
 

1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
July 28, 2020 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, July 28, 2020 6:30 PM 
 

Sarah Aquino, Mayor 

 

Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor Mike Kozlowski, Council Member 
Kerri Howell, Council Member Andy Morin, Council Member 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City Council and 
staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.  

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the City of Folsom is allowing for remote 
public input during City Council meetings.  Members of the public are encouraged to participate by 
emailing comments to CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Emailed comments must be received no later 

than thirty minutes before the meeting and will be read aloud at the meeting during the agenda 
item.   Please make your comments brief. Written comments submitted and read into the public record 
must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public comment 

at City Council meetings.  Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via 
teleconference may email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting 
to obtain call-in information.  Each meeting may have different call-in information.  Verbal comments via 
teleconference must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person 

public comment at City Council meetings.  

 Members of the public may continue to participate in the meeting in person at 
Folsom City Hall, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA while maintaining appropriate social distancing and 

wearing face coverings. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Council Members:     Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon,  Aquino 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

3 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Overview of the Police Department’s Policy and Approach to the #8cantwait Movement, Social 
Media, and Community Policing 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Council Members may pull an item for discussion. 

2. Approval of July 14, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

3. Resolution No. 10492 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Williams Scotsman Inc. for the Purchase of Two Modular Office Buildings and Appropriation 
of Funds. 

4. Resolution No. 10493 – A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a State of 
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control Alcohol Policing Partnership Grant in the 
Amount of $56,580 and Appropriation of Funds  

5. Resolution No. 10494 – A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10464 to Include the City’s 
Funding Commitment for a United States Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Drought 
Response Program Grant 

6. Resolution No. 10495 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation 
Project No. 1 

7. Resolution No. 10496 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation 
Project No. 2 

8. Resolution No. 10497 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Licensing 
Agreement with the Sacramento Regional Radio Communication System 

9. Resolution No. 10499 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract 
Amendment with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study and 
Appropriation of Funds 

10. Resolution No. 10500 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 
No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 
Subdivision 

11. Resolution No. 10501 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 
No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 4 
Subdivision 

12. Resolution No. 10502 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 

Page 3



 

4 

No. 8 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 8 
Subdivision 

13. Resolution No. 10503 - A Resolution Authorizing Adoption of an Addendum to the Memorandum 
of Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Officers Association 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

14. Resolution No. 10484- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving and 
Confirming the Report of Delinquent Utilities Charges and Requesting Sacramento County to 
Collect Such Charges on the Tax Roll 

15. Resolution No. 10498 - A Resolution Approving the Final Engineers Report, Declaring the 
Intention to Continue to Levy and Collect Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Assessments in the City 
of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and Setting Public Hearing for 
American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon No. 
3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone Unit No. 
3, Broadstone No. 4, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom 
Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma 
Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect Ridge, The Residences at American River Canyon, The 
Residences at American River Canyon II, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, Willow 
Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No.2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow 
Springs 

NEW BUSINESS: 

16. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study and Fee Update 

i. Resolution No. 10491 - A Resolution Adopting the Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-21 Update 
for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and Setting the Updated 
amount of the SPIF Fees 

ii. Ordinance No. 1307 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending Sections 3.130.010(JJ) 
and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to the Set-Aside Component of 
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (Introduction and First Reading) 

17. Housing Element Update and Direction to Staff; Report on Stakeholder Outreach and Rezone 
Strategy to Meet Folsom Affordable Housing Needs 

18. City Manager Compensation Following Favorable Evaluation 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council will be in a regularly-scheduled recess the first two weeks of August.  The City 
Council's next regular meeting will be August 25, 2020.   

 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

Page 4



 

5 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


 

6 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 6



IW
,l',{*,i .;r-, }j {-} j}:][
O, :i,ri.rr.i al tAl!.tt

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

Folsom Police Chief Rick Hillman will provide a presentation on the Folsom Police
Department's current policies and approaches as they relate to the "Eight Can't Wait"
movement. Chief Hillman will also discuss the Department's community policing programs
and services as well as the Department's communications and outreach tools.

MEETING DATE: 7/28/2020

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentatrons

SUBJECT: Overview of the Police Department's Policy and Approach to the
#Scantwait Movement, Social Media, and Community Policing

FROM: Police Department

1

Page 7

07/28/2020; Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

07/28/2020; Item No.1.



Book 75 Page 185
Folsom City Council

July 14,2020

Gity Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 5:15 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, memhers of the Folsom City
Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Council Members Present: Mike Kozlowski, Council Member
Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor
Kerri Howell, Council Member
Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Council Members Absent:

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
Assistant City Manager Jim Francis
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

SWEARING IN OF NEWLY.APPOINTED GITY COUNCIL MEMBER:

Appointed City Council Member Andy Morin took the oath of office.

ADJOURNMENT TO GLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator - Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6: Human Resources Director Jim Francis, Employee Organization: Various
Bargaining Groups

2. Performance Evaluation of Public Employee Pursuant to Government Code section
54957(bX1): Position Title: City Manager

Motion by Gouncil Member Kerri Howell, second by Council Member Mike Kozlowskito
adjourn to closed session for the above referenced items. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncil Member(s): Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
NOES: Council Member(s): None

None

Drafr - Not Oficial Until Approued fui the City Council Page 9

07/28/2020; Item No.2.



Book 75 Page 186
Folsom City Council

July 14,2020

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncil Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

RECONVENE. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ANY ACTION

City Attorney Steve Wang advised that no final action was taken during closed session.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Drafr - Not Oficial Until Approued fui the Citl Council Page 10

07/28/2020; Item No.2.



Book 75 Page 187
Folsom City Council

July 14,2020

Gity Council Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, July 14,2020 6:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Council Members Present Mike Kozlowski, Council Member
Andy Morin, Council Member
Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor
Kerri Howell, Council Member
Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Council Members Absent

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Community Development Director Pam Johns
City Engineer Steve Krahn
Principal Planner Steve Banks
Finance Director Stacey Tamagni
Principal Planner Desmond Parrington

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle advised that there were no updates to the agenda

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

Don Bergst addressed the City Council regarding Landscaping and Lighting Districts within the
City.

Draf - Not Oficial Until Approued fu the Citlt Coancil
Page 11

07/28/2020; Item No.2.



Book 75 Page 188
Folsom City Council

July 14,2020

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Update

Community Development Director Pam Johns introduced the item. City Engineer Steve Krahn
made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

2. Proclamation of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2020 as Parks Make Life Better Month

Mayor Sarah Aquino read the proclamation, and City Clerk Christa Freemantle read comments
into the record from Jim Kirstein.

CONSENT GALENDAR:

3. Approval of the July 14, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Appointment of Council Member Andy Morin to the City of Folsom / Folsom Cordova Unified
School District 2x2 Committee

5. pulled for discussion

6. Resolution No. 10481 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 3 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No.174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing
of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of
Folsom

7. Resolution No. 10482 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Sign an Agreement
with Elder Creek Transfer & Recovery, lnc. for the Receiving, Processing and Recycling of
the City's Green Waste

8. Resolution No. 10486 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Blvd 27-
lnch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project)

9. Resolution No. 10487 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10431to Modify the
Purchase Price and Date of Sale in Connection with Purchasing a 3.03 Acre Parcel in the
City of Folsom

10. Resolution No. 10489 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a
Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant in the Amount of $52,500 from the State of
California Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds

1 1 . Resolution No. 10490 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Traffic
Records lmprovement Program Grant in the Amount of $25,000 from the State of California
Office of Traffic Safety and Appropriation of Funds

Motion by Gouncil Member Kerri Howell, second by Council Member Mike Kozlowskito
approve the Gonsent Galendar, with the exception of ltem No. 5. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

Draft - Not Oficial Until Approued fut the Citl Coundl
Page 12

07/28/2020; Item No.2.



Book 75 Page 189
Folsom City Council

July 14,2020

5.

GONSENT GALENDAR ITEM PULLED FOR DISGUSSION:

Ordinance No. 1306 - An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections in Chapter 17.52 and
Repealing and Re-Enacting Chapter 17.105 of the Folsom Municipal Code Pertaining to
Accessory Dwelling Units (Second Reading and Adoption)

Speaker James Thomas inquired about the building height restrictions. Principal Planner
Desmond Parrington responded and City Attorney Steve Wang provided additional advice and
clarification.

Motion by Gouncil Member Andy Morin, second by Council Member Kerri Howell to
approve Ordinance No. 1306. Motion carried with the following roll callvote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council/Board Members
Present:

Council Members Absent:

Participating Staff:

Gouncil Member(s): Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
Council Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

Gouncil Member(s): Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
Gouncil Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

ADJOURN TO JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING
AUTHORITY MEETING

The joint City Council / Folsom Public Financing Authority meeting was called to order in City
Council Chambers, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding

ROLL CALL:

Mike Kozlowski, Council Member
Andy Morin, Council Member
Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor
Kerri Howell, Council Member
Sarah Aquino, Mayor

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Community Development Director Pam Johns
City Engineer Steve Krahn
Principal Planner Steve Banks
Finance Director Stacey Tamagni
Principal Planner Desmond Parrington

Draft - Not Oficial Until Approued fui the Cifl Counci/
Page 13

07/28/2020; Item No.2.



Book 75 Page 190
Folsom City Council

July 14,2020

NEW BUSINESS:

12. Folsom Public Financing Authority Special Tax Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2020,
CFD No.10

i. Resolution No. 10488 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizing the lssuance of Not to Exceed $9,500,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of
City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 10 Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series
2020, in One or More Series, Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Seventh
Supplemental lndenture, and Other Matters Related Thereto

ii. Resolution No. 20-073 PFA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the Folsom
Public Financing Authority Approving an Escrow Agreement and Execution and Delivery
Thereof; and Authorizing Related Actions Necessary to lmplement the Refunding of the
Authority's Special Tax Revenue Bonds Series 2010A and Subordinated Series 20108

Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions.

Motion by Council Member Mike Kozlowski, second by Council Member Kerri Howellto
approve Resolution No. 10488. Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s): Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
Council Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

Motion by Board Member Mike Kozlowski, second by Board Member Kerri Howellto
approve Resolution No. 20-073 PFA. Motion carried with the following roll callvote:

AYES: Board Member(s): Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
NOES: Board Member(s): None
ABSENT: Board Member(s): None
ABSTAIN: Board Member(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

The joint City Council i Folsom Public Financing Authority meeting was adjourned back to the
regular City Council meeting.

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

PUBLIG HEARING:

13. Rockcress Subdivision - Northeast Corner of East Bidwell Street and Savannah Parkway
in the Folsom Plan Area (19-388)

Drafr - Not Oficial Until Approued @ the Ciry Coancil Page 14

07/28/2020; Item No.2.



Book 75 Page 191

Folsom City Council
July 14,2020

i. Resolution No. 10483 - A Resolution Determining that the Rockcress Subdivision
Project is Exempt from CEQA and Approving a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map, Residential Design Review, and the lnclusionary Housing Plan for the Subdivision
Project

Principal Planner Steve Banks made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

Mayor Sarah Aquino opened the public hearing. Hearing no speakers, the public hearing was
closed.

Motion by Gouncil Member Andy Morin, second by Council Member Kerri Howell to
approve Resolution No. 10483. Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

OLD BUSINESS:

14. Resolution No. 10485- A Resolution of the City Council Confirming Emergency Order
DES-05-20 (Amended) lssued by the Director of Emergency Services

City Manager Elaine Andersen made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

Motion by Gouncil Member Kerri Howell, second by Gouncil Member Mike Kozlowskito
approve Resolution No. 10485. Motion carried with the following roll callvote:

Council Member(s): Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
Council Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

Council Member(s): Howell, Kozlowski, Morin, Sheldon, Aquino
Gouncil Member(s): None
Council Member(s): None
Gouncil Member(s): None

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of the new County public health order, the completion of
the Green Valley Road widening project, Fire Station No. 38 remodel, and awards received by
the City's communications team.

COUNCIL GOMMENTS:

Council Member Andy Morin thanked all for the welcome and commended staff for their work.

Council Member Mike Kozlowski thanked all for the drive in fireworks event.

Council Member Kerri Howell urged everyone to drive carefully.

Vice Mayor Ernie Sheldon thanked all for their support of fireworks events.

Drafr - Not Oficial Until Approued fu the Citl Council Page 15

07/28/2020; Item No.2.



Book 75 Page 192
Folsom City Council

July 14,2020

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at7:49 p.m. in memory of Army First Lieutenant Joseph Trent Allbaugh of Folsom
who was recently killed in Afghanistan during military deployment. 1LT Allbaugh served as
engagement operations cell battle captain in support of Operation Freedom's Sentinel in
Kandahar. He was awarded with the Afghanistan Campaign Medal, the National Defense
Service Medal, the Global War on Terrorism Service Medal and the Army Service Ribbon.
1LT Allbaugh is survived by his wife Ashley and by his parents Larry and Laura Allbaugh.

On behalf of the City, Mayor Sarah Aquino expressed eternal thanks to 1LT Allbaugh for his
service and sacrifice and extend deepest sympathies to his family.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Drafr - Not Oficial Until Approued fui the Citlt Council Page 16

07/28/2020; Item No.2.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 7t28/2020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10492 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Williams Scotsman Inc
for the Purchase of Two Modular Office Buildings and
Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION i CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10492 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Williams Scotsman Inc. for the Purchase of Two Modular Office Buildings
and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources Department (EWR) has two locations where modular
buildings are trtilized for staff offices; at the Water Treatment Plant and at the Corporation
Yard. The Utility Maintenance and Water Meter divisions work out of a four-plex unit at the
Water Treatment Plant. The Wastewater Collections and Water Conservation staff from the
Wastewater and Water Conservation divisions work out of atriple-wide unit located atthe City
of Folsom Corporation Yard. The modular buildings were originally leased from ModSpace.

ModSpace has since been sold to Williams Scotsman, Inc., who currently owns the modular
buildings. The contracts on both units have expired, resulting in EWR leasing the two units on
a month-to-month basis. Leasing on a month-to-month basis typically results ina20%o annual
rent increase.

EWR staff analyzed several work space options for these divisions moving forward. Options
included, (1) Continue paying monthly, (2) Enter into a S-year lease, (3) Purchase current units
from Williams Scotsman Inc. or (4) Purchasing new units. After evaluating the 5-year cost

1

Page 17

07/28/2020; Item No.3.



and operational impact, EWR staff recommends purchasing the current units from Williams
Scotsman Inc.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Williams
Scotsman, Inc. for the purchase of two existing modular building and appropriation of funds,

one building at the Water Treatment Plant and one building at the City Corporation Yard.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code" supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

EWR staff evaluated the four work space options for modular buildings over a 5-year period.

The evaluation process took into consideration price as well as the cost and operational
disruption of removing the current buildings and installing new buildings. The best option for
the City is to purchase the existing buildings. Reviewing the cost for each option, option#2 &
#3 were comparable, however the benefit to cost of option #3 beyond the S-year evaluation
period far exceeds that of opti on #2. Option #2 would include additional future costs after the

expiration of the 5-year lease. The summary of the costs for the four options is as follows:

Options: 5- vear Cost
(1) Continue paving monthly $59s,000
(2) New 5-year lease $3s7,000
(3) Purchase of Current Units $3ss,000
(4) Purchase of New Units $806,000

Staff reviewed maintenance and do not anticipate anything more than routine maintenance.

Associated costs will be absorbed in the current fiscal year's budget, and accounted for in the

budget process in future fiscal years. The Environmental and Water Resources Department
recommends that the City Council atrthorize the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with
Williams Scotsman Inc. for the Purchase of Two Modular Office Buildings.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the contract be

awarded to Williams Scotsman,Inc in the amount of $355,000. An appropriation of funds in
the amount of $355,000 is required with $239,000 from the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520)

and $116,000 from the Sewer Operating Fund (Fund 530). Sufficient funds for this
appropriation are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and the Sewer Operating
Fund (Fund 530) in Fiscal Year 2020-21 inthe amount of $355,000.

2

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Page 18

07/28/2020; Item No.3.



This action is exempt from environmental review under the Califomia Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA), Section 15301.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10492 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Williams Scotsman Inc. for the Purchase of Two Modular Office Buildings and
Appropriation of Funds.

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J
Page 19

07/28/2020; Item No.3.



RESOLUTION NO. 10492

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO

MODULAR OFFICE BUILDINGS AND APPROPRIATION OF'F'UNDS

WHEREAS' the Environmental and Water Resources Department currently utilizes two
rented modular buildings for its water and wastewater operations.; and

WHEREAS, the leases for these modular buildings have expired; and

WHEREAS' the current modular buildings are meeting the operational needs of the water
and wastewater divisions; and

WHEREAS, staff has considered several options and recommends purchasing the existing
modular buildings rather than solicit bids for replacement or extending the current lease for another
5 years; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and

Sewer Operating Fund (Fund 530) in the amount of $355,000; and

WHEREAS, an appropriation from Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and Sewer

Operating Fund (Fund 530) will be required in the amount of $355,000; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Williams Scotsman Inc. for the

Purchase of Two Modular Office Buildings and Appropriation of Funds for a not-to-exceed

amount of $355,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate

$239,000 from the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and $116,000 from the Sewer Operating

Fund (Fund 530) for a total project budget of$355,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 28h day of July 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN

ATTEST:

Council Member(s)
Council Member(s)
Council Member(s)
Council Member(s)

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

ResolutionNo. 10492
Page 1 of 1

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Page 20

07/28/2020; Item No.3.



Folsorn City Council
Staff

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10493- A Resolution
Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a State of Califomia Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control Alcohol Policing Partnership Grant in the Amount of $56,580 and
Appropriation of Funds

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Folsom Police Department has a history of actively engaging the challenges associated
with the negative impacts of underage drinking and inesponsible service and consumption of
alcoholic beverages. Programs associated with these efforts include the education of licensees,

offrcersn oommunity members, and other stakeholders, as well as vigorous enforoement of
applicable laws.

The problems commonly associated with inesponsible and illegal alcoholic beverage service
in Folsom include consumption of alcohol by minors, driving under the influence, heavily
intoxicated subjects in public, disturbances, physical violence, public wination/defeoation,
vandalism, and littering, Given current fiscal constraints, the Police Department has limited
resources to address these challenges.

1

MEETING DATE: 7t2812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10493 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police
Department to Accept a State of California Department of
Alcoholic Beverage Control Alcohol Policing Partnership Grant
in the Amount of $56,580 and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Police Department

Page 21

07/28/2020; Item No.4.



The goal of the State of California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Controlos (ABC)
Alcohol Policing Partnership (APP) is to provide financial assistance to local law enforcement
agencies to expand their efforts in addressing alcohol-related problems through a
comprehensive ABC program that encompasses a wide range of sfategies.

In March 2020, City Manager Elaine Andersen verbally approved the Police Department to
submit a grant application to the Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control. On June 9,2020,
the Police Department was notified of selection and award of an APP grant in the amount of
$56,580.

If acceptance of this grant is approved by the City Council, ABC would reimburse the Police
Department for overtime costs incurred while offrcers conduct alcohol related enforcement
operations and community/licensee education and outreach. The grant period would run
through the 2020-21 fi scal year.

Since the 2009-10 fiscal year, the Police Department has been awarded the ABC grant three
times. During those grant periods the Department has met or exceeded all performance metrics
as outlined in the grant proposals. If City Council approves acceptance of the ABC APP grant
for the 2020-21fiscal year, the Police Department intends to continue to enhance efforts to
address the issue of minor access to alcohol and conduct additional enforcement operations at
problem establishments as determined by inordinate calls for service and community
complaints. The Police Department will also enhance our educational and outreach efforts to
help licensees reach compliance with applicable law.

POLICY / RULE

In March 2020,in accordance with City Council Resolution 8367 and the City of Folsom's
Financial Policy, the City Manager authorized the Police Department's application for the
ABC APP grant. This approval was given prior to the April 14,2020 passage of Resolution
No. 10405, which modified and strengthened the City's policies regarding grant
administration.

On June 9,2020, the Police Department was notified of selection and award of an APP grant
in the amount of $56,580. ABC also requires City Council approval of the acceptance of this
grant.

ANALYSIS

In the fiscal year 2002-03, the Police Department was awarded an ABC grant that reimbursed
the City for 100% of the salary and benefit costs for one full-time Folsom Police officer for
one yea^r to establish and operate a comprehensive ABC law education and enforcement
progrum. As a result, the Police Department was successful in implementing a program that
established education for the officers, licensees and community members on ABC law, the

2

Page 22

07/28/2020; Item No.4.



responsibilities of the licensee, and responsible alcoholic beverage protocols. Additionally,
the Police Department was able to provide patrol officers with training in the enforcement of
ABC laws.

In 2006, City Council approved additional staffing for the Police Department to create a
specialized unit, now called the Special Investigations Unit (SIU), with duties that included
alcoholic beverage education and enforcement. Personnel assigned to SIU have managed and
conducted the operations under the previous grants and will continue to do so with City Council
approval for acceptance of the 2020-21ABC grant.

The Police Department's original grant proposal was written and submitted to ABC just as the

Coronavirus mitigation efforts began in eamest. As such, the proposal did not reflect the
mandated business shutdowns and other significant impacts experienced by licensees since the
March 19,2020 stay at home order was issued. However, SIU personnel and the Criminal
Investigations Division Lieutenant have since met with ABC and have been given approval to
modify our goals and objectives to m€et this new reality.

Under the modified proposal, the Police Department will place a heavier emphasis on licensee
education and outreach, particularly in the first few months of the grant period. This is
especially important currently as many licensees are operating under unprecedented temporary
ABC regulation modifications. These regulations include the lawful sale of alcoholic
beverages by restaurants 'to goo, the closure of all indoor dining, and the issuance of temporary
catering authorizations allowing restaurants to expand their outdoor dining and beverage
service footprints. ABC laws and regulations are often inherently confusing and having
experienced SIU detectives coaching licensees to compliance on these, and other, regulation
changes will be of benefit to both the licensees and public safety. Further, the state health
order to wear face coverings inside of buildings open to the public has added additional
challenges to licensees and their employees when checking customer identity and age to legally
purchase alcoholic beverages. Again, SIU detectives will work with licensees to convey both
the licensee's obligations in identifring their customers as well as 'best practices' in pahon
identification in this era of face covering.

Another significant way minors gain access to alcohol is via theft. This challenge is
exacerbated by the mandatory face covering order as it provides a certain degree of
concealment for subjects seeking to steal alcoholic beverages. Under this modified grant
proposal SUI detectives will work with retail establishments and recommend strategies,
inoluding Crime Prevention through Environmental Design (CPTED), to detertheft of alcohol.

By participating in the ABC grant program, the Police Department seeks to provide Alcoholic
Beverage Control education and training for licensees and other community stakeholders in
order to minimize the negative effects of alcoholic beverage consumption, and, most
importantly, deter minors from obtaining and possessing alcohol in the City of Folsom.

3

Page 23

07/28/2020; Item No.4.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with &is grant. Overtime and training costs related to the
ABC APP will be reimbursed by the State of California Department of Alcohol Beverage
Control and there is no matching funds requirement. Any costs exceeding the $56,580 grant
funding will be absorbed within the approved Police Departnent 2020-21 budget. An
additional appropriation will be required for acceptance of the grant. If approved the grant
amount of $56,580 will be appropriated to the General Fund (Frurd 010) in Fiscal Year 2020-
12 in the Police Department.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This Resolution is not a project as defined by CEQU and is therefore exempt.

ATTACHMNNTS

1. Resolution No. 10493- A Resolution Authorizing the Police Deparlment to Accept a

State of Califomia Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control Alcohol Policing
Partnership Grant in the Amount of $56,580 and Appropriation of Funds.

2. Grant Award Letter

Submitted,

Chief of Police

4

Page 24

07/28/2020; Item No.4.



Attachment I

Resolution No. 10493- A Resolution Authorizing the Police
Department to Accept a State of California Department of

Alcoholic Beverage Control Alcohol Policing Partnership Grant
in the Amount of $56,580 and Appropriation of Funds.

Page 25

07/28/2020; Item No.4.



RESOLUTION NO. 10493

A RESOLUTION AUTIIORIZING THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO ACCEPT A
STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE

CONTROL ALCOHOL POLICING PARTNERSHIP GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$56,5E0 AND APPROPRIATION OF X'UNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom's Mission is to provide a safe, healthy, and vibrant
community through innovative, responsive, and effective delivery of services to maintain and
enhance the quality of life of our residents; and,

WHEREAS, the Police Department believes this program will enhance and expand
current public safety efforts; and,

WHEREAS, grant monies are available to fund this project and improve the quality of
life in Folsom.

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation will be required in the Fiscal Year 2020-21
Budget in the General Fund (F'und 010) in the Police Department.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Folsom hereby authorizes the acceptance of a California Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control Alcohol Policing Partnership grant in the amount of $56,580. The City Manager or
his designee is hereby authorized to and empowered to execute in the name of the City of
Folsom all necessary contracts, agreements, amendments, and payment requests hereto for the
purposes of securing grant funds and to implement and carry out the purposes specified in the
grant application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatthe Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate the grant amount of $56,580 to the Fiscal Year 2020-21General Fund
Budget in the Police Department.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July, 2020 by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

ResolutionNo. 10493
Page I ofl

Page 26

07/28/2020; Item No.4.



Attachm ent 2
Grant Award Letter

Page 27

07/28/2020; Item No.4.



DEPARTIUIENT OF ALCOI.{OI.IC EEVERAGE COHTRQL
:lLl/r muffi llln. $alla IrrJ
ilNcrrc"D Ur tgUS+
(?l6t.rre.;,r"+r, Frr(Etll $lFE5t9

/ .lr

'q.l{''

Jrne 0, 2010

Chief Rick Hillman
l--olgorn P0. iao Bipartment
4E Naloma Streel
Folcorn, CA 35630

Eear Crtef Hillnen:

Congnatuleli.rnul Your agency hds b€en selec{ed by the Departnent of Alsolo ic Beverage
Ccr'trul IAECI to roccivo fundirtg for your ?020r'2021 Aloohol Folicing Partnerrhip [t\PP) gnant
onoposal.

Oue to thA ongoing Cormevitu$ [COvlF-1g] FanCemi,:, ABC hf,s c8rcel ec lhe snnusl APP
Training Conl'Grnnoc originally rchedulEd forJulyrC20 lrt the Crty of Palm tlesert, Thie wae a
d,l'rcull cecisrcn, bul a necess€ry one, as the oonbrence provider err opportunity lor emr1rc.re to
mset, shsrs inforralicr end rgcnive truining on ABC educqtion?l and enbrccnont prcf,mms. ABC
will oti I pmvidc tm ning this yoar: l^ovrevQr, it rvlll he hr a difrerent fonnat. A fu.r-hour irElning
ee*sion for your des iginoted svrrrrr slafl and prclect djreclore h,lll l.k+ plac6 aL a lqrture dats, Your
ABC egsnt astl$ned tg yo\rr ag€ncy 'rlli be in cqntact to schedule the trah{n$orentstio0 tlssgloo,

A firant cont'sct will bc forthcoming in the next fflupl€ ol tleeks 'xhirfi rcquires a resohrtion,
orrtr+r, rlouon. ordirance or qther simils'document lrom !/our:ocal gar,erning bodT autlrgrbhrg
oxecution of the egteem€nt. bue lo lhe lsct that there resolutions typically l.avo io bg puton 'pour
governlng b+dt's calonder. rvs gsk th.t yEU do thle efi +?+n 6F ppsoibie,

FlgAso note that tl'e total budget anount requcaled in thc tleq uest for Propossl ',yas
reduced to 9-5€,$80.00 t0 '6f,s01 lhe unused Travel/Reglstrailon Feci due tD the cancellation cf tha
dDnbTgncrr, ln addition, due to lhe inUACt thl$ parrrJcrilu har trqd on our budg?t. p srre nola that
tle grunt oonlmct ie contingent upon mntinued fundlng being amllebla throu0hmt th+ terfi sf the
con:re(1.

Once agrin, ABC apprssleiss l,lcuf und€r€lerding d,r'i,r.; the CSV|0-19 Pandem,ic ond we
lcok fsr$,ard [o norking vrlth nilr agorcy.

lf you have Xrry ..1uertions. please call Kristine Okirro, Grent Coodinatot at (S161 419-25?2
0r enr ail at l(riglhe.okin*iDabc.ca-nou,

Sincerelt,

/.ir,. i, r. t,., l. !i.^r_^,,

for Jacob AFpelsmitl
Dirsctur

Cc: $gt. Roman Kehrn, Projer* O'uctrr

Page 28

07/28/2020; Item No.4.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCII, ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10494 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10464 to include the
City's Funding Commitment for a United States Bureau of Reclamation WateTSMART
Drought Response Program Grant.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The United States Department of the Interior's WateTSMART (Sustain and Manage America's
Resources for Tomorrow) Program provides a framework for Federal leadership and assistance
to stretch and secure water supplies for future generations in support of the Department's
priorities. Through WaterSMART, the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) leverages
Federal and non-Federal funding to work cooperatively with states, tribes, and local entities as

they plan for and implement actions to increase water supply reliability through investments
in existing infrastructure and attention to local water conflicts. Reclamation issued Funding
Opportunity Announcement (FOA) No. BOR-DO-20-F002 to make funding available for
drought resiliency proj ects.

On June 9,2020 City Council approved Resolution No. 10464 Authorizing the City Manager
to Seek Grant Funds from the United States Bureau of Reclamation for a WateTSMART
Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Project.

I

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10494 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No.
10464 to include the City's Funding Commitment for a United
States Bureau of Reclamation WateTSMART Drought Response
Program Grant

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 29

07/28/2020; Item No.5.



POLICY / RULE

The City of Folsom's financial policy requires that the City Council approve grant applications
that require an ongoing commitment of resources or staff. The proposed projects would require
ongoing operations and maintenance currently provided by existing staffing resources. No
additional staff or financial resources are required for the projects included within the grant
application.

ANALYSIS

After discussions with the City's Federal Lobbyist team and with Reclamation staff responsible
for reviewing grant applications, there is one additional item required for the City's Resolution.
As part of the grant application process, an official Resolution is required to be submitted in
the application. The updated Resolution No. 10494 includes a recital that the City will provide
the correct amount of funding specified in the City's funding plan within the grant application.
The attached Resolution No. 10494 includes this language, which was not included in
Resolution No. 10464. As described in Resolution No. 10464, the three projects the City will
seek grant funding are:

o Ashland Rehabilitation Project No. 1

o Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Capacity Project
o Empire Ranch Non-Potable Water Well Project

FISCAL IMPACT

To fund the proposed projects, is estimated at an overall cost of $2,270,000, the City desires
to apply for a grant for up to $750,000 from Reclamation. The remaining project costs

$1,520,000, will be funded from the Water Impact Fund (Fund 456) and the Water Operating
Fund (Fund 520). The expected award date for the grant is late 2020 or early 202I based on
the information provided in the FOA and projects should be completed by September 2023.
Two of the Proposed project costs are included in the Fiscal Year 2020-2I Capital
Improvement Plan (Ashland Rehabilitation Project No. 1 and Water Treatment Plan Backwash
Project). The current estimated costs for the Well Project is $400,000. The FOA requires an
applicant cost share ofat least 50 percent ofthe total project costs.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Ashland Rehabilitation Project No. 1 and the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and
Recycled Water Capacity Project are considered rehabilitation projects of existing
infrastructure; and therefore, arc categorically exempt from environmental review under the
Califomia Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations,
Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act,
Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Section 15302 - Replacement or Reconstruction.

The Empire Ranch well installation project will include its own environmental analysis under
CEQA and will be brought back to City Council at a future date.

2Page 30

07/28/2020; Item No.5.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10494 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10464 to include the
City's Funding Commitment for a United States Bureau of Reclamation WateTSMART
Drought Response Program Grant.

2. Resolution No. 10464 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Seek Grant
Funds from the United States Bureau of Reclamation for a WateTSMART Drought
Response Program Drought Resiliency Project

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

JPage 31

07/28/2020; Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 32

07/28/2020; Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10494

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 10464 TO INCLUDE THE CITY'S
FUNDING COMMITMENT FOR A UNITED STATES BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

WATERSMART DROUGHT RESPONSE PROGRAM GRANT

WHEREAS' the City is eligible to receive up to $750,000 in federal grant funds

through the U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation WateTSMART Drought
Response Program: Drought Resiliency Project for Fiscal Year 202I; and

WHEREAS, the City identifies projects that are critical to ensuring the delivery of
adequate and high-quality water supply to all residents and businesses; and

WHEREAS, the City collaborated with four other water agencies and the Regional

Water Authority to develop a Regional Drought Contingency Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to apply for $750,000 from Reclamation to improve water

supply reliability and drought resiliency; and

WHEREAS, the City will provide the correct amount of funding andlor in-kind
contributions specified in the City's funding plan; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom will comply with federal statutes, regulations, policies,

guidelines and requirements for application, acceptance and use of federal funds for these

federally assisted projects; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

amending Resolution No. 10464 to include the City's Funding Commitment for a United States

Bureau of Reclamation WateTSMART Drought Response Program Grant.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10494
Page 1 of I Page 33

07/28/2020; Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 34

07/28/2020; Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. T0464

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TI{E CITY MANAGER TO SEEK GRANT FTINDS
FROM THE UMTED STATED BUREAU OF RECLAMA'TION FOR A WATERSMART

DROUGHT RESPONSE PROGRAM DROUGHT RESILIENCY PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City is eligible to receive up to $750,000 in federal grant firnds
through the U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation WateTSMART Drought
Response Program: Drought Resiliency Project for Fiscal Year 202I; and

WHEREAS, the City identifies projects that are critical to ensuring the delivery of
adequate and high-quality water supply to all residents and businesses; and

WHEREAS, the City collaborated with four other water agencies and the Regional
Water Authority to develop a Regional Drought Contingency Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to apply for $750,000 from Reclamation to improve water
supply reliability and drought resiliency; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom will comply with federal statutes, regulations, policies,
guidelines and requirements for application, acceptance and use of federal funds for these
federally assisted projects; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to seek grant funds from the United States Bureau of Reclamation
for a WateTSMART Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9s day of June 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Council Member(s): Kozlowski, Sheldon, Aquino, Gaylordn Howell
None
None
None

I L,L A.C)
Aquino,

ATTEST:

Christa

Resolution No. 10454
Page I of I

CITY CLERK

Page 35

07/28/2020; Item No.5.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 36

07/28/2020; Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution No. 10495 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water
Rehabilitation Project No. 1.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies water infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition
assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water
system have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the
water distribution system reliability.

The Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 1, which serves as an emergency intertie
between the City of Folsom and the San Juan Water District, involves the rehabilitation of an
existing water transmission pipeline, Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)
upgrades to an existing Pressure Reducing Valve (PRV) station, and miscellaneous upgrades
to various water appurtenances. The following summarizes the major components of the
design:

1

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10495 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with HydroScience Engineers,
Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation
Project No. 1

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 37

07/28/2020; Item No.6.



transmission pipeline through open-cut or trenchless technologies on the north side of
Rainbow Bridge

o Approximately 200 of the 1,500 feet of water transmission pipeline located on
the north side of Rainbow Bridge will utilize Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) due
to existing environmental constraints.

through open-cut or trenchless technologies on the south side of Rainbow Bridge.

Lane.

and Greenback Lane.

along Folsom Ranch Drive and Greenback Lane.

existing Rainbow Bridge PRV station located just south of Rainbow Bridge.

Additionally, because a portion of the project is located on land owned by the Bureau of
Reclamation, coordination related to design and environmental requirements between the City,
HydroScience Engineers, Inc. and the Bureau is also included within the scope of work.

This resolution will aulhorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience
Engineers, Inc. for design services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 1 for a
total not-to-exceed amount of $169,390.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2,36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants
for design and construction administration services for water and wastewater projects. The
consulting firm HydroScience Engineers, Inc. was one of the firms selected to provide these
services for this type of project through this recently completed pre-qualification process.

Services recommended to be provided by HydroScience Engineers, Inc. include design and
bid phase support for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 1. A separate agreement
will be prepared for construction administration services once 100% plans have been
completed. The following describes the design scope of work that HydroScience Engineers,
Inc. will be performing:

o Topographical Survey

2
Page 38

07/28/2020; Item No.6.



o California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance

o 60% design
o 90% design
o Final bid-ready construction documents (100% plans and specifications)
o Bid services such as addendums, pre-bid attendance and preparation of

conformed set of plans and specifications.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience
Engineers, Inc. for design services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. I for a

not-to-exceed amount of $169,390.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 1 is included in the FY 2020-21 Capital
Improvement Plan with a project budget of $1,037,500 and a total project budget of
$1,232,500. Sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and the
Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the contract be awarded to
HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for $169,390.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An initial review of the project indicates that the project likely qualifies for a ooreplacement or
reconstruction" exemption under CEQA Section 15301 (h) as well as Section 15303 (0.
However, because a portion of the project is located on land owned by the United States Bureau
of Reclamation (USBR), additional technical environmental reports (Cultural Resources
Assessment report and a Biological Resources Inventory) are required and will be performed
by USBR.

HydroScience Engineers, Inc. and their environmental consultant will review all technical
reports, develop the project description, and prepare the Notice of Exemption (it{OE) Form
from Appendix E of the CEQA Guidelines. In the event that any findings by Reclamation
require additional CEQA work or analysis beyond the work required for the NOE, this will be
brought back to City Council for consideration and approval.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10495 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation
ProjectNo. 1.

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J
Page 39

07/28/2020; Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10495

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERSO INC' FOR DESIGN SERVICES

FOR THE ASHLAND WATER REHABILITATION PROJECT NO. 1

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and
operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation work identified to enhance the City's water distribution
system includes rehabilitating the existing water transmission pipeline, Supervisory Control and

Data Acquisition (SCADA) upgrades associated with the existing pressure reducing station, and
upgrades to various water appurtenances; and

WHEREAS, HydroScience Engineers, Inc. by reason of their experience and abilities for
performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required consulting services for
the project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund
(Fund 520) in the amount of $169,390; and

WHEREAS' the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for
design services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 1 for a not-to-exceed amount of
$169,390.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10495
Page I of 1

Page 40

07/28/2020; Item No.6.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10496 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water
Rehabilitation Project No. 2.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies water infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition
assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water
system have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the
water distribution system reliability.

The Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2, involves the abandonment of an existing
water main in Baldwin Dam Road that has reached the end of its serviceable life and

transferring all existing water services from the older waterline to the newer parallel waterline
also located in Baldwin Dam Road, re-connecting all branch waterlines and fire hydrants to
the parallel active waterline, demolition of an existing booster pump station, and potentially
installing a new Pressure Reducing Station (PRV) station for the purpose of managing water
system pressure more efficiently which will be determined by analyzing various water model
scenarios during the initial design phase of this project.

1

MEETING DATE: 7/2812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10496 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with HydroScience Engineers,
Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation
Project No. 2

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 41

07/28/2020; Item No.7.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience
Engineers, Inc. for design services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for a
not-to-exceed amount of $225,299.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants
for design and construction administration services for water and wastewater projects. The
consulting firm HydroScience Engineers, Inc. was one of the firms selected to provide these

services for this type of project through this recently completed pre-qualification process.

Services recommended to be provided by HydroScience Engineers, Inc. include design and

bid phase support for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2. A separate agreement

will be prepared for construction administration services once 100% plans have been

completed. The following describes the design scope of work that HydroScience Engineers,
Inc. will be performing:

o Topographical Survey
o Geotechnicallnvestigation
o Hydraulic Modeling
o California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance

o 60% design
o 90% design
o Final bid-ready construction documents (100% plans and specifications)
o Bid services such as addendums, pre-bid attendance and preparation of

conformed set of plans and specifications.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience
Engineers, Inc. for design services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for a
not-to-exceed amount of $225,299.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 is included in the Capital Improvement Plan
with a FY 2020-21 total project budget of $730,000. Sufficient funds are available in the Water
Operating Fund (Fund 520) and the Environmental and Water Resources Department
recommends that the contract be awarded to HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for $225,299.

2
Page 42

07/28/2020; Item No.7.



ENVIRO AI, REVIEW

An initial review of the project indicates that the project likely qualifies for a "replacement or

reconstruction" exemption under CEQA Section 15301 (h). HydroScience Engineers, Inc. and

their environmental consultant will review all technical reports, develop the project

description, and prepare the Notice of Exemption Form (NOE) from Appendix E of the CEQA

Guidelines. In the event that any findings require additional CEQA work or analysis beyond

the work required for the NOE, this will be brought back to City Council for consideration and

approval.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10496 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation
Project No. 2.

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

a
JPage 43

07/28/2020; Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10496

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERS,INC. FOR DESIGN SERVICES

FOR THE ASHLAND WATER REHABILITATION PROJECT NO.2

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation work identified to enhance the City's water distribution
system includes rehabilitating the existing water transmission pipeline, Supervisory Control and

Data Acquisition (SCADA) upgrades associated with the existing pressure reducing station, and

upgrades to various water appurtenances; and

WHEREAS, HydroScience Engineers, Inc. by reason of their experience and abilities for
performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required consulting services for
the project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund
(Fund 520) inthe amount of $225,299; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for
design services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for a not-to-exceed amount of
$225,299; and

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10496
Page I of I Page 44

07/28/2020; Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCII, ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10497 - A Resolution Authorizing
the City Manager to Execute a Licensing Agreement with the Sacramento Regional Radio
Communications System.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The County of Sacramento, in coordination with several public safety and public service
entities, developed the Sacramento Regional Radio Communications System (SRRCS). This
system serves as the backbone for the region's communication system and is the sole source
provider for radio communications in the region. The system's participants have pooled their
individual frequencies and rights granted by the FCC to allow for better radio communication
throughout the Sacramento region. The City of Folsom is a participant in this agreement.

The Sacramento Regional Radio Communications System licensing agreement was last signed
in 2010 and expired in July of 2020. An extension to the 2010 agreement was approved
allowing access to the system until101112020. The proposed licensing agreement will allow
the City of Folsom to operate on the SRRCS until7lll2030.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code, supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,014 or greater shall be awarded by Ctty Council.

1

MEETING DATE: 7/2812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10497 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City
Manager to Execute a Licensing Agreement with the Sacramento
Regional Radio Communications System

FROM: Police Department

Page 45

07/28/2020; Item No.8.



ANALYSIS

The City of Folsom currently participates in an agreement with SRRCS. Public safety (police
and fire), water management, and public works all have radios operating on the system. The
streamlined communication over two-way radios allows for rapid response to all types of
events (both emergency and non-emergency). The interoperability of the system allows for
participating agencies to easily communicate with each other during critical events. There are
no other radio systems within Sacramento County forthe City of Folsom to operate on. Should
the City decide not to opt into the agreement, we would have to create our own system. The
costs associated in building and maintaining a radio system backbone would be enormous.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Each participating agency is charged for the portion of the system they use (i.e. the backbone
fee is charged to each agency as a flat rate for each radio allowed to use the system). The costs
associated with this agreement are divided based on the number of radios assigned to the
various department. As of the billing for FY 2020-2I the Police Department had228 radios,
Fire had 80 radios, Public Works had 13 radios, Solid Waste had 5 radios and Environmental
and Water Resources had2 radios. Total charged to the City for FY 2020-21 was $108,240 or
$330 per radio and is charged to the respective departments operating budgets. The FY 2020-
2l operating budgets in the General Fund (Fund 010) totaled $105,930. The agreement
includes increases to the per radio charge in FY 2021-22 to $345 (4.55%), in FY 2022-23 to
$360 (4.35%) and in FY 2023-24 to $370 (2.78%). The increases in future fiscal years will be
included in the respective budgets during the budget process for that fiscal year.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

N/A

ATTACHMENT

1. Resolution No. 10497 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Licensing Agreement with the Sacramento Regional Radio Communications System

Submitted,

Richard D. Hillman- Chief of Police

2
Page 46

07/28/2020; Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10497

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
A LICENSING AGREEMENT WITH THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL RADIO

COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM

WHEREAS, a spirit of cooperation and collaboration has been demonstrated by several
public agencies in the Sacramento area to develop a regional solution to meet the individual
radio communications need of each agency; and

WHEREAS, the County of Sacramento, in coordination with several public safety and
public service entities, has developed the Sacramento Regional Radio Communications System;
and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors contracted for the
construction of the Sacramento Regional Radio Communications System; and

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Regional Radio Communications System includes a
backbone communications system and end user equipment; and

WHEREAS, the Participants have pooled their individual frequencies and rights granted
by the FCC; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to contract with the County of Sacramento for a
license for use of the backbone communications system.

WHEREAS' the current fee per radio authoizedto the system is $330; and

WHEREAS, the cost for the agreement is divided among the departments that use the
radios the total in FY 2020-21cost is $108,240; and

WHEREAS, the agreement includes per radio increases up to $370 per radio in FY
2023-24 and the increases will be included in the various departments during the budget process
in that fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute the Sacramento Regional Radio Communications System
Licensing Agreement.

Resolution No. 10497
Page I of2

Page 47

07/28/2020; Item No.8.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28 day of July,2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10497
Page2 of7

Page 48

07/28/2020; Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

In October 2019, the City Council approved Resolution No. 10348 - A Resolution Authorizing
the City Manager to Execute a Design and Consulting Services Contract with R.E.Y.
Engineers, Inc. for the Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study Fiscal Year 2019-20 and
Appropriation of Funds.

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10499 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Contract Amendment
with R.E.Y. Engineers,Inc. for the Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study and Appropriation
ofFunds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study is looking into options to install sidewalks along
Riley Street between Sutter Street and Coloma Street. Currently there are no sidewalks along
various portions of this roadway, and many of the existing sidewalks do not meet current
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements. A main goal of the project is to provide
safe pedestrian facilities for students traveling to and from Sutter Middle School.

The Draft Feasibility Study was submitted to the City on July 14, 2020. CiW staff is currently
reviewing the study and will return any comments to R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. by the end of July

1

MEETING DATE: 7/28/2020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10499 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Contract Amendment with R.E.Y.
Engineers, Inc, for the Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study and
Appropriation of Funds

X'ROM: Public Works Department

Page 49

07/28/2020; Item No.9.



2020. During the feasibility study process, it was determined that the project is an eligible
candidate to receive Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 5 grant funding.

Cycle 5 is expected to include about $440 million in ATP funding made up of Federal funding,
State SBI and State Highway Account (SHA) funding. The California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) is responsible for the administration of the adopted ATP, There is no
local match requirement, however one scoring component of the grant application is
"Leveraging Funds", which provides up to 5 points if the applicant will provide 20% of the
project funding. Because Folsom will likely not receive any points in the "Disadvantaged
Community" category, it is critical that the City provides20Yo of the project funding to increase
the chance of being awarded a grant.

This contract amendment will enable R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. to provide full-service assistance
for the preparation of an ATP Grant Application for the Riley Street Sidewalk Project. Full-
service assistance includes:

1) Project Management - Meet and coordinate with City staff and maintain ongoing
communication to reflect City needs within project application.

2) Data Gathering - Collect and review existing information surrounding the project. All
available resources will be reviewed, and information prioritized in accordance with the ATP
Goals, Guidelines and Scoring Rubric.

3) Public Outreach -Network with stakeholders and the public through an online survey and
support letters to garner support and public opinion of the project. The survey and letters will
be drafted by R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc.os team and coordinated with all applicable parties.

4) Grant Preparation - Complete ATP application, tailor answers to maximize scoring, and
prepare applicable exhibits to detail the needs of the improvements. Ensure the application is
viewed from both a grant preparation and project delivery perspective.

R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc.'s team, in coordination with City staff, will prepare and complete all
aspects of the grant application with associated data and attachments. The final ATP Grant
Application is due to Caltrans by September 15,2020.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that
contracts for supplies, equipment, services and construction with an estimated value of $62,014
or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

City staff has reviewed the R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. scope and fee to provide Professional
Services Grant Writing Assistance for the ATP Cycle 5 Grant, and has determined that the

2

Page 50

07/28/2020; Item No.9.



proposed services and fee are consistent with the amount of work necessary to prepare and
submit a grant application of this type.

Staff will use the City's standard Construction Agreement in a form acceptable to the City
Attomey.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The original contract with R,E.Y. Engineers, Inc. was authorized for $95,840. Staff is
requesting an additional appropriation in the amount of $35,678, for a total not-to-exceed
contract amount of $131,518.

Funds in the amount of $35,678 are available in the Transportation Impact Fees Fund (Fund
446)to be appropriated to this project.

The Draft Feasibility Study has estimated a total project cost of approximately $2.5 million,
which would equate to "Leveraging Funds" in the amount of $500,000 to be funded by the
City. These funds will likely be requested to be allocated from the Transportation Impact Fees
Fund (Fund 446) at the time of the construction contract award. It should be noted that all
design costs incuned on this project, such as the contract with R.E.Y. Engineers for the
Feasibility Study, will count towards the "Leveraging Funds" required.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

L Resolution No. 10499 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Contract Amendment with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the Riley Street Sidewalk
Feasibility Study and Appropriation of Funds

Subrn

Dave Nugen, DIRECTOR

J

Page 51

07/28/2020; Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10499

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
AMENDMENT WITH R.E.Y. ENGINEERS,INC. FOR THE RILEY STREET SIDEWALK

FEASIBILITY STUDY AND APPROPRIATION OF' F'UNDS

WHERSAS' the City of Folsom desires to install sidewalks along Riley Street between
Sutter Street and Coloma Street; and

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom de sires to improve pedestrian safety for students traveling to
and from Sutter Middle School; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the Riley Street Sidewalk project is a good
candidate for an Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 5 Grant; and

WHEREAS, the scope and fee for R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. to provide Professional Grant
Writing services is consistent with the amount of work necessary to prepare and submit a grant
application of this type; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the amount of $35,678 in the Transportation
Impact Fees Fund (Fund 446), an additional appropriation will be required; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a Contract Amendment with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the
Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study in the amount of $35,678 for a total not-to-exceed contract
amount of $131,518.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate an additional $35,678 to the Transportation Impact Fees Fund (Fund
446) in the Riley Street Sidewalk Project for a total project budget of $131,518.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July, 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10499
Page I of I

Page 52

07/28/2020; Item No.9.



Folsom Crty Council
Staff

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCII, ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10500- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

Village No. 4 Subdivision

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4

subdivision was approved by the City Council on June 23,2015.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4

subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 subdivision will
create atotal of 87 single-family high density residential lots. With the approval of the Final
Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10500 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase I
Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Subdivision

F'ROM Community Development Department

1

Page 53

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



urltca
ltm^m( taotl3or

lii)'

F
trJt!
ccFa
JJ
UJ

3o
6
Fa
LU

illl
MANGINI PARKWAY!!lt VILLAGE NO.4

.,_! .l

,.;:
IJ

Lillrl..-, t

liill{:)i{ ti

T . r{t36i w^F{tlgfflollril
lli

(1i i

j

1\i
, t{ltOIttrtfrt lrmot

11i 1\\i
ROAO

n@K
'N$fre

\t( rstT\ sl\l'

The Mangini Ranch Village No. 4 subdivision is located on the north side of Mangini Parkway
and east of East Bidwell Street and west of Placerville Road in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA)
(see Attachment 4).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Village No. 4 subdivision
have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City departments.
The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved Amended
Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning
when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied.

2
Page 54

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision project has been previously determined to be exempt
from review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Government
Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines sections 15182 and 15183. No further
environmental review is required for this Final Map.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10500 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 4 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J
Page 55

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 10500 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase I
Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Subdivision

Page 56

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 1O5OO

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFF'ERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISIONO AND APPROVAL OF'THE
F'INAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 subdivision has

been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or conditionally
approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

Village No. 4 subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all offers
of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 subdivision is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute
the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with TRI Pointe Homes, Inc. in a form acceptable to the City
Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10500
Page I of I

Page 57

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



ATTACFIMENT 2
Mangini Ranch Phase I village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement

Agreement

Page 58

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Gode Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

A.

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESEHVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF F'OLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of _,2020, by and
between the Cify of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and Tri Pointe Homes, Inc., a

Delarvare Corporation hereinafter refened to as "Subdivider".
RECITALS

Subdivider has presented to the City a cefiain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the coqporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase
I Village No. 4 and is herein leferred to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

biker,vays, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances
of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter ref'erred to as "the requirecl improvements".

B

C

Page 59

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



l) City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the
Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision irnprovernent agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

Pqrlblnlarrce of \Vpik. Subdivider agrees to flirnish, construct, and install at his own
expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications
of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to enors, omissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The
approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the
Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer, The total estimated cost of the required improvements,
as shown on Exhibit A, is TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND TWO
HUNDRED SIXTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($279,260.00),

Workl Satis{bction pf Cit.v EngirrqpJ. All of the work on the required improvements is
to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable
City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Wqrk; Time &r Cpltrmeru;q$.rent and fe.r:furnljpce. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months
from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the
comrnencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notiff the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Tinre cf Essenqel bxtensiorr.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section I 6.36.1 10 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

5 Improverlelt,&curit]'. Concumently with the execution of this Agreement, the
Subdivider shall furnish the City:

a Improvement security in the sum of TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY-NINE
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTY AND O()/IOO DOLLARS
($279,260.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the total estimated
cost of constructing the required irnprovements and the cost of any other
obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement, conditioned
upon the faithful perforrnance of this Agreement; and

2

J

2

Page 60

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



b Separate improvement security in the surn of TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY-
NINE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTY AND OO/IOO DOLLARS
($279,260.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated cost
of constructing the required improvements, securing payment to the contractor,
subcontractor and to persons furnishing labor, materials, or equipment to them
for the construction of the required improvements.

The Subdivider shall deposit with the Ciry THREE THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at
the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the
Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the
construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)
construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments
in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as
provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may
submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Flan Checkiqs and -lngpection l;ees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the
checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the
times established by the City.

lnclernnll[gaLta[and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemni$r, protect, defend,
save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or
injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,
en'ors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and
agents during performauce of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,
or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent
caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnifu and hold
harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under
this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to
any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have
been determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to
the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.
Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and ali actions, suits, or legal
proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and
employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfl, any judgernent that may be

1

d.

6

7

Page 61

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



8

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result
thereof.

lnFurnnce. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in eff'ect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be
maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The
maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement, The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be
treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. \4ini$Um Limits of Insu{a.gce. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1 Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2

J

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Dejuctibles and Self-Insured Retentiong. Any deductibles or self-insuled
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the
City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investi gations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Othp{ InsuJance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

L General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities perfbrmed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products
and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special lirnitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers,

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

4

b.

c

B

Page 62

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



volunteers. Any insurarrce of self-insurance maintained by the
City, its otficials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure 1o comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

D The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Ernployers Liability Coverage. The insurer
shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,
oflicials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

a All Coverages, Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after
thify (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has been given to the City.

Acqeptabllily ot lflSttrers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of not less than A: VII,

Verifiqation of Covl)rygs.. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,
the Subdivider shall firnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time,

Title to lnprgvementfi. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements
constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon
completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,
approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws
and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

War'ranlv Se*uli1y. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City
Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective
materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)
throughout the r.varranty security period which shall be the period of one year lbllowing
completion and written acceptance of the improvernents (Warranty Security Period). The

5

C

d.

e

9

10

Page 63

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



11.

12,

13.

t4

amount of the Warranty Security shali not be less than l0 percent of the cost of the construction
of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,
r,vhich shall be retained for the Wamanty Security Period.

Repair: or ReconstrHclipn eilll)eibctive Wolk or h,later:ial.S. If, within the Waruanty Security
Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any irnprovement or pad of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the
specifications refered to herein as determined by the Cify, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatisfactory parl or parls of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act
promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require
repairs or replacements to be made befbre the Subdivider can be notified, then the City rnay, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and
Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thify (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and
agree that the Wananty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph i0 of this Agreement shall
guarantee and secure the faithful perfonnance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

vider N of Ci Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance
of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and DgfauJ"t, If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part
thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his
creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contraotors, subcontractors, agents or employees should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,
serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breaoh of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

Breac,hj.f .,{green-rcnt: Fg..r!'ornlance By .!uret}, olCity-. In the event of any such notice,
Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the
required improvernents; provided, however, that if the surety within llfteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to
take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to tlie City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by
contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the
expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incuned by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

lf the fonn of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of

6

Page 64

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



15

breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the
manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices, All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person
or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as fbllows

City of Folsom
Communify Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: Cify Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

TRf Pointe Homes,Inc.
2990Lava Ridge Court, Suite 190

Rosevillc, CA 95661
ATTN; Karina Guerrieri, Director

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

Lockton Insurance Brokers, L.L.C.
19800 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 1250

Irvine, CA92612

Any parry of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and
thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attqrrey's lieeq. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to
any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Algi&Tnanl. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's
Office.

7

Page 65

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOtr', the parties have executed this Agreement as follows

SUBDIVIDER
TRI Pointe Homes,Inc.
A Delaware Corporation

BY

Print Name:

DATE

CITY OF FOLSOM' a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Pam Johns
COMMLINITY DEVEL OPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

DATE

DATE

DATE

DATE

BY:

Print Name:

DATE

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF ..SUBDIVIDER'' MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section I 189, must be attached,

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4

I

Page 66

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



BOND #
PREMIIJM

PERFOWANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvem ent Agreem ent

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and TRI Pointe Homes,Inc. a Delaware Corporation, (hereinafter designated as

'oPrincipal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to install and complete certain
designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 2019, and identified as the
Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to
and made apart hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to fumish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and

ffi ;:f#?;,'::*1ifr$8'fr ll'li#JT;lHS{{,Kff $"fiib?'"JXltff ,*o
HUNDRED SIXTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($279,260.00), lawful money of the United States, for
the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors,
executors , and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents,

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep
and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemni$, and save
harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in fulI force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attomey's fees,
incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way al'fect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specitications.

Page 67

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
above named, on ,2020.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
AL)

BY
(suREr9

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 68

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



BOND #
PREMIUM

LABOR & MATESIATS BoNp
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Corurcil of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and TRI Pointe Homes,Inc., a Delarvare Corporation (hereinafter designated as

"Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to install and complete certain
designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 2019, and, identified as the
Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby ref'ened to
and made apart hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreernent, principal is required before entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and sufflrcient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure
the claims to which ref'erence is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Parl4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of Califomia;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as colporate surety, are held finnly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the perfofinance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Civil Procedure, in the sum of TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND TWO
HUNDRED SIXTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($279,260.00) fbr materials furnished or labor thereon
of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or
labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set fofih,
and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost

and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by City in
successftilly enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as costs

and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title l5 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Par14 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be ftilly performed, then this obligation shall becorne null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or
addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 69

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
above named, on ". ., "._,,"-".* . ...__ _ .. ..",,, , , . 2020.

BY
(PRTNCTPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 70

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



ATI'ACHMENT 3

Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 4 Subdivision Final Map

Page 71

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



OWNER'S SIATEMENT
rFE }TY$:O ffi K6Y STAE MT I A' lXg ONY TMI MM 

^!Y 
RgtD l iIE

ftrinFsl N rla F4 EGEE* oF ns F{r MP Oi
'!1$r!r MWVr[* f N m Sfi::YWC& tN Cd]S:Nr qaU XOOT+R FiFSIi
rEc:ssY aD r |NF ro rE r^fpri^rs 

^E 
PicoFo'ril * H ntr{ uF rNo

SF€i FC SDGN* A!' M E
F-Vil6 rO ilF Cril 0= F@r, SrN SB @U6r, FfSllF fr6, @dr{ nS€
oFM, {^rcv Pri{ur, sr* i

CITY ENGINEER'S STATEIVENT

r ff& 3',AE ril^r r uvE w,N:D Drs FN u^p of 1(\d1 sa uLuc . M r rr . 10
3a srNA ry r* $f N tnt
to.sr, $0 u^r & ii?.sds cl BE 5usr6s rw 

^€r 
aD u A'riE.8r c,ft

m:aN3FStsr* *ftmr*EDym

! l pugrt xt\al FmIiE rsi{urda0 lBr€idraL or drs.c4 *EF 
^\laaEn, F6,  S rci Urfficso r?REs {rD @surrs rd trcrF4{, rcLe\[€n

4NJ COrqWsrN SSrttS, rCGffi $.rr ar 
^!: 

ar &NiE{{€s ftRTADM
rss roTs r, r J (. r. u 

^s 
! a0 rrN srRPs 0F

B$ SC,* reRES rrD FsRrE _ru(C nu:7 *e!e!i P oE )

i i MLr a*€rl Fs PloEsrfrrff Affiss ctr orri N) {rass rHdq gRF tr rrro
$lN NIEO 

^{D 
risrsEo'E*sn 

^N 
6:s *F!E{r P 

^ 
E )

ffiuce:s or wos.^n\c id
rE6O & g?Er UNfi t\r FN rm* sriFs G DrD srcLH @or 

^[Dftsrfto u\DssP[ ENsrsr ( E I

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEI\4ENT
r HEESV SrAiE rxfi I U$ *'
3^rr*Eo Ml S19r^P s rECx[E{rVCSCr

r A PL&E WEHr FS CftsnUCU AD *arA8 S Fc
Bre €*I{S M SJ* IO3

tr*ro?DElwiY'6FlctrrO
ms srnft cF us frvE Itj FaE 

'N 
Kn carrtles ro Atr .EFr-otur Y3

NAVOS BENCHIJAM{ITY OT FOLSOM

CIry CLERK'S STATEMENT

sLs rra cfr6 For*tis D
tlsr urH v'-K .. ar
h6tilE{s. 4L *a!!N:s o+€ftD
rcccistr \!fr M r:Rs or IMI cfrER rD rrs fpMED Yn
RSrS.w YrsrbiartN

NB<n vro cnsra$! 3!rsdT*sfrrErrmsorrao):trEP{ &Rr Pt:lsw Rt&ahc sT 16, lccaril s grE 6 *.M*1ELY
NiEisldror c lffN rMhuY

5'3i 12.a rS3:6€,rYDr's btr
Eraen* tr 13 1r i9s rsru!*c 3v a D.fEiiara! rM cricuf i
6 ri.! sf^fer n&'[r ftnJ^{ D,.5Y wY lm sff9s c $r rN*G6s, nc

lirrcNTEH@S l$,
A DFUV/Ai€ COnPOUTTON

raE DKrdarP*crprft sft 'rsacRf,aY
RECORDER'S STATEMENT

Fdo trs _ aY4 +
^rPE__ ^rrr€{aruasicvtuYr$*scarlttrrau*onlRsffK(eeEMvt3toa*n&tnflc^if r€-*-d

SURVEYOR'S STATEI,{ENT

Nri !f onaaM M rs 6fE0 UF9NA irtLo sry r!
r{rs or * !s9r il* rcr

i'€r:o4trdr@ic*x ilrulrH
ar? r r*rY sr^J: i+i tr6 r
ffiod rFmir€ e alr N r6!r€\ts $tr- 3i sr{ cil^N,srssls N)urEoi\cf,lf, risr-0?crcrlE*1r ?rr ac t4l s{ntrclur€rrth! B:
sn4u ro EwE s: $q!8 r: e if,"::o

@rAuYffiD_'-.-_-_
$E iloroTc * s r;i6-# qiilild&i rtilGld=,a-j:iiiffiifriGiifii;i

,6rair:fl 
^!D 

scc,iffi. rc E nri !e*E$Fv
EXTCUED rE gf rN r$fr1*
ssDMt(gi fr rM nsrM|fl n: trFsrr$ aF rE eN'iP uEr e:er 3F ?/rtr *

rsFlft n{[R4v!Ptr FtrJsYUrrs rBluNscf w sirEc

For Review
0g2r2o2o 2:30:25 PIA

FTNAL MAP (PN 14-071)

l,L.\NGINI R-'\NCFI
VILLAGE 4

siNc TBanErafroeRl.l ss il€ caR-a! HN^L
artui6r\r R}NH'-u.€ 5 Frtro rd ft6tu

FECfOs, S6fta n hRi ril g i &\s i :81,
utE.M

Clil OF FOLSOM ' SACRAMENIO COUNTY . CAI.IFORNIA

lllnsrAY&$0mPS JULY 2O2O

SHEET 1 OF 7

_!!Jo.fiL$"*"

Page 72

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



TRIJSTEE'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

i s:rw;)'rrs*:
J[:5**03!i?r.1lgccf JrsP:o,r3!ai.

flr)h ril, r{i EF!i:rr:=

cEi{r{lpr{Eaatlqs!Jof, rr:: iF :lt{ii

rK",*4r:i uirtF# tlrtsr!,i

l* ;l:a {i!tx.s rr:rr!j*:f J tlrrr/.atli &1 
^firs 

.:*r).rf

r qr (t,{r1 rrv!rr(* Hi .!!,:1 Dirtt a& a}: i9:6_{ r-r ci::;}:ss siG-rf, tT(grr4r*:r*3s(t/*.,il{r r'trsjir,iit8+f Dr+tsri.:tnElf o
r*.!Du.Msrlss) {n lt_rq iHit€Ruo{tli,til

e -;s ,r!r ),1P {31,i:r :a:ri: rc;15 $6i i:).srlra $ r n:r$rci !aT, $
trtii+IR.larJ 19 1 lrit::*r ftl ii* itriarx::rr ro:,irli r
aAi.rr:d; ya#l:s: {:?}: sq 1L:4. allR &ra 5ltrf;
&ri.;,ri!.i{Jri

1. *i{a4!*trfE,::r$r

^\}u(i 
lrri d( i3:l :.$ f' M fr s iqs {r.vlr1 r\ (.{n!.ft}i

P*:iry r:N€ avJ:rcrJo ?n> t r | #r;i &33 
'fl 

3r^9:r 1: ff'f;:i r!i){ ti 3

,ra,,;r, 14.;.4:ttu{e:, :4 :
!?f 9r! su rd, {r. rf4r i (il u*s. sr: a}r f{1: 5jiff fr {x tiia {rJ i.{i. * !!r4 *ftrlYr* hiH rif +)q ad:F*:ncrr
5fr!4r '$ {js raf L?* s tht_l 41, ,+ rs, {r *. !;i, r:". {n 2rv it .a). .&
i& s. rB :s a$ inu i! r, $i.:d. r!r. ir. r,-<, slr. it $r ,.u s*$IF*r!Yr!a5fia*{{jr\4riiH:trrsir1J!ri: 6[-ir{f,r.sLl:l
m:€ tr r* .*I n:s Eir:i €'.s{ ii n\-i + :r! Js r r}t
i!t{i a} $ 6 x !i yti,\arrii 

^ 
? r I:! F:!:ivrrA 6 i ;R!4E *ar:gi$

iXsP. ll A Sri$i ffi €\€ic-6i er S* lal: r ilFilla | {g #,,1
tlgui€t ft trls€ q$6'i6 ,€iln t iE rua il -,.I r;ui Ci_F! F:fEii.ar4 6v ilg tir r* 9r! i1:$ J rr*r:fr r, iE rjs.r{r} ir s 9r. a:i/ ,:{L

ci 1 )s'lnt * t4 a1? r,f, i

r. .qrfr !J*arr)ii!!r:rY;r4..fEsr:B:rzr;1ar.!J:
iTSE:,rrtiri in

n ffifr 3r,!r-fi ro r4!?t:n i*{nti Nnr re.fi a{ui{ r{ Fci:\it xi

!. ,.rrr.rr3r-:) lci( {4!- rsi!*Esr{tak
r/er*x: i:i;iF. /1:r {1t,t!sol sil&f u,.rr 3l {r

1! rGrn rBKi 0 irfuirrrl rruat$ rf r!.cr € 19 .$r4 *:+t a-e

:1. PMfi Sr6U) rU iH riiiA {0 *i}r!sa (.lip,i:r: ii nrr taur{rir:
[*nr:c.i F.i:.'!]ft € aalLE\lfa I Ffrdri r.r::re:r s:\tu\g;is
tari*r$ s e'ns ?i:.:ar +i rr{?r! 6F r{1t:n$1ra iF
.-v r ,s il rr17 f.i ra!

F"i^D+:f.liraily xtartlr:sfD^<{trr} a!iitf ({fr ir ;.I rrrffi :.il':j
re-nr;v;s rfrffr jlrr:9,i)r E$.4r$oe :{qrTti!craar.ri 414
riDa -+jid1?r ft1i, ro:r *!d :r:$r!il, Fla:i 5:

,r ha+ti:r sjrli'r0.rnir sif,,r l\c fri{rr!: ti.ril!€ ar! 4 4r€{it
**tF :{ af,. i: ,t.arF A) Gil!! iFAf?1 N irn -r{304 ar; !rrA'
',:i&.r:l 't:r 

..& i\i) arl:*;rYlr r*iilA\ii *>!.Ai':r; :h:ft+
I:r $ 4ii, )li €!

(sr')\ rr ri.r! * 14.

a!dl! a i rrjl (E Frrra c: *r1

a I {lrrr L.:!rE :Da.rr1:+tP c<:j

r riar:i,rlf:!i:.r Yo in: !:bx rrr!!4!!!r1i\1{i..;sii.:!f,:4) ri i.::
:*:€*N1 :ri:rita vn )\n4!4iuf \1{rdrjrri}q! a.sj re rL!!i::i:.' *r.i

D i,i,:rir}tfi.,rlYa:!dlfi:s,co!'IJ':r!,Nri,$r-ia.Dslilalrr'li!:rt;:>14r{t
s lni A tflula: irrirlt! 't;:t !9 ):*p li:i{r: .{itirHr nt)nNt r)jt:j)!;iir 3
/!:?.:,!x +i i!i,i'r4:; i) i { !{. Grisi

;4 !+Jiifi tY ala:4. :a l gtit ir:{in6 4)!:s}: Jei )r f i^! r*i h rsi 1 rr' L(.\t
sa?arirJ(allerrli:i:itjiN ;0i 3;i

lr r,)1::ri.'.^.LrrLii!riqrriaslP::rrY'::.d,r!r:ii)ri::::l:r{}:Nr:;:{':nr(:r\i}:

TEGENO

! 1l4t41f.rra4!6'l
" ai,e.rcrt t::r+ar:,-..J114. i&iitrli!.r!r
+ i'. E:d r* liiri tur-cr:c lrlc !.r*).4 ticri ( ri iiri r.ir t)iii
t r:,. tr{ *a r.f, i.rsr h+i s',r$iri lii ?}:1. rari+" qnni

r:'.

!1-. :| i,:Ls, 

---* 

1rr),,riirg,'

!f{({ !0 k r* *'r-rhii r?J*
tN.ir!' tiiri $-EvrlrTit ;, n
!ti!.:t,dr tci.fi{: ?ni 9;! Ft ti!-.Est*a r!x:+1}-0 0,\p{;!:Y:ii5i. i* ;,+1 !Y
lir:-likl,tir:!rirdrl !:Jrt4ftA:ir:lENl:rlirts<\tra<t{ii\Iir:wltai{ic:
rrr.r a€ xla\:t ra E6. ny!aursr:rE ldruf,|;T.

rtl,tr.i $1.
*?rr{K.i:aar*r#liJ

, i"l i

:i t!;l -'.-i
i: iitl :

iiil "".'' l'llj

-''l-
]",.-*,..

i;i
sl

i

---..-.--.."- iolr r;! iAlFiairr/i?

8€TERENCES

eAstg,q|$a8]!es-
$a 9:i::I-l :,H ii roi: E a:isr'1rt.r ;ir)ar{rrrri{ !$ nliit.!!rxr!6!a,r!!rj{

FINAL MAP (PN 14-071)

MANGINI RANCFI
VIIJ,AGE 4

til;neiil !i) rairi:{ *llial ii I{ :lltnrlgi ,rn iLr i{ i{rF
94.. * r'f(r$_irrgi{r: JalrEtlii::lr
4 ii: ij--.6 -.^: * &yrail j :ri<$r' i,i {rr:{q r3.Y. :jni:

ri.1 :r:ir N rrJ.*?.:)j:l rlLi irn.,1. ir, !
!rf'F]::\E ;1llt B9:

ffl+l Yr€: r( (:^r\jilr .(i r; *or$ !I) r(i rta,r:i1+illL i)ii.i!r r:ri:r1j I rirl.
[* iii:ril:r':]i_ ruF,.\,1

r:cri 9 91':r,:::r::c cq..!Y
ii:ru!::. er v; r rlrfr::)! $! silricn :; lnrr:J:j4F 9 \{rYr: Ji3\< !: r i:r)!

CITY r)F nQl::{itl , SiilRAiliNlO a.CLJN} . C,\l.liCRliri

mr0xAY&$slnp$ JULY 2O2O

SHEET 2 OF 7

Page 73

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



&
w s

{tt

4n

ag

rat
.ft 'r€ 4r

r6
38

rsI s
tg

a:A
{?

.$
41 {}?

!l{

I

oR y€

t
I
I

*

st g
.:ts*1 *I

1
s:2

*5, t:!
$:!

$! s

I

ti
sl
i:*l
8'.

ri

i
I

I
t
t

DRIVE

s t8

$5 U.

FtNAr.. tulAP (PN 14-071)

I{ANG]NI R,.\^U(-,I I

\TILLAG]-i 4
iailr) rie Rfs^r.rir Lri * g{4rr a034 tEiteJ:ial !*':n
'nPy.rnrEf 

ifi4r\q:frr{ [ror*R:c*o
o\ eairvi: i. 2re ri
trac!.,.l,4€*3 a ,Dr:irx r:f !!c1:t rc, :ar^9tP ! i.ifl, i{r3a g *!r,

Clfi OF FOLSOM. SACRNENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

mrcnY&sllps JULY2o2o

oniET 3 OF 7

Ifd6'd16

i:!: tla

!l .. - ,;.

SE€ SEEET ? FORNOTES, EASIS OF

5EARiilGS, LEGIiiD 8 R€F[iEXCES SHEET 3 OF 7

Li.€ 1 able

Cure Tabie

:1.1::::

Page 74

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



all

.E

'.'', '''''' 1

i

I - tc t.Er$!;:arr

F

I

't'

SEE SHFETs

CuNo T.ble

.-. - 4*,!4:.fsl]:-{.. _}.- .

t
"Y

FINAL MAP (PN 14-071)

fuL\NGINl RANiC}I
VIIT,\GE 4

u* ir rr*, rlcl rq. ttu 1{r;n $N3{ FisS uruSi a' Frieo Fdi pFcora
e {xraatt {. r!1i rf **3.rt f rrPi ar F^cE s, $s,ENra wu\Tf
trl{F.?j, 6iils a htrrr:N * r{:f r* 1i. 1i}6r*rP s rsrr. s rG[ r ulrt

CiiY Of fOLSOM. SACi&rENl0 COUNIY . CALIiDINTA

"-#i#" W&|J$.A!
JULY 2O2O

SHEET 4 OF 7

4
| !:a,i5

I
j

'li

seg sHEEf 5

SEE SHEET 2 fOR IICTES, EAISCi
84RINC IEGINU A REfETtrTES

Page 75

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



<'&^ '-'
"$.to

j rs:a .r:r

s

{

s:3tt:83r3u I 0N303r'stNtHvss
JO SF€ Slluti UOiZrltrsS;s

ls'lit
l9?4?

qf4 ail:i)

i*,

:iil;r.;:..ri;;. 
. "*_

,o
a

,
I
I
o

iltuo HSNvu 3NolS

c
a:

{

;:

$du0sBrvxcuut

\

ffiltatoi!
viNacllrYi , {NnC:r OINfH\'*JYS't'iOS loj iC) r!l?

yr Fiarf,,r I tc ! L Rj 4r/: .?r
rBU drr.) :1!r k,4irrr)t{irtt oxr r,9rs jr:cr rx{\

t, -C,')\,1-IIr\

H]N\ U INff)NV}\I
(lzo"al rua) dvir{ tvNti ,jarHs3ls

L JO I ],llHS
ozoz A1m

Page 76

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



DS

:ii

'lne.9

,B
ti

t

:Atuo H3NYd

s

-yt.-..-'-----.--.-

r. Jo I 133HS sicNluliSzt I o!3931'sq\u€8
losi$E stiorlol z €lus lls 1 1a3HS 33S

tl..

*NSeb
L\:
I

l^ruo rJVrS9\fl1

,iy'

'lu*
E {i)l

\
! rr,&re

\j
I,
)*

1 lo I t33HS
0zoz A].m

$iii;j;i'r'fi*rii'*ii;i*i$fiif63Tmffin ,r-e#
VlilSll79 . [NnOt OINSftWCVS. rcS]Ol lO.ul9

,rtlx
.r5Yr I i!:rru {sc\ a dH*!E: 'lr H at: :q *w} t i{r,:r 't:!,1i!1\
r41e M:'d!rlj * i$!j .v iSfn :1, ?r, ffis toj
c!a)* rf:, eiJ -t Fifri a!I* rHa*i il:a.?: rr;.{ i{:r- aa{:rr{i ils

D $JORS&6 SvrD: rffin* Arr $ili€

' 
TI9VTTIA

H]NVU INISN\I'\I
(lzo-lt- ua) avn tvll: &

!
\ :ril{a/'t,\

N IAIUO fmlE llHdoc
i ttt | !.i:t : *i
tit

ia? | a!, !

Page 77

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



-11;:i;1,:

s
ala

t/

tt

3r6

iiri.. f,; i:
SFE SHEET 6 lii.irriti :

,rli i.. !

+t

L}J4S:r...F6

F

I

Uu

:{
!4

..., ---1- l

I

: 
""" .-' ,""
-_'' 

-a'
:

"r1 : ii)v

' i lsl

.$
572

_l!

'-i\.. -l\-.
!- ' f;;ii*.,:il"; ;;t.; rii . * r-- - -- . .

- --. _. _. * ,, 
rli.r - *t\. **'i' - - --,. L i;i FTNAL MAP (PN 14-071)

; i'' . MANGINI RANCI-I
, ::; t: ...> i J VILLAGE 4;"r

Elv.^ {o sc nEs34r€o d * *('A{ FRL
s: eiirlllt f4r4i re ia !#rr1 ! il$r;ci :u{k !,,(..r*. 9 i i
bJi 6i<n:* j 2019 jr 

'r/ 
!5 s !A.3. /tr r# I

t:al)G, Dirrs a ixfilx .\r' $4r1*r rr, iGBsf;l, r ic,s4, #e r 61sa

:. )i

CtY Cf FCLSS.{. SACRAaifilf0 gOuNlY. C tiFoffNlA

S:ESH{EI2 fORNOTES, 8ASStr
BEqINSS, TEGEND T REFERENCES

mACnT&s0tm JULY 2O2O

SHEET 7 OF 7

Page 78

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 4
Mangini Ranch Phase I Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative

Subdivision Map

Page 79

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



1 VICNIry MAP

:/,.x- ,-

,fl*Syu*
lJ,LfJ+Atl!

l-.f

6-:w-

tr_-"*ry
i tf,r*LJ*t I1:r1=J#
o;q:a""-

TliNl llvri iraP Nro:!aTro^!

{s- #,,,,,r r *\l*1 _"

ll],Jl,t.+"llt1ll-rffi.fl

S$" &$=,a'|-"-
I ltH.,.!i I
ffi

*,--i*;-

I
t

'/
I

. l.

,'
!
I
1..i
I
I

I

j,. rui.
i.trHl-

K€YMAP
lro s6t,D sHr[r5

Er#H
COVER SHEET

PIJASED SMALL LOT
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP

*

ini Ranch
il*rrFt

Page 80

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 5

Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1

Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 81

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



RESPONS'BLE DE}ARTVIEAiT }VHF.{ NAQTIIRIiI)

CD (P)

( l1)

(B)

Fl)

EWR

PW

PR

Pl)

CD[W

USFWS

USACE

SN,lAQMI]

Resolilion No.00000
Pagcloilli

Community Developmcnt Departmcnt
Planning Division

Engineering Division
Building Division
Fire Division

Environmental & Water Resources Department

Public Works Department
Park and Recreation Departmcnt

Police Deparlment

Calilornia Departmcnt of Fish and Wildlife

United Stales Fish and Wildlile Service

Unit€d States Army Corps ofEngineers

Sacramento lv{etropolitan r\ir Quality lr,lanagement
District

Prior to approval of Inrprovernent Plans
Prior lo approval of Final Map

Prior to issuance of first Building Permit
Prior to approral ofOccupaucy Permit
Prior to issuance of Grading Permit

OG On-going requirenrent

I

N,I

ll
0
G

Page 82

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR TIE rlrANGtNl Rr$,idli FnO.iEei twll+lrl 
.'.-..._

lv[Sl'OF PLAC0IIVILLE ROAD, NORTII OF TVX|TE ROCK RO,ID, DAST OF SCOTT ROAD
VCSTINC SIVTALL LOT TENTATIVE ST'BDIVISION }IAP. FOLSOl\{ RANCII CEI\iTML DISTRIC'T DESIGN GIJTDULINCS,

iUitiga iion
Nleasure Condition/i\litigation I\,leasu re

When
Reouired

Responsiblc
ncn4 rfmenl Comnrcn ts

Con d itio n
Sn lis fied ?

t. f iqol Developrneill I'l.n$

The owner,'applicant shall submit final site dcvelopnent plans to rhe Community
D€velopnlent Department thar shall substantially confofln to the exhibits rel'croned bclorv:

. Cover Sleet Phased Small Lot Vesting Tenrarive Subdivision Map dated Revised
March 6.2015

. Lotling Plan Vesting Tentativc Subdivision Map dated Revised Morch 6, 2015

. Lotting Plan Vesting Tentative Subdir,ision Map dated Revisad March 6, 201 5

. Conceptual Grading and Storm Drainage Plan Vesting lentative Subdivision Map
dated Revised M4ch 6, 2015

. Conceptual Crading and Storm Drainage Plan Vesting Tentatiye Subdivision Map
datcd ReYised N'larch 6, 201 5

. Concepnral Sanitary Server and Domestic Water Plan Vesting Tentativc
Subdivision ivlap dated Revised lvlarch 6.20t5

. Corceptual Sanituy Scwcr and Domcstic Wat€r Plil Vesting Tentatiye
Subdivision Map daled Revised March 6,2015

r Concephral Slorm Drainagi, Sanitary and Doneslic Watcr Plan Composite
Vesting Tentative Srrbdivision Map dated Revised ivlilch 6,2015

. AlterDative I OffSite Utili(y Conncctions Vcsting Tentative Subdivision Map
dated Revised March 6, 20 I 5

. Altematiye 2 OllSitc Utility Connections Vesling Tentarivc Subdivision Map
dated RcYiscd lvlarch 6.2015

G,I,M,B CD (PXE) Thc Community Developneill
Departmcnt has reviewed and approved
lhe inprovenrent plans and the final
map for the projecr. The approvcd
improvement plans are in substantial
compliance with lhe preliminary
grading and drainage plans, the
preliminary site and utility plans, offsilc
infrastructure exhibit, rhe preliminary
landscape plans and thc cornmunity
design guidelines,

The final map for tlris subdivision is in
substantial compliance rvith the
approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Yes

Rcsdlulion No 0tlUiio
Paoel.|tlli

Page 83

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



w[s'r 0]'PLA
Sfv!.\

OF
GUIDELINES,

ROAD

)Iitigation
I\fea s u re

."1lIENII!_UII I 1'o'rll8 Alvl:n*qg,D,ajr-n Br,rSTATEo.$?y.Etr()llltliltlT Ac!

Condition/lUitigation r\'leasu re
\Yhen

R en nircd

ls!:g€!(,NaRYll
Responsible
DeDartment Comments

Condition
Sntisficd?

l.conl . Folsom Ranch Central Dislricl DesignGuideiines,datcd Mav20l5

. Afiendment No. I lo Amended and Restated Dcvelopment Agrecmcnt

. lnclusion.ry Housing Plan

The Vcsling Small Lot Tcntative Subdivision lv{ap, Amendment No. I ro the Firsr
Anended and Rcslaled Devclopment Agreenrenl lnclusionary Housing Plan are approvcd
lbr the development ofan 833 sirgle family residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch
Subdivision). lmplementation ofthc projectshall be consistent wilh the abovc refercnced
itenrs and lhcsc conditions of approval.

2,

All civil engineering and landscapc plans, shall be submitted to thc Community
Dcvelopmenl Departm€nt for rcvicw and approval to cnsure conformancs with this
approval and rvith relevant codes, policies, slandards and other requirements ofthe City of
Folsom.

PIdu Subniilal G,l, i\4,
CD (PXEXB)

Improvoment plans for Esst Bidwell
Street, Mangini Pkwy, the Outfall
Server, thc Scrver Lift Station/Force
Main and this subdivision have becn
approYcd by the City.
Lmdscape plans for East Ilidwcll Strect
and Mangini Parkrvay have also becn
aDor{)ved hv the Citv

Yes

3. Yalilil.tl

This aFprovrl olthc Vcsring Small Lol Tenlali!e Subdivision Map. Design Guidelines.
and Inclusionary I lousing Plao shall be vaiid lbr the tem sp€cificd in Seclion 2.2 of
Amcndment No, I to Amended and Rcstaled Tier I Developmcnt Agrccmcnt, and any
anrcndments thsrek), tor the pr(ieat, or tbr a pcriod of twenty lbur nronths, whichcyer is

lofiger, bul in no event for a shor{cr period rhat the mu\imum period oflimc perntjtred by
lhc Subdivision Map Act. Pursoart to Section 2,2 thc tenn ofthe Planned Developrnent
shall track ths term of thc rnaps.

OG cD 0') The City Council approved a 3-ycar
extension lo the Vesltng Tentative
Subdivision lbr the Mangini Ranclr
Phre I subdivision on June 13,2017.
(Sco Resolution, 994i) which c\rended
the Vcsting'fentalive lvlap to.lune l.i,
2020. Prior to .lune I 3, 2020, thc
Subdivider recorded several phascd

final nraps in dre Mangini Phasc I

subdivision which with each
rccoriiation ext€nded thc life ofthe

Yes

Rcsolutioo No 000C0
Page3o, lIi

Page 84

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



EASTNORTHwEs'r oF
VES'TINC SMALL LOT

llitiga tion
lVl eas u re

Con d ilion/r\'l iti gatio n Meas u re
When

D€Dartmen I

,ICLUSIOI$ABY }
Responsible

Commenls

)UStNC;tCn ltF,lrlENT
Condition
Selisffcd ?

Vesting Tentarive A4ap an additional 36
months (3 years) in conformancc rvith
California Government Code Scction
66452.6. Thc approval by the City
Council and rccordation ofthe last
phased final maps in the Mangini Ranch
Phase I subdivision (i.e. Village h!os.6
& ? on November 12,2019) extended
the life ofthc Vesting Tentative ivfap to
Novernhpr I2 ?0)2

4. IndehuiUfot Citt

The orvner/applicant shall defcnd, indemnily, and hold harmless the City and its agents,
officers and employees from any clainr, action or proceeding against the City or ils agcnts,
officer.s or cmployees to attack,.set asidc, \,oid, or annul any approval by lhe Citv or any of
its agcncics, departments, commissions, agents, oflccrs, employees, or legislative body
conccrning thc proiect, shich clain', action or proceeding js brought within the time period
providcd the(efore in Covernrrenl Code Section 66499.37. The City rvilI prornptly notify
the o\yner,'applicanl ofany such claim, action or procceding, and will cooperale fully in (h€

defcnsc. lf the City should fail to cooperare i'ully in the defcns€, the owner
owner/applicanl shall ilot therealier be responsible to defcnd, indernnifl and hold harrnless
the City or ils agents. officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City ,nay,
within its unlintiled discrction, participate in the defense ofany such claim, action or
proceeding ifboth ol'thc lbllowing occur:

. ]'he Cir,v bears its orvn altornoy's fees and costs; and

. The Ciq'defends the clainr, action or proceeding in good t'aith

The orvner/applicant shnll not be required to pay or pcrlbrm any settlement ofsuch clairn.
aclion or proceedirg unless rhe settlement is approved by lhe owncr/applicant. The

OG CD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD.

PD

YesThe City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language thal satisfies this condition"
Thc subdivision improvenent
agrecmcnt rvill be cxccuted by thc City
Manager upon approval by rhe City
Council.

Rcsohrion N-o,00000
Page4olll3

Page 85

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CON DlTlOn-S OF..tPPIIOYAL l()R TII I llia*GlNl RANCH pnOJ 6Cr (]Nr 4-293)
wssT oF pLACERVTLLE ROAD, NOnTlt OF WtilTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTINC SI\lALL LOl'TEN'IA'I'IVE STIBDIVISION ilIAP, T'TtLTOM RANCI{ CENI'RAL DISTRICT DOSICN GUIDELINES,

Mitigation
l'leasu re Condition/1\{itigalion i\f easu re

When
Reouired

Responsible
I)eoartment Comments Condition

Satislied?
owner/applrcant s oblrgahons under this condition shall apply rcgrdless oiwhefher a Final
Map is rltimately recordcd rvith respect to this projrct.

5. Ver litry Teriqtive S u bdivi\ io n llap

Thc tcntativc subdivision map is cxprcssly conditioned upon compliance rvith all
environmental mitigalion measures in the Folsom Plan Area Spcciflc Plan (FEIR/ElS),

oc ct)
I'he owner/applicant has conrplicd rvith
all applicable mitigarion measures from
the FEIR-/EIS prior to the issuance ofa
grading pernit. Additionally,
construction inspection and nloniloring
was canducted throughout construclion
hv rhp Cirw.nd/6. itr Cnncrrltanr<

Yes

6. Mitigttion Monilotiilg

The orvnrr/applicant shall b€ required to pa.ticipalc in a ,nitigation moniloring and
rcDortinq nropram nlrrsr.nl lo Cilv Corncil Resolrtiorr No t6-14 and Pilblic Ile(orrrce(

OG cD (P) The orvncr/applicant has funded aDd

panicipated in a MIvIRP reponing
Ycs

Page5ofll3

Page 86

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



\ltsT oF PLACEItVil_Lf IIOAD, NOR',TU Of lVHt't'E ROCK RoAD, EAST Ot'SCOt'I RoAD
Vl;S1'lNG Si\.lALL l.OT TENT.rl'lvE St,BDMSION 1,1..\P, r-Ol,SOlvl RANCII CENTRAL DISTRICT DESICN CTIIDDLINUS,

l4-293)

l\'lcaru re
ivlitigation

ConditionAt itigation tr{easurc
When

Rcarrircrl
Responsible
D€Darlm ent Comments

Condilion
Satisfied ?

CodeZl0El.6. lhcmrlrgatronmonrtoftngandreportlngmgasuresrdenltlicdinthetolson
Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporatcd into these conditions of
approval in order to mitigate or avoid signilicant effsD(s on the enyironment. Thesc
mitigation monitoring and reponing mcasurcs arc identitied in the miligation measure
column. Applicanl shall l'und on a Time and Materials basis ail mitigation monitoring
(e,g", staff and consultanl tirne).

progrm pcri'ormcd by the City's
consuhant (Helix) and,/or Ciry srafl

POLICD/SECURITY REQUIREMENT
The orvncr,/applicant shall consult with tho Policc Departrnerrt in order to incorporate all
reasonablc crime prcvention measurcs. Thc follorving security/safety nesures shall be

considcrcd:

A securily guard on-duly at all tirnes at lhe sits or a six-foot security I'cncc shall be

conslructed around the perimeter ofconslruction nreas.

Securily measurcs tor lhe sat'ery of all construction equipmcrt and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not covcr dxldrior doors or rvindorvs, block linc-of-sight at interseclions
or scrsen overhead lighting,

G, I,B PD The owner/applicant provided onsitc
security during construction and has

incorporated line of sight guidel ines

inlo landscaping plans at intersections
which haye bccn reviesed and

approled by the City.

Yes

8. Ttxes qnd Fees

'fhe owner,rapplicant rhall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the pro-ject at the
rate and ariount reouired bv thc PFFP and thc ARIJA.

oc cD (PXE)

'Ihc owncr,/applicant has paid all currenl
taxes and fees dsociatcd with this
suhdivision.

Yes

9. /lssessnrcNs

lfapplicablc, thc owner/applicant shall pav olTany cxisting ssessmen(s against the
property, or lile necessary segregarion request and pay applicable fees.

OG cD iE)
The owner/applicnnr har pnid all taxes
and lees associated with this
subdivision and filed a lax segregalion
requcsl for applicablc laxcs.

B cD (P) PW, PK
t0. FPASP Developueilr Inrynct Fees

Thc Owner/Appiicant shall pay all
reqnircd City l'ccs and Plan Area \vide

Condition
will be

Resolurion No,0000C
Paec6oflli

Page 87

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



,',,'.',,sb",i-li:lo,fLlli;fiiilll,i'.Xiii;'#f,tl,l1,li.",'lit'l'i$li,:3i3f5filt'.?,1,*"^,,
v0sTtNc sr\r/\Lr- 1,oT TENTAT|vE st,rJDrvrstoN MrtP, t'0l,sOlU RANcil cf,N'tRAL DtsTRtc-t Df,slcN cutDtit,tNcs,

A l\lDNl)IlENl' I 'rc'fllll AilIINDED AliD.RE,S'TATED t ltvEI-OPi\lEN'l',rCnEEIIAN'I, lNCl.tlSlONi\RY ,lOIlSlNG AGRU!;ift[Nl'
l\'litigation
!leasnre Cond ition/lvlitigation IVIersu re

\Yhen
Rcou ired

Resporsible
Deorrtnr ent C0m ments

Condition
Satisfied?

'fhc o\rner/applican( shall be subjcct to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
developnent impact fccs in plBce at the limc ofnpproval or subsequently adoptcd
consisrcnt with lhe Public Facilities I:inancing Plan (PFFP). DeYelopment Agrccmcnt and
amendmcnls thereto, unless exempt by previous agreemenl" The owner/applicant shall be

subiect to all applicable plan widc dcvelopment impact fcos in elfect at such lime that a
building pernit is issue<1" These fccs may include, bul arc not limited to, lhc Folsom Plan
Arca Spccific Plan Fce. Specific Plan Infrastruclure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waslc Fcc,
Corporation Yard Fce, Transporlation Managemsnt Fcc, Transit Fee, Highway 50
lrterchange l:ee, Ccneral Park F;quipnrent Fee. Housing'Irust Fcc, cto.

r'\nv protest lo such for all fees. dcdicatiors, reservalions or olher 0xactions imposcd on

thjs projecr will begin on ths datc of final approval (june 23. 20 I 5), or othcrwis€ shall be

governed by the terms ofthe An)cndcd and Restated Developmcnt Agrcemcnt (ARDA) jf
nor yct adopted. The fccs sholl be calculated at thc lcc rate set fonh in Ihe PFFP and the
ARDA,

taes prior lo issuance of building
pernits,

satislied
prior to
issuance of
a building
pernrit.

il. Legul Counsel

The Ciry. rl its sole discretion, may utilizc thc sorvices ofoutside legal counsel to assist in
thc implcmcntarion ofthis projecq includiDg, but not linilcd to, dralling- revierving and/or
revising agrecnrcnls and/or other documenlation for thc project. lflhe Ciry utilizes the
seryices r)f such oulside legal counsel, lhe City shall provide nolicc to ihe o\vner /applicanl
ol'lhe oulside counsel selected, the scopc ofwork and hourly rates, and the

owner/applicant shall reirrrburse the City for all outside lcgal fees and costs incurred and
docuDlented by the CiLy lbr such services. The owner/applicant may be requircd, at tha

sole discretion of lhe Ciry Atorncy, to submil a deposit ro lhe City for these services prior
to iDitiation olthc scrlices. The owner/applicant shall be responsible tbr rcimbursement lo
ihp f itv fnr the \ervi.a< rroerrllers ofrvhether a ,Jennril is renrired

oc cD (PXE)

The City hu not yet utilized any outside
scrvices for any lype oflegal issucs lbr
this subdivision. lfat any tine d0ring
the devclopment of this subdivision,
any ou(sjd€ legal seryices wcrc
necgssary, thc ovner/appl ioant tvould
be required to conrply with this
condition.

Ycs

t2. Cotlsuhitil Setaices

lfthe City ulilizes ahe services ofconsultants to prepare spccial studies or provide
sDecialized desis.n revierv or insDection scrvices lbr the rrroiect, thc Citv shall provide

G,I,\4,8 cD (PxE) The City has protided notice to lhc
owrer/rpplicant fbr various Consullants
nerl'orminp sen,ices fbr the

Yes

Resr)lulion !'o 00000
PagcToflli

Page 88

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



VESTING SMALL LOT
WEST ROAD

Nliligation
Nleasu re

Condition/iUitigarion [{easure \Yhen
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartmenl

Comments Condition
Snrisfied?

notice to rhe olner/applirut ofthe outside consullant selected, the scope ofwork and
hourly rates. and the owncr/applicant shall rcimburse tho City fbr actual costs incurr€d and
documeilted in utilizing these seryices, including administralive costs for City personnel.
A deposit for lhcsc seryices shall be provided prior to initiating rcview ofthe Grading Plan,
Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is applicablc.

devclopmcnt of this subdivision. The
City has collected deposits in advanm
ofsuch \rork for lhess scrvicos,

ilcsclurion N"c 00000
Pagc ,\ of I li

Page 89

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



rVDST OF I'LACIRVILLE
V8S'TING SAIAT,L LOT TENTATIVE

OFROAD; EAS r lloAI)SCOTTITEOF
DIStCti CTJIDEI,INES,RANCH.CENTRAL DlsTRtcr

Uitigation
illeasu re Condition/lVlitigation Measure

When
Reouired

Rrsponsible
I)enertmenl

Condilion
Safi(li€d ?

Conr ments

c, l,M cDD(E),
E!VR, PW

FDOI

The Citl hc revieued and approved a
phasing plan fbr this subdivision, rvhich
identifies all nccessary utilities, points
of acccss for emergency services and
off-site improvements necessary lo
serve this subdivision. All required 0fl:
site public improvements for this
subdivision have been complcted to thc
salisfaction of the City.

Yes
t3. Phnsing Pton

Thc ovncr/applicant shall prepare a complctc and comprehensive phasing plan and shall
submir the phasing plan to the Cit' for each proposcd phasc ofdeveloprncnt. The phasing plan

shall includc all rcquircd inliastructure for each proposed phase of development. The
infraslruclurc shall include all required on-sitc and oiFsite improvements, but not limited to,
water systenr improvcnrents ( distribulion and transmission nrains, booster pump stations,
rvater rcsewoirs, PRV stations, elc.), sanilary scwer improvements (server mains, lilt stations,

forced nrains, etc.) roadrvay and transportation improvemcnts, storm dlainage improvemenls
(delenrion/ warcr quality b6ins. ourfalls, etc,) and all olher necessary improvements required

for each phase ofdevclopment. fhc ph6ing plan shall include itemized cost estimates for all
requircd improvements and the phasing plan shall bc rcviewcd and approvcd by thc City prior
to approval ofgrading and/or improvements plans.

1-he City Ungineer may condition the phasing to ensure that each phasr lunctions
indcpcndenrll and is consistcnt with thc ninimum utility and access standards ofthe City.
Ali maps tiled in phases rvill be retluircd lo havc rwo poinls ofaccess for vehicle access

and/or general traffic purposes and all off-site utilities deemed rlecessary 6 dctrrmincd by the

City Enginccr.

lnprtrvencnt plans lbr all phases that include halfssctions oflocal residential strcats shall
i ncl udr a m in inr urn o I I 5 feet of paventcnt ovet the ccntcrl jn€, lo al low t$'o-way lralIc and

shall bc subjcct lo approval ofthc Community Dcrclopmcnt Dcpattmcnt and Fire
Depanment.

I hc Crty \rjll not dictarc the ordcr of thc phasing cxccpt that thc llrst phasc shall build the

requircd irnproremcnls to thc intcrscction ofScott Road and White Rock Road, the

rcalignoient afld constrrclioo ofScott R0ad and lhc intcrscclion imptoycmcnN ar Scolt Road

and Srreet A. including the traffic signal unlcss the intprovements in condition 126 are

constructci, in accordancc rvith lhc projecl's Traffic Evaluation Rcporl prcparud by Kinlcy-
Horn and Associales.

Rcs!.lurioil No 00000
Psgc9ofll3

Page 90

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTroNs or A ppRovA L t'oR TUE ilt?rNgti{I R Nct l pRo.t EcT (pN t1.2}3)
WIST O}'PLACERYILLT] ROAD, NORT}I OF TVHII'E ROCK ROAD, EAST O}'SCO'Tf ITOAI)

v]-s Iil\i(;.sll.,ll,l, l,oT TENTA] lv0 suBDlvlsloN tilAP, Fol-sott RA.\ctt CENTR.\1, Drs t Rtc-T DEst(;N (;tJlt)tit.tNEs,
r rif,Nn^lf,N'r' | 'l'o'l'illr Al\lENl)nD ANr) REs't.{]'ED DEVf,I,OP{!lu}i 'AGREE[,tEN',r. tN(:l,ltstONARy il01;SlNc AcR0Ei\.lE\1'

Nl itigation
l\l easurc

Cond ition/i\'l itigrtion N'Iersu rc
When

Reorired
Rcsponsible
flen, rt m enl Conr ments

C o nd ition
Satisfied?

14. Olf-.rik! inryrcventents / Rights oJ EilkJ,

For any improlcments constructsd on private propsrty lhat are not undcr thc orvnershjp or
control oflhc ou,ncrlapplicant. all rights-ol'-cntr}. and ifnccessary, a permanent easemenl
shall bc obtained and provided to the Cit-v. All rights ofentry. construclion easements, cither
pcrrrancnt 0r tcnrporarl, and other easements sl)all be obtaincd as set forth in ihe ARDA, and
as amended in Section 2.5.3 of thc First Ancndment lhereto, f0lly cxscuted by all affcctcd
parties and shall bc rccorded \yith the Sacraorcrto County llecorder, \,here applicablc, prior to
annroval of "rrdinq and/nr inDr6v(:mcnt nlrns

cD (E) The owner/applicanl oblaired Rights ol
En(ry. conslruction easements and grant
deeds for all olf:site improvcmcnts
ptior to comm€ncement ofgrading. All
rights'oFcrtry are 0tr filc wirh the
Connunity Developrnent Dcparlntcnt.

Ycs

t5. 3A"l-ll Gcottchnicd Reltott

Prior Io the issuance ofarrl,grading permil, thc owner/applicant shall have a geotechnical
rcpoil prcparcd by an approprialcly licensed engin€er that includcs an analysis ofsite
prcparation, soil hcaring uapacity. appropriate sourccs and lypes of fill, potential need for sojl
amcndmcnts, road, pavement and parkiDg areas, slrucnrral lbundations, including retaining all
de:ilns, crading praclices. soil corrosion ofconcrctc Rnd sleel, erosion /wintcrizations,
seisnric ground shaking, liquelhction and expansivc/unslatrlc soils..

G cD (E)
A geotcclinical ripoft has hccn prepared
by thc consulling firm of Youngdahl &
Associatcs, Inc:., which includes an
analysis for site suitabilitv. road\vay,
and pavement dcsign,'l'he Communit),
Development Departnrent has rcvicwed
and approved the inprovernent plans

for thc subdivision to cnsurc that all
recDmmendations of the Ccot!chnical
reDort have bccn addrcssed,

Yes

t6. 3A'l-16 G eotcch n i cal Reco nrmentlotiotrs

The orvner/applicant shall subnit b the Engineering Division, for revicrv and approval, a
grading plan lbr the project site \vhich ensures that all gcotcchnical recommendations
specified in the gcolechnioal report are properly incorporated and utilized in the dcsign,

G CD (E)

'l he oNner/applioant submatted a

grading plan incorporaliog all
geotechnical reconrmcndalions lbr
revierv and received approval by Ihc
Citv

Ycs

t1 3A 7-tb G eotech n icu I M oilito ri ng P ro Brunt

The owner/applicant shall contract with a gcotcchnicai cngine€r \vbo shall develop a program

lo monito. thc sitcs during conslruction to ensure compliance rvith the rccommendations
prc5en{cd in thc gcolechnical rcport(s) and conditiorrs tbr perforning such nronitoring. fhe
gcolcchnical moniloring program shall include a descriplion oflhc improvemcnts areas lvhcrc
geotcchnical nonitoring shall be required. The completed program shall bc submitted to the
t-irr; nrinr tn annrnvrl ^fa.v 

o.rilino ir.l/0r imnrnvenrpnt nlan

c cD (P)
cD (D) (ts)

Thc owncr/applicant submiilcd a plan
and rctained Youngdahl & Associates
for nronitoring and testing during
construction. Copies ofthe plan and

tesl resulls are on file ]Yith lhe
Community Dcvelopnrcnt Dcpartment.

Ycs

Rcrolution No. Coril0
I'agr :0 ol l ll

Page 91

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



I!'!:rir otr
vEs'flNG,\ilAl.r. t.0T

r",t'll ROCI{ t:j't$]' Olr.5C0'n' Ro,tr)
DE$IGN GlIIDI)LINES,

Mitigation
lVl eas u re

Condition/l\'litigation Measure
lYhen

Reouired
Responsible
DeDartm ent

Comments Conditioo
Satisfied?

t8 [Iina Shf,ft Reilediation

The owner,'applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquatcd mine shafu, drifls, open cuts,
tunnels. and water convcl,ance or impoundment structures existing on the prcject site, with
specil'ic recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal ofeach that rneet all applicable
health. safety and engineering slandards. Reconmendations shall bc pr0parcd by an

appropriately licenscd cnginccr or geologist. All r6medial plans shall be reviervcd and
annroved hv lhe Cito

G cD (E) During the course ofgrading and
construclion for this subdivision no
nrine shafts or tunnels were located or
discovered.

Ycs

19. tAt-4 Muerial Storage Areas

The olvner/applicant ofall project phroes shall locate staging and material slorage areas as far
arvay from sensitive biological resourres and sensitiye land uses (e.g., residential areas,
schools, parks) as feasible, Staging and matcrial storage arcas shall bo scre€ned from adjacent

occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent practicable, Screens
may include, but are not liorited to, the use ofvisual bariers such d berms or fences, Staging
and nraterial storage areas shail be shou on all grading and/or improvement plans prior to
nlan annroval bv lhe Citv

G cD (P) CD
(E) (B)

Staging ares for this subdivision rvcre
shown on thc approyed grading plans

and located aryay frorn biologically
sensitive areas.

Yes

G cD (E), Pw Yes
20. 3A t4,l Trallic nill Porkittg Managenenl Pltut

Prior to thc approval ofthe grading plan and or construction, the orvner/applicmt shall
prepare a construction traffic and parking nlanagement plan to the satisfaction ofthe City
Trallic Engineer and subject to revierv by any affectcd agencics, ifncccssary, Thc plan shall

cnsure that acocptablc opsrating conditions on local roadways and fieervay facilitics are

mainlained. Measurcs typically used in trallic control plans include advertising ofplanned
lane ciosures, warning signage, a flagpcrson to dircct Iraffic flows rvhen needcd, and mettrods

to ensure coniinued access by emergency vehicles, During project construction, access io
eristing land usas shall be maintained at all timcs, wilh detours uscd d neccssary duting road

closures. At a nrinimum, lhe plan shall include the tblloling:

. Dcscriplion oftrucks including number and sizc oftrucks per day (i.c.,85 trucks per

day), expected 
^rrival/departure 

times, and truck circulalion patlerns.

The owncr/applicant submitted a joint
tralfic managemenl plan fha( was
approved by the City Engineer and is on
file at the Community Deyelopnent
Departmenl.

Resolutiofl No. Ll000c
PaScllcfll.i

Page 92

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



IYEST OF
VESTING SMALL LOT

$iltT or.' Itortl
DISTRIqT DESIGN G UIDELIN ES,

ilIiligation
Meaqure Condilion/i\'liiigation Measu re

\Yhen
Reonired

Responsible
I)ent rlmenf Comments

Condilion
Satisfied ?

20.cont Description ofstaging area including location, maximum number oftrucks
simultaneously pcrmitted in staging area, usc oflraffic conlrol personnel, and specific
srgnage,

Dcscriprjon ofstreet closures and/0. bicycle and pedestrian t-acility closures including
du.ation. advance warning and postcd signage, sal'e and elficient access routes for
existing businesses and emcrgency vehicles and use ofnranual traffic control.

Dcscriptim of driveway access plan including provisions for sat! \,ehicular,
pcdcstrian, and bicycle travel, minimum distance from any open trench, spccial
signage, and private vchicle accesses.

2t 38,15-la: Prepare Trullic Control Plan.

Prior to conslruction. TraIfic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affectcd by Off-site
Waler Facilitics-related conslruotion shall bc prepded. l he Trai'fic Control Plan shall
designale haul rourcs and conrply with requirements in the encroachmcnt permits issuod by
the City of Rancho Cordova, Sacramcrlo Coun!v, and Calftatrs if applicahlt. Thc Traffio
Con(rol Pian to bc prepared by lhe proiect construction conlractor(s) shall, at minirnum,
include the follorving nreasures:

) Ntainlaining the maximum amount oftravel lanc capacity during non-constructioo
periods, possiblc, and advanced noticc to drivcrs lhrough thc provision ofconstruction
signage,

> Maintaining alternare one-way traffic flow pasl the la), do$,n area and site rccess

when feasible.

) Heavy trucks and other oonstruction transport vehicles shall avoid the b(siest
comnute hours (? a.rn. lo 8 a.m, and 5 p.m- to 6 p.m, on weekdays).

c cD (E) The required Traffic Control Plans in
this conditir)n arc no longer applicablc.
This condition was addcd to the proi€cr

since lhe original concept for watcr
supply contcmplated extending a large
diamctcr waler main from lhe
Sacranrento River to the FP.\. ln lier of
the watcr supply being extended
through thc various jurisdictions noted
in this condition, the waler supply
provided to lhe FPA comes fiom
conservation efforts by rhe City to
provide the needed water supply for the
FPA. The nelv !tater supply proposal
rvas validated in 2014.

Yes

Rcsolurion N0.00000
Page l: cf I 13

Page 93

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL l,'OR'ltlE lll.{NClNl RAn*CH PROJf,CT (PNl'l-293)
wEST OF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTTI Ol'WlilTO nOCK ROAr), IiAST OF SCOTT RO,lD

vEsTlNc slu^LL Lo'I TENTATTVE SUItDtVIStON ilrAp, FOLSOi\r.RANCn CDNTR T- lltSl'RICT DESIGN ClJlDnl"tNnS,
A[I ENDMl]NT I 'I'O'I'II1] A14ENDED AND RESTATED DI,:VET.OI'IIIENT AGRI]Ei\4I]NT. INCI-USIONARY IIOT]SING AG REEIII ENT

lU itiga tion
illeasurc Condition/Mitigation l{easure When

Reouired
Responsible
Deoartmenf Comments

Con dition
Safisfied?

2 Lconr ) A minimum 72-hour advance notice ofaccess rcstricrions for residents, businesses,
and local emergency responsc agencies. This shall include the identification ofallcrnativ€
routcs and detours to enable for thc avoidance of the immcdiatc conslr0c{ion zoDc.

) A phone nunrber and cornmunity contact for inquiries about the schedule of thc Off-
silc Walcr Facilities throughout the construction peried. -l'his informalion will be posted in a

loral nclvspaper, via the City's rveb site. or at Ciry Ilall and will be updlted on a monthly
basis.

22. 3B. I 5-t b Assess Prc-OIl-site Watet Facililies Roadwa! Conlitions.

Prior lo construction, the o\vncr/applicant shall bc responsible for dsessing curenl road
conditions for Ol'f-site Water Facililics-related haul routes including the local access roads
and develop post construction road restoration rcguircments. As part ofthe cncroachmenl
permitting process, an agreement shall be enlered into rvith applicablejurisdictions prior to

conslruction thal details post conslruction road restoration requirements. Statfwith the City of
Rancho Cordova and Sacramento County shall reviBw the post corstruction rsstoration
standards for cach of thc affected road$,ays, The orvner/applicant shall pcrlbrm roadrvay

repairs or rehabilitation as necessary such that post construction requirements de met.

6 cD (E) The required Traflic Control Plans in
this condition are no longer applicable.
This conditjon was addcd to thc project
since the original colcepi for rratcr
suppiy contemplated extending a large
diamctcr water nain from the
Sacramcnto River to the FPA. ln lieu of
lhc watsr supply beirrg extcnded
through the various jurisdiclions notcd
in this condition, tho ryater suppll,
provided to the FPA oomes from
consen ation efforts by thc City to
provide the needed water supply for Ihc
FPA- The nerv water supply proposal
rvas validated in 2014.

Yes

Resolurion No.00000
Page l:j oi I i3

Page 94

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTroNs sf Atrt,Ro\rAl- t ()ll Til E $rANcINt tl,\t{c}t I'Ro.}t':t;t (pNt{-293)
wEsl'or PLACf,RVTLLE ROAD, NORTH:OF WHrTe nOCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTINC SII{ALL LOTTENTATTVf, SUBDIVISION MAT, FOLSO;I{ RANCII CENI'RAL DISTRICT DESTCN Gt'IDELINES,

^nll:i\ttllnNTIToTilnAMENDEI)ANDnl;sTA't'ED'uE\'Er,opriliN1'A(iREr:ilrii\t 
rNCr.USroN;\Rl'ilot,stN-cAcnli0nt!::N'r

illitigation
lVleasure

Cond ition/l\{itigation Measu re
Wh€n

Required
R€sponsible
f)eDarlm ent CoDments Co nd ition

Srfisfied?
23. 3A 8.2 Plnse 1 & 2 Envitonmentdl Site Assessment

The orvncr/applicant shall conrplete the following prior to issuance ofagrading pernrit:

) Prepuc a plan thal idBnrifics any necessay remcdiation activities appropriate for
proposed on- and off-site uscs, including excavation md remoyal ofon-site contaminated
soils, redistribulion ofclean fill material in the Specific Plan Area (SPA), and closure ofany
abandoncd mine shafts.'lhc plan shall includc measures that ensure the sof€ transpotl, use,
and disposal ofcontaminated soil and building debris removed from the sitc, ln the cyent that
contaminated groundrvater is encountered during site excavation activities, the contraclor shall
report lhe contaminalion to the appropriale rcgulatory agencies, de\vater the excavatcd area,

and treat the contaminated grouDdlvater to remove contaminants before dischilge into the
sanitary sewcr system. The owner/applicant(s) shall be required lo coilply with the plan and
applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall outline measures for specific handling
and reponing procedules for hazardous materials and disposal ofhazardous materials
removed from lhe site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notify the sppropriate Federal, stale, and local agencies ifcvidence ofpreviously
undiscovered soil or grouildwater contamination (c.9., stained soil, odorous grolndwat€r) is
encountered during construction activ;tics. Any contanrinated tr06 shall be remediated in
accordance with recommcndatjons made by the Sacranento County Environmental
Manage[]ent Deparlment. Ccnlral Vallcy Regional Water Quality Control
Board(CVRWQCB),California Department ofToxic Substances Control (D1'SC), and/or
olher appropriate Federal, stat€, or local rcgulatory agcncies.

> Obtain an assessment conducicd by PG&E md SlvlUD pertaining to the contents of
any existing pole{ounted rranslormers located in the SPA. The assessilenl shall dct€rminc
whelher existing otr-site cloctrical translbrmers contain Polychlorinated tsiphenyls (PCBs) and
whether thgre are any records ofspills fom strch eqoipmcnt. If€quipmcnl containing PCB is
idcntified, the maintenancc and/or disposal of the translormer shall be subjcct to the
rcgulalitrns oflhc Toxic Subsrances Control Act urder the aulhorily ofrhe Sacramento County
Environrrrenlal Fle^lth Denarlment

G cDD(E), The orvner/applicant conductcd n Phase

I ESA priorto the issuance ofa grading
pemrit. The Phase I ESA provided
recommendations lbr handling any
potential hutrdous malerials during thc
grading and construction ofthe subject
subdivision and ol'fs-site inlprovemcnts.
The owner/applicant was rcquired to
haye a geolechnisal engineer onsite
during construction for obscrvation and
recommendation in the evcrt of
encountcring natural occurring obestos
(NOA) or any other potentially
huddous materials.

Additionally, lhe orvner/applicart has
consulted with PG&E and SMUD and
found that thcre are no existirrg on-sitc
transformers containing PCBs.

Yes

Resolufion No,00000
l'age l4 of I li

Page 95

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



(;()NDl'l.loNs()F^PPlroVAl.lloR'l]leIrANGlNlll'rNcllPRoJ[:cr1rrir-zl:l-
wEs'r'oF PLACIRV|LLri ROAD, NORI'H Ot'WHtTt] ROCI{.RO,\|), gAS r or.'SCoTT ROAn

VESTING Sl!'lAt,l. l;OT TENI AT|VE SUBDIvISION i\{AP, f OLSOI\l RANcll CENTRAL DISTRIcT DESIcN GUIDt:Lt)lr:s,
,\i\'lElir)rrr:N I I To THE,ri\IENDDD AND RES'|'A]'ED DEVET,OPNEN:l"{CRl:E{rltil'lT- ti\ntirst0N,\Ry lroustNc ,\c Rl,t}:r\t F.NT

!I itiga tio n

illear u re Condition/l\Iitigation 1\'leasu re
When

Reo uired
Responsible
I)ena rtm en I Commenls

Condition
SAtisfied ?

24 IU 4-la lnryrlenunl Grcenh0t$e Gds Relnctiot Mes,ures during Consttuctiofl.

Prior to approval ofa grading pernrit, thc owncr/applicanl(s) shall stipulatc that d)ese

ntcasures be implemenled widlin the projcct notcs.

I ) Conslruclion vehicles and cquipment rvill be properly maintained at all times in
accordance with manul'aclurer's specilications, including proper tuning md timing ofengincs.
Equipment maintcnance records and equipmenr dcsign specilication data sheets shall be kept
on-Jitc during @nstruction aDd denolition aclivities and subiect to insp€clion hy thc
Sacrarnento Mitropolitan Air Quality Managemcnt Districl (SVlAQN4D).

2) Operators will turn offnll construciion vchicles and squipnrent and all delivery
vehicles rvhcn not in use. and not allow idling for more than 5 minules or for such other more
rcstricliyc time as nray be required in law or rcgulation.

3) On-si{e construction vehicles and equipment will use Air Resourccs Board (ARB)"
c€rtitied biodicsel lucl ifavailable (a mininum of 820. or 20 pcrccnt of biodiesel) cxcept lbt
lho$e with warranties that !vould be voided if 820 biodicsel I'uel ryerE uscd. Prior lo issuancc
ofgrading or dcnolition permils, the contract0r shall provide documcntation to thc City thar
vcrifies rvhelher any equipment is exempt; lhat a biodiesel supply has been secured; and rhat
thc construction contraclor is asare that drc use ofbiodicscl is required,

4) A Solid Waste Dil,crsion and Recycling Plan (or slch other documentatjon lo the
s{tistaction ofthe City) shall be in placc for the Off:sitc Water Facilitics that demonsrrates the
dive6ion from landfills and rec-vcling of all 0onhuardous, salvageable aild re-uslable l\.ood,
metal, plastic and papcr products during corslruction ald dernolition activities. The Plan or
othsr doculncnlation shall irrclude the name 0fthe wasle hiluler. their assumed destination lbr
all wastc and rccvcled nlaterials, and lhe proccdurcs lhat will be lollowed to cnsure
inrplcmcntation of this rneoure.

c cDD(E), (P) Thc orvner/applicant is required to
submit a monthly equipment usage
report t0 th€ Sacramenlo Mctropolitan
Air Quality Managsmcnt District
(SI\4AQMD). Copies of the monthly
reporls are available upor request from
the City,

The Solid wiltc Divcrsion and
Recycling was nol requircd as the OtT"

site Water Facilirics do nor include fie
construction ofthe OffSite Water
Facilities in Rancho Cordova and
unincorporated areas of Sacramenlo
County.

Yes

ResolutNr No.00000
Pagc li ol'I I l

Page 96

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDIilONS OF AppROVAL FOR ]'HE MANcrNr RANCII pROJCCt'(pNt4-293)
wEsT oF PI,ACERVILLE ROAD, NOR't'lt OF IVHITE nOCK RO,rD, t:ASl'Ot'SCOT',f nOAD

VI]S ING Si\.IA LI, I,O'I'TENl'ATIV}: SUBDIVISION I\{AP, IiOLSOI\I II,ANCH CDN'TRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GT!IDELIN[S.
Ai\,IENDiUENI' I 'TO THII ANII]NDDD AND ROSI}\'TEI) D};VULOPNIENT ACREEIT'IENT. INCI-IISI()NJ\ITY IIOUSINC ACREUI\II:N'T

iU itigation
i\'f eas u rc C0n{lition/}'litigalion }Icasu re

\Yhen
Reor ired

Responsible
I)oncrlnronl Comments

Condition
Satisfied ?

24.c0nt > Nerv sloflnlvater faciliiias shall bc placcd along thc natural drainage courscs within
lhe SPA to lhe extent practicable so as to ninic the natural drairage patlerns, The reduction
in runoffas a result olthe LID configurations shall bc quantified based on thc runoff
reduction crcdit systen methodology dcscribsd in "Stormwater Quality Design N4anual for thc
Sactamento and South Plucer llegions, Chapter 5 and Appcndix D4" (SSQP 2C07h) and
proposcd dctcntion bdins and other water qualjty BMPs shall be sized to handlc thesc runoff
volumes^

For thosc arcas tha( would be djslurbed as part oflhe U,S,50 inlerchange inrprovcrncnts, it is
anricipatcd $!t Caltrans $ould coordinate with thc dcvelopmcnt and inlpleDcilBtion ofthe
ovcrall projcct SWPPP or develop and implenrent its onn SWPPP specific to the inlerchange

inrprovements, to ensure dlat water qualiry degradation would be avoidcd or minimized to the
maxintum crtcrnl praclicable.

Mirigation for the oft:sitc elemen(s ou(side ofthe City ofFolsom'sj[risdictional boundaries
musl be culrdinated t)y the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with El
Dorado Countv and C:altrans.

?i 3A 4-r Ihtplef,tefit Aililitionnl Measrtes lo Coiltrol Construction-Generoted Greerhoute Gos
Enissiotls

Prior to approval of a grading pernit, the owner/applicant(s) shall obtain tho most current list
ofgrccnhouse gas reduction mcasurcs that ilc recommended by Sacramento N'lctropolitan Air
Quality Managemcnt Dislrict (SlvlAQMD) and stipulatc how those measures be implemented
wilhin the projecl notes. Thc orvner/ applic0n(s) may submit to dre City and SivlAQlvlD a

rcport lhat substanliates rvhy specific measures are considered infeasiblo for construction of
that panicular de\,elopmcnt phase and/or al that point in time. The report, including the
substantiation for not iDlplenrenting particular grccnhouse gas rcduction measures, shall be

flpprovcd by Ihe City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to approval ofa grading permi(.
lD addition to S!IAQMD-recomnended measurcs, conslruclion activity shall compll, with all
applicable rules and regulations established bv SlviAQMD and Calilornia Air Resources
Bo^rd

G The owncr/applicant has includcd
several approved recommendation from
thc SMAQMD for implcmcntolion
during construcrion, Sse Condition lt6l
fbr a nore detailed list ofconstruction
implenrentation mcasurcs.

YBs

Resolulioir No- 00000
l,igc 16 of I li

Page 97

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



C{rl\Dff lc)Ns OF .tlRROVfil- l.:OR Tll D ltlAn*Glitl R:rNCll P8OJ0C-r: tfN l.r;29J)
\\,1;$'t'orr tr...\(;uRytLLl) Roit), NoR't'lt or'\vlllt'u RocK Ro,\D, !:,\5't 0F sco'ri Ro.\D

iVitigation
Condition/Nlitigation Nleasure

When
Renuired

Responsible
f)ene rlhenl Comments

Condition
Sa t'irlied ?

26. 3A-7.1 Preparc oni lhlplcntant lhe Appropriale Gmding ond Erosi0rt Control I'lan.

Prior to issuance ofa grading permit, the orvner/applicant shall retain a California Registered
Civil Engineer to prcpuc a grading and erosion and sedimentation control plan. The grading
and erosion and sedimentatjon control plan shall be submilled to the Communiry
Dcvclopnrent Departnrent prior to issuance of a grading permit. Thc plan shall be consistent
with the City's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development Cuidelines, the state's
NPDES permit, the FPASP prcliminary grading plans and shall include the site-specific
grading associatcd with development lor all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall includ€ the localion, implementation schedule, and

nraintenane schedule of all erosion and sedimenl conlrol measures, a description of medures
designcd to conrrol dust and stabilize thc construction-site road and entrance, and a

description olthc looalion and methods ofstorage and disposal ofconslruclion materials,

Erosion and sedinent control measurcs could include the use oftemporary detention b6ins,
berms, swales, tvattles, and silt fcncing, and covering or rvatering ofstockpilBd soils lo reduce

rvind erosion^ Stabilization on stecp slopss could include construclion ofretaining walls and

reseedirg rvith vegctation alier construction. Stabilization ofconslruction entrances lo
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing fil{er fabric and crushed

rock to a depth ofapproxirnately I fool.

The orvner/applicant(s) shall cnsure that the construction contractor is responsible for securing
a (nilr{:€ lhr trrn(nndation and deno(ition ofexoavated malerials

c cD (E) Thc owner/applicant has prcpared an

etosion and sedinentation control plan
which hs been approved by the City, A
copy is available,iom th€ Conrm0nity
Development Depann)ent.

Yes

2',1 l,A7-.1 Etosion Conh'ol Plail

Prior to the approval of the final facilities design, commencentent ofgrading andlor
construction acriyitirs, the owner/applicant shall submit an erosion con[ol plan to the City for
revierv and approval. 'fhe plan shall identify protective neasures to b€ taken during
cxcayation, temporary stockpiling. any reuse or disposal, and rcvegelation. Specific
techniques ma1' be b6cd upon gcolrchnical reports, thc Er9!i9!-4[Lsg!.:!9u!eq!!ql
Htljlboa! of lhe Stale ofCalifornia Depattment of Cosservation and shall 0omply *ith all
undatcd Citv standards.

cD (E) The owner/applicant has prepared an

erosion and sedimentation control plan
in compliance \yith lhis mitigation
measure and a copy is available from
the Conmunhy Dsvclopment
Deparlment.

Yes

Resolution No.00000
PagclToll13

Page 98

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



vusl'rN(; st\rAr,L l,o'l'TENTATIVE sutlt lvtstoN t\rAP, rorso[{
WESl' O}' PLACI;RVI LLE orwUrrE RocK

NI itiga lion
i![easu re

Condition/lUitigation lllersu re
When

Reorrired
Responsible
Denr rlme rt Commcnts

Condition
Satisficd ?

3A7-3

Erosion and sedimcntation control mcasures shall bc incorporatcd into all grading and/or
construclion plans. Thrse measures shall coDfonn to lhe City ofFolson rcquircmcnts and thc
County of Sacramenlo Eioilplt xil Sedhnentnttgt],.tqnrol Srattlanls and 

'nclli&lionscurrent edition and as directcd bu the Communh{ D*rloomcnt Deoqrlsdnt.

Erosiott ottd setlinetilution contrcl meosu16 c ulJ (!;) ]-he owncr./applicant has prepared an

erosion and sedinentation control piar
in compliance rvith this mirigation
neasure and a copy is availahle from
the Community DevelopDlenl
Den,rdment

Ycs

Acqaip Apptoptiol! Regulilor! Pernils und Prepoe and Implenrcnl Stoililtwler Pollulion
Preveilion Plar (St{PPP) nild Best Munqenent Pructices (BMPs).

Thc owner/spplicant(s) ofall projccts disturbing one or rnore acrcs (including phased

construction of smaller arcas rvhich are part of a larger projcct) shall obtain coverage undcr
lhe Slate Waler Resourccs Control Boad's National Pollution Discharge El;mination Systcm
stormwater pernrit for general construction activily (Ordcr 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and subflitlal ofa projcct.spccific Storm Watcr Pollution Prevcntior Pernrit al the
time thc Nolici oflntent is filed. 'l'he Storm Water ltollution Pr0vcnlion Permit and olher
appropriate plans shril identif) and specify:
. lhe use 0lan eft'cctivc cornbination ofrobust erosion and scdinrent control BMPs and

constructior lechniques acccptcd by rhe local.iurisdictions for use in lhe projecl arsn al
the time ofconstructioil, rhat shilll riduce lhe potential fb. runofl'and the release,
mobilization, and exposure ofpollulanls, including legacy sources ofmcrcury liom
project.rcldlcd coilslruclion sitos. Thcse rnat- includc but ivould nol bc linited to
temporar) crosion conrrr)l and s'ril stabilization measurcs, sedimentation ponds, inbt
proleclion" perlo.ated risor pipcs, chcck dams, nnd silt fences

. thc implementalion ofapproved local plans. non-stormlvalcr nanagement controls,
pcnnanrnf post-construction BMPs, and inspcctioo and maintenance responsibilitics;

r the pollutan$ lhat arc likcly ro be used during coDstruclion that could be present in
stormwatcr drainage and nonstornwalcr discharges, including t'uels, lubricanls, nnd other
typcs ofmaterials uscd for equipment operation;

. spill prevention and contingency rteasures. ircluding mcasures to prevent or clean up
rpilis ol hazardous \v6le and of hazardous narerials uscd for equipment opgrdtian. and

sr^r:.d'rrc\ fnr rernnndino tr rnill*'

G cD (E)
29. 34 9-l

'Ihe owncr/appliunt obtained a n-PDES
Stomwatcr Pernrit and prepared a

prcjecl specilic Stornl Water Pollution
Prcvcntion Plan (SWPPP). The SWPPP
includes Best N4anagcmenl Practiccs
(BMP's) including but not limited to
slope stabil ization, inlet protections.

sedirnentaion ponds and silt fencing.
Thc SWPPP rvas proYided to the City
prior to grading.

Yes

Resolulion No 00000
Page I li ol'l li

Page 99

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



VESTING SI\{ALL LOT'TENTATIVf, SUBDIVISION:MAP, }-OLSOIII
EA,STwtisT LLE ROAD, NORTH OF rVHrl'E ROCK

CUIDEI,INES,

illitigation
lfeerrrre Condition/ivlitigation ll'Icasu re

When
Requi red D eDa rtm en t

Responsible
Comments Condition

Sarisficd?
29.conl pcrsonnel training requiremcnts and procedures that shall be 0s€d lo onsurc lhat

workers are asare ol'permit requircments and prop€r installalioD nethods for BMPs
spccificd in the Storm Water Pollution Prcvention Permit: and
thc appropriate personncl responsible for superyisory duties rolatcd to implementation
ofrhe Storm \Vatcr Pollution Prevention Pernrit-

Whcrc applicable, Bcst Managcmcnt Practices identjfied in lhe Storm Water Pollution
Prcvcnlion Permit shall bc in place throughout all site work and construc(ion/demolition
activities and shall bc uscd in all subsequent sile dcvclopment actit,ities. Best Management
Practices may includc, but sc not limited to, such medures as lhosc listed bclow:

' lmplementiilg tenporary erosion and scdinent control measures in disturb€d arcas to
nrininizc discharge ofsediment into nearby drainage convcyances, in compliance
\vith state md local stardards in effect at the timc ofconstruction. Thcse memures

nray include silt fenccs, staked strarv bales or \yafiles, sedimcnt/silt basins and traps,
gcofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

' Estnblishing permanent vegetativc cov€r to reduce erosion in areas disturbed by
construction by slo\ying runoffvelocitics, trapping sedimenl, and cnhancing filtration
and transpiration.

. Using drainagc s\valcs, ditches, arrd eeth dikcs to control crosion and run0ffby
convcying surface runoffdown sloping land, intercepting ard diverting runoffto a

watercouse or channel, prevcnting sheet flow over sloped suri'ac€s, prevsnting runoff
accumulation ar th€ base ofa grade, md avoiding flood damage along roadrrays and
facility infrastructure.

A copy oflhe approved Storm Watcr Pollution Prevenlion Pernit shali be rnaintaincd and

available at all timcs on the construction site.

c cD (E)

Resololion No, 00000
Page 19 ol l 13

Page 100

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coN Dtf r oNs or.' Ar pl,roV.{L l'on rH E iuA Nenii W
}VES'T OF PLACI'RVILLI ROAD. NORTH OF WIII'I'E ROCK ROAD, EAS'I'OF SCOTT RO/rD

vDS'rlNC Si\rALL LOT TliNl'ATlvE sUBl)lVlsloN MAP, FoLsoilr R/\NCH cENiRAL DIS't'RtCT DEsTGN GUtDELtNus,
. ,tlfl liNoll llNT 1.TO TH E AI\{ }:N DF,D .lNI) RtS't A'r'tio 0SvE_ptI'tENll' ,\Cnlit:itt gNT. tNCt-UStOil,r ny uOUSlL'C ,rC fijerriUrur

llitigation
l\I eas u re Condition/Nlitigalion ['Ieasu re lVlren

Renr i red
Responsible
Denrrfment Commenls Cond ition

.Sr tis lied ?
30. 3A-9.2 Ptepilre tnd $ahnil FiIal Dminage PInns urd Inryleorcnt Re.Fircments Contohel i,t

Those Plxils.

The owner/applicant(s) shall submit final drainaee plans t0 lhe City demonsrrating thar olf-sile
upstream ruroffrvill be appropriatcly conveycd through thc Folsom Plan Area, and that
pro,iect-rclaled on-sitc runoffwill be appropriatcly conveyed and conlained in detention basins
or managcd through other improvemgnts (e,9,, source controls, biotechnical streant
slabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacrs and provide rvater quality
lrofltmcn(.

'fhe plans shall include, but not be lirnited (o, dre follorving items:

an accurate calculation ofprc-prcj€ct and posrproject runoffsocnarios, obtained using
appropriatc engineering nethods, that accurately cvaluatss polential changcs tO

runofl; including incr€ased surtbcc ruilofI:
runoff calculations for thc I o-yrar and I o0-year (0.0 I AEP) srorm events (and olher.
smaller storm cvcnts as required) shall be pcrfbrmed rnd the trunk drainage pipeline
sizes confirmed bascd on alignments and delenrion I'acility localionl linalizcd in the
design phme;
a description ofthe propos0d maintcnancc program for thc on-site drainag€ s)'stcm:
proiect-spccifi c standards lbr installing drainage svslcms;
Cily flood control design requirements and measures designed to compij,wilh thcm;
lrnplcncnlation ofstormrvater managcmenl tsMPs tha( avoid increascs jn the erosivc
force offlorvs beyond a specific range ofconditions needed to linit
hydromod;licalim aud maintain curreDt strcam gcomorphology. fhesc Bcst
Managenlell Praclices will be designcd and constructed in accordance with rhe

for(hconing Slonn\vater Qualily Pannership Hydromodification Management Plan (to
bc adopted hy the lleBional watcr Quolity Conlrol Board) and ma), include, but are

nol limited to, the follorving:

6,8 cD (E) Thc o\yner/applicant provided a
preliminary drainage plan at the timc of
Tentative Map approval, A rcviscd
analysis wc provided prior to the
issuance ofa grading permil. ]-he
revised analysis rvas revicwcd by the
Cily's Consultant (Mead & I lunt) to
ensure that that the proposcd drainage
system was consistent with Mitigalion
Measure 3A-9,2. Thc improvcmcnt
plans for this subdivision and the
supporting backbone improvcmenls
contain detenlioD basins, conlrol
slruotures and ditch systems in
accordance with thc Stormwater Quality
Partrership I Iydromodifi cation
lvtanagcment PIan and in conlpliancc
Nirh the [:PA.Storm Drain Master Plan.

Yes

Rcsnlulion No.00000
l'age 2t cl I li

Page 101

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



VES'TING
WEST OF PLACDRVILL$ ROAD.

LL LOT TENTATIVE SUBI'IVISION RANCH DIiSICN GUIDDLIN
NOAD

Mitigation
i\,1 eas rr rp Condition/IVitigalion l\'Ieasu re

\Yhen
Reouired f)enarlment

Responsible
Com ln ents

Condition
Satisfied ?

l0,cont 1A_O' i, Use ofLow lmpact Development (LlD) lcchniques ro limit increces in stornrryater
runoffat the point olorigination (lhese may include, but are not limitcd to: surfacc
slvales; replaccmrnt of6nventional inrpervious surfaces rvith penious surfdccs

[e.g., porous pavencnt]; impeivious surfaces disconnection; and trees pianled lo
inlcrccpt slormwaler);

ii. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes to flow duration
charaoleristics;

iii. Bioengineercd strcam stabilization to rnininrize bark erosion, utilizing vcgctative
and rock stabilization, and insct floodplairr restoration featur€s that providc f0r
enhancement ofriparian habitat and maintenance ofnatural hldrolo,sic and
chinnel to fl oodplain int€ractions;

iv. Mininrizc slopc diffcrences betwcen any stonnryater or dctcntion facility outfall
channel wjth lhe e^.'isting receiving channei gradient to reduce flow velocity; and

v. i\linimizc to thc aNtent possible dclcntion basin, bridge 0mbankment. and olhcr
ercroachmonls into the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open botom
box culycrls lo allow .\cdiment passage on snaller drairagc courses.

The linal drainagc plan shall denonstra{e lo the satisfaction olthe City of Folsom Comrnunity
Dcvrlopnrent and Public Works Departmenls that I 00-year (0.01 AEP) llocd flows rvould bc
appropriately channeled and containcd, such thai the risk lo people or damage lo srructures
within or dorvn gradicnt ofthc Folsom Plan Area would not occur, and lhat hydrornoditicalion
u,ould not bc incrcased liom pre-developmsnt levels such thar cxisting stream leornorphology
rvould be changcd (thc range ofconditions should be calculated for cach receiving rvater if
feas iblc, or a conscrvativc cstirnate shoul d he used. c.g.. an Ep of I t I 0% or othcr as

aorroved hv the .Sacrrrnanlo Stornrrvater C)ual itv Partnershio and/or Cifv of FolsomJ

G cD (E), Pw

Rcsolurion No.00000
Page?lofllS

Page 102

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



rVESl'OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORT}I OF WBITI ROCK ROAD, ErTST OP SCO'T'I'ROAD
VUS ING SivALL I,OT TENTAI'IVE SURDIVISION IlIAP, FOIAOIU R"\NCII

APPROVAI.,

DISTRICT DESIGN Gt'IDDLINES,
RY

!l itigation
ilf eas u re

Condition/l\,Iitigation i\,leasu re
When

Reo u i red Denerlmenl
Responsible

Comments
Condition
Satisficd?

il. 3A 9.3 Devlop ud Intplerpnl ( BM P |al llder Quality Maintentnce Plan

A dctailed B\4P and rvater quality mainlcnance plan shall be prepared by a qualified engileer
relained by the orvner/applican(s) tbr the project. The plan shall finalize the watcr qualit)
improvcncnts and further detajl the struclural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
proicct. The plan shall include the elements described bclorv,

. A quantitativc hydrologic and rvater quality analysis ofproposcd condilions
incorporating the proposcd drainagc design features,

. Predcvcloprnert and posl developmcnl calculations demonstrating that the proposed
water qualily BMPs meet or exceed requiremcnts cstablished by lhe City ofFolsom
and including details regarding thc sizs, geometry. and functional timing ofstorage
and rclcrse pursumt lo the latest edition of the "Stonnwater Quality Design Manual
lbr Sacramento and South Placer Regions" (the City's MS4NPDES permit, page 46)
and El Dorado Counly's NPDES SWMP (County ofEl Dorado 2004),

' Source conlrol programs (o control water quality pollutants on the SPA, which may
include but are not lirnited to recycling, strcct srvccping, storm drain clcanin6,
houschold hztrdous rvrote collection, wasta miDinization, prevention ofspills and
illegal durnping, and effective management ofpublic trasb collection uec.

' A pond management componcnt for thc proposcd basins that shall include
managemcnt and maintenance rcquirenents for the design features and BMPs, and
responsible panies lbr maintenance anrl funcling,

. LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and waler qualily maintenancc
plan. These nray includc, but arc not limited to;

?. surfacc srvalcs;
3, replacenrent ofconvenrional impcrvious surfaces with pervious

surfaces (e.9.. porous paremcnt);
4, impervious surfaces disconncction; and
\ t...< nlrnlcil t. int.r..nr !r^rn\,.rpr

c cD (E) The OwnerlApplicant is in compliance
Nith the Slorm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) fbr thc
subdivision. Cencral notes havc been

includ€d on tho approved grading and
public infrastruoture plans lo address
this condition. Compliancc has been

monilored lhrough constructicn
inspection.

Ycs

Resclutron No 0n0(10

Pagi 22 ol I l-i

Page 103

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNfrl'toNs oF APPRovAL FOR THE MANGtNT RANCU PROJECT (PNl{.293)
WEST OF I'LACERVILLE IIOAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OI'SCOTT ROAD

vIsrrNc si\{ALL r.or ToNTATTvE suBDlvrsroN lftAp, foLsot\t RANCH CENTRAL DrsrRrcr DESTGN GUIDELTNES,
A III l.:NI}i\{NN'T I TO ]'HE ANIENDCI} AND RESTATf,D DN\INI,OPMNNT AGRB,NMNN'f. INCI,IISIONARY HOIISINC ACRNEMIiN'f

[4itigation
ConditionlMitigation Measure

When
Reori red

Responsitrle
I)Fnrrlmenl Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

3 l.cont . Nov stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natutal drainage courses within
the SPA to lho cxtenr practicable so as to mimic thc natural drainage patterns. The
reduction in runoffas a result ofthc LID configura(ions shall be quantjfied based on
the runoffreduction credit system methodology described in "Slomwaler Qudity
Dcsign Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and

Appcndix D4" (SSQP 2007b) md proposcd detention basins and other water quality
BlvlPs shall be sized to handl€ these runoffvolumes.

For thoss areas lhat \vould be disturbed 8s pan oflhe U.S. 50 intcrchange improvcments, it is

anticipated that Calfans would coordinate Njth the developnent and implemenlation of the

o\.erall pro-iecl SwPPP, or develop and implement its olvn SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvemcnts, to ensure that watcr quality dcgradation would be avoided or minimized lo ths
maNimum ex{ent practicable. Mitigation for the off-site elemenls outside ofthe City of
Folsom'sjurisdictional boundaries must be coorditrated by thc project appljcanl(s) ofeach
annlic^blc nroicct nhase u ith El Dorado CounR and Caltrans-

Resolulion No. {J0000

Paee 2i of I l3

Page 104

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



lVlitigation
Condition/lllitigation Measu re le

Comments Cond ition
Satisfied?

32. i.A lt.7 Prepare ud Iflrylentenl u yeclor Coiltrol Plofl in Co,tilltatiott with the Sacrunento-yolo
Mosquito onrl Vector Cohtt'ol District.

'l'o ensdrc thnt the opcration and design ofthe stomwat6t system, including nrultiple planned
detention basins, is consistcnt with th€ rccommendatiols oflle Sacramcnlo-Yolo Mosquito
and vector Control Disrrict rcgarding mosqDilo control, the owner/applicant shall preparc md
implenrent a vector Control Plan. This plan shall be prepared in coordination \vith the
Sacramenlo-Yolo N,losquito and Vector Control District and shall be strbmitted to the City fot
approral prier 1o issuancc of the grading pcrmit lbr the proposed derention boins under the
City.''s jurisdiction.

The plan shall incorporare specific rneasures deened suflicient by the City to mininrize public
healrh risks from mosquitocs, and as containcd rvilhin the Sacranrenlo-Yolo Mosquito and
Vcclor Control District BMP Manual (Sacramento-Yolo lvlosquit0 and Vcctor Control
District 2008),1'he plan shall include- but is not limilcd to, the follorving components;

Description of the project.
Descriplion oIdetention basins and all water features and facilities that would
oontroi on-s;te Nater levels.
Coals ol the plan.

Dcscription ofthc rvater managenreflt elenents and featurcs that would be

implcrnented. including:

i. BMPS that would be implemented on-site;
ii. public educalion and a\yareness;
iii. sanitily trrethods us€d (e.g., disposal ofgarbage);
iv. nrosqui{o control mcthods used (e.g., fluctuating $,ater lcvels,

biological agents, pesticides, la(vacidcs, circulating lvater); and
v (t6mrvrlcrmrneoenlenl

c cD (E)
Sacto. County

A Vector Conlral Plan was preparcd
and submined lo the City tbr revicrv
md approval. Thc plan incorporatcd
various Besl Managemcnt Practices in
consultation \vith the Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vcctor Control District,
A copy ofrhe Vector Conlrol Plan is

available lrom the Conmunity
Development Departmenl,

Ycs

Resol!ron No- 00000
Pagc2loflll

Page 105

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL I'OR 1'llE NIANCtNI RANCH,PROJECT (PNld-293)
WES.T OF PLACPRVILLE ROAD, NORTTI Of,.IVHITE:ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAI)

VESTING SiUAT,L LOT TSNTATIVE SUBDIVISION IVIAP, FOI*sOM RANCI' Cf,NTRAI] DIS'I'RICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AIUENDMEN'I' I 'T'O THE AMENDED AND ITESTATID DEVELOP]IIANT AGREEI}IENT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGRDUIIIENT

lvl itigation
i\'l eas u re

Condition/l!litigation ll'Ieasu re
Wheo

R nn,rirerl
Responsible

Commenls
Condition
Salisfied?

32,cont . Long-lcrm nrainlenance oflhe detcntion basins and all rela(ed facilitics (e.9,, specitic
onBoiog enlorceable conditions or maintenance by a homeorvner's dsociation),

To reducc (he potential for mosquitocs to reproduce in the detenlion basins, lhc
ounrr/applicanl(s) shall coordinate with the Sacramento-Yolo tvtosquito and Vector Control
Disrricl to idcntiS and inrplemcnt BMPs based on their potential effectiveness for the site

conditions. Potonlial BMPs could includc, but ile not limitcd to, the following:

. build shoreline perimeters as stccp ad uniform as practimble to discourage dens€
plant grow(h:

. perform routine maintenance to reduce ernergent plast densities to facilitste the sbility
of mosquito prcdators (i.e,, lish) to move throughout vegetated ilea:

. desigr distribiltion piping md containmcnt basins with adequate slopes to drain fully
and prevert standing rvater. Thc dcsign slope should take into consideration buildup
ofsediment between maintcnancc periods. Compaction during grading may also be

needed to avoid slumpiDg and sc(lling;
I coordiratc clerniog olcatch b6ins, drop inlcts, or stom drains nith mosquito

treatment operationsl
. enforce the prompt removal ofsilt scrsens installed during construction when no

longer nceded to protect water quality;
r iflhc surnp, vault. or basin is seoled against mosquiloes, with the exception ofthe

inlet and oudet, submerge the inlet and outlet completely lo reduce the available
surface area ofwaler for mosqui(o cgg- laying (female mosquitoqs can tly through
pipes); and

I design slructurcs with the appropriate pumping, piping. vah'es, ot other necessary

equipnrenr to allow for e6y dEwatcring oflhe unii il necessary (Sacrillerto Yolo
14osouito and Vector Control District 2008),

CD (E)

Rasol0licn No 00000
Paee 2i ol I li

Page 106

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



WES'I' OF PLACERvII,I-E
Si\IALL I,OT TENT.ATIVE

rIITE ROCK FoEAST ROAI)scoTl'
DIS'IRICT DESICN GUIDEL IN

l\l easr re
Nlitigation

Condition/Nlitigation lleasu re Whcn
Reo uired

Responsible
I)enarthenf Comments Condilion

Srtisficd?
32.cont i, Surtace swales;

ii. ReplaceDrent ofconvertional impen,ious surfaces with pen ious
surtaces (e.9,. porous pavemcnt),

iii, Imperuiou,s surfaces disconnection: and
iv. Trees planted to intercepl storm\yater.

New stoflnwatcr tacilities shall be plac€d along the ratural drainage coursss within the
Specific Plan Area (SPA) ro the exrent practicabi€ so as to mimic the natural drainage
patterns. The rcduction in runoffil a result oflhe LID configurations shall b€ quiltificd
based on thc runoffreduclion credit systfm methodology described in the latest edition ofthe
"Storm$'ater Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, ad
proposed derention basins and olhe( water quality BMPs shall be sizcd to handle these runoff
volumes.

cD (E)

33. 38,9- I h Properly Ditpose of Hlitostatic Test Watet on( Consttuction Dewaleirry h Accordfitce
rpith the Centrol Vrllay Regionol woter Quulit! Coiltrol Board

AII h),drosratic lest \v0tcr and consrruction deratcring shall be dischrged to an approved
land disposal area or drainagc facilitl, in accordanoe wi!h Central Valley RWCQB
rcquircments- The Citv or its construction contractor shall providc thc Central Vallcy
RWQCB rvith thc location. typc of dischargc. aod nrethods of trcatmcnt and monitoring for
all h,\,drosralic lesl \!dlcr discharges. Enphilsis shall be placed on those discharges that \yould
occur directly lo surt'acc water bodies.

G cD (E) All water discharges from hydrostatic
tcsting \yere approved by the Cily and
in accordan@ with RWQCB
rcquirenents.

Yes

34

-fhe 
o\rncr/applicant shall oblain all required Stali and Fcderal permits and providc evidencc

thal said pernlits have bccn obtained, or that lhc permit is not required, subject to staffrcvicw
Drior lo annro\,fl| of anv cradins or imurovencnl Dlan.

Stfite attd Feletul Pemtils
G,r cD (P) CD

(E)
The owner/applicant has ohtained all
requircd Slate and Federal permits and
copier arc available liont the
Contnunitv Dcvclooll gtt DcDartment.

Yes

Resolurion Nu {.rtl0i.j0

Pnlle 26 of I I i

Page 107

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDtTIONS OF APPROVAL F',OR'DtE i\rANGrNr RANCH PROJECT (PNl.t-293)
}VIiSl'OI'I'LACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH O!'WIILI'E ROCK ROAD, E"IST OF SCOT'T ROAD

VES',nNG Si\,t,rLl. LOT TENT,TTIVE SUBDTVtStON MAp, FOr,Sol\.t RANCI| CENTRAt, DrSTRrqr DESTGN CUtDELTNES,
ANNNDilIIN'T I TO'I'II!: AMNNDED AND,RESTATED DEVELOPMIN'T AGREBIVTENT. IN(t,I]SIONARY IIOUSING 

'\CREE['IEN'T
I\litigation
I\'l eas u re

Cond ition/N'Iitigation lleasu re
Whetr

Reolired
Responsiblr
f)enerlm enl Commenls

Condition
.Setisfied ?

1i. lA 3-la Clean lynter Acl Secti'ils 401 (nd 404 Pentils

Prior to the approval ofgrading and improvement plans and belore any groundbreakin!
acrivity associalcd \vith cach distincl projcct phase, the owner/applicanl shall secure all
ncccssary pcrn its obtai ncd undcr Scctions 40 I and 404 of the Clean Water Act or the Statc's
Porter-Cologrc Acl and inplemcnt all pcnnit conditions for the proposed project. All permits,
rcgulatory approvals, and permit condilions fo. cf,tcts on wetlard habitats shall be secured
and conditions inrplementcd beforc implemgntation ofany grading activiti€s within 250 feet
(rr lesser distance as approved by the applicable agencies) olWalers 0fthe U.S, or \yctland
habitats, including Watcrs of thc Stalc, that potcnlially support i'ederally-list€d species, or
within i00 fcct (or lcsscr dislance as approvcd by the applicable agencics) ofany othcr
Waters ofthe U,S. or wetland habilats, including Waters oflhe Stale. Tho o\yrrer/applicant

shall adhcre to all conditions outlined in the permits. The owner/applicant shall commit to

replace, reslore, or enhance on a "no ner loss" basis (in accordance with United Statcs Arm'
Corps- Of Engineers and the Cen$al Valley Regional Watcr Quality Control Board) lhe

acreage ofall s,edands and other waters ofthe U..S. that would be removed, lost, and/or

dcgraded rvith inrplernentation of the proiecl. welland habilat shall be restored, cnhanced,

and/or rcplaccd at an acrcage and location and by method$ agrceablc to Unitcd Stalcs Arnr-
Clorps- Of Engineors, the Cciltral valley Regional Water Quality Control Board, and lhc City,
as apprcpriate. depending on agencyjurisdiction, and d det€rnlincd durirg thc Section 401

and Scction 404 permitling proccsses. Thc boundaries ofthe 404 pcrmit, inoluding requircd
butlers shall bc shorvn on thc grading plans,

All mitigation requirements to satist-y-.' the requirements ollhe City and lhe Cenlral Vallcy'
Regional Water Qualily C0ntrol Board, for impacts on the non-jurisdictional wctlands beyond

thejurisdiclion ofUniled Sktcs Army Corps. OfEnginecrs, shall be detcrnined and

implemenled hetbre grading plans are approved.

All werland nritigation compliance reports submjttcd to thc Army Corps ofEngineers shall

also bc cooied concurrentl\ lo lhe Cit\'.

G, I cD(P) CD (E)

Unircd States
Army Corps.
0f Engineers

Ccntral Valley
Rcgional

Water Qoality
Control Board

Thc owner/applicant obtained these
pernils lbr Backbone improvenrents
and proicct spccific improvernents prior
to implcmcntjng ground disturbing
activitv. Compliance reporh arc on filc
lvith the Comm!niry Dcvelopmsnt
Dcpartment.

Yes

Rcschrion No.0C000
Paee 2? of I li

Page 108

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTtoNs or API'ROVAL I.0R THr,ntANCtNl RANCH pROJECT (pNl.t-l9l)
IVDS'l'OF PLACERVILLE RO,\D, NORI'H OF WlllTE ROCK ROAD, 8..\Sl'Ol'SCO'f'f ROAD

vDs'flNG .Si\IALL LOI -IUN'IATlVll SURDMSION MAP, FOLSOU RANCIT CINTRAl, DIS'I RtCT DESIGN cUtDUt,tNES,
AiIIIiNDNII]NT I 'TO 1'IIE A}I[NDI.]D AND REST'ATED DEVI:I,OPI\IENT AGREElIUNT. INCI,IISIONAIIY IIOUSING ACRD$ITINT

Nl itigation
M easu re Condition/r\'Iitigation ll{easu rc

\Yhrn
Recuired

Responsible
D€Drrlment Comments

Condition
Sctirfie.l?

16. Wolet QualiU CefliJicilioil

A walcr q lality ce rtillcation pursuan t to Se ction 401 of the Clean Watcr Act is requ ircd
befcre issuance ofthc rccord ofdecision and before issuancc olthe S€ctjon 404 permil.
Before consiruction in any areas containing rvetland fbaturcs. the o\yner/applicant shall obtain
water quality c€ilitication tbr the project. Any measur€s required as part ofthe issuance ol
waler cualitv ccrtification shrll he imnlemented nrrrrilAnl lo ihe nernlit .ondiririlr

G cD (E) The owncr/applioant obtaincd a Section
401 Watcr Quality certitlcation for the
backbone anil proiect specific
inprovernents" All rcquircd measurei
lverc implcnrcntcd prior lo construction,

Yes

37 3n l-4a. M 6ter Sl rc( ht beil A fu eriliort Agreenrcnt

The orvner/applicant shall amend, if necessary, and implemcnt the original Section I 602
Master Sr€anrbsd Alteration Agreement rcceived from California Department ofFish and
Wildlife for all construction activiries that rvould occur in thc bcd and bank ofCalifornia
Dcpanrnent of Fish and Wildlife jurisdictional features ryilhin the project site. As ourlined in
the Master Streambed Alleration Agreement, lhe o$ner/applicant shall submit a Sub-
notification Forn (SNF) to California Dcpanment ofFish and Wildlife 60 days prior lo
grading and/o.lhe conrmencemcnt of construction to notify California Deparlment of Fish
and Wildlife ofthe projcol.

Any condilions of issuancc of the Master Streambed Alteration Agrcemcnt shall be
implemenled as part olthose project construction activiti6s that would adycrsely affect the
bcd and bank within on.site drainage channels subject to California Deputnen( ofFish and
Wildlifejurisdiction. fheagrcementshallbecxeculedbythcovner/applicantandCalilbrnia
Depanment ofFish and Wildliie before the approval ofany grading or improvement plans ot
0ny construction activities in any projcct phase that could potentially affect the bed and bank
ol6n-\ilp drainroe chrnnel. rnder arlifhrnii Dpnrrtment ofFi\h end Wildlife irrric.lioinn

c cD(P) cD (E)

Calilbrnia
Depanment of

Fish and
Wildlife

The owncr,/applicarl subnlited and
rcccived approval ol a Sub-notitication
Form (SNf) from thc Calilbrnia Dept.
of Fish & Wildlil'e, All required
mitigalion or proiect conditions rvcre
satisfied in accordancc sith the SNF
authorizalion..{ copy ofthc SNF is

available lrom the Comrnunir-v
Developmenl Deparlncnt.

Yes

Rcsolilrioo No 0i1000
Page 2S oi l li

Page 109

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



wtis't'oF PLAc[RvtLLE RoAr), NoR't'll O
vEs'flNG Strt.{l-1, t,oT 1'tiN't ATtvE suBDrvtstoN i\rAp,

ROCK ROAD. 8.,{ST O}' SCoT',t' ROAt)
RANCH CEr-TRAL DISTRIC't DESIcN Ctl lIrEl,lNl,:S,

t'rvHtT0
tNtl'H EOl'r\PPROV

i\litigation
)lcasu re

Condition/lVitigation tleasu re
When

Reo u ircd
Responsib le
Donarlment Com m € nts

Condition
Satisficd ?

3B 3-lc I Reslorc All Wotets Inpacled by Trcnchittg und Tenryorur! Conrlruclio,t Stoging

I

For all rvalcr line crossings ofrtrters ofthe U.S. or State in lyhich the use oftrenchless
tcchnologics is not feasjble, thc city shall ensurc that all ryaters impacted by trenching
activjties are restored to prc-project conditions. ln addition, rvithin 30 days tbllo$,ing project
construction. the owner/applicant shall cnsure that all temporary consuuction staging areas

Nithin tvalcrs ofthe U.S. or State are rcstorsd to preproject conditions. At minimum, thc City
shall ensurc that the tbllorving nreasures arc implemcntcd during construction:
> Conducl trenching and conslruction activities across drainagcs during low-flow (e.g,, <l
to 2 cfi!) or dry periods as feasible;
) ll rvorking in actiyc channels, install cofferdam upstream and downstr€am ofsiream
crossing to scparate construction area from florving rvatcnvay;
> Place sodimsnt curlains upslream and downstteam ofihc construction zone to prevent
sedimcnt disturbcd during lrenching acliviti€s from bcing transporled and deposited outside of
thc c0lstruclion zonei
> Locate spoil siles such that they do not drain directly into the drainages or seasonal
s'ellands;
> Storc cclujpmenl ard materials alvay ftom the drainages and wetland trcas. No debris will
bc dcposited \rithin 250 fbet ofthc drainages and rvetland areas;
) Prepare and implemcnt a revcgetation plnn lo restore veBetation in all temporarily
tlisturbed rvetlands and othcr watcrs using native species se€d mixes and cortainer plant
D{lerial that are appropriate lbr existing hydrological conditions.

Prior to lhe approval ofgrading and imp.ovcmcnt plans and before any groundbreaking
aclivity assDciated with thc Off.sitc Watcr Facilitics requiring fill ofwellands or othcr lvalers

ol the U.S. or waters ofthe state, the o*ncr,/ applicant shall submit a wetland miligation and
nonitorinE plan (N4\4P) for rhe restoration oIihise \ratcrs within rhc sclccrod \r,atcr alignmenr
to the US Arnry Corps of Engineers (USACIi) and Central Valley Rcgional Warer Quality
Control Board (RWQCB) I'0r rq,ierv and approval ofthosc portions ofthe plan over rvhich
they havcjurisdictiorr. The Mitigation and Monitorirg PIan (li4lvlP) would havc to bc
approved prior to issuance ofa Scction 404 pcrmit. Once the firal MMP is approvcd and
imDlcnlcnlcd mitisation monitorins shall

G cD (E) Thc Orvner/Applicant has restored all
arcas required undcr the Permit,
Annual monitoring is ongoing and a

copy of the Annual Monitoring Repon
is available with ths Community
Dcvelopment Departnrgnt,

Yes

Resolution No.000iJ0
Psge ?9 of I l3

Page 110

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



I TO't'He
cUil)ELtNES,

llitigation
i\f casr re

Cond ition/1\,Iitigation Measu re

MENT, INC
When

Reo u i red

trtt I xtLt ,0

I)ene rtm en f

,ristoNA-llY H

Responsible
Commcnts

Condition
Sati.fie.l?

38.conr continue for a minimum of5 yeils from complctioil ofrestoration activities, or human
intervenrion (including recontouring and grading), or until the perfomance standuds
idcntified in thc approved MMP havc bcen mel, whichever is longcr.

At minimum, thc N4MP shall provide the following information:

) A description and drawings showirg thc cxistjng contours (clcvation) and existing
vegelation ofthc waters ofthc U"S. and Stats that would bc impacted through trcnching
activities. This infornlation shall inciude site photographs takcn at each impacted wateri

> Melhods used to ensure thal trenching within waters oflhe U.S. and Slate do not
adversely aller existing hydrology, including the draining ofthe waters (e.g., use ofcuGoff
rval ls).

> l'he methods used to rcstore the site to the original conlour and condition, as rvell as a

plan for the revegeralion olthe site following installation ofthe Nater line.

> Prnn^(ed (nhedrlc for rpslorrtinn activirie(

Resolution No.00000
Paee i0 of I ll

Page 111

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



col\l)111{JNs OF i\PPl{{)l',!1, l't)8 'llll: ittAN$lNl &lNCll I|ROJI]:(:l' (PN11.293)
\1 r:s t'(,tr pl.i\(:!:rtytLLl: Ror\l), NoRl ll 0!'will.|'t: Rocl{ lto^l), !:.\s1'oF s( o't'r' H(),r t)

\'0S'IING *ir'l.ll,L [;t)Ir1'0NTA1'lvt Sl.'DDll'lStON itlAP, FOlli0lil RA|fCn Ct)N)'rtlfl" nlSl'lll(;f ltti$ICN GUrrrELlNl]S,
AI\I!:NDI1IENT I TO TIIE Ai\IENDED AND RESTATED DEVET,OPIIIENT ACREEIIIENT. INCLIJSIONARY HOIISING ACREEIVIEN'T

II itigation
Measure

Condition/Nl itigation IVleasu re
When

Reor ired
Responsible
I)encrlment Comnents Condition

Satisfied?
39. 100 Yeff flood Plaitt Bounduy

Thc owner,rappl icant shall b€ req u ircd to includ6 the existing I 00-y€ar noodplain boundary (flood
hazard area) on all grading and/or improvements plans prior to approval ofthc gmding and/or
inprovement plans by thc City, For any porlion of the proposed project that lies wilhin lhe
dcsignated flood hazard are4 no development shall be approved until appropriale measurcs are

taken lo removc the arca from lhe flood zone. l hese measures includc the tbliowing:

. The lowcst fir ished fl oor elevation of al I proposed sfuctures shall be a minimum of
(wo (2) feet above thc I oo-year floodplain elevation in accordance wilh the City
Floodplain Ordinance. The orvner/applicant shall proyide for revierv and approval by
the City, jnfomation delinealing the 100-year floodplairr elcyation under the worst
case ofeither the interim or the ultimate condition for the upstrcam watershed. The
cxisting and proposed l00.year floodplain shall be shown on the grading and/or
improvemcnt plans.

. An elevation certification shall bc required prior to issuance ofany building pemtit
d€monstrating compliance rvith the abovc requircment.

. A completed application for a Conditional LctterofMap Revision (CI.OMR) shall be
submitted to the City for submission to thg Federal Emergency Management Agency
(!'EMA). Prior to approval oflhe improvem€nt plans by the City, the owncr/applicant
shall submit the approved CLOMR to the City.

. within tbur (4) months following completion ofgrading opcrations, a completed
applicatiDn tbr a l-elter ofMap Revision (LOMR) shall be subrnined by thc
o\vner/applicant to the City for subnission to FEMA. The City shall have received th€

completsd LOMR tion FEMA prior to issuance ofa c€rtificate ofoccupancy on any
slructDre.

. Prior to issuance of a grading pcrmit or a building permit, the osner/applicant shall
deposit wirh the Ciry sufficjent funds to complete rhe CLOMfuLOIvIR process as

drtermined b), the City. Said l'unds may be drarvn upon by the Ciry to complete the
CLOMR/LOMR procesr in thc event the orvner/applicant faiis 10 do so in accordance
\yith lhe time conslrainls establishcd above. Any funds remaining after complclion of
lhe CI.OMR/l-OMR nrocess rvill he refunded hr lhe owner/annlicant.

C,,I cD (E), Pw The Cit_v and Owncr/Applicant
submined a CLOMR/LOMR
application and received approt'al from
FEMA on Seplenbcr 20, 20 I 7.

The orvner/applicant will rubmil the
LOMR application to FEMA within the
four-month limeframs after acceptance
ofthe Phase I Orading Plans, Fornral
Acceptance ofthe Ph*e I grading is
anticipaled to occur during the Fall ot
2020.

Yes

Resoluton No.00000
Pagell 0fll.i

Page 112

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FORTIE tltANctNr nANCH.pROJtiCT (pNtd-293)
WESToF PLA,CERVIl,l,E ROAD, NOR'|'H OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EASI OF SCOr-r ROAD

VESTING Si\1,{Ll, 1.0'l'TENTATIVE SUEDIVISIO\- MAP, IjOl,SOi\t:RANCll CEN'IRAL DISTRICI I)lJSlGN cUIDELINES,
AI\IENDi\'I ENT I TO THE AITIENDED AND REST.{]'ED Df,VULOPJ\4T:NT AGRENMI]NT. INCLUSIONAITY HOI]SING ACRNE]I.IEN'T

N'litigalion
tr{easu re

Condition/Mitigalion lleasu re
!Vhen

Ren nired
Responsible
Deoartnrent

Comments
Condition
Satisfied?

40. 3A3"3 Planl StNe)is

Thc orvner/applicant shall rctain a qualified botanist to conduct a botanical survey withir the
evident and idcntjfiablc bloorning periods for Ahat's dwufrush (biooms Much through
May), big scale balsaDroot (blooms March through June), Boggs l..akc hedge-hyssop (blooms
AprilthroughAugust)andd\vilfdowningia(bloomsMarchthroughMay)- Asinglcsurvey
could be conducled in eilher April or May to lit within the blooming periods for all potentially
occurringspeciaistatusplants. Ifspecial-slatusplanlsareno[foundduringfocusedsurveys,
the botanist shall document the lindings in a l€t1er report to Califonia Department of Fish and
Wildlit'e, United States Fish and Wildlife Scrvice and the Ciry ofFolsonr, rnd no funher
mitigation shall be required.

If special-slatrrs plant populations are found, lhc owner/applicant shall consul( trith California
Depanmcnt ol Fish and Wildlife and United States Fish and Wildlife Servicc. as appropriate.
depending or species status, to dctcrnine the appropriate mitigation measrres lbr dircct and
indirecl impacts on any spccial-status plant population that could occur as a result of project
implementation. Mitigation ncasurcs rnay include preserving and cnhancing existing
populations, crcation ofolf-sitc populations on projectmitigalion sites through secd collection
or transplantation, and/or rcstoring or crealing suitable habitat in sumcient quantities to
achicve no nct loss ofoccupicd habiral or indivkluals.

lfpotcn(ial jmpacts or1 specinl-statns plant spccics arc likely, a nitigalion and moniloring plan

shall be developed bcfore ths approval ofgrading plans by the City or any ground-breaking
activity wilhin 250 lcet oi a spccial-status plant population. The nitigation plan shall bc
subnriltcd h thc Cit,v of Folsom for revierv and approval prior 10 thc issuance ofa grading
permil, lt shall b€ subnritted concurrcntly to Calitbrnia

cD (E) (P)

California
Depanmenl of

Fish and
witdtilb

United States

Fish ud
Wildlife
Servicc

A qualified biologisl was retained to
perform plant surveys in accordance
with this mirigation measure. A copy of
ths suryey resulls is availablc fronr lhe
Commnnity Development Department,

As a rssult ofrhe suryeys, ihe
owner/applicant idcntifi ed lhe presence
ofVallcy Needle grass and developed a

Needle grass Mitigation & Moniloring
Plan. A copy ofthe approved
Mitigation Plan is available tiom thc
Community Developrnent Dept,

Yes

Resolulion No.00000
lage l2 of I li

Page 113

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



OFIVEST P NORTH
VESTING TENTLOT ATIVESTT,TLL CONTML DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDSLINES,

EAST OF SCO T

Mitigation
Nleasure

Condition/Mitigation Ivteasure
\Yhen

Reouired
Responsible
Deorrtmcnt Comments Con d ition

Sn tislied ?

40.cont Deparlnenl of !-ish and Wildlife and United States Fish and Wildlifc Sen,ice, u appropriate,
depending on species slalls, lbt review and comment. The plan shall rcquire nraintaining
viable plant populations on-sile and shall identify avoidance measures for any existing
population(s) to be retained and conpensabry measures for any populations dircclly aflected.
Possiblc avoidance nrcasures include tencing populations before conslruction and cxclusion
ofpro.iect activities from thc fcnccd-off areas, and construction monitoring by a qualilied
botanist to keep conslruction crcws away from the population, Ihe mitigation plan shall also
include monitoring and reporting requirements for populalions to bc prcscrvcd on site or
protected or enhanced off-site.

lf relocation effons are part ofthe mi(igation plan. lhe plan shall include details on the
methods to be used, including collectirx, slorage, propagation, receptor site prepaatjon,
lnstallation, long-term protection and managemenl, nroniloring and rrporting requirtrnents,
and rcmedial action rcsponsibilitics should thc initial ef'fort fail to meet long-term monitoring
rcquircmcnts,

lfoff-sitc nritigation includcs dedication ofconseryation easements, purchde ofnlitigation
credits or other ofisile conservation nreasures, the details olthcsc measurcs shall bc included
in the mitigation plan, including information on responsible panies for long-term
nranagimenl, conservation €6emont holders, long-term management requirements, and olher
details. as aooronriate o taroet the Dreseruation of lons term viable nooulaiions.

cD tE) (P)
4t, 3A 3-5

lfany oaks are proposed for remoYal or are inpacted by the devclopmeot ofthc projecL the
ovner applicant shall prepare an oak woodland mitigation and monitoring plan. The plan

shall adhere to lhe rcouircmcnts ol th!'Folsom MuniciDal Code.

Oah Trces The Orvncr subrnittcd ond rcccivcd
approral ofan Oak Woodland
Mitigation and N'lonitoring Plan and is

on file al the Connunity Dcvckrpmenl
DeDariment,

Yes

Resohrion No,00000
Page ii of I l3

Page 114

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



(:oNDt I toNs (,l Af PRCIyAL toR t Hl; lrl;il\GtNt I{ANCH PR(r.tts(i t (rNt4-29.r)
WEST OI'PLACERVILLE RO,TD, NOR'fII OPWIIIl'E ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAI)

vEs flNG Sr\t^l,l, r-o'r"r'EN]'ATtvE suBDtvlsloN luAP, FoLsoi\l RANcH cENTRAI, DISTRIcT DEslc:i GU|l]ttt,tNEs,
AiI'II"NDI\.II.]NT I T{) TIIN AI\I[NDED AND RI,STATED DEVEI,OPIVII.]N'T AGREEI\IENT. INCI,TISIONARY IIOIISING AGIIF,IiI\,II]NT

l\'litigation
CoDdition/tr1 itigation rlleasure

When
Reo u i red

Responsible
ftentrlm€nf

Conl rn ents
Condition
Sntirlied ?

42. 34,4-2h Pulicip(leiil atul Inryleueill ail Utboil (rnd Coilnuttiry toreslry fngrunt anilor UJl.
Site Trce Progrtn to OIJ-Set Loss of On-Site Trees.

For all harvcstable trees that are subject lo ren)oval, thc osner/applicant(s) shall parlicipate
in and providc ncccssary funding for urban and comrnunity forestry program (such c the

UrbanWood program managed by the Urban Forcst Ecosystcms Institutc IUIban !'orcst
tcosystems lnstitute 20091) to enssrc that wood with an equivalent carbon scqucs(ration
valuc to that of all harvestable removed lrces is harvested for an end,us€ thal \vould retain

its carbon sequestration (c.g., furniturc building, cabinct making).

For all non-haNestable trees lhat are $utject to removal, the owner/applicant(s) shall

develop and lund un off-sile lree program that includes fl levcl oftrBe plonting that, at a

minimum, increoes carbon sequestration by an amount equiyalent to what \vould have been

sequestered by the blue oak woodland during ils lifetinte, This program shall be finded by
lhe o$,ner/applicant(s) and revierved for commenl by an independcnt Cc(ificd Arbotist
unaffiliated rvith the owner/applicant(s) and shall be coordinaled with the requirements of
Condition 43. Final approval ofthc progran shall bc providcd by the City.

G cD (E) (P) 'f he Owncriapplicant in consulta{ion
rvith dre City arborist detcrmined that
the tree remcval associated with these
improvcmcnts $.ere not haryestable
tr€es, The Owncrlapplicant was still
required to provide mitigation for thc
trces and/or lree canopy thal lrns
pemjiled for rcmoval during
conslruction, The Orvner/applicant has
provid€d a perpetual conscryation
eascmcnt lbr +/-48 acrcs ofoak
woodland in EI l)orado County. The
oak rvoodland consefvation easem€nt is

similar in species. size and char{cler of
the existitrg oak woodland canopy {hat
was removed during construclion ofthe
Phase I imorovements.

Yes

Resohliiln No.00tl0t
Pagi i.,l of i il

Page 115

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNnrTroNs or APPRovAL FoR THE IrrANGrNl RANCil PROJECT (PNr4-293)
WES'I'OF PLACT)RVILLE ROAD, NONI)I OF WHI B ROCK ROAD, EAST OR SCOTT ROAD

vEs'flNG SnrAr,L LOT TENT1TIVE SUBDIVISTON MAl" FOLSOT,I RANCIT Cf,NTRAL DTSTRTCT DESTGN GUtDELtNES,
AMEND[,IENT I TO TIIE AIIIENDED AND RESTATEI) DEVELOPIMENT AGREEMENT. INCLUSIONARY IIOIJSINC ACRENMENT

lll itigation Condition/lUitigation illeasu re
\\rhen

Renuired
Responsible
T)enarlnr enf Comments

Condition
Se ti.ficd?

43. Cor.Incl Entitonmenld Awareness TruiningJot Conslruction Enplolees

Prior lo initiation olgrading and construclion activities, lhe olvner/applicant shall employ a
qualified biologist lo condrci enyironmental awareness training for construction employees.

The training will desoribe the importance ofon-site biological resources, including special-
status wildlife habitats; potential nests ofspecial-status birds; and roosling habitat for special-
status bars; The biologist will also explain the importance ofother responsibilities rclatcd to
thc protection ofwiidlifc during construction, such as inspecling opcn trenches and looking
under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensurc thcrc are no lizards, snak€s,

small mammals, or other wildlife lhat could become itapped, injured, or killed in constr0ction
areas or under equipment.

The environmcntal alvareness prcgram shall be provided to all construction personncl to brief
them on the life history ofspecial-status speci€s in or adjacent to the project area, the need to

avoid impacts on sensitive biological resourccs, any terms and conditions requited by state

and l'ed€ral agencies, and the penalties lbr not conrplying with biological nritigation
requirements. Ifne]v constrrctior personnel are added lo the prcjec[, thc contractor's
superintendent shall ensure that the personrrel reccive the mandatory raining before slatting
work. An environmental awareness handout that describcs and illustrates scnsiliYc tcsources

to be avoided during prciect construction and identifies all rclevanl pennit condilions shall be

provided to cach person-

G cD (E) The orvner/applicant proYided
EnviroDnsntal Awarcncss Training lo
all conlractots prior to conmcnccment
of grading. The owner/applicant
provided copies ofthe roster to ihc City
for thosc receiving training prior to
commencement of grading.

Yes

Resolulion No.00000
P3ge lJ of I 13

Page 116

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDr'r'toNs oF APPRovAL FOR THD MANGtNt R{NCH PROJEqT (Pltl4-293)
rv8sT oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHTTE ROCK ROAD, E,|ST OFSCO'I.T ROAD

vDsTtNG Sr\'IALL LOT TENTATTVU SUBDIVISTON rvlAP, FOLSOM RANCH CEN'I'RAL DISTRICT DESIGN:GUtDor,lllES,
AI}INNDI}IENT I T'O.TI'E'dNIENDED AND 8CSI,A'TEN.DETIgLOIIIlIf,NT NCNUSilIENT: Ii\iCI.TISIONARY HOIJ.qING AGREEITIENT

Mitigntioo
Mensn re Condition/l\'liligaiion I\'leasure

W hen
Renuired

Responsible
Denrrtm enl Comments

Condition
Satirlied ?

44. 3A l-2a Swninson's Havk Nuti,tg Hsbilat

A qualified biologist shall be retaincd by thc owner/applicant to conducl prcconstruction
su^,eys and to identiry aclive Swainson's Hawk nests on dd \vilhin 0.5-mile oflhe project
area. The surveys shall be oonducted belbre thc approval ofgrading and/or improvement
plans (as applicable) 8nd no lcss lhan l4 days and no more than 30 days belbrc the beginning
ofgrading and construction. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided;f Reconmended

Tining and MerhadologtJot Svainson's I lavk Nestitg Swqs in the Cental I/alley
(Svqinson's Havk Tecluical Adrisory Conutittee 2000) shall bo lbllowctl for suweys for
Swainson's halvk, H no nesls are f'ound, no furlher mitigation is rcqulrctl.

ll activc ncsts are lbund, impacls on nesting S\\,ainsoD's Hawks shall bc avoided by

establishing appropriatc buffcrs aro!nd the nests. No pro.iect activitv shall commence wilhin
thc buffsr arca urtil the young have lledgcd, thc nest is no longer activc, or until a qualilied

biologist has determined in coordinaiion with California Dcpartrnent ofFish and Wildlil'e lhat
reducing lhe bufler rvould not rcsult in nest flbandonmcnt. Calitbrnia Depanmenl of F ish and

Wildlifc guidelines reconmend i,nplemonlation 0f0.25- oI 0.5-milc-wide buffe$, but the size

olthe buffer may be ad.iustcd ifa qualified biologisl and the City, iD consultation with
Calilbrnia Department ofFish and Wildlife, detetmine thal such an adjuslmcnt would nol be

likely to adYcrsely affect the nest- Monitoring ofthe ncst by a qualilied biologist during and

after constrrction activitics rvill bc rcquired ifthe activity has potcnlial to advcrsely affcct the

ncst-

c cD(P) CD (E)

Calilbrnia
Departnlenl oi

!'ish ard
Wildlife

Preconshuction sun eys qere conducted
and no oclive nesls wcrc lbund,

Ycs

Iiesolulion No,0000C
Prge i6 of I l3

Page 117

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDTITONS Ot APPtaOvAL I.-Ol{ 1 flU l\tANGtNl laAN(;il PRO.|LCf (PNl{-29J)
rv[s'l oF PLAct;llvil-LE RoA D, NoR't'lr of wil ll'u RocK Ro.AD. E.{sT oF scol'r' RoAI)

v[s1'tNG si\'r.\1,t, l,ol"niN'r'i\.r'rv!: suBt)lvtsloN :vrAP, FoLsolr.t RANcil coNTRAL Dls'tRtc'r DEslcN ctIDELtNEs,
Ahl lin*l){\{ EN I I 't'O Ill ll a \l I'INDED A NI} RE.S'[^'I'ED DllvEl,OPl\'l EN'l' AGRt:l]]!tl.]NT- lNtll.llsIONA RY lrOtl.qlNC AC Rr:ui\,l liN'l'

iU itiga tio n
\tl ea rrr ro Cond itionllll itigation l\'Ieasu re

lV hcn
Reo ui red

Responsible
I)enr ri h enl Com ments

Co nd ition
Sr rislied ?

45. 3A 3-2t) StMinsoil's Hiwk Hnbilat

Prior to thc approval ofgrading and improvement plans, or bet'ore any ground-disrurbing
acr'viiies, r\.hichever occurs firsl, lire owre/applicant shall sccure suitable Swainson's Hawk
foraging habitat to ensure I : I m irigation of habitat vahre tbr Swainson's Harvk foraging
habitar that is pcrnancntly losr as a result ofthe project, as determined by the City aftet
consultation with California Dcpartnrcnt of Fish and Wildlife and a qualified biologist.

The I : I habitat value (or other agre€d{lporr ratio) shall bc bascd on Swainson's Hawk resting
disrribution and an assessment ofhabitat quality, availability, and use \vithin the project arca.
'fhe Dirigation ratro shall bc consistcnt with the I 994 DFG Swainson's Harvk Guidelines
included in the Staff Rcport Rcgarding Mitigation for Impacts lo Swainson's Hawks (Bulco
s$,ainsoni) in the Cennal Vallcy ofCalifornia. Such mitigation shall bc accomplishcd through
purchase of credits at an approved mi(igation bank. the trilsfer of fee titlc, or pcrpetual

conserYation easenrent, lfnon-bank mitigalion is proposed, the mitigation land shall be

located within the knorvn foraging area and within Sacramenlo County. The City, after
consullation with Califorria Depaflment ofFish and Wildlife, rvill deternrine lhe
approprialsncss of thc nitigation land.

Thc oNncr/applicant shall transfer said Srvainson's Hawk mitigation lmd, (hrough cilhcr
conscrvation easement or fee tide, to a third-party, nonprofir conservation organization
(Consen ation Operator), \vith lhe City and California Dcpartmcnt ofFish and Wildlife named

as third-parly beneficiaries. The Conservation Operator shall be a qualified mnsrruation
cascmcnt land nranagcr that manages land as ils primary iunction. Additionally, the

Conservation Operaror shall be a ia\-exempl nonprofil consetvalion organizalion lhat n]€ets

lhe crit€ria ofCivil Codc Scclion S15.3(a) and shall bc sclcctcd or apptoved by the City, aftet
consultaiion with Calilbrnia Departnlent of Fish and Wildl ifc. Aflet consultation rvith

Calilornia Dcpanmcnt ofFish and Wildlife and the ConserYation Operator, the City shall
?nnro\,. rhr contcnt and form

cD (P)

California
Depanment of

Fish and
Wildlife

The Orvner has secured and rect)rdcd a

Conservation Easemcnl on a City
approved sitc in Sacranlcnlo County. A
copy oflhe recorded cascment is

available fronr the Community
Developmeol Departnront,

Yes

Rcsolurion No- 0000C
l'agc 17 ol l lj

Page 118

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



WESl' OF PLACDRVII,LE ROAD,,NORl I OF
VESTING SN'ALI, LOT'TENTATIVE ST'BDIVISION FO lcT GUI

I\'l en e rr re
Nlitigation

Condition/IVlitigation Nleasu re
\Yhen

Reouired
Responsible
DeDartment

Comm ents
Condition
Sglirffcd ?

45.cont ofIheconservalaoneilement. lhcCity,CalilorniaDepartmenloffishandWildlil-c,andth€
Conseruation Opcrator shall each have ths polvcr to enforce the terms of ths conseruation
easement. fhc Conseryation Opcrator shall monitor lhc easement in perp0tuity to assurc
compliancc with ths l€rms ofthe cascmenL

Alicr consultation with the Cily, the owner,/applicant, Calitbrnia Department ofFish and
Wildlife, and the Conservation Opcrator, shall establish an endowment or some other
financial mechanism that is s0fticient to fund in pcrpetuity the op€ration, nainterance,
managenent. and enlbrcement oflhe conservation casement. Ifan endowmenl is used, either
the endorvmcnt lirnds shall be submiited to the City for i,npacts on lmds wilhin thc City's
.iurisdiction to an appropri{te thr'rd-pamy nonprofit codservation agency, er they shall be

submitled diroclly ro lhe third-party nonprotit conservation agencv in exchange for an

agreement 10 manage and maintain the lands in perpetuity. The CoNeflalion Operator shall
not sell, lcase, or transfer any.' interest ofany conscrvalion e6ement or miligation land it
acquires rvithout prior rriften approval ollh€ City and California Department ofFish and

witdtirb.

I f the Conscrvation Opcrator ceases to exisl, the dut, to hold, adn inistcr, manage, m ainla in,
and cnforce thc intercst shall be trilsferred lo anolher entity acceplable to lhc Cily and
California Dcpannrcnt ofFish and $rildlife. The Cil.y Planrirg Depanmcnt shall ensure lhat
miligation habitat established Ior impacts on habitat within lhe Cit-v's plauing area is
properll.establishcd and is Functioning as habilat by conducting regular monitoring ofrhe
mitigati0n site(s) lor the tlrst ten years after cstablishment ofthe easenrenl,

G cD(P) CD (E)

California
Depanment of

Fish and
Wildlife

Resolurion No.0fr000
lagel8ol lI3

Page 119

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



wESl'()F TLACERVILLE ROI\D' NORTH
VI]STING SJ!I..TI-L I,OT TENT,\TIVE SIIBDIVISION MAP,

RO.AT)EAS f Or'
DISl'RICT DESIGN GT'IDEI-INES.

Condition
Sa tir fierl ?Measure

lvlitigation
Co n d i tionAliti gatio n il'Ieasu re

lYhen
Required

Responsible
DeDa rtm ent

Comments

c cD(P) cD (E)

California
Depanment of

Fish and
Wildlile

Preconslruction surveys sere conductcd
and one burrowing onl location was
identified duriilg construction. A
mitigation plan was reviewed and
approvcd by (h€ Ciq and thc California
Dept. of Fish & Wildlife. There was no
nesting aclivity observed at the
burrosing orvl location,

Ycs
46. 3A )-Za Buttorvittg 0\'l

A qualificd biologist shall be rerained by the owncr/applioant to condoct a preconstruction
suNey to idenlify activc Burrowirrg Owl burrows rrithin dte project area. The surveys shall be

conductcd,ro lcss thao l4 days and no more than 30 days before the beginning ofgrading and

construction activities for each phase ofdevelopnrent.'l'he prcconslruction sun'cy shall follo\v
the protocols outlincd in lhe Slaff Report oI Burrowing Owl Mitigalion (CDFC 2012).

lfac(ive burrows a.o lbund, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to thc City for retie\v and

approval before any ,eround-disturbing actir,ities. The City shall coosult with California
Departmeot of Fish and Wildlife. "t-he nritigalion plsn rnay consisl. ol installalion ofone-\vay
doors on all burrorvs lo allorv o$'ls to exit, but not reenter, and consttuction olartilicial
burro*s rvithin the proiecl vicinity, N needed: howcvcr, burrorvirg owl exclusions may only
bc used ifa qual;ied biologist vBrifies lhat the burrow docs nol contain eggs or dependent

y-oung. I f active hurrorvs contain eggs and/or young, no conslrucliotr shall occur within 50 fccl
of the burrow unlil young havc lledged. Once it is confirmcd that {hcrc arc no orvls insidc
hurrr)ws lhere hurro$'s nav be collaosed,

cD(P) CD (E)

California
Depannlcnt of

Fish and
Wildlife

Prcconstrucli0n suryeys \vere conducted
and no active roosts were found,

Yes
P(llid Bit
Witlrin l4 days prior to remotal ofany trccs. a ptcconstruction surucy shall bc conducted to

detefinine rvhelher any bats arc lbund day toosting within the bark or cavitics oftrees. Ifno
bars are present, a leller repor( should be submil(ed to the applicant and the City, and no

addilional measures are reconlmended. I f conslruction does not commence rvithin l4 days of
tlre prcconstruction suncy or halts for morg than l4 days, a nc$ survey is recommend€d,

lfbats arc found, consultalion wilh lhe California Dcpt. ofFish and Wildlifc is recommcndcd

to delermins ayojdance measutes, Recomntended avoidance meAsurcs includc establishing a
buffer around the roost tree unlil it is no longer ocoupied. The tree should not be removed

'rnril 
, hiolnoi(r hre dercrmincd rhat the trec is no lonuet occuuied bv the bats,

47. 3A3-2d

Resolulion No,0000C)
PaSe 39 of I l3

Page 120

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTroNS oF APPROVAL FOR TltE MANGTNt RANCIT PROJECT (PNt,t-293)
wnsT oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OFIVHlTC ROCK ROAD, EA$T OF SCOTT ROAn

VESTING SITI-,1I,I,I,OTTENTATIVE SIJBDIVI.SION IIIAP, FOI,SOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN CIIII'ELINES,
AMg,NDJ\'IIiN'I' I O 'IHI] A]IIENDED AND RESTA'I'IID DEVET,OPIIENT AGREEM[NT. INCI,IISIONARY HOIISING ACRNNI\,IENT

rll it iga t io n

ill ea su re
Condition/N{iligation I\'[easu re

When
Rpnrired

Responsible
Commeols

Condilion
Satisfied ?

48. Neslittg Raplors

To mitigate irrpacls on nesting raprors, a qualificd biologisl shall be retained by the
ownerlapplicant lo conducl a preconstruction survey to identify active nests on and within
0.5 miles ofthe projcct area. Thc surueys shall be corducted no less tban 14 days and no
more than 30 days beforc the beginning ofconstruction activitics for each ph6e of
development

If active ncsts are found, impacts on nesting raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activiry shall conmenco within the buffer
area until thc )ioung have flcdged, thc nest is no longer active, or until a qualified biologist
has dctcrmined in coordination wjth Califomia Departm€nt ofFish and Wildlife that
reducing the buffer rvould not rcsult in ncst abandonmcnt, The buffer ntay be adjusted ifa
qualified biologist and the City, in consultation \vith Califbmia D€partment of Fish and
Wildlife. delermine that such il adjuslnrent would not bc likely 10 adversely affect the
nest. Monitoring ofthe nest by a qualified biologist during and after construction
activities will bc required ifthe activity has potential lo adversely alfect the Dest.

c

Delartment of
Fish and

wildriri

cD(P) CD (E)

California

Preaonstruction surueys rvcre conducted
and one active nest wil found and
buffer areas and protocols were
established during construction.

Ycs

Rcsolution No.00000
PaSc 40 of I li

Page 121

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDr-noNS 0[ AppRovAL FoIt THE MANcINt RANC]t PROJECT (pN14-29J)
WISTOF Pt,ACElll'ILLE ROr\D, NORI'H OFWHI:IIE ROCK ROAD, $AST OF SCOT:T ROAD

\rEsTlNc,slnALL LoT TEN'l'ATIVE SUBDtVtSION nl^P, EOT SOM RANCH CENTRALDTSTRICT D0SIGN GlllDELTNES,
AIVII'NDi\'IENl' I TO'T'HI' ANIENDED AND RESIATAD DEVELOPIVIENT AGREEII,TDN .INCLUSIONARY HOUSINC AGIIEUI\IENT

lUitiga tion
Menr rr re Condition/lVlitigation N{easure

When
Raarrirpd

Rcsponsible
DeDartment

Com m ents Condition
Satisfied?

49, JA.3-2c Avoid Md lViilitflize Intpucts lo Tricolorc.l Blackbird Nesling Colonies,

To avoid and nrinimize impacts to tricolorcd blackbird, thc ouner/applicant ofall projecl
phases shall conduct a preconstruclion survey for any project activiry that wouid occur during
the trjcolorcd blackbird's nestiDg season (March l-August 3 l), The precoilstruction survsy
shall be conducted by a qualified biologist before any activity occutring within 500 feet of
suitable nesting habitat, including frcshuatcr narsh and areas ofripeian scrub vegelation.
The survcy shalJ be conducted within l4 days before projcct activity begins.

lfno rricolored blackbird colony is presenl, no fuilher nitigation is rcquircd, Ifa colony is
found, rhe qualified biologisl shall establish a buftbr around the nesting colon!'. No project
actjvity shall commence within lhc buft-er area until a qualificd biologist coilfirms that the
colony is no longer active.'[he size ofthe buffer shall be deternrined in consultation with
DF6. Buffer size is anricipatcd to rangc liorn 100 to 500 feet, depending on the nature ofthe
proiecl aclivity, lhe extent of existing disturbance in lh€ area, and other relcvant
circumstanccs.

Mitigation lbr the off-site elcments outsidB ofthe City ofFolsom'sjurisdictional boundarics
(i.c-, U,S. i0 intcrchaDgs imp.ovenents) nrust be developcd by the owner/applicant ofcach
applicablc projccl phase in coosultatjon with the affected oversight agency(ics) (i-e., Callrans)
dnd must be sullicienl to achicvc lhe oerformance crileria desoribed ahove-

c cD(P) cD (E)

Department of
California

Fish md
Wildlifc

Preconskuclion surveys were conducted
and no aclivc nesting colonics rvere
found

Yes

Resoluticn No.00000
Page4l of I li

Page 122

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



COllDlr'lONs OF APPnOyAL t'Oll lIlE:MAr-OlNl lLrN()l PRo.luCT (PNl.l-29J)
wEs'l'ot' I'LAcr:RvlLLE RoAt). NoRI)t oF'wlltTr: RocK Ro.{D. EASI'Or SCO]l' ROAD

V0STING SNIALI.l,O1"rENTA]'|Vll SUBDMSION I\{AP, FOr,SO[l Ri\NCH OliNTMl. l)lS'|RICT T ESIGN cUll)Ul.,lNl:S.
Alr ENDNIENl' I 'l'() 1'lll: Ai\IENDED AND.Rl:S l.ll:lil).llF;IrttI,OPMENT AGRrlUillENT. li\iCLUSIONAIU' llOtlsl;\iC ,\CREEilt LNT

i\litigatioa
i\leasurc Condition/l'l itigation Nleasu re

\Vhen
Renuired

Rcsponsible
rleDrflnront Commctrts

Condition
Satisfied?

50, Othet Nestiilg Sprcial-Stttus uttrt Migratory Sirds

'l-he owner/applicant shall retain a qualificd biologist to co[duct a preconslruction survey lor
any proicct activity that rvould occur in suitablc nesting habilat tlnring the avian nesring
season (approrinatcly March l-August 3 l). l hc prcconstruction survey shall be conductcd
$'ithin I 4 days hefore any acti!ity occurring wilhin I 00 feet ofsuitable nesting habitat-
Suitablc habitat includes annual grassland, valley nccdlsgrass grassland, frcsh\vater seep,
vcrnal pool. seasonal wctland. and inrcrmiilcnt drainage habita( within the projecl sitc.

lf no ac(ive special-status or othcr migratory bird ncsts are present, no further mitigation is

requircd. lfan active nesl is found, the qualificd biologist shall establish a buffer around lhe
nest. No project actiyity shall commeuce within the buffer uca until a qualificd biologist
confirms thal the nest is no longer aclive- Thc siz€ ofthe buffer shall be deterrnined in
consultalion rvith Cal ifornia Deparunent of Fish and Wildlife. Buffer size is anticipated to
range from 5 0 10 I 00 Ieet, depending on the nature of the project activity, the extent of
erislins disturbance in tlre area. and other relevant circumstances.

c cD(P) CD (E)

Calitbrnia
Departmcnt of

Fish and
wildlife

Pteconstruct;on sur\,eys were conducted
and no active nests \vere found.

Ycs

5l tB 3-2 Wesleru Pond Turile and l(estern SpaleJbol Toutl

Prior Io consrruction. sometime betNeen December and April rvhcn lhc stook ponds and
seasonal wetlands hold water, a qualified biologist shall conduct surveys for western
spailefool load and wcstcrn pond turtle to detemine if these specjes are currcntly using lhe
stock ponds and seilonal wetlands. lfcither ofthese species is dctccted, thcn the ciry should
consult wilh the CDFW 10 dcvelop additional minimization meroures prior to projeot
cons(ruction. These mcasurcs may include timing restrictions fbr dewatering activities and

consuuclion nloDitoring.

lftemporary fcncing is uscd, it shall takc the form ofsilt fencing and temporary plastic
construction fcncing placcd no closer than 25 feet froD the edge ofthe protcctcd habitat.
Pr0tective l'encing around vcrnal pools idcntified ro potential habilat for special-status species
shall bc constructed ir a \!ay thal allows westem spadefoot toad to access thcsc wcllands.

lmpacled westcrn spadclbot toad habitat shall be mitigated and compensated in accordancc
$,irh t;SFWS and DFG reouirements.

c cD (E) (P)

California
Depannrcnl of

Fish and
Wildlifc

Preconstruction survcys \rc.e conducled
and no species werg found.

Ycs

Rcsolulion No.00000
Page 42 of I l.l

Page 123

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONI)ll'IONS OF APPROVAt, f'OR 1'llli IlAn*(ilNt RANCII I'ROJEC'I'(PNl.l-2ti)
WES] Olr lLACllRVl l,LE ROAD. fiO R l'll Ol' WH ITE ROCK ROrtD, !)ASl Ol' SCOT'f RO.,\ l)

VIISTING.Si\l,t1.,1, t,O1"l liN'l'A'l'lVE SUBDlVI.SlOn" l\'lAP, FOI,SONI RANCII CENI'RAt, DISTRICT l)DSlcN GtrlDEl.lNES.
AIIf,NDITIENl'I 1'O TIII],AiIIENDI]DAND RI.]STA'I'DD DEVELOPil{I]NTAGRI'E$,IEN'T. INCI,IJSIONARY IIOI]SING ACRT',!'-\IIiNT

NI itigation
i\l easu re

Condition/lVlitieation N{easu re
lVhen

Reouired
Rcsponsible
DIDarirn enl Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

52. Auerictu Btdger, Weslefi Pond Tuille, llesteru Spadeloot Toad

Thc orvncr/applicant(s) shall relain a quaiificd biologist to conduct preconsuuction suryeys
within i4 days prior to thc ini(ialion ofconsruction activhy for lhc prcscnce ofAmerican
Badger, Western Pond Turtle, and Western Spacefoot'foad. If\yestcrn pond turtle or weslern
spadefoot load is obscrved, it should bc reloaated to similar habitat outside ofthe construction
foolprinr, but in the vicinity ofthe Project Site. lfAmerican Badger is found. it should be
allolvcd lo ieave on its orvn accord. Iffound on sile, additional recommended avoidancc
nreasurcs include having a qualificd biologist on site during grading activitics for the purpose

oltcmporarily halting consuuction so that the species can leaye the construction footprint on
its ou,n accord or be relocated to suikble habitat away from th€ rcnstruction zone, but withjn
lhe nroicd sile

c cD(P) CD (t) Preconstruciion survcl,s were conducted
and no species rverc lound-

Ycs

il. 3A3"4b Vdley Needlegmss

Prior to ground-breaking activilics including grading or construclion, the owncr/applicant
shall retain a qualified botanisl to conduct prc-construction suryeys betwoen May and June to
dclermine ifvalley needlegras grassland is present on thc project site. lfvallcy ncedl€grass
is not found on rhe projcct site, the bolanist shall dooumenl the findings in a lcnor rcport to the
city and thc orvner/applicant and na luilhar mitigalion shall be rcquired.

Ifvalley Deedlcgrass is found rvithin the prcjecl site, dre localion and extent oflhc conlmunily
type, ifany, that rvould bc removed by project inplcmentation shall be calculated. The
orvner/applicant shall consult wilh the Californja Dcparlment ofFish and Utildlife and the city
to dcterminc appropriate mitigation for rcmoval ofvalley needlegrass rcsulting liom prcject
inrplernertation. Mitigation measures may include establishmsnt ofvalley necdlegrass
grassland u,ilhin the project's open space areas currentll characterizcd by annual grassland,

establishment ofvallcy nccdlcgrass grassland off-site or prcscrvalion ard enhancement of
c\isting valley ncedlcgrass grassland within the proiecl sile.

G cD(P) CD (E)

Califbrnia
D€panmenl ol'

Fish and
Wildlife

Preconstruction surveys *crc conducted
and Valley Needle grass \vas idcntiticd
in po(iors ofthe Project impact arcs,
-l 

he Owner has dcvclopcd an onsilc
niligation plan that cstablishes
replaccmont areas in the open space

areas within Mangini Ranch Phasc L A
copy ol the mhigation and monitoring
plan is available at thc Conmunity
Developmcnt Deparltnent.

Yes

'hrolut;0n 
\o ri0000

Prle4ioili3

Page 124

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



WEST OT'
SIV'ALL LOT

OF ROAI)
ES,

illitigation
Ileasure Condition/i!litigation il'Ieasu re

When
D€oa rtment

ttJ tKI{,1 lrt
.ust)ilAltY n

Responsible
Comments

Con d itio n
Sefisfied?

54. Aninal Borrier

To discourage the migratior ofundesirablc small animals (including snakes) into adjacent
developed properties during the development ofthe prcject, ths owner/applicant shall install
a barrier along all areas adjaccnt to developed residential properties and parks to the
satisfaction of lhe Communitv Development Deptrtment and consistent \vilh a qualitied
biologist'srecommendations. Ingcncral,theburiermayconsistofwjre-meshfabricwith
openingsnolexceeding%-inchwidth. TheheightofthebariershallbeatleutlSinches
(above the ground surface). and nray be buried into lhe ground at lcast twelve inchcs. The
barricr shall be supported ryilh metal stakes at no more than l0-foot spacing. The barrier
shall be installed by thc owner/applicant as approved by the Comnunity Devclopment
Dgpartmcnt and a qualified biologist, prior to any construction disturbance on thc site,
including cleuins and sradins onerations.

G cD (E) (P) A prolective orange fence was installcd
along the perimeter ofdisturbed areas-

The barier fencing includcd in this
condition !vas nol required sincc none
ofthe grading for this subdivision was
adjacant to any existing developm€nt.

Res{)luti{)i N.'o 00000
Irrge 44 ol 1 l3

Page 125

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDlnroNs oF Aluto$AL toR TltE n{AfictNt RANcH pRoJEcT (pi{t{-ztl}
rvLs't' () F' P LACHRVII,LE ROAD. NORTI| OF W[i lrri ROCK ROA t), E..IS'I OF SCO'I"I ROAI

vDsl lNG SM/rr,L t,OT',rEN rA'IlVU SUBlllvlSlON MA P, FOl,SOirl RANCH CENTRAL I)tS t'Rtcl'DESlcN Gl!tDEl_tNES,
.lMSNlli{lh'T I TO'l'll l{ Ailll]NDED AND ItESTATED DDVELOPIII}:NT AGR[:Etlt:i\:l'" lNCLtlSlONn*Y IIOUSINc AG Rr]Ei\'IENT

Nl itigrtion
llleasure Condition/l\{itigation N'Ieasu re

When
Re nrrirpd

Responsible
Commenls

Cond ition
Satisfied?

i5. 3A i-? Coilluct Conslrrclior Worl{er Aworeress Training, Conducl On-Sile Monitoring if
RcUuircil, Slop ll'otk if Culturul Resources ue Discovercil, Assess the Significance olthe
Firtl, tuil Perlorn Treatflrcul or Avoitfutrce os Requiretl.

The orvner,/applicant(s) shall retain a qualified archacologisl to conduct training tbr
conslruction supcrvisors" Conslruction supervjsors shall infbm the workcrs about the
possibility olcncounlering buricd cultural resourccs and inform thc workcrs ofthc propcr
procedures should culturai rcsourccs ba encountgred. Proofofthe contractor awareness
training shall be submitted to the City s Community DevBlopment Departmenl in the form of
a copy ot training nlarerials and lh€ cornpleled t.aining attendnncc rosler prior 10 approval of
lradilg andlor constntction.

Should any cultural rcsourccs, such as slru0lural features, bone or shell, arlitacts, or
architectural renains bc cncountcrcd during any uonstruction acti!ities, work shall be

.suspended within 200 fcct ofthe find and the City ofFolsom flnd USACE shall be nolificd
immedia(ely. Thc City shall relain a qualifred archacologist sho shall conduct a field
investigation ol the specilic site and shall evaluatc drc significance ofthe find by evaluating
thc rcsourcc lor cl igibility for listing on the California Register of Historic Rcsources (CRHR)
and thc Nalional Register of Historic Places (NRI{P). lfthe resource is cligiblc tbr listing on
tlre CRHR or NRHP and would be subject to disturbance or dcstruction, the actions required
b) rhc lirst amcnded programmatic agrcement and subsequent documentation shall bc
implenented. The City ofFolsom Comrnunity Developnlent Departmcnt and USACE shall be

responsiblc lbr approval of reconmended mitigation if it is dctcrmiDed to be feasible in light
of the approvcd land uscs and shal I inplenent thc approvcd Driligation and seck rvrittcn
approval on rnitigation docum€ntation before resuming construction activities at lho
ArchAeolorical sitc.

c cD (P) CD
(E)

USACE

The owner/applicanl rctaincd a

qualillcd archeologist and provid€d
Workcrs Awareness'Iraining to all ncrv
conslruclioD personncl, A cop,v ofthe
trainins vid€o and attendance r€cords
arc availahle fronr the Conrmunity
Dcyclopnent Dept.

Yes

Resolution No.00000
Pagc .li ol l l-1

Page 126

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDI'l'IONS OF APPROY.{L FOR THE }tAr-ClNl RANCH PRO.lECl 0'Nf J-29J)
wEsl'oF PLAC0RVTLLU ROAD,:{OR't'}l Ot'WHI'l'E ROCK RO.{D, DAST OF SCOT'I RO,u)

vEs'l'lNG sl\{ALl, l.oT T$Nl'AT|vE stJl}DrvrsloN lrlAP, FoLsoNt RANclt cct{]'RAt, Dts't'Rtct DEstcN (;UlDlit,lNES,
Ar\iltNl)l\.luNl' I 'l'o't'ltE.r\tvtFtNDED ANt) Rl:s'nA'r[D trEvELoPlv[:NT AGttEt:i\,ft:N'r. lNcl-tjstoNARY ltot,stNc A(;trEEiltENT

llliligation
\l easu rp

Condition/Nlitigation Nleasure
When

R on rr i rorl
Res po n sible
DeDa rtm cnl Comments

Cond ition
.Selislipd ?

56. JA 5.J Sustend Gnunl-Distutbitg Aclivities ifHunilt ReilMins arc Eilcounlered utd Cootply
with Califuruiu Heolth anl Safe\, Cole Prccedures.

In lhe evenl thal huDan remains are discovered, consruclion activities rvithin 150 feet ofthe
discovcry shall be halted or diverted and lhe requirements for managing unanticipated
discoveries in Mitigation Measure 4.4-2(a) shall be implemcnted, [n addition, the provisions
of Section 7050.5 of thc Calilornia Hcalth and Safety Codc, Section 5097.98 of the California
Public Resources Code, and Assembly Bill 2641 shall be implemcnted, When human remains
are discovered, sta(e larv requires tbat the discovery be reported to the County Coroner
(Scction 70J0.5 ofthe Health and Salety Code) and that reasonabl€ protection me6urss be

taken during construalion to protecr the discovery from disturbance (AB 2641).

Ifthe Coroncr dctcrmines the remains are Native American, the Coroner shall notify lhe
Native Anerican lleritage Commission (NAHC), which lhen designates a Native American
Nlost Likely Descendant for tho project (Scction 5097.98 ofthe Public R€sources Code). The
designated Nativc Amorican Most Likely Descendant then has 48 hours fiom tie time access

to the proparty is granted to make recommendations oonosrning treatment ofthe rcmains (AB
264 I ).

Ifthe orvncr/applicant does not agrse rvith lhe reconrmendations ofthe Native American Most
Likely Descendanl, rh€ NAHC can mediate (Seclion 5097.94 ofthe Public Resources Code).
lf no agreement is reached, the owner/applicanl shall rcbury Lhi remains where they \r,ill not
bc funher disturbed (Section 509?.98 oflhe Public Resources Code). This will also include
cithcr recording the sit€ $,ilh the NAHC or thc appropriate lnformation Ccnte.; using an open
space or conscrvation zoning designation or easemenl; or rocording a dccd restriction wilh lhg
countv in !vhich the nronertv is localed (AB 264 I ).

oc Sacriunenlo
Count),
Coroner

Native
Americau
Heritage

Com-mission

cD (P) CD
(E)

No human remains rvcrc discovsred
during construction.

Yes

,lcsolurion No,00000
Page 16 ol'l l-1

Page 127

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL t-oR'l'ltg iltAN$tNl R NCH,pROJECT (pN t{-293)
rVESl'Ol' PLACERVII;I.D ROAD, NORTII OF rvllll D ROCK IIOAD, DAST OF SCO]-I ROAD

VDSTING SI\'l,lLt. LO'r'I'ENTATIVE SUBDIVLSION MAP, }'Ol^\ol\I RAtr-Cll CDNTRAL DIS'fRlcT DESICN GUIDEI,INDS,
.\ Il ENI) j\!!N',f-I,!'Q- lllE llrlEN pEp ,il\l! R[ST/tTrOioEvELO Pt\,r EN't' ACRET]rvt EN't. tNcLUstoN.{ny ltoUstNG AGREENT EN't'

Nlitigation
l\,1ces n re Condition/lUitigation illeasure

Whcn
Reo uired

Responsible
I)epartmetrt Comments Cond ition

Satisfied ?

lAi-2 Conlucl Conslrucliou ll/orker Awareness Traiuirrg, Stop llork if Poleontological
Resources are Discovere<1, Assess the SigniJicauce olthe Fiul, ud Prepare and luplentent
q Recovery Pkn ns Requircl.

Before the start ofany earthmoving activi(ies, the owner/applicant sholl retain a qualificd
professional to train all constfuction personncl involvcd rvith canhmoYing activities. includirrg
lhe site superintendent, regarding thc possibilitv ofencountering fossils, the appearancc and
types of fossils likely to be seen during construction, and propcr notification procedurcs
should lbssils be encountered. Thc training shall be inchtded in thc archaeological contractor
arvareness lraining program.

lfpaleontological resorrccs arc discovcred during earthmoving activitjes, lhe conslruction
crew shall immediately cede $rrk in the vicinity ofthe find and notily the Cily ofFoisom's
Communily Development l)cpartmcnt. The orvner/applicant shall retain a qualilied
pflleontologist to evaluale the rcsourcc dnd prepare a recovery plan in accordance wilh Socicly
ofVcrtcbrate Paleontology guideliDcs (1996).'Ihe recovery plan nay include, but is not
linlited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling and data recovcry procedures,
museum slorage coordination lbr any spccimcn rccoveted, and a report of fiDdings,
RecoDnrendalions in the recovcry plan lhal arc dctcrmined by lhe lead agency to be neceisary
and feasible shall be implcmcnted before construction activitics can resume at th€ site wherc
the Daleontolosical resources were d;scovercd"

c cD (E) (P) 'Ihe owncr,/applicant retaincd a

qualifi ed archeologist and provided
Workers Arvareness Trainhg ro all nerv
c0nstruction personnel. A copy oflhe
lraiDing video and attcndance records
arc available from rhe Comnunity
Dcvelopment Departmerl.

Yes

58 lA i-lb M0ngini R{nch Ilitloric Propertiei Tretu,rcnt PIM (HPTP)

Prior to issuance ofa grading permit, the orvner/applicant shall de$onstrate proofof
compliancc that lhc follo|ing applicable nriligation mcasurc liom the Mangini Ranch HPTP
as detcrmired in consultation \vith lhc Arny Corps ofDnginecrs. rvas implenrentcd as

appropriate;

Historic Amcrican Enginecring Record (HAER) docuDentarion ofthe site P^34-1745. the
Keefe lvlcDerby lvline Ditch: and an updatcd Historic Property Managernent Plan lhat
incorporatcs the rcsults ofthe llAlrll documenlaiion. I'inal prool'ol oonrpliance is defined as

rvritlen comrliance vcrification from rhe US Arnrv Coros of Ensineers.

c cD (E) (P) The orvrcr/applicant conrplctcd thc
HPTP and rcccived approval and a

Notice to Procccd (NTP) rvas issucd by
the USACOII. A ft'py of the NTP is

availabic l-rom the Comnunily
Development l)cpartmcnt.

Yes

Resoluhon No. 00000
Paee 17 ol I ll

Page 128

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



OT ECOTT ROAD
GI'IDELINES,VESTING S]\.I/iLL LOT'TENTATIVD SUBDIVISION ITIA FOI,SOIII RANCH CENTRAL

WEST OF NORTII OF WITITE.ROCK ROAD.

It{itigation
tr{easu re

Condition/l\'Iitigation r\Ieasu re
When

Rearri red
Responsible
DeDartm eot Comments

Con d ilion
Sefisfipd ?

59. 3A 5-la C eourclrco Iogictl M oililo ing

ln the event rhar any grading will occur rvitlrin arcas dctcrmined to require geoarcheological
monitoring. thc owner/applicant shall rctain a qualificd professional geoarcheologist who has

a graduatc dcgrcc in the specialized discipline, possc.ssrs a demonstraled ability to carry
research to complction, and has at le6t 24 months of professional experience and/or
specislized training in geoarchcology. The gcoarchcologist shall monitor thc ground
disturbing aclivities in the affected areas down to I"5 meters below the surface. Thc
monitoring geoarcheologist shall subnrit proofofmonitoring in the form ofdaily tield
monitoring logs io rh€ Cily and the US Army Corps ofEnginecrs \yithin 48 hours of
comDletion of monitorins activities.

c cD (E) (P) The owncr/applicant relained a

qualifi ed geo-archeologist in
predetermined areas during construclion
and the geo-archcologist providcd all of
lhe required reports to rhe USACOE.

60. 3A 5ila
3A s.,tb

oll-siu ail litJ' con n ection

Thc applicable rnitigation measures liom thc Historic Propcrtics Treatment Plan for Nlangini
Ranch shall be implemented as appropriate prior to ground disturbing activilies, md
documcntation sho\ring proofofcompliance shall be submitted to the city. Final proofof
compliance is detlned as rvrillcn compliance verification from the US Amy Corps of
llngineerc

cD (E) (P) The mitigation rncasures froil the
HPTP lvcre implemented Drior lo
ground disturbing activities. A copy of
the final proofofcompliance is

available from thc Communit)'
Devclooment l)eDanm€nt.

Yos

Resolution N0,00000
Page 4S of I li

Page 129

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTloNS or-APPnovAL FOR ]'HE iIIANGtNI ttANCH PRO.|ECl'(pN l{-293)
rvEs'r'ol'Pl.AcERvtLLt:, ROAD. NoRl:H Ot'Wiln'f, ROCK nO.,rD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAI)

vEsTlNc st\.t,u,1, t.o]"l'uN]'ATrvE suBDtvtstoN lvtAP, t'oLsont RANct{ cENTRAL r}lsTRtct' Dt:stcN GUtDEI_tNEs,
Ai\I [:NDIVI CNT I TO TH E AI\I ENDCD AND RESTATED DEVELOPMEN:T .AG REEJIIENT, INCI,I'SIONARY IIOI.'SING AG RNOII RNT

ll itigation
Condition/iVliligation il{easu re

\1r h en

Reo uired
Responsible
DeDartment

Commenls
Condition
,Sa tis fied ?

61. 3A 2-l a

3A2-td
lA 2-l f

Blsic Conslruction Enissioil Conlrol Prflclices

The owner/applicant shall implenent Sacramento Meuopolitan Air Quality Managcmcnt
District 's list ofBasic Construclion Emission Control Prac(ices, Enhanced Fugitive
Parlicnlale Mattcr Dust Control Practices (listed belorv), and Enhanced Exhaust Control
Practices or whatever mitigation measures are recommcnded by S0cramcnto Melropolitan Ajr
Quality Management Districr at the lime individual portions ofthe site undergo construction.
In addition to Sacram€nto Metropolitan Air Quality Managem€rt District -recommended
m€asures, construct'on opcrations shall comply with all applicabie Sacrmento Mstropolilan
Air Quality Managenrsn( District rules and regulations.

The follorving shall be noted on Crading Plans and building oonslruction plsns:

Basic C,nslruclion Enilssiott Co,tttol Prscticts
. Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaccs include, but are not limited

to soil pilcs, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging are6, md access roads. The

0wncr/applicant shall not be pcrmilted to usc potablc warer from thc City ofFolsom
rvater system for grading and/or conslruction while lhe City is in a stage 3 (sater
rvarning), stage 4 (water crisis), or stage 5 (tvater cmergency) conseruation stage a
determincd by the City and in conformanca rvith Chaptcr 13.26 Water Conscrvation of
lheFolsomMunicjpalCode(FMC). TheCitymayprohibitth€useofpoiablevatcrfor
grading and/or construction purposes on the pro.ject in its sole discretion regardless ofthe
Water Conscrvation Stags.

. Cover or rnaintain at least hvo feet offree board space on haul trucks transporting soil,
sand, or othcr loose matcrial on the site. Any haul trucks that \vould be traveling along
fiecwrvs 6r m^inr rordwav( shall he covered.

C,I. B

cD (E) (P)

Sacramento
N,terropolitan
Air Qua)ity

Management
Dislrict

The grading and inprovement plans for
all Phase I projccts included the
applicable notes. Additionally,monthly
equipment usage and enissions were
rgported to lhe Sacronrento
Metropolitan Air Qilality Managcment
District, Dust control best management
practices were implemented to control
fugitive dust and offsite lrack our
material.

Ycs

Risolulirn No tl0c00
Page 49 of I ll

Page 130

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



PLACERVILLIi
VESTING

tNt
rrE, RocK EAS'I'OF SCOTT ROAD

DIS'l'RlCt ITESIGN CtlIDDLltr*ES,
ACRNIM

l\'litigation
i\l easu re

Condition/l\'litigation NIeasu re
When

Reo uired
Responsible
DeDarlmenl Comments

Condition
Srtisfied?

c, I,B Sacramento
Metropolitan
Air Quality

Managemcnl
District

cD (E) (P)

6 l.c0nt JA Z.Ia
3A 2-td
3A2-lf

Use wet powcr vacuum street sweepcrs to renrove any visible trackout mud or did onto
adjacent public roads at least once a day- Use ofdry power srveeping is prohibitcd.

" Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to l5 milcs per hour.
, All roadways, drivcways, sidewalks, parking lots lo be paved $hould be conpleted il

soon d possible. ln addition, building foundations shall be laid u soon c possible affer
grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

Minimize idling tinre ei(h€r by shutting equipment offwhen not in use or teducing the
time of idling to 5 minutes (as rcquircd by thc state airborne toxics control meroure [Title
13, Section 2485 ofthe Califbrnia Codo ofRcgulationsl). Provide ctear signage thal
posls this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

. Maintain all conslruction equipment in propcr ryorking condition according to
manut'acturer's specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified mechanic
and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated.

Enh(ncefl fugilive Pnrtiulote Mntter Dilst Conlrcl Practices -Soil Dislutbu& Areas

. Waler exposed soil rvith adequate lrequency for continued moist soil. Ho\vever, do not
oversaler to the exlent lhat sediment llows oflthc sitc.

' Suspend excavation, grading, and/or denolitioil activity nhen rvind speeds exceed 20

mph"
. Install lvind breaks (e.g,, plant trees, solid fcncing) on rvindward side(s) ofconstruction

at€as.
cover (fct-gerninatirg nalive grass seed) in disturbcd areas as

appropriately unlil yegctation is cstabl;shcd.
PIant vegelalive ground

soon il possiblo. Wal€r

Re\oluli0n No 00000

Paee i0 of I l11

Page 131

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



N{itigation
Measure

Condition/iVliligation ll{easure
\Yhen

Required
Responsible
DeDa rtm ent Com m ents

Condition
Satiqfipd?

6l.cont 3A 2-la
3A 2.- l d

3A2-rf

Etlhanced Fxgilive Ptrilicalote Matter Dusl Control Ptacllc$ -Unpaved Roads

' lnstall rvheel washers for all exiting trucks or rvash offall trucks and equipment
leaving the site,

' Treat sile accesses to a distance of 100 feet from thc pavcd road with a 6 ro l2-inch
laycr ofwood chips. mulch, or gravcl to rcducc gcneration ofroad dust and road dust carryout
onto puhlic roads,
. Posl a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and pcrson to contact at the
construclion site regarding dust complainls. This person shall respond and take co[ec(iv6
action within 48 hours. Thc phone nunber ofSacramenlo Metropolitan Air Qualitv
Managemenl District and the City contact person shall also be postcd to ensurc conrpliance.

Enhnnced Exhoust Control Practices

The orvner/applicant shall provide a plan, for approval by the Cit)' of Folson Communiry
Dcvclopmcnt Dcpartment and Sacramento Mclropolitan Air Quality lvlanagement District ,
demonslrating lhat the hesvy-duty (50 horsepowcr [hp] or more) offroad vehicles lo be used

in the construclion pro.iect, including owned, leased, and subconFactor vehicles, will achieve
a proi€ct wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction md 45% particulote reduction conpared to
the most current Calilbrnia Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at tie tinre of
construction. Acceptable options lbr rcducing emissions may include use oflate-model
engines, lo$.emission diesel products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatmcnt products, anrVor other oplions as they becoms ayailable.

c,t,R Sacrancnto
N,lekopolitan
Air Quality

Managcment
Districl

cD (E) (P)

Yes

Resolution No.00000
Pa-se 5l of i 13

Page 132

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



VESTING
,.rilt t:fillII,ENT

Mitigation
Condition/iUitigation jll easu re

lYhen
Reouired

Responsible
Danerlmen t Comments Condition

Satisfied?
6 l"cont lA 2-la

3A2-ld
3A 2-l f

'l-he owner/applicant shall subrnit to the City of Folsom Community Dcvelopnlent Departm€nt
and Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District a conprehensive inventory of
all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be used an
aggregatc of40 or more hours during any portion ofrhe construction project. The invenlory
shall include the horsepower rating, €ngine production ycar, and projected hours ofuse for
each piece ofequipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout
thc duration ollhe proje0t, cxcept lhat an inventory shall not be required lbr any 30-day
period iI which no construction activity occurs. At le6t 48 hours prior to thc use ofheavy.
duty off+oad equipment, the prcject rcpresentative shall provide Sacramento Metropolitan
Air Quality lvlanagement Districr wirh the anticipated construction timclin. including start
date, and name and phone number ofthe project nranater and on-site foreman.

Sacramento i\4etropolitan Air Quality ManagcmeDt Disbict's Comtruction Mitigation
Calculator can be used lo identify an equipment fleet lhat achicves this reduction (Sacrmcnto
M€tropolitan Air Quality Management District 200?a). The project shall ensure that
emissions from all oJl-road diescl-porvcred equipment used on the SPA do not €xceed 40%
opacity fo. more rhan three minutes in any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40
percent opacily (or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immcdiately, and thc City and
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District shall bc notified within 48 hours
ofidcnlification ofnon-colnpliant equipmcnl. A visual suwey ofall in-operalion equipmcnt
shall bc rrade at least rveekly, and a monthly summary ofthe visual survey resulls shall be

submined throughoor the duration oflhe projecr, except rha( the monthly summary shall not
bc requircd for any 30-day period in which no construction activiO occurs. The monthly
summary shall include the quantity and type ofvehicles surveyed as well 6 the dates ofeach
survey. Sacramento Metropolitan Air Qual ity Management District statf and/or other officials
nlay 0onduct periodic site inspections 1o dctermine compliance. Nothing in this mitigation
nreasurc shall supersed€ othcr Sacramenlo Metropolilan Air QualiE Managemenl Districl or
statD rules or regulations.

c,r,B Sacramento
Meropolitan
Air QuaUty

Management
Disrict

cD (E) (P)

Yes

Resclulio[ No 00C00
Page 52 of I l3

Page 133

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDITION.S OT APPROVAI. IIOII TI'IR JIIANG'NI RANCII PROJECT (PNIC-293)
wEsT oF PLACERVTL|,E ROAD, NORTH OF WlilTD ROCK ROAD, EAS'[ OF SCOTT ROAD

vEsTtNG STUALL LOT TENTATM SUBDTVTSION tvrAP, FOLSOIU RANCH CENTIIAL DTSTRTCT DESTCN GUTDELTNES,
AIVIENDi\.If,NT I TO TI{E AI\.IENDED AND REST,ATED DEVEI,OPITIENTAGROEI}ItrNT,INCT,USIONARY HOT'SING ACRNEMNNT

l\'Iitigation
i$eas u re Condilion/llitigation IVeasure

When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment Comments

Cordition
Sn tisficd ?

6l.cont 34 2-la
3A 2-ld
3A 2-t f

. I f at the trmc ot gradlng udlo. coDstructron, Sacr0mcnto Mctropolltan Arr Qual lty
Managomcnt District has adopled a regllation or new guidance applicable to constructiotr
emissions, compliance with rhe regulalion or new guidance may completely or partially
replacc this mitigation if it is equal lo or more effective than the mitigation contained hereitr,

and ifSacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District so permits. Such a

determination shall be supported by a project-level analysis and be approved by Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Qualily Managenenl District-

G,I, B Sacrmcnto
Metropolitan
Air Quality

Managernent
District

cD (El (P)

62

Thc ovncr/applicant shall implemcnt all applicablc measures in the Sacranento Metropolitan
Air Quality Managerncnt Disrict approvcd l-olsom Plan Arca Specific Plan Air Qualiry
Mitigation Plan,

c, l,B Sacramento
Melropolitan
Air Qualhy

Management
District

CN IF\ IP\

The owner/applicant implcmcnted al I

appl icablc mitigation mcasures.
Yes

Rsolution No 00000
Page 5i of I li

Page 134

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



COr*DITIONS OF Al'PlaOVAl, FOR TIIE Il.{n-ClNl RANCII PRO.IECT (PNll-2t3)
WES'I'OF PL.\C[Rtrll,LE ROAD, NORI'H O]'- Wll lT0 IiOCK ROAD, UAS'r OF SCO'IT ROAI)

VE.S'l'lN(; Si\i.,{LL l,O-l'1'UNTAI'Iv!l StIltl)lVlslON l\l^P, }'Ol^SOIll RA:,ICH CnNTRAI- DIS'rRlCT DlislCN CtJIDELIN[,S,
Atvn:Nl)t\il';N'r r 1'o Tlt tt.{i\rf,Nt)ED AND REs't'A]'Er) DEVDLOPil.illl{T AGR0EillENT. INCLUSIONARY l{OUSINC AGREF,iUDNI'

Nl itigfltion
l\ I easu re

Condition/j\'litigation lleasure
When

Renri red
Responsible
Ilen, rl d An I Comments

Con d ition
Sati(fipd ?

0J- 3A2-5 N otu rdl)' 0ccx tti,t g As hesl os

Prior to the commenccmcnt of any sile-disturbing aclivities, thc owncr/applicant shall

d€monstrate to thc satisfaction ofthe Sacramcnto lvlclropolitan Air Quality Managemenl

Di5trict that Naturally Occurring Asbcstos does not exist on site: To demorstrale the

olvner/applicant shall obtain thc scrvi0cs ofa California Certilied Geologist Lo conduc! a

thorough site irvestigation ofthe development arca per thc proteool outlined in thc Califotnia
Ccological Survcy Spccial Reporl 124 to determine rvhethcr and rvhere Naturally Occuring
Asb0stos is prescnt irr the soil and rock on the proiect sile and/or arcas that would be djslurbed
by the project. The site investigalion shall include the collection ol'(hree soil and rock
samples per acre to be analyzed via the California Air Resources Board 435 Method, or other
acccptable method agreed upon by Sacranlento Metropolitan Ait Quality Manag€ment

Dislrict and the City- lfthc invcstigation determ,nes thatNaturally Occurring Asbcstos is Dot

present on lhc proicot sitc, thcn tlrc owncr/applicart shall subrnit a Oeologic Exonption to
Sacramento Mctropolitan Air Quality Management Dislrict 6 allowed under Title l?, Section
93 i 05, Asbcstos Airborne Toxic Conlrol Measure for Construction, Grading, Quarrying, and

Surface ivlining (Asbestos ,{TCi\4). The ovncr/applicant shall subrnit proofof compliance
rvith thc above to the Communitl, Development Departilent for revie!v and apptoval prior to

lhe commencenlent of any site-disturbing activiries.

lfthe site inyestigation determjnes thal Naturally Occurring Asbcstos is prcscnt on the project

sitc, or altcorativcly ifthc orvncr/applicant elects to assume presenoe oflrace Naturally
Occuring Asbestos, then, prior to commenc€rnent ofany ground disturbancc activily, tl)e

owner/applicant shall submit to the Sacrarnento Metropolitan Air Qualit-v Managem€nt
District lbr review and approval an Asbestos Dust lvlitigation Plan, including, but not limited

to, control measurcs requircd by the Asbcstus r\TCM, such as vehicle speed limirations.
application ol rvater prior to and dutitrg ground disturbance,

Sacrntncnto
N'lstro-polilan

Air uality
Management

District

cD (E) (P)

The owner/applicant has assunrcd tho
presence ofNOA and imnlemsnled u
Asbestos Dust Mitigalion Plan durjng
conslruction. The MitjgatioD Plan has

been revicwed and approved by thc
SMAQMD prior to the issuance of a
grading permit" On-site inspection and
monitoring has bccn conducted lo
ensure conrpliance wilh Ihesc mcasurcs.

Yes

Resolulian No.00000
lagc i4 oi l li

Page 135

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL FOll THE ;VlANClNl RANCH PROJEC-T (PNl4-29J)
WESl' Ot'Pl-^ACERYILLE ROAD, NORTH OF wHITE:ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VES'ilNG SivtALL l,OT TENI'ATIVE SUBDIVISION lrlAP, FOI,SON' RANCII CSNTRAL DISTRICT DESICN,Gt,IDI|LINf,S,
ALtnNDMF.NT | 'l'o'Illl'. Al\l f,NDEn ANI) RnSTATnD DEVF.LOPMENT AGREEIIIENT. INCLUSIOn'ARY IIOUSING AGREEMf,N'l'

i\titigation
lVleasure

Condition^litigation I'Ieasu re
\Yhen

Reo uired
Responsible
f)eD, rtmeni Comments

Con d itio n

Satisfied?
63.coni keeping storage piles wet or covcrcd, and track-out prevenlion and removal.

The owner/applicant shall subnrit proofofcompliancc with thc above to the Cotntnunity
Dcvelopmenl Department for r€vicw and approval prior to the commencement ofany site-
disturbing activitics. Upon approval ofthe Asb€stos Dust Conuol Plan by the Sacramenlo

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District, lhe owner/apPiicant shall ensure that

construction contractors implenent the iems ofthe plan throughout the construction pcriod.

lfNaturally Occurring Asbestos is detemined lo be located on the surface ofthe project site,

all surface soil containing Natutally Occurring Asbcstos shall be replaced with clean soil or

capped with anolher material (e.g., cinder oI Iubber), subject to review and approval by the

eirv Ef,sineor.

Rcsolutic'n No 00000

PageJicfllS

Page 136

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CON.T'ITIONS OF APPROVAL TOR TIIE TIANCTNI.RANCH PROJI'CI (PNIJ-293)
IVEST Or ILAC[llVlLLli ROr\l), NORT]I OF ]vulTE ROCK ROAD, EAST O]'sCOT'f ROAI)

VESTIN6 SI\'AI,L I,O'I''I'ENTA'f IVE S(JBDIVISION I\IAP, I'OLSO]\I RANCH CINTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDEI,INOS.
Ai\.If]ND[IT]N'I' I 'TO 'I'IIE AII{ENDI)) AND RES'I'ATED DEVET-OPIITENT AGREEI},IEN'I'I,INCI,USIONARY HOIJSING ACREf,T\ION1'

Mitigalion
i\'leasnre Condition/I'l itigation Nf easu re

When
Reouired

Responsible
DAnnrfmphl Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

64. JA 2- llr Antllze nilil Ditclose Projected PMI0 Et ission L:otrceillralions d Neorb! Sensilite
Receptors Resulting lrom Corsrtuctioo of Olf-site Eleuerts.

Prior to construction ofeach olf-sitc clement located in Sacranrento County (hat \yould
involYe site grariing or earth disturbance aclivity that would €xceed l5 acres in one day, the
responsible agency or ils selected consultant shall coDduct detailed dispersion modeling of
construction-generated PM I 0 emissions pursuarll to Sacramcnto ivletropolitan Air Quilli{y
Managenrent District guidance lhat is in place ar the timc thc analysis is performed,

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Managemcnl District cmphasizes thal Plvl I 0 emission

concantrations at ngarby sensitive reeptors be disclosed in pro.joct-lcvcl CEQA analysis. Each
projecl-levcl analysis shall incorporate detailed paraneters oft,rc construction equipment and
activitics, including lhe ycar during rvhich construciior ivould be perfornrcd. as rvcll as the
proximity of potctrtially affecred receptors, inclilding receptors proposcd by lhc p.oject that
exist al the time tlre conslruclion activity \yould occur. Iflhe modcling analysis dctcrmines
lhal construction activity would result in an erccsdancc or subslanlial conlribution to the

CAAQS !nd NAAQS a( a ncarby receptor, lhcn the orvner/applicant shall rcquirc lheit
rrspeclive contractors to inrplcment additional mcasurcs for controlling consttuclion-
generalcd Plvl I 0 cxhaust emiss ion and fugitive Pll I 0 dusl emissions in accordaflce \tith
Sacramenlo N4etropolilan Air Qualit_v N4anagemert Dislrict guidance, requirements, and/or
rules rhal apply al lhe tinre lhe pro.iect-level analysis is perlbrmed^ lr is likely lhat lhese
mcasurcs rvould be thc sanle or similar to those listed as Enhanced Fugitive PM Drst Control
Practices tbr Soil Disturbance n rcas and Unpaved Roads and Enhonccd Exhausl Canlrol
Practices, Dispersion nrodsling is not rcquired for thc trvo El Dorado County roadway
connections because the lolal arrlount of disturbed acrcage is expected to be less lhan the
EDCAQMD scr€€ning level of l2 acres.

Mitigation for the off-site elenrents outside ofth€ Citv ofFolsom'sjurisdictional boundaries

shall be developed by the owner/appljcatrt(s)ofeach 0pplicable projecl phase in consultation
rvith the affeotcd oversight agency(i.$) (i.e., Sacromenlo Count!'or Callrais).

c Sacrmlcnto
lvletropolitan
Air Quality

Managcrnent
District

Caltrans

cD (E) tP)

The owner/applicant has obtained
approval fron the SMAQMD for all of
the proposed equipment utiliz€d
throughoutrhe course ofgrading for the
subdivision. The owner/applicant
providcd monthly complimce reports to
SMAQMD and paid all necessary
mitigation fees dctermincd to be in
excess ofthc approved threshold lbr
PMl0 cmissions. There were no
sensitivc rcccptors in the vicinitv oflhc
subdivision and all ol the gradilg for
thc subdiYision \vcrc in lhu boundaries
of the City of Folsom,

Yes

Rcsohrtion No.00000
Page 56 ol l li

Page 137

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



WEST OF
VESTIn.G SITIALL

Ilitigation
iVleasure

Condilion/i!litigation i\'Ieasu re
ired

Responsib le

,tJSlOn*..\R{ ll

DeDartment
Comm€nts

LlUll u rtr Ua-rrtrl!-rr
)r$rN$ .\$Rn!:ruEilrT

Con d i(io n
Satisfied ?

Prepore aul hnplentenl n Blasling Stet! Plen it, Coilsultalioil wilh a Qnslilied Blostet.

Prior to issuance of a grading permit for any phase thal rvill include blasting. the

owncr/applicant shall prcparc ard implement a bltr{ing salety plan. This plan shall be

created in coordinalion with a qualified blastel as defined by ths Construction Safety and
Health Outreach Program, Subpart U, Section 1926.901, and distributed to all appropriatB

members ofconstruction teams. Thc plan shall apply to the owner/applicant ofall project
phases in which blasting would be cmployed. The plan shall includc, but is not limitsd to:'

> storagc locarions that meet ATF standards contained in 27 CFR Part 55;
) safety requirements for workers (e,g-, daily safcry meetings, persona) prolective

cguipment);
l' an accident managemenl plan lhat considers misfircs (i,e, explosiyc fails to detonatc),

uncxpectcd ignition, and flyrock; and
> neasures to protectsurrounding propcfty (e.g., netting, announcement ofdates of

expected blasting. barricades, and audible and visual warnings).

Upon cornpiction ofa blasting safcty plo, the owner/applicant's contractor shall seflrc any

rcquircd pernirs lronl the City ofFolsom Fire Departm€nt.

c cD (E), FD The owner/applicant obtained a blflsting
permit from thc City. The
owner/applicant providcd noti fication
prior to all proposed blastiilg in

compliance with the City blasting
pcrmit. The blasting for thc subdivision
was in conrpliance with Fire
Depanment rcquiremenls.

Yes
65.

3A 8-5

Resolution No. 00000
t'ege j7 of I I i

Page 138

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTroNs oF ApPnovAL FoR THE MANCtNt R{NCfl pRO,TECT (pNt4-293)
1VEST O}'PLACERVILLE I{OAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTI ROAI)

v0sTrNG sr\{ALr. l.oT TSNTATIvE sut}DtvlsloN lltAP, FoLsol\r RANcll cINTRAL DtsTRtcT DEStcN GUtDDLtNES,
A[IENNN'IENT I TO THE AMENDED AND RDSTATED:DEVELOPI}IENT AGREDI\.!ENT,INCI.USIONARY }IOUSINC AGREIN,IENT

l\,lirigalion
lleasrrre Condition/lVlitigation llleasure When

Renuired
Responsible
DeDartm ent

Comments Cond ition
Satisfied ?

66. Prcpdre lhel rnoliJac(tion plan (f MP),

The owncr/applicanl shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan to the City for review and
preliminary approval from the Fire Code Official prior ro any Final and/or Parcel Map. Final
approval of the plan by lhc Fire Code Official shall occur prior to the issuance of a permit for
any new construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist of a set ofscaled plans showing
fuel modification zones indicated lvith applicable asscssment notes, a detailed landscape plan
and an irigalion plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be prepared by
one ofthe following: a California state licensed landscape arahitect, or state licensed
landscape contractor, or a landscape designed, or an individual with expertise acceptable to
the Firo Code official.

The o\vner/applicant shall agree to be rcsponsible for lhe long-tem maintenance ofthe Fuel
Modification Plan consistent rvith Sectiofl 3-8.5-l ofthe ARDA and AmendmentNo. I to lhe
ARDA. Notificarion offuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to new
property owners. Proposed changes to the approved Fuel Modiiication Plm shall b€ submitted
in lhe Fire Code Onir:ial for annroval nrinr tn inlnlenenr.tidn

G,I,M,B cD (P)

FD
The osner/applicant submitted and
received approval ofa Fuel
Modification Plan. A copy olrhe FMP
is available from the Comnruniry
Developmcnt DcDartmcnt.

Yes

Lanilslidc /Slope Failurc

The o$,ner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the grading
activiti€s to identify existing landslides and potential slope faiiure hazards. The said engineer
shall be notilled a minimum oftrvo days pr,or to any site clearing or grading to facilitate
m€ctings with the grading contractor in the field.

cD (E) Pw The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical cngineer and implemented
reconrmendations lbr this nritigation
mcasu.c. A gcotcchnical rcport
outlining these reconlrncndations is

available fronr Conrnuniry
Develodmanl Dcnedmant

Yes

Resolulion N0,00000
Paeei8ofll3

Page 139

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



vEsTlNc 5t!t..1 l,L Lol' GUIDELINES,

Miligation
ill easu re

Condition/lVliligation l\leasure
When

Rccuired
Responsible
DeDartment

Commcnts
Condition
Satisfied?

Implenrenl Noise-Reducing Constuclion Practices, Prelrare and Lnplemenl a Noke
Control Pltn, and Mottitor tud Reconl Coilsttrction Noise near Sertsitfue Receptors.

The orvner/applicant shall preparc and irrplement a construction nolse managemcnt plan. This
plan shall identily specific measurcs to ensure conrplianc€ with thc noisc control medures
spccificd bciou The noise control plan shall be submilled to lhe City ofFolsom before any
noise-generating conslruction activily begins and shall bc noted on Grading Plans and

building construclion plans- Grading and construciion shall not cornmence until the

construction noise managcment plan is approved by (he City ofFolson,

. Noise-gen€rating construction operations shall be limitsd to the hours between 7 a.m.
and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between I a,m, and 5 p.m. on Sa(urdays. No
construction is allorved on Sundays. Thesc hours may be expanded to include
Saturday and Sunday between 8 a.m. aod 6 p.n1, provided there are no scnsitivc
rcccptors wirhin 1500 fcct, subjcct to the sole discrelion ofthe cily.

. All consiruclion squipmcnt and cquipmert staging areas (including rock crushing
operation$) shall be located as l'ar as possiblc from nearby noise-sensitivc land uses.

r n ll construction equiprnent shall be propcrly maintained and equippcd with noise-

rcdu0tion in(ake and cxhaust mufflcrs and engine shrouds, in accordance with
n)anufactrrers' recommendations- Equipment cngine skouds shall be closed during
equipmcnt operali0n.

. All motorizcd construction cquipnrcnt shall be shut duvn when not in use to prev€nt
idling.

. lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaccd with quicter procedures (e.g.,
,rrino rvrLlin.r ;ncp,d ^frir,crino orivino ronr:rete nIf. site inslet.l ofon-site\.

c,l, B cD (P)

cD (E) (B)
Thc orvner/applican( has included lhesc
practices and rules in the grading and
improvcmenl plans, A general note is

includcd on th€ approved grading and

infr6tructufe plans lbr this subdivision
which addresses this condition.
Conrpliancc will bc monitored lhrough
construction inspcclion.

68, 3A I l-l
3B l-3a

Resoluliotr No.00000
Page 59 of I li

Page 140

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDn'loNs oF APPROVALFOR THE [tANGtNI nANCH f RO.rf,CT (pNt,t-293]
w[sT oF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH Ot'WHITO ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

v[s'flN(; si\rALr- l.oT TENTATM SUBDMSTON IUAP, FOLSOM RANCH CENTML DTSTRtCT DESTcN GUtD0LtNttS,
AN,INNI}N,IF,N:I' I TO TTIE AMENDED AND R[:STA'I][N NNVET-OP[INNT.AGREIITNNT.INCI.IISIONARY I{OIISINC A(lRCtrMNNT

tr'litigation
lleesu re Condition/i!litigation ilIeasu re

lVhe n
Renrrirod

Responsible
f)enrrtmPnt Comments

Con d itio n
Satisfied?

68.aont Noise-reducing enclosurcs shall be used aroond stationary noise-gcnorating
equipment (e.g., conrpressors and gcnerators) as planned phases are buiil out and
future noisc scnsitivs receplors are located within close proximiry* lo future
construclion activities.

Wriltcn ncrtilication ofconstruction activitics shall be provided to all noise-sensitivo
receptors locatcd \vithin 850 feet ofconsiruction activities. Notilication shall include
anticipatcd dates and hours during rvhich construction activitics are anticipatcd to
0ccur and conract information, including a daytime tel€phone numbcr, for the projecr
representalive to be contacted in lhc avent that noise levels are deenred excessive.
Recon)mendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing intcrior noise levels
(e.g., closing wirdorvs and doors) shall also be included in the notificalion.

To lhc extent fea$ible, acoustic buriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound barriers) shall be
conslructed to reduce conslrrction-generated noise levels at affect€d noisc-sensitive
land uses- The barriers shall be designed to obslruct lhe line ofsight b€tween lh€
noise-sensitive land use and on-site construotion squipmcnt. Whcn installcd propcrly,
acoustic bruriers can reduce construction noisc levels by approximalely 8-10 dB
(EPA l97l).

Whcn future noise sensitivc uscs are within close proximity to prolonged construction
noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as structures, rruck lrail€rs, or soil pilcs shall be
located between noise sources il)d future residcnces to shicld sensitivc receptors liom
conslruction noise.

G cD (P)

cD (E) (B)

Resolulion No.00000
Pagc tto of I l3

Page 141

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTtoNs oF APPROVAt, FOR TIlE MANGtNt RANCB PROJECT (PNl4-293)
wEsT oF PL,TCERVTLLE ROAD, fiORTlr OF WllrTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT RQAD

vEsTlNG SIrtALt, LOT TENTATIVn SUBDtVISION MAP, FOLSOTI RANCTI,CENTRAL DrS',l'RtCT DUSIGN Gt'tDELTNES,
IiIIENI)\,I['N'I' I 'I'O THN ATIENDEI) AND RNSTATNI} DI]V[",I,OP{\IENT AGRIIEMNNT- IN(]I,TISIONARV }IOIISINC A(:RFEM['.NT

!Iitigation
l\'l eas u re

Cond ition/lU ili gation IlIeasu re
When

R on rrircd
Responsible
DeDartm en t

Comments
Condition
Satistied ?

69, 3A. il -3 Intplenrcftt Mercures to Prqenl Exlrosure ofSeryilive Receptots to Groundbome Noise ot
Vibrutiort.fton Projecl Generuled Conslruction Aclivities.

> To the extent feasible, blasting activities shall not be conducted within 2?5 feet of
cxisting or future sensitive receptors.
> To thc extcnt feasible, bulldozing activities shall not bc conducted rvithin 50 fcct of
existing or futurc sensitive receptors.
) All blroting shall be pcrformcd by a blast contractor and blasting personnel licensed
to operate in the Slale ofCalifornir.
> r'\ blastiog plan, including estinales ofvibration levcls at the residerce closest to the

blasl, shall be submittcd to lhe enfbrcenent agency fot revicw and approval prior lo the

comlnencement ofthe first bl6t.
) Each blast shall be monitorcd and documenled lbr groundbourne noise and vibration
lev€ls at lhe n€arest sensitive land use and associated tecorded submitlcd to the enforcement

The owner/applicant implementcd a

blasting control plan in accordaDce with
this mitigalion ncasurc.

Yes

IMPROVEMENT PT,AN REOUIREMINTS
70. lmproeeileti Plqns

Thc inprovemeilt plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
nccessary to scrve any and all phases of development shall hc revicrved and approved by the

Community Dcvelopmcnt Dcpanmenl prior to approval ofa Final Map.

M cD(E)
The owner/applicant sub,n jtted

improvemcrt plans for all infraslructure
improvemcnls required to serve this
subdivision. The City Engircor hs
reviewed and approvcd all requircd
improvenrcnl plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the
inprovemcnl plans rr€ available liom
thc Community DeY€lopnent
Deoartment.

Ycs

Rcsolurion No 00t)00
Pagc6lolllj

Page 142

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



VESTING

Il itigation
Nleasure

Condition/i\'litiga tion Measu re
\Yhen

Recuired
Responsible
DeDartm ent Commenls

Condition
Sa t isfied ?

11. Snn.laftl Cotlsttilction SpeciJicfrtions nild Details

Public and private iDrprovemenls, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidervallc, bicycle lanes
and lrails, strectlights, underground infrastructure and all othcr improvements shall bc
provided in accordarcc with the lalest edhion ofthe City ofFolson SbnddtdConstuctioil
Specilications and Delails and the Desipn and Procedures Manual and lmprorement

I cD (P) CD
(E)

The o$ner/applicant submitted
inprovement plans in accordancc with
the City's Standard Specifi calions.

Yes

Wrter nnd Sewer htfraslructure

All publicly owned rvater and sewer inlrastructure shall be placed rvifhin the slreet right of
way. ln the el,ent that a public ualer or scwer mail needs to be placed in an area other than

the public right ofrvay such as through an open space corridor, landscapcd atea, etc, an access

road shall bc dcsigncd and const.ucred to allolv for thc opcrations, maintenance and

rcplacement of the publi0 waler or s€wer line along the entire sater and/or sewet linc
alignment. The public rvater and sewer mains shall be publicly orvned and maintained sirhin
any street and public sewer and water main easements shall bc provided and in no event shall

a public water or public server linc be placcd on ptivate rcsidentiol property. For examplc,
installing a pubiic water main on the propcrty linq bclwc€n two single family hones. Thc
domcslic walcr and irigation system shall be scparately nletered pet City ofFoisom Sldrd.r/d
Construction Speci.ficqtions and Derails.

All publicly o\,ned rvater and sewer lines and sen'ices shall be accessible lbr opcra(ions.

maintcnance, and repair. Non-accessible situations rvould include placing nains and services

bchind r€taining walls. placing public mains on privalc propcrty, ctc.

I cD (E) The orvner/applicanl has installed all
sewer and \vatgr inliastructurc within
the streel right ofNay. The outfall
server lire has bccn instalhd rvithin
cascmen$ or planned righl ofway
lvilhin luture streets-

Ycs

Resolillon No.00000
Pagc 62 of I l3

Page 143

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDITIONS Ol- APPROV.AL rOR 1'HU MAliGlNl ItANCH PROJUCl'(PNld-2el)
}VT]S'I'OT- PI.ACERVII,LE ROAD, NORTH OF WTIITO ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING 5I\IrII,I, I.OT TENTATIVf, SUBDIVISION MAP, FOLSOiVI RANCH CENTRAL T'ISTRICT DESIGN GIIIDEI,IIiES,

^I\I 
T]r'D]\,I!]:T'I' I TO TH I) A1\IENDF,D AND RESTATED DEVELOPMENT ACREEIVIENT. INCI-USIONARY HOIISIN(; AGREEilIEN'T

Nlitigation
lll eas u re

Condition/l\'l itigation I\'leasu re
When

Reoui red
Rcsponsible
Deoa rtm ent

Comments
Con d itio n

Satisfied?
't3" Proposeil Inprotements on Adjoining Properties Nd Avned b, the Owtrcr/Applicout

The owner,iapplicant shall include all record inlormation for rights ofentry, easentents,

tcnporary and pcrmanenl construction eassments, slopc aasemcnts, etc. for all proposed

impror,ements on adjoining properties not o\vned by lhe owner/applicant and impacted by the

orvner/applicanm improvcments. The record information and the recorded bouDdaries ofall
work on adjoining propetties shall be included on all grading and/or improvement plans prior

to plan approval.

c,r cD (E) The o*'ner/applicant has oblaincd all
rsquired e6ernerts and/or temporarl-
conslruction cascnrcnts, Copics ofthe
castmcnts are available al th€
Community Developm€nt Department
and filed with rhe Sacramento Count!'
Reaorder. All rccord infornralicn is

shorvn on the approved plans lbr the
silhdivi(iotr

Yes

14, SPTC-JPA Approvnl

The orvner/applicanl shall cooperate with the Ciry to obtain written approval from both thc

Sacramento Placerville Transportation Corridor-Joint Powers Authorily (SPIC'JPA) and the

Puhlic Ulililies Coffmission (PUC) for any proposed crossing(s) ofwork within the existing
JPA corridor which parallels Old Placcrvillc Road. Thc owner/applicant shall plovidc rvritten

approval from bolh the SPTCJPA and ro required by the PUC to the City prior to approval of
grading and/or improvement plans. The orvncr applicant shall provide all eocroachment

ocrmits from the SPTC-JPA and PUC ru ncccssarv.

cD (E) The ouner/applioant has obtained a

Public Utility Easement for utilities
within the Sacramcnto Placeryille
Transponarion Corridor'Joint Po$ers
Anlhoriry (SPTC"JPA), Thcrc wcre no
crossings rrquircd for any ofthe
improvements associated with the Phase
I inrnrowp'ranrs f.. rhic qrhdivicinn

Resolulion No- 00000
I'agc 6i of I l3

Page 144

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTloNs oF APPROVAT.. r'OR'tltB i\{ANCtNt RANCIT PROJECT (PNr{-293)
wEs'r'ol.' pLAcgRvILL[ ROAD, N0RTII O]'WilITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

vDs'nNc st\tALL LoT TENTATIVE,St'BDMSION tvrAP, FOLSOI\.1 RANCll CITNTRAL DISTRlCT D0SIGN CUtDELtNES,
AM ENDIVI!IN'T I TO'I'I'II] A]\,IENDDD AND RES'I'A'I'DD DEVEI,OPA,IDNT AGRI'EMNNT. INCI-IISIONARY IIOIISING AGIII]E$I T:N'I'

)l itigstion
Nloesu re

Condition/[\'litigation I\'Ieasu re
lVhen

Reouired
Responsible
DeDartnrent Comments

Condition
Satisffed?

75. 3Al-j Lighti,tg l'kut

The orvner/applicant of'all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Conmuniry Development Department. The lighiing plan shall be consislent wilh
thc Dcsign Cuidelines:

shicld or screcn lighting fixrures lo direct lhe lighi dolvnward and prevent light
spill on adjaccnl prop$lies;
place and shicld or screen flood and arca lighting needed lor construction
activities, njghttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb
ad.iaccnt rssidcntial areas and passing motorists;
lbr public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use ol'light
fixtures that ale ofunusually high intensity or that blink or flash;

use appropriate building rnaterials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or linish, neutral, earthtoned colored paint and roofing materials),

shieldcd or screened lighling, and apptopriate signage in the office/commercial
arcas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting lnotorisls on nearby
roadwaysl and
design exl$ior on-sitc lighting as an integral part ofthe building and

landscaping dcsign in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be

architecturally consistent \yith the overall site design.

cD (P) The orvner/applicant subnitted a

Lighting Plan for all backbone
roadrvays and subdivisions in
accordance with the Design
Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy ofthe
lighting plans are available liom the
Community Development
DeparamenT.

Yes

Rcsoiuriiu F*o.00000
P.ge 64 ol I li

Page 145

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDII IONS (,t AI'PR()\{AL l.OR rllD l\!AN(;lNt RANCH PRO.'ECl' (PN I4-29.1)
wEsl'oF PLACDRV|LLT: ROAD, NOR'r'll OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCO r-r' rroAn

vgsTINc .sNrJrLL LoT'l'ENT'tTtVE SUBDIVtSION IUAP, FOLSOlll RANCil CEN',TRAL DtSTRtCT DESTGN CUtDEt.tN0S,
AI\'IF:NDi\I ItNl' I 'TO'TII}: AI\I !]ND!]D AND RESTA'I'ED DEVELOPITENT ACRENIIE]\T. INCLIISIONARY IIOI]SINC ACRT]}IN' T"N'T

llitigation Condition/I{itigation Measu re
When

Reo uired
Responsible
IrenrrtmeDt Comments

Condition
Sqfir{ied ?

16, Above Grcund Utilitl Sile Design Reviqr Appliculiotr

The owner/applicanl shall subBit a Site Design Reviclv Application for all above ground

utiliry jnstallaliens ($'at€r tanks, booster pumps slations, etc.) to the Community Devclopntcnt
Dcpartm€nt to ensure these licilities are adcquatcly scrcened, Tltcsc abovc ground utiliry
installarions shall bs designed to bo adequatcly screcned and/or blcntled jnto the hillsides
rhrough use of berming, landscaping or through the use of wallr or fences to the satisfaction

ol-lhc Community Dcvclopm0nt D0parlmcnt.

c_r cD (P) (E)
EIVR

The owner/applicant submitted a

Design ReYiew Application and
received approval for lhe construction
ofthe Alder Creek Parkrvay Server Lift
Starion.

Yes

11 Utitity Cooilittotion

The owiler/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and conplction ofthis
project rvith thc various utility agencies (i,e., SMUD, PG&8, etc.). The orvner/applicant shall
provide th€ Cily with !vritten confirnration ofpublic ulility service prior to approval ofall
final nrans.

I, N'f cD (P) CD
(E)

Thc owncr/appl icant has coordinated
rrith the various utility agencies.

Yes

78. lB_7-4 I ntplenten! Cottos i on Prulecli o n Meas u res.

'fhe o\vner/applicant shall be required to provide lhal all underground metallic flttirrgs.
appuncnanccs and pipirg in thc Cily's walcr systcms include a calhodic Proteclion systcm lo
prolect thesc facilities from corrosion. The cnthodic prot€clion system shall be prepared by a

licensed geotechnical or civil engineer and lhe systenr shall be reviewed and approved by lhe

City prior to approval of improvcnrcnt plans.

I cDD(E),
EWR

The owncr/applicant has providcd
ca(hodic prolection in lhe in)provcment
plans in accordancc rvith City
requirements for all netallic ryaler
pipelines and appunerarrces. The plans
wore approYed by thc City.

Ycs

19. 38.7- l b Incorporue Pipelirte Failurc Conlingenq, Measurcs Ltlo Fiiltl Pipeline Desigil.

The orvner/applicant shall be requircd to providc isolation valves or similar devices to be

incorporated inlo all pipeline facilities to prevent substantial losses ofsurface watcr in the

event ola pipeline tbilure. The pipclinc failurc contingency medures shall be incorporated

into the final pipeline design and this design shall be prepred by a licensed Seotechnical or
civil engincer. The specifications for the isolalion valvcs shall conform to the Californja
Building Code (CBC) and Anrerican wa(er works Associalion Standatds. 'fhe final pipeline

desisn shall be revierved and aoproved by Ihc City Drior to apDroval of in)proYement plans.

cDD(E),
EWR

The improvemcnls plans for all rvaler
systens have isolation valves and

iflcorporate dcsign standards thar allow
the Cify to isolate portions oftl)e City's
sater systen in the cvcnt oltailure.

Ycs

No 00000

Page 65 of I lj

Page 146

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDtTloNs oF APPROVAL I OR 1'llD l\'lANGlNr RANCH PROJECT (PNl4-293)
}VEST OF PLACERYILLE ROAD, NOII,TII OFWIII E ROCK RO.{D, EASI'OI'SCOT'f RO,TD

VESTING SMAl,l. 1..O1'1'0Nl A'l'lVti SUBDIVISION MAP, FOt SOiII RAn*Cll CENTRAL DlSl'RICT DESIGN CUIDEI-lNr:S,
,\rllF,NDt\.tEr*'t I 'to 1'l|l: A]tEND[D AND RESTA'ru]D DEVELOPTltENT A(;RDEVrr:NT. rNCl,tiStONARY ltOUSIN6 .rGRtaErt[N1'

\litigation Condition/l\'liligation Nleasure
When

Requ ired
Respons ible
DeDa rtm ent

Conrments
Cord il ion
ssrisfi€d?

80. R ep hcitrg II uanlous Fncilities

1 he owner/applicant shall be rcsponsible lor rcplacing any and all damaged or hilardous
public sidervalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage and/or

boundaries, including pre-existing condilions ard construction damage, to the satisfaction of
rhe Community Dcyelopment Depiltment.

r, oc CD The olvner/applicant has reconslructcd a

portion olEast Bidwell Street (tormcrly
Scon Rd) to lhe satisfaction ofthe
Community Dcvelopment Dcpartnrent.
No existing improvemcnts wcrc
includcd as pan ofthis subdivision.

Yes

It l. Asplillt Concrcte Sevet MdilenMce noul

'i he olvner/applicant shall provide an rphalt concrete (AC) maintenancc road (minimum l2
feel wide) which cxt€nds from Scott Road to the future Etrton Valley Parkway sanitary sewer

lift station. The AC maintenance road shall bc designed t0 mect City standards for utility
vehicle loads including, but not limitcd lo, vactor trucks, fire vehicles ard fire apparatos and

olher maintenance vehicles. The AC maintcDance road shall be required to be placed over the

entire trunk main and/or trunk forced main, including the interim 12" selver nrain between

Scott Road and A Street alignment, depcndent upon rvhich aiternative sewer system is

conslructed to scrvc lhc Droiccl.

I CD (E), FD,
EWR

The owner/rpplicant has constructcd an

asphalt maintenance road lor the cntire
length ofthe server line extending fronr
East Bidrvcll Strcet (fbrm€rly Scott Rd)
lo the Alder Creek Parkrvay server lift
station as wcll as the sew€r forced main
cxlcnsion to the US50 crossing.

Frtute Utilit) Lhrcs

All luturc utility lincs lowcr than 69 KV that are to be built within the projecl, shall be placed

undcrground rvithin aDd along the perimeter ofthe projecl at the developer's cost. The

owncr/applicanl shall dcdicatc to SMUD all necessary underground easemenls for the
eleciricrl frcilities rhel \r,ill he nececsarv lo seruice develooment ofthe oroigct.

All proposed utility scrvicc to thc lots in
this subdjvision have bcen placed

undcrground.

Yes

Resolulicn No 00ct00
['ar:c 66 of I li

Page 147

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coN t)tTIoNs oF A PPROYAL tOtt I'H l; I\,IAN(iDfl r{ANCU PHOJt CI' (PN l.t-291)
WESI'OF PLACDRVILLIi R0AD, NOR'I'H Ol'\\'HITE ROCK RO,ID, IAS l'OF SCO'l-t ROAI)

VESTINC Sl\'l;\LL LO't"l'ltN'l',.\]'lVE StJBDIVISION I\{AP, FOLSOM RANCIt CENl'RAL DISTRICI DESIGN Ctill)ELINES,
Atf'r !lNDnrEN't' t 't o't'ltE At\t ENDED ANt) ttEs't'A'l'ED l)DvDt-oPltENT.{cRllllivtEN'r. lNcLLlsloNARY ltouslNG AGRe Eilr 0NT

Mitigation Condition/[{itigrtion ]l{easu rc
When

Rcouired
Responsible
f)eoartmenl Commenls

Condition
Satisfied ?

OIJ-tite Trnnk Sewer Main

The orvncr/applicant shall dcsign and construct thi off-site (runk sewer nrajn as shown itr
Altcrnative I attached to the visting tentative subdivision map, Orvner/applicanl nray propose

an altcrnativc alignmcnt lbr routing dre sewer backbone inliastructure in conformance wilh
thc Wast€$,ater Mastcr Plan Updatc subjcct lo thc sole discretion ofthe City. The off-site
sewcr trunk mains, the sewer naiillenance roads, sanitary silver Iili station(s), and $ewer

f0rccd mains cxtcndcd across US Highway 50 to the existing Sacramento Rcgional Courty
Sanitarion District (SRCSD) lift station shall be co,npleted and acccplcd by lhe City fbr
operation and nraintenance prior to issuance olthe first building permit in rhe project.

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for constructing any and all odor control facilities,
providing high-r,clocity hydraulic oleaning and vacuum cleaning ofs€lcct ss\yer mains and
proyiding tenrporary supplenlental flows irto select sewcr mains as determined by thc City
until such timc thc pcak avcrage flo$,s are rnet in th€ Iolsom Plan Arsa backbone sewer

system in accordance Nith the Wastewater Master Plan Update.

The owner/applicant has complc(ed the
s6w€r trunk main, lift slation and force
mains to scrvc the sub.iect subdivision-
'Ihc Orvncr/applicant developed a

flushing plan that ua$ rovierved and
approved by the City EngiDrcr and the
Ewironmental and Watcr Resources
Depanment.

Ycs

E4. Wnlet Reseruoirs, Water Booslet Punry StalioDs, Pressurc Reducing Vah'e Slolior$, and
Sewet Lifi Stotioils

Thc o\vncr/applioant shall dcsign all walcr rcscr\,oirs, walct booster pump stations, pressure

reducing val!e sta(ions, and sericr lift stalions, and shall coordinate ihc desiSn \rith the

Comnunily Development Departmcnt and their consuuction -(hitll be managed by the
tjilvir^nm.ntrl rnrl Wntpr Rpsnilr.es Ilenadmerl

I cD (E),
E&WR

The Orvner/applicant dcsigned and
constructed the sewer lifl stations and
pressurc reducing valves rvhile undcr
supcruision and inspection by thc City's
Enviro[mental and Water Resources
Deoarlmenl.

Yes

8i. Wfltrr lltetu FL\el Nahvork S.t'stenr

Thc o\rncr osne./appl;cant shall pa)- lbr, lurnish and inslall all infrasttoclute associaled \vith

tlrc watcr mctcr flxcd nct\r'ork s!stcnr.

I cD (fr,
E&WR

'fhe Orvner/applicant has complctcd lhc
inliastructure allowing for ihe watcr
meter fixed netrvork svslem. lvleters
rvill be furnishcd and installcd during
home construction for each individual
mil...1i.^nn^.ri^n

Yes

Rcsolulion No. C0000
Pagc6Toflli

Page 148

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDII IONS (rl. APPRL)YAI, tOR l HH M/rNUlNI LANCH PRUJECI (PNl,l-Z9J)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTII OF WTIITE ROCX ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VUS'TING SII1ALL LO'I'TENTAI'IV}: STIBDIVISION I\IAP, FOLSOilI RANCII CEN'TRAL DISTRICT DT:SIGN GT'IDELINCS,
AItTTNDl\.I!'.NT I 'I'O'I'1IN AiliENDCD ANI) RESTATED DEVEI,OPMNNT ACRNCMENT. INCI,IJSIONARV IIOIJSINC ACRNNI\,IEN'I'

l\litigalion CondilionAlitigation Mersure
When

Renrrired
Responsible
Dpn4 rfment Commenls

Condition
Sa ri(ff.d?

86. Veilictl Cutb

All curbs locatcd adjaccnt to landscaping, rvhether natural or manicured, and rvherc parking is

allorved shall be vertical.

cD (P) (B) The improvement plans for the
subdivision improvcments and
backbone roadrvays provide ycttical

curbins as reouired,

Ycs

U7 lyhite Rock Roal Shoukler lnprovema,ts

-l-h€ 
ou'neri'applicant shall construct shoulder improvements along lhe projcct's entire flontage

of rvestbound While Rock Road to the satisl'ac(ion of the City prior to approval of the first
snrall lot tlnal map" ln lieu ofccnstructing thc aforemcntioncd intcrinr shouldcr
improyenrents, the owner/applaoant naJ'cn{cr into a Subdivision Inrprorcmcnt Agrccment
with thc Cily nnd post adcquate sccuriry to the Cily's satist'aclion to ensure construction of
said inlproven)ents, the security shall be for a minimum period of I 0 ,ycars.

lfshouldcr improvemenls are construotcd andor funded by the gg43/applicant, lhen said

costs 'hill lljJ be included in lHGtpff€+Erogstnbsrotheig applicable fec program

c.slablishcd and Bpproved for lhe Folson Plan Area subject lo approval by the City and the
actual costs expe nded by the ggg/applicant shi+l ggLj!glg&I3-b!3[gD!9 for a crcdit
and/or reinttrursement agfts$!,

lfconstruction ofthe Capital Southeast Connector Projcd bctu'ccn Scott Road and lhe El

Dorado County line has co,nmenced during the tcrm ofthc rcquircd Subdivision
lmpr(lvcmcnt Agr.cment- thcn lhe shouidcr imptovcmcnl condition tvill be deentcd satisfied

and rhc sccurity.shall be rclcased to the orvner/applicant.

lrlotliliel bv Sloff Subseauert to lhe ;lluv 20, 20 I 5 Pknninp Co,tttttissiott Meeting

M cD (E) (P) The owner/applicant has cntcred into a

Deferred lmprovefient n greement and
protided bonding for the construction
of these shoulder inprovcmen{s.'fhe
City has been rvorking ctroperatively-
ivith lhe Capilal Southeast Connector
JPA projcct. Thcsc shoulder
improvements would be oonstructed as

part ofthe future JPA Connector D3
segment project. At such tine rhe JPA
Connector D3 SegmeDt is constructed,
the owner/applicanl would no longer be

requircd to maintain thc bonds as part

of lhe cxccutcd Det'crrcd lmprovcnent
Agreement.

Ycs

88. Clilsr Il Bike Lilnes

All Class ll bike lanes shall be striped und paintcd green. No parking shall be pemitlcd
ivirhin rhc Class Il bike lanes. Thesc bike lanes shall connect to the Class I bike trail and

futurc community park.

cD (E) (P) All Class ll bike lanes have been

constructcd in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelincs and

Ciry standards.

Yes

Resolurion No.00000
I'ige 63 of I I 3

Page 149

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDITtON.S OF APPROVAL FOR THE i\tANGlNt RANCH PROJECT {PNl4-293)
wEs't oF PLAcERvtLLE ROAD, NORTH OF \vlltTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTIN6 SMAI,I- I-OT TONT,4TIVO SUBDI\/ISION MAP, FOLSOI}I RANCII CI]N'IRAL OTSTRICT DDSIGN GUIDELINES,
AMTJNDI\IDNT I 1'O TIII AI\IENDDD AND I{ES'I'Al'!]D DEVELoPi\IENT ACREEIIIENT. INCI.USIONARI'IIO(ISINC AGRIEMEN1'

Ilitigrtion
lllelrurp Condilion/l\'litigation Measure

When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartment

Commsnts
Condition
Satisfied?

89. Parko and Recrealiou

'fhe following measurcs shall bc implcmcntcd to thc satisl'aclion of the Parks and Recreation

Departilent:

l. 'fhe OwnerlApplicant rvill provide aDd develop lhe proposed Class II bike lane alignmcnls
and connec(ions consistent with the lllustrative Master Plan for Mangini Ranch Exhibit
dated March 30, ?015.

l. Subicct to a futur€ crcdit / rcimburscmcnl agrccmcnt approvcd by thc City Council, the
Owner/Applicanl will provide and develop the proposed Backbone Class I Bike Trails
consisront with the lllustrativc Mastcr Plan tbr Mangini Ranch Exhibit dated March 30,

2015.
l; 'Ihe Owner/Applicant will incorporate thc design and gtading tbr the proposcd Additional

Class I Bike Trails consistent rvith the Illustrative Mroter Plan for Mangini Ranch Exhibit
dated lvlarch 30- 2015.

CD, PR The owner/applicant has designed and
graded the Class I bikc trails along rvilh
the Class ll bike lancs along East
Bidwell Sffeet (lbrmerly Scott Rd) and
Mangini Parkway;

Yes

90. 34 I l-4 Noise Bqiliers

ln conjunclion with thc submittal of improvement plans for each proposed development phase

where noise barrier locations are required, the orvner/applicant shall sholv on d)e

lmprovcmcnt Plans rhal sound \valls and/or landscaped bems shall be constructed along

White Rock Road and Street A. The solid nor'se barrier along Whire Rock Road shall be no

less than 7 feet in height and shall be confirmed based upon thc final approved site and
grading plans. lfthe final alignment ofthe Capital Sou{hEast Connector shi.[ts away from the

sensilive noise receptors, the $all heighl may be leduced pending an updated noise sludy lo
the satisfaction oflhe city engineer.

The solid noisc barrier along Streel A shall bc no lcss than 6 leet in height and shall be

confirmed based upon thc final approvcd site and grading plans. All rcquired u'all heights

shall be relative to finished building pad elevations unlcss lhe adjoining road clevation is

abov€ the backyard elevation in which casc lhe noisc barricr height shall be relative to the

roadrvay elevation. Noisc barrier rvalls shall be construcled ofdecorative conctetc m6onry
units. Abrupr transirions excecding two tesr irr height shall be avoided. The Grading and/or
ldbr^v.m.nt pl,n( ih'll hp {rhipcr t6 revierv and annroval bv lhe Citv Ensineer

I cD (E) (P) The landscape plans for Mangini
Parkway (Strcct A) Phue lB include
thc required sound walls along both
Mangini Parkway and white Rock
Road in accordance with the
recommendations of thc acouslical
study.

Yes

Pagc 69 of I 1"1

Page 150

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDITIOn'S OF APPROYAL [OR l'llf] l\l.r\NGlNl R.{NCll PROJOCI'(PNl{-?91)
\VES'I'OF PLACERVILLE IIOAD, NORI'II OF WIII'I'E ROCK ROAD, I'\S'I'OF SCO'TT RO.{D

V!:SI'ING SI\I,TI,I, I,OT 1'EN'D{'I'IVE ST'BDIVISION I\{AP, FOLSOiI RANCH Cf,NTRAL DIS'I'RICT DESIGN CTJIDOLINES,
AJ\.I ENDNIENT I TO TH}: -{NIENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPIIIEN'T AGREIIiI,IENT, INCLI]SIONARY IIOIiSINC AGR[OIlIEN'I'

1\'litigation
iHeasure

Co ndition/iWitigation Measu re
$'hen

Reo uired
Responsible

Comments
Condition
Srti(fied?

9t illastet Plan Updales

The Cily htr approvcd the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainagc Mastel Plan, thc Folson Plan

Arca Water Syslcm Master PIan and the Folsom Plan Area Wastcwater MNlcr Plan Update.

The owner/applicant shall submit complctc updatcs to each ofthcsc approvcd master plans for
the proposcd changcs to cach mastcr plsn as a resull ofthc proposcd project. The updates to

each mtrtcr plan for lhe proposed project shall be reviewed and approved by the Cily prior to

approval of grading and/or improl,cment plans.

Thc plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies s0pDorting the sizing, location, and

tioring ofthc proposed I'acilities. lntprovements shall be constructed in phdes as the projcct

dcvelops in accordance rvith lhe approved master plans, inoluding any ncccssary otT-sitc

inlprovemcnts to support developntent of a panicular phase or phascs, subicct to prior

approval by the Ciry. Off-site inprovements may includc toadsays to provide secondary

accss, waler (ransmission lines or distribulion f'acilities to provide a loopwater system. sewcr

trunk rnains and lift stalions, water quality facilities, noo-potablc waler pipclines ancl

infrastructurc, and drainage faoilities including on or off-site dotention. No changes in

infiastructure fronr that shorvn on thc approvcd mastcr plan shall be pcrrnittcd unlcss and until
the applicable masler plan has been revised and approved by the Cily, Final lot confiSuralions
may need to be modified lo acconnlodatc thc improvements identified in these sludies to dre

satisl'action of the City.

The orvner/applicani shall prolide sanitary scl!ff, Naler and slortn drainage improvements

with corresponding eascmcnts, as neccssary, in accordance wilh these studies and thc latcst

cdition of the City of Folsom Snndnd Conslruction Specifi.ations ahd Details. and lhe

De s i qn a n d P rcce!larytJv!t!!J!!!!AL!42!@pent Standords.

Thc stonn drainagc dcsign shall providc lor no net increme in run-offunder post-devclopment

conditions-

u.l cDD(E),
EWR, PW

The Orvnevapplicant has providcd
updated Masrer Plans for approval prior
to the issuanc€ ofagrading perrrit.
Copics ofthc lv{astcr Plans are available
from the Cornrnunity Development
Dcpartmcnt.

Yes

Rcsolulion N0.00000
Prge 70 ol I l3

Page 151

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDI'l-IONS OF i\PPROl'AL FOR -lllU IIIANGINI tu\NCII PROJECl' (PNl,l-293)
wEsl'()r'PLACTiRVII,LD ROAD, NOR'!'H OFWlrrl'E ROCK ROAD, EAST Ot'SCOT',r ROAt)

VESTING STIALL I,O'f TDN'I A1'IvI; St!BDIVISION J}IAP, !'OLSOIII RANCII CENTRAL DIS'IIRIgI-DE.SIGN GtII DEI,INES,
AlltliNDi\lEn*]' | 'rO'rllE AirlENl)l:l) AND RES'I'A'rDD Df,VELOPi\l!:N'I AGREnMENT. INC:Lt,SlONAnY lIOl]SINc..\cRDlllltljNl'

jU itigation
Coodition/lU itigation Nleasure

\Yhen
Reou ircd

Responsible
Deoarlm enl Comments

Condition
Sa t is liod I

92. fA l-l a Desigft Slomtvtler Dtai,tage Pkus and Erosion on.I Selirilcilt Cohtol Pla,$ to Avoid ond
Mirrinize Erosion aild Rxnoff to All lyetkt,tds ond Othet lfrbri Thilt Are to Remain ou lhe
SPA onl Use Lotr liltpuct Developmeil Featuret,

To nrinirnize indirect effects on \\'aler quality and wetland hydrology, the owner/appiicant
shall inclodc storm\yater drainage plans and erosion and sedimcnt control plans in thcir
grading and/or improvoment plans and shall submit these plans to the City lbr revie$ and
approval. Prior to approval oigrading and/or improvement plans, the owner/applicant for any
particular discretionary developnrcnt application shall obtain a NPDES Construction 0encral
Permit and 6rading Pcrmjt, comply with the City's Grading Ordinance and City.' drainage and
stormwatcr qualily standartls, and commit to inrplementing all rneasurcs in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans lo avoid and minimize crosion and runoff inlo
Alder Creek and all wetlands and olher Natcrs that would remain on-sitc.

'fhe owner/applicant shall implemen( stormwaler quality treatmcnt controls consistcnt rvith
the Stormwatcr Quality Dcsign Manual fbr Sacranento and Soulh PlacBr Regions in cflbct at

the time the applioation is subnritred. Approprialc ruroficontrols such s bcrms, slornr gates,

ofl:stream delention basins. overllow collection ares, tiltration systems, and sedimenl traps

shall be inrplemented to control siltation and the potential discharge ofpollulanls,
Developnrent plans shall incorporatc Low Impact Development (LlD) features, such as

pervious strips, pcrmcablc pavenrents, bioretenli0n ponds, \,egctated swalcs, disconncctcd rain
gutter downspouts, and rain gardens, rvhere appropriate. Use of LID features is reconlmended

by dle EPA to mininlize impacts on lyater quality, hydrology, md streanr geomorphology and
is specificd a a mcthod for protecting wator quality in th€ proposed specific plan. ln addition,
lree spanning bridge systens shall be used for all roadrvay crossings ovcr wetlands and other
\vatcrs that are retaincd in the on-site open space. These bridge systcns would maintain the
natural and rcslorcd channels ofcreeks, including lhe associatcd tretlan{ts- and would bc
designed \yith sulljcicnt span width aild depth to provide for wildlilc nrovcnrcDt aiong the

creek corridors cyen during high-florv or flood evcnts, as spccified in lhe 404 lermil.

Thc orvner/applicant shall be responsible for all ncccssary off-site improvements needed to
suoDort the Nlansini Ranch drainase sYstcm.

c,r cD (E), PW
PW (Sacto-

Co. or El
Dorado Co.)

CAI,TRANS

USACI

cvt{wQcll

The orvncr/applicant has prepared a

Stornwat€r Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) which implements stormtvater
water qualily practices in accordancc
with the Slormwater Quality Design
Manual for Sacramento and Placcr
Rcgions, There are no offsitc
improvenents needed for suppon the
lvlangini Ranch drainage sysrenr.

Yes

Resolution No.00000
Page 7l ol'I l3

Page 152

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coND lTloNs o F A PPROVAL rOlt 1'll e NIANG lN I RANCII PRO.I ECT (PN l.l-293)
\vus'r' oF Pl-Acr.rrrvll.l,u RoAD, NoRl'll ol'wHrTri RocK RoAD. E.\s r oF scol'I'RoAr)

vDsl'tNc; slr,\Lt_ t-o]'TltNTA'ilvE s(JBDtvlstoN InAP, r'ol.sol,l RANclr cENTRAI, l)ls'I Rlc'r DESIGN GUrDEl.lNEs,
AiVI I-,NDi\I!]N'I- t 'TO T}IE ,.{IlIENDED AN I) RI]S]'A-I'ED I)EVI.]I,OPI}IEN'T AGREEI\,IIN'I', INCI-TISIONARY TIOTISING ,\GRliliI\IDN'I

I'l itiga tion
i\'l ens u re

Condition/Mitigalion trIeasure
\Y hen

Reoui red
Responsible

Comme nls
Cond ition
Satisfied ?

9_1. Best lloiltgenenl Pructicas

-fhe stornr drain rmprovemenl plans shall provids lbr "Bcst Management Practices" that nrcet

the requirenrents 0f thc watcr quality standards of thc City's National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System Permit issued by the Slate Regional Waler Quality Control Board.

In addilion to conrplian0e with Cjty ordinances, the o$iler/applicant shall prcparc a

Stormrvater Pollutior Prevcntion Plan (SWPPP), and implement Bes( Managcmcnt Practices
(BMPs) lhat comply \viil the 6eneral Construction Stormwatel Permil from the Ccnlral
Valiey RWQCB, to reduce water qualily effects during conslruclion. Detailed inforDation
abour the S\WPP ild BMPs ac provided ;n Chaptcr 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

Each proposcd prcjcct dcyclopnlent shall rcsult in no nct changc to pcak flows into Aldct
Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Crcek. '[he

owncr/applicant shall estahlish a baselinc ofconditions for drainagc on-site. The bsclino.florv
conditirns shall be cstablished tor 2-, 5-, and I 00-ycar stotm cvents. Thcse baseline

condjtions shxll be xsed to develop monitoring standards lbr the stonniYater system on th€

Specific Plan Area, The baseline conditions, nroniloring standards, and a monitoring progran)

shall hc submixed to USACE and the City for their approval. waler qoality and detention

basins shall be dcsigncd and constructed lo ensurc lhat thc perfornranca standdrds, which are

described in Chaptcr 3A.9, "Hydrology and Watcr Quality," arc mct and shall bc dcsigncd s
o11:stream derenlion basirs.

Dischrrg€ sites into Aldcr Crcek and associaled lribularies, as tvell 6 tributilies to Carsotr

Crcck, Coyotc Crcck, and Buflalo Crcek. shall be nlonitored to cnsure that preproject

conditions are being m€1, Cotrective rneasures shall bc intplcncnlcd as nccessary. The

mitigation mcasurcs \vill bc satisllcd vhen thc n)onitoring slandards are met fot 5 conseculive

!,ears- wilhout undcrlaking corrcctive measures lo Deet lhe perfolmaDce standard.

c, l cD (E) The Osner/applicanl has received a

NPDES pernrit liom rhe Statc Regional
Water Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB). The NDES Pernit
rcquires thc implementation of BMP's,
moniloring and rcporting lbr
storm\valcr runolT. The NPDES Pernrit
includes a Storm Watcr Pollution
Prcvention Plan (SwPPP), which
oiltlirres monitoring standards.
liequency and baseline modeling, Thc
Owner/appl icant has submitlcd monthl]-
rsporls to rhs City and SRWQCB.

Yes

R.solslic^ Nr t0000
PJse ?: oi l il

Page 153

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



ROAD,
VDSTING SMALL LOT TEN1ATIVE SU

w[sT ot'
G DELINES,

EAST OF SCOTT RO.1.D
CT

i\'litigation
Cond ition/lV iti gatio n IVleasu re

ltr:rrr INA
When

Renrired

,VJrvl\4F: n

Responsible
J\rnlt!r. r\utt9Dlrr utl I

Com metrts
Condition
Satisfied ?

94,

During Construction, the owncr/applicant shall be responsible for liner control and swceping
ofall paved surfbces in accordance with City standards. All on.site storm drains shall be

cleaned immediatelv hefore the commencement oflhe rainv season (C)ctoher I 5)

Lidet Control
OG cD (E) The ouner/applicant has complicd rvith

this provision and completed periodic
on-site cleaning and sweeping ofthc
nroiect siie

Yes

34 r4-3 Iilcorp|role Firc .Flow Requircne,ils itrto Ptojecl Designs.

The owner/applicant shall incorporate into their project designs fire flov rcquirements bsed
on thc Caliibrnia Firc Codc, Fol$om Fire Code and shall veriry to iho City ofFolsom Firc
Department that adequat€ lvater flow is avaiiable, prior to approval ofimprovcment plans and
issuancr ofoccupancy pcrmils ot final inspections for all projoct phases.

I,B cD (E)
Fire

The Community Devclopmcnt
Dcpartment and the Fire Dcpartmenr
have revicwed all proposed
intprovement plans lbr the colstruction
ofth€ water and lire tlow system lor
lhis qrrhdivisinn

Yes

95.

I,B
96, All-Weather Access af,d Fire Hldrmls

Thc owner/applicarl shall provide all-wcather access and fire hydrants bcfore combustible
materials are allorved on any project sile or othcr approved altemative melhod a approved by
the Fire Code Olllcial/Fire Chiei n ll-weathcr ernergency access roads and fire hydrants
(resred and Ilushed) shall be provided before combuslible mat€rial or vcrlical construction is

allowed on any projcct site or othcr approved allernativc nrcthod as approvcd by the Fire Codc
oificial/Fire Chief. (All-wcathcr acccss is detined u six inchcs ofcompactcd aggregale base

,ion Nlay I to Septenb€r 30 and two inch aspball concrele over six inch aggregate b6e from
October to Alril 30).

The building shall have illuntinated addrcssos visible from the strcet or drive lionting thc
propsrg,, Siz.e and location ol addrcss identitication shall bc revierved and approvcd by ths
Fire lvlarshal.

cD (E)
Fire

The olvneriapplicant has designcd and

received approval for all weather access

improvements and fire hydrants lbr this
subdivision. Pcrmits for !ertical
construotion will nol be issued prior lo
these improvements being conrpleted.

Yes

Rcsolulion No.00000
Prge 7i of I l.l

Page 154

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



iUitigation
l\'l eas u re

Con d it ion/lliti ga tio n NIeas u re Comments
Condilion
Satisfip.l?

96.coni lire departmcnt and oiher emergency acccss shall bc assured an unencumbcrcd
continuous paved rvidth ol20 fect on straight portioils ofthe em€rgency vchicle access

(EVA). Turns on EV,A's shall be designed to accommodate Fite Deparlnrent apparatus

with inside turning radii of25 fcct aDd outside turning radii of 50 feett $erefore, the
rninimum widlh ofEVA's in turning movements shall be 25 fe€t" Thc structural dcsign

of rhe EVA shall accomnicdale a gross vchiclc lrcight of 80,000 pounds for fire
apparatus- The nlaxirnurn grade of an EVA shall not exceed I 2yo aild gradual transitions
between differing grades are required. The EVA shall have an unobstructed vsrtical
clearance ofnol less lhan ll'6", Access points to EVA's shall be identified with painted

and strnciled rolled curbs to.esrrict parking in accord?nce wilh lhe Calilbrnia Vohiclc
Codc- All curbs shall bc painlcd rcd with the nords "No Parking Firc Lmc" stcnciled in
white on the I'ace of the curbs using 4-inch lettets. If curbs are not arailable, provide 6-
inch \vide red stripes along the edge ofrhe access points Nith the same stenciling.

. The minimum fire floru for residential d\rellings is 1,000 gpm at 20 psi for houses 3,600
sq: ft. and lcss, I,750 gpm for drvcllings greater than 3,600 sq, ft, in arca, and 2,000 gpm

for drvellings gr€arer rhan 4-800 sq. ft. up to 6,200 sq. ft. in area. Please determine the

maximum size homes thal lvill be built in lhis subdivision- A water model analysis that
proves the mininrunr tire flow will be required betbre any permils are issued,

All public strcets shall nreel City of Folsom Str€et Standards unless an alternative is

specilically inclurlcd wilhitr this approval.

The maxinrum length of any dead end street shall net exceed 500 fcet in accordance wilh
the Folsom Firc Code. Several streets itrdicaled on the plans are dead ends Sreater thon

500 fbst. Providc a sccond enrergency access or reducc the length of dead-ends that are

served by only a single point ofentry.

1,8 cD (E)
Firc

Resolulico No.00Cl00
Pasc 74 of I li

Page 155

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



tYgST OIr'
VESTING iillrtl,l, 1.,0'l'

rr0AD,

lll itigation
iVleas u re CoDditiotr/Mitigation IVleasu re

When
Reorired

Responsible
Dena rtm enl Commenls

Condilion
Satisfied?

96-cont All-rvcather emergency access roads and fire hydranls (tested and llushed) shall bc
provided belorc combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowedi AII-
wealhor access is defincd as 6" ofcompacted AB from May I to Septembcr 30 and 2"AC
over 6" AB from October I to April i0

The llrst Fire Station planned for the Folsom Ranch Plan Area shall be complctcd and

op€rational at the lime that the threshold of 1,500 occupied hornes rvithin the Foisont
Ranrh Plan Area is met,

I,B cD (E)
Fire

91 3A t4-2 lncoryorate Califtrtia Firc Code; Cit! ol Folsorn Firc code Requircmenls; and. EDHFD
Requitenenls, if Necessnry, i,tto Project Design andSubmit Project D6ign lo tlrc City of
Folsom Fire Departne,tllot Reviar and Apptovtrl,

To rcduce impa0ts relaled to the provision ofnerv firc scrvices, lhe owner/applicant shall do
the following,6 described below:
Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on lhe Califomia Pire Code,
Folsom Fire Code (Ciry ofFolsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable
requirements bascd on the City of Folsom Fire Departnlent fire preyention slandards.
lmprovcment plans sho\ving the incorporation of automatic sprinklcr systems, lhe ayailability
of adequal€ fire florv, and the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom

Fire Department for revierv and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design

shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire DepartmEnt as dcscribed by Zoning Code Seclion
17.57.080 ("Vchicular Access Requircments"), These plms shall describe accss-road length,

dimensions. and finishcd surfaces for firefighting oquipmcst. Thc inslallation ofsecurity gates

across a firc apparalus access road shall be approved by the City of Folsom Firc Department,

The design and operation of gates and buricades shall be in accordance lyith the Sacramenro
County Emcrgcncy Accass Cates and Baniers Standud, as required by the Cify of Folsom Fite
Code.

I,B,O FD
PW

cD (E)

The City ofFolsom Fire Dep0rlment.
h6 reviewed and approved the
subdivision plans and any off-site
improvemenb for cornpliuce rvirh this
mitigation measuro.

Yes

Resolution No.00000
Page 75 of I ll

Page 156

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDI I'IONS Ol- APPROVAL FOR THE MAi*clNl R.{NCIl PROJEgI'(PNl{-293)
wEs't'or.' Pt-Ace nvtLLE RoAD, NoRTfl oF wHtTu, llocK RoAD, BASI'Ot'SCOTT ROAD

vEs'flNG Sl\rAt,L LOT'II:NTA'n't I Sl'BDtvtSlON MA], t'OLSO]I RANCH Cf,NTRAI, t lS',r'Rrqt'DESIGN:cUtDU,LtNES,

'\NII]NDI\{I]N'I' 
I 1'O 1'IIE A]\II]N:DED AND RDSlATED T'&VELOPIIIENT AGREf,JTIENT.INCI.IISIONARY IIOIJSING AGIII.]!]I\.tIiN'I'

jUitigation
lVleas u re

Condition/1\litigation lVleasure
WIen

Reouired
Responsiblc
Deoartment Com ments

Condition
Srtisfied?

. Submil a Fire Systems Ncw Buildings, Additions, and Alterations Documcnt
Submiltal List to the City ofFolsom Community Deyclopmcnt Dcpailment Building
Division for review and approval bcforc ths issuance ofbuilding permits.

'l-he lrire Dept. shall rcviilv and approve any improvemenl plans or building permits for
accessibility ofenergency fire equipment, fire hydBnt flo\v location, and other construction
fcatures^ Ihe City shall not auihoriz.c lhe occupancy ofany structures until the
orvner/applicant havc obtained a Ceniticate ofOccupancy from the City ofFolsom
Communily Developmcnt Dcpartment verirying that ali fire prevention ilems have been
arld.x(pd nn-(irp t^ rhp (ilisf2.ri6n nflho (-itv nf Fnlqnm Fir. Dcnrdmpnt

98: Sec o,t.la ry Enrcrgency A ccess

Prior to issuance ofthc 200'h building permit, thc ownerlapplicant shall inslall and complete
the enrergency vehicular access (EVA) as shorvn on Secticrn D-l ofthe vcsting Small Lot
Tentative Subdirision Map by extending the EVA from the end ofStrcet A to Placerville
Road kr the satisfaction ofthe Firc DeDartmenl.

B CD Thc cmcrgcncy vehicle acccss has been

c0nstrucled from Placervills Rd to the
boundary of thc subiect subdiv jsion,

Yes

99, Slreel A Completio,l

Prior to rcoordatio) ofthe last final map on Parcels I to 9, as shown on the Vesting Large Lot
Tuntalive Merger and Resubdivision Map of the prcject. thc o*ne./applicant shall improve
thc cmcrgcnc,v.' \,chicular access EVA shown as section D-| of the Vcsting Tenlative
Subdivision Map, to thc full scctions ofStrect A as shorvn on section D ofthe \.esting

lcntalivesubdivisionnlaptotheexistingPlaccrvillcRoad, Horvevcr,ifitisdcterminedbythe
City Firc Dcpartmcnt thar olhcr roadways in the project (e.9."C" DriYe betrvecn Villages I
and 2) havc been consrructed to provide the apprcprialc sccondary acccss, the cnergency
vehicular access on the easlerl-\, cnd of Street A can rcnain in placc,

M,l CD Since lhe subject subdivision is not thc
last final map within Parccls I through
9, this condition does no( apply,

This
condition
rvill bc

addressed
prior:o the
alproval ol'

lhe last
final map

in lhe
MangiDi
Ranch

Villales

Rcsolulion Na.0000aJ
Page 76 o, l li

Page 157

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDll'loNs oF APPftovAL FoR TllE MANGINI RANC'l PROJECT (PNl4-29J)
wEsT oF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORI:il OF WHIT0 ROCK ROAD, E.{ST OF SCO'rr RO.{D

vEs'flNc si\.lALL Lo't'TEN'!'ATIVESUBDIVtSION lllAP, FOLSOII RANCil C0NTRALDISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES,
AiI,I I.:NDI\,IF,NT I TO TIIE ANI I]NDIID AND RESTATED DEVELOP/VIEN'T AGREEIIIEN'f, INCLT|SIONARY HOIISING ACREDJ\'IEN'I'

Mitigrtion
llleasurc

Condition/l\{itigation .ll'Ieasu re
\Yhen

Req uired
Rcsponsible
DeDartment

Conments
Cond ition
S, lisfied ?

r 00" Recki,iled Wnler lipe

The owner/applicant shall instali a reclaimed wat€r "purple" pipe conveyance and irrigation

system for all proposed landscaping for the project including, but nor limiled to, landscapc

corridors along roadrva)'s, median islands withitr roadways, future patk sites, school sites, open

spacc parcels either publicly maintaincd or privately maintaiDed by the o\vner/applicant, etc. in

accordonce the Folsom Plan Arca Spccilic Plan Environmental lnlpact Report"lhc reclaimcd
watcr pipc convcyance and irrigation syste$s shall be designed and maintained by the

owncr/applicant to accommodate lhe fulure conversion oflh€sc irrigation systcms from polable

\\'ater to non-potablc Naler at such timc lhe non-polable water systenrs is conslructed and

installed in accordancc !vith th€ 20 I 4 FPA Rscycled Water Analysis 2.0. Thc owner/applicant

shall iilclude the reclaimed walcr pips conveyance ud iltigation systems on all futurc landscape

plans Nithin lhe project lo the satisfaction oflhe City,

cD (E) (P)

EWR, PK
Thc ovncr/applicant has conslrucled
reclaimcd wnlsr pipelines rvithin
lvlangini Parkrvay and East Bidwell
Strcet. These pipelines will bc
connectcd 10 a potablc rvater source

unlil a rccyclcd u,ater source is
ayailable. lhes€ pipelincs haYo bcon
planned to servc thc landscapc
corridors, elementary school and

adjacent neighborhood park rvithin thc
Mangini Ranch - Phase I 'Ienlative

Nlap propcrry.

Ycs

t0t Ladscnping Plans
Final landscapc plans and specitications shall be prepiled by a rcgislered landscape architcct

and approved by thc City Arborist and City staffprior to lhe approval ofimptovement Plans"
Said plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details, and shall comply lvith
all State and local rules, regulalions, Covernor's declaralions and restrictions pcttaining to

water consen,ation and ouldoor Iandscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements 6 outlined in the lgbgs-Vluuisipa!;q!9..]ebapllcl
-l!!f whcrc applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement lvater efficient

requirsnrcnts tr adopled by thc Statc of California (Assembly B ill I 88 I ) (Stalc Modcl Water

Efficient Landscap0 Ordinancc) unlil such time thc Cily of Folsom adopts its own Water

Etllcient Lrndscape Ordinance at which lime the orvner/applient shall comply \vith any new

ordinance. Shadc and ornamental trces shall be maintained according to thc mosl current

Anrerjcan National Slandards lbr Tree care Opcrations (ANSI A-300) by qualilied tree carc

professionals. Tree topping for heighi reduclion, sign visibilily, light clearanca or any other
nrrrnorn chatl not he allowed Sneciallv-slvle

t, oc cD(P), Pw
The Orvner/applicant has prepared a

landscapc plan for all supporting
backbonc roadrvays and detention

basins. Thc plans are in accordance
rvith all City requiremenls and Design

Guidelines for the Folsom Plan Area,

Yes

Resolulion No- 00000
l'!ge 77 ol I l3

Page 158

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



(i0r*lll llOlYE oF APPROVit. FOR rl'llfl lfrtliGlNl lL\NCll f ll0.f ECT (Pn*ld-293)
rvEsT oF PLAC!:RVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OF WH|TE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCO-!'T ROAl)

vEs'frNG slt^r,L l,oT TENT,\T|vE suBDtvrstoN MAP, FoLsoM RANCIT CENTRAL DISTRTCT DESrcN CUtDELtNES,
Alll0NDltni:l'f I To TtlE AM!;NDtlo A**O RD$liATEl) Dl:V!;l-OfMfilT.lCRti!:Ill:l\:f. lNCllrtllllONARY llStl$lNG ..tCRl,:EMENT'

N'l itigation
Measu re

Condition/lvlitigation IVIeasure
When

Reo uired
Responsible
Deoartmenl Comments

Cond ition
Srlisfipd ?

l0t
conl

pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified wilhin the approvcd landscape plans and shall

be implemenlcd during a 5-year establishment and training period. Furthcrmore, the

orvner/applicant shall comply lvith city-rvide landscape rules or regulations on water usage.

Orvner/applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regula(ions r€lating to
landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessilated lo mitigate for drought
conditions on all landscaDins in the Mansini Ranch Proiect.

tJz. Right of ll/a! Lan.lscaping

Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lols shall be installed whcn
the adjoining road is constructed.

I, OG cD(P), Pw Ludscaping is under construction and
the Applicant has provided seourity to
guaraltee thc completion of the
landscaping inprovemenls along

Yes

I 03. Vestiilg Lnrge LoI Tetiative Subdivisioil Map

Prior to the recording of any phase ofthis Vesting Small Lot Tenrative Subdivision Map, thc
Mansini Ranch Veslins Lilse Lot Tentalive Subdivision Man .shall be r€corded.

M cD(E) The Mangini Lagc Lot Firral 14ap was
recorded on April 7,2017 jn Book 395

^fMzns ^r 
Prr. lo

Yes

I 04. S k b d ie L\ iott J rnp r o v e nu n I A I r eem efi I

Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreemcnt wilh lhe City, identifying all required improvemcnts, ifany, to be

constructed w;th each proposed phtre ofdcyclopment. Th€ owner/applicant shall provide
security acceplable to the City, guarantceing construction ofthe improvements.

M cD(E) I he requircd subdrvtston improvenrent
agrccmcnt is includod as part ofthe City
staffrepon accompilying the Iinal map
for Ciry Council approval. The
resolution approving the final map for
this subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to cxecute
the subdivision improvemcnt agreaDent
for thc subdjvision along rvith approval
ofthe final nrap.

Ycs

R(5clulion No 00000
l,a.ee 78 of I li

Page 159

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



When
Reorrired Comm€nlsMiligatioh

ll,lens ure Cond ition/rlll tl gatlon Measu re

M cD (PXE) 'I he owner/applicant ha! exccuted an
Inclusionuy Housing AgJcement with
thc City. The agrcemcnt allows the
owner/applicdt to provide m in-lieu
fee migned to each building pemit in
the subdivision. The in-lieu housing fee
will be psid at thc timc ofbuilding

YesThe Finat Inclusionar! Eousing Plan

The Final Inclusionry Housing Plm md Final Inclusiona4r Homing Agrccmcnt m approved

by the City Council shall be executed prior to recordation ofthe first Final Map for the

Ivlangini Ranch Subdivision.

l 05.

Reslution No. 00000

Page 
-19 al I 13

Page 160

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



)'litigation
i\'f e as rr re Condition/l\,Iitigation Nleasure

When Responsible
Comments Condition

Satisfied?
I 06. L:oil(itions, Covenilttls, uul Lestticlioils (CC&Rs)

The owner/applicant shall disclose to thc homcbuycrs in rhe Conditions. Covenants, and
Restrictions (CC&Rs) and in the Department ofRcal Estate Public Report

l) afulurepuhlicparkandpublicschoolilelocaled\yilhintheproposcdsnbdivision,
and that the public park include may include facilities (bilketball courts, a baseball
ficld, softball 

'islds, 
soccer tlelds, aod playground equipment) that may generale noise

impacts during various times, including bur nor limited to cvening and nighttirne
hours, The orvncrlapplicant shall tlso disclosc that the existing public park includes
nighltine sports lighting lhat may generate lighting impacts during cvening and
nighttinre hours,.

2) that the soil in the subdivision nray contain natu.ally occurring asbestos.

3) Thc collccting, digging, or removal ofany stone, anifact, or other prehistoric or
historic objecl locared in public or opcn space afeas, and thc disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic propertl,, is prohibited.

4) Orvrer/applicant acknolvledgcs the finai design, location, grade and configuralion of
the Conneclor Project is not known. As such, owner/applicant will include a rccorded
disclosure to he provided to all potential buyers ofhomes within Mangini Ranch
Villages 6 and 7 advising ofthc I'uture Connector Project and associated noise, grade
changes, height, localion, design, trafljc and construction as evcntually approved.

5) The orvncr applicant shall disclose to homcbuyers that lhe project site is located
\yithin close proximity to the Mather Airport llight pflth and that overflight noise may
be presenf at various times.

lvl cD (P) PK The orvner/applicant has provided
copies oftheir proposcd CC&R's,
which contain provisions in accordancc
lvilh rhe ltem.s I I -3 and #5 lisrcd in lhis
condition ofapproval. ltem #4 does not
apply t0 this subdivision.

Yes

Resolution No.00000
Page S0 of I l3

Page 161

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CON DI'I'IONS OF APIIROVAL FOR TIIE I\IANCINI RANCII PROJ I!CI' (PN I.I-293)
WESl'OF PLACERVILLE llOAD,.NORTll OF rvlltl'U ROCK ROr\D' l)rS r Ol'.SCO'l"l- ROAI)

vusl'tNG sl\t.\Ll, t_o't'TENTAT|vn suBDlvl$oN il.tAP, Fot.,sol\l RANOI CEN'IR,\L DlsTRlC'l' DESICN Gtlll)Fjl,lNES,
AIU I.:NDil'N,NT T TO TII IT AIlIENDID 

^ND 
RESTATEI' DEVEI,OPMINT ACIII)f,I'IEN'I.. INCLUSIONARY I{OIISING ACREEf\I EN1'

I\litigation
lleasure

Conditionillitigation l\'leasure
When

Required
Rrsponsiblc
Deoartm ent

Comnsnts
Condition
Srtirfied ?

t07 FinsilcittE Dislticts
Thc owncr/applicant shall form a Landscape Lighting Assessnlent District, a Communiry

Scrvices Districl, and/ or a Homc Orvners Association, rvhich shall be responsible for
mainlenance of all private slreets, if any, ntaintcnance ofall common areas, mainlenance of all

on-site landscaping, maintcnance of storm drainage lacilities, maintenance of storm rvater

detention/d€tention basins and associatcd channcls. maintcnance ofrvater quality ponds, and

nraintenancsotanyollrcrsilefacilitiesin thesubdivisionthroughoutlholil'col'theprojc0tto
thesatisfactioDofthcCommunityDevelopmentDep3rtment. Vegetalionotplantspscings
shall not b0 less than that depicted or lhe final landscape Pl8n, unlcss lrec rcmoYal is approved

by lhc Conrmunity Developmenl Departnrent because thc spacing between lrecs will be too

closc on centcr as thsy lnaturc.

M cD (P) CD
(E)

The Cily has fbrmed CFD lS, a

Maintcnancc CFD which shall hc

responsible for maintenanoe ofall
backbone inliastrucnrre, drainage
facilities, strcet lighting and

landscaping. Additionall),, thc Cjly has

lbrrned CFD 19, which the subiect
subdivision is a part of, includes an

assessment for on-sile specific drainage,
landscaping, lighting and sound \'fllls.
Each oflhe assessments for cFD I 8 and

l9 rvill bc triggered at thc issuanue ofa
buildins ocrmit-

Yss

| 08_ PnbUc Ailil) ENeneills
Tho owner/applicanl shall dsdicate public utility casomcnts for undcrground facilities on lvl cD (E) The orvncr/applicant has dedicated a

12.5'PUE along all roadrvay utilil!'
conidors as well as internal strccls
rvithin the subdivision. The public
ulilitv easemenis are sho\vn on thc final
map.

Ycs

I 09. Final lllnp Phnsing
Should nultiple Final Maps bc filed by lhe owner/applicant, thE phasing ofmaps shall bc to

the satisfacli{}n ollhe Community Devclopment Department.

M cD (h) Thc orvner/applicant has proposcd
phasing ofthe final maps and rvccivcd
approval of a phasing plan by the City

Ycs

Relc:stror :\c tC000
?!!c 8l oi : il

Page 162

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDII |ONS OF ATTROVAL !OR TH E lnANGtNt liAl\CH |'ROJ!;(1 (PNI{-29J)
lVEtiT OF PLACERVTLLo ROAD, NORTI| OF Wut'rE ROCK ROAD, D.{ST Ot'SCO rr ROA|

VD.S'rlNG S1\IALL LOT TIINTATIVE SUBDIVISION 
'!tAP, 

FOl.SOi\'I RANCII,CENTRAI,.DISl'Rl(]f DESICN Gt,lDUt,lN0S,
AMENI}I\'IEN'I' I 'TO'I'IIE AIVIENDf,D AND RDSTATEI) DEV!],LOPII,IEN'T AGRT:Itr}'ENT. INCLUSIONAITY HOT)SINC ACRESIUNNT

lvlitigation
lllensr re Cond itioD/Mitigation N{easu re

Whe n
Reouired

Responsible
Dentrlm.nl Commenis

Condition
Saiisfied2

I t0. 8tc*bone Itti6iucturc
As provided for in the ARDA and lhe First Amendn)cnt lhereto, the owncr/applicant shail
providc l'ully cxeculed Brant dccds, lcgal dcscriptions, and plats for aJl necessry Backbone
lnlrastrucrure ro serve dre project, including but not limited to lands, public rights ofrvay,
public utility easements, public \r.ater main cuemcnts, public serrer easemcnts, irrcvocable
offers ofdedication and temporary construction easements. All rcquircd eroements as listed
necsssary lbr thc Backbonc lnfras(ructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City and
recorded \,ith the Sacrarnento County Rcsordcr pursuant to th€ timing rcquirements set forth
in Section 3.8 ofthe ARDA.

(', 1 crj {E)
.l-he 

owner/applicant provided all
necessary public utility easemenls, grant

desds, offers ofdedication 0r lenlporary
construction easements required to
buiid all ofthe r€quired Backbonc
lnfrastructure needed to scry9 the
subdivision. Thcsc werc recorded rvith
Sacramento County Recorder within the
Large Lot Final Map or by separate

Ycs

lll Improvements in lhe I'F FP

1'he orvner/applicant shall bc subject to all lhrcsholds, timelines and dcadlincs for lhc
construction and final completion of various improvements for lhe entire Folsom Plan Arca.
Thc various improvemcnts arc oullincd and dctailcd in the Folsom Plan Ar€a Specific Plan

Public Facilitics Financirrg PIan (PFFP) datcd January 28, 2014 and adopted by City of
Folsorn Rcsolution No.9298. These improvements in fie PFFP include, bul are not lioited to,
thc backbonc inliastrtrcturc \vatcr (watcr rescnoirs, rvatcr transmissi0n nlains, booster purnp

stalions, prcssure rcducing valve stations, etc.), sanilary seser (lili stations and forced mains)
syslems, roadrvay and lransponation (future inlcrchanges, major arterial road*al's, clc.J

inrprovements , aqualic center (communily pool), parks, fire stations, nunicipal senices
cenler, community library, etc, 'l he thresholds and timelines included in the Plil P require

facilitics to be constructcd and completed bassd on nilmber of building permits issued and in
some cases, nurnbcr ofresidential unils that arc occupied. Tlte owncr/applicant shall bc

required to address thesc thresholds atrd lirnelines as the project moves fonvard throogh the

v0rious dcvelopn)ents slages and shall be subjsct lo fie yarious fair share requirenrenls,
clhi.cr 1^ rhn Drnviqi^nc nfthe PFFp the ARI)A ind anv amendmenl lherelo.

PFFP" M,B
CDD(EXPXB)

, PW, FD,
EWR, PR

All rcquired infrastructurc to scrv€ lhe
subject subdivisions has been idcntificd
and rvill be requircd to be constructed
prior to the issuance ofthe fint building
permit. There is no phruing plan

msociated rvilh the infrastruoture
neccssary 10 scrvc thg subject
subdivision.

Yes

Resolurion No.00000
I'age 82 of I 13

Page 163

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDl',r'roNs oF APPROVAL FOR TltE lllANClNl RANCH PROJECT (PNl4-293)
wEsl'ol.'PLAcERVILLtt ROAD, NORTH OF rVlll:l'E ROCK ROAI), EAS',I'Otr SCO',TT RO.AD

vEsTtNG SMALL LOT't ENTA'nVE SUBDtVTSTON lnAP, FOLSOTT'r RANCII CENTRAT. DTSTRTCT DESTCN Gl.'rrlEr.rNES,

^[IF'-N|)il 
['.NT I TO TII E AI\{ ENT}Ii,D AND RI:STATED DEVEI,OPITIENT AGREEMENT. INCI,I'SION,\RV IIOUSINC AGREEITENT

lvliligalion
ill easu re

Cond ilion/Nlitigatiou IVIeasu re
Whcn

Reouiled
Responsible
Deoarlment

Comments
Condition
Satisficd?

I t2. Nev Pernanenl Bettchnarks

Thc owner/applicant shall provide and €stablish nBlv pernlanent benchmarks on the (NAVD
88) datum in various locations wilhin the subdivision or at any other locations in thc vicinil)'
ofthc ofl:sitc Backbone Inttaslructure 6 directcd by thc City Enginecr. Thc lype and

specilications lbr the pernranent benchnatks shall bc provided try- thc City, The neN

benchrnarks shall bo placcd by the orvner/applicant rvithin 6 months fronr thc dalc of approval

ofths vcstins tenlativc subdivision mao.

M cD (E) Thc orvner/applicant
(3) nerv benchmarks

has installed lhrce
per the direction of

thc City Enginccr and havc bcen sho\vn
on the subdivision improvemenl plans.

Yes

I IJ, Conilfluniu Faciliti5 Dbtricls frnl Fitlutcirg Plons

Prior to approval ofthe tjrst silall lot tinal map and in accordance with Amendment No. I of
the Amended and Rcstalcd Ticr I Developmcnt Agroemsnt (ARDA) and the ARDA and any

amendmsnts thercto, thc owner/applicant is requircd to complete the follorving:
. Formation and approval by the City Council ofthe.Sover and watcr CFD,
. Formation and approval by the City Council ofthe Aquatic Center CFD,
. Formation and approval by the Ciry Coutrcil of thc Parks, Trails, l-andscape

Corridors, Medians ild Opcn Space Nlaintcnance CFD,
. Formation and approval by lhe City Council ofthe Storn Drainage N'faintenance CFD

(unless such drainage maintenance is included in thc Scrviccs CFD),
. Formation and approval by thc City Council ofthd Stre€t lvlaintcnance

District/Lighting Maintenancs Dtslricl CFD (utrlsss such skcet ntairtetrance is

included in the Scrviccs CFD)
. Formation and approval by the City Council ofthe Open Sprca Managcnrent and

Financing Plan.
. Formaticn and approval by thc Ciry Council ofthe Drainage Facilities i\4aintcnance

and Financing Plan

M cD (E) The Cily Council adopted Resolurion
No. 9666 and 9667 for thc tbrnation of
CFD No. 18. which includes the special
lil asscssments for all oflhe items
listcd in this condition. All ofthe
rcquircd CFD's incltrded in this
condition have been established and
approved by the Cit!,Council.

Yes

Resoluti{)n No 00000

Page 33 of I 13

Page 164

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAI. FOR Tll ll, I'IANClNl }tANCII PROJECT (PNl,l-2e3)
wEsT oF PLACERVTLLI ROAD, NORTH OF Wfll't E ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

Vf,STING StlIALL LO 'f ENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, FOI.SONI RANCII CENTRAL DIS'I'RICT DESIGN GIIIDDLINES,
AI\IENI)ItIENT I 'I'O 1'}IE AI\'IENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOP]!IENT AGREEMBNT. INCLUSIONARY HOUSINC ACREEI}If,J\'I'

N,litigation
Condition/Mitigation Measu re

When
Reo uired

Responsible
DeDartmenl Comments

Condition
.Setisfied?

I 14. 4"7 )
3A l8-l

ll/ar er S upply A vail tb ilitl'

The orvner/applicant shall submit proofofcompliance with Covernment Code Section

66a?3.? (SB 221) by demonstrating the availability ofa reliable and sufficient rvater supply
from a public water system for the amount ofdevelopment that rvould be authorized by the

final subdivision map- Such a demonstrati(x shall consist of infornlation showing lhat bolh
existing sourccs tr€ available or needed supplies and improrements will be in place prior to
occupancy. The rvritten proofof compliance shall be providcd to the City and approved by

the City prior lo approval ofany final map.

M cD (E)
Utilitics

The owner/applicant has const.uct€d the
nccessary infrastruc(urc to providc
potablc \vater to this subdivision. Thc
potablc water infrastructure will be
approved by the Citv prior to issuance
ofthe lirst building pernrjt in this
subdivision in compliance rvith this
condition.

r t5, 3A l8-2a Subni! Ptoo! oJA.le(tunle Olf-Site wiler Convelance Facililies flnd Implen enl olJ.site
IOastructurc Seruice System or Ensure Tha! Adequate Financiilg Is Secwed

Thc owncrlapplicant shall submit prooflo lhe City ofFolsom that m adequate off-site \valer
conveyance system either has been coostructed or is cnsured to lhe City's satjsfaction. The

off-site water conveyancc infrastructurc sufficient to provide adequate service to the project

shall bc in placc for the amornt ofdcvclopment idcntificd in fie tentative map beforc
approval of a final subdivision map and issuance ofbuilding pemits fot all project phmes, or
their financing shall be ensurcd to the satisfaction ofthe City. A certificate 0foccupancy shall
not be issued for any building within the Specilic Plan Area until lhe rvater conveyance

infrastructure sullicient lo s6rye such building has been conslructed and is in place to the

satisl'action of the Citv.

M,B,O cD (E) (B),
PW

The off-site potable water jnfrastructure

for this subdivision has been

construoted to serve this subdivision.
The Ciry has verified that the off-sitc
potable water infrastructure is adcqualc
to sefte this subdivision.

Yes

l r6, 3A r6-3 Demoilstrute Adequate SRvTP Tlntlewaret Treoftenl Ccpacit)r.

Thc o\vner/applicant shall dcmonst.ate adequate capacity at the Saoramento Regional Watcr
Treatment Planl for ne$ w6tcwalcr llows gcnerated by the project, This shall involve
preparing a tertaliye map-level stud), and paying connection and capacity fees il identitied
by sacrarncnlo Rcgional County Sanitalion District. Approval ofthe final map and issuance of
building permits tbr all project phascs shall not be granted until the City verifies adeguate

Sacramento Regional lVater'lieatment Plant capacily is avoilablc for the amount of
developmenl idcntilied in the l€nlative map. Thc trrittcn apptoval frool the Sacrancnto
Resional Countv Sanitation District shall be orovided to the Citv.

N4, B cD (E) (B),
PW

The Ciry obtained a lelter from
Regional San which provides
verification that there is adequate
capacir,'* in the existing Regional San
convcyance and treatmsnt system to
accommodale thc entirc Folsom Plan
Area at buildout.

l{csolution No- 00001)

Page S4 of I ll

Page 165

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDl I r0Ns ()l ArPR0VAL l.OH fHB [rANUlNt RANCU I'R()JE(jt'(PNI.l-29])
WEST OF PLACERVIT,LT: ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, DAST OF SCOTT ROAD

VESTING SIIIAI,L LOT TENTATIVE SUBD'VISION MAP, FOLSOI{ IIANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDEI-INES,
AM!'-NDI\.IF.NT I TO'I'HF: N.}INNDND AND RNSTATED DNVEI,OPIlIf,NT ACREEMENT. INCI,IISTONAITY }TOI).{ING AGRIIF,IlIEN'T

Mitigation
IVIeasrre

Cotrdition/luitigation Messure
When

Reotrired
Responsible
I)enz rlm enl Comments

Condition
Setisfied?

I t7, 3A l6-t Suht rit ProoJ 0J A,Iaquutc UF and Olf-Site ,yaslNaler ConveJ,ance ,ocalilies aid
Implenent On- and Off-Site Ltft6ttuciltrc Senice Slrlerc ot Ensurc That Adequde
Financing Is Secured

The owner/applicant shall submit proofto the City ofFolsom that an adcquotc sastewatcr
conveyance systcm cithcr ha bsen conslructed or is ensured through payment or other
surctigs lo thc City's saiislaction, Both on-sitc wasteryater coDveyancc infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to prolide adcquate sen,ice to the project shall bc in place for the

amount of dcvelopnrcnt identified in the tentati!e map before approval of the final map and
issuance ofbuilding pcrmits for all project ph6cs, or lheir tinancing shall be ensured to lh€
catitfqetinn nf thn (.itw

M,B cD (E) (B)
PW

The owner/applicant has constructed the
on-site and off-sitc sewer inftastructurc
to setve this subdivision. Ths off-site
infrastructure includes the sewer trunk
main, the Alder Creek Parkway scwcr
lifl station and forced lnain-

Ycs

1 18, Cenlrolizel Milil Delivery Unils

All Firal Map.s shall show cascmenls or oihcr mappcd provisions lbr lhe placement of
ccntralizcd mail dclivery unils, The owner/applicant shall provide a concret€ base for the
placcmcnl ofany cenlrllized n]ail dolivery unil- Sp€cifications and location ofsuch base shall

be delermined pursuanr to lhe applicable requirements ofthe U. S. Poslal Service and thc Cily
olfolsom Cornrnunity Devclopment Department, with duc considcration for street light
location rralfic safetv secrrrirv and conqrrnrer conYeniencc

M cD (E) The Final Map includes an sroement
that allovs for lhc corstruction and
naintcnance of ccntralized mail
delivery boxcs.

Ycs

| 19" ARDA nil.l Amendnrenls

'fhe owner/applicant shalI comply rvith all provisions ol thc Amcnded and Restated Tier I

Deyelopment Agreemenl and any approved amendments by and bchtcen tho City and
lvlangini North Holdings Ll"C. whi(e Rock Land lnvestors, LLC, and Folsom Real Eslale
south. LLC relati!e ro this Droiect.

{i. t. M, tl cD (E) The owncr/applicant has complied rvith
all applicable provisions ofthe
respectjvi Amended aDd Restalod Ticr
I Dcvclopment Agreernent.

Yes

Resolurion 
^-o 

00000

Pag.3J of I li

Page 166

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



VESTINC SNTA LL LOT TENTATIVD
rVEST OF ROAD, NORTH OS'WUTTE

MAP, FOLSOiU

Mtigation
i\'l eas u re

Condition/lM itigalion lleasu re
When

Reouired
Responsible
Deoartment Comments

Condition
Srtisfied?

120. Capital SosilteNl Conneclot

At thc time ofthis project approval the final design, location, grade and configuration ofthe
Capital Sootheast Conne0tor (ConDector) is nol known nor approved by thc ageocies that \vill
be involved in lhe Conncctor proi€cl. Section 2.2.1 ofthc Amendment ro the Amcnded and
Rcstated Dcvelopnent Agreement (ARDA) - provides for exceptions to Vcsied Rights
rclativelotheConnectorproject. SubjecttolheprovisionsofSectionS,?.loflhcARDA
conc€rning paynr€nt by the Capital Southcasl Connector JPA, owner/applicant sill dedicate
the rights ofway as provided irr Section 2.2.3 and nolhing in this condition \vaives thc righrs
ofthe City or orvner/applicanl associated \vith Section 2.2.3. Owner-applirant agr€es lhal thc
value ol lands subjcct to lhc dcdicalion shall be based upon lhc Yalue for comparable

unentitlcd lands bcing paid by th€ Connector JPA at the time tlrc land is dedicated. r\s
provided in Largc Lot Map Condition No. ?, orvner-applicant shall provide the Cit-v rvith an

lrrevocnhle Offer ofl)edicrlion flODl lor lhe Connector for lhe land as

lvl cD (E) (P) The Orvner/applicant recorded a Lage
Lot Final N4ap (t.LFM) on April 7,
2017. The I-LFM included an

Irrevocable Offer of Dedication (lOD)
for the porrions ofthc SE Connector
ptoject abutting the Phroe I properry.

Yes

depicted in Figure 2.2.3 oflhe Amendment to th€ Amcndcd and Restated Development
Agreemcnt, The land shall he valued at thc time ofthe acceptance ofthe IOD as provide<i in
this condition.

Resolulion No. 00000
Page 86 of I ll

Page 167

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDITIONS OF ApPROVAL FOR TU0 MANCtNT RANCH PROJECT (pNl4-293)
\YEST Ol.'pl,ACERVrLLf, ROAD, NORTH OF lVfllTE ROCK ROAD, EAS',r OF SCOTT ROAD

vf,sTrNG Sl\tALL LO',r TENTATIVE SUBDtVtStON MAP, FOLSO|ll RANCil CENTRAL DtS'I'RICT DESIGN GUtDELtNES,
A]\IEND,\.IENT I I'O T}T[: AII.II]NDED AND RN.qTATND DEVf,I,OPlVIENT AGRENI}'ENT, INCI,I'SIONARY HOIJSING A(:REEI\tENT

Mitigation
l\'I ensu re

Condition/Nlitigation llleasure
When

Reorired
Responsible
I)en4 rl m pn f Com m en ls

C0nd ition
Srtisfied ?

t2t Sbeel Nonrcs

The street namcs idcntified below shall be used for the small lot final map:

Alder Creek, Aldridge Ravine, Alvord, Aull, Bcckley, Brooks, Bulldog. Butier, Cantor, Cash,

Carolina Gould, Cimaroli, Conelly, Crandall, Crawford, Callatin, Cass, Halfuay, Hartis, Htrl,
Horatio, Hosc, lngoldsby, iohn Rhoads, Kipp, Maidu, lvlanning, Marshall, Pioneer Route,

Sandcrson, Sawyer, Sheman, Sidney, Sparks, Thcodorc Judah, Tucker, Veddcr, What Checr,

Wilford Rogcrs, Wilkinson, William Carpenter, Williarn Spencer, Willis, Drift Minc,
Flagstaff, French, Copher Ridge, Keefe-ltlcDerby, Lower Mines, Mangini, Mangini Ranch,

Mine, Stone Ranch, Prairie Diggings, Rock Hearth, Streambcd, Rebel Hill, South ltills,
QuarfzMill,Bedstraw, Needlegrass,West$.ood,Flannelbush,FoothillPine,OakWoodland,
Savannah, Coyote Brush, Wildflorvcr, Ailrlay, Buckct, Doodiebug, Arrastra, Dredge,

Dragline, Tailings, Coot, Sparrorv, Crane, Ilumnringbird, Killdeer, Woodpeckcr, Blackbird,
Merganser, Virginia Rail, Goose, Flicker, Kite, Cormorant, Hiltier, Wild Tutkey, Egret,
Shnveler Orrinn

M cD (E)
The Final Map for this subdivision
conlains names chose[ from lhe
approvcd list.

Yes

Resolution No 00000
Page 87 of I li

Page 168

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDTI 1ONS OI APPROVAI, lOR l'H0l\lANGlNl RANCII tROJtsCt'(PNl4"29l)
}VES'T'OF I'LACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTTI OF WTIITE ROCK NOAD, EAST OF SCOT'T ROAD

vosTtNC sr'tALL LoT TENTATTVE SUBDTVTStON t\lAP, FOLSOM RANCil CENI'RAt, DtSTRtCT DESTGN GUID0LtNES,
AMENDMENT I TO THE  IVIENDf,D AND RESTATED Df,VELOPIIENT ACRENilTENT. INCLUSIONARY I'IOUSING ACRNNMENT

)\'litigation
ilfea s u re

Condition/lvlitigation iVleasu re
When

Reou ircd
Responsible

Comments
Condition
Satisfied ?

t22. 3A.d-2a lnrplenent Atklitional MeNures to Reduce Operutionnl GHG Emissions.

Encrgy Efficicncy
D Include clean alternative energy featurcs lo promote encrgy sclf-sufficicncy (c,g.,
pholovoltaic cells, solar thermal electriciO- systems, small wind turbines).
> Design buildings to nleet CEC Tier il requirencnts (e.g-, exceeding lhe requirements

ofrhe Title 24 las of2007l by 35%).
> Sitc buildings (o takc advantagc ofshadc and prcvailing winds and design Jandscaping

and sun scrcens to reduce energy use.

> lnsrall cfncient lighting in all buildings (includirg rcsidential). Also install lighting
control systems, whrrc practical. Use daylight as an integral part oflightine syslems in all
buildings.
> Install light-colorcd "cool" pavements, and strategically located shade trees along all
bicyclc and p€destrian routss.

Water Cotrscr$ation and EIficicncy
> With the ex0cption ofornamcntal shade lrees, use waler-etficient landscapes rvith
native, drought{esistant speoies in all public area and commercial landscaping. Use rvater-

eflicient turfin parks and olhcr turl-dcp0ndant spaces.
) lnstall the infrastructure to use reclaimed \yater for landscape irrigaticn and/or
lvashing cors.
> lnstall walcr-cfllcient irrigation systems and devices, such as soil moisturc-bced
irrigalion controls.
> Design huildings and lots to b€ waler-cfficicnt. Only install Baler-efficient lixtur€s
and appliances.

cD (B) Thesc mcasurcs rvill be implemeilted
with the homc design and construction.

Condition
$ill be

salisfied
prior to

building
pernrit

issuance

Resolution No.00000
Psge 88 of I I-1

Page 169

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL I'OR TllE MANGTNI RANCH PROJECT (Pti14.293)
WEST OF PLACEIIVILI,tr ROAD, NOR'I'II OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOT'T ROAI)

vEsrDic sMALL LOT TENTATM SUBDtVtStON IttAP, FOLSONT RANCil CENTRAL DlSTRlgf DESTCN GtitDELlNUS,
Ai\TENDIVIENT I TO THE Ail,IENDED AND IIOSTA'I'ED DEVELOIIMENT AGRENMEN'T. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING AGREEIITIiNT

l\{itigation
l\lersure

Condition/lUitigation trIeasu re
Whcn

Renn irod
Responsible
DeDa rtnr ent

Commenls
Coodition
Satisfied ?

111

cont
3A.4-2a > Restrici lyatering methods (e.g., prohibit systcnrs that apply wat€r to non-vegetated

surfaces) and control runol'f. Prohibit trusinesses from using pressure rvashcrs lbr cleaning
drivovays, parking lols, sidcwalks, and strcel surlaccs. Thssc restrictions should be included

in thc Covcnanls, Conditions, and Rcslrictions ofthe community.
> Provide education about lvater consen'alion and available programs and incentjves.
> To reduce stormrvater runofi lvhich typicallv bogs down waslewalel lrealmenl
systems and increases their energy consumplion, a(|nshuct driveways to single-family
detachcd rcsidenccs and parking lots and driveways of multifanrily rcsidcntial uscs with
pervious surfaces. Possible designs include Hollynood drives (trvo concrete strips rvith
vegetation or aggregate in between) and/or lhe use ofporous concrete, porous asphalt, turf
blocks, or peBious pavers.

Solid lYasle !leasures
) Reuse and recycle construction and dernolition wastc (including, but nol limited to,

soil, vegetation, concrete, lumber, melal, and cardboard).

) Provide interior and exlerior storage areas for recyclables and green waste at all
buildingsr
) Providc adequale recycling containers in public areas, including parks, school
grounds, golfcourses, and pedestrian zoncs ir deas of,nixcd-usc deyelopment.

) Provide cducation and publicity about reducing \vasle and available recycling

services.

Trinsportation ard Nlot0r V€hicles
> Pronote ride-sharing programs and cmploymen{ centcrs (e.9., by designating a

ccrtain pcrcenlage of parking spaces for ride-sharing vehiclcs, designating adequate pasenger

loading and unloading zones and \raiting areas for ride-shars vehicles, and providing a Web

site or message board for coordinating ride-shaing).
> Provide the necessary f'acilitics and infrastructure in all iand use types to encourage

the ilse oflo\v- or zcro-emission vohiclcs (c.g., electric vehicle charging facilities and

conveniently located altemativc fucling stations).

B

Risolution No 0{i000
Page 69 oj l l3

Page 170

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



lVES'l'OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORI'H OF WHt:rE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT RO,{D
vEsTtNG Stlt^LL LOT TnNTATIVD SUBDtVtStON rvtAP, FOLSOM nANCII CENTRAL DtS't'RtCT DESTGN GUtDEL|NES,

(PNr

N'litigation
Conditionilvlitigation l\{eas ure

When
Rpo uirad

Responsible
Dena rlmenl Commenls

Co n d ition
Satisfied?

L2t, Recoiled l-inal Mrp

Prior to the issuancc of building permils. the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy of
the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD fbrmar) to the Comnrunity Devolopment Department.

B cD (E) The Conmunily Developntent
Deparlment will rcquire the copies of
the recorded final map to be submiltid
prior to approval ofthe first building
permit in the subrlivision.

Condition
will be

satistled
prior to

issuance of
a building

nerm it

B cD (P)

FCUSD

The Communi(y Development
Department will require lhe copies of
the recorded final map to be submitted
to the Folsom-Cordova Unified School
Dislrict prior to approval ofthe first
building permit in the subdivision.
This will be satisfied at the issuanca of
rhA firct hnildino nFmit

t24. Recorleil Finol Mqp

Prior to issuance ofbuilding permits, the own€r/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova
Unified School District with fl copy ofthe recorded Final Map.

Condition
will be

salislied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

cD (B)
Fire This condition will be satisfied prior to

the issuance ofthe 1,500'r building
pernit in the Folsonl Plan Area.

Condition
will be

salisficd
prior Io

issuance of
the li00'h
building

t25.

The first fire station planned for the Folsom Ranch Plan Area shall be complsted ild
operalional prior to the spproval ofa linal inspcclion lor lhe I,500s home lvithin thc Folsonr
Plan Area

Fire Stalion

Rcsoiulion N0,00000
Pagc90oflli

Page 171

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPIIOV'IL !'OR 1'lIE lrlANGlNl ILA.NCH'I'ROJEqI- (PNl,l'29])
rYESl'O!'PLACERVILLE ROAD,.NOKnI OF rVfllTE ROCK nOAD,TEAST OF SCOTT ROAD

vEsTlN-c sttlALL LOT TENTATIVE stJBDlVlSlON MAI', FOl,SOll }rAI\iCH CENTIaAL DISTRICT D!:SIGN CUIDELINES,
AITTENDI\IEN]' I 'fO ]'HT) AI\'ENDED AND R}:STATED Dr;VULOP]IIENT AGREf,IlIENT, INCLUSIONARV IIOIISINC AGREEITI EN

lliligation
Nleasurc

Condition/lvlitigation Measn re
When

Ronrrirerl
Responsible
DcDartment

Comments
Con d ition
Salislied?

126. Iilft$ttucture Imprcv enents Tining

AII on and off-site subdivision and llackbone lnfrastructure improvemcnls tcquired to serye
this project and any subsequenr phase oflhe projecl, including but not limiled to, roadrvay and

transportation improvements, sanilary se\rer, water, slorm drainage, water qualir,/dclcntion
basins, etc. shall be substantially completcd (o lhe salistholion ofthe City prior lo issuancc of
the first building pcrmit wilhin the projcct. Owncr-applicant may proposc issuance of
building pcrmits for nrodcl homcs prior to substantial completion ofthe above referenced

inliastructure, but in no case shall a final building inspeclion be apptovcd Nithout substantial

conpletion ofthe above referenced infrastructure, lssuance ofthe building pcrnlits for modcl
homes in advance ol subslanlial complstion shall be approved or denied in lhe sole discretion

of thc Communit-y Dcvelopmcnl Department and shall be in accordmcc with thc City's
eslablished policies for issuance ofmodel home building pennhs. Substantial conpletion of
lhe hackbone infrastructure and improvemenls as noted ahove shall be defincd as bcing
conrptete such thar all ofthe required improvenrenls are ready f-or use and operation by tbc

public as detemincd by the City.

cD (E) Thc orvncr/applicant has completed all
required infrastructurc to serve the
suhject lots in this subdiYision, Ths
rcquired infrastructure has bccD

completed and the infraslructurc is

ready for use.

Yes

t27. Design Reviev Aqptorill
Prior ro issuance ofa building permil for any rcsidential units *jthin lhe subdivision, the

owner/applicant shall obtain Design RevieN approval from the Planning Commjssion for all
rcsidcnccstobcbuiltwithinthcsubdivision. lflhsarchilccturcisnotconsistentwilhlhe
Folsonr Ranch Ccrtral Dislrict Dcsign Guidclincs, ihc owncr applicant ma)'modil)'lhc plans

or apply for a nrodification lo ths Design Cuidelines to be apptoved by the Planning

cD (P) The Planning Comnrission ha:
approved the Design Revierv permit lbr
iots included with this final map.

Ycs

Resolutian No,00000
PaSe 9l of I ll

Page 172

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDI'TIONS OIiAPPIIOVAI. FOR 1]IE I\IANGINI R{NCII PROJEC-I (PNt.I,293)
wts't' 0F PLAct Rvil,LE Ro,lD, NORTI OF WllrrD ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOI"I ROAt)

v Ds ilNc sl\r/rLL LoT TENTATIVE SUBDtVtStON MAP, FOLSOT!| RANCII CENTRAL t)lS'tRtCT DESIGN GUIDELTNES,
AIUI]NDI\IEN'I I 1'O'I'IIE AillENDI]D AND RESTATED DI;VEI,OPIIIENT AGRI]F,I}IT'NT. INCI,IISIONARY HOIISINC ACRIiNiURNT

:Vlitigation
Condition/lVI itigation I\{easure

When
Reouirad

Responsible
Deparlmcnt

Conr m ents
Con d ilio n

Sathfied?

TRAFTIC, ACCNSS, CIRCULATION, AND PARKING REQUIREMENTS

anticipared ro he satisfied.

Public Facilities lrinancing l'lan (PFFP):

impose the assocrated do,elopmenl lees.

table.

Sacrarncnto County 'l ranspo(ation Deyelopment Fee (SC tDF) conttibution:

County & City ofFolsom" dated January 2, 20 I 4.

Cal 'frans/ City lvlcmorandum of Undcrstanding (Cal Trans MOU):

rt !vill bc collcctcd al thc ri'nc of bujlding pcrnril issuancc.

Resolurion r*0.00000
lige 92 of I lj

Page 173

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPIIOV.{I, l-OR l lrg lllAN(;tNl RANCII PROJIIC| {PN ll-291)
wrisl'or- pl-AcEltvtLLti RoAD, NoRTH oF wllrTll llocK RoAD, EAsl'oF scoT't Ro..\D

VESTINC SI\IALL L.O'r TEN'fATlVE StJllDlVlSlON MAP, l.'Ol,SONt Rr\NCll CENTRT\L Dls't'lll(lT DESIGN Cllll)El.lNES.
.rililtNt)inrN I r 'r'o'r'Hl,: i\rlrr,:Nr)ED AND lll.t.\'t'a'rHD Dfvnt.oPMENT AGRli!:lt!!lNT. lNCl.UStON,{nY i()USIN(; A(;nEENtUNT

I'l itigation
i\lersure

Condition/ivlitigation i\'leasu re
When

Roc rrirod
Responsible
f)enrrlmenl Comments

Condition
Sa t isfiod ?

I 28. 4.8-2a Etst Bi6eall/ltoil Poiil I

Prior to issuance ofa building permit, the owner,iapplicant shall pay a lhir share fee to lhe City
of FolsoDr towards the nodification to the westbound apptoach lo fte East Bidryell Street/lron
Poinr Road intcrscction lo includc thrce left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-lurn
lanc.

B cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied Nith the
paymcnt ofthe Specific Plan
Inliastrucrure Fee (SPIF) - Offsite
Road Set Aside Fee,

Condition
*ill be

satisfied
prior to

issuancc oI
a buildirrg

ocrmit

I 29. Scoil RooilStael A IDlersection

On or beforc thc issuancc oIthc l00rh building pcrmit, thc orvncr/applicant shall havc

cornplcted all intcrsection improvements atd lhe traffic signal at the Scott Road/'Strcct A
intersection shall be operational, to th€ iatisfaction ofthe City. Thess implovements are to be

applied to the existing Scott Road alignment and geometry;

Southbound on Scott Road, lhe lune configuration shall include the addition ofa southbound
lcft lurn Ianc consisling of3 I 5 llct deceleration length plus 400 feet storage Iength, excluding
appropriate tapcrs, to accommodate anticipated vchicl€ qucuing and deccl0ralion lbr thc
southbound lcft turn lane onto eutbound Slreet A. The resulting southbound lane

configuration will be two lancs. onc left turn lane, one lhrough lane.

NorlhtroDnd on Scott Road the lane configoration shall include tle addition ofa northbound
right turn lane consisting of 3 I 5 fcct dccelcration length plus 50 feet storage length excluding
appropriatc tapcrs . (o accommodatc anticipated yehicle queuing and deceleration for the

norlhbound right turn lanc or{o edsl bound Slreet A. The resulting nonhbound lane

conligurarion will bc two lancs, one through lanc, and one righl turn lane,

n lrcoativclv, thc timirg for the rddilion ofthc trallc signal mdy be ddayed unlil the

issuance ofthc 500'r'building pernrit ifthc follorving improvenenls are constru0ted;

B cD (E), Pw The o*ner/applicant has constructed
the allernative scenario witi rhe Phase I

improvements for (his.subdivision. Thc
traffic signal plans have been approved
by the City and should be installed by

the Spring of2020.

Ycs

Resolution No 00000
Page 9l ol I ll

Page 174

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



OFrv0s1' NORTI-I
INGvfsT I,Lsl\tA LOT L DISI'RICT DOSIGN GUIDUI-INOS,

OFSCOTT ROAD

lvlitigation
C on d ilionill iti ga tion lleasu re

\Yhen
Reouired

Responsible
Denartm€nt Conr m enls C o nd ition

Srtisfi.d ?

t29.
cont In addition to the southbound Scott Road left turn lanc onto castbound Street A discussed

herein, a rrvo way lefl turn lane, acting as a rcfuge for a two-stage lgft tum movcment onto
southbound Scott Road tiom Strcet A is to bc provided. This lme is anticipatcd to be 200 fcet

with appropriate trpers.

B cD (E), Pw

I 10. Scofl Road (Eosl)/White Rock Road

Prior to issuancc of thc lirst building permit, thc orvncr/epplicant shall be rcsponsiblc for
consrructing int€rcection improvements at the Scon Road (E6tywhite Rock Road
intersection lo the satisfaction oflhe cily" These improvements are to be applied to the

existing Scolt Road alignnlent and geomelry:

Soulhbound on Scott Road construct a free southbound right turn lane consisting of3l5
decelerarion length plus 50 feet storage Iength. excluding appropriate tapers and a 300 foot
receiving /acccleration lanc, excluding tapers along westbound White Roek Road.

Wcstbound otr white Rock Road, construct a free right turn lonc consisting of 3 I 5 llet
dccelcration lcngth plus 50 fcet ofstoragc lcngth, excluding appropriate lapers, and a 300 foot
rp.civino Irne pyclr'.lins 

^nnroir;rle 
raner{ alonc northbonnd Scotl Road.

B cD (E), PW The owner/applicant has constructed
the ahernati!e scenario with the Phase I

improvements for this subdivision.

Yes

B
(pav

scTDF)

cD (E), Pw The condition is salisfied \vith lhe
payment ofthe Sacranenlo Counly
Transponation DcvclopmeIt F€e
(scTDF).

Condition
\vill bc

satisfi€d
prior to

issunncc of
a truilding

nermit

ril fA I 5-lc Scou Rord (West)/Whtue Rock Road

'fo €nsure that the Scolt Road (Wcs0/Whitc Rock Road intersection operates at an acceplatlle

LOS. a traffic signal shall be installed.

Resolulion No 00000
Pagc 94 af I 13

Page 175

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



\I'ES]'OF PLAC[Rv
vDs't-tNG si\tALt. t,oT TI;N]' CENTRAL DISTRI(:I DESTGN GTIIDCLINI;S.

(Pi\ 11.293)
ROCK ROAD, EASl'OF SCO',rT ROAD

ll'litigation
j\l eas u re

Conditioo/l!litigation Mcasure
When

Rcouired
Responsible
Deoartm en t Comments

Condition
S e tisfiod ?

t32 lA I 5-4f Entpirc frnilch Ro0(Wto,t Poiilt Rocd hile$ectioh

To cnsurc that thc Ernpirc Ranch Road / lron Point Road inftrseclion opcralcs at a LOS D or
berter. ail of thc follorving improvemcnls are required:

. 'Ihe eastbound approach shall be reconfigured !o consist ol onc left-turn lane, two
through lanes, and a rightturn lane.

. The rvestbound approach shall be reconfigured to consist oftwo lcft-turn lanes, one

through lane, and a through-right lanc.
. -fhc 

northbound approach shall be rcconfigured to consist ofnvo lcft-turn lanes, three

through lanes, and a right-lurn lane.

" The southbound approach shall be reconfigured Io consisl oflwo leff-turn lanes, three
lhrough Iancs. and a right-turn lanc.

'l'he owner/annlicant shall Dav its oroDortionate sharc of fundins of imnrovcmenn-

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), Pw Thc condition is satisfied \vith the
payment ofthe Specific Plan
lnfraslruclure Fee (SPIF) - Offsite
Road Set Aside Fce collected prior !o
building pernit issuance.

Condition
will bc

salisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pcnnit

B
(Caltrans

MOU)

cD tE), PW
r 33. 3A l5-ls aS 50fron Sanrise Boulevilrd to Easl Bilwell Streeuscotl Rosd

Participate in Fair Share Furdiilg of Improvcmcnts to Rcducc lmpacts on Easrbound U.S. 50

betNecn Sunrise Boulevard to East Bidwell Street/Scott Road (Freeway Segment 4). To
cnsure that Eastbound U,S- 50 operatcs at an acccptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard and
Prairic City Road an auxil iary lane shall be constucted. This improvement \vas recommended

in the'fraffic Operations nnalysis Report for the U.S.50 Auxiljily Lme Project. This
inprovement is includcd in the proposed 50 C0nidor Mobility Fee Progrm, The

orvner/applicant shall pav its proportionate shuc of firndilg of improvemcnts, as may bc
dclermined by a nexus study or other appropriat€ and reliable ntechanism paid for by the

o\vnerlapplicant, to reduce rhe inrpacts to Eastbound U.S.50 hetween Sunrise Boulevard to

East llid$,ell Street/Scott Road (Frcewav Sesmcnl 4).

The condition is satisfied rvidr the
payment ofthc Highrvay 50
Inrprovernent F€e.

Condiiion
will be

satislicd
prior to

issuance of
a building

pennit

l{csolurion No.00000
Pagc9:oflll

Page 176

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



ROAD,.ET{ST OII SCOII' ROAI)
CENTRAI, DIS:TRIC DESICN CTIIDELINOS,

wusl' olf PLAcliravtLLr;
vEs'fl NG sMA Ll, l.oT TE:{]'ATTVE

When
R rnrri rod

Respoosible
i\leesrr re

lUitigation Condilioo/Mitigation Mcasure Comnrents
Cond ition
Satisfied ?

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

cD (E), PW The oondition is salisfied rvith thc
pay,nent ofthe lligh\vay 50
Improvement Fce"

Condition
u ill bc

salisfied
prior ut

issuance of
a huilding

permit

I i4. 3A li-lu tycsthouill U.S, 50 hehveen Pruirie City Rosd utrd Fokon Boule|trd
To ensure that Wes(bound U.S. 50 olerales at an acceplable I-OS between Prairie City Road

and ljolsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane shall be constructed, This improvement ws
recommended in the Traffic Opcrations Analysis Repon for thc U.S, 50 Auxiliary Lane
Projcct. This improvcmcnt is includcd in (hc proposcd 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Progtan).

Thc o$rcr/applicant shall pay its proporlionate sharc oflunding ofimproycmenls, as may be

detennined by a nexus stud.v or odrer appropriate and r€liable mechanism paid for by the
owner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to weslbound U,S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Folsonr Boulcvard

B
(Calftans

N,lOU)

cD (E), Pw Thc condition is satisfied wirh the
payment ofthe Highway 50
lmprovement Fe€.

Condition
will be

sati$tied
prior to

issuance of
a buildirg

pcrnrit

l 35, lA I t-lx U.S. 50 Eusthourul/Proiie Cil! Road Diverge

To ensure that Eastbound U,S. 50 opcrates at an acccptable LOS at lhe Prairie City Road off-
ramp divcrgu, an auxiliary lanc from the Folsom Boulevad mcrge shall be constructed. This
irnprovcmcnt was rcconmcnded in thc Traflic Opcrations Analysis Report fbr thc U.S, 50

Auxiliary Lane Pro.iect. l'his auxiliary Iane improvement is includcd in the proposed 50

Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The olvner/applicant shall pay its ptoponionate shile of
lundingol-improvemenls toreducetheimpactstotheU.S.50Edtbound/PrairieCityRoad

B
(Caltrans

I\4OU)

cD (E), Pw The condirion is salisfied rvith the
payment ofthc Highway 50
lmprovement Fee.

Condition
rvill be

saaislied
prior to

issuance ot
a buildinc

Dcrmil

l]6. lA l5-ly U.S. 50 E6tboun.l/h'ilrie City Roa.l Direct tulerge

To ensure that Eastbound U.S" 50 opcratcs at an acceplable LOS at lhe Prairie City Road on.
ramp dircct nlcrgc, an auxiliary lanc to thc East Bjdw€ll Slreet-'Scott Road diverge shall bc

0anstrucled. This auxiliary lane improvernent inciuded in lhe proposed 50 Cortidor it'lobility
Fec Program. The ownerlapplicant shall pay its proponionate share offunding of
improvcmenls to rcduce the iilpacts to ihe U,S, 50 Dastbouild/Prairie City Road direct merge

Ris.i!trcn N0 ir0Olii
P^ge rl?i (ri i !.i

Page 177

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDI[roNS ()]'APPROVAt, FOR THE IUANGtNt ttANCll PROJECT (PNl.t-293)
WESI'O}'PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WlIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCO'rT RO,ID

vosTrNG sMALL l,OT TENTATIVf, SUBDIVTSTON MAP, FOLSO.\| RANCH CEN'r'RAL DtSTRTCT DESIGN GtilDELTN[S,
Al\'IENDIIENT I T0 TIJE AIIENDnD AND RESTATED DEVELOPI\IENT AGREEI\4Un-T. INCLI.JSIONAttY llOUSlNc ACRDEI\lllN'l'

Nlitigrtion
l'leasu re

Condition/['Iitigation r]Ieasu re
When

R anrr ircd
Responsible
DeDartm ent

Comrnents
Condition
.Satisficd ?

|]7 iA I 5-lz U,S, 50 Eartbour.I/Ptaitie Cily Roqd Flyover On-Rsnp to Oak Avenue Purhoay Olf-Ranp
ll/erve
'l'o ensure that Easlbound U-S. 50 operaies at an acccplablc LOS at the Prairie City Road
flyover on-tanlp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ranrp rveave, an improvcncnt accaptable to

Caltrans shall be implemented to eliminalc the unacccptsble weaving conditions. Such an

improvement may involve a "braidcd ranrp". Thc ou,nerlapplicanl shall pay its proporlionate
share of funding of improvcmcnls to r€duce lhe impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound r' Prairie
Cilv Road flvovcr on-ramD to Oak Avenue Parkrvav off-ramo weave.

(Pfr P)

B cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied rvith the
payment ofths HighlYay i0
lmprovemenl Fcc.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pcrmit

I 38. 3A' l5-laa U.S. 50 EastboutrtUotk Avenue Porkway Loop Merge

To cns$rc that Erstbound U.S.50 operates at an acceptable LOS at thc Oak Avenuc Park\lay
loop nrerge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidvell Strect - Sco( Road diverge shall bc
conslructed, This auxiliarl, lane improvement is includcd in lhc proposed 50 corridor
Mobilil)' Fee Program. The owncr/applicant shall pa), its proportionate share offunding oi
improvcments to red$cc thc impacts to rhe U,S, 50 Eastboundl Oak Alen!€ Parkway loop
nrerge (Frcovay Mergc 9).

B
(Caltrans

Mou)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisficd \rith the
payment oilhe Highway 50
Inlprovement Fce.

Condition
will be

satisfred
prior to

issuance of
a building

I J9. iA ti-tdd U.S, 50 Westl)ound/Et tpirc Rtnch Road LooF Rahry Merye

To ensure lhat westbound U.S.50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Empirc
Ranch Road loop on-ramp should start thc wcstbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Easl

Bid\vell Slreet - Scott Road off ramp. Thc slip onranp from southbound Empire Ranch Road
rvould mergc in(o this cxlended auxiliary lanc, lrnprovenrents ro this froeway segncnt shall l,c
implcmented by Caltrans. The orvner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvcmcnts to reduce the inlpacts to the U,S,50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop ramp

R
(Caltrans
ivlou)

cD (E). Pw 'l'he condition is salisllcd wi(h the
payment ofrhe Highrvay 50

lmprovemenl Fee.

Condition
rvill be

salisfied
prior 1o

issuance of
a building

permit

Rcsolution No.00000
Pagr 97 of I l3

Page 178

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDll'loNS ol- APPRovAL FOR TlrE r\rANGlNr RANCH PROJ[(] r'(PNl4-293)
}VEST OIi PI.ACERVILLE ROAD, NORI'}I OF lVHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT RO,{D

VI]S'I'ING SI\,IA I,I, LO'T TENl ATIVE SUBT}IVISION MAP, FOI-SODI RANC'I CDNTRAL DISTRICl' DESIGN CIIIDET,INES,
Ai\IENDITIENT I TO TtlE AI\tENDe D AND RES'IATED DEvn[OPvgNT AGREEMENT, lNCLUSlOr"AltY HOUSING AGREE]IENT

i\titigation
I\{casure

ConditionA'Iitigation illeasure
\Yhen

Ronrired
Responsible
f)enrrlnrenl Comments

C ond i tion
Satisficd?

I 40_ .1A l5-lee U.S. 50 Westhouild/Oak Aveilue Pqtloeilj Loop Ronv Merge

T0 ensure thal Weslbound U,S. 50 opcrales a( an acceptable LOS, the northbound Oak

Avcnuc Park*ay loop on{amp should start thc wcstbound auxiliary lanc that ends at lhe

Prairic City Road ofT{amp. Thc slip on-rarnp lrorn southbound Oak Avenue Prrkwa.v $ould
ilerge int0 lhis extended auxiliary laile. Improvemenls to this freeway segment shall be

implemcnlcd by Caltrans, The owner/applicant shall pay ils proportionate share olfunding ol
irnprovcmcnls to rcducc the impacls to thc U.S. 50 Wcstbound/Oak AYcDuc larkway loop

B
(Caltrans
n{0u)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied rvith the
payment olthe Highrvay 50
Improvement l:ee.

Condition
will bc

satislled
prior to

issuance of
a building

pcrnit

l4l lA t5-tfi U.S. 50 llstbounilPruitie Cil! R0ail Loop nanp Merye

To ensurc rhat Wcs{bound t.,,S, 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road

loop ramp nergc, an auxiliary lane to the Folson Boulevard offrarrp diverge shall be

conslructed,'Ihis auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Ivlobility Fee Program, Thc owner/applicant shall pay its propottionate share of funding of
improvenreDts to reduce the impacls to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp

Mcrgc.

B
(Caltrans

MOU)

cD (E). Pw The condition is sarisficd rvith thc
payment ofthe Highrvay 50
lmprovencrrt Fee.

Conditior
rvill bc

satislied
prior to

issuance of
a building

142. 3A.l 5-leg U.S. 50 lye$thounilPtaiie City Road Direct Ramp Merye

To cnsurc lhat Wcstbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at ths Prairie City Road

dir€ct ramp nrerge, an auxiliary lanc ro the Folsom Boulevard offramp diverge shall be

constructed. This auxilia4, lane improvenrent is included in lhe proposed 50 Corridor
N4ohilily Fcc Program, The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ol
improvements, lo reducc lhc inpacts to the U.S- 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road dirccl ramp

mcrgc.

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied rvilh the
payment oflhe Highway J0
ImDroyement Fec.

Condition
rvill bc

satisfied
prior to

issuancc of
a building

nernrit

Resolulion No.00000
Paitc 9S of I 1i

Page 179

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDI'f IONS Ol'APPROyAL I.OR l H !; lllAN(;lNl RANCH PROJUgI {rNl4-291)
w0sT oF PLACERVTLLE noAD, NORTH OF IVUITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD

vEsTtNc si\tAl,l. l,o't TENTATIvE st,BDIvlstoN i\tAP, FoLsor,l RAficH cENTRAL DtsTRtcT DESIcN GUtDsl,tNEs,
,r!rFNnNrnNT r ro'r'r{tr' arlrENr}nD aND Rr'.STATED nnvnl.opfutnNT acREp[{!'.NT_ lNal.ilsroNARv HnllstNc ,tcRnFMRN'r

lvlitigation
tr{eas u re

Condition/lVlitigation l\{easu re
lVhen

Reo u i red
Responsible
Deoartment

Comments
Co nd ition
Setisfied?

t4J JA l5-4r Eostbound US 50 beheeen Prchie City Roa.l und Oak Awnue Pailneq!

To cnsurc that E6tbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road
and Oak Avcnuc Parkway, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on-ramp should merge vith
thc eastbound auxiliary lanc that oxtends to and drops at thc Oak Avenuc Parkrvay offramp
and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on-rarnp should be braided over the Oak
Avcnuc Parkway offramp and start an cxtended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street

- scott Road offramp. Inprovements to this freeway segment shall be implemented by
Callrans. The osner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share of tunding of improyem€nls,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
b-v orvncr/applicant, to reducc the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 betwccn Prairie City Road
and C)rk A.r,enDe Parku'av

B
(pay PFFP/
lnterchang

e fee)

cD (E), Pw Thc condition is satisfied rvith rhe

payment ofthe High*ay 50

lmprovement Fee.

Condition
rvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuancc of
a building

perniit

144. 3A 15.4u U.S. 50 Eoslbonnd / Praiie Cig Road Slip Ranp Merge.

'Io ensure that Eastbound US 50 operatcs at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Pralrie City
Road slip on-ranrp should slart the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to ard drops at the

Oak Avenue Parkway off ranrp (see mitigation measure 3A. I 5"4u, w and x), and the

southbound Prairio Cily Road flyoycr on-ramp should be braided ovcr the Oak Avenue
Parkway ofiramp and stili an extcndcd full auxiliary lanc 10 thc East Bid\vell Sireet - Scolt
Road ollramp" lmprovsnrents lo this free\yay segment shall be implementcd by Ca[trars. The
owner/applicant shall pay its proporlionats shre offunding ofimproventents, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for b.v

olvner/applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbo{nd i Prairie City Road slip ramp

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with thc
paymcnt ofthe Highway 50

Improvement Fee.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

Resolulion No.00000
Page 99 of I l3

Page 180

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



)litigation
llleas u re

Condilion/lvlitigation Measu re
!Vhen

Reouired
Responsible
DeDartment

Comments
Condition
Sarislied?

i 45. 34 l5-4v U.S. 50 Easthound / Prairie City Road Flyovet On-railp lo Oa* Avenue Parkva), Off RMp
Wew

To ensure that Estbound US 50 operates at m acceptable LOS, d€ northbound Prairie City
Road slip on-ramp should slart lhe ctrtbound auxiliary lane that extends to atrd drops at the
Oak Avcnue Parkrvay ofT ramp (see mitigntion meruure 3A. I 54u, v and x), and the

southbound Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp should be braided over lhe Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp and start an cxlcnded full auxiliary lane to lhe East Bidwcll Slrcct - Scott
Road olTramp. Improvenents to lhis frceway segment shall bc implsmenled by Caltrans. Thc
owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate shale offunding of improvcmenls, d may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid lbr by lhc
orvner,rapplicant, to reduce lhe impacts to the U.S.50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyovrr
C)n-ramn tn Oak Ar,cnrre Parkrvav f)ffRamn Weave

B
(pay PFFP

fce)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satislied sith rhe
paymcnt oflhe Highway 50
lmprovement Fee.

Condition
rvill be

satisllod
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

t46 fA I 5'4w U.S. 50 Easthouild / Oak Awnue PLfiwqy Loop Ranp lllerge

To ensure rhat Easrbound us 50 opcratcs at an acceptnble Los, rhe southbound oak AvcDur
Parkrvay loop on-ramp should nerge with the eutbourd auxiliary lane that slarls at thc
southbound Prairis Ciry Road braided tlyover on.ramp and ends at the East Bidwcll Slrcet -
scott Road offramp (sce mitigation measurc 3A,15-4u, v and w). Improv€ments to this
freervay segment shall be implemenlcd by Caltrans, The owner/applicant shall pay its

proportionatc sharc of funding of inpror,ements, as may be deteminod by a n€xus study or
olher appropriate and reliable mcchanism paid for by the owner/applicant, to reduce lhe
imnacrq to II \ 50 Fasthorrnd /Oak Avcnfle Prrkwnv l.donRadD Mcrse

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisficd with lhi
paynrent ofthe Highway 50

lnrp.ovement Fec.

Condition
will bc

salisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

t47. lA I 5-4x U.S. 50 Iy6tbound/ Enpire Ranch Road Loop Rsmp Merge

-lo 
ensure lhat Westbound US 50 operatcs at an acceplable LOS, the nonhbound Empire

Ranch Road loop on-ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lanc that cnds at the East

Bidwell Stre€t .- Scott Road off ramp. The slip on-ramp from southbound Enpire Ranch Road

slip ramp would merge into this cxtcoded auxiliily lane. Improveinents to this freeway
segment shall be implenrented by Callrans. The o\vncr/applicant shall pay its propoilionate
share of funding of improvcmcnts, as may be dct€rrnined by a ncxus study or other

appropriatc and rcliable nechanism paid for by owner/applicant, to reduce lhe impacls to the
I t s 50 weslhoDnd / Fmnire Ranch Road looD ramD merse.

B
(pay PFFP

fce)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied with the
paymenl of the Highwa.Y 50
Improvemsni Fce.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pcrmit

Ptrge 100 o[] 1.3

Page 181

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



VES'TING SIVT.ALL LOT TENTA
rvEs't'0F

f o L$01tl RA ** c ]l c€N'I:n..t t. Dt sTR I cT l] ]:$ tG N f
ROCK E;\$'l' ROAD

N,l eas u re
IVI i tiga t io n

Coodilion/Mitigation Measure
When

Reouired
Rcsp ons i ble
DeDa rl m ent Com nrents

Condition
Sqtisfierl?

t48. 3A I i-4r, U,S, 50 lYestboutrtl / Proirie Ci1. Road Loop Ramp Merge.
To €nsure that Wcstbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the nonhbound Prairie City
Road loop on{amp should slart the w€sthound auxiliary lane that continues beyond lh€
Folsom Boulcvard offranrp. The slip on-rarnp from southbound Prairie Cjry Road slip ramp

rvould mcrgc into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvcments to this free\vay segment shall be

implementcd by Caltrans. The orvner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be deternined by a nexus study or other appropriaie and reliable
mechanisn paid for by owncr/applicanl, io rcduce the impacrs to tho U.S. 50 Westbound /
Prairie Citv Road [,oon Ramn Merse.

B
(pay PFFP

fee)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with thc
payment ofthe Highway 50

lmprovement Fee,

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permit

t49. 3A l5-2a Provile Options Jor A lterntlive Trqnsportation Iv, odet.
Thc owner/appljcant for any particular discretionary development application shall participate
in capital improvements ud operating funds for lraDsit servi@ to increse the percent of
travel by transit. Thc prcject's fair-share participation and ihe 6sociated timing ofthe
improvements and scrvice shall be identified in thc projcct conditions ofapproval md/or the
project's development agrcenrent. Improvemcnts and seryjce shall be coordinated, as

necessary, rvith Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramcnto RT.

B
(pay PFFP

fee and
Transit fee)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisficd wirh thc
payment ofthe Transit Fee.

Condition
will be

salislied
prior to

issuance of
a building

nermit

B
(pay PFIrP

fee)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with the
payment oflhc Spccific Plan
Infrastructurc Fee (SPIF) - Offsite
Road Sel Asids Fce collected prior to
building pcrmit issuance.

Condition
rvill be

salisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

I 50. 3A l5-la Fohon Boalevatd/Blue Ravine Road Interseclion
To ensure that the Folsom Boulevsd/Blue Ravine Road
inter.section opcrates at an acceptabls LOS, the edtbound approach shall
bc reconfigured to coosist oftwo left-turn lanes. one tbrough lane, and

onc right-turn lane. The owncr/applicant shall pay its proportionate shuc of
funding ofimprovements, as may be dcterm;ncd by a Dexus study or other

appropriate and reliabl€ m€chanism paid for by owner/applicant, lo reduce the
imDacrs to the Folsom Boulcvud/Blue Ravine Road inters€ction

Resolulion N0,00000
Pagc l0l of I I l

Page 182

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDl lloNs oF APPROYAL F-OR 
-I HE t\tANCtNl RANCil:lROJEgr (PNl{-293)

WESI'Or PLACI:ltVlLLE IlOr\D, NOkTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAS'I Ol'SCOTT ROAI)
vEs'ilNG Si\r,,\t,L LO'f TENTATtVn SUBDtVI.StON ItAP, IrOr,SOilt RANCH CENTRAL DTSTRICT DESTGN GUtDDLtn-.8S,

A i\l l-.N l)i\lEN-f I 'I'O'l lin AAtllNltI:D ,{\D RESTATF.D l)llVtl.OPMEn-T AGRF.[I\IENT- INCLIISTONA RY llOtlslN(l AC n]:nltlFN'l'
lvlitigation

Cond ition/Nliligation ltvlcasu re
\Vhen

Renuired
Responsible
l) enr rtm € [t Commcnts

Cond itioD
Srtirlip.l ?

r5t lA ti-tb Sible! Streev BIqe Rwine Rool Iilterseclioh
To ensure thal dle Sibley Street/Bluc Ravins Road
intersection opcratcs at an accaptablc LOS, the northbound approach

shall be reconligured to consist oftwo lefi-turn lanes, tlro through lanes,

and one right-turn lanc. Thc owner/applicant shall pay its proponionate share

of funding of irnprovcmcots, as may be determined by a nexus study or
olher approprjate and reliable mechanism paid for by the owner/applicant, to
redrce the imnncts to lhe Siblev Slreet/Bluc Ravinc Road inle.sectiorl

B
(pay PFFP

fcc)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied rvith rhc
payment ofthe Spcciflc Plan
lnfiastructurc Fee (SPIF) - Offsitc
Road Set Aside Fee collected prior to
building permit issuance.

Condition
rvill bc

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

ncrmii
I )2. 3A.15-ti Grottt Line RatuWhite Rocl( Rosd Inleweclion aid lo While

Rock Ron.l wideil,tg hetweer ilte Rtilcho Corlovd CiU linil to Pruiile
City Rottl
Improvements shall bc made to ensure thal the Grant Linc Roadnvhite Rock Road
intersecrion operaleJ at an acceptable LOS- Thc currently County proposed Whire
Rock Road rvidening project rvill widen and realign White Rock Road

from th€ Rancho Cordova City limit to the El Dorado County line (this

analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and build alternalives will
rviden white Rock Road lo live lanes from Prairie City Road to the El

Dorado County l,ine). This rvidening includes improvcmcnts to thc Grant
Line Road intemection and realigning White Rock Road to be the through
m0vemcnt. The improvemcnts includc two edtbound {hrough lancs, onc
eastbound right turn lanc, tNo norlhbound lcli turn lancs, two northbound
right turn lanes, trvo westbound lsli turn lanes and t$'o rvestbound

through lancs. This improlement also includes lhc signaliz0lion ol {he

Whire Rock Road and Grant Line Road intcAection. wilh
implementation of this inrproverrent, the intersection would operate at an

acceptable l,OS A. Thc oN,ner,'applicant shall pav its prolorlionate share of
i'unding ofimprovem€nls to the agency rcsponsible for improvemenls.
hased on a program established by that agency lo reduce the impacts to
tlre ri.ant Line Road/White Rock ,qoad inlcrscclion

B
(pay

CTDF)s

cD (E), Pw The condition is sa(isfied with the
paymcnt ofthe Sacramento County
Transportntion Devolopment Fee
(scTDr).

Condition
wili be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pefmit

Rerolrlaon No.00004j
Page 102 of I li

Page 183

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



Mitigafion
NIeasu re

Condilion/Mitigation Nleasu re
When

Rennircd
Responsible

Commcnls
Cond ition
Satislied?

I 53, 3A.l 5-lo Eisthou,t.l U.S. 50 rc an altenative to inprovenrcnls nl the Folsont
Boulevard/U.s. 50 Eostbound Ramps Intersectioil
The owner/applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding ofimprovcments lo lhe
agency responsiblc fbr improyemcnts. bascd on a program established
b) that agcncy to reduce the inpacts to the Folsom Boulevildru.S. 50
Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
'l o ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ranps
intcrscction op€rates at an acceptablc LOS, auxiliary lanes should be

added lo easlbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to €asl ofFolsonl
Boulcvard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Reboil for the ll.S. 50 Auriliarv l.ane Proiect

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

cD (E), PW The condition is satisficd wilh the
payment ofthe Hjghlvay 50
Improvement Fcc,

Condition
will bc

satisficd
prio. to

issuance of
a building

pemii

| 54, iA.t5-tp Grttrl Line RoorU Slxte Route l6 Intersection

To ensrre that the Crant Line Road/Statc Routc I 6
inlersection operates at an acceptablc LOS, tho northbound and

' soLrtlrbound approachcs shall lt reconfigured to consist of ore lell-turn lane and one shared
through/right-lurn lane. Protrctcd leli-turn signal
phasing shall bc provided on the nodhbound and soulhbound approaches.
lmprovcmcnts to the Crant Linc Road/State Route I 6 intersection are

ccnlained rvilhin th€ County Oevelopment lree Program, and 0ro

scheduled for \4easurc A funding. lnprovemcnts to this intersection shall be implementcd by
Caltrans, Sacramenlo County, and the City ofRancho CordoYa.
'l he owner,'applicant shall pay its proportionate sha.e of funding of
improvements to lhe agency responsible for improvcnrcnts, based on a

program established by that agcncy ro reduce the impacts lo thc Orant
l.ine noad/.State Rdrte l6 intersection

B
(Caltrans

MOU/)
SCTDF

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisficd with the
payment ofthc Sacramento County
Transportation Dcvelopment Fee
(scTDF).

Condition
will be

salisfied
prior to

issrancc ol'
a building

permit

Resolution No,00000
Prgc 103 of I Ii

Page 184

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



goNDn tONs oF Appllov.,\l_ FoR ]'H g M^li(;ti$t RANcH pROJEC1'
\vEs'r'oF pLAcERVt LLI t{OAt), NORl]t Or WUITE ROC'K RO/{D, EAS].O

VIiSTINC Si\I.\1,1, l,O1'TENT,'\]lVE StlBDl\tlSlON IUAP, FOl,S0l\l RANCH CENI RAl, l)lsl'RICT l)ESlcN GUIDELINDS,
Allllln-l)l\lF]NT I TO Ttlll Al\lliNl)l'll) AND IIIiS:TITED D!'.1'lit,Opllll:N'l'^a:llf,'F I!'l EN'I, INCI.I'SIOil;IRY IIOUSING ACREETJ IiNT

( rh.. I .t-irJ,
!'scoTT RoAn

I\litigntion
ill ea s rr rp Condition/)l{i(igation iVeasu re

When
Reor i red

Responsible
f)enrrtmpni Commenls Cond ition

Sa tirfied ?
I 55. 3A. I 5'l q E0slhouil.l U,S. 50 heheeen Zirfondel Drive util Sunrise Boilewnl

To cnsure that Eostbornri U.S,50 opcrates at an

acceptable I-OS between Zinl'{ildcl Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus/carpool
(HOV) lane shall be constructcd. fhis improvemrnt is currcntly
planned as pan ol'fte Sacrarnento 50 Bus-Carpool L,ane and
Communitv Enhanccmcnts Proiect. The owner,/applicanl shall pay ils
proporlioDal€ share of funding of irnprovemenls to the agency
rcsponsible for improvements, based on a program established b), that
agetrc]'to reducc the irnpacts to Eastbound ll,S- j0 betrvccn Zinl'andel
Drivc Md Sunrise Boulevard

B

{Cnltrans
MOU)

cD (D), Pw The condition is satisied vith thc
paynent ofthc Highrvay 50
Improvement Fee.

Condition
will be

satislied
prior to

issuance of'
a building

permit

I 56- 3A.1 5- l r Eastbouttd U.S, 5lt belveert Hazel Avenue atfi lolsorn Eoulerirtl

To cnsurc that Estbound [.,.S. 50 operates at an
acceplable [,OS behv€en Hazcl Avcnue and Folson Boulevard, an

auriliary lanc shall be constructed. This improvenlent was rcconmcnded
in the Traflic Opcrations Analysis Report for the U.S, 50 Auxiliary Lanc
Project, This improvcment !s included in the proposed 5$ Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The owner/applicant sball pay its proportionate share of funding of improvemcnts to lhe
agency responsible for improvemcnls, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts lo Eastbound U.S.50 between Hael Avenue and Folsom Boulevard

B
(Caltrans

MOIJ)

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied with lhe
payment oflhe Highrvay 50
lmprovement Fce.

Condition
lvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuancc of
a building

permit

I 57. iA. I 5-l y lyeslbounll U.S. 50 betweeil Hazel Awnue ard S.tnrise Boulevffd

To ensure that Westl:ound U.S. 50 operatcs al an

acceptable LOS betwcer Hazel Avenue and Suniisc Boulevard. an

auxiliary lane shall be conslructed.'fhis improvcnrcni was recomnrended
in thc TraUlc Opcrations Analysis Report for rhe U.S. 50 Auxiliuy Lanc
Proieot, and included in the proposcd Rancho Cordova Parl<rvay inrerchange project.
lmprovcm0nts to this freelvay segmeDt shall be implemented by Callrans.
The owncrhpplicant shall pay i(s proportionate share of funding of
improvemonts to lhe agency responsible for improy€ments. based on a
progranr establishcd by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound
U-S. 50 behveen Hucl Avcnuc and Sunrise lloulevard

(Caltrans
MOU)

cD (E), Prv 'l he condition is satisfied with the
payrnent oflhe Ilighway 50
ImproYement Fcc.

Condition
rvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuancc ol
a building

permil

Resolulion No.000UC

Prge I04 ofl l3

Page 185

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNl)ll toNs ot APPROYAI- t-ott rHU I\tANctNt RANCll I'RO.'OCT (PNl{-293)
wtisl'0t' PLAcIiRvil.LE RoAD, i\oRl H o!'wllfrE Rocx Ro.{D, cAsl'ot'scoT'r RoAr)

VESTtT"C SlrtAl,L LO'l'TliN'l'A'l'lVE StiBDlVlSlON lllAP, l-Ol,SONl R,rNCll C}]NTtlAl. DISTRICT I]ESlcN GtllDlll.,lNt:S,
ar\r r-.NDir,rE\T rro 1'lll: At\tENDED ,\ND Rr,:sTATEn nltvEr,opr\.rI)N r A(:RItct\tF_N't'- lNct.r!sroN,{n}, lrotlsrN{': icREn[.rnN'r

iVlitigalion
Condition/[,Iitig*tion i\'Ieasure

\Vhcn
Rearirrd

Rcsponsible
Deoa rtment

Comments
Condition
Satisfied ?

I 5lt. 34. I 5-lw U,S. 50 Easlbounluf'olsont Boulet'ar.l Ilnnp Merye

To ensure that Dastbound U.S. 50 opcratcs at an acceptable

LOS at the liolson Iloulcvard ncrgc, an auxiliary lane fron lhe F0lsom

Boulevard nerge to thc Prairic Cily Road diverge shall be constructed.

This improycilrent was recommended ir lhe Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the tJ.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Prcjecl. This improvemcnt is

inciuded in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
o\\,ner/applicant shall pay its proporlionatc share of Iunding of improvernents to
the agency responsible for improvements, bascd on a prograrr
cstablished by that ag€ncy to reduce the impacts to the U.S,50
Easthound/Folsom Boulevard Ramn Merse

B
(Caltrans
MOU)

cD (E). Pw The corrdition is satisficd rvilh thr
payment ofthe Highway 50

lmproYement Fee.

Condition
rvill bc

satisfied
prior lo

issuance ol
a building

pcrmit

)9. 3A.15-lhh U.S. S 0 EtslboilD tuFolsom Bou levard

To ensure that Westbound U"S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at

the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City
Road loop ramp merge shall be construcled. Improvcmcnts lo lhis
freervay segnrent shall be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane

irnprovenent is included in the proposed 50 Coridot Mobility Fcc

Program. The o$,ner/applicant shall pay ils proportionate shars ol'funding of
improvements, as may be detcrmined by a nexus study or other
afpropriate and reliablc nechanism paitl for by thc orvner/applicant, to reduce the
imnacts ro rhe li-,S 50 Eastbound / Folsonr Boulevard diverse

B
(Caltrans

N,IOU)

cD (E). PW The condition is satisficd wilh the
payment oflhe Highway 50
lnrprovement Fee.

Condition

. will be

satisfisd
prior to

issuancc of
a building

pcrnit

l 60. 3A.l 5- l ii U,S, 50 l/stboutrtUltazel.4veDue Direcl Rane Merge

To cnsure lhat Wcstbound U.S. 50 opcratcJ al an acceptablc
LOS at the !lazcl Avcnue direct ramp merge, an auxiiiary lane to tic
Sunrise Boulevard offranrp diverge shall be consttucted. Ihis auxiliar-y.'

larre improv€menr is included in the proposed 50 Conidor N4obilily Fee

Prograrn. The o\rner/applicanl shall pay its proportionate share offunding ol'
inrprovemerrts to the agency responsible fbr improvements, based on a

program cslablishcd by lhat agcncy lo rcducc lhc impacls lo thc U.S. 50
Westbornd/Hgzel Avenrrc direcl.ftmn neroe

B
(Callrans
MOU)

cD (E)_ PW The condition is satisfied wirh thc
payment ofthe Highsay il)
lmprovement Fcc.

Condition
\Yill be

saristicd
pricr to

issuancc of
a building

permit

Resolution No.00000
Page 105 of I I 3

Page 186

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



CONDITIONS OF APPROV;\ L liOR 1'Il E IlAn-clNl R.4NCl.t PROJECI' (PN I,l-291)
\VEST O}'PLAC}:RVILLE ROAD, NOR'I'I' OF WIIITtr ROCK ROJTI), NAST OT'SCOTT IIOAD

vEs't'tNc s;\lALl- LoTTENTATIVE StJBDI\/rSrON rlrArr, !'Or,SOIvt RANCH CtiN'l'tu{L DtSTRtCT De StCN GulrrDLtNES,
-{!ll}:Nl)ilrE}i'J: I 1'o Tllu At}IENDED AND RESltA t'!I) DEVELOPITEN'r AGRt)E&tEN'f. h*CLUSIONARy HOUSTNG ACRtiE}tsNl'

iUitigation
Nleasrrre Condition/!litigation l\'Ieasu re

lVhen
R pn rrired

Responsible
Comments Con d itio u

Satisfied?
l6 t. lA, I i-2b Potlicipilte iil lhe Ciys liausporlfltion Syslen illatngeilunt Fee Progrnnt

The orvner/applicanl for any particular discrctionary
development applicarion shall pay an appropriate mounl inlo lhc City's
oxisling Transportation Systern Managcncnt Fcc Progran lo reduce thi
numbcr ofsingle-occupanl aulomobile lravel on area roadways nnd
intcrscctions.

B cD (E), Pw Thc condition is satislied ivith rhe

paymenl ofthe Transit Fee-

Condition
rvill be

satisllcd
prior kr

issuance of
a huilding

t62.. 3A. I 5-3 l'fl! Fuil CDst oJ llenti|ied Inproyeuents llat Arc Not fundetl by the CiII's Fee Prcgruu.

ln accordancc rvilh lt4casurc W, lhc orvner/applicant lbr anJ.' pani(ular discretionary
dcvclopnent application shall providc fair-share contributjons lo the Ciry's transforrattoo
impact fee program to lully llnd inrprovenenls only requiretl hecause ofthe Specifia Plan.

B
(Callrans

MOU,
PFFP fcc,
scTDF)

cD (E), PW Thc condition is satisfied with thc
payrnent ofthe Sacramenlo County
Transportation Dcvelopment Fce
(SCTDF) and the Specific Pl{n
lnliastrucurc Fcc (SPIF).

Condition
rvill bc

salislied
prior lo

issuance of
a building

oermit
t 63. 3A-l 5-4a Sible! StreelBlue Raviile Road lillerseclioil

To ensure that thc Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road inlersection operates at a LOS D rvith lcss
than the Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach shall be recontlgurcd lo
consist oftrvo lc[t-lurn lanes. nvo through lanes, and one dedicated right-Ium lane. The
owncrapplicant shall pay its proportionatc share offunding ofimprovcmenls, as may be

dctcrnincd by a ncxus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid lbr by

orvner/applicani, to reducc ths irnpacls to thc Siblev Strcet/Bius Rayinc Road intersactjon

B

Pay PFFP
fee

cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied rvith the
paymcnt ofthc Specific Plan
Inliastrucrure Fee (SPIF) -Offsite
Road Sct Aside Fcc collcctcd prior to
building permit issuance,

Condition
witl be

salisficd
prior to

issuancc of
a building

t64 3A. I 5-4c Etsl Eirlwell StreeUCollegc S!rcet

To cnsurc lhat the East Bidwell Slroef/Collcge Street intersection opcratcs at ac0eplable LOS
C or better, lhe \yestbound approach shall bc reconligured lo consisr ofone lefGturn lone. onc

leli / through lane. and trvo dedicated right-turo lanes. The owner/applicant shall pay its
proportiooate share of funding of irnproven)enls, as may bB deteflnined by a nexus study or
olhcr appropriarc and reliablc mcchanisD paid for by orvner/applicant, to rcducc thc impacls
to the East Bidwell Slrcet/College Street intcrseclion

B

Pav PIiFP
fee

cD (E), Pw* The condition is satisfied tvith rhe

paymcnt ol'the Spscitic Plan
Inliastruotutc Fcc (SPIF).

Condition
rvill bc

satisfied
p.r'or to

issuailce ol'
a buildirg

Rcsolution Nc'.00000
I'agc 106 ol'I li

Page 187

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDl noNs olr APPRovAL Ioll l'rrE rr.rANGrNt RANcll PRo.tDcT (PNl,r-293)
IVESI' OI'PLACER\iILLI] ROAD, NORI'H OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAO

vEs'ilNG SttlAr,t, LOr'l'ONt'A'r'tVI SUltDtVlSlON MAP; FOl,Sotl.t RANCH CENTRAI- D|STRtCT DESTGN GtnDrtLrNlis,
AI\I I.;\I)i\IIiN1' I 'I-O 1'II D ATUENDDD AND RESI'ATED DEVELOPI\'IEN'I'AGREE]V'!]NT. INCI,IJSION/TRY IIOT'SINC AGROOIVIENT

ll itiga tion
i\'leesu re

Condition/l\'Iitigation iUeasu re
\Vhen

Reo uired
Responsible
D€oarfment Comments

Cond ition
S.ticfied?

| 65. JA. I i-49 Ook Avetue Purkvrl'/Eflslon ynllc), Parhva!

To ensure that the Oak Avcnue Parkway/Easton Vallcy
Parkway irlersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound
approach shflll be reconfigured lo consist oftlvo left-turn lancs, two
through lanes, and lrvo right-turn lanes. The owner/applicant shall l'und and
corstr0ct these improvemenls

B
Pay

SCTDF

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisfied rvhh the
paym€nr ofthe Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF).

Condition
rvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuancc of
a buildirrg

I 66_ iA. 
' 

5-t f Oak Avenue Pnrkwa!/ivi.Idle Roud lnterccctioil

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Mjddle Road intcrsectjon (6 shown in the FPA)
opcratcs al an acccptablc I-OS, conlrol all movements with a stop sign. Thc applicant shall

lund and construct thcsc improvcmcnls.

B cD (E), Pw 'Ihc condition is satislled rvith the
paynlent ofthe Specific Plan
lnfrdtructur€ Fee (SPIF).

Condition
rvill be

salislled
prior to

issuance of
a huilding

oermit
161 JA.r5-U Htzel Awhue hetween Madison Avenue wd Curragh Downs Drive

To ensurc that Hazcl Avcnue opcratcs at an acccptable LOli bets'een Cunagh Downs Drive
and Cold Country Boulevard, Huel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This improvement
is part ofthc County adoptcd Hazcl Avcnue rvidcning project.

B cD (E), PW The condition is satisfied rvith the
payment ofthe Sacramento Counly
Transponation Devclopnrent Fce
(scTDF).

Condition
will bc

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

ncrmit

t68 3n. t 5- il: ll'hite Roch R0n.m'i,td|i4d Wa! Inte$ectioil

To snsurB tlrar the Whilc Rock Road/Windfi€ld Way intersection operates at an acceptable

l-OS. th0 inrorscc(ion must be signalizcd and separate norlhbound left and right turn lanes

musl be slripcd. The applicant shall pay its ptoporlionate share of iunding of improvemenls lo
lhe ag€ncy responsiblc for improvements, based 0n a program established by that agency to

reduce rhe impacts to thc whi(c Rock Road/Windfieltl Way intcFcction,

B
Pav

SCTDII

PW The condition is salislied \rirh the
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transportation Devclopment f ee
(scTDF).

Condilion
rvill be

satisfiei
prior to

issuance 01'

a building
nermit

Page 107 of I ll

Page 188

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrl'rods ot'.tHiR0v.AL rroR THR i\tANctNr RANcn pnoJEcT (pt\it{-293)
wus'r'oF PLAcEllvtLLtt RoAD, NORTH oF WHIIE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOt-t ROAD

vDsTlNG Sr'rALr. l.oT TENTATTVE SUBDTVT.STON rltAP, FOLSOi\.t RANCil CENTRAL DTSTRtCT DESIcN GUtDr:LtNCS,
,{ j\lllf D}l UNT I 1'o Tll E Aivl l:N0flr,A**D R EST.ATETD;DEVELOPII{XN:r ACRII}:M!:i\Yf. l]\{'eLIISIONARY HOUSINc AOREEI\l ENf

lU itigation
Condition/i\Iitigation Measu re

When
Ren,r irerl

Responsible
Deoartment

Comm ents
Con d ition
Sarisfied?

I 69. lA, I 5-4i Gtonl Liilc Road/While Rock Roild Inlersectloil

To ensurc that the Crant Linc RoadAVhite Rock Road intersection opcralcs at an acceptable
t-OS E or better this intersection should bc rcplaced by some type ofgrade scptralcd
intersection 0r interchange-

lmprovemenLs to lhis int€rseotion are idcntificd in the Sacrmento County's Proposed General
Plan. Implementation ofthesc improvements rvould assist in redilcing tral'fic impaots on this
intersection by providing acoeptable opcration. lntersection inrprovemcnls must bc

implernented by Sacramcnto County. The applicant shall pay its proponionale shfie of
llnding ofimprovenrcnts to lhe agency rcsponsible for improveDcnts, based on aprogram
established by that agcncy (o reduce the impacts to thc Cranl Line Roadnvhile Rock Road
intersectibn.

B
Pay

SCTDF

PW The condition is satisfied with rhe
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transporta(ion DeYolopmcnt Fee
(scTDF).

Yes
Condit'on
vill bc

satisfi€d
prior to

issuance of
a building

pernrit

I 70. lA. | 5-4j Gfirl Lihe Road hetween llrhite Rock Rood and Kiefet Boulevartl

To improvc opcration on Cranl Line Road betrveen White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard,
lhis road!\,ay segment nust hc rvidened to six lanes. This improyem€nt is proposed in th€

Sacranrento County and the City of Rancho Cordovfl Gencral Plans; horvever, it is not in the
2035 )vl1'P. lmprovemenls to this roadway segment must be implemcntid by Sactamenlo
County and the City of Rancho Cordoya.

The applicant shall pay it"- proportionatc rharc of funding of inprovements t0 the agency

responsiblo lor improvements. bascd on a program cstablished by that agency to reduce the

impacrs (o Crant Line Road bctrveen white Rock Road and Kicl'cr Boulevard.

Th€ identilicd inprrvenrcnt \,ould mor€ than offser lhe impacls specifically related to lhe
l;olsom South of U,S. i0 Droicct on this road\vav segment,

B Sacramento
County
City of
Rancho
Cordova

The condition is satisfied rvith thc
payment ofthe Sacramento County
Transporlrtion Developmcnt Fec
(scrDF)-

Condition
!vill be

satisficd
prior to

issuancc of
a building

perrnit

Resolulioo No. iJC0C0

Paer 108 of I l:i

Page 189

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



Itl itigfltion
Condition/l\'Iitigalion lVleasu re

n0,rDi,E.{,S
I CENTRAI
ill!:lYxt lls(

When
Reouired C om m enls Cond ition

Satis licd ?

I7t. Ordill l,hte Nod belvcel Ki4cr Boulevar.l and Jachson Highw(!

To improve operation on Grant Line Road belrvcen Kiefer Boulevud Jackson Highway, d:is
roadway scgm€nt could bc rvidcned to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City ofRancho Cordova General Plans: however, it is not in the
203t MTP. lnrprovcmenls to this road\vay sogment musl be implemcnted by Sacramento
County and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its preportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
rcsponsible lor improvemenls. bascd on a progiam established b_v lial agency to reduce the
impacrs ro Crant Line Road hetween Kiefer Boulcvard and Jackson Highway.

The idcntjtlcd imlrovement rrould morc than offset rhc impacts specifically related ro the
Folsom South olU-S- i0 nroiccton this roadivnr scsm?nl.

B Sacrameilto
County
City of
Rancho

Cordova

The condition is satisfied wirh rhc
payment ofthe Sacramcnto Couilly
'l ransportation Development Fce
(scTDr-).

Condition
*ill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pcrmil

112- lA. I 5.4t Hozel At'enac betveut Currugh Dovns Dtive (nd U.S. 50 lll*tbound Ramps

The applicant shall pay im proporti0natc share of lunding of improvcments to the agency
responsiblc for improvements on Hazel Avenue, bascd on a program cstablished by that
ag€ncy to reducc thc impacts lo Hazel Avenu€ between Curraeh Dorvns Drive and U.S. 50
Wcstbound Ramps,

B Sacrsnento
CouDty
Citv of
Rancho
Cordova

Thc condition is satistied with rhc
payrnert of lhe Sacramento Counry
'f ransportation Development I;ec
(scTDF).

Condition
rvill be

satisfiid
prior to

issuance of
a building

Rcsolution No- 00000
Poge 109 ol l 13

Page 190

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDrTroNs oF AlpRovAr, FoR,Tll$ ruAN6tNt:Rti{elT]mitEe't' (pNld-293)
WESTOF'PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTI' OF WIIII'E ROCK ROAD, EAST OF S(:OTT ROAD

vES'rlNC Si\1,\LL LOT'IRNTATIVf, SUBDMSION MAPl FOLSONI RANCH CEN'TRAL DlSl'RICT DESIcN Cti'll)ELINES,
Alll!:NDI\I€NT I l fl l'tlu A}TENDED AND RES'r:ATtrD nfVEl-OPiUnNT 

'rCIlcI'UEN'.r.lNCt 
l]Sloli.{n:tr ilousli\c AGlu,:El\'tEN1'

trl itigr tion
Nl easure Condition/i!titigation iVleasure

lVh en

Reou ired
Responsible
I)eDa rlm en I Com ments

Condition
Satisfied?

I 71. 3A. I 5-lnt lyhile Roch Roul behueeil Groti Llne Rond and Praiile Cit! Roild

To inprovc operation on White Rock Road belween 6rant Linc Road ald Prajric City Road,
this roadvay segmenl shall be widencd lo six lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035
M IP brt is not included in thc Sacramento County Cencral Plan. Improvenonls to this
roadrvay segment must be implcmented by Sacramento County.

the idenlitied improvemcnt rvould morc than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom Soolh ofU.S. 50 projcct on this roadrvsy segmenr. Howe\rr, becausc ofother
deveiopmcnt in the region that rvould substantially incr€ase traflic levcls, this roadway
segmont would continuc to operale at an unacceptablc LOS F even with the capacity
improvemcnts identified to miligate Folsom Plan Area impacts.

The applicant shall psy its proportionato sbare of funding of improvemcnts to the agency
responsiblc for inprovemcnts, based on a program established by that ag€ncy to reduce thc
isnrcts tn White Ro.k Road hetu,een Orrnt I ine Rnad and prririo l.itv llnil

B
Pay

SCTDF

Sacramcnto
County

The condition is satisfied lyith the
payment ofthe Sactam€nlo County
Transportation Development Fce

(scTDF).

Con{.lilion
will bc

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

pcrmit

t't4. 3A. I 54n ,1/hite Nach Raod beheeeil Efrpire Ronch Rood and Corson Crossing Road

To improve operation on Whilc Rock Road beM-ccn En)pire Rdch Road and Carson
Crossing Road, this roadrvay segment shall be widened to six lanes. lmprovcments to lhis
roadway segillent shall be implemented by Sacranlento County,

The applicant shall pay its proportiona(e share of funding of iruprovoments to the agency
responsible for impro\,ements, based on a program eslablished by thai agency to rcduce the
imoacts to Whitc Rock Road betrvcen Emnire Ranch Road and Carson Crossinq Road.

B

Pay
SCTDF

Sacramento

County
Thc condition is satisfied with thc
payment ofthe Sacrarnento County
Transponation Development Fee
(scrDF).

Condition
r+ill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

permil

Rosolurion No.00000
Page I l0 of I l;

Page 191

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



['litigation
lVleerure Cond ition/lll itigation illeasu re

When
Reouired

Responsible
Den, rlm enf Comments

Condition
Satisfied ?

175, lA. t t-40 While Rock Roa.Uctfion Crcssiilg Rool Intersectioil

To cnsurc that the White Rock Road/Carson Crcssing Road intersection operates at an
acceplable LOS. thc castbound right lurn lane shall bc conv€rted inro a separate free lighl tum
lane, or double righl. lmprovcments lo lhis intersection musl be implemented by El Dorado
Counly^ The applicant shall pay its proportionale share of funding of improyemenls to the
agency rcsponsible for irnprovements, based on a program cstablished by thal agency to
ftducc thc imdocts to the Whilc Rock Road/Carson Crossine Road lrters&tion

B
Pay

SCTDF

cD (E). Pw The condition is satisticd with lhe
payment ofthc Sacramcnto County
Transponation Development liee
(scrDF).

Condition
rvill bc

salislled
prlor to

issuance of
a building

oermil
176" 3A. I 54p Hazel Avenue/U,S. 50 We*bouutl Rurps lnletection

To ensure lhal ths I Iazel Avcnuc/U.S. 50 westbound rffips inters€ction operates at an

acceptablc LOS, the \vestbound approach shall bc rcconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left
turn lane, one shared left- lhrough lane and three dcdicated right-turn lancs. Improvemenls to
this iDlersection shall be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County. The applicant
shall pay ils proporlionate shar€ of funding of improl,ements 10 the agency rc"-ponsible for
inprovenrcnls, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacls to thc
Hazel Avenuc/U.S. 50 Westbound RamDs lnterscction.

B
Pay

SCTDF

cD (E), PW The condition is sarisfied rvith thc
payment ofthc Sacramento County
Transportation Development Fcc
(scTDF),

Condition
rvill bc

satisficd
prior to

issuance ol
a building

pcnnit

JA. I )-4q Easlhoutd US 50 beMeen Zinltut.lel Dilve qnd Sutlrise Boulerard

To ensure that lrast[iound US i0 opera(€s at an acceplabic LOS betwccn Zinfandel Driyc and
Sunrise Boulcvard, an additional eastbound lane could b€ constructed. This intprovement is

rot censistent \vith thc Concept faciljty in Calhans Stale Routc 50 Corridor System
\4anagcmont Plan: thcrcforc, it is not likel.v to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030.

Consrructioil ofthe Capiiol South Easr Connector, including widcning White Rock Road and
Crant Line lload to six lancs rvith limited access, could divcrt some traffic fron U.S. J0 and
putially mitigate the project's rmpacl, The applicant shall pay its proporlionatc shtre of
lunding of intprovcmcnti to thc agenc-y rcsponsible for improvements, based on a program
cstablishcd by lhat agcncy to reduce the impacrs lo Eastbound U.S. 50 bct\vccn Zinfandcl
Drivc and Sunrisc Boulevard.

B
Pay

SCTDF

cD (E). Pw The condhion is sarisfied rvith thc
payment ofthc Sacramento County
Transponation Developmenl Fee
(scTDF).

Condition
rvill bc

satisfied
prior to

issuancc of
a building

permit

Resolution:.1o.00000
Pagcllloflll

Page 192

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



VES ING SII.I]TI,L LOT TENTATITTE
!vlis't'oF PLAcr:Rvl

RANCII C[N'IRJ\L DISTRICT DISICN GUIDT]LINES,

ir,tANc
ITE ROCK ROAD. EAST Ot'SCOTT nOAI)

i\l itigation
illeacrr rc Cond ition/l\Iitigation IVIeasu re

When
Reouired

Responsible
DeDartnen t

Commcnls Condition
Sn t is lied ?

I 78_ iA. I 5-4r Eastbouild US 50 belveeu Rntcho Cordova Parkwy ontl Hazal Avenue

To ensilrc that Uastbound US 50 operates at iln acceplablc l,OS berween Rancho Cordova
Parkway and Hazel Avcnuo, an additionai castbound lane could be conslrucrcd. This
inproyement is not consistent with lhc Concept Facility in Caltrans Srate Route 50 Corridor
System i\4anagcment Plani the.efore. it is not likely to be inplcmcnted bv Caltrans by 20i0.

Construction of the Capilol South East Conneclor, including rvidcning White Rock Road and
Crant Linc Road lo six lancs rvith linritcd access, could divcrt some rraffic offofU.S. 50 and
partially nitigale lhe prcject's impact. The applicant shall pav jls proportionate share of
fundirtg of improvemcnts to thc agency responsible for improventcn(s, based on a program
establishcd by that agency to rsduce the impacts lo Eastbound U,S. 50 betwecn Rancho
Cordova Park*av and l-lazel Avcnrt:

B
Pay

SCTDF

cD (E), P\\' The condition is satisficd wiih the
paymcnt ofth€ Sacramento County
Transponation DcvclQpment Fcc
(scTDF)-

Condition
rvill be

satistied
prior to

issuancc of
a building

permii

I 79. 3A. I 5-4s Ersthound US 50 beneeen Folson Boulewill and Pruiie Ciry Roail

To cnsure tha( Eas!bound {JS 50 operates at an acceptable LOS bctween Folsom Boulcvard
and Prairie Citv Road, thc castbound auxiliary lanc should be converted to a mixed tlow lanc
that cxtcnds to afld drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see ntitigation nreasure
34,15-4t). Improvcments to this ficcNay segrnent must be implcmentcd by Caltrans. This
improvement is not consistenr with lhe Concept Faciliry in Calrans State Rourc 50 Corridor
System Managemcnt Plan; lheretbre, ir is nor likely to b€ implemcntcd by Caltrans by 2030.

Construction ofrhc Capitol Soulh Iast Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Crant Line Road to six lanes wilh limited access. could divcrt somc traffic off of [J.S. -J0 and
partially nitigate thc projcct's intpact.

The appl icant shall pay ils proportionatc share of t'unding of improvemcnts, as may bc

deternined by a ncxus study or olher appropriate and reliable mechanism pdid for by
applicant, lo reduce thc impacts to Easlbound U.S, 50 bctwcen Folson Boulevard and Prairie
Citv Road

B
Pay

scrDF

cD (E), Pw The condition is satisficd lvilh the
pa1'ment ofthe Saoramento County
Transponation Dcvelopfi ent Fee
(scTDF).

Condition
rvill be

satisilcd
pribr to

issuance of
a building

pcrmit

llerDlution No.00000
Pagell2olll-1

Page 193

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



coNDt'noNs oFAppltoviL FoRTilE t\lANcrh,l RANCH pS0Jr,fripNr4;93) --
wESI'Ol'PLACERV|LLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD. e.rs:r Or SCOrr no.rn

VT:S'TIN6 SI}I.{LL LOT TSNI ATIVE SUBDIVISION i\IAP, FOLSOI RANCTI CINTRAL DISTRICT DESICN GUIDELINES,

Il itigation
lll eas u re

Condition/Nlitigation II,Ieasu re
lVhel

Reou ired
Responsible
f)eDrrfnrenl Conmenls Condition

Satisfied?
I 80, Credit Reih, buH emeil A gree,nent

Prior to the recordation ofthe first final map, the orvner/applicant and Ciry shall cnter into a
credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvcments that are includcd in the
Folson: Plar Arca's Public Facililies Financing Plan.

M CD (E)

'T he owner/applicant has cnlered into a
SPIF Credjt/Reimbursencnt
Agreenrents wirh the Ciry for eligible
improvemenls construcled by the
o$ner/apDlicant.

Yes

r8t Mechnticul Yentilarioil
Prior ro the issuance ofBuilding Permits, the otvner/applicant shall show on the plms lhat
mechanical vcntilation shall be inslalled in all residcntial uses to allow residents ro keep doors
and windows closed, as desired, for acousticai isoiarion. The building plans shall be subject lo
roview and approval by the City Conrnrunity Development Deparlment,

B cD (B) {P) This condition rvill bc reviewcd and
approved by the Community
Development Depatnent prior to the
issuance cfa building permit.

CondiLion
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

I 82. tvindows I'ucitg White Rock Rosd
All second floor bedroon windows shall be a minimum STC rating of30 for houses
conslructcd on lots located adjaceot to White Rock Road from \yhich the road is visible.

cD (P) (B) This condition will bs rcvicwed and
approved by the Community
Developnrent Department prior to the
issuance ofa building pennit.

Condition
rvill be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of
a building

ncrmil

TS

Resolutian No.00000
Pagc I li ot I 13

Page 194

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



OF SCOTT ROAI)
DUSIGN GTIIDELINDS,

i\'l it iga t io tr

ll eas rr re Condition/l\litigation lVleasure When
Reouired

Responsible
Deoartment Comnenls Condition

Satisfied?
t83 Landscapirg Pltn

Orvner/applicant shall submit a landscape plan tbr all arero (by phass or subdiyision) ofthe
project !vhere owncr/applicant proposes to install landscaping on residential lots. The
landscape plan shall rake into account the thcn existing statc or local rules and regulations
relaled to landscape lvater usagc and water wise landscape principles. The landscape plans
shall bc subntitted and approved by thc Community Developnent Director prior to lhe
issuance of a building permi( in the phase or subdivision.

Own€r/applicant 5hall conrply wifh any stare or local rules and regulations rclaring to
lardscape watcr usage and landscaping rcquircmcnts ilecessitaled lo mirigate lbr drought
condi(ions

cD (P) (E) The Cornmunity l)evclopmcnr
Departmcnr has revierved md approved
the landscape plans fr)r rhis suhdivision.
Thc approved ludscape plans include
all ofthe requircd measurcs in this
condition

Condition
will be

satisficd
prior to

issuancc of
a building

pernit

I 84. Ptivale Recrcqlioilal AfieniA
Thc applicant shall resorve a 2.5 acre site in lhe large lot tentative map arca, cxclusive of Lots
I through 9 but in the vicinity ofthese lots, for a private recrcational amenity. Ifby the time
ofthe final Design Revicw approval lor Lors I rhrough 9, a builder(s) ha elecled not to
construct thc private amenity, the reservation ofland shall be remoYed, In addiion lo the
rcservation of land, the applicant shal I include in the Infraslructure CFD for Mangini Ranch a
Service lax lbr the mainlcnancc ofthe priva{e amenity,

M cD (E (P) The reservation ofland lor tho lroposcd
tecreational amenity is shown on the
recorded Large Lot Final Map tbr
Mangini Ranch Phase L Iflhc
orvner/applicant dcsircs to conslruct a
private recreational amenily in the
luture, the Community Developntent
Dcpartmcnt will vcrify complirncc Nith
lhis coDdirion.

Yes

Resalution Na.00000
Pngel14oflli

Page 195

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 196

07/28/2020; Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10501 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 4 Subdivision

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No.
4 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on February 13,2018.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 4
Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 4 Subdivision will
create a total of 73 single-family high density residential lots. With the approval of the Final
Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10501 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 4 Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 197

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



ALDER CREEK PARKWAY
..j. i

i-t i-' j-r=";1'r'
- -:.-.l

.j,.

4*--r-:-.+;

l.i1'
-----ij-f,.-_
, Ir'i r ,_l! F!--ri-la

o
oo
F
E{ao
F

!'
I

I
I
l

7. .- Vilbp- l,\
{ -}--'- --'-.. .--:--' "'

la I tlt:. l!' r:lrlft I

.(.,

I

o

ld' VILLAGE NO. 4

t)

J

ll
SAVANNAH PARKWAY

lii l -..*a..,,,

The Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 Subdivision is located on the south side of Alder
Creek Parkway west of Placerville Road and east of Westwood Drive in the Folsom Plan Area
(FPA) (see Page 2).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 4
Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been
satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning
when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

2
Page 198

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

On February 13,2018 the City Council approved the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map and determined that the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project is
entirely consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and Westland Eagle
Specific Plan Amendment and therefore exempt from review under the Califomia
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provided by Government Code section 65457 and CEQA
Guidelines sections 15182. No additional environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10501- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 Subdivision

2, Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 Subdivision Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase ZYillage No. 4 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 4 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

5
Page 199

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 10501 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 Subdivision

Page 200

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10501

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO.4 SUBDIVISIONO AND APPROVAL OF THE
FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 subdivision has

been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or conditionally
approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 4 subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all offers
of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 subdivision is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute
the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with KB Home Sacramento, Inc. in a form acceptable to the
City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4
subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July 2020, by the following roll-call vote

AYES: Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

NOES:

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10501
Page I of I

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Page 201

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 2
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 YiIIage No. 4 Subdivision Improvement

Agreement

Page 202

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY

City of Folsorn

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDBESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

Cify of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVDMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2A20,by and
between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and KB Home Sacramento, Inc., a
California Corporation hereinafter refened to as "Subdivider",

RECITALS

A. Subdivider has pre sented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of Calilornia, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivisiori previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase
2 Village. No. 4, and is herein ref-erred to as the "subdivision".

Subclivider has rcquested approvai of the Final Map priol to the construction and cornpletion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvemcnt plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,
bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary scwer t-acilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting lacilities, park or recreational improvements and
appuftenances thereto, in or lequired by the Subclivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances
of the City, the'fentative Subciivision Map and development agreernent, if any, approved by
the City. The fbregoing improvenrcnts, rnore specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,
iue hereinafter ref'erred to as "the required improvements".

B,

C"

Page 203

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



D. City Council has required as a coudition prececlent to the approval of the Final Map, the
Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREITORtr, the parties ag.ree as follows:

llcr{hrmnnce of Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own
expense the requiled improvements as showr on the approvecl plans and specifications
of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
I)epartment, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. l'he
approved plans and specilications of the required improvements may be modified by the
Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,
as shown on Exhibit A, is TWO MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY-TIIREE
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTEEN AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($2,433,718.00).

Folk: SatisJ?rction of City llngineer,. All of the work on the required improvements is
to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable
City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer'.

\ilork: Time fbr 9ommencement and Performance, Wor* on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months
fi'om the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the
colnmencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notifu the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for comrnencement of the work.

4. fime of Ilssence; Extensipn.

a Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsorn Municipal Code.

Ifl:lCIvelnenl Seer"rrilv. Concurrently rvith the execution of this Agreement, the
Subdivider shall furnish the City:

1

2.

a
J

5

a. Improvement security in the sum of,TWO MILLION FOUR HUNDREI)
HIRTY-THREN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRBD EIGHTEtrN AND

00/100 DOLLARS ($2,433,718.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percenl.
of the total estimatecl cost of constructing the requirecl improvements and tl, c
cost of any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this
Agreernent, conditioned upon the faithful perfbrmance of this Agreement; and

2

Page 204

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



b. Separate improvemcnt security in tlie surn of TWO MILLION FOUI{
HUNDRED TTIIRTY-THRBB THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRBD
trIGI{TAAN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($2,433,718.00), which sutn is eclual to
one hurdred percent of-thc estimated cost of constructing the recluirecl
improvements, securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons
furnishing labor, materials, ol equiprnent to them for the construction of the

required improvemcnts.

The Subdivider shall deposit with the Ciry THRBE TIIOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) Ibr the Final Map. T'he deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City tcl coffect deficiencies and oonclitions caused by the
Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the
construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of requiled irnprovements includes a ten percent ( l0%)
construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments
in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of Calif,ornia,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may
submit, in a fonn acceptable to the City Engineer, cefiification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Pian Checki:rlg.q4d lrl$nei:tiorl lieSs. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the
checking, filing, and processing o{'improvement plans and specifrcations, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the
times established by the City.

Inde.mqification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemniff, protect, defend,
save and hold the City harmless fi'om any and all claims or causes of action for death or
injury to persons, or damage to propefiy resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivicler's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents ciuring perfbnnance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,
or from any violation of any federal, state, or rnunicipal law or ordinance, to the extent
caused, in whole or in pad, by the willlul misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employccs, subcontractors, or agents, or by tl-re quality or character of
Subdividcr's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivicicr to indemnifu and hold
lrarmiess includes the duty to defend as set fbrth in Section 2778 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certiflcates and endorsements required under
this Agreenrent does not relieve Subdivider flom liability under this inclemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indernnification and hold harrnless clanse shall apply to
any ciamages or claims for danrages wlrether or not such insurance policies shall have
been dctermirred to apply, and shall flrther survive the cxpiration or tennination of this
Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to
thc provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.
Subdivider shall, at his own cost and experlse, defend any anci all actions, suits, or legal
proceedings that mary be bror-rght or instilrrted against the City, its officels and
employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisly any judgernent that may be

J

c

d

6

7

Page 205

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



8

rendeled against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result
thereof.

Insrtrattc.g. Subdivider and any contractots hired by Subdivider to perform any of the
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreernent or until the requiled improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
flrst occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be
rnaintained with insurers and under forrns of policy satisfactory to the City. The
maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or l'enew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be
treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance, Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

I Comprehensive General Liability: $ 1,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

aJ Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

b. Dedustibles and Self:lnsured Retentiong. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the
City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retetitions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

c, 9theJ Insulance Provislons. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions :

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its oIllcels, officials, ernpioyees and volunteers are to
be covered as insnreds as respects: liability arising out of
activities pertbnnecl by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products
and completed operations of the Subdivider;premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,
l'iired or borrowed by the Subdivider, The coverage shall contain
no special lirnitations on the scope of protection alforded to the
City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

'fhe Subclivicler's insurallce coveragc shall be primary insurance

4

2.

t3

Page 206

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



as respects the City, its officers, officials, enrployees and
voluntcers. Any insurance of self'-insurance maintaineclby the
City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess ol'the
Subdivider's insurance ancl shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage providecl to the City, its officers,
offi cials, employees or volunteers.

'fhe Subdivider's insurance shall apply separatcly to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except rvith
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer
shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performecl by Subdivider for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either parly, reduced in coverage or in lirnits except after
thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has been given to the City.

Acc.-eptability of Insurers, Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
ratiug of not less than A: VIL

Verification of Covera$:_. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,
the Subdivider shall fumish the City with original endorsements affecting
covcrage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf-. The City rcserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time.

Tit]e to lrqprovenrqnt$. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements
coustructcd utrder this Agreement by SLrbdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon
completion and written acceptance of such improvernents by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvernents unless Subdivider certil'res that such
improvetnents have been constructed in conformity with the applovecl plans and specifications,
approved rnodiflcations, if any, the approved Firial Map, City Improvement Standards and
Standard Construction Specilications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws
ancl aftcr 3 5 days 'om the date of filing of a Notice of Cornpletion.

Wa.{ralty Security. Prior to acceptance o1'the required improvements by the City Engineer, the
Subdjvider shall provicle security in the amount and in the forrn as required by the City
Hngineer to guarantee tJre improvemcnts against any defective work or labor done or del'ective
materials used in the performance of the required improvemcnts (Warranty Security)
throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of onc year following

5

C

D

-)

d.

e

9

l0

Page 207

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



11

12.

13

14.

completion and written acceptancc of the irnprovemcnts (Warranty Security Period). The
amount of,the Warranly Security shall not be less than l0 percent of the cost of the construction
of thc improvements, including the cash deposit recpriled in paragraph 5C of this agreernent,
whicli shall be retairred for the Wauanty Security Period.

Rerrair or iteconstruction of De.fectiv_e Work or Matel'ial_s. If, rvithin the Waruanty Se culity
Period or the applicable statute of limitatiorrs, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnishecl and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done undcr this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agrccment or the
speciircations referred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider sliall without delay and
without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any def'ective or otherwise
unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act
promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require
repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at
its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perfomr the necessary work, and
Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City, The parties further understarid and
agree that the Waruanty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall
guarantee and secure the f'aithful performance and paymcnt of the provisions of this paragraph
during the Warranty Security Period.

Sqbdivider Not Agenfurf City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or
conlractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in comrection with the performance
of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breaph and..Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part
thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completiorr within the tir.ne specified, or any
extension thereot, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be
adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his
creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and tlie City may, but is under no obligation to,
serve written notice upon Subdivicler and Subdivider's surety, ilany, of brcach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

R**:ach oi'.r\greerttent: Perior:mnnce By S[rety or: CilI. In the event of any such notice,
Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the
required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the
serving of such notice of bleach uporr it cloes not give the City wlitten notice of its intention tcr

take over the perfbrrnance thereof within fifteen ( I 5) clays after notice to the City of such
election, thcn the City may take over the wotk and prosecute tlre .same to completion by
contract, or by any other method the City may deem iidvisable, firr the account ancl at the
expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess
costs of damages incurrecl try the City; and in such event, the City, withor"rt liability fbr so

cloing, may take possession of and utilize in cornpleting the work, such rnaterials, appliances,
plant or otlier property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work ancl necessary
therefor.

6

Page 208

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



15.

If the form of improvernent security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
lrrcach o1'the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the irnprovement security in tlie
rnanner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All noticss lequired uncler this Agreement shall be in writing, and clelivered in person
or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices lequired to be given to City shall be addressed as follows;

City of Folsom
Com m unity Developm ent I)epartment

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

KB Home Sacramenfo, fnc.
3005 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 250

Roseville, CA 95661
ATTN; Leo Pantoja, Vice Prcsident of Planning

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may changc such address by notice in writing to the other party and
thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. &llwrev's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
the prevailing parly shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to
any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. r\ssiqrinrefi.L. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and adrninistrators of the partics, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of tiris Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's
Office.

l

Page 209

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as fbllows

SUBDIVIDER

KB Home Sacramento, Inc.,
A California Corporation

BY

Print Name Print Name:

DATE DATE:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DA
Pam Johns
COMM L]NITY DEVELOPMENT DIREC OR.

APPROVED AS 1'O FORM

BY

DATE
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOI'ICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED
Clertificate of Acknowleclgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section I I 89, must be attached,

SUBDIVISION AGREEIvIENT - Mangirri Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 4

8

Page 210

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



BOND #
PREMIUM:

PERFO"RMANCE-, BONp
for

Subdivision Irnprovement Agreem ent

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City olFolsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
Califoniia, and KB Homc Sacramcnto, fnc., a California Corporation, (hereinafter designated as
"Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to install and complete certain
designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 2020, and identified as the
Mangini llanch Phase 2 Village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to
and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for
the faithful perfbrmance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and

ffi ,fi ffi".*i::lli#if,3'il?,,',",,t*'1F8,iH;i]ffilff l]:ll'i'ffi 'ii:+ff onn
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTEEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($2,,433,718.00), lawful
money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, successol's, executors, and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these
presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,
administrators, successols or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep
and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the .said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the timc and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifu and save
hannless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulatcd, then this obligation shall
become null ancl void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect,

As a parl of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to tlre lace amount specifred therefbr,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attomey's fees,
inctrred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgrnent rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, exlension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereurrder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect it.s obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
ttotice of any such change, extension o1'time, alteration or addition to the ternrs of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

Page 211

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
above named, on ,2020.

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 212

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



ROND #
PREMIT]M

T,AROR & MA ALS BONI)
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WIIEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and KB Home Sacramento, fnc,, a California Corporation (hereinafter designated as
"Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agl'ees to install and complete certain
designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 2020, and identified as the
Nlangini Ranch Phasc 2 Village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to
and made a part hereof; and,

WIIEREAS, undet the terms of said agreement, principal is required befbre entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure
the clairns to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREF'ORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate sul'ety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors,laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the afcrresaid Code
of Civil Procedure, in the sum of TWO MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY-THRtrE
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDIIED EIGHTEEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($2,433,718.00) for
materials furnished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment
Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not
exceeding the amount hereinabove set fbrth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay,
in addition 1o the faco amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and f'ees, including reasonable
attorney's fees, incurred by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by
the coutl, and to be taxed as costs and to be included in the judgrnent therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and
allpersona, companics and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of-action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should tlie conclition of this bond be fully perfbrmed, then this obligation shall become null and
void, othelwise it shall be and rcmain in full force and effect.

The surety lrereby stipulates arrd agrees that no clrange, extension of tinre, altelation, or
addition to the terms o1'said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same slrall in any
marrler affect its obligations on tliis bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any sucJr change,
extension, alteration" or addition.

Page 213

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
above nanted, on 2024

(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(sURETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 214

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



ATTACHMENT 3

Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 4 Subdivision Final Map

Page 215

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



OWNER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEI!,IENT

r,r.E flrfian 
'Nr.a 

ril @!ilr mrwovrG{ n: ae&its ornc r!r r! s.rNrr u\ch hN: t lwE . o\l:r[ rsfr ro 3rilnR

^N0 
arEi F3r s&tor^s i rEF:6y riilJrt a Fuerc nE{

aarMs T0 ft crry s F$9, ss Mvasr w, @rLY trrY \?[old waY

'M*IY 
RCG M]F- SENM &UTf fWE N MFR C:€EX PAffIY A 5NO6A dlied.

r rEtr6YSr rs rslts^la Eur{{D rasrN !^c or 7^MiNBst 2raue f ilo
r \0 n To 3€ 3r5.d1uy rr€ 9v€ N r* a\}nw ua ffiqo
Fr crft s rei${ 

^$ 
ip{ at H&,s'o\s G rla sle6e w

cft 6)IAYESulE Sri\Cd{,EC*rr

fi;il;in;ffia:!3i*\\f @ rw6Y ftHrs ru sf€*E Fkt6ls l* forrryrro:

r A uc w{rff.o n€ rrisr&urs N F ft$€ d os, ff. s€*r As
!c w:P€s ao(jr).srsF6 ucr.e. BE!ts,$ ^ecouruNurls seas, tGSaR v,Lr" ns Ls [ @NEM$Es Ef,l^Ns

Lar c Lor 0 
^Nc 

rffi srRs o! N wA
r:r:ar!0DEvr.{\rm Fu&trwf,n E$#J i'!!I

rRd^ccrss, orR N 6 x$ sFE c s)
qc4N EitqrD Esrsurlo TrcsrN &G9s rE\*Nr iPr i )

r l Mc *6,r€rl .9 irsi.r.!^r rd lrE [ilraulR, Er^R Mra fi
E:E:Xfl Cr d\Sfrc r03i#n $rH ay ar (r fPJlr
rf :Rro cu ofi !!cgn. *N a! e/a Brsi sM 0t uDs sFsr\ H6Rio\ lm
6EMTS'ffiAFESER\TGE)

ftNes n@to rftluoM

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

r trmY 51^rE rsl r urt EHrro r{6 rNA r* 0i r[M*t 
'w 

6Ge ? vila* 1 r\0 I
trr SATEFEOTMT S^rr W S ac{*rv C&Cr

ailrfi-NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGI\4ENT

Kg HdE SCilVENTO O]C .
A CALIFOiN]A CORPM4TION CITY CIERK'S STATEN.IENT

r Er€sr s'4E rirr rt crw cetr

lfu,fiars. .rL

NOTARYS ACKNOWLEDGI\4ENT
Enscr^trY Af@ _doFmroroE*@
HG $M6:t rO frE MHN SMM A0 

^(:mvircci! 
rC m -rul r€{M*t

R efrGco APrcFjf,St, e0 tMr fl x*eu*R
$@frtiasr N INE rKiM 1* Mg(g) d fr: Ern ud sMri cF sHrd nE

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

igrsiffirMl5i
sf€ *GcR'sao ro ir€ v,flh:\ ssrtu$rf 

^\0 
*\{?na*to Io ff rilr- HslrFEY

a&uEc Be S{€ N f;s{.glr:n NHdzat a ,Engt rilc rur il B#rnH:n
slwiig) o v lrrst :g gli$ d { fr* l,ffi

r ca|ril s*R {tr{rl cf 4.Juiy wrR lfF u\$ tr tr slriE 6

r *RrFy uNxF *M!fr G mffi wR r{ usi cr rp€ $rE * arF*A isr frE

hriMsHrB0aosft[gr

ffi ^ril*.j:-""-la, 
rrft5c$niiiidiii-6 sxffiEli,ils rc riii!6x@

rcreD I as .re 8P 0e E Ll5{: lJ re i cm 4crri a _...*.

SURVEYOR'S STATEi,,IENT ti.--,

rh s rrp y/N rEPr*o ir P€ 4 uD:P I ridor 
^\r 

6 EN!
csiwKEsrN r# RioJftilrffi*il€ $&NrwJf lcrA\r rer- oM{r*ir
rw fra*srtr rm* !rct6M *p.[1, rrc A c^u.s u cs4rr 0r i! $rE Er

n4 rr!, ssr^q[ur @osE
P6rC6 A rllDru a0 *Ll rt sn BY.(n3 !. ri?. dro r"ar 9D crNw:qs rilr *

F'NAL N4AP (PN 17-307)

I\ANGINI RANCH
PIIASE2-VILLAGE4For Review!@8-q.e:!qi!A$:eU-a!f q!!qU

0il2412020 2tS2t02 PM F.rcr^r E.*r3
a ror: rND a mff0\ oF roT r!,1r? s9 ?,

sriJra?r ranorcsmrs* c€R6;{P;s.raramo
s{a!ilrcPira:ivtrlE ra{N:Ffit rs Nrs[o. M :ses P!!r[p?na s_nsw

Er)urENcrlE rrrcr3r.Nt
Crry OF FOl,SOi4 .sACMM€NTO COUNTY r SLIFORN'A

0:Ysrtisn{ rttL €ktrf toi

lllmhY&s0mP3 JULY 2020

SHEET 1 OF 5

Page 216

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



I rii ii** 9r:r,lN ,j1 ira:Ha,:r;i.i^ *r {': rl{r: 3!: ,s?..'rr::: sl)-i 
^ri

ii"i[t:4t. D1i {q)r rsr r.r I R

Mit N. ft rD,1As il 1r: f $. i;ris:i a< sr:i:i r): i:i ii!:$8:[r. ia :1 ;{i

3 ! t€4r:rfl 6rc-c1! a tr Ftrs ir&ir \J
ri:rA:{jj sis :u.,ps r} Rials- q$ni*r 6rrf, Ai ?: ..{rL in. rw s
rti{fil ;c Jlic l$ECt):! ir i# lP 6 ?J!*l crw{{n fBtr*{xl

I tl:,rlt ai;i+XPs14l f,I :f : r, i.,n i'!r a*.3I4*: n I:€ s*{qr t* :-Js srr:
raa{+i:Y llf €rYttiti 1{3 r ..r}rflF sas r3t i#f;n 1s riis:v: rr:!:

!::u:ac _is git $r4.4 !rq*!:r i{i. r!n!e 
^€-{nlla lr)tili; n tt vilq t'ti:' r'.{rD sr,i'}Fl3 1 i sid:

{,* i.3 r,td ,r tr(r'yi:{i _ii 11[ rt€lor,i]xrrirl Di:ra:. rh.;:trrr:i).

,:;f,a0.r4{\ ralL:lli lrEnFir( l::ir irDllt
'>*.rEt,lr 

3-fr:l F-r ter ;{!D 11 v}:( !r G 'q ;j: 
^isr 

i:si* {rJ caard?
titu X ]31FrC 3 Ar Pr* t sr:;t2:\'t .Lr.{, tut.!. a:t ,itit::i :i til1.

rrnr r *) :i, rr *r:.}F uY a *r , r.t:t J:r.{ i irrj n 0<c 16 ,i,I r cf !$:i 
'):i

I rs- L!i;i Lts (r-{l r.i <si-!ii!a d E:F;{a a)ufln D4:_E! Lii-f,
s.i:!i iw,lrF Ea mJ.ir{ cilEi i: t:1ri
iF j* Prft ; e fapi r:: 4:sEr*4\r r9 a!{(rFr.n:{iits *:rfi:j r!.r

, is N ra. rirsr l€ &ss6 f P{Kr f{er*r/;J j,i , rara\ asrYt. fi D*L 1r rr rF riii$:j

:5 s ra€s: in x Eas rrdrt,aS i:a r.!: tlri
rD ssr:?.'*i { !tJ{ sl 

'c€ 
*i G

4rt *;E &:+:rrn rftro
i uf cr cfira:{

:r. Pit:nrftr+J:r?tri:i:r1l-ii{! r|ar$dJca,ii:r!:lrir'!:i:ir:a(tsrrfiini:i
3r r:s i. !'.45{ rF )f r.at.aritilt t.t/ iij!4r

!'.arii:yi,:-,!at1t:Fe{Fri t&r}j}$r\n+)E'Er!1€ra+i€tisrrrllir:
aEr,tr*&rq Cr **: *ir.llini r$, ialri.X/.X Dlrl3t*r$:.J:i!tr?'rir

ur 1.,1 ftt!:;r:F l,j (i i!:Bjct rj€ arji{ t+)-!jr6t -rla!,rJ}!a{rr :! !ri3r:
Gq.r E{* r l:fiL lr- i E,)iJ!:rli tr nr: ,:Frr tLc-L rtj: r$! {9 r{ |!{ :
l,tl ):r4{ t, 14 ,a} r{ !r { ri:{i:ris ::i l, r,rr rf,:lr 1i r' ,+D ) I r1 ?:f;jr!!\tx (sufis
,fir. 3{{: r::J:r*)1i1i 5-n| 0ii ril [a: !:rji)! r# i+irr, 4s! ilt a-) ({($,s,i

td,, Kl*hBl:ltL',,)'jrLi,:s:jrtrfli{/ jr!')n?3:'
.&'! 1*: i\3r:: :r s : { r'r,{rj i,F s J.i.i* rt l1, (;!t c(::ii *!: tlr :(cf, o:
:r'!a:rt:n,*Iifslirl

BASIS OF B€ARINGS
1r{ {st4,? rM a. (ii r,-( t
!1ri!i.(r itd iarrr!r(.u'riain K,r*{v}r'!:!:
r*i 0rrlaDtat&$'r*
rl>i r ',\4 r. *i!€rii ar{{l *l({s 

^!1 
sn-s l

*irFllri r1ixa{rr r{ d{f ir*:l

SSSEENEES.
?j ..t!.J:r.!.t:ltE9l
il, ids#-&rrtif€slaeRr

LEGEND

raer' s.iat \J rf rfr€ aa *cibs Fr_4.F, (r tc FJf,ii t{i1!r
+{Al 9r+J A\i aralY€3 frr.

'!rt'N:n 
x l,€ lstl:r a:a::tl v.trroir ?r0,*s*zr l

io L$rs srii af i*.:il3 t
Ittrfi x- i^$3we $ $t :ni* &fi rrr'wi'.5En K

5 C$'itt .. i$:

rr i[a.d:r ?s!r ]: hr r 4x 4{ :r3r!a :rrtr
ra? u f$rl riairii r& :t
ia{H!r!l rr'ft€r _A95{/i{\1
sEaY :Ir :ra,rrtil 1\.{d ,rir r'E} .aaa}i\. 6i:aE{f, :H
urtr,traig * ?ia aJL!3tr bri t s'

fl*€s .s /,$ ,rit€qed
trr:*ik rrrl t:. rntr !! 3R r{{i4 i;*s{{l
D[,i *s. !{rii:D)sJ r:iiii:t}

r!d{s ljrr s Fil3 ralE*! fc:sl+! *st71rit$1 Iii:rin
t,'ttlxra:!E.{iiil(, inarHar.it;s:r*!tftrrrt4
*:slrrE€i:ilF 4,atrq
tt: ls- r) F:i ;- F utri 1u0 sPf 9, *x r_:i

rirR: ).riP:jr rjrt&ts4€

sji€4ltlFrs Fgr+l

.t|*qfi is4i :i{ ir$riitGAi?
mFl_:R:{r Aaaa$ acafd

i*iud-!rr F'E!!^.i{4 A

arrllir 5:aiia: ri L ia rlivt ,O xn\44s i*lalilJ k n I Ln
rs:r!:f {taF{ d{ f-+'

n,ri!: (rr r*j G or ^!{r .;\

ii
t:"1
,1 !iil'i l!]
i: i:i I rr,'r{r.i :

i l,il :

ili

/i! :.*i,e(

"--- *- r:)lriz:r i:ijriiPr.r

---".-S*s
F{aEl !.aii: f a i* I:i?i$ C0 fr;::!lr6 t+tlial r! + aftlrlr, e{frrin':.\e{rr&r,ers}*i@t*r, *!16dl#!9t*se drs@ ef&Rs4wgts ltrg{@4sa *ssh EQrr r& i! ssR€6 Mfd 4ffi Wg:ftrr:{a' *s}lsyax{ass&nFrq!iegrs ari;A t4
{s r$ &rs #€ + a€ *wv r\1,4h E!i\!!\l r"'t
.s76ffiiEd H#ir{ ro n ,d*} qdt L4,4}",\
lEr' qjaq$ r..4:fi\' 4@, *! l4orl rP+sF a *.tg

) *oJton D\1rJii. s !; ,ira,rilr tiiiri!r).iisi r€{:<i;$ i::rd:: i:€:r- +!s::iirii{ 4fii!€\:, i€r4
salti S{aFi fq r:tatr€g ;t :i "r:r G ar1..::!
iaji:{r ffi jteairi!)ft cr-!* \qrFar}-. ri.{af F,aiiiiD jllfx, 5 ?riris
tri;;n r:?:. a..ji r*5 rJ .j r{ { i=x,i!)l

rn!,i,i:r *iiril:r i n .! r*€* i F)il i- t+rr!ri::[:
)r,? rr.1;$ 4 naIltilt r {rif: t, N !:1 d crlj.4.7ai:qlrt {:^ni.r'iH

7 rI rq::r lr+ l ei iDr .! 'jja sisaf\r arl :tr:

rK.1i,r irl\{| :t r3: !:e F i r}t*3orl a,!hi.:) 
's 

:r* :s]tI Frr;:1Gc
I g 

'ri,)l:irr 
4;ii,rf!1i. ira,r.jna ll Ila ieg

iitiij :1{r+: lrn-sf(iirl rir\ -s ;lD r! t)d n::.jr:, i^
i+r)eJ L:) ;,r.l!a:i, r{rlaF ) 1as, 

"r1 
ra: 4, r{.-: ri-j!i!

9a{a :l:t.rt r,rI r.$ : tr }.,+.! !Ia..J s :x 1,:jrr's (\a :J:t
' i:!4i'-i rt 1{

i*:')i iliF: r1r| .;€\i:il r, :a:ft!.r iiia\it!!

ixt riir >nFuir, i9 r*iqriJi
iis rrsfi4 irJ .:9rr--i i:.; :

:r!!{in.xrr! /f .i:!:rj it,Gr!: !qFi}}il :;. 5!l t!:r! i31/r1t.,).:t- tt ! t'

FTNAL MAP (PN 1 7-307)

L,IANGINI R,\NCH
PHASE 2 -VILLAGE 4

E{a : !,iBcr+(+: ur i[ a)F

i. ri Rr\erT laFzia.9r, cif i4r{ ?tas0!,
s s/aai*o aosm aa:fi5 r3t 1 a*0 r :cFicN ul !!I 1!. .!2 ;rl ,

jFi:a:rn,r{ti:?:t\ -6_ Y3?rrsrr?aNaflr.Fi\+e i yr.(nEr

Cln OF FOLSOM . $CRA!*ENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

msrAY&s0iltp€ JULY 2O2O

SHEET 2 OF 5

Page 217

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



I JO € r33HS
0z0z ,(.'tnt

ii6:;i*if "' x3i;,i "=";ili&i
s{ur03?tusuut

'ot{19!t oilv sstuv:! io srsw sttoN uoj z rtl$ ;!s

HUlOill\rJ r I.NnoJ c1tlSlivbtvs. l'lOSlOl iO U3
rJacfr s3Bft '.!*6;r,t*va: $.or:e3rr.!iE!s

'1 rl flr 'lr :o1 J .fte r crt r raj $:$ ffiJ uldnwr+r iJ
ffi)ilffiris Dfl'gar=Hffi sr'uc'e lm m c.*t* $n

! ro1 l$rt6-* s 1' tt n1xnffi9 Y *i

ti{Cv'flt{-ZASVHcI
HIN\rU INI$N1,'I'V

(roe-lI Nd) dvr'{ ]vNH

--l

_i_ia t)4.!: z ja.i.j

:.1.:;i:.1:t-.1

I
t

-t
I
I
I
I

I

I

*?E !ffi
I
I
I
l
L

f.

+

l..r;: :::- ;tiql.lrll;i:i

), .' x:1 t93

\

t,,".. I
1 tt:t tsE

i81:

|\a
ti r*i

I
I

!

I

I

I

I

{-al

(J""
:. 'tll ::. i

ii-
.t_f,::i;lYii

Page 218

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



r:i3Cr

-r;;,.,ii

&

iil{

SPRING HARVESTORIVE ,.-j SPRING HARVEST ORIVE

i
i

, SEE SHEET 5

\ z\ia

3

a
z
o

b

t
I
q

'i1i'

..J'

L:li : : a,- ,;

t.:

L.{

i:: i
5 *

I
:.'ira:ii !trli:i

.; : )-. '. _r.t.,: a:'

"rl;llh#Er#"
sW: r"-4

FrNAL MAP (PN 17-307)

I\,IANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2. VILLAGE 4

Lhre Tabh

Lri- : f
3t|.a1 lnareisd cf !. !f ri:furlril:r1<rA! s::rR!:
:x 1 a ?;ccrollr .x r(Y i1 ;r*. 

^s 
@iJrfr;r ,*:a!zatr, o::irr:. E:.:*:i

r! 0! . pio I .lnrri)\ (J rd
j'iil3llr.asE r !{:. rrD; I

Clry OF FOI-SCU . SACruENTO COt,Nry . trLIFORN|A

sEE SrEm2 imNOIES, SASS OF ESARNASINO LEC:ND.
lllrdGv&$otnps
i*r.1iY,.,.. lal",. .r:.,..f; ,tf.a:a

JULY 2O2O

SHEET 4 OF 5

Page 219

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



de

!,
4ta

tri

clt Lti

n

*i

t
ts

I
I

'4

gt

fit

*

9 ro 9 .l,l3r.rs
0z0z ,^lnc sdu0sSrnFuut

uita0 t9Cru
A',ti!3uns

lvt* 0r!9lr oNvs9ilr!€8
ii-- HSNW dlO

uol z1:lxs lls

ViNloll lyJ. gnOS OlNlfl"a3VS . KOSIOi JO Arl"
!133HS 3fS

ir,:
I

i ."::;.

v eri M: rx,tl r:\icr lrjilt*:ri ri
rrr:r'rrn :r): r *, a,Frt:isii*r .1..:l{r:fit * crtr t \:ff {) 4:f;air! i::,J
I).,!:a llE rir *evi!* sr 9| ^lrlF ilEid JJ ]t/ {.! NJr}4i:gi: t liari

'SCVT-IIA-ZgSVHdH]NVU INICN!-I^{
(/oe-/r Nd) dvn tvNH

ji
ri
jt

i

;

I

ll
aa

?.::

! l:a att;
.l:l; :::j::iii i :j:iriii,i

.i:)f:ril tiii-:ji.v:!

:!-g :_:i' ',.: .:: :

:i
!;g

o

a

?+
=5
o

i
tivtl0

t.,,""..
I

i ,or,
l

r' eN!8ds I
{.

g0

I

l

ts
i'/t:i :lL

{,}

I

Page 220

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



ATTACFIMENT 4
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative

Subdivision Map

Page 221

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



-.,SL=&-
llUllrrl

.-.,-..:.-:-_*- --

:sL-g
it#*iJ*,1

o..i.*

I ULLltl I

4,. " -\&-- "&.,.,

Llt}+d h"'*"1 L!J'|']{S
i;:::4J'- ....*,t + -J

SEE RICHT FOR VILLAGES 5 & 6

i,trllll:liil

@.s

SMALL LOT
VESTING TNT RE SUBDIVISION M P

Ranch Phase
trrtx!tg0r

Page 222

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



AT]'ACHMENT 5

Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 223

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



COIiDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR'IIIE I}IANCINI R{NCH PHASE 2 SIIBDIVISION PII.OJECT (PN I7-30?)
wEST OF PLACI],RVI l.LU ROAD, NORTIT OF \vHrTS ROCK ROAD, E.4.ST OF SCOl-r RO..\D, AND SOUTU OF trs lltcHwAy s0

Si!TAI,L-I,OT VESTING'I'[]N'TATTVE SUBDIVISION I\.1AP

Condition
No.

Condilion ofApprovtl
lVhcn

Rcquircd
Rc$potrsit lc
Departmcnt Comments

Condition
Selistied ?

Fin u I Dev e lo!, mP.nt PI uts
The orvncrlapplicant shall subrnit final site developmcnt plans to the Communiiy Development Department
that shall substantially conform to thc exhibits rel'crcnccd below:

2" Viciniry \4ap
3, lllustrative Master Plan Exhibit, daled lleccnrbrr 15.2017
4. Large-Lot Vestirlg Tentntivc Subdivision Vap. datcd Dcccmber 15. 2017
5, Snrall-l.ot Vcsting'l'entative Subdivision \4ap. dated Deccmber 15,2017
6- Prcliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated Decenrber 15, 2017
7, f,rcliminary Utility Platr, darcd Dcccmbcr Li,20l7
8. Conocptual Phasing Plan, dated Dcccnbcr I 5, 20 I 7

9. On-Sitc lnfiastructurc Phasirg lixhibit. datcd ljcccrrber i5.2017
10. On-Site lnliaslrucure Phasing Naralivc, datcd Dcccrnbcr 14,2017
I l. Prcliminary Phased Off-Site Utility Plan, dated Sept€rnber, 2017
| 2, Off-Site Infraslructure'l riggers, dated December, 2017
l-1. lnteriD Olf-Site lntersection Design, datcd Dccember 15. 2017
14. Trail Systc,n Modification Exhibh, dated Dcwmber 15, 2017
i5. Noise lvliti8atjon Exhibit and Conceptual Wdl and Fencirg Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
I 6. lnclusionuy Housing Plan, dated September 26. 201 7

I 7. Parks and Opcn Spacc O$r)ership/Maintenance Sunlmary, (lated December I 4, 201 7

I 8. N'linor Administrative ModilicalioD txhibits
19. l:olsorn Ranch Central Districl Cuidelines Addendum, datcd Deccmbcr, 2017

Thc Snrall-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision i\4ap is approved for the developrnent ofa 545-unit rcsidential
subdivision (Mangini Raroh Phase 2 Subdivision). Inlplementation oithe project shall be consistent with thc
ahove rclirenced ilems and lhese conditions nfannroval

C, I,M,B cD (P)(E)
The Community Devclopmcnl
Department has rcvicu,ed ard approved
the improvement plans and the tinal nap
for the projcct. The approved
improvement plans are in substanrial
compliance with the grading and drainage
plans, thc site and utility plans, otlijte
iilfrastructure exhibir. thc preliminar]
landscape plans and the riesign guidelines.

The linal map for Villagc 4 is in
substantial compliance with lhe approved
Vesting Tcntativc Subdivision lvlap.

The Vesting Tcntative Suhdivision Nlap
(PNl 7-307) was approved by the Cit)'
Council on Fcbruary 13, 201 8.
(Resolution No. 10069)

Yes

Rcsolution No. 10069

PaEc I 016l

Page 224

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL nOR',I'HE ltANGtNr RANCH PHASE 2 St,lBDtVtSION PROJECT (pN r7-307)
}VEST Ot'pt,ACERl'tLLE ROAD, NORTH Or'\vHrrE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,AND SOtnH OF LrS HTGHWAY 50

SI\'IAI,I--I,OT VIISTING TENTATIVE SIIBDIVISION MAP

Condition
Nn.

Condition ofApproval
Wheo

Requircd
Responsiblc
Deparlmcnl Comments

Condition
Srtisfiedl

2, Plolt Sxht itktl
All civil engineering, inrprovement, and landscape and inigation plans, shall be submitlcd to the Community
Dcvc)opment Departmenr lor revicw and approval to ensure confomance with this approval ad wi*r
relevant codes, policies, sladards and other requircments ofthc City ofFolsom-

c. I, M, CD (PXEXts) lmprovement plans for the Village 4

subdivision have besn reviewed aild
approv€d by the Communiry
D€v€lopment Departmenl, 6rading and
construction commcnc€d in this
subdivision in the SprinB of20l9.

Lmdscape md Inigation plans lor this
subdivisiotr rcviewed and approved prior
to the fist building pemrit issuance ir the
suhdivicion

Ycs

Validil!
This approval ofthc Vesting Small Lot Tcntalive Suhdivision Map shall be valid for a period oftt'enty-four
n)onths pursuanl lo Section 'l 

6. I 6- I I 0A ofthe Folsom Muniaipal Code and thc Subdivision lvlap Acl. The
tem of the approved lnclusionary Housing Plar shall track the tem ofthe Vesting small l-ot Teniative
Subdivision Map, d may bo ex(endad Aofi time io time puNumt to Section 16,l6.l l0.A md 16.16.120 of
thc Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. Thc tem ofthc Project Design Guidelines shall
track ihe tem oflhe First Aftended ed Reslated Tier I J)evelonment Aereemenl.

OG cD (P) Thc City Council approved the Small Lot
V€sting Tentative Map on Fetrrual' l-i.
20lll. (ResolutionNo, 10069)

Yes

4. V6fing fentulive Subdieision Mnp Approvol
The Vcsting Tentalive Subdiyision Map for the Mmgini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project shall be subject
to review md approval by the Cir)" Council.

M CD (PXE) The Omer/applicmt h6 complicd with
all appli€ble mitigation mcasures fron
the FEIR./EIS prior to the issuance ofa
gndirgpennit. Additionally,
construction inspection md rnonitoring is

being conducted tttrougl)out construction
h!, ih. aih, ,n.l/nr;t. a^n(rdtrnr(

Yes

Resolu(ion No. 10069

Page 2 of6l

Page 225

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDl'l'loNs oF APPRovAL IoR Tlll; rlr,\NGINI RANCIi PHASE 2 StrBDryrSrON pROJt]CT (pN r?-307)
\\'EST OF P[,ACI,;RVILLU ROi\D, NORTII OF WlllTE ROCK ROAD, E/\ST OF SCO'I"f ROAD.,\ND SOUTII Oli trs ltlGllw/\Y 50

Sl\tAl,L-l,OT Vlls'll^-G TENTAT|\/E St!RDIVISTON NIAP
Condilion

No.
CoDditi0n ofApproval

When
Rcqtrircd

Rcsponsiblc
Dcparlnretrt ConloreDts

Condition
,\ctirfied?

5. lnryrownents in ,lte PFFP
Thc oryncr./applicmt shall be subject to all thresholds. timolines md deadlines for the construction and final
completion ofvarious improvernc[ts for thc cntirc Folsom Plan Area. Thc various improvements tre outlined
aDd dctailcd in thc Folsonr Plan Arca Specitlc Plan Public Facilitics Finucilg Plan (PFFP) dated.lanury 28,
2014 and adoptcd by City ofFolsom Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the PFFP include, but are

not limiled tQ, lhe backbone irrfrastructure rvater (water reseryoirs, $ater transmission mains, booster putrrp

stations, prcssure rcducing valvc stations, cto.), soilary setrer (lift stations and forced mains) systcms,
rccyclcd $,atcr mains and asociatcd inlrastruclure, roadway and transportation (futurc intcrchangcs, mqjor
arterial roadways, etc,) improvcments, aquatic ccnlcr (cem,nunity pool), pak, tire stations, municipal
scrvices csnter, community librily, etc The thresholds and timelines includcd in thc PFFP rcquire t'aciUties to
bc cors(rucrcd and complctcd bascd on DUmb$ of building pcmits issued ed in some cases, nmber of
residenlial unils that are occupied, 1 he orrrer/applicant shall be rcquired to addrcss thesc thrcsholds ild
tinlelines as the projec! nlovss foruard tlrrough thc various dcvclopmcnts stages md shall be subject ro the
various t'air slrare rcquirenrents. subjcct to the provisions ofthe PFFP, thc ARDA and any anrendment
lhcrcto.

lvl CD(EXPXts),
PW, FD,
EWR, PR

The orvner/applicant is in compliance
rvith all plm area rvidc obligations. Thesc
conditions of approvai require cerlail
improvements during buildout of this
Tentative Map. The o*ner/applicart has

beer required to construcl these
improvcments as needed and in
conjunction with lhe other subJivisions
under dcvclopment. Grading and
construction in this subdivision
comnrenced in lhc Spring o{ 201 L

Ycs

6. Stcet Nnnrcs
'l'hc strcct namcs idcntiiicd bclorv shall bc used tbr lhe Fnal Small-Lot Map:
Savannalr Park\vay, AIder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drivr, Dandelion Lane. Golden Wave Drive, Gudner
Stree t, Persiurmon Way, Sassafras'[tail. l-lackberry- Loe- Arbor Vi€w Drive, Emcrald Knoll l.anc, Coppet
Ridge Drivc, Field Vicrv Trail, Eaglc Ridgc Larc, Spicc Wood Coun, \\rillorv Grovc Strcet, Cimaron Trail,
Vista Crandc Drivc. Sicnna Blull'Trajl, Lilac Circlc. Butlcrllv Ridgc, Spring Hm'cst Trail, Bamrvood Drivc,
llarn Owl Drive.'lriple Creek way, Crooked Bed'lrail, Deer Poirlt Coun, lllacktail way, Willowick Lme,
Shadorv Creek Circle, Dragonily Way, Old Ranch Road, whispering Brook Way, Shakers Ridge Way,

Quakie Glen Drive, Shalc Rock Court, Wind River Range Lane, Owl Creck Drivc, Drorvsy Water Way,
Cacklcbctry Court, Quail \4cadorv Way, Iall ()aks Bcnd. Stonc View l rail, Snapdragon [-anc, l imbcr)inc
Meerlow Wav Trrilc lind Rrnk.n Oak I rne nirerroAt I rnp

M cu (lrXP) I he tDal Map lor Vlllage 4 rncludes
stregt nmes choscn fron thc approved
lisl in this condition!

Yes

Resolution No, 10069
Page I ot6l

Page 226

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APT'ROVAL TOR THE I\{ANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN l?-307)
wDsl' oF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROT\D, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD,

Si\'IALL-LOT \rrl"STING'rt:rYr'.\'f rv[ $tUDll'l5lON M.4 P

AND SOITTH OF LIS ilrCrtlVAY 50

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproval
Wh€n

Rcquircd
RespoDsible
Departncnt Commelts Conditioo

Srtisfiprl?
1. IndeiluityJor LiU

'l'he osner/applicaDt shall prot€ct, defend, indcmniry, and hold hamle$s the Cily md its agents, offiers aod
ump)oyees iiom any claim, action or proceeding against the City or ils agents, ol'ficcrs or cmployces to
attack, set asidc, void. or annul anv approval by tho Cily or any ofits agencirs, depanments, corrmjssions,
agcnts, o{Ticcrs. c[rployees, or legislalivc body conccrning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is

brought within thc tinc pcriod provided therefore in Govemment Code Section 66499.37 or ortrcr applicable
statules oflimilarion. Thc Cit-y rvill prornptly notiry the owner/applicant ofany such clainr, action or
procecding, and rvill cooperate fully in thc defcnsc, lfthc City should fail to cooperate lully in th€ defenss.
thc olvncr o\$erlapplicanl shall not therealier bc rcsponsible to defend, indemnify and hold hanrless the City
or ils agents, ofticers, and eDployces, pusumt to this condition. The City may, within ils unlimited
discrction, patjcipatc in thc dcfense ofay such ciaim, action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

. The City bears its own allomey's f'ces and costs; and

. Thc City defends the alaim, action or proceeding in good faith

The ouner/applicant shall not be rcquircd to pay or perfom any settlement ofsuch claim, action or
procccding unlcss rhc scttlcmcnt is app.oved by the ormer/applicant, The owEr/applicant's obligations
undcr (his condition shall apply regardless ofrvhcthcr a Final Map is ultimately recorded lvith respect to this
project.

oc C]D (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD.

PD

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreemcnt includes
language lhat satislics fiis condilion. Thc
subdivision improvement agreement rvill
be executcd by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

Yes

8. S,null-Lu l/5aitry Tentuive Subdivisior Ilap
The Small-Lor Vesting l'entativc Subdivision map is exprcssly conditioned upon compliece with all
environrnental nritigation measures in the Folsorn Plan Area Specific Plm (FEIR/EIS) r anended by the
Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amcndlrent CEQA Addendun, ald the Folsom South ofU.S. Highway 50
Specific Plan Itcvised Proposed Off-Site Water Facility Allemative CEQA Addendurn ro well r complimce
Nith the mitigation measures in rhe South of U,S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrslructure Proiect Mitigated
Negativc Decluation for those portions ofMangini Rarch Phcc 2 that ile includcd s pet ofthe Soulh of
U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnlrastructure Project.

OG CD Thc Orrer/applicut has complied with
all applicable mitigaiion meaures from
tbe Flilll43lS prior to the issuance ola
grading pennit for this subdivision in thc
Spring of ?0 I 9. Addilionall),, construction
inspection and monitoring is conducted
th.oughout construction by thc City
and,/or its Consultuts to verifl
comolimce-

Yes

Resolu(ioo No, 10069
Pdge 4 oifil

Page 227

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDI't toNs ot'APPROVAL !OL l Ht; NtANGTNT RANCIt PTIASE 2 SUBO|YtSION PROJECT (PN l?-307)
!vEs't'oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTII OF WHTTEROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HtcHWAy 50

S]\,IAI,I -I,OT VESTING TENTATIVf, ,SI IBDIVISION [IAP

No.
Condition

Condition ofApproval
When

Rcquircd
Responsible
DeDartmenf Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

9. ARDA onl Auenlmeills
The ouncr/applicant shall smply with all provisions of Amendments No. I md 2 to the First Amended md
Restated Ticr I Dcvclopment Agreement md my approved mendments thereafier by md betrren the Ciry
and the ouner/applicanl ofthe proj€ct.

C, I,lvt, B cD (E) The oqlrer/applicant has conlplied with
all applicable provisions ofthe respective
Amended and Reslated Tier I

DevclopBrcot Agreemenr.

Ycs

I {J. lvt ilig olio il Al o nil? t i il g
The ower/applicant shall participale in a mitigation monitoring md rcporting progrm pusuant to City
CouncilResolutionNo.2654andPublicResourcesCode2l0Sl.6, Themitigationmonitoringsdrcporting
measures identitied in rhe Folsom Plm Area Specific Plm FEIRIEIS, the Sou$ of50 Backbone
lnftastructure Pmject MND. the Wesllmd/Eagle Specific Plm Am€ndment to the FPASP ild Addendum to
the FPASP EIR/EIS, and the Folsom South ofU.S. Highway 50 Specific Plil Prcject Revised Proposed Off-
Site Water Facility Alrematiyc Amcrdrnent 10 the FPASP md Addcndum to thc FPASP EIR/EIS have been

incorporated into thcse conditions ofapproval in order to mitigatc or avoid significmt effects on the

environment. 'l'hese nritigation moniloring md reponing measwes ile identified in the mitigation meaue
column. Applicot shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all miti8ation monitoring (e"g., staffmd
consultanl iime)

oo cD (P)

'I he ouTcr lras lunded ild panlcipated in
a N4vlRP reporling prograrn performed by
the City's consultst (Helix) aild/or staff
throughout the cours ofgrading ard
construction.

Yes

il The owner,'appl,cant shall consult with the Police Depalment in order to insrporate all reaonable qrme
prevention measures, The follolving security/safety measurcs shall be considered:

. A securiry gutrd on-duty at all times at the site or a sixJbot security fencs shall be constructed fiound
the perimeter ofconstruction treas.

. Security mccurcs for lhe safcty olall construction equipment ild unh applim€s.

. Ludscaping shall not cover exterior door,s or windo*s, block line-of-sight at inteNections or sseen
overhead liehtine.

U, I.B PD lhe owrer provided onsitC Security
during construction and has incorporated
line ofsight guidelines into landscaping
ples at interscc{ions

Yes

t2. Tu6 and Fees
l he orvner/applicant shall pay all applicable laxes, fees and charges for lhe prcject at the rale and amount

required by rhe Public Facilities Finmcine Plan and Amendment No. I to the r\mended and Restated Tier I
Dcvelonnrent Aqreement

OG cD (PXE) The owner has paid all cunenl rilcs aDd

tles associated rvilh this subdivision.
Yes

Res6luti{)n No. l0ri69
Pag.5 ol 6l

Page 228

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL I'ORTHE Nl/tNCINI RANCH lrllASE 2 SUBDIVtSION PROJEC"]'(PN l7-10?)
lVDST OF PI.ACIiRVILLE ROr\D, NORTII OF lVlll:l'E ROCK ROAD' D\ST OIr SCOTTROAD, AND sOUTll,Ol' l.rS lltGllwAY 50

SiIIAt,L-LOT VOSTING TENTA'TIVE STIBDIVISIO:\ NlAP
Condition

No.
Condition ofApprovrl

\ry hen
Reqoircd

Responsible
D€par(neDt Conmcnts Condition

S^lisfied?
ti. Asse$shtents

Ifapplicablc, thc owoer/applicanl shall pay olI'any existing Nessments against the property, or file
necessary segrcgiilion request and pry alplicablc fccs.

OG crr (E) l'he ou,ner has iraid all taxes and lccs
associarcd with this subdivision and filed
a til scgrcgalion request lbr applicable
laxes.

Ycs

t4. FPASP Developmeilt hilpsct Fee$
The orfncr/appljcant shall be subject 10 all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area devcloprnent impact tbes in
place ar the timc ofapp.oval or subsequently adopted consistent wilh the Public Facilitic Financing PIan
(Pt;FP). Dcvclopmcnt,{grccmcnt and arnendmcnts Iherelo, unlcss exempt by previous agrcemcnt. The
owner/applicaot shall be subjcct to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-rvidc dcvelopment irnpact fees in
effectatsuchtimcthalabuildingpemirisissued. Thesefeesmayiuclude,butaenotlimitedto,thel-olsom
Plan Area Specilic Plan Fce, Specilic Plan Infi'rctructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Wate Fee, Corporation l'ard Fee,
Transportatiofl lvlanagcmcnt Fce, Traosit Fee, Highway 50 Intcrchange Fee, General Pak Equipnrent Fcc,
I Iousirrg Trusl Fee. etc.

n ny prolcsl to such lbr all l-ccs, dcdications, rcscrvations or other exactions imposed on this prcject rvill begin

on lhe dale ol final approval ( Fchruar), I l, 20 I 8), or otherwise shall be governed by the tems of
Arnendments No, I and 2 tr) ARDA" Thc li:cs shall be calculated at ihe fee rate set fonh in thc PIjFP and the
ART}A

IJ cD (P), Pw'
PK

The Owner/Applicilt shall pay all
required City fecs and Plan Area rvidc
fecs prior to issuaDce ofbuilding penlits,

Yes

ii. Lcgtl Counscl
The Cily, al its sole discrelion, nla]- utilize lhe scrvices ofoulside legal counsel to assist in thc
inrplenlcntation ofthis prolecr, includiug, but not lirnited to. drafling, revierving and/or revising agreements

and,/or other docunlentalion lor the project. Ifthe City utilizqs the scryices ofsuch outside lcgal counscl, thc

City shall provide notrce I0 the o\vner/applicani ofthe ou(side counsel selected, lhc scopc ofwork and hourly
rates, ilrd lhe owncrlapplicant shall rcinburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incutred and

docurnerred by the City lbr such services, The olvner/applicant may be rcquircd, at the sole discr€tion ofthe
City A[oriley. to subrnrt a deposil to the City lbr lhese servrces prior lo inilialion ol the seruices. The

otuer/applicant shall be responsible for reimbursenent ro the City for the services regedless 0fwhcther a

dcnosil is rcouircti.

oc cD (PXE) Thc City has not yer utilized aDl, outside
services for an], t!'pc of lcgal issues lbr
this subdivision. Ifat any tinre during the
dcvclopnrcnt of this subdivision, an1'

outside legal services rvcre ncccssary, lhe
o$ncr/applicrurt *ould be requircd lo
conibrm to lhis condiliorl.

Ycs

Rcsolution No. I(x)69
Page 6 0i 6l

Page 229

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGtNI MNCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSION PROJECT (pN t7-t07)
wEs'r oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, tiORTH OF WIUTE ROCK ROAD. EAST OF',SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF LIS HrclnvAy 50

SMAT,L-I,O'T VESTING TENTATIVE SL]BDIVISION il|r\P
Condition

No.
Condi(ion ofApproval

When
Rcquircd

Responsiblc
Departmert Conrments

Condilion
Sali(fied2

t6. Cofisultont.renic6
lfthc City ulilizes the seryices ofconsultmts to prcparc special studies or providc spccialized dcsign review
or inspection iervices for the projcct, thc City shall provide notice to the oMer,hppljcant ofthe ou[side
consulrani selecicd, the scope oftrork and hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for
actual cosls incurred and documented in !tilizing these sewices, including administrative costs lbr City
personncl" AdepositforlheseservicesshallbeprovidedpriortoinitiatingreviewoltheGradingPlm,Final
Mao. i,nnrolement Dlans. or b$ginnins insDection. whichevcr is aDDlicablc.

G,I, M, B cD (PXE) 'I he City h6 provrded noticc to thc
omer/applicmt for vaious Consultanrs
performing senices lbr the development
oflhis subdivisioD- The City has

collccled deposits frorn the
orvner/apphcart in advancc of such \vork
f?rr thece cenice<

Yes

11. Wnlls/Fencefl/Gates
Thc llnal location, dcsign, hrighr. materials, and colom oflhe walls, Iences, and gats shall be subject to
ro,icq. and approval by lhe Community Development Departftenl to ensure consistency with the l'olsom
Ranch Ccntral Disrricl Dcsign Guidelines"

crr 0)(E)

'I he o$rcr/applicant \yill submit
landsmpe and streetscape plans to thc
CommuniLl, Devekrpmcnt Depadmenl,
The Comnrunitv Development
Departnenl rvill vcrily lhat the Iandscape
ald strcelscape plaos include the required
wall, tbnces aild gares and that thes€

improvemeDls ile in complianrc *,ith thc
Folsom Ranch Central Districl Dcsign
Guidelines-

Condilion
willbe
salisfied prior
to buiiding
pennil
issuance in
the
subdivision.

Reiolurion No. lfJ069
Pag. ? ol 6l

Page 230

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDITIOn-S OF APPROVAL FOR THE trtANClNI RANCII PHASE 2 Sl.rBDlvtsl0N PROJEC1'(PN l7-307)
wEsT oF PLACUTIV|LLE ROAD, NORTH O[',rVlllTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGUWAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVI SUBT'IVISION MAP
Condilion

\0. Condilion ofApproval
Whct

Requircd
Responsiblc
Departmcnl Commenls

Condition
Setisfied2

l8 Developmetu Phrce I (l/iltuga\ I, 2, 7) Ploil
The ouner/applicant shall construct the followiDg improvements as sho$n on thc Vesting Tsntative
Subdivision Map rvith each applicab)e phae. Roadurys shall be to the ultimate horizontal and vertical
alignnrcnr unlc$ othenvise noted.

o Rords
Alder Creck P{rkrvay (Est Bidwell Street 10 Placeryillc Road)
. One lare oftravel in each direction (These roadw'ay improvemens uc existing improvements

being construcled rvith FPA Ph6c I Backbone Improvements)
. lntersection ud nledial pocket improvcmgDls tre described in following thrse phses

Easl Bidwell Strect (Alder Creek Pekway to the in(erfacc of Magini Rmch
Phroe I Subdivision Prcject)
o One lane oflravel in each direction (Th€se roadmy improvements tre existing-improvemenls

constructed with FPA Phme I Backbone ImFovements)
. lntersection ofSavsnnah Pukway ald Est Bidwell Stree( including tm lmcs (u shoun on

Attachment I l/Off-Site lnfrtrmcture Trigges, December-20,l7/Required Prior to Fint Building
Pemit)
o Control: Stop-Sign rortrol at the westbound approach to Edt Bidwell Street fiom Savannah

Pakway rvith full acces-
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Pakway from Emt Bidrvell streeti Onc thtujmc, ud

one left-turn lanc *,ith a 200-foot long lrilsition, 60-foot-long taper, aild 100 lbet ofvehicle
storagc,

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Ptrkway fion Eat Bidwell Streel: One shaed
thru/right-tun lane.

c Westbound Approach to Est Bidt\€ll Street from Savannah Prkway; One shted lcft/right-
lurn iaue, and a striped our lefl-tum pockei rvilh a 125-foot-long talrr md 60 feet ofvehicle
sloragg,

G, l, tul
cD (E),

EW& PW
FD

Thc orner hm subnritted dd obtained
approval b), the City ofa phaing plan fbr
Development Phase I ofthe Mangini
Ranch Ph6e 2 Vesting'l-entative
Subdivision Map, lvhich includcs the
Village 4 subdivision. The follorving
addresses thc improvem€nt5 newssary to
wn'e Village 8:

Alder Crcck Parkway is complebd and
open for traflic to provide accBss to the
Villagc.l subdivision.

Roadway improvemenis to provide acccss
to the Village 4 subdivision from Alder
Creek Pukway md Old Rmch Way re
beiDB anstrucied with the approvcd
Village 8 improvement plans and the
approved Enclave at Folsom Rech Off-
sit€ lmprovement l'lans. 'l hese road$?y
irnprovements include East Bidlrll
Strset, Old Rarch Way and Wslwood
Drive, These improvemcnts have becn
under construclion since ths Spring ol
2019. It is expected that rhe Villagc 4

subdivision improvements u'ill be

conrplete in the Spring of2020.

Yes

Rssolution No- I 0069
Pagc 8 of6l

Page 231

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



WEST OF Y50

Condilion
No, Condition ofApproval

When
Required

Responsiblc
Departm€nt Comments Condition

Satislied?
t8.

Cont.

o EclweeD Old RaDch Way md the south€nt boudfy ol the project site, Ea( tsidu"ll Street
shall be constncted 6 a nvo-lme eterial on the eastem "hdfsegment" of its ultimaie
configuration, Thistuo-lmescgmentshallhaveastriped2-foot-widemedimsouthol'Old
Ranch Way, consistent with the Califomia Manual ofUnifom Traffic Control Devices
(MUTCD) Figurc 3A-107 (CA), or similr stmdtrd" Ths squthbound lefl-tun pockct shall
be devcloped in accordece rvilh the Highway Design Manul (HDM) Figure 40-5-?,4, or
similar stdda.d. Savannah Parkrvay shall havc a raised medim curb.

lntsrsection of Old Ranch Way md East Bidwell Street including tum Iiles
o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control al thc intcrscction of E6t Bidwell Street md Old Rilch

Way with full access.

o Southbound Approach to Old llanch Way ftom East Bidwell Strect; One thrulde ild onc
left-tum lane.

o Northbound Approach ro Old Ranch Way from East Bidwell Slrcet: Onc shar€d thru/righF
turn lane.

o W€stbound Approach to E6t Bidwcll Strccl from Old Ranch Way: ODe shded left/right-tunr
laDe,

Village 7 Entrmce/Exit on East Bids'ell Slreet
o Control: Stop-Sign conhol at thc Villag€ 7 exit lo E6t Bidwell Street.
o Access lo Villagc 7 Aon E6t Bidwell Strcet limiled 10 right-tums in ffid right.tums out

only. Mcdurestoenforcetherighrtuminandright.tuDoutrestriclionatthislocationshall
bc implemented to lhe satisf'aclion of the Community Developrnent Department.

Fronlage lmprovcmcnts on E6t Bidlvell Street
o Frontage lmprovenrents including curb, gutter, side$,alk, ald ladscaping along the east side

ofEtrt Bidwell Slreer from Savmnal Ptrklvay ro the sourhem project boundary with the
Mangini Ranch Phase I Subdivision project.

G, I,M
cD (E),

EWR. PW
FD

Resolutiofl No, 10069
I'age 9 oi 6l

Page 232

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR I'llE MANGINI RANCII PtIASE 2 SUBDIVISIOn- PROJECT (PN 17"307)
WEST OF I'Lr\CERVI LLE ROAD, NORTH O['wHlTE ROCK ROAD, OAS1 OF SCOTT RO'\D, AND SOLIT]I OF t'S ll lC'llWA\'50

Sr\'L\LL-l,OT VESTING fENl.A'rlvE StlBDlvlSlON i\tl\P
Conditiof,

No.
Condilion ofApproval

When
Rcquircd

Responsitrle
DeDarlnrent Comrnents

Condition
Satisfied?

t8,

Cont,

Re

. Srvann|h Pnrksay (Efft Bid$rll Strcct E6t Bid\\,cll Street to the eastem edge
ofOpen Space Lots I and [.)
. Onc lanc ol lravcl in each dircction and a landscaped median ofvarying rvidths.
. lnlersccrion ofSavannah Parklvay md Weslwood Drive iucluding turn lanes

o wcstbound approach to W6tlvood Drive tiom Savarnah Parkway:
Onethroughlane,oneright-turnlanc,andonclcft-turnlane, Theright-tumpockctwillhave
al2i-foot-longtaperand2l0feetofvehiclestorage. l-heleft-tumlanervillhaveal25-foor-
long lapcr rvith 60 f€et ofvehicle storage.

o Eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Savannah Pilklvay:
OnesharedthrouglVright-tumlancandonelcft-tunrlane. Thelell{umlanewillhavcal25-
loorlong taper rvith 60 fcct ofvchiclc storagc.

o Northbound approach to Savmnah Parkway from Weshvood Drivc:
Onc sharcd through lane/riBht-tum lile md one ieft-tum lane. Thc lcft-tun) lme will have a

125-foot-longtaperwith60feetofvehiclestorage. A60-[oot-longtaperrvillbcprovidedl'm
the right-turn moven)enl-

. Village I EnhancelExi( and Tum Pockets
o Control: Stop-Sign control at lhc Village I exit to Savilnah Ptrklay.
o Westbound ieff.-tum pocket into Village I entrmce fiom Savannah Pilk$ay wilh a 12s-foot-

long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Eslbound lcn-tun pockct at Savilnah Parkway/Viliage I intersection with I 2s-foot-long
tape. and 60 lbcl ofvehicle storage.

. Fronlage Improvements on Savannah Parku,ay
o Frontag€ Inrprovemcnls along ths southem side ofSavonah Parkrvay including olrb, gutter,

sidervalk, rnedius. and landscaping along u'ith the remainder ofpaving required to complete
rhe roadtray sections K and Kl to the easlem edgc ofOpen Space Lots I md J d shown oD

rhe Small-Lol Vesting TeDtaljve Subdivision Map.

t Weshvood Driye (Savannah Parkq,ay to the interface ofMurgini Rmoh Phase l, including the Alder
Crcck Tributtry crcck crossing)
. One lane oflravel in each direction

' Fronlage inlprovements on Westlvood Drive including curb, gutter, sidervalk, landscapirg,
medians along with renrainder ofpaving required to cotnplcte tlte roadway Sections [j, V1 and

V-2 as shorvn on thc S,nall-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision ivfap
)lulion No 10069

c,(,M
cD (E),

EWR, PW,
FI)

lmprovemeDts to Savannah Parkwsy will
bc construcled along (be Village ?
frontagc and are included in the Villago 7

subdivislon improvement plans.

Additional lmprovements to Savannah
Parkrvay cast ofthe eAterly Village 7

boundry, Lhe entrancc to future Village l,
Westrvood Drive, Old Ranch Way east of
the East Bidwell Street inlersection de
rot required for thc Villagc 4 subdivision.

Page 233

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDt'iloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANCtNI RANCH PIIASE 2 SUBDtVTSTON pRO.rECt'(pN l7-307)
WEST OF I'LACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF'WIIITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOI-TH OF I.JS IIIGHTVAY 50

SIIIIALI-.LQT YE.STING TENTATIVE SUODIVISION I\{AP
Coodiaion

No.
Cotrdition ofApproval

\Yhcn
Rcquirrd

Responsibl€
Dclnrtmcnl Comments Condition

Sarislied?
t8_

Cont,

4 \veslwood Drive (Alder Creek Pdlsvay to OId Ranch Way)
, One lane oftravcl in cach direction (The Enclavc at Folsonr Rarch Subdivision prcject (PN l6-

025) is currently conditioned to complere these inrprovemenls)
! Intersection of Alder Creek Ptrkway md Westrvood Drive including tm lees

o Control: All-Way Slop-Sign control at the intersection ofWeshvmd Drivc and Alder Creek
Parkrvay rvith firll access.

o Westbound Approach to W€snvood Drive fronr Alder Creek Pilkway: Onc shued
through/right-tum lanc, md one left-turn lme with a 12s-foot long taper md 60 feet of
ychicle storage.

o Northbound Approach to A.lder Creek Parkway fiom westwood Drive: One shdcd
through/right-tum lme, md one leff-tum tme wilh a 12s-foot long iaper md 210 fcct of
vchicle storagc. A 60-foot-long taper will be provided for the right-tum nrovement.

o Eastbound Approach to Wsrwood Drire Aom Aldcr Creek Pilklvay: One thrcugh lanc, one
righFtum lane fid one left-tum lane.

. Intersection of Old Rmch Way md Westrvood Drive including tum lancs
o Eastbound Approach to westsood Drive from Old Roch Wa)': One shiled througltrighl-

turn lane, and one left-tum iarc ivith a 125-foot long laper urd 60 tic( ol vehicle storage.
o Southbound Approsch (o Old Ranch Way fionr Wesnvood f)rive: One shiled through/right-

lurn lane. and one left-tum lme rvith a I 25-foot long taper md 60 feet ofvehicle storage,
. Frcntage Lnprovenrents on Wesnvood Drivc

o Frontage Improvcmcnts including curb, gutter, sidervalk, medim, and Imdscaping along with
thc rcnraindcr ofpaving required to complete the roadway scclion K2 as shosr on the Small-
Lot Vcsting Tcntalivc Subdivision Map.

Old Rrnch Way (Est Bid$€ll Street to Westrvood Drive)
r One lane oftravel in each direction (The Enclave at Folsour Ranch Subdivision project iPN l6-

025) is curcntly oondilioned to complele thesc improvements)
. Frontagc improvemcnts along the southem $ide including curb. gutter and sidervalk and

landscaping aiong with remaindcr ofpaving retprired to complele the roadrvay Scction S and S I

,\ (h^\vn on lhe Srnrll-l.oi Veatino Tcnlrfive Silhdivi<ion lr.lan

C,I, M
cD (E),

EWR. PW
FD

Additional Improvcrnenls to Savannah
Ptrkway east ofthe eoterly Village ?
boudary, the cntrance to fulure Village l,
Weshvood Drivc. Old Ranch Way cast of
the ENt Bidwell Street inteEectiotr ec
nol rcquired for thc Village 4 subdivision.

Rcsolurion No 10069
PageIIol6l

Page 234

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



\l'!XT()r AND SOUTH OF US Y50

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproYal
Whcn

Required
R€spoDsiblc
I)cpartmont Comments

Condition
Snfisfied?

18.

Conl.

o L;tilitylnfristructure
r Thc utilities shall be constructcd concurent with lhe roadway phning, c deemed appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by lhe City Engineer.
. A particulm development ph6e may be developed into sub-phases in rvhich the roadway and

utilityphroirrgmaychange^ lfsub-phroingisproposc4lheCityEngincershalldeteminervbat
roadrvay and utility improvements de appropriate md necessuy to serve thc sub-ph6e.

. Hydromodification Basins No. l9 and No, 23 sball bc constructcd with Phme I, unless already
construcled by Oth€s.

o Trails in Open Space

' No trails within Phsc I

r Park Grading
r Cbmmuniry Park East rvill serue as a spoils situ during Phse I grading. Grading ofthe park will

be complctcd in subsequent phases,

G, I,M
cD (E),

E\\R,, PW
FD

Underground water, sanitily sewer, stom
drainage md public ulility inlrastruoture
will be coostructed s a part oflhe
roadrvay construction to serve Villagc 4,
Hydro-modification Bcin l9 hc been
included in thc Enclavc Offsite
irnprovements plms md is require d to be
completed prior to thc issumce of ily
huilding pemits in Village 4.

There arc no lrails being construcled in
lhe open space adjoirring the Village 4
subdivision.

l'he orvner/applicant cornmenced with
grading thc cntirc Mangini Ranch Phase 2
subdivision in the Spring of20l9.
Throughout lhe grading in the futflrc
years, excess spoils rvill be placcd in the
6nrrn Cnmmrrnirv Prrlr Frct

Yes

Resolulion No- 10069
l'agc 12 ol 6 I

Page 235

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDI'IIONS Otr APPROVAL FOtl l'llE ;1li\n*(ilNI R{NCll PIIASE 2 SLTBDMSION PROJI:C'r (PN | 7-107)
Wl:S'l'OF PL.,\CERVILLE ROAD, NOnTll OF \vHll'[ ROCK RO,ID, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD. AND SOIITH OF LrS Ill0ltwAY s{l

SNTALL-l,Ol' vl'iS'IING TENTr\TIvE StlBDl VlSlON i\'lA P

No.
Condition

Condition ofApproval
}V hen

Rcquired
Ilesponsible
Drpartment Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

t9. Devclopnrctil Phre 2 (ltilltryes -|,4,8, ilnl Lots C & D)Pkut
Devcbpcr shrll conslruct the followirrg irnprovements as shorvn on the Mangirri Rarch Ph6e 2 Vesling
Tentative Subdivision ivlap & Coilceptual Devcloprnent Phasing Diagram unless other\!isc notcd; Road\\,ays
shall be coDstrucled lo tlie ullimate horizontal and venical alignrncn( unless otheB,ise notcd.

o Roads

' Savannnh Prrkrvny (Eastern edge ofOpcn ljpacc Lots I ard l- to SlyllJD Substation)
. One lane oftravel in each dircction and mediar
. Village 3 Entrance/Dxit on Savarnah Parkway

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 3 exit to Savannah PdkNay.
o Ettbound left-turn lane from Savanilah Parkway into Villirgc.i entrancc with l25-foot-long

tapcr aod 60 fect ofvchicle storage.
o Fronrage improvemcnts along thc northern side ofSavannah Parku,ay including curb, gutter

and sidewrlk, median, and landscaping along with renrairrder olpaving required to complctc
the roadway Seclion K os shown on the Snall-Lot Vesling'feniativc Subdivision lr4ap^

c Park Frontagc tmprovemeDts are the r€sponsibilitl,ofthe City.

I Wcshvood Drive (Savunah Parkway to Old Ranch lvay)
. One lanc oltravel in eaoh direction
. Inrersection ofOld Ranch lVay and Westrvood Drivc including turn lanes

c Nonhbound Approach to Old Rnch Way liom w€stwood Drive: One shred through/right-
Iunrlane,ondonclcft-tumlancu.ithal2s-foorlongtapcrild60lcctofvebicl€storage. A
60-f0ot-long laper will b€ provided for lhe right-tum movemcnt.

o Westhound Approach lo Westlvood Drive frorn Old Ranch Way: Orc shared through/right-
turn lane, and ole leli-lum larc $,ith a 125-lbot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

. lntersection ofsavmnah Parkway and WestDaod Drive including lum lanes
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Pdks"y from lvestwood Drivc: Ono shucd

lhrough/righFtum lane, sd one lefl-tum lane with a l?i-fool long taper dd 90 feet of
vehicle storage. A 60-tbotJong taper will be provided for the righ{-turn movement.

c, r, i\,1

cD (E).
EWR, PW,

FD

'I hcse amprovements in this condition to
Savannah Parkrvay are not reqilircd to
provide acccss a)d otilitics lo lhe Village
4 subdivision.

Thc improvements required on Westwood
Drive, Old Rancb Wa), and Aldcr Crcek
Parkrray arc being constructcd 6 pan of
the irnprovenrenls includcd on the Village
4 & 8 subdivision approved by thc Ciry,

Ycs

Rcsolution No. 10069
Pagc I I of6l

Page 236

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDIll()NS ON- APPROVAL TOR I'II !] IUANGINI RANCII PHASI, Z STIEDIVISION PROJECT (PN I7.JO7)
wosT oF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTII OF rVHll'E ROCK ROAD, OAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOtrTlt OF trs HTGHWAY 50

SMALLLOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION S'IAP
Condilion

No. Condilion ofApprovrl
When

Required
Responsible
Dcpartmena Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

19.

Cont.

. Frontagc lmprovenrents on West*aod Drive
o Frontage improvemints along ths wcstem sidc ofWesturod Drirc including cub, gutter md

sidcwalk, median, and landsaping aiong rvith rsmaindcr ofpaving required to mmplete the
roadway Section K as shoqn on the Small-Lo( Vcsting Tcntative Subdivision Map.

Old Ranch Wry (Wcstrvood Drive to Villagc 4)
. One lane oftravel in each direction
. Frontage impro\€menls including curb, gutter, sides'alk, msdial ild ledscaping along with

renlainder ofpaving required to complete the roadway Scction V-4 as shorn on thc Small-Lot
Vesting Teltative Subdivision Map

. Park & School tiontage iDcludiilg curb, guuer, and l0'foot-wide sidervalk rvith remainder of
paving r€quired to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shorul on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentatv€ Subdivision Map. Pilk frontagc improvements ae the respomibility ofthe City.

Aldrr Creek PsrkF'ay (Westwood Dtivc to Placcnille Road)
. One lme oftravel in each direction and medim (ExistiDg tmvel lses on Alder Crcek Pakrvay

constructcd lvith FPA Phffi I Backbone Improvcmcnts)
. Village I EntrancelExit on Savanmh Parkway

o Westbound lcfr-tum ime fronr Alder Creek Pdlflvay ioto Village 8 enttance with 125-foot-
long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

. lnterseclion ofE6t Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Pakrvay (s shom on Attachment 1 l/Off-
Sire lnfrtrtructure Triggers, December20 I 7/Reguired Prior to 236'h Building Pemit)
o Control: Signalizo with a proiectcd southbound East Bidwell Strcct lell-turn, rv"stbound

Alder Creek Paklvay split phasing, ffid weslbound Alder Creek Pakrvay right-tum ovcrlap,
U-Turns prohibited.

c Soulhbound Approach to Aldcr Crcck Ptrk$,ay f.om E6t Bidlvcll Slrect: One thrulfie, md
trvo leR-tunr tanes, rvith a 300-loorlong single lane lcftlum pockct excluding tapers for the

mosl cdterly ofthe lell tunting lanes,
c h*onhbound Approach lo Alder Creek Pilk$,ay from East Bidsell Street: One thru lane and

one sharcd thru/right-lum lanc with a stri)ed 500-foot long righrtu) pocket excluding tapers

for the shared thru/rishl-tum lae-

6,I, M
cD (E),

EWR, PW,
ft,

l'hesc improvements in this condition to
Savamah Parlovay re not requirod to
provide accss ad utilitis to dre Villags
4 subdivision.

The improvements requi.ed on westwood
Drive, Old Ranch Way md Alder Creek
Parkway ee being constructcd 6 pilt of
the inlprovements included on the Village
4 & 8 subdivision approved by the City.

Ycs

Resolulion No. I 0069
Page I 4 of6l

Page 237

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDtl'loNs ot'APPRovAr, FoR THE ltANGrNl llJ\NCIl PrrASE2 Sr"rBDtVrSlON pRO.TECT(PN r7-30?)
}VESTOFI'LACERVILLEROAI),NORTHOFWHITEROCKROlrD,L STOFSCOTTROAD,ANDS0t:-l'llOFtlstllcltlvrl!50

SIIALLI,OT Y65'l'ln-G'lltlNTATlVE StlBDlvtSION llAP
Condition

No.
Condition of Approval

\Y hen
Rcquircd

llesponsible
Dcpartnrnt Commenls Condition

Satisfied?
t9.

Cont,

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Slreet llom n lder Crcck Prku,ay: One right-tum lms
and one left-tum lane, rvith a 200-lbot leli-tum pockct cxcluding lapers for the lcn-turn lane.

o Eactbound Alder Creek Parkway Dcpirture: Trvo receiving laDes shall be providcd, the

second receiving lane shali be dropped afler 300 fcci cxcluding iapers.
o East Bidrvcll Srrcct shall be consrructerl as a lbur-lane divided rtcrial beturen Alder Creek

Parkrva_v and the U,S. Highway 50 ln(erchange, with a 38-fbot-wide nedian at Alder Creek
Parkrvay lhat lapers back to match lhe cxisling fbur-lane arterial scgment at lhe eastbound

U.S. Highway 50 slip onrmp. E6t Bidwcll Strccl shall be construclcd as a two-lane divided
arterial bcru,cen Aldcr Creck Parku,ay md Old Ranch Way, witl: a 38-footavidc raised

mcdian at Alder Creek P&ku,ay $al tapcrs back lo trratch the trvo-late halfsegment" Alder
Creck Parkway benveen East Bid$ell Slreel and lvst$eod Drivc shall bc construcled as a

trvoJane divided roadway rvith a 38-foot-rvide raised medim.
. Frontage lmprovcments on Aldcr Crcck Parktvay

o Frontagc improvements along (he southem side ofAlder Creck Pilkrvav includjng curb,
gxtter, sidewallq n)cdian, and landscaping along lvith rsmairder ofpaving required to
complcie the roadway Section Cl N sho$'n on the Small-Lot Vesting Tenlative Subdivision
I\4ap.

Intcrscctiotr of [ast Bid]rcll Slrcct srd Whil( Rock Rord
. Prior to issuance of the 23 I st building peflnrt, thc owner/applicant shall bc responsible for either

Opiion A or Option B bclorv as lbllo\s:
o Option A:

Thc Capital Southeast Cornector.lojnt I'owcrs Aulltority (JPA) preject proposcs to relocatc

and signalizc thc E61 Bjdscll Streeuwhite Rock Road irtetscclior: Ifthe proposed JPA
project at lhis location is flull1, fundcd and construction is underuav by the timc lhe 28 I st

building pemit is issucd, thc project shall pay the Sacramento Counly Ttansportation
Development fees, toward lhe .lPA projsct.

c, l,M
cD (E),

DWR, PW
FD

These improvements in this condition to
Savamah Parkrvay uc not rcquired to
provide acccss ard urililies to thc Villag€
4 subdivision.

The improvcnrcrts rrquired on Wesnvood
Drivc, OId Ranch Way and,{ldcr Creek
Parkway are bcing constructed 6 pan of
the improvemenls included on the villagc
4 & I subdivision approved by the Cit5'.

The rcquired irnprovemenls to the
intersectior ofEct Bidwell Srreet and
Whirc Rock Road u,ill be salislled prior io
issuance of the 2811 building pemit in
the Mangini Rrnch Phasc 2 subdivrsroD.

Yes

Condition
will bc

satisficd prior
to issuance of
lhe 281'l
buildirrg
pcmit.

Rcsolulior No. 1C069

I'uee I 5 of6i

Page 238

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDITIoNS OF APPROVAL FOR THE lltr\NCINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIvtSION PROJECT (PN
WESTOF PLACERVILLE ROAD' NORTH OF WHTTE ROCK ROAD, F,IST OF SCOTI RO.{D, AND SOUTH OF tls HlcllrvAY 50

SilIAI,I,.I"OT 1'ISTINC TONTATIVE SUBDI\4SION IIIAP
Condilion

Condifion of.4pprovrl
When

Rcquired
Rcsponsible
Dcpartrrcnt Comments Condition

Satisfied?
r9.

Cont.

Re
Pu{

o Option tl:
Signalize the cxisting East Bidwell Strect,\Vhite Rock Road intersccrion with Mangini Ranch
Phase I improvcmcnts: Il-thc JPA proj€ct to relocate ild signalize drc East Bid$€ll
Streel/\\tile Rock Road intersection is not fully funded and under consiruction prior ro
issuanccs oflhe 28lst building pemir, the o\frer/aptticant shall be responsible lo signalizc
the cxisting intersection rvith improvemenls described in Condition No. 127 ofthc Mangini
Ranch Phase I conditions ofapproval. Mangini Ranch Phue I imp.ovements at this locarion
consisl of"Southbound on East Bid$rll Street constnlct a free southbound right tum lee
consisting of3 I 5 fcet of decaleration Ienglh plus 50 feet s(oragc lcnglh, excludiDg
appropriate tapers and a 300 lbol receiving /acceleration lme. eraluditrg tap€rs along
$€stbound White Rock Road. Westbound on White Rock Road, mnstruot a free right-tum
lane consisting of3 I 5 feet oi deceleration length plu 50 feet of siorage length, excluding
appropriate tapcrs, and a 3oo-fbor receiviug lmc excluding appropriate tapers along
northbound Eilt Bidwcll Sbeet.

o The JPA curen(ly hu morc tha serrn million dollus progrmed torvtrd relocation and
signajization ofthe East Bidwell Strcet/White Rock Road intersection, md is planing to
begin acquiring right-oiway durjng the winter of20l tt, md begin consbuction duing $e
sumnerof20l9. TheprcjectedabsbrptionScheduletbrthefulanginiRanchPh6e2project
estimates that thc 281 dwelling units will not bc constructcd unljl sonretirne in the second
quarter of2020. Option A above is the prefened improvcment, Option B would bc a
thro*'away inprovement,

o Utiliaylnlirstruciure
r Tha utilitics shall be constructed concunent with thc roadway phaing, as deened appropriate

and necessary to support the particultr phase by the Ciry Engineer
. A particulil developmcnt phase may be developed into sub-phmes in which dre roadrvay md

utilityphasingmaychange. lfsub-phasingisproposcd,thcCityEngineershalldeterminewhat
roadway and ulilily improvements ile appropriate and necessry to serve the sub-ph6e

o 'I'rails in Open Space

' The proposed trail within l-ot I open space rrill be graded rvith Village 3
r The proposed rail rvithin Lol ll opeD spacc adjacent to the school rvill be graded with Village 4

o Park Grading

0tution Nd. tgftynmunily Park Est rvill scrve as a spoils sitc during Phase 2 grading. Gradirg ofthe pak will
: l6 of6l be conrpleted in subsequert phces.

G, I,M
cD (E),

EW& PW
FD

These in)provemcnls in rhis condition are

not required to proYide acccss and utililies
1o the Village 4 subdivision.

Utility inliastruchrre for rhe Village 4
subdivision is irrcluded on the Villagc 4 &
8 subdivision improvcmenls plos
approved by the Ciry. ConstructtoD of
thesc improvenrents commenced in the
Spring of20l9.

There re no trails being constructed in
the open space adjoinirg the Village 4
subdivision.

The orwer/applicmt ommenced l,ith
grading the cntire Milgini Rach Phoe 2
subdivision in the Spring of20l9.
Tluoughout the gradjng in the future
ycm, excess spoils will be placcd ir the
futwe Communily Pilk Est.

Yes

Page 239

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



\\,ES]'OF
tt-Jvtt
us Htcltw,\y 50

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproval
\Yhea

Rcquired
ll.esponsible
.DeDtrtmenl Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

20" Developmeil Phase -t (Vllkryes 5 nni 6, and Lots B, F, md G)

Dcvelop€r shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Mmgini Rmch Ph6e 2 Vstitg
Teillative Subdivision Map & Conc€ptual Development Phasing Diagrm unless othsryise noted; Road$"ys
sh0ll bc constructod to the ultimalc horizontal ad venical aligrilncnt rrnlGs othcs,ise notcd.

o Roads

' East Bidwcll Strcet (Savmnah Ptrkrvay to the Alder Ocek Pukrvay)
. Intersection ofSavannah Parkrvay and Edt Bidrvell Slreet including nrm lmes (as shorvn on

Attachment I l/Olf-Sjte Infrasmcture'Iriggers, December-201?/Required Prior to 496th
Building Pemrit)
o Control: Signal conlrol withsplitphcing.
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parku,ay from East Bidw€ll Street: One tluuJane, md

one lefl-turn lane rvilh a 100-foot-long leh-tum pocket excluding tapers for ths left-tm lanc.
c Nonhbound Approach to Savarnah Ptrkn'ay liom East Bidq,ell Street: One shded thru,/right-

turn lane,
o Westbound Approach to East Bidlvell Strwt tiorn Savmah Pilkway: One right-tm lee,

urd one lcll-tum lanc with a 60-fool lcfl-tum pockol excluding tap€rs for llrc lefi-rum lme.
o Betwccn Old Rmch Way md the southem boundtr), of the project sitc, E6t Bidwell Slrcet

shall be consirucled as a llvo.lile eterial on the e6rem "half-segmenr" ofib ultimate
configuralion. ThistwoJil€scgmentshallhaveastriped2-foot-widemcdimsourhofOld
Ranch Way, consistent with the Califomia N'lmual on Traffic Control Deviccs (MUTCD)
l:igure 3A-10? (CA), or simild stmddd. The southbound left-tum pocket shall be
developcd in accordance rvith the Highway Dcsign Mmual (l'lDM) Figure 405.2A, or similar
standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foo(-wide raised median.

. Frontage improvemenls including curb, gutter. sidervalk, nrcdian. and landscaping along rvith
remainder ofpaving required to conrplctc the roadrvay Section I as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

c, l,M
cD (E),

EWR,-PW,
FI)

Thcse impro\ements in this condition are
not required to providc actrss and urilitics
to the Village 4 subdivision.

Yes

Resolurion No I 0069
Pagc I 7 oi6l

Page 240

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL I'OII. TBE lr{,{NGlNl RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION I'ROJt:CT(pN l?-307)
wt;ST ol'PL.,TCERVILLE ROAD,I{ORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EASTOF SCOTT ROAD...\ND SOUT}I OF US t{tc}twAy 50

sltAr.L-l-oT vESTlNc TEN'rA'nvE suBDtVtstoN lrtr\p
Cotrdilion

No' Condition ofApproYrl
Wheo

Rc{uircd
Rcsponsiblc
Deptrtmeot Comnrents Condition

.Safisfiod?
20.

Cont.

Rel
Pa!

o SaraDnah Pf, rkrvay (SMUD Substarion to Crard Prairie Road)
c One lane of travel in each direclion md a lmdscaped medim of va4'ing widths.
o InteEection ofSavannah Parkrvay and 6rand Prairie Road including lurn lancs

o Northbound approach to Cmnd Prairie Road &om Savmnah Pakrvay; Onc shared
through,/right-tun/left-lum lane,

o Southbound approach to Grand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkrvay; One shared
througlvtight+um lane and one left-turn lane. The left+urn lmc lvill have a 125-
foot-long taper rvith 60 feet ofvcbicle storage.

r Westbound approach to Savannah Parkwa;- liorn 6rand Prairic Road: One
shared right-lurn lme and one left-tum lane.

o Frontage improvements along rhe nonhern sjde ofSnvannah Pa*lvay including
curb, gutter, sidewalk, nedian, and lsdscaping along rvlth remainder ofpaving
required to completc lhe roadrvay Section K s shoM on lhe Small-Lot Vesting
Tertativc Subdivision Map,

o Park frontagc inrprovements arc the rcsponsibility olthc City,

o Westrvoorl Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Placeruille Road)
c One lane oftravel in each dircction wilh median
c Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Wcstrvood Drive including tum lanes
c .Soulhbound Approach to Alder Creek Parklvay fron lJlacerville Road: One shued

through/right-tum lane, and one left-lurn lane with a I 25-foot long laper and 60 feet
ol'vchicle storagc.

c Intersection olAlder Crcek Parklvay and Placsrville Road jncluding trrm lanes
o Southbound Approach to Placerville Road iiom Alder Creek Parkrvay: Onc right-

turn lane.
. E$lbound Approach to Placervillc Road from Alder Creek Pukway: One

shored through/lefl-tum lane.

o Village 6 Entrance/Exit on Westwood Drive
o Control:stop-SignconlrolattheVillagc6exittowestwoodDrive.Northbound

Approach to Village 6 entrance fiom west\vood Drive:
o Onc shared througlJright-tum lmc- Southbound Approach to VilJage 6 enlrance liom

Wcstuood Drivc: One shued throughllcfl-tum lme
o Frontagcinrprorrnrcnlsincludingcurb,gutter,sirluvalk.rrediur,uidlud:capirgalolgwith

0069 remaindcr ofpaving required to conlplctc lhc roadway Sections tJ. [J-2. ild Vl as sho\w on
lhe SmrllJ.ot Veslino Tentalive Srrhdivision Mao

Jhition No l
l8of6l

G, I. NI
cD (E),

EWR. P\Ii,
FD

These improvemsnls in this condition are

not required to providc access aDd urililics
to the Village 4 subdivision.

Ycs

Page 241

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDI'rlONS OF APPROVAL IOR TIIE MANCIn*l R4NCll IIHASE 2 StJBDIVtSION l-Krrd&L I (rll I /-Ju /l
w0ST Ol- Pl-j\CcnVl LLE ROAD' NOR'l'll OF wlllTg ROCK ROAD' EAST OF SCOTT RO/ID, AND SOITTH OP tts lllGllw/lY 50

SllrrLtrrLOT vF.STINC TllN'rATlvE SLrBDlvlSlON $lAl
Condition

No,
Condition ofApproval

Whcn
Required

Responsible
DepRrlment Comrnents

Condition
Satislied?

Cont,

. .\l(lcr Crccl{ I'arli\r.ay (Wcst\\ood Drive to Placervil!e Road)
. Villagc 5 Entrancc/Ex[ on Alder Creck Parkway

c Control: Stop-Sign conrrol at thc Villagc 5 exit to Alder Crcck Parkway.
c Eastbound Approach ro Villagc 5 cnlrance tiom Alder Creek Parkway: Lcli-tum lane with

I 25-fool-long laper and 60 fcct ofvehicle storage,
o FrontageimprovenrentsalongthcnonhernsideofAlderCreekPtrkwayincludingcurb,

gutter, sid0rvalk, median, and landscaping aloDg witb remainder ofpaving requircd to
cornplcle the roadway Scction Cl as shorvn on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
lv{ap.

: lnlcrscction ofPlacerville Road and Whife Rock Rord
, Prior to the 496"' building pcrmit, rhe orvner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting

southbound leti{ums liom Placerville Road to easlbound White Rock Road by constmction ofa
raised rnedian on Placerville Road to channelizc all soulhbound traffic onto westbound Whits
Rock Road.

tllilit)' ltrli'r,structure
I Thc utilities shall be construcled concutrent with the roadrvay phcing, ro decmed appropriate and

nccessary to support the particula phase by the City Enginccr
r A panicultr development phase may be devcloped into sub-phases in which the roadway and utility

phasingmaychange. lfsub-phasingisproposed,thcCityEngineershalldetemineB,hatroadway
and utility imllrovemeDls are appropriate md neccssary to serye the sub-ph6e

Trails in Opeil Space
. 'l'he proposed trail $,ithin Comrnunity Park East, includiDg lhe conncc(ion rvith Mangirri Rmch Phase

l, will be graded u,ith Phase 3

Parl( GrAding
. Comnrunity Park Ect grading rvill be completed.

c

o

c

C, I,M
cD (E),

EWR, PW
FD

Thesc improrcments in this condition are

not requirctl to provide access and utilitics
to the Village 4 subdivision

Resolution N0. 1006t
PaSr itol6l

Page 242

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDtrtoNs oF APPRovAL FOR THE ]\,|ANGtNr RANCH rHASE 2 SUBD|VtStON PRO.IECT (PN t?-J07)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OT SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGHWAY 50

SI\IALLI-OT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION TVIAP

Condition
No.

Condition ol Approv{l
\Vhen

Requircd
Responsible
Department Comments Condition

Sriiclicd?
21. OJI-|ile in\ruvenens / Rights of E4b!

For any improvcnrcnls constructed on privale propeily that ile not undcr the olwcrship or control oflhe
ouner/applicmt, all rights-ol'-entry. and if necessdry, a pemment esemenl shall be obtained aod proYided to
the City. All righls of entry, conslruction easen)en$, either pcmuent or temporary md other esemenls
shall be obtaincd as set tbrth in Amendments No. I ud 2 to ARDA, wlrich shall be fully executed by all
aillcted prties and shall be recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder, wh€re applicable, prior to
annroval ofsradins end/or imnrovcment nlans

c cD (b) I lre osncr/applicant oblained all Rights
of Entry, construction easenre[ts ild
grarl deeds for all olf-site improvements
prior to commenccmenr olgrading. All
rights-of-entry tre on lile with thc
Comunity Development Department.

Ycs

22, tul i n e S h oft Reue.l i at i o n
The owner/applicant shall locatc and rcmcdiate all artiquated mine shafts, drjRs, open cuts, tunnels, md
watcr conveyance or impoundment slnlctures existing on the projecl site, with specific rccomendations for
the s€aling, {illirg, or rcmoval ofeach that meet all applicable health, safety md cngin€ering stmdards.
Reconrmendations shall be prepued by an appropriately licensed cngineerorgeologist. Ali remedial plars
shall be revierved md aoutoved bv the Citv Drior to aoDroval ofsradine olos.

U cD (E) During the course ofgrading and

construction for this subdivision no minc
shaffs or tunuels were located or
discovered.

Yes

Prcparc Trufrtc Control Plan.
Prior to coDslruction, a Trallic Control Plm for roadways md inlemections affected by construction shall be
prcpilod. The'IralTic Conrroi Plan shall designate haul routes md comply with requiremenis in the
encroachment pemits issued by the City of Rancho Cordov4 Sacrmento County, ild Caltrms md my
other local agencies, including but nol limjted to lhs City, ifapplicablc. The Traftic Contlol Pla to bs
preparcd by lhe p.oject construction conlractor(s) shall, at minimum, include the following mesures:
r Maintaining thc maximunr amouqt oftravel Iane capacity during non-comtruction periods, possible, ad

advanced notice lo drives through the provision ofconslruction signage.
. Mainraining altenlatc onc-\'ay lrafTic flow past lhe lay doM aea md site access rfien feasible.
. Hcavy lrucks and other construc{ion lranspon vehicl€s shall ayoid Lhe busiest commure hours (7 a.m. to 8

a.m, and i p.m. Io 6 p.m. on \!"ekda)'s).
. A nrinimum 72{our advancc notice ofacccss restrictions for residents, businesses, and local cmcrS€ncy

responsc agencic. This sholl includc rhe identification ofalternative routes md detours to enable for thc
avoidance ol'thc imDrediato conslruc(ion zone.

. A phone number and cqmrlrunity contact for inqriri€s about the schcdulc olthe construciion throaghout
the construction pcriod. This inl'omration rvill bc posted in a local nervspaper, via lhe City's rveb site, or
at Ci(\' Hail and rvill be undaled on a monthiv btris.

c cD (E) The orner/appliaaut has jointly
pitrticipated with lhc adja€nt property
o$ncr (Enclave al Folsom Ranch) for thc
traffic control, plannirg and construction
ofroadrvay improvcnlents lo East Bid\\rll
Slreet, Alder Creek Parkwa),and
Placerville Road. The improventents lo
Alder Creek Parkway and East Bidrvell
Street are expecled to be compieted in thc
Surnmer of2020.

Yes

Rcsolution No. 10069
Prge 20 of 6l

Page 243

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



WEST OF
ri$u8urv&il{)li rnoJEcT {rN tt-Jo?)
c$T.r Ronl).rrND 50u:il't o!'Lt$:tilcilwAy 50
lYlt$l{lN lr&l[

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproval
lVhen

Rcqu ired
llesponsible
Dcpartmrnt Comments Condition

Sriisfied?
24. Slale and Federal Perilils

The owner/applicant shall obtain all requircd State ild Federal pcrmits md provide evidcnce that said
pemits have been obtained, or that the pemit is not rcquired, subject to staffrcvierv prior to approval of oy
gradinp or imnrovenrent nlan

G, I cD (PXE) The omer/applicant has oblaincd all
rcquircd State and Fcdcral pennits md
copics are available from the Cornmunity
Develooment Denartmcnt

Ycs

25. Mter Qudiry Csrtncofion
A waler quality certification pursuant to S€ction 401 ofthe Clem Waler Act is required before issuance of
the record of decision and bcforc issuance ofthe Seclion 404 pemit, Before construction in any ares
containing v/elland fealures, thc owncr'appl icart shall obtain water quality rertification for the project, Any
nreasures rcquircd as part oftlre issuancc ofwaEr qualily cenificarion shall be implenentcd pursuant to the
nemit condilions

U CD (E) -Ihe 
City md,/or thc Otvner obtaincd a

Section 401 Water Quality cenification
for the backhone and project specific
improvcmcnls, All required mcasures
were implemented prior to grading and
con\tnrclinn in rhe Snrins of?0la

Yes

26. LottdsIitle /SIope FuiIure
-l'hc 

owner,/applicant shall relain an appropriately licensed enginecr during the grading activities to identify
cxistinglandslidesandpotentialslopefailurehMrds, Thesaidengincershallbenotifiedaminiruumoftwo
days prior to any site clearing or grading to facilitate meerings wih lhc grading @ntractor in the ficld.

cD (E) PW I he orvncr/applrcant rctained l
geotechtrical engineer and implemcntcd
recommcndations tbr this mitigation
measure. A geotechnical report outlining
these recommendations is on file with
Cirmrnnnirv lbvclnnni:nr fl.narnrnt

Ycs

27 Iupvveilcrt PIa6
'l hc improvcmcnl plans for the rcquired public and private subdivision improvements neccssary to serve ily
and all phases ofdevelopment ihall be revieu,ed and approved by dre Community Development Deparhent
.rior tn in.rdvnl ofa Finrl M.n

M cD (E) The Communiry Developnrcnr
Departmenl has rcviewed ard approved
the improvenrent plans for this
rt,hdi!i.itrn

Yes

28, Slandatd Co,tsttuclion SpecifcdiDns ond Delails
Public and private inrprovenrenls, including roadrvays, curbs, gutters, sidewalk, bicycle lmes md lrails,
strcctlights, undcrground infrastructure md all other inrprovements sha.ll be provided in accordan@ with the
iatest edilion oflhc Ciry ofF olsom Standard CoNttrction Specirtcahohs dnd Delails Md the Desiq and
Prccedutes Mqnual and lMprcvenenl Staildatds.

I cD (PXE) The Community Dcyclopment
Department has r€viewed ard approved
the improvement plans for this
subdivr'sion, The improvcment plans and
the required improvcments arc being
constructcd in accordflcc lvith lhc curcnt
City Slmdtrds atrd Specifications.

Yes

Rcsolution No 10069

Page 2l of6l

Page 244

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDlTroNs oF APPROVAL FORTIIE NIANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJnCT(PN r7-307)
lvEsT oF PLACERV|Lt.E ROAD, NORTH OF IVHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOLTTH OF US IltGllWAy 50

SMALL-LOT VE.STING TENTATIVE STJBDIVISION II{AP
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval

Wh€n
Requircd

Responsiblc
D€partment Comments

Condition
Srtisfied?

29. Wotcr on.l Saru Infrustructure
All City-orwed rvarer and se$€r infrastructure shall be placed within the street right oflvay, ln the event that
a City-maintained public warer or scwcr main needs to be placed in an arca othcr than the public dght ofway,
such m through an open space corridor. landscaped trea, etc., the following criteria nust be met;

r Thc orvner/appliuill shall provide public sewer md water main eascments
. An nccess road shall l)€ designed and conslructed to allo$, for the operations, maintenmcc ard

replacement ofthe public !\,ater or sewcr line try the Cit, along the entire water md/or se*tr line
alignment.

. In no cde shall a City-maintaired public s.ater or public server line be plawd on private residentiol
properry,

. The domestic watcr ald irrigation systcm ormed ard maintained by lhe City shall bc sepaately metered

let City nf Folsom Slqndard Consrrucilon Specilications and Details"

cD (E) The o*rrcr/applicant has installed ell
sewer and water infrdlructurc within $c
strest right oflvay lor this subdivision.

Yes

Resolurion No. 10069
Pnse 22 oa 6l

Page 245

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



}VEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTIT OF AND SOUTH OF TIS HICIIWAY 50

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproval
Responsiblc

rtDctrt Commenls
Condition
Satisfied?

30. Lighting Plan
Thc ower/applicant of all project phroes shall subrnit a lighting plaD for thc project to the Comuity
Development Dcpartnrcnt. The lightins plil shall be consistent rvith the Folsom Rmch Contral District
Dcsign Guidelines:

Shield or screen Iighting tidurcs to dircct the light dolvnward md prevcnt light spill otr adjacent
properlies;
Place and shisld or screen flood and qea ligbting needed for construction activities, nighltime sporting
activities, and/or security so a not to dishrrb adjaccnt residential eeas ed pssing motorists:
For public lighling in residential neighborhoods, prohibjt thc use oflight fixtures that trc ofunusuaily
high intensity or that blink or flash:

Use appropriate building materials (such il lorv-glare glms, low-glue building glue or finish, neutral,

eanhtoned colored paint trd roofing materials), shielded or screened lightirlg, and appropriate sigmge in
ths omce/conmlercial areu lo prevent light and glarE from adversely affecting motorists on netrby
roadrvays: and

Design exterior on-sile lighting as an integral pitrt ofthe building md lmdscaping design in the Specific
Plan ,Area. Lightirrg fixtures shall be achirecturally consislent with the overall site design. Lights used
on sisnace shorrld he direcied to lishr onlv the sipn face $,ilh no offsite elre.

I cD (P) l-he ownor/appltcmt submirtcd a I-ighting
Plm for all backbonc roadrva-vs and
subdivisions in accordmce with rhe
Design Guidelines and Cit)'Slandards fbr
Slreet Lighting. A copy of rhe lighting
plans are available from the Comnrunity
Development Depanmcnt,

Ycs

it. UtiliU Coorli,ntion
The owncr'applicanl shall coordinate lhe planning, development and @mpletion oflhis project rvith the

various utiliry agenci* (i.c.. SN'[UD. PG&8, etc.). The omer/applicmt shall provide the cily with ruitten
confimarion ofpublic ulility seruice prior to approval ofall linal maps.

M cD (PXE) The omer/applicant has coordiDatsd wjth
all public utilities that rvill providc scruice
to lhe subdivision. Bonding tor the
construction oflhe joint trench facilities
to sene this subdivr'sion are provided in
thc subdivision improvement agreenrent
for this suhdivi.iirrn.

Yes

tlesoiurior \0. I 0069
f'4g.21 of6i

Page 246

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDlTroNs oF APPROViL FORTflE IVIANGINI RANCIT PflASE 2 SUBDTvTSTON PROJECT (PN r7-J07)
wEsT oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF trs lilcnlvAy s0

SMALI-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STJBDI\4SION MAP
Conditiotr

No.
Condi(ion ofApproval

\Yhen
Required

Responsiblc
Department Commcnts

Condition
Scrirliad?

i2. Replrcing H @a rdo u s Fa ci I il ies
The omer/applicant shall be rsponsibl€ for replacing any and all dmaged or huardous public sidervalk,
curb and guttcr, ildor bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage md/or boundries, including pre+xisting
conditions ud conslruction damagc, to tbc satisfaction oflhc Community Development Depetment,

r,(Jc cD (E) -lhe oMcr/applicet has reconstrucled a

portion of E6t Bidwell Street (fomerly
Scott Rd) to lhc satislaction ofthe
Comrnunity Dcvclopment Dept; No
existirrg improvenrents w€rc exisling as

part of this subdivisioo.

Yes

luture Utility Lines
All flrturc utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built wilhin the project, shall be placed underground
\yithin and along the perirneter oflhe project at the developer's cost. The orwer/applicdt shall dedicale to
SMUD all necessary underground easenrenb for the €lsctrical facjlilies thal will be nec€ssary to seryice
dcvclobmcnl of lhc Droiecl.

ts CD (E) All utility lincs below 69 kV havc bccn
dcsigned lo bc placcd underground and
Public Urility Easements have bccn
dedicated on the final map for this
suhdivision-

Yes

i4. Wiltet ii,letet Fked Network Slsleilt
'l lre owner owner/applicant shall pay t'or, furnish and install all inliastructure associated rvith thc watcr meter
tixed network system lbr any City-owned and maintained wateilneter within the prcjecl,

I cD (E).
EWR

Thc Orvncr/applicant has completed the
infrastructure allol,ing lor the water
meter fixed neh{'ork syst€m. Mctcrs will
be fumishcd and installcd during homc
consnrdion for each irrdividual rnelered

Yes

:15. Yeilicol Cufi
All curbs located adjacent te landscaping, whethr natutal or maricured, and where puking is allorved shall

be vertical"

I CD (PXB) The improvenrent plans for the
subdivjsion inrprovemenls ild backbone
roadrvays provide vertical curbiog as

Ys

JO, Class It Bike Lorcs
All Cl6s ll bike lanes shall be striped and the legends painted green. No puking shall bc pcmritted within
thc Class ll bikc lancs.

I CD (l1XP) All Class ll bike lm€s havc been
constructed in accordmce wilh the
Specific Plan, Design 6uidelincs and City

Snocificition(

Yes

Resalution No. I 0069
Page 24 0r-6 I

Page 247

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OTIAPPROYAL FOR THEIT'ANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT {PN I7-307)
WEST OF PLACSRV|LLTi ROAD, NORTH OF IVH|TE ROCK ROAD, 0AST Or SCOTT ROAD,.{ND SOUTH OF US ilrctrwAv s0

SiVIAT,I-I,OT VNSTINC TENT,A.TIVE SI]BT'IVTSlON MAP
Condition

No. Cooditir)n ofApproYal
When

Reitr ui red
R€sponsible
DepartDrent Conrnrents

Condition
Srtisfied?

i7. Noise Bnilie6
Baed on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepued by Bollrd Acoustical ConsultarB on Augusl 23,
201?, the following measures shall be implcmentcd to th€ salisfaction ofthe Community D€velopmcnt
Departrncnl:

r Solid noise banicrs or similtr natural features (eaihen bem, etc-) shail be rcquired to reducc fulurc
traflic noise levels ro below tbe City of Folsom exterior criteria of 60 dB Ldn at the proposed residcntial
backyards. Banier heighls are specified relativ€ to backyed elevations. The following bmicr heighls
and localions are required to the satisfaction ofthe Cornmunity Developmcnl Depiltment (see Figure 2 jn

the August 21, 201 7 Assessment):

o 6-lbot noise bdrier at residences adjacent to Highway 50
c l0-foot noise banicr at residenccs adjacent to East Bidwell Strcet
c 7-foot noise harier at rcsidcnces adjacent to Alder Crcek P{}avay
o 6-fbot noisc banier at residences odjacent to Savilnah Ptrkway

. Suitable malerials for thc tramc noise bmiers shall include mmonry md precdt concrete panels. Other
materials ,nay be acceptable but shall be revie*td by s acoNtical cansuliant prior to wc. The final
design, materials, and colors of the baricrs shall be to the satisfaction ol the Cionxnunity D€\,elopment
Department.

o N{echanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided lbr all residences wilhin the Mmgini Rmch
Ph6e 2 Subdivision to allow the occupilts to close doo$ ild windos: ro desired to achieve omplidce
with the applicable interior noip level criteria.

All sccond-tloor wiridows ofresidences looated adjacent to East Bidwell Slrcet from which the
is visible shall have a mininrum STC rating of32. Figure 2 ofthe Noisc Assessment sho$s the
lots s,hcrc upgradcs trc rcquired,

All se@[d-l]oor rvindorvs of rcsidcnccs locatcd adjaccnt to Aldcr Crcek Ptrkway from which the

roadu,ay is visible shall have a minimm STC rating ofi0. Figure 2 ofthe Noise Assessment shorvs the
snerific lotc R4rpre rrnomdes ap renrrired

roadway
specific

cD {EXP) 'fhe ourernpplicanl has designed lhe
subdivision and sound walls along Alder
Creek Parkrvay in accordance rvith these
condilions, The sound rvalls ir the
required location and hcight rvill be

constructed as part ofthe irnprovemenls
for this subdivision.

Yes

Resolution No- I 0069

PaBc 25 of6l

Page 248

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDlTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR 1Ir [: rdANClNl RANCH PHASE 2 SUlrDlVlSrON TROJECT (PN l7-307)
\vljsl'oF PLACERVil,I,E ltOADt NORTH Or WHITT; ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND Sotrl'u Or t]S lltcltWA\'50

si\'rALL-LOT VES:ilNG 'l'ENTATTVE StlBDlVlsrON M j\P
Condirion

No.
Condition of Approval

Whcn
Rcquirrd

Rcsponsiblc
DeDartment Comrnents Condition

Satisficd?
_16. Master Pkn Updat6

'l'he Ciry has approved the Folsom Plan r\rea Stom Drainage Mstcr Plil, Wasiewater Master Plan, and
watcr \4ustcr Pla[. The orvner/applicant shall submit complcte updates lo the approved rnasi$ plils, if
applicable- for thc proposcd changes to the nrarler plans as a result ofthe proposed project. The updates to lhe
maslcr plos for the proposed project shall bc rcviswcd ed approved by the City prior to approval ofgrading
and,/or improvsment plaDs.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studics supporting the sizing, location, and timing ofthe
proposedfacilities. lmprovcnrentsshallbcconstructedinph6sastheprojectdevelopsinaccordmcewith
thc approvcd master plans, including my nccessary oll-sitc improvements to support developnent ola
particular phase or plnses, subject to prior approval by the City. Off-site improvements may ilclude
roadrvays to provide seconda4/ access, ruter transmission lincs or distribution lbcilities to provide a looped
uzt€r system, ser\rer trunk mains md lift stalions, water quality facilitics, non-potable rvater pipelines md
iuli&slructurc, and drainagc l'acilities ;ncluding on or off-site dctention. No chilgcs in infrastructure from
that shown on rhe approvcd master plan shali be pcnnitted unless and until the applica[rlc rnoler pla has

beenrevisedandapprovcdbylhcCity- Finallotconligurationsmayneedl0bemodifiedloaccommodatedre
improvemcnts idenlilied in (hese studies to thc satisfaction ofthe City"

Thc owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, tr"ter and stonn drainagc improvcments with
corrcsponding eocments, 6 n€cessily. irl accordance rvith lhese studies and lhe lalcsl cdition oflhe City of
F olsont Stp nds rd.Co rc t n
lupJulJtB4llsdudt

Thc storrn drainagc dcsign shall provide for no net iDcreas€ in run-otl'under post-development conditions.

c, l cD(Fr),
EWR, PW

The owner/applicalt ha providcd
updated lvloster Plans lbr approval prior to
thc issuuue of a grading psmit. Copies
of the N4dler PIms tre availablc lrom the
Community Developmenl Dcpaflment,

Yes

l{csolunon No. 10069
Pace 26 ol 6l

Page 249

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDrTroNs oF APtRovAL FOn l'HE ftTANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 Sr.rBDrVrSrON pROJECT (pN l7-30?)
WEST OF TLACERVIT.LE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITO ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOLTTH OF US IIICIIWAY 50

SIVIALT-I"OT VESTING TENTATIYE SUBDIVISION i\{AP
Condition

No,
Condition ofApproval Required

Itesponrible
Dcpartmcnt Comments

Condition
Setisfied?

39. Best lllnnagement Pructices
The stom drain irnprovement plans shall provide for "Best Managcmcnt Practices" that nrcet lhe
rcquirenreots ofthe water qualitv sianduds ofthe City's National Pollutant Dischugc Elimination Systenl
Pemit issued by the State RegioDal Water Quality Control Board,

In addition to conrplianca with CiIy ordinances, the olvner/applicant shall prepare a Stomllva(gr Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best lvlanagemcnt Practices (BMPS) lhat comply s,ith tl)e Cencral
Conslruction Stormrvatcr Pernrit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to rsduce water quality effects during
construction. Detailed infomration about the SWPPP a1d BMPs are provided in Chapler 3A.9, "Hydrology
and lVater Quality."

Each proposcd prc.jecl development shall rsult in no net change to peak flors into r\lder Creek and
associated tribularies, or to Buflalo Crcek, Cason Creek, and Coyote Cre€k. The ormer/applicanl shall
cstablish a haseline ofconditions lbr drainage on-site, The baseline-florv conditions shall be cstablished for 2-
, 5-- and 10o-year stom events" Thcse basBline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring stmdards fbr
thc stormwater sysrerr on the Specific Plan Area. I'he bceline conditions, moritorirg standdds, and a

monitoring program shall bc submitted to USACE and the City lor their approval. Water quality and
dctention buins shall be d€signcd and constructed to ensure that tbe perlbmuce standuds, rvhich ue
dEscribed io Chaprer 3A.9, "llydrology and S'atq Quality," arc rnet md shall bc designed as off-stream
detention b6ins.

Dischtrge sircs into Aldcr Creek and assoclated tributdis. as well as tribulades to Carson Creek, Coyote
Creek, and Bu{falo Crcek, shall bc monitored io ensure that pre-projecl conditions are being met. Conerlive
mcasurcs shall bc implemcnted 6 necessary. The mitigation measwes rvill be satisfied *hen the monitoring
standards de mct lbr 5 urnsecutivc ycars rvitbout underlaking correctivc measures to meet the perfonnance
standard.

c. I cD (E) The Owrer/Applicmt is in compliance
with lhe Stonn Water Pollurion
Prevention PIan (SWPPP) for the
subdivision. General notes have b6er
included on the approved grading and
public infrstructure plans tq address this
condilion. Ctupliancs ho bccn
monitored th.ough construclion
i$pection.

Yes

Resolulioil No. 10069

Paee 27 of6l

Page 250

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



WDSl'OF II-ACBRVI LLII ROAD, NORTH OF WlllTll ROCK ROAD, Ei\ST OF SCOI I'llOAD, ,\ND SOtiTl{ OF t,S lllCllW,\Y 50

OF APPIIOVAL FOR THE I\IANCINI RANCII PHASE 2

Condition
No.

Condition of Approval
lV hcn

Req uircd
Responsiblc
Denartment Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

40. Litlet Conltal
During Construction. thc o\vncr/appli€nt shall be responsible lbr litter control and surcping ofall pavcd
surlaccs in accordanco wilh City standards. All on-sitc slorm drains shall be cleaned immediately bcforc the
cornmencemcnl ol'thc rainy seuon (Octobcr l5),

o(i cD (E) I he owner/applicanl has complicd rvith
lhis provision and cornpleted pcriodic on-
site cleaning and srveeping ofthc pro.jecr

site. Compliance hc becn monitored
through construction inspection

Yes

4t. Prepore firc| nrcdiJication plon (Fi,lP).
lfapplicable, the otrncr/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan consistent with lhe FPA Opcn Space
Management Plan to thc City tbr revi€lv md preliminaD,approval from ths Firc Code Official prior to any
Final and/or Pacel Map.. Final approval ofthc plan by lhe Fire Code Ollicial shall 6cur prior lo the issuance
ofa pemit for ily ncw conslruclion, A Fuel lvtodification Plan shall consist ofa set ofscaled plans showing
fuel modification zoncs indicalcd $,ith applicable csessment notes, a detailed laDdscape plan md an
irigationplan. Afuclrnodilicationplansubminedforapprovalshallbepreptredbyoneofthcfollorving:a
Calilbmia state licensed landscape archirecl, or state licensed lmdscape contractor, or a lsdscape designed,
or an indlvidual with expenise acceptable to thc Firc Code Of}jcial: The omer/applicmt shall obtain olT-site
cascmenls for the required for the fuel rnodification buffer,

The orvner/applicant agree to be responsible for the long-tem Daintcnilcc ofthc Fuel Modification Plm.
No(ificalioo of fuel nrodificatior requirements arc to be mad€ upon salc to new property o$ners. Proposed
changes to rhc approved Fuel Modification Plan shall bc submined to the Fire Code Ofncial tbr rpproval
nrinr tn irnnlontntrtinn

U, I, N4, ts cD (P), fn '1 he oM)erlapplicant has subiliilcd a Fuel
N4odilication Plan (FMP) dd the City
Fire Deparlmcnt and the Community
Dcvclopment Dcpanmeni has reviewed
and approvcd thc plan. The FMP is for all
open spacc areas adjacent to residenlial
lard uscs adjoining rhe subdivision.

Yes

R.soluti0n No. i (i06t
Pegd 2il ol-61

Page 251

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDI IONS OI.'APPROVAL FOR THE NL\NGINI RANCH PHASI' 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN I7-307)
wEs't'ot'PtAcnRvtLLE RoAD, NoRTH OF WH|TE ROCK ROAD, EASTOF SCOTT ROAD, AND Sotjl'|l OF US HtGillV,\y 50

S]UALL-LO VES'TINC TENTATIVf, SI.IBDIVISION i\'Ir\P
Cotrdition

Conditioo ofApproval
Whcn

Requircd
Rcsponsible
Dcpartmcnt Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

All-Weithet Access anl Firc H!.ltutts
'l'he ownerapplicant shall provide ail-s,eather rcc.ss and tire hydraDls beforc conrbustiblc materials are

allowcd on any projcct site or other approved altemative method as approved by thc Fire Code Oflicial/l-ire
Chicf All-weather emergencr- access roads and fire hydrants (tcsted and flushcd) shall bc provided before
combustible n)aterial or verlical constnrction is allowed on any projcct sile or o$er approved alternative
method as approved by the I irc Codc OtficialiFire Chiet: (All-q'eather access is defined d six inches ol'
compactcd aggrcgalc basc from May I to Septenlber 30 and trvo inch asphalt concrete over six inch aggregate

base tion October to April i0). The building shall have illurnirrated addresses visible fiom the street or drive
lronting the property. Size and location ofaddress identification shall be revierved and approved by rhe Fire
lvlaruhal.
. Comnrercial Fire-Flou,with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the gcneral

commc.cial portion ofthc projsct is detemined to be 750 GPM for thrce hours. The reduced fire-florv
shall not be less thm 1,000 CPM for comrnercial boildings with automatic sprinkler s-ystms per Section

903, l. I of thc CFC, and shall not be less than 1,500 GPI\,I lbr commercial buildings rvilh autornatic

sprinkler syslems per Seciion 903.3.1.2 ofthe CFC.
. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinklcr Systcm: Thc required fire-florv fbr the proposed

residential portion oflhe projecr is detcrminsd to be 875 GPN1 for one hour.
. All plblic streers shall meet Ciry of Folsom Street Standuds unless an altematirr is specifically included

$'ithin this approval.
r The maxinrunr lenglh ofary dead end street shall not excecd 500 feet in accordarce with the Folsom Fire

Code (unles approvcd by lhe Firc Dcparlmcnt). Scvcral strccts indiralcd on tltc plans arc dcari cnds

greatcr than 500 f'cct, lrr such cases, a sccond cmcrgenc! access q,ill bc rcquircd.
. All-u,cathcr cmcrgcncy acccss roads aud fire hydrants (tested and flushcd) shall be provided before

conbustible nraterial storage or vertical construclion is ailoued. All-$edther access is defined as 6" of
compactcd Al] from l!4ay I to Scptcmbcr i0 and 2"AC over 6'' AB tiorn Octobcr I to April 3l)

. Thc tirst !-irc Starion planned lbr thc F'olsom Plan Arca shall be completcd ud operalional at {he timc
that the thrcshold of l.-i00 occuDicd homes witlrin the l;olsorn Plar Area is met.

G, I,M,B cD (P), FD The orwer/applicant has designed and
received approval for all rveather acccss

improvements ild tire hydrants for thc
enlire subdivision. Building pemits will
nol be issued prior to these improvements
being conplcted to the satisfaction olthe
Community Dcvelopment Depanment
md the Firc Depirtrnent,

Yes

Resolulion No- It)069
Pagc 29 of6l

Page 252

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



2

Condition
No.

rvEsT oF PI.AC0RV!LLtr ROAD, NORT|{

Condition ofApproval

ROAD,AND

Departmcnt

US HIGIIWAY 50

Commetrts

43. I-aildscaflng Plons
Firral lardscape plax and spccifications shall b€ prepiled by a registered landscape architec{ md approved
by the City prior lo the approval ofrhe first building pcnnit or the Small Lol Final Map, whichever occurs
tirst. Said plans shall include all on-silc landscapc specifications and details, ald shall comply with all Statc
and local nles- regulations, Govcrnor's declaations and restrictjons penaining to \yater corservalion a^d
outdoor landscaping-

l,andscaping shall meet shade requircments as outljned in thc Folsom Plm Area Spccific Pla rvhcre
applicable,'lhc landscape plans shall oomply and implement water emcient requiremcnls as adoplsd by tho
State ofCalilbmia (Assembly Bill l88l) (State lvlodcl Warcr Efllcient Ludscape Ordinance) until such time
the City ol Folsom adopts its own Watcr Ellicient Landscape O.dinance at which time the oMerlapplicant
shall comply with any new ordinance, Shadc and ornzunental trees shall be mainlained according to thc most
cu[ent American National Standards for Trec Care Opgations (i\NSl A-]00) by qualified tree carc
proliissionals" Tree topping for height reduction, vicrv protection, light cleumcc or any othEr purpose shall
not he allo$,ed. Specialty-stvlc pruning, such as pollarding. shall be specified within the approved lmdscapc
plans and shall be implemented during a s-ycar cstablishment and training period. Landscaping installed in
open spaces located tretw"en tiers ofiots shall be chosen ior rcsislace to lire and lirnired fuel produclion,
Furthemore, the owncr/applicant shall comply wilh city-wide landscap€ rules or regulations on water usage,

O\wer,/applicant shall comply lvith any statc or local rule,s and rcgulations relatirg to landscape water usage
and landscaping requirements necessitatgd to mitigate for drought conditions on all iandscaping in the
Mansini Ranch Phase 2 oroicct-

B. N4 cD(P), PW The orwer/applicant will submit the
landscape and inigation pJms for this
subdivision md the Community
Deyelopment Departmcnt will review Md
approve the landscape and irrigation plils
prior to issuance ofthe finr building
pemit in the subdivision. 1he landscape
and inigation irnprovements are bonded
for in lhc subdivision jmprovenrcnl

agrecment. ln accordoce lvilh long
established City policy, the landscapc and
inigation improvemcnts for the
subdivision are required to bc complelc
Drior to the fi6t certifiqte of occupancy
jll the subdivision. Thc long established
Cil), policy rclated to building pemirs
and landscape and inigation issuanoe and
tirning is conlrary to this condition.
However, the Community Development
Department will vcrily compliance Nith
the lons established Cilv nolicv.

C0ndltion
will be

salisfied
prior to
issuancc ofa
building
pemit in the
subdivision.

44. Right 0f tntl' Ldnlscaping
Landscaping along all road rights ofrvay and in public open space Iots shall be irstalled when the adjoining
road or lots are conslructed.

t, oG cD (P), PW Lmdscaping and inigation plaDs lbr the
Villagc 4 subdivision frontage on Alder
Creek Parkway are being conslructcd
with the subdivision improvenrents for
Village 4 and are bonded for the
subdivision improvement agreement for
Village 4,

Ycs

Rcsohlion No. I 0069
Page i0 of6l

Page 253

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



{:{)NDl'11{)Nli OF APPROvAL FOR THE ll;!N6'.lNl RAi{€t.t PHASE , gtJSl}r\at$tON pROJECT (pN i7-307)
WEST OF PLACERVIt,LE ROAD' NORTH OF\vHlTE ROCX ROADr ErrST OF SCQTT ROAD,.AND SOUTH OF trs HlcH\ryAV 50

slr4ALL:LOT YlitiTINC "t:l:!i1'.,\'t'l}l$ SuBDlVtStON lr.tirp
Condilion

No,
Condition ofApproval

When
Required

Rcsponsiblr
Departrnrnl Comments Condition

.Sriisfipd?

requircd
the owner/appiicanl shnl eotef inlo subdivision improvement agreement is included as part ofdle Ciry

staffreport accompanying the final map
for City Council approval. The resolurion
approving the final map for rhis
subdivision includcs a stat€ment
authorizing the City Manager lo execute
the subdivision improvenent agreement
for the subdivision along with appmval of

required ulrprovements, ifany' be constructed rvith each proposed
phase of dcvelopment, The omer/appl
construction of thc improvcmcnts,

cmt shall provide security acccptable to the City, guaronteerng

46. The Fitnl Ificlusionary Honsing Plan
The Final lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the CiN Council, md the Inclusionary Houing
Agreement approved by the City Attomey shall be exccuted prior to recordation ofthe fust Small.Lot Final
Map for the lvlmgini Rmch Phase 2 Subdivision.

lvl cD (PXE) The omer'applicant has executed an
lnclusionary Housing Agreement with thc
City. The agrcement allows the
owrer/applicilt to prcvide m inJicu fee
Gsigned lo each building pemit in the
subdivision. The inJi€u housing fee will
bc paid at the time of building pemit
issuance.

Yes

Resolution No. 10069

Page3l of6l

Page 254

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



coNDtTtoNs oF.APPnovAL FOR TUE MANGINT RANCH PHASf, 2 SUBDtVTStON IROJECT(pN t7-307)
wEs'I oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OTWHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOT"T ROAD, AND S0rrrlr OF t"rs r{rctlwAy s0

sMAI,L"I.OT VIISTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MNP
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval

Wbco
Requircd

Rcsponsiblc
Departmcnt C0mments

Condition
Satisfied?

41_ Deparlmeil of Real Estste Public Repoil
The ouner/applicant shall disclose to rhe homebuyers in the Depannent ofReal Estate Public Repon

l) Future public park and public schools are localed in relativcly cless proximity lo the proposed

subdivision, and that the public p4ks may include facilities (buketball courts, a bascball field,
softball fields, soccs fields, md playground equipment) that may gcnerate noise impacts duing
viliors times, incloding but not limit€d to evening md nighttirne hours. The orvner/applicut sha.ll

also disclose that the existing public prks include nighttine spons lighting that may generate

lighting inrpacts dnring evening md nighttime hours,

2) The soil in the subdivision nray contain natutally occudng rubestos ild natumlly occuring ilseric,

3) Thecollccting,digging,orremovalofaystone,ildfacl,orothcrprehistoricorhistoricobject
loetcd in public or open space ile6, and thc disturbmcc ofan-v ilchaeological site or histotic
prop€rty, is prohibited,

4) Theprojeclsiteislocatcd\\,ithincloseproximilylolheMalherAirponllightpathmdthatoverflight
n0ise may be present at various tim€s.

5) Thatallpropertieslocatedrvithinoncmileofanon-orofFsitoaeazonedoruscdforagriculluralse
(including livestock gruirrg) shall be accompflied by rvritlen disclosure from the nmsferor in a

ibm approvcd by thc City ofFolsom, advising my transferee oflhe lotential adverse odor impacts
from surounding agricuhural operations rvhich disclosure shall direct the transl-eree to contact the

County ofSaffamento conceming any such propeily wilhin thc County zoned for agricultural usc
within one mile olthe subject propeny being trmsfetred.

M cD (P) PK 'fhe omer/applicunl hm providcd copies
ofthcir proposed CC&R's, which contain
provisions in accordmce wilh llems #l-5
listed in tbis condition ofapproval. The
Comunity Development Department has
review€d ed approved the C.C. & R.'s
nd veri{ied thal they include the requircd
disclosures,

Ycs

Resolution No, 10069
Pagc 32 ol6l

Page 255

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



C(lNDl'fl{Jr\S OF rlPPROr*L }-Olt Tltg i$ilNGln-Iill,\licll I'l{A5*1'$lllll)lVlSl{)N I'ttOJf:CT{PN l7-307)
\VEST OF PL.{CERYIl.t.li ROrrD, r'Olll'll Cll.'l\'lll'l'E ROCK RO.\D, F.IST OF SCO'|"T IIOAI}, .\ND SOtrTll OF trs HlcHrvAY s0

stuAl,l-1-0:l' vt;sTtN$ "rHN'r,llrtv!: sul!otvtsloN [t,rP
Condiiion

No.
Condition ofApproval

When
Rcquired

R€sponsiblc
Dcpartmrrt Commenls Condilion

Satis'lied?
48, Pubilc Adh! Easements

The oMer/applicant shall dedicate public utility eGements for underground facilities on propcrties adjac€nt
tothcslreets, Aminimumoftrvclvcandone-half-foot(12.5')widePublicUtilit_vEasementsfor
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacillc Gas and Electric, cable television, tclephonc) shall be dedicated
adjacenl to all public strcct righls-oFrvay, The osner/applicaDl shall dediete addjtional widdr to
accommodate extaordinary facilities ro detennined by the City. 'l he width ofrhe public utility €ilements
edierent tr nilhlic rioht ofwev mav hc rndlrpd whh nrinr annrnval frnm n,rhliilrilirw cnmnanies

M CD (E) The orvne./applicant has dcdicated a I 2.5
PUE along backbone roadway ulility
conidors ru well a intemal streets within
the subdivision.

Yes

49. Fi,lal ilIq Phnsing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the orvner/applicant, the phasing olmaps shall be to lhe satisfhclion
of the Commlrnilv f)evelonment Denanmeni

i\'l CD (E) Therc is no ph6ing proposed for the
Villagc 4 final map.

Yes

i0. Backhone Inlirctructurc
As providcd lor in thc ARDA and thc Amendnrent No. I thereto, ths owncrlapplic@t shau provid€ fully
exccutcd grtuit deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all nccessary Backbone Infr6lructure to scrve the
prcject, including but not limired to Iands, public rights ofrvay, public utility eoenreDts, public water main
carcmcnts, public selver eAements, irrevocable offers ofdedicalion and temporry constnrction esemcnts.
All required easenrents a listed necessily for the Backbone Infiastructure shall be revicstd md approved by
the City and rccortlcd rvilh the Sacramento County Recorder pwsuilt to the liming requiremenls sst foih in
Scction 3.8 olthe ARDA, md any anendmsnts thereto.

N.l cD (E) I he olner/applrcant (or lts prevrous
ormcr) provided all necessary public
utilil.v €6ernents, grilt deeds, ollers ol'
dedication or ternporary construction
cas€ments required lo build all ofthe
required Backbone Infrastructue needed
to servc thc subdivision. Jhese q€re

recorded rvith Sacramento County
Recorder within the Ltrge Lot Final Map
or hv {enrrale insinrment

Ycs

5t. Nsp Pemnnent Benchmarks
Thc orvner/applicmt shail provide md cstablish new pernrmcnt b€nchrnillG on thc (NAVD 88) daturn in
various locations within the subdivision or at ary other locations in the vicinily ofthe off-site Backbone
Infraslructur€ d dir€cted by the City Engineer. The rype md specifications for the permileDt benchntrks
shallbeprovidedbytheCity. Thenelvbenchn)trkshallbeplaedbytheowner/applicmtwithin6months
from the dale ofaDDroval ofthe \,cstins tentative subdivision maD.

NI cD (b) I he o$Ter/applrcmt hs installed oew
benclmrks per the direction of thc City
Engiueer. The required benchmaks arc in
place and curentll in use.

Yes

52. Ceilttalixed Mail Delivery Ililils
All Final Maps shall sholv edemenls or other mapped provisions for the placement olcentralired nrail
deliveryunits. Theorwer/applicantshallprovideaconcrelebasefortheplacmentofanycentralizedmail
deliveryunit. Specificationsandlo€tioDofsuchbascshallbedeterminedpursuilttotheapplicable
requiremeots ofthe U. S. Poslal Service ild the Ciry ofFolsonr Con)munity ljevelopment Depanmenl. witb
due consideration lbr street lisht location. lramc saf€ty. s€curitv, md consuner convenience.

lv1 cD (!) l-hc Final Map )Dcludcs al eassment that
allows for !hc construatio[ and
mainlenoncsof cenlralizcd mail deliliry
boxes.

Yes

Resolulion No, 10069
Page 3i ol6l

Page 256

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH P}TASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN I7.30?)
lvEsT oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHTTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, Ar\iDSOUTI OF US lilcHWAV s0

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIVISIQN IIAP
Condition

No,
Condition of Approval

lV hen

Required
Responsible
Dcpartment Comnents Condition

Setis{ied?
5.3, Reconle[ Final IIop

Prior to the issuaocc ofbuilding pemils, lhe ormer/applicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe recorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD fomat) to the Communhy flevelopment Department. The cxception to this
rcquirement are model homes; subjcct to approval ofthe Comnlunity Developmeni Depanment, building
nennils for nlodel homes onlv mav be issrred nrior to recdrdins ofthe Final Man

ts

cD (E)

The Community Dcvelopment
Departmen{ will require the copies ofthe
rccorded final map to be submilted prior
to approval of the fist building pemir in
the subdivision.

Ycs

54, Recoftled Fitlol Mrp
Prior to issuance ofbuilding pcmir, the olrer/applicilt shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified Sohool
District with a copy ofthe recordcd Final Map.

B

cD (P),
FCUSD

lhe Community Development
Departmenr will require the copics ofthi
rccorded linal map to be subDitred to the
Folsom-Cordova Unified School Districl
prior 1o approval ofthe fist buildirrg
pemit in ihe subdivision.
This sill be satisfied at thc issuance of
lhe first buildins Demit.

Yes

Rcsolulioo No lGlarli
Pago 14 ol 6 I

Page 257

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



lVESI' OF L'S HIcHWAY 50

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproval
When

Rcquired
Responsible
Depar(mcna Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

55. Design Rqietv Apptov(l
Prior to issuance ola buildiilg pcnnjt for any residenlial units wilhin thc subdivision, the o\wer/applicant
shall obtain D$igr Reyieiv mdlor Plamed Development approval liom the Planning Commission for all
rcsidences to be built within rhe subdivision. If the architecturc is nor consistcnt with the Folsom Rmch
Central District Dcsign Guidelin€s, dre olvner applicant may modily the plans or apply for a modification to
the Design Guidelines to be reviewed by lhe Planning Commission.

ts cD (P) 'l be oule./applicant has submilted a

Design Revicw applicatior. The Planning
Commission will evaluate the application
for confbmuce with the Folsom Ranch
Cenrral District Cuidelines. 'thc
Comunity Devclopment DepartmeDl
will prssen( the Design Review approval
for residential uoits irr this subdivision to
the Plmning Commission prior lo
issuance ofa building pemrit.

Condition
rvill be

sarisfied
prior to
issumce of a

building
pcmit.

Rcsoiulion No. I 0069
Page:ii of 6 I

Page 258

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



WDST OII PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OT SCOTT souTlt oF trs llrcnlvAY 50

r7-J07)

Condilion
No.

Condition of Approval
When

Required
Responsible
DeDsrtmeDt Comments Condilion

Satisfied?

56. Eot Bidrvell Streel/Savannah Parkway
Prior to issuancc ol the tirst builtling permit. thc o*ncr/applicant shall bc responsible for contiguring lhe East
Bidrvell StrccdSavannah Parkrvay lnlcrsectjon as fbllolvs:

o Southhourd Approach to.Savannah Parkrvay liom East Bid*rll Street: One thru-lane. and onr lEfi-tum
lanc nith a 200-foot long transition,60-loot-long taper. and 100 feet ofvehiclc storagc,

c Nonhbound Approach to Savannah Parkway fiom Easl Bidwell Street: One shaed thm/right-nrm lane.

c westbound Approach 10 E6t Bidrvell Street nom Savmnah Parh\,ay: Ooe shued leff,tight'lum lanc,

and a striped oul lcft-tun pocket \vilh a 12s-foot-long taper and 60 leet ofvchiclc slorag€.

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the rvsLbound approach to East Bidwell Streer from Savannah Ptrkwa\
wilh ti,ll access.

o Betrveen Old Ranch Way ild the southem boundary olthc projcct site, Edt Bidwpll Street shall be
constftrctcd as a tuo-lare arterial on thc castcrn "hall'scgmenl" ofits ultinrate configuratjon, This two-
lane segmcnt shall havc a stripcd 2-fbot-rvids median sourh ofold Ranch way, consistent with the
Califor:ria Manual ol Unifonn Traffic Conrrol lleviccs (MUTCD) Figurc 3A-l 07 (CA), or similar
standad. Thc southbourd lell-tum pocket shall be developed in accordarcc with tbe Highrvay Design
M^nrel fLIDM) Fislrc 40i-?A or cimilnr (lendar,l Srvannth Pgrkrvav shell have e rnised median crrrb

B cD (E)

'I he o\rfler/applicanl is curently
conslructing lhe required irrterscction
improvcmcnts wirh rhe Villagc 7

subdivision- The required improvemenls
are included on either the approvcd
Enclave at Folsom Ranch Off-Sitc
lmprovenent Plans or on the approved
Village 7 Improvenrent plans. These
improvgnrerrts arc ulder construction and
bonded lbr in the subdivision
improvsrnent agreement lor Village 7 md
thcretbre the condition is satisfied,

Condilion
will be

satistied
piior to
issuance ofa
huilding
pcrmit.

Rcsolurion No. 10069
Page 36 0l'6 I

Page 259

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



B cD (E)

'l his condition is not a rcquireneot ofrhis
Village 4 subdivisioo since lhis is the
&ird final map in the Mangini Rach
Phae 2 subdivision. The Village 7 final
map approved by thc Cily Council in
December of?019 iilcluded 68 lols. With
the addition ofthe 36 lors iD Village S and
the 73 lots in Village 4, the total numbet
oflots (177) is less thil the 236 building
p€mils thal could be issued in the
subdivision.

Eat Bids'ell Srrcet/Aldq[,CJgek,Parku'av
Prior to issumce ofthe 236'i building pemrit, the owner/applicanr shall bc responsible for expanding md
signalizing the East Bidwell SrreetlAlder Creek Pukrvay Intersection 6 follo\s:

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway frorn East Bid*cll Strel: Onc thru-lme, md trvo left.
turn lanes, wilh a 300-loot-long single lele left-turn pocket excluding lapers lbr tbe most etrterly ofthe
lefl tuming lanes.

c Nonhbound Approach to Alder Creek Pahvay fron Eat Bidwrll Street: One thru lmc ild one shared
thrry'right-rum lane with a strtpcd 500-foor long right'tum pock€r exchrding tapers for the shued
thru,/right-Ium lilc.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidlvell Strect l'mm Alder Creek Pukway: Onc right-tum lme and one
left-tum lilc, with a 200-loot left-turn pocker excluding lapers for dle lcft-tum lanc.

o Eatbound Alder Creek Parl*vay Depmue: Trvo receiving lmes shall be provided, the second receiving
lme shall bc dropped afler i00 feet excludirg tapers.

o Control:SignalizewilhaprotectedsouthboundEastBidwellSfeetleft-tur\$cstboudAlderCreek
Parkwaysplitphiling,andrvestboundAlderCreekPakrvayright-tumoverlap. U-Tusprohibitcd.

East Bidwell Sreet shall be constructed as a fourlme divided rterial benveen Alder Creek Prkway md
the U.S. Highway 50 Interchmge, rvith a 38-foot-wide mediar al Aldcr Creek Pam*ay {hat tapers back
to match the existing four-lme uterial segment at th€ edtbound U.S. Highway 50 slip oramp. East
Bidwell Street shall be constructcd d a nlolanc divided anerial between Alder Crcek Pekway dd Old
Ronch way, wirh a 38"foot-wide raised m€dian at Alder Creek Parks,ay that tape6 back to match the
twolme halfsegmeDt described in the East Bidwell Stre€/Savilnah Prku'ay Condition No. 57 above.
Alder Creck Parkrvay bet\\esn Eilt Bidq€ll Street and Westwood Drive shall be conslructed a a lwo-
lane divided roadrvay u'ith a 38-foot-wide raised medim.

o

Condition
will be

satislicd
prior to
issuance of
the 236th
building
pemit in the
Mangiri
Ranch Phre
2
subdivision

RelDlution No. 10069
I,aqe 37 oi 6i

Page 260

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



58. E6t Bidw€ll Stresuwhile Rock Road
Prior to issuance ofthe 28 lst building pemit, the orwer/applicmt shall be respoDsible for either opiion A or
Option B below as follows;

c Option A:
The Capital Southeast Connector Joirt Powers Aurhority (JPA) project proposes to relocat6 md signalize
the East Bidu€ll Stree/White Rock Road iotersection: Ifthc proposed JPA Foject at this location is firlly
funded ild construction is undes'ay by lhe tine th€ 28lst building pemit is issued, the project shall pay

thc Sacramento Counb, Tresportatioo Development fcs, rowtrd the JPA prcject,

o Option B:
Signalize the oxisting E6t Bid\€ll Sreet/White Rock Road inte(section with Mmgini Rach Phce I
inrprovements: Ifthe JPA projcct to relocate ild signalize the East Bidwell SueetMhite Rock Road
intersection is not ftlly funded and under construction prior to issuances ofthe 28ls! building pemit, the
oruler/apDlicdt shall be rcponsible to signalizs the existing inter.\ection with improvements described
in Condition No. 127 olthe lr4mgini Ranch Phase I conditions of approval. Mmgini Rilch Ph6e I
improvements at lhis location uonsist of"Southbound on Easr Bid\rell Slrect comlruct a free southboud
right tunr lane consisting of3 l5 fcet of deceleration length plus 50 feet storag€ length, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 foot receiving /acceleration Ime. excluding tapers alongweslbound White
Rock Road. Wostbound on Whit. Rock Road, construct a fiee right-tm lanc consisting of3 l5 f@t ol
deceleration length plus 50 feet ofstorage length, excluding appropriate tapers, md a 300 foot recciving
lae excluding appropriate tapers along nodhbound ENt Bidwell Streel.

o The .lPA curently hos more rhm seven million dollus progrmed torvrud relocation md signaliation of
the E6t Bidwell Strccvvhite Rock Road intcrsection, and ts plmning to begin acquiring right-of-way
duringthewinterof20lS,andbe8inconstructionduringthcsummerof20l9. Theprojectedabsorption
Schedule for rhe Mangini Ranch Phase ? project esl.imates lh?t the 281 dwlling units will not be

conslructed untii sometime in the second quaner of2020. Option A abovs is the prefered inprovement,
Option B lvould be a throwaway improvemrot.

B cD (E)

't hrs condition is not a rcquircmert ol this
Village 4 subdivision since this is the
secold final nrap in the Mmgini Ranch
Phme 2 subdivision. The Village 7 final
map opprovcd by the City Council in
December of20l9 included 68 lots. With
lhe addition ofthe 36 lots in Village 8 and
lhe 73 lots in Village 4, the total numb€r
oflots (177) is less thal the 281 building
p€mrits that could be issucd in thc
subdivision.

(])ndition
u,ill be

satisfied
prior to
issumce of
the 28lst
building
pemit iD the
Nlangini
Rmch Phasc
2

subdivision.

Rcsolulion No, ,0069
Page 38 ol6l

Page 261

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



59. Whitc Rock RoadlPlaceruille Road

Prior to the 496'h building pennit, the o$r)crlapplicant shall be responsible for prohibiting southbound left-
nrms llom Placerville Road lo mtboilnd White Rock Road by construction of a raised mediffi on Placeryille
Road to chilnelize all southbound traffic onlo westbowd White Rock Road.

B cD (E)

This coodition js not a requirenlent ofthis
Village 4 subdivision since this is the
second final rnap in the Mmgini Ranch
Phase 2 subdivision. The Villagc 7 linal
map approved bv thc City Counoil in
Dccember of20l9 iDcluded 68 lots. Widl
the addition ofthe 36 lots in Village 8 and
the 73 lots iD Village 4, the total number
oflots (177) is less thm the 496 building
pcmits that could be issucd in the
subdivision.

Condition
will be

salisfled
prior to
issuance of
the 496'i
building
pemit ir the
Mangini
Ranch Ph6e
2

60. East Bi{lt4tell Street/Savannah Parkwav

Prior to issuance ofrhe 496'r' building pennit and conconent rvith irnplementation ofCondition 64 above, 0re

orvncr/applicant shall signaliz€ the East Bidrvell Street/Savannah Parkrvay intersectioD as follorvs:

o Sourhbound Approach to Savannah Parkrvay from East Bidwell Srcet: One thru-1ile, md one leff-tun)
lane rvith a 100-loot-long lcfl-tum pocket excludirrg tapers for the left-lm lane.

o Northbound Approach to Savilnah Ptrkway liom East Bidwell Street: One shared thntrighl-tm lile-

o Westbound Approach to Edt Bidlvell Strect from Savamah Ptrkway: One right-tum lme, md one left-
tum lme rvilh a 60.lbot left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the left-tum lme,

o Control: Signal conlrol with splitpbding.

o Betrvren Old Ranch Way md the southem boundny ofthe project site, Eat Bidwcll Strect shall bc

construcled s a hvo-lane arlerial on the eastern "half-segment" ofits ultimate configuation. This lwo"
lane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide medim south ofOld Rarch Way, consistcnt with the

Califomialvlanual onl'rafficControll)evices(MUTCD)Figure3A-107(CA),orsimilusledtrd. The
soothbound left-tum pocket shall b€ developed in accordace with the Highway Dcsigrl Mmual (HDM)
Figure 405.2A, or sim jltr standdd. Savmah Pukway shall have a 4-foot-rvid€ raised modim.

B cD (E)

lhrs condrtron ts not a requlrement ot this
Village 4 subdivision since this is the
sccond final map in the Mangini Ranch
Phase 2 subdivision. The Village 7 linal
map approved by lhe City Council in
December of20l 9 included 68 lots. With
fte addiiion of the 36 lots in Village 8 and
thc 73 lols in Village 4, the rotal nmber
oflots (177) is less than the 496 building
pemits that could be issued in the
subdivision.

Condition
rvill be

satisficd

Ranch Ph6e
2
subdivision,

prior to

issuance of
the 496'h
buildiilg
permit in thc
Mmgini

Rcsolulion No, 10069

Pale 39 of6l

Page 262

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



6t. Cte.lil Rei mbu rseueti A g ree nrc f, I
Prior to the recordation ofthe tirst Small-Lot Final Map, the oMrer/applicanl and City shall entBr into a oredit
and reimburscment agreemenl for construcled improvenlents thal ee included in the Folsom Plan Arca's
Fublic Facilities Financing Plan.

M CD (E) The ounerlapplicant has entercd inlo a

SPIF CreditiReimbusement Agrtrments
rvith the City for eligiblc improvcments
constructed by the olner/applican("

Yes

62. Lanlsclping PIrn
omer/applicant shall submit a lmdscape plm for all acas (by phme or subdivision) ofthe project where

o\ser/applicaot proposes to instail landscaping on residential lots. The lildscape plm shall take inlo account

the then existing state or local rules and regulations related to lordscape water usage md lvater wise
lmdscapc principles. The landscape plas shall be submitted md approved by ihe Comuity Devclopment
DireclorpriortothoissuanceofabuildingpemiliDthephaseorsubdivision. Thcowner/appliciltshall
comply rvith any state or lo€l rules md regulalions relating to lmdscape water usage md lmdscaping
rcquiEments nccessitated to mitigate for &ought conditions.

ts cD (r) (E) 'I he Cornmuf,itl. Developmenl
Department $4ll revie*, all future
residential site plans in the subdivision to
verifl cornpliancc with this condition.

Condition
will be

satisficd
prior to
issuance ofa
building
pcmit.

63. frI ec h ani col E quip ntent Scft en ittg
All mechuical equipment shall be @nc%led from vie*' ofpublic strcets, neighboring propertics ild n€trby
higher buildings where practicable to thc satisfaction of the Comrunity Development Departmmt.

B cD (P) (E) Tbe Communiry Development
Depanment will review all fulure
residential site plans in the subdivisior to
verify compliance rvith this condition.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior ro
issumce of a

building
oemit-

Resolution N0. lC0!i9
Pige 40 o{ 6I

Page 263

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



64. Blqcle fruil System ModiJicstioils
The omer/applimt shall incorporate fte design md grading for the proposed Cl6s I bike trails located
within Lot H into the iDprovement plils consistent with the Mmgini Rmch Phde 2 koposed Trail System
Modification Exhibit dated D€cember 15,2017.

I cD (P) The Mangini Rmch Ph6e 2 Grading
Itlms approved by the Cily rcflect the
modifications to the trail system as shosn
in trail systern modifietion exhibit dated
f)ecember 15, 2017. The trail systcm
modificatiors ile adjoining future
villages in the Milgini Ruch Phm 2
subdivision.

Yes

Resolution No. 10069
Page 4l of6l

Page 264

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



CITY COR}ORATION YARD

65. The location tentatirely identified for acquisition by the City for the City's ne\v Corporation Yard in Section
2,2.3.4 ofthe First Amendcd ild Restated Tier I Development Agrecment (ARDA) betwcen the City and rhe
prejecr developer may not be feasible for usc 6 a Corporation Yard due to challeng* in obtaining Count"
cntitlements and utility services, Subject to lhe application ofthis conditiotr to other Participating
Lrudorvners (as defined in the ARDA) as provided herein, the following condirion is added wiil respect to
resolution ofthc location ofthc corporalion yild:

Prior to approval ol the First Final Smail Lot Map in the FPA (or first building pomit if development may
occur ruithout an1, subdivision), a site consist€nt with the requiremenls ofSection 2.2.3.4 ofthe ARfiA, as

may be e)ended or as otherwisc agreed to bet\€cn the City and lhc Participating Landoruren, shall be

identificd as acccptable to the City 6 suitable and fedible for use 6 the new Corporalion Yud, lvith ac€ss
to sewer, water and all rcquircd utilitv seruices, The Cit5,'s detennination offeroibility may include the
idcntification ofan altemative site consistent with the forgoing, as a back-up for the primary sitq as well as

il evaluation ofthe time, cost and likelihood ofobtaioing atry necessary entitlem€nts or other govemmental
approvals for use oftlie land 6 a corporalion yard, with lhe final detcrmination offesibility subject to the

sole and re6onable discretion ofthc City Council.

The City inrends to impose this condirion equirably rhroughout the Plil Area s md to each and every
Panicipaling Lando\lrcr rvho seck any future specific plan an)endneDt, lentalive subdivision map ot ARDA
amendment in connection lvith its proposed development. Ifthe City fails to impose such a condition, rvhen

required, rvirh at least substantially siorilil lems, although precise languago may difler (whether through a

tentativc subdivision map condition ofapproval, mrendment to the specific plm or to a development
agrcement, or othcr agrcement berw€en lhe City and a Panicipaling Lmdosrer), ftis condition ofapproval
shall be null dd void s to Ower/Applicmt's Project, and shall not be used as a r€son to prcrrnt approval
ofanyfinalsmalllotmapforOwner/ApplicmfsProject. lftheCityapproyesdyotherfinalsmalllotmap
for a project u,ithjn tlre Plo Area and ihe Corporation Yild site hs not been approved m provided for
hcrcin, Ormcr,iApplicat nray wck relieffrom the temrs ofthis condition by appeal to the City lr{mager, rvitlt
ths right to review hJ. dre City Council.

M,ts cD (P)

-lhe 
Cit"v h6 completed {he mnexation

proess rvith LAFCO to add the future
corporation sile to lhe City ofFolsom
Limits. The grant deed for the transfer of
the Corporation Yod io the Chy h6
recorded in the Ollcial Records of
Sacrmento County and LAFCO has
recorded thc Ccnificate ofCornpletion in
Book 20 I 81207 at Page 0779 in thc
Official Records of Sacrmrsnro Countl,
coopleting the a)nexation process,

Yes

Resolulion No. 10069
Paee 42 of 6l

Page 265

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



66. The loratil)ns ol rhe elenlenrary school sites md the combined middle schoollhigh school were initially
established during the City's frocessing and approval ofthe Folsom Specific Plan, at which time all Plm
nreapdticipantswereengagedinthereviewoflandplanningmdlanduses. In20l5,theFolsomCordova
Unilied School Districl raiscd concenrs that ths planned locotiotr of(hc future combincd middle school/high
school site may nol be prefened.

Prior to approval ofFirst Final Snall Lot Map in the FPA (or first building pemit ifdevelopment may occur
rvithout any subdivision), the sile(s) for the future high school and middlc school in the Folsom PIm Area
will be idcntificd and approved by the City, in consultation with the Folsom Cordova Uniticd School District.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably thrcuchout the Plan Ar€a d md to each md every
Participating Landoqner urro seeks any future sFcific plal amendment, lentative subdivision rnap or ARDA
mendment in connection with i$ proposed development, lfthe City fails to impose such a condition, when
required, with at least substmtially similil tems, although precise lilguage may differ (u'hetler t}trolgh a
tentarive subdjyision map condition ofapproval, mendment to thc $p€cific plil or to a development
agr€ement, or ofter agrecment b€trveen the City md a Panicipating Landower), this conditiotr of apgoval
shall be null md void as (o Ouer/Applimt's Project, fld shall not be ued as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Omer/,Applicmt's Project. lf the City approvm my otlcr final small lot map
for a projcct wi{hin thc Plan Area ed the high school md middle school site(s) hs not b€es approved as
provided for herein, Orvner/Applicant may seek reli€ffom the tems of this condition by appeal to the City
Manager, with thc right to review by the Cily Council.

If OwnerlApplicant pioposes final maps in phases, Orwer/Applicmt may apply !o lbe City Milager to
pemit individual plrases to move lbruud to final map if substmtial progress is beirrg made to identi$ m
acceptable sire(s) as described above. The City Maager's detennination ofsubstmtial progress shall be in
hislrcr sole dr'scrrtion.

M,B

cD (P)
Folsom
Cordova
Unified
School
Dislrict

'l-he City, the Folsom Cordova Unified
Schooi Djstrict (FCUSD) md the
Ladowers in the Folsom Plan Area
successfully ncgotiated the froposed
locations ofthe combined middle
school./high school site. The City
Mmager infomred thc Landowners thal
this condition ofapproval has been
satisfied with a letter dalsd .lune 12, 20t 8.

The lener is on tile rvith lhe City.

Yes

Reioluiion No. 10069
Page 4i of6 I

Page 266

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



67.

20 l5).
Tabte L

FPASP ElWEIS, as amended by the w/E SPA Addendum, Miligalion Measuru Appllcable lo the Mangini Ranch Phrse 2 Tentalive Subdivision lvtrp Projrcl,*

*Th. MIVIRP fov the W/F. SPA Addcndum to the FPASP EIR/EIS is included as Ahchment 20

Condition Mitigation Ivlersur€s Applicrblc to the Project Tinring Conrments
Condition

61-t 3A^l -l: Construct and N,Iainlain a Landspe Cotrjdor Adjacent lo U.S. 50" G,O CD
Ycs

67-2 34,l-4: Scr4n Construction Staging Ared^ 6 CD (PXEXB)
I he constrctron stagrng areadoes not
require screening du€ to distane from
existinc rsidences a>l 000 lid)

YS

61-3 3A,l -5: Establish and Requir€ Contbrmance to Lighling Standards and Prcpare and Implement a l,ightiilg Plan, B cD (P)

lA,2-la: lmplement Masures to Cootrol Air Pollutailt Emirsions Generdted by Construction ofOn-Site Elements. G,C CD

,Complian@ Consilltant (H€lix) ha!€
reviclvcd all lvtMRP conditions lnd
veiificd rcnpliance rvith this Mitigation
lvleasure- Compliance was verified prior to
commcnccmcnt of gtsding and

consructioo in SprinC of20l9,

67-5
lA.2- lb: Pay Oft:site lvl iligatron Fec 10 SMAQMD to Off-Sel NOX Emi$ions Ceneraled by Conslructiot of On-Sire

G.C
uD (vxb)
ST{AON{T)

Sec (2) above

6t-6 3A,2-lc; Analyzc and Disclos P.ojwled PMl0 Emission Concentaiions al Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
t?.h adn\ri'rdion df Ob-Siie El.ment( G cD (EXP) See (2) above

Ycs

61-7
34,2- ld: lnlplernent SMAQtr{D's Basic Corstruction Dmi3sioil Conlrol Ptactioes du(ing Constructior ol ill oll:s,te
Elemcni( lmated in Sacrrmento Counlv

G SlvlrQMD
See (2) above- No oll:sile eiemeilts oulside
tl. Civ lihif( r ^hir.i f^r tli( (sLdivic;nn

Yes

67-8 3A.2- l f lmplement SM,AQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Conlrol Practices during Comruction of all Off-site Elemcnrs. G

Sacramenb
Coilnty

El Dorado
Counry

oa

Cal T'trnc

See (2) above. No off-site elenenN oulside
th. City limits rcquired for lhis subdivision

Ys

Resolution No 10069

Page 44 of6l

Page 267

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



67-9
lA,2-lg: Pa.y Off.sitc Mitigation Fee Io SMAQMD to Off-SctNOX Eni$ions Generaled by ClonsNction of Off-site
Plcft!nt4 G SMAQMD See (2) above

67-t0
3A-2-l h: Analyre and Discloso Proj6ted PMI 0 Emission Concent,ations al N6.by Sensitive Rsc€ptors Resulting
frorn Constmclion of C)ff-sile Elemenls c See (2) above

Yc5

67.n 3A,2-2: Implemcnl All N'leasuEs Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitjg8tion Plan to Rcduce Opcrational Air Pollutant
Enissions. lvl, I CD See (?) rbove Yes

67-t2
fA,2-4a: Develop and lmplcmcnt a Plan to Reduce Exposur9 ofliensttlve Re@ptors b construction-Gene6ied loxic
Air Conhminant Emi$ions. c,c CD Sed (2) above

Yes

67-ll 3A.2-4br lmplement Mcasurcs to Reduce Exposure ofSensitiv€ Receptors to Opcrational Emissions ofToxic Air
Contaminants.

c,c CD
SMAOMII SE (2) abov€

Ys

67"t4
3A^2-5: Implement A Sile lnvestigation to Determine thc Prcsence of N'OA and, ifn@essary, Prepare and lrnplement
an Asbeslos Dust ContrDl Plan, c,c CD See (?) above

67-t5 B,c Sec (2) above
Yes

67-16 3AJ-la (as amended by w/E SPA): Mitigotion ior erosion imp6cts, I. OG See (2) 6bove

67-17
34.3-lb (s amend€d by w/E SPA): Implement Clean Water Act Sectlon 404 Pemits and Section 401 Watq Quality C,I. OG

CD
USACE

Se (2) sbove
YEs

67-t 8 3A,3"2a (as amended by w/E SPA): Avoid Dircct Loss ofSEainsoD's Hawk and Other Raptor Nesls. G,l, c CD
CDFW

S@ (2) above
Yes

67-19 w/E SPA Mitigation Mcasure 4,4-4i Conduct preconskuction Slvainson's Ha$* and oth.r raptor soryeys c CD (PXE)
cnFw Sce (2) abovc

Yes

ll i-?h Pren,rc.nd lhbl.mpnit Swaih(^h'a H^wk Miiittti^il plin

6't-2t Wi E SPA N{itigation ltedure 4,4-5: Prcparc and Implcnenr Swainson's hawk mitigation plan, c uD (r)(E)
CDFW See (2) above

67-22 lA.3-2c (as amended by \v/E SPA); Conduct prcconstruction T.islored Blackbird Nestjng suweys, c CD
See (2) above

Ycs

6?"2i W€ SPA tvlitigation i\4easure 4"4-6: Conducting preconstruction burorving owl slNey. 6 cD (PXE)
CDFW See (2) above

Yes

67-24 w/E SPA ir'lirigalion Measurc 4.4-7: Prcconstruction nasting bird suNey. c CD (PXF,)

CDFW Sce (2) above
Ycs

(,7.15 3A 3.2d fa( amende-d b! \\rlE SPA): Conduct Drftonstddion bat rMsline sud*- ct) See (?) above

67-26
34.3-2c: Obtain an Incidenral Take Pcmt under Section I 0(a) of ESA: Develop and Implement a llabitat
conseftalir)n PIan to ComDensab for thc l-os ofVemal Pool Habilat.

c. l, oG usrws
See (2) abo\€

Y9s

.3r{.1,2f: Obtain an lncidenBl 'fake Pemil under Seclion l 0(a) ol ESA: Derrloo and InDlament a F,abiht ConsenatroD USIWS Se€ (2) above

Rcsohrtion No, 10069
Pagc 45 Dl6t

Page 268

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



Plan to Compensal€ tor lh€ Loss ol VLLB Hsbrtat. IJSACg
CD

67-28 -rA.J-29: securc I ake Authonatron lor ledefrlly L6led Vernal Pool Invatcbrates and lrnplement All Pcrh[
G,I,C USACE

CD See (2) aboYe
Ycs

6'1-29 3A.3-2h (rs amcndcd by w/E SPA): Valley Elderb€rry Longho.n Betle awidarce atrd {rinimiation mqsures. o, l, oc
US-ACE
USFWS

CD

See (2) sbore
Y4

6't-30
3A.3-3: Conduct Special-Slatus Plan! Surycys; ImplcmenlAvoidine and Mitigation Ivlesures or Comp€nstory
N,litigatiotr.

6,1,8
rJsFws
CDFIV

fn
Se€ (2) above

Ys

67-ll lA,l-4a (as amcrded by \v/E SPA); lmplement Setion 1602 Mster Slr@mbql Altefrtion Agrenent. C, I,C cDfw
CD See (2) above

61-32 3A,3-4b (as lmcnded by WiE SPA): Valley Nedlegrus Gnssland Avoidank and lvtinimiation M€sures. c,l,B CDFW
CD Sec {2) above

Yi(

See 12) ,bove

61-34
w/E SPA Mingation Measure 4,4-l: Conduct envrrenmenlal as?rengs tBining lor construcnon enrployes.

CD See (2) above
Yes

61-3s \\,/E SPA lvlitigation l{esure 4-4-2: Conduct pre@nstruction $eslefr sFadef@t suney G
CD (E) (P)

anFw See (2) above
Yes

61-36 w/E SPA Mitigation Me6ure 4.4-3: Conduct preconstruclion westem pond turtle suney. G See (2) above

67-37 3A.4-l: tmplcment Additional MMsures to Control Construction-Generated CIIG Emissions. lvt, B, C CD S€ (2) above

6't-38 3A.4-2a: Implenent Additional Meqsurs to Reduce OpeBtional CHC Emissions. M,B CD
(MAOMN See (2) abovc

Yes

67-39
and/or Off-Site Tre Prognm to

N,', B CD No trds arc prcsent in the suMivision,

67-40 3A.5- I a (6 amended by wlE SPA): Comply $,ilh lhe Programmalic Agrecmcnt, c CD
SF (?) above

61-41
3A,5- I b (4 lmended by WE
tlc8istcr ofllistoric Plac6, M

SPA): Perforrn an Inventory and Evalualion ofCultur.l Rsources lbr thc Califomia
inilnia or Avoid Oamage or Destruclion, and Perform 'l realrnent Where Damage or

Drslruclioil Canlol be Avoidcd.
G

CD
USACE

See (2) dbove
Ye$

61-42
lA 5-2 (as atrExded by W/E SI'A). Conduct Conslucilon Persodnel L.dualon, Corduct On-srte flonrlotDg rl

Required, Stop Work ifCultural Rcsources are Discovcrcd, Asscss lhe Signilicance oflhc Find, and Perfom [reatmint
or Avoidancs as Rcauircd

c,c CD
USACE

See (2) above
Yes

Rerok{ion No. 10069

Page 46 of6 I

Page 269

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



67-43 3A-5-3 (6 amended by w/E SPA): Sspend Cround-Disturbirg Actiyitis ifHuman Rcmains are En@unte.ed and

Conply with Cslifoinia Heallh and Safety Code Procedur6,
oc

cD (PXE)
Sac&rnento

Count}
Coronct
Native

.Amcrican
Herilage

Sec (2) above. No human mains have
bccn m@untered in the subdivision du.ing
gcding and ansuuctioil,

Yes

67.14
3.4.7-la: Prepare Site-Speific Ccolechhicai Repon per CBC Rcquircments and lmplenentAppropriate
Recomnondations,

B cD (E)

O$T Y/oppii6n{ ha prcYidcd

Geotechnical Rcport to the City. lhe
Geotechnical repon for llrc suhlivision is
on file with lhe CiN

6'1-45 3,^,7-lb: Monircr Ea(hwork during Earlhmovjng Activitjcs B CD (PXEXB) Cornpliance monilored through
conslruction insmction.

Ys

61 -46 3A.7.3: Prepare and lnrplement the Appropriate Gr8ding and Erosion conlrol Flan- c cD (E) Complianca nonilored through
consruction insb*don

Y6

67-47 3A.7-5: Divert Seasonal \t'ater Floss Away from Building Foundations, B CD (BXP)
CDD will review all fulure building
pcmils in the subdivision to verily
compliance rvith mitigatio[ m6sure

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to building

permit

61-43
lA.?- l0: Conduct Construction fersonnel Educalion, Slop work if Palconblogical Rcsources are Discover€d, A$ess
the Signilicance ollhe Find, ed Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required.

c CD

Se(2) above; N-o human relnains or
paliontological reiourccs have been
encountered in lh€ suMivision duling
rrrdinr and.^trcrr.li^n

Yes

6 t-49
lA,E.2: Complek Invesbgalions Related to the Lxlent to whrch sorl anc,/or Oroundlitter May Have Been

Conlamillatcd in Arcas Nol Covcrgd by lhc phasc I and ll Envi(onmenial Site Assssments and Implenient Required G,C CD
See (2) above" No hrnrdous and'or
contaninated s0il or groundwatgr hN been
dir.nv€rPd in th. ('thdivi<i^n

Yes

67-50 34,8-5: Prepare and lmplemenl I Dlasting Srfety Plan in Coosultation B'ith a Qoalilled Blaster, M ct)

The oMer/'applicanr has retained a

blasting contractor, BTl, lilc,. lo conduct
all blasting in lhe suMivision, A Blzsting
Safery Plan was provided io the Cily and
lha contractor has been issued a blasling
permil lbr (he subdivision, BTl, Inc.
noljfics thc City prior to all blasls in
accordance Ntrh $e Blasting lermit
reoilirements-

Yes

Resolution No. I 0069
Page 4? of6l

Page 270

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



67-51 Miligation M.asur.3A.8{; Prudcnt Avoidancc and Nolifiotion ofEMF Exposure- N,T

CD
Folson

Cordova
Unified School

Therc are nr)
lvilhiu 0r

existing overhqd powr lin6
adjoining the subdivision

Yes

6'l-s7 3A.8.7: Prepare and lnrplcment a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with lhe Sacramcnto.Yolo Mosquilo and Vector
Control District. G

CD
Sacramento-

Yolo [tosqu[o
and Vector

Control
Distrist

,A V4tor Control Plan ws preparei and
submitled lo lhe Ciq, for review and
appfoyal. Thi plan incoDomred various
Best Management Practic6 in consultation
wiih the Sscramento-Yolo Mosquito and
VsctorControl District, A copy of rhc
Vcctor Control Plan is available from the
C6mm',nitu Dew.lnbft cht hMnh.nr

Yes

67-53 lA.9-l: Acquire Appropria(e Regulatory Pefrrits and Preparc and lmplement SwPPP and B[,lPs, G,C cD (E)
cvRwQB

uMerlappl,cant has M tssucd a wDlD
i and has subfiitted a SIVPPP approvcd by
lhe RWOCB" SWPFP is on file at the Cito"

61,54 3A,9-2: Prcpare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement Requircmenrs Contained in Those Plans. G,B cD (E)

I he Cr$.has revEs€d and approved the
slorm dnin plans for this subdivision.The
storm drain improvenlenls are in
compliance rvith the appmved Folsom Pla!
Slom Drain M6ter Plan approved by the
aitu

Yes

67-55 lA,9-3: Develop and Implement a BMP and water Quality Maintenancc Plan, G,C cD (E), Prv
Oivner/applient has ben issued a WDID

tl and has submitted a SWIPP approved by
rie RWOCB. SWPPP is on tile at rheCitu

Yes

67.56 JA,9-4: Inspect ard Evalusle Extslmg L'ams Wlthtn rnd Upsftan ot the Project ste and Make lnpfovemff$ ,
tvl, I tw

'I heae are ro €xisling dams uFtream tiom Ys

Resohfion No. 10069
Page 48 of6 I

Page 271

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



Noise

67 -51
iA.J I -l: Irnplemcnt Noise-Reiucing Const.uclion Practices, Prcpare and lmplement a Noise Control Plan, snd
Monitor and Record Construction Noi* near Sensilivc Receptors.

c,c CD

I he oMer/applicant has implemcnlcd
noise reducing construqlion pncticcs
includcd as lDn ofrhe required Noise
Control Plan" Compljance with lhesc
re4uircmcnts has been monitored through
.nn.hr.ti^n ih.e.ti^n

67-58
3A"l l -3: lmplem.nt Mssures to Prcven. Exposu.e ofSensiliy€ Receptors to Groundbom€ Noise or Vjbration from
Prcject Cen€rated Conslruction Aciiviries. c CD (EXP)

I hc o\herdpplrana has been sorking
closly with their antractors during rhc
couEc ofgmding and conslruotion to
orinimik ground bomc nois and
ribralion. Thc oMcr/applicent hns bccn
challenged due to the extent ofthe blsting
D€ded for tlE gnding ofthe s!bdivision"
The oMer/applicana and dreir contractors
arc workiDg very hard to minihie lhe
vibradon and disturboncc to cristing
residenls in the vicinity ofth€ bl6ring.
The oMer/appli@nt as prcvided
monitoring reports to the Cityveritying
that all ground borne noise and vibratiol is
uithin alloMble rhrssholds and
eliminating any po$ibiljry of strsluEl
damape to existin! r8idanlial units

Ycs

67.59
3A. I I -4: lnpl€mcnt Mas[res to Prevent Expostrre ofSensitive Rc*ptors to lncreases in Noise from Project.
Ceneratcd OFcratioDal lramc on Off-sile and On-Sitc Roadw"ys.

c cD (EXP)

The omei/appljcant continus to mak€
effons ro reduc. noisc from grading and
cooilruction in tlE vicinity ofexisling
r$idcnts. Night work is netes$ry duc to
imprcts to the travelling public durint thc
nomal sorkday, The night rork has ben
disroptive to some exisling residences, Thr
CDD is klrking closely to nonitor rhc
nois impacb in rhe nighl time hous 10

rnirimize imoacts to exist;nr residenG

Y6

6'7-60 3A,!I-5 lmpleftcnllvleasurestoRcduceNaisefiomProJectsG.ncrele.dStationarySources. I, OG CD (E)
All stationar,v constntclion cquiprent, lf
presenl, is mufll€d to redrce noiF in

^....den.e 
with nd;s rPd',ir.m.nr.

6't-61
w/ESPAlvtiligationlvlcasrre4i2-| hnFlemin!iiasrrcstopre\€n!ax[Dsureoiseilsitiveicccplo$lorncreilesin
norse lrom Droifti-aeneaated oDeratioDal tr3ffic on ftllsrle and ursiic rord*a\3 M CD

l-he o\qrgrjspplica$ conlinucs to nlale
effods to redrce noire lrrin eradiop rnd

Ycs

Resolution No. I 0069
Page 'lt of6 I

Page 272

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



construction in lhc vicini{r" ofexisting
residents. Night Nork is o@ssry due to
impacts to th€ tnvclling public during the
nor$al sofkday. The night Nork has bEn
disruptiv€ to some cxisting r6idences. The
CDD is working closly ro monitor the
noise impacts in the niSht time hours to
minffiia imffi ro eYi:trids .sid€nts

67"62
lA, I 4^l (6 am€nded by \!/E SPA): Prcpare and lmplement a Consfruction Traflic Control Plan. c, I,B,C PW

Thc qpD hlf r.e'tctrd and approved al I

Igffic conrol plaos lbr the subdivision lo
vqify conpliance whh City.rrdinancqr
and to minimire delavs to lhe travelling
nblic.

61,63
Requirements; and EDI-IFD Requirernenb, if
ofFolsom Fir€ Depanment for Revicw and

3A,14-2: lncorporaie California Fire Code; Ciry ofFolsom Fire Cod€
Necessary, into Projcct Design and Submit Projecr Design lo rhe City
Approval,

B,O CD, FD

The City Firs Depanment has rcliewed
and app.oved all proposed inprovemcnE
for the subdivision. The Cii.. FD Mll
vcriry adequle tire flow prior to building
b8ffiit i(sxince in thd sxMivirion

Yes

67^64 3A l4-3: lncorpo.ate Fire Floq Requrrcrnents irto Proiect D6igns, B,O CD, FD

The Ciry Firc Dcpartnlen( has reviewed
and 0pproved all proposed improvemenls
for tho suMivision. The city FD will
verify rdequate lirc flow prior ro buildine
prmi i<."rhr. in rL," .nMivi.'^n

Yes

I rallic and Transponation

Publis Facilities Fihancing Plon (PFFP):

S!cram€nto County Transporlarjon Developm€ntF*(ScTDF)onribution:

Cil Tr.ns/CiN' LlemnBnd'rm nf ttnderstrndina fcel Trrn\ N{oll\:

Resolution No. 10069

Page 50 of6l

Page 273

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



67.6-s
lA. I 5-l I Proiect I'anicipation in Funding Transponation lmprovemenls

B cD (E), PW

(l) I h,s subdrltston lvtlt pay lt5 tair ihare
ofthe following improvemenls with thc
payment of Sprcillc Plan Inl'asrrucrure
Fes (SPIF), Ch]- Traffic lmpacl l:ees and
Sacramcnto County Wide Transporhtion
lcas collecled prior to building pemit
i*'r,n.. in lh;. o,hdi,i.i^h

67-66
lA, I 5-l a: The Applienr Shall Pay a l-air Share to Fund rhe Construction of Improvements to the Folsom
Boulevrrd/Blue Ra!ine Road lnteKection alnler\cclion Il

ts
cD (E), PW Seo (l) abovc

67-67
3A"l 5-l b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share lo Fund lhc Constructioil oflmprovemmts al the Sibley Sfteet/ Blue
Ravinc Road Intersection (lnlersction 2).

B
aMv PFFP.Ge) cD (E). PW See (l) ahove

Y6

67.68 3A.l 5-l c: The Applicant Shall Fund and Constnct Improvem€nts to the Scott Road (Wesl)nvhib Rock Road
Ihror<..ri^n alhr.r.A.ri^n ?f, I

B cD (E), Pw S@ (l ) above
Yss

61-69
iA-15-le: fund and Uonstruct lmprovoments to tba H,llsrde Llirr/Easton Valley l,arkway lnlersction (Intersecton
4l) cD (E). FW Sec (l ) abovc

67 -'t0 lA"l 5-l l: Fund and Coilstuct l;provehcn15 to the Oak Avenue Park$q./Middle Road Irilers*tion (lnt rsclion 44),
B

tmv PFFP fel cD (E), PW See (l) above

67-71
lA, I 5- I h: Participale in Fair Share FundjnB ol Improvemenls to Redu@ Impacli to the Hed Avenuc/Folsom
A^,il.v,rd lhtFr('.riAn aqr.a'$.nt^ r^'htu lnt.r(..!;^h ?l

B
cD (E), PW See (l ) above

Y6

6'r,72
JA.l5-ll: I'arlcrpate ,n !urr Sharc l'-undrng ol improvements to Redu@ lmpacts on Hml Avon{e betwen Madison
Avpn',. Ahd Ci'd.oh D^wh< nrii/p /R.edwa{, Spoh.nr IOJ

ts
/bev (CTnF\ cD (E), Pw See (l ) abovc

Yes

6't "73
3A,l 5-l o: Partaclpat€ jn lrair Share l.undrng ol lrnprovementr lo Rcducc lmpacls on Eastbound U"S. 50 d an
.lr.h.!ir,.i^inhrdv.nctrr<2rlh.F.l<dnRd',1.\,^rdtrfS 50E.\rhxndRzhh\lnlcRp.ti^n/aaltanqlntprs.ti^na\

B cD (E), Pw See (l ) above
Yes

67-74
3A. I 5-l p: Participalc irr Fair Sh!rc funding of l,nprovements ro Reduce lopacrs on the Grant Line Ro6d/ State Route
l6 Intcrscction (Cahrans lntersction l2).

(Caltrans
['1OU/pay
\CTDF\

cD (E), PW See (l) above

Yis

6?,75
JA. I 5-lq: Panic,pate in farr Share l.-undrng ol lmprolements to Reducc lmpacls on Lslbound U.S. t0 bctween
ZinfihJel Drive,6d S'tnri€ Rnt!l.v.rd (Fr..{'av S.1on.nr I I

ts
/Caltren\ MOIII cD (E), PW Sie (l ) abole

61-16
3A,15-lr: Paniot)ale in Fai. Shars FundiDg of lmprovemenLs lo Redu@ I'npacts on Easrbound U.S. 50 besen Hel
Avenue and folsom lloulevard (FM$av Sesment 3).

B
cD (E) Pw Se (l) above

Yes

67-17
34.l 5-l s: Pailicipalc in Fair Sharc Funding ol lmprovem(.n15 to Redrce lmpacts on Easrbound U.S. 50 b€twen
Fnlsn,n Anrrlpv:rd and P"iri. aiN RMd lFrcpu.ev qpoH.nt 4)

ts
ac.hran\ MOIr) cD (E), PrV S€ (1 ) aboYe

6t"18 34. I 5" I u: Participlte in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenls lo Reduce lolpacLs on $'eslbound U.S, 50 beNeen
pie'.ir citu p6ad and Fol<^'n RdIlp\,,.d rF.cpr{,v qetm.rr lri\

B
lc.hran( MOIrI cD (E), PW S€e (l) above

Resolution No 10069
Pagc Jl oi6l

Page 274

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



61-79
lA,l 5-lv: Participat. in Fajr Share Funding of lmprovenents ro Reducc Implcts on \l,estbound U.S. 50 betwen
Hazel Av€nue and Sunrise Bouleva.d (Frce\vay ScBnrcnr I 8).

B
rCaltraDs i\'lolJ\ CD iE), PW Sce (l ) above

Yes

67-80
3A.15-lw: Padicipate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovemenrs to Reduce lmpacB on U.S. 50 Esrbound,/Folsom
Boulevard Ramo Meree {FfteNi! L{.rr'e 4)

B
tcaltftns i\4OU)

cD (E), PW See (l ) above
Yes

5?-8t
3A.l 5- I x: Parlicipa(e in Fr-ir Sh.ie Funding of Improrenents to Redoce Impacts on U,S. 50 Eastbound/I,rairie Cit)'
Road Diverse lFreervav Diverse -5)

B
lCrltr.n\ L{0L\ cD (E), PW See (l) above

Yes

67-t?
jA.l 5-l y: Particrpate in l'air Share Funding ol lmprovcmcnls to Redoce lmlracrs on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prajrie Cir)
Roid Direr't N'le.ee lFreewav l\{erpe 6).

B
acahrans N4OllI cD (E), Pw See(l)above Yes

67"ltl iA I 5-l z; I'art,crprtc in farr Share Fundrng of lmp.ovcnrenb to Rcdlcc Imp3cB on U.S. 50 Eastboundi Prairie City
Road Flvover On-RamD lo Oak Avenre Park\vav Off:RanlD Weave (FreeNav Weave 8)-

B
cD (E), PW See (l ) above

(t7-84 -lA, ) 5-laa: Pa(rcrprtc in Fair Share Funding of lmprovcne[ti to Reducc lnpacts on tJ.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak A\,enue
Park*?v Loon MerEe (Frecrvav Merse 9)

B
/Caltrans MOtll cD (E), P\V S.e (l ) above

67,85
3/\.l 5-ldd: Partrcrpate rn Fair Share Fundrng ol llnDrovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 \yeslbourdlErrpire
Ranch Road I don Rrhn Merle lpr.rviv M..rp 2i)

B cD (E), PW See (l ) abole
Yes

61-86
3A- I 5-l ee: Panicir)3te in Fair Share Fuoding of lnprosenlents lo Reduce Inrpacts on U.S, 50 Weslbound/Oak Avenue
ParkN?v I-ooD Ramn N'lerse lFree$,av Mcrpe 29)

ts

/Calrran\ MOII) CD (E), PW See (l) above

61 -8',1
3A- I 5- I ft: Participate in l:aar Sllare Funding of lmprorenlenrs to Reduce Imprcb on lI.S. 50 Westhun{VPrriric Cily
Rdrd I ddn Rrmn MFror aF.#w,v N4Fro. i?\

B
cD (E), PW See(l)above

67-88
JA. I )-l gg: Pailrcrgile u tsarr Share lundrng ot lrnprovements lo Reduce lnpacts on tJ.5. :U We$tDUnd/Prdrne Crty
Riid Dirpd R^mn Mcroc rFrEw,,v [4p.ra li\

a
cD (E), P\.V See (1 ) abole

Y€s

67-89
3A, I 5'l hhi Panicipalc in Fair Share Fundjng of lmprovemeills to Rcduce lnllEcts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boolcv^rd Diverre fFrecu"iv Diver!'e 34) larllrans MOI I\ cD (E), Pw See (l) above

67-90 -lA,l 5-l ii: l'anicipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvenents to Redu@ Impacb on U-S, 50 Westbound/lleel Avenue
Dir.ct l{nhn Lleie. /!r.eurv Merce 13t

B
acaltr n! iVOtlI cD (E), PW Sre (l ) above

67-91
lA.l 5-:a: D.velop Commercial Suppod Seftices and i\,li\ed-os Developm.rl Conc!trent with Housing
Dclelopmenr. and l)evehp and Provrde Op[ons for Alternalive l€nsponaton Modcs,

I
(pay PI-FP fee

and Trarsit fee)
PW All propcnics in rhcFPASPDny m annual

Transponation N'lanagcmeot Fee vta CFO l8

61 -92 .lA.l 5-?bi Pnnicrpa{e rn the Ciry's'l ranspDnarion S!slern Nlan}genreirl Fee P.ogram
a

cD (E), Pw Allpropdies in thc FP-ASP pay
via CFD lS

67-93 3A, I 5-2c: Panicinale Nilh lhc 50 Corildor 'l'ranspof,atjon l,laragement Associarion
B All propadies iD TheFPASP piy

Taailspdalion !lana!eilrert Fft \ia CfD lli

67,94 lA.l5-l; Pay Fuil Cosl ofldenlified lmprovemenB !hd Are No{ I-i!nd('d b)'(heCrty's Fee Program-

B
(Caltans lvlOU.

PFFf fee,
sc iDf)

CD (D). PTV Se (l ) above

ai;,9i -lA I i-4a: The Applrcanl Shall Pay a Farr Share to F_und lhe Constructrcr o! Irrproyements lo lhc Srblcy Street,/tslue
Rivih. R6,d lntar(p.ri^i iFn!<ift lnt?r$.ti^n ?i

ts
cD (E). r,w See (l ) ahove

61-
lA I 5'4b: The Appiicani Shall Par- a fjrir Sh3re lo futrd lhe Consirrclron of tmproeemenls to lire Oak Alenue
p3.kq,.v/Fr<t nidrv.ll Srr..r lrr..r...iinn {F6k6nt lnr.rs€.tiAn 6l

B
CD (E). PW Sec (l ) abovc

]es

llcsoluilon \o 10069
P63e 52 of6l

Page 275

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



6t-97 3A.l 5'4c: The Applican( Shall Pay a Fai. Share to fund the Construrtion of lmproyementi to the E8i llidweli
Steet/College Srect Interecrion (Folsom hilersedion 7).

B
(Dav PFPP fbe)

cD (E), PW Sce (l ) aboYe

61"98
lA.l 5-4dr Thc Appl icant Shall Pay a Fair Siale lo Fund {he Constraciion ol Improvements lo the East Bid\€il
Streei/Iron PoiDt Rdrd Inter{e.tidn fFdlc6m Inrer<..ti.n ?l I

B
(Dav PrFP fee) cD (E), Pw See (l ) aboYc

61-99
lA- I 5'4e: The ApFIicant Shall Pay a Foi. Share io FuilC rhe Coostruction oflmprovomcnts to the Serpa Way/ Iron
Poiilt Road lntersection fFolsdm htrersection 2l)

B
cD (E), PW Se (l) above

Yes

67- 100
3,4^l 541: l he Applicdnt Shall Poy a Fair Share to Fund the Csls[uction oflmprovemcots to the Enpire Ranch
Road/lron Pr)itr Road Intersection (Folsom Iffcrsccticn ?4)

ts
cD (E), PrV See (l ) abovo

Yrs

67-t0t 34.15-trg: The Applicant Shall l'und and Constru.t Imf'rovements ro lhe Oak Avenue Parkway/Easlon \rsllcy Parkway
Intersection (Folsorn Inters!ction li) lniv SCmF) cD (E), PW Sec (l ) above

61-102
lA, l 5-4ii Panicrpale i,t Faar Share Funding of lmprovainants ro Reduce Inrpaclt on $le 6rtnl l,ine Road Vhite Rock
Road Intersaclion (S!crarncnlo County Inleasec!,on 3).

B
(oav SCTDF) cD (D). PW Se (l ) abo're

Yes

67-r0l JA. I 5"41: PartNrpntc ln Farr Share F!ndrn€ ol Improvernen6 ro Rgduce lmpacts on GEnt Llne Road benrcen White
Rock R62d and Kiet'er noul.!ard /S,i..rne.r. ao,thrv Rdrd..(4! s.'m.rt\ 5-7)

B
cD (E), PtV See (i ) above

Ycs

67-r04
lA I 5-1k: Pailicipatc rn t-air Share Funding ol-lnrFrovenren6 k) Rcduce lnpJats on Granl Line Road bes,een Kiefer
Boul€vard nnd Jackson Highlvay (Sacrarlento Counly Road*at Segfilent S)

B
(pay SCTDF)

cD (L). PrV Sei(l)abrrre

6?-105
iA. I j-41: Pan!ctpate rn fair,\hare FundDg ol lnproveorenls 10 lleducc lmpacts on Hazel Avcrle Lrenveen Curragh
Dotrns Drive and Ll S. 50 Wesibound RamDs (Sacramerlo Cou6B, Road\rav Secmert s I ?- I l)-

B
(oav SCI'DF) cD (E), PW Sce (l ) abole

67,106 -iA. I 54m: Panicrpate in Farr Share FunCinq ol lnprovcments to Redlce
Line Rord and Prairie Ciry Road (Sacrarr)ento Couhtv Road*av Seqm€flt

Impacts on \\thite Rock Road bes,e.n 6ranl B
cD (E), PW See (l) above

67 -tO"1
jA- I 54n: Parocrpate In Irrr S;rare F-undrng ol Improvenen$ !o Reduce lmpacls 0n lvhrie Rock Road babvocn
Fnrnire Rh.h Rdri ahn arrc,rh ards<ino R..d asa.r,r'nrnr^ a^,,nh,R.r.dNi! Sp'mpnr rR)

I
cD (E), PW See (l ) alole Y.s

67- r0s
lA.l 5-.lor Participate in Fair Sharc Funding of ImprolernenG to Reduce lrnpacts on itie Whiio Rock Roadlc'arson
Cr^(cinn R.td lnk!r(-..rinn {F:l Dorido CNrnN l\ cD (E), Fw See (l ) ?bove

6?-l0t lA. I 5-4p: Prrticrpate trr l'air Shire Funding of lirproveilrcnts to Reduc. InFacts on thc tlrzei Avenue/U S. 50
Westhound Ramos lnlarsectron fCaluans lnterseclioil I )

D
f.av SCTDF) cD (E), Pw See (l) abo'rc

67-t l0 lA. I j-4q. Patricipate in Fair Share funding o{ lilp.ovcrrenls to Reduce Impacls or faslbourd US 50 bet\rr.r1
Zrf,l'andcl Drivc and Sunriie lloulevard (Frcc\vry Seginent I )

B
(pay SCTDF)

Csprtol
Soulheasl See (l ) above

67"t I I
3A, I 5-4r: p3(iciprte ii Fair Share Fuiding ol lniprcvementi io Reducc lmpicts on []stbolinJ US 50 betseen Rancho
Cordova Paiii$ay and IIazel Avenue (Freeivay Segrnent l).

B
(pay SCTDF)

Capitol
Southcast

ConncctoaJPA
Se. (l ) abovc

Yes

67-l tr
:JA. I 5-4s: Parucrpate rn lerr Sharc ! undrng ol lmprlvemcrnts lo Reduce lmpacB 0n Lastbeund US 50 hct$rcn lolson)
Boulevard ard Prairie Ciq'RoaJ (Frc.rv3y S.gm.nt 5).

ts
(Fay SCIDF)

capilol
Southeast Sce (l ) abo\.e

67- l t.l 3,A. I 5'4t: Panicip3tc in Fair Share Funding ol lmprovenrcn6 to Reduce knp3crs on lasrbouild US 50 hrlNecn P.ajne
Cliry Rcad nnd O?k Avenue Parks'av (Free\By Segrner! 6)

B
(pay

PFfP/lnte.chaIge
cD (E), PW See (i ) abole

Resoluiion N"o. i0069
Pap,. 5l of6]

Page 276

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



61-|l4
lA,l 5-4u: Panicipale in Fair Shar. Funding oflflprovcrnents lo Redee lmpach on the U,S. 50 Eastbound / pmirie
Cily Road Slip Ramp N{e.ge (Freew"y Merge 6), B

(pay PFFP l'ee)
cD (E), PW See (l ) abole

yes

67-l t5 lA, I 5-4v: Partrcipalc in Foi. Sharc Funding oflmprovements to Reducc Impacts on the U5! 50 Eartbound / pEirio
Citv Roqd Flvover On Ramo to Oak Avenue ParkNav OIT Ramh Weave lFrec|^v We.v. 7\

B
loav PFFP fec) cD (g), Pw S€ (l ) above

Ycs

67-tI6 3A.l 5-4w: Panicipato in Fair Share l:unding oflmprovenenls to Rcducc ImpacB otr U,S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avetrue
Parkway L,ooD RamD lvle.ec lljreewav Vtcrpc 8)

B
CD (E), PW See(l)abo\e Yes

61.t1 3A,l J-4x: Panicipat€ in Fair Share Funding of lmprovcments to Reduce Imprctr on U,S, 50 Wmrbound i Empirc
Ranch Road Loop Rarrp lvierge (Free*ay Mcrqc 27).

B
cD (E), PW See (l) above

67-n8 3A,l 5-4y: Participate in Fair Sharc Fuodirrg of Improvemeilts to Rcduce lmpacls on t!,S, 50 Wstbound / Prairic City
Road LooD Ramo Merse fFree*av lvlerse l5).

B
aDav PFFP fce) cD (E), PW See (l ) above

67,t I 9
w/ESPAMiligataonMeasure4,l6"li Pa[icipalcinFairSharcFundingofm{dillcarionoflhelronPointRoad./East
BidF€ll Stret lntersection,

B
cD (EI Pw See (l ) above

Ys

67-l 20
\wE SPA t{iligation ivcasure 4,1 6-2: Participarc in Fair Shar€ furding of improvements to lhe Sco[ Road/Easron
V'alley Partrwy lnterscuion;

B
cD (E), P\v see (l ) above

6't-121
3,4. I d- l: Submit Proaf of Adequaie On- and Oft:Site Wste\vater Conveyance llacilities and lmplement On- shd Off-
Sile Int'r{srucure Se^.ice Sysl.ms or Ensur. Thal Adequatc Financing Is Securgd

\t, B CD, PW

The Phasc I Sanitary Se$?r iDfrastruclure
including the oll:sitc s\vgr Irunk main, the
Aldir Creek Parkway seser Iiil slation and
lbiced main to seRe lhis strbdivision havc
been corlstructed by lhe FPA lando*rers
andiave been coilplered and accepted by
lha aih, ndd r?. i'ft^t['h m-rid

67-t22 3A-- l 6-3: Demonstr.re Adeqtate SRWl P Wastcwater 'freatment Capacity N,I, B CD, PW

The
San provids verific.lion that lhere
is adequate capacity in the existing
Regional San @nv€yance and lrmlment
syslem to accommdlatc the e0lire Folsom
Plan Ars at buildour" Conf,mation from
Rggional San \\,as reqaired because the
Folsom Plan Are is seNed by th. cxisting
Regional San Lift Station on hon Point
Road. Thc Cit-v Sewer l.ilt Shtion and
Forced illain whrch connects io lhe
Regional San L.rft Stxliot has been
acccpted b! the Cify alld is currently in

Ycs

67-t23 lA, I 8-l: Submit ProofofSuriae Water Supply Availabilit-v M,B CD, PW The owne,/applioanl bas construct$ ihe
necesran, inii.rhrcrrrr. l^ brdvide n.r.hlp

Resolurion No- 10069
Page 54 oi6l

Page 277

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



thePhsc I water rnlraslructurc
Folson Plan Area has ben reviesrd,
apilo!'ed and accept€d by tlE City and is
cunently in oEBtion.

67-124
3A.l 8-2a: Submit ProofofAdcquato Off-Silc Waler Convcyanc€ Faciliti6 and lnple,benr Off-Site lnfrastdcture
ScNice Sysrcm or Ensure'lhat Adequrte FinanciilC Is Secured, l\.1, B CD, PW

I hc oIFs[e polable Ml€r inliastrucirrc to
sn'e the $utrdivision has bvn reviewed.
npproved aDd acccpted by thc City and is
currently in opemlion, ln addilion, the Cit,
has verified lhat ths off-site potable rvater
infrastructure is adequate lo snr Ihe
subdivision.

6't-125

AIR. l-Land: Implemenr East Sacrarnento ReBional Aggregatc Mining Tru* Ntanagenent Plu or Other Measurcs to
Reducc ExposuE ofSensitrv€ Re@ptors to Ope.ational EmissioN ofToxic Air Conuminants from Qu8rry Truck
Trafic M CD

Tbe omef/ippticrnt is a pa(icipant ii the
Truck l,lanagemeDt Plan al such tirne thcre
is tnfllc generaDd {rom rhe l!ture quaries
idoth 6fiha Fnlidn Pt n .lan

Y6

61-126
NOISE-l -Land: Implemenr Easl Saqamenlo Regional Aggrcgate Mining Truck }lanagemcnl Plan or Other I4edur6
to Reduce Exposure ofS.rnsilive R{eplors lo Operational Noise from Quorry Truck Traffic.

M cn

'l'he o*ner/applicanr is a parlicipant in lhe
Truck Managernent Plan st such tilns there
is tiaffic generated from the lulure quffiies
soulh ofthe Folsom Plrn Arct

Yes

6E. Moniloting Repoili,tg Progrurn (MtrlRP) Jor the Folsonr Arcl

Table 2.
Backbone MND Mitige(ion Measures Applic.ble to ihe llt0ngini RoDch Phrje 2 TGntitivc Subdivision )lap Prcject.*

i0 Backbone lnlrstruclure Proiect The lvllvlRP for the Backbore lnft&ctnicture Proiect is included as Aft&cbment 20.

llackbon. MND N4itigatron lugasure l- l: D€sign above Brodnd punrp station and storage tank facililies to reduce visral
irnpacts.

aro no

CD, EWR

Coodilisn CommcntsTimlng

68-r

Yes

Conditionl\ritigstion Measur$ Applicable to the Projcct

r€quircd lo bc construcled in lvlailgini
Ranch Phae ?

68-2
Backbone lvlND N4irigarion N,lcasure l-2: Develop and implement a landscaping plan lor pump station and storage @k
Ia0ilities o reduce visual irnpacts, CD. EWR

There are no abovc grou0d facililies
required to be construclcd in Nlangioi
Ranch Phdr 2

Yes

Rcsolution No. 10069
Page 55 of6l

Page 278

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



68-3

Backbone lvfND Mitigation Metrure lll-l: Prcparc and Inplemdnt NOX Rcduction Plan

CD
SMAQL,ID

(2) Ihe Crty and rts Environmental
Complisce Consullailt (Helix) have
reyiewed all MN,IRP conditions ind
vcri,i.d codplian@ wirh rhis lvlitigalion
Mcasure. Complianc€ wc verified prior to
commenement of crading and
coilsuuation in Spring of20l9.
Comnlitnce l,hlr is on filc \rlh rhc airv

Ycs

68-4
Backbone I\'fND Mitigalion N'lasure III-2: Pay Otf-sit€ Mitigalion Fee to SMAQIID to olT-$t NOX Enissions
Genemled bv Conslnrction. c,c CD

SMAOMD
See (2) abQrc Yes

68-5
l'lessure lll-4: lmplement A to the Presence

G,C See (2) above

68-6 c,c CD

68-7
Backbond MND Mnigation N{e6uro Iv-2: lmplement Coilditions ofthe Biological Opinion (BO) lor FedeElly Listci
V€rnal Pool Invcd.rbrale( c,c CD S@ (2) above Yes

68-8
Backbonc MND Mitigation lvl6ure lV- l: lmplcmcnt Conditions of lhe Biologicll Opurion tbr lmpacts on Valley
Fld.rh^.N I 6.oh^rn A..il. c"c CD

I tsFwq
Sec (2) atlove 1'es

68-9
Eacktoni MND i\4rtrgatron Nlasure lV-4: \Y9slgm Spadetool load c,c ut)

cnFlv
See (2) above

63-10
Bnckbone N,{ND Mitigation i\,leasurc lV-5: lvcstem Pond Turtle c,c UU

CDFW
see (l) above

6l-l I R..khdn. M\-D Ltirioeri6n VcA('rr. lV-612) .Su'ii6$n's I{awL Ne{in!' Hahilat cr)
6l-l? Ri.!h^n. LIND Mliratidd N{cr<'rrc rV-6Ihl Srvrinron'< Harvk Foraoinc Htbital CD

68-r 3 Backbone N4ND N,liljgarion Measure Iv-?: Tricolored Blackbird 6,C CD See (2) above

68-t4 Rackbone IVIND lvtiligation Measlre lV-8: Nesting Raprors
CD

(:nnv
See (2i above

68-t5
tsackbone 

^4ND 
\trtigalon Mssure lV-9: Neslng Speiral status lltrds and M,gralory t rrds G,C CD

CDFW
Sec (2) abo\€ Yes

68, t6 Backh)ne [{ND ['titigation Measure lV-10: Sprcial-Status Bats
CD

CDFW
Sce (2) above Yes

6E-l 7
Backbone MND Miiigarioh Masure lV- I 2: Implement Section I 602 M&ster Streambcd Alt!6tion Agreement CD

CDFW
See (2) abovc Yes

68-t S
Bsckbonc I{ND trtiliEarion ['l€sure lV-13: CoDduct SuNeys to Idenlity and Map Valley h-eedle8rus Grssland;
lnolemenl Avoidance and iltidimialion lvte6urcs or ComEnsatory lltitisation. if l&essary

CD
anFw

Se (2) above

Rsoliltion No. 10069

Page 56 of6 I

Page 279

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



68-r9
Backbono tvlN D ['l iligation Measure IV- 1 4: Secure Amended Clcan Waie. Act SEciion 404 Pemit and Section 40 1

Pemit and I mplemenr All Permit Conditions; Ensure No Net Loss of Functions of Wetlands, Other Waters of tbe
U.S.. and Uiate6 ofths Stare

c,t,c CD
USACE

Se (2) above Ys

68-20

Backbonc MN D Miligation !lcasure lV- I 5: Condud Trec SuNey, Prepare and Implenreht an Oak Woddland
Milrgation Plail, Replace Narivc Oak Tres Removcd, and lmplemenl Measures lo Avoid.nd lltinimize lndircct
lrnpacls on Oak l-rccs and Oak Woodland Flabirar Retained On-Site. G.I,C CD, PW

Sd (2) above Yes

68-2t Backbone MND Mitigation N,lssure l\,-l l; Ameri@n Badgct CD
CDFW

See (2) above Yes

68-22 Eackbonc MND MIrgalron Mesure V- l: Comply wrth lhc applrcable ploced!rcs to the FAPA and implementation
of nnnlidhlp hi(nrric bd*rrv rHrBrnt Dlss< c,c CD

USACE
Scc (2) above Yes

68-23
Btckbone MND Mitigotion Musure V-2: Conduc( Construction Personrel Education, Coiduct On-Sit9 Monitoring
ifRcquked, Stop \\tork ifCultural Resoffces lre Disovered. Assess the Significancc ofthe Find, and Perfom
Trgtmenl or Avoidance as Reouircd.

6,C CD
USACE

See (2) abov€ Yes

68-24
Backbone ltfND lvtirigation lvteasure V-3:
Encounered and Comply with Califo,nia

Suspcnd G.ound-Dislurbing Activitis ifHufrnn Remains are
ll@lth and Sattty Code Proccdurs,

OG

CD
Sacramento

County
Coroosr
Native

Ameri€n
Heritage

S@ (2) above

N{e6ure Repon p€t
CD

Se (2) above
68-25 Implement Approprialc Rccomrnendations. G,C

EWR

6R.)6 R^ckh.he L{Nn Mlicrr;6n Mer(Dre VI-i Mdhir^r Frdhudrk drrine Psdhnrnvinc ,1.liviri.<

68-27
Backbone MND Mitigarior Mc$ure Vl-J(a): Prepare and Impled€nt the Appropriate CBding and Erosion Control
Plan. G PW

5ce (l) abovc Yes

68-28 c PW
(2) above YeJ

68-29

tsackbonc iUND lvl[jgation ivlasure lX- I: Acquire Alprcpriatg Regutalor] Pemili and Preparc and lnplement
SWPPP and BN{Ps.

G

CD (E)
Central Valley

Reg, Waler

Qualil-v

See (2) abovc Ycs

R*olurion No 1006t
Page 57 of6 I

Page 280

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



68-30 Bnckbone i\{NtJ i\'ltrigation Ifdsurc Vll-l: Crcenhouse Cas Ernissions
Prior to

releasjng RFB to StvlAQMD
S€ (2) above

:q
68-il I { C I above

i/aler lnrproYcnttils

68-12
Backbone M^"D Mr'ligaUon l\,lcasure III-3: Nonh of U.S. l.ligh\\ay 50 Wrter lmprovements C,I sTIAQMD

CD IE)
See (.r) abr)Ye

68-33 V-4 Nonh ofU.S, 50 Water l CD {F) See (2) above
6ti-14 I CD (E) Sec

G,t CD (F) Scc aboYe

of U.S, (i B See (2) above
69. Prcposed Water Monitoilng Reporthry Plan (FPASP).Table 3 below rlcscribes

Table 3.

Facilis Altemative is included s Attachment 21.

Condition iUiligation Mosures Applie able to rhc Projcct Tining Rdponsible
Commenls Cbndilion

Sali(fied?
A6tlicllcs

69. r 38. | -2a; Enh2ncc Extcrior Appcarancc of Skuctrral Facilities. G,B CD

(l) I hc foisom Plan Arca (FPA) landoslers did ilot constuct thc
pr€viousiy cont€nDlaled off-silc water syilitn to sen'c the FPA. lnstead,
ihc FPA Iando\wc6 contributed lunding te corsene 209'0 ofthe existing
polable water boing utilized in the CiqJ-This consenniioD ellort has ben
completed and validated in thc Sacrdmrnlo County coun syslem and ivill
serye lhe FPA througho$ buildout, fha lollo\!ing rniligalion mcasures
were related b the p.€viously contemplaled off-site R?ter:vslcm to be
construcled to serye dre FPA and therrfore do nor apply to lhis
suhdivision.

Yet

69-2 38 I-?h Prcnan: I andccaDitre Plin
69-3 3tJ l-3l Conf6ilnance lo Cdn$n!,:ti6r I iphrin' Srandrrds G
69"4 3t1 I-3h pr.mr! and Strhrrir x I iohriD" tl$*.r I,l:1n

69-5 3D 2'l a: Dcvelop and lmplei€nt a Conslruction NOX Rgducti(,n Plan. G,C CD
s\lAot{ t) Sce (l) above

-iLl ?-lc lmDlemenl Iu?ruvc Dusl Con:rol i\{eaqure\ and a Pani.ulrte ]ttalrer G(. (:t)

Resorutiri No. 10069

Page 281

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



Mon{onns Prorram dunns Constauction-

69-7 38,2-Ja: Cile Pump Siting Buffers Away Ircm Sensitive Rccptors, G,B CD
SMAON{D Src (l) above

Y6

G,B
rB"2-lb: lo69-8 See (3) above

CD

69"9 lB,4-1.; lmplernent CHG Rcduction Mssures during Coosrrudionr G,B CD
S@ (l) above Ys

3IJ"4-l b Preparc and lmplement an Oif-rile Water Faciliiies Climare Acrion Plan.

-1A,5-la: Comply with the Programmalic Agreement.

d9- l0

69-t I

6,8

c

See (3) above

Se (-t) above

69-12
]4.5-l bj Pertorm an Inventory ind Fraluation ofCulluml Resources lor 0re Califonia
Register ofHistoric Placcs, Minimize orAvoid Damage or Dstruction, and Periorrn
l'r$hr.nt Wh.r. nr6ror o.11.(tnr.ri^h aArn^r lF Av^id.d

B,C CD See (3) above
Yes

69-13
JA.)-l: Conduct eonsruclron Pffsnne, Lducat'on, conducl on-stte Monttonng rl
Required, Slop work ifCqltuml Resoucs arc Discovered, As6s the Sigrifi€nce of
lhe Find. and Perlorm Trmhent or Avoidance es Reouired

c,c CD
USACT'

See i3) above
Yes

69-t4 clA.5-3i Suspend Cround-Dislurbing Activities ifHuman Remains are Encountered and
Co[Dly with California Henlth and sal'eb Code Pmedures.

CD
IISACIi See (3) above Ycs

Gcology, Soils, Min€rals, and Paleontologisl Rsou.ces

69-t5 lR.7- la:
Facililies

PreFsre Ceotechnical R€pon(-s) lbr thc Revisd Proposed OIT-Sitc Water
and linokhenr R€osired Mcasurcs.

sngincering
CD See (J) alrove

69-16
fB-7-lb:lncorporarePifelineFailltcCo[lingencyMeasureslntoFinalPipeline
Drsipn,

engrneeflng
olans

CD S@ (3) above Yes

69-t 7 j8.7.4: Implement Cormsion Protcction Mfl stres;
engineering

Dlans
CD

5e (3) above Yes

69-18
lB,7-i: Llo[ducl Construclioh Personrcl Education, Stop Work tt Paleontological
Resources are Discovered, A$se$ tha SiBnilicance ol'fie find. and Prcpare and
lrnnlcmenr a Re.oveN Plan A( Renilired

c CD
See (l) above

Hazrrds aDd Heardous lvlaterials

69-r9 iB.N-la: TEnsport, Stor., ond Handle Construction-Rclar€d ll@rdous Materials ir
Comoliance uith Relevrilt Resulatrons and t'}ridelines G,C CD

See (3) above Ycs

69-20 .lB-8-lb: Prenrre aild lrhnlement a Ha?a.dous Marerials Mrnapemetrt PIan GC CD Sce (i) above
69-21 3B 8-5a: Condtrct Phasc I Environmenrel Siie,A,ssersment for Selp-cled Alirnmeilt cc CD Sce {3} above
69-22 3B 8.Sbi lkvelon affl lrnnlement a Remerlirrion Plnr .D See {3) abov.
69-23 fB 8-?a: K*s Conr!rilcli.)n Area Clear ofCnrflhDstihle Marerials GC, .D see {j ) above

Resolulion No. 10069
Page 59 of6l

Page 282

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



3B-8-7b: Provide Acccssible Fire Suonrersion Eou;nmenl ca cn See (J) at$ve

Hydrology rnd Woaer Qu.li(y

69-25 Jts.9.la: Acqurre Appropnalc Ree0lator-w P€rmits and Prepare and lnrplement SWPPP
,rvl B\4p( c,c CD

CVRWOB
See (3) above Ye.s

69-26
38,9- I b: Properly Dispore of Hydrostatic Test Wdter and Construction Dewate.ing in
Accordane with the Cenlral Vellcv Rcpional Water Oualitu cdnrrdl Borri:l 6.C CD

cvRwon
Sec (3) abQve Yes

69-27 38,9-3ar Preparc and lmplement Drainagc Plsn(s) for Structural Frcilities. o,c CD
CVRWOR

Stc (3) above

69-2S 3B-9-3b: F:nsure the Provision olSullicient Oiltlet Protetron and On-sile Containmenl. c,c CD
avntva')A

Sec (3) above Yes

69-29 lB. I l -l a: Limit Construction Hours, c CD See (l) obove Ys

69-3t) 38, I I - I b: lvlininize Noise liom C6nstruction Equipmenl and Staging" c CD S€e (l) above Ycs

69-lt 38. I l -lc: Maximize lhe Use oiNoise Barricrs, c,c CD See (l) abovc

69-32 iB.l l-id: Prohibit N-on-Es*ntial Noi* 5ourc6 Dorilg Constuction. G,C CD See (J) above Y.s

69-33
3B,l | -l e: Monitor Conslruction Noise and Provide a Mechanism for Filing Noise
Complaints. c,c CD

See (3) above Yes

69-34 iB"l 1.3: lmplcnEnt Operalional Noise Minimiation Measures.
ehgimcrirg

dlms CD
See (3) above Yes

I Access as
69-35 Mesurc 3,1 4- I a.

69-36

G,C

fi. and Tnni
c,c

CD Se (3) above

CD

69-3't

69-38

o,c

c,c

CD Yes

CD Yes

69-39
lB,l6-ib: Coordinatc wrth Utrlity Provrdcrs and Implern.nt Approp.rate lnsbllanon
ivlcthods to l,tirinizc lotential Utility Service Disruptions, CD

See (i) abole Yes

69-40 38.i 7-la: lmplenenl Conslruction Dewalering B6t lvlanagement Pracric6- c,c
cl-)

CDFW or
CVRWOB

See (3) above
Yes

Rcsolulion No. 10069
Page 50 ol.6l

Page 283

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



69-41 lB,l ?-l b: lmplement a De$tslering Discharge Monitoring Program. c,c CDFW or See (3) above

69-42
lA,) E-l: Submit.Prml'of Surface Warer Supply Availabiliry. M,B CD, PW See (3) above

Y6

69-43 lmplenleni Oll-SitE lnfrastrucure Scwic€ System or Ensure That Adequate Financing
ls Securcd.

M,B CD, PIV S@ (3) above

70.

Ihe Owner/Applacsnt acknowledgg thal the State adopted amendments to Scptron
5i850 oflhe Cclifomia Covcmmnt Code (specifically Section 65850(9)). ellective
Januar-vl,20lS,toallowtbrtheimplemenlationofinclusionaryhousingrcquirements
inrGidentialref,talunils,uponadoptionofanordinancobythcCity, UnderrheFirst
Amendcd and Restated Tier I Developrilent Agreement, the City vstcd the
Owner/Appli6nr's .ighls in the affordabl€ housing provisions contained in lhe City's
lhen-existing Housing El€ment and Municipal Code until January l, 2020. ]n the evmt
lhe City amends its lnclusionary Housing OrdinancD afler January l, 2020 with lespect
ro renlal housing pursuanl to Section 55850(g), the Prcject shall be subjed to such
iMchilfr.ht(dt^dH in!

OG ff)

The orner/appliot hc acknowledged that they are currently sub'ect to
$e ioclusionary bousing requiremenls in r$idential .enlal units and
further acknowledged lhatlhey will be subject to any amendmenb ro the
FMc-llousing Elcment at silch time inendments are madeafi.r Janqary
1.2020.

Ys

Rcsolurion No. I0069
PaEc 6l ot6l

Page 284

07/28/2020; Item No.11.



i {11.-{'rl }:\'[

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10502 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 8 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10502 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 8 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 8 Subdivision

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No.
8 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on February 13,2018.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 8

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 8 Subdivision will
qeate a total of 36 multi-family low density (MLD) residential lots. With the approval of the
Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

1

Page 285

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



ALDER CREEK PARKWAY
--r^' :

..:rr.. , i-i*i

VILLAGE NO. 4
:-..1J": .-i..,.+ ' ; "i

lrll)t\.!t\rrirl)Pt

'',.1.r

/)*-.-;-+=

j

I

I

o

trl

&
o
o
8
F
F.aa
F

ln It

,-- -- Vilbgr .t,\

16l(rn. SYr;! rlI! '

'..' -..' ' '--._....;

:'
/

/ \:t
Vrllr8r'l

tltrlt
- 

VILLAGE NO. 8

Vrllr8c I
! nl)

frlrttJ'grprrlYf'

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

il 1!i
The Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Subdivision is located on the south side of Alder
Creek Parkway west of Placerville Road and the Village No. 4 subdivision and east of
Westwood Drive in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see Page 2).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 8

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been
satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 8 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning
when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to verifi' that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

2

{',-

Page 286

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



ENVIRONMENTAL RE,VIEW

On February 13, 2018, the City Council approved the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map and determined that the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision
project is entirely consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and Westland
Eagle Specific Plan Amendment and therefore exempt from review under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provided by Government Code section 65457 and CEQA
Guidelines sections 15182. No additional environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10502 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2YiIlage No. 8 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J
Page 287

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 10502 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 8 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the

Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Subdivision

Page 288

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10502

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 8 SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE
FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 8 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 subdivision has
been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or conditionally
approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; arLd,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 8 subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all offers
of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 8 subdivision is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute
the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with KB Home Sacramento, Inc. in a form acceptable to the
City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 8
subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10502
Page 1 of I

Page 289

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 2

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. B Subdivision Improvement
Agreement

Page 290

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of [,'olsom

WHEN BECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2020,by and
between the City of Folsom, hereinafter refemed to as "City", and KB I-Iome Sacramento, Inc., a
California Corporation hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

RECITALS

Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the corporate lirnits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with thc
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known ancl described as Mangini Ranch Phase
2 Village. No. 8, and is herein refened to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction ancl completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved irrprovement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewaiks, curbs, guttcrs,
bikcways, storrn drainage facilities, sanitary scwcr facilities, donrestic water facilities, public
utility ['acilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements ancl
appurtenatrces thereto, in or required by thc Subdivision Map Act. the subclivision ordinances
of the City, tlie J'entative Subdivision Map and development agreemcnt, il'any, approved by
the City. 'l'he fbregoing improvements, more specifically listccl on Exhibit A attached hereto,
are hereinafter ref-erred to as "thc required irnprovements".

A

u

C

Page 291

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



l) City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the
Subdividcr first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows

Perlbilnance of Wor,k. Subdivider agrees to fuinish, construct, and install at his own
expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specificatioris
of the subdivision, a copy of which is on hle in the Comrnunity Development
Department, and is incotporated herein by ref'erence, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineel due to effors, ornissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The
approved plans and specifications of the requirecl improvements may be modified by the
Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer. I'he total estimated cost of the required improvements,
as shown on Exhibit A, is ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED FOUR THOUSAND
FIFTY - THRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,604,0s3.00).

Wolk; S*3tjsfaction' o1'Cily.fingh:eer. All of the work on the required improvements is
to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as
shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable
City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer,

Wnrk; Tinre-,fo,r Cpu.rrnensement arielfqi{irnnancq. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months
from the date of this Agreement, At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the
commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notift the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Tir:rs of Essence; Extension.

a. Time is of the essence of this r\grecment. 'fhe date lbr conipletion of the work
of constmction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsorn Municipal Code.

1

2

J.

5 lnprovenl-el-r:"$ecrlrily. Concurently with the execution of this Agreement, the
Subdivider shall fumish the City:

a. Improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED FOUR
THOUSAND FIFTY - THRBE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,604,053.00),
which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the total estimatcd cost of
constructing the recluired improvenrents and the cost of any other obligation to
be perfonned by Subdivider under this Agreement, conditioned upon the faithful
performance of this Agreement; and

2

Page 292

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



b Separate improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION SIX HUNDIIIID
FOUR T'HOUSAND F'IFTY - THRBB AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($1,604,053.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the estirnated
cost of constructing the required irnprovements, securing payment to the
contractor, subcontractor and to persons lr"rrnishing labor, materials, or
equipment to them for the construction of the required improvements.

The Subdividcr shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSANr, AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit nTay be usecl at
the discretion of the City to conect deficiencies and conditions caused by the
Subdivider, oontractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the
construction of the subdivision.

c.

d The estirnated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)
construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments
in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Govermnent Code of the State of Califbrnia,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may
submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification frorn the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

flar:r Chscking alrd Iiispection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the
checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the
times established by the City.

Jnde4lnjfication and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indernnify, protect, def-end,
save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or
injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,
effors) or omissions of Subclivider or Subdivider's oflicers, employees, voluntccrs, and
agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,
or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent
causecl, in whole or in part, by the willftil miscondnct, negligent acts, or omissions o['
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's wotk. It is unclerstood that the duty o1 Subdivider to indemniSz and hold
harirless includes the cluty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance cerlificates and enclorsernents rcquirecl uncler
this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider fiom liability rurder this indemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to
atry damages or ciaims fbr damages whether or not srich insurance policies shall have
been detertnined to apply, and shall furtlier survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. By execution of this Agleemenl, Subdivider"acknowlcdges and agrees to
lire provisions of this Section and that it is a material eleurent of consideration.
Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expcnse, del'end any and ali actions, suits. ol legal
proceedirrgs that may be brought or instituted against tlic City, its officers and
employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisly any judgemenl lhat may be
rendered against the City in any such actions, snits ol lcgal proceedings, or result

J

6

7

Page 293

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



8

thereof.

Insufance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perfonn any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expeuse, maintain in efl'ect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvcrnents are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and lirnits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to thc City. The
maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any ol
its contractors to maintain or renew covcrage or to provicle evidence of renewal may be
treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall rnaintain limits not less than:

Comprehensive General Liability: $I,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence fbr bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit pel accident for
bodily injury, pelsonal injury and property damage.

3. Worker's Compensation and Ernployers Liability : Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

b. Deduqtibles and Self:Insurell Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the optioti of the
City, either: the insurel shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payrnent oflosses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses,

tJ. Other Insul.a:tce Provisions. The policies are to conlain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisi ons:

1. General Liability and Autornobile Liability Coverages

A The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf ol the Subdivider;products
and completed operations of the Subdivider; prernises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special lirnitations on the scope o1'protection afforded to the
City, its officers, oI'ficials, enrployees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be prirnary insurance
as respects the City, its officers, ollicials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurancc of self'-insulance maintaincd by the

4

2

B.

Page 294

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



City, its ol'ficials, ernployees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Subdivider's insurance and shali not contribute with it.

Any lailule to comply with reporting provisions of thc policies
shall not aflbct coverage provided to the City, its oflicers,
o1ficials, employees or volunteers.

D Thc Subdivider's insnrance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the lirnits of the insurer's liability.

2 Wolker's Compensation ancl Employers Liability Coverage , The insurer
shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers fol losses arising fi'om work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

A11 Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after
thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has been given to the City,

Acceptability of Insurrr:$. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of not less than A: VIL

Verifieation o't'$ov_e-lqgg. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,
the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurcr to bind coverage on its
behalt'. The City reserves the right to lecluire complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policics at any time,

Title to InufcJqlrents. 'l'itle to and ownership of the required public improvements
constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon
completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall rrot accept thc required irnprovements unless Subdivider certifies that such
itnprovements have been constructed in confbmrity with the approved plans and specifications,
approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Ivlap, City Improvement Standards and
Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws
and after 35 days fitm the date of'filing ol'a Notice of Conlpletion.

-WaIrlurtV Se*urit),, Prior to acceptancc o1'the recluirecl impt'ovements by the City Engineer, the
Subclivider shall provide sccurity in the amount and in thc lbrm as required by the City
Engincer to guarantee the irnprovemcnts againsl any defective work or labor done or def'ective
rnaterials used in the perfonnance olthe required improvements (Warranty Security)
throughout the wat'r'anty security period wirich shall be the period of one year fbllowing
completiorr and writlen acceptance of'the irnproverncnls (Wertranty Security Period). Thc
amollnt of the Warranty Security shall not bc less than 10 percent of the cost of the constructiou

5

C

d.

e.

9

10,

Page 295

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



ll

I2

l3

14

of the improvernents, including the cash deposit requirecl in paragraph 5C of this agreement,
wbich shall be retained fol thc Warranty Security Period,

Repair or &econstruct.lon of Delcctive WQrk or Mater:ials. If, within the Wan'anty Seculity
Period or thc appiicabie statutc of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any intprovetnent fumished and/or installed or constructed by Subdividel or any of the work
done under this Agreernent fails to fulfill any of thc requirements of the Agreement or the
specilications refen'ed to helein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and
without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatisfactot'y palt or parts of the reqr"rired improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act
prornptly or in accorclance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require
repails or replacements to be made befbre the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at
its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perfonn the necessary work, and
Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and
agree that the Warranty Security fumished pursuant to paragraph l0 of this Agreement sliall
gllarantee and sccure the faithful performance arrd payrnent of the provisions of this paragraph
during the Warranty Security Period.

Sttbdivitler Not Agent ttf City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or
contractors ale or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the perfonnance
of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

N<:tice ol. Brc:rgiland DeJ'alrlt. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part
thereof, with such diligence as will ensule its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be
adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his
creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,
serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdividcr's surety, iIany, of breach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

I4r"each o11*\&rccnr_ent: Perlorrnanc* By Surety or City. In the event of any such notice,
Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the
required improvemcnts; providecl, however, that if the surety within filleen (15) days after the
serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City rvritten notice of its intention to
take over the perlbrmauce thereof within fifteen ( 1 5) days after notice to the City of sucli
election, then tire City may take over the work and prosecute the sante to cornpletion by
contract, or by any otlrer method the City may deenr advisable, for the account ernd at the
expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City fcrr any excess
costs of damages incurred by the City; and in sr.rch everlt, the City, without liability for so
doing, may lake posscssion of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,
plant ot'otlrer property be longing to Subdivider as may be on the site of tlie work and neccssary
thcrefbr.

If the form oIimprovement sectu'ity is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
bt"each of the Agreernent. rnay proceed to collect against the intprovement sccurity in the

o

Page 296

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



15,

manner provided by law and by the terms of the sccurity instrumenl.

N-qttcer. All notices required uncler this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person
or sent by registered or certified rnail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall bc aclclressed as follows:

Cify of Folsorn
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

KB Home Sacramento, Inc,
3005 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 250

Roseville, CA 95661
ATTN; Leo Pantoja, Vice President of Planning

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any parly of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and
thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address,

16. Altorney"LFggg. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
the prevailing palty shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to
any other relief to which he may be entitlcd.

17. Assietrnrenl, This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parlies, ancl the partics agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacrarnento County Recorder's
Office.

7

Page 297

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDNR

KB Home Sacramento, Inc.
A California Corporation

BY BY:

Print Name: Ptint Narne:

DATE DATE

CITY Of'FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andemen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DATE
Pam Johns
COMMTINITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Steven Wang
C]ITY ATTORNEY

DATE

NOTICE: SIGNATLJRE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SLIBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Cocle, Section 1 189, rnust be attached,

SIIBDIVISION AGRIT.EMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Villagc No. 8

8

Page 298

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



BOND #
PREMiUM

PERFOLMT\NCIi BOND
for

Subdivision Improvernent Agreement

WHEREAS, T'he City Cor.rncil of the City of Folsonl, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
Califbrnia, and I(B Home Sacramento, a California Corporation, (hereinaftel designated as
"Principal") have enlerecl into an agreement where by principal agrees to install and complete cedain
designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 2420, and identified as the
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Villagc No. 8 Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby refened to
and made a paft hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required undel the tenns of said agreement to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and
as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

refened to as the City; in the penal surn of ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED FOUR THOUSAND
FIFTY - THREE AND 00i100 DOLLAII.S ($1,604,053.00), lawful money of the United States, for
the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, slrcoessors,
executors, and administrators, iointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,
administratoLs, successo-rs or assigns, sliall in all things stand to axd abide by, and well and truly keep
and perforrn the covcnants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreernent and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, ori its pafi, to be kept and performed at the time and in the malrter therein
specified, and in all lespects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemniff and save
harmless the City, its officers, agents, ancl employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and eff'ect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the fbce amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, irrcluding reasonable attorney's fees,
incurred by City in successful enforcing sucli obligation, all to be taxecl as costs and included in any
judgment rendered,

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement ol to the work to be perfbrmed thereunder or the specifications
acoompanying the sarne shall in any way affect its obligations orr this bond, ancl it does hereby waivc
notice of any such chauge, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to thc specifications.

Page 299

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the prirrcipal and surety
above named, on ,2020.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(sURETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 300

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



BOND #
PREMIUM

LABOR & MAI'ERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvem ent Agreement

WHEREAS, Tlte City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and Kts Home Sacramento, fnc., a California Corporation (hereirrafter designated as
"Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to install and complete certain
designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated 2020, and identified as the
Mangini Ranch Phnse 2 Village No. 8 Suhdivision Improvcment Agrecment is hereby refered to
and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure
the clairns to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the Stare of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the perlbrmance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code
of Civil Procedure, in the sum of ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED FOUR THOUSAND FIFTY -
THREE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,604,053.00) for materials furnished or labor thereon of any
kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor,
that said surety will pay the same in an amount not cxceeding the amount hereinabove set forth, and
also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and
reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's [ees, incurred by City in successfully
enfbrcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as costs and to be
included iri the judgment therein rcndered.

It is hereby expressiy stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and
all persona, companies and corporations entitled to tlle clairns under Title 15 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Coclc, so as to give a right of action to them or thcir
assigns in any suit bror.rgirt upon this bond.

Should thc condition of this bond be firlly perfbrrned, then this obligation shall become null and
void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full lorce and efTect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of tirne, alteration, or
addition to the terms of'said agreernent or the specifications aocompanying the sarne shall in any
mallner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,
extension, alteration, or aclclition.

Page 301

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
above named, on ,2024.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 302

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



NWNFR'S STATFMFNT

1 * t*:{ls4\i n DSr EFE9i 3r/i: 1!i: 
'G 

{tE r,s: ar{r P$::t I
r:t):ttri:rl Y'{{(H14^+3t: sr. j:iIii:$r ti Lrrinl
.i!ii!r lls\)i[ n{ rlt\}-:\1 L;r:u ru riu[ 

^i:4ji 
r]

ntw FNGINFFE'S

! rlsi! st{ il4r r [41a r/]Frio rrf rP[ u: * ,+*r r11:!i ; ,xJ , .ili.{{ I pt
:sJ.1D#at!&i$:a.l'fii t;ra.t$r(3rr:ri:f
:ai crf L: F.rsaqs iuJ a! :ktli)\r i)r \:i !rra !ii.$!ei {a:i rM r[ ,ts^4&a
a.rr rfr a,wils sir 8.ri aM Erxl

rrr!;:yi; r:r i'{: 3i' rj ii)ivg trr{ H*fir tars. d:E[ ceal Prif.rt r& oE
!r!. * L .iy,h. { nay al) ,+ 

^{{ 
v/r. a1 lntil rftr{

t i fr9r(r ir*'!.,\: f1,t lr;a Prjfri^ir)! & i*rial{r Jri il
1r,r* nx! )l;c ;*Leic$r\Erjg,. *ro{!.r:.} 11{ {ri:i:r1 k.1iii}..1rlarj *a
ccs,q:ss saFir:a iErt€F rinua r:n !r 2*Rt
riE ft d{ afrrr *il{.r *r,16

il:, :t*:{Er;r'ti,,: i I *r9 _

i r i\Ar: gglaf,r rit a+,:.yrl{! d,.:: parB+r $
CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

):Y:rr!c1^{{{.s iJ:ldtil-l r

j r4{iar!qr+}irrir{srilf :nxi.$'ru{ax*GG\?.daaorlrruriaa?sE:
,itrtrLJ4D *.4J lixliirir udii Aaf rnu. fFur:i Iids r{n^\\a ilii{i-t
r\rLrDr6 r?rFsri(r n;ds: iol fii:ilr rt nlctJ:r'ci &r $. a{i. n\t scr.(
3e4 aI i::, i,r1 ri) ,ra/ rj, r'Air VICIN]TY N,{AP

irt{irgt E€NiiilAnri-ctn ci tclso$

xt s.'a tactur€rilo. ir,l .

A Ciiii'A:ir. C!^mUIlCN r):1:: _

tr*-*.-,,-,---- rt*]s!:
iri;r::ri({:. [4r]:a{ c *1t ra }.4/rsr!Ly :* ;!!i Rral 4r rrrtl c{r{ HfaiT,y 

^ii 
e

r€€i r:r r € $m,qiil:lF:^aFilra :a<$4rari:ak ,&941 ,s tn€ CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT
: .i€av sr,rj€ i4r '€ cr r aar
,i{ri;* (riar F,r.:r : ,{:?ii f. dr, F,s racrr) } rir^i !r :ir !nr{r) 9-t*a 11)pc{.r!-.srix A!. ri iir?.xi:h^!

r&1{1!kl i)ti{({ ;)iiDj;ra3i'.krr,ll:alljr ira r:i:a\

f.*11* a; ir ir \!€ *:r/ersj E! rrif4:r,r:4r lanL rjs.ii rtr anF* :E€*r{
arr:d Jr4>:r'las'!r racrvllr. ti ( a! !rc!.r rrJ sotrl cid i :;..r:iB [ic.

rsa,sr {r:s r.4til
s{r:: si}ili r,) r!: iriE\ r!a.irr{{ .r.t Rr)i{riJl(lii
u:ruEo rla $ra + il:{Eitr:F rrr€;iJ i{:/tf,,E.i r{ ilrr n r:{a4r*lt
:4':4afrFii) q u RirlJr:M t
,r tjil!:(ft i. iYui:{:aD+fi *sr,rr.4rr

RECORDER'S STATEiVENT

NaI%
ffi
I r, $ v-i1 A .!./ :.(rrr r{ l :::.zr.r i:r'}'ci r': .'(nft rr.:'.. rn,,aa: D I
lil:rr.irrsrlrur..rr.)siiri,jr"riri:i *rl\fr4r.t :

filIrr{l___,_[r7rf... ... . . ,_ ,.irr i .._.
1 irs r:i ri iFltlt

Lalala r li s FrN vlr *(i rlsti r: ii^ r:i_ri:rr: *r

!,sii rsnir ,{r4iiiii

^lnr t, _,,,,,,,,--,--__
&_ *r{t € ,, -__*_,, -__*,- .iri:or '4'n..1

!rir(r*,fr.ri {.! :;itr!t!1*!

tr/',4 i (., i4,rl : _ v. i.,r..:ir7r\!,,iii _

SIJRVEYJ.R'S SIATEil '&:Ffi€t 
IO 9i er 1r t !;F tF :rri:4-q. g*-ts L n: _$ zi:!4t3! *i€i !ua:;:

,t Jrl: ll$,::l1jr 1,) I rl lriFx \siilr4i{ ir iriLriril}:ir :r ;rf r:ut r;jr4irn
{1{4/rii Jrt i4t n. n!}a:!i{ n r.r}rji:5i)-:+i:r:rtl:4,. rd, rur tr diit*;i!:p
r:&{:Lrr:i.j d:!! xiTlrsr r!€::F!:t::j i { ilr! !u K-{a rf rj;r rat
;ti:ir;srq:!.i,ir:f!Gits€*:r^r ri

t;INAL [.,!_AP (PN 17-307.03)

X{I\NGiNI l{r\N(ll:l
Iit{i\Sli ? VIl.l.A{;il |j

f.i-.ii) rrN,i. k4ri trN :.j,r;:.!{
.\ r,:v 1. :;r9. r: E.!{ (r: :ts :ir1: r iifria\ t: ::i:Jrt\ i.

titr OF FOL.GCi,j . SniiiA*[[TC a]i]ij\T7. ciL.la0eUi4

madGy*sonrs JULY 2O2O

SHEET 1 OF 5

Page 303

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



NOTES 9AqS_aLeE4BUq_s," "---
i* tti i"r j.r irT I aMrs; r,::r 0:!{ !r i::) a\ af,ir1 : s, r I ?. : !r?
ird va)1!*rfri{li:qst.}!r{ rLtra;.f ifa :riritJga :!r-r
I;]1ii r rs<.r;,r 'i9:

r 4 crrta t4::.!$is xYi $y;\ Itiil;it a)::i!rl a,.r i:s-i$aFt s'K,r, sr

2. :$ 11& .Atr !:DTYAS r+1 {T:!E}r{ :rS )ir :

, a.aa-rEi4ii cr!i:i4), rv-!\rF{4 ii'$, rf r Y;ri ;sN is :i (h.+1r {t:.
i\a tYiNtT, i r! ri! 

'Jr ii _iir itr/ r: 'a.i4 i"!!

. r^rr*{tro:cafi\r1s\?s il{:6fer:tas:rDr
Fimiat:GYil!

fr rd{: fr r r.E $1r;i i ! llvFr: Frd* r:c s1/rr+r _:^r rri rsar r-rL 3ir:- :i

9 rrk.f,$r'r,iR:34-rrrf*r,rcri*rri.&,:1$ari'*:l:l.i,ilaliiiiJnBrlqri{r
s:rtivrlrA{*.3r;(1rxr(iil* vf fi{rl1ii!r.r\r.\!li^9r'.1 gAru;i..srr:
(:{rlyr!:{,.i:jeal. i*ri iiirri.s{::i }

a, h.-u3slf.s$1r\_ix tDi.gsE:tia{ co{sf;1rnlJrii: aisrirj* l:,i}ii.iittr
a{r rf : rt t-, *vj rii * i r;! s a<r !-t ry q(T (:r rtt:j4*lr *) ciq.{sr
rau:,rs 3!xf sri pi! a t{s/tnio@c\ EltF)i tj jzgo ri erI

, T+ *A M-. *n{r qa Krs*it ti Kr:.v t;i*
r sft_r € i, * Hr€ar tY a up mFc ".:Lr r: :{.r +i {x i:. c:af 9 !i vE ai

^isa*Eitrrtncctrlur-t 
F&ilt6-r*nt:: l.Yt;rtaI.er

? n{ ,,{!t ii! $Ji* E Affis G ror:r i
rli ttri ir$r.:i( ):r;:i *)iFJu

e. aH -at iFs ufr\ E E3:s_€: $ !4:r6E) re!!
t i.r{r taE4lttF6Y!r9trtr$€rfl 1lrrru5car-iiaRSrl
.r3: Ua! f {fs o: ,iyt u:r4 ac ia{p_+rr tr:trrfs d3:$ai3

rs,$Jsr.r:€s,4 14:riL;r*rsrri* vr;:$'
li;::r!{li ati cl'.rn.r# tqiiEr aiRatr n- :r.I :; €!.GEr. aa,sra

| .r i dj) r.ir. r,r'r.ni r.ii BM t MV j1,.rl.s,+tl?. : I I 1 .rr :i:,r
rrL ,{{!,r;r rrr ,,{r }rao t s rtr d w ir rlr:.tu:l.' 4\.i i:x+wl,

'-r-ri*s 
g:r[ sf .ris{ffib61t4!:}:,:. j'23.l.!ij

a\,:in tr a^i, rilli r\ !)ai 1r: (! rsrJ af llr{3tsrr }.s.:b;..:f i{.il !;
( sPi:F ri./<-i r: i^a.siq\:o ctl!:' Plcr*rii !n 4r: i i r iz tlt

REFERENCES

LEGEND

rTriprtr g,{fl ra E trE & rc*tr.r j)*r$r a i{ r{c alruEf gF atc
R.r lr/rwrr$rE*:tr Rtclreur\:rl t1! r9"$ l:.rs i** rj$ cia.e{:Ar

rra.;?:i a* tr- ia D€ fnc *D fivipn c*rrFa3 r{ E. inrratn irlntt
'w J{,i: 6<tsNl tug x a{Er rt r{ ?, vrrrgr r r\:r ti { c4aio $ risHl
:.. a\rE&!i prsts DGa(!sGi!34 trJlsl

x{BtF ad-rrr

r .: ,*a ,r!i $fl* r4 @.we3 i-i ffir iavr$rr! f4irriftrw r41*r 
^t ' 

au6: I rJ A *$ {aa,wL li, an il atc< d:}!a 'f} 3al ;}rS t iS!;ir+9{ i\i: CrsBj

Ir.sra r jlr*:,ir itsf wi a) *r )u!r{! ((rilwi) rt i{ 
'Tu{Il 

:rlrnrn'.r*:i*r.r i.ttc:r{ d:!.8*Htr i*r:Ssrr itr+{t }tfr:riN:ri, i.tsds&/j?rL.i,a.Iln J,/r r::.r€ jts

K

E

!r,$:*tt a f f i$F! sL\si 1t{,i s:{.4r
rrirdofltsrns9rr r:i.l r r

t: $R1 riir ,:r n:i:ii 1*, rr.rirlr 1 i i;F Y(, H :::: 4ril:

st tr'{r11 i}ir i.*51 ;r) I,raffr ..1 i$f

i.li

.Y \1){rr or* (r i:.ri (a;.i

. i.-:ir7 !:; f.r*ri riE wJrr@! 4r F6.ia.:s s.93: ruii€!: r!i+r}.?}-!rr

rri!!s: ii stricr arliai* r.a istrtaN srr:. 14 Flls
fl4ri:r(,is i:itin+rdr

rror4:i.Erz,ca rF_:tHarltua!q

**iruri AG* Erialsq

9 rc2nlEra {6$s}€tuY
$rl vJ: 9 rar .:) 3 r, t.

c L!pa1f, !e {4931:h?srnal?Jra!+[sc[rirE{E4sr$!Ba$ -- !o:i\: rriall j;L j;;J

I L.: Irn::: !f, ,ita\: k:a:aL? i*f-*.irr tN! * ar u

1: ,xrlRr' sruDrlir:{i r \ in1 E.learsr,(rD
itl .".'$ .,a: l:liiL.c$

: E, Aiftpir\: t r tSr$:I !i g{ra-{: Ft;}.!!i
E1!r:rr:!Fni' $o Lcrixls rP>-.tria Ff,r ri:! 4:iii,4Nr Ealdt\ E a i: a3
,n.:i-/ 4+1r!;cr4*:r N t aol5o:r n:t i^+ F!.:4in rc+r

:a+. Ni lls/s lai:':a!i:xr*
{ ft r'*rr#,:hra iirfi:?i1:iJsdea' 

^YrAsljv 
i,r ri;i:

'rd\G 
t.^r {d {ii(,r:rr' tr

x:rF 1,^\ r{N ea:::;'}:) {1/ r' ir 
^s 

ii>x
xrr:r.. r,rllr:t u f,il:rii fir

4iiei{: s SCn rE tF .f m*<t a! t:ri; a rr}a:F€as F r:: iarDr $.sri
a,:$irtr*tr!$:9r :rr r: r,s

sH*rysi4il :114 a:Sir:l fflarrrii:tr,t:4r * Fi Nu'a:.19r:,n€C
ri..,1?.ijr4r)nz^]z:):: F)r+r::r::iFr::4!

r::i:rr:rr, (^r,Jie':st :1ae-!r(j yrfrir;!. j :d:q{Jj iri:illa,4!ri, a, :i6 *
-4 (li(rs 7)':,ut\lr;i lrri;er.\; laa;i.4l,ilri
riri(<(il:1rr. r^:t a.;:: ci r::!r 4li<t :r:li

i€ls ,:r: ,{O;fto{ 
':olrLtr- {ri!:rr 11,ci;e*\: rj')

$..iaa( r.:r(:ga l_ ?n:r:.* i
lFji r lir?:q(!i {rta:rHr (

rt.sgry a.!t'r! ir 14 iili,(iaY, 4.J#tltr.txlJxrar' t:a ot<r*.itri i:rr,ri+
?: rlarF.ar4t:ar{r- rur$-{ t4 ri<r.

R:*!: rr!rfr!,$ 4a[iN! asE..!,5 :*ria::F:ti:a]*\;s\ :r 1.tn!

fFaf:i:r' :rlricr -r 4r E4:n:-rr r.i r*un$ { t r}c{Br A
.1a? tr ,!.r! 3s<axrir t F$
ciAi? 

' 
ir6rlni:il ,\o E 

'BH itirn*irmj, i(aan+r'rkia:Ol

f:lflAl. lr'lAP (PN 17-307.08)

X.{ANG]NI Rr\l\Cl,l.
Ptl;\Sl:l 2 - VII.I-A(;E, E

i 4 :,.1r.:r rlD rio,xrr3M:t
tr i:l.trfolijr(fls

C:T\'Ot nCi.Sa$i ' JACnAIttNTC il']il[]Y . Cl.LllnrlHrA

m$xff&t0mPs JULY 2020

SHEET 2 OI' 5

Page 304

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



I io r l,33Hs
0z0z l.lnt Fiffitffiryffifi .## srs'*J1o$si z rf]rs:rs

vlNu9iltf, .!Nflc?otNlfi*Jvs, 4os$j ic{lJ

+
'9: mrr:$ i+ ro';! { tfi3l . trlr; rY r,or ni i'r x3t r}
*cJ* a4r f,r1JL1atMt#ahl r**rr ler M
,n ElrJ! 4?J1 In n+grfi d ffi &86 !r a lol s ,.\s ,@is ! nl iB

8 3OV-I-IL\. Z AS\'TId
H)NYU INICNVI,^{

(so zoe-41 Nd) dvr^l 'ivNrJ
;.':.)t.:j E ii L:tr::.11;t.j:ai.):a t:::

f i! .:.11 .1.';.li-i':i::li

i:JSiJC,t lvlid[
8:NUO' tOl

;;

I'

f,lsjlo,rtwd^l
urNuoo lot uElu

I
l*

tr
il"

*._,o* /,

"r:[**l! 
\.Nt*/

IILSIMM?

"rn,,:,i .-----
- .. ,...:r:::. . - -L nM.rI

i
i

;:fit -; 
'] aisl:';'til; li.igl ':j)l :jit:i:rii;:,

:i:lYj iia::/i

i
1

f
I

P)

b*^
- \;:;r:,.i.j- - - '- i"-..

"- --,,:..1
.!i

1. .i .ij i: ..a

i:i1 :li))t\rl i :svti.
tlilfjYii ii{.::';?;

s*t

,s D'

i$& s
& @

s ttc- CrC

&c

9/€

A
rs.

l*'€c,tr

9Nllds.l s34 UVIJ
3 tu0

o
€

€
?I;SJJOTt lUJrdAl

8ttrsa1c]

f,
e

4

E
t

:
T

Page 305

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



r
I
I
I
l

I
f
I
I
I
I

'3I6
t3
t-
t:
I
I
I
L

I
,

t

.t.

__ --

s
It1i: 
I

I
I'_*r

i,l i $FFING IIARVESIORJI€

DlI4t!N

;iiFr).;i itii,l*- --

o

o

I
i

1..
I
;

i

I

ilB

?i!
'o
i

+

+Q

o

t
I :: t:::.::::::'! .r .:t:aa

cioaDtorry

I'
i

FrNAL MAP (PN 17-307.08)

IVTANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2, \TLI,AGF,8I

l

OLO MNCH WAY

SEE SHEET 5

: ir.C[ itr':lEn i,n r:iirin
!i ,,r+s 

^: 
t!i; ? !i!:Mr 

^ 
i\!.iri): ix !iii:il.\ !i

OLD NCH WAY
(:i;Y i)i: i:l)i iX)M i a;i(:iv.LrtiNTO Ccirlil Y ' CAi.lir(liNiA

SEESEET2 FBNOIES. ELslS OF A:MNSANDLEGENO,
n$nY&s0mr$ JL'l Y 2020

SHEFT 4 OF 5

;11

Page 306

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



fi

t
m

T

tr

i

:: i;i
Iir

r€ldtfd {6f
OWL CREEK WAY

lijliti
:i i:

ii li
irj -

N WILLOWICK WAY

*#*

-0RrvE

I

!

l

4
t

..r1!t
":n

I

o
=

-
c
I
I
ii

I

I
t
I
I

I

t
t

I

I

I

wgsmooD

i

i

I
I

i

l

I
!
1
I

1

i
t
I
I

i.! lll
iI:; I

:; i:t i
:iii Idi

I
:

i
I

-i:
" 1-;

*-4 n
P i,z
(A !l-t 2

ivqr>HT
' -7^

.Pi
- P,i

tr, *
co

:i;,a:,
;Iil
i !;ii:^

4E.:t"
ii i..i ?

f;ii.i
G,;i",!i
zfiii

iiri
;i!l

:c;

a

o

0
g

3
4
o
c

t

z,

6

n

I

1=f
t ilr.!t;
r*:,ll
:t<
iino
; ttt
! "ct:t=t
,?.tt
;Tfl'

@
I
m
iC

lri
'rr -::":,:r

E

ti
!
f;

t
Bs

ag

" r,;;;f*-
I

?

{!.,T ;;:
t

l:':"11L..- .

g3ils

Page 307

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 3

Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 8 Subdivision Final Map

Page 308

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



;ft-*&_
[&4!+.]

.-t==--^
SEE RIGHT TORVILLAGES 5 & 6

puJ"tjrl 
I!-+

';h. - .',4 t'
*:E|:]-i

<}+1!"+.

'h ..*+} . Ss r-'
.i.iu-Lh' l-- ,-!jlr I i I. t'-_- -1%-l

,ii i

ll
I

VILLAGES 6 A 6

SMALL LOT
VESTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION ffiP

Mangini Ranch Phase 2
!{x{!$!!!

Page 309

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 4

Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. B Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map

Page 310

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 5

Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. B Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 311

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDII'IONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE l\l\NCINI Ri\NCll rlli\Sli 2 S(lBDlVlSlON PROJECT (PN l7-30?)
IVES'I'Olr PLACERVIt,t.E lrOAD, NORTII OF WIlll'lr] ROCK ROAD, E,\ST OF SCO'I'T ROAD. ANI) SOIITH OF l"rs IllCllWAY 50

sr\,rALL-LOT VES'r:rNC ]'sN]'ATt vU S UtsDt VtStON NrAp
Conditiou

No.
Condilion ofApproval

Whcn
Rcquircd

Responsiblc
Deparlnrnl Commenls Condition

Satisfied?
Finnl Developnent Plous
Thc ou'ner,/applicant shall submit final site devclopment plans to the ComnunitJ- Developnrqrt Depalment
that shall substantially conform to thc exhibits refercnccd bclos,:

2. Vicinity Map
i. Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
4. Largc-Lot Vcsting Tertative Subdivision N{ap, daled December I 5. 20 I 7

5. Srnall-Lot Vesting'Ientative Subdivision Map, dated December I 5, 201 7
6. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated December 15,2017
7. Preliminary Utility lrlaD, dated Deccmber 15.2017
L Conceptual Phasing Plan, dated Decenber 15,2017
9. On-Site lnlrastructurc Phroing Exhibit, darcd Dcccrnkr 15. 2017
10. On-Sjte Intiastructure PhoingNanative. datcd Dcccmbcr 14,2017
I l. Pr€liminary Phased Ofl-Site Uiiliry Plm, dared Septembcr,20lT
I 2. Off-Silc lnfrastructure Trigg€rs, dated Dccc,nbcr, 20 I 7

li, Intsrim Ot'f:Sile lntersection Design. dated Decembcr 15,2017
14. frail Syslem Modificatiun Exhjbit, datcd Deccmber 15,2017
15, Noise Mitigation Exhibit and Conreptual Wall md Fencing Exhibit, daled Decembcr 15, 2017
16. lnclusionary tlousing Plan, dated Seplemher 26,2017
I 7. Parks and Open Space Ormcrship/Maintcnancc Summary, dated Decenber I 4, 20 I 7
18. MinorAdministrative Modification Exhibits
I 9. Folsom Ranch Central Dislrict Guidel inos Adrlcndum, dated Decembcr, 20 I 7

]'he Snrall-Lot Vcsting Tcnlalive SubdivisioD lvlap is approved for the development ofa 545-unit residenlial
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phasc 2 Subdivision). lmplenlenlarion ollhc project shall be consistent r\,ilh the
above referenced ilenrs and lhesc conditiorrs ofaooroval.

(j, I, iv. il CD (PXE)
The Community Dcvclopment
Department has rcviewcd and approved
lhe improvencnt plans and the linal map
for the projcct, Thc approved
improvcment plans tre in subs(aDtial
compliance with lhe grading and drainagc
plans, the sire and utility plans, ofl'site
iniiastructure cxhibit- tlre prcliminary
landscape plans and the design guidelincs,

Thc final map for Village 8 is in
substantial compliance with the approved
Vestin!{ Tentativc Subdivision Map.

The Vesting TeDrativi Subdivision Map
(PNl?-307) was approved by thc City
Council on lebruary 13,2018.
(Rcsolution No. I 0069)

Rcsolutiix No.10069
Pagc I of6l

Page 312

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



WES? OF lraoRlt'l:Oli 50

Conditioo
No. Condition of Approval

!Yhetr
Requircd

Ilesponsiblc
Deprrtment Commerts Condition

Srticfiod?
2. PIM Submittal

All civil enginccring, improvement, and landscape and irigation plils, sha.ll be subrnined to the Commuity
D$,cloparcnt Deparhnent for review md approval to ensure confomrmce with this approval md wirh
relevanl codes, policies, slardads md othcr requiremcnts oftle City ofFolsom.

G,I, M, CD (PXEXB) Improvement plffi for the Viliage 8
subdivision have been revieivcd and
approycd by the Comuniry
Development Depadmctrt" Grading and
construction commenced in dris
subdivision in the Spring of20l9,

Lmdscape md lrigation plans for this
subdivision revieued md approred prior
to the firslbuilding permit issumce in the
subdivision.

Yes

3, Valilitv
Tbis approval ofthe Vesting Snall Lot Tentatiye Subdivision Map shall be valid for a p$iod oftwenty.fou
monlhspursuanttoSectionl6"l6.ll0AofthcFolsorrrMunicipalCodeandtheSubdivisionMapAct. The
tenn of thc approved lnclusionily I lousing Plm shall track the tcm ofthe Vesting Small Lot Tenrative
Subdivision N'lap, c may be extended from timc to timc pursuant to Section 16.16. I l0.A ald 16.16.120 of
theFolsornMunicipalCodeardthcSubdivisionMapAct.'l'hetemolthcProjectD6ignGuidelinesshall
lrack lhe lem ofthe First n rnended rnd Restrted Tier I l)evclonnrctrt Apreenent

OU CD (P) YcsThe City Council approved thc Snlall Lot
Vesting Tentative Map on February 13,

2018. (ResolutionNo. 10069)

4, y*ting Teakiliee Sublivi$on Mop Approvol
The Vesting Tentalive Subdivision Map for the lvlangioi Ranch Phce 2 Subdivjsion project shall bc subjcct
lo review and approval by the City Council.

\t CD (PXE) 'l-he Owner/applicant h6 complied with
all applicable mitigalion mccures &om
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance ol'a
gradingpemit. Additionally,
conslruclion inspcction and moniroring is

being conductcd throughout construction
bv the Citv and/or ils Consultants.

Yes

R*olstion No- 10059
Page 2 ol'61

Page 313

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR lIIE }IANGINI RANCI I III'ASF] 2 SUBDIVISION PROJEC'I' (PN I7.307)
\vDS I OI; PLACERYILLE ROAI), NOR'I ll Ol,'WlllTC ROCK RO,\D' EAS I'Ot,'SCOTT ROAD, AND SOLi'rll OF trS lllCllwAr'50

-\r\tal-t.-l.oT \tEsTr\c r-t,rN'rATtvIi sltBnlvtstoN lrnp

No.
Condilion

Condition of r\pprovrl
Whcn

Ilcquired
Rcsponsible
Deprltment Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

f. Inprovments in thc PFFP
The owner/applicant shall bc subject to all tlrresholds, timelines and deadlines for rhe consruction and linal
conrplction ofvarious improvemenis for lhs enrirc Folsom Plan Arca. Thc various improvenrenls arc outlined
and detailed in thc Folsom Plan Arca Speoific Plan Pubiic Facililies financing Plan (PFFP) drted Januarl'28,
20l4 ard adoplcd by City ofFolsom Resolution No. 9298- Ihese improvemcnts in lh€ PFFP jnclude, but are

not limited to lhe backbone irlraslructure water (watcr rcservoirs, \vater transmirsion mains, booster pump
stations, pressure reducing valve stations, etc.), sanitary scwpr (lift stations and tbrced mains) systenls,
recyclcd rvutor nrains and associaled infiastructure, roadlvay and transportation (lirlurc intorcbanges, major
arlerial roadrvays, ctc.) ilnprovemcnts, aquatic cc0ler (community pool). parks, fire stations, municipal
services ccntcr, comnluniry library, ctc'fhe thresholds and timclines included in (he PFFP rcquirc lacilities to

bc corNtructed and conlpleted based oD nunrber of building pem)ils issued md irl somc cases, number of
rcsidcntial units thal are occupied. The o$,nerlapplicant shall be required to address thcsc lhrcsholds and

timelines as lhe proiect noves ibnvard through the various dcvclopments stages ald shall bc subject to the

various lbir sharc rcquirements. subjcct ro the provisions ofthc PFFP, the ARDA and ant, anrcndmenl
thereto.

M CD(EXPXB),
PW, FD.
EWR, PR

'l'he olvler,'applicant is in compliance
rvith all plan rea rvido obligations, Tlrcsc
conditions of approval require ccrtain
improvements during buildout of this
Ten[ative Map. 'lle owrcr/appl icanl has

been required lo construd thesc
improvcmcnts as nccdBd and jn

conjunclion wilh the other subdivisions
under development, Crading and
consiruction ir this subdivision
commcnced in lhe Spring ol'20 I 9.

Yes

6. Strect N(nes
'i he streer nanes idcntilied belorv shall be used l-or the Final Snall-Lot N,lap:

Savailnah Parkway, Alde( Creck Parkway, Westuood Drivc. Dandelion L8nc, Goldcn Wavc Drive, Gadncr
Strcct, Persirnrnon Way, S6sat-ras'lrail, llackberry Lanc, Arbor View Drivc- Emerald Knoli l,ane, Coppcr
Ridgc Drive. Field Vierv Trail, Eagle Ridge l.are, Spice Wood Cou,I, Willow Grovc Strcct, Cimffion Trail.
Vista Crandc Drivc, Sienna BluffTrail, Lilac Circle, Butterfly I{idgc, Spring Hwesl ]'rail, Bamlvood Drivc,
I3arn Orvl Drive, "l'riple Creek Way, Crookcd tscd'frail. Decr Point Court, Blacklail Wa),. Willowick Lmo,
Shadorv Crcck Circle, Dragonfly Way, Old Ralch Roatl, Whispering Brook Way, Shakcrs Ridge Way,

Quakic Clcn Drive, Shalc Rock Court, Wind Rivcr Range Lare, Owl Creek Drivc. Drows! Watct Way,
Cacklcbery Coun, Quail tvleadow Way, Tall Oaks Bend, Stonc Vicu'Trail, Snapdragon l.ane, Tirnberline
Me"ilow wrv Trails l;ind f]roken f)ak l.ane Bitlerrool I -ane

I\,J CIJ (LXP) I hc linal Map tor Village 8 includes
strcct names chosen fronr lhe approved
list in this condition.

Ycs

Resolution No, 10069
Page 3 of6l

Page 314

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDlTloNs oF.4PPROVAl, FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBD|VISTON PROJECT (pN l7-307)
1VEST OF PL;TCORVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF tls HICIIWAY 50

SIvIAI-L.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SIJBDIVISION MAP
Condition

No,
Condition ofApproval

When
Requircd

Responsible
Departmerl Conrments

Condition
Satisfied?

Indeilf,i\'Jot Cily
The orvncr/applicant shall protec(, delbnd, indemnify, and hold hamless the City ard its agcnts, o{Iiccrs md
employees from my claim, action or proceeding against the Cifr" or its agents, oflicers or enrployees lo
attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any ofits aBencies, departrnents, commissjons,
agents, officers, enployees, or legislative body concerning the project, which claim, dction or proceeding is
brought within thc timc pcriod provided therefore in Govemment Code Scction 6&99,3? or other applicable
stalutes of limitation" The City will promptly notiry the omer/applicmt of my such claim. aqion or
procecding, and will cooperale fully in tbe defense. lfthe City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense,

the owler ower/applican( shall not thercafter be responsiblc to defend, indemiry md hold hmlless the City
or its agcnts, officers, and employees, puffiumt to this condition. Thc City may, within its unlimited
discretion, participate in the defense ofary such claim, action or proceeding ifboth ofthc following occur:

" The City b€ars its oln altorney's feos and cosls; md
r The City dcfends the claim, aclion or proceeding in good faith

The orwer/applicant shall not be requircd to pay or perfom any settlement ofsuch claim, action or
proceeding urdess lhe settlernent is approvcd by thc orwer/applicmt. The omer/applicanr's obligalions
under this condition shall apply r€gildless ofwhether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this
project.

OG CD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

I'hc City srandard subdivision
improvemenl agrcement includes
language that satisfies this condition. l'he
subdivision improvement agreemcnt will
be €xecuted by th€ City Mmager upon
approval by the Ciry Council.

Ycs

8. Small-Lot y$tittg Tantative Subdivisiotr Mup
Th€ Small-Lot Vesting l cntativc Subdivision nrap is expressly conditioned upon complimce with all
environmental mitigation nleasur€s in the Folson Plan Area Specific Plan (FEIRJEIS) s amended by the

Westland/Eagle Specific Plm Amendmenr CEQA Addcndun. ard the Folsom Soulh ofU.S. Highrvay 50

Specific Plan Revised Proposed Off-Site waler Facilily Alternativc CEQA Addsndum c reli o cornplimcc
wirh the mirigation measurcs in thc South ofU.$. Highway 50 Backhone lnfrrutructure Project Mitigated
Ncgative Decltrarion for thosc porlions oflvtangini Rmch Phase 2 that are included as p{t ofthe South of
U,S. Highrvay 50 Backbone lnfrastructure Project.

The Omcr/applicmt has complied rvith
all applicable mitigation memures from
the FEIR/EIS prior to thc issuan@ ofa
grading pennit lbr this subdivision in the
Spring of 20 I 9.,Additionally- cons(ruction
inspection and monitoring is conducted
tlrroughout coDslrucrion by the CiD,
a)d/or its Consultants lo veril-!
comolimce.

Yes

Resol[ion No. 10069
Paee 4 of6l

Page 315

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



IVEST OF PLACERVILLE AND SOUTII OF US HIGIIWAY 50

l7-307)

Condiiion
No.

Condition ofApproval
lYhen

Required
Respotrsible
Dcpartmcnt Commenls Condition

Satisfied?
9. ARDA snd Anendmc,ils

'Ihe owe/applicant shall comply rvith all provisions of Amendmenls No. I ild 2 to the First Amendcd and
Rcstated Tier I Development Agrccment and ary approved anendments thereafter by md b€trveen the Ciry
and the omer/applicant of the project.

G. I,M,B cD (E) Thc omerlapplicart hro complicd rvith
all applicable provisions ofthe respective
AmendEd ald Restated Tier I
Dc!€lopment Agreemenl,

Yes

10. Mitigation MoniIoring
The omcr/applicilt shall participatc in a nritigation monitoring ild reporling progrffi pusuilt to City
Council Resolution No. 2634 md Public Resources Code 2 I 08 I.6. The mitigation monitoring md reporting
meroures identified in the Folsom Pld Area Specitic Plm FEIR/EIS, lhe South of50 Backbone
lnfrastructure Prcject MND, the Wesllild/Eagle Specific Plil Amendment to the FPASP md Addendum to
the FPASP EIR/EIS, aod the Folsom Sotrth ofU.S. Highway 50 Specific Plm Project Revised Proposcd Ofl:
Site Water Facility Altemative Amendrnent 1o the FPASP ild Addendunl to the FPASP EIR/ElS havc been

incorporated into these conditions ofapproval in ordcr to mitigale or avoid significanl effects on the

environment. These mitigation monitoring md reponing medures arc identitied in the mitigation mefiure
column. ADplicantshall fundonaTimeandMaterialsbsissll mitigationnlonitoring(e.g,,slaffmd

oc cD (P)

'I he oMer lras tunded ud panrcrpatcd rn

a MMRP reporting program perfonned hy
lhe Cily's consultant (Helix) and/or staff
throughout the course of!f,ading illd
construction.

G, I,B PD The osner providcd onsite security
during consiructjon md has incorporated
line ofsight guidelines irrlo landscaping
plans at interseclions

YCSil Tbe orwer/applicant shall @nsull lvith the Police Depatment r'n orderto incorporate all reuonable crime
prevention measures. Thc follorving securiry/safety mcasures shail be considcred:

A security gutrd on-dut), at all limes at the sitc or a six-fool security fenw shall be constocted around

the perimeter ofconstruction treas.

Securily measures lor the safcty ofall construction equipmert md unit applimces,

r l"odscaping shalJ not covcr cxterior doors or lvindow, block line-of-sight at intersections or scteen
ovdrhdrd lishlin!-

OG CD (PXE) The orvner has paid all cunent tues and
fees rosociated with this subdivision.

Yes12. Tues rnd Fees
The o\rner/applicant shall pay all applicable tucs, fccs and charges for the project al the ratc and mounl
rrquired by the Public Facilitics Filarcing Plan ad Amendment No. I lo the Amended md Restated Tier I

Dcvcloomcnt Asre€ment.

Resolulion No. 10069
Pagc 5 of6l

Page 316

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



WEST OF 11l..\C'lillvlt l.S nOi\.D, Ai{O 5o.1:'l:l:l {)}: U$ lllCll}1'A}50
t7-30?)

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproval
lYhen

Required
Responsibl€
DeparlDenl Comments

Condition
Saiisfi€d?

li
lfapplicable, the owner'applicanl shall pay olfany existing dsessnrents against the property, or file
neccssary segrcgation requesl and pay applicablc fecs.

Assessmeills OG CD (E) The owner has paid all taxes and fces
associated lvith this subdivision and filed
a tax segregation rcquest for applicable

Yes

I he Owrer/Applrcmr shall pay all
rcquircd City fees ard Plan Area rvide
tees prior to issuance of building pemirs.

Ycs14. FPASP Development lmprct Fets
'l'he owner/applicanl shall bc subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Ars development impact fees in
place at the time ofapproval or subsequerllly adopted consistcrtt with the Public Facilitics Financing Ple
(PFFP), Developnrent Agrecnrcnl and mrcndments thereto, unless exempl by previous agreemetrL The
ounerfupplicant shall be subject lo all applicable Folsorn Plan Area plan-rvide development inrpacr fees in
etlbct at such rime rhat a building pemil is issued. These fees may include, but tre not linited lo, the Folsoflr
Plan Area Specitic Plan Fee, Specitic Plan Intiotructurc Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee,
Transponation Mana8enrent Fee,'l'rmslt Fee, Hjghway 50 lnterchange lrec, General Pilk Equipmcnt Fce,

Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protcst to such for all fees, dedica(ions, reseryations or othcr cxactions imposcd on this prcject rviil begin

on the date oflinal approval ( Febnrary 13, 2018), o. othcnt'ise shall be govemed by the tems of
Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be calculatid at the fee rare set forth in the PFFP and the
ARDA.

B cD (r), Pw,
PK

OG cD (PXE) The City ha not yet utilized any oulside
services for any type oflegal issucs for
this subdivision. lfat uy time duriDg the
devclopment of this subdivision, m-v
ourside lcgal services llrre necessay. tho
ower/applicmt would be required to
confom to this condition.

Yest5. Legql Couilsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utiliz,e the seNic€s ofoutside legal counsel to assist in the

impl€mentation of this project, including, but not limited to, draftr'ng, revierving rorVor revising agreemenls

ild/or othcr documcntalion for the project. lfthe City utilizes the seryices ofsuch outside legal counsel, the

City shall provide notice to the o\wer/applicurt ofthe outside counsel selectcd, thc scope of work ad hourly
rates, and thc ouer/applicant shall reimbwse the City for all outside legal fees md costs incured atd
documented by the City for suclr services. The onner/applicmt may be required, al ih€ sole discretion ofthe
City Atomey. to submit a d€posit lo lhe City for these servi@s prior to initialion of the services. The
owrer/applicmt shall be respoDsible for rei,nbusernent to the City for th€ sen'ices regedless oflvhether a

deposit is required.

Resolution No, 10069
Page 6 016l

Page 317

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TllE I\I\NGlNl lL{NCll PHASE 2 SIJBDIVISION PRO.'ECT (PN l7-307}
WEST Ol- PLACEIiVILLE ROAD' NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROI\D' E,\ST OF SCOTT ROArr, AND SOtll'H OF t:S lllGllWrtY 50

SJ\IALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE ST]BT'IVISION ]\IAP
Condi(ion

No.
Conditior ofApDroval Required

Responsible
Departmcnt Conr men ts

Condition
Satisfied?

t6, Consullatrl Een'ices
If the City uril izes the services of consuhets to prepare special studies or provid€ specialized design rcyicw
or iDspection services lor thc projcct, the Ciiy shall provide notice to the o$Tcr/applicflt ofthe oulside
consultant selected, the scope ofrvork and hourly rates, and the owner/applicmt shall rBimburse lhe City lot
actual costs incured and documented in utilizing these services, including adminiStrativc costs fbr City
personnel. Adepositlbrlheseseryic€sshall beprovjdedpriortoinitiatingreviewoflheGradingPlu.Final
Mrn imnrovemenl nlans or hepinnino insneclion whichover is annlicable

C, I, lvl. B CD (PXE) The City has provided nott@ lo the
olvner/applicant lor various Consultants
perfoming scruiccs lor the development
ofthis subdivision. The City hc
collected deposits from thc
oMet/applicut in adva[ce ofsuch $'ork
fnr theca scrvice<

Ycs

17. W\lls/ Fences/G qles

Thc final location, design, height, materials, and colos ofthe r"lls, l'cnces, md gates shall bc subject to
review drd approval by fte Community Dcvcloporent Deparlrnenr to ensure consistcncy with the Folson
Ranch Central District Design Cuidelines-

B cD (PXE)

I he owner/applicant will submit
landscape md slreetscape plans to the
Community Development Dcpa(ment.
The Community Developmcnt
Depanmcnt will v€riry that the lmdicape
ild skeetscape plans include lhe required
wall, fcrces and gates and that lhese
irnpr0ven)enls tre in compliance with the
Folsom Rmch Csntral District Design
Guidelines.

Condilion
will be

satisficd prior
to building
pemit
issuancc in
the
subdivision-

Resoluticn No. 101.i69

t'age ? of61

Page 318

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDlTroNsoFAPPROVALFOR'l'llriflrANCrNrR NCIIPIIASE2SUBDTVISTONPROJoC-T(r'Nr7,307)
WES'T OIT PLACI'RVILLI] RO^D, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD. EASI'OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOTITH OT' TIS IIIGIITVTIY 50

sM_{ LL-LOT V6S't'lNG 1'ENTA'I|VE SUBDT\4SlON ivlrrP
Condition

No.
Cotrdiaion ofApproval

!Yhen
Required

Respoorible
Dcparamcnt Comments

Cordition
Satisfied?

I8. DevelopnEnt Phose I (lliilflges 1, 2, 7) PIM
Thc orvncr/applicant shall construct the folloning improvements s sholvn on the vesting Tenrative
Subdivision Map wilh cach applicable phase. Roadways shall be to the ultimate horizontal and vertical
alignment unless olherwise roted.

o Roads
r ,\ldcr Crcck Parkway (Ect Bidwcll Street lo Placeryille Road)

. Onp lane oftravel in eoch direction ('Ihcse roadrvay inrprovcments are existing irnptovements
being conslruct€d \vith FPA Phile I Backbone Improvements)

. lntersection and median pocket improvements are dcscribed in follorving three phases

East Bidsrll Strcet (Aldcr Crcck Parkway to thc intcrface oflvlangini Ranch

Phce I Subdivision Project)
. onc lanc ol'travcl in cach dircction (Thesc roadway improvernents ue exisliog-improvements

constructed u,ith FPA Phce I Backbone lmprovemenls)
. lntersection ofSavannah Park*ay and East Bidurll Street including (um lanes (6 shown on

Attachment I I /O ff-S ire ln lrastructurc Triggcn, Dccember-20 I 7/Rcquircd Prior to First Iluilding
Pcflnir)
c Control: Slop-Sign control at the \\,estbound approach to East Bidwell Streel liom Savanoah

Parkway rvilh l'ull access.
o Soulhbound Approach lo Savannalr Parklvay liom East Bidwell Street: One thruJane, and

one lefr-ru.n lane \vith a 2{)0-foot loDg trar)sjtioil, 60-footrlong raper, and 100 feel oFvehicie
st0rdge,

c Nonhbound Approach to Savannalr Prukrray from E6t Bidwcll Strcet: Onc sharcd

rhrl/righLturn lane,

c lVestbound Approach to Eut Bidqell Strec( t'rcm Savannalt Parkrvay: One shared left/right-
turn lane, and a striped out I c it-tum pockct q,ith a I 25 - footrl ong taper and 60 feet o f vchicle
sl0ragc,

G,I, M
cD (E),

twR. Pw,
FD

The owner has submilted and obtained
approval by lhe City ofa phasing plan for
Developmeni Phroe I oftbe Mangini
Ranch Phce 2 Vesting Tcntative
Subdivision j\4ap, $irich iocludes the
Village 7 subdivision. The follorving
addresses lhe improvcmcnts Dcccssdy to
seNe Villagc 8;

Alder Creek Parkway is colnpleted and
open for traffic to proyide acccss lo tl)e
Village 8 subdivision.

Roadway improvcmerts to providc access

lo the Villrgc 8 subdivision from Alder
Creek Parkw'ay and Old Ranch Wa.y are
being construcled with the approvcd
Village 8 improremenl plans and thc
approved Enclave at Folsorn Ranch OtT-
siie Improvernenl Plans. l hese rood\va-r"

improvements include East Bid!\ell
Strect. OId Ranch Wily and West$,ood
Drive" These improvements have been
under coostruclion since the Spring ol
2019, h is expected thar the Villag0 8

subdivisior inproverrenls rvill be

complete in the Spring 0f2020.

Yes

Rcsolurion Nor I 0069
Pagc 8 of6l

Page 319

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



\Yti$l.oF

Conditioo
No. Condiiiotr of/tpproval

\Yhcn
Rcquircd

Responsible
Deparlment Comments Condition

Se{isfierl?
t8,

Cont.

o BetNecn Old Ranch Way ald the southem boundary ofthe project site, E6t Bid$ell Slreel
shall be constrilc(ed 6 a t\oJan€ arterial on the eastem "halfsegment" ol'irs ultimalc
conllguration" This twoJme segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide mediil south ofOId
Ranch \\ray. consistent with tlt Califomia Manual ofUnifom Traflic Control Deviccs
(MUTCD)FieurciA-107(CA),orsimilarstadtrd. ThesouthbouDdlefl"tumpocketshall
bc devcloped ir accordan0e with thc Highway Design Manual (HDM) Figurc 405-2A, or
similar standard, Savannah Parklvay shall havc a raiserl mcdian curb.

lnterscction olOld Ranch lVay md Ealt Bitlwell Street including tum liles
c Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control at thc intersection ofEast Bidwell Street ed Old Rmch

o

o

o

way lvilh full ilccess.
Sourhbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from E6t Bid}€ll Street: On€ thru-lme and one
lcfltunr lane.
Nonhbound Approach to Old Rmch Way from Easi Bidwcll Street: One shded thru/right-
turr laoc,
Westbound Approach to Est Bidrcll Strcet from Old Rmch Way: One shared lefl/rightaum
Iane.

Village 7 Entrarce/Exit on East Bidwell Slreet
Control: Stop-Sign conlrol at the Village ? exit to E6t Bidlvell Streei.

r\ccess to Village 7 frorn Erot Bidwell Street limited to righl-tums in ald right-tums out
only. Measurestoenforcetheright-tuminmdrighr-tumoutrestrictionatthislocationshall
be inplemented to tle satisfaction ofthe Communiry Development Depdtment.
Frontage lmprovements on E6t Bidwcll Strtrt
Frortage Improvernents including curb, gutter, sidswalk, and landscaping along the e6t side
of Est Bidwell Slreet from Savannah Pekway to lhe southem projecl boundary R'ith th€

lvlangini Ranch Phroc I Subdivision project.

c

o

C, I, lvt
cD (E),

EWR PW,
FD

Resohrion No 10069

PaC3 9 ol6i

Page 320

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDIUON"S oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDMSION PROJECT (PN l7-307)
lvEsT oF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITS ROCK ROAD, EAST Or SCO',n'ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGHWAY s0

SIIIALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition

Condition ofApproval
When

Required
Rcsponsible
Departmcnt Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

18.

Conl.

Re:

I Sayannah I'arlo|ay (Est tsidlr€ll Slregt E6t Bidsrll Slrecl to the e6tem edge
ol Open Space l.ots I and L)
. One lane oflravel in each direction md a lmdsmpcd mcdiar ofvarying widths.
. InteBcction ofSavannah Parkrvay and West$ood Drive iocluding tM lmcs

o Westbound approach to westwood Drive from Savmnah Pakway:
One through lane, one righl-turn loe, and one len-tum lane, The right-tum pocket will have
al2s-foot-longtapcrand2l0feelofvehiclestoragc. Thclefl-tumlan€willhaveal25-foot-
Iong taper with 60 leet ofvehicle storagc.

o Eastbound approach to W6tulod Drive from Savmnah Prkway:
One shared through/right-tm lme and one lell-tum lffi. The left-tm lane rvill have a 125-
lootlong tapcr with 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Nonhbound approach to Savilnah Parkway ltom Westwood Drivc:
Onc sharcd throrgh lanelrighl-rm lue md onc left-tum lee. The lefi-tw lile will have a
I 25-foot-long taper with 60 feet ofvehicle slorage. A 60-foot-long taper will be provided for
lhe right-tum movement.

. Villagc I Entrilcc/Exit md Tum Pockets
o Conlrol: Stop-Sign control at the Villags 1 exit to Savmah PdLl\'ay,
o Westbound lelt-tum pocket inlo Viilage I enrmce liom Savffiah Parhvay wilh a 125-foot-

long taper md 60 feet ofvehicle stomge.

o Ectbound left-tum pocket at Savilnah Pakway'/Village I inteBection with 125-fooGlong
taper and 60 fect ofvchicle storage,

. Frontage ln:provemenls on Savmnah Paftmy
o Frontage lmprovemeDts along the soudrem side ofSavannah Pakrvay including curb, guttet

sidewalk, nledims, and Iandscapirg along with the remainder ofpaving required to complctc
the roadway sections K md Kl to the c6tem edge ofOpen Space Lots I od J d shown on

the Small-Lor Vesting Tenraive Subdivision lvlap.

' Weshvood Drirc (SavaDnah Parkway to lhe interface ofMargini Ranch Phase I, including the Akler
Creck Tribulart creek crossing)
. One lane oftravel in each dircction
. Fr0ntagc improvemcnls on wcstwood Drive including curb, gutter, sidcl'adk, lmthcaping,

medians along wilh remaioder ofpaving required to complete the roadway Sections U, Vl md
V-2 as shown on the Small-l,ot Vesting Tenlalive Subdjvision i\4ap

)lution No. 1C{6t

G,I,M
cD (E),

EWR, PW,
FD

Inrprovcmcnts to Savannah Parkway rvill
be coNiructed along the Village 7
ffontage and ue included in ttrc Village 7

subdivision improvement plans,

Additional lmprovcmenrs to Savannah
Ptrkway e6t of ths esterly Village 7

boulday, thc cntrance to funrre Village I
Westwood Drive, Old Ranch Way %st of
the Est Bid$€ll Street intersection ile
not requircd for the Village 8 subdivision.

Page 321

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDII'IONS Ol-APl'ROvAL FOR THE l[\NGlNl nr\NCll l'llASE 2 SUBDIvISION PRO.ll]CT (PN 17.307)
wIiS]'OF' PI,i\C0RVILLE ROAD, NORI'H OI. Wlll'l'E ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOtlTll Ol'US lllcllw/\Y 50

SIVIAI,I,.I.OT VES'TINC TENTATIVE SI :BDIVISION IlIAP
(londition

No.
Condition of,\pproval

\Vheo
Rcquired

Rcsponsible
Deparlnlcnt Comnrenls

Co nd ition
Satisfied?

t8.

Cont,

wcshrood Drivc (Alder Crcck Pukway to OId Rilch Way)
. One larc oftravel in each direction (Thc Enclave atFolsom Rmch Subdivision projecl (PN l6-

025) is currcrrtly condilioned to comple{e these improvements)
. lntersection ol'Alder Creek Parkrvay and Westwood Drivc including nm lanes

o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control at lhe intescction of WesNood Drivc md Aldcr Crcck
Parkway \vilh lull access.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkrvay: One shred
through/right-tum lane, md onc lcli-lurn lme lvilh a I 25-foot long taper and 60 feet of
vehicle storage.

o Nofihbound Approach to Alder Creek P{k1vay liom Wcstwood Drivc: Onc shryed
tlrrough./right-tum lanq, and onc lcft-turn lille lvith a I 25-foot long taper and 2 I 0 feet of
Ychicl0 s(oraee. A 60-fboGlong taper will bc providcd lor th€ right-tum nrovement.

c E6tbound Approach to Westwood Drive fiom Alder Creek Pakway: One through lane, one

righLturn lane and or)e leli{urn lane"
. inlerrection ofOld Ranch Way and \\iestrvood Drive including tum lmes

o E6tbound Approach lo \Vestwood Drive from Old Rmch Way: One slrtrcd througtu'right-
rurrr lare, and one lefl-lum laoe with a 125-fool long taper zurd 60 feet ofvehiclc storage.

o Southbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from West*ood Drive: Onc shared througlvright-
turo lane, and one lell{um lane with a 125-fool long taper ild 60 feet ofvehicl€ storsgc.

. ! rontage lmp(o\,€nrents on Weslrvood DriYe
o Frontagc Inrprovenrents includirg curb, guner, sidcrvalk, rncdian, and landscaping along with

rhe rernainder olpaving rcquired to cornplete the roadway section K2 as shorvr on the Small-
Lor Vesling Tentarive Subdivision Map.

Old Rinct! \\lay (Lst llidwell Street to lVestrvood Drive)
. One lanc oflravel in each direction (1'he Enclave at Folsom Ranch Subdivision projcct (PN l6-

02-i) is ouncnrly condilioncd to complete these improvenlenls)
. Frontage improvenlen$ along tbe southenr side includittg curb, gutter and sidervalk atd

landscaping along rvith rernainder ofpaving required to complete thc roadway Scction S and S I
rc ah^\fn nn rhc Sfrrll-l ol Vr!srino'I'cntntivrr Srrhdivision Man

c, l, \4
cD (E),

E\VR. PW
t;D

Additional lmprovemenls to Savaonah
Parkwa_y €6t of the eastcrly Villags 7

boundary, the cnrance to future Village 1.

Westwood Driye, Old Ranch Way east of
the Est Bidt\€ll Strcct intersection are

not rcquired for thc Villagic 8 subdivision.

Resolulion No. 10069
Page i I o,6l

Page 322

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OT us ttIcHlvAY s0

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproval
!Vhen

Required
Rcsponsibl€
Departn ent Comments

Condiaioo
Satisfied?

t8.

Cont.

o titility lnfr|struclurc
' The utilities shall be construoted concurent with the roadway phasing, c deemed approlrriote

and neccssdry lo suppon the particular phase by the City Engineer.
. A particular de\dopmenl. phasc may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway md

utilityphasingmaychange. Ifsuh-phasingisproposed,theCityEngineershalld€tcminewhat
roadway and utility inrprovements are appropriate and Decessary to scrvc the sub-phase.

r Hydromodi fication Basins No, I 9 and No. 23 shall be constructcd with Phcc I, unless already
constructcd by Others.

c I'ark 0rading
' Community Park East will serve as a spoils silc duing Phroe I grading. Grading ofthe pak will

be completed in subscqucnt phases.

o Trails in Opcn Spacc
. No trails within Phase I

C, I, lvl
cD (E),

EWR, PW,
FD

Underground water, sanilaq, scsrr, slom
drainage md public utility infiNtructure
rvill be constructsd as a part oflhe
roadway conslruction to serve Village 8,

Hydro-nrodilication Bdin I t has b€en
included in the Enclave Olliritc
improvcmcnts plans ild is requircd lo be
compleled prior to the issuance ofany
building pemits in Village 8"

'Ihere are no trails beirg constructed in
the open space adjoining the Villagc 8

subdivision.

The orwer,/applicant commcnced with
grading th€ entire Mmgini Rmch Phoe 2
subdivision in the Spring of20l9.
Thoughout thc grading in the futurc
years, exccss spoils will b€ placed in the
fitilrc Conrnnlnitv Park Frst

Yes

Re5olorion No. I0069
Page 12 of6l

Page 323

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDtILONS OF APPROVAL FOR Tlrn lvrA:\CtNI R.\NCt{ PITASE 2 SUBDTVTStON pRO,TECT (pN t?-307)
WDST OF PLACERVILLI| ltOAD, NORTII OF WHITE ROCK ROitD, EAST OF SCOTT R0-^D. AND Sotll)l OF trs ]l lGltlv/\Y 50

S]\IAI,I--LOT VES'IINC TENTATIVE SURDI}lItION MITP
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval

When
Required

Rcsponsiblc
DeDartnreol Comrncnts

Condition
Satisfied?

19. Developmeil Phqse 2 (l/ilhees 3, 4, I, oilI Lots C & D)Plan
Devejoper shall conslruct the lollowing improvenlents as shoM on the Milgini Rech Phass 2 Vesting
Tentatilc SubdiYision N,lap & Conccprual Development Phasing Diagrm unless othenvise notcd; Roadways
shall be construcred to lhe ultinlate horizootal and vertical alignment unlcss othenvisc noted.

o Roads
. Savannlh I'arkrvay (Eatern edge ofOpen Space l-ols I md L to SMLrD Substation)

. Orre lanc oftravcl in cach direction ud nredian

. Village i Entrance/Exit on Savmnah Pakway
c Conrrol: Stop-Sign control at thc Villagc 3 exit to Savamah Ptrkway.
o Estbourd lefl-tunr lane florrr Savannah Parkway into Village 3 entraoce with l25-lbol-long

tapcr and 60 tbet ofvehicle stomge.
o Frontage improvements along lhc nonhcrn sidc ofSavannah Pdkway including curb, gutter

and sidewalk, median, and lmdscaping alonB lvjth remainder ofpaving required lo complcte
thc roadway Section K as shown on lhe Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map,

c Park Frontagc impro\rcments are thc responsibility ofthe City,

. \\'(shyo0d Drivt (Savannah Parkway to Old Ranch Way)

. . One lane oftravcl in each dircction
. lrtcrssction of Old Ranch \Vay ud West\vood Drive including tum laes

o Northbound Approach lo Old Ranch Way tiom Westwood Drive: Onc shared through/right-
tum lanc, and onc lclilum lane with a 12s-foot long tapcr md 60 feet ofvehiclc storags, A
60-foot-long taper w'ill be providcd for the rigJlt-lum movernen(.

c wcstbound Approach to wcsnvood Drive from Old Rilch way: One shared throtgurighl-
turn lane, and orc lcft-tunr lanc with a 12s-foot long lapcr md 60 fbet ofvehicle slorage.

. lnrersection ofSavannah Parkrvay and Westwood Drive including tum lanes

c Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from Wcslwood Drive: One shred
througbrighltum larre, and one left-turn lane rvjth a 125-foor long taper and 90 tlct ol'
vehiclc sorage. A 60-ftxrtJong taper rvill be provided for the righGturn movement.

C, I,M
cD (E),

EWR, PW
Ft)

These improvcments in this condition lo
Sdvannah Ptrku.ny ilc not rqquired to
provide access md utilitics to the Villagc
8 subdivision,

The improvements rcquired on Westuood
Drive, OId Rmch Way and Alder Creek
Parkrvay are being coDs(ructed il pal of
thc improvements included on the Village
4 & ll subdivisitn approved h) rhc City.

Ycs

Resolulion No i0li69
Pagc I-i ot 6I

Page 324

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITTONS OF APPROvAL FORTHE TMANGINIJTANCH Pl{i\$U 2 SUBDIVISION PRO.'ECl'(PN l7-30?)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NQRTH OF WIIITE ROCK RO."\D,EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF I,IS HICHWAY 50

S\,IA I -I,-I -OT VNSTIN(: TENTATIVE SI IBI}IVISTON \,'AP
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval

When
Rcquircd

RespoDsible
Departmcnt Comnre nts

Condition
SAtisfi€d?

t9.

Cont.

. Frontage lmprowments on Westwood Drive
o Frontage improvements aloDg the westem side ofWesnvood Drivc including curb- gutter and

sidswalk, mcdian, and landscaping along with rcmainder ofpaving required to cornpletc thc
roadrvay Section K as shom on fie Small-Lol Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Old Ranch $/sy (Westwood Drive to Villagc 4)
. One lane oflravel in each direction
. Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, mcdian ad lodscaping along wilh

remainder ofpaving required to conlplctc lhe roadway Section V-4 as shown on the Smali-Lot
Vestirg Tentative Subdivision N'fap

. Park & School frontage including curb, gufter, trd l0-foot-rvide sidewalk with renrainder of
paving rcquired to complete the roadway Section V4 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
'l'entativeSubdivisionMap. Parkfrontageimprovcmcnl.suetheresponsibilityoftheCity.

Alder Crccl( l'rrklvny (westu'ood Drive to Placen'ille Road)
. One lane oftravel in each direction and median (Exisling travel lanes on Alder Creek Parklvay

constructcd with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvcments)

' Viliage 8 Entrance,'Exit on Savanilah Parkway
o Westbound laft-tum lane from AIder Creek Parkway into Village 8 entrance with 1zs-fbot-

long taper and 60 lbct ofv€hicle slorage.
. lntersecrion ofE6l Bid\vell S(rEet and Alder Creek Parkway (6 sho\m on Atlachrnent I l/Off-

Site Infr6tructurc Triggers, Decenrber-2017/Required Prior to 236h Building Pemit)
o Control: Signalize rvilh a prolected southbound E6t Bidwell Street leli-turn, rveslbound

Aldcr Crcek Parkway split phasing, and \vcstbound Aldcr Crcck Parkway right-tum ovcrlap.
U-Turns prohibiled.

c Soulhbound Approach to Aldcr Crcck Pdkrvay |rom East Bid\rcll Strcct: One thru-lane, and

two le,l-aunr lancs. lvith a 300-lborlong sjnglc lanc lc,l-turn pocket excluding lapers lbr the

nlost e6terly ofthe lefl tuming lanes.

o Norlhbound Approach to Alder Creek Pilkwa)' from Easl Bidwell Street: One thr! lane aDd

one shared lhnr/right-tum lane with a striped 500-foot long right-tum pockel excluding tap€tr
for the shared lhru/rielrt-tum lane-

6, t. N'!

cD (E),
EWt{, i,w

FD

These improvemenls iD this condition to
Savannah Ptrhvay tre not required to
provide access md utililies to th€ Village
8 subdivision.

The improvements requircd on Westrvood
Drive, Old Ranch Way md Aldcr Creek
Parkrvay re being constructed 6 pan of
the improvemcnts includcd on the Village
4 & 8 subdivision approved by the City.

Yes

Resolurion No. 10069

I'age l4 oi6l

Page 325

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDIIlONS OI APPROvAL !OR l Hl; MANGINT RANCII Pl{ASE 2 SUlrDlvlSIOh* I'ltOJEC'! (PN I7-J07}
wEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTI'I OF wlllTE ROCK ROAD, EA$T OF SCO'I T ROAD, AND SOU't'll ol' Lrs IIICHwAY 50

slltALL-LOT vESTING TEn-TATIVE SUBDIvISION l\{/rP

No.

Condition
Condition ofApprrval

!Vhen
Rcquired

Rcsponsible
Dcpartmcnt Comments

Condition
Satirfiad?

19.

C0Dt

c Westbound npproach to Est Bidwell Slreet liom AId€r Crc€k Puklvay: One right-tum lanc

and onc lefi-turn lane, with a 200-foot lefl-turn pocket excluding tapers for the leti-turn lane.

c Eastbound Alder Crcek Parkrvay Departure: TtYo recciving lancs shall be provided, (he

secoDd receiving lane shall be dropped alier 300 tact excluding tapers.
o East Bidwcll Street shall be constructcd 6 a four-lile divided trterial betwccn Aldcr Cr€ck

Parkway and the U.S. I'lighway 50 Intcrchange, with a 38-fooGwidc median at Aldet Creek

Parkway rhat tapers back lo malch thc cxisting lburJans ancrial segmsnt at lhe eNtbound
U,S, High*'ay 50 slip ontmp, E6t Bidrvcll Strect shall bc constructcd as a two-lue divided
anerial lretween Alder Creek Parkway md Old Ranch Way, with a 38-foot-wide raised

mcdian at Alder Creek Ptrkrvay that tapers back to malch the two-lme halfsegnrent^ Aldcr
Creek Parkway bettreen East Bidrvell Strcct md \Vcsmood Drivc shall be conslructed as a

two-lane divided roadway \vith a 38-foot-widc raiscd mcdim.
. Frontagc lmprovcmcnts on Aldsr Cr€ck Parkway

o Frontagc improvemenG along the sourhcm sido ofAlder Creek Pukrvay including curb,
guller, sidewalk, median, and landsmping along with remainder ofpaving requircd to

complete the roadway Seclion Cl 6 sho\u) on thc Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivjsion
Map.

Inicrscclion of Elst Bidwcll Street rnd lvhite Rock Road
. Priortoissuanccofthe23lstbuildingpemit,theo*ner/applicaltshallbersponsibleforeither

Option A or Oplion B belou,as lbllo\s:
o Oplion A;

The Capital Southeast Comector.loitrl Pow€rs Authority (JPA) ptojict proposes to rElocate

and signalize the East Bidwcll Skeet/lvhite Rock Road intetsection: Ifthe proposed JPA
prcj€ct at this loffition is fully funded and construction is undcryay by the lime the 28lst
building pemit is issued, thc project shadl pay the Sacrfficnto Cowty Trmsponation
Devclopmcnt Fees, torvard thc JPA project.

C. l. tvl

cD (E),
EWR, PW

l.-D

'Ihese irnprovements in this condition to
Savarnah Parkrvay ae not rcquircd lo
provide acccss ard utilities to the Village
8 subdivision.

The improvemcnls rcquircd on Wesrlvood
Drive, Old Ranch Way and Alder Creek
Parkway are being conslructcd as pan of
the improvemenls included on lhe Villoge
4 & I subdivision 0pproved by rhe City.

The required improrrcments to thc
intersection ofEmt Bid*tll Street and

Whitc Rock Road wjll be saristied prior to
issuance of thc 281" building pemit in
the Mil8iDi Ranch Phase 2 subdivision.

Ycs

Condition
will bc

sarisfied pri0r
lo issuance ol'
the 281"
buildilg
pcrmit,

Rr:s(tulion No. I 0069
Page I 5 0f6l

Page 326

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITtOn*S OF r\PPROVAL FOR THE MANCINt RANCH PHASE 2 StlBtllYlSll)N PROJECT (PN l7-307)
lvEsT oF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIlTE, ROCK ROAD, E.{ST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUT}r OF LiS lilctnvAy s0

SI!'ALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STiEDIVISION MAF
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval

Wheo
Required

Rcsponsiblr
Dcpartment Commenls Condition

Satisficd?
t9.

Cont.

Rer

Pa:

o Option ll:
Signalize the cxisting Eot Bidrvell Street-/Whitc Rock Road intersection lvith Megini Ranch

Phase I improvenrcnts; Iflhe JPA prcject (o relocate md signalizc the Effit Bidwell
Streerwhite Rock Road intersection is not fully funded md under constructi{}n prior to
issnances of the 281st building pemit, the ower/applicat shall be responsible to signalize
the existing irterseclion with improvements described in Condition No. 127 ofthe N4mgini
Rauch Phme I conditions ofapproval. Megini Rilch Phase I improvements at lhis location
consist of"Southbound on Emt Bidwcll Street construct a free southbound right tum lde
consisting of3 l5 feet ofdeccleration length plus 50 fect storagc lcngth, excluding
appropriate tapeN ild a 300 foot receiving /acceleration lile, excluding rapen along
$estbound Whjte Rock Road. Wstbound orr Whitc Rock Road, construct a liee righFtum
lme consisting of 3 l5 feet ofdeccleration length plus 50 f€t of $orage length, excluding
appropriate tapers, md a 30o-foot re@ivitrg lme excluding appropriale tapcrs along

nonhbound East Bid*ell Street.
o The JPA curently hd more thm seven million dollils progrmted torvud rclomtion md

signalization of the E6t Bidwell Slrect/White Rock Road intcrsection, and is plming to
begin acquiring right-of-way during lh€ winter of20l8, md begin construction duing the
summerof20l9. TheprcjectedabsorptionSohedulefortheMmginiRanchPhuc2prcject
estinrates that thc 281 dwclling units will not be conslructed until sornelime in the second
quarter of2020. Option A above is the preter€d improvemenl, Option B would be a

throwaway improven)ent.

o fltilily lnfrastruclure
. The ulilitios shall bc cons(ruct€d con0ur€nt \yith the roadway ph6ing, 6 deemed appropriate

and necessary to support lhe pfiicular phasc by thc City Engineer
. A particula devclopment phase may be dcveloped into sub-pbases in which the roadway and

uriliry phasing may change. lfsub-phroing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determire rvhat

roadway and utility improvemcnts arc appropriate and necessary to sen/e tlle sub-phse

o Trrils in Opsn Spare

' The proposed trail wirhin Lot I op€o space will be graded wilh Village 3
I Thc proposed trail rvithin Lot H open spacc adjacent to rhc school rvill be graded $,ith Village 4

c Park Crading

rturion No1 I o6$Jnnlunity Puk Est will serue ru a spoils site during Phase 2 gading. Gmding ofthe park will
r t6 of6l be compl€lcd in subscqucnt phtrs.

G, I, tvl
cD (E),

E\AR, PW,
FD

These improvemeots in this condition are

not requircd to provide acces and urilities
to the Village 7 subdivision.

Utility infrastructue fbr the Village 8

subdivision is jncluded on the Villagc 4 &
8 subdivision improvement\ plils
approved by the Ciry. Conskuclion of
lhese improvements comnenced in the
Spring of2019,

There are no trails being anstructed in
the opcn spacc adjoining the Village I
subdivision.

The ourer/applicant commenced rvith
grading the entire Mmginj Rmch Phasc 2
subdivision in the Spring of2019..
Tkoughout thc grading in the furure
yetrs, excess spoils will be placed in the
future Community Park Emt.

Yes

Page 327

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



Condition

WEST OF IILACERVI LLE ROAD, NORT)I OI' WHITE ROCK

Condition ofApproval

r7-30't')
OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US IIICHWAV 50

lVhen
Comments Condition

No.

20. Develop,ne,rt Phase 3 (yilkryes 5 anl 6, anl Lots B, n and G)
Developer shall construct lhc following improvements 6 shom on the Mmgini Rmch Phce 2 Vating
Tenlative Subdivision Map & Corccptual Developmcnt Ph6ing Diagram unless othenlisc noled: Roadways
shall bc constructed to the ultimate horizontal trd vertical aligment unless oth€nvise roted.

c Roads
. Easr Bidrvell Street (Savmnah Prkrvay to the Aldc. Creek Paku"y)

. Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Eot Bidrvell S(reot includinC lurn liles (as shown on
Attachnrent I l/Otl:Site Infraslructure Trigliers, Dcccmber-201?/Required Prior to 496th
Building Pcmit)
o Conl.ol: Signal control rvith split phasing.
c Southbound Apptoach to Savannah Parkrvay fiont East Bidlvell Stre€t: Onc lhrulane, md

one leli-lurn lane with a 100-foot-long Ieft-tum pocket excluding rapcrs for the left-tum lanc.
o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidu€ll St.eel: One shiled thru/right-

turn lane.
o Wslbound Approach to Easr Bidwell Street from Savmnah Parkrvay: One right-tum lme,

and one leti-tum lane with a 60-fool left-tum pocket cxcluding tapers for thc Ieft-turn lane.
o BctwecnOldRanchWaymdthesouthemboundaryoftheprcjcctsile,E6tBid\wllSueet

shall bs conslructed c a tlvolane arterial oD the edtern "half-segment" ofits ultiDlate
configumlion. Thistwo-lmescgmentshallhaveastriped2-foot-IvidemcdiansouthofOld
Ranch Way, consistent with the Calilbrnia Nlanual on Traflic Control Devices (MUTCD)
Figure 3A- I 07 (CA), or similar standsd. The sourhbound left-iurn pockct shall bc
dcvclopcd in accordance with the Highuay Design Maual (HDM) Figure 405.2A- or similar
standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised rnedian.

r Frontage improveDents includiDg ourb, gutter, sideNalk, rncdian, od ladscaping along with
renrainder ofpaving required to complete the road$,ay SsstioD I s shoqr oD thc Small-Lot
Vesting Tertative Subdivision lvIap.

ci- t. \4
CD (E),

EWR, P\\"
FD

Thcsc improvements in this condition arc
not rcquired to prcvide access and utilities
to lhe Village 8 subdivisian.

Yes

Resolution N0. 10069
l'>ageiTof6l

Page 328

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDI'IIONS Ol,'APPROVAt, FOR THE Nli\NGlNl l{,\NCll PHASE 2 SUBDIvISION PRO.lliC'I (PN l7-307)
IVEST OF PLACERVIt,LE ROr\D' NORlll OF WHITE ROCK ROI\D' ErrST OF SCO-f'l ROAD, ANI) SOUTII OF t.rs lltCllWAY 50

SI\'1A I,L-I,OT VESTI NC ]'ENTA'TIVE STIBDI VISION MI\I'
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval Rcquired

Itesponsible
Dcpartment Comments Condition

Satisfied?
20.

Cont.

Re

Pn!

o Sayannah Parlsvay(SMUD Substation to Crand Prairic Road)
o Onc lanc of travel in each direction and a landscaped medim of varying rvidths.
o lnterscction ofSavannuh Parkwav and Crand Prairic Road including tum lancs

o Nonhbound approach to Orand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkrvay: Onc shared
througl/right-turn/lcfl {urn lanc.

o Southbound approach to Crmd Pruirie Road lrom Savannah Pukway: C)nc shared
through/right.tum lanc and one leR-turn lane. The lef(-tum lane u,ill have a 125-
footJong taper with 60 feet ofvehiclc storage.

I wcslbound approach lo Savannah Ptrku,ay front Crand Prairie Road: One

shtrcd righl-turn lale and one left-tum lane.

o Frontage improvements aloDg the northcrn side ofSavannah Parkrvay incJuding
curb, gutler, sidewalk, medim, md lmdscaping along wift remainder of paving
required to colnplete the roadrvay Section K s sho\m on thc Small-Lot Vesting
Tcntativc Subdivision Map.

c Park liontage improvemenls ilc thc rcsponsibility of the City.

c Wcshrood Drive (Alder Creek Pakway to Placcruille Road)
o One lane oflravel in each direction lvith nredian

o lntcrscotion of Alder Creek Paku,ay md Westrvood Drive including turn lanes

o Southboond Approach to Aldcr Crcck Parkway tiom Placeryille Road: Qne shred
through/right-tum lile, and onc lcli-turn lme with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feel

olvehicle storage,
o lntersectionofAlderCreekParkrvaymdPlacervilleRoadincludingturnlancs
c Southbound Approach to Placenille Road liom Aldcr Creek Pilkway: One right-

lurn lme,
t Eastbound Approach to Placervilie Road from Alder Creek Pdklvay: One

shiled througMeft-tlm lane.

o Villagc 6 Enrrancc/Exit on wcstrvood Drive
c Control:Stop-Signconlrolat(hcVillage6exitto\ltsrwoodDrive.Nonhbound

Approach to village 6 enlrance from wesnvood Drivc:
c One shared lhrough/right-tum lane. Southbound Approach to Village 6 entrance liom

Westrvood Drive: One shtred lhrough/leli-tum late
o Frontage irnproven)enls ircludiog curb, gutter, siderralk, ntediil, aod lardssaping along $'ith

oluriotr N-o- 100(19 rernaindcr ofpaving rcquired to complete the roadway Scctions U, U-2, ud Vl as shorvn on
c l8 016l rhe snrall-l.ot Ve\tinp Tenliltive Subdivision McD-

G,I, M
cD (E),

EtlR_ PW.
FD

These improvements irr this condition are
not requircd to provrde acccss and utililies
to thc Village 8 subdivisioil"

Yes

Page 329

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL IIOR'I'IIE iVIANGINI RANCH PHASI;2 SIJBDIVISION PROJECT (PN I?"30?)
\\'ES'l'Ol'nLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH Or WHITE ROCK ROAIT, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOL'',r'|l OF LjS HtC]l]V,ty 50

SIIIALL-LQT VESTII.IG TEN'TATIVE SUI}DIVISION JvAP
Condition

No.
Coodition ofApproval

Whcn
Rcquired

Responsible
Department Conmclts Condition

Sefisfipd ?

20.

Cont.

r Alder Creck Parklvay (Westu,ood Drive to Plaren ille Road)
. Village 5 EntrmcelExit on Alder Crcck Parklvay

o Control: Slop-Sign contlol at the Village 5 exil to Alder Creek Pukway.
o EctboundApproachtoVillage5entrancefronlAlderCreekParkrvay:I,sfl-tumlmervith

125-fooFlong laper and 60 ltet ofvehicle storage.
o Frontag€improvementsalongthenonherosideofAlderCrcekPukwayincludingcurb,

gutlcr. sidewalk, medim, md lmdscaping along with renainder of pavilrg requircd to
complctc lhc roadway Scction Cl 6 showr on lhe Small-Lot VestiDg Tcnlative Subdivision
Map.

r Intersection of Plrcerville Road and White Rocl( Road
. Prior to lhe .{96'h building pemil, the ower/applicant shall be rcsponsible for prohibiting

southbound left-lums from PIacen'illc Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction ofa
raiscd median on Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traflic onto westbound White
Rock Road.

o Utililylnfrastructure
I The utilities shall be construc{ed concutrcnl with the roadway phasing, as dcemed appropriate and

recessary lo suppon the paniculu phase by the City Enginecr
. A particular development ph6o nray bc do,clopcd into sub-phases in \!'hich lhe roadrvay ud utility

phasing may change, Ifsub-phasing is proposed, thc Cil.v Engineer shall detemine n'hat roadway
and utility improvements are appropriatc ard necesary to scrue ile sub-ph6e

o Trails in Opcn Spacc
r The proposed trail rrithin Community Park last. including ths conocotion lvith Mangini Ranch Pb6e

l, rvill be graded with l)hase 3

o Park Grading
r Community Park Ect gradilg rvill be conlpleted.

G,I,M
c-D (E),

EWR, PW,
FD

Thcsc improvcments in this condition arc
not required to provide access and utilitics
to thc Village 8 subdivision.

Resolution No 10069
l'agc l9 of6l

Page 330

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



IVEST OF

Condition
No,

Condition ofApproval
When

Requircd
Rcsponsible
D€param€nt Comments

Condition
Satislied?

2t. O/f-site improvemeals / Rights of Entry
For any improvcments corstructed on private property that arc not undcr the ouncrship or control ofthe
omer/applicart, all rigbts-of-cntry, and if necessuy, a pemmenr casement shall bc obtained ild provided to
the City. All rights of cotry, construction edernents, either pemlanent or temporary ild othcr coemelts
shall be obtained as set forth in Amcndments No. I md 2 to ARDA, rvhich shall be fully execuled by all
allbcted parties and shall be recorded with ihc Sacrffiento Cotrnty Rccorder, where applicable, prior to
ennravel nfsradino endlnr imnrovernanl nlAn(

U CD (E) I he ourcr/applicilt obtained all Rights
of Entry, construcliol easernenls md
grant dc0ds for all off-sile inrproyetnen(s
prior to ommenemenl of grading. All
rights-of-entry are on tile with the
Comnuniry Development Depsrtncnr.

Yes

22. Mine Shalt Reuediatiot
The ouner/applicant shall locate and remediatc all antiquated mine shafts, drilis, open cuts, tumels, ild
rvat€r conve,vancc or irnpoundment stnrctures €xisting on the project site, with specific recommendations for
the sealing, fillirrg, or removal ofeach that meet all applicable health, safety and engineering stildards.
Rccommcndations shall be prepared by an appropriately liccnscd cngineer or geologist. All remedial plans
shall he revierved and nnnroved bv the Citv nrior to annroval ofBradins nlans

c cD (E) During the course ofgrading and
construction fbr dlis subdivision no mine
shalis or lunnels urrc located or
discovered.

Yes

23. Prcpate Trallic Conlrol P\flil.
Prior lo construction, a'fra'fic Control Plan for roadways and iDtersectioDs altected by conslruction shall be
prepared, The Trallic Control Plan shall designate haul routes and cornply with requirements in lhe
cncroachrncnt pcmits issucd by the City of Rancho Cordov4 Sacramcnlo County, and Caltrans and my
other local agencies, including but nol limited lo ltre City, ifapplicable. the Trafl'ic Control Plan t0 bc
prepared by the project conslruclion coDrractor(s) shall, ar minjmum, include the lollorving mecures:
. lvlaintaining the maximum amount oftravel Iane capacity during non-constnrcrion periods, possiblc, md

advanced notice to drivers through the provision ofconstruction signage"
. Mainlaining altemate onc-way traffic florv pxt the lay d0*! arca fid site access u,hen feasible.

' Heavy trucks and othcr conslruction transpon vehicles shall avoid the busiest comutc hours (7 aim. to I
a.m. and 5 p.m, to 6 p.n, on wcckdays).

. A minimum 72-lrour advance notice ofaccess restrictions lor rcsidcnls, businesses, ard local emergency
responsc agencics^ This shajl inciude the identification ofaltemative routcs md detours to enable for thc
avoidance oflhe immediate construction zone-

. A phone number and community contact for inquirics about the scbedule oflhe consrruclion thoughout
llt construotion period, This infomation u,ill be posted in a local neu.spaper, via the City's web sitc, or
ar (.ih, H.ll.nd w;ll hc 

'rnd^i.,| 
6n. mnillhlv ht\is

G crj (E) 'I he owner/applicaDt hNjoinlly
panicipated with lhe adjaent property
omcr (Enclave at Folsom Ranch) for the
traflic control, planning and construction
ofroadwy improvements to E6t Bidlvell
Street, Aldcr Creek Parkway and
Placeryille Road, The iD)provements lo
Alder Creek Parkway and East Bidwell
Slreet arc cxpccted to be conpleted in the
Summer of2020.

Yes

Rcsolution No. 10069
Pagc 20 of6l

Page 331

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTII {^}$ ut6t{\f^tj 56

Condition
No,

Condition of;\pproval
!Vhen Resp0nsible

Dcparlmcnt Comrrrents
Condition
Satisfied?

24. Stdte ofld Federal Perntits
'l'he owner/applicant shall obtain all requircd State md l'ederal pemirs ild provide evidence that said
pcmin have been obtained, or that the pemit is not required, subject to staffreview prior to approval of my
sradins nr imnrovement nlan

cD 0)(s) I he ourerlapplicant has obtajned all
required Stale and Fedenl peffiits fid
copies arc available from the Connrunity
l)evelonment DcnrdmPnt

Yes

25. WI rer 8u o lity Certiticntiott
A \vater qual ity certi tication pursuant lo Section 40 I of lhe Clean Water Act is required before issumce of
the record ofdecision and bcfore issuance ol the Seotion 40.1 pemit. Before construction in anl,arem
containing wetland flatures, the ouner/applicant shall obtain rvater quality cartl'fication for lhe prcjecl. An),
measurs rcquircd ro part ofthe issilance ofwatcr quality anification shall be implenrented pursuant lo the
nemit cnndirinr<

G cD (E) The City md/or the O\wer obtaincd a

Section 401 Water Quality cerlilication
for the backbone aud project specific
improvemEnts. All requircd measures
\ryere impl€menled prior to grading and
con(tnrciion in ihe Snrino of?0lQ

Yes

cD (E) PW Ite o\ner/appllcant retarned a
geotcchnical engineer md implementcd
recommendations fbr this mitigation
mesure, A geotechnical report outlining
these recommendations r's on llle with
f ommrnitv ltevelnnmcnr DPnrdn.nl

YesJb_ Lan dslide /Sl ope Foilu tc
The omer/applimnt shall retain m appropriately Iicensed engjneer during lhe grading activities to identiry
existingludslidcsandpotentialslopefailurehaards. Thesaidengirtccrshallbcnotifiedamininurnoftrvo
days prior to any site clearing or grading to fbcilitale mectings rvith rhe grading contractor in the ficld.

27. Itnprovement Plorts
Thc improvemcnt plans for the requir€d public and privatc subdivision improvements necessary lo serye my
and all phases of development shall be revierved ud approved by the Comunity Development Depanment
nrinr tn rnnrnval nf a Final Mm

M cD (E) The Comnunity
Department hm

Dcvelopment
revieued md approved

the improvement plans for this
srrhdivicion

Yes

cD (PXE) The Community Dcvelopment
Department ha revieu€d ild approved
the improvemetrt Itans ior thjs
subdivision. The improvement plils aDd

the required improvements ae beiDg
constnrcted in accordmce with the currcnt
Cilv Stardards md Specilications.

28, Stsnlar.l Co nstruclion Speclicstiots o tal Detoils
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidervalk, tricycle liles and trails,
streellights, underground infrdrructure ild all othcr improvemenB shall b€ provided in accordance rvith the

latest cdition of the City of Folsom @ at\d the DSigMlg!
Procedures Manual ond lnprovenenl S@ndards.

Resolution No, 10069
Pagc2l ef6l

Page 332

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE lnANGlNl RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDtVtstON PROJECT (pN 171307)
WEST OF PLACERYILLE ROAD, NORTI{.OF WHTTE ROCK ROADT EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HICHWAY 50

silA[l-L01' yEsl:lNc 1'Et{t'.tTtvf, sUBDtvtsloN [tAp
Condilion

No.
Condition ofi\pproval Whcn

Required
Responsible
Dcpartmcnt Comments Condition

Sari(lie.l ?

29. |Y(ler ond Sqver Infraslruclurc
AllCity-ownedwaterandscwerinfratructureshallbeplacedwithin(hestreetrightofway. Intheeventlhat
a City-maintained publo rvaler or server main needs to be placcd in m fiea other the the public right ofway,
such 6 through an open space conidor, lmdscaped area etc,, lhe following citeria must be met;

r The owner/applicsnt shall provide public server md Mter main easem€nls
. An acccss road shall be designcd md constructed to allolv for rhe operatiors, maintcnmce md

replacement ofthe public water or scw€r line by the Cit-v along tlE entire lvaler ild/or seB€r line
alignment.

. In no casc shall a City-naintained public water or public sewer line be plaed on private residential
property.

. The domestic water md iriga(ion system omed ed maintained by the Ciry shall be separalely melered
pt Cily ofFolsom Standgrd Constmctiou S,pecificatio,s and petdils.

CD (E) I he o\wer/appltcant hs iNtalled all
server and rvater infrctructurc rryithin lhe
street right ofrvay for this subdivision.

Yes

Resolurion No. I 0069
Prgc 22 of6 I

Page 333

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OF
WEST OF PLACERIILLE ROAD, AND SOUTH OF TIS IIIG}IWAY 50

Condilion
No,

Condilion ofApproval
\Vhen

R€quired
Responsible
Department Commenls

Condition
Satisfied?

30. Lightirry PIan
The ouner/applicant of all projcct phroes sha.ll submit a lighting plm for the project ro rhe Comunity
Devclopment Depanment. The ligh(ing ple shall bc consistent with rhe Folsom Rmch Centrai District
Design Guidelines:

. Shicld or screcn lighting lixturcs to dircct the lighi douward ed prevent li8lf spill otr adjaccnt
properties;

. Place md shield or screcn flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime.sfoning
activitics, and/or security so as not to dislurb adjacent residential areas ald pdsing motorists;

. For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixnrres that are of unusually
high ittensity or that blink or flah:

. Use appropriate building materials (such ro lorv-glare glass. low-glarc building glze or finish, neutral,
eanhtoned colored paint and roofing matcrials), shielded or screencd lightilg, and appropriate signage in
the office/commercial deas to prevcnt light and glare {iom advencly affecting nrotorisls on neaby
roadrvays; ud

r Design exterior on-site lighting as ar integral pat ofthe building and landscaping desiSn in tbe Specilic
Plan Area. Lighting lixturcs shall bc architocturally consistent with the overall sitc dcsign. Lights used
on sisnaoc shorrl.l be ,{irected to lioht onlr, rhe sion fece with no oft'\ile slrrc

cD (P) The olner/applicant submilted a Lighting
Plm for all backbone roadways and
subdivisions in accordance with the
Design Guidclincs and City Standards lbr
Slreet Lighring. A copy oflhc lighring
plms are available fiom the Community
Devel0pn)ent Depanrnent.

Yos

il. Utility Coortlinution
Thc owncr/applicant shall coordi,rale the planning, developrnenr and completion ofthis project rvith the
various utility agcncics (i.e., SMLID, PC&E, etc-). The o\werlapplicant shall provide thi Citl. with written
confimation ofpublic utility seryice prior to approval ofall final maps.

ivt CD (PXlr) 'I he owner/applicant has cmrdiltated wilh
all puhlic utilities that rvill provide wrvice
to the subdivision. Bonding for the
construciion ol'ths joinr trench faciliiies
to serve this subdivision are provided in
the subdivision improvement agr€ement
for rhis subdivision.

Ycs

Resolulion No- 10069
Poge 23 of6 I

Page 334

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OFAPPROVAI, FOR TIiE f\TANGJNI RANCII PIIASE 2 SIIBDIVISION PROJECT (PN I7-30?)
IVES'I OF I'LACERVILLE ROAD' NORTI{ OF WHITE ROCK RO.{D, EI\ST OF SCOTT ROr\D,;tND SOU'l'll OF tls IllGllwr\l'50

SllALL-LOT VES'llNG 'I tiN trlTlVn.StlBDlVlSlON NL\l'
Condition

No, Condition ofApproval
Whcn

Rcquircd
Rcspotrsiblc
Department Comments

Con d ition
Srrisfied ?

i2^ R eplrci ng H aznrd o us Ftcil it ies
1 he owner/applicanl shall be responsible for replacing any and all dffiagcd or haardous public sidervalk,
curb and guner, aDd,/or bicyclc rrail t'rcilities along the sitc frontage and/or boundaries. including prc-cxisting
coDditions aild conslruction damage, lo thc satislaclion of thc Conrnlunily Developtncnt Dsptrtment.

I, OC cD (E) Thc orvocr/applicant har reconstruoted fl
ponion ofE6l Bidwell Strcct (fornerly
Scotl Rd) to the satisfaction oflhc
Community Devclopmcnt Dept. No
exisling improvenrents s€re existing as

part of this subdivision.

Yes

Frlurc Utility Lin6
All future utility lincs lower thao 69 KV that are 10 be built within lhc projcct, shall be placed underground
within and along thc perimeter ofthe prcjccr al thc dcveloper's cost- The owner/applicant shall dedicate to
SMUD all oscessary underg{ound cascmcnts lbr the electrical facilities that will be nccessey to service
develonmcnt of the nroiect.

ll cD (E) All utility lines belorv 69 kV have been

designed to be placcd undcrground and
Public Utility Eascmcnts have be€n

dedicated on the final map for lhis
srhdivirinn

Yes

lyolet I'letet Fixed Neheotk S),slent
The oMer olvncr/applicant shall pay for, lilmish md install all inFastructure dsociated with the waler meter
fixed neh\ork systcm for any City-orwed and ilaintained water mcter within the projcct.

cD (E),
E\,!'R

Thc Omer/applicanl has comple ted tho
inliastructuc allowing for the watet
mcter fixed netsork system. tlcters will
bc fumished and inslalled during home
conslruction for eaclr individual metered
comection.

Ycs

35. Yerticol Curh
All curbs locatcd adjacenl t{} ledscaping. l}fiether natural or manicured, and where parking is allowed shall
be vcrtical.

CD (PXB) The improvement plans for tlr
subdivision inprovcments ud backbonc
roadways providc vertical cufuing 6
recuired.

Yes

36. Cltss ll Bike Lanes
AllClrosllbikelancsshallbesrripedandthelegeDdspaintedgreen. Noparklngshallbepcnnittedwithin
the Class ll bike lones.

cD (EXP) All Class II bike lm€s have been
construcled in uccordmce with thc
Specific Plao, Design Cuidelines and Cily
Stmdards and Soeci lications.

Yes

Ilesclution No 10069

Page 24 of6l

Page 335

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OI,'APPROVT\L FOR THE l'l,4NClNl RANCII PHASE 2 StlBDlVlSlON PROJECT (PN l7-307)
\\'EST OF PLACERVI LLE ROAD, NOR'I'll O[' WHITE ROCK ROAD,.ET{ST OF SCOTT ROAD. AND SOt:Ttl OF trS lllClllV,rY 50

SIUALL-LOT VESTINC TENTATIVE STIBDI VISION ;IIAP
Condition

No.
Conditior ofApproval

lYhcn
Rcquired

Rcsponsiblc
Department Comments Cordition

Salisfied?
i7" Noise Bcfiers

Bsed on the Environmental Noise Asscssrnent prepaed by Bollsd Acoustical Consultmts on August 23,
20 I 7, the following measurcs shall bc implcnrentcd to rhe satisfaction ofthe Cornmunity D€velopment
Dcpartmenl:

. Solid noise bsnicrs or similtr natural tbatlres (earthen bemr, etc.) shall be required lo reduce future
traffic noise lcyels to below the City ofFolsom exterior crit0ria ol60 dB Ldn at the proposed residential
backyards. Banicr heights are spccificd rclative to backyad elevatjons. The follorving brrier heigbts
and localions arc rsquired to the satisfaction oflhe Communiry Devslopment Departmml (see Figure 2 ir
the August 23, 201 7 Assessment):

o 6-foot noise banier at residences adjacent to llighway 50
o I o-fbot noise bmicr at residences adjacent 10 Est Bidlvoll Street
c 7-fool noise berier at residences adiacent lo Aldcr Cr@k Parklvay
o 6-foot noisc barier at residences adjacent to Savannah Parkway

. Suilable malerials for the ftamc noisc baniers shall includc masonry md precdt concrele pffiels, Other
matcrials may bc acceptablc but shall be revierved by m acoustical consultant priot to use. Thc final
design. materials, and colors of the brriers shall he lo the satist'action of the Community Dc\rlopment
Dcparlmcnt.

. Nlechanical ventilarion (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residenccs within the Mangini Ranch
Phme 2 Subdivision to allow the occupants to close doors and lvindows as desired lo achicve conrpliance

with the applicahle inlerior noise level criieria,

. All second-iloor $indorvs of residences located adjacent to East Bidsell Strcet lrorn rvhich the roadway
is visiblc shall havc a minimurn STC rating of 32. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessrnett shows the specific
lols rvhere upgrades are required,

. All second-lloor u,indoss of r€sidences located adjaccnl to Aldcr Crcck Parkrvay from \vhich thc

roadw'ay is visible shcll havc a minimum STC ratiilg ofi0. ljigure 2 oflhc Noisc Assessmenl shows thc
snecific lots rvhere rrnorades are reolrired-

I cD (EXP) The oMer/applicant has d6igncd thc
, subdivision and sound rvalls along Aldcr
Creek Parkrvay in accordarce rvith these
conditions. The sound $,alls in rhe

required location and height will be

construoled as pan ofthc irnprovinrents
fbr dris subdivision.

Ycs

l{esolution No. ! 006.9

l'age 25 ol 6l

Page 336

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



WEST OF PI,ACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF IVIIITE
APPROVAL FORTITE

oF US HTCHWAY 50ROAD, AND

Condition
No.

Condition ofApproval
When

Required
Responsiblc
DepartmeDt Comments Condition

Satisfied?
c,t cD(E),

EWR, PW
l he ormer/applicant h6 providcd
updated Maslcr Plans lbr approval prior to
thc issumce of a grading pemit. Copies
ofthe N,lasterPlans are avai]able from thc
Cotnnunity Development Dcpartnrenr.

38. M6ler PIan Updflles
The City hc approvcd the Folsonr Plan Area Stom Drainage Master Plil, Wmtcwater M6ter Pld, dd
Water lvtaster Plail. The oNncrlapplicbt shall submit completc updates to the approvcd mrter plans, if
applicable, for Ihc proposed changes to lhe naster plils as a result ofthc proposed projcct. The updates to the
miller plms for thc proposcd project shall be revie\td and approved by the City prior to approva.l ofgrading
and/or inprovement plans,

1'hc plans shall be accompanied by engineering studics supporting the sizing, Iocalion, and liming ofthe
proposed facililies. lmprovemcnts shflll be conslructed in ph6es s tbc projcct dcvelops in accordance with
thc approvcd master pians, including any necessary off-site improvements to supporl devclopmcnt ofa
particula. phase or phases, sub.Jecf to prior approval by the City, Oll:site improvements may include
roadways lo provide seconduy acwss, rvater transmission lines or distribulion facilities to provide a looped
wat0r syslem, selver lrunk mains and !ifl stations. water qualily facilities, non.potable watcr pipclines md
infrastrocture, and drainage facilitics includirrg on or off-sitc detcnlion. No changes in infiastructure from
(hat shom on rhe approved nrasler plan shall be pemined unless and until thc applicabic master plm has

bcenreviscdanda|provedbylheCiry, Finallotconfigurationsmaynecdtobemodifiedtoaccomnodatethe
inrprovemcnts idcntitied iD these sludi€s to thc sarisfhctior ofthc City.

The owncr,'applicant shall provide sanitary sewer. warcr and stom drainage improvcments with
concsponding eilcrnenls, as nepessary, in accordflnca rvith these studies and ths latest edition oflhe City of
F olsom Star.lilftl. Cohyrrc
hnprcwpenl S!0hdqr^.

Thc slomr drainagc dcsign shall provide fbr no n€t increase in run-offunder post'development condi{iotrs,

Rcsolution No 10059

Pagc 26 ol 6l

Page 337

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OF APPROvAL FORTHE lt{r\NGlNt RANCH:PHASE 2 SUBDtvISION PROJECT (PN l7-307)
!VESI'OI'PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFlVIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOTJTH OF I,]S HIGIIWAY 50

Si\,IAI-I,.I,()T VESTING TENTA.TIVE ST'IIDIVISION I\IAP

No.
Condilion

Condition olApproval
When

Requir€d
Responsible
Dep{rtmenl Conrments

Condition
Satisfied?

39, Besl M tnogenettt l'roctic6
l'he slom drain irnprovement plans shall provide fbr "Best N{anagcment Practiccs" that m€et the
rcquirements oIlhe rvatir qualily srandards oftho Ciry's National Po]lu(ant Discharge Elimination System
Permil issued by the Stale Regional Waler Quality Conrol Board,

ln addition to conrpliance with Cily ordinances, the otwe?'applicant shall prfptrc a Stomwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP). and implcmcnt Bcst Managcmcnt Practices (BMI's) that comply rvith the Ceneral

Constnrction Stornrvater Permit from the Central Vallcy RWQCB, to reduce water quality cffects during
construction- Delailed infomratkil aboul the SWPPP ild BMPs ae provided in Chapter 3A"9, "Hydrology
and lVater Quality."

Each proposed project developruent shall result in no nct change to peak flows into Alder Creek and

6sociated tributaries, or to Buffalo creek, Cason Creek, ad Coyote Crcek. The owner/applicttt shall
establish a baseline ofcondirions lor drainage on-site. The baseline"florv conditions shall be established lbr 2-

, 5-, and 100-yee stom events. Thcse bawline conclitions shall be 6ed to devslop nonitoring stildtrds for
the storm\vater system on the Specific Pld Area. The bceline conditioN, monitoring stmdads, md a

moniroring progrm shall be submitted to USACE and the city for their approval. Water quality md
detenlion b6irs shall bc designed and constructed to eNure that the perfomilce stsdilds, which ac
describcd in Chapter -3A.9, "H;"drology and Water Quality," ae met ald shall be d€signed as off-srem
dcteniion bdins.

Djschtrge sit€s into Alder Cresk md msociated tributaries, c well m tributaries lo Carson Creek, Coyote
Creek, and Bullalo Creek, shall be monilored to cnsue that prc-prcject conditions re b€ing met. Corective
measures sball be implemented as necessa4,, The mitigation rneasurcs will be satisfied when the moniloritrg
standards are rnel for.5 consccutive years lvithout undertaking corective measures to meel the perfonnil@
standard.

cD (E) Thc Ou,nerl\pplicant is in compliance
rvith lhe Stom Warer Pollution
Prevenlion Plan (SWPPI,) for rhe

subdivision, Cenerai notcs have been
included on the approved grading ond
public infrastructurc plans to address this
condition" Compliance hm been

monitorcd through conslrucli0n
inspection.

Yes

R*olution No. I 0069
Pale 27 of 61

Page 338

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDITtONS OF AppROVAL FOR THE tltANGtNt RANCH pHASE 2 SUBDtVIStON PROJECT (pN t7-t07)
IVgST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, N-ORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUT}I OF tls IllcHWAY s0

SMALL.LOT VtrSTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition

No. Condition ofApprol,al
lV hen

Rcquired
R.sponsible
Dcpartment Comm€nts Condition

Setis{icd ?

40. Littet conttol
During Construction, the owner/applicmt shall be responsfule for litter control md srvceping of all pavcd
surfaces in accordmce with City stmduds. All on-sile stom drains shajl be clsued imediately before the
commenccmert oflhe rainy se6on (October l5).

OG cD (E) The o*rer/apl,licant has complied rvith
this provision dd complered periodic on-
site olcming md srveping of the prcject
site. Compliance ha becn monitored
tbrough construction insp€ction

Yes

4t. Prcp\re fuel nndirtcarion plan (Flll P),
lfapplicable. the owner/applicant shaii submit a Fuel Modification Plm consistent with the FPA Opcn Space
Managemcnl Plil to the Cily for revies.ild prelinrinary approval Aom the Pire Code Orlicial pfior to my
Finalmd/orPacelMap. FinalapprovaloftheplmbytheFireCodeOtficialshalloccurpriortotheisumce
of a pemit for my nerv construction. A Fucl Modification Pld shall mnsist of a set of scalcd plos showing
fuel modificalion zones indicaled rvilh applimblc assessment notes, a dctailcd lildscapn plan and il
itrigationplu. Afuclmodiiicationplasubmittedforapprovalshallbeprepaedbyoneofthsfollowing:a
Califomia statc licenscd landscape architect, or state licensed landscape contr?ctor, or a lmdscape designed,
or an individual with expenise acceptable to lhe Fire Codc Official. The ouncr/applicant shall obtain oft:site
eascments for the required for the fuel nrodifimtion buffer.

The outcr/applicant agree to bc responsiblc for thc long-tem maint€nilce ofthe Fucl Modilication Plil.
Notilication of fuel modificaiion requiremen$ are to be made upon sale to new property o*ners. Proposed
changes lo lhe approved Fuel Modification Plm shall be submitled to the Fire Code Official for approval
Drior to inrDlementalion-

C, I,M.B cD (P), FD The o\rrer/applicant has submitted a Fuel
Modification Plm (FN{P) ild rhe City
Fire Depetment ild thc Communily
Developmcnt Department 116 reyierved
and approved the plm. The FMP is for all
open space arero adjacent to residenrial
lmd uscs adjoining the subdivision.

Yes

Rcsoluton No. I 0069
Page 28 of6l

Page 339

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OFAPPROVAL FORTHE IllANGlNl RANCH PIIASE 2 SUBDII-lSlON PROJECT (PN I7-30?)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF1VHITE ROEKROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF TIS IIIGHWI\Y 50

SIIIAI,L.LOT VESTINC TENTA'TIVE SUBDIVTSION IlIAP
Conditiotr

No.
Condition ofApproval

.whcn

Required
Itesponsible
Dcpartment Comments ConditioD

Satisfied?
42. All-Wenthet Accest ofil Fie HJdruills

The owner/applicant shall providc all.weather access md firc hydrmls before combuslible malerials ile
allos,cd on my prdect site or other approvcd altcmative method 6 approved by thc Firc Code Official/Firc
Chiefl All-lveather emergency access roads aod fir€ hydranls (tested md Ilushed) shall be provided betbre
combustible material or vertical construction is alloned on my ptoject site or olher approved alternative
melhod as approved by the Fire Code Official/Fire Chief. (All-$rather ac@ss is defined as six inches of
compactcd aggregate base frorn lvlay I to September 30 and trvo inch asphalt colcrete over sjx inch aggregate

basc lrom Octobcr lo April 30)^ The building shall have illuminaled addresses visible from thc strect or drive
lrenting the property. Size and locatjon ofaddress idcntificarion shall be revie$rd and approvcd by the Fire
fularshal.
r Commcrcial |'ire-Flow rvith Automatic Fire SprinkJer System: Thc required fire-llou,for lhe gcncral

commercial porrion ofthe project is detemined to be 750 CPM for (htrcc hours. The reduced fireJlolv
shall not be less than 1,000 GPM for commercial buildings with automatic sprinklcr syslcms per Section
903.1.1 ofthc CFC, and shall not be less than 1,500 GPM for commcrcial buildirrgs lvith automalic
sprinkler systcms per Scction 903'3.1,2 oflhe C!'C.

r Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow lor the proposed

residential portion ofthe project is determined to bc 8?5 GPM tbr one hour,
. All public streets shall rneet City of Folsorn Strgct Standards unlcss ar altemative is specificaily included

rvithin this approval.
. 'Ihe maximum tength ofan), dead end street shall not ex@ed 500 lber in accordmcc witb ths Folsoor Fire

Code (unless alproved by the Fire Departmenl). Several streets indicated on the plus are dead ends
greater than 500 fect. [n such cases, a second emergency access will be required.

. Ail-weather emergercy access roads ad fire hydrots (tcsted and llushed) shall bc provided before
combustiblc malcrial storage or vcrticll construction is allo$€d. All-u'eather access is defined o 6" of
compacted AB lrorn May I to Seplcmb€r 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB ti'om Octobct I to Aprii 30

. The first Fire Sration planned for the Folsom Plan Area shall be completed md operational at the time
lhir ilE lhre\holil of I 500 occDnierl homes u.ithin rlE Folsom Plm Area is met-

(j, l,M,B CD (P). FD The o\wer/applicant has dcsigned and
received approval for ail ueather access

improvements and fire hydrants for thc
cntire subdivision. Building pemils will
not be issued prior lo these improvemen(s
being completed to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Dcvclopment Departmenl
md the Firc D€panm€nl,

Yes

Resolutron No. I 0069
Page ?9 of6l

Page 340

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN I 7.30?)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTIT OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD. AND SOUTH OF US HICIIWAY 50

STIIALLLOT VSSTING TENTATIVE STIBDIVISION I\IAP
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval

Whcn
Required

Responsible
DepartDcnl Comments

Condition
Serisfied?

4t. Lontlsciping Plans
Final landscape plans and specitications shall be preparcd by a registered lmdsmpe ochitect md approved
by the City prior to the approval of the first building pennit or the Small Lot Final Map, whichever occurs
t.irst. Said plans shall includc all on-sitc lmdscape specit-ications md details, ard shall comply with all State
and local rules, regulations, Govcrnor's dcolarations and restrictions pertaining to water consen'ation ild
outdoor lmdscaping.

Lmdscaping shall meet shade r€quirements tr outlined in the Folsom Plm Arca Specific Plm rvhere

applicable. The landscape plms shall comply md implement water efficient requirements as adopted by the
State olCalifomia (Assembly Bill l88l) (Srate N{odel Water Efficienl Lardscape Ordjnanco) until such rime
(hc Citl, of Folsonr adopts ils oM Waler Efficient l,aldscape Ordinmce at which time the omerhpplicmt
shall snrply wilh any nerv ordinance. Shadc and ommental trees shall be naiDtained according to lhc most
cunent American National Standards for Tree Cde Operations (ANSI 4-300) by qualified trce cre
profcssionals. Tree topping for height reduction, vierv protcction, light olesece or my ofhs purpose shall
not be allo\\,ed- Specialt_v-style pruing, such as pollarding, shall be specilicd within the approved lmdscapc
plans and shall bc implcnr€oted during a 5-yeu establishment md Iraining period. Lardsmping installed in
open spacs located betqeen liers of lots shall bc chosen for resistace to 6re md limited fuel produclion,
Funhemore, the osrerlapplicant shall compJy with city-wide lmdscape rules or regulaliom on wa(er usage.

OMer/applicanl shall comply with any state or locol rules md regulations relating to lmdscape \later usage
and lmdscaping requiremcnts ne€ssitated to mitigate for drought condilions ou all lildsmping in dle
Mrneini Ranch Ph^e 2 nri,iPcr

B. i\4 cD(P), PW The ownor/applioant rvill submit the
landscape and irigation plms for this
subdivision md the Community
Development Department will rcview ad
approve lhe lmdscape md irrigation plms
prior to isuance oIthe lirst building
p€mit in the subdivision. The lmdscape
md iryigation improvemenls are bonded
for in the subdivision improvement
agr€ement. In accordance with long
established City policy, the landscape and
irigation improvemenls for lhe
subdivision arc required to be complete
prior lo the Iirst cerlificate ofoccupancy
in the subdivision- The long established
City policy related to building pcmits
od lmdscape md irigation issuece md
timing is contrary to this condition.
Horvever, the Community Dcvelopment
Department rvill veriE' compliecc with
rhe Ions e-(irhliched cilv noli{.v

Condrtron
will be
satisfied
prior lo
issuance ofa
building
pemit in thc
subdivision"

44. Rigtu of Wal Landscapirg
Lildscaping along all road rights ofway dd in public open space lots sha.ll be installed when the adjoining
road or Iols are @nstructed.

l, oG cD (P), Pw Lodscaping md inigation plms for thc
Village 8 subdivision frontage on Aldcr
Creek Pakway rue being @nslructed
rvith the subdivision improvements for
Village 8 and ue bonded for the
subdivision improvcment agreemeor for
Village 8.

Yes

licsolliion r-o ! 0069
Fzgc l0 of6l

Page 341

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDt toNS oF .\Pf ROVAL FOR.?tt$ l\{ANGINt n \NCU tf il,l$E2 S$t}Dr}t$tON rnOJ.UC:]' (pN r ?.J07}
WEST OF PLACERVTLLE ROAD, n-ORTII OF TYHTTE ROCK ROAD' EAST OF sCoTT RoAD, AND SOUTII OF tls UTGHWAY 50

SiltALL-LOT VI:STING TltiY'rlt"rlvl: SUBOIl'llSlOi\ llrtP
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval

When
Rcquired

Responsible
De partment Comments

Condition
Safislied?

lrAP n8(,tltRcstE\rfs
45. S u b d ivisio n I Mpt ove m e nt A I r e e,ne n t

Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owncr/applicmt shidl cnt$ into a subdivisioD improvenent
agreemenr with the City, idontirying all required irnprcvements, ifmy, to bc constucted with each proposed
phae ofdevelopment. The oMcr/aDplicant shall providc sccurity acceplable to th€ City, gueanteejDg
construction of the inrprovemcnts.

M cD (E) The required subdivision irnprovement
agreemcnt is included 6 part ofthe City
staffreport accompilying the final map
for City Council approval. The resolution
approving the tinal map for this
subdivision includes a statoment
authorizi[g the City Mmager !o execute
the subdivision improvmetrt agr€ement
for tlre subdivision along rvith approval of
lhe final hrn

Yes

46. The Fiilnl Inch.sionory Hotsiilg Plnn
1-he Final Inclusiooary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council, md the Inclusionary Houing
Agreemcnt approvcd by the City Attomcy shBll bc executed prior to recordation ofthe first $mall-Lot Final
Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision.

M cD (PXE) The o]$er/applimt h6 executed m
Inclusional, Hsxsilg Agreemenl with rhe
City. The agreement allows the
owner/applicmt to provide an inJieu fce
assigned to each building pemit in the
subdivision. The inlicu housing fe€ will
be paid at the time ofbuilding permit

Y€s

Rcsolurion No. 100(i9

Piee ll of6l

Page 342

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDIl'IONS OF APPROVAL FOR
\ryES'I'OIJ PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF

rHASr; Z SUBr,)rVrstUN pt{QJltd:r (pN l7-307)
OF'SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF IIS IIIGHTVAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISTON lltAP
Coodilion

No.
Condition ofApproval

When
Required

Responsible
Dtparlmcnt Commenls Condilion

Satisfied?
47. Depoilnte,il oI Reil Es/ale Pilblic Repoil

Thc ouner/applicant shall disclose to lhe homebuyers in the Department ofReal Estate Public Report

l) Future public parks and public schools are located in rclatively close proximity to the proposed
subdivision, and that rhe public parks may include facilities (buketba.ll couns, a trnseball field,
soliball fields. socccr fields, and playground equipment) that may generate noise impacts duriDg
various ti|res. including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The owncr/applicant shall
also di-(ciose thar thc cxisting public paks include nighttime sporrs lighling that may gencrate

lighting in)pacls during evcning ard nigh{ime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision nray contain naturally occur(ing rbestos ard naturally occuning rscnic.

3) The collccting, digging, or renroval ol any stone, illifacl, or other prehistoric or historic object
locatcd in public or open space arcas, and the disturbance ofmy achaeological sile or historic
property, is prohibi(cd.

4) The project site is located rvithin close proximity lo the Mather Airport flight palh and thar ovcrflight
noise may bc prcscnt at various tirno.

5) That all properties Iocated rvilhin one mile ofan on- or off-site area zoned or used for agriculhrral use

(including livestock gruing) shall be accompmied by rvrinen disclosure tiorn ihe trmsferor, in a

lbm approved by the City ofFolsom, advising any trilsferee ofthe potcntial adverse odor impacts

frorn sunourrding agricultural opcrations rvhich disclosure shall direct lhe trmsferee to conlact the
County ofSacrarrrcnto conccming any such property within rhe County zoned for agricLrltural uses

rvirhirr one mile of the subject propcrty bcing trrufcrrcd.

M cD (P) PK I he 0rlncr/applicant has providcd copies
oftheir proposed CC&R's, rvhich contain
provisr'ons irr accordalcc with ltcms #l-5
lisled ir lhis condition ofapproval. The
Community Development l)cpanment has

reviewcd md approrcd the C.C. & R.'s
ild verified thal they includc thc requiled
disclosures.

Yes

Resolution No, I 0069
Page 32 of6 I

Page 343

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR TftE I\{ANGINT R{NCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSlON PROJECT (PN l7:30?)
WEST OF PT,ACERVILLE IIOAD, NORTH OF WIIITO ROCK ROAD, EAST OI- SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTII OF TIS IIIGIIWAY SO

SMAI,I,.I,OT VESTIN{: TENTATIVE SIINDIT4SI()N I\,IAP

Condition
No.

Condition ofAppmval
Wh€n

Required
Responsible
DcJrartment Commenls

Condition
salislied?

48. Puhlic Uility Easentanls
The r:rwer/applicant shall dedicate public utility esements for underground facilities on propenies adjacent

tothestreets. Aminimumoltlvelveardone-half-tbot(12.5')rvidcPublicUtilityEmemenrfor
underground faciliries (i.e., Sh4UD, Pacific Gc and Electric, cable television, telepbone) shall be dcdicat€d

adjacent to all public strect rights{f-way. Th€ owner/applimt shall dedicare additiona.l width to

accommodateextraordinaryfacilitiescdetemjnedbytheCity. Thewidthofthepublicutilityerements
rdircent to nilhlic riphl ofwsv nlav hc rcduccd rvith nrior anoroval from oublic utilitv conrnaies.

I!'l cD (l:) I be o\her/applicant has dedicated a 12.5'
PUE along backbone roadrvay utility
conidors c rvell s intemal strcets within
the subdivision.

Yes

49, Final Map Phosing
Should multiple Final Nlaps be filed by the orrner/applient, the phoing ofmaps shall be to the satisl'action
of the Communilv DeveloDment DeDartment.

M cD (E) There is no phming proposed fbr the
Village 8 final map.

Ycs

50" B o c k bo il e L tfr qsl il. ct u r e

As provided for in the ARDA @d the Amendment No. I thereto, the omer/applicmt shall providc fully
cxccured granl dceds, legal d*criptions, od plac for all necessuy Backbonc lnftdtruclrue to serve the
project, including bur not limitcd to lmds, public rlghts ofway, public utility edements, public water main
easements, public server etremenls, inevocable offen ofdedicalion md temporary construction edements,
All required edernents d listed necessily for the Backbone lnfrstructw shall be revierved md approved by
the City md recorded with the Sacramcnto County Recorder pmuet to the timing requiremcnts set forth in
Section 3.S of thc ARDA, md my mendments thcreto.

M cD (E) The o\Tcrlapplicant (or its previous
owner) provided a.ll necessary public
urility ecements, grant deeds, offcrs of
dedication or temporary conslruction
ereements required to build all ofthe
required Backbone [ntastructure needed
to serve the subdivision. '[hese wrre
remrded with Sacrmento County
Recorder within ths Lsge Lot Final Map

hv cenrrrle in(lnrmnnt

Yes

51. NN Perhntrcht Benchfiaths
The onner/applicant shall provide and establish nerv permment benclmala on thc (NAVD 88) datm in
various locali(trrs within thc subdivision or at dly other localions in the vicinity ofthe off-site Backbone
lnlrastruchrc as directed by the City Engineer. 11re type ard specifications for the permil€nt benclrt)ilks
shallbeprovidedbythcCity. Thencwbenchmarksshallbeplacedbythcower/applicetwithin6months
linm the date 6f annrnval ofthe vestinp tenlative subdivision mao.

tvl cD (r) I he o$ner/applrcant bas installed nerv
benchmdks per the dircction ofthe City
F,ngineer.'fhe required benchmuk: ue in
place md cunently in use.

Yes

Centrslized irlqil Delivery Uilts
All Fiual Maps shall shon,easenrents or olher rnapped provisions for the placement ofcentralized mail
delircryunits. Theourer/applicantshallprovidcaconcrctebaseforlheplacemcntofmyc€nlralizedmail
deliver)'unit, Specificationsandlocationofsuchb6eshallbedeteminedpu6uettotheaPplicable
reiluirements of rhe U, S, Postal Servie md the City of Folsorn Community Development Department, with
drre conriderarion for strser lipht location- traffic safetv- securitr,. md conswer convenielce-

N4 cD (E)
.[he 

frnal Map includes an e6ement that
allorvs for the conslrrrction and

main!cnarce of centlalized mail dclivery
boxes.

Yes

Resolution No I 0069
I'ase 33 ol 6l

Page 344

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDITIONS OF API'ROVAL FOR THE MANCINI RANCil PHASE 2 SUBDIVtStON pRO,tECT (PN t7.30?)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTII OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, E.AST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTII OF US IIIGITVAY 50

S|VIALI,-LOT VF^STING TENTATIVE SUI}DIVISION MAP
Condition

No.
Condilion ofApproval

When
Rcquired

Rrsponsible
Dc0artmcnt Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

53. Recorded Finol Ltap
Prior to the issumc6 ofbuilding pemits, the olvner/applicant shall proYide a digital copy ofthc rccorded
Final Map (in AutoCAD fomat) to lhc Commuity Development Depanment. The exception to this
rcquiremgnl ar€ rnodel homes; subjeOt to approval ofthe Community Development Depahlent, buildir)g
nemits for model homes onlv mav be issued ndor to recordins df the Final Man

B

cD (E)

'fhe Comunity Dc\€lopment
Departmcnt rvill require the copies ofthe
recorded linal map ro be submi(ed prior
lo approval of the fint building pemit in
the subdivision,

Yes

54, Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuae ofbuilding pcmits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom.Cordova Unified School
District with a copy ofthe rccorded Final Map.

ts
cD (P),
FCUSD

'fhe Comunrty De\elopment
Departmcnt will rcquire the copies ofthe
recorded fital map to be submilted to the
Folsom-Cordova Unifi cd School District

Fior to approval ofthe fist building
p€mit in lhe subdivision.
This will bc satisficd at the issuance of
the first hDildins ncmil.

Ycs

Rcsolution No. 10069
Page 34 of6l

Page 345

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CONDITIONS O['APPROVAL FOR THD r\lANGlNl RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN l7-307]
rvEsT oF PLACDnVILLE ROAD, IiORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOI"T ROAD, AND $OUTH OF trS HtGltWAy 50

SITALL.LOT VESTING TENIATIVE STIADIVISION ]\'IAP
Condition

No.
Condition ofApproval

Whcn
Rcquired

Rcsponsible
DcDartmeDt Comments

Condition
Satisfied?

55, Design nuiew Apprcval
Prior to issuance of a building pemit for my residential unirs rvithin tbe subdivision, the ower./applicart
shall obtain Design Revierv md/or Planned Development approval liom thc Plming Comission for ali
residenestobebuiltwirhinthesubdivision. lftheilchitectureisnoiconsistentwiththeFolsornRech
Central District Dcsign Guidelines, lbe orurer applicat may modify lhe piils or apply for a modiliGtion to
the Design Guidelincs to bc reviewed by lhe Planning Connnission.

B cD (P) 'I he o\?erlapplicant h6 submittcd a

Design Revierv appliation. The Plmning
Comission will evaluare the application
for confomance with thc Folsom Ranch
Ccntral District Guidelines. The
Communily Dcvelopment Deputment
rvill present the Design Revicw approval
for residential units in this subdivision to
the Plming Commission prior to
issuance ola building pemit.

Condition
rvill bc
salisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
buildirrg
pemit.

-{ND

Resolulion h{0, 10069
Page l5 of6l

Page 346

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



coNDITIONS OF APPROVAL lloR'r'il8 I\{ANCtNl RANCH pflAS[ 2 SUBDTVIStON pROJtiCl'(r'N l7-307)
WEST OF PI.ACERVILLE ROAD' NORlll O!'\YlllTE ROCK ROAD' E,\S l'OF SCOTT ROr\D, AND SOU'l'll OF l-ls lllcllwAY 50

sI'lA t,l--Lo'r v Es'fl NG TENT l't VE SITBDt VIStON iu/rp
Condition

No. Condilion ofApprovrl
Whcn

Rcquircd
Responsiblc
Dep!fim€nt Comments

Condition
Srti<fied?

56, Emt Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway
Prior to i$suance 0fthe firsl buiiding permit, lhe oslrer/applicant shall be responsible tbr conliguring the Eut
Bidrvell Strect/Savannah Parklvay In(ersectioil as follows:

o Southbound Approacb to Savannah Parku,ay liom East Bidwell Strect: Onc lhru-|ile. and one lef!-tm
lane with a 200-foot long transition, 60-foot-long tapcr. and I 00 t'eet ofvehicle slorage^

o NorthboundApproachtoSavannahParkwayfromEastBidrvellStreet:Oneshaedtludright-tumlane.
o Wcsthould Approach to E6t BidN"ll Street &onr Savmnah Parkrvay: One shred lefvrighGtum lme,

and a slriped out leli-tum pocket with a I 2s-lbot-long taper and 60 leet ofvehicle stomge.

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the \vestbound approach to East Bidwell Strc€t from Savmnah Ptrkway
lvith full access.

o Bctrrccn Old Ranch Way md Ihe southem boundry ofthe prcject site, E6t tsidwcll Street shall be

conslructeddatwolanetrterialonthceasien"halfsegmenC'ofitsultimatBconfiguation, Thislwo-
lanc scgment shall have a striped 2-foot.rvide nedian south ofOld Rmch Way, consistent with lhc
Calilbrnia Manual ofUniform lraffic Con(rol Devjces (lvIUl'CD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similtr
standard, The southbound left-tum pockct shall be developed in accordece with the Highway Design
Manrrel IHDM\ Ficrrre 405-2A or similar qtandard Savannah Parkwav shall have a raise.l median crrrb

B cD (E)

The ourer/applicant is currentll,
constructing the rcquircd intersection
ilnprovements wilh rhc Village 7

subdivision. The required improvenrenls
a.e included on either lhe approved
Enclave at l-olsom Rech O,I-Si{e
Improvemcnt Plans or on the approyed
Village ? lmprovcrnent plms. These
improvcrnents arc undct construction and
bonded for in the subdivision
improvcment agreernent for Villagc 7 and
therefors the condition is satisfied.

Condilion
rvili bc
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
pemril.

Resolliit)r No. I 0069

Pog. 16 ol6i

Page 347

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



57 East Bidwell Street/^lder Creck Parkway
Prior to issuance of the 236u building pemit, thc omcr/applicmt shall be rspoNible for expmding md
signalizing tbe Emt Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Ptrkway lntersection as follovrs:

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parklvay ftom East Bidwll Street: One thru-lme, ald lwo left-
turn Imes, with a 30O-foot-lolg single lile lefl-tum pocket exclnding tapem l'or the most edterly ofthe
lefr tuming liles.

Nonhbound Approach to Alder Creek Pilkway fron Fflst Bidwell Street: One thnl lme md one shtred
thnvright-tum lee with a striped 500-foot long right-tunr pocket excluding tap€rs for the sheed
thnr/right-tm imo.

wcstbound Approach to ENt BidB€ll Sreet llom Alder Cre€k Pdkway: One right-tum lue md one
left-tum lane, with a 200-foot left-tm pockei excluding tapcrs for the lcfl-tm lmg.

Estbound Alder Creek Ptrkway Departure: Two receiving laes shall be provided the second receiving
lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

Control: Signalize with a prolecled southbound East Bidvell Street lell-tm, n€stbound Alder Creek

Parkway split phNing, and westbound Alder Creek Pakrva,v right-tum overlap. U-Tums prohibiled.

East Bidwell Slreet shall be construcled as a jbur-lane divided uterial betpeen Alder Creek Pdlovay md
the U.S, I{ighrvay 50 lnterchange, with a 38-foot-wide nedian at Alder Creek Pillavay that tapers back
tomatchtheexisringfour-laneaterialsegm€ntatthe€dtboundU"S.Highrvay50sliponramp. Est
Bidweil Street shall be constructed as a lwo-lane divided arterial betrveen Alder Creek Park*'ay ad Old
Ranch way, with a l8-fbot-wide raised mediu at Alder Creek Ptrkway that tapere back to match the

lwolane halfscgment describcd in thc East Bidwell Strect/Savannah Prkway Condition No. 57 above.

Alder Creek Parkway betw€en E6t Bid\ell Strsst and westwood Drive shall be colstructed s a lwo-
lane divide d roadway with a 38-foorwide raised medjo.

o

o

o

o

o

B cD (E)

This coldition is not a requirement ofrhis
Village 8 subdivision since this is the
second final map in the Mmgini Rmch
Ph6e 2 subdivision. The Village 7 final
map approved by the City Council in
December of20l9 included 68 lots. With
the additiotr ofthe 36 lots in Village 8, the
toial nmber of lots (104) is less thar 236
building pcmits lhal could be issued in
the subdivision.

Conditron
will be
salisfied
prior to
issuaoce of

pemit in
N,lmgini

the 236th

building
th€

I{anch Phue

subdivision.
2

Itesolution No. 10069
Prge i7 of6l

Page 348

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



5S. b6t tsrdwell StrecYwhite Rock Road
Prior to issuane of the 28 lst building pennit, the omer/applicmt shall be responsible for either Option A or
Oplion B below as follohs:

o Option A:
The Capital Southeast Connector Joirt Polvers Authority (JPA) projccr proposes to relocate dd signalize
the Easl Bidwcll Streelrlilhite Rock Road intersection: lfthe proposed .lpA project at this location is fully
firnded and construction is undcruay by the time the 28lst building pemit is issucd, thc prcject shall pay
the Sacramento Counly Trmsponation Development Fees, towdd the JPA pmjeca.

o Option B:
Signalizc the existing Etrt Bidivell Streel,^Vhile Rock Road inlersection with Margini Ranch Phas€ I
improvcmcnls: lfthcJPAprojecttorclocateandsignalizctheE6lBidwellStreet/WhiteRockRoad
intersection is not fully fundcd and under construction prior to issuances ofthe 281st building pemit, lhe
orvner/applicmt shall be rsponsit le to signalize the existing inle$ecrion wilh improv€nrents described
in Condition No. l2? ofthe Mangini Ranch Phasc I conditions ofapproval. Mangini Ranch Phce I

improvcments at this location consist of"Southbound on F,ast Bidwell Street construct a lrec southbound
right tum lane consisling of3 I 5 feet of dcelcration length plus 50 f'eet storage lenglh. excluding
appropriate tapers md a 300 foot receiving /acc€lemtion lane, excluding tapers along westboud White
Rock Road. Wcstbound on White Rock Road, construct a Aee right-turn lane consistirrg of315 feet of
deceleration length plus 50 fcct ofstorage lcngth, excluding appropriate tap€rs, and a 300 foot receiving
lane excluding appropriatc lapors along northbound E6t Bids€ll Street,

o TheJPAcunentlyhdmorelbilsevennrilliondollarsprogrmedtowardrelocationmdsignalizationof
thc Est Bidwell Stre€t/White Rock Road intcNection, md is planning to begin acquiring right-of-way
duringlhervinterof20lS,mdbeginconstructionduringtbesmmerof20l9. Thcprojecledabsorption
Schedule for the Magini RaDch Ph6e 2 project estimates that lhg 281 d$€lling uits h"ill not be
constructed until sometime in the second quarter of2020. Opiion A above is dre prefered improvement,
Option B would be a throwarvay irnprovement.

B cD (E)

'Ihis condition is not a requirement oflhis
Village 8 subdivision since this is the
second final map in the Mmgini Rach
Phae 2 subdivision, The Village 7 final
map approved by the City Council in
December ol'2019 incltrdcd 68 lots, Wirh
the addition ofthe 36 lors in Viliagc 8, rhe
total nunber oflors (l 04) is less than 281
truilding pcmits that could be isued in
the subdivision.

Condition
will bc
satisiied
prior to
issuance of
the 28lst
building
p€mit in thc
Mangini
Ranch Phre

'2
subdivision.

R6olurion No- 10069

Page 38 of6l

Page 349

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



59, $lhj19 Bgck BoadPlaccrville Road

Prior to the 496'h building pemrit, the orvnerlapplicant shall be responsible for prohibiting southbound len-
turns from PIace*ille Road lo eastbound White Rock Road by construction ofa raised median on Placcruillc
Road to channelia all southbound lraffic onto rv€stbowd White Rock Road.

B cD (E)

This condition is not a requirement ofthis
Village 8 subdivision sin@ this is the
second final map in the Mmgini Ranch
Phcc 2 subdivision, The Village ? final
map approved by the City Council in
Deoember of20l9 included 68 lols. Wirh
lhe addi(ion ofthe 36 lots in Village 8, rhe
total number oflots (104) is less than 496
building pemits that could be isucd in
the subdivision-

Condition
witl be

satisfied
prior io
issuance ol'

Ranch Ph6e
2
srrbdivirinn-

the 496rr'

building
pemit in the
lvfangini

60. East BidwqlL.St{qevsavannah Park}vav

Prior to issuance ofthe 496d' building pemit ild concunent with implementation of Condition 64 abov€, the
owrer/applicilt shall signaiize the East Bidwell Street/Savmah Pilkway irterseclion as folloM:

o Southbound
lane wirh a I

Approach to Savmnah Puk*,ay &om Emt Bidw€ll Street: One thruJme, md one leff-tm
oo-foot-long left-tum pock€t excluding tapcrs for the lel!-tm lile.

o Northbound Approach to Savmnall Parkway liom E6t Bidw€ll Street: One shiled lhru,/right-tum lme.

o Wcstbound Approach to Est Bidw€ll Stre€t from Savmah PilkB,ay: One right-hm lile, md one left-
runr lme rvjth a 60-foot leh-turn pocket excluding tapers tbr the lcff-tum lme.

o Control: Signal control with split ph6ing.

o B€r$€en Old Rilch Way md the southcm bowday of the projcct site, E6t Bidrrell Street shall he

constructed d a h{o-l&c dierial on the e$tern "half-segment" ofits !ltimale configuation. This two-
lane segmert shall havc a striped 2-foot-u,ide mediil south ofOld Ranch Way, consistent with the
CalifomiaMmual onTrafticControl Devices(MUTCD)Figwe 3A-107(CA),orsimilrstmdud. The

southbound len-tum pocket shall be developed in accordmcc rvith the Highway Design Mmual (HDlvl)
Figure405.2A,orsimilastandard. SavannahParkrvayshallhavea4-foot-rvideraisedmedio.

E cD (E)

This condilion ii nol a requircment ofthis
Village 8 subdivision since this is the
semnd final map in lhc Mmgini Rmch
Phse 2 subdivision. The Village 7 final
map approlcd by the City Council in
De@mber of 2019 included 68 lots. Witb
the addition ofthe 36 lors in Village 8, the
total nmber of lots (104) js less thil 2i6
building pemits that could be issued in
the subdivision.

Condition
will be

sa(isfied
prior to

'issumce of
ths 4966
building
pcmit in the
N4angini
Rmch Phasc

subdivi!ion

Resolution No 10069

Paec,i9 ol 6l

Page 350

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



6l Crc dit Relnfi u rs eme,rt A g reement
Prior to the recordation ofthe first Smajl-Lor Final Map, the owncr/applicant ud City shall enter into a uedit
and reimbursement agreement fbr conslructed improvernents that de includcd in the Folsom Pla Arca's
Public Facilities Financing Plm.

M L;D (!) 'the om€r/applicant has entered inlo a

SPIF Credit/Reimbutren)ent Agreenrents
with the City for eligiblc improvements
@nstructed by the oMer/applicmt.

Yes

62. Landscapi,tg Pkn
O\wer/applicilt shall subnrit a landscape plil ,br all de6 (by phce or subdivision) ofthe projecl where
o$ner/applicant proposes to install lmdscaping on residential lots. 'lhe lmdscape plil shall takc into account
the then existing stare or local rules ad regulations related to Imds@pe water usage md wat€r wise
landscape principles. The Imdscape plas shall be submined md approvcd by the Comunity Developmenl
Director prior to the i$umce of a building pemit in the pbtre or subdivision. The omer/applicmt shall
conlply wilh my state or local rules md regulatioos relating to lildscape rvater usage md lmdscaping
requirements necessitated to mitigate for droughl conditions.

B uu (P) (b,l lhe Comunrty Development
Department will review all future
residential site plans in the subdivision to
veri$ complimce with this oildition.

Conditton
will bc
satisfied
prior lo
issuance ofa
building
pemit.

63. Iltecho il ica I Eqaiprnena Scrce, ing
All nechanical equipment shall be concealcd from view ofpublic strects, neighboring properties ild neaby
higher buildings Mrere practicablc to lhe salisfaction oflhe Community Developnrcnt DcpartnreDt.

B cD (P) (!) I he Community Development
Deparlment will revierv all future
residential site plms in the subdivision to
veriry complime with t}is condirion.

Condition
rvill bc
satislied
prior to
issuance ofa
building

Resolutioh No. lCr069
Page 40 of6l

Page 351

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



64- Baclcle Ttsil Slstem Modirtcailo$
The omer/applimnt shall incorporat€ lhe design and grading for the proposed Cltrs I bike trails located
within Lot H inlo ths improvement plms consistent with the Milgini Rmch Phse 2 Proposed Trail System
Modification Exhibit dated D€cember 15, 201?.

cD (f) 'I'he Mmgini Rmch Phase 2 Grading
Plfls apprcved by the City rcllect the
modifimtioDs to the tnil system as shom
in frdil system modilication cxhibit dated
December 15, 2017. The trail systenr
modifierions tre adjoiiling future
villagcs in the lvlanginj Rmch Phase 2

subdivision.

Yes

R.solution No. 10069
Page4l of6l

Page 352

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



CIT]'CORPORATION YARD

65. The location tentativcly identitied fbr acquisition by lhe City for the City's nelv Corporation Ydd in Seclion
2.2.1.4 ofthe Firut Amendcd and Rcsratcd Tier I D€yelopmcnt Agrecnenl (ARDA) betwecn the City ed the
projecl devclop€r may not bc fcuible for usc c a Corporation Ydd due to challenges iD obtaining Comty
entitlements and utility sen'ices, Subject to the applicarion ofthis condition to other Panicipating
Lmdomers (as defined in the AITDA) as proYided herein, the fbllowing condition is added with respecl to
r€solution ofthe Iocation ofthe corporation yad:

Prior to approval ofthc First Final Small Lot Map iD the IrPA (or first building pemit ifdcvclopment may
occur without my suhdivision), a site consisleDt with the requiroments ofSection 2.2.3.4 ofthe ARDA, as

may be anended or as othcruise agreed to between the City and the Panicipating Lmdo\wetr, shall be
identified as acceptable to the City 6 suitable and fecible for use as the new Corporalion Ysd. h.ilh access

to seu€r, water md all required utility seroiccs. The City's detemination offecibility nray include the
identifiation ofm altemative site consistent rvith the forgoing, 6 a back-up for lbe primuy sile, ru well as

il evalualion of$e time, sst md likelihood of obtaining any necesstry entitl€menls or oth€r govemmental
approvals for use ofthe lild a a corporotion yad, with the linal detetmination offecibility subjcct to the
sole and reconable discretion ofthe Ciiy Council.

The City inrends to impose this condition equitably throughout the Plan Area s md to each ud every
Panicipating Landowner wto seek any futurc specitic plal ffietr&nenl, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in connection lvith irs proposed devclopment. Ifrhe City fails to imposc such a condition, when
rcquired, wilh at least substantially similtr tcms, although precise lmguage may differ (whether tl[ough a
tentative subdivision map condition ofapproval, mendment to the specific plan or to a development
agreement, or othcr agreemert ht\r'een the City ild a Pdticiparing Lmdomer), this condition of approvsl
shall be null md void c to Orvner/Applicmt's Prcject, md shall not be used as a rqson to prevent approval
of any tinal small lot map for Owner/Appliffit's Prcject. If the City approrrcs any other final snlall lot map

lbr a prcject within the Pld Area and lbe Corporation Yrd site hs trot bEe[ approved m provided for
herein, OwrcriApplicant nay seek relicffrom the tems ofthis condition by appeai to the City Mmager, rvith
Ihc right ro review by the City Coucil.

M,B cD (P)

'fh€ City htr complcted the annexation
process wilh LAFCO to add the nxure
corporation sile to the City ofFolsom
Limils. The grsr deed for thc trmsfer of
the Corporation Y8d to the City h6
recorded in the Official Rccords of
Sacrmento County and LAf CO hro
recorded the Cenificale ofCompletioD in
Book 201 81207 at Page 0779 in the
Offi cial Records of Sacramenlo County
completing the anncxation proccss.

Ycs

Resohiion No, 10069
Page 4? of 6 I

Page 353

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



M,B

cD (P)
Folsom
Cordova
Unified
School
District

Yesestablished during the City's proccssing and approval ofthe Folsom Specific Plm, at which time all Plm
Areapanicipanlsrvereengagedinthereviewoflmdplmingmdlmdues. In20l5,theFolsonCordova
Unified School District raisd concems that the plmned location ofthc future conrbined middle school/bigh
school site may not bc prcfbrcd.

Prior to approval oiFirst Final Small Lot Mrp in thc FPA (or firsl building pemit ifdevelopment may occw
without aly subdivision), lhe sile(s) for thc futue high school md middle school in the Folsom Plu Area
will be iden(ifi€d and approved by the City, in cof,sullation with the Folsom Cordova Unified School Distdct.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably tfuoughout tbe Plm Area tr ffid lo each ild eyery
Paflicipating Lando\ser $to seeks any fuhrre specific plm mendment, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in connection with its proposed developrnent. Ifthe City l'ails lo impose such a condition, when
required, wi(h at least substantially similtr tems, although precise lmguage may differ ($'hcthcr tlrough a
teniative subdivision nrap condition ofapproval, mrendmenl to the specific plil or to I dc!€lopment
agresmenl, or other agreement bst\een the City and a Padicipating Ladouner), this condiljon ofapproval
shall be null and void d to Owrcr/Applicanl's Project, @d shalt not be uscd as a rcson to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Owner/Applicant's ProJect. Ifthe City approvcs arty otber final small lot map
for a project within the Plan Area and {he high school and middle school site(s) has not been approvcd s
provided for hcrein, Owncr/Applicant may seek relieffrom thc tcms ofthis condition by appeal to the City
Manager, rvith the right to review by the City Council.

lf OwerlApplkiant proposes final maps in phases, O\mcr/Applicant may apply to the City Mdager to

pemit individual phases to move fonvard lo final map ifsuhslmlial progress is being made to identi! an

aoccplable sits(s) as described above, The City Mmager's detennination ofsubstiltial progress shall be in

werc

successfully negotiated the proposed
locations ofthe combined middle
school/Iigh school site. The City
Mmager informed the Ledorvners lhat
this condition ofapproval has been

satisticd with a lener dated June 12, 201 8.

The letter is on lile wilh the City.

the
School
Landormers in

(FCUSD) md the
lh€ Folson) Plm Arca

Resolution No. I 0069
Page 43 of 6l

Page 354

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



67.

2015).
Table l.

FPASI' EItuEIS, as ,mcndcd by the w/E SPA Addcndun' Mitigation Measurcs Applicable to the Mangini Ranch Ph{sc 2 T.naative Suhdh,ision Map ProJcct.*

*The MMRP for the W/E SPA Addendum !o the FPASP EIR/EIS is inchrded as Aflachment 20.

Condition iUiligxlion j\'les!rs ApDlicsble to the Project Timing Commcnts

r,?-r lA.l - I : Coriskuct rnd lv1a,n{ain a Landscape Corridor Adjacent to U.S, 50, G.O CD
dos not

61-) JA. l -4: Screcn Colsfi uclion Stag,ng Areat o CD (PXEXB)
The conrkuction slagirg area does not
require scrcering dre to distance tiom
ex;(tihr rcsiden.cs a>lmo fP?r)

6?-j iA, I -5; Establish and Require Conlormance to Lighrirlg Shndards and Prepare and Implcment a Lighting Plan. cD (P) CDD has

(llelix) have

6't-4 iA,2-la: Irnplemcnt l\4easorcs lo Control Air Pollutant Emissions Ccncrated by Consiruction ofOn-Site EIements, c,c CD

reviewed rll MLiRP conditions and
verified cornplianc. wilh rhis i\,{itigation
Mecuie, Compliance wrs r,crificd prior Io

and
construction

67"5
JA.2-l b: Pay Ofi:site Mingalron f@ to SNTAQMD to Otl:Set NOX Emr$rons Generatcd by Constructror ofOn-Site c.c CD (PXE)

sL{AON4n Sea (2) above
Yes

6?-6 .J,4.2-l c: Analyze and Drsclow I'roJected Pl{ l0 limrssron concentralons at Nqrby S€nsrllle Rc@plor lksultng
frd,r a.n.rl,.rion 

^f 
nn-Sil. Fleme.lr G CD (EXP) See (2) above

Yes

67-7
3A,2- i d: Implement SMAQI\,ID's Bsio Construction Emission Control I'racticqs during Construotion ofall Olf.site
Flempntc l..itpd in qr.r.Dcri. C.Dillv c SMAQMD

see (2) above. N_o olt-s[c elaman6 oulstde
th-- Cilv l;hil. r?dr'irpd Lr rhi( \',hdiv;<i6n

Ycs

67-8 lA.2-if: lnrplemenr SI,IAQMD's Enhanced Erhaust Control Pracliccs during Construction ofall Off-!ite ElemeDls. c

Sacranen!o
County

El Dotado
CountY

Cal Trans

See (?i above. No ol-t:site elenrents outside
rhe Cily limils required lor rhis s{hliYisiorl

Rcsolulion No. I 00a)9

Page44 of6l

Page 355

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



!lg: Pat

:onlaminant Emissions

].5
.sbestos Dust contrcl Plan.

Fce lo SIVI.AQMD b Onser NOX

to

lo

to

to Op€ralional Emi$ions Air

n*ssaN.

to

at

lo

Ilesures to Conlrol Exposure ofSeNilive

lla (d anended by W/E SPA): lt'litigalion lor erosion impacts.

(as

l-2a (as anlended by WIE SPA): Avoid Direct Loss ofSwainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nsts.

;SPA Miligation Measure 4,4-4: Conduct preconskuction Srainson's llawk and olher.aptor surueys

SPA Mitigation Measurc 4.4-5: Preparc ahd Implement Swainsn's hawk mitigation plan,

]-2c (ss amended by \V/E SPA): Corduct nreconslruction Tricolar€d Blackbitd Nesting suNcys,

)SPA MitiCation Measlre 4.4'6: Conducting pleconstruclioh burrowinC owl survcy..

, SI'A Miligation Me6ure 4.4-7: Preconstr{iclion nesting bird suryey.

a

Resolil!ionNo- 10069
f'age 45 ol 6!

c S}{AQMD Se€ (2) abore Yes

c Sec (2) above
Ycs

t!'1, I CD Sce (2) abo\r

G,C CD Sce (2) above
Y$

G,C
CD

sM A O\dn See (2) above
Yes

G,C CD See (2) above
Yes

I, OG

cB,

I ISA CE

CD

PW

See (2) above

See (2) above
Yes

G,I, OG
CD

IISACE Se (2) above
Yes

Yr$c,l, c CD
CDFTV

Se (2) above

G
cD (PXE)

See (2) above
Ys

G
cD (P)(b)

cDF\r,' Sec (2) above
)'6

G
CD

rnru See (2) abovc
Y6

cD (PXE)
CDFW

G See (2) above
Y6

G
cD (PXE)

CDFW
See (2) above

ct) See 12) rbove

c,l, oc USF\\TS
.D See (2) above

ind

Page 356

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



to for the Loi\ ofVELB Ilabitat,

,-2h (as amcndcd by W/E SPA)r Valley Eldcrberry Loilghorn B*tle aloidil@ and minimiation meaurs.

l-3: Cotrduct Special-Starus I'lant Suweys; lmplchent Avoid.ne and Mitigalion M6surs or ComfEnslory
gation.

]-4a (as lnrended by WE SIA)t Implement Section 1602 [4aster Skcsmbcd Altcrotion Agr@nrent,

]-4b (as anended by W/E SPA): Valley Ncdlegms Grassland Avoidance ild lvlinimization lv{sures.

Mg3sure Canduct cnvironmcntal a\"rcncss lraining for coNlrtclion empl(ryeB,

SPA Ntitiga(ion l!'l6ure 4.4-2: Conducr prcconsrruction wesEm spadetbot s!ryey

SPA N,litigalion Measure 4,4-3: Conduct Frqonstruction s€steil pond tunle suney,

ll: lmplemeilt Additional Measures to Conlrol Consklction-Cenented GHC Emissions.

t-2a: lmplem.nt Additional Measures ro Reduce Operational CHG Emissions.

an to

;- I a (6 amended by W/E SPA): Comply wilh the Programmatic Agreentent.

(he

ister of Hisloric Places, Minimize or Avoid Damrge or Destruction, and I'erform Tretnrent lVhcre Damagc or

uired, Slop Work ifCuhurdl Resoor@$ are Discovered, Asseli the ,Signillcan@ ofthe Find, dnd Perlom Trcatment

Rcsolution No 10069

Page 46 of6l

USACE
.D

Sccure lake Authoriation for Fedemlly Listcd Vemal
G,I,C USACE

CD Sce (2) above
Yes

c,I, oG
USACE
usFvr's

CD

See (2) above

G,I, B
LlsFws
CDFIV

CD
Sce (2) above

G,l, c CDFW
.D Sec (2) 8b0ve

Ys

c,l,B CDI'W
CD Sei (2) above

Ys

nIa an pw Sw {2} above Yes

CD See (2) above

G
cD (E) (P)

S* (2) aborc

M,ts,C

G

CD
S\4AOMD

cD (bxP)
CDFW

Sec (2) nbow

Se (2) above
Yes

M,B cn
qMAOtrdn Sce (2) above

Yes

CD

CD
IIqACF

No tres arc presnt in the suHivirion.

See (2) above

YesM,B

G

G CD
USACg

See (2) above
Yes

c,c CD
USACE

Sec (2) above
Ycs

Page 357

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



t-3 (6 amended by w/E SPA): Suspend Ground-Disllrhing Aclivities ifHuman Remains are Encountered aod
lply with Californis Health and Safcty Code Froccdurs.

Resoll{io. No. 10069
Page 47 ol'61

Sacramento
Count/
Coroncr
Native

American

Ycsoo
Sce (2) above. No hlmal retnains h0ve
becr encounterql in tlc suMivision during
grading and enshclion.

67-44
34,7. I a; Prcparc Sitc-Spccillc Geotechni@l Refhn per CBC Requir€menls and Implement Appropriatc
RecommendatioIs.

B cD (E)

Yes
City. The
subdivision is

OrYnerlappir@Dt has prov,(,d
Ostechnical Repon lo the
G@lehnical report for the
on fih $ith the Citv.

6't -45 3A.7-l b: I4onitor Eonh\york during Earthnroving Activitics B CD (PXEXB) Conrplrance monrlored lhroueh Ycs

67-46 JA.7-l: Prepare and lrrplernsnt the Appropriale Orading and Erosion Control Plan. cD (E) Complranc€ monrbred through
con(hnlidn in$..r'6n

yes

6't-47 JA,7-5: Divert SeasoDal Water Flows Away fron Building Foundqtions. B cD (BXP)
CDD will review all future building
psmits in lhe subdivision to verii.v
compliance with mitjgation me6ur.

Condirion
will bc

elislied prior
to building

pemh

c CD67-48
3A.7-l 0: Corlduct Construction Personnel Educalion, Stop Work if Paleonlologiml Resourcs are Discovered, Asss
the Signillqnce of(he Finti, and Prepare and Impl.ment I Reovery Plan as Required.

s4 (z) aboYe. No hunan rcnarns or
paleonlological rffiurces have been
encounlered in the suMivision duriDg
eaadine and construclion.

Yes

6't-49
lA.8-2: Complete lnv*ligaraons Relaled lo ihe Frtent lo Which Soil and/or GroandB"t€r May Ha1'e B€n
Contaoinaled in Arms Not Covered by lhe Phase I and ll Environnlenbl Site As$ssments and lmplernert Required c,c Cl)

S@ (2) above. No haadols &dof
contaminated soil or groundwaler has b€n
di\cdlcred in thc r"hdivisi6n

Yes

61-50 3A.8-J: Prepare and lnlplement a Blasting Salery Plan in Consuhatior wilh a Qualified Bldt€r, NI CD

'fhe ouner/applicant h6 r€iairrcd a
blasling conrractor, BTl, lnc., to coslucl
all blsling in (he subdivision. A Blasting
Safery Plan \hs provided to the City and
the conhcloa has been issued a blasting

Femit for the.rubdivision. B1'1, Inc.

notifies the Ci(y..prior ro all blasl\ in
accordance with the Bl6ting Pemit
re{ uiremenls

Yes

Page 358

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



67-J1 Mitigatiotr ilesure 3A,8-6: Prudent Avoidance and Notiflotion ofEMF Exposure. M

CD
Folsom

Cord0va
Uhified School

Disrrict

There are no existing orrcrhead po$er lines
wilhin or ndioining lhe subdivrsion

Yes

6'1-52
34.8-7: Prepare and Implorent a Vecror Control Plan in Consullation lvith thc SacBmento-Yolo Mosquito and Vfttor
Control District.

CD
Sacranrento-

Yolo lrosquito
and Vector

Control
District

A Velor Control Plan was prepared and
sobmitled to rhe City for review and
apptoval. The plan incaqprated ladous
B6t Managcmenl Praclices in @nsultation
with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquib ald
VcctorControl District. A copy 0fthe
Vector Conrrol Plan is availablc fronl the
a.mhrrnitu nevcl^nm.nr D.nanh.nr

Ys

67.53 3A,9-1: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Pemils and Preparc ahd Inplesrert SWPPP and B[{Ps. cD (E)

CVRWQB

Owner/appiicant has been issued a WDID
I and has subDirted a SWPPP approved by
lh. ewnaR SWPPP i. 

^h 
til... rh. aih,

Y.s

67-54 3A.9-2; Prcpare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and lmplcmcnl Requirements Contained in Thos Plan5, G,B cD (n)

Ihe {-rry h6 rs'tcwed and approvcd ttlc
sto.n dmin ples lor this subdivision. The
stom dnin imp.ovemgnts are in
@mplisce with the approv€d Folson Plan
Storn Drain Mast€r Plan approved by *re
citu

67-55 lA,9-3r Develop and lmplement a BMP and Waler Qoality Maintenance Plani o,c cD (E), Pw
()wne/alrplEant has been lssued a WDID

# and hd slbmiftcd a SWPPP spprowd by
ilp AWnaR aurppD i. ^n filc.t rh! airw

Yes

67.56 3,A,9-l: lnspict and E!"luate Existing Dams Within and Upstrsm ofthe Project Sito and Make lmprovemonb if
Necessaru,

M,] PW
I here afe no extstiDg dams upsftem liom Yes

ResolutDil No. t0069
Page 48 0l 6l

Page 359

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



67-57
3A.l I -l: Implement Nois-Reducing Consruction Practi6, Preparc and lmplement I Noiso Control Pla0, and
Monilor and Record Construction Noisc rEr Sensitive Receptors.

CD

The owrer/appli@nt hs implcmented
hois reducing construclion pmctic6
inchldcd as pan ofthe requircd Noise
Control Plo. Complian@ with thosg
requirem€nts hs been monitored thrcugh
6nsmction insmcliAn.

YS

6t-58 3A,l l-l: Implement Measur6 to Prevent FJposure ofSensilive Receplors to CroundbomeNoise or Vibration tiom
Prcject Cenerated Con$tructio[ Aciivities, C cD (EXP)

YsThe oqier/applicant hss been r\orkiDg
closly \ilh lheir @nkactors during lhc
coono ofgrading snd construction to
lninimi& grourd bomo nois and
vibration. Thc o\wer/appli@nt has be€n
challehgcd du€ to lhe exrent ofthc bldting
n@ded for dE gradihg ofthe subdivision.
The otwer/applicant and their conhctoF
are working very hard to minimize the
vibfrtion and disturbonce to erisling
residents in lhe vicinity ofthe blstine.
The omer/applicant us provided
monilorihg reports to lhe City verifying
that all ground borne hoi* and !ibration is

elihinating any possibility of structural
damase to *istine residenrial uni[.

67.59
Exp{,sure ofSensitile Rec€plors lo lncreares in Noisc faom Proje(t-
and On-Site Roads"J-s,

lA,l l-,1: hnplement Measures to Prevent

Ocneraled Op.ralional Tramc on Off-site
c cD (EXP)

I he owner/app'rcanl conhnuG to mal(e

construction in the viciniry
residenls, Night work is Rcesery dug to
impacls to the travclling public during $e
normal *orkday- The night *!rk has b€n
disrupti!€ lo sornc axisting residences The
CDD is $ro*.iig closely ro monilor lhe
noise impncts in th. nighttimc hou.s !o
minimiTe imMch lo evislino n(i.leih

and
Ycs

67-60 lA,l l-5: lmpleDent Masures to Redue Noise Irom Projcct-Gcnerated Stationary Sources. I, OC cD (E)
All sbtionaD' conslruction equipm.nt, if
present, is ,numcd to reduce noise in

67-61
$t,,8 SPA I,tiligation Masure 4. l2-l: Implemen! measurcs to prevenl exposure ofscnsitive Eccptors to incr€nps in
noie lr.n nr6i..Lr.r.Bla.l dner.linnal tmlTic on olTsiie and onsite roadrvavs.

L' CD
lhe olvne/applrcant COnhn(S lO m*e
effons !o rcduce noise frdil sradinr and

Y9S

Resolulioil No. 10069
Page 49 of 61

Page 360

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



67-62
3A. I 4-l (as amended try W,iE SPA): Prepa.e and lmplcmrnt a Conrtruction Tratllc ConFol Plan. c, l.B.c

ofexisting
Esidcnts, Night \york is necessary due lo
inpacti to ihe travelling public during rhe
nomal workday^The night work ha$ t'xen
disrupti\r to some existing residenccs, Thc
CDD is *orking closely to mo[itor the
nois hnpacls in the tirne hours to

Th4 has revieved and approved all
tralhc control plans for lhe suhdivrsion lo
verify complinnce with City ordinances
and to nlinimir delays to the tmvelling

6?-61

lA.l4-2: lDcorpame California Fire Code: City ofFolsom Firc Code Req!iremcnts; and EDIIFD Requirements, if
Nccessary, into Prc.ilrt Design and Subffit ltoiect Dq{ign to thc Ciry of Folsom Fire Depanmrnr for Review and
Approvat.

B,O CD. FD

Thc CiD, fire Depantncnt has revicwed
and approvgd all proposcd improvemenb
for the subdivision, The City FD will
verify adequate 6re llow prior to building
oemir i$rrncc in lhP ('rMivi(hh

67-64 3A.14-3: lncorporatc Firc Flow Rcqoirements inlo Project Designs- B,O CD, FD

The Ciry" Fire D€panmenl has revieBed
aild app.oved all proposd improvements
for the subdivision, Tle City FD will
veriry adequate frc flow prior k) building
Emit issuanc€ in the subdivision.

Yes

Tramc and Transp0rlalion

Public Facilities Financing Platr (PFFP);

Sacmmcnto Counly Trahsportatior Development Fee (SCTDr) conrributior:

c,l TBnr/aitu L{.h^r,hJ,'s dfrlndpntrndino rr:"1 Tgn( tl0l l\'

Rgolurion No- 10069
Page 50 ol 6l

Page 361

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



61-65
3A.15-l: Prcject PaniDipatio[ in Funding Tnnspodation Improvemcnls

B cD (E), Pw

(l ) This subdivjsion uill pay its l8ir share
oflhe following imp.ovements with lhe
paymenl of Sp€cific Plan InfrAtructure
Fees (SPIF), City l'rafilc Impact Fees and
S0cramenro County Wide T6nsportation
fees collccted priorto bujlding pemit
is("rn.. in thi< slMiviri^n

67-66
3A. I 5.1 a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share lo Fwd the Construction oflmprolements to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Rosd Inter*ction (lntersection l)-

B
(Dav PFFP fee) cD (E), Pw Seo (l ) obove

Yes

67-67
lA,l 5-l b: The Applicant Shail Pay a Fair Sh.ie to Fund the Consrruclion ot lmprovements at the Sibley SfteU Blue
prvinp Pn.d lnr.ra..li^n alnr,r.r.ri^h r\

B
cD (E), PW See(l)above

YS

67-68
iA,l 5-l c: The Applicant Shall f-uDd and construct lmprovemchrs to the Scon Road (west/whrtc Rock Road
lnreN*rion alnrerwrinn rRl

R
(nrv SCTDFI cD (E), Pw Sce (l ) abovc

6t-69 3A.J 5-1e: Fund and Const.uct lmprovemenls to the Hillside Drive/Eston valley Parkq,ay lnlersclion (lnterssdon B
cD (E), Pw See (l ) above

Yes

6't-'t0 3A.l 5-l i Fund and Construct lmprovenenb to the Oak Avenue Park$ayMiddle Road lnlers@tion (Intersrrion 44).
B

cD (E), PW See (l ) above

67-7t
3A,l 5-l h: Participate in Fair Shar€ Fundirrg of Improv€mchls io Rcdu@ lnpacs to the Heel Arenue/Iolsom
Rdril.v.rd Inrcrsrtidh fSr.mmenr6 ndrnN Inlerc.li.n 2)

ts
{nrv SCTDF\ cD (E), Pw See (l ) above

6't-'t2
lA. I 5-lj: Pdicipate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovemerts to Reduce Ihpacs on llazel Avcnuc b€ts@n Madison
Avenue And Cunarh Doufls lrrivc /Rnadwav Sepm€ht 101

B
tnav SCTDFI cD (E), PW See (l ) above

Y$

6'1.73
3A"l 5-lo: Parlicipal€ in Fair Share Funding oflmprorrmeDts to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U,S. 50 as ao
altemerive to imD.ovcments at lhc Folsom Boulevardru.S. 50 Eatbdund RamDs Inteection fcalmns Intersection 4).

B
cD (E), PW Se(l)aborr Yes

6't-74
3A.l 5-l p: Panicipate in Fair Sharc Fonding oflmprowmcnls to Rcduce lmpads on thc Grarl Line Road/ State Roulo
l6 Intersection (Caltrans Intersection l2),

B
(Calhans
MOu/pay cD (E), PW See (l ) above

Yej

67-15
3,{.15-lq: Participate in Fair Sh6.e Fuhdang oflhprcvements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastboond U"s. 50 betrlecn
7;nfrnd.l D.na and S'!hr;.. R.',l.v.rd aFrAcrav S.rm.hl l\

B
CD (E), PW See (l ) above

67-,"6
3A I 5-l r: Panicipale in Fair Share funding of lmprovcmcnts lo Reduce lrnpacls on Frslbolnd U.S,50 bcu'ecn llaal
 v.nr. ind Fdl..m R6rileverd lFrcruav S.:"m.:nt 3\

B
(Caltrans MOIJI cD (E), Pw SE (l ) abo\.e

67-77
lA.l 5-l s: Participate in Fair Sharo Fuding of lmprovemgnb b Red{€ Impacts on Eastbound U.5. 50 bchv.cn
Folsom Boulevsrd and Phirie CiN Road (Freewav Sesmcnt 4).

B
cD (E). Pw See (l ) rbove

67-78
3A. I 5-l u. Partrcipat€ in Fajr Share Fuoding of Inlprovcments to Rcduce lnrpacts on weslbound U-S. 50 behreen
Dr';i. aih/ pn.i ,nd F^le^n R^',lav.rd /FrF.w^v S.ompht l6l

B
cD (E), Pw See{l)abov.:

Rcsolulion No, I 0069
Page 5l 016l

Page 362

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



6-t-19
3A, I i-l vi la'ticipatc in Fai. Sbare Funding of Improvemcn6 to Rcdu@ Impacts on Westbound lJ.S. 50 betr\rcn
I.lfti Avenue irnd Sonrise Roxlevard (Freb\rav Seodent I8)

B
cD (E), PW Sec (l ) aborc

Ycs

67-80
3A.l 5-l !v: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovemcnts ro Rcduce Impacti on U.S. 50 EastboundlFolsom
IJoulevard Ramo N'terse (Freewav lrcrec 4).

D
acrhrrns LlOl il crr (E), Pw See (l) above

6?-81
3A.l 5-l x: Particrpate in Fair Sharc Funding of Inp.ovenr€nts to Raduce lrnpacts on Li.S, 50 Easlbound/?rai.ie City
Rond Diver[c (FrccNev L)iverse 5)

B
fCalrans MOti) cD (E), PW See (l ) above

6?-82
34. I 5-l y: Particrpale rn Fair Sharc Funding oflmprovemenls to Reducd Inpacts on U^S. 50 E6lbound.4'rairie Ciry
Road Direct NrerEe lFrec\try Mcree 6).

B
fCahran\ N,lOtJ)

cD (F), PW See (l ) sbove

67-S3
iA. I 5-l z: Panicrpate in Fair Share F'undtng ot lmprovemenrs to Reduce hpacts on I.l,S. 50 EastbounrlPrairie City
R^.d Flv^v.r On-Ren,n td Oak Avpn,'p Par!u,v Off-Rahn Uta'la /tsr.prurv wpa\:. ll

B
fDav PFFP lee) cD (E), PW See (l ) above

Yes

67-84
3A.l 5-laa; Pafticipate in Fair Share FuDding ofLnprovemenb to Reducc lmpacis on U-S. 50 Easlbound/Oak Avenue
Pirku?v Ldon N{rrse rrreesav Mers. g\

B
cD (E), PW See (l ) above

6?-85
3A,l 5-l ddi Panicipate in Fair Share Funding oflmproverrents to RedDcc lmpacls on U-S- 50 Westbound/Ernpire

I 
^^^ 

n.,hh M..oP ,F.p.wiv Llard. ?:)
B

cD (E), P\\' Se (l ) above
Ycs

67 "86
iA I 5"1 ee; Prnrcrpatc lil Fair Share fundrng ol Improv(mcnL\ to Rcduce lrnpacLs on U.S. 50 \vcstbound/Oak Avenue u

cD (E), PW See (l ) aboye

6'7-81
lA.l 5- I tT' Paniiiparc in Fair Share Fundi[g of lmprovemenLs to Reduc. lmpacts on U"S. 50 WeslboundPrajrie C]it-v

Roi{i I don Rrmn \'t€r''e aFr.ewav l,fsrr. :}2).
B

acahrrhs VOI l) cD (E), PW See tl) aboYe

67-8S
iA I 5-l gg: Padicipale in Fair Share Funding of lmpro\emenls to Reduce Inrpacts on U,S. 50 Westbound/Pnirie Ciqy
Rord Direct Rarnn [,lerce lFr.ewav [,ler2e ]11

ts
Crlrrns MOtl) cD (E), P$' Scc(l)above

Yes

67-S9
34, I i- I hhr Particjpate in Fair Share Furding of lmprovetnents to Redue Inpacts on U,S. 50 Eattbound/Folsom
A^,,lFv,.d ni!.raa,FrAAw,rr nivFrdF ld1

B cD (E), Pw See (l ) sh)rr Yas

6'1.ln
3A.l 5- I I: l)anlcrpale rn Fair Shrre Fundjng ol lftprovemenls to Rcduce Inpacts on U,S, 50 W€stbound/H@l Avenu.
ni.F.t R,m6 V.rd. tFrcerv"r, N1pro. 1R\

ts
cD (E), PW Scc (l ) above

67-9t
lA, I 5-2a. Develop Commercial Suppon Sen,ices and I\tixcd-use Dcvelopnlcnt Concutrenl wilh ltousiilg
Devek)p'xent, and Develop and Provide Options tbr Allernaljve Transponation Modes,

t
(p!y PFrP lie

and Transit fee)

All pr,)pcni6 in the FPASP pay ail nnntrrl
'fransponrrion NlanagemcDr fr. ria CFD l8

61-92 lA. I 5-2b: Panicipate in the City-s Transportoton Syslem lvtanagement Fee Progranr.
B

cD (E), PW
,All proFdi6 in the FPASP Day

F€e viaClD l8

67-93 JA. li-2c: Participale u'ith the 50 Corridor Transpodatjon ManaSemcnt Assocaation
IJ All propenics in the FPASIT

l ranspod3lion l,lanapemcnt Fcc via CFD l8
Yes

57-91 iA. I 5-3: Pa), Full Cost of lCenlil-ied Improvenenls that Are Not Funded by rhe Ciry's Fee Program.

ts

(Cahrans MOU.
PI:FP ftC,
SCTDFI

cD (r), Pw See (i ) above

67 -95
3A,l 5-.la: The Applicant Shall Pay a faar Share o Fund the Construction ol lmprovernenls to the Sabley Str€eL/Blue
prvnF R^.d l.ip.ri.ti^s /F.l.nm lbr..{..t;^n tl

B cD (E), r\v See (l) atoYe

67-96
iA- I 5-4br "l he Applicanl Shali Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construclon ofltrrlrovernelts lo the Oak ,Arenue
P^rkrliv/Fiqr Ridrvelt Sk.ct lnie.(ecrion /Folson lnterreclion 61.

ts

{nav l't}P il-e) cD (E). PW Se. (l ) above

Rcsoluton No l00ai9
Page i-? of6l

Page 363

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



67.91
iA. I 54c: t he Appl rcant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund tlE Consruclion of lmprov.m€nts to the Esr Bid$€l I

Srrncl/anll,lrc SrrFrf hners.ti6n aFol<^'n lnlrrc..ri6h 7l
a

cD (E), Pw See (l ) above
Yes

61.98
3A,l 5.4d: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund thc Conslruction oflmprovements to the Eas! Bidwell
Srrcer/lr6n pnihr Rnr.l Inl.r*.ti^tr /Fdl{nm Ihr.ectidn 2l}

B
cD (E), P\r' Sce (l ) above

Y6

67-99
3A, I 5-4c: l hc Applicanl Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fwd lhe Construction oflmprolrmcnts lo the Serpa Way/ Iron
Point Road lnierredir)n (Fol\om lnrersecrkrn 23|

TJ
cD (t), Pw See (l ) above

67-t00
iA, I 5-41: The Applicanl Shall Pay a Fair Sh8.e to Fund the Construction oflmprovements to the Empire Ranch
Road/lron Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntenection 24).

B
fhav PFFP feel cD (ri), Prv See(l)above

67,r0t lA, l 5-49: I hc n pplicanl Shall Fund and Construct I mprovem€nts lo lhe Oak Avenle Parkway/Easton Valle,y Park$ny
lnr.R..ri^n /F6l$'n lnl.re.tinn 11\

B
aDav SCTDI-) cD (E), Prv See (l ) nbovc

Ycs

67-t02 JA, I 14r: Panrcrpatc rn Ialr Share Fundrng ol lmtrcvetnen$ to Redue lmp9cs on lhe urant Lme Road\Yhle Rock
Road lnrer(e.rinn fsacrrmanto CnilnN lnteKecrion 3\

ts
(Mv Sf:rl)Fr cD (E), PW See (l) sbove

Ycs

6?-t03
3A. I 5-4j: Panicipate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovemenB to Rqlucc lmpacts on Grant Line Road betw€en White
pMk p^,d 

"hd 
kil'f.. R.'ilpvrrd Jc..Em,nrn an,hN, R^.du,.v (eoh..r{ i-7\ cD (E), Pw See (l ) above

Yes

6?-t 04
3A.l 5-4k: Participa(e in fair Share Funding of lmprovements to ]ieduce Impacts on Crant Lrne Road beMeen Kieler
Boulevard and Jackson llighway (Sacramcnto Counry Roadway Segment E)-

B
(pay SCTDF) cD (E), PW See (l ) above

Y6

67-t05
lA. I 5-41: Participate in Fair Sharc Funding oflmprovements to Reduce lmpacts oil H@l Avenu€ betwtrn Curagh
DownsnrivertrdllS SOWestlnDndRamma.qscrarnef,toCounNRdaduevSeomentst2-li\

ts

rbrv SCTDFI cD (E), PW Sce (l ) above

61-106
3A,! 5-4m: Pa.ticipate in Fair Share Fuhding oflmprovcnent$ to Redue
l-ine Road and Prairie CiN Rord asscmmento Coun& RMdwav Seoment

Impacts on White RNk Road bet\"en Crant
22\. (Dav SCTDFI cD (E), PW See (1 ) abolr Yes

6't-t07
3A,l 5-4n: Panicipatc in ljair Share Funding oflmprcv€nmts to Reiuce Imprcts on whitg Rock Road b€ts,een
Fn6ir. P.n.h P^ad .nn aaK^h ar^{(iid p^.d aqa.dfr.hr^ C^rhh, Q^adw,v S.ohFnt X\

B
cD (E), PW See(l)aborr Ycs

67- 108
3A..1 5-40: Parlrc jpate iD Farr Sharc Funding ol lmprovemcnts to Reduce lilpacb on the lvhrte Rock Road/cffion
ardr<ih' R^5d Inlrr<ri;dh /El Ddnd^ C^rntu ll

B
cD (E), Pw S* (l ) abovc

Yc5

67-t09 3A. I 5-4p: Participale in fair Share Funding oflmprov€ments lo Reduco lmpacts on de l.leel Avenue/u.S. 50
lvesthnxnd R.mns rnrcrsmrion lcrltrrnc Intcrscctinn l)

B
{nav SCTnF} cD (E), PW See (l ) above

Yes

67-l l0 34,l 5-4q: Participale in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on ELltbound US 50 bels€en
Zinfandel Drive and Sunris Boulevard (F edrvay Scgmcnt l),

I
(pay SCTDF)

Capilol
Soudreasl See (l ) above

6?.I t
3A. I 5-4r Partioipatc in Fair Sharc Funding of lmprovdrents to Rcduce lmpacts on Easlbound US 50 b€hlten Rtncho
Cordova Parkw"y and lluel Avonue (Frrcway Scgment 3).

B
(pat,SCTDr)

Capilol
Southeast

Conncctor IPA
See (l ) abo\€

Yes

61"1t2
3A. l5-4sr Paniciparc in Fair Share Funding oflmprovemenls to Reduce Impacls on Eastbound US 50 betqren Folsonl
Boulevard and Prairic City Road (Frccway Segment 5).

B
(pay SCIDF)

Calitol
Southeat SF (l ) above

Ys

6?-i l l 34, I 54t: Panicjpate in Fair Sbare Funding of Improvemenb to Reducc lmpoct$ on Eastbound US 50 behv€cn Pmirie
City Road ard Oak Avenue ParkMy (Fr@rvry Segmetrt 6),

B
(pav

PFFPllnlcrchange
fee)

cD (E), Pw See (l) abo\e

Yes

Resolution No. 10069

Page 53 ol6l

Page 364

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



6't.|4
3A. I 54u: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovemenr ro Reduce lmpacts on the U.S" 50 E6tbound / Prairie
City Road Slip Ranrp Merge (Freewav ttergc 6).

B
(pay PFFP fee)

cD (E), PW See (l ) above
Yes

67-r I 5
3A.l 5-4v: Panicipatc in Fai. Share Fundrng oflhproverhenLs to Rcduce Inpacrs on the U,S. 50 Edlbound / Prairie
Citu Road Flvover On RsmD to Oak Avcnue Parkwav OifRamD Weave (Freewav Weave 7)

B
lmv PFFP fee) cD (E), PW See (l) above

Yes

67.r r 6
lA,l 5-4w: Pan,cipsIe in Fair Share Funding ot lmproyemenls to Rcduce lmpacb on U,S. 50 E6tbound / Ook Avcnuc
p'Lwrv f 

^b^ 
pamn Vlp.m /F.rpNev MFrd. t\

B
cD (E), PW S*(l)abovc YS

6',t.ll? JA. l)-4X: Parnclpale rn larr 5h3re lundlng ol lmprovcmants to xedu@ lmpacls on u,5. )0 wstbuhd / Emprre
Rrnch Road LmD R{mh lvlerr€ (Fre€i\a! N,lerce 27\

ts
(mv FFFP fen\ cD (D), Pw Se (l ) abovo

Ycs

67,1 I 8
3A,l 5-4y: Participste in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Rcduce Impacts on U,S. 50 Westbound / F.airje City
Rdd Lmb Ramo Merpe aFreewav l4erae 35)

B
fnav PFFP fee) cD (E), Pw See (l ) above

Yes

67-|9 wlESPAMjligationilteasure4.l6.l: PanicipateirFairSha.eFundingofmodificationofthclronPointRoad/Enst
Bidft ll Street Intesecrion

I
(oav PFFP fe€) cD (E), Pw Sce (l ) above

Yes

61-120 Measure to
cD (E), PW Sce (i ) above

includthg the otT-site swer trunk main, the
Aldcr Crcek Parkway sewer lift stalion and
forced main to seRe this suMivision have

Yes

67-t2t 3A,l 6-l: Submit ProofofAdequatr On- af,d OfLShc Wrorervater Conveyahce Facilitis and Implement On- and OII-
Site InfiGtructure Senice Systems or Ensure That Adequate Fjnatrcing ls Secured

lvt, B CD, PW
constructed by the FPA landoMers

haYe been and by

67-122 lAl I 6-.1: Demonslralc Adcquate SRWTP Wr$tewater Treetmcnt Capacity i!I, B CD, PW

Thc Cify obtained a letter liom Regional
San nhich provido verification that lhere
is adequate capacity in lhe cxisting
Regional San conveyance and featment
system to accomnodate ihe cntirc Folsom
Pla[ Aren at buildout. Confirmation fronl
Regional San wN rcquired because the
Folsom Plan Ara is seped by the existing
Regional San I-itl Statior 0n lftrn Point
Road. The City SeNrr Lift Slalion and
Forced Main rvhich connects lo the
Regional San Lift Srarion has ben
accepted by th€ Ci9- and i! cunenlly jn

Yes

lyater Sunoly

67-t?3 3A.l 8. I : Subrnir Prool olSrrfacc watcr Srpply Availabilit), tu, g CD, PW
I he olwer/applr@nt i!s conskucled lhe
n...((,N ihir,(kr'.n'.. rd hr^r,idF n.,.hlA

Ys

Resolurion No. I 0069

I'agc 54 ol6l

Page 365

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



tr€ter to thesuMivision. The potable
Phde I E?ter infrstruclure for the
Folsom Plsn Area hes bsn reviewed,
approved and accepted by the Cit)' and is
cilEenrlv in.mraii.n

Mter
sne has br,cn reviewed, Yes

3A.l 8"2a: Subnit ProofotAdequale Off-SiE Water Conveyance Facilities and Inrplement Off-Site lnfrstructure
Sefrice Syslem or Ensurc That Adequale Financing ls Secured.

oppro\rd and ac@pred by tE Ciry and is
67-124 M,B CD, PW tn opemtion. In addition, the City

that the omsile potable water
infmslruclure is adequate to Frye thc

61-t25

AIR-l -Land: Implement Elst Sacrflmento Regional Aggregate lvlining Truck lvlanagcmenl Plan or Olher M€sures to
Reducc Exposure ot-Sensirire Receptors to Ope6tional Emissions oIToxic Air Conknrinanb fronl Quarry Truci(
Tralfic. tvt CD

'I he osrcrrappliBfi is a panicipant in rhe
Truck Management Plan at such lime lhere
is traffic generated fron ihe l'uure quaris
south dfiha Fdkon ll6n Arce

Yes

67-126 NOISE-l -Land: lmplcmcnt East Sacramenlo Regional Aggregate 14ining TNck l\4anagcmcnl Plan or other lvteasures
to Reduce Exposure ofSehsitive Receptors lo Operalion6l Noise from Quarry Truck Trafiic.

N{ CD

The o$1te/apljlicant is a panicip0nt in the
T.uck Managenent Plan at such time lhrrc
is lraffic gcneEaed from rhe tirtre quafties
sou$ ofihe Folsom Plrn ArPa

Yes

68.
Sneclfic Plqr (FPASn Table 2 Below dcsqibcs the mitisation measures from lhe Backbone MND (Decembcr 2014) lvllvfRP

Tsble 2,
Backbone MND i,litigalion ill€asures.A,pplieble (o thc lvlangini Ranch Phrse 2 Tentative Subdiyision Mrp Projcct.*

i0 Beckfrna Infrastru.rure Proiect The MNI RP lor the Backbor,e Infrestructure Proiect is included as Aftachment 20.

Condition I\4itigefion lveasures Aplli.{blc to lhc Projcct Timing Rcsponsiblc
Commcnts

Condilion

are no

68-t
Backbone il,tND I'titigition iveasure 1-l Design ebove g.ound pump slclion and $torage lank tacililies to redue yisual

imp3cts, CD, EWR
requ;red to be @nstruct€d in ivlangiii
Ranch Phdsc 2

6S-2
Backbone N'ND i\4 itigelion Measure I-2: I)evalop and inrplement a landscaping plan lor pump statioo and storagc hnli
facilities ro reduce visual impacrs- CD, BWR

There are no above ground facililies
required to be constructcd in lvlangini
Ranclr I'hoc 2

Resolution No- 10069
Page 55 of6l

Page 366

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



68-l

Backbone MND l,litigalion N,leasure lll-l I Prepare and lmplement NOX Reducrion Plan

c,c CD
SMAQMD

(2) Th€ Ciry" ard irs Envimnmeotal
Con)pliance Consultant (Helix) have
rcvicwed all M)!tRP conditiors aild
verilied cornpliance wilh this iUitigarion
Mcasute Compliane was verified prior to
comdcnccm€nt of grading and
conskuction in Spring of20l9,
Comnlixh.e hhlA;r nn fi1. u,;th rhF citu

Yes

684 Backbone \,{ND Mitigation IUssure III-2: Pay OfEritc lvlitigatjon Fee lo SN,IAQMD lo offst NOX Emissiohs
Cmerated bv Consruclion- G.C CD

SMAOMD
See (2) above

6g-5 N{easure ll Iftplch?nl to (?) above

68,6 lmplement
G.C CD

68-7
Backbone MND lt'litigalion N'tcasurc lV-2: Implemenl Conditions ol rhe Biological Opinion (BO) lor Federally Lisrcd
Vcrnrl Ponl Inv.dsbmhr\ c,c ct)

USFWS
See (2) above Ycs

68-3
Baokbone lvlND N4itigation i!,lesur€ lV-3: Imf,l$rncnr Condirions ofdrc Biological Opirion for lmpacts on Valley
ElderberN I onehorn B.rtle c,c CD

USFWS
See (2) sbove Y$

68-9
Backbof,e MND Mitigalion lvlasuG lV"4: Weslem Spadefoot l osd

G,C
CD See (2) above Yes

68-r0
Eackbone MND Mitigation Vleasure IV-5: Wcstem Pond lunle

G,C
CD

cnFw
:Sec (2) above Y€s

6E-tl Backbone MND Mitigation N{easure lV-7: Tricolored Blackbird G,C CD
CDFW

SF (2) above ]'s

68-t4 Backbono MND Mitigatior lvt@silre lV-8: Nsting Raplors CD
a'nFw

Se (2) above

68-t5
Backbone lvlND Mitigalion N4easure lV-9: Neslang Sp€cial Status Birds and Migrarory Birds CD

CDFW
Sce (2) above Y€s

6S- l6 Backbonc it{ND Mirigarion lvleasure lV-10: Specialstatus Bats
CD

CDFW
See (2) dbove Yes

6ti" I 7
dackbone MND Mrtigauon lvleasxre lV-lf: lmplernenl S*liotr 1602 M6rer SFsmbed Altcrahon Agreement

G.C CD
CDI'Vv'

See (2) abort Yes

68-t8
Baokbone MND Mitigation Measure lv-i3: Coiduct Surveys ro ldentifo and lvlap Vallcl'Nedlegrass Cr6slud;
Imolemeill /\voidrnce an.l N{inimiTatidn N{€arrre\ 6. Cnmmnelon, Mitipation ifnece-ssa*

CD See (2) above Yes

R6olulion No, 10069
Poge 56 of6 I

Page 367

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



68-t 9
Backbone MND Mitrgarion l{e6ure l\LI4: Ssure Amended Clean Water Act Section 404 lemit and Serion 401

Permit and lmFlement AII Pemit Conditions; Ensure No Net L,oss of Functions ofwetlands, Olher waters of the
U,S.- and Waters ol the Slate

G,t,c CD
USACE

See (2) above Ycs

68-20

Brckbone MND Mitigation N'lssure Iv-l 5: Conduct Tr@ Suftey, Prepare and Implemenl ao Oak Woodland
Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trs Removed, and Inlplemeot M€sur$ to Avoid and tvlininia lndircci
Impacts on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habiht Retiincd On-Site,

c,l,c CD, PW

Seo (2) $ove Ys

68-21 Backbone MND Miligation Masurc lV-l l: American Badger G,C cl)
cllrw

Sce (2) above

6a-22 Backbone MND Mitigation Me&sure V-l: Comply with the applicable proedurs in.tlE FAPA and implementstion
of amlicable hrsroric mM! tresnnent oliinr G,C

CD
1$nCr

bcclJrniov! Ycs

68.23
Backbone MND Mrtagaton Mqsure V-2: Conduct CoNmclion Penonnel Education, Conduct On-Sile i\,lontroring
ifRequjred, Stop Work ifCultural Resources are Discolered, Ass$ lho Significance ofthe Find, and Perfom
Trealment dr Avoidrn(:e ,( Reouired

G,C
CD

USACE

Sec (2) above Yes

68-24
Backbone lvtND rvliligatio[ Masur€ V-3: Suspend CroDd-Disturbing Acrivities ifHuman Remains are

EncounE ed and comply with Calilomis Heallh and Safety Code Prtredures.
OG

CD
Sacnmcnto

County
Cororer
Native

American
Hcrhagc

Cofrhi$inn

See (2) aboro Ycl

68-25
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure YI-l: Piepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report fEr CBC Requiremenb and

lmplement Apf,ropriatc Rccomnendations" G,C CD
EWR

Sec (2) above Ycs

Rr.!bn. WD Miio'in MM\"r. Vl-i M.n;lnr Finhri,^rl ir,rino Frnhh6\,ino A.ri,ii.q na aT)

68-27
Backbonc MND lvtitigarion Measure Vl-5(a): Prepare and lmplcmert lh€ Appropriale OFding ?nd g.osion Cootrol
Plan" c

see (z) above Yes

68-28
Measure c

68-29

Backbone IVIND Mitication Medure lX-l: Acquire Appropriate Regulitory P.mits and Prepari and Implemert
SWPIP and BMPs.

G

uD {t .)

Centml Vailey
Reg, Waler

Quality
Conlrol

See (2) above Yes

Resolution No. 1006,
lage 57 of6l

Page 368

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



llNrd.
ritrgc

6S-30 Backbone lvlND lvlitigalion N4easure VII-l: Creenhouse Gas Emissioos
Poor lo

relmsing RFB ro SMAQMI)
See (2) above

cs
a

68-1?
M€sure Highf,iy 50 water

68-31 Wflter cD (ii) S@ (2) sbovc
68-34 UD (E} Se t2) above
58-15 Wator cD l!:) See (2) abovc
68-:]t5 See (2) above

69. Revised Prcposed Oll:Sile Wqtet Fsciliu Allernalive Miligalior Monitothtg Reportirg Progrun (MMRP) Ior the Folsom
rhe Revised Water Altemarive (November 201

Pl o n A re s Sp ecirtc PInn ( FPA S P). T able 3 belolv describes the
.mitigation memures from 2) MMRP.

Teble 3.

Facilia Altei&iive is included as Arbchmenr 2l

Condilion iUitigalion lvl$surcs Apl,llcable lo the Project Timing

69-r 3B.l-2ar Enhahce Exterior A,ppmmnce cf Sl.uctural Flciliries, G,B

Comments

did [ot construcl lhe

CD

pr€viou$ly contenplatcd off-site w"tcr syrtem (o serve the FPA. Inslmd,
thc FPA landoM€rs @ntributed funding to consefrc 20% ofthe existing
potable water being utilizcd in the City, This conseryation ellb( has b&n
compieled and vsljdated in the Sacrarnento Couoty court sysre,r, and wjll
serve the FPA throughout buildoul The following mitigation meauro
\vere related to thc previousiy contcmplaled off-site water ryrlem to be
conslrucled to sryc the FPA and tlrcrefore do not apply to lhis

38. l-2h' Prenare I -ildrcAnin. Plan

69-3 3B-l-3e: Conlormance to Constrrchon Lichiiho stindrrds
69-r 3B-I-fb prcnd.!andSxbrnll'a l.irhrinF illr{Er Fldn (; .4

69-5 3B,2-la: Dcvelop and lmplerrent a Construction NOX Reduc.ion PIan. G,C CD
sMAOt!fi) see (3) above

Yes

69-o fB 2-l c: Iftnlement Fueilive f)u\t Cotrhnl lllfasDres and a Prniculnte il'hner

Rcsolotion No. I0069
Prge 58 of6l

Page 369

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



Monitorins Program durine Construction-

69-1 lB.2'la: cile PoDp Siting Buffere Away fronr ScNitive Rcoeptors. C,B co
SMAOMD See (3) aborc Yes

6t)-8
38.2-3b: Conduct Projecllevel DPIVI Scrcening and lmplelnenl Mealures to Rcducc
Annual DPlvl to As4btsbls Ciincantmtid* c,B CD

SMAf'MD Se€ (3) above Ycs

{rgq
69-9 38,4-la: lmplc,ncnt CHG Reducrion kleasures during Constntclion, CD

lMAfrt\rn Sec (3) above

69- l0 lB.4- I b Prepare and lryrplcmenr an O,I-sitc Water Facililics ClinEte Action Plan. G,B ct)
SMAO\,D Sec (J) above

69,11 34,5-la: Comply with tlE Progralnmatic Agrcemcnt. c (iD (r,
I 

'SACF]

See (3) ebov? Ycs

69-12
3A.i-l b: Per{bm ar lnventory and Evaluation ofCulrural Rsources fb. rhe Califoroia
Register ofHistoric Placs, Minimize orAvoid Danlage or Dstrudion, 6nd Po.forn
Trealmenl Where Drmsre 6r Desrrx.rion Crnnnr l* avnid.d

B,C ct) Sca (3) above
Yes

69.t 3

3,{.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Educalion, Cond{ct On-Si(e Monitoring if
Required, Shp work ifCullural Repurces are Discovered, Assess the Significance of
the Find, and Perfom Treatmeir or Avoidance as Recuired,

G,C CD
USACE Se (3) above

69-14
lA,J'3; Suspend Ground-Distu.bing Activilias illlamai Remains are Encoilntcred and
Cdnblv rvilh €alifmid ll6lih nD{l glfrN.c&le Prnccdrrres. c CD

IIR,G See (3) sbovc Yes

iircnH and P! R6ource

69-15
38.7-10: Prcparc Gcolechnical Repon(s) for the R€viscd Protos{tt Off.$itc:lvater
licilitifr enrl lhnl.n.il S.rxrlFd l{B(sr..

englneetlng
CD Sce (3) above

YeJ

69-l 6
38.7-l b: lncorporare Pipelinc Failure Contingcncy M@sures lnlo Final PjFBline
frsicn.

englncerjng
CD

See (3) above Y*

69-t7 iB,7-1: lmplemsnt Corrosion Prolcction lt4easursu
engnffnng

CD
See (3) above Yes

69-r8
itl.7-5: Conilucl Cqnstruotion Personnel Ed0cation, Stop Work ifPal€ontological
Resources are Discov€red, Assc$ the Signilican@ ot'the Find, and Prepare and
lmnlement a R..^v.n, pl,n r< n.fi,iir.d

c CD
liee (l) above

Hrards atrd Haardous lvfalcrials

69-t9 -!B,d-la: Iranspo(Store,andHandleConstruction"RclatedHaardousl4aierialsin
Comoliance wrh Relevant Resulations and Cuidelines. c,c cI) See (3) above

69-)O 38.8-l b: PrcDare and lmDlemeDt a Hazardous Materials Manarement Plan, GC CD S€e r3l abov.
6S-?l 38,8-5a: Conduct Phese I Environmental Site Assessment tbr Selccted Alienmenr. G.C CD SE (3) above
6S-)) 3B.E-5b: Dcvelop and lmplement I Rcmediation Plan, G.C CD Sce {3) obore
6q-)1 3B 8-7d: KeeD Construction Area Clear ofCombustible Materiflls. CD ft (3) abovc

Resolution No. 10069
Page 59 of6l

Page 370

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



lB 8-Th provi.le Acce(qibl. Firc Sonnre\qi.h F:.,,inmprt CD Scc (3) ahove

Hydrology atrd Waler Quality

69-25
lB19-l a: Acquirc Appropriate Regulator) Pemirs and Prepare and lnplemenl SWPPF
and tl14Ps.

ct)
cvRwoR

ls (3) 8bov6

69-26 JR.9'l b: Properly Disposc of l.lydroslahc Test Water and Construction Dewat€rarg iI
Acco.dance wilh the Central Vallev Reeional Watgr Oualitv Con(ol Boord.

G,C
CD

cvRwoB
See (3) abovc Yes

69-21 38.9-3a: Prepare and Implenent Drainage Plu(s) for Structural Facilitics, c,c CD
CVRWOB

See (3) above

69-28 JB.9-Jb: Ensure thc Provision ofSurlicicnt Outlet Protection 0nd On-sitc Containment.
See (-1)

69-29 c CD

59-30 lB. I l -l b: )vlinimize Noise from Consruction Equipmenr and Sraging, c CD See (3) qkjve

69-31 3B,i l-lc: Mdimiz€ the UseofNoise Bafircrs" o,c CD See (l) above Yes

69-32 iB,i l.l d: Prchibit NoD-Essential Noi$ Sourc6 During Construction, G,C CD Se (3) above Ys

69-ll
J8. I l -l e: ivlonrtor Construouon Nolse and Provide a M*hanism tor Filing Nojp
Con)plain$- CD

See (3) above Ycs

69-34 38.l l-3: lmplement Operational Nois ivlinimiation Nreasurd,.
rngrn&flog

CD
S* (l) above Yes

I
69-3i lvl..sure i.l4- la.

69-36 ^:
Control Plan.

Yes
CD Se (3) above

c.c CD Sec (3) above

69-11 38,1 5-l u: As$ss Pre-Off-site Walcr |-acilities RoadBav Conditions. G,C CD Sec (3) abov€ Yes

69-3S :iB.l6-3a: Mini,nie Utilit-v Conllicrs by fmplenEnring an Underground ScD.'ices Alen. G,C CD se9 (3) ahove Yes

69..19
.lB.l6-jb: Coordanate wrlh Ulrlny ltovnlcrs and Implen€nt Appropilote lnslallataon
\'lcihods tc lvlintrnize Potcnlial Utiliry SeRi(e DisruDtions, CD

See (3) above Yes

69-40 3B.l 7-la: Inrplarnen( Con-rtlilition Dcwa{cring Best Managemcnt Praclices.
cl)

CDFIV ot See (i) abovc
Yes

ResolutionNo 10069
l'age 60 of6l

Page 371

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



69"4t lB,l7-lb: lmplenenl a De\\"tering Discharge Monitoring Progm. G,C
CD

CDFW or
cvRwdB

Sw (3) above
Yes

69-42
3A.l 8-l: Subnit ProofofSurface Water Supply Availability, M,B CD, PW See (3) above

Ys

69-43

lA.l 8-2a: Subnril ProofolAdequate OD:Site Water Conv€yancc F{cilities and
lmplem@t Off-Site Inffrsructure Sedice Systcm or Ensurc Thar Adequate Financirg
ls Secured.

M,B CD, PW Sec (3) above

Y6

70.

I he Owner/Appli@nt acknowledgs thal the Slate Bdopted amendrnenrs to Section
65850 ofthe Califomia Governrnent Code (specifially Sstion 65850(9)). effcctive
January l, 201 8, to allow for the implemcntation of inclusionary hosing rcquiremehts
in residenlial r€nttl units, upon adoptjon ofan ordinm€ by the City. Under the Fi6t
Amended and R.slared Tier I Development Agreement, the Cilv v6ted the
Owner/Applioant's rights in lhc affordablc housing prorisions conhined io the City's
lhen-existingHousingElcmcntandMunicipalCodeuntilJanuaryl,2020. lnrheevmt
lhe City amends ils Inclu$ionary Housing Ordinance aftcr.lanusry 1,2020 with respect
to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), the Prcjecl shall b€ subject ro such
amendmenls should anv rcsidential rental Droiect h€ Drooosed within the Proiect

OG CD

Thc o*rerlapplicanl has acknowledged that they are currently $ubiect ro
the inclusionary housing requiremenb in residential .etrtal unils and
further acknowledgcd $ar they tviJl be subject to any amendmerts b the
FlvlC-Housing Element at such time amendnEhts are made afterJanuury
t,202tJ-

Y6

Resolurion No. 10069
Page 6l of6l

Page 372

07/28/2020; Item No.12.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

The Human Resources Director recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10503 - A Resolution Authorizing Adoption of an Addendum to the Memorandum of
Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Officers Association.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

FPOA represents 98 employees in the Safety and Miscellaneous category that includes Police
Officers, Corporals, Sergeants, Dispatchers, Records Clerks and others. It represents

employees whose base salaries total over $7.8 million.

The existing Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Folsom and the FPOA does

not address issues that are due to recent federal legislation and the COVID-I9 pandemic. The
parties discussed approaches to these issues and a tentative agreement was made on July 16,

2020.

The Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is being presented to the City
Council on July 28,2020 for consideration and approval.

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10503 - A Resolution Authorizing Adoption of
an Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding between
the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Officers Association
(FPOA)

F'ROM: City Manager's Office and Human Resources Department

Page 373

07/28/2020; Item No.13.



POLICY / RIiI,E,

Government Code Title 1, Division 4, Chapter l0 commonly known as the Meyers-Milias-
Brown Act requires that representatives of the Governing Body of a public agency shall meet

and confer in good faith regarding wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment
with representatives of recognized employee organizations. Both parties shall endeavor to
reach a tentative agreement within the scope of representation, and, if a tentative agreement is
reached and ratified by the respective parties, they shall prepare a written memorandum of
understanding.

ANALYSIS / FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Addendum grants employees in the FPOA bargaining unit a Childcare Leave Program
(CLP) of up to 480 hours. This program is for the sole purpose of caring for their children
(under age 14) because of their school being closed for COVID-l9 reasons or their childcare
provider is unavailable due to COVID-l9 reasons.

Employees shall remain exempt from all provisions of the Family First Coronavirus Response

Act.

CLP leave shall be paid based on 100% of the employee's regular pay.

The CLP leave can be used before an employee utilizes any other paid leave benefit provided
by the City, requires proof of need and search for childcare services.

CLP leave shall not have any cash-out value, there is no use at the time of separation of
employment, and it cannot be donated to catastrophic leave or transferred to another employee
for any reason.

It is recognized that not all eligible employees can take childcare leave at the same time and

that the City has the right to approve such requests. Leaves are also limited to no more than
l5o/o of a shift.

The CLP will have a fiscal impact on the 2020-2021budget as it can be expected that some

employees on CLP leave will be replaced and that will be done using overtime. Cost will be

determined based on how many employees need to be replaced and for how long. It will allow
the employees to carry over their regular accrued leave time to some future period and may
have an impact at that time.

The Addendum shall sunset upon the termination of the State of Emergency regarding the
coronavirus.

Page 374

07/28/2020; Item No.13.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10503 - A Resolution Authorizing Adoption of an Addendum to the
Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police
Officers Association (FPOA).

2. Proposed Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of
Folsom and the Folsom Police Officers Association.

Submitted,

James Francis,
Asst. City ManagerlDirector of Human Resources

Page 375

07/28/2020; Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10503 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF AN
ADDENDUM TO THE MEMORANDUM OF'UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
CITY OF FOLSOM AND THE FOLSOM POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION
(F'POA)

Page 376

07/28/2020; Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10503

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF AN ADDENDUM TO THE
MEMORANDUM OF'UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF'F'OLSOM
AND THE FOLSOM POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION (FPOA)

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Officers Association have
reached an agreement to amend the existing Memorandum of Understanding regarding
certain terms and conditions of employment:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the
Folsom Police Officers Association is hereby approved, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute said Addendum to the Memorandum of
Understanding on behalf of the City of Folsom.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July 2020by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No, 10503

Page I of I

Page 377

07/28/2020; Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 2

Proposed Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding
between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Officers
Association

Page 378

07/28/2020; Item No.13.



Attachment 2

AMENDMENT

TO

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BEWEEN

CITY OF FOLSOM

AND

FOLSOM POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

COVERING ALL EMPLOYEES IN THE

POLICE BARGAINING UNIT

This Amendment amends the March 1,2019 through December 31,2021 Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Officers Association

Ghildcare Leave Program

A. Proqram

Subiect to the eliqibilitv requirements set forth in Section B below:

1. Employees will be granted up to 480 hours of Childcare Leave for the sole purpose of caring
for their children because of their school being closed for COVID-19 reasons or their childcare
provider is unavailable due to COVID-19 reasons.

2, lf an employee uses up their 480 hours of Childcare Leave, they may use their annual leave
and their sick leave to extend their leave under this program.

3. At the employee's discretion, if an employee uses all their annual leave and sick leave, they
may be advanced up to one calendar years' worth of their annual leave accrual. Such
advance shall be paid back on a schedule that reduces future accruals by 50% until paid in

full.

B. Eliqibilitv

t. Employees must be current (as of July 1 ,2020) members of the Folsom Police Bargaining
Unit.

2. Employees shall not be covered under the City's Emergency Leave Program.
3. Employees shall remain exempt from all provisions of the Family First Coronavirus Response

Act (FFCRA).
4. The employee must not be in a training status at the time of using the Childcare Leave.

Employees on probation may be subject to having their probation extended.
5. Employee must be the parent, or legal guardian, of the child being cared for.
6. Children being cared for must be less than 14 years of age or less than 18 years of age if they

have a documented special need.
7. The Childcare Leave program is intended to be the alternative of last choice, not the first

choice for childcare. Therefore, the employee must be the last option for providing the
necessary care and must provide documentation prior to approval and periodically of school

Page 379

07/28/2020; Item No.13.



closures, unavailability of normal providers, efforts to secure childcare services, and notices of
placement on a childcare waiting list.

C. Administration

1. When an employee is on Childcare Leave, they will be paid 100o/o of their regular pay as
calculated when using annual leave.

2. Time may be taken intermittently.
3. Leave must be approved, in advance if practical by the Police Chief or designee, and by the HR

Director or designee.
4. No more than 1 5o/o of a shift (by program area or division) or a minimum of one per shift shall

be granted leave for this purpose at any time. Exceptions to this may be granted by the Police
Chief.

5. lt is recognized that not all eligible employees can take childcare leave at the same time and
that it is the City's absolute right to decide on whether to approve childcare leave requests. ln
doing so, the City may consider, but not limited to, the following: seniority, specialwork skills
and abilities, program coverage, status of other family members/parent employed with the City,
emergency needs of the City, budgetary considerations, any special needs of the children
being cared for, and the status of other family members in the home.

6. Any approved retroactive replacement of annual leave used for childcare since March 4 shall
count towards the 480 hours of paid leave time, at the employee's discretion.

7. Employee will continue to accrue annual leave while using Childcare Leave.
8. Childcare Leave time cannot be carried over beyond the sunset date, has no cash value and

cannot be cashed out at any time, and cannot be donated to another employee,
9. An employee on Childcare Leave may be called in to work, at the discretion of the Police Chief,

at any time and, therefore, must have an emergency plan for childcare that will to enable them
to be at work within an hour.

10. All provisions for filing grievances shall be waived for any decision made or action taken by the
City for the purpose of administering this program, Article Xl of the 2019-2022 Memorandum of
Understanding between the FPOA and the City of Folsom shall not be applicable to this
Amendment.

11.This Amendment shall sunset upon the termination of the State's COVID-19 State of
Emergency, the Order of the Sacramento County Health Officer, and the Order of the Folsom

City Manager, whichever comes first.

Gitv of Folsom Folsom Police Officers Association

Date: Date:

Page 380

07/28/2020; Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends, that the City Council review the attached Report of utilities delinquencies,
hold a public hearing on the Report, accept any oral or written public comment, and adopt
ResolutionNo. 10484 - A Resolution of the City Council ofthe City of Folsom Approving and
Confirming the Report of Delinquent Utilities Charges and Requesting Sacramento County to
Collect such Charges on the Tax Roll.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City provides various utilities services to properties throughout the City, including sewer,
water, and garbage services, for which the City charges a fee for service. While most accounts
within the City are current, there are some delinquent utilities accounts. A Delinquent Utilities
Charge Report ("Report") speci$ing the delinquency by parcel number and type of property
is attached showing delinquencies totaling approximately $24,100.

Following notice and a public hearing, the City Council may pass a resolution,by at least a
two-thirds vote, requesting that the County Auditor/Tax Collector transfer the City's
delinquent utilities charges to the property tax roll for collection with property taxes.

Despite some delinquencies, the City has had remarkable success in utility collections. Utility
billing collections average $47,650,000 annually. These collections include water, east area

water surcharge, Folsom plan area water surcharge, city sewer, county sewer, solid waste

1

MEETING DATE: 7t2812020

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10484- A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Folsom Approving and Confirming the Report of
Delinquent Utilities Charges and Requesting Sacramento County
to Collect such charges on the Tax Roll

FROM: Finance Department

Page 381

07/28/2020; Item No.14.



services, deposits, and penalties. The total utility delinquency amount is approximately

$219,200. This figure is different from the open account delinquency amount because it
includes all open and closed accounts for Residential and Non-Residential delinquencies over
the years. The City has a total of 26,579 open accounts. The total number of delinquent open

accounts is 158. The delinquency dollar amount represents a0.46o/o utility delinquency rate for
the City. In2004 the City's delinquency rate was at I6%o.The current delinquency rate reflects
the success of the City's collection efforts and delinquency program. The City only liens the
Residential accounts. The lien process is only one of the many tools available to the City to
collect delinquencies. Other tools available to the City include service disconnection or
discontinuation, security deposits, voluntary compliance through payment request letters and,

if appropriate, filing suit to collect amounts due.

POLICY / RULE

Folsom Municipal Code and state law provide that, following notice and apublic hearing, the
City Council may adopt a resolution transferring delinquent utilities charges to the County tax
roll for collection with property taxes. (Cal. Gov't Code 25831,38790.1; Cal. Health and

Safety Code $$ 5470 et seq.; Folsom Municipal Code Chapters 3.20 (collection of municipal
service charges generally) 13.12 (collection of sewer charges). The resolution authorizing the
transfer must be passed by the City Council by a two-thirds vote. (Cal. Health & Safety Code

$ s473).

ANALYSIS

The City provides sewer, water, and garbage services to properties within the City, for which
it charges the users. While the vast majority of accounts throughout the City are current, there
are some accounts that are more than 60 days delinquent in payment and appropriate for
transfer to the County tax roll for collection. The total amount of these delinquent accounts is
approximately $24,100, as indicated on the attached Report. The Report captures delinquent
accounts of $500.00 or greater. While a single $500.00 delinquency certainly does not make
a significant financial impact on the City, when added together, the aggregate of all accounts
greater than $500.00 is a sizeable figure.

State law authorizes the City Council, by resolution adopted by at least a two-thirds vote, to
request that the County Auditor/Tax Collector transfer these delinquent amounts to the
property tax roll for collection with general property taxes. Prior notice of the hearing is to be
mailed to the property owners not less than ten days before the hearing. (Cal. Gov't Code $$
38790.1,2583I). Notice is also to be published in a newspaper of general circulation for two
consecutive weeks prior to the hearing. (Cal. Health & Safety Code $ 5473.1; Cal. Gov't Code

$ 6066). City staff has satisfied these notice requirements by mailing notice to affected
property owners on June I0,2020 and June 29,2020. A public hearing notice was published
in the Folsom Telegraph on July 9,2020 and July 16,2020.

2
Page 382

07/28/2020; Item No.14.



Following a public hearing, the City Council has discretion to adopt the Report as presented,

modiff the Report, or decline to adopt the Report. However, if the City Council finds that
valid protests are made by the owners of a majority of separate parcels of property described
in the Report, the Council may not adopt the Report and may not transfer the delinquencies to
the tax roll. (Cal. Health & Safety Code $ 5473.2). Upon passage of the resolution confirming
the Report of delinquencies, as presented, or modified, the Finance Department will transmit
the Report to the Auditor/Tax Collector for placement of the charges on the tax rolls for
collection with property taxes. County staff has advised City staff that in order to have the
matters placed on the tax roll for this year, the Report must be transmitted to the County no
later thanAugust 3, 2020.

The County participates in the "Teeter" plan. Under the Teeter plan, the County has the option
of 'opurchasing" the City's delinquent accounts from the City. The County would then collect
the delinquencies through the tax roll, along with any interest andlor penalties. Based on
discussion with County staff, City staff expects that the County will purchase these delinquent
accounts at this time, thereby expediting payment to the City. However, the decision to
purchase the accounts is made following submission of the data to the County. If the County
chooses to purchase these accounts under the Teeter plan, the County will advance the funds
for the delinquencies to the City now, less an administrative flat fee of approximately $50.00
plus a $.60 per item fee. The total charge for this service will amount to an estimated $200.00.
Should the County decline to purchase the delinquent accounts, in whole or in part, the City
would be paid after payment is made by the taxpayer through the property tax rolls. After the
City's Report of delinquencies is transferred to the County, the County will advise the City
whether it will purchase the accounts and submit payment to the City now. In either event,
transferring the delinquencies to the tax rolls increases the likelihood of the City receiving
payment on the delinquent accounts. A comparison of the last three years is as follows:

June 30
2017

June 30
2018

June 30
2019

June 30
2020

Active
Accounts

Delinquent
Accounts

Percent

245

1.03o/o

469

1.960/0

422

t.700/o

158

0.59%

23,866 23,976 24,882 26,579

TotalAmount
of $329,392 $342,000 s345,000 $219,200

Delinquencies

Total Percent 0.72o/o 0.72o/o O.72% 0.46%

J
Page 383

07/28/2020; Item No.14.



TotalAmount
of Open

Delinquent
Accounts to

Lien

TotalOpen
Account
Percent

$73,300

0.160/o

$63,033 s2g,ooo $24J00

0.13% 0.06% o.os%

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The City currently has approximately $24,100 in delinquent charges that are appropriate for
transfer to the tax rolls. Approving this item and authorizing the transfer will help toward
collection of these amounts. Should the County accept these amounts under the ooTeeter" plan,
the City will receive payment directly from the County for these amounts and the County will
pursue collection through the tax rolls.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action does not constitute a'oproject" under the California Environmental Quality Act
("CEQA") and does not require environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10484- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Approving and Confirming the Report of Delinquent Utilities Charges and Requesting
Sacramento County to Collect such Charges on the Tax Roll

Submitted,

Stacey Tamagni, CPA
Director of Finance

4
Page 384

07/28/2020; Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10484

A RESOLUTION OF'THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF'F'OLSOM APPROVING
AND CONFIRMING THE REPORT OF DELINQUENT UTILITIES CHARGES AND
REQUESTING SACRAMENTO COUNTY TO COLLECT SUCH CHARGES ON THE

TAX ROLL

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom (the "City") provides certain solid waste, water, and

sewer services to its residents and occupants; and

WHEREAS' Government Code sections 25831and 38790.1, California Health and Safety

Code sections 5473 et seq. and Chapters 3.20 and 13.12 of the Folsom Municipal Code authorize
the City to have the delinquent charges for the above services (the "Charges") collected on the tax
roll by Sacramento County on the relevant parcels; and

WHEREAS, City staff has prepared a Delinquent Utilities Charge Report (the "Report")
identiSing the delinquent charges by Assessor's Parcel Number; and

WHEREAS, a hearing was held on July 28,2020, at which the City Council reviewed and

considered the Report and any protests related thereto, with prior notice of the hearing being
provided as required by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thatthe City Council of the City of Folsom

1. Findings. In reviewing and considering the delinquent Charges and the Report, the
City Council hereby makes the following findings:

a. Notice of the public hearing before the City Council was published in a
newspaper of general circulation at least once a week for two consecutive weeks prior to the City
Council public hearing, and notice was mailed at least ten (10) days prior to the hearing to each

affected property owners at addresses as shown on the latest equalized assessment ro11 or as

known to the City; and,

b. Notice of the public hearing before the City Council included the date, time,
and place of the public hearing, the identity of the hearing body, and a general explanation of the
matter to be considered; and,

c. Upon considering all objections and protests received at the time of the
hearing on this matter, the City Council finds that protest by owners of a majority of the parcels of
property described in the Report does not exist.

2. Confirming the Report. The City Council hereby approves, confirms, and adopts

the Report, as directed, and attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and determines

that the Charges are proper and correct. The City Council directs the Finance Director to make

any amendments to the Report as were directed by the City Council and as necessary to remove

Resolution No. 10484

Page I of3 Page 385

07/28/2020; Item No.14.



parcels from the Report for which payment has been made before transfer of the amounts to
Sacramento County for collection on the tax roll, subject to the same penalties, procedure, and sale

in case ofdelinquency as provided for those taxes.

3. Authorization. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Finance
Department to deliver a certified copy of the finalized Report to the Sacramento County
Department of Finance - Auditor Division and to submit a certified copy of this Resolution and

Report to the County Recorder for recordation.

4. Services of Sacramento Countv. The Offices of the Sacramento County
Department of Finance - Auditor Division is requested for the placement of the Charges on the
Annual Secured property tax roll with the Ad Valorem taxes.

5. General Authorization. The City Manager, City Finance Director, City Clerk, City
Attorney and the other officers and agents of the City are hereby authorized and directed,
individually and collectively, to do any and all things and to execute, deliver, and perform any and

all agreements and documents that they deem necessary or advisable in order to effectuate the
purposes of this Resolution. All actions heretofore taken by the officers and agents of the City
that are in conformity with the purposes and intent of this Resolution are hereby ratified,
confirmed, and approved in all respects.

6. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of July 2020,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s)

NOES: Council Member(s):

ABSENT: Council Member(s)

ABSTAIN: CouncilMember(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10484

Page2 of3 Page 386

07/28/2020; Item No.14.



City of Folsom Delinquent Utility Charges
as of 613012020

071
071
071
071
071
071
071
072
072
072
072
072
227

Parcel
0122
0350
0350
0770
081 0
1520
1 990
0940
1 300
1 330
2340
2710
0230

Amount

$1,251.91
$1,683.26
$3,726.83
$2,092.57
$1,258.86
$1,865.33

$340.54
$1,525.92
$1,617.22
$2,537.89
$2,452.47
$2,715.46
$1,388.42

Number
013 0000
009 0000
014 0000
025 0000
057 0000
076 0000
004 0000
046 0000
004 0000
011 0000
025 0000
056 0000
014 0000

Resolution No. 10484
Page 3 of3 Page 387

07/28/2020; Item No.14.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 388

07/28/2020; Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 10498 - A Resolution Approving
the Final Engineer's Report for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal
Year 2020-21 American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2,
American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs
Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills
Ridge IllReflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake
Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect
Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon,

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Final Engineers Report for Landscaping and Lighting Districts
2020-21
Resolution No. 10498 - A Resolution Approving the F'inal
Engineer's Report for the following Landscaping and
Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-21 American River
Canyon Northo American River Canyon North No.2,
American River Canyon North No.3, Blue Ravine Oakso
Blue Ravine Oaks No.2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone,
Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3o Cobble Ridge,
Cobble Hitts Ridge ll/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom
Heights No. 2o Hannaford Crossn Lake Natoma Shores, Los
Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valleyo Prairie Oaks
Ranch, Prospect Ridgeo Sierra Estates, Silverbrook,
Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon,
The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek
Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2n Willow Creek
Estates South, and Willow Springs

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 389

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek
Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On May 12,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10434 - A Resolution
Approving the Preliminary Engineer's Report, Declaring the Intention to Continue to Levy
and Collect Fiscal Year 2020-21 Annual Assessments in the City of Folsom Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment Districts and setting the Public Hearing for American River Canyon
North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue
Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4,
Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge lllReflections II, Folsom Heights,
Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station,
Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect Ridge, The Residences at American River
Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook,
Steeplechase, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek
Estates South, and Willow Springs. The Engineer's Report for the City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting (L&L) Districts addresses the annual assessment for each of the
City's 29 existing Landscaping and Lighting Districts.

As was the case in Fiscal Year 2019-20, Natoma Station-Union Square L&L will not be
assessed for Fiscal Year 2020-21 since the Homeownsrs' Association has elected to cover
maintenance costs at this time. In addition, Silverbrook L&L is receiving a credit as was the
case last year due to available funds in the fund balance.

POLICY / RULE

Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 22586, an annual Engineer's Report shall be

filed with the City Clerk. The City Council is also required to adopt a resolution confirming
the diagram and assessment pursuant to Section 22631of the Streets and Highway Code.

ANALYSIS

The Preliminary Engineer's Report approved by Resolution No. 10434 described the
maintenance and servicing to be performed in the City's 29 Landscaping and Lighting
Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-21. The establishment of annual assessments for each of the
L&L Districts requires a resolution confirming the diagram and assessment. The Engineer's
Report is in compliance with the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; including but not
limited to Sections 22565 et seq (preparing a report that complies with the article); and

Sections 22660 and22662 (regarding annual installments procedures/process).

Assessment to Properties

Assessments to properties within each district are the same as Fiscal Year 2019-20, except
for two districts. Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, and Broadstone 4;both have assessment

Page 390

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



reductions built into them that are effective this year and therefore will reduce thetr
assessment rate as follows. Broadstone 4 has four zones, Zone A is going from $130.39 to

$38.05, ZoneB is going from $124.20to$36.24,Zone C is going tuom$122.40to$35.72
andZone D is going from 120.08 to $35.04. Willow Creek Estates No. 2 has three zones,

Zone Ais going from $130.63 to $97.58,Lone B is going from $130.63 to $97.58, and Zone
C is going from $120.08 to $89.70. All these reductions are reflected in the attached

assessment matrix in the Financial Impact section of this report. There are another nine
districts that have escalators and are eligible for CPI increases that will not be utilized this
year. Those districts are American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2,

Cobble Ridge, Folsom Heights No.2, Natoma Valley, Prospect Ridge, The Residences, The
Residences II, and Sierra Estates.

Installment Summarv

The installment summaries describe short-term installments collected pursuant to Section
22660 of the Streets and Highways Code to meet the districts' future repair and replacement
needs anticipated to occur within an approximate five-year time frame, as well as long-term
installments collected to meet those future needs anticipated to occur within 5 to 3O-year time
frames.

Comparison to Last Year

District budgets for this upcoming year will continue focusing on improvements and

restorations that enhance each district's commitment to water conservation, prolonging assets

life, and drought tolerant landscape improvements. As such, some districts will be retrofitting
centralizing irrigation controllers, changing out plant materials to water wise varietals, and

converting over to LED streetlights. American River Canyon North will be having its
waterfall's upper basin resealed this year in efforts to prevent water loss, create proper
drainage, and prolong the life of the feature. Willow Creek Estates South will be having
several of its broken and degraded entry monument signs replaced. Many of the City's
districts are over 20 years old and do not have escalators built into their rates to track with
cost of living increases and economic changes. As such, districts being monitored for future
outreach regarding a new assessment overlay district are Briggs Ranch (31 years old),
Natoma Station (30 years old), and Prairie Oaks (25 years old). The City started the first
stages of outreach for an increase in Natoma Station and Prairie Oaks in the 2019-20 Fiscal
Year and will continue in the 2020-21Fiscal Year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Each Landscaping and Lighting District levies and collects funds to cover operating and

maintenance costs. There is no fiscal impact to the City of Folsom General Fund. Below is a
summary of the proposed assessments for FY 2020-2I. There are twenty-seven (27) districts
in which the assessments remain the same, two (2) districts with decreased assessments, and

two (2) districts that are being removed from the tax roll (Union Square because it has an

HOA thatmanages the landscape areas and Silverbrook because there is capacity in the fund
balance).

Page 391

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



District
Annual

Assessment
per unit

Credit
or increase*

Annual
Net

Assessment

American River Canvon North $102.94 0 $102.94
American River Canyon North
No.2

$77.70 0 s77.70

American River Canyon North
No.3

s269.86 0 $269.86

Blue Ravine Oaks $218.60 0 $218.60
Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2 $213.26 0 s2t3.26
Briees Ranch $122.28 0 $122.28
Broadstone s164,99 0 s164.99
Broadstone Unit No. 3 $28.07 0 $28.07
Broadstone No. 4

o Zone A
o ZoneB
o ZoneC
o ZoneD

sr30.39
8124.20
$122.40
$120.08

(se2.34)
($87.e6)
($86.68)
($85.04)

$38.05
$36.24
$3s.72
$35.04

Cobble Ridse $139.64 0 $139.64
Cobble Hills Ridge
IllReflections II

s1r3.14 0 $113.r4

Folsom Heiehts $70.88 0 $70,88
Folsom Heights No. 2

o California Hills
o Folsom Heights No. 2

(Enclave)

$196.42

$208.38

0

0

$196.42

$208.38

Hannaford Cross $195,78 0 $19s.78
Lake Natoma Shores $ 183.58 0 $ 183.s 8

Los Cerros $ 121.18 0 s 121.18

Natoma Station
. Natoma Station
o Union Square

$91.71
$228.88

0
(taking off tax roll)

$91.71
$0.00

Natoma Valley $856.37 0 $8s6.37
Prairie Oaks Ranch s213.60 0 s213.60
Prospect Ridge $1.074.97 0 $r.074.97
The Residences at ARC

o The Residences at ARC
r The Residences at ARC

II

$536.67

$r 169.97

0

0

$s36.67

$r r69.97

Sierra Estates $363.68 0 $363.68
Silverbrook s138.32 (takins off tax roll) 0.00

Steeplechase s157.68 0 $1s7.68
Willow Creek Estates East $80.40 0 s80.40
Willow Creek Estates East No. 2

o ZoneA
o ZoneB
o ZoneC

$ l3 0.63

s130.63
$120.08

($33.05)
($33.0s)
($30.3 8)

$97.s8
$97.s8
$89.70

Willow Creek Estates South $r09.88 0 s109.88

Page 392

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Willow Sorines s28.14 0 $28.14

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

NiA (This does not apply as there is no environmental review aspect to the engineer's
report.)

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10498 - A Resolution Approving the Final Engineer's Report for the
following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-21 American
River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon
North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone,
Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge
IllReflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake
Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch,

Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at
American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow
Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South,

and Willow Springs

2. Final Engineer's Report- The City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts, July
2020

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks & Recreation Director

Page 393

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

ResolutionNo. 10498

Page 394

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 10498

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER'S REPORTO CONFIRMING
THE DIAGRAMS AND ASSESSMENTS, AND ORDERING THE CONTINUED
LEVYING OF ASSESSMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE AND SERVICING OF
IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE CITY OF'FOLSOM LANDSCAPING AND

LIGHTING DISTRICTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2O2O.2I FOR AMERICAN RIVER
CANYON NORTH, AMERTCAN RrVER CANYON NORTH NO.2, AMERTCAN

RrvER CANYON NORTH NO. 3o BLUE RAVINE OAKS, BLUE RAVINE OAKS NO.2,
BRrccs RANCH, BROADSTONE' BROADSTONE NO. 4, BROADSTONE UNIT NO.3,
COBBLE RIDGEO COBBLE HILLS RIDGE II/REFLECTIONS II, FOLSOM HEIGHTS,

FOLSOM HEIGHTS NO.2o HANNAFORD CROSS, LAKE NATOMA SHORES, LOS
CERROSO NATOMA STATION, NATOMA VALLEY, PRAIRIE OAKS RANCH,

PROSPECT RIDGE, THE RESIDENCES AT AMERICAN RIVER CANYON, THE
RESIDENCES AT AMERICAN RIVER CANYON IIO SIERRA ESTATES,

SILVERBROOK' STEEPLECHASE, WILLOW CREEK ESTATES EAST' WILLOW
CREEK ESTATES EAST NO.2, WILLOW CREEK ESTATES SOUTH, AND WILLOW

SPRINGS

WHEREAS, on May 12,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10434, A Resolution
Approving the Preliminary Engineer's Report, Declaring the Intention to Continue to Levy and

Collect Fiscal Year 2020-21 Annual Assessments in the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment Districts and Setting Public Hearing for American River Canyon North, American
River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine
Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge,
Cobble Hills Ridge Il/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross,

Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect

Ridge, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II,
Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East

No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs; and

WHEREAS, July 28,2020 at 6:30 p.m. is the day and time set for hearing objections to
the levying of said assessments as identified in Exhibit A attached to this resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Final Engineer's Report for the Assessment Districts has been made, filed
with the City Clerk and considered by the City Council and is deemed sufficient and approved.

The Final Engineer's Report shall stand as the Engineer's Report for all subsequent proceedings

under and pursuant to this resolution, Section 22500, et. seq., of the California Streets and

Highways Code and Article XIIID of the California Constitution.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE AS F'OLLOWS:

Resolution No. 10498

Page I of4

Page 395

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



The City Council finds that the Final Engineer's Report for the Landscaping and Lighting Districts
in full compliance with the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and, based on said Report, adopt

and approve the following actions:

Approve as submitted, the Final Engineer's Report filed with this City Clerk for the

City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-21.

Confirm and approve the diagrams and assessments as set forth in the City of Folsom

Landscaping and Lighting Districts Final Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 20-21

Continue to order the levy of assessments as set forth in the City of Folsom

Landscaping and Lighting Districts Final Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 20-2I.

Order the maintenance and servicing of improvements as set forth in the City of Folsom

Landscaping and Lighting Districts Final Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 20-2I.

Declare that the assessments set forth in the Final Engineer's Report now constitute

liens upon the lots or parcels of land described in said report.

Direct the City Clerk to file a certified copy of said diagrams and assessments with the

Auditor of Sacramento County no later than the third Monday in August2020.

Request that the Auditor of Sacramento County enter on the Sacramento County

Assessment Roll the assessment for each lot or parcel of land in the amount indicated
in the Final Engineer's Report.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of July 2020by the following vote:

I

2

a
J

4

5

6

7

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Members:

Council Members:

Council Members:

Council Members:

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10498

Page 2 of 4

Page 396

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Exhibit A

RESOLUTION NO. 10498
CITY OF FOLSOM

LANDSCPAING AND LIGHTING DISTRICTS
F'ISCAL YEAR 2O2O.2I

ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS

Annual
Assessment

per unit

Annual
District Credit

or increase*
Net

Assessment

American River Canyon North $102.94 0 s102.94

American River Canyon North
No.2

s77.70 0 877.70

American River Canyon North
No.3

8269.86 0 $269.86

Blue Ravine Oaks $218.60 0 $218.60
Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2 $213.26 0 $213.26
Brisss Ranch $122.28 0 $122.28
Broadstone $164.99 0 9164.99
Broadstone Unit No. 3 $28.07 0 $28.07
Broadstone No. 4

o ZoneA
o ZoneB
c Zone C
c ZoneD

$130.39
$124.20
$t22.40
$r20.08

($e2.34)
($87.e6)
($86.68)
($8s.04)

$38.0s
936.24
$3s.72
$3s.04

Cobble Ridee $r39.64 0 s139.64
Cobble Hills Ridge
Il/Reflections II

$113.14 0 $r r3.r4

Folsom Heiehts s70.88 0 $70.88
Folsom Heights No. 2

o California Hills
o Folsom Heights No. 2

(Enclave)

$196.42

$208.38

0

0

$196.42

$208.38

Hannaford Cross $r95.78 0 $19s.78
Lake Natoma Shores s 183.58 0 s183.58
Los Cerros $121.r8 0 $12r.r8
Natoma Station

o Natoma Station
o Union Square

$91.71
$228.88

0
(taking off tax roll)

$91.7r
$0.00

Natoma Valley $8s6.37 0 s8s6.37
Prairie Oaks Ranch $213.60 0 $213.60
Prospect Ridse st-074.97 0 s1^.074.97

The Residences at ARC
. The Residences at ARC
o The Residences at ARC

II

$s36.67

$1169.97

0

0

$s36.67

$1169.97

Resolution No. 10498
Page 3 of4

Page 397

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Sierra Estates $363.68 0 $363.68
Silverbrook $138.32 (takine off tax roll) 0.00

Steeolechase $157.68 0 $rs7.68
Willow Creek Estates East $80,40 0 $80.40
Willow Creek Estates East No. 2

o Zone A
o ZoneB
t ZoneC

$130.63
$130.63
$120.08

($33.05)
($33.0s)
($30.38)

$97.58
$97.s8
$89.70

Willow Creek Estates South $109.88 0 $r09.88
Willow Sprines $28. l4 0 $28. l4

Resolution No. 10498
Page 4 of 4

Page 398

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT NO.2

Final Engineer's Report

Page 399

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Grv or Folsom
Auentcnru Rtven CRuvott NonrH Los CeRnos

AuenrcRr.r Rtven CRruvoru Nonrn 2 NnroruR Srnrtoru

AueRtcnru RtveR CRt'tYott NonrH 3 NnrouRVRtlev
Blue Rnurue Onrs Pnntnte Onrs Rnrucn

BIue RnUruE OAKS NO.2 PROSPECT RIOCE

Bnlccs RRI.IcH THC RCSIOENCES AT AMERICAN RVCN

BnonosroruE CANYON

BRoADSToNe Urutr No.3 THe ResloeNcEs AT AnleRtcnru Rvrn

BnonosrouE No.4 cnruYoru ll stennn Esrnres

COBBLE RIDGE SILVERBROOK

COEELE HILLS RIDGE II/RCTICCTIO*' 
'' 

STCCELECHASE

Fo'sour HEtcHTs Wlr-owCneer Esrnres Ensr

Folsovr HETcHTS No. 2 wtt-tow cneer Esrnres Ensr No 2

HANNAF.RD CRoss Wtllow CnEer EsrRres SourH

LAKE NATOMA SHORES WLLOW SPRII.ICS

LnruoscnnNc AND Llennxe Dlsrntcrs

Frrunl ErucrueER's Reponr

Juw 2O2O

PunsuRrur ro rHE LRttoscRptNG AND LtoHrtuo Acr or 1972 nruo

ARrrclr XlllD or rue CnuroRrun CorusrruroN

ENctxeen or WoRx:
SClConsultingGroup
4745 MRNcrIs BOULEVARD

FRrRnelp, CRrtroRNlA 94534
Pnorue 707.430.4300
Fnx 707.430.4319
\ A A/V.SCI-CG.COM

Page 400

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



(Trrs Pncr lrururulorrrRllv Lrrr BLnrux)

Page 401

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee i

Crvor Folsottr

CrwCouHctt-

Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor

Roger Gaylord, Member

KerriHowell, Member

Mike Koslowski, Member

Cw Mmecen

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

CwArrorueY
Steve Wang, City Attorney

Folsoru Pnnxs & RecnElrton DlnrctoR

Lorraine Poggione

Murrcrplr- Letoscape Senvrces Mmlcen
Zachary Perras

ErcrrseR or Wonx

SClConsulting Group

Page 402

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner ii

TneLe oF CoNTENTS

Ovrnvrrw....
LrcRl Arunlvsrs ......,,,,,,,,.

Purs & SprcrrrcnrtoN...............

Estttunre or Cosr eH0 Buocer........

DrscRtprroru or lupnoveurrurs

Buocers

Meuoo or ApponrpnMENT..........

Dtscussrorl or Brurrtr,.
Brrurrrr FRcrons......

GrrurRRt vERSUS SprctRl Brrurrtr,..,,,.
Mrrroo or AssessurNT....,,,,,,,...,,

Assrssueur ApponrroruuENT ...,,,.,,..,..

.1

3

7

8

8

AssEssuexr

20

21

21

22

24

26

26

40

43

45

45

45

45

Assessmexr DncRnm......

AppeHoxA - Buocers

CRrueoRv DrscRtprtous
IwrpRovruerur Cosrs.....,,,..
Cunnrrur YrRR lttpRovrueur PRolrcrs ,,

Appelox B - Assrssmeffi Rott, FY 2020-21 106

Page 403

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 1

lmRooucror

Ovenuew

The City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts (the "Districts") provide funding for

the installation, maintenance and servicing of landscaping, sidewalks, fences, walls, parks,

open space, signage, soundwalls, street lighting, and other public improvements in the City

of Folsom. Twenty-nine such districts exist as follows:

The 29 City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts are:

American River Canyon North

American River Canyon North No. 2

American River Canyon North No. 3

Blue Ravine Oaks
Blue Ravine Oaks No, 2

Briggs Ranch
Broadstone

Broadstone Unit No,3

Broadstone No,4
Cobble Ridge

Cobble Hills Ridge ll/Reflections ll

Folsom Heights

Folsom Heights No.2
Hannaford Cross

Lake Natoma Shores

Los Cerros

Natoma Station (lncluding Union Square Annexation)

Natoma Valley (Formerly Lakeridge Estates)

Prairie Oaks Ranch

Prospect Ridge

Sierra Estates

Silverbrook
The Residences at American River Canyon

The Residences at American River Canyon ll

Steeplechase
Willow Creek Estates East

Willow Creek Estates East No. 2

Willow Creek Estates South

Willow Springs

These assessments were established in previous fiscal years, ln each subsequent year

for which the assessments will be continued, the City Council ("Council") must direct the
preparation of an Engineer's Report, budgets and proposed assessments for the upcoming

fiscal year. The Enginee/s Report also identifies future planned projects. After the

Cmor Folsou
LANDScAptNG At',to LtcnrrruG DrsrRrcrs

Eruerrueen's Rrpont, FY 2020-21

-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 404

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Plce 2

Engineer's Report is completed, the Council may preliminari[ approve the Enginee/s

Report and proposed assessments and establish the date for a public hearing on the

continuation of the assessments, This Engineer's Report ("Report") was prepared

pursuant to the direction of the Council,

This Report was prepared to establish the budget for the improvements that would be

funded by the proposed 2020-2l assessments and to define the benefits received from the

improvements by property within the Districts and the method of assessment

apportionment to lots and parcels, This Report and the proposed assessments have been

made pursuantto the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,Par|2 of Division 15 of the

California Streets and Highways Code (the "Act") and Article XlllD of the California

Constitution (the "Article"),

lf the Council approves this Enginee/s Report and the proposed assessments by

resolution, a notice of the proposed assessment levies must be published in a local paper

at least 10 days prior to the date of the public hearing. The resolution preliminari[

approving the Enginee/s Report and establishing the date for a public hearing typically

directs that this notice be published.

Following the minimum 10-day time period after publishing the notice, a public hearing is

held for the purpose of allowing public testimony about the proposed continuation of the

assessments, This hearing is currently scheduled for July 14,2020. At this hearing, the

Council would consider approval of a resolution confirming the assessments for fiscal year

2020-21. lf so confirmed and approved, the assessments would be submitted to the

County Auditor/Controller for inclusion on the property tax rolls for Fiscal Year 2020-21.

lncluded is a separate but integral tool: the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting

District lmprovement Plan ("lmprovement Plan"). lt is a separate planning document that

identifies the type of upcoming improvement (e,9. re-landscaping a corridor or painting a

wall); the estimated cost; any installments required for short-term (less than five years)

and/or long term (not greater than 30 years) improvements, and the approximate schedule

for completion of the improvement. The City intends to continually update and revise the

lmprovement Plan throughout each year to reflect the current status of improvement

projects, budget updates and/or changes in priorities,

The concept of the lmprovement Plan arose from the City's commitment to comply with the

requirements of the Act as well as produce a valuable instrument that enables the City to

schedule, prioritize, and plan for needed maintenance and servicing improvements in the

districts, lt also serves as a user-friendly means for members of the public to review and

understand the use of the assessment revenues generated from each district.

Crvor Folsolrr
LANDSCAPING AI'.Io LIenrIruO DISTRICTS

EruerruepR's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 405

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 3

Leo*Ar,nlvsts
SrlrcoH Vlrrev Tuplvens Assocnttott, llc. v Smrl Cum Counrv Opet Splce
AurxonrY

ln July of 2008, the California Supreme Court issued its ruling on the Silicon Valley

Taxpayers Association, lnc, v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority ("SVTA vs,

SCCOSA'). This ruling is the most significant court case in further legally clariffing the

substantive assessment requirements of Proposition 218 which was approved by

California voters in 1996. Several of the most important elements of the ruling included

further emphasis that:

' Benefit assessments are for special, not general, benefit
. The services and/or improvements funded by assessments must be clearly

defined
. Special benefits are directly received by and provide a direct advantage to

property in each district

This Enginee/s Report is consistent with the SVTA vs. SCCOSA decision and with the

requirements of Article XlllC and XlllD of the California Constitution based on the following

factors:

1. Most of the Districts were formed priorto the passage of Proposition 218 and/or

with unanimous approval of property owners. Although these assessments are

consistent with Proposition 218, the California judiciary has generally referred to
pre-Proposition 218 assessments as "grandfathered assessments" and held them

to a different standard than post Proposition 218 assessments.

2. The Districts are narrowly drawn to only include the specially benefiting parcels,

and the assessment revenue derived from real property in each District is

expended only on specifically identified improvements and/or maintenance and

servicing of those improvements in that District that confer special benefits to
property in that District,

3, The use of unique and narrowly drawn Districts ensures that the improvements

constructed and maintained with assessment proceeds are located in close
proximity to the real property subject to the assessment, and that such

improvements provide direct and special benefit to the property in that District,

4. Due to their proximity to the assessed parcels, the improvements and

maintenance thereof financed with assessment revenues in the District provide a

direct advantage to properties in that District, and the benefits conferred on such

property in each District are more extensive and direct than a general increase in

property values,

5. The assessments paid in each District are proportional to the special benefit that

each parcel within that District receives from such improvements and the

maintenance thereof because:

a. The specific improvements and maintenance and utility costs thereof in

each District and their respective costs are specified in this Enginee/s
Report; and

Cnvor Folsotrl
LRruoscnprruc RHo LtcHlrue DrsrRrcrs

Elerrueen's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

E-ifl
SClConsultingGroup

Page 406

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 4

b, Such improvement and maintenance costs in each District are allocated

among different types of property located within each District, and equally

among those properties which have similar characteristics and receive

similar special benefi ts.

Therefore, given the factors highlighted above, this Enginee/s Report is consistent with

the SVTA vs, SCCOSA decision and with the requirements of Article XlllC & XlllD of the

California Constitution,

Dmusv. Dowmowr Pouoll PnopenrY

0n June 8, 2009, the 4th District Court of Appeal upheld a benefit assessment for property

in the downtown area of the City of Pomona, On July 22,2009, the California Supreme

Court denied review, ln Dahms the court upheld an assessment that was 100% special

benefit (i.e, 0% general benefit) on the rationale that the services and improvements

funded by the assessments were directly provided to property in the assessment district.

The Court also upheld discounts and exemptions from the assessment for certain

properties.

Bolnrotn v. Towtt oF TlBuRoN

On December 31, 2009, the 1st District Court of Appeal overturned a benefit assessment

approved by property owners to pay for placing overhead utility lines underground in an

area of the Town of Tiburon. The Court invalidated the assessments on the grounds that

the assessments had been apportioned to assessed property based in part on relative

costs within sub-areas of the assessment district instead of proportional special benefits.

Beurz v. CouHrv or Rvrnstoe

0n May 26,2010 the 4th District Court of Appeals issued a decision on the Steven Beutz

v, County of Riverside ("Beutz") appeal, This decision overturned an assessment for park

maintenance in Wildomar, California, primarily because the general benefit associated with

improvements and services were not explicitly calculated and quantified and separated

from the special benefits.

Goloer Hrr-L NercHeontooo AssoctATtoN v. Crv or Sm Dleco

0n September22,2011, the San Diego Court of Appeal issued a decision on the Golden

Hill Neighborhood Association V, City of San Diego appeal, This decision overturned an

assessment for street and landscaping maintenance in the Greater Golden Hill

neighborhood of San Diego, California, The court described two primary reasons for its

decision. First, like in Beutz, the court found the general benefits associated with services

were not explicitly calculated, quantified and separated from the special benefits. Second,

the court found that the City had failed to record the basis for the assessment on its own

parcels.

Crv or FoLsoM

LRttoscRprruG RHo LGHrtrue DtsTRtcTS

ENGTNEER's RepoRt, FY 2020-21

-

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 407

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 5

Complnrcr wlrH CURRENT LAW

This Enginee/s Report is consistent with the requirements of Article XlllC and XlllD of the

California Constitution and with the SVIA decision because the lmprovements to be

funded are clearly defined; the lmprovements are directly available to and will directly

benefit property in the Assessment Districts; and the lmprovements provide a direct

advantage to property in each of the Assessment Districts that would not be received in

absence of the Assessments.

This Engineer's Report is consistent with Beutz, Dahms and Greater Golden Hl// because

the lmprovements will directly benefit property in each of the Assessment Districts and the

general benefits have been explicitly calculated and quantified and excluded from the

Assessments. The Enginee/s Report is consistent with Bonander because the

Assessments have been apportioned based on the overall cost of the lmprovements and

proportional special benefit to each property.

lmpncr or Recerr Pnoposrpl 218 Dgctstons

This Engineer's Report is consistent with the SVTA vs. SCCOSA, Dahms, Bonander -
Beutz and Greater Golden Hill decisions and with the requirements of Article XlllC and

XlllD of the California Constitution based on the following factors:

1, The assessment revenue derived from real property in each assessment District

within the City of Folsom is extended only on specific landscaping and other

improvements and/or maintenance and servicing of those improvements in that

assessment district
2. The use of various assessment districts ensures that the landscaping and other

improvements constructed and maintained with assessment proceeds are located

in close proximity to the real property subject to the assessment, and that such

improvements provide a direct advantage to the property in the assessment

district.

3, Due to their proximity to the assessed parcels, the improvements and

maintenance thereof financed with assessment revenues in each assessment

district benefits the properties in that assessment district in a manner different in

kind from the benefit that other parcels of real property in the City of Folsom derive

from such improvements, and the benefits conferred on such property in each

assessment district are more extensive and direct than a general increase in

property values.

4. The assessments paid in each assessment district are proportional to the special

benefit that each parcel within that assessment district receives from such

improvements and the maintenance thereof because:

a. The specific landscaping and other improvements and maintenance and

utility costs thereof in each assessment district and the costs thereof are

specified in this Enginee/s Report; and

b, Such improvement and maintenance costs in each assessment district are

allocated among different types of property located within each

Crvor Folsou
LANDScAPING AI'Io LIcHTITG DISTRICTS

Er'rcrruerR's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 408

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 6

assessment district, and equally among those properties which have

similar characteristics and receive similar special benefits,

There have been a number of clarifications made to the analysis, findings and supporting

text in this Report to ensure that this consistency is well communicated.

Cwor Folsorrr
l-ANDscAptNG AND LTcHTtNG DtsrRtcrs
EruGrrueen's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 409

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 7

Plms & SpecrncATroN

The work and improvements proposed to be undertaken by the City of Folsom

Landscaping and Lighting Dishicts (the "Districts") and the cost thereof paid from the

continuation of the annual assessment provide special benefit to parcels within the

Districts defined in the Method of Assessment herein, Consistent with the Landscaping

and Lighting Actol1972, (the "Act")the work and improvements (the "lmprovements") are

generally described as follows:

Within these districts, the existing and proposed improvements are generally described as

the installation, maintenance and servicing of turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees,

irrigation systems, drainage systems, street lighting, fencing, soundwalls, sidewalks,

monuments, statuary, fountains, water quality ponds, park facilities, open space, bike

trails, walkways, drainage swales and other ornamental structures and facilities, entry

signage, street pavers, art work, and monuments and all necessary appurtenances, and

labor, materials, supplies, utilities and equipment, as applicable, for property owned or

maintained by the City of Folsom, Any plans and specifications for these improvements

have been filed with the City of Folsom and are incorporated herein by reference.

'Maintain' or "maintenance" means the furnishing of services and

materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and seruicing

of any improvement, including:
(a) Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any

improvement.
(b) Providing for the life, grovtth, health, and beauty of landscaping,

including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, feftilizing, or treating for

disease or injury.

(c) The removalof trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste.

(d) The cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other

improvements to remove or cover graffiti.

"Seryice" or'seruicing" means the furnishing of:

(a) Electric cunent or enerry, gas, or other illuminating agent for any
public lighting facilities or for the lighting or operation of any other

improvements.
(b) Water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any

fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.

The assessment proceeds from each District will be exclusively used for lmprovements

within that District plus lncidental expenses, Reference is made to the Estimate of Cost

and Budget, Appendix A and to the additional plans and specifications, including specific

expenditure and improvement plans by District, which are on file with the City.

CrY or FoLsoM
LeruoscRprruG Rruo LteHlrue Dsmrcrs
EruerruEeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 410

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 8

Esrulru oF CosrAND BUDGET

DescruprIOn oF IMPROVEMENTS

Following are descriptions of improvements for the various City of Folsom Landscaping

and Lighting Districts,

Amenrcm Rven CnwoH Nonrn
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors,
. Purchase of irrigation water from San Juan Suburban Water District.
. Maintenance of lrrigation system, entry fountain, plantings, sidewalks and

streetlights.

' Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. Waterfall upper basin rehab.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. No planned projects.

Amenrcnn RvenCnrvor Nonrn No.2
. Purchase of electric power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. LED change-out.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Paint and replace streetlight poles.

Amenrcm RvEnCnrvox Nonrn No.3

Purchase of electric power.

Purchase of irrigation water from San Juan Suburban Water District.

Maintenance of landscaping, lighting, signs, sidewalk and walls, waterfalls,

including turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, drainage

systems, street lighting, walls, signs,

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. lrrigation controller upgrade.
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements)

Ctwor Folsotrl
LANDscAptNc At'to LtcHrtrue Dtsrnrcrs
Erucrrurrn's RepoRt, FY 2020-21

-

SClconsultingGroup

Page 411

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 9

. Signage replacement,

. Baldwin Dam path repair,

. Landscape/lnigation removal and replacement - Mystic Hills, ARC Drive/Canyon

Falls,
. Main Walking Trail- landscaping, irrigation, step areas
. Waterfall-rockrepair,

Blue Rnvrrr Oms

' Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors,
. Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom,
. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, fences, walls and

streetlights,

' Purchase of electric power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. No planned projects.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. No planned projects.

Blue Rrure Olxs No.2
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.
. Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom.
. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, fences, walls and

streetlights,
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. Riley fence replacement,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Riley Street Fence/Replacement,
. Tree removal/replacement.
. Blue Ravine Wall repair,
. SignageimprovemenUreplacement.

Bnrccs Rmcn
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors,
. Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom,
, Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, walls, fences, open space

area, signage and streetlights,
. Purchase of electric power,

Crvor Folsou
Llttoscnptruo RND LTGHTtNG DlsrRtcrs
ENGTNEER's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 412

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee '10

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. No planned projects,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. FenceMall repair/replacement (Blue Ravine/E Natoma)
. Signage improvement/replacement.
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).
. lrrigation upgrades/replacement (3 controllers).
. Shrub and tree upgrades - Blue Ravine/E, Natoma.
. Bollardrepair/replacement,
. Pet station repair/replacement,

' Landscape lighting upgrades/replacement.

Bnonostone
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors,
. Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom,
. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, sound walls, water quality

ponds and streetlights.
. Purchase of electric power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures,

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. No planned projects.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Repair irrigation/replace shrubs - lron Point median, Rathbone, Knofler, other

interior areas. Signage improvemenUreplacement,
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements),
. lrrigation repair/retrofit.
. Bollardrepair/replacement.
. Pet station repair/replacement.
. Street lights fixture replacement,

' SignageimprovemenUreplacement.
. Turf removal/irrigation retrofit.
. Landscape light maintenance.
. Shrub replacement (throughout District),

BRonosrorue UHr No.3
. No planned projects.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. LED retrofit (partial),

Cwor FoLsoM

LRt'toscnprruc RHo LtottttHc Dtsrntcrs
ENcTNEER's RrpoRr, FY 2020-21

-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 413

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 1 1

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Paint streetlight poles

Bnonosrore No.4
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and conidors.
. Purchase of inigation water from City of Folsom,
. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, sound walls, water quality

ponds and streetlights.
. Purchase of electric power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. Streetscape median,

Future lmprovement Projects:

' No planned projects.

Coaelr Hru-s Rroce ll/ReruecnoHs ll

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors,

. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom,

. Maintenance of lrrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, soundwalls, signage,
parks, park facilities, open space and streetlights.

. Purchase of Electric Power from SMUD.

. Maintenance of public lighting fixtures,

Planned lmprovement Projects lor 2020-21:
. Fence replacement.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Soundwall/fence replacemenUrepair/painting.
. Signage improvemenUreplacement.
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).
. Shrub replacement - Sibley/Corner, Glenn/Oxburough.
. Mini Park and Path - turf and shrub repair/replacement

CoeeLe Rroce

. Maintenance of shrubs and trees within landscape medians and corridors,

. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom,

. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, open space areas, soundwalls,

sidewalks and streetlights,
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21

Cwor Folsolrl
LANDScAptNG Atto Lrcurtrue Drsrnrcrs
EruerruerR's RrpoRr, FY 2020-21

-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 414

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 12

Tree work in cul-de-sac.

Future lmprovement Projects
. PainUreplace fence/tabularfence.
. Fencerepair/replacement.
. Shrub, bark, DG replacement.
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements),
. Tree work in Culde Sac.

Folsoltr Hercnrs
. Maintenance of shrubs and trees within landscape medians and corridors,

corridors, bike trails, walkways, and open space areas,
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom,
. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, fences, walls, sidewalks and

streetlights.
. Purchase of Electric Power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. Tree care in open space,

Future lmprovement Projects:

' Bike path repair.
. WallpainUrepair,

' Open Space managemenVtree removal.
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).

Folsortr Hercnrs No.2
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and conidors,

corridors, bike trails, walkways, and open space areas.
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.
. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, fences, walls, sidewalks and

streetlights.
. Purchase of Electric Power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. Tree Care & Ladder Fuel in Open Space

Future lmprovement Projects (if funded with new District):
. Glenn wall repair.
. Tree and landscape improvements (Vierra Cir)
. New landscape (Glenn)

Cwor Folson
LnruoscRprHe Rruo LteHrtrue DrsrRrcts
EucrrueER's RepoRt, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 415

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 13

Hmmrono Cnoss
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors,
. Purchase of irrigation water and electric power for the two mini parks in a

70o/ol30o/o: City/District contribution. (based on maintenance assignments)
. Maintenance of lrrigation system, bike trails, walkways, fences, walls, drainage

swale, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights,
. Purchase of electric power.

' Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. Fence along Lakeside,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Fence repair/replacement - Lakeside Dr,
. Landscape/irrigation - Lakeside Dr.
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements)
. EntU and trellis - lnwood replanting.

Lnre Nlroul SnoRes

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and conidors.

. Maintenance of lrrigation system, soundwalls, signage, street pavers, plantings,

sidewalks and streetlights,
. Purchase of lrrigation water from the City of Folsom.
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. Relandscape ForrestStreeVMuererrelandscape.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. SignageimprovemenUreplacement.
. Turf repai/irrigation upgrades
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements)

Los Cennos
. Maintenance of landscape medians and corridors,
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.
. Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights
. Purchase of electric power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures,

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. lrrigation upgrade,
. LED light retrofit,

Crvor Fosorrr
LRr,roscRprrue Rruo LteHrtue Dtsrnrcrs
Eruerruern's RrpoRr, FY 2020-21 -;-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 416

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 14

Future lmprovement Projects
. Open Space parcels management.
. WallPainURepair.
. Landscapelightrepair/maintain.
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements)
. Tree/shrub replacement - Riley Street.
. SignageimprovemenVreplacement.
. Cruickshank/Woodsmoke planVbark,
. Median lsland plant replacement.

NaromSrnrpr
. Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, signage, art work, open space areas,

parks, plantings and streetlights,
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.
. Purchase of electric power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures,

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. No planned projects.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Shrub/hee replacement Blue Ravineffurnpike/lron Point
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements),
. Sidewalk repair.
. Paverrepairs/replacements.
. Mini Park replanting/bark.
. Wetland area maintenance.

' Signrepair/replacement,
. Wallrepair/painting.
. lnigation upgrades (water conservation)

Nnroun SrnroN-U NroN Soume

Note: Union Sguare which is a Benefit zone of Natoma Sfafion will be providing its own

landscaping and lighting maintenance via an existing homeowner's association and

seruicing for 2020-21.

NnromVntuv
. lnstallation, maintenance and servicing of turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees,

irrigation systems, drainage systems, street lighting, soundwalls, retaining walls,

fencing and all necessary appurtenances, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities

and equipment

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. LED retrofit.

Ctwor Folsolrr
LANDScAptNG AND LGHTTNG Dtsrntcrs
Er'rcrrureR's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 417

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 15

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Wallrepair/replacement,

Pnospecr Rroce

. Maintenance of lnigation system, walls, signage, open space areas, parks,

plantings and streetlights,
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom,
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures,
. Maintenance of landscape corridors.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. No planned projects,

Future lmprovement Projects
. No planned projects,

Pmrrur Oms Rmcn
. Maintenance and servicing of lawns and trees within landscape medians and

corridors.
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.
. Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, signage, fences, open space areas,

trellises, and streetlights along Grover Road, Russi Road, Willard Drive, Stewart

Street and the interior public roadways within the subdivisions.
. Purchase of electric power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. No planned projects,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. FenceMallpainUrepair/replace,
. Riley Street landscaping.
. SignRepair/Replacement.

' Replace Landscaping - Grover/Russi/lron PoinVBlue Ravine
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements),
. Open Space Weed Maintenance Abatement.

Srennn Esmtes
. Maintenance of landscaping, lighting and soundwalls along Rowland Court, Dolan

Court and Riley Street including turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation

systems, drainage systems, street lighting, fencing, soundwalls, monuments,

Grvor Fosou
LANDSCAPING Aruo LIGnTITC DISTRICTS

ErucrruEeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 418

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 16

statuary, fountains, and other ornamental structures and facilities, entry

monuments and all necessary appurtenances

' Purchase of water from the City of Folsom
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects tor 2020-21
. Streetlight retrofit,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements)
. SignageimprovemenVreplacement.
. Shrubs and irrigation replacements.

SrLvrRsnoor
. Note: Silverbrook will not be levied for fiscal year 2020-21, due to a surplus in

revenue,
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape median.
. Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom.
. Maintenance of lrrigation system, entry median, plantings, sidewalks and

streetlights.
. Purchase of electric power.

' Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. LED Streetlight Retrofit,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Relandscape median,

Sreepucmse
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.
. Maintenance of lrrigation system, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights.
. Purchase of electric power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures,

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. No planned projects,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Riley Street fence replacement.
. Park fence replacement
. SignageimprovemenUreplacement,
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).

Crvor Folsol,t
LANDScAptNG Aruo LteHrtrue DFrRtcts
EruerneeR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 419

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 17

. Renovation of turf in mini-park,

. Repair and/or replace bollards.

. Landscape replacement along Riley Street,

. Landscape median and park,

. Remove roots in park/replace turf.

Tre REsroeucEs AT AMERrcm RvrR Cnwon
. Maintenance landscaping, lighting and soundwalls along American River Canyon

Drive and Oak Avenue including turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation

systems, drainage systems, street lighting, sound-walls, and all necessary

appurtenances,
. Purchase of water from San Juan Water District,
. Purchase of elechic power,
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21
. Landscapereplacement.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Landscape and irrigation repairs and replacements.
. Wall repair/replacement,
. Drainage Swale repair.

Tne Resroerces lr AueRtcnl Rven Cmvol ll

. lnstallation, maintenance and servicing of turf, ground cover, shrubs, and trees,

inigation systems, drainage systems, street lighting, walls, signage and all

necessary appurtenances, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities, and equipment

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21

' Landscapereplacement,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Landscape and inigation repairs and replacements
. Wallrepair/replacement,
. Drainage Swale repair,

Wru-ow Cneex Esrnres Easr
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.
. Purchase of inigation water from the City of Folsom.
. Maintenance of irrigation system, walls, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights, as

well as weed abatement,
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21

Crrvop FoLsoM

LRr'roscRprrue Rruo Lrcnrrrue DtsrRtcrs
ENcTNEER's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultangGroup

Page 420

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnoe 18

. No planned projects,

Future lmprovement Projects: (if funding available)
. Planting Removal/Replacement.
. SignageimprovemenUreplacement,
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).
. lrrigation repairs/upgrades,
. Landscape/irrigation replacement - Oak Ave median/Blue Ravine,

Wllow Cneer Esrlres Elsr No.2
. Maintenance of irrigation system, walls, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights, as

wellas weed abatement.
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom,

' Purchase of electric power,

' Maintenance of street lighting fixtures,
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. Frontage landscape along Blue Ravine.
. Monument signs.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. Landscape & lnigation retrofit along Blue Ravine & Oak Ave

Wrllow Gneer Esnres Sourn
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom,
. Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, entry signage, drainage way, parks,

sidewalks and streetlights, as well as weed abatement,
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2020-21:
. Sign retrofiUreplacement,

Future lmprovement Projects:
. WallPainVPowerWash,
. EntrysignageretrofiUreplacement.
. Prewett tree open space.
. Street paver replacement.
. Oak Avenue - shrub retrofit,
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements)
. Silberhornrelandscaping,
. Turf removal/inigation upgrades,

Crvor FoLsoM

LANDSCAPING AI.Io LrcHrIruG DISTRICTS

Enerueen's REPoRT, FY 2020-21 --

SClConsultingGroup

Page 421

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 19

Wrllow SpnrHcs

. Purchase of electric power.

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects ior 2020-21:
. LED streetlights & retrofit.

Future lmprovement Projects:
. PainVrepair Lamp Posts.

Cnor FoLsoM
LANDSoAPING AND LGHTING DIsTnIcTs

ENGTNEER's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 422

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



PAGE 20

Buocers

Below is a summary of the Budgets for the various districts. Refer to Appendix A - Budgets, for detailed budgets for each district.

-

CrwoF FoLsor
LANDScApTNG AND LTcHTTNG DtsTRtcTs

ENGTNEER's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

SC lConsultingGroup

lmproremnt
Co!t.

lncldentsl
Cortr

Tottl
lm!rovomnt Coltt

curronl Bonotlt thlt!
Prolocts (SFEr)

Ralo

$127,800,00

$15,781,00

$158,883.00

$20,275.00

$66,758.00

$84,074,00

$130,000,00

$35,000.00

$275,776.00

$97,726.00

$20,156.00

$14,800.00

$47,394.00

$33,586.00

$34,034.00

$50,305.00

$41,511.00

$177,910.00

$14,315,00

$214,529,00

$22,546.00

$22,546.00

$16,745.00

$22,04',1.17

$22,765.00

$50,548.00

$89,300.00

$r48,529.00

$40,796.00

$2,748.54

$380.40

$541.36

$5,347.35

$4,320.35

$18,668.41

$64,976.03

$1,444.38

$19,751.00

$14,639.51

$6,050.82

$5,025.72

$5,21'1.00

$8,457,i7

$7,997.67

$12,248.61

$9,831.83

$39,059.37

$2,886.65

$64,145.99

$4,215.03

t0.00

$5,s93.75

$5,726.17

$9,419.00

$0.00

$r9,675,00

$15,689.57

t611.03

$130,548.54

$16,161,40

$159,424,30

$25,622,35

$71,078.35

$102,742.41

$194,976,03

$36,444.38

$295,527.00

$112,365.51

$26,206.82

$19,825.72

$52,605.00

$42,043.77

$42,031.67

$62,553.61

$51,342.83

$216,969.37

$'t7,201.65

$2i8,074.99

$26,761.03

$22,546.00

$22,338,75

$27,767,33

$32,184,00

$50,548.00

$108,975.00

$164,218.57

$41,407.03

$55,000,00

$10,000,00

$6't,000.00

$0,00

$40,000,00

s0.00

$0.00

$25,000.00

$30,000.00

$'10,000.00

$5,000.00

$3,000.00

$25,000.00

$10,000,00

$15,000.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$2,000.00

$1,000.00

$10,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$71,000.00

$40,000.00

$32,000.00

$102.94

$i7.70

$269.86 ',

$218,60

$213.26

$122.28

$164.99

$28,0i '
$38.05 '

$113.14

$144.26'
$70.88

$208.38

$195.78

$183.58

$856.37 .

$121.18

$s1.70

$1,074.97

$213.61

$536.67 .

$'1,169.9i r

$363.68 '
$0.00

$157.68

$80.40

$130,63

$109.88

$28.14

$105,204,68

$12,432.04

$247,612.74

$36,069.00

$35,187.90

$80,706.02

$387,873.34

$20,798.4i

$90,209,62

$44,01 1.46

$14,137,48

$21,831,04

$63,660.09

$20,'165.34

$20,744.54

$67,653.23

$40,837.66

$'t73,976.36

$9,405.99

$196,226.42

$9,123.39

$11,699.70

$9,092,00

$0,00

$24,282.72

$60,058.80

$96,856.29

$160,642,36

$'14,548.38

1,022

160

918

'165

'165

660

2,351

741

2,371

389

98

308

306

103

113

79

3X7

1,8S7

I
919

17
't0

25

114

154

747

741

1462

517

32.096.429.17 t354.602.29 t2.15r.091.15 115?,000.00 $2,075,017.03

Estat6

Rsldonc6 dARC

Crora

Nrtom Shoro!
Vslloy (formrly) Lahorldgo

Cerroa

Stdlon
Rldgo

Oih! Ranch

Rrnch

Rlver Canyon North

Rlvor Crnyon l{orth 2

Rlvor Crnyon l{orth 3

crsk Eall
Creek Eari Ertrter No 2

Crck south

Springr

RsYlno oak.
Ravlno Oak! ilo. 2

Hlll! ll/Rotloc'Uon! ll

Rjdgo

Hslghtr
Helghb l{o.2

Unit ilo.3

No.4

Page 423

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 21

Mernoo oF APPoRTIoNMENT

This section of the Engineer's Report includes an explanation of the benefits to be derived

from the installation, maintenance and servicing of the lmprovements throughout the

Districts, and the methodology used to apportion the total assessment to properties within

the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts.

The City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts consist of all Assessor Parcels

within the boundaries of each District defined as defined by Assessment Diagram included

within this report and the Assessor Parcel Numbers listed within the included Levy roll,

The parcels include all privately or publicly owned parcels within said boundaries. The

method used for apportioning the assessment is based upon the proportional special

benefits to be derived by the properties in the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting

Districts over and above general benefits confened on real property or to the public at

large. The apportionment of special benefit is a two-step process: the first step is to identify

the types of special benefit arising from the improvements, and the second step is to
allocate the assessments to property based on the estimated relative special benefit for

each type of property,

Drscusstol oF BENEFTT

ln summary, the assessments can only be levied based on the special benefit to property.

This benefit is received by property over and above any general benefits. With reference

to the requirements for assessments, Section 22573 ol the Landscaping and Lighting Act

of 1972 states:

"The net amount fo be assess ed upon lands within an assessrne nt district

may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the

net amount among a// assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the

estimated benefits to be received by each such lot or parcel from the

improvements."

Proposition 218, as codified in Article XlllD of the California Constitution, has confirmed

that assessments must be based on the special benefit to property and the assessment

must not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional benefit upon the assessed parcel:

"No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds fhe

reasonable cosf of the proportional special benefit conferred on that
parcel.'

The following benefit categories summarize the types of special benefit to residential,

commercial, industrial and other lots and parcels resulting from the lmprovements to be

provided with the assessment proceeds. These categories of special benefit are

supported by various California legislation and supporting studies which describe the types

of special benefit received by property from lmprovements such as those proposed by the

Cnvor FoLsoM

LnuoscRpnc RND LtcHTtNG DtstRtcrs
Eruerrueen's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 424

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Paer22

City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts, These types of special benefit are

summarized as follows:

' Proximity to improved landscaped areas within each District,
. Access to improved landscaped areas within each District.
. lmproved Views within each Dishict,
. Extension of a property's outdoor areas and green spaces for properties within

close proximity to the lmprovements.
. Creation of individual lots for residential and commercial use that, in absence of

the District and the services provided by the District, would not have been created.

ln this regard, the recent the SVTA v. SCCOSA decision provides enhanced clarity to the

definitions of special benefits to properties in three distinct areas:

. Proximity

. Expanded or improved access

. Views

The SVTA v, SCCOSA decision also clarifies that a special benefit is a service or

improvement that provides a direct advantage to a parcel, and that indirect or derivative

advantages resulting from the overall public benefits from a service or improvement are
general benefits. The SVTA v. SCCOSA decision also provides specific guidance that
park improvements are a direct advantage and special benefit to property that is proximate

to a park improved by an assessment:

The characterization of a benefit may depend on whether the parcel

receives a direct advantage from the improvement (e.9. proximtty to a
park) or receives an indirect, derivative advantage resulting from the

overall public benefits of the improvement (e.9. general enhancement of
the district's property values).

Proximity, improved access and views, in addition to the other special benefits listed above

further strengthen the basis of these assessments.

Beruerr Flcrons
The special benefits from the lmprovements are further detailed below:

Pnoxruny ro rMpRovED LANDScApED AREAs lluTHtN THE DFTRlcr

Only the specific properties within close proximity to the lmprovements are included in

each District, Therefore, property in the Districts enjoys unique and valuable proximity and

access to the lmprovements that the public at large and property outside the Districts do

not share.

ln absence of the assessments, the lmprovements would not be provided and the

landscaping areas in the Districts would be degraded due to insufficient funding for

Ctwor Fousoll
Llruoscnprrue RND LIcHTtNG DtsrRtcrs
EruGrrueeR's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

4
SClConsultingGroup

Page 425

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 23

maintenance, upkeep and repair. Therefore, the assessments provide lmprovements that

are over and above what otherwise would be provided. lmprovements that are over and

above what otherwise would be provided do not by themselves translate into special

benefits but when combined with the unique proximity and access enjoyed by parcels in

the Districts, they provide a direct advantage and special benefit to property in the

Districts,

Access ro rMpRovED LANDScApED AREAS wrrHrN THE DFTRtcr

Since the parcels in each District are the only parcels that enjoy close access to the

lmprovements, they directly benefit from the unique close access to improved landscaping

areas that are provided by the Assessments. This is a direct advantage and special

benefit to property in that District.

InpRoveo vrEws wrrHrN rne Dsrncr
The District, by maintaining these landscaped areas, provides improved views to
properties in each District, The properties in a District enjoy close and unique proximity,

access and views of the lmprovements; therefore, the improved and protected views

provided by the Assessments are another direct and tangible advantage that is uniquely

conferred upon property in a District,

ExTeHspIT oF A PRoPERw,s oUToooR AREAS AND GREEN SPACES FOR PROPERTIES WITHIN

cLosE pRoxrurTy ro rHE lmpnovruerrs

ln large part because it is generally cost prohibitive to provide large open land areas in

development projects, the residential, commercial and other benefiting properties in each

District do not have large outdoor areas and green spaces, The landscaped areas within

each District provide additional outdoor areas that serve as an effective extension of the

land area for properties that are in close proximity to the lmprovements, The

lmprovements, therefore, provide an important, valuable and desirable extension of usable

land area, which confers a direct advantage and special benefit to properties in close

proximity to the lmprovements,

GneaTIoH oF INDIVIDUAL LoTs FoR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL USE THAT, IN ABSENCE OF

THE ASSESSMENTS, WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN CREATED

Typically, the original owner/developer of the property within the Districts can petition the

City to establish the assessment districts. As parcels were sold, new owners were

informed of the assessments through the title reports, and in some cases, through

Department of Real Estate "White Pape/' reports that the parcels were subject to
assessment, Purchase of property was also an "agreement" to pay the assessment. ln

absence of the assessments, the lots within the Districts would probably not have been

subdivided and created, These lots, and the improvements they support, are a special

benefit to the property owners.

Crvor FoLsoi,
LeruoscRprrue Rruo LteHrtrue DrsrRrcrs

ENGTNEER's Rgponr, FY 2020-21

75
SClConsultingGroup

Page 426

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Peet 24

Geneml vERsus Specnl Benerr
The assessments from the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts are used to

fund improvements and increased levels of maintenance to the grounds adjoining the
properties in the Districts, ln absence of those Districts, such lmprovements would not be

provided and the properties would not have been subdivided and improved to the same

extent. The Districts were specifically proposed for formation to provide additional and

improved improvements, and services in the Districts. ln absence of the assessments,

these public resources could not be created and revenues would not be available for their
continued maintenance and improvement, Therefore, the assessments solely provide

special benefit to property in the Districts over and above the general benefits confened by

the general facilities of the City.

Although these lmprovements may be available to the general public at large because the

Districts are accessible by members of the public, the lmprovements within each District

were specifically designed, located and created to provide additional and improved public

resources for property inside the Dishicts, and not the public at large. Other properties

that are either outside the Districts or within the Districts and not assessed, do not enjoy

the unique proximity, access, views and other special benefit factors described previously,

These lmprovements are of special benefit to properties located within the Districts

because they provide a direct advantage to properties in the Districts that would not be

provided in absence of the assessments.

Although the analysis used to support these assessments concludes that the benefits are

solely special, as described above, consideration is made for the suggestion that a portion

of the benefits are general. General benefits cannot be funded by these assessments - the

funding must come from other sources,

The maintenance and servicing of these improvements is also partially funded, directly and

indirectly from other sources including City of Folsom, the County of Sacramento and the

State of California. This funding comes in the form of grants, development fees, special
programs, and general funds, as well as direct maintenance and servicing of facilities (e,9,

curbs, gutters, streets, drainage systems, and other infrastructure maintenance items such

as pond clean outs and street sweeping, etc.) This funding from other sources more than

compensates for general benefits, if any, received by the properties within the districts,

ln the 2009 Dahms case, the court upheld an assessment that was 100% special benefit

on the rationale that the services funded by the assessments were directly provided within

the assessment district over and above the services already provided by the City within the

boundaries of the assessment district, lt is also important to note that certain services

funded by the assessments in Pomona are similar to the services funded by the

Assessments described in this Enginee/s Report and the Court found these services to be

100% special benefit, Similar to the assessments in Pomona, the Assessments described

in this Enginee/s Report fund improvements and services directly provided within the

Assessment District to benefit properties within the assessment district and not to the
public at large, and these properties enjoy close proximity and access to the

Crv or FoLsoM

LnruoscRptrue Rruo Lrcsrrruc DlsrRrcrs
ENGTNEER's Reponr, FY 2020-21

4
SClConsultingGroup

Page 427

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 25

lmprovements. Therefore, Dahms establishes a basis for minimal or zero general benefits

from the Assessments.

Step 1: Calculation of the General Benefit

The general benefits from this assessment may be quantified as illustrated in the following

table.

Relative

Relative General Benefit General

Benefit Factor Weight Contribution Benefit

Creation of parcels 90 @6 0

lmproved views 5 7@6 0.5

lmproved nighttime visibility and safety from streetlights 5 2W6

100

Total Calculated General Be nef it =

1.5

L5%

As a result, the City of Folsom will contribute at least 1.50/o ol the total budget from sources

other than the assessment, The contribution offsets any general benefits from the

Assessment Services.

Step 2: Calculation of Current General Benefit Contribution from City

The general benefit contribution is satisfied from the sum of the following components

The City of Folsom owns, maintains, rehabilitates and replaces curb and gutter along the

border of the Assessment Districts improvements, This curb and gutter serves to support,

contain, retain, manage irrigation flow and growth, and provide a boundary for the

improvements. The contribution from the City of Folsom toward general benefit from the

maintenance, rehabilitation and replacement of the curb gutter is conservatively estimated

to be 1%.

The City of Folsom owns and maintains storm drainage systems along the border of the

Assessment Districts improvements. This system serves to prevent flooding and

associated damage to the improvements, and manage urban runoff including local

pollutants loading from the improvements, The contribution from the City of Folsom

towards general benefit from the maintenance, and operation of the local storm drainage

systems are conservatively estimated to be 1%,

The City of Folsom owns and maintains local public streets along the border of the

Assessment District improvements. These public streets proved access to the

improvements for its enjoyment as well as efficient maintenance, The contribution from

the City of Folsom towards general benefit from the maintenance of local public streets is

conservatively estimated to contribute 1%,

CrY or Folsou
LANDScAptNc Alto Lrcurrruc Drsrnrcts
Encrruren's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

-

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 428

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 26

The lmprovements were constructed by the original owner/develope(s) as a condition of
development, The value of the construction of the improvements can be quantified and

monetized as an annuity, Since this construction was performed and paid by non-

assessment funds, this "annuity" can be used to offset general benefit costs, and is

conservatively estimated to contribute 25%.

Therefore, the total General Benefit that is conservatively quantified at 1,50/o is more than

offset by the total non-assessment contribution towards general benefit of 28%.

Mernoo oF ASSESSMENT

The second step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit

for each property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by each
property in relation to a single family home, or, in other words, on the basis of Single

Family Equivalents (SFE), This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute

assessments in proportion to estimated special benefit and is generally recognized as

providing the basis for a fair and appropriate distribution of assessments, For the
purposes of this Engineer's Report, all properties are designated a SFE value, which is

each property's relative benefit in relation to a single family home on one parcel. ln this

case, the "benchmark" property is the single family detached dwelling which is one Single

Family Equivalent or one SFE.

AssessmrHT APPoRTIONMENT

The improved properties within the Districts consist of primari[ of single family, multi-

family, commercial and non-assessed parcels, with the vast majority being single family.

Since all single family residential parcels in the Districts are deemed to have good

proximity to the improvements, such single family properties receive similar benefit from

the proposed improvements and are assigned 1.0 SFE units. The benefits for other types

of properties are further defined as follows.

Gerenru Cnse

Many of the City of Folsom Districts contain only single family residences and non-

assessed properties such as parks and green spaces. These districts are:

Blue Ravine Oaks
Blue Ravine Oaks No, 2

Cobble Ridge

Cobble Hills Ridge ll/Reflections ll
Hannaford Cross
Lake Natoma Shores

Los Cerros
Natoma Station - (Union Square Annexation)

Natoma Valley

Sierra Estates

165 residential lots

165 residential lots

98 residential lots

389 residential lots

103 residential lots

113 residentiallots
337 residential lots

116 residential lots

72 residential lots

25 residential lots

Crvor FoLsoM
LRr,toscRpmG Rruo Lrcnrrruc Dtsrnrcrs
EruerueeR's REPoRT, FY 2020-21 ---

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 429

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Peee27

Silverbrook

Steeplechase

The Residences at American River Canyon

The Residences at ARC ll Annexation

Willow Creek East

Willow Springs
Total

122 residentiallots
154 residential lots

17 residential lots

10 residential lots

747 residential lots

517 residential lots

3,1 50

These Districts are assessed per Assessment Table 1, next page.

AssessueHr TffiLe 1

Description SFEs

Sinqle Family Parcel 1,00

Non Assessed (e,9. open space, park land etc.) 0,00

Note: ln 2006-07, a general case SFE rate was established for condominiums in districts in which the

original Enginee/s Report did not anticipate condominium development. This rate is 0.67 SFEs.

AueRrclr Rvrn CnnvoN NoRTH

There are 410,124 acres in American River Canyon North, There are 1006 residential lots

and each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE.) The 2,00 acres of currently undeveloped

property is assigned 2.63 SFEs per acre from a rate determined at the time of formation of
this district:

American River Canyon North properties are assessed per Assessment Table 2, below, as

per the original formation documents:

Assessmem Tnele 2

Description SFEs

Sinqle Family Parcel 1.00

Undeveloped Property, per acre 2,63

Non Assessed (e.q. open space, park land etc,) 0.00

Auenrcnl RveR Cmvol NoRTH No.2

There are 130.805 acres in American River Canyon North No, 2, American River Canyon

No, 2 lies completely within American River Canyon North, There are 161 residential lots

and each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE),

American River Canyon North No. 2 properties are assessed per Assessment Table 3,

below, as per the original formation documents:

Assessmenr TffiLe 3

Description SFEs

Sinqle Family Parcel 1.0000

Crv or FoLsoM

LRt'rosceprrue RHo LtcHrtruc Dtsnrcrs
EruerHeEn's Reponr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 430

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnoe 28

Undeveloped Residential Property, per lot 0.3273

Non Assessed (e,q. open space, park land etc,) 0,0000

Amrnrcnr RvEn CaHvor Nonrx No 3

There are 410J24 acres in American River Canyon North, There are 1006 residential lots.

Each assessable parcel in the Assessment District receives a special and direct benefit

from the improvements in the Assessment District, Since the Assessment District is

comprised of residential single fami[ improved properties and all properties have good

proximity to the improvements, all assessable parcels within the Assessment District are

estimated to benefit equally from the improvements associated with the Assessment

District, and the costs associated with the improvements are apportioned equally to all

parcels on the basis of current or proposed dwelling units. Each parcel is assigned SFE

units relative to the number of current or proposed dwelling units on the parcel.

The procedure used to arrive at each parcel's annual levy amount is

BeuHce ro Lew/Torel SFE Belerr UHrs n Dtsrntcr = AssrssuEHTAMouNT PER

Brrerr Urr

There are three Zones of Benefit. ln Zone A each parcel is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE),

in Zone B, each parcel is assigned 0,83 benefit unit (SFE) and Zone C each parcel is

assigned 0.50 benefit unit (SFE,) Properties in Zone B and Zone C receive lower benefit

units because they currently pay for common open space areas within their zone. ln 2007 ,

when the American River Canyon North District No. 3 was formed, an analysis of the

associated landscaping improvements was performed to determine the relative benefit to

each zone from this new assessment, lt was estimated that Zone B receives 170/o of the
special benefit, and Zone C receives 50% of the special benefit, Therefore, the SFE units

for Zone B and Zone C have been adjusted accordingly.

American River Canyon North properties are assessed per Assessment Table 4, below:

Assessurnr Tnele 4

Description SFEs

Zone A - Original ARCN Area 1,0000

Zone B - Canyon Falls Village Area 0,8300

ZoneC-ARCNNo.2Area 0,5000

BRonosrore

According to the Broadstone Landscaping and Lighting "Method of Spread," there are

895.301 assessable acres in Broadstone. Of these, 416,1455 acres are divided into 1,682

single family residential lots (4,2lots peracre average)and 479,156 acres are divided into

multi-family and commercial lots. The multi4amily parcels are APN 0721070002 through

APN 0721070100 are known as Bentley Square West (99 units); and APN 0721610001

through APN 072161053 are known as Bentley Square East (53 units), [n addition to

Cnv or FoLsoM

LeruoscRptt'ro Rruo Lrenrrrue Dlsrntcrs
Er,rcrrueER's REponr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 431

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 29

these properties listed in the "Method of Spread," other multi-family complexes are also

assessed, including Vessona, Sherwood, Haildon,lAlthough these projects were designed

as single famif small lot divisions, the density is consistent with the multi-family land use

designation, These projects are consistent with both the Multi-Family Low Density General

Plan Land Use Designation (MLD) and the Multi-Family zoning (R-M-PD) of the project

site. There are 1530 single family residential lots and each one is assigned 1 SFEs,

There are 312,555 developed, non-single family acres and each is assigned 2.1 SFEs per

acre flhis is the rate applied to commercial properties, as implicitly indicated in the Method

of Spreadl. (4.2 units 
- 0,5). Unrecorded single family residential lots are assigned .65

SFEs.

There are 134.387undeveloped, non-single family residential acres and each one with be

assigned 0,704 SFEs per acre. (4,2 units *,0,5 * 0,335). There are 152 lots with Bentley

Square East and West and each is assigned .0962 SFEs per lot,

Broadstone properties are assessed per Assessment Table 4, below, as per the original

formation documents:

Assessmem TneLr 4

Description SFEs

Sinole Family Parcel 1.0000

Multi-Familv Parcels, per unit 0.0962

Developed Non-Single Family, per acre 2.1000

Undeveloped Non-Single Family, per acre 0.7040

Non Assessed (e.9, open space, park land etc.) 0,0000

Bnonosrole No.3

There are 559.36 acres in Broadstone No. 3, Of these, 325 acres are single family

residential lots (2,034 lots per acre average)and 11.48 acres are divided into multi-family

residential and 26,93 acres are non-assessed for use as parks, open space, etc. There

are 382 single family residential lots and each one is assigned 1 SFE, There are 28.09

developed, non-single family residential acres and each one is assigned 2.034 SFEs per

acre. There are 283 undeveloped, single family lots and each one is assigned 0.326

SFEs. There are 171.71 undeveloped, non-single family residential acres and each one is

assigned 0.326 x 2,034 SFEs.

Broadstone No.3 properties are assessed per Assessment Table 5, below, as per the

original formation documents:

Assessuelr Tlele 5

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.0000

Undeveloped Single Family Parcel 0.3260

Developed Non-Sinqle Family, per acre 2.0340

Undeveloped Non-Sinqle Family, per acre 0.6630

Cwor Folsortr
LANDScAPING Aruo LIGnTITG DISTRICTS

Erucrruern's REPoRT, FY 2020-21 -a 

'-
SClConsultingGroup

Page 432

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 30

Non Assessed (e.0. open space, park land etc,) 0.0000

Bnonosrore No.4

Residential

Certain residential properties in the Assessment District that contain a single residential

dwelling unit are assigned one Single Family Equivalent or 1,0 SFE. Detached or aftached

houses, zero-lot line houses and town homes are included in this category of single family

residential property. lf there is more than one single family detached dwelling on a parcel,

it will be charged one SFE per single family detached dwelling,

Properties with more than one residential unit (other than parcels with more than one

detached single family dwelling as described above) are designated as multi-family

residential properties. These properties benefit from the lmprovements in proportion to the

number of dwelling units that occupy each property, the average number of people who

reside in multi-family residential units versus the average number of people who reside in a

single family home and the relative size of each type of residential dwelling unit. The

population density factors for the area in Sacramento County encompassing the

Assessment Dishict, as depicted in the following table, provide the basis for determining

the SFE factors for residential properties, Using the total population in a certain property

type in the area from the 2010 Census and dividing it by the total number of such

households, finds that approximately 2.91 persons occupy each single family residence,

whereas an average of 2.12 persons occupy each condominium. The ratio of 2,91 people

on average for a single family residence and 2,12 people per dwelling unit in a

condominium unit results in a population density equivalent of 0,73 for condominiums,

Next, the relative building areas are factored into the analysis because special benefits are

related to the average size of a property, in addition to average population densities, For a

condominium, this calculation results in an SFE factor of 0.40 per dwelling unit. A similar

calculation is used for the SFE Rates for other residential property types.

Commercial
SFE values for commercial and industrial land uses are based on the equivalence of
special benefit on a land area basis between single family residential property and the

average commercial/industrial property. The SFE values for various commercial and

industrial land uses are further defined by using average employee densities because the

special benefit factors described previously can be measured by the average number of
people who work at commercial/industrial properties.

ln order to determine employee density factors, the findings from the San Diego

Association of Governments Traffic Generators Study (the "SANDAG Study") are used

because these findings were approved by the State Legislature as being a good

representation of the average number of employees per acre of land area for commercial

and industrial properties. As determined by the SANDAG Study, the average number of
employees per acre for commercial and industrial property is 24,

CrYor Folsorrr
LRttoscRptrue nruo Lrcxnrue DtsTRtcTs

ErucrNerR's REPoRr, FY 2020-21

EiS
SClConsultingGroup

Page 433

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 31

ln comparison, the average number of people residing in a single family home in the area

is 2,91, Since the average lot size for a single family home in the Assessment District is

approximately 0,20 acres, the average number of residents per acre of residential property

is 14.55.

The employee density per acre is generally 1.65 times the population density of single

family residential property per acre (24 employees per acre / 14.55 residents per acre).

Therefore, the average employee density can be used as the basis for allocating benefit to

commercial or industrial property since a commercial/industrial property with 4.8

employees receives generally similar special benefit to a residential property with 1

resident, This factor of equivalence of benefit between 1 resident to 4,8 employees is the

basis for allocating commercial/industrial benefit, Table 2 below shows the average

employees per acre of land area or portion thereof for commercial and industrial properties

and lists the relative SFE factors per quarter acre for properties in each land use category.

Commercial and industrial properties in excess of 5 acres generally involve uses that are

more land intensive relative to building areas and number of employees (lower coverage

ratios), As a result, the benefit factors for commercial and indushial property land area in

excess of 5 acres is determined to be the SFE rate per quarter acre for the first 5 acres

and the relevant SFE rate per each additional acre over 5 acres,

lnstitutional properties that are used for residential, commercial or industrial purposes are

also assessed at the appropriate residential, commercial or industrial rate.

Vacant

The benefit to vacant properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding

benefits for similar type developed properties; however, at a lower rate due to the lack of
improvements on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land

is the average value of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. The SFE

factor for vacanUundeveloped parcels is 0.25 per parcel.

The benefit to undeveloped properties is determined to be proportional to the

corresponding benefits for similar type developed properties, but at a lower rate due to the

lack of improvements on the property, A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying

land is the average value of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property, An

analysis of the assessed valuation data from the County of Sacramento found that

approximately 25o/o of the assessed value of improved properties is classified as the land

value, lt is reasonable to assume, therefore, that approximately 250/o of the benefits are

related to the underlying land and750/o are related to the improvements and the day-to-day

use of the property, Using this ratio, the SFE factor for vacanUundeveloped parcels is 0,25

per parcel.

Other Properties

Cwor Folsou
LRHoscRptne Rruo Lrourrruc DrsTRtcrs

Er,rclrurrR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 434

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 32

Article XlllD stipulates that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless there is

clear and convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the

assessment.

All properties that are specially benefited are assessed. Other publicly owned property

that is used for purposes similar to private residential, commercial, industrial or institutional

uses is benefited and assessed at the same rate as such privately owned property,

Miscellaneous, public right-of-way parcels, well, reservoir or other water rights parcels,

limited access open space parcels, watershed parcels and common area parcels typically

do not generate employees, residents, customers or guests. Moreover, many of these
parcels have limited economic value and, therefore, do not benefit from specific

enhancement of property value. Such parcels are, therefore, not specially benefited and

are not assessed,

ln 2015, when the Broadstone No, 4 was formed, an analysis was performed of the

associated lighting and landscaping improvements to determine the relative benefit to each

zone from this new assessment, As a result, four Zones of Benefit were created within

Broadstone No. 4. Parcels in Zone B are determined to receive 95.25T0 of the level of

special benefit of those within Zone A, parcels in Zone C are determined to receive

93,87o/o of the level of special benefit of those within Zone A, and parcels in Zone D are

determined to receive 92.230/o of the level of special benefit of those within Zone A.

Broadstone No. 4 properties are assessed per Assessment Table 4, below:

Assessmrm Tnele 4

Description SFEs

Sinqle Family Parcel 1.00

Multi-Familv Parcels, per unit (2 to 4 units) 0.27

Multi-Familv Parcels. oer unit (5+ units) 0.22

Condo 0,40

Mobile Home (separate lot) 0,20

Commercial, shoppinq center 0,50

Office 1.42

Vacant 0.25

Bnrccs RnHcn

There are 642 residential lots and each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE). Undeveloped

residential parcels APN: 071-1190-007, 008, 010, 011 and 012 are assessed based on 2.2

SFEs per acre,

Briggs Ranch properties are assessed per Assessment Table 6, below, as per the original

formation documents:

Crvor Fosolrl
LeHoscRprrue nruo LrcHrrruc Drsrntcts
EruerrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 435

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 33

AssessmemT$Le 6

Description SFEs

Sinqle Familv Parcel 1.0000

Undeveloped Sinqle Family, per acre 2.2000

Non Assessed (e,9, open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Folsotrl Hrtcnrs

There are 288 residential lots and each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE,) APN 071-

1050-050 is assessed 4.1 SFEs per acre,

Folsom Heights properties are assessed per Assessment Table 7, below, as per the

original formation documents:

Assessmerr TleLe 7

Description SFEs

Sinqle Family Parcel 1.0000

Undeveloped Single Family, per acre 4.1000

Multi Family, per unit 0.5000

Non Assessed (e.q. open space, park land etc,) 0,0000

NnromSrlrtor
There are 1272 single family residential lots and each one is assigned 1 SFEs. There are

94.99 acres of Commercial and each one is assigned .6299 SFEs per acre. There are

21.03 acres of Multi Family and each one is assigned 3.2337 SFEs per acre.

Natoma Station properties are assessed per Assessment Table 8, below, as per the

original formation docu ments:

Assessmerr Tnele 8

Description SFEs

Sinqle Family Parcel 1.0000

Commercial outside of Lot X, per acre 0.6299

Commercial inside of Lot X, per acre 4,2487

Multi Family, per acre 3.2337

Non Assessed (e.9, open space, park land etc,) 0,0000

Pnospecr Rroce

Residential

Certain residential properties in the Assessment Dishict that contain a single residential

dwelling unit are assigned one Single Family Equivalent or 1,0 SFE, Detached or attached

houses, zero-lot line houses and town homes are included in this category of single family

residential property. lf there is more than one single family detached dwelling on a parcel,

it will be charged one SFE per single family detached dwelling.

Crwor Folsol,t
LRruoscRprr'rc lHo LteHttrue Dtsrntcrs
EruerrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 436

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 34

Properties with more than one residential unit (other than parcels with more than one

detached single family dwelling as described above) are designated as multi-family

residential properties. These properties benefit from the lmprovements in proportion to the

number of dwelling units that occupy each property, the average number of people who

reside in multi-fami[ residential units versus the average number of people who reside in a

single family home and the relative size of each type of residential dwelling unit, The
population density factors for the area in Sacramento County encompassing the

Assessment District, as depicted in the following table, provide the basis for determining

the SFE factors for residential properties, Using the total population in a certain property

type in the area from the 2010 Census and dividing it by the total number of such

households, finds that approximately 2.91 persons occupy each single family residence,

whereas an average of 2.12 persons occupy each condominium. The ratio of 2,91 people

on average for a single family residence and 2.12 people per dwelling unit in a
condominium unit results in a population density equivalent of 0.73 for condominiums,

Next, the relative building areas are factored into the analysis because special benefits are

related to the average size of a property, in addition to average population densities, For a

condominium, this calculation results in an SFE factor of 0.40 per dwelling unit. A similar

calculation is used for the SFE Rates for other residential property types.

The single family equivalency factor of 0.22 per dwelling unit for multifamily residential
properties of 5 or more units applies to such properties with 20 or fewer units. Properties in

excess of 20 units typically offer on-site recreational amenities and other facilities that tend

to offset some of the benefits provided by the improvements. Therefore the benefit for
properties in excess of 20 units is determined to be 0.22 SFE per unit for the first 20 units

and 0.1 0 SFE per each additional unit in excess of 20 dwelling units,

COMMERCIAL/IN DUSTRIAL PROPERTIES

SFE values for commercial and industrial land uses are based on the equivalence of
special benefit on a land area basis between single family residential property and the

average commercial/industrial property. The SFE values for various commercial and

industrial land uses are further defined by using average employee densities because the

special benefit factors described previously can be measured by the average number of
people who work at commercial/industrial properties.

ln order to determine employee density factors, the findings from the San Diego

Association of Governments Traffic Generators Study (the "SANDAG Study") are used

because these findings were approved by the State Legislature as being a good

representation of the average number of employees per acre of land area for commercial

and industrial properties, As determined by the SANDAG Study, the average number of
employees per acre for commercial and industrial property is 24.

ln comparison, the average number of people residing in a single family home in the area

is 2.91. Since the average lot size for a single family home in the Assessment District is

approximately 0.20 acres, the average number of residents per acre of residential property

is 14.55,

Crv or FoLsoM

LRruoscRpruc eruo Lrourrruc DrsrRtcTS

ENGTNEER's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 437

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 35

The employee density per acre is generally 1.65 times the population density of single

family residential property per acre (24 employees per acre / 14,55 residents per acre).

Therefore, the average employee density can be used as the basis for allocating benefit to

commercial or industrial property since a commercial/industrial property with 4,8

employees receives generally similar special benefit to a residential property with 1

resident, This factor of equivalence of benefit between 1 resident to 4.8 employees is the

basis for allocating commercial/industrial benefit. fabb 2 below shows the average

employees per acre of land area or portion thereof for commercial and industrial properties

and lists the relative SFE factors per quarter acre for properties in each land use category.

Commercial and industrial properties in excess of 5 acres generally involve uses that are

more land intensive relative to building areas and number of employees (lower coverage

ratios), As a result, the benefit factors for commercial and industrial property land area in

excess of 5 acres is determined to be the SFE rate per quarter acre for the first 5 acres

and the relevant SFE rate per each additional acre over 5 acres.

lnstitutional properties that are used for residential, commercial or industrial purposes are

also assessed at the appropriate residential, commercial or indushial rate,

VACANT PROPERTIES

The benefit to vacant properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding

benefits for similar type developed properties; however, at a lower rate due to the lack of
improvements on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land

is the average value of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. The SFE

factor for vacanUundeveloped parcels is 0,25 per parcel.

The benefit to undeveloped properties is determined to be proportional to the

corresponding benefits for similar type developed properties, but at a lower rate due to the

lack of improvements on the property, A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying

land is the average value of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. An

analysis of the assessed valuation data from the County of Sacramento found that

approximately 25o/o of the assessed value of improved properties is classified as the land

value. lt is reasonable to assume, therefore, that approximately 250/o of the benefits are

related to the underlying land and75o/o are related to the improvements and the day-to-day

use of the property, Using this ratio, the SFE factor for vacanUundeveloped parcels is 0.25
per parcel.

OTHER PROPERTIES

Article XlllD stipulates that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless there is

clear and convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the

assessment.

Crvor Folsou
LnruoscRprr'rG Rruo LtcHrlrue DlsrRtcrs
ErlcrrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 438

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 36

All properties that are specially benefited are assessed, Other publicly owned property

that is used for purposes similar to private residential, commercial, industrial or institutional

uses is benefited and assessed at the same rate as such privately owned property.

Miscellaneous, public right-of-way parcels, well, reservoir or other water rights parcels,

limited access open space parcels, watershed parcels and common area parcels typically

do not generate employees, residents, customers or guests, Moreover, many of these

parcels have limited economic value and, therefore, do not benefit from specific

enhancement of property value, Such parcels are, therefore, not specially benefited and

are not assessed.

PmrnreOms RnHct

There are 856 residential lots and each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE). There is one

multi-family parcel and it is being assessed 57 SFEs, There is one proposed school site

and it is being assessed 5.62 SFEs, or the cost of maintaining its' frontage.

Prairie Oaks Ranch properties are assessed per Assessment Table 9, below, as per the

original formation documents:

Assessmew TnaLr 9

Description SFEs

Sinole Familv Parcel 1.0000

Prooosed School Site, per parcel 5,6300

Multi Family, per unit 1.0000

Non Assessed (e,g.open space, park land etc,) 0.0000

Wrllow CneEx Esrnrrs Eesr No. 2

Zones of Benefit

As part of the engineering work for this assessment, an analysis was conducted on the

relationship (including proximity, level of service, etc.), between properties and the primary

improvements located throughout the Assessment District, Parcels in Zone A (on Garrett

Drive, Ferrera Drive and Whitmer Drive) receive direct special benefit from the proximate

landscaping and trees adjacent to the properties as well as less proximate streetlighting,

Parcels in Zone B receive direct special benefit from the proximate streetlighting as well as

landscaping particularly along the street entrances into the neighborhood, Zone C receive

direct special benefit from the proximate streetlighting but lees benefit from the

landscaping because they are less proximate to the landscaped areas,

Thus, three zones (A, B, and C) were created as shown on the assessment diagram.

Parcels in Zone A are determined to receive same level of the level of special benefit of
those within Zone B and parcels in Zone C are determined to receive 92.08o/o of the level

of special benefit of those within Zone A and Zone B.

The SVIA decision indicates:

Cnv or FoLsoM

LnHoscRpnrG RND LtGHTtNG DrsrRrcrs

EruerruerR's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

-

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 439

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 37

ln a well-drawn district - limited to only parcels receiving special benefits

from the improvement- every parcelwithin that district receives a shared
special benefit. Under secfion 2, subdivision (i), these benefits can he

construed as being general benefits since they are not'pafticular and
distinct' and are not "over and above' the benefits received by other
propefties "located in the district.'

We do not believe that the voters intended to invalidafe an assessmenf

district that is narrowly drawn to include only propefties directly benefiting

from an improvement. lndeed, the ballot materials reflect otherwise. Thus,

rf an assessment district is nanowly drawn, the fact that a benefit is
confened throughout the district does nof make it general rather than

special. ln that circumstance, the characterization of a benefit may depend

on whether the parcel receives a direct advantage from the improvement

(e.9., proximity to park) or receives an indirect, derivative advantage

resulting from the overall public benefits of the improvement (e.9., general

enhancement of the d,bfrcf's property values).

ln the Assessment District, the advantage that each parcel receives from the

lmprovements is direct, and the boundaries are nanowly drawn to include only parcels that

benefit from the assessment, Therefore, the even spread of assessment throughout each

narrowly drawn Zone of Benefit is indeed consistent with the SVIA decision and satisfies

the "direct relationship to the "locality of the improvement" standard,

Residential Properties

Assessuerr TneLe 1 1

Pop. Density
Eouivalent

SqFt Proposed
ReeTuna of Residenthl Prooertv F*tor

Single Fanily Residential

Condominium

Duplex Triplex Fourphx

Mulli-Fanily Residential (5+ Un its)

Mobile Home on Separate Lot

100
073
0.64

0.64

0.45

1.00

055
0.42

0.34

0.45

1.00

0.40

0.27

0.22
0.20

Commercial/l ndustrial Properties

Assrssmerr TneLe 12

Cwor Folsou
LRruoscRptrue Rruo Lrcnrrruc DtsTRtcTs

ENGTNTER's REPoRr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 440

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



T yg e of @ m merd allln cl ustlal
Ldrd U*

Avqagc
Emptoyo6
frr Acre t

SFE Unns
Fer

Quarts Ac,re 2

SFE Unlts
pcf

Acre A{lcr 5

Cornrnercial
Oficc
Shoping C6rtcr
Oficc
Sdf Slormc d PJkim Lca

0.500
't.420
0.500
os00

24

68
24
24

1

0.500
1.420
0.500
0.500
0.021

Golf Course
Cemclcrics
Agricdture

0.10
0.05

0.004
0.002

Pnce 38

Vacant Properties

The benefit to vacant properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding

benefits for similar type developed properties; however, at a lower rate due to the lack of
improvements on the property, A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land

is the average value of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. The SFE

factor for vacanuundeveloped parcels is 0,25 per parcel,

The benefit to undeveloped properties is determined to be proportional to the

corresponding benefits for similar type developed properties, but at a lower rate due to the

lack of improvements on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying

land is the average value of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property, An

analysis of the assessed valuation data from the County of Sacramento found that

approximately 250/o of the assessed value of improved properties is classified as the land

value. lt is reasonable to assume, therefore, that approximately 25o/o of the benefits are

related to the underlying land and750/o are related to the improvements and the day-to-day

use of the property. Using this ratio, the SFE factor for vacanUundeveloped parcels is 0,25

per parcel.

Other Properties

Article XlllD stipulates that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless there is

clear and convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the

assessment.

All properties that are specially benefited are assessed, Other publicly owned property

that is used for purposes similar to private residential, commercial, industrial or institutional

uses is benefited and assessed at the same rate as such privately owned property.

Miscellaneous, public right-of-way parcels, well, reservoir or other water rights parcels,

limited access open space parcels, watershed parcels and common area parcels typically

do not generate employees, residents, customers or guests. Moreover, many of these

parcels have limited economic value and, therefore, do not benefit from specific

Crv or Folson
LRruoscRprrue Rruo Ltcurrruc DrsrRrcts
Euerueen's Repont, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 441

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 39

enhancement of property value. Such parcels are, therefore, not specially benefited and

are not assessed,

Wrllow Gneex Esmrrs Sourn

There are 1102 residential lots in Village 1,2,3 (lots 41-93 and 155-165),4-7 and 9A and

each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE.) There are 243 residential lots in Village 8 and

9b and each one is assigned 1,086 benefit unit (SFE), There are 64 residential lots in

Village 3 (lots 41-93 and 155-165), and each one is assigned 1.256 benefit unit (SFE),

There are 10 Lexington Business Park parcels and they are assessed at 0.618 SFEs per

parcel, There are 3 Lexington Square parcels and they are assessed a|2.4710 SFEs per

parcel,

Willow Creek Estates South properties are assessed per Assessment Table 10, below, as

per the original formation documents:

Assessmerr TleLe 13

Ornen PnopenwTvpes

Public righlof-way parcels, well, reservoir or other water rights parcels, limited access

open space parcels, watershed parcels and common area parcels typically do not
generate employees, residents, customers or guests. Moreover, many of these parcels

have limited economic value and, therefore, do not benefit from specific lmprovement of
property value, Such parcels are, therefore, not specially benefited and are not assessed.

Description SFEs

Sinqle Family ParcelVillaqe 1,2,3 (lots 41-93 and 155-165),4-7 and 9A 1,0000

Sinole FamiM ParcelVillaqe 8 and 9b 1,0870

Sinqle Family Parcel Villaqe 3 flots 41-93 and 155-165) 1.2560

Business Park Parcel 0,6180

Commercial Parcel 2.4710

Non Assessed (e.9. open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Cwor Folsom
LRttoscnprruc Rruo Lrcnrrrue DtsTRtcrs

ENGTTrER's Reponr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 442

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 40

Assessuem

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, California, pursuant to the

provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and Article XlllD of the California

Constitution (collectively "the Act"), initiated the preparation of an Engineer's Report for the

City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts;

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom directed the undersigned Engineer of Work to prepare and

file a report presenting an estimate of costs, a diagram for the Districts and an assessment

of the estimated costs of the improvements upon all assessable parcels within the

Districts, to which the description of said proposed improvements therein contained;

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, by virtue of the power vested in me under said Act

and the order of the City Council of said City of Folsom, hereby make the following

assessment to cover the portion of the estimated cost of said improvements, and the costs

and expenses incidentalthereto to be paid by the Districts.

The amount to be paid for said improvements and the expense incidental thereto, to be

paid by the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts for the fiscal year 2020-21 is

generally as follows:

Summary Cost Estimates

lmprovement Costs

lncidental Costs

Other Costs

$2,096,429,17

$354,662,29

$457,000,00

Total lmprovement Costs $2,908,091.45

As required by the Act, an Assessment Diagram is hereto attached and made a part hereof

showing the exterior boundaries of said City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts,

The distinctive number of each parcel or lot of land in the said City of Folsom Landscaping

and Lighting Districts is its Assessor Parcel Number appearing on the Assessment Roll,

And I do hereby assess and apportion said net amount of the cost and expenses of said

improvements, including the costs and expenses incident thereto, upon the parcels and

lots of land within said City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts, in accordance

with the special benefits to be received by each parcel or lot, from the improvements, and

more particularly set forth in the Cost Estimate and Method of Assessment hereto attached

and by reference made a part hereof.

Crv or FoLsoM

LRr.toscRprrue RHo LleHttruc Dtsrntcrs
ENGTNEER's Repont, FY 2020-21

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 443

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 41

The assessments are made upon the parcels or lots of land within the City of Folsom

Landscaping and Lighting Districts in proportion to the special benefits to be received by

the parcels or lots of land, from said improvements.

The Siena Estates, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at

American Canyon ll Annexation to the Residences at American River Canyon, Cobble

Ridge, Broadstone 3, and Natoma Valley, Willow Creek Estates East No, 2, Prospect

Ridge are subject to an annual adjustment tied to the Consumer Price lndex for the San

Francisco Area, with a maximum annual adjustment not to exceed 4o/o and American River

Canyon North 3, Blue Ravine No, 2 and Folsom Heights No. 2 are subject a maximum

annual adjustment not to exceed 3%,

Any change in the CPI in excess of the maximum annual increase shall be cumulatively

reserved as the "Unused CPl" and shall be used to increase the maximum authorized

assessment rate in years in which the CPI is less than 40/o lor Siena Estates, The

Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American Canyon ll
Annexation to the Residences at American River Canyon, Cobble Ridge, Broadstone 3,

and Natoma Valley, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Prospect Ridge; and is less than 3%

for American River Canyon North 3, Blue Ravine No, 2 and Folsom Heights No. 2,

The proposed assessments for the Districts that are eligible for the CPI increase will be

assessed at the rate used in fiscal year 2019-2020 but are less than the maximum

authorized rates, Broadstone No,4 and Willow Creek East Estates No. 2 will be assessed

at their new lower rate starting this year, 2020-21.

Disfict

Maximum Proposed

Auhorized Rate Rab 20-21

American River Canyon Norh No. 3

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2

Broadstone 3

Broadstone No. 4-Zone A

Broadstone No. 4-Zone B

Broadstone No, 4-Zone C

Broadstone No.4-Zone D

Cobble Ridge

Folsom Heighb No.2

Nabma Valley

Prospect Ridge

The Residences

The Residences ll

Sierra Estabs

Willow Creek East Eastabs No 2-Zone A&B

Willow Creek East Eastabs No 2-Zone C

$277.97

$219.55

$36.60

$38.05

$36.24

$35.72

$35.04

$214.68

$214.63

$916.81

$ 1 ,1 50.84

$681.21

$1 ,413.96

$389.34

$97.58

$89.70

$269.86

$213.26

$28.0i

$38.05

$36.24

$35.72

$35.04

$ 139.64

$208.38

$856.3i

$1,074.97

$536.67

$1 ,1 69.9i

$363.68

$97.58

$8e.70

Crvop FoLsoM

LRruoscRptruc RND LtcHTtNG Dtsrntcrs
Er,rcr,rEER's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 444

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Peet 42

Silverbrook is subject to an annual assessment for $132.32. However, there will be a credit

in 2020-21due to sufficiency of fund balance for current maintenance needs.

0n April 9, 2013 by Resolution No. 9137, the Fieldstone Meadows Landscaping and

Lighting District was dissolved, The City will no longer be responsible for maintain the

improvements nor providing services within the Fieldstone Meadows Landscaping and

Lighting District.

Union Square a benefit zone of Natoma Station will be maintained and serviced by their

Home Owner's Association and has not been levied since fiscal year 2009-10.

Each parcel or lot of land is described in the Assessment Roll by reference to its parcel

number as shown on the Assesso/s Maps of the County of Sacramento for the fiscal year

2020-21. For a more particular description of said property, reference is hereby made to

the deeds and maps on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder of said

County.

I hereby place opposite the Assessor Parcel Number for each parcel or lot within the

Assessment Roll, the amount of the assessment for the fiscal year 2020-21for each parcel

or lot of land within the said City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts,

Dated: 6t1 20

Work

John License No. C52091

c 5209 I

TE

CA

**

Crvor FoLsoM
LnruoscRprrue Rruo LrcHrtruc DFrnrcts
ErucrrueEn's Reponr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClGonsultingGroup

Page 445

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnoe 43

Assessmerr DncRAM

The boundaries of the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts are displayed on

the following Assessment Diagram.

The specific lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel are on file at the City

Grv or FoLsoM

LRruoscnprruc Rruo Lteuttrue DtsrRtcrs
ENGTNEER's Reponr, FY 2020-21

d
SClConsultingGroup

Page 446

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



American
Rtuer

Canyon No. 3 ^A,NORTH

FILEO IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERKOF TIIE
CITY OF FOLSOM, COUNWOF SACRAMENTO,
GAL|FORNIA,THIS _ DAY OF

CITY CLERK

Amerlcan
Rlver

Canyon No. 2

RECOROED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIry CLERK
OF THECITY OF FOLSOM, COUNW OF SACRAI/IENTO,
CAL|FORN|A, TH|S _ OAY OF

Wllow creek
East Estates No. 2

Zone A
Zone B
Zono c

CITY CLERK

AN ASSESSMET'ITWAS CONFIRMED ANO LEVIEO
BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CIW OF FOLSOM
ON THE LOTS, PIECE8 AND
PARoELS OF LAND ON THIS NSESSMENT DlAGMft{
ON ]HE- DAY OF 

-

2O2O FOR FISCALYEAR2MG2I AND SAD
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM AND THE ASSESSMENT
ROLLFOR SAID FISCALYEARVT/ERE FILED lN THE
OFFICE OF THE COI'INTY AUDITOR OF 'TTIE COUNW
OF SACRAilENTO ON THE 

- 

DAY OF

2O2O REFERENCE IS HEREBY MAOETO SAID
RECOROEO ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE EXACT
AMOUNT OF EACH ASSESSMENT LEVIEO
AGANST ACH PARCEL OF LAND.

at Am€rlcan
River Canyon

Lako

Shores CITY CLERK

FILED THIS- DAY OF-
2020, ATTHE HOUR OF O'CLOCK

-. 
M. IN THE OFFICE OFTHE COUNW

AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA AT THE REOUEST OF
THE GOVERNING SOARD OFTHE CITY OF FOLSOM.

E6UNfrTEEiTdF;dd[FilE FffiENro

Siena Estates

Not€:
REFERENCE ISHEREBY MADE TO THE MAPSANO DEEDS

OF RECORO IN THE OFFICE OFTHEASSESSOR OF THE

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO FORA DETAILEO DESCRIPTION OF

THE LINES AND DIMENSIONS OF ANY PARCELS SHOVIN
HFREIN. THOSE MAPS SHAIGOVERN FOR ALLDETAILS
CONCERNINGTHE LINES AND OIMENSIONS OF SUCH PARCELS.

ACH PARECL IS IDENTIFIED IN SAID MAPS SY ITS

DIST1NCTIVE ASSESSORS'S PARCEL NUMBER.

gd hblGFUP

D7ffi

ctfi oF FoLsoM
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

Page 447

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



PncE 45

AppEroxA- Buocers

The attached budgets for Fiscal Year 2020-21 are included for each of the Districts

ClrecoRv Descrupnorus

Fu Ho Blllncr Cn-cu llttott :

This calculation determines funds available in a district. This calculation includes the

included funds remaining after being allocated to the estimated reserve,

Esnmnteo Resenvrs

Estimated Reserve to finance approximately 6 months of the following year: This is

approximately 45o/o of the operating and incidental costs of a Landscaping and Lighting

District to fund the operations until collected revenue is received from the County,

Sronr-Tenu ltsmluueHts

Funds listed here are monies collected in prior years and set aside for future proposed

improvements projected to be completed within the next five years.

LoHc-Tenu lnsrnlwenrs

Funds listed here are monies collected in prior years and set aside for future proposed

improvements projected to be completed within five to thirty years.

ItrlpRovemenT Cosrs

Gerenru MnruremHcE Cosrs
. Scheduled: monthly landscape maintenance and service
. Unscheduled: unscheduled but potential costs for repairs (i.e, broken sprinklers

and irrigation systems), replacements (i,e. remove and replace dead tree or

inigation controller), and other services (i,e. repair fence post or treat for a specific

pest) not included in monthly maintenance and service costs
. Streetlights: repair and replace bulbs and ballasts in streetlights

Srnvrce Cosrs

' Electrical: electric costs for streetlight maintenance and power to inigation

controllers

' Water: water costs to irrigate landscaping

CuRnem Yem lupnovEMENT Pno*crs
Funded improvements planned to occur in the upcoming fiscal year

lrcroemruCosrs
. Professional Services: consultant cost for Engineer's Report and lmprovement

Plan

C|TYoF FoLsoM

Lnruoscnprruc eruo LteHrtrue DtsrRtcrs
ENGTNEER's Reponr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClGonsultingGroup

Page 448

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 46

Contract Services: other contracts or professional services such as backflow

testing (yearly tests), vector control, graffiti removal, and streetlight pole

replacement
Publications/Mailings/Communications: yearly notices in public hearings, mailings

to Advisory Commiftee Members, and telephone expenses

Staff: Landscaping and Lighting District Manager and/or inspector, clerical support,

and/or other city staff,

Overhead: General overhead (Landscaping and Lighting Districts'share of general

overhead categories such as City Clerk, City Attorney, City Manager, etc.) and

Department overhead (Landscaping and Lighting Districts' share of department

overhead categories such as City Attorney, City Clerk and Finance Dept. Costs),

County Auditor Fee: Per Parcel Fee charged by County to put levy on tax bills

Torru lupnovemrrr Cosrs

This is the total of all improvement costs budgeted for the upcoming year. This cost

includes current improvements that are funded by fund balance monies, Fund balance

monies are monies that have been collected in prior years in anticipation of being used for

specific improvements and/or intended for replacement or improvement of capital items

within a district.

Assessmerr ro PRoPERTY (CunneHr)

This calculation takes the number of single-family equivalent benefit units and multiplies it

by the amount that each property within a district is will be assessed for the upcoming

year. This is the total assessment amount that will be generated by the properties within

the District,

Dsrnrcr BnuHce

The purpose of this calculation is to describe all costs expected to occur in the upcoming

year, any installments being collected as part of the upcoming yea/s assessment and

contributions from other sources, The outcome of the calculation is the total assessment

for the district. A surplus would be applied and/or credited to the upcoming year's

assessment. lf there are insufficient funds in the fund balance to cover the 6-month

reserve, or the current and/or proposed improvements, then a deficit would exist. A deficit

generally indicates that an increase in assessment may be necessary (requiring voter

approval with a simple majority), however there may be a one-time reason for the deficit

and an increase may not be necessary. Deficit situations are reviewed and analyzed on a

case-by-case basis.

Ner Assessmenr Calcuurtot
This calculation determines the net assessment after the surplus or deficit is factored into

the calculation. lf a deficit exists, the net assessment will indicate that the assessment for

the district might be too low, lf a surplus exists, the net assessment will indicate that the

assessment for the district might be too high, Any increased adjustments require voter

approval (simple majority),

I

I

Crv or Folsolrr
LANDScApTNG Aruo Lrcnrrruc DtsTRtcTs

ETcTNEER's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 449

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnoe 47

Aluocerro Ner AssessuENT To PnopeRw

This calculation takes the net assessment for the district that was calculated above (i.e,

factoring in a surplus or deficit) and divides it by the number of single-family equivalent

benefit units, The outcome of the calculation is the total allocated net assessment per

single-family equivalent benefit unit. This calculation is generally the same as the allocated

assessment however if there is a deficit it will indicate the revised amount that would be

required to eliminate the deficit. Conversely if there is a surplus the calculation would

show the amount that the assessment could be reduced by and still cover the anticipated

costs for current and future years.

Compnntson oF NET AssEssmeHr nHo ASSESSMENT

Shows a comparison of the net assessment and the current assessment and indicates a

per parcel deficit or surplus.

CrYor Folsom
LANDScAPING AI.Io LIcurIruG DISTRICTS

Eruclruren's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 450

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 48

Cwor Folsom
LANDScAptNG Aruo LteHrtruo Drsrnrcrs
Erucrrueen's Reponr, FY 2020-21

clty ot FdM
Anldcrn RlErl{or$ LrndHplng rnd llghdn! Dlrtrlct

Futrd 253

202021

hrffitCdb

c.n.nl *.lnbnand coda
1. Sdr.dulod

2. unrdoduhtr
3. StBItd'b'
4. ldgaton

$0.00

s0.00

$5,400.00

$,750.00

8.Ni6 Cotb
5. Eloctinl
6. Watd"

925,m0.00

935,650.00

csmntY.[ ltuffint PeLcb
7. Watdtdlupperb*hEhab 955,m0.00

$55pm'0oSu&old ol frffi 7

s!hd.l -3t-ioo"oo

noudbl Co.t
8- RofrFsbnal swke (En0h*/6 Ropo.t nd lP)

9. Conbst Soryi6 (al othtr Mhets md sis)'
10. P!bl@liondMdlingc/communintimE
1i. Slall

12. Ovshoad

13. CounlyAudlorFs

$0.00

$0.00

10.00

$0.00

$2,155.00

$593.5r

Subtod t47$.51

lobl lnpffiil colb $t0,51r54

{aaMt io Prcprtv (cumn0

AMont psr {iingle Famiv Equivd6nt

Silnglo Fm iV Equivdont B€n6rit UniB

Toblr.rm.nt

i102.94
1,02.

$05,20t €E

shdl-Tm lnda:nont Phn (pdbu6ly 6hcied)
LonFTm lnstalndt Phn (pdiousty 6hct6d)
Sidt-T6m lnEtalndl Phn (colsctod lhb yor)
LonFTsm lmtatndt Plff (@IooLd lhb y6r)

w.m
$14,695.m

S.m
s.m

t11"S5iO

DHrtt 8.Lm.
TotalAss.nt to Np6rV
TotallnpDvmont Cod6

Subtotal

Total Avdbbl€ Fmds

Total Funds

Total lmlalndt cods

Conhfrulbn6 fiom olh6r sm
Nat 8dd@

$105,204.68
(t130,548.54)

(e5,343.86)

' $:q,oz.oe
s,058.20

(014,685.00)

(S'a6 m)

DLtlot 8.LH (.unlu. b +; d.tcit b 0) (15,4$.4)

il.t tffit C.LlLdon
Alsmdt
sudus or 06rkit (&rptu8 is ebha6t6d: dofxit ir add.d)

NotA8.Mdt

l't05,201.8r
15,€$.o

1110,11t.4r

€srlra{ed Rffi to ,ire6 qqox. frd 6 nonilE ol 20-21

181,383.88
(946,981.82)

fito,Li.46

l'10&48

Alocd.d il.t Adsmnt lo Pmrtv
NetAMst
gnolo Fmry Equivdent B€nolit unit8

Alhcrl€d Nel Awonl to ftlFdy

Cmfuo ot N.tABmntftd A.smnt
(tlil.aO

F5.54

Alo.6d ldffit to PDp.dy

P.r PrEl Sunl[ (+) or D.fr.it (.)

SClConsultingGroup

Page 451

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 49

AlueRrclr'r Rven CmvoN NoRTH - lrsmlwerr SUMMARv

District: American River Canvon North

Fiscal Year: 2020.21

Fund Balance (2020) $81,384

Shoil Tem lnstallment Summarv
AIDOL

Toid

ftold Yoaly Prt(r Y08r8 Y08f I Ye8'2 Y6r3 Y6ar 4 Yaar 5 Roouirod

llsb0ment ColorlooE 2015 ml6 m17 20rE 29 19

total!: s[ s0 t( $0 s0 s{ l0 $(

Lonq Term lnstallment Summarv

ADorox.

Tohl

Prolecl Yesdy Prior Ysals Yosr I Yoss 2-5 YoaF Sl0 Years tGA, Yoas 2&3{' Rrquird
hsblm€rlt Colocbns ml5 4,10 Nll iolE i{rt9

Wabrhll Pond Linsr $r,200 $14,695 $0 $0 $0 ( ( $100,000

(concreb and oher)

Totals: sl,200 514,695 50 l0 t0 0 I $r00,000

Crvop Folsol,t
LRttoscRprrue RND LGHTTNG Drsrnrcrs
EruerrureR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

=; 
.-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 452

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 50

Stdtng Fwd BcMe (6 of Apttl N20)

EslindlddRffi to liM qprcx. frRI6 nodlB ol2L21
i165,778.m

{$5,56r.82)

Clty ot Folem
Anilic.n RlEr Crnyon l{orth llo.2 Lrnd$$lng rnd Llghdlg Dl.klct

Fund 270- llehb Only

2020.21

lmlffintc6b

o.n.rd fdnl.nmca Co.b
L Sdedubd
2. Un6d.dJl6d
3. Sb6tlifit8

90.00

u,500.00
$i,781.00

Saillca Cod.
4.

5.

ELotiodl $1,500.00

10.00

Connl Yor lEffiil PFLob
6. LED chdg6{ut 010,000.00

Subtold ol Iffi 6 $i0!0030
s!bbhl 1t5,7a1.00

lnou.nbl Co.b
7. PDldional Swic€s (Endno6/s Repdt and lP)

L Conlrel swh66 (sll olhd @nb6ote dd sks)
9- Publications/Mdihgs/Communmlbn6

10. Stall

11. Ov6ah6ad

12. county Auditor F6

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

1286.00

t04.40

Sutbt l $10r0

ll8,l8t.l0Tohl lipEEflnt Co.tt

A-atmnt b PreBdv Grmo

AsN€sont per Shglo FamiV Equivahnt

liingls Famit Equivddt Bomlt Unil6

TohlA6mil

$:17.70

tm
$e4u.oo

lmblhnlCdb (d h.hllilnlPLn.nd Sulmr n.It[q.l

Shdl-T6m lmlaln6nt Pbr (psvioutly colhct6d)

Log-Tsm lnstalnont Pl6n (ptrvbwty @Ist€d)

Shtrt-Tsm lnstalnont Phn (mlet6d th6 yer)
Long-Tom lnslalnsnt Plrn (@{€.tod thh y.t)
Tohl lnf [nnt C6b

$.m
$155,688.00

t0.00
916,0m.00

l'171,8t1.00

0bbLlSrhno
TotdA3$ssnt
Told lmFw€monl Cost6

S!blotal

Told Avdbb Fun&
Totd Funde

$12,432.00
($16,161.40)

(t3,729.40)

' $too,zo.ta
sl56.496.78

($171,688 oo)

t0.00

1915,191.n)

Confibution8 frd olher su@
N61 8dil€

Dhtlct Bd.m. (.urpht b +; d.fct b 0) (t'r5,'r81.24

[.{ lBsmnt CrlolLtlon
Alw6nt
surptuE or D€fid (sdr8 is sbtr*l€d; dofkd b add6d)

NstAw6nt

lr2,1lz00

an,ia-u

Alhcatod Net A€ssont lo Pmp6rty

ln,6a..n
J

ll7zt5

Alerbd il.tArimantto PrcErtY
N6l AMent

Codrbd ol il.t A{sffnl and LBfrnt
(ll72.at

111.70

{lxe5)
Alo{bd lr.lmit b PEp.rty
P.rP.Bl sunl$ (+) orDrficl0

Crv or Folsorrl
LRttosceptrue nuo LrculruG Drsnrcts
ENcrrueen's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 453

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnor 51

Amenrcm Rven CaHvoH Nonrx No. 2 - lHstntuuelr Summnnv

District: American River Canyon North #'2 fliqhts)

Fiscal Year: m20-2'l

Fund Balance (2020) $1 65,778

Shod Tem lnstallrBnt Summary
ADorox.

Tobl

Proiect Yearly Prior Years Year I Yeil2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Required

hsbllment Collec{ions ru,l5 rul6 m17 20r8 2019

Totals: $0 t0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Long Term lnstallment Summary

A9pox.

Tohl

Prodec{ Yeady Prhr Years Year 1 Y€ars 2-5 Years $10 Years 1G20 Years Zlrg) Required

hstsllment Colledions a)l5 21)1 6 m17 ml8 2019

Paint liqht poles $4,000 $49,587 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $60,000

rpprox, 250 poles)

Pole Replacement $1 2,000 $42,1 01 $12,000 $1 2,000 $12,000 $1 2,000 $1 2,000 $240,00c

Totals $16,000 $e'r,668 $16,000 $16,000 $1 6,000 $16,000 s16,000 $300,000

Crv or Folsotrl
LnruoscRpnrc Rruo LrcHrrruo Drsrnrcrs
EruerrurrR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

4
SC lConsultingGroup

Page 454

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



sI.idnag Fund Nffi (6 ol AN 2.020)

Esfndod Rffi lo iirro q|ptux. tdt E nodl6 ol 2a21
s99,682.91

{$110,577.74)

Clg oa FolM
Am€rl{n RlEr qnyon l{orfi No.3 Lrndtqplng rrd Lllhdng Dl.tdct

Fund 275

2mv2l

lpffinl cotb

Gm.nl f.lnbffno Cdb
1. Sohodulod

2. Ursd6dubd
3. SlEfghts
d. ldg€lbn Pdts

$54,183.00

$5,0m.00
s,400.00
s,3m.00

Sarrca Corb
5. Eloclrical

6. Watd
$0.00

$n.00

$1,0m.00

CsnntYaar lffinntProLcb
7 lrigalbn @nbold upgEd€, tBdlfldeop€ imFwmffl8

Sullolal $61,0m.00

Suffil llst L3.00

hcldnhlC6b
8. Prolor.bnd Swb$ (Enghd/8 Rspdl and lP)

9. conb&t Sooia (al olhtr @nbacb rd wh$)
10. Publcatons/Mdrgdcomnunicatbng
11. Siall
12. Ovsh€ad

13. CouityAudfrdFs

11,000.00

93,100.00

$250.00

$14,157.00

15,173.00

s541.36

SuH.t l a\,41lF

Tot l lilnffint Cdb lllt,'10{.r8

L!ffit !o PBrto {cumn0

Aw€nt p6r Sinob Family Equivddt
Sholo Famiy Equivd$t B€mlil Unit8

TohlLffint

p6g.86

917.56

JAf ,812.71

Shdt-Tm lndaln€nt Plfl (pBioldy @lsct6d)

Lonelm lnslalnsnt Pld (pdioudy ohot6d)
shtrl-Tom lnds*nsnt Phn (@lootod thb yd)
Long-Tm lnsl.lnst Pln (coloctsd bb ys)
Tohl hfrlhnt Cd

092,000.00

9166,0m.m
$12,000.m

s2.0m.m
$rolomJo

Dhthl B.Le
TolalAssent
Total lmpbvddt C6t6

Subtobl

Total Avrihtlo Fundg

Total Funds

Annud lnsldmont (@lLolod this y6r)
Conbibulioie iom olkr suffi

Nat BdgH

v47,612.74
($1 8r3, I 04.36)

$64,508.38
'$zeg,tm.tz

$853,613.56
($602,0m.00)

s00
s51,613.55

Dhtic,t l.Ln6 (.uDl{l b +; d.frct b 0) t25t,6't155

{tffintCrtsuLbn
A.ssonl
sueluE o Dslijt (eetue b &bhet6d; d.frit b add6d)

N6tAwdt

12l,1,81211

025r,61!.5o
(t1,ooo.D)

Albqt d L.l Asmnt 1o PEp.ttv
Fr,om.r)

J
($ !6)

NstAffi€nl
Slin0l6 Fmly Equivdsnt Bomlit Units

Alboatod N6t Awfrt to Prcpody

Cmdsn ol il.t lBffint aid Laamit
Aloqbd il.t Asffint b Prp.dy
AL..bd A.smtio PD!.tty
P.r P.Hl SuDlu. (+) or D.ficlt G)

g.l8
iI@.16
9n1.22,

Pner 52

Crvor FoLsoM

LRr,roscRprruc RND LTGHTTNG DtsTRtcTs

EruerrurER's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 455

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 53

Attlenrcm Rven CnrvoN NoRTH No. 3 - lHsrnlurenr Summnnv

District: American River Canvon Nodh #l

Fiscal Year: 2020.21

Fund Balance (2020) $899,683

Short Tem lnstallmont Summary
Approx.

Tohl

ftopa Y8afly ftbrYears Year 1 Yeat 2 Year 3 Year 4 Ysar 5 Required

hsbllment Colhclions 2015 rul6 2011 2o1E 2019

rrigaton 0ontroller $4,0u0 $1 4,000 4000 4000 400c 4000 4000 $2,000

Upgrade-cenfalize

1 confoller)

Iree & landscape improvemenb $5,000 $1 s,000 5000 500u 500c 5000 5000 $2s,000

(or replacemen0

ionaqe Reolacement $2,000 $7,000 3000 300t 3000 3000 3000 $60,000

\4yslic Hills replace missing $4,000 $8,000 0 0 0 0 $20,000

Sndscape

totals: s15,000 t44,000 $r2,000 $12,000 $r2,000 $12,000 $12,000 $'107,000

Lonq Term lnstallmenl Summary

Appmx.

Tobl

Prolrct YEarly RiorYeaF Yoar 1 Years 2-5 Years Fl0 Yea6 1$A] Yoars 20-30 RequiGd

hshllmant colhdhns rul5 ztl6 m1/ z01E 201 9

Wabrhll Rock Repah $1,000 $8,000 2000 200c 2000 200c 200c $10,000

Baldwin Dam Pafi Repair $5,000 $40,000 1 000( 1 0000 10000 1 000c '1000c $50,000

Landscape removal/replacement $5,00t1 $40,000 1 000c 1 0000 10000 1000c 10000 $1 50,000

(hroughout disfic$

ARC Drive/Canyon Falls $20,000 $1 30,000 3000c 5000 5000 5000 5000 $135,000

Cascade perim ebr), landscape,

remove/replace trees,mow sf ip

[4ain Walking Trail landscaping, $1 0,000 $80,000 2000c 5000 s00( 5000 5000 $1 50,000

rriqation. sbirs, clean-uo

fotals: $41,000 $298,000 $72,000 132,000 $32,000 $32,000 $32,000 s495,000

I Fence will not be funded frrough L&L Disfict
z 

Proiect Com Dlebd

Crv or Folsou
LRr'toscRprruc RND LtcHTTNG Drsrnrcrs
EucrruErR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

4
SC lConsultingGroup

Page 456

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 54

Stdting FUN Bdffi (6 of Apil n20)
Eslind€d Raee lo frMe ,fpnx frFl 6 nodtr d n-21

1s,862.00
($i6,107.s3)

Clgof Fdm
Blu. tuvlre O.kt L.ndsplng rnd Lllhdno Dlrldct

Fund 2fl)
2020"21

hrrovmnt cod.

G.n.ill trLbnano Coab
1. scheaubotz. 

un.*'"argo
?. streotlghte

Srrdc. Corb
?. eeticr
's. wa*

cumnlYarr lEpffit PFL.ir
6. No Phmoa nni*t"

$0.m
t6,000.00

ir,0m.m

$4,500.00

s,775.00

$0.00

Sublddolnffii $O-OO

Euhhl i0,?s.00

lmH.nhlCo.b
?. Profssional Sdice (Enginfii6 Ropod 8d lP)

'8. conhact sdies (all olhd @nlrete ffd sryi..6)
's. euu*:aimvMai*rgo,/cmmunhtiong
'io. sralt
'it. overtred
12. CountyAudito.F6

Subbhl

sr,om.m
$,1m.m

$250.00

$0.00

$900.00

$s7.35

lohl hpoEflnt cdb

---Et1?JE

15,822!5

AB.6mit b PFlarlY 6umn0

A6sm6nt ps Singh Famly Equivdont

ShgL Ffiit Equiv*nt B€n€fit unl8

Tot lA.t.mnt

$218.60
165

scooio

nibltrnt Cod {ta lnftllrnt PLn and Sulmd mil !&!}

short-Tsm lmtdlnont Phn (Fflbu6ly @l6ct6d)

Lon!.Tm lnddlmont Pl6n (pDvbu*y @hct6d)

short-Tm ln8tdlnont Pl6n (mhcl6d frb y€r)
LongFTm lnEldmilt Plan (@leclsd lhb ysd)

lohl ln.hlh.nf c6b

$,0m.@
s.00

tl,0m.m
s.00

I10,00000

Dhtlcl Brhm.
ToldAs€senl
Totd lmpEv6m6nl CGtc

Subtotal

$6,069.m
(95.622.35)

$10,446.65

Told Fundr

Told ln8Idm6nt CoBt

Cdbibutiono tom olhil $u@
Nel Bd!n6

w,754.47
994,20'1.12

(i1o,mo.m)

$o'm
$4,201.12

Dhtlol l.hno (ludo. b +; d.ficf b 0) $1,4,l.12

[.t 
^.r.mnt 

C.lculdon
A.wfft
Suptus or D€fpil (sf,plrs iB &blretod; dolioil io add.d)

NotAsffanl

lt 0cg.o0

(ltl,20'1.14

(gl,lu.l4

(gr,ru.r4
ll5

oar.70

Al6dad Nat Asdnlio Poprle
NelAwsnl
sin0l6 Fmit Eqlivdonl Bsrefit Udle

Comdaon ot NllArannt rnd Aldffnt

^Ieftd 
tl.t 

^.dmnt 
b Pop.dy

Aloqhd |..strnt b Prep..iy

Pn P.Hl Slrplu. (+) or 0.ft1 t)

tssr.7r
ts11.80

15l0.ll

Crv or Folsol,t
l-ANDscAptNG AND LtcHTtNc DrsrRrcrs

EruorrueeR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

4
SClConsultingGroup

Page 457

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Paee 55

Blue Rnvne Onrs - lttstllluelr Suuunny

District: Blue Ravine Oaks (The Shores)

Fiscal Year: 2020.21

Fund Balance (20201 $99,862

Short Term lnstallment Summary
ADorox.

TOH

Prohct Ysalv Prhr Yoss YOAI I YAT2 Yor3 YoalI Ye& 5 Requlrod

lEblm0nt Coloc'lons ml6 m17 2018 mt9 mm

Tree Removal/Replacem ent $1,000 $5,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $'1.000 $1.000 $35,000

[8lue Ravine Road)

IotalE: $1,000 $5,000 $1,000 $1,000 31.000 s1.000 si.000 535,000

Lonq Term lnstallment Sumary

ADorox.

ToU

P?oFct Yeslv RiorY6al8 Year 1 Ye4s 2-5 YearE tl0 Ysss lG20 Ye{s4F3{' Roqur€d

tEbknont c0[0ctolrs zot0 2U1I It 16 z0l9 mm

Totals: $0 $0 $) s0 l0 T() l0 l0

CrY op Folsolrr
LRr'roscRprruG eruo Lrenrrrue DtsTRtcrs
ErucrHern's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 458

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Prce 56

Stdling Futd Bdm @ ol Aptil MgJ
Fjlinded R6M lo frM qryox t6l 6 nqilhs ol 2021

0183,756.06

($15,71{.(b)

cltyof Fd.m
Bls tuvlm Orlt ilo.2 bnds$lng rnd Ughdng Dlfilct

Fund 278

2020-21

mffinl Corb

Gamnl lalntanrno Corb
1. S*Fduhd
2. Unsh€duM
3. Sb6tlqhte
4. ltrig€tbn

910,956.m

$15,000.m

$0.m

Sanlc! Coab
5. Ebct*,
6. Wr{d

$00.m

$0.00

$0.00

w,mo.m

--&,moF

Cumt Yrr apffinl PELcb
7 Fon@ R6dffim6nt (Ril6y)

Sullold ol tffi I
S0bdrl is,756.00

ncld.ntl Cori!
9. PEl6&nd Sni6 (En{tn*/8 Rspdl dd lP)

10. Conbe{ SdiB (d otl$ Mbe,l6 dd flb$)
11. Put*rlion6/Mdh06/communicalion8

12. Stall

13. ovdhodd
14. CilntyAudltrFF

$.m
90.m
s0.00

$,7m.m
0460.00

s7.35

S!bdd 9,120.r5

Tobl hTlffiitc6b tl,07l.15

br.mdbPEpfr(guM)

A6wdi ptr single Famiy Equivdonl

Slhglo Fmit EquivaLnl 86n6fit unils

Tot lLa.mnt

Q13.m
165

lF,1!7.00

lnd.llrnt C6b 16 ln hlilnt PLn ftd sllmd mxt m.)

shori-Tm lmt*nont Phn (p6viou{ @l6ol.d}

LongiTm lncdlndl Plan (Fwb$ly cofocbd)

Short-Tm lnsl*nont Ple (colat€d lhE ysr)
LonFTm lnc*ndt Plan (@lect€d thb yot)

Toli h.i.llnnl C6b

91,mo.m
$55,200.m

$.m
s,200.m

$5,400.m

Dhtiot B.Ln6
ToldAgssl
Totd lnFovam6nt Co6t6

Subtotd

Totd Avdhblo Fun&
Totd Fund6

Totd lnCaknsnt Coot

Conhibulion6 frm olhff sur@
Net EaldE

$5,'187.9
(071,076.35)

(s5,888.45)

' $168,042.01

s132,153.56
(165,400.00)

166,753.56

Dkttt tuhno {tuel6 b +; d.fidt b 0) $t,t53.50

ilat bt..mit Crhhbn
A6es.nt
Swpls tr oofEit (sptu8 i6 ebbet6d; dofrd b addod)

31t,1t7.t0
(sa,75l.o
($1,5185.66)

Ahot.d N6t Awsdt b nlp*ty

AloaH lht l.smnt b P@ilY
(Fl,$5.8.)

tc5

-ifr:it

Aldtd tl.lr--mnf b Prcp.ily

Alqi.d Lffint io FEp.ily
P.r PrEl SuFh. (i) or o.ficit (.)

fl0t.11

_g-
l40a.57

Crv or Folson
l-ANDscAptNc AND LtcHTTNG D6TRrcrs

EruGrruEeR's RrpoRr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsult:ngGroup

Page 459

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



PAGE 57

Blue Rlvrle Olrs No.2 - lrsrnlumrm Summnnv

Disbict: Blue Ravine Oaks ilo.2

Fircal Year: 2020.21

:und Balance (2020)

Short Torm lndallment Summary
Aoolox.

Tobl

Pmid PrbrYoarg Year 1 Yea( 2 Yea' 3 Year{ Year 5 Requrcd

hsh[nont Cobclons aX5 z0r0 zolt z0lu 2019

Tree RemovauReplac€ment $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 s35.000

Blue Ravine Road)

Iotalr: 1,000 I1,000 l0 l0 l0 lo $o $35,000

Lonq Term lnslallment Summary

&Prcr
Tobl

Proirct Prbr Years Year 1 Yeais 2-5 YeaB $10 Years lG20 Yoa6 AF30 Rsqull(l

bsbf,rent Ciflecbns all5 z0r6 2U1l z0lu 2019

:ence Replacementon 1.200 $1.200 $1.200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $65,000

liley or Fenm Upgrade

f ree Removal/Replacement 2.500 $2.500 $2.500 $2.500 $2.500 $2,500 $2,500 $80,000

llue Ravine Wall Repair $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $130,000

$500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $4,000

Totalr: 9.200 19,200 59.200 $9,200 59.200 19,200 19,200 1279,000

CrY or Folsoru
LeruoscRpnc nND LGHTTNG Drsrnrcts
EHcrrueeR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

-

SC lConsultingGroup

Page 460

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 58

sialing Fund Hffi (B ol ANI nm)
Edindd R6M lo frMe qlptux. 6d A noril|F ol &21

$4,655.00
(i35,041.32)

lnrrcfifitcodt

O.ndd khbmhoa Coda
SdEdrlod
UMhsdrlod
StEthhts
lni€alion

041,868.00

P5,000.00

94,0m.00

$1.3m.00

SawlGa Corb
5 EHfuI
6. Watd

$9,078.00

t7,8A.00

Cumnl Yqr hlmmil PoLcb
7. Nophm6dFoircl6 t0.00

suilotdolthT S"OO

Subtobl 18,07L00

nold.ihl Cotb
7 Prcl€.ird Sflks (EndEd6 R€po.l dd lP)

8. Conbst SoBis (dlolhtr onbels and whs)
L PuHbalbnCMdilgCcommlnbrlion8
10. Statf

11. OvdtEad
12. CountyAudttrFF

i1,m0.00

03,100.00
p50.00

$12,660.00

$1,269.00

s89.41

Subdrl ---I!,s.ilr

a1o7,112-a1lot l ltfrvlmnl C6b

br.nnt b PopilY lc!ftnl}

Aw6nt p.r Siingl€ FmiV Equtuabnt

liingls Fmit EquivaLnt Bdofd Unit6

Tot lL.lmt

$122.28

660.01

1o,708.02

n.lllln il Cd (s ldhnt Plan ad SllmF nd q!.1

Sho,t.Tm lmldlnst Plm (Fwbsv @Lotod)

Long-Tm lnst*ndt Phn (Fwiou6ly coihctod)

Shorl-Tm lnCdlnst Pl6 (@l6ctod thir yot)
Long-Tm ln8tdlmst Phn (@{ootod thi6 y6r)

955,m0.00

$5,070.00
92mo.00
$3,410.00

t155i1I'0

)biclBrLnd
TotdAsssni
Told lmFov6menl Coda

Sublotd

Totd Avdldlo Flndo

Totd Fund6

@,706.02
1N107,742.41)

(e7,036.38)

' (st,seo.sz)

Qfi,1n.70)
($155.480.00)

fl€t 8.lrr@

ohti.t Brhm. (ed6 b +; d.ftlt 1.0)

s0.00
($213,942.70)

(!t3,s02.?0)

!!!4E!@dg!!c$9l
A.$s6nt
surptus n D€f[d (erplrc is &bLet6di d.fd b 6dd6d)

NetAffim6nl

|e,70c.02
!i1,902.70
p91,604.73

t01,aot.7t

g1a3t

Clty ot Folrcn
Brlgg. Rlrch L.trdHplngrnd Llghtng tlttdct

Fund 205

m2G21

,llo.d.d N.a !ilmnl b PErrtrr
N6tA8sdt

(9a8.50

11,2,,6
(F21.ot)

Aloc.bd Ar..mnt 0o Prcp.dy

P.r P.Hl SuDtu. {+} or D.fi.it G)

Crvor Forcou
LRruosclpntc RND LTcHTTNG DsrRtcrs
Er,rcrrueen's REpoRr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 461

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Peer 59

Bnrccs Rln+r - lnsrnlweHT SUMMARy

Dishict: Briqos Ranch

Filcal Yoar: 2020.2'l

Fund Balance (2020) $4,655

Short Term lnltallm€nt Summary
Aoomf,

TOH

Pmircl Yoadv RiorYeals Ysr 1 Ye6r2 Yoar 3 Year4 Ygaf 5 l{squred

hsb[n0nt (bbcllons 2015 ml6 2017 2018 2019

Shrub and Tree Upgrades $10,000 $17,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $50,000

:. Nabma./Blue Ravine)

Fence/Wall Repair/Replacem ent $10,000 $17,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $50,000

llue Ravine)-Dartial

$2,000 $5,000 $500 $5UU $500 $500 $500 $50,000

:. Nabma)-partal

)et Sbbon-repair/replacement $2,000 $b,uuu $500 $s00 $500 $s00 $500 $6,000

fotalr: $24,000 $45,000 $2,000 t2.000 t2.000 52,000 t2,000 $1s6,000

Lono Term lnstallment Summarv

ADgor.

ToH

ProFct YeadY RiorY€aB Year 1 Yeal5 2-5 YeaB 510 Yea.s l$al Y64S aF30 liequ[Bd

hsialnsnt (blleclons zul5 z0rit 2T7T 2018 2019

bllard Repair/Replacem ent $2,000 $39,020 $410 $410 $410 $410 $410 $60,000

i7 bollards)

:ence Repair/Replacement $4.000 s6,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 s500 $6O,UUU

Blue Ravine)-oarltal

:ence Reoair/Reolcement $4,000 $8,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $60,000

E. Nabma)-parlral

EnW Siqn Reohcement $1,UUU $3,500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $10,000

(brass lebrs)

kriqation UDoradedreplacemenb $2,000 $5,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $1 0,000

(3 mnfollers)

.andscape Lighling Upgrades $5,000 $9,500 $500 $500 $500 $500 s500 $/5,000

or Reolacement

Tree & landscaDe imorovemenb $2,000 $5,000 $500 $5U{J $50u $500 $500 $'10,000

oartal collect'on)

Totrlr: t20.000 57E,020 s3,4r0 13,410 13,410 I3,410 $3,410 lz!5,000

Crv or Folsotrt
LnruoscRprrue RND LTcHTTNG Drsrnrcrs
Er,rcrruerR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 462

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 60

sltling Fwd Balffie (a ol Apil n2,0)

Edinded Rsffi lo frnffi 
'44lnx. 

frd 6 nonlllA ol 20-21

{$34i 0r Li3)
($73,214.64

lmffitC6b

Gandaltalit n.nc.co.b
l. Sdodul6d

2 UnSadubd

3. Sb6tlighl8

$0.00

00.00

$0.00

SawlGa cdL
4. Eloc,lrirl

5. Waler

$45,m0.00

$85,m0.00

c!mrdYrr lmffinl PELcb
6. No Plflmd Proift8 s0.00

Sublold ol ftffi 6 0m
Sulbhl l't9t,000.00

lncumhlCo6
7. Pml*iffdSdb.! (En{inod6 R6pd and lP)

8. Contret Sdlcse (dl oth* @nbao'16 and wia)
9. PublcdioncrMaihga/Communicalbn6

10. Stall

11. ovofisad
i2. Counly Auditor F€€

$1,m0.00

03,100.00

t250.00

$50,d39.00

s,600.00
91,387.03

SubbLl $1,078.01

T,_erJrTot l lnpbFmnt Corb

A!ffintb Pmildv lcum0

A66.sonl FrSingls Famly Equivdont

Shglo Famiv E$riv*nt &f,olit Unile

TohlA..xmnt

$164.99

2,350.89

$lt,t7L31

lmblilit Cotb bi lnatallmnt PLn md Sumd trul4oal

shdt-Tm lmtalnant Ple {pGviNsly @llooled)

Ldg-Tm lmlatnent Pld (pFviosv 6l@l€d)

Sho.l-Tm lnBlatnenl Pld (@l€ot6d lhb yoE)

tog-Tm lretalmont Pld (c.{€ct6d thbyor)

Tobl hdltilnt cdb

S.m
Q,745.00

0.00
S.oo

12,715.00

obtbt 8.Ln6
TotdAwont
Iotd lm prdmont CslB

Sublolal

Told Avdl€bl6 Fund6

Totd Fund6

9387,873.3{
($,l94,976.m)

0r92,8S7.32

Conbibutoru lron olhd su@
Not Bd!n6

'($szo,zo.o)
($327,329.08)

{u,715.00)
00.00

($330,074.08)

obtdot &Ln6 Furpl[ k +; d.ficil h 0) c3!0,07L00

[.t A..mt C.Lilhlion
A3ss€nl $t,rn.s
Surytu5 or Dslidt (eryhs is sbt &tod; d€fkd b addsd) $!0,071.m

lri7,017..3N6lAsMent

,{6.bd ll.lLnmntto P@dv
$?t7,gat.o

JT
$r5.$

Cltyof Fols
Brcdtbno hndelPln! rnd Llghtlng Dlttdct

Fund 210

2020-21

N6tAss€nt
gngL Fmit Eqrivd6nt 8€mfit Unitc

Alhoatod NotA6esdt to Prcpdty

ComrLd ol ilat A,mnl rid ldomnt
Aloobd il.t A.-mnt b PDprrty
Alo{bd Ammit b PFp.iy
P.r Prml Surrl6 (+) or D.fi.[ (.)

Fs05.l0
1181.09

(llo.lol

Cmor Folsou
Llt'toscRptrue RND LTcHTTNG DrsrRtcTs

Erucrrueen's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClGonsultingGroup

Page 463

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 61

BnonosroHe 1 mo 2 - lnsrlllmelT SUMMARv

District: BroadBtone

Fiscal Year: 2020-21

Fund Balsnce (2020) ($347,012

Short Term lnstallment Summarv
ADgror

Tohl

BOFd Y€adv Flb.Ys Y68a l Ya2 Ya3 Yg /t Yd3 R{uiEd
hlblnont Colaclong ?nl5 2016 2011 z01E an9

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,U0U

parlaltund @llocton)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $u $50.000

lahbone, Knoller, oher inbrior areas

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000
'60 lhhb)

lollard Repai/Roplacament (40) $0 $U $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000

-ioht Pol€/fxtrro r€Dhc€mentof KW $0 $0 50 $0 $0 s0 $0 510,000

totalr: l0 T{J IU l0 $0 t0 l0 1100,000

onq Term lnstallment Summary

&Drox.

totil

Eqe.i YAU ftiorYm Ysl Y€alt2-5 Y€€65.l0 Yo$lGm YeEZlF30 R€qul€d

hlhnnfit (;ohimS :tulc 2010 2111 20tE ml9

Repatr lmqaton/Replse Shrubs- $0 $2.745 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

lron Pointmedian

Tree & hnds€m imorovomenh $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $,I6U,{JUO

(or rephcomenS

Shrub ReDh€men[hrouoh out $0 $0 $0 s0 $0 $0 s0 $1,000,000

(sme irigalion repair)-28 acres

Land$ape Liqht repla@mfl t $0 $0 $U $U $U !U $0 $10,000

Pstsbton repla@m8nt(/) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,000

Siqnaq6 Repair/RBph€mBnt $0 $0 $U $u $U $U $0 $40,000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 s200,000

lrrioaton Utqrades $0 $0 $0 $U $0 $U $U $45,000

and ffow(15)

Iotsl!: 50 12,715 1) l0 t0 ll) $0 tl.516.000

Crv op Folsorrr
LRruoscRprrue RND LTcHTTNG DrsrRrcts
ENGINEER'S RrpoRr, FY 2O2O-21

ffi
SC lConsultingGroup

Page 464

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 62

stdting Fut]d Bdre (6 ol Aptil 2020)

ECinded R6w lo frMe 4@x. frd 6 nonltu ol n-21
$87,114.50
(s9,288.08)

hEMmnt Coata

Gdrnl llalnLnrno corb
1. Sd€dulsd

2. Uftdl6dul6d
3. Sb6fqhl6

$0.00

$0.00

t8,000.00

S.wl6 Corb
4. ElootiEl
5. Wat€r

Q,0m.00
$0.00

Cunnl Yur lpnhmnl PoLct
6. LED Rsbolit (Pdlhllall Pob.) $25,0m.00

Strtold ol hen 6 $25,000.00

S0bbhl

ncld.rtul corb

$5,mo.m

7. Pml€sbnd Sdks (Enginei/5 R6pdt and lP)

L ConL&tSfli6(dolhdonbdsandwis)
L PublcatbndMtng6/communixlions
10. Stall

11 Ovatud
12. CountyAudtorFs

s.00
s.00
s.00
$0.00

$24.00

s90.00
942t.38

Subbbl

Totl lwffiif cort

lr,l4,L!!

s6,a,11.$

|l6mntb hiltu (C!mn0

Aw6nt por Sin0lo FmiV Equiv6l6it

Singh Fmit Equivddt 8d6lltinil8
T.tlA-..mnl

P8.07
740.95

i0,7s.17

Shod-Tom lnstdkndt Plrn (FwbBt @l6cl€d)

Long-T6m lnsldmsnl Plan (pGviou.ty 6Lolsd)
s.00

$5.m.00
$0.00

$0.00Long-Tsm lnstdmont Phn (@lhct6d lhi6 yor)

Tot llnd.f,rntCdb t+000.00

DHr|cl8.Lm.
ToldAs$ssnt
Told lmFdm6nt C$tB

Sublotal

$m,798.47
(S6,144.38)

($15,645.e1)

Totd Funds

Totd lnslalnont CGI

' loo,666.lz
$73,020.50
($6,000.00)

Not Bdane
s00

s68,020.50

Dl.lrLt &Lno (.uFtu. h +; d.ficit b 0) $t,01t.50

N.t b..mnt C*uldron
1r0,7$.47

suryfu8 d DofEil (&.ptus i8 &btdolod; dolid i6 addod) _g@r
ll/.l,m.oal

2020-21

vt,22'ul
J

F8s.7q

CIV ot Folm
Brcd.bF 3 Lrnds.plng md Llghtlng Dlrtdct

Alodbd [.tAmtb P@.ilv
NatAw6nl
singls FmiV Equivdont BiloltUnil6
Ah€ted NstAaosont to Pmpdty

CmrdEn ol llat lBamit rnd Aa6mnt
Ahcdd t{.t hxBmnt b PDp.rty

Ahc.bd hffint b PFpldY

P.r Pr@lsurd$ (l) or o.liolt (.)

L0.73
t4.07
tgi.0

Crv or FoLsoM
LRruoscRpIruG eND LIGHTING DsrRIcrs
ErucrrureR's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 465

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 63

BnoaosroHe 3 - lHsrllr-ueNT SUMMARy

District: Brcadstone #l

Fircal Year: 2020.21

Fund Balance (2020) $87,415

AoDrox.

Tobl

Rold YoadY ftior Ysals Year 1 YEAJ 2 Yeer 3 Year4 Y6e' 5 Required

hsbhlent Cobdons ml5 2016 mfl 2018 2019

folrl 50 l0 $0 $0 s0 w $o $0

Aoolor
Tohl

PIOFd Yeady Rior Yeac Yoar I Yeatg 2-5 Years $|0 Years 1$Al Yoats 20-30 Requi€d

hsb&n6nt Colecbns 2015 2016 m1l z01E 2019

taintSteethht Poles $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $( $t $c $50,000

150 poles)

fotal $5,000 $s,000 $0 $0 50 l0 50 $50,000

Crv or FoLso[i
LnruoscRprruc RND LtcHTTNG Dtsrntcrs
EruerrueeR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 466

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Peee 64

&aning Fwrd BtlM (6 ol A$il 2020)

Eslind'd R6Mto frM@ wnx.li6l6 nililB ol202l

F!ndr

0315.013.00

($0,285.39)

cllyol FolFm
Brcrd.bn. No.4 L.ndupln! rnd Ll0hung Dlttrlct

Fund 212

2020.21

frmfrdtC6b

Gandl talnbnrlc. c6b
'1. Sdbdulod

2. umh€dubd
3. Sl@tlightr
4. l4tatbn

9141,276.00

$70.000.00

017,500.00

$17,000.00

S.Nlc. C6b
5. Ehct*:al
6. Walsr

$o.00

$0.00

Crmnt Yrr lmpffil Pol6b
7. SlMlrqo m€dbm s30,000.00

--ToJoo!o
SubloLl ot itm 6

S!bbLl tr7q718^00

nddmhl C6b
L Pol6&ial swk6 {EngiM/8 REod and lP)

L Conlocl Sdk88 (al o{hs dtds and wis)
10. PublkalionJMaihgr,/Communioatbn8

11 Shlf
12 ovehsd

t0.00
t0.00
t0.00

16,456.00

s13,295.00

t3. CounlyAuditorFa

S!bbbl

Tobllmp@Mt Cdb

llc?5,|J0

1a5,527.00

lnsmntto Poparto{cumn0

Affidt pd Shglo Fam it Equivabf,t

Si.0l6 Famty Equivabnt 8€nofi Udts

ToblArBmdt

338.05

2,370.82

$0,209.82

ndlilntC6b 16 MrlmntPLn $d Sumdn.ilNr)

Shod-T€m lnshfnsl Phn {p@ioustt 6hot6d)

Long-Tom lmhlnnl Phn OHbud @lkod)
Shod-Tom lmhllnst Phn (ol6l€d lhb ydr)
Lom-Tam lmhttrfil PhI (@Lolid thb yilD

Tobl ln.hlDnt Cdb

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

t0.00

Dbtlct B.Lnd
TohlAffisnl
Tohllmpdmsnl C6lr

Stblolal

Totsl AvaitabL Fundc

Tolal Fun&
Tohl lmlalndt C6t
Conliluliomlom olhdeuG

Not 8ab@

1s0,209.62

$295,527.00)

0205,317.38)
'tzttJztst

l6sfio13
30.00

169,410.23

obtrkt B.Lno (.uryft/r b +; d.ficft b 0l $0,110.23

ll.lLaamlt Cahuffin
Affisl
SuDl6 or D€fbit (drplE b rublmtod: dofoil b addod)

NslMdl

|s,20t.62
(s9,110.23)

120,799.39

la,n .3r

J
31.?7

Abc.t d tl.t tusrmt io PEodv
NalAaMdl
Singl6 Family Equivalonl Bomlit Unils

Alb€tod N.l Aglmsl lo Prcp€dy

comden ol llalAlam.[t and Arsrffit
(s.74

la.2l
Aldbd tu armntb Prcp.rty

P.r PrMl Ssnlu. (+l d ocffclt (-)

Crvor FoLsoM

LRHoscRprr'rc RND LtcHTtNc DrsrRrcrs

Eruorrueen's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClGonsultingGroup

Page 467

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 65

BRonosrore 4 - hsrnllmeNT SUMMARY

District: Broadstone No.4

Fiscal Year: 20m-21

Fund Balanc€ (2020) $315,013

Short Term lnstallment Summary
AoDrox.

T0bl
Proioct Yoadv t rior Yoars Yoar 1 Ye'f2 Y08f 3 Yer 4 Year 5 Rooufod

hshfineflt coxeclom z0t5 ant6 2917 201E 2019

$0 $0 $o $0 $0 $0 $0 $U

Total l0 s0 s0 s0 t0 l0 l0 l0

Lono Term lnshllment Summarv

ADofox.

Tobl
Proioct Yeady Prior Year3 Y08r I Y0a8 2-5 Yoac S10 Yoas 1G20 Yoars AF3{l R00ulod

hsblrnenl c0floclom 2015 atl6 2011 z01E utl9

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $( $0

fotal s0 l0 5{l l0 l0 50 s0 l0

CrY or FoLsoM

LRruoscRprrue nND LTcHTTNG Drsrnrcrs
EruorrureR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

E-fl
SClConsultingGroup

Page 468

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 66

Crvor Fousotrl
Llr'roscnprHe Rruo LteHrtrue DtsrRrcrs
EruerrueeR's Rrpont, FY 2020-21

Clgol Fdm
Coblc Hlllr ll,R.fi.s{ont ll L.ndHplng.nd Llghtn! Dhtdct

Fund 21tl

20at2t

Glndl talnLnanc. C6b
l. Sdoduhd
2. UnrdFduhd
3. Sh4tfuhts
4. idgation

s66,276.00

s10,000.00

$1,350.00

91,600.q)

S.Nic. C6t
5. Elekirl
6. llhld

$2,000.00

$6.500.00

C(mnt Yar lmpmm.nt Prchda
7. FffiGph6msnl $'10,000.00

--Jlq-ooo!0
StMoId ol ten 7

SuUdl 197,726.00

lncHdhl C6b
8. PE *airnai soiliH (Enghs/s R€pod and lP)

9. Conlmt Sdia(alolhd@nlEclrrnd wic*)
'10. PubhatbndMahga/Communioalim
l'1. Slafl

12. Oveft€d
13. CdnlyAudi{orF6

$1,000.00

93,100.00

3250.00

$8,440.00

$1,620.00

1229.51

Subbhl 111,839.51

1fi2.385.51TohllmpmmntC6b

Affiot psr Shgilo Faml/ Equivslont

shglo Faml/ Eqlivalsnt Bddfil unil8

lohltuErmri

9113.14
389

t14,0'r'r .16

hatahnntC6b Lr hrhilmil PL[.nd Slhmil ndtHol

Long-Tm lnrt tndl Pbn hwioud @loct€d)

Shorl-fm lnrtalmdt Pl.n (co$ecled lhb ydd
Long-Tm lndatndt Phn (6lel6d lhi. loaD
Totl liiLlln nt C6b

$43,856.00

$54,000.00

t0.00
$0.00

197,150.00

Dhbi.i BrLnd
Tol6lAsM€nl
Tohllmpdomill cclt

SLblotal

Tolal Avahblo Fund8

Tolal Fffidr
Total lfrlalnsnl C6l

s14,01 L46

($112,365.51)

(t68,354.05)

' 0zo,rgl.lr)
(188,748.48)

(ss7,856.00)

N6l Brhn6

Dhtdc't 8d.no (.urph. b 1; d.ffclt h 0)

15,000.00

(il81,604.48)

(11r1,601.o)

$u4!!!!!rls!8!!!9!
Affisl
Slrpbi or Dafrd {eDtus b Bubldctod; dofEil it addod)

NotAagmdt

{,r,0t1.15

--lMg!g
t26,615.9{

SLtliry Fund Bdn@ @ ol Aptil 2U0) ($740.00)

(s19,654.43)

1225,6t5.9{

t579.99

AIooH ildArtdmntb PrcFtf
NotAffimdt
Shgls Family Equivahnl Bd6lil Unitg

Al@l6d Nel Asm€nt to Pbpody

Cmflrtd ol lld ls6.mnt and Asrmnt
fibc.bd lld A.s.mst b PoFiy
llbc.d tus.Mt b PEp.ny
P.r P.E.l Surpl'/. (+) d D.tblt (-)

(15?9.90)

-!ll!4-
(1a86.15)

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 469

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 67

Cosele Hru-s Rroce - lrsrelluenr SUMMARy

District: Cobble Hills ll/Reflections ll

Fiscal Year: 2020.21

Fund Balance (2020) (5740

Short Term lnstallment Summarv
A00f0x.

Tobl

Proirc{ Yoat ftbrYoats Yer'l Yeet2 Year Yeet 1 Yoar 5 Roouh€d

hsHlment CofloclonB a!15 at16 m1l 2018 2019

free & landscape improvemenb $5,000 $38.856 $0 $0 $0 $0 550,000

or reolacemen0

tlini Park & Patr b Lembi Turfand $10,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000

ihrub Repair/Replacement

Totalr: 515.000 543.656 $l s0 s0 s0 590,000

Lonq Term lnstallment Sumnarv

A00r0x.

l0u
ft0l0ct YOAU mot Yoals Yoar 1 Yoa.E 2-s Yeas &10 Yea's l&20 Yoar 20-30 R€quirsd

hshilmont Co[ocfom mI5 ml6 m17 m18 m19

Fence Repair/Replacment (225 0 $1,000 $6,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000

$1,000 $35,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000

Shrub ReDlacemen!Glenn/0xburou0h $5,000 $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65,000

Shrub Re0lacemenlSiblev and Corner $1.000 $0 s0 50 s0 $0 $r5,000

$1,000 $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000

Iree & landscape improvemenb $2.000 $3.000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,600
(or r€Dlacemsn0

fotals: $1r,000 $54,000 l0 50 50 50 tl91,600

Crvor FoLsoM
LRruoscnprruo RND LrcHTrNc Drsrnrcrs
Eruorrurgn's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

4
$C lConsultingGroup

Page 470

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 68

ffi
SClConsultingGroupCrvor Folsou

LRruoscRprrue Rno LrcHnrG DFTRrcrs

ENGIruern's Reponr, FY 2020-21

Sidliry Fund Bdme (6 ol ANI Nn)
Edindaod R6do lo tm qqox. frd 6 nodlE ol 2021

|t04,313.62

66,3r3.45)

hEffmtC6b

Gandl talnbn.nc. cab
SclBdul€d

Unehsdulod

S116ll0hts

lrigalion

$10,656.m

s,0m.m
s50.00
u50.00

S.dh. Cd
5. El6otical

6. Wala
t600.00

$50.m

clmt Yr.r lEffint Prclaab
7. T@wdkinCuldose $6,0m.m

r5'ooo o0Sullolal ot ,ld 6

Suhhl lro/06J0

hoH.nnl Colb
8. Prcf66bnd S€rvjo66 (En0im€ds Roport and lP)

L CohetSwks(dlolhsrdnh&tdmdwis)
10. P!b*Ftbnr/MallgdcommunktrlionB
11. Slatl

12.ov*hoad
13- CounlyAudtnF6

$1,0m.m
$3,100.m

s38.m
$50.m
$605.00

957.82

Subiobl $60.12

lohl lnpDnilnt cod. l23 $al2

Assdl pd Sihglo FmiV Equivabnt

Shgl6 Fmily Esival6nt 8€nelit unils

TotlAffint

$144.26

98

$t,'tll.tt

Long-Tm lnstdlmont Plo (fllvbl6ty @loc,loo

Shori-Tm lnddln6nl Plrn {@l€ct6d thb ys)
Long-Tm ln.tdmont Pls (oletod lhb yd)
Tohl hdrllrnt Cdb

99.518.00
p6,32s.@

91,000.00

$1,000.00

t57,t45.O

DbtLl B.Lnc.
ToklAsmonl
Total lmFov6m.nt Codg

Subtotd

Tolql Avalau6 Funde

Total Fund6

Tol6l ln6lalm€nl Co6l

Contih{lbffi lmm olhd eu@
Not Bdan€

$,|4,|37.48
(t6,456.82)
(112,319.34)

' gge.om.tz

$85,680.83

(167,8$.m)

S.oo
927,837.&3

Dbkt &hn6 ({ntu. b +; d.frCt b 0} tr,l'7.lt

tathl.mtCrbuhbn
Awdt
surpt$ d Defrfl (&rplue b &bb&todi dslid is add6d)

NotAsffidt
'l1,rs'.1r$zr,tgt.Lr)
0$,70.1t

Alo..bd il.tlsmit b Ptrrtv
6rq700.!q

_g
0ll.e)

clty ol Fdm
Cobbb Rld$ Lrndsplng.nd Llghtlry Dlddct

Fund 231

2020.21

NolAwont
singlo Fmly Eqlivd.nt &nolit UniL

Ahc€t6d N6t Asmonl to Pmtsty

Comfibd ot N.tA$mntftd b6mnl
Abebd t{.t ,.6mnt b kop.iy
Alosbd AB-mnt b Preprty
Pd P.Hl Sunlu. (+l or D.tlolt (.)

Its.ro
_$416_

1214.0€

Page 471

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 69

CoseLe Rroce - hsrntllltert Sumunnv

Digtrict: Cobble Ridqe

Fiscal Yean m20.21

Fund Balance (2020) $104.314

Shoft TeYm lnrtallment
Aoorox.

Toc
Proiect Yorlv FirY6rs Yedl Yeet 2 Yoi 3 Y0€'4 Ygr 5 Requ[r3rt

h6h*n9nt q)ffoclorB 2015 2016 'atlt 2lt lu ml9

hurb. bark. DG reDlacement $3,000 $21,018 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $20,000

free unrk in Cul de Sac $1,000 $3,500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $5,000

I0trlr: 54,000 124,516 t1,000 t1,000 31.000 31.000 31.000 325.00(

Lono Tem lnslalllnent Summary

ADorox.

Totd

Prolect Yealy RbrY6rB Yeaf 1 Yeas 2-5 Yeastlo YeaB 1G20 Yers AF30 RequlBd

hsblm€il (i010c*)ns 2m5 2016 201f 2018 m19

-ence Repatr/tteplacement (340 lt) $2,000 $14,000 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $20,000

ihrub Replacement $2,000 $4,000 $250 $250 $250 $250 s250 $20.000

f ubular Fence repair/replacement $400 $1,575 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $4.000

Tree & landsape improvemenb $500 $1.750 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $3.000

(or reDlacemenb)

Totlh: 31.900 121.325 31.000 s1.000 51,000 t1,000 J1,000 t47.000

Crv or Folsotrr
Leruosclprrue Rruo Lrenrrrue DrsrRrcrs
ErucrrueEn's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

-

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 472

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 70

Cwor Fousom
LRruoscRprruc Rruo Lrcuttrue Dtsrnrcrs
ErucrrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

Staling Fund BdM (6 of Apil 20m)
Edndd Rffi to 6nffi aryox. frd 6 nilths ol 2G2l

$21,967.53

$9,749.20)

lEffitCorb

G.mnl ldnhnrno C6b
1. Schoduled"

2. Un&hodul€d

3. StrEllilhts

4. lrtrtbn

$0.00

s0.00

$1,500.00

91,300.00

s.il16 Cdb
5. Ehol*tr|
6. Watd

$3.500.00

35,500.00

Cunnl Y{r lillffint PELdr
7. TEoddopan6pe $3,000.00

---FpooioSuilold ol llm 7

Subhd ll4!00.00

ndd.nhl Cdb
L Prot6ional SfliE (EndM/8 Roport dd lP)

9. Conlmt Sflks (dl olhtr @nbel6 and wi$)
10. PuHirtionc/Mahgdoommunioalion6

11. Statl

12.ovshsd
13. CountyAudldF*

91,m0.00

$3 100.00

$m0.00

$0.00

9491.00

1181.72

Subt ld $,0?5..72

@Tohl lnpffinl Co.h

qB-ffit !o Poprlv toumn0

Awont p6rShgls Famftt Equivdsnt

stngls FmiV Equivdont B€mlil Units

TohlAtcMt

$70.88

308

ul,at.0a

ilhlilil Corb ls hdatilnt PLn rnd Sumd nut qo)

Shdt-Tm lnd*ndl Pkn (Fsviddy @lholod)

Long-Tm lnsl*nonl Ph. {pFvbu6ly @l..t6d)

Shtrt-T.m ln6l*ndl Phn {6lt€otod lhb y€)
Long-Tm ln6tdm6nt Pb (oilooted thb yd)
Tobl lnd.llilnt Cdb

t0.00
$56,000.00

90.00

90.00

$a,0m.m

)LtictB.hno
TotalAsMdnt
TotallnFwmont C@tB

Subtold

u,|,831.01
(31q825.72)

Q,m5.32

Iotal Funds

Total lnrtahndtcst

' $tz,ztg.ls
114,23.6

($56,mo.oo)

NotBdd6

Dlttlct B.Lno. (lonlu. b +; d.5clt b 0)

10 00

($41,r/6.36)

(gl,77a$)

Asff€nl
Surptue d Dofbit (erytus is sbbetsdi defia i8 add.d)

NolAffi6nl

la,lci.04
_@-

in,607.t9

ClVot Fdm
Fdm H.lghb Lrnda.plng.nd Ughtne Dlrtrlct

Fund 208

207021

Aloobd ll.i hs.nnl b PF{dv
NotAwdt
singlg FmiV Eqlivdoit Bilolit UnilA

Albcrl6d NotA6ssilt to Eopcty

lao,ot.l0
J

1208.52

cml.on ol llat,.smntand A!.mt
Alord.d [.l r-dmntb PFp..ty (t20c.52)

170.ll
0r35.u)

SClConsulting roup

Page 473

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnoe 71

Folsortr Herenrs - llsrnlluelr Suumnnv

District: Folsom Heiqhb

Fiscal Year: 2020.21

$21,968

Short Tsrm lnltallment Summarv
ADprol

Tobl

Y0artv ftlrr Ygars Yeaf I Ygat 2 Year 3 Yaiil I Year 5 t{oquirEd

nsahent uoFnns ZUI5 a,lb '21t1 I zulu zol9

Tolal!: $ l0 l! t! T! s! l! l0

Lonq Tsrm lnltallment Summary

Aoomx.

Tobl

Yearly PIbI Y€ffi Y68r I Yeals z-5 Yea$ $10 YeaB IGZU YoeE l|l}'JU Henureo

nilarngm uolecilns 20 t5 mt6 2017 m18 mt9

Wall Repair/Paint(3000 I $2,000 $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

$2,000 $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000

$2,000 $22,0U{J $U $U $0 $0 $U $4O,UUU

rem oval

$1,000 $1,000 $0 $U $0 $0 $0 $40,0u0

total!: 17,000 I56,000 t0 TO f0 w IO l1't0,000

Crvor Folsou
LRruosceprrue Rruo Lrourrrue DrsrRrcrs
Eruenern's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 474

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Sldliry Fuil Balno (a ol AFil m20)

Edndod R6fle lo frme Wox. frd 6 m&il18 of 2021
u25,649.62
(i28,429.6)

clvof Fds
Folm tlalghb ilo.2 Lrnde.plng ud llghtlng Dhtdci

Fund2El
2m0.21

lnrffintcdb

O.nml hhbnano. Coab
1. scnea*a
'2. Uneh€dulod

i. strettghtc

S[Yi.. Cdb
?. eBorirt
t. w"t*

112,894.00

s,5@.m
$0.m

CumntYdr lpffit PEI*b
6. fm C* a Lauo", fud Ab€lmilt ln Opd Sp@

Srblold of it@ 6

S!bbhl

t0'm
$0.m

$25,000.m

gr5poo 0o

l17.lr{"00

hcl.iblCBb
?. prct**nl S*ire (e ngh6€/6 R€pct 4d lP)

'8. conbet ssvicss (dl olh€r onbets ild wb66)
3. Pu[*xlions/Malngdcommunmt ns

'to. st"tt
11. ovdhaad
12. CdntyAudildF6

$0.00

S.m
s.m

l1,70s.00

s502.m

10.00

Sutrhl $,2,l,l.00

TohlhTrcmntcoaL tfr,605.00

bxffit b Pnnaftv Gunn0

Affist pd fihgle Fmit Equivalont

shgh Fm*y Eq!turlent B6n.Jit Unib

lohlh-mnt

$m8.38

305.50

53!a0J'

h.hllilnt CorL L. lnrL[rnl PLn and Slmd nut !E)

short-Tm lnddlnont Phn (pmioudy 6l6ct6d)

Long-Tam lnsidmflt Plo (FEvb6t @Teotod)

short-Tm lnddhnsnt Plan (@lst6d thb ys)
Long-Tm lnildment Plm (@hoted thh yd)
Tohl lnd.llnit Co.b

s.00
S.m
$.00
s0.00

l0.o

)btLt 8.Lft.

Total lmFDv6msntCodc

Subtotd

Total Avd{${6 Fund6

Tolal F!nd8

Total ln6tdlmst co6t
Conffiulbm lrcm olls d@

NotBd.M

9$,6m.09
(052,605.m)

$11,055.09

$197,220.59

Q08,275.68

$0.m
$m

Q08,275.68

D&Ll Bdmo (erplur b 1; d.f.lt b 0) la!,t5.8r

{.1 ktmnt C.luLlbn
Awst
swptu d D€fdt (*p*r8 b &buetod; doiid b 6dd6d)

NstAwdt

$3,6a0.00

_44E4,!q.
6141,8t5,stt

slngb Fmft/ Equivalont &mfd Udt6

lllocdd N.{ kmnt b P@.rtv
($a1,6tt5t)

t06

-l::?t
Comatl.d ot lLtftwntrnd ksffil

Aloc.hd il.t &Mnt b Propdly

Pd P.Hl Sueh. (+l or D.tLit (.)

t1t!.17

--4-qli.75

Paat72

Crvor Folsoru
LnruoscRprr,tc RND LTcHTTNG DtsrRtcTs

ENGTNEER's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultangGroup

Page 475

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 73

For-solrr Hrrcnrs No.2 - lnsrnluuenr Summnnv

District: Folsom Heiqhts No.2

Fiscal Year: 20m-21

Fund Balance (2020) $225,650

ADorox.

TOH

Prol)ct Yodlv Prior Y6ars Year I Yeatz Yor 3 Yoar 4 Yosr 5 Rgourod

hstsilment Cobclons 2010 mIl mla z0l9 z\u

totals: TO $o $( s0 $0 $0 t0 $0

Lonq Term lnstallment Summary

Aotrox.

Tobl

Probol Yesfu ftbY6ars Ysa I Yods 2-5 Yoalstl0 Y68rs to-z(, Y0a8 2{l-3{' Reoukod

lBblmsnl Co[oc'tons m16 ?,17 201E z(,19 mm
3lenn wall repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tree and landscaoe im0rv (Vierra Cir) $0 $U $0 $0 $0

{ew landscape (Glenn) $0 s0 $0 $0 $0

Iotals: $0 l0 50 50 l0 50 T(} $0

Crv or Folsou
LRr'roscRprruc Rruo Lrcnrrruc DtsrRtcTs
ErucrruerR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 476

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Peee74

Edinded Rwe Io frn*e ryrox. frd 6 ndilhs ol 2021

Anlbbl. Fundr

922,394.06

{19,005.34)

lplmnlc6L

O.n.trl f,rhbnrnGaCoata
1. sonea*o
? u*mu

$11,136.00

s,500.00
$50.m
05m.m

t. stettgtrte
?. tnigatim

S.rulo. Cdb
's. EBctint
6 waw

Q,5m.00
p,3m.m

Cumnl Y..r lEffil Pnl.cb
? Lakeide tane

Subfota/ of /tffi 8

S!ltobl

lncE.nblC6L
'0. prae*nl Soi* (gn0iE€d6 R6p.rt and lP)

'9- conhat sflis (dl olhsr onbets dd si.ss)
10. eu*xtirnetUa*g6/communirlbn6
1t statt

1e. ovcno*
'13. countyAudildFe

sl0.000.m

--l1opmoo

$0,5t8.00

$1,0m.m
t3,100.m

p50.m

s,482.m
$565.m

$50.2

Subhl

Tohl lnpownt Coab

$L[5rll

112,043.11

fuxmntb Pmivlcumn0

Aesanl pd Sih0l6 Fmly Equival€nt

single Fmty Eqdvdsnt &mlil Unitr

tohl r..mnt

$195.78
't03

t0,'lc.11

short-Tm lnddlnont Phn (p@io!dy @loct6d)

Long-Tm lmtdmont Plfl (Fsvbwly colodsd)
short-Tm lnddlnont Phn (@holod tric y6d)

Long-Tom lnltdm6nt Ph (@hct€d bb y€r)

97,500.00
p7,352.m

30.00

t544.00

$5,ls.o

DffiEahnaa
TotalAEMonl
Total lmF0v6m6nl Cods

Sublotd

Total Avdablo Funds

Tolal Fund6

Total lmtalmdt Co6t

$m.165.34

$42,0!F,nt
($21 ,878.43)' ,rs,sntz
($,329.71)

(s5,396.m)

1441,725.71)NetBd.@

obtLl Bjm6 (sDful b +; drflclt b 0) (ll1,725.70

{.tlrmt CrlcuLton
ABmdt
Surptu d D€lid (Nrpfu3 b sbbactsd; dofrcil ic add6d)

NstAwfft

Q0,185.11
g1,1?5-11

$l,tl'|.05

Cltyof Folm

sr,r9l.05
l6--EF

Fund 212

202021

Alo.rbd N.t l3..wit b PluilY
N6tA*Mdt
Singb Fmily Equivdhnl &mfil Unfte

Alooatod Not Aw6nl lo Pmpdv

Cm.tl.d ol lLtA.mnt $d b.mnl
Alodbd il.t bsmnt b PEp.rly
Aloc.bd L.lnnt b PEp.rty

Pd P.dl SlEtu. (+) or Drtlda 0

(ls.n)
lle5.7t
(g6.lo)

SClConsultingGroupGrv op FoLsoM

LRt'toscnprruc RND LTcHTTNG DrsrRtcts
ENGINTER's REPoRT, FY 2O2O-21

Page 477

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 75

Hmmrono Cnoss - hsrnrwrrr SUMMARY

District: Hannaford Cross

Fiscal Yesr: 2020.21

Fund Balance (2020) $22,394

Term lnstallment
Aootox.

TOH

Proitd Yeafly PriofY0{8 Ye4 I Yosr 2 Yog 3 YSar 4 Ygar 5 Requhed

hSEBn€nt O0tro@r'|8 2016 mi 2018 2019 mm

-andscape/lrrioalion (Lakeside Dr) $5,000 $7,500 ( $0 0 $20,000

fotals: $5,000 $7,500 50 l0 lll $ 120,000

Lono Term lnstallment Summarv

ADorq.

ToH

Proiocl Ye8ry PflOT YOAG 1 Yeffi2-5 Y6ars tl0 Y6ars lG20 Years Zl-3{l Rsouirsd

Mmont Coleofons mt6 2017 mlE an9 mm

Fence Repair/Replace-Lakeside $2,000 $20,600 150 $150 s'150 $'150 $150 $2E,000

i70 beo

ln'rood ReDlantno $1,000 $2,276 $194 $1 94 $194 $194 $194 $26,000

Tree & landscape improvemenb $1.000 $2,300 $200 $200 $200 $20u $2U0 $10,000

{or reDlacemenb)

Totalr: $1,000 $25,1 76 $511 $54t1 1544 t544 5544 t64.000

Crv or FoLsoM
Lnruoscnprrue RND LTcHTtNG DtsrRrcrs
Erucrrueen's RrpoRr, FY 2020-21

SC lConsultingGroup

Page 478

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 76

€sr1n.t6d Rdffi to jtDffi q/pox, fid 6 nuilhs of tu21
$8,645.93
(s,261.00)

Clty ot Folen
bkc l{rt mr Shoro! L.ndsplng.nd Llghtlg Dl.klct

Fund 2'13

2U2G21

O.n.rd trhhnrnd Corb
1. Sdbdoled

2. UEh€dubd
3. StBtlight8
4. lnigltion

16,828.00

$1500.00

91.0m.m
97m.m

Sdld co.b
5. Elootical

6. lvals
Sm.m

Q,898.m

Cunnl Yur lpffiit PE{.cb
7. Fmt st Flddec+e/Mlffi r6land6@p6 $r5,000.00

---iitomio
Sublold ol ilffi 7

Subbhl It|,t28.00

n.ld.illl C6b
6. PDt sbrd sdvbos (Engh6/s R€port and lP)

L conlml swi(s (al otls Mbets and wis)
10. Publixtions/Mtligq/CommunkEtbn8

11. Slatf

12. ovsiload
13. CountyAudttrFs

91,000.m

$.100.m
s50.m

u,m8.m
S$.m
066.67

Subbhl t,s7.c7

Tolrl hTffinl C6t
'l2,t2!.07

Lrmit b Poildv {Cldno

Affimeni ptr Sihglo Famit Equivalont $183.58

113

Tohlh.lmit 10,?14.51

Shdt-Tm lnsl*nsni PLn (gsvbudy @loct6d)

Long-Tm lnotdlnort Pld (F€vbudy 6l6cl€d)
Sidt-Tm lndaknsnt Pln (@Lcted thi6 yd)
Lonelm lnetdlnont Plrn (olLdod thi6 yil)
Tohl li.bllEit Co.b

$0.m

Q43s7.m
$0.00

31,250.m

tq607.00

Dktiot Bdrn6
TotdAFffont
Told lmp.w6m€nt CoCB

Subloid

Totd Avdblo Fund6

Totd Funds

Told ln61*n6nl C*t
ConbibulbnsfM olha@@

Not Bddi@

p0,744.54

($4a8m.67)

(u2.079.r3)

'$e,sgt.gg
$7,3m.80

{95,607.m)
s.00

$4r,695.80

Dhhict B.hi6 (ruDhr b +; ddlolt 1.0) $t,695,10

ll.t lr.ffit CrlcuLton
A.Ment
SuDtuE or Dofrcit (erytu b sbhst€d; delin is addad)

N.tA6w6nt

320,7{,[9i

---El@I
(120,e51.2t)

{&D,Sr.2l)

J
($ls.11)

AloqH il* AEmnt b PEdrt,
N6tAiwdl
Siingls Famiv Eqoivdlont &nofit Unit6

Albelod Nsl Affiont to Prcp..ty

cqdd&n ot Nat ,!ffint ard l.6mii
Alo.rt d N.t AFDiI b PFFrty

Pr P.Hl Surph. (+) o, D.frcit (.1

1ll5.11

-!!g-
6rf.9t

Crvor Folsou
LeruoscRpttrc RND LtcHTTNG DrsrRrcrs

ENcrNEen's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 479

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Ptet77

Llxe NlroluA SHoRES - hsrnllmrHT SUMMARv

District: Lake Naloma Shores

Fiscal Yean m20.21

Fund Balance (2020) $9E,646

Tenn lnrhllment
AoDrox,

t06
Roirct YgalY RlrYors Yer 1 Yet2 Yor3 Yor4 Yor 5 Ro{uisd

ElsDrnont cofl€c[ons ltul6 2ll11 zol E zfJ7'] znlt

Total!: t0 $o s0 l0 $0 to 50 30

.onq Term lnltallment Summarv

AoomL

Toga

Pm€ct Y8{IY fthrYoars Yer I Yeers 2-5 Yees$,l0 Ye{s lllm Yers 20.30 Rooui€d

hsbf,n€nt colo{lons 20i0 a1l a,rE 20r9 mm

onaoe Reoair/Reolacement $1,000 $13,607 $500 $500 $500 s500 $500 $15,000

Iurf reoair/irrioaton uoorades $1,000 $2,250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $22,000

Iree & landscaDe impro€menb $'1,000 $3,500 $500 5500 $500 $500 $500 $16,000
(or reDl*emenb)

fotalE: t3.000 $19,357 $1,250 t1,250 s'1,250 sr.250 s1,250 t53,000

Crvor FoLsoM
LRuosclpnrc Rruo Lrcnrrrue DrsTRtcTs

ErucrrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 480

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Stdting Fund Bdffie (6 ol A$il nm)
Esl,irrra.d R6il6lo li@ appru. frRt 6 nonlfu of 2021

s154877.96
(018,237.09)

ipffintC6b

€sanl fdibnrnocof
't. s*'oauw
?. unearoa,u
3. sttotSt'le

s.Nlc. Coab
?. e *rirr
'5. watc

cuftnt Yqr lnlFvmii Pplfrb
t. lrigatbn upgradoe

Sthtold ol ilffi 6

Subbhl

mldrnhlcod.
?. cofasina swiro lenghe€/s R€port and lP)

?. Conbet S6Ni@ (sl othtr @nlrets dd sics!)
'9. Pubhrllonvuri*tg"lcommunbalions

$12,5@.00

$10,m0.00

$2,125.00

$7,568.00

04318.00

$5,000.00

$5,m0.00

l4l,5l'l.o

'to.
h
\z

Stafi

Ovdh€.d
County Auditor Fs

91,000.00

$3,100.00

$250.00

91,325.00

9958.00

$198.83

S!hbhl

Tobl tntrcnmnt cdb

lr,e!lJs

$1,112.18

A8w6nt porSinglo FamiV Equivahnt

Shglo Famty Equivdont Bonolit Units

TohlLr.mnt

$121.18

337

$10,t3?.6C

ln.hlln nl coat (s lmtallilnt Phn and gulmN nul pm.l

Long-Tm lnsislmont Pl* (Feiou6ty @lLolod)

Short-Tm lnBtalmdt Ple (@t6otod lhb yq)
Long-Tm ln6latnent Rs (@loctod lhk yq)
Toblln.hLn itcdh

s,m0.m
$120,6m.m

$0.00

9,4m.m
$2q000.00

0b&lcl 8.Lnc.
Told AsMsnt
Told lmpalvomdl cs{s

Sublold

$10,837.66
($1,342.83)
(010,505.14

Told Funds

Told lnrlaln6nlCGt
Conbibulion6 lrcm olhtr su@

N.t Behffi

' ites,olo.gz
it26,txt.70
(ir26,m0.00)

$0.00

t135.70

olddot 8.Lm. (ilrd6 h +; d.ftlt b 0) tl15.70

llat A.ramnl CalouLtd
A.ss6nt
Sunlus or oofbit (&Dhr b &bbelod; d6licit i5 addod)

N6lAg€s€nl

l,l0,!l7.8.
(tl!5.70)

110,701.s

Alhdtsd Not A@s.nt to PEp6riy

$0,70r.$

ll20.7l

City of Folsm
Lor C.M Llnd$rplng and Llghtlng Dhfict

Fund 204

2V2V21

AlHbd il.t Arfmntto Pp4dv
NotAsM€nt

cmrbon ot t{at Aagmnt and l.ram.nt
6r20.70

--l!!!J!-$.{0
Alocftd &6.mnt b Prop.rty

P.r PrE.l Surylu. (+) or lhfclt C)

PAGE 78

ffi
SClConsultingGroupCrvor Fosolrr

LRruoscRptrue eND LTcHTTNG DtsrRtcrs
Eruerruren's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

Page 481

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 79

Los CEnnos - lHsmluuerr SUMMARY

District: Los Genos

Fiscal Yean 2020.2'.ii

:und Balance (2020) $154,878

Short Term lnetallnrent Summarv
Aoorox.

Iohl

Proiod Yoerlv Prior Yoars Yeul Yes2' Year 3 Year4 Year 5 Requirod

kBhllmont Colocions 2016 2011 u16 z{,19 NN

CruickshanUWoodsm oke-barUplanb $2,000 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000

Ioials: $2,000 13,000 $0 $0 t0 l0 l0 010,000

Lono Tem lnstallment Summan

Aoomr.

Tobl

ItoBct Yeafly PriorYoats Yoar Yoss2-5 Yss$10 Yea's 10-m Yeers 20-30 Requirod

trrsh[m0nt Cohcfons 2016 m17 2018 m19 mm

f,pen Space Parcel-management $2,000 $29,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000

lmed ababmenutee removal)

ivall Repair/Paint $2,000 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 ${, $54,{J00

1E00 be0

Iree & landscaDe imDrovemenb $2,000 $J,000 $U $0 $0 $(, $0 $44,000
(or r€Dlac6menb)

Sionaoe Reolacement $500 $2,000 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $4,000

-andscaDe lioht(reoair) $500 $15,500 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $5,000

iilev Sfeelb€e/shrub reolacem ent $5,000 $1tt,500 $1,9{'0 lil,900 $1,90U $],900 $1,900 $5,000

Totals: 112,000 tl11,000 12,400 s2,400 12,400 12,400 $2,400 $147,00(

CrY or Folsou
LRt'toscRprHc RND LGHTTNG DrsrRrcrs

Eruclrueen's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 482

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 80

S',ning FUN B.lffi (a ol Agil nn)
Esthd{cd R6# lo ,nm WM. frd 6 nodlF ol n-21

(t156,755.96)

($r/,693.55)

lrMmtCodr

G.nad XdnbnrH Co.i.
1. so*uga
?. Unelbdu'6d

$84.396.m
p0,000.m

310,000.m

$8,m0.m

3

'q.
StEthhte
lni!rlion

S.rvlr Cdb
's. el"orirr
t. water

$18.290.00

s7,n4.N

Cumil Yrr lEffirl PELcb
'7. No pklred pmj*tg $.m

i0.mSuilold ol lM 7

Suht l tt?7,0t0.m

licldmhlCod
?. Polosirnal S€.vioos (Engire6/5 R6po.t fld lP)

'9. Conlr&t Seruis (dl olhs @nbads dd srui6)
'10. Publirllon6/Mahg./Communio.lions

'tt. star

$1,000.00

$3,100.00

$250.00

s0,067.m
s,523.00
$1,119.37

\2.
1s.

0verhoad

County Audi{d F6

Suhtohl s0,050.t7

loLl htrffini C6b rdsg.il

Aw6nt ptr {iinoh Famly Equivd6nt

Sinole Fsmily Equivalent Esnolit Unitc

Tohlkmit

$91.70
1,8S7.23

l'17!,98.$

n.t lM cstr (s hddmnt Phn .nd Sunnd nul [..]

Slbri-Tm lnddknsnt Pbl (Fevioudy @lootoo

Long'Tm lndcknant Pbl (FEviou*y @flect6d)

S,iilt-Tm lmt*isnt Phn (col&,lod Urb yod)

Long-Tm lnddlnoit Ph (col6ct6d lhb y6r)
ToblhtrffiCod

$30,000.00

s7.220.00
$0.m

$m.00
fl2q0a.m

)hrlci B.hna
Totd Aw.nt
Totd lmprwm6rtCsls

Sublotd

Totd Avdldo Fun&
Totd Fund6

Totd lnd*n6l Cost

$173,976.36

(Q16,gff.37)
($42,9S.01)

'(stsz,stg.st)
(t195,912.52)

($128,020.m)

N6l Bd6€

Dhtict &LM (.ur!tur b l; d.ncl b 0)

{s23,932.52)

(s2l,az5a

tluEqo!Ils.lE!!!!
Assont
Surpl$ d D€fd (&plr8 is ebbd6d; d6fd1 i6 add6d)

lt7t,g78.$
$tl,0l252
go,sf,tt

N6lA.sM6nl
Aoc.bd t{.l^ffiitb PbEilv

go,Et.e
_---lEL

&8e{

Clgof Fols
l{lbmr $.don L.idHphg rnd Llgh0ng Dlltrlc,t

Fund 207

202&21

Aloc.bd iht Affiit b PEf.rty
Alocrhd bamit to PFparq

P.r P.Hl slrplu. (+) or lhiolt t)

(t232.{4

_E!!9_
(ll7o70

SClGonsultingcroupCmor Folsolrt
LRruoscnpruc nND LTHTtNG DtsTRtcrs

Erucrruern's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

Page 483

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 81

Nlrom Srnnor - lHsrnrruenr SUMMARv

Distdct: Natoma Station

Fiscal Year: 2020.21

:und Balane (2020) ($156,756)

ADorol.

TOH

PIobd Yoady PrixYea's Year 1 Yeat 2 Year 3 Year4 Y€AT 5 Requied

hsbrnent CoIe6ns m16 m17 2018 2019 2020

Shrub ReplacementBlue Ravine $2,000 $24,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000

Shrub/Tree Reolacement-Turnoike $2,000 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,000

Shrub Replammentkon Point $2,000 $3,000 $0 $0 s0 $0 $0 $J0,000

Iolrlr: t6.000 t30.000 s0 s0 50 $0 $0 I100,000

Lonq Term lnrtallment Summary

Aoorer

TOH

Proiad Ysartv PrhrYears Year 1 Years 2-5 Yea6 S10 Yeas 1GZ0 Yoars aF30 Required

hsh[nent col8frn3 a,r6 2U1t zu16 ml9 2020

Iree & landscap€ imorovemenb $10,000 $14,000 $0 $0 $0 s0 $0 $160.000

(or replacemenb)

$1,000 $1,250 $0 $0 $0 s0 $U $30,000

Wall Repair/Painlins (7800 Fe0 $20,000 $24,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 234000

$2,000 $2,800 $0 s0 $0 s60.000

2 parks at 1/2 acre)

load Paver reolacement $500 $20,'170 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000

Signage Repair Replac€ment $1.000 $16.250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,0U0

ihrub ReplacementBlue Ravine $2,000 $2,800 $0 $0 s0 $0 s0 $60.000

ihrub ReDlacement-Turnoike $2,000 $2,E00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000

ihrub Replacemenllron Point $2,000 $2,800 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $45,000

iidewalk repair $1,000 $1,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80.000

raver replacemenUrepair $1,000 $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $u0,000

rrioalion uparades for wabr $2,000 $4,400 $800 $800 $800 $E00 $800 $56,000

lonserualion (furn

\rtreDak fund $5,000 5100,000

Iotel!: s44,500 tlt4,020 5600 1800 1800 t800 $600 11,00E,000

CrY or FoLsoM
Lnruoscnprruc RND LrcHTtNc DtsrRtcrs
EruerrurrR's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

SC {ConsultingGroup

Page 484

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 82

stulhry Fvil NM (6 of Agil 2020)

€5l,im.iodR6ffi to iim 8Pyotfi6t 6 nudh6dmQl
9199,553.56

030,212.26)

Clty ot Foltom

Nd.n.V.ll.y Lrndtqplno rnd Llghdng Dlttdct
Fund 232

202021

knffitCotb

Gddd l.hbn.nc. C6b
1 smuua 030,120.00

sl0,000.00

$500.00

s310.00

?. unc*auu
i.
7.

SlElhhb
ldFlion

Sarvk. C6b
5. etearrat

'e w"r"t
91.500.00

t2.875.00

clmntY{r lmomnffl P@lrb
?. uo stmttgn nemrrt 95,000.00

---CpooioSuildal ol Iffi I
Slbiohl

hcldlihl C6b
'8 Poto.donal Sdis (Engh6/s REon and lP)

t. cotoa wix latt othor @nl@16 and srybd)

t50,i05"00

10.
\1.
\2.
'tr.

Publrlih8rMabgdcom m unkalbN
shfl
Ovdh6d
Cdnty Audilor F*

Srbtohl

Tohl lnDmmnt C6b

$1,000.00

$3,t00.00

1250.00

16,858.00

$994.00

$46.61

112,2ta.81

s2,553.81

l.laffitb Plo4dv rclmno

Affidl por Sjnglo Famlt Equivalonl 1856.37

79

TdlArlilffit 167,653.23

trthllffitCilb h6 hahlilnt PLn.nd SumnN nd !ft.)

Shod.Tm lnrtatndt Pbn (pBbudt @{sclod)

Ldg-Tm lrdalnill Plrn (pHbst 6{scled)
$0.00

t0.00

10.00

$0.00Long-Tm ldahndt Phn (6{sdod lhB y6l)
Tdl hrhlrut Cdb $.00

)btld Bd$e
TolalA6mst
Tolallmpdam6nt c6t8

Sublolal

Total AYabls F$&
Tolal Fun&

Total lrdallnonl Ccl
ContButbm lM oltB 3@

N6t BahI€

$67,653.23

082,553.61)

15,099.62

'irss,llr.lo
1174,410.92

10.00

91 74,1,{0.92

Dbtict BrLnc. (.unk. k +; d.dolt b 0l 1111,a.92

Nrt l$iamftt c&umon
Affidt
SuDlro d Dofbil (eplu8 b sbtEctod; dofril b sdd6d)

N6lAsmdt

t67,653.23
617a.{.98
(t't06,t8.60)

,[o.ttd il.t fudnnt b PFpartv
NolAffidt
Shgl6 Famlt Equierl6nt 86mfd Unitg

Al@t6d Not Awonl lo PrDpdty

81m.717-Sl

J
ct.351.7t)

Comrbon of llai Aasrmi rnd ,..amt
11.351.7{

Its-37
,z,mt,11

AbcrH tudrut b Pop.rty

Cmor Folsolu
LeruoscnprHc RND LTHTING D6rnrcrs
ErucrrueeR's Repont, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingcroup

Page 485

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 83

Nlrom VllLEy - INSTALLMENT SUMMARy

*Funds were allocated per Agreement to landowner for reimbursement of Dishict lmprovements

District: Natoma Vallev

FiBcal Year: m20.21

Eund Balance (2020) $199,554

Term lnstallmnt
ADorox.

TOH

Rolo{i Y6edY Prhr Ygas Yosr I YgI2 Y&tr3 Year { Year 5 Rsqurdt
hsblhlont o0[oc@os ior6 u1I mt8 2019 mn

totah: s0 l0 l0 l0 l0 s{ s( l(

Lono Term lnstallment Summarv

A00rox,

TOE

ProFcl YesrtY Prof Y€nt Yoar I Yoars 2-5 Year8 S10 Yoas 10.4) Yees AL30 Reouh6d

hsblhlont Con€dons mt6 m17 at18 an9 m20

Wall Repair/R6placem ent $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

Totals: t5,000 w $o $0 to' $0 l0 fs0,000

CrY op For-sol,t

LRruosclprruc RND LTcHTtNG Dtsmtcrs
Er,rcrNEen's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 486

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 84

E5
SClConsultingGroupCtwor Folsolu

LRruoscRprru0 RND LrcHTtNc DrsrRrcrs

EruerHeen's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

Edindad R6Mlo frffi rynx. frd 6 nuilhs o12621
$12,244.91

(31,200.48)

lnlmtCdb

olt4l*ldnbnrm. C6b
1. SchoduLd

2. Un$h6duLd

3. StrEihht8
4. ldgation

$7,200.00

s,5m.m
i415.00

s6m.m

Srilio Co.lr
5. Eloltic.l
6. Wat6

91,0m.m
Q,2m.m

ConntYaar lmffintPplaaL
7. No Plenod ftoirtE $6m.m

Sfilotaldfrffi' $6m.m

-|ts,-!rs.ooSubbH

ncid.nLl Cod
8. ftot8idd SdvkFs (EngiE€/8 Rsport and lP)

9. Conhet Sdh.E (d otla onustr ild wiooi)
10. PuUitrlbn6/MalngdcommunkElbn6
11. Statt

12.ovdhoad
13. CountyAuditdFs

i1,0m.m
$1,000.@

pfo.m

s00.m
$16.m

t20.65

Sutrhl 12,4.65

Totl lntomnt Cort fl!,2!,l.05

Awent pe Slholo FmiV Equiv*nt
Shgl6 Fmit Equivalont 8€refit Unit€

Tdl&ffint

$1,074.97

8.75

$,105.99

short-Tm lnstdhiont Plan (peioudy @lectoo
Long-Tom lmtdlmont PIil (F€vbu6ty col6ct6d)

Shori-Tm lnsldlnont Pkn (6l6oted this yd)
Lono-Tm ln6ldmont Plil (ohcl€d thb y6r)

loLl h.bllrnt Cod.

10.00

90.m
$0.00

9.oo
P.oo

Dbtict Bd.n6
TolalAsMsnt
Total lmpaov€mont C6ls

Subtotd

Tolrl Avdablo Funds

Total FudB
Tolal ln6talm6nt CGI
Conbib{lion8 lom olhs um8

Not Bdan6

9,405.99
(918,201.65)

(t8,i95.66)

' $e.oa.q3
(s751.23)

$.m
$0.00

($751 23)

oLfrt{ 8.l.nd ({nlu3 b +; d.ftlt b 0) 0r5r.zl)

N.lldrBffit C&uhbn
Awnt
swptjo d Dsfdt (&mtu8 b &bbaotod; d.fid iE add.d)

NotA6ffdi

$,405.t0
l75l.a

$0,15.t.22

410,1fl.n
Alocdd ill lB..mnt b P@dv

$'1,'l60.ll

Oty of Fohm
Pro.p.ctRldga Lrndsplng rnd Ughtng Dlrblct

Fund285

2020-21

NstAwdt
singls Fmiy EquivrLnt 8.n6fit Unil6

Ah.et6d N6t A8.Ment to Pop*ty

Comtld ol lhtAffitrid k-mil
Aloqbd tldAffitb PFp.E
Aoc.H A6Emit b PEDarq

6r,r80.r9
a'l,0t4.07

(S5a)

Page 487

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 85

Pnospecr Rroce - lHsrnlluelr SumunRv

District: Prospect Ridst

Fiscal Year: mm-21

:und Balance (2020) $12,245

Shoil Term lnshllment Summary
Aoomx.

IOEI

Proisc{ YoadY ftiorYgers Yoar 1 Yeat 2 Year 3 Yoar 4 Yoar 5 Requ[ed

hsbltnont Colhctons 2{t16 ?J17 &1E &19 20m

lotals t0 s0 l0 50 l0 l0 l0 l0

Lono Term lnsbllment Summaru

&pmx.
Tobl

ftoiect Yearly Prior Yoars Yoar I Years 2-5 Yoa'3$10 Year8 10-20 Yede 20-30 Rsqutod

hstlllnenl G0ll0cl0ng m17 il18 n19 m20 m21

Totals: l0 l0 $o $o lo l0 $o $o

Crvor Fousou
LeruoscRprNc RND LrcHTrNc Dtstnrcrs
Eruorrueen's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 488

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 86

SHiitg Fund 8'k,uo (8 d A$ilmn)
Eslin aod Rsflo to liffi wx. fiEl 6 n@tl6 ol 20-21

($353,1 84.00)

($87,623.88)

CIV ol Fdrcm
Prdd.Olkt tunch Lrndrqplng.nd Lhhtng Dhblct

Fund 210

2V0.21

Gu.nl ldnbnanca C6b
L Sdrsdul€d

2. UndEd0l6d
3. SlHthlt8
4. lni!.lbn-Parts

l1 2t,092.01)

120,000.00

$5,000.00

i8,000.00

S.dicr C6b
5. ELolilrl
6 llhttr

$4,000.00

s56,500.00

CuMt Y{r lmlMmnl Ppl*lr
7. Nopbnmdpnf* t0.00

Sty]d{dolnnl $0.00

Srhdrl l2r+s92.(l(l

lncH.nLl C6b
8. Polc*ml S€dk6 (Enghs/r R€pod and lP)

L Cdld Sfli* (d olhd @nlmb and *flhs8)
10. PubtcalbndMabgdcommunioatbm

11. Slafi

12.0v6fi6d

01,000.00

$3,100.00

$250.00

$$,858.00
q4,396.00

s511.9913. CounlyAudlorFs

Sublo{.|

TdllmpffitC6b

---Emgg

&71,n7.t9

ntl*mtDPl!ffitgumn!

Affi fft ps shgl6 Fam it Equivahnl

Sh0L Frmlt Equivd.nt EsElI UnIg

Tot lAlurmnt

9213.61

918 62

1t96,226.t2

9117,m0.00

Long-Tm lnrhlln.nl Pbn (pdio6t @ilslod)
Shdt-Iom lBbtndt Pbn {olsct€d thE y*r)
Ldg-Tm lffillnst Pbn (@lhctrd thb ya4
Tohl hfillmt C6b

$7,7'1,l.00

90.00

10.00

t2il,gfi.00

DFffiruNil
TolalAffi.nl
Tolallmpdmonl CclB

Sublolal

Tolal Avaibblo Funds

Tohl Fund8

Tohl lmlaknffl C6l

$196,226.42

0278,737.99)
(t82,511.50

' ($llo,gtr.og)
($523,325.4s)

(9214,91'1.00)

$0.00

{$738,236.45)

obtbt Brhno (.!rplrr b +; dcfrclt b 0) oru,n8.o

ldbsmntAbsmd
Affifft
SuDk6 d D.lioil (dDl$ b sbld6d; d6fd b add6d)

NslArwill

lt$,228.12

J@-
s31,132.17

$34,{62.t7

J
l'1,017.25

floc.bd llat A$Bffitb PEmtu
Nol Affionl
single Famit, Equivalonl Bffilfl Unil8

Al@tod Nol Affimdt lo Pmpsly

comudH ot Nat A$6amnt and Aaaanant
[o..bd il.t A.rdMt to Pop.O
Aloc.h tusmnt b PFP.O
Pd P.el sudu. (+) or lhfhlt 0

(9r,0r7.2q

-!41!L
(tol.8{)

Crvor Fosou
LnruoscRptruc RND LtcHTTNG DtsrRrcrs
ENcTNEER's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 489

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 87

Pmtnre Onxs Rnlcr - hsrnluuelT SUMMARv

District: Prairie Oaks Ranch

Fiscal Year: 2020-21

:und Balance (2020) ($353,1 84)

Shori Term lnstallment Summan
A0Drox.

Tobl
Proiect Y0arlY Prhr Yoars Yoar 1 fe&2 Yoar 3 Yaar 4 Y6ar 5 Rsquired

h6bun0nt coledhns z0ltt 2011 ZUIE 2019 NM

F€nce Repair/Replacement $20,000 $79,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,000

(1/2 bnce=5000 beo

open SpaceMeed Ababment $10,000 $12,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

Fence Painling $20,000 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000

Iotals: $50,000 sl 17,200 $0 l0 $0 l0 l0 $300,000

Lono Term ln3bllment Summarv

&prox.
Tobl

ProFct Yeady ftiorYearg Year 1 Y6a.s 2-5 Yeals S10 Years 10-20 Years 2Lgl Required

hsb&nent Cotrsdons 2016 2017 ml8 2019 mm

ivall Rspair/Repaint $20,000 $30,71 1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 1tt.000

4500 bel)

-ence ReDair/Reolacement $10,000 $12.500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $r50,000
'112 bnce=5000 bot)

Grover LandscaDino-reolace $5,000 $7,5U0 $0 $0 $0 $u $(, $1 1 2,500

Russi Landscaoinq-reolace $10.000 $12,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14l,5U0

lron Point Landscaoino-reDlace $1,000 $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $J0,000

Blue Ravine Landscaoino-reolace $5,000 $7,500 $0 $0 $u $0 $0 $50,000

Sionaoe Reoair/Reolacem ent $2,000 $3,0{J0 $0 $0 $0 $(, $(, $JO,UU(J

Tree & landscaDe imDrovemenB (0r ret $20,000 $22,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 50,000

Iotali I7t,000 t97,711 $o Tt) l0 TO s0 1792,000

Clwor Folsolrr
LRrrroscRprrue RND LTcHTTNG Drsrnrcrs
Er'rcrrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SCiConsultingGroup

Page 490

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 88

sdng FMM (adNdl20U
EdindrdRM lo,tw@ qpox fu*8 ndt!$ dtu2l

t70,ffi.s1
(14,071.28)

clty ol Fobon
lhs R6ld.n6 At ARC (O* Av.) Lilduplne .nd Llgh0ng Dlrbld

FundrTl
mm-21

mmndCd

GffilldftilMCd
l. Scn dlLd
2. Un#uH
3. Sb.llbhb
4. Iri.t lbn Pds

311,ffi.00
91,000.00

9100.00

t6t0.00

S.wlc. Cort
5. Eldtal i750.00

i3,250.00

CudYarlnm[MPpld
7. Lankp6 repM6nt $2,000.00

SuliddollmS $r,000i0
lrr"s{o ooSublohl

nd.nblM
8. Pol*mlSwt6 (Enginee/s Report and lP)

L Conkl Wk (aX olhs @nds and siB)
10- Puffi lbndilahgColmmunkxlbB
1i. Slafi
12. &tu
13. Count Add F*

t500.00

01,550.00

i125.00

$1,650.00

fim.00
$10.03

suHohl 112't5"03

-iiiit'
Totll lnpDsMl6f

smilbhm(cuM0

knsl pr Shgb Fmit Equlabnt

Silgls Femly ESrlMt 8mfr Unb
sss.67

17

R.l . l.stmil

Tohllffiffil

19,123.39

S,lam

lnslmd cd lu lMlmil Phn.M summil M re)

Shcl.Tm lodrltnst Phn Fdb'4, ok lsd)
Long-Tm ldahffl Ph (pdiruSt @hH)
Shd.Tm ldahdl run (6hH Sb y*)
long.Tm hdahst Phn (*H lhb yd)
TobtlnfrlhlCd

14t.000.00

112.0m.00

$2,0m.00

11,m0.00

159,000.m

s$dct!u@
TohlAsnfft
Tohl lmFdmenl Cods

Sublobl
Tohl Avabb Fs6

Tolel F!n6
Tolel l*hat Cod

CfftutbE ftm olls eu@
Nol Blbne

19.123.39

026,701.03)

617,837.84)
' $eg.cz.m

l4s345U
059,0q).00)

t0.00
($10,1s.98)

DbHd ehM (sQlB b +; d.licil b 0) 0r0,r54.94

{.t lffid Cdcdfrn
S,1a.s

SuDl6 d Defiit (sxplB a ebMdt *fd b affi) Jl@-
110,270.37Nd Asn6nt

ffi@ld N6t Mdt to Prop€rv

119,27C37

17

It,l*02

Absbtldls@ilr-erc!!&

Th R€Id.ru at AC I

Nll Asnont

Comd$n dtdM.nd Asd

Th. Rsld.n6 il IRC I

(11,1104

-gEg-
0197.3q

AbeH kent lo Pmp.{y
Pd Prdl SUDIE (+, or o!ficft {.1

Crvor FoLsoM
LqruoscRprrue RND LTcHTTNG DrsrRrcrs

ENGTNEER's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

4
SClConsultingGroup

Page 491

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



PncE 89

Tre RrsroencEs AT ARC - llsrnlwerr SUMMARy

District: The Residence at ARC

Fbcal Year: 2020.21

:und Balance (2020) $70.557

Shoil Tern lnsbllment Summary
A00rox.

Iohl
Proiect Y0grty Prbf Yee18 Yoar 1 Yoat z Y08r 3 Yoar rl Y08f 5 Requir6d

hcbfrnonl Gollec0008 mr6 N17 20r8 2019 mm

l-he ResidenceE at ARC

$18,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $20,000

ent $2,000 $18,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $20,000

Totals: t4,000 $36,000 $2,000 $2,000 02,000 92,000 $2,000 $40,000

Lono Term lnstallment Summaru

ADoror.

Tobl

Proird YeadY Prior Y6ats Yoar 1 YoeB 2-5 Y68rs $10 Yoars 10-m Ysars 20-30 Roouirod

kBhlmont Collocfiong at10 m17 allE all9 MN

fhe Re!idences at ARC

Drainaoe Swale Repair $1,000 $4,000 $500 5500 $500 $500 $500 $10,000

$500 $500 $500 $15,000$1,000 $4,000 $500 $500

total!: 12,000 $8,000 $1,000 $1,000 11,000 $1,000 $1,000 $25,000

Crvor FoLsoM
LRr,roscRprruc Rruo Lrcnlrue DtsTRrcTS

Eruerrueen's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

SC lConsultingGroup

Page 492

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 90

kfneld Rw lo tuac6 Wrx id' nffi il 2t2l
i70,5s.9
05,221.m)

Clty of Folsh
Ths Rdldn6 AIARC ll(Fol&n'Arbuh thd) L.ndHllne .trd Llghting DldriG,t

Fund 2?l
m20-21

hTEv.mnt Cod

G!iltrlf.lnbiln$ &d.
1. scneaugc

'2. um*ru
ti1,558.00

14,000.00

s300.00

t{I90.00
's.

't.
SfrUbhb
ldgrlbn P*

soilL. Cod
's. E*mt
'e. wate

Cuffil Yrr lfrNvffi Preld
'7 und*ao" fubunvP*n
'0. LEo slrathhl Rsiolalbn

SuHohl

17s.00

il,2S.m

$2,000.00

Sddd ol hn I
0.00

$2.000.00

!rrJl6JO

ncldnhlCd
'8. lretemat S.vm lengws R€porl ed lP) $500.00

ll,a50.00

1125.00

t1,850.00

ti$.00
t5.9i)

10.

lt.
12.
1t.
1q.

Cfffel Sdb6 (at othr 6nffi snd wb)
Publ€lbnJMa*lg./cmnuiblbft
shtt
0vofi6d
County Audlo. F6

Sublohl

Tobl lnToEMt Cd

1r,210.s

16,755.90

L6M lo PFNrlv louEnl)

Asnent ps Shgle Famay Equivabnt

Shgb Fmrt Eqoivabil &mtil Unib

R.r 2 -l.smil

11,169.07

10

ToblMd

ilr,6es.70

a1'1,ss.70

ldlhd Cd 16 lMlhd Phn rd SummN d N.)

Shd-Tm lffihont Pbn (pr*budy *bO
Long-Tm lMhsnt Pbn (pwbuCy *lod)
Shd-Tm l&tn6rt Phn (@lded lhb yed
Lon!-Tm lodalndl Phn (@lecH lhb yEd
Iohl lnfllM Cod

133,000.00

112,000.00

t2,000.00

fi.000.00

11r,000.00

Dbldd&hm
TobM.nl
Tohl lmFw.m6ntCd

Subbbl
ToblAmM FunG

Tohl Fud
Tolel ln3blnst C6l
Co[bdb6 fw dk $u@

N€tkn6

$11,ffi.70
026,7S.S)
015,057.m)

'lts,uz.t
ts,274.s

048.000.00)
10.00

92,2U.51

Dft*dd ebM (drpttr h +; d.ficit b 0) ,2,2ft.ga

talM cabumon

Sunfus q D€fiit (clDla b $bhld; &fEl b effi)
NotM6nt

|fl,0t9.70

-@I19,12{76

,illo€lsd N€l Asnsl to Pnpdv

19,ca.78
l0

ffi

AbddtdAglmtbPreffi

Th RaB.nfi .l RC ll

NelMsl

Tto R.d.nd rt AC I
Aloc{ad Nrt Asdffit b Prep.dy

Ab€ld A*mnl lo Prep.iy

Par P.ml SuDlc (1) or o.fcll (')

Comtun otNd Mt rnd AgM

(Sl2..O

-ll,l!!,!L
,n7.as

Crvop FoLsoM
LeruoscRprruc RND LTGHTTNG DrsrRrcrs
EnGrruEen's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

-

SClConsultingGroup

Page 493

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 91

Txe ResroencEs AT ARC ll - lHsrnluueNT SUMMARv

Dietrict:

Fiscal Year: 2020-21

Fund Bahn6 (2020) $70,55/

Ao9ror.

Tobl

ProF{f Yast Plbr Yofi Yer I \aa 2 YOr I Y3r 4 Ysc lsoufso
fdahent Cobdons 2016 m17 2016 ar9 mm

/Vall R6oair/R€Dlacem ont $2,000 $'r1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $15,000

-andsap€/irigalhn r€plsem ent $2,000 $14,000 $1,UOU $1.UU0 5',t,ouu $l,0uu $1,000 $15,000

lotal!: 5{.000 t25,000 12,000 12,000 t2.000 $2,000 12,000 130,000

Lono Term lnstallment Summail

ADDlor

Tobl
ftole.i Ysrlt Rbr Yres fa1 Y€M 2€ Yam 5-10 Yor8 lllz, Y€S zt}T} Raoulgd

h€frlnef,t Co[!don8 2016 m17 m1E m19 xtm

The Rslid€nce! at ARC ll

Drainaoe Swb Rolair $1,000 $4,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $10,000

Land$ape/lr0alion $1,000 $4,000 $b00 $5U0 s500 $5U0 $bw $'l u,0u{J

Totsh: t2,000 t8,000 51,000 fl,000 t1,ooo $1,000 t1,000 l20,0oo

Crv or Folsou
LRt'toscRptt'tc Rruo Lteurtrue DtsrRlcrs
Eruelrueen's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 494

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 92

(c ol Aptil 2t20)STdling Fund gdw
Eslindad Ra# lo

4112,311.62

$.m

l@EWd_sClE

G.ml Hdnhn@ Cdb
1. sctredul€d

?. Unsh€dul6tr

?. sra6lrr'
?. tnlgatilearo

$3,135.m

t1,500.m

t650.00

130.00

Sido Cd
t. r*nnr
t. wers'

1500.00

1500.00

Cumil Yr lmw.mil Proie'tr
'0. Leo stwttgfit nurof'l

SubtolC ot,t6n 7

SuHot l

lrcld.MlCo.t
?. Polcriomt Sewba 6nthsls R€pon trd lP)

t10,000.m

-Ilqoooio
1rcil5"00

's.

\.
10.
1t.
'12.

ConM SwioB (sl ofi* 6nld and sics)'
Publ€lbm/M*Bs/Cod munbatiM
shfl
Ovdhcd
Cdoty Audlor F6

$'t,000.m

i3.100.m

u50.m
11.055.00

u51.m
i67.17

Suudl

Tohl ltrF.ovffit cdb

t5,?r6J?

4?!,0/1fi

A.s.Mt b Prcffi rcmsq

tusmst F Shgle Fm t Equivehnt 10.00

113.84

TohlL6mnt 10.00

NtdlMtu h tu lnddlmd Plm nd Summn.n M.l

Shdl-Tm lml*ntrl Phn (pdirst 6l6cl6d)
L6g-Tm ln.blnst Pls (pwiroly cd6clod)

Shd-Tm lntl*nrnl Pbn (@Lctod hb y*d
lry-Tm lnrbfntrt Pb (col6ct6d thb yat

10.00

i57,m0.00

10.00

i0.00

$7,mo.m

I$tt-ErhB
Told Algm$t lo pop€dy

Told lmpdmfflCGl3
Subbld

Told Av*!,I€ Fun&

ToH Fun&

Told lnrblnstCclg
Contrbulbns lrm olh* $uEs

N6t Babn€

10.00

022,041.17)

Qn,u1.17)
'tttz.stt.m

i90,270.45

657,0m.m)

t33,270.45

ohtid 8ii6 (.unls b +; ddldt l. 0) S,?o.as

td A.5.Mt C.huhftn

SoDfuB or ooiril (.urpbo b sblEl6d; d6lid b edd€d)

N6l Assm€nl

$.o
llB.2m_61
(!3,2m.$)

Al@l€d N€l fuiffont to Popody

(|33,2m.aq

(t2€2 26)

city of Folem
glE.bFok Lrndroplng.nd Lleh0nf Dltti.'t

Fuftd Bl
mm-zi

Abd Nd A.smd b Proprty
Nsl Asmst

Comrhn of NdA6$mt.nd rrsmil
Aldt d Nd Asilmd b Prop.rty

Aldtld Ag'ffitto PEpdty

Pr Pml Swts (+lor Ddblt G)

t292,26

10 00

t292.28

Assessments will not be levied for 2020-21

SClConsultangGroupCrvor FoLsoM

LRtrroscnprruc RND LTcHTTNG Drsrnrcts
ENGTNEER's Reponr, FY 2020-21

Page 495

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 93

SrLvenaRoox - lHsrllrueruT SUMMARY

District: Silverbrook

Fiscal Year: 2020-21

Fund Balance (2020) $112,312

Shod Term lnstallment Summarv
Alprox.

Tohl

Probct YW PrlorYaars Yoar 1 Y08r 2 Yoaf 3 Y6ar4 Yesr 5 Rooufod

hsh8ment Colloclons 2016 m17 a,lE 2019 mm

fotal!: $o l0 $0 s0 l0 E{} s0 s0

Lonq Term lnstallment Summary

Aoprox.

Tobl

ftoilcl Yo€ut PrbrYesrs Yed I Yoas 2-5 Ysss$10 Yeals lo-m Yoar8 AL3{l Requiod

hsbtrmont Co[ocfom 20t6 m17 2018 2019 xrm

Uedian Relandscapin0 $5,000 $57,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $'150.000

Total8: 15,000 s57,000 s0 s0 w s0 l0 $15{r,000

CrY op For-solr

Leruoscnptruc RND LTcHTTNG Drsrnrcrs
Er'rcrNreR's RrpoRt, FY 2020-21

SC lConsultingGroup

Page 496

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 94

Grvor Folsoru
LRr'roscRprruc RND LGHTTNG DFrntcts
EruerruerR's REPonr, FY 2020-21

Stdlitv Futt BdM (6 ol ANl2(tn)
Estrd{ed Rffi lo t ffi wM. fr d 6 noill6 ot 2021

189,524.26
($r0,844.06)

lwffiitCab

Gananltrlibnno cdb
't. soparpa $10,865.m

$s,000.m

$750.m

$o0.m

'2.

's.

'q.

Uneh€dul€d

St6Ugnb
ldgalion Prt!

S.idc. C6b
3. et*nnt
6. wata

$2,000.00

$3,850.00

cumnt Y{r llffimnt PFLcb
?. No Plamd lmpwemqts S.m

Su&olalolnnT $0.00

t 1?G5"00Sub!r{.|

h.ld6Ll Colb
's. eretena Swi* lenginsdE R6pdt fld lP) $t,000.m

s,1m.m
s250.m

$3,709.@

$477.m

$8$.m

's.

10.
\t.

contr*t Sdis {al olhs @nb.cb ad wis)
Publcaliond/Maln06/com m unkrtimB
Statl

't2. ovahead
'13. coutyAudldF6

Sltrtotrl

Totl tlT.ffiit C6b

lrllrJo

s2,il1.00

bdmntb Pmdv rcumno

AaMont p6rShglo Ffrit Equiv*nt
shglo Famty Equivdont &ml[ Units

ToblAB.silnt

3r57.68
154

'|,N..12

Shori-Tm lnCa*nent Phn (pwiouCy ohotod)
Long-Tm lnotalmdt Pls (Fwioudy 6loct6d)
Shod-Tm lnd*nsnl Plan (€loot6d lhb yor)
Long-Tm lnridmenl Pl€f, (colocted lhb yor)

Tohl lndrllrnt C€b

$3,376.m
$67,5m.m
i5,000.00

$6,500.m

l'112,s?8.m

TotalAffi.nt
Totallmprwomdt cods

Subiotd

Tot6l Avdldlo Fu.d6

Total Funde

Total ln6l*nont c$t

Q4,A2.72
(s2,184.m)
(l7,901.28)

,70,n8.92
($r42,376.m)

N6t &hn6

obict Bi.nc. (.!rph! b +; d.ncft b 0)

(l71,597.08)

(l,1,537.61

Lal AFa.mnt crlcuhtion
AEMonl
SumkB or D€lhit (sDlu6 i5 sbb*t€dj defKit k sdded)

N6tAsoMdt

lzt,&.f2
_@19!-

Its,179.10

lr5,67g.to
151....E'eo-'

Clty ot Fd.m
$..dchr. Lrndrqplng rld Ughdng Dl.trlct

Fund 251

2020.21

Aloo.t d lltr.nmnl to Pppdt
N6tAw6nl
shds FamiV Equivddt Bonolit Unlt6

Ahcalod Nst A!ffidt to PDp6.ty

Cmrkon ot il.| lsrnit .nd Limnl
Alocd.d [.t^r6Mtb PFF.dy
Aoc.t d

Ps PrdlSu.ilut (+) or D.fhlt (.)

(92.80)

$'l5t.6t
(t181.s4

SClConsultingGroup

Page 497

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pncr 95

SreeplecnnsE - INSTALLMENT SUMMARv

District: Steeplechage

Fircal Yean 2020.21

:und Balance (2020) $89,524

ADDtor

toB
Proiecl Y0eiy Pn r Years Y64 I fet 2 Ys3 Ysl YerS RsoulEd

h#nent Colecfons 2010 N1t 201E 20r9 ?,,Zo

-andscape Replacemen[Riley $5,000 s't5.3i6 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $20,000

-andscape-median and park $5,000 $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 !U $25,000

temorc Roob in parvreplace Urt $10,000 $15,000 $0 $0 $0 s0 $0 $40,000

Tree Removal (oark) $3,000 $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000

Totels: t23.000 $43,376 t5,000 s5,000 t5,000 15,000 15,000 197,000

Lono Term lnslallment Summarv

Aoilof,
TOE'

Proirct Yedly PrbrYsas Y04 I Yeafs Z-5 Y€as tlo Yeffil(Fz(l Y€ffi IITFJ{' R0quir6d

hsbrnsm (l)tbclons 2016 m17 2018 mt9 20?jJ

Fence Re0lacement-Rilev $2,500 $7,000 $2,500 $2,s00 s2.500 $2.s00 $2.500 $25,000

Fence Replacem ent-Park $2,500 $4,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 s30.000

Sionaoe Reoair/Reolaement $5,000 $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000

Renovab furf in mini-oark $10,000 $17,000 $2,000 $2,{ru0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $40,000

Reoair/ReDlace Bollards ('1 8) $1,000 $3,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $8,000

$1,000 $3,000 $1,000 $r,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 s6,uu0

(or replacemenb)

folrlr: 322.000 t41.500 $6,500 $6,500 $8,500 58,500 50,500 $117,000

Crvor Folsott
LRruosclpttto Rtto LtcHttruo Dtsrntcrs
ErucrrurrR's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

SC lConsultingGroup

Page 498

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 96

eailry FMd NM (6 ol Aptil20n)
Edinded Revelo fM Wtux tud 6 nodl6 ol n-21

$19.78t.13
(s4,060.26)

iEffintCotb

o.n.nlt.hnmd Cdb
't. s*edutso sr1,760.00

Q,?50.00

$m.00
92m.00

'2. UnodFdrbd
St6tlitht6

?. tn6*meat

Sawha Corb
5. eerioe
?. wa*

g]00.00

$735.00

Conit Yrr llwmnt PoLaia
?. sratryrt netorrt

Suhhl

91,0m.00

SuMd ol ilffi 7 $1,000.00

llE,7(to

nold.nhl Co.{.
?. aot**na Swie lend@/s Roport ed lP) $1,0@.00

s,r00.00
$250.m

$1,055.m

$17400

$14.75

3.
1o

Conhet Silis (d othd @nbactE and sl@)
Pub*rlhh8/Mdhq€loom municalion6

1t. slan
\2.
\3.

Ovsh€ad

Comly Audld Fd

Suffil s'50r.7s

14r!l.?5Told hTnwnt corb

A@dt p€. siingle Fmly Equivddnt

Sihglo Famly Equivabnl Bsmfil Units

Tobll.smnt
25

T,O2.m

lnrhffi Coab Lx lndrlhnt PLn md slmfl naxt [aa)

shdt-Tm lndahont Plan (pBbudy odocl6d)

Lon0-Tm lnddlnilt Pkn (prwbudy @Iected)

shdt-Tm ln8tdlnsnt Plan (@Lolod thb yd)
Long.Tm lnddknant nm (oildted thbyil)
Tohl lrlblilit Cod

9.00
s,658.00

9.00
tl,1m.00

t7,75tm

s!ga-E4!Iq
ToldAssilt
Told lmFwd€ntCsls

Sublotd

Told Avddrlo Fund8

Told Funds

Toid ln8l*nmt C@t

contfuilione iom oths s@
Nol Babt6

s,092.00
($22,338.75)

(u3,246.75)

' $slm.at
v,171.12

($7,758.00)

s00
($5.283.88)

DbtLt ld.H (.!nln b +; d.fiolt b 0) Gq2A.l.)

iat b.lmnt crblLbn
AMdt
Suplus or Dofrl (erylG b &bbactodi d.lif b add6d)

N6tAwenl

F,0f.00
$,2lolt

It4l75.rt

CIV of Fdm

Irdt75.tt
25

t575.(r

Fund 231

2!20-21

Aldbd l.tbBmtb Pm.rtv
N6lAwdt
Sihglo Famly Equivshnt B€nsfil Unitr

Ah.al€d Not Asffilt lo Prepo.ty

Comfuon ol il,.t kapil ali ha.mil
(1575.0{

_g_
(l2rt.$)

Aldbd tsrffitl,o Prcp.dy

P.r Pft.lsurdu. (+) d lMcit (.)

Crvor Folsolrr
LANDScAptNc AND LtcHTtNG DrsrRtcrs
Er,rcrNErR's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClGonsultingGroup

Page 499

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 97

SrrnRl Esrnrgs - lrsrr-lueHT SUMMARy

District: Siena Estates

Fiscal Yean 2020.21

Fund Balance (2020) $19,781

Short Term lnshllment Summary
Amox.

Tobl

Proird Yeady RrbrYear8 Ys?fl Year 2 Yoar 3 Y6s 4 Yoar 5 Roquiod

hsbllnont Collocfons 20 t6 m17 ml8 ml9 20m

Totals: 30 $o l0 lo l0 l( $( lo

Lonq Term lnshllment Summary

Ammx.

ToH
Ptohd Yeartv PliorYsars Ygar 1 Yoers 2-5 Yoars 5.l0 Y0*8 10-2ll Yeals 2ll-3{' Reoufo{t

hsbBmont c0lhdbns Tt16 w17 z01E 4,19 MN

Shrub/krioalion reolacement $500 $1,65E $500 $500 $500 $500 s500 $15.000

Sionaoe ReDair/Reolacem ont $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $6,000

Iree & landscape improvemenb $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $5U0 $5,000
(or reDlacement)

folals: 11,1 00 s2,258 sr,100 sr,100 $1,r00 11,100 fl,r00 $28,000

CmYor Folsom
LRr'roscRprrue nruo Lrcnrne DtsTRtcTs

ErucrruEen's RrpoRr, FY 2020-21

4
SC lConsultingGroup

Page 500

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnee 98

sldlli| Fund Mtu (* ol Aptil 2Q0)
ErtindodBeMlo li@ ry.ox. frd 6n@lhs ol tu21

(t139,470.64)

(t26,820.78)

Clgof Fol.m
llllllowCEl E.hbr E dLrndrqplng rnd Lllhtng Dlrtdct

Fund 2{9
2mu21

Awdt p€r Sihgls Fmit Equivdenl

Singl6 Fomly Equivrhnt 86mfit unl8

Tohl Asdnt

$80.40

747

$0,05a4

Bhlilit Corb {.- lmlrlhnt Phn ard Sslmil nut oea}

Shdt-Tm lndakn€nt Plan (pBloucly @lect6d)

Lono-Tm lnddtndt Plff (p@ioudy oholod)
10.00

$4,0m.m

Long-Tm lndalmfft Plan (6loolod hbyor)
lohl hddmt Co.{.

9.00
9.00

${,000.o

)hbld 8lLnd
Totd Awent
Totd lmpdmdtCste

S{btotd
Totd Avaldblo Fundr

Tolal Fund6

fold lnst*ndl Cst
Contibution8 fDm oll$ su@

N6t Bdan6

160,058.80

($t0,548.m)

$9,510.80
'($ta,gst.lz)

(91 1 I,410.62)

(l34ooo.m)

$m
(sl 45,44).62)

Dbtrlct 8.Ln6 (.uDk. b +; d.t t b 0) {tl15,1,10.64

tdfficrHl&n
$o,Grait

Sumtuo or D.fd (&DI{o b sbbacted; defrcit b add6d) -lsg1205,19t.a2

hronrnt Corb

G.il[l lahnama C6b
't. s*roaum 938,748.m

910,0m.m

s.m
$t.8m.m

'2.

'1.

'4.

Uish6dul6d
Sfe6tl(|htg

ldgalbn

S.rd6 C6b
's. e scma
t- water

$o.m
I.m

s.m
Cumnl Y{r lEEwnl PrchcL
'2. tlo ptmned prcietr

suiloldolfrffi7 S.00
---F,EaeooSubbbl

h3kLnhlCorb
'8. Prcf*irnl S"*i* 1en{iE€/s Ropori nd lP)

'9. Conbet soryis (d olh€r @nb&t6 fld srui6)
'10. Puuimlions/Mdngd/commudcrtinE
1r. srxr
12. ovotreal
'13. county Audtd F6

$0.m

S.oo
$.m
9.oo
$.m
$0.00

Suhbt l

Tohlll?FffitCo6

s.o

s0,51&o

iat09.12
t1t

4n5.10

Ab{bd tLt Arrmit b Porilv
NotAFm€nt
s}nglg Famly Equiahnt B€mfd Unil6

Albolod N6l Asffont to Pmpsty

Aloctbd N.tArdmntb PreFrty
Aloodd lsmntb PDp.rty

P.r P.Hl SuDl6 (+) or Drficit C)

(lzl5.lo)
t0.o

(fie1.701

Crvor Folsom
LRtrtosceprruc RND LtcHTTNG DrsrRrcrs

ENGTNTER's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 501

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 99

Wrllow Cneex Esrnres Ensr- lHsrnr-lmelr Sullmmy

District: Willow Creek Estates East

Fiscal Year 2020-21

Fund Balance (2020) ($139,4711

Short Tem lnstallment Summaru
ADorox.

Tobl
Proh.{ Yoarlv PriorYoaF Yoar 1 Y@.2 Yoar 3 Year 4 Yod5 Roouirod

hsblment @IoctorE zt16 aJll a,1E a)i9 NM

Toiab: t0 l0 l{l 5{' 50 50 s0 l0

Lono Tem lnstallment Summarv

Aopox.

Tohl

Pmimt Yearlv RiorYsars Yoar I Yea'3 2-5 Y0a'3510 Yeas 1$Al Years Ar-30 Reoulrod

hsbBllont Coteclo0s 2010 2U1r arE 2019 UN

LandscaDs ReDlacemenb-Oak $1,000 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,000

Landscape ReplacemenFBlue $1,000 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000

Ravine

doalion Reoairs/uoorades $ 1.000 $3.000 $0 s0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

4 confollers)

Iree & IandscaDe imDrovemenb $2,000 $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,000
(or replacemen0

-andscaoe/kri0alion reolace/Oak $1.000 $3.000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,000

Shn repair/replacemsnt $1,000 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,000

lpartal)

$'1,000 $13,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 7,000

(or reolacemenb)

Totals: $8,000 134,000 l0 s0 l0 l0 t0 1312,000

Crvor FoLsoM

Leruoscnprruc Rruo Lrenrrrue DtsTRtcTs

EruerrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

SClConsultingGroup

Page 502

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Prce 100

ffi
SClConsultingGroupCrv or Folsou

LRt'toscRptrue Rruo LtcHtrr,rc DrsrRrcrs

Erucrruern's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

Sldling FMd Balffia (6 d Aptil N20)
Edinded R6m lo ,iM Elprex frRt 6 nqillF ol n.21

$93,365.39
($32,310.26)

Clg ot Fdtm
Wllow CrFk Ert b. E.rt No,2 Lrndrqplng rnd Llghtng Dlrtdct

Fund 26il

2t20-21

Laimnt io Prcilft (cqm0

Aw ont Fr Slhgh Fam iV Ewivdsnl
Shft Famit Eqotuahnt Bdoiit Unitg

Tohl,.smnt

s7.58
711.46

172,351.A

p.hllffnt Coata (a6 lnablFii PLn r[d sulmd n.rl [..)

Long-Tm lNhknont Plo hGvie.ly 6leclsd)

Sho.t-Tm lndaknonl PID (olhct6d lhh y€tr)

Long-Tm ln6takn6nt Plil (oleci6d lhb yer)

Tohl h.Llnnt Cod

to.00
$0.00

$0.00

10.00

$.o

Dbtlcl 8rbm.
TolalAsffient
Total lmFw6msnt Csls

Subtolal

Totd Avdabl6 Fundg

Total Funds

Told lmlalmBnl CGI

972,351.m

{$108,975.00)
($6,623.80)

'$t.056.tl
P4 43r.33

$0.00

N6t B&nc

Dhrict 8.bm. (.ur?h. lt +; d.ftlt I 0)

$00
p4431.33

121,€ t.ti,

Nat A-6nnt C.Lubllon
A6ffi6nl
SurptuE or Ooti.jt (emks b $bketod; dolicit b added)

NotAMsnt

t ,t5't.20
621,rsr.13)
.l7,9,l9.r7

lmffintc6b

Gdr.llldnbn.M Cab
1. s*reauna
'2. une*reauba

i. steushtg

$0.00

10.00

00.00

8.rvi6 Co.b
I E*ror
's wau

$0,000.m

$,3m.00

Cumnt Y[r hffiil PELobt6. 
8fu6 Rdire lmntaoo lddE sp€lmonumdt 4lns

Suildd ol ila 7

SubbLl

mldmhl Co.b
'7. Pofo$bnd SwkB (En{in€€/s R6pdt and lP)

6. Cont $t Sdis (all olhil @nlfrcl6 6nd wic€6)
'9. Putrkainrlu;*rgvcommunlxlbns
10. statt
1t. ovort'o*
'12. countyAuddqFe

$71,0m.00

9?1pm'00

$rl0oJo

9r,0m.m
$2,100.m

u50.m
1t3,789.m
$2,096.m

$440.00

Sstbhl

Tot l h?6nmt Co.b

119,875.00

1,l0t,075.00

Alcd.d [.t Affint b Pm.iv
147,919.t7

J
$t.63

NstA@.nt
Singls Famly Equival6nt Bil6lit Unl6

Ah@t6d N6t A8€sdt to Propdty

coDrrton ol llat 

^6.lmnt 
.nd A.smnt

Abc.bd tl.l l6..tMt to PEp.tty

Aloc.bd ldnmnt to Pbpafy
(tt1 81
s7.5t
llzs

Page 503

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 101

Wrlr-ow Cneer Esmres Eesr No.2 - lHsrelwerr Sul'rtmnnv

District: Willow Creek Estates East No 2

Fbcal Year: m20.21

:und Balance (2020) $93,365

Short Term lnstallment Summary
AoDrox.

Tobl

Proird Yoarly PriorYeaB Yed I Yas2 Year 3 Yaff4 Year 5 R€ouiod

hsb&nent Cofiec:tung 2018 ml9 NM 2021 mzl

IotalB: s0 50 t0 50 l0 l0 l0 l0

Lono Term lnstelllnent Summarv

ADoox.

Tobl

Proioct Yoarly ftior Yoars Yoar I Yoars 2-5 Yeals S.10 Yoars lG20 Years 20,30 Roquf€d

lEb&nent Conoctons zltS 2019 20m 2021 mz2

Totals: l0 s0 s0 l0 l0 l0 t0 t0

Crv or Folsoru
LnruoscRptruc Rt'to Llegrlruc DlsrRtcrs
ErucrrueeR's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 504

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 102

Stsling Fund qdffie (6 ol Aptil N20) t609,063.42
(971,738.e)

CIV ot Folan
Wllil Cr6l Etbbr South hndHplng rnd Llghtng Dlrtdct

Fund 2tl
nna

hE oEfrrtcab

O.n.nl fdnbnrm. Co.L
l. schodllsd

2. Unshodubd
3. SlrFlldt6
4. lrigdlkm

$16,029.m

$15,0m.00

$,0m.m
$5,0m.m

S.ilic. Cod.
5. Ehcbixl
6. Wattr

929,000.00

$1,sm.m

CumtYaar lEffintProi*'b
7. Slhn Ehdiurcd&m€nl w000.00

SdM ol hffi I $40,0m.m
Suhhl $13,513.00

hoH.ill Co.t
L Profd&nd Sdvis (Engimq's R6port and lP)

L conbdt Swks (d olhor @nuet6 ad si..6)
10. PublktrfondMa-ge/communintbns
11. Stalf

12.ovdhoad
13. CounlyAudilffF6

$1,0m.m
$3,100.m

P50.00
$4,586.m

s,89r.m
$862.57

Subbt l

Tohl h9Fwnt Codr

,15.6195?

fi50,2ta57

bt.ffitbPMdYGunn0

Awont pr lihgle Fmit Equivalont

shgl6 Fm ily Equivdfft Bonolit Unils

TohlArmt

0109.88

1,461.90

1,l30,812.38

Short-Tm lnddlm6nt Plan (pHioudy olect6d)
Lon0-Tm ln6lrlm6nt Plsn (F€vbu.y cofs6ted)

Short-Tm lnsldlnont Phn (@l*t€d lhir y6d)

Long-Tm lnsldmont Pln (@hot€d lhb ys)
Tohl hftllrnt C6b

9oo
s640m.m

Soo
$15,0(X).00

SJrqooo.o

)hti.l 8d.ns
TotalAss.nt
Tolal lmF0v€m6nt CGIE

Subtold

Total Avd{${e Fund6

Tolal Fund6

Total lmtalm6nl Co6i

Cdbibulion6 lEm olhs wm8
NotBdane

$'t60,642.36
(1159,218.57)

$1.423.79

'$gz,azl.m
1638,748.30

($379,000 m)

$m
$159,718.30

gi0.65.6

Assst
Suptuo tr Dofid (enk6 b &bbet6d; defidt b add6d)

NalAwdl

1160,81238
lsa t0_$5_t6l

6i60.Et3.80)

Alocdd tl.l t-6mnl b P@ilv
NolAs.Mdt
singb FmiV Eqlivalont 86mfll Unitr

Alocated Not Awont to Pmpdty

t329.1t3.80)

4
L171.Zt

3'71.n
11og.lt
i6l.to

cofirtld ot tLlAnmnt and Lffint
lloobd N.tAEmtb PFFrty
Aloc.bd ld..mnt b PDp.dy

P.r P.pl sumfu. (+) or D.tLit (.)

Crv or Folsolrr
l-ANDscAptNG AND LtcHTtNG Dtsrnors
EruerrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

4
SClConsultingGroup

Page 505

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Peer 103

Wrllow Cneer Souu - hstnttuelT SUMMARy

District: Willow Crcek Estates South

Fiscal Year: 202V21

Fund Balance (2020) $609,063

Short Term lnrtallment Summarv
A00ru.

toBt

Proircl Yeady ftbrYears Yea 1 Yeat 2 Year 3 Year 4 Yeer 5 Re0uftxt

h*rrngnt urEecbm z0r0 a1I 1r{flu z0l9 uztJ

Iotal!: $( TO TO l0 l0 s0 l0 $0

Lono Term lnslallment Summarv

Ap9lor
T0A

FlttFGt Yeafi Prior Yea6 Y€A' I Y€aIs Z-5 Y€,aa Flo Yeani ll,.z0 YeaB illllro @ured
hsh[nonl Coloclons 2016 2017 2018 mt9 2020

Sbeet Paver replac€ment $'1,000 s95,000 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $90,000

0ak Avenue-shrub retoft $1,000 $38,000 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $30,000

Iree & land$ape imorovemenb $1,ouu $rJ,000 $2,5UU $2,5UU s2,50u $2,500 $2,5U0 $J0,0u0
(or replacemen0

Wall Paini/Dov€r wah (3500 fr) $1,000 $75,000 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 s2,500 $105,000

Signage Retoliureplacement $1,000 $73,000 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $70,000

brhk and siqn)

Silb€rhorn relandscaping $1,000 $10,000 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $80,000

Iotalr: 56,000 1304,000 115,000 $15,000 115,000 515,000 s15,000 1405,000

Crvop Folsom
LnruoscRplrue RND LtcHTrNc DrsrRrcrs

Eruorruern's Rrponr, FY 2020-21

4
SClConsultingGroup

Page 506

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pece 104

Sldling FMd Btlre (6 ol Apil m20)

klinald RM Io 6nffi qprcx. frttl 6 ndtlg ol 2021

142,n5.41
($6,496.95)

CltyolFoltm

Fund 260. StruUlghtt Only

7020.21

mffiilc6b

Odflltrlnbn.n€ Corb
1. sonaugo
'2. uneoredusd

t. st*ltight*

$.m
s.m

p,996.00

Sarvloa C6ta
?. esouiut
3. wat*

$5,8m.m
$.m

Cumnt Y.[ lilffint PpLlb
'0. uo sreeqn ao nemn 932,0m.m

i3rpo0'00Sfrtod d ilffi 6

Subbhl

n.&.[hl Co.L
?. Pmtosirnal sflkE {EngiE€/6 R6p.d fld lP)

6. Cdbact Ssili@s {dl other @nha6ls and NkB)te. 
eulkatirn.ltt4"rng"/communicslion6

l{0,76,00

10.

h.
'tz.

stdt
Ovshoad

County Audlor F6

$.m
$.m
$0.m
$.m

$06.m
i305.G]

s!bbbl $1lJl

Toi.llnpffintcorilr $r,{07.0r

Brffint b Pmaiv Gudn0

AsMdt pc Snolo FdmiV Equivd€nt

$ngb Family Equivalont Eenalit Unit6

ToblA.ffiit

p8.14

517

lr451r.rr

ln.t [nfil Co.b (u lnrbbtrnt Phn and Sulmil ndt !e.)

Shdl-Tm lmtakndt Pkn (!rdbu*y @llsct6d)

long-Tm ln6lakndt Phn (FEvbu*y @Ieled)
Shdt-Tm ln6taknilt Phn (6lhctsd tfiiB yod)

tdg-Tm lnEtdlnonl Phn (6{oot6d lhb yed)

Tobl ln.t ltrnt C6b

110,500.m

$.m
ir,m0.m

$.m
l'fi,500.00

Dhict Erlmo
TolalAw6nt
Tohllmpdomfft Co8t8

Subtold

Tolal Avalablo Fund6

Totd Fund6

Total lnotdm6nt Co6t

Cdtibutiomlm olherst@
Not Bdan6

$14548.38
($41,407.m)

($28,858.65)

' $lr,ca.m
916,63{.81

{3r'r,500.@)

$m
t6,131.81

Dhtott 8.l.ns (.ud{. b +; d.fclt b 0) st$a4

E!!4!sE!!!SJg!99!
Ae$sfft lt4ro.r!
Surptue or Doiicil (&rph6 ie subtelod; &lkd is addod) tta2.&_0

ca.!g.t0rNstAMst

Alo{hd ll.t Ar.ffit b P6odlv
N6tA3Milt
Siinglo Famty Equivdont 8s6lit Units

Alhoatod Not Awont to ProFty

Gr.'lla.10)
517

stlra

!54.t2

-gJ!
3r2.58

Cmflrbon ol llat l6-mnt and Ao.lnnl
Alosbd [.t A..ffit b Pop.rty
AlHhd ft.rmit b Prcp.r!
P.r PrE.l Ssrpbr (+) d D.illt (.)

Cwor Folsom
LRHoScepIruG RND LIGHTING DIsrRIcrs
ErucrrueeR's RepoRr, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClGonsultingcroup

Page 507

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pnce 105

Wlllow SpRtHcs - lrsrnlluerr Sumumv

District: Willow Sorinqs

Fiscal Yean 2020-21

:und Balance (2020) $42,775

Short Term lnstallment Summary

Aoorox.

Tobl
Roisci Ysarly Paior Y€ars Yeer 1 Yaar 2 Ysar Yoar 4 Ysar 5 Requiod

h6Elrnent ftlhcfions 2016 2017 201 2019 20m

light pole repah/replacement $1,000 $6,s00 $1,000 $1.000 t00 $1,000 $1,000 $45,000

totals: 11,000 t6,500 s1,000 11,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $45,000

Long Term lnsbllment Summary

ADDmx.

Tohl
Proirct Yearly Hior Years Yesr 1 YsaB Z-5 Yoats S10 Yoatg 10-20 Ye{s 20.30 R€ouiod

hsbllnent Colhc{ons m16 z!1t 2016 zl19 mm

Totals: $o $0 $0 l0 $0 s0 $0

Cmv or FoLsoM
LRruoscRprruc RND LTcHTtNG DtsTRtcrs
ErrrcrrueeR's Reponr, FY 2020-21

4
SC lConsultingGroup

Page 508

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Pner 106

Apperuox B - AssessMENT RoLL FY 2020-21

Reference is hereby made to the Assessment Roll in and for the assessment proceedings

on file with the City of Folsom City Clerk, as the Assessment Roll is too voluminous to be

bound with this Engineer's Report,

Cwor Folsotrr
LRlosceprrue Rruo LGHlrrue Dsrnrcrs
ErucrrureR's REPoRT, FY 2020-21

ffi
SClConsultingGroup

Page 509

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 510

07/28/2020; Item No.15.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council:

Adopt Resolution No. 10491 - A Resolution Adopting the Nexus Study Fiscal year 2020-2021
Update for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees and to Set the Updated
Amount of the SPIF Fees

And

Introduce Ordinance No. 1307 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending sections
3.130.01O(JJ) And 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code Perraining to the Set-

1

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: exus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021rJpdate

Resolution No. 10491 - A Resolution Adopting the
Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-202IUpdate for the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF) and Setting the Updated Amount of the SpIF Fees

Ordinance No. 1307 - An Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Amending sections 3.130.010(JJ) And
3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code
Pertaining to the Set-Aside Component of the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (Introduction
and First Reading)

Folsom Plan Area N

FROM: Finance Department

Page 511

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Aside Component of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (Introduction and

First Reading)

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On January 28,2014, the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) for the Folsom Plan Area
(FPA) was adopted by the City Council with Resolution No. 9298. The PFFP is an $877
million plan that described the infrastructure and facility costs, presented a financing strategy,

and estimated the time horizon for the development in the FPA. The PFFP proposed the
establishment of several impact fees for the development of the backbone infrastructure
including roadway improvements, potable and non-potable water systems, wastewater
systems, storm drainage infrastructure and habitat mitigation to serve the FPA.

On September 8, 2015, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1235 adding Chapter 3.130 to
the Folsom Municipal Code and established the Folsom Plan Area Specifi c Plan Infrastructure
Fee (SPIF). Also, on September 8,2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9642 which
approved the initial nexus study for the SPIF Fee and set the initial amount of the SPIF fee.

On January 9,2018, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 1 0059 which approved the Nexus
Study Fiscal Year 2017-2018 update and set the updated amount of the SPIF fees.

On June ll, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1293 amending sections

3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) to the Folsom Municipal Code which changed the Off-
Site Roadway Improvement fee to a Set-Aside Fee to be collected at building permit issuance

rather than prior to final map approval.

POLICY / RULE

General Plan Policy ll.6 - states that it is the policy of the City of Folsom to require new
development to bear the cost of its increased demand on municipal services and facilities so as

not to create a greater burden on existing residents.

Section 3.130.030(4) of the Folsom Municipal Code authorizes adoption of the SPIF Fee by
Council Resolution.

ANALYSIS

Nexus Study: This Resolution will update the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fees (SPIF Fees) for the development of public facilities necessary and required to serve the
FPA. The SPIF Program is the mechanism to equalize the costs of the Infrastructure, Public
Lands and Community Parkland in the FPA.

The SPIF Fees will equitably spread the cost burden of the public infrastructure improvements
in the FPA such as, roadways, sewer facilities, potable water facilities, recycled water facilities,

2Page 512

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



storm drainage facilities, and habitat mitigation and other costs in the FPA as provided in the
PFFP.

The Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update for the SPIF Fees is compliant with the
requirements set forth in the Mitigation Fee Act, also known as ,4.81600. The 2020-202I
Study Update ensures that arational nexus exists between future development in the City and

(i) the use and need of the proposed facilities, and (ii) the cost or portion of the cost of the

capital facilities attributable to future development. This 2020-2021 Updated Study
demonstrates that a reasonable relationship exists between the fees and the cost of the facilities
attributable to each land use type. These development impact fees comply with and will be

governed by the Mitigation Fee Act.

The Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021Update was done at the request of the landowners to

update the construction cost estimates used to calculate the SPIF Fees. The updated cost

estimates are in lieu of a Construction Cost Index (CCD update and will ensure the fees are

reflective of the cost of SPIF backbone infrastructure construction. Table 1, in Exhibit A of
ResolutionNo. 10491 summarizes the updated SPIF Fee Components for all FPASP land uses,

except those in the Folsom Heights area. As shown in Table 1, the SPIF Fee increased between

approximately $2,800 to $6,400 per unit for residential uses and between $3.34 and $5.16 per

building square foot for nonresidential uses. Table 2, in Exhibit A of Resolution No. 10491

summarizes the updated SPIF Fee Components for Folsom Heights land uses. As shown in
table 2, the SPIF Fee increased approximately 52,700 to $3,300 per unit for residential uses

and $4.05 per building square foot for General Commercial uses. Folsom Heights area fees do

not include the fees for water and sewer since those services are provided by El Dorado
Inigation District.

The updated Folsom Plan Area SPIF Fees, if approved, will become effective August 1,2020,
except for the change to the Off-Site Water Fee (discussed in the next paragraph).

Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee: Pursuant to the First Amended and Restated

Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and Certain Landowners in the

FPA, developers are responsible for the costs of the Infrastructure, Public Lands, and

Community Parkland necessary to serve the development in the FPA. The SPIF Program
includes a Set-Aside component to equalize the costs amongst all the FPA landowners for the
Phase I Potable Water and Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer Infrastructure required to serve the first
2,500 dwelling units in the FPA. The Phase 1 Potable Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvements
necessary to serve the initial development in the FPA have been completed and accepted by
the City and are currently in City ownership and maintenance. In addition to potable water
and sanitary sewer infrastructure, the SPIF Program was amended through Resolution No.
10300 by the City Council on June ll,2019 to establish the Off-Site Roadway Fee as a Set-

Aside Fee.

Staff is requesting to further amend the SPIF Program to change the handling of the SPIF Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant (listed in Nexus Study as Off-Site Water) costs to be included in a
new set-aside fee. The Off-Site Water Treatment Plant costs were included in the SPIF in

J
Page 513

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



order to reimburse the City for a portion of the FPA share of costs incurred by the City for
changes at the water treatment plant to accommodate future citywide growth, including new
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) development.

SPIF Program backbone infrastructure improvements and public facility construction is the
responsibility of the Folsom South Area Owners' Group (landowners) and affiliated
constructing entities. The SPIF Set-Aside Fee is the mechanism to reimburse the landowners
the initial costs of constructing the Phase 1 Potable Water and Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer

backbone infrastructure and to reimburse the City for certain Off-Site Roadway improvements
as noted above. As FPA development moves forward, SPIF Program fees required for new
FPA development are either reimbursed to the landowners and constructing entities or are

being credited by the landowners and constructing entities for the infrastructure work they have
completed. Unfortunately, the existing SPIF Program does not include a dedicated set-aside

component for the FPA's share of the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant cost obligations. As
development in the FPA increases, it is important to facilitate a mechanism to reimburse the
City for the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant improvements constructed to serve developments
in the FPA. Cunently that mechanism does not exist.

As provided in the PFFP, the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee will be

implemented on new development based on the factors used in the City Council approved SPIF

Nexus Study. The proposed fee is listed in Table 27 as Attachment #4, which shows fee

amounts ranging between $354 and $1,306 per unit for residential uses and between $0.27 and

$0.41 per building square foot for nonresidential uses.

In order to implement a mechanism to collect the SPIF Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-

Aside Fee, Sections 3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code will
need to be amended to include the collection of such a fee after adoption.

The Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee component would be included in the SPIF

Fees and this component would be collected at building permit issuance based on the fees

shown in Table 27 (Attachrrrent#4).

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Nexus Study for the FPA identified the cost for the SPlF-funded off-site water to be

$7,665,000 (2017 $). Several final small lot subdivision maps have been approved up to this
point and the SPIF fee obligations have been satisfied for those final small lot maps. The
amount of the SPIF Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside funding that would have been
paid by new development on those final small lots will be collected through a reimbursement
of future SPIF - Infrastructure Fees collected by the City and disbursed annually to the FPA
Land Owners. The infrastructure constructing entities in the FPA will be the entities to receive
reimbursements from future SPIF fees collected from new development and will be reimbursed
on a first-in, first-out basis based on a calendalyear priority. Staff proposes to include the
City on parity with each of the original constructing entities (each with a calendar-year priority
of 2017). Reimbursements to the City and two constructing entities would be paid to each

4
Page 514

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



party based on a percentage basis equal to the outstanding reimbursement amounts owed to a
party as compared to the total amount owed to all parties with the same calendar-year priority.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act under 15061(bX3) of the
CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10491 - A Resolution Adopting the Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-
202t lJpdate for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees (SPIF) and to
set Updated Amount of the SPIF Fees.

2. Ordinance No. 1307 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Amending Sections

3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code pertaining to the
SPIF Set-Aside Component of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee

(Introduction and First Reading)
3. Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021Update for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees (SPIF)
4. Table 27 - SPIF Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee

Submitted,

I

Tamagni, Finance Director

5
Page 515

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 516

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. IO49I

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE NEXUS STUDY FISCAL YEAR 2O2O-202I UPDATE
FOR THE F'OLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN INFRASTRUCTURE FEES (SPIF') AND

TO SET THE UPDATED AMOUNT OF THE SPIF FEES

WHEREAS, the proposed developments in the Folsom Plan Area create a need for additional
public improvements, infrastructure, facilities and services for the future residents, businesses, and
visitors in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the General Plan of the City and voter-approved Measure W require that new
development within the Folsom Plan Area provide, in a time frame related to its development, an
adequate level of public improvements, infrastructure, facilities and services in order to maintain
adequate levels of public services and not adversely impact other areas of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Nexus Study for the Folsom Plan Area, dated December 20,2017 demonstrates
the need for the public facilities in the Folsom Plan Area and establishes a reasonable relationship
between the need for the public facilities and the type of development, between the use of the fees and
the type of development, and between the amount of the fees and the cost of the public facilities
attributable to the type of development; and

WHEREAS, the Public Facilities Financing Plan ("PFFP") for the Folsom Plan Area, adopted
by the City Council on January 28,2014 in Resolution No. 9298, sets forth a financing mechanism to
fund approximately $877 million in infrastructure and facility costs necessary to serve new
developments in the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the public infrastructure components in the PFFP constitute approximately
$299,784,000 for the construction of water, sanitary sewer, roads, storm drainage, and other public
infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 1235 added Chapter 3.130 to the Folsom Municipal Code which
establishes the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) and authorizes the adoption
of the SPIF Fees by City Council Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10059 on January 9, 2018 and
established the updated amounts of SPIF fees; and

WHEREAS, the Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021Updafe for the SPIF Fees, dated July 16,

2020 demonstrates the need for the public infrastructure in the Folsom Plan Area, identifies the purpose

of the SPIF Fees and use of the funds, and establishes a reasonable relationship between the need for
the public infrastructure and the type of development, between the use of the fees and the type of
development, and between the amount of the fees and the cost of the public infrastructure attributable
to the type of development; and

Resolution No. 10491
Page I of6

Page 517

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



WHEREAS, this Resolution is adopted pursuant to California Government Code Section 66000

et seq. ("Mitigation Fee Act"), Article XI, Section 7 of the California Constitution, and the provisions

of Chapter 3.130 of the Folsom Municipal Code ("Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees").

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that the

Nexus Study Fiscal Yeu 2020-2021Update for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee,

dated July 16, 2020, is hereby approved and adopted for the Folsom Plan Area.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the updated Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees specified in Exhibit "A" are hereby approved and adopted for the Folsom Plan Area,

and the updated SPIF Fees shall be effective as of August 1,2020.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 28th day of July 2020 by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST

Council Member(s)
Council Member(s)
Council Member(s)
Council Member(s)

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10491
Page 2 of 6

Page 518

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Exhibit A
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fees

Effective August l, 2020

DRAFT

TrU. t

8p.cllle phn lnf'trbuct r. Fr! (tHn z0t0 lrpdtt.
tplF SumlnlryFr Dur.lllne UnluBlde. 8.t. Ff

furd2

3FlF8rrfilllly

Itrm

R.rkbntlj .3PlF P.r Drvrlllnt Unll

Ltr llrrgly Hhh DGnrny Los t r'nlu tl,H. lrcrtrly Hifi Dcnrlty [,ff,6d Ul.

8D.cill3 Plrn Llillru.tul! fr. {tpln
on. and Otr€nr Rodrerts
I)ry Udltcr
On-SitrWd€tr
Ofi-sit Watcr
R*y#WtLr
Itrlheg6
So$€r
H.ilfilM$rndr
Artni{str.lbn {3% otBum of 6ll SPIF ccb,

Totd tPlF Gort p.r Dmlllne Unlt tldg. 8q. ff,

314,377
$.?1s

tl0,002
14,882
$3,0,0e

16,8s3
t1.153
31r07
$1.3.1{t

$c,rtG

313,070
$1,219
t8,273
3.3,124

31,887
18,614
lr,t!3

Jt24
t1.08:l

tgt,1,lt

tlr.763
12,a15
33,899
sr,e42
1r.173
36,fir7

i86S
3440
c808

l!l9,!e0

810,it56
12.4r6
t3.z2r
31,A!t

lsBg
13,C73

l€86
3ar1
tas

lzt 007

39.fl12
82,{r5
t3,002
lr,s20

lsrs
fP,sm

3885
IrsB
l€49

u2,r8t

i9.148
$2,413
tn,fP
3.|,:151

l816
34.Urz

t805
3197
t8a7

lz.r0{

Sourcr: Clty ot Folso.n; tvbd(sy & ganpct EFS.

Pnps'adtf EPS m72tm

Resolution No. 10491
Page 3 of6

zffifu..t|sr.sr&il&sffi,5iIffi stllDMtrn*q*d, @dS

Page 519

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
&2o[2

Trblr I
Fobodt Phn Arll tFdno HlIt
3p.a[fs Ftrn lnlbtruCur fr. FPln !O:10 Uprllf
8flf Sumn ry p.r ltf,.llllli UntltlEg. tq. PL

tFlFtrnnruy

Itrn

t{omrdd.ntrl. gPF F3r 3lO. gq. tt
llirc{l tfta lfiluatrFarcnbt Go{rcrfl GorurJmau
Commidll pa* llNIyOP) Commrcbl Gorrnordal

Fo{blrrl
Gomrnilru

Sp.cltle Fbn lnl?llbuctu'r Fil (tHn
On- r*l Olf€lfa Roedrmyr
txyt,tnbc
On-SnaWabr
Oft-SlbWatsr
RGctclcd Wabr
ttrah.oc
Bo$E
Hattisl l,lilgt don
Admhbtsrthn t3to ol3um of a! SPIF 6!b)

T&l 8Fl? Cort pcr Omlllrt3 untt,BHe, 3t, Ft

3r7.80
lzz4
18.r6
3r.07
$0,96
19.23
1o.12
$.4n
tl.oo

tEE rr

t1.f.8o
11.61
t3.6rt
tl.8
10.77
s8.21
i0.23
$0.30
30.er

l28.ao

120.trr
$.01
$.tl{,
11.20
t0.72
37.rl8
30.ra
10.36
sr.05

$!.eu

t20.80
t2.tl6
$.72
it.36
t0.8jl
E&'l7
$.r2
t0.41
3r.10

lrr.r.

Nr5.tt
Ir.6:t
$,$
ll,o2
10,81
s8.7t
g.t2
t0.t3
to.83

l2&ar

hr urrt
Sauc.: Cfry of Fobom; MrcKiy a 8oflip!: EPS.

PTtpgdWEPS 7 lnon

Resolution No. 10491
Page 4 of6

rffiSfrlSlMtmffi

Page 520

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Trbh2
FoLom Pllr Arl. Eprcltlc Pl.n
tprclllc Ptm Intrrrlrucelfr F.. tSPIR m UPd.tr
follfii tLlghtr SP|F Eumlmty p.r Dlmlllng UnluEldg. 3C. Ft

Wlol2

Fd.om Hclghlr sPlF Ssmrnlrt

Itm

R.tHontd -3PlF Per Dulclllng Unltlll

Low Donslty Hlgh Denslty Lory Dondty Med. Dsnslty Hgn Denslty Mhed Use

Sp.clllc Plrn lnfrllruc.tor. F.. (EPIF)
On-gld ott€llo Roailtey$
DryW[t€8
qr€neWater
oft-slte W.tar
Recydrd Watsr
Dralnago
S€rcr
H8bltst tliilUgatlon
Admlnl8ll8tlon (3% ol sum of sll SPIF oosts)

Tohl SPlt Co.t Plr Dw.lllng Uttlulldg. lq. tt

t1,{J?
8r.2is

t6.ESi'

tl.207
tn'l

$5,rat

113.070
0o.ztg

$8.614

S2il,lltt

ll 1.76{l
$2.4rt

$10,4116

$e,rtc

t3,373

3211
tlst

tra,eaE

l9.Eoz
$e,lts

ts,t49
12,415

$2,9o2

tlts
t4c8

tlt,7!6

i0,037

s440
Se2o

127,n1

g724

$/09

$or;
sl97
$rru

$6"?t7

Sdir€e: cty ot Folrom; tvhcKsy E somps; EPS.

[1] Fol8on| Helghb lrdudes only Slngls'Famly, Slr€le-Fsmly Low
Denslty, dtd Multtlsnlly Low Denstty r6ldental lsnd u9o8, 6nd
only Gemral Corumrdal noffo3ldenllal land uEos. llowerst,
thb teble shiifls lhe corsspondhg SPIF Foo for all FPASP
lsnd ugos assundng the SPIF lnfrasbucfute Fs€ oomponents
ctr€rg€d b FdEorn Flelghl8 dsrrolopmsnt.

PTqd/iEdbtEPS 7n7min

Resolution No. 10491
Page 5 of6

Page 521

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
P@2o12

TaUs2
Fohom Plm Arrl Ep.cilo Pl.n
tp.altla Phn rltrldructur. F.c (sPF) 2020 upd&t
Fobom lLlgirb EFIF Esrnrffiy p.r lrw.lllng Unlt Bldg. 8q. FL

Fobom Halghb EPIF 8ummrry

]l,cm

Honigldsnllrl - EPIF P.. Eld!.8q. Ft tll
lifixed Use

Comfibrdel
lndusttlauofllce Oenerd Corrnuri$ R€gbnd
PBd({IND/OP) Comrnerdal Comrn€rclal Comrnorcld

Rodwayg
Dry U[fi0e6
orFstbWet€r
Ofi-SlbWeler
Reclrcled Wet€r
HlagE
S€0€r
HabltstMl0gdm
Admhlstrsfon (3% ot sum ot 8ll SPIF ffitB)

Totil EPIF Cost prr Drvclllng UnltEHg. Eq. Ft,

t!7.80
tz.z4

19.23

to.4J
$o.oe

Ir0.4r

tr4.Eo
$1.51

i6.2t

$o.30
3o.oo

923.r0

t20.60
0r.6i

S7.46

to.s6
$o.st

Iil.!7

s20.80
ta.og

18.47

$o.41

to.eo

132.69

$15.10
$r.63

$6.71

to.o3
s0.72

12a.57

FHbtm
SoNrca: Cny ol Fdsom; lilsdGy & Sotrps; EPS.

lll Folsom Flelghts lnckdss ody SlnglsFsmlly, Slngls-Fsmily Lorv
Donstty, and Mufttamfly Low Denslty rcsldenfd land us€€, and
only Gsneral CorffrErc.lal nonresldsnfsl lard us€a. tk'ursrFr,
hls tebte shows the corBspondlng SPIF F€e lor all FPASP
lflid us€G ass{Inlng Un SPIF lnfra8fuchm Fee oomponenG
charg€d to Fobom Hdghb developnnnl

Prqf',rdbyEPg m7n00

Resolution No. 10491
Page 6 of6

Page 522

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 523

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



ORDINANCE NO. 1307

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
AMENDING SECTIONS 3.130.010(JJ) and 3.130.030(EXl)(c) OF THE FOLSOM
MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO THE SPIT'SET.ASIDE COMPONENT
OF THE F'OLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN INFRASTRUCTURE FEE

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the definition of "SPIF set-aside
component" in Section 3.130.010(JJ) and the operation of said SPIF set-aside component
in Section 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code in order to provide for a
mechanism to collect the SPIF set-aside fee to reimburse the City for certain off-site
water treatment plant improvements in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public
Facilities Financing Plan adopted by the City Council in Resolution No. 9298 on January
28,2014.

SECTION 2 AMENDMENT TO CODE

The definition of "SPIF set-aside component" in Subsection JJ of Section
3.130.010, "Definitions," of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as

follows:

3.130.010 Definition.

JJ. "SPIF set-aside component" means the component of the infrastructure fee
component to be collected from the first two thousand five hundred residential building
permits within the Folsom Plan Area to fund certain initial water and sewer
improvements, the component of the infrastructure fee component to be collected from
residential and commercial developments in the Folsom Plan Area to pay to the City for
certain off-site roadway improvements, as well as the component of the infrastructure fee
component to be collected from residential and commercial developments in the Folsom
Plan Area to reimburse the City for certain off-site water treatment plant improvements
benefitting the Folsom Plan Area, as determined in accordance with the study and as

updated and adjusted annually.

SECTION 3 AMENDMENT TO CODE

Section 3.130.030(E)(1)(c) of the Folsom Municipal Code is hereby amended to
read as follows:

3.130.030 Specific plan infrastructure fee - Adoption, adjustment and payment.

E. The SPIF fee shall be comprised of the following components:

l. Infrastructure Fee Component.

Ordinance No. 1307
Page I of3

Page 524

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



c. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary: (i) the SPIF set-aside component of the
SPIF fee for the purpose of funding certain initial water and sewer improvements shall be

collected from the first two thousand five hundred residential building permits within the
Folsom Plan Area (or on account of any of the first two thousand five hundred residential
building permits within the Folsom Plan Area paid in connection with final small-lot
maps prior to issuance of any building permits) and deposited into the SPIF set-aside
component of the fund for the sole pulpose of funding certain initial water and sewer
improvements; (ii) the SPIF set-aside component of the SPIF fee for the purpose of
funding certain off-site roadway improvements shall be collected from residential and
commercial developments in the Folsom Plan Area at the time of building permit and
paid to the City; and (iii) the SPIF set-aside component of the SPIF fee for the purpose of
reimbursing the City for certain off-site water treatment plant improvements shall be
collected from residential and commercial developments in the Folsom Plan Area at the
time of building permit issuance and paid to the City, as determined in accordance with
the study and as updated and adjusted annually.

SECTION 4 SCOPE

Except as set forth in this ordinance, all other provisions of the Folsom Municipal
Code shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5 SEVERABILITY

Ifany section, subsection, clause, phrase, or portion ofthis ordinance is for any
reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this
ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that it would have adopted this ordinance
and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof, irrespective of
the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, clauses, phrases or portions be
declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 6 EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage

and adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after
its adoption in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of
the City Council on July 28,2020, and the second reading is to occur at the regular
meeting of the City Council on August25,2020.

On a motion by Council Member , seconded by Council
Member the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by
the City Council of the City of Folsom, State of California, this day of

2020 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Council Member(s)

Ordinance No. 1307
Page2 of3 Page 525

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Council Member(s)

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1307
Page 3 of3

Page 526

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 527

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



'l'he h)',tutnrirs ol'l.unil I sr

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc,

400 Qpitol Mail, 28th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

916 649 8010 tel
916 &9 2O70 hx

Oakland

Sacramento

Denver

Los Angeles

Public Review Draft Report

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study
Fiscal Year 2020-202L Update

Prepared for:

City of Folsom

Prepared by:

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS)

July 16,2O2O

www,epsw.oom

EPS #742079

Page 528

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table of Contents

1. Execurrve SuuuRnv

Introduction and Background .........

Purpose of the SPIF Program Nexus Study and Update to the SPIF Program...........

SPIF Program Overview

SPIF Program Implementation and Administration

Supporting Documents

Organization of Report

2 FPASP LAND USEs

Summary...........

Specific Plan Amendments

Folsom Heights......

3. SPIF-IrurnnsrRUcruRE Fee CoupolttENT.......

Backbone I nfrastructu re

Backbone Infrastructure Cost Adjustments...............

Other FPASP Development Costs.,.....

Backbone Infrastructure Cost Summary...

SPIF-Infrastructu re Fee Component Calcu |ation............

SPIF Set-Aside Fees ....

4. SPIF-Pnnruruo EqunuzATIoN Fee ComporuENT.....

Purpose

Parkland Definition, Requirement, and Determination

Parkland Equalization Fee Calculation and Payment..

Valuation of Parkland

Parkland Equalization Fee Acreage Requirement and Target Revenue

5. SPIF-PuSLIc FAcILITIES Lnruo EQunlIzATIoN Fre Coptporuerur

Purpose

Public Facilities Land Definition, Requirement, and Determination............

Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Calculation and Payment

Valuation of Public Facilities Land

1

1

1

3

t2
t2
13

L4

t4
18

18

2l

2L

2L

24

24

38

42

56

56

57

67

62

65

Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Acreage Requirement and Target Revenue

Page 529

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



6. Nexus FIloItrrcs

Authority

Summary of Nexus Findings

7. SPIFIIvpITUENTATION

Timing of SPIF Payment.

SPIF Reimbursements and Credits

SPIF Land Uses, Target Revenues, and Shortfall Payments

SPlF-Administration Fee Com ponent............

SPIF - Phase 1 Water Reservation

SPIF Program Adjustments and Update.......

7B

78

78

B6

86

88

93

95

96

96

Appendices:

Appendix A:

Appendix B:

Appendix C:

Appendix D:

Appendix E:

Appendix F:

Appendix G:

Appendix H:

Appendix I:

Appendix J:

Appendix K:

Appendix L:

Appendix M:

Appendix N:

Appendix O:

FPASP Allocated Land Uses

Phase 1 Cost Adjustments

Constructing Owner Reimbursement Balances

Roadways Construction Cost Estimates

Dry Utility Construction Cost Estimates

On-Site Potable Water Construction Cost Estimates

Off-Site Potable Water Construction Cost Estimates

Recycled Water Construction Cost Estimates

Sanitary Sewer Construction Cost Estimates

Storm Drainage Construction Cost Estimates

SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee Analysis

Habitat Mitigation

FPASP Parkland Requirements

FPASP Public Facility Land Requirements

Construction Cost Index Annual Escalation Factor

Page 530

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



List of Maps

Map 1

Map 2

Map 3

List of Figures

FPASP and Contextual Map....

Regional Location Map..........

FPASP with Approved Amendments ..................

.4

15

16

Figure 1

Figure 2

Figure 3

List of Tables

Definition of Terminology .....

Fee Program Overview

Reimbursement and Fee Credit lllustration

5

6

90

Table 1

Table 2

Table 3

Table 4

Table 5

Table 6

Table 7

Table 8

Table 9

Table 10

Table 11

Table 12

Table 13

Table 14

Table 15

SPIF per Dwelling Unit/Bldg. Sq. Ft. (2 pages)

Folsom Heights SPIF Summary per Dwelling Unit/Bldg

Remaining Developable Land Uses

Folsom Heights Development

Remaining Developable Land Uses

Summary of Estimated SPIF-Funded Infrastructure Improvement Costs

Estimated Roadways Costs (2 pages)

Estimated Roadway Costs and Sources of Funding

Estimated Dry Utilities Costs

Estimated On-Site Potable Water System Costs........

Estimated Off-Site Potable Water System Costs........

Estimated Off-Site Potable Water and Sewer System Costs and

Sources of Funding

Estimated Recycled Water System Costs.........

Estimated Sewer System Costs.........

Estimated Storm Drainage System Costs (2 pages)............

35

Page 531

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table 16

Table 17

Table 18

Table 19

Table 20

Table 21

Table 22

Table 23

Table 24

Table 25

Table 26

Table 27

Table 28

Table 29

Table 30

Table 31

Table 32

Table 33

Table 34

Table 35

Table 35

Table 37

Estimated Habitat Costs

Infrastructure Cost Allocation: Roadways Costs ........

Infrastructure Cost Allocation: Dry Utilities

Infrastructure Cost Allocation: On-Site Potable Water

4t

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

52

53

Infrastructure Cost Allocation :

Infrastructure Cost Allocation :

Infrastructure Cost Allocation :

Infrastructu re Cost Allocation :

Off-Site Potable Water........

Recycled Water

Sewer

Storm Drainage....

Infrastructure Cost Allocation: Habitat

SPIF Set-Aside

SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee...........

Infrastructure Cost Allocation: FPASP Portion of City Water
Treatment Plant Expansion...........

SPIF Parkland Equalization Allocation .........

SPIF Parkland Obligation and Dedication Summary by Owner Subarea

Parkland Equalization Fee Example ..............

Parkland Valuation

Public Facility Land Requirement Acres ........

Public Facilities Land Requirement - Facilities Excluding

Water and Sewer

Public Facilities Land Requirement - Water and Sewer Facilities

Summary of Public Facilities Land Requirement by FPASP Area

Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication Summary by

Owner Subarea.....

Developer Constructed Backbone I nfrastructu re

Reimbursement Examp1es...............

55

58

59

63

64

69

.70

.7t

.72

77

.........92

Page 532

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



I ExTCUTTVE SUMMARY

fntroduction and Background
The City of Folsom (City) adopted the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program
(SPIF, SPIF Program, or Fee Program) for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) on

September 8, 2015 by Resolution No. 9642. Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) prepared

the SPIF Nexus Study dated August 28,2015 (2015 Nexus Study). The Fee Program was

requested to be created by property owners in the FPASP to equalize the allocation of costs for
SPIF facilities among benefitting properties.

As stipulated in the 2015 Nexus Study, the City anticipated property owners would petition the
City to consider one or more Specific Plan Amendments (SPAs). Such SPAs, if approved by the
City, would change the nature and mix of residential and nonresidential land uses. Any such

SPAs approved by the City on or before June 30, 2016 would be incorporated into a SPIF

Program update. Between the adoption of the 2015 Nexus Study and June 30,20L6, the City

approved SPAs that resulted in a change in the mix of FPASP residential and nonresidential land

uses. As a result, EPS prepared a FiscalYear (FY) 20L7-2018 Nexus Study Update (2018 Nexus

Study Update). Adopted by the City on January 9,2OtB by Resolution No. 10059, the 2018

Nexus Study Update included updated estimates of costs, land use and other fee program

information required to determine the nexus between required infrastructure, habitat mitigation,
parkland and public facilities land, and the developable land uses that will drive the demand for
the facilities.

As intended and mentioned in the 2015 Nexus Study and 2018 Nexus Study Update, the City
may update the nexus study periodically based on several factors, including changes in facility
costs greater than annual escalation factors. As described below, the FPASP property owners

requested this FY 2O2O-202L Nexus Study Update (2O2O Nexus Study Update) to ensure the
SPIF - Infrastructure Fee is reflective of the cost of SPIF backbone infrastructure construction.
Furthermore, this 2020 Nexus Study Update is the first nexus study update to occur since FPASP

properties have been approved for final small lot map or building permit issuance, therefore
requiring either the payment or credit of the SPIF Program fees. As a result, this 2020 Nexus

Study Update reflects the remaining FPASP land uses subject to the SPIF Program.

As described herein, the Fee Program update will be adopted by the City pursuant to the
provisions set forth in the Mitigation Fee Act found in Government Code Section 66000 et seq.

Purpose of the SPIF Program Nexus Study and Update
to the SPIF Program
Purpose ofthe SPIF Program Nexus Study

The purpose of this 2020 Nexus Study Update is to document the required nexus findings for the
City to implement the updated SPIF Program. This 2020 Nexus Study Update also describes

implementation and administration of the Fee Program. As described herein, the SPIF will be

updated periodically to reflect changes in costs, land uses, and other fee program information

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 1 z:\tutdh$\s t42000\u4Dtu

Page 533

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

over time. The implementation chapter of this document addresses how the Fee Program is

administered and updated.

Purpose for Updating the SPIF Program

The City adopted the 2018 Nexus Study Update in January of2018. EPS prepared the 2018

Nexus Study Update to respond to City approved SPAs that occurred on or before June 30, 2016,

and to reflect updates to infrastructure cost estimates and infrastructure facility system design

updates.

As is contemplated in the original 2015 Nexus Study and SPIF Program Ordinance, the SPIF Fee

Program is anticipated to be updated periodically to reflect actual and remaining estimated costs

specifically related to the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee component. Per the provisions of the SPIF

Fee Program Implementation (Chapter 7), all hard costs related to the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee

component are subject to verification by the City and actual costs expended upon completion of
the infrastructure component. This process, the "true-up," is the method by which the City, the
SPIF Fee Program Administrator, and the Constructing Entity finalize the amount of hard

construction cost and related soft costs that will be subject to the SPIF Fee Reimbursement. After
completion of Phase 1 SPIF backbone infrastructure, the City and Constructing Entities reconciled

construction costs through the true-up which indicated actual costs exceeded the original

engineering estimates. Furthermore, recent bids for ceftain new SPIF - Infrastructure Fee

facilities are greater than estimated in the 2018 Nexus Study Update.

As detailed in later chapters of this document, this 2020 Nexus Study Update incorporates the
following adjustments to update the SPIF Program Fees:

1. Reflect remaining land uses. As detailed in Chapter 2, reflect the remaining FPASP

land uses subject to the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee to account for land uses for which the
SPIF - Infrastructure Fee has already been paid or credited.

2. Incorporate actual costs. As detailed in Chapter 3, adjust the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee

facility costs using actual reconciled costs for completed infrastructure based on City

true-u ps.

3. Update remaining SPIF - Infrastructure Fee facility costs. As detailed in Chapter 3,

the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee facility costs are updated in various forms to ensure the
SPIF - Infrastructure Fee keeps pace with the cost of backbone infrastructure.

4. Create a new SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee. As detailed in Chapter 3,

the City incurred costs to improve and expand water treatment plant and water
conveyance facilities to accommodate new citywide growth, including growth expected in
the FPASP. A proportion of these facilities costs are included in the SPIF - Infrastructure
Fee based on the proportion of FPASP water demand relative to other citywide growth

and needs. To recoup its incurred costs more expeditiously, the City requested this
portion of the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee be allocated to FPASP land uses in a non-

rei mbursable Set-Aside Fee.

5. Incorporate the annual SPIF - Parkland Equalization Fee and SPIF - Public
Facilities Land Equalization Fee Updates. On an annual basis, these fees are

updated using an updated appraised value. This 2020 Nexus Study Update incorporates

the latest land valuation completed in June 2020.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 2 z:\tutdv'''@sqr20m\t1208 tu

Page 534

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

SPIF Program Overview
The SPIF is a City-implemented plan area-specific development impact fee program applicable
only to FPASP land uses. The SPIF, and all amendments and updates to the SPIF, is
implemented consistent with the provisions of Assembly Bill (AB) 1600 legislation, as codified by
the Mitigation Fee Act (California Government Code sections 66000 et. seq.). This section of the
Mitigation Fee Act sets forth the procedural requirements for establishing and collecting
development impact fees. These procedures require that a reasonable relationship, or nexus,
must exist between a governmental exaction and the type of development project on which the
fee is imposed.

The SPIF is independent and separate from all other City, Sacramento County (County), other
agency, or regional development impact fees that will be applicable to FPASP development.

SPIF Nomenclature and Terminology

Calculating and presenting the SPIF includes references to various types of land uses and

ownership entities (defined herein as Owner Subareas). As shown in Map 1, the Owner
Subareas are defined as each area wherein a property owner and the City entered into a Tier 2

Development Agreement and such area was designated on Exhibit 4.3 of that respective
Development Agreement. Although there are 3 properties for which a Tier 2 Development
Agreement was not executed, these areas are still designated as an Owner Subarea for purposes

of the SPIF.

Figure 1 is intended to define the SPIF terminology. Any of these land use terms may be used

in this nexus study. In general, the SPIF refers to the entire Fee Program, which is composed of
four fee components. Each SPIF component is described below.

SPIF Fee Components

Figure 2 shows the SPIF Program in relation to other cost burdens of new FPASP development,
Figure 2 also shows the respective components of the SPIF Program and how each component
relates to one another. The SPIF contains the following fee components:

SPIF-Infrastructu re Fee.

SPIF-Parkland Equalization Fee.

SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee

SPIF-Admi n istration Fee.

The SPIF Infrastructure Fee Component contains the following categories of improvements and
costs:

. Roadway facilities.

. Dry utility facilities.

. Sanitary sewer facilities.

. Potable water facilities.

. Recycled water facilities.

. Storm drainage facilities.
r Habitat mitigation for backbone infrastructure

a

a

a

a

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 3 zttrdhF\sqrrrroour20n tu erF rd@a@^wts.2o eF w\r2on erF 2uo N or-t5.2u0,&

Page 535

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Eagle Offico

Elliofr H6mA

Heighs, LLC
072-0270428

Eaole Office
LLC

Commercial
PadneG. LLC
072-3190,030

Heighls, LLC
072-0070{01

Padners. LLC
072,3190{36City Commercial

Prcpefres, LLC
072"0231 -140

Acquisiton, LLC
072-OO70438

LLC
Carpenter
East, LLC

072-3190'035
Easton Valley
Holdings, LLC
072-3190434

E6ton Valley
Holdings, LLC
072-31S0{33

Estde South, LLC
072-060481

Estd€ south. LLc
072-060-077

INHC Russell
Ranch, LLC

072-3310-OO1

kngrniNodh
Hddings, LLC
072-060-083

J&Z
LLC

Esld6, LLC
072-3190407

Hillsbrough
Nodh, LLC

LLC
Rock

lnv6tors, LLC
072-060-085

Road, LLC
072-060{78

U

Estd€ soulh, LLc
072-060484

Folsom Real
Eslate South, LLC

072-0m0482

Estde South, LLC
072-WO476

Eslate Soulh, LLC
072,060,079

Folsom Real
LLC

172,ffi0-090

Holdings, LLC
072-060492

Hillsborough
lnv610F. LLC
072-0060.09 1

N

'{*
S

E

Highway 50

5

E
G
o
e,

o
d
c Rood

$h\te

Map I
Map of Constructing Owner's Property

Exhibit 4.3
City of Folsom, California - 06/30/16 ffiD6ument Path: Pl79'19\GlSFilesuolTbndU*ComposlblExhiblt4.3-8J0-18.mxd

Page 536

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT

q

Figure 1

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Definition of Terminology

LAND USE TERMINOLOGY

1, Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan: Refers to all land included in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

2. Owner Subarea:

3. lmplementation ProjecU
Phase:

4. Land Use:

Pepa,ed by EPS 6/29/2020

Reflects all property covered by each Owner Entity's Amended and Restated Development Agreement.

Refers to the individual numbered parcels/projects or groups of parcels/projects that will be developed in
each larger ownership interest. May be synonymous with Final Small Lot Map(s).

Refers to the total proposed mix of residential (single-fumily and multifamily) and nonresidential land uses in

each implementation project.

sp,t torms

Owner Subarea2.

I m plementation Project/Phase

4. Land Use

Specific Plan,|

3

Page 537

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Figue 2

Sp€cillc Plan lnfEalructuE Fs (SPIF) 2020 Update
F6 Prcgnm Overview

'SPIF

"SPIF Fee components"

"Land

o
"Land t2l'

t11

I2l

Preparcd by EPS 7/17/2020

ReimbuBement for dedicaled land sPlF lnftabbucture Fee component.
Allocaled to all Fokom Plan Area on an acreage

[3] The SPIF Fee P.ogran includ6 3 Set-Aride Fe6 hat are non{eimburseable, aB menlion€d bolow
fBt 2,500 FPASP dwelling unib (exoludino Folsom Height6) to pay for Pha6e 1 Mter and 6erer hcilitl*.

is charged atthe isuanc6 ota building permil to partially tund
off-8ite roadMyfaciliti6 noeded to aocommodate future FPASP development.
SPIF W.ler Tr.atmont Plant Set-A6ide Foo: Applier to FPASP re8idonlial and nonrBidenlial land us* (excluding Fobom Hoight ) to pay forMter featmenl plant expanElon
and Mter conveyance facililies to accommodale new Cltywide growth, lncluding development in the FPASP.

[4] Dry utility facilitiE rere included in roadmy co8t8 in he 2015 Nexus Study; hoEve., cost *limatd lor dry utility facililieE Bignif cantly increared in the 2018 Nexus Stdy
lJpdate, w+rich wuld havo placed a significant cost bruden on nonresidenlial lsnd us6, aa sllocated uslng traffc allocation melhods. Sinc6 tha 20i8 Noxus Sfudy Updale,
dry utlitls con8trucdon cost8 have been allocated a6 a Beparate component in a manner that allocates the co8t6 offacilitieE on a more equlleble system ulilizalion by land use.

[5] Library wlll not be allo@ted to nonr*identsl development.

[6] Allooal€d in a manner Bimilar lo the City Ouimby park acaoage requirement facloB.

ToblF6 Obllgallds

Exlsdng and Propos€d
Clty F6s

Erl3fng Raglonal F6s
(OtherAgenoy F*sl

s.w.r {31

\'htc. t3l
Ory Urlily

tll
I6t

Page 538

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



a

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

As described herein, the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee also includes 3 Set-Aside fee features (one of
which is new in this 2020 Nexus Study Update) intended to help fund a portion of specific
facilities, as detailed below.

SPIF Set-Aside Fee - this fee feature is intended to help fund a portion of the Phase 1 and

Phase 2 sewer and water improvements.

SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee - this fee feature was adopted by the City on June

L7, 2079 through Ordinance No. 1293 and Resolution No, 10300 to help fund a portion of off-
site roadway improvements located north of U.S. Route 50.

SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee - this proposed fee feature is introduced in

this 2020 Nexus Study Update to helo fund a oortion of off-site water improvements that the
Citv comoleted to accommodate future citywide orowth. includino new FPASP develooment.

The SPIF-Parkland Equalization Fee and SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee

components are included to equalize the burden among benefiting FPASP property owners for the
dedication of park and public facility land, respectively. The SPIF-Administration Fee

component is used to cover the City's cost of implementing, administering, and updating the
SPIF Program.

Table 1 summarizes the updated SPIF-Infrastructure and SPIF-Administration Fee

Components for all FPASP land uses, except those in the Folsom Heights area of the FPASP.I

In addition, Table 1 compares the updated SPlF-Infrastructure and SPIF-Administration Fee to
the FY 2O[9-2O2O SPIF Fee summary. As shown, the SPlF-Infrastructure and SPIF-
Administration Fee increased between approximately $2,800 to $6,400 per unit for residential
uses and between $3.34 to $5.16 per building square foot for nonresidential uses.

Table 2 summarizes the updated SPIF-Infrastructure and SPIF-Administration Fee

Components for Folsom Heights land uses. As shown the SPlF-Infrastructure and SPIF-
Administration Fee increased approximately $2,700 to $3,300 per unit for residential uses and

$4.05 per building square foot for General Commercial uses.

Because obligations for the SPIF-Parkland Equalization Fee and SPIF-Public Facilities Land

Equalization Fee will vary by Owner Subarea and timing of dedication relative to timing of
development, there is not a fee summary table for those two SPIF Fee Program components.

1As described later in this Nexus Study Update, the FPASP contains a subarea referred to as Folsom

Heights that is located in the eastern portion of the FPASP, Folsom Heights is located within the
boundaries of the El Dorado Irrigation District; and, therefore is not anticipated to participate through
the SPIF in funding FPASP water and sewer related infrastructure, Consequently, the Folsom Heights
SPlF-Infrastructure Fee does not include on-site water, off-site water, and sewer.

7Economic & Planning Systems, Inc.

Page 539

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table I
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee {SPlFl 2020 Update
SPIF Summary per Dwelling UniuBldg. Sq. Ft.

DRAFT
Page 1 ol2

SPIF Summary

Residential - SPIF Por DYvelli Unit

Item

o

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPlFl
On- and Off-Site Roadways
Dry Utilities
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Recycled Water
Drainage
Sewer
Habitat Miligation
Administralion (3% of sum of all SPIF costs)

Total SPIF Cost per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft

$14,377
$3,219

$10,002
$4,982
$3,009
$6,893
$1,1 53
91,207
$1,345

$,16,188

$13,070
$3,219
$6,273
$3,1 24
$1,887
$6,614
$1,153

$724
$1,082

$37,146

$11,763
$2,415
$3,899
$1,942
$1,173
$6,037

$865
$440
$856

$29,390

$10,456
$2,415
$3,22'l
$1,604

$969
$3,373

$86s
$21 1

$693
$23,802

$9,802
s2,415
$3,052
$1,520

$91 I
$2,902

$865
$1 59
$649

$22,28'l

$9,149
$2,415
$2,712
$1,351

$816
$4,0s2

$865
$1 97

$6,47

i22,204

FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee Summary (lncluding Admin.l

Difference from FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee
Anpunt
Percent

$39,780 $32,453 $25,701 $2r,025 $19,730 ${9,658

$3,689 $2,782$6,408
16%

$4,693
140'6 14% 13%

$2,551
13%

$2,546
1 30'6

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

PEpared by EPs 7/1612020 zlst.refb/dsEAclt4200o\11207e Fotun SPIF tndffinr.dor\m1*20 sPlF lhdtt.luodd\112079 sPlF u$.L n01 07-0t2020

Page 540

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Page 2 ol 2

Table 1

Folsom Plan Area Speclflc Plan
Speclflc Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
SPIF Summary per Dwelllng Unlt/Bldg. Sq. Ft.

SPIF Summary

Item

Nonr€sldentlal - SPIF Por Bldg. Sq. Ft
ffi General

Commercial Park(|ND/OP) Commercial
Community
Commercial

Regional
Commercial

(o

Speclflc Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF)

On- and Off-Site Roadways
Dry Utilities
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Recycled Water
Drainage
Sewer
Habitat Mitigation
Administration (3% of sum of all SPIF costs)

Total SPIF Cost per Dwelllng UnluBldg. Sq, Ft.

$17.60
$2.24
$3.16
$1.57
$0.95
$e.23
$0.12
$0.4s
$1.06

$36.38

$14.80
$1.51

$2.55
$1.27
$0.77
$6.21
$0.23
$0.30
$0.83

$28.46

$20.80
$1.81
$2.40
$1.20
$0.72
$7.48
$0.12
$0.36
$1.0s

$3s.95

$20.80
$2.0s
$2.72
$1.3s
$0.82
$8.47
$0.12
$0.41
$1.10

$37.84

$1 5.1 9

$1.63
$2.04
$1.02
$0.61
$6.71
$0.12
$0.33
$0.83

s28.48

FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee Summary (lncludlng Admln')

Dlfference trom FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee
Amount
Percent

J31.22

$5.16
17%

$3.90
160/6

$4.92
16%

$5.23
16%

$3.92
1604

$24.56 $31.03 $32.61 $24.56

fee summ

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prep{ed by EPS 7/212020 z:\g.ffireldssAc\l42oooll12o7g FoMn sPtF hpl.tuahahvo1g-N sHF upd.hw& 14N7c gF update n01 07"01-mm

Page 541

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 2

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Folsom Heights SPIF Summary per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq, Ft

Page 1 of 2

Folsom Heights SPIF Summary

Residential - SPIF Per Unit

Low Density High Density Low Density Med. Density High Density Mixed UseItem

o

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF)
On- and Off-Site Roadways
Dry Utilities
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Recycled Water
Drainage
Sewer
Habitat Mitigation
Administration (3% of sum of all SPIF costs)

Total SPIF Cost per Dwelling UniUBldg. Sq. Ft.

$14,377
$3,219

$6,893

$1,207
$771

$26,467

$1 3,070
$3,219

$6,614

$724
$7og

$24,336

$1 1,763
$2,415

$6,037

$440
$620

i21,2t4

$10,456
$2,415

$3,373

$211
$494

$16,948

$9,802
$2,415

$2,902

$'159

$458

t15,736

$9,1 49
$2,415

$4,052

$1 97
$474

${ 6,287

FY 2019.2020 SPIF Fee Summary (lncluding Admin.l
Difference from FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee (Amount)
Difference from FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee (Percent)

$23,23{
$3,236

12%

$2{,s94
$2,942

12%

$r8,s90
$2,684

1s%

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS

[1] Folsom Heights includes only Single-Family, Single-Family Low
Density, and Multifamily Low Density residential land uses, and
only General Commercial nonresidential land uses. However,
this table shows the corresponding SPIF Fee for all FPASP
land uses assuming the SPIF lnfrashucture Fee components
charged to Folsom Heights development.

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020

Page 542

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Page 2 of 2

Table 2
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Folsom Heights SPIF Summary per Dwelling UniuBldg. Sq. Ft

Folsom Heights SPIF Summary

Item

Nonresidential - SPIF Per Bldg. Sq. Ft FI
Mixed Use lndustrial/Office General Community Regional

Commercial Park(|ND/OP) Commercial Commercial Commercial

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF)
On- and Off-Site Roadways
Dry Utilities
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Recycled Water
Drainage
Sewer
Habitat Mitigation
Administration (3% of sum of all SPIF costs)

Total SPIF Cost per Dwelling UniuBldg. Sq. Ft.

$17.60
$2.24

$9.23

$0.45
$0.8e

$30.4r

$'14.80

$1.51

$0.30
$0.68

$20.80
$1.81

$0.36
$0.91

$20.80
$2.05

$0.41
$0.95

$1 5.1 9

$1.63

$6.71$6.21 $7.48 $8.47

$0.33
$0.72

$2s.s0 $31.37 $32.69 $24.57

FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee Summary (lncluding Admin.)
Difference from FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee (Anount)
Difference from FY 2019-2020 SPIF Fee (Percent)

127.32
$4.05

1 30/6

FH fee summ

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Folsom Heights includes only Single-Family, Single-Family Low
Density, and Multifamily Low Density residential land uses, and
only General Commercial nonresidential land uses. However,
this table shows the corresponding SPIF Fee for all FPASP
land uses assuming the SPIF lnfrastructure Fee components
charged to Folsom Heights development.

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020

Page 543

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report luly 16, 2020

SPIF Program Implementation and Administration
Implementation

The Fee Program Update presented in this 2020 Nexus Study Update is based on the best

infrastructure improvement costs estimates, funding source information, administrative cost

estimates, and land use information available at this time. The cost estimates presented in this
report are in constant 2020 dollars. After the fees presented in this report are adopted, the City

will conduct periodic reviews of infrastructure improvement costs and other assumptions used as

the basis of this nexus study. Based on these reviews, the City may make necessary

adjustments to the Fee Program through subsequent fee program adjustments. Subject to the
provisions in the Amended and Restated Development Agreement (ARDA), as costs, land uses,

and other Fee Program information changes over time, the SPIF will be updated to account for
these changes.

The proposed updated SPIF will be approved by the City through a resolution setting the amount
of the fees.

Administration

The specific provisions regarding the Fee Program administration were identified and discussed in

the Public Facilities Financing Plan. At the outset of the Fee Program, it is anticipated that the
City will retain a Fee Program Administrator, whose activities will include the following tasks:

. Assisting the City with updates to the SPIF.

o Assisting the City with reviewing proposed fee credit/reimbursement agreements for City
Cou ncil consideration.

Tracking all SPIF payments and assignment of fee credits/reimbursements.

Tracking the progress of construction contracts for SPIF improvements.

The City and Administrator will continue to refine the roles of each party during implementation
of the Fee Program.

Finally, using its authority to implement the SPIF, the City reserves the right to make
interpretations, clarifications, or other modifications to the SPIF implementation and
administration provisions summarized in this nexus study, subject to the provisions of the ARDA.

Supporting Documents
The following documents produced by or for the City have been used to inform this analysis:

. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Document.

. Amended and Restated Development Agreement between the City and FPASP Property
Owners.

. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Document.

o

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. L2 z:lifuw@.gqlaMvaxD M sF r@M6u01e-il sF w.\@\t.mA eE mx m ort6-mN,&

Page 544

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



a

O

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2Ot7-2OLg Update

Document.

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan Document.

Russell Ranch Specific Plan Amendment.

Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment.

Hillsborough Specific Plan Amendment.

Carr Trust Specific Plan Amendment and Tentative Map.

Folsom Heights Specific Plan Amendment.

Broadstone Estates Specific Plan Amendment.

Infrastructure master plans prepared by or on behalf of the City.

Orga nization of Report
This SPIF Program Nexus Study is organized into the following chapters

. Chapter 1 summarizes the Fee Program.

. Chapter 2 identifies the land uses that are subject to the Fee Program.

. Chapter 3 describes the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component.

. Chapter 4 describes the SPIF-Parkland Equalization Fee Component.

. Chapter 5 describes the SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Component

. Chapter 6 summarizes the nexus findings for each Fee Program component.

. Chapter 7 describes Fee Program implementation and administration.

a

a

a

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 13 zlsdhF.\sqt{ooou.2on M etF til@^dEnv0te-20 eF u@.\@\r1.o7e SPIF frm m o7ae2u0,&

Page 545

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



2. FPASP Lnuo US=S

Summary
The FPASP is located on approximately 3,500 acres in the City and is bounded to the west by

Prairie City Road, to the east by the Sacramento/El Dorado County border, and to the south by

White Rock Road. Map 2 shows the size and location of the FPASP relative to the Sacramento

Region.

The FPASP is a master-planned community with a diverse set of land uses. After the City

approved SPAs through June 30, 2076, as detailed below, the Specific Plan is approved to
include up to 11,337 residential units of varying densities and 2.8 million building square feet of
commercial space-including approximately 500,000 square feet of regional retail, about
800,000 square feet of general and community retail, 100,000 square feet of mixed use retail,
and approximately 1.3 million square feet of office space. The residential units provide a wide

range of housing options, including single-family detached homes, duplexes, patio homes,

townhomes, apartments, condominiums, and live/work studios. The mix of office and

commercial development will provide new localjobs in the City. In addition, the FPASP includes

approximately 140.3 acres of parks, more than 1,000 acres of open space, and 6 different school

sites. Map 3 shows the FPASP land use plan, reflecting the land uses through the June 30, 2Ot6
SPAs. Table A-1 in Appendix A provides a detailed allocation of Specific Plan land uses to the
FPASP properties.

Table 3 details the residential and nonresidential land uses for the FPASP as amended by the
SPAs through June 30, 2016. Furthermore, Table 3 indicates the remaining land uses which

need to satisfy the SPIF Fee Program. These land uses reflect the FPASP approved land uses for
final maps and small lot final maps that were approved through July I,2O2O.

Through July 1, 2020, the following FPASP land uses have been approved and have satisfied the
SPIF Fee Program either through transferring of SPIF Fee reimbursements to credits, or SPIF Fee

cash payments:

. Mangini Ranch Phase 12

Village 8
Village 9
Village 1

Village 2

Village 5

Village 6
Village 7

2 Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 4 is assumed to have satisfied the SPIF Fee Program obligation by the
time this 2020 Nexus Study Update is approved, However, the City anticipates approving the
recordation of the final small lot map for this village after July L5, 2020.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. t4

Page 546

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Map2 Location Map

Nevada

ffi ----r-

Regional Context

15

Pkn Area Location

Page 547

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Ot

*+"
!.-:L{ti

D{ap 3

June 2016 Land Use Composite
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

cffi
||lAoflf & $ml Revlr€d runo J0' ml6
G.iFi:!-

Page 548

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 3
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Remaining Developable Land Uses

Land Uses as of
Densrty@
Range Acres Units [1] Sq. Ft.

Less Approved
Final Maps [21

Remaining Nexus Study
Update Land Uses

Land Use Acres Units [1] Sq. Ft. Acres Units [1] Sq. Ft.

!

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use District (MU) - Residential [3]
Subtotal Residential

Nonre3idential
Mixed Use District (MU) - Commercial [3]
lndustrial/Office Park (lN D/OP)
General Commercial (GC) [4]
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Commercial

Total

(363.5) (r,9r7)

1 00,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
512,443

2,788,84

1,933.3 11,337 2,788,844 (363.5) 11,9171

387.1
577.5
240.4
47.8
64.3
17.1

1,33/..2

1,268
3,154
2,158

896
1,601

343
9,420

100,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
512,443

2,788,84

1,569.8 9,420 2,7E8,444

du/acB

1-4
4-7

7-12
12-20
2G.30

9-30

tarcet ht
0.20
0.30
0.25
o.25
o.2a

467.6
822.0
278.9
47.8
64.3
17.1

1,697.7

1,535
4,453
2,509

896
1,601

343
11,337

(80.s)
(244.5)

(38.s)

(267)
(1,299)

(351)

11 .4
103.4
54.0
24.5
42.3

235.6

11.4
103.4
54.0
24.5
42.3

235.6

lad6e
Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Units are an estimate based on target dwelling units. Actual dwelling units may differ but will fall within specified density range.

[2] Based on the FPASP approved land uses for final maps and small lot flnal maps approved through July '15, 2020.
ln addition, this includes Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village 4, and Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Villages 4 and 8, as they have satisfled their SPIF obligation.

[3] Mixed Use District is split 60% residential and 40% commercial.

l4l Up lo 25o/o of the General Commercial acres may be developed as office.

PrepaEd by EPS 7/16/2020

Page 549

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



a

a

a

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Russell Ranch Phase 1 (Entirety)
White Rock Springs Ranch (Entirety)
Carr Trust (Entirety)
Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village 7a

Eagle Commercial
Enclave at Folsom Ranch

Specific Plan Amendments
As mentioned in the 2015 Nexus Study, the City anticipated one or more property owners to
petition the City to consider a SPA. Such SPAs, if approved by the City, would change the nature
and mix of residential and nonresidential land uses. Any such SPAs that were approved by the
City on or before June 30, 20L6, are incorporated into this SPIF Program Update.

In May 2015, the City approved its first SPA for the Russell Ranch project. This Nexus Study
Update reflects the land use updates based on the following SPAs that have been approved on or
before June 30, 20L6:

a

Westland Eagle SPA; September 22,2015.
Hillsborough SPA; May 24,2OL6.
Carr Trust; June 28, 2016.

Folsom Heights SPA; June 28,2016.
Broadstone Estates SPA; June 28,20t6

a

aa

a

As a result of the SPAs, the FPASP master land use summary as of June 30, 2016 includes 35

Single-Family dwelling units that are not specifically assigned to one specific ownership entity. As

these units are approved and included in the master land use table, they have been included in
this Nexus Study Update. It is important to note that these units are anticipated to bear SPIF

infrastructure costs, administration costs, and their proportionate share of parkland and public

facility land dedication requirements.

Folsom Heights
The FPASP contains a subarea referred to as Folsom Heights that is located in the eastern portion

of the project and borders El Dorado County. Folsom Heights is located within the boundaries of
the El Dorado Irrigation District (EID). As such, Folsom Heights will receive its water and sewer
services from the EID and will not participate through the SPIF in funding FPASP water and

sewer infrastructure. Consequently, the Folsom Heights development is excluded for the
purpose of allocating water and sewer improvement costs to the various land uses. Table 4
shows the Folsom Heights development is excluded from the water and sewer cost allocations.
Table 5 details the land uses for remaining the FPASP, as amended by the SPAs through
June 30, 2016, less the Folsom Heights development.

4 Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 4 and Village 8 are assumed to have satisfied the SPIF Fee Program

obligation by the time this 2020 Nexus Study Update is approved. However, the City anticipates
approving the recordation of the final small maps for these villages after July 15, 2020.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 18 z:\Mdw@vquru0\ta0o M srF h&Nnd6vote-N # l@v@\1.207e sPtFfro aD o?r6-2o2n'

Page 550

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 4
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Folsom Heights Development [1]

Folsom Heights Land Uses
June 2016 SPAs

Land Use
Target Dwelling
FAR Acrcs Unitg

Building
Sq. Ft.

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Densi$ (MHD)
Mixed Use District (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use District (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lN D/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Commercial

Total Developable

42.4
55.1
14.9

134
273
,r:

53;112.4

11.;

o

o.25

11.5

,123.9 530

125,673

125,673

125,673

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] The City has not approved any final maps or small lot final maps for Folsom Heights development. Therefore
this Nexus Study Update does not adjust Folsom Heights planned land uses.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16f2020

Page 551

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 5
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Remaining Developable Land Uses (excluding Folsom Heights) [11

Remaining FPASP Land Uses
Excluding Folsom Heights

Land Use
Density
Range Acres Units [2] Sq. Ft.

N
o

Residential
Single-Family (SF)

Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Densig (MHD)
Mixed Use District (MU) - Residential [3]
Subtotal Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use District (MU) - Commercial [3]
lndustrial/Office Park (l N D/OP)
General Commercial (GC) I41
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Commercial

Total

du/acrc

1-4
4-7

7-12
12-20
20-30

9-30

344.7
522.4
225.5

47.8
64.3
17.1

1,221.8

11.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
42.3

224.1

1,134
2,881
2,035

896
'1,601

343
8,890

taryet far
o.20
0.30
0.25
o.25
0.28

I 00,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
512,443

2,663,171

1,445.9 8,890 2,663,171

land use wo lh

Source: City of Folsom; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Based on the FPASP approved land uses for final maps and small lot final maps approved through
July 15,2020. See Table 3 and Appendix A for details.

[2] Units are an estimate based on target dwelling units. Actual dwelling units may differ but will fall
within the specified density range.

[3] Mixed Use District is split 60% residential and 40o/o commercial.

[4] Up to 25% ol lhe General Commercial acres may be developed as office.

PEpared by EPS 7/16/'2020

Page 552

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



3. SPIF-IIUFRASTRUCTI.JRE FTT COUPONENT

This chapter identifies the FPASP Backbone Infrastructure elements and requirements (as more

specifically defined below) as informed by the Specific Plan Document, City master plans, and

infrastructure planning documents from other agencies that are included in the SPIF. Specific

cost detail and infrastructure segment maps supporting FPASP Backbone Infrastructure are

included in Appendices B through L. Cost estimates for SPIF infrastructure are based on

information from MacKay & Somps and the City, unless otherwise indicated.

Backbone Infrastructure
Many people tend to use the term "backbone infrastructure" for all publicly owned facilities
without specific distinction between backbone infrastructure and public facilities. The Fee

Program uses the defined term Backbone Infrastructure to include most of the public service-
based items that are underground or at ground level, which may be both on site or off site (i.e.,
within or outside the FPASP boundaries). Backbone Infrastructure is sized to serve the FPASP as

a whole and in some cases may be sized to serve broader development areas, including existing
development (e.9., future freeway interchanges). For the SPIF, Backbone Infrastructure includes

the following items:

Roadways.s

Dry Utility Facilities.6

Potable Water Facilities.

Recycled Water Facilities

Sewer Facilities.

Storm Drainage Facilities.

Habitat Mitigation for Backbone
Infrastructure.

It is important to note that Backbone Infrastructure costs include roadway median costs (median

curbs and landscaping), as well as the costs for sidewalks/trails and streetlights adjacent to
backbone roadways. Backbone Infrastructure does not include landscape corridors and

soundwalls adjacent to backbone roadway facilities, with minor exceptions to this rule where a
backbone roadway is adjacent to an open space area.

Backbone Infrastructure Cost Adiustments
As mentioned in Ghapter 1 of this 2020 Nexus Study Update, EPS adjusted the Backbone

Infrastructure cost estimates to ensure the SPIF Fee Program keeps pace with the with the cost

of Backbone Infrastructure construction. As such, EPS incorporated the following adjustments to
update the SPIF Fee Program.

5 Includes on- and off-site roadways.

6 Dry utility facilities were included in Roadways in the 2015 Nexus Study; however, cost estimates for
dry utility facilities significantly increased in the 2018 Nexus Study Update. Dry utility facilities have

since been included and allocated as its own component.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 2l

Page 553

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report luly 16, 2020

Incorporate Actual Costs

As detailed in Chapter 7 of the 2015 Nexus Study and subsequent nexus study updates, a

private party (e.9., developer) may advance-fund eligible SPIF component (constructed

Backbone Infrastructure or dedicated eligible park or public facilities land). That party would be

defined as a "Constructing Owner"and will be due a reimbursementfrom the SPIF Program. The

Infrastructure Fee Program Reimbursement Agreement (Fee Reimbursement Agreement)

outlines the terms and conditions that a Constructing Owner completes Backbone Infrastructure
improvements or dedicates parkland or public facility land and is eligible for fee reimbursement.

The total amount of reimbursement for completed Backbone Infrastructure will be based on

actual costs incurred for eligible hard costs based on a properly bid construction contract. All

hard costs will be subject to verification by the City and actual costs expended will go through a
true-up process upon completion of the infrastructure component. The true-up process, which is

more specifically detailed in the Fee Reimbursement Agreement, is the way the City, the SPIF

Program Administrator, and the Constructing Owner finalize the amount of hard construction cost

and related soft costs that will be subject to SPIF Fee reimbursement. As stipulated in the SPIF

nexus study and Fee Reimbursement Agreement, this 2020 Nexus Study Update incorporates

those reconciled costs for completed infrastructure. These true-up costs are added to the
Backbone Infrastructure cost estimates to ensure the reconciled hard and soft costs are reflected

in the SPIF Program.

Phase 1 Construction Costs Adjustments

When EPS prepared the 2018 Nexus Study Update, Phase 1 SPIF facilities were completed to
accommodate initial phases of FPASP development. Between the 2018 Nexus Study Update and

this 2020 Nexus Study Update, Constructing Owners have engaged with the City in Fee

Reimbursement Agreements for all the Phase 1 SPIF Backbone Infrastructure development. As of
this 2020 Nexus Study Update, EPS removed or adjusted the SPIF Facilities (or portions of) that
are included the Fee Reimbursement Agreements to date including use of Fee Reimbursements

that were converted to Fee Credits and used to offset eligible SPIF fees. For the SPIF Program

Fee Reimbursement Agreements that have not been fully transferred to SPIF - Infrastructure Fee

credits, EPS adjusted the remaining costs using annual construction cost index (CCI) escalation

factors. Furthermore, EPS reduced the remaining SPIF Fee Reimbursement amount by the SPIF-

Infrastructure Fees paid to the City.

The Phase 1 construction cost adjustments, including addition of the true-up costs described

above, are provided in Appendix B of this 2020 Nexus Study Update.

Remaining Costs Adjustments

Using information from the FPASP property owners and MacKay & Somps, EPS adjusted the costs

for remaining SPIF Backbone Infrastructure to ensure the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee keeps pace

with the cost of Backbone Infrastructure construction costs. EPS incorporated several

adjustments as described below.

Adjust Soft Costs and Contingency Fadors

EPS adjusted the remaining Backbone Infrastructure costs by updating the cost contingency
factor from the existing 10-percent to a new total of 2O-percent. This adjustment was only
applied to all backbone infrastructure remaining to be constructed, except storm drainage outfall

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 22 sF Wd.\@nazoD eIF.

Page 554

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

structures, as described later in this section. Applying an adjustment to the contingency provides

more flexibility in the future as the potential variance in cost is not always isolated to a particular

cost item. Concurrently, EPS adjusted the eligible soft cost allowance (Engineering, Plan Check

and Inspection, etc.) from 2O-percent down to l5-percent. Based on empirical data, the 20-
percent soft costs allowance is generous and could be adjusted to 15-percent of total hard

construction costs.

Update Storm Drainage Outlet Control Structure Cost

The FPASP has a total of 40 storm drainage detention basins of various sizes, which 10 have

been constructed. Each storm drainage detention basin has a Storm Drainage Outlet Control

Structure.

The construction costs in the 2018 Nexus Study Update for each Outlet Control Structure was

$200,000. The 10 Outlet Structures which have been built cost range from $125,000 to

$525,000. The varying cost of the Outlet Structure is attributed to the size of the structure. As

determined in the construction of Phase 1 Backbone Infrastructure, the cost in the SPIF Program

for the Outlet Control Structure needs to vary with the size of the facility.

Within the FPASP, the size of a detention basin is roughly based on the size of the development
area it is serving and its location within the watershed. When the upstream watershed is larger
than the developed drainage shed area the detention basin serves, the smaller the detention
basin needs to be to meet its hydro-modification requirements.

Each detention basin's developed watershed area was compared to the total area of the
upstream watershed and each detention basin was categorized as small, medium, large, extra-
large, and extra extra-large. As a result, the Storm Drainage Outlet Control Structure costs are

updated in this 2020 Nexus Study Update to correspond updated hydro-modification analysis and

facility needs. As a result of these adjustments, the total storm drainage basin costs increased by

approximately $5.7 million for the remaining SPIF Program storm drainage facilities.

Update Roadway Rough Grading Costs

The Roadway Rough Grading cost estimates included in the 2015 Nexus Study and 2018 Nexus

Study Update included only the excavation cost for each roadway segment and does not consider
the costs associated with importing material for roadway segments if it needs imported material
in order to be constructed.

To provide a more representative cost in the SPIF for constructing the FPASP backbone
roadways, this 2O2O Nexus Study Update considers the total earthwork volume needed to
construct the SPIF-funded backbone roadways segments.

MacKay & Somps reviewed the import and export volumes for each SPlF-funded backbone

roadway segment and found that a significant number of roadway segments were roughly in a
balanced condition. Meaning the imported material needs of one roadway segment could be met
with an adjacent roadway segments'exported material.

Construction phasing influences the earthwork balance. As such, an assumed phasing approach

identified roadway segments that may need additional material.

Based upon the assumed phasing, a few roadway segments require large volumes of imported
material in order to be constructed which places a large cost burden on the development project

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 23 zlsrd&F \sqrdom!.rA tu etF l@^ilawre-tu sF W.\@\ta2on eE

Page 555

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific PIan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

required to build that roadway segment. Therefore, the imported material costs for various
SPlF-funded backbone roadway segments are added to the Roadway Rough Grading cost

estimates in this 2020 Nexus Study Update. As a result of these adjustments, the total roadway
rough grading costs increased by approximately $5.4 million for the remaining SPIF Backbone

Rough Grading.

Escalate Unit Cost Estimates

MacKay & Somps adjusted the remaining Backbone Infrastructure unit costs using annual CCI

escalation factors. Through this approach, MacKay & Somps carried forward the costs indicated

in the 2018 Nexus Study Update to cost estimates reflective of recent construction bids for SPIF

Backbone Infrastructu re.

Other FPASP Development Costs

The Backbone Infrastructure cost estimates exclude the costs of in-tract and other subdivision-
specific improvements, which will be privately financed. These in-tract improvements are

considered subdivision improvements and, therefore, are not part of this Fee Program. More

specifically, the SPIF does not include the following items:

o In-tract or subdivision improvements in a project include in-tract improvements (e.9.,
mass grading, sewer, storm drainage, water, and local roads) in an individual subdivision,
commercial, or multifamily project.

Habitat mitigation requirements for on-site development include the mitigation to
mitigate for the destruction of habitat for development of on-site, property owner-specific
vertical development. Only costs for habitat mitigation associated with Backbone

Infrastructure and Other Public Facilities are included in the SPIF.

a

a

a

a

a

a

Backbone Infrastructure Cost Summary
Table 6 summarizes the estimated cost of Phase 1 and remaining FPASP Backbone

Infrastructure (2020 $), which includes the following facilities:

Roadways (On-Site and Off-Site).
Dry Utilities.
Water System (On-Site and Off-Site).
Recycled Water System.
Sanitary Sewer System.
Storm Drainage System.
Habitat Mitigation (for Backbone Infrastructure)

As shown, a portion of Backbone Infrastructure costs are to be funded through sources other
than SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component revenues. Appendices B through L contain summary
and unit cost estimate assumptions prepared by MacKay & Somps. The appendices are

organized so that there is a separate appendix for each facility type. Each of these appendices
(Appendix B through Appendix L) contains an illustration of the backbone infrastructure and

summary of the total costs. Each appendix also contains detailed support for the cost estimates.
The backbone infrastructure requirements for each element of the SPIF-Infrastructure Fee

Component are summarized briefly below.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 24 .t$dllt|i@ls4r4rdtr!r|n tu grF r@Mbnvote-20 sF w.w\M2|n

Page 556

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 6
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Sp€citic Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPlFl 2020 Update
Summary of Estimated SPIF-Funded lnfrastructure lmpTovement Costs (2020$)

Summary of SPIF Costs

lmprovement

Bac
unaea

Phase 1 Remaining Total Funded by Costs at

Costs [1] Costs [2] Costs Other Sources Buildout

No

Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee

On- and Off-Site Roadwa!6
Backbone Roadway Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways [3]
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements

Total On- and Off-Site Roadways

Dry Lltility
On-Site Water
Off-Site Water [4] [5]
Recycled Water
Sewer [6]
Drainage
Habitat Mitigation
Total SPIF lmprovement Cost

$6,754,802
$8,443,179

$372,308
$695,893

$2,667,286
$125,1 30

$o
$19,058,598

$7,504,896
$1 8,307,371
$23,229,748

$2,299,'129
$3,930,591

$1 2,362,597
8412,146

s87,105,076

$31 ,731,172
$80,515,404

$1,944,000
$4,893,777

$23,626,979
$862,380

s1J23,722
$144,697,41!4

$23,444,680
$34,309,21 3

$26,059,050
$13,531,995
$10,064,31 I
$58,477,375

$s,793,31 0

i316,377,375

$38,485,974
$88,958,583
s2,316,308
$5,589,670

$26,294,26s
$987,51 0

$1,123,722
$163,756,032

$30,949,576
$52,616,584
$49,288,798
$15,831,124
$1 3,994,909

$70,839,972
$6,205,456

$/O3,,182,t151

$o
($4,029,750)

$0
$o
$o
$o
$0

($4,029,7s01

$o
$o

($23,082,1 33)
$o

($4,684,005)

$o
$o

($31,795,8881

$38,485,974
$84,928,833

$2,316,308
$s,589,670

$26,294,265
$987,51 0

$1j23,722
1159,726,282

$30,949,576
$52,616,584
$26,206,665
$1 5,831,124

$9,310,904
$70,839,972

$6,205,456
$371,686,563

sum cosls

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastruclure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, SPIF lnfrastruciure Fee payments made as of July 15,2O2O, plus SPIF

True.Up amounts. See Table B-l through Table &14 for details.

[2] lncludes costs expected to be funded by SPIF and other funding sources.

[3] Backbone Roadways: Assumes CFD No. 1 I PAYGO for offsetting revenues.

[4] Assumesacombinationof CFDNo.201]1,CFDNo. 17,CFDNo. lS,andolherfundsforoffsettingrevenues.SeeTablel2fordetails.

[5] Off-Site Water - Remaining Phase 1 Cosls: lncludes costs for existing facilities not reflecled in Table B-1 and Table B-11, and will be funded

by sources other than the SPIF lnfrastruclure Fee. See Table 12 for details.

[6] Sewer: CFD No. 18 funded portions of SPIF sanrer facilities. These tacilities have already been completed and are fully funded; and

therefore, are not reflecled in this table. See Table 12 for details.

PEpared by EPS 7/16/2020

Page 557

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Roadways

Roadway improvements include both construction of an on-site roadway system and contribution
to construction of off-site roadways in the City. The total roadway costs, including on-site and

off-site road costs, are summarized in Table 7.

On-Site Roads

The on-site roadway system requirements are summarized below:

. Roadway rough grading.

. Major and secondary road construction, including construction of travel lanes; medians; curb,
gutter, and sidewalk; entry monumentation; as well as street light and sign installation.

r Railroad crossings.

r Traftic signal control system.

. Signalized intersections.

r Electrical transmission system.

o Fencing (for roadways adjacent to open space areas).

The following major and secondary roads are included in the FPASP road construction program:

. Alder Creek Parkway.

. Oak Avenue Parkway.

o East Bidwell Street.

o Westwood Drive.

. Empire Ranch Road.

. Rowberry Drive.

o Mangini Parkway,

r Savannah Parkway.

o Prairie City Road.

. Russell Ranch Road.

o Placerville Road Utility Corridor.

o Scenic Vista Court.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 26 z1$d@F.1sqrrr000u.20n tu erF h&Mwte-2o sf wd.w\t]2on etF

Page 558

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 7
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Roadway Costs (2020$)

Page 1 of2

Roadways

Item

Engineering/
Plan Check/

Construction lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

BACKBONE ROADWAYS SUMMARY

SPIF-Funded Roadways

Phase 1 Roadways [1]
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lm provements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

15% 20%

$6,754,802
$8,443,179

$372,308
$695,893

$2,667,286
$125,130

$o
$19,058,598

Remaining Construction

Backbone Rough Grading
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie City Road
Placerville Road Utility Corridor
Subtotal Backbone Rough Grading

Backbone Roadways
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Savannah Parkway
Russell Ranch Road
Scenic Vista Court
Subtotal Backbone Roadways

$3,998,760
$2,150,800

$362,472
$291,240

$6,197,940
$425,920

$4,667,360
$1,646,640
$3,7'15,760

$47,680
$23,504,572

$20,256,300
$12,555,050

$3,756,090
$758,300

$3,399,300
$631,900

$11,344,200
$3,764,200

$105,600
$85,100

$56,656,040

$599,814
$322,620

$54,371
$43,686

$929,691
$63,888

$700,1 04
$246,996
$557,364

$7,152
$3,525,686

$3,038,445
$1,883,258

$563,413
$1 '13,745

$509,895
$94,785

$'1,701,630
$564,630

$15,840
$12,765

$8,498,406

$799,752
$430,160

$72,494
$58,248

$1,239,588
$85,1 84

$933,472
$329,328
$743,152

$9,536
$4,700,914

$5,398,326
$2,903,580

$489,337
$393,174

$8,367,219
$574,992

$6,300,936
$2,222,964
$5,016,276

$64,368
$31,731,172

$27,346,005
$'16,949,318

$5,070,721
$1,023,705
$4,589,055

$853,06s
$15,314,670

$5,081,670
$142,560
$114,88s

$76,495,654

$4,051,260
$2,51 1 ,010

$751,218
$151,660
$679,860
$126,380

$2,268,U0
$752,840
$21j20
$17,020

$11,331,208

Preparcd by EPS 7/16/2020 27

Page 559

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 7
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Roadway Costs (2020$)

Page 2 of 2

Roadways

Item

Engineering/
Plan Check/

Gonstruction lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

BACKBONE ROADWAYS SUMMARY

Railroad Grossings

City Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal Control System

Signalized lntersections & lmprovements

Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier

Off-Site Roadway lmprovements in Folsom
(Fair Share Cost - Assumed 50%)

Total Remaining SPIF-Funded Gonstruction

$1,440,000

$3,625,020

$17,501,466

$638,800

$832,387

$104,198,284

15%

$216,000

$543,753

$2,625,220

$95,820

$124,858

$15,629,743

20%

$288,000

$725,004

$3,500,293

$127,760

$166,477

$20,839,657

$1,944,000

$4,893,777

$23,626,979

$862,380

$1,123,722

$140,667,684

Total SPIF-Funded Roadways $104,198,284 $15,529,743 $20,839,657 $159,726,282

Roadways Funded by PAYGO [2] $2,985,000 $447,750 $597,000 $4,029,750

TOTAL BACKBONE ROADWAYS [3] $107,193,294 $16,077,493 $21,436,657 $163,756,032

roads cost

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee payments made as of July 15,

2020, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-14 for details.

[2] Future lane widening of Oak Avenue Parkway and Empire Ranch Road.

[3] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan check/inspection, and contingency costs are not
provided for the remaining Phase 1 Roadway costs.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16n020 28 zll5;l'l'l|'''lt@rscri.er,r.rtu sh@tuw*rvFu@latt sPE W frt ot4te

Page 560

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Off-Site Roads

In addition to constructing an on-site roadway system, the FPASP is required to contribute to the
construction of off-site roads in the City. The SPIF Program includes $1.0 million in the program

for the following improvements:

. Intersection improvements at Iron Point and Empire Ranch Road

. Intersection improvements at Sibley Street and Blue Ravine.

. Intersection improvements at East Bidwell and Nesmith Court.
r Intersection improvements at lron Point and Serpa Way.

As shown on Table 8, a portion of overall roadway costs will be funded by sources other than
the SPIF Program. The potential cost of widening Oak Avenue Parkway and Empire Ranch Road

from 4 lanes to 6 lanes, if encountered, will be funded through infrastructure Community
Facilities District (CFD) pay-as-you-go (PAYGO) revenues collected by the City.

Dry Utilities

The FPASP dry utilities system includes utility transmission pipelines for natural gas and

transmission for electrical, telecommunications, and broadband systems. In addition, drY utilities
cost estimates include the relocation of electrical facilities required for FPASP buildout. As

mentioned earlier in this Nexus Study Update, dry utilities were included in the roadway
improvements in the 2015 Nexus Study but have been included as a separate component since

the 2018 Nexus Study Update. Table 9 shows the estimated dry utilities system costs for the
FPASP.

Water

The FPASP water system requirements consist of three components: on-site improvements, off-
site improvements, and systems optimization review. These components are summarized below

On-Site Water

The on-site water system is divided into five pressure zones and consists of a series of
transmission pipelines, pressure regulating stations, pump stations, and storage tanks,

Table 1O shows the estimated on-site water system costs for the FPASP.

Off-Site Water

The FPASP is required to contribute to the cost of required off-site water facilities, as shown in
Table 11. These facilities consist of existing and new facilities. Existing facilities include a water

treatment plant, a pump station, transmission pipelines, reservoirs, and the distribution system.

New facilities include transmission pipelines and expansion of the pump station to provide

additional capacity.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 29 zttudfr@\s4rr2oelron M erF r6@bwle-2o sF l&lr'r@\tere sPE

Page 561

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 8
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Roadway Costs and Sources of Funding (2020$)

Item
Buildout Funding Sources

TotalCost SPIF PAYGO [1] Total

Project€pecifi c Roadways

Phase I Gonstruction
Backbone Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements in Folsom
Total Phase I Construction

Remaining Construction
Backbone Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements in Folsom
Total Remaining Gonstruction

Total Roadways

$6,754,802
$8,443,179

$372,308
$695,893

$2,667,286
$1 25,1 30

$o
$19,058,598

$6,754,802
$8,443,179

$372,308
$695,893

$2,667,286
$125,130

$o
$19,058,598

$31,731,172
$80,515,404

$1,944,000
$4,893,777

$23,626,979
$862,380

$1,123,722
$144,697,434

$31,731,172
$76,485,654

$1,944,000
$4,893,777

$23,626,979
$862,380

$1,123,722
$140,667,684

$o $6,754,802
$o $8,443,179
$o $372,308
$o $695,893
$o $2,667,286
$o $125,{30
$o $o
$o $19,058,598

$o $31,731,172
$4,029,750 $80,515,404

$o $1,944,000
$o $4,893,777
$o $23,626,979
$o $862,380
$o $1,123,722

$4,029,750 $144,697,434

$163,756,032 $159,726,282 $4,029,750 $163,755,032

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] PAYGO funds:
2 of the 4 lanes of Oak Ave. south of Easton Valley Parkway
2 of the 4 lanes on Empire Ranch Rd.

roads su

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2020 30 2|lli||''ll'''l|l'l''|/i'.:'Ndr.er.r.oi.fu*hfrbewt*str ubMtloh eF W 
^ot 

o141ffi

Page 562

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 9
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructute Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Dry Utilities Costs (2020$)

Dry Utilities

Item Gonstruction
SMUD Contract

Cost fll

Engineering/
Plan Gheck/
lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

SPIF DRY UTILITIES FACILITIES

Phase I Dry Utilities System [2]

50% 15% 20%

$7,504,896

Remaining Construction

Backbone Dry Utility System
Alder Creek Parkway
Prairie City Road
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parlaray
Subtotal Backbone Dry Utility Syatem

$2,217,300
$2,591,600
$1,635,900

$361,000
$412,300

$1,238,800
$254,600

$2,200,200
$1,081,100

$r r,992,800

$1 ,108,650
$1,295,800

$817,950
$180,500
$206,1 50
$619,400
$127,300

$1,100,100
$540,550

$5,996,400

$332,595
$388,740
$245,385

$54,1 50

$61,845
$185,820

$38,1 90
$330,030
$162,165

$1,798,920

$443,460
$518,320
$327,1 80

$72,200
$82,460

$247,760
$50,920

$440,040
$216,220

$2,399,560

$4,102,005
$4,794,460
$3,026,415

$667,850
$762,755

$2,291,780
$47't ,010

$4,070,370
$2,000,035

$22,1E6,680

Electrical Transmission System - 69 KV Pole Relocation
Alder Creek Parkway $680,000
Subtotal Electrical Transmission System $680,000

Subtotal Remaining Construction $12,672,800 $6,336,400 $1,900,920 $2,534,560 $23,444,680

$340,000
$340,000

$102,000
$1o2,ooo

$136,000
$t 36,000

$1,258,000
$1,258,000

TOTAL DRY UTtLtlES COSTS [31 $12,672,800 $6,336,400 $l ,900,920 $2,534,560 $30,949,576

du cosls

Source: MacKay & Somps

[1] Reflects the estimated cost SMUD will charge for the installation of backbone electrical conductors.

[2] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee payments made as of July 15, 2020,
plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-14 for details.

[3] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, SMUD contract costs, engineering/plan checUinspection, and contingency
costs are not provided for the remaining Phase 1 Dry Utility costs.

Preparcd by EPS 7/16/2020 31

Page 563

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table l0
Folsom Plan Arca Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated On-Site Potable Water System Costs (2020$)

On-Site Potable Water

Item

Engineering/
Plan ChecU

Construction Inspection Contingency Total

Percentage

SPIF ON.SITE POTABLE WATER FACILITIES

Phase I On-Site Potable Water System [21

15% 20%

$18,307,371

Remaining Construction

Potable Water Pipelines System
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway
Rustic Ridge Drive
Prairie Cig Road
Subtotal Potable Water Pipelines System

Storage Reseryoirs
Zone3-Phasel
Zone3 - Phase 2
Zone 4
Subtotal Storage Reseryoirs

Pressur€ Reducing Stations
Zone 3 lo Zone 2
Zone 4 to Zone 3
Subtotal Prcssurc Reducing Stations

Booster Pump Stations
Zone 3 to Pressure Zone 4 - Phase 2
Subtotal Booster Pump Stations

Total Remaining Gonstruction $25,414,232 $3,812,135 $5,082,846 $34,309,213

$2,574,800
$920,400
$399,600
$494,500
$640,400

$84,000
$2,248,900
$1,746,300

$57,600
$925,200

$10,091,700

$4,629,372
$3,885,800
$5,954,360

$r4,469,532

$318,000
$212,000
$530,000

$323,000
$323,000

$386,220
$138,060

$59,940
$74,175
$96,060
$12,600

$337,335
$261,945

$8,640
$138,780

$1,513,755

$694,406
$582,870
$893,1 54

$2,170,430

$47,700
$31,800
$79,500

$48,450
$48,450

$514,960
$184,080

$79,920
$98,900

$128,080
$16,800

$449,780
$349,260

$1 1,520

$185,040
$2,018,340

$3,475,980
$1,242,540

$539,460
$667,575
$864,540
$113,400

$3,036,01s
$2,357,505

$77,760
$1,249,020

$13,623,795

$925,874
$777,160

$1,190,872
$2,893,906

$63,600
$42,400

$106,000

$64,600
$64,600

$6,249,652
$5,245,830
$8,038,386

$19,533,868

$429,300
$286,200
$71 5,500

$436,050
$436,050

TOTAL ON-SrrE POTABLE WATER COSTS [21 $25,414,232 $3,812,,l35 $5,082,846 $52,616,584

p-water costs

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee payments made as of July 15, 2020,

plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-14 for details.

l2l The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan checuinspection, and contingency costs are not
provided for the remaining Phase 1 On-Site Potable Water costs.

Prepared by EPS 7/1 6/2020 32 zll5l,''',''|illl.l.'|i|'l:l|'r|'|d.J@r.rrr,b sFr,*rbwt*rsu4.ffii.b|t w @. ilt ot4t.M

Page 564

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 11

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructurc Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Off€ite Potable Water System Costs (2020$)

Off-Site Potable Water

Item
Folsom Plan Area Cost

Percentage Existing [1] Phasel Phase 2 Total

Existing Facilities Shared Capacity
WTP Phase lll
WTP Phase IVA
WTP Phase IVB
Zone 3 East BPS
Natoma Raw Water Pipeline
Foothills Reservoirs
Zone 3 East Distribution System
Engineering, Admin, Construction Man., and Contingency
Subtotal Existing Facilities
Plus Escalation [2]
Subtotal Escalated Existing Facilities

New Facilities
Off-Site Water Pipeline Phase 1 (See Subtotal)
Transmission Pipelines -24" l2l
Zone 3 East Booster Pump Station (additional capacity)
Subtotal New Construction
Planning, Design, and Construction Management
Contingency
Subtotal New Facilities [3]

Systems Optimization Review (SOR)

SOR lncurred
Willow HillSOR
SubtotalSOR

Total $16,447,000 s6,782,748 $26,059,050 $49,288,798

$2,450,000
$1,110,000
$6,887,000

$250,000
$1,543,000

$360,000
$500,000
$265,000

$13,365,000
$782,000

$14,147,000

$2,300,000
$0

$2,3oo,ooo

$2,450,000
$1,110,000
$6,887,000

$250,000
$1,543,000

$360,000
$500,000
$265,000

$0 $13,365,000
$782,000

$0 $14,147,000

$o

$o

15%
2Oo/o

$o
$o
$o
$o $1,082,748

$o
$12,883,000

$6,420,000
$19,303,000

$2,895,450
$3,860,600

$26,059,050

$0
$12,883,000

$6,420,000
$19,303,000

$2,895,450
$3,860,600

i27,141,798

$5,700,000
$5,700,000

$2,300,000
$5,700,000
$8,000,000

$0
$o

olf watet

Source: Brown & Caldwell; MacKay & Somps.

[1] Phase 1 off-site water system costs based on actual construction costs for Phase 1 water systems.

[2] Existing off-site water system facility hard costs based on the costs included in the SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018
Update, adjusted by 2 years of SPIF lnfrastructure Fee escalations, equal to 5.85%, rounded to the nearest $1 ,000.

[3] Reflects the Phase 1 SPIF Off-Site Potable Water Facility costs included in a SPIF Fee Reimbursement that have not been

converted to SPIF credit. See Table B-1 1 for details.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/162,020 33

Page 565

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Sysferns Optim ization Review

Systems Optimization Review (SOR) consists of improvements made to increase the efficiency of
the City water system. The FPASP is required to contribute toward the SOR improvements,

which are divided into incurred and new categories. The incurred categories include work items

that already have been completed, while the new improvements are planned but have not yet

been made.

The incurred SOR tasks include leak repairs; studies to analyze the improvements to the Willow

Hill pipeline; and engineering, administration, and construction management to develop a new

water supply plan and address federal and state requirements.

The SOR tasks include installation of the Willow Hill pipeline lining and further engineering,

administration, and construction management for the new water supply development. SOR costs

are shown in Table 12.

As shown in Table 12, a portion of the total off-site water costs are funded through alternative

funding sources, which include the following mechanisms:

. CFD No. 2013-1 (Water Supply).

. CFD No. 17 (Willow Hill).7

. CFD No. 18 (Sewer and Water).

Recycled Water

The FPASP is required to construct transmission pipelines for a recycled water system. The

recycled water system is divided into multiple pressure zones, each with a series of transmission
pipelines. Table 13 shows the cost summary for the recycled water pipelines'

Sanitary Sewer

Sanitary sewer system requirements include a series of transmission pipelines, pump stations,

and force mains, as shown in Table 14. Backbone sewer infrastructure includes the following

items:

. Sanitary Sewer Pipelines.

. Alder Creek Parkway Lift Station.

. Russell Ranch Lift Station.

. Sewer Odor Control System.

It is assumed the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District (Regional Sanitation)

ultimately will build a regional sewer lift station. Therefore, a regional lift station is not included

in the FPASP sewer improvements. The FPASP, excluding Folsom Heights development, will

contribute to construction of this lift station through payment of the Regional Sanitation impact

fees.

z CFD No, 17 was replaced and encompassed by CFD No. 18, and is now a component of CFD No. 18

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 34 ziwdF@SdtrtroUrzE

Page 566

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 12
Folsom Plan Ar€a Specific Plan
Specitic Plan lnfrastructuro Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimatod Off€ite Potable water and Sewer System Costs and Sources of Funding (2020$)

Off-Site Potablo Water &
Sewer System

Costs and Source$ of Funding

Item

Total
Estimated

Costs

SPIF Treatment
lnfrastructure PlantSel-

Fee [1] Aside Fee [1] CFD 2013-1

CFD 17

Wllow Hill

Water & Sewer
Bond Proceeds
& PAYGO [21 Total

Off-Site Potable Water Facilities
Existing Faciliiies
Systems Optimization Review (SOR)
Off-Site Water Pipeline - Phase 1 [31

Off-Site Water Pipeline - Phase 2 [4] [51

Subtotal Off€its Potable Water Facilitieg

Sewer Facilities
Sewer Pipelines [41

Alder Creek Lift Station - Phase I [3] [6]
Alder Creek Lin Station - Phase 2
Russell Ranch Lift Station
Sewer Odor Control System
Subtotal Sewer Facilities

Total

$14,147,000
$8,000,000
$1,082,748

s26.059.050
$49,288,79E

s1,493,493
$0

$1,082,748
$16,759,050
$19,335,291

$6,871,374
$0
$0
$0

36,871,374

$5,782,133
$0
$o

$9,300,000
$15,082,133

$14,147,000
$8,000,000
S1.082.7,+8

E26.059,050
i49,288,79E

$o$o
05,700,00o$2,300,00o

$5,700,00032,300,000

$0
$0

$0
$0

q

$10,877,405
$5,182,509

$148,500
02,065,500

s405,000
$18,678,914

$10,877,405
$498,504
$148,500

$2,065,500
$405,000

$13,994,909

s0
$4,684,005

$0
$0
$0

$4,684,005

$10,877,405
$5,182,s09

$148,500
s2,065,500

$40s,000
$18,678,914

$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

$0
So

$o
$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$0
So

$o
$o

387,967,712 $33,330,200 $6,871,374 $2,300,000 $5,700,000 $19,766,138 167,587,712

ws t0
Source: MacKay & Somps; CFD No. 2013-1 Hearing Report: CFD No. 17 Hearing Report; CFD No. 18 Hearing Report; EPS.

[1 I Off-Site Potable Water Existing Facilities: The SPI F Fee Program originally included $7,655,000 of existing water system costs the City invested in recent years.

The City requested that the Citys past investments in the existing water system be allocated lo the remaining FPASP land uses and charged as a SelAside Fee

so lhe City can more efiiciently recover its past water system investments. The amount shown in the SPIF reflecls the proportion of SPIF credits that have been
executed through July '15, 2020 through which the City will submit a SPIF Fee Program Reimbursement Agreement to be reimbursed by FPASP developers
and builders through the SPIF Fee Program. The amount showr for lhe \ /bter Treatment Plant SetAside Fee reflects the balance owed by the remaining
undeveloped FPASP land uses. The amounts shon n in these funding sources reflect FY 2020-2021 dollars.
See Appendix K for details.

[2] Funding consists of a combination of bond proceeds and PAYGO during the first 20 years of the CFD.

[3] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastruc{ure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not
been converted to SPIF credit, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-'l through Table B-14 for details.

[4] Sewer Pipelines: lncludes remaining Phase 1 costs and Phase 2 costs. See Table 14 for details.

[5] The amount shown to be covered by CFD No. 1 I is based on a conservative Phase 2 Waler Facilities funding approach.

[6] Alder Creek Lift Station - Phase 'l: Total estimated costs includes a porlion ($4,684,005) that has been funded by CFD No. 18. These cosls are not rellected
in Table 14 or Table B-1 1 but are included in this lable for purposes of showing CFD No. 18 use of funds.

Pepared by EPS 7h62020

Page 567

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 13
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructurc Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Recycled Water System Costs (2020$)

Recycled Water

Item Construction

Engineering/
Plan Gheck/
lnspection Gontingency Total

Percentage

SPIF RECYCLED WATER FACILITIES

Phase I Recycled Water System [11

15o/o 20%

$2,299,129

Remaining Gonstruction

Recycled Water Pipelines
Alder Creek Parkway
East BidwellStreet
Westwood Drive
ManginiParkway
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Savannah Parkway
Rustic Ridge Drive
Prairie City Road
Placerville Road Utility Corridor
Subtotal Recycled Water Pipelines

Pressure Reducing Stations

Zone 5 Storage Reservoir

Subtotal Remaining Gonstruction

$636,000 $95,400 $127,200 $858,600

$3,564,600 $534,690 $712,920 $4,812,210

$10,023,700 $1,503,555 $2,004,740 $13,531,995

$2,417,000
$0

$127,800
$1,399,200

$589,1 00
$192,500
$227,400

$52,800
$601,700
$215,600

$5,923,100

$362,550
$o

$1 9,1 70

$209,880
$88,365
$28,875
$34,110

$7,920
$90,255
$32,340

$873,465

$483,400
$o

$25,560
$279,840
$1 17,820

$38,500
$45,480
$10,560

$120,340
$43,120

$1,164,620

$3,262,950
$o

$172,530
$1,888,920

$795,285
$259,875
$306,990

$71,280
$812,295
$291,060

$7,961,185

TOTAL RECYCLED WATER COSTS [21 $10,023,700 $1,503,555 $2,004,740 $15,831,124

rwater cost

Source: MacKay & Somps.

[1] The Phase 1 costs shown reflectthe Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF
lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee
payments made as of July 15,2020, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-14 for details

[2] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan checUinspection, and contingency
costs are not provided for the remaining Phase 1 Recycled Water costs.

Preparcd by EPS 7/162020 36

Page 568

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfmstructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Sewer System Costs (2020$)

Sanitary Sewer

Item

Engineering/
Plan GhecU

Construction lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

SPIF SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES

Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer System [1] [2]
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer System

15% 20%

$3,432,087
$498,504

$3,930,591

Remaining Construction

Sanitary Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Mangini Parkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie Cig Road
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer Pipelines

Sanitary Sewer Pump Stations & Force Mains
Alder Creek Sewer Lift Station - Phase 2
Russell Ranch Sewer Lift Station
Sewer Odor Control System
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer Pump Station & Force Mains

Subtotal Remaining Construction $7,455,050 $1,118,258 $1,491,010 $10,064,318

$1,673,650
$142,400
$251,600
$947,600
$115,500
$s89,700
$531,200

$1,263,400
$5,515,050

$1 10,000

$1,530,000
$300,000

$1,940,000

$251,048
$21,360
$37,740

$142,140
$17,325
$88,45s
$79,680

$189,510
$827,258

$16,500
$229,500

$45,000
$291,000

$334,730
$28,480
$s0,320

$1 89,520
$23,1 00

$117,940
$106,240
$252,680

$1,103,010

$22,000
$306,000

$60,000
$388,000

$2,259,428
$192,240
$339,660

$1,279,260
$155,925
$796,095
$717,120

$1,70s,590
$7,445,318

$148,s00
$2,065,s00

$405,000
$2,619,000

TOTAL SANTTARY SEWER COSTS [31 $7,455,050 $1 ,1 1 8,258 $1 ,491 ,01 0 $13,994,909

sewercosfs

Source: MacKay & Somps

[1] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facili$ costs included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee payments made as of July 15,2020,
plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-14 for details.

[2] This table does not reflect costs included in the Off-Site Water and Sanitary Sewer Facilities Sources and Uses Tables shown in

Table 12 related to Alder Creek Lift Station - Phase 1 since portions of this facility ($4,684,005) are funded by CFD No. 18.

[3] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan check/inspection, and contingency costs are not
provided for the remaining Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer costs.

Prepared by EPS 7/1 6/2020 37

Page 569

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

As shown in Table 12, a portion of the total sanitary sewer costs will be funded through CFD

No. 18 revenues.

Storm Drainage

Storm drainage system requirements include a series of pipelines, water quality/hydro-
modification basins, and detention basins. The system includes (1) water quality/hydro-
modification basins, (2) water quality/hydro-modification/detention basins, and (3) stand-alone
detention basins, summarized in Table 15.

Habitat Mitigation

The FPASP is required to mitigate for habitat destroyed by the construction of Backbone
Infrastructure and Other Public Facilities. The habitat requirements include both preservation of
existing habitat and creation of new habitat. The habitat types include wetlands, Swainson's
hawk foraging habitat, oak woodland impacts, purple needlegrass impacts, and longhorn
elderberry beetle habitat. Habitat mitigation costs are shown in Table 16.

SPIF-Infrastructure Fee Component Calculation
As described above, the cost estimates for Backbone Infrastructure include the design and

construction costs for the following facilities:

. Roadways.

. Dry Utilities.

. On-Site Potable Water System.

. Off-Site Potable Water System.

. Recycled Water System.

. Sanitary Sewer System.

. Storm Drainage System.

. Habitat Mitigation (for Backbone Infrastructure).

The following steps describe the methodology for determining the SPIF-Infrastructure Fee

Component for each fee element:

1. Determine the total amount of land uses that will benefit from the infrastructure
improvements (discussed in Chapter 3).

2. Determine the infrastructure needed to serve new development (identified by the Specific
Plan Document, City, and discussed in this Chapter 4).

3. Determine the net cost of infrastructure to be funded by the SPIF after accounting for other
funding sources (calculated in this Chapter 4).

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 38 ?tsdFF,\gqr.rm0\rftn M erF r6@Mtuvote-20 sF w.\@\t.ND elF

Page 570

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 15

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Storm Drainage System Costs (2020$)

Page 1 of 2

Storm Drainage

Item

Engineering/
Plan ChecU

Gonstruction lnspection Gontingency Total

Percentage

SPIF STORM DRAINAGE FACILITIES

Phase 1 Storm Drainage System [11

15% 20%

$12,362,597

Remaini ng Construction

Storm Drain Pipelines
Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East BidwellStreet
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie City Road
Subtotal Storm Drain Pipelines

$6,060,000
$2,826,600

$461,900
$774,900

92,202,200
$245,000

$2,953,700
$2,119,500
$2,831,400

$20,475,200

$606,040
$1,410,920

$930,778
$431,090
$949,684
$498,100
$576,380
$532,180

$1,014,500
$o

$1,346,660
$494,410
$481,630
$622,960
$462,730
$465,090
$916,320

$e09,000
$423,990

$69,285
$116,235
$330,330

$36,750
$443,055
$317,925
$424,710

$3,071,280

$90,906
$21 1,638
$139,617

$64,664
$142,453

$74,7'15
$86,457
$79,827

$152,175
$o

$201,999
$74,162
$72,245
$93,444
$69,410
$69,764

9137,448

$1,212,000
$565,320

$92,380
$154,980
$440,440

$49,000
$590,740
$423,900
$566,280

$4,095,040

$121,208
$282,184
$186,156

$86,218
$189,937

$99,620
s115,276
$106,436
$202,900

$0
$269,332

$98,882
$96,326

$124,592
$92,546
$e3,018

$183,264

$8,181,000
$3,815,910

$623,565
$1,046,115
$2,972,970

$330,750
$3,987,495
$2,861,325
$3,822,390

$27,641,520

$81 8,1 54
$1,904,742
$1,256,550

$581,972
$1,282,073

$672,435
$778,113
$718,443

$1,369,575
$0

$1,817,991
$667,454
$650,201
$840,996
$624,686
$627,872

$1,237,032

Detention Basins [2]
Combo #1

Combo #2
Combo #3
Combo #4
Combo #5
DB #1

DB#2
DB #3
DB #5
DB #8 [3]
DB #11
HMB #1

HMB #2
HMB #3
HMB #4
HMB #5
HMB #6

Prepared by EPS 7/1 62020 39

Page 571

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 15
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Storm Drainage System Costs (2020$)

Page 2 of 2

Storm Drainage

Item

Engineering/
Plan ChecU

Construction lnspection Contingency Total

Percentage

HMB #8
HMB #9
HMB #10
HMB #11
HMB #12
HMB #13
HMB #14
HMB #15
HMB #16
HMB #18
HMB #1e [4]
HMB #21
HMB #22 [5]
HMB #23
HMB #24 [3]
HMB#27
Subtotal Detention Basins

$1,839,300
$482,040
$683,670
$500,490
$709,080
$712,410
$668,050

$1,162,310
$1,104,130
$1,190,712

$0
$388,680

$0
$698,420

$o
$962,610

$22,841,374

$275,895
$72,306

$102,551
$75,074

$106,362
$106,862
$100,208
9174,347
$165,620
$178,607

$0
$58,302

$0
$104,763

$o
$144,392

$3,426,206

20%

$367,860
$96,408

$136,734
$100,098
$141,816
$142,482
$133,610
$232,462
$220,826
$238,142

$0
$77,736

$o
$139,684

$o
$192,522

$4,568,275

$2,483,055
$650,754
$922,955
$675,662
$957,258
$961,754
$e01,868

$1 ,569,1 1 9

$1,490,576
$1,607,461

$0
$524,718

$0
$942,867

$o
$1,299,524

$30,835,855

15o/o

Subtotal Remaining Gonstruction $43,316,574 $6,497,486 $8,663,315 $58,477,375

TOTAL STORM DRATNAGE COSTS [6] $43,316,574 $6,497,486 $8,663,315 $70,839,972

drainage costs

Source: MacKay & Somps

[1] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF

lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee
payments made as of July 15,2020, plus SPIF True-Up amounts.
See Table B-1 through Table B-14 for details.

[2] ln this SPIF Nexus Study FY 2019-2020 Update, DB No. 4 is combined with HMB No. 15, HMB No. 7

is combined with HMB No. 6, and HMB No. 17 is combined with HMB No. 18.

[3] Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC constructed DB #8 and HMB#24. See Table B-8 for details.

[4] East Carpenter lmprovement Company, LLC and Enclave constructed HMB #19. See Table B-10 for details.

[5] Mangini lmprovement Company, LLC constructed HMB #22. See Table 8-6 for details.

[6] The horizontal total does not sum because construction, engineering/plan checUinspection, and

contingency costs are not provided for the remaining Phase 1 Storm Drainage costs.

Prepared by EPS 7/162020 40

Page 572

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table l6
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructurc Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Habitat Mitigation Gosts (2020$)

Habitat illitigation

Item

Gost Per
Acrc/Shrubs

(2020$)

Mitigation
Requirement Acres
Phase 1 Remaining

Estimated Mitigation Cost
Remaining
Phase 1 [1] Remaining Total

Native Habitat

Wetlands/Waters
Toad HillVP
CRB Floodplain Mosaic
Fairy Shrimp Preservation
Subtotal Wetlands/Waters

Swainson Hawk

Oak Woodland

Valley Longhom Elderberry Beetle
Mitigation Credits [31

Transplant Cost [3]
Subtotal Valley Longhorn Elderberry Beetle

Purple Needlegrass

Native Habitat Subtotal
Native Habitat Contingency (1 0olo)

Native Habitat Soft Costs (5%)
Native Habitat Total

Cultural Mitigation
Subtotal Cost
Cultural Mitigation Contingency (17% - Rounded)
Cultural Mitigation Total

Total Habitat Costs

$250,000
$160,000
$325,000

$6,636

121

$3,500
$5,000

$51,380

209.2

72.6

$183,500
$2,288,000

$191,750
$2,663,250

$o
$25,000
$25,000

$4,515,912
$451,591
$225,796

$5,193,299

$183,500
$2,288,000

$191,750
$2,663,250

$o
$25,000
$25,000

$4,515,912
$451,591
9225,796

$5,193,299

0.7
14.3
0.6

ls.6

$1,388,530 $1,388,530

$410,000 $41 0,000

0.0
5.0
5.0

0.6 $29,132 $29,132

$512,011
$88,000

$600,011

$512,011
$88,000

$600,01I

$412,146 $5,793,310 $6,205,456

habitat

Source: ECORP Consulting, lnc.; City of Folsom; EPS.

[1] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF Habitat Mitigation costs included in SPIF lnfrastructure Fee

Reimbursements that have not been converted to SPIF credit, less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee payments made as of July 15,

2020, plus SPIF True-Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-14 for details.

[2] Oak Woodland mitigation costs are not provided on a per acre basis.

[3] Mitigation requirement expressed in number of shrubs.

Prepared by EPS 7/162020 4t
Page 573

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

4. Determine the proportionate impact and the appropriate share of costs attributable to each

land use:

a. Determine the appropriate factor to allocate the cost of required infrastructure
improvements by improvement type (presented in this Chapter 4).

b. Apply the appropriate allocation factor to the anticipated land uses to determine the total
number of equivalent dwelling units (EDUs) (see Tables 17 through 24).

c. Determine the percentage of total EDUs by land use category (Tables 17 through 24)

d. Multiply the percentage of EDUs by land use category by the total infrastructure cost by

improvement type (Tables 17 through 24).

e. Divide the allocated cost by land use type by the number of units by land use type to
determine the justifiable fee per unit (for residential) or by building square feet to
determine the justifiable fee per building square feet (for nonresidential).

Tables 17 through 24 show the cost allocations for each infrastructure category

SPI F Set-Aside Fees

As identified in the Financing Plan, there would be challenges in funding Phase 1 and Phase 2

sewer and off-site water backbone infrastructure required to buildout the FPASP. The 2015

Nexus Study and the 2018 Nexus Study Update included a SPIF Set-Aside Fee which would not

be an additional fee, but would comprise a portion of the off-site water component of the SPIF -
Infrastructure Fee that Constructing Owners could not transfer from SPIF - Infrastructure Fee

reimbu rsements to credits.

During the implementation of the SPIF Program, the City addressed the need to establish new

Set-Aside Fees to expedite the cash flow of additional City-funded SPIF backbone infrastructure
facilities: 1) off-site roadway improvements and 2) in this update, a new set-aside for existing
water treatment plant and water conveyance upgrades. By Ordinance No. 1293 and Resolution

No. 10300, the City adopted the SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee. Furthermore, this 2020

Nexus Study Update includes a proposed Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee so the City can

more expeditiously recover incurred costs to upgrade water system facilities that were needed,

in part, to serve FPASP buildout.

The sections below describe each Set-Aside Fee in more detail

SPIF Set-Aside Fee

The Financing Plan identified a particular challenge in funding Phase 1 and Phase 2 sewer and

off-site water obligations. In particular, the concept of a SPIF Set-Aside fee was described in the
Financing Plan as a way to help address the early sewer and water infrastructure funding
challenges. Initial FPASP development is required to pay a SPIF Set-Aside component to address

initial water and sewer facility costs. This is a loan of SPIF collections to help cash flow the initial
water and sewer costs. It will be repaid or equalized to all properties through the SPIF Program,

as well as through the CFD No. 18.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 42 z:W,]l@F4sqr.1000Ud0D tu stF tn@envote-2o sF

Page 574

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Tabls 17

Fdem Pl.n ArdSpeltlc Plen
Spocltlc Pl.n lnlrBtruclu.q Fs (SPlFl fl20 Updeb
lnlEl0uc{u.o Colt All@tlon: RoldFy! Cdt (20201}

Ro.dEys

lrnd lJss
Dwelopablo Llnils or t nlt or 1,000

Acre Bldg.Sq.Ft. 8ldg.Sq.Ft.

PM PdK
HourTrlp. Avg. Trlp Ns V6ltlclo
FrAcrc Longth Trlp! Mll.Tilp3

(l,lon,s only) (Mlla) (P€l6t4o) (vMT)
Tot!l
EDIJ!

Percdtago Colt
All@tlon Dlltrlbutlon

Cdt p6r
Unltor

Bldg. Sq. Ft.

PM Pek
T.lpr pa.

Llnd Ue C.bgory ITE Cods
EDU
F.d

E

5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0
5.0

'1.10

't.00
0.90
0.80
0.75
0.70

1,395
3, t54
1,942

717
1,201

240
8,6iO

ffi

R6ldonilal
Single-Famlly (SF)
SingleFamily High oomity (SFHD)
Multifamily Lq Density (MLD)
Muliilbmily Medium DeBity (MMD)
Mulilhmily Hlgh De6ity (MHD)
Mixod Us (MU) - Raidentlal

387.1
577.5
240.4

47.8
64.3
17.1

1,33/..2

1,28
3,'1 54
2,18

896
1,601

343
9,4m

1.'10
1.00
0.90
0.80
0.75
0.70

5.00
4.50
4.00
3.75
3.50

11.41%
25.81%
15.89%
5.87%
9.83%
1.96%

70,Tt*

s14,377
$13.070
$11.763
$10.456
$9.802
$9,149

100%
't00%
100%
'100%

100%
100%

$18,229,800
s41,22,247
t2q*4,2:'i
$s,368,455

$15,693,599
$3.138,066

lt I 3,t!:t0,3e3

Total Plan Ard

a o:c,lsaytw E

135
1,533

934
374
598

3,572

't2,221

66%
90%
66.96

66%
66%

G=D'eF H.6FHD A

'too.qt* t'l5B,?23,N2

Non16lddtLl
Mixod u@ (MU) - comhercial
lndustrial/Of,i@ Pa.k (lND/OP)
GeneEl Comm€rcial (GC)
community Commorcirl (cc)
Rqionel Cohherclal (RC)
Subtotal Non.dlddtlal

820 Shopping center
750 Ofric€ Park
820 Shopping C€nter
820 Shoppng Cenler
826 Speclalty Retail Slore

32.66
19.38
40.31
35.62
32.83

59.28
74.11
8.47
76.40
70.42

$1,766,525
s20,033,741
$12,210,M0

t4,8s3,085
$7,746,497

l48,o80,cF

t17.60
t14.80
820.80
t20.80
$'15.19

11.86
ft.42
17.29
15.28
14.08

1.11%
12.54%
7.U%
3.06%
4.87%

2e.23*

2.75
4.25
3.25
3.25
3.2s

3.71
1.48
3.71
3.71

2.71

'100,362

1,353,845
586.970
235,224
512,443

2,768,W

A
11.4

103.4
54.0
24.5
42.3

235.0

1,56e.8

sour@: MacKay & somps; city of Fobomi ITE V€hiols TipGeneation Ral6 - gth Edition; EPs.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2020

Page 575

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table l8
Folsom Plan Alra Spsclllc Plan
Spoclfic Plan lnfra3tructure Foe (SPIF) 2020 Update
lnfrastructure Colt Alloc|tlon: Dry Utlllti93 (2020$l

DRAFT

Dry Utllltlss

Lrnd u3e
DevelopaDle

Acres
L'NIG/

CGt Allocatlon Barls Dry Utllltlss Cost AllocatlonLand U3oa

Sq. Ft. Factor A-EDUS ofA-EDUs Cost-A Factor B-EDUS of B-EDUS

Assigned
Cost-B

por
Acre

per unru
Sq. Ft.

Rarldantlsl

Subtotal

Nonrcsldonilal

A B C D=c'A E=Motel AM F=Tdal Cod'E G H=G'B ot G'A l=H/Suhtolal H J=Subtotal F l K4/A L4/B

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High 0ensity (SFHD)
Multifamily Low D€nsity (MLD)
Multifamily Modium D€nsity (MMD)
Multifamily High Density ([rHD)
Mixed Use (irU) - Residential

Mix€d Uss (MU) - Commercial
hdustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)

Gensral Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Rsgional Commercial (RC)

5q. fr.

11.4 '100,362
'103.4 1,353,84s
54.0 586,970
24.5 235,224
42.3 5't2,443

235.6 2,78A,84

1,569.8

1.00
'1.00

'1.00
'1.00

1.00
'1.00

387
577
240

4A

64
17

1,334

Nf aw
1.00 't'l
1.00 103

1.00 54
1.00 25
1.00 42

236

387.',|
577.5
240.4

47.8
64.3
'17.'l

1,334.2

1,264
3,154
2,154

896
1,601

343
s,120

24.70h
36.8%
15.3%

3.00/6

4.104
1.'lo/o

85.0%

o.70h
6.6%
3.4%
1.604
2.70h

16.0%

$7,632,300
$1 1,384,858

$4,739,58ti
$942,404

$'t,267,711
$337,136

$26,303,996

$224,758
$2,038,787
$1,065,035

$483,031
$833,969

t4,645,580

pt unit

1.00
1.00
0.75
0.75
0.75
0.75

1.00
1.00
'L00
'1.00

1.00

'l.5.50/o

38.6%
19.8%
4.204

14.7o/o

3.'lo/o
100.0%

$4,O82,182
$1 0,153,945

s5,2'to,577
$2,163,428
$3,865,678

$828,187
125,303,996

$10,545
$17,584
$21,675
945,260
$60,1 1 I
$4A,432

@t unil

s3,219
s3,219
$2,415
82,4't5
s2,415
$2,415

pet q. ft.

$2.24
$1.51

$1.81
92.05
$1.63

1,264
3,154
1,619

672
1,201

257
8,',t71

AA 1'l
103
54
25
42

235

716
716
7'16
7't6
716

4.80/i
43.90/o

22.90k
10.4%
18.0%

100.0%

$224,758 $19,
$2,038,787 $19,

$1,065,035 $19,

$483,031 $19,
$833,969 $19,

14,6/15,580

$30,949,576

Subtotal

Totsl Prolect 1,5?0 100.0% 130,949,575

du dloc

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS

Prepated by EPS 7/1 612020

Page 576

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 19
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
lnfrastructure Gost Allocation: On-Site Potable Water (2020$)

On-Site
Potable Water

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights GostAllocation Basis Water Cost Allocation

Land Use
De\r Units/
Acres Sq. Ft.

water
Demand [1]

Distribution
of Demand

totat
Demand

Assigned
Cost

per
Acre

per univ
Sq. Ft.

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)

Single-Family High Density (SFHD)

Multifamily Low Density (MLD)

Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)

Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)

Regional Commercial (RC)

Subtotal

Total Project

A B D=C'AorB E=DfiohlDemand F=TotalCost'E G=F/A H=F/B

A6

344.7
522.4
225.5
47.8
64.3
17.1

1,221.8

11.4
103.4
42.s
24.5
42.3

224.1

1,4/j5.9

units

1,134
2,881
2,035

896
1,601

343
8,890

sg. ,?.

100,362
't,353,845

461,297
235,224
512,443

2,663,171

pet unit

0.59
0.37
o.23
0.'t 9

0.18
0.16

per affi
1.64
1.97
1.s4
1.54
1.46

669
1,066

468
170
288

55
2,716

21.6%
34.3o/o

15.1o/o

5.5%
9.3o/o

1.8o/o

87.5o/o

o.6%
6.670

2.1%
1.2o/o

2-OYo

12.5o/o

$32,903
$34,593
$3s,'r90
$60,378
$7s,979
$54,408

$27,803
$33,397
$26,1 07

$26,1 07

$24,751

per unit

$10,002
$6,273
$3,899
$3,221
$3,052
$2,712

per sq. fl.

$3.1 6
$2.55
$2.40
$2.72
$2.04

$11,342,477
$18,O71,234

$7,934,784
$2,886,054
$4,885,474

$930,373
$46,050,395

$31 6,951

$3,453,597
$1,1 09,036

$639,631
$1,046,974
$6,566,189

19

204
65
38
62

387

3,r04 100.0% $52,616,584

p-waler alloc

Source: Folsom Specific Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 2010), MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Residential: acre feeVdwelling uniUyear; nonresidential: acre feeVacre/year

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/t2020

Page 577

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 20
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: Off-Site Potable Water (2020$)

Off-Site
Potable Water

Land Use

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights CostAllocation Basis Water Cost Allocation
ffi

Cost Acre Sq. Ft.
Dev.

Acres
Units/ Water
Sq. Ft. Demand [1]

Total
Demand

Distribution
of Demand

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)

Single-Family High Density (SFHD)

Multifamily Low Density (MLD)

Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)

Multifamily High Density (MHD)

Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
I ndustrial/Offi ce Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)

Regional Commercial (RC)

Subtotal

Total Project

A

344.7
522.4
225.5
47.8
64.3
17 .1

1,221.8

11.4
't03.4
42.5
24.5
42.3

224.1

1,445.9

H=F/B

per unilunits

1J34
2,881
2,035

896
1,601

343
8,890

sg. n.

1 00,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
512,443

2,663,171

pet unit

0.59
0.37
0.23
0.'t I
0. 18

0. 16

per are
1.64
1.97
1.54
1.54
1.46

c D=C'A or B E=D/Total Denand F=Total Cost'E G=F/A

Ao

669
1,066

468
170
288

55
2,716

21.60/o

34.304
15.1o/o

5.5o/o

9.3o/o

1.8o/o

875%

O.60/o

6.6%
2.1o/o

1.2o/o

2.0%
125%

$1 6,388
$'t7,230
$17,527
$30,072
$37,843
$27,099

$13,848
$ 16,634

$13,003
$13,003
$12,328

$4,982
$3,124
$1,942
$1,604
$1,520
$1,351

per sq. ft.

$1.s7

$5,649,33'l
$9,000,713
$3,952,066
$1,437,453
$2,433,301

$463,389
$22,936,253

$1 57,863

$1,720,128
$552,376
$31 8,580
$521,46s

$3,270,412

19

204
65
38
62

387

3,104

$1.27
$1.20
$'1.3s
$1.02

{00.0% $26,206,665

off water alloc

Source: Folsom Specific Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 20'10), MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Residential: acrefeeudwelling univyear; nonresidential: acliefeevacrclyeat

PEparcd by EPS 7/1612020

Page 578

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 21

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: Recycled Water (2020$)

Recycled water

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights CostAllocation Basis Water Cost Allocation

Land Use
DEV.

Acres
units/ Water Total
Sq. Ft. Demand [1] Demand

Distrlbution
of Demand

Assigned
Cost

per univ
Sq. Ft.

per
Acre

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Offi ce Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

Total Project

A

11.4
103.4
42.s
24.5
42.3

224.1

1,45.9

unils

1,134
2,881
2,035

896
1,601

343
8,890

per unit

0.59
o.37
o.23
0.'19

0.18
0. 16

669
1,066

468
170
288

55
2,716

19

204
65
38
62

387

3,,t04

21.6%
34.3o/o

15.1o/o

5.5o/o

9.3o/o

1.8o/o

87.5o/o

o.6%
6.6%
2.1o/o

1.2o/o

2.Oo/o

12.5o/o

D=C'AotB E=D/ToElDenand F=Tolal9ost'E G.F/A

$3,4'12,691
$5,437,220
$2,387,394

$868,347
$1,469,927

$279,928
$13,855,508

H=F/B

per unit

$9,900 $3,009
$10,408 $1,887
$10,588 $1,173
$18,166 $969
$22,860 $918
$16,370 $816

A!

344.7
522.4
225.5
47.8
64.3
17.1

1,221.8

sq. ,?.

1 00,362
'1,353,845

461,297
235,224
512,443

2,663,171

per acre

1.64
1.97
1.54
1.54
1.46

$95,363
$1 ,039,1 08

$333,684
$192,4s0
$315,01 1

$1,975,616

per sq. ft.

$8,365 $0.95
$10,048 $0.77
$7,855 $0.72
$7,855 $0.82
$7,447 $0.61

100.0% $15,831,r24

Naler alloc

Source: Folsom Specific Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 2010), MaclGy & Somps, EPS

[1] Residential: acre feeUdwelling uniUyear; nonresidential: acre feeuacre/year

Prcparcd by EPS 7n6/2020

Page 579

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



fable22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
lnfrastructur€ Cost Allocation: Sewer (2020$)

DRAFT

Sewer

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights Cost Allocation Basis Sewer Cost Allocation

Land Use
Dev.

Acres
Units/

Ft.Sq.

ESDS per
Unit/

1 k Sq. Ft. [1]

Distribution
of EDUS

Assigned per
Cost Acre

Total
EDl.Js

per uniu
Sq. Ft.

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

Total Project

A

344.7
522.4
225.5
47.8
64.3
17.1

1,221.8

11.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
42.3

224.',|

1,4/.5.9

unils

1,134
2,881
2,035

896
1,601

343
8,890

sg. ft.

1 00,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
512,443

2,663,171

per unit

1.00
1.00
0.75
0.75
0.75
o.75

pet 1k sq. ft.

0.10
0.20
0.10
0.10
0.10

D=B'C or
D=B/1,000'C

1,134
2,881
1,526

672
1,201

257
7,671

't4.0%
35.7o/o

18.9o/o

8.3%
14.9o/o

3.2o/o

95.0%

O.1o/o

3.4o/o

0.6%
0.3%
0.6%
5.Oo/o

$1,307,894
$3,322,789
$1,760,294

$775,048
$1,384,880

$296,698
i8,847,603

$3,794
$6,361
$7,807

$16,214
$21,538
$17,3s1

per unil

$1,153
$1 ,1 53

$86s
$865
$865
$865

B E=D/foElEDUs F=Totaloosl'E G=F/A H=FIB

A
@

10
271
46
24
51

402

$11,s75
$312,290

$53,203
$27,129
$59,1 02

$463,30r

pet sq. ft.

$1,015 $0.12
$3,020 $0.23
$1,252 $0.12
$'1,'107 $0.12
$1,397 $0.12

8,073 100.0% $9,3{0,904

&wer all6
Source: MacKay & Somps; SASD; EPS.

[1] Reflects Sacramento Area Sewer District (SAS) ESD factors for monthly rates.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/1M020

Page 580

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 23
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: Storm Drainage (2020$)

Stom Drainage

Land Uses Cost Allocation Basis Drainage Cost Allocation

Land Use
Developable

Acres
Unitg
Sq. Ft.

Distribution
of EDUS

Assigned
Cost

per univ
Sq. Ft.

lmpervious
Area perAcre

Total
EDUs

per
Acre

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)

Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lN D/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

Total Project

A B c D=C*A E=Dlfotal EDUS F=Total Cost'E G=F/A H=F/B

A
@

387.1
577.5
240.4
47.8
64.3
'17.'l

1,334.2

11.4
103.4
54.0
24.5
42.3

235.6

,t,569.8

units

1,268
3,154
2,158

896
1,601

343
9,420

12.3o/o

29.4o/o

18.4o/o

4.30/o

6.60/o

2.Oo/o

73.Oo/o

1.3o/o

11.9o/o

6.2o/o

2.8o/o

4.9o/o

27.O%

per unit

$6,893
$6,614
$6,037
$3,373
$2,902
s4,052

per sq. ft.

$9.23
$6.21
$7.48
$8.47
$6.71

o.25
0.40
0.60
0.70
0.80
0.90

$22,579
$36,1 26

$54,1 90

$63,221
$72,253
$81,284

97
231
144
33
51

15
572

10
93
49
22
38

212

$8,740,778
$20,861,344
$1 3,027,058

$s,021,969
$4,645,848
$1,389,961

$5r,686,958

$926,641
$8,405,607
$4,390,976
$1 ,991,465
$3,438,325

$r 9,r s3,01 3

sq. ft.

100,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
5't2,443

2,788,84

0.90
0.90
0.90
0.90
0.90

$81,284
$81,284
$81,284
$81,284
$81,284

784 100.0% $70,839,972

dnin alloc

Source: MacKay & Somps, EPS

Prcpared by EPS 7/162020

Page 581

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table 24
Fol3om Plan Aroa Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPlFl 2020 Update
lnfra3tructure CostAllocation: Habitat Mitigation (2020$l

DRAFT

Habitat Mitigation

Land ljses Cost Allocetion Basis Habitat Mitigation Cost Allocation

Land [Jse
Developable

Acres
Units/
Sq. Ft.

EDU
Faclor

Distnbution
of EDUS

Tolal
EDUs

Ass-ifne-per
Cost Acre

per UniU
Sq. Ft.

Fomule

Rosidontial
SinglsFamily (SF)
Singl+Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)

Subtotal

Total Project

B D=C'A E=D/Tolal Acres F=Total Cost'E G=F/A H=F/B

q
o

387.1
577.5
240.4
47.8
64.3
17.1

1,3U.2

unils

1,268
3,154
2,158

896
1,601

343
9,420

sq. f,.

100,362
1,353,845

586,970
235,224
512,443

2,788,844

per acre

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

per ac€
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

387
577
240

48
64
17

1,3U

24.7o/o

36.80/o

15.370
3.Oo/o

4.1o/o

1 .10/o

85.0%

0.7o/o

6.6%
3.4Yo

1.60/o

2.7Yo

15.O%

100.0%

sl,530,292
$2,282,688

$950,297
$188,954
$254,179

$67,597
t5,274,008

$45,064
$408,781
$213,542
$96,849

$167,212
$931,449

$6,205,456

s3,953
$3,953
$3,953
$3,953
$3,953
$3,953

perunil

$1,207
$724
$440
$211
$1 59

$197

per sq. ft.

$0.45
$0.30
$0.36
$0.41
$0.33

11.4
103.4
54.0
24.5
42.3

235.6

11

103
54
25
42

236

1,570

$3,953
$3,9s3
$3,953

953
953

$3,
$3,

1,569.8

hab alloc

Source: ECORP Consulting, lnc.; MacKay & Somps; EPS

PEparcd by EPS 7nOD020

Page 582

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Repoft July 16, 2020

The SPIF Set-Aside applies to the first 2,500 FPASP dwelling units that are subject to the SPIF,

excluding Folsom Heights. The SPIF Set-Aside amount is a total of approximately $5.1million.
Table 25 shows the SPIF Set-Aside amounts by FPASP land use category. Unless a

developer/property owner has advance-funded eligible SPIF Set-Aside infrastructure and has

executed a Reimbursement and Fee Credit Agreement through the City for the SPIF-SeI Aside

infrastructure, such developer/property owner may not take a fee credit against the SPIF-SeI

Aside component.

The SPIF Set-Aside will be used to fund 100 percent of the Phase 1 water costs with any

remaining amounts to offset a portion of the Phase 1 sewer list station costs.

The SPIF Set-Aside is a temporary loan of SPIF collections to help cash flow the initial water and

sewer facility costs, primarily Phase 1 water and sewer costs. Because the SPIF Set-Aside is a

loan for cash flow reasons, it is repaid or equalized to all properties through the SPIF Program,

as well as through the CFD No. 18.

Any developer/property owner who pays the SPIF Set-Aside and is not repaid through credits
shall be reimbursed either through cash reimbursements from SPIF collections or CFD bond

proceeds or with fee credits on SPIF payments.

SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee

The SPIF off-site roadway improvements are anticipated to cost approximately $2.2 million,
which would be shared evenly between revenues generated through the City's Major Road Fee

Program - an impact fee charged to new development in the City occurring north of U.S.

Route 50 - and the SPIF Fee Program. As shown in Table 7 of this 2020 Nexus Study Update,

approximately 91.1 million in off-site roadway improvements are allocated to new FPASP

development.

However, until June 2019, the SPIF Fee Program did not include an effective mechanism by

which the City could accrue the SPlF-portion of off-site roadway improvement funds to construct
the facilities. Therefore, on June LI,2019, the City adopted Ordinance No. 1293 and Resolution

No. 10300 which amended the SPIF Program to incorporate the SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside

Fee. This new set-aside fee is to be charged to all residential and nonresidential FPASP

development at the issuance of a building permit until the City has accrued approximately

91.1 million (2020$). When adopted, the SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee was established at

$200 per EDU to new FPASP residential and nonresidential land uses. Table 26 shows the
F'Y 2O2O-2O21 SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee.

SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee

As stipulated in the Water Supply Agreement between the City and the property owners, the
FPASP development is responsible for reimbursing the City for having incurred past expenses to
expand the water treatment facility and associated conveyance improvements. Therefore, the
2018 Nexus Study Update included approximately $13.4 million (2017$) in Water Supply

Agreement existing facilities, of which $5.7 million is to be funded by CFD No. 18 PAYGO revenue

and $7.7 million is included in the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 51 ziw''@F4sdr.tr0!.2on M sIF th@^eb@le-m

Page 583

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 25
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
SPIF Set-Aside (Water & Sewer)

SPIF Set-Aside per Unit

Residential Land Use [1] FY 2019-2020
Proposed

FY 2020-2021

Annual Escalation Rate [2]

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential

$3,313
$2,078
$1,292
$1,067
$1,011

$899

2.25%

$3,388
$2,125
$1,321
$1,091
$1,034

$e19

sef aside

Source: Engineering-News Record; EPS

[1] SPIF Set-Aside is not applicable to nonresidential uses.

[2] Per Chapter 3.130.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Finance
Director's determination of general changes in annual construction costs may
be based upon averaging the Construction Cost lndex (CCl) for twenty cities
and for San Francisco, as published in the Engineering News-Record publication

for the preceding 12 months ending in December of the prior calendar year.

See Table O-2 and Table O-1 for details.

Prepared by EPS 7/16n020 52

Page 584

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 26
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee [1]

SPIF Off-Site Roads
Set-Aside Fee

Land Use FY 2019-2020
Proposed

FY 2020-2021

Annual Escalation Rate [2]

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)

-- 
Per unit 

--$220 $225
$200 $205
$180 $184
$160 $164
$150 $153
$140 $143

2.25%

__ per bldg. sg. fr. __
$0.27 $0.28
$0.23 $0.24
$0.32 $0.33
$0.28 $0.2e
$0.23 $0.24

road sa

Source: Engineering-News Record; EPS

[1] ln June 2019, the City adopted Ordinance No. 1293 and Resolution No. 10300
to amend the SPIF Ordinance and allow the adoption of a new Off-Site Roads
Set-Aside Fee. This set-aside fee is not additive to the SPIF Program, and is
similar to the existing SPIF Set-Aside for water and sewer facilities. The SPIF
Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee is non-creditable with SPIF lnfrastructure Fee
Reimbursements and is required for the issuance of a building permit.

[2] Per Chapter 3.130.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Finance
Director's determination of general changes in annual construction costs may
be based upon averaging the Construction Cost lndex (CCl) for twenty cities
and for San Francisco, as published in the Engineering News-Record publication

for the preceding 12 months ending in December of the prior calendar year.

See Table O-2 and Table O-1 for details.

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020 53

Page 585

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

However, the SPIF Program does not include a mechanism by which the City can elficiently be

reimbursed for these existing improvements in a time frame acceptable to the City. Therefore,
the City proposes the estimated remaining FPASP land uses indicated in Table 5 pay a SPIF

Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee, a non-reimbursable component that is required for all

estimated remaining FPASP land uses, excluding Folsom Heights, at the issuance of a building
permit. However, the FPASP land uses that have satisfied the SPIF Fee Program obligation, as
mentioned in Chapter 2, will not pay the proposed SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee,

as these final map-approved projects have satisfied this obligation through the transfer of SPIF -
Infrastructure Fee Reimbursements to SPIF - Infrastructure Fee Credits or SPIF Fee Program

cash payment. To recoup those costs, the City will submit a SPIF Fee Program Reimbursement
Agreement to be reimbursed by FPASP developers through the SPIF Fee Program. To calculate

the SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee, the proportion of water treatment plant and

associated conveyance facilities costs owed by the remaining undeveloped FPASP land uses were

allocated to all remaining FPASP land uses, excluding Folsom Heights. These costs were allocated
to the land uses using the same allocation methodology shown in Table 23.

Table 27 shows the Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee cost allocation and calculated fees.

Appendix K includes the supporting analysis.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 54

Page 586

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 27
City of Folsom
SPIF lmplementation
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: FPASP Portion of City Water Treafunent Plant Expansion - Remaining (2020$)

FPASP Portion of
City Water Treatrnent

Plant Expansion
Remainind Lend llses

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom

Heights Cost Allocation Basis Water Cost Allocation
Dev.

Acres [11

Water
Demand [2]

Total
Demand

Distribution
of Demand

Assigned
Cost [31

per UniV
Sq. Ft.

Units/
Sq. Ft.

per

Land Use Acre

Fonula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
Office Park (OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

Total Project

A

344.7
522.4
225.5
47.8
64.3
17.1

1,221.8

B

urifs
1,134
2,881
2,035

896
1,601

343
8,890

sq. fl.

1 00,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
512,443

2,663,171

per unit

0.59
0.37
0.23
0.19
0.18
0.16

pef acre
'1.64

1.97
1.54
'l.54
1.46

669
1,066

468
170
288

55
2,716

21 .8o/o

34.3o/o

15.10/o

5.5o/o

9.3o/o

1 .8o/o

87,5o/o

0.6%
6.8o/o

2.1o/o

1.2o/o

2.Oo/o

12.50h

100.0%

$1,481,252
$2,359,982
$1,036,230

$376,899
$638,01 0

$121 ,500
$6,013,874

$41,392
$451 ,017
$1 44,833

$83,532
$136,728
$857,500

$6,871,374

$4,297
$4,s18
$4,596
$7,885
$9,922
$7,1 05

$3,631
$4,361

$3,409
$3,409
$3,232

per unit

$1,306
$81 I
$s09
$421
$399
$3s4

per sq. ft.

$0.41
$0.33
$0.31
$0.36
$0.27

c D=C*A or B E=D/Total Demand F=Tolal Cost'E G=F/A H=F/B

uu

11.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
42.3

224.1

19
204

65
38
62

387

3,1041,45.9

Mp Emaining alloc

Source: Folsom Specilic Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 2010), MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1 I Residential acreage in this table does not reflect the reduction of the estimated acreage of residential subdivisions which have processed final maps.

[2] Residential: acrefeeudwelling unit/year; nonresidential: acreleevaqelyeat
[3] See Table K-7.

Prepared by EPS 7/16n020

Page 587

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



4. SPIF-P+RKLAND EqueuznrloN Ftt CoUPaNENT

Purpose
As indicated in the Specific Plan document, the entire FPASP area was identified as providing

125.1 acres of land to be dedicated as neighborhood and community parkland; however, the

required park acreage has increased based on the increase in residential units in the SPAs

through June 30, 2016. The required parkland included in this Nexus Study update is

140.3 acres.

As identified in the Specific Plan document the FPASP is to include several neighborhood and

local park sites and these 2 community park sites: Community Park West and Community Park

East. As designed, except for the Owner Subarea that contains the Community Park West or
Alternate Park West Site, the amount of parkland dedication in each other Owner Subarea is less

than that owner's proportionate share of total dedicated parkland, using an approach to

determining parkland requirements that is similar to that set forth in the City's Quimby
Ordinance, Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) section L6.32.04O'

The City typically uses the process outlined in FMC section 16.32.040 to determine a project's

parkland requirement; however, in the FPASP, the City will not collect fees pursuant to FMC

section 16.32.040 as the owners are required to dedicate parkland. Rather, the City imposes a

SPIF-Parkland Equalization Fee (or Parkland Equalization Fee). The sole purpose of the

Parkland Equalization Fee is to provide a mechanism to reimburse owners who have over-

dedicated land in the FPASP relative to their proportionate share of the FPASP Parkland

Requirement. The Parkland Equalization Fee is in place of the City's FMC section 16.32.040

Quimby ordinance requirements and is designed to provide a mechanism for an under-dedicating

owner to pay the over-dedicating owner for its share of the FPASP parkland dedications in excess

of the under-dedicating owner's actual parkland dedications. For purposes of the Parkland

Equalization Fee, an under-dedicating land owner is a property owner who, in his or her Owner

Subarea, is dedicating less parkland than his or her proportionate share. An over-dedicating

land owner is a property owner who, in his or her Owner Subarea, is dedicating more parkland

than his or her proportionate share. The method to determine each owner's proportionate share

of FPASP parkland is described in this chapter.

The City and property owners have agreed in the Amended and Restated Development

Agreement (ARDA) (Section 3.8.5) that the number of parkland acres will not change with a

reduction in the number of units that might be entitled in the FPASP, nor will offers to dedicate

additional parkland be credited against an owner's FPASP Parkland Requirement. The property

owner of the Community Park West or Alternate Park West Site, as applicable, that is dedicated

to the City in the FPASP will dedicate land in excess of its FPASP Parkland Requirement, as

defined herein, and the remaining owners in the FPASP will under-dedicate. Parkland

Equalization Fee revenues collected by the City would be paid to the owner of the Community

Park West or Alternate Park West Site once the owner of the applicable Community Park West

Site has given to the City an Irrevocable Offer of Dedication for such Community Park Site.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 56 zt*dhF4sqr irooov. xD tu sF tn@ndtuv,|e-2o sF w.v.4\1.20n etF x20 m o7't6 2@ et

Page 588

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Parkland Definition, Requirement' and Determination
Parkland Acreage Definition

Measurements and calculation of parkland acreage shall be based on net acres (rounded to the

nearest 1/1OOth of an acre)8. Net acreage will be measured by the physical acreage of the parcel

excluding all areas associated with major backbone roadways and other backbone public facilities
(e.g., water storage tanks and sewer lift stations) and excluding acreage associated in any

internal subdivision roads. For purposes of this fee component, net acreage shall equal the area

measured from the property line where a park abuts a private property parcel and measured

from the back of the curb where a street is adjacent to a park.

FPASP Parkland Requirement

The City Parks and Recreation Director or his or her designee shall determine the amount of
parkland required in an Owner Subarea during the planning process, through which small lot

tentative maps would be considered by the City. For purposes of determining required parkland,

the Parks and Recreation Director shall use the FPASP Parkland Requirement factors in

Table 28, which are based on the total dedicated parkland in the FPASP. In addition, Table 28
provides the estimated parkland allocation cost per unit, based on the proposed FY 2020-202I
parkland valuation of $4L8,667 per acre (land valuation methodology described further below).

These factors vary slightly from the factors used in the City's existing Quimby Fee In-lieu of Land

Dedication Ordinance, FMC section 76.32.040, because the total required parkland in the Specific

Plan document exceeded the amount of parkland that would have been required if the City's

standard ratios had applied. The additional potential parkland acreage primarily is associated

with Community Parks.

Table 29 shows the FPASP Parkland Requirement for each Owner Subarea based on the FPASP

land uses approved as of June 30,2OL6. As shown in Map 1 (in Chapter 1), the Owner

Subareas are defined as each area wherein a property owner and the City entered into a Tier 2
Development Agreement and such area was designated on Exhibit 4.3 of that respective

Development Agreement. Although there are 3 properties for which a Tier 2 Development

Agreement was not executed, these areas are still designated as an Owner Subarea for purposes

of this chapter.

Computing the FPASP Parkland Requirement with the Specific Plan document parkland acreage

and FPASP land uses should make the process of handling rezones easier to accommodate. For

example, in the event of downzones, neither the City nor property owners shall change the total
amount of parkland required in the entire Specific Plan document. However, any project that
receives a rezone approval for a less dense project before the Nexus Study Update would have a

lower FPASP Parkland Requirement as compared to before the rezone. To ensure the orooerty

owner who ultimately will dedicate the Communitv Park West Site (or Alternate Park West Site'l

e the 2015 Nexus Study and the 2018 Nexus Study Update stipulated the calculated required acreage

for parkland and public facility land dedication be rounded to the nearest 1/1Oth of an acre. However,

the City, property owners, and Administrator recognize this rounding may create inaccuracies in

required or dedicated acreage, Therefore, all parties have agreed to round the required or dedicated

parkland and public facility land acreage to the nearest 1/100th of an acre.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 57 zlsd@F,gqr.ro@udn tu etF td@ildtuvote-e flF w2w4va2o7e stF

Page 589

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table 28
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Spocific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPlFl 2020 Update
SPIF Parkland Equalization Allocation (2020$)

DRAFT

Parkland Equalization Allocation

Land Uses fll Allocation Basis Parkland Allocation

Land Use
Developable

Acres
Unils/
Sq. Ft.

Persons per
Household

Persons
Served

Distribution
of Persons

Served

Parkland
Requirement

Assigned Acres Factor Cost per Unit

Fomuh

Residential
Singl+Family (SF)

SingleFamily High Density (SFHD) [1]
Multifamily Low Density (MLD) [1]
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)

Mixed Use (MU) - Residential

Total 1,897.7 11,337

B c D=C'B E=D/Total EDUS F=Total Acres'E H=F/B H'CostlAcre

467.6
822.O

278.9
47.8
64.3
17.1

units

1,535
4,567
2,395

896
1,601

343

2.92
2.92
1.94
1.94
1.94
1.94

4,482
1 3,336
4,646
1,738
3,106

665

22.5
66.9
23.3

8.7
15.6

3.3

$6,129
$6,1 29

$4,072
$4,072
$4,072
$4,072

16.0%o

47.7o/o

16.6%
6.2%

11.1o/o

2.4o/"

27,974 100.0%

per unit

0.0146
0.0'146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097q

6

trO.3 $418,667 por acre

pa*land alloc

Source: MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Reflec{s the land uses as of June 30. 20'16.

[2] ForpurposesofcalculatingthesPlFParklandEqualizationFee, ll4MLDdwellingunilsinRussell RancharecalculatedasSFHD; therefore, ll4dwellingunitswere
added to SFHD and consequently, 1 14 dwelling units were reduced from MLD in this table.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2.020

Page 590

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 29
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
SPIF Parkland Obligation and Dedication Summary by Owner Subarea

Item

Acres

Parkland
Required

ActualParkland
Proposed

(Zoned Park)
Surplus/
Deficit

Property Owner Requirements
Aeroject Rocketdyne
Arcadian Heights
Carpenter East
Eagle Commercial & Office
Easton Valley Holdings
Elliott Homes
Folsom Heights
Folsom Real Estate South
Gragg Ranch
Hillsborough North
J&Z
Mangini Ranch
Oak Avenue Holding
Prairie City Commercial
Russell Ranch [1]
West Hillsborough
West Prairie Estates
West Scott Road
Subtotal Property Owner Requirements

Unallocated SF Dwelling Units [21

Total

4.03
0.61
7.66
9.78

16.56
1.19
7.15

30.38
6.19
5.87
1.57

14.84
9.01
0.01

13.22
3.09
4.95
3.61

139.74

0.51

'|.40.25

50.62
0.00
5.73
8.80
3.22
0.00
0.00

36.72
5.46
2.26
0.00

11.88
10.29
0.00
5.25
0.00
0.00
0.00

140.25

0.00

140.25

46.60
(0.61)
(1.e3)
(0.e8)

(13.34)
(1.1e)
(7.15)
6.34

(0.73)
(3.61)
(1.57)
(2.e6)
1.27

(0.01)
(7.s7)
(3.0e)
(4.e5)
(3.61)
0.51

(0.51)

(0.00)

park dedication

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

l1l 114 MLD units in Russell Ranch are treated as single-family residential, per City of Folsom.

t2l SF dwelling units by property owner totals 1,500 units. There are SF 35 dwelling units that are not

allocated to any specific parcel, which equals to approximately 0.5 acres of parkland

required for the SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee.

Prepared by EPS 7/162020 59

Page 591

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

receives full compensation for the over-dedication of parkland. the FPASP Parkland Requirement

factors and the FPASP Parkland Requirement for each Owner Subarea will be recomouted when

the Nexus Study is updated after June 30. 2016.

Thereafter, similar to the t'Target Revenue" concept for the SPlF-Infrastructure Component, for

any rezones that are approved after June 30,2016, the FPASP Parkland Requirement for each

Owner Subarea shall be considered fixed regardless of any such future rezones. See the section

below entitled "Parkland Equalization Fee Acreage Requirement and Target Revenues" for a more

detailed description of this concept.

Determination of FPASP Parkland at Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map for
Single-Family Development and at Design Review for Multifamily Development

Upon small lot tentative subdivision map approval for single-family development, such tentative
map shall include in the conditions of approval the assignment of the FPASP Parkland

Requirement for the Owner Subarea in which such tentative map is included, using the methods

described above. If the small lot tentative subdivision map includes only a portion of the area in

an Owner Subarea, the Parks and Recreation Director and applicant shall identify the pro rata

share of the FPASP Parkland Requirement for that small lot tentative subdivision map as a

proportion of the entire Owner Subarea. Determination of the FPASP Parkland Requirement for

multifamily development shall be completed during design review for a multifamily project.

Determination of Parkland Equalization Fee Credit-Parkland Dedicated to the City

At the same time the FPASP Parkland Requirement is determined, the Parks and Recreation

Director also shall identify the amount of parkland (expressed in net acres rounded to the

nearest 1/1OOth of an acre as defined above) in the small lottentative subdivision map or in the

multifamily project, if applicable, that will be dedicated to the City. Acreage used to determine

Parkland Equalization Fee credits shall be net acres, which are equivalent to the acreage terms

used in the Specific Plan document.

If the small lot tentative subdivision map includes only a portion of the area in an Owner

Subarea, the Parks and Recreation Director and applicant shall identifo the amount of Parkland

Equalization Fee credit (expressed in parkland acreage) associated with that small lot tentative
subdivision map, based on the amount of parkland identified in that small lot tentative
subdivision map. As an example, assume there were 20 acres of parks in an Owner Subarea

where the parkland obligation for the Owner Subarea was 25 acres. If the first small lot

tentative subdivision map included all 20 park acres but only one half of the developable acreage

in that Owner Subarea (correspondingly one half of the obligation), then the final small lot maps

in that first tentative subdivision map would receive 100 percent Parkland Equalization Fee

credit. In this example, additional Parkland Equalization Fee credits associated with said

20 acres of dedicated parkland would carry forward to the next small lot tentative subdivision

map in that Owner Subarea and would apply to a subset of the final small lot maps until the

credit was exhausted.

Parkland Over- or Under-Dedication in an Owner Subarea

The City will not track over- or under-dedication of parkland in an Owner Subarea if such lands

eventually are owned by different property owners (e.9., merchant builders). Any over- or

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 60

Page 592

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

under-dedication of parkland between final small lot subdivision maps in an Owner Subarea shall

be handled through private agreements separate from this Parkland Equalization Fee Program.

Parkland Equalization Fee Credit for Private Recreation Facilities

FMC section t6.32.040 enables the City Council to consider and allow for parkland credits where
private recreation facilities are provided. While not anticipated at this time, the City wishes to

maintain the flexibility to provide Parkland Equalization Fee credits under certain circumstances.

If credit for private facilities is permitted, such credit may be used to offset only the amount of
parkland that owner was going to dedicate in his or her own Owner Subarea. In other words,

Parkland Equalization Fee credits are not expected to offset a property owner's payment of the
Parkland Equalization Fee that was being collected for the Community Park West or the Alternate

Park West Site (i.e., that portion of his or her requirement that is being satisfied through fee

payment rather than through on-site dedication).

Parkland Equalization Fee Calculation and Payment

The Parkland Equalization Fee applies only to residential land uses in the FPASP and shall not

apply to nonresidential uses. In cases of a vertical mixed-use project, the Parkland Equalization

Fee will apply only to the portion of the project the City determines to be residential.

For single-family development, the Parkland Equalization Fee shall be due before recordation of
each final small lot map, subject to available Parkland Equalization Fee credits. The entirety of

the Parkland Equalization Fee due for final map shall be a condition of such map. Any property

owner who has dedicated FPASP parkland to the City may use Parkland Equalization Fee credits,

on a final small lot map by final small lot map basis, until such Parkland Equalization Fee credits

are exhausted. Payment of the Parkland Equalization Fee will begin with the first final small lot

map for which Parkland Equalization Fee credits are not available or will not provide credits for

all lots in the final small lot map. The Parkland Equalization Fee shall only be owed for those

units included in each final small lot map and shall not be paid in advance for any units included

in a future final small lot map. For multifamily development the Parkland Equalization Fee shall

be payable at issuance of the first building permit for a building on a multifamily parcel.

For any given final small lot map for single-family residential development or design review for
multifamily development, the Parkland Equalization Fee shall be calculated using the following

steps:

1. Identify and verify the FPASP Parkland Requirement for the final small lot map (using

calculations originally performed for the small lot tentative subdivision map in which the final

small lot map is located) or multifamily development project in design review.

2. Subtract from the net acreage determined in Step 1 any Parkland Equalization Fee credits (in

net acres) applicable for use in that Owner Subarea'

3. If the result of the acreage calculations of Step 1 minus Step 2 is greater than zero, multiply
the resulting acreage by the weighted average parkland valuation for the current calendar
year, as determined below.

4. The amount calculated in Step 3 shall be payable before recordation of the final small lot map

for single-family development and shall be payable at issuance of the first building permit for

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 61 zltu\h@lsqi.r0olrdon tu eF lil@ndbvole-n sF l@l@\t.ro7e stF M N o2'1e2020.tu

Page 593

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

development on a multifamily parcel. Although the first building permit on a multifamily
parcel may not represent use of the entire parcel, full payment for that multifamily parcel's

obligation will be due at issuance of the first building permit on such parcel.

5. Parkland Equalization Fees shall be payable to the City. The City shall use payments for the
parkland over-dedication from the owner of the Community Park West or Alternate Park West

Site.

Please see Table 3O for an example calculation for a hypothetical 600-lot small lot tentative
subdivision map and subsequent first final small lot map of 150 units.

Valuation of Parkland
The value of parkland will be determined by an appraisal completed by a certified appraiser
chosen by the City. As described below, the parkland valuation will use a 3-year rolling average
value, which will help to mitigate for the potential to have significant land value variations
resulting from year-to-year changes in the real estate market. The appraisal shall be completed

to determine the weighted average value per net acre of all vacant residential land in the FPASP,

assuming the property was otherwise developable as residential and had an approved final small

lot subdivision map for the land use called out in the existing Specific Plan document. The

weighted average value will take account of varying vacant residential land use densities and

shall not include or be based on the value of any nonresidential development. The appraised

value would take into consideration all required adjustments for applicable CFD and Assessment

District bond obligations, as well as development impact fees and other development cost
burdens.

As mentioned in the 2018 Nexus Study Update, the initial appraisal shall be completed in the
year in which the first final small lot map is anticipated to be recorded in the FPASP, which

occurred in 2018. The cost of the initial appraisal and anticipated annual Parkland Equalization

Fee administration for the year in which the first final small lot map is recorded shall be

advanced by one or more property owners. Any such advanced costs would be creditable
against the SPIF-Administrative Fee Component.

Thereafter, the appraisal may be updated or a new appraisal may be prepared, as deemed

appropriate by the City, to arrive at the parkland valuation for that given calendar year. The

resulting weighted average unit value, expressed per net acre, for that calendar year, then,
would be averaged with the estimates from the prior 2 years to generate a 3-year average land

value. For final small lot maps recorded within 1 to 2 years of recordation of the first final small

lot map in the FPASP, the parkland valuation will be based on an average of the available land

valuation data. In other words, if an appraisal has been completed for 2 consecutive years at
the time a final small lot map is recorded, the valuation will be based on the average of those
2 years. If data for only 1 year is available, that appraisal value will be the basis for the
parkland valuation. As of this 2020 Nexus Study Update, there have been 3 annual appraisals,

and Table 31 shows the current proposed parkland valuation using this rolling average concept.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 62

Page 594

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 30
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Equalization Fee Example

Itom

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Fomula

Tentative Map A$umptions
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Total

A

200
400
600

C=A'B D c-D

0.01464
0.01464

2.9
5.9
8.8

0.0
0.0
3.1

0.0
0.0
5.7

o
Final Small Lot Map No. 1 Assumptions

Single-Family (SF) [1]
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Total

150
0

150

0.01464
0.0',l464

2.2
0.0
2.2

2.2
0.0
2.2

0.0
0.0

(0,0)

equalization example

Source: EPS.

[1] Final Small Small Lot Map No. 'l uses Parkland Equalization fee credit to satisfy its obligation for Quimby parkland

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2020

Page 595

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 3t
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Valuation

Item
Assessed

Value
Valuation

Used Comment

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

$436,000

$416,000

$404,000

$436,000

$426,000

$418,667

Year 1 value

Rolling average years 1 and 2

Rolling average years 1 through 3

pa*lancl valuation

Source: lntegra Realty Resources; EPS.
os

PrcparcdWEPS 7/16/2020

Page 596

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Any property owner in the FPASP requesting review and adjustment of the Parkland Equalization

Fee, other than a request to the City to perform the annual adjustment as provided above, shall

be responsible for the costs, including but not limited to appraisal costs by a certified appraiser

chosen by the City and staff time associated with review and adjustment of such fee, and such

costs shall be paid to the City before commencement of the work.

Parkland Equalization Fee Acreage Requirement and
Target Revenue

The Parkland Equalization Fee acreage requirement and target revenue provisions described

below are specific to the Parkland Equalization Fee calculation and payment and may differ from

similar provisions used to apply to the SPIF - Infrastructure Fee obligations'

As described in this chapter, the Parkland Equalization Fee calculations are based on the land use

capacity from the approved Specific Plan document, including approved SPAs through June 30,

2016. Accordingly, because the Parkland Equalization Fee calculations are based on the updated

land use designations and updated FPASP parkland acreages, if such designations change in the

future, the Parkland Equalization Fee should be updated to reflect such changes after June 30,

20 16.

The City and property owners anticipate several SPAs will be proposed for the City's

consideration. As such, each ARDA includes Section 2.2.3.6., which identifies the process by

which this Nexus Study will be updated again to include all SPAs approved by the City through

June 30, 2016. This Nexus Study Update constitutes that update. Furthermore, because the

Owner Subarea that includes the Community Park West (or Alternate Park West) Site will be

over-dedicating its proportionate share of parkland, the acreage requirement and target revenue

provisions described herein shall not apply to development of the Owner Subarea that includes

the Community Park West or Alternate Park West Site that ultimately is dedicated to the City for
parkland.

The acreage requirement and target revenue concepts are being included to avoid potential

shortfalls in Parkland Equalization Fees that will be used for the over-dedication of parkland

related to the Community Park West (or Alternate Park West) Site. Without the acreage

requirement and target revenue concept, potential shortfalls could be caused by underutilization

of a development parcel relative to the original planned development capacity for that parcel.

Table 29 identifies the difference in parkland acreage that will be dedicated as compared to the

required parkland dedication in each Owner Subarea. The difference, or under-dedication of
parkland for all Owner Subareas, excluding the Owner Subarea that includes the Community
Park West or Alternate Park West Site, shall be the acreage requirement from which the Parkland

Equalization Fee shall be calculated. The Parkland Equalization Fee is updated to account for all

SPAs approved by the City through June 30, 2016, and the amounts shown in Table 29 will

establish the minimum acreage for which payments will be calculated, regardless of future
rezones and land use changes that might reduce dwelling units'

Any development project (with dwelling units) that exceeds the allocated land uses for a given

parcel shall pay the applicable Parkland Equalization Fee determined by comparing the project's

demand for parkland to its parkland dedication (described above). Unlessthe increased demand

is offset by an increased parkland dedication (up to but not affecting the original Parkland

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 65 zl*d&@\sqrrm0u.rn tu sf tntu^Mwle-2o silF @.\@\uzon elf n2o N or-16-2M.tu

Page 597

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Equalization Fee obligation), such circumstances may yield more Parkland Equalization Fee

revenue than originally anticipated. Unless that extra fee revenue is used for over-dedication
related to the Community Park West (or Alternate Park West) Site, or after the Community Park

West (or Alternate Park West) Site has been fully paid for, any potential extra fee revenue may

be used to augment park improvements.

Finally, the Specific Plan document allows for density transfers between residentially zoned
properties in the FPASP. In the event of a density transfer, the SPIF Program Nexus Study
permits the Parkland Equalization Fee for the map that contained the transferred units to remain

as it was before the transfer or it may be recalculated for the transferred units and all other units

in the final small lot map subject to the density transfer (i.e., recipient parcel). Any Parkland

Equalization Fee related to a transfer shall not be payable on transfer but rather would be

payable when otherwise applicable by development of the property receiving the density
transfer.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 56 .wd@F.\s41.2000\1.20n tu flF In@turdwte-2o sF w.\@\ta2ore stF

Page 598

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



a

a

5. SPIF-P:JBLI: Fncturtrs Utuo Equnuzenotu Frt
CoupotuENT

Purpose
As indicated in the Specific Plan document, the entire FPASP area is identified as providing

24.0 acres of public facilities land to be dedicated for various public facilities. Specifically, the

Specific Plan document identified public facilities land forthe following public facilities:

Pota ble/Recycled Water.
Sewer Lift Stations.
Transit Facilities (Bus Rapid Transit Land Right-of-Way).
Library and Municipal Services.
Police Substation.
Fire Stations.

Similar to the concept of the Parkland Equalization Fee, the SPIF includes a SPIF-Public Facilities

Land Equalization Fee component (or Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee) as the mechanism

to equalize payments among owners in the FPASP for their proportionate share of the FPASP

Public Facilities Land Requirement. The Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee is designed to
provide a mechanism for an under-dedicating owner to pay the over-dedicating owner for its
share of the FPASP public facilities land dedications in excess of the under-dedicating owner's
actual public facilities land dedications.

The City also has indicated that the number of public facilities land acres will not change with a

reduction in the number of units that might be entitled in the Specific Plan document, nor will
offers to dedicate additional public facilities land be credited against an owner's FPASP Public

Facilities Land Requirement. The purpose of the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee

component is to ensure each developer pays the difference between his or her proportionate

obligation to the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement and the amount of public facilities land

dedicated in that Owner's Subarea. Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee revenues collected by

the City would be paid to any owner who dedicated more than his or her proportionate share of
the FPASP public facilities land, once the owner of the applicable public facilities land has given to

the City an Irrevocable Offer of Dedication for such public facilities land in excess of his or her
proportionate share of such public facilities land.

Public Facilities Land Definition, Requirement' and
Determination
Public Facilities Land Acreage Definition

Measurements and calculation of public facilities land acreage shall be based on net acres

(rounded to the nearest 1/1OOth of an acre).e Net acreage will be measured by the physical

e Inio

a

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 67 z:\tut.l4@\sdratu0\tamA M

Page 599

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

acreage of the parcel excluding all areas associated with major backbone roadways and other
backbone infrastructure and public facilities (e.9., parks and open space) and excluding acreage

associated in any internal subdivision roads. For purposes of this fee component, net acreage

shall equal the area measured from the property line where a public facility abuts a private

property parcel and measured from the back of the curb where a street is adjacent to a public

facility.

FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement

The City Public Works and Community Development Director or his or her designee shall

determine the amount of public facilities land required in an Owner Subarea during the planning

process, through which small lot tentative maps would be considered by the City. This Nexus

Study Update distinguishes the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement factors based on the

type of public facilities that require land dedications in the FPASP. Similarly to the SPIF-
Infrastructure Fee, Folsom Heights development shall not be required to contribute to the

dedication of water and sewer public facilities lands. Table 32 provides the public facilities land

required acres for all FPASP development, and all FPASP development except for Folsom Heights

development, which are used to calculate the Public Facilities Land Requirement factors, as

described below.

Public Facilities Land Requirement Factor - AII FPASP Development

For purposes of determining required public facilities land for all FPASP land uses, the Public

Works and Community Development Director shall use the FPASP Public Facilities Land

Requirement for facilities excluding water and sewer related infrastructure, as shown in

Table 32.

Public Facilities Land Requirement Fador - AII FPASP Development Except Folsom Heights

For purposes of determining required public facilities land for all FPASP land uses except Folsom

Heights land uses, the Public Works and Community Development Director shall use the FPASP

Public Facilities Land Requirement for water and sewer related infrastructure, as shown in

Table 33.

Summary of Public Facilities Land Requirement Factor

Table 34 summarizes the Public Facilities Land Requirement Factor for FPASP land uses. This

table combines the two Public Facilities Land Requirement Factors as mentioned above for all

land uses except Folsom Heights, and includes only the Public Facilities Land Requirement Factor

for all FPASP land uses for Folsom Heights land uses.

Table 35 shows the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement for each Owner Subarea at the

time the 2018 Nexus Study Update was prepared. As shown in Map 1 (in Chapter 1), the
Owner Subareas are defined as each area wherein a property owner and the City entered into a

Tier 2 Development Agreement and such area was designated on Exhibit 4.3 of that respective

Development Agreement. Although there are 3 properties for which a Tier 2 Development
Agreement was not executed, these areas are still designated as an Owner Subarea for purposes

of this chapter.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 68 zlsd\tuF4sqr.ro00u.20n M stF lh@^abnvotg-.o w w./@\l.2on sF N2o w or1c2uo.&x

Page 600

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 32
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facility Land Required Acres

Item
Number
of Acres

Facilities

Dedications Required by All Except Folsom Heights
Potable and Recycled Water
Sewer
Subtotal Dedication Req. All Except Folsom Heights

Dedications Required by All Propefi Owners
Transit
Library & Municipal Services
Police
Fire
SubtotalDedication Req. All Propefi Ownerc

Total

7.3
0.2
7.5

10.0
2.0
1.5
3.0

16.5

24.0

pub land req

Source: MacKay & Somps.

Prepared by EPS 7/16n020
69

Page 601

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 33
Folsom Plan Arca Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfra3lructurs Foe (SPIF) 2020 Updats
Public Facilitiss Land Requircment - Facilitios Excluding Watsr and Sewol

Public Faciliti$ Land Rsquiremont:
Facilitles Excluding

Land UBes [11 Allocatlon Ba3is Facilities Land Allocation

Land U3e
Developable Units/

Ases Sq. Ft.

POpUtanon/

Employee Total Distribution of
Factor Persns Served Persons Served

Assigned per
Affes Acre per Unit

Cost per
UniUAcre

Residential
Sinsle-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)

Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonr€sidontial [4
Mixed Use (MU) - Commerdal
lndustriauofiice Park 0NO/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)

Subtotal

Total Project

A

467.6
822.O

278.9
47.8
64.3
't7.1

1,697.7

'l'1.4
'103.4

54.0
24.5
42.3

235.6

1,933.3

1,535
4,453
2,509

896
1,601

343
1'1,337

4,482
13,003
4,867
1,738
3,106

665
27,862

'125

2,256
652
214
394

3,642

pot unit

0.0015
0.0015
0.0010
0.0010
0.0010
0.0010

l=G'cosueile
pet unit

$640
$640
$425
$425
$425
$425

B c D=B'C E=uTotalPe6on6 F=TolalAcrcs'E G=FIA H=Fn

2.92
2.92
1.94
1.94
1.94
1.94

14.2o/o

41.3o/o

15.5%
5.5%
9.9%
2.1o,5

88.1Yo

0.4o/t
7.20k
2.10,10

0.7o/o

1.3o/o

't1.8%

2.35
6.8'l
2.55
0.91
1.63
0.35

14.59

0.005
0.008
0.009
0.019
0.025
0.020

!
o

sg. fr.

100,362
'I,353,845

586,970
235,224
512,443

2,798,84

o.o7
1.18
0.34
0.11
o.21
1.91

16.50

It./emp.

400
300
450
550
650

sg. D=8rc'0.5
0.006
0.011
0.006
0.005
0.005

pef acrc

$2,413
$4,785
$2,647
$1,914
$2,043

$418,667 psr acr€3't,504 100.0%

all@ pub lend

Source: MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Reflects the land uses as of June 30. 2016.

[2] Nonresidential employment adjusied by a factor of 0.5 employee equivalenl

Pepared by EPS 7/16n020

Page 602

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 34
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specilic Plan lnfra8tructurE Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Requiremsnt - Wator and Sewer Facilities ['ll

Public Faciliiies Land Requircmont:
Water.nd Sewer Facilities

Land Usos Allocation Basis Facilities Land Allocation

Developable
Acres

Units/
Sq. Fl.

Population/
Employee Total Distribution of
Faclor Persons Served Persons Served Acre per Unit

Cost per
UniUAcre

Assigned
Acres

per

Land Use

Residential

B

uils
1,401
4,180
2,386

896
1,601

343
10,807

sq. ft.

100,362
1,353,845

46',t,297
255,224
512,443

2,663,171

c D=B'C E=Mobl Pereons F=Tolal Acrea'E G=F/A

0.002
0.004
0.004
0.009
o.o'12
0.010

per aarc

0.003
0.005
0.003
0.002
0.002

0.0007
0.0007
0.0005
0.0005
0.0005
0.0005

l=G'cNf/acrc

s306
$306
$203
$203
$203
$203

per acre

$1,154
$2,289
$1,266

$91 5
$977

H=F/B

!

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonre3idential [31
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/office Park (lND/oP)
General Commsrcial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)

Subtotsl

Tot l

O.40/6

7 .5o/o

1.7%
0.7o/o

1.3o/o

'11.7%

0.03
0.57
0.13
0.05
0.10
0.88

425.2
766.9
2U.O

47.8
64.3
17.1

1,585.3

11.4
103.4

42.5
24.5
42.3

224.1

1,809.4

2.92
2.92
1.94
1.94
1.94
1.94

4,091
12,206
4,629
1,738
3,106

665
26,435

29,937

13.704
40.804
'15.5o/o

5.8%
10.4o/o

2.20h
88.3%

1.02
3.06
1 .16
0.44
0.78
o.'t7
6.62

7.50

sg. It./emp.

400
300
450
550
650

D=BEo.5
125

2,256
513
2'14
394

3,502

100.00i6 $418,867 per acr€

Source: MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Public facilities land requirement for water and sett/er facilities is allocated to all FPASP land uses except Folsom Heighls.

[2] Reflecls the land uses as of June 30. 2016.

[3] Nonresidential employment adjusted by a factor of 0.5 employee equivalent

Prepared by EPS 7/1 6f2020

Page 603

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 35
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Summary of Public Facilities Land Requirement by FPASP Area

Public Facilities Land Requirement
AIIFPASP Except Folsom

Heights
Land Use

Folsom Heights
Factor Amount Factor Amount

Assumption

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)

$418,667 per acre

per unit

0.0023
0.0023
0.0015
0.0015
0.0015
0.0015

per acrc

0.0085
0.0169
0.0093
0.0068
o.oo72

$947
$947
$629
$629
$629
$629

$3,567
$7,073
$3,913
$2,829
$3,021

per unit

0.0015
0.0015
0.0010
0.0010
0.0010
0.0010

per acrc

0.0058
0.0114
0.0063
0.0046
0.0049

$640
$640
$425
$425
$425
$425

$2,413
$4,785
$2,647
$1,914
$2,043

pub fac summ

Source: MacKay & Somps, EPS

Prepared by EPS 7/16n020
72

Page 604

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Computing the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement with the Specific Plan document public

facilities land acreage and FPASP land uses should make the process of handling rezones easier

to accommodate. For example, in the event of downzones, the City may not change the total

amount of public facilities land required in the entire FPASP. However, any project that receives

a rezone approval for a less dense project before the Nexus Study Update would have a lower

FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement as compared to before the rezone.

With this Nexus Study Update, similar to the "Target Revenue" concept for the SPIF-
Infrastructure Component, for any rezones that are approved after June 30, 2OL6, the FPASP

Public Facilities Land Requirement for each Owner Subarea shall be considered fixed regardless

of any such future rezones. See the section below entitled "Public Facilities Land Equalization

Fee Acreage Requirement and Target Revenues" for a more detailed description of this concept.

Determination of FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement shall be done at Small
Lot Tentative Subdivision Map for Single-Family Development and at Design
Review for Multifamily or Nonresidential Development

Upon small lot tentative subdivision map approval, such tentative map shall include in the

conditions of approval the assignment of the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement for the

Owner Subarea in which such tentative map is included, using the methods described above.

If the small lot tentative subdivision map includes only a portion of the area in an Owner

Subarea, the Public Works and Community Development Director and applicant shall identify the

pro rata share of the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement for that small lot tentative

subdivision map as a proportion of the entire Owner Subarea. Determination of the FPASP Public

Facilities Land Requirement for multifamily development shall be completed during design review

for a multifamily or nonresidential project.

Determination of Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Credit-Public Facilities
Land Dedicated to the City

At the same time the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement is determined, the Public Works

and Community Development Director also shall identify the amount of public facilities land

(expressed in net acres as defined above) in the small lot tentative subdivision map that will be

dedicated to the City. Acreage used to determine Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee credits

shall be net acres, which are equivalent to the acreage terms used in the Specific Plan document'

If the small lot tentative subdivision map includes only a portion of the area in an Owner

Subarea, the Public Works and Community Development Director and applicant shall identify the

amount of Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee credit (expressed in public facilities land

acreage) associated with that small lot tentative subdivision map, based on the amount of public

facilities land identified in that small lot tentative subdivision map. As an example, if there were

2 acres of public facilities land in an Owner Subarea and the first small lot tentative subdivision

map included these 2 public acres but only one half of the developable acreage in that Owner

Subarea, and if the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirement allocable to such developable half

of the Owner Subarea was fewer than 2 acres, then all future final small lot maps in that first
tentative subdivision map would receive 100 percent Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee

credit. In this example, additional Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee credits associated with

said 2 acres of dedicated public facilities land would carry forward to the next small lot tentative

subdivision map in that Owner Subarea.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 73 zisdhF.rsorft0oufrB tu sF Intuildbwte'21 vtF w.wa\ta2ore 
'PIF 

tud N 0716'No tu

Page 605

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Public Facilities Land Over- or Under-Dedication in an Owner Subarea

The City will not track over- or under-dedication of public facilities land in an Owner Subarea if
such lands eventually are owned by different property owners (e.9., merchant builders). Any

over- or under-dedication of public facilities land between final small lot subdivision maps in an

Owner Subarea shall be handled through private agreements separate from this Public Facilities

Land Equalization Fee Program.

Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Calculation
and Payment
The Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee shall be due before recordation of each final small lot

map, subject to available Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee credits. Any property owner who

has dedicated FPASP public facilities land to the City may use Public Facilities Land Equalization

Fee credits, on a final small lot map by final small lot map basis, until such Public Facilities Land

Equalization Fee credits are exhausted. Payment of the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee

will begin with the first final small lot map for which Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee credits

are not available or will not provide credits for all lots in the final small lot map. The Public

Facilities Land Equalization Fee shall be owed only for those units included in each final small lot

map and shall not be paid in advance for any units included in a future final small lot map. For

multifamily or nonresidential development, the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee shall be

payable at issuance of the first building permit for a building on a multifamily or nonresidential
parcel respectively. As an example, a 1O-acre nonresidential parcel may have a first building

permit for a building that will occupy only 4 acres of the entire 10-acre parcel. In this

circumstance, at issuance of that first building permit, the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee

for the entire lO-acre nonresidential parcel shall be payable.

For any given final small lot map for single-family residential development or design review for

multifamily or nonresidential development, the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee shall be

calculated using the following steps:

1. Identify and verify the FPASP Public Facilities Land Requirementforthe final small lot map

(using calculations originally performed for the small lot tentative subdivision map in which

the final small lot map is located) or multifamily or nonresidential development project in

design review.

2. Subtract from the net acreage determined in Step 1 any Public Facilities Land Equalization

Fee credits (in net acres) applicable for use in that Owner Subarea'

3. If the result of the acreage calculations of Step 1 minus Step 2 is greater than zero, multiply
the resulting acreage by the weighted average public facilities land valuation for the current

calendar year, as determined below.

4. The amount calculated in Step 3 shall be payable before recordation of the final small lot map

for single-family development and shall be payable at issuance of the first building permit for

development on a multifamily or nonresidential parcel. Although the first building permit on

a multifamily or nonresidential parcel may not represent use of the entire parcel, full
payment for that multifamily or nonresidential parcel's obligation will be due at issuance of
the first building permit on such parcel.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 74 z:Vtudh@W4ta2ooo\1.2on M sF td@dd6Uote'h sF t/,#W4\tlNN SPIF M m oLl6M &

Page 606

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

5. Public Facilities Land Equalization Fees shall be payable to the City. The City shall use

payments for the acquisition of public facilities land over-dedication by certain FPASP owners

Valuation of Public Facilities Land

The valuation methodology described in Chapter 4 for parkland also will be used to determine

the valuation of FPASP public facilities land. The appraisal shall be completed to determine the

weighted average value per net acre of all vacant residential land in the FPASP, assuming the
property was otherwise developable as residential and had an approved final small lot

subdivision map. The weighted average value will take account of varying vacant residential

land use densities and shall not include or be based on the value of any nonresidential

development. The appraised value would take into consideration all required adjustments for

applicable CFD and Assessment District bond obligations, as well as development impact fees

and other development cost burdens.

The initial appraisal shall be completed in the year in which the first final small lot map is

anticipated to be recorded in the FPASP. The cost of the initial appraisal and anticipated annual

Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee administration for the year in which the first final small lot

map is recorded shall be advanced by one or more property owners. Any such advanced costs

would be creditable against the SPIF-Administrative Fee component'

Thereafter, the appraisal may be updated or a new appraisal may be prepared, as deemed

appropriate by the City, to arrive at the Public Facilities land valuation for that given calendar
year. The resulting weighted average unit value, expressed per net acre, for that calendar year,

then, would be averaged with the estimates from the prior 2 years to generate a 3-year average

land value. For final small lot maps recorded within 1 to 2 years of recordation of the first final

small lot map in the FPASP, the public facilities land valuation will be based on an average of the

available land valuation data. In other words, if an appraisal has been completed for
2 consecutive years at the time a final small lot map is recorded, the valuation will be based on

the average of those 2 years. If data for only 1 year is available, that appraisal value will be the

basis for the public facilities land valuation. Any property owner in the FPASP requesting review

and adjustment of the Public Facility Land Equalization Fee, other than a request to the City to
perform the annual adjustment as provided above, shall be responsible for the costs, including

but not limited to appraisal costs by a certified appraiser chosen by the City and staff time

associated with review and adjustment of such fee, and such costs shall be paid to the City

before commencement of the work.

Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Acreage
Requirement and Target Revenue

The Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee acreage requirement and target revenue provisions

described below are specific to the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee calculation and

payment and may differ from similar provisions used to apply to the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee

obligations.

As described in this chapter, the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee calculations are based on

the land use capacity from the approved Specific Plan document, including SPAs approved

through lune 30, 2016.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 75 zrtuhF \sqrr2oooUiron M etF In@Mbwtno silF W.W\142on etF M Ro ora6'M et

Page 607

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

The acreage requirement and target revenue concepts are being included to avoid potential

shortfalls in the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee that could be caused by underutilization of
a development parcel relative to the original planned development capacity for such parcel.

Table 36 identifies the difference in public facilities land acreage that will be dedicated as

compared to the required public facilities land dedication in each Owner Subarea based on land

uses as of lune 30, 2016. The difference, or under-dedication of public facilities land for all

Owner Subareas, shall be the acreage requirement from which the Public Facilities Land

Equalization Fee shall be calculated. This Nexus Study Update establishes the minimum acreage

amounts shown in Table 36 for which payments will be calculated, regardless of future rezones

and land use changes that might reduce dwelling units.

Any development project (with dwelling units) that exceeds the allocated land uses for a given

parcel shall pay the applicable Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee determined by comparing

the project's demand for public facilities land to its public facilities land dedication (described

above). Unless the increased demand is offset by an increased public facilities land dedication
(up to but not affecting the original Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee obligation), such

circumstances may yield more Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee revenue than originally

anticipated. Any potential extra fee revenue may be used to augment public facility
improvements.

Finally, the Specific Plan document allows for density transfers between residentially zoned

properties in the FPASP. In the event of a density transfer, the SPIF Program Nexus Study will

permit the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee for the map that contained the transferred units

to remain as it was before the transfer or it may be recalculated for the transferred units and all

other units in the final small lot map subject to the density transfer (i.e., recipient parcel). Any

Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee related to a transfer shall not be payable on transfer but

rather would be payable when otherwise applicable by development of the property receiving the

density transfer,

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 76 z{sd|)l@'\sqf d00v40n tu stF t@tutuWte'N sIF We\N4\t en sF M RD 071e&il e

Page 608

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table 36
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication Summary by Owner Subarea

Item
Required

Dedication

Proposed
Public Facility

Land Acres Difference

Property Owner Group
Aerojet Rocketdyne
Arcadian Heights
Carpenter East
Eagle Commercial
Eagle Office
Easton Valley Holdings
Elliott Homes
Folsom Heights
Folsom Real Estate South
Gragg Ranch
Hillsborough North
J&Z
ManginiRanch
Oak Avenue Holding
Prairie City Commercial
RussellRanch
West Hillsborough
West Prairie Estates
West Scott Road
Subtotal Property Owner Requirements

Unallocated SF Dwelling Units [11

Total

0.71
0.09
1.18
2.63
0.62
2.64
0.18
0.82
4.79
0.96
0.91
0.24
2.29
1.39
0.71
1.96
0.48
0.76
0.56

23.92

0.08

24.00

0.00
0.60
4.20
2.50
0.40
4.40
0.30
1.50
1.70
3.40
1.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.50
1.60
0.00
1.40
0.00

24.00

0.00

24.00

0.71
(0.51)
(3.02)
0.13
0.22

(1.76)
(0.12)
(0.68)
3.09

(2.44)
(0.5e)
0.24
2.29
1.39
0.21
0.36
0.48

(0.64)
0.56

(0.08)

0.08

(0.00)

owners public

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

t1] SF dwelling units by property owner totals 1,500 units. There are 35 SF dwelling units that
are not allocated to any specific parcel. This amount reflects the Public Facilities Land

dedication required for those 35 SF units.

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020
77

Page 609

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



a

a

a

6. Nrxus Ftvotuos

Authority
This report has been prepared to establish the Fee Program in accordance with the procedural

guidelines established in A81600, which is codified in California Government Section 66000 et.

seq. This code section sets forth the procedural requirements for establishing and collecting

development impact fees. The procedures require that a "reasonable relationship or nexus must

exist between a governmental exaction and the purpose of the condition."lo Specifically, each

local agency imposing a fee must:

Identify the purpose of the fee.

Identify how the fee is to be used.

Determine how a reasonable relationship exists between the fee's use and the type of
development project on which the fee is imposed.

Determine how a reasonable relationship exists between the need for the public facility and

the type of development project on which the fee is imposed.

Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the amount of the fee and the cost of the
public facility or portion of the public facility attributable to the development on which the fee

is imposed.

Summary of Nexus Findings
The development impact fee to be collected for each land use is calculated based on the
proportionate share of the total facility use that each land use represents. With this approach,

the following findings are made regarding each Fee Program component.

Roadway Facilities

Purpose of Fee

The purpose of the SPIF is to a provide a funding mechanism to help the City maintain adequate

levels of service (LOS) on its roadway system by funding the construction of new roadways and

other transportation improvements and widening or improving existing roadway improvements

as identified in the City's traffic model and capital improvement program.

Use of Fees

The roadway component of the SPIF charged to new development will be used to fund needed

additions and improvements to roadways to accommodate future traffic volumes projected as a

result of new development. Roadway additions and improvements may include road widening

and construction, intersection improvements, and signalization improvements.

ro public Needs & Private Dollars; (July 1993), William Abbott, Marian E. Moe, and Marilee Hanson,

page 109.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 78 ziWd&&dsdr.r000UrID tu

Page 610

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Relationship between Use of Fees and TyPe of Development

Development of new residential, office, commercial, and other land uses in the FPASP will

generate additional vehicular trips and the need for roadway capacity to maintain LOS standards

contained in the City's General Plan for the arterial street and collector system. The fees will be

used to expand capacity, which will facilitate traffic flow in a manner designed to meet those

goals established in the Specific Plan document and the City's General Plan.

Relationship between Need for Facility and Type of Proied
Each new FPASP residential and nonresidential development project will add to the incremental

need for roadway capacity, and each new FPASP project will benefit from the new roadway

capacity. For new development to occur during the planning horizon of the City's current

General Plan, roadway improvements identified by the City's traffic model will be necessary to

maintain an acceptable LOS.

Relationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Portion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

The City's traffic model identified transportation improvements necessary to serve new FPASP

development. Construction of the roadway, intersection, and related improvements will serve

new development in the FPASP. The cost of these improvements to be funded by new FPASP

development are allocated to each benefiting land use using a cost allocation method that
measures the relative benefit for each land use. The costs were allocated using vehicle miles

traveled, which is an acceptable methodology to allocate traffic-related costs. The result is a

maximum justifiable fee for each unit of new residential development and for each 1,000 square

feet of new nonresidential development that reflects the relative traffic impact on the roadway

system.

Dry Utility Facilities

Purpose of Fee

The dry utilities fee component developed through this nexus study would fund dry utility

improvements necessary to serve new residential and nonresidential development in the FPASP

based on the Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD), Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) and

other utility provider's design standards for such facilities.

Use of Fees

The dry utilities component of the SPIF will be used to design and develop required

improvements or expansions to dry utility facilities to accommodate future demands from new

FPASP development.

Relationship between Use of Fees and Type of Development

Development of new residential, office, commercial, and other land uses in the FPASP will

generate demand for electrical, natural gas, telecommunications, and broadband capacity'

Additional facilities will be required for dry utility providers to provide adequate LOS standards

for new FPASP development.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 79 zjsd\tuF$qridovfr n tu 1PIF In&Mbnwle'tu sF W\@\u20n *tF

Page 611

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Relationship between Need for Facility and Type of Proiect

Each new FPASP residential and nonresidential development will add to the incremental need for
dry utility capacity, and each new project will benefit from the new capacity in proportion to their

estimated use for such facilities.

Relationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Poftion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

Construction of the dry utility facilities will serve new development in the FPASP. The cost of

these improvements to be funded by new FPASP development are allocated to each benefiting

land use using a cost allocation method (EDU) that measures the relative benefit for each land

use. The costs were allocated based on a two-step process: 1) by developable acreage for

residential and nonresidential development, and 2) further allocated to residential based on

relative persons served per unit. The result is a maximum justifiable fee for each new residential

unit or for each building square foot of new nonresidential development that reflects the relative

impact on the dry utility system.

On- and Off-Site Potable Water Facilities

Purpose of Fee

The on- and off-site potable water fee component developed through this nexus study would

fund potable water improvements necessary to serve new residential and nonresidential

development in the FPASP based on the City's design standards for such facilities.

Use of Fees

The potable water component of the SPIF will be used to design and develop required

improvements or expansions to potable water facilities to accommodate future demands from

new FPASP development.

Relationship between Use of Fees and Type of Development

Development of new residential, office, commercial, and other land uses in the FPASP will

generate additional demand for potable water capacity. Additional facilities will be required for

the City to maintain adequate LOS standards for new FPASP development.

Relationship between Need for Facility and Type of Proied
Each new FPASP residential and nonresidential development project will add to the incremental

need for potable water capacity, and each new project will benefit from the new capacity in

proportion to their estimated use for such facilities'

Retationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Portion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

Construction of the on- and off-site potable water facilities will serve new development in the

FPASP. The cost of these improvements to be funded by new FPASP development are allocated

to each benefiting land use using a cost allocation method (EDU) that measures the relative

benefit for each land use. The costs were allocated using acre feet-per-year demand on a per-

unit basis or acre feet-per-acre-per-year demand for nonresidential development. The result is a

maximum justifiable fee for each new residential unit or for each building square foot of new

nonresidential development that reflects the relative impact on the potable water system.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 80

Page 612

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Repoft July 16, 2020

Recycled Water Facilities

Purpose of Fee

The recycled water fee component developed through this nexus study would fund recycled

water improvements necessary to serve new residential and nonresidential development in the

FPASP based on the City's design standards for such facilities.

Use of Fees

The recycled water component of the SPIF will be used to design and develop required

improvements or expansions to recycled water facilities to accommodate future demands from

new FPASP development.

Relationship between Use of Fees and Type of Development

Development of new residential, office, commercial, and other land uses in the FPASP will

generate additional demand for recycled water capacity. Additional facilities will be required for

the City to maintain adequate LOS standards for new FPASP development'

Relationship between Need for Facility and Type of Proiect

Each new FPASP residential and nonresidential development project will add to the incremental

need for recycled water capacity, and each new project will benefit from the new capacity in

proportion to their estimated use for such facilities.

Relationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Poftion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

Construction of the recycled water facilities will serve new development in the FPASP. The cost

of these improvements to be funded by new FPASP development are allocated to each benefiting

land use using a cost allocation method (EDU) that measures the relative benefit for each land

use. The costs were allocated using acre feet-per-year demand on a per-unit basis or acre feet-
per-acre-per-year demand for nonresidential development. The result is a maximum justifiable

fee for each new residential unit or for each building square foot of new nonresidential

development that reflects the relative impact on the recycled water system.

Sanitary Sewer Facilities

Purpose of Fee

The sanitary sewer fee component developed through this nexus study would fund sanitary

sewer improvements necessary to serve new residential and nonresidential development in the

FPASP based on the City's design standards for such facilities'

Use of Fees

The sanitary sewer component of the SPIF will be used to design and develop required

improvements or expansions to sanitary sewer facilities to accommodate future demands from

new FPASP development.

Relationship between Use of Fees and Type of Development

Development of new residential, office, commercial, and other land uses in the FPASP will
generate additional demand for sanitary sewer capacity. Additional facilities will be required for

the City to maintain adequate LOS standards for new FPASP development.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 81 zrsdrtuF.\eqr.rm\f .2oF tu sF l6pffiawte20 sIF w.!/@v.nb stF

Page 613

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Relationship between Need for Facifity and Type of Proied

Each new FPASP residential and nonresidential development project will add to the incremental

need for sanitary sewer capacity, and each new project will benefit from the new capacity in

proportion to their estimated use for such facilities'

Retationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Portion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

Construction of the sanitary sewer facilities will serve new development in the FPASP' The cost

of these improvements to be funded by new FPASP development are allocated to each benefiting

land use using a cost allocation method (EDU) that measures the relative benefit for each land

use. The costs were allocated using factors from the Sacramento Area Sewer District (SASD)

that measure relative wastewater discharge per acre for residential and nonresidential

development. The result is a maximum justifiable fee for each new residential unit or for each

1,000 square feet of new nonresidential development that reflects the relative impact on the

sanitary sewer system.

Storm Drainage Facilities

Purpose of Fee

The storm drainage fee component developed through this nexus study would fund storm

drainage improvements necessary to serve new residential and nonresidential development in

the FPASP based on the City's design standards for such facilities'

Use of Fees

The storm drainage component of the SPIF will be used to design and develop required

improvements or expansions to storm drainage facilities to accommodate future demands from

new FPASP development.

Relationship between llse of Fees and Type of Development

Development of new residential, office, commercial, and other land uses in the FPASP will

generate additional demand for storm drainage collection and conveyance capacity. Additional

facilities will be required for the City to maintain adequate LOS standards for new FPASP

development.

Retationship between Need for Facility and Type of Proied

Each new FPASP residential and nonresidential development project will add to the incremental

need for storm drainage collection and conveyance capacity, and each new project will benefit

from the new capacity in proportion to their estimated use for such facilities.

Relationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Portion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

Construction of the storm drainage facilities will serve new development in the FPASP' The cost

of these improvements to be funded by new FPASP development are allocated to each benefiting

land use using a cost allocation method (EDU) that measures the relative benefit for each land

use. The costs were allocated using impervious surface area factors measured as storm drainage

runoff coefficients per acre for residential and nonresidential development. The result is a

maximum justifiable fee for each new residential unit or for each building square foot of new

nonresidential development that reflects the relative impact on the storm drainage system.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 82 2:\studw\94t.2aoo\112on tu sF t'@Mbhvuyn eF @t w\t.207t stF Alo M 0r1e2o&.kx

Page 614

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific PIan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Habitat Mitigation

Purpose of Fee

The habitat mitigation fee component developed through this nexus study would fund the
preservation of existing habitat and the creation of new habitat to mitigate for habitat destroyed

by the future residential and nonresidential development in the FPASP based on standards set

forth by the appropriate regulatory agencies.

Use of Fees

The habitat mitigation component of the SPIF will be used to preserve or create new habitat

destroyed by construction of new FPASP Backbone Infrastructure'

Relationship between Use of Fees and Type of Development

Development of Backbone Infrastructure in the FPASP will destroy habitat types, including

wetlands, Swainson's hawk foraging habitat, oak woodland impacts, and elderberry plants.

Preserved or created habitat will be required to mitigate for habitat destroyed by construction of
new FPASP Backbone Infrastructure.

Relationship between Need for Facility and Type of Proied
Each new FPASP residential and nonresidential development project will add to the incremental

need for all Backbone Infrastructure described in this nexus study. Habitat mitigation is

necessary for the Backbone Infrastructure to be completed.

Relationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Poftion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

Construction of Backbone Infrastructure facilities will serve new development in the FPASP. The

habitat mitigation costs to be funded by new FPASP development are allocated to each benefiting

land use using a cost allocation method (EDU) that measures the relative benefit for each land

use. The costs were allocated using developable acreage such that each developable acre pays

an equal share of costs as compared to another, regardless of the final land use. The result is a

maximum justifiable fee for each new residential unit or for each 1,000 square feet of new

nonresidential development that reflects the relative impact toward the cost of habitat

mitigation.

Neighborhood and Community Parkland

Purpose of Fee

The Parkland Equalization Fee component developed through this nexus study would pay for the

cost of land on which neighborhood and community parks would be constructed to serve new

residential and nonresidential development in the FPASP and the City's requirement for park land

dedication as set forth in the Specific Plan document.

Use of Fees

The Parkland Equalization Fee component of the SPIF will be used for the over-dedication of park

land by the owners of the Community Park West (or Alternate Park West) Site as such owners

will have delivered more park land than their proportionate share of park land obligations in the

FPASP.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 83 z:sd\tuk \sdrdooolrdoA tu etF td*tundbPore'lo sF l@lr'@\|42on sE M Ro o7-1e2020 tu

Page 615

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Relationship between Use of Fees and Type of Development

Development of new residential land uses in the FPASP will generate additional demand for
parkland and facilities. Additional parkland will be required for the City to maintain adequate

park LOS standards for new FPASP development.

Relationship between Need for Facility and Type of Proied
Each new FPASP residential development project will add to the incremental need for

neighborhood and community parks, and each new project will benefit from the new park

capacity in proportion to their estimated use for such facilities.

Relationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Poftion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

Construction of the new park facilities (on the FPASP parkland) will serve new development in

the FPASP. The cost of the land funded by new FPASP development is allocated to each

benefiting land use using a cost allocation method (EDU) that measures the relative benefit for

each land use. The costs were allocated using persons per residential household as identified in

the Specific Plan. Parkland costs were not allocated to nonresidential development. The result is

a maximum justifiable fee for each new residential unit that reflects the relative impact on FPASP

parks.

Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee

Purpose of Fee

The Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee component developed through this nexus study would

pay for the cost of land on which City public facilities (municipal services center, library, fire

station, police substation) would be constructed to serve new residential and nonresidential

development in the FPASP and the City's requirement for public land dedication as set forth in

the Specific Plan document.

Use of Fees

The Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee component of the SPIF will be used for the over-

dedication of public facilities land by certain FPASP owners relative to their proportionate share of

such land dedications as such owners will have delivered more public facilities than their
proportionate share of public facilities land obligations in the FPASP.

Retationship between llse of Fees and Type of Development

Development of new residential and nonresidential land uses in the FPASP will generate

additional demand for public facility land and facilities. Additional public facility land will be

required for the City to maintain adequate LOS standards for public facilities to serve new FPASP

development.

Retationship between Need for Facility and Type of Proiect

Each new FPASP residential development project will add to the incremental need for City public

facilities, and each new project will benefit from the new public facility capacity in proportion to

their estimated use for such facilities.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 84

Page 616

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Retationship between Amount of Fees and Cost of or Pottion of Facility Attributed to
Development on which Fee is Imposed

Construction of the new public facilities (on FPASP parkland) will serve new development in the

FPASP. The cost of the land to be funded by new FPASP development is allocated to each

benefiting land use using a cost allocation method (EDU) that measures the relative benefit for
each land use. The costs were allocated using persons per residential household and employees

per nonresidential building square feet as identified in the Specific Plan and Financing Plan. The

result is a maximum justifiable fee for each new residential unit or for each 1,000 square feet of

new nonresidential development that reflects the relative impact toward the costs of public

facility land.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 85 ziwdtuts'\e6r.e0ur2on tu ef ld@.dbwter0 w

Page 617

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



7. SPIF IUPITUTUTATION

The proposed Fee Program Update is anticipated to be adopted by the City through a resolution

to establish the updated fee amount. The fee will be effective 60 days following the City's final

action on the ordinance authorizing collection of the fee, which is anticipated to occur well before

the first final small lot map is expected to be approved in the FPASP'

As delineated in the ARDAs between the City and the FPASP Property Owners, in the event that

SpAs are filed, the City and landowners will work cooperatively and in good faith to (1) complete

the processing of SPAs and (2) to thereafter update the SPIF Program nexus study incorporating

any SPAs approved by the City through June 30, 2016.

Timing of SPIF Payment

As described below, the timing of SPIF payment will vary by Fee Program component.

SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component

The SPIF will be collected from new FPASP development at the time of final small lot map or at

building permit issuance. For single-family residential property, fees will be payable at the

issuance of a building permit, unless outstanding fee reimbursements are owed. If outstanding

fee reimbursements are owed, then SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component payment for single-

family residential development will be required before recordation of a final small lot map, up to

the lesser of the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component or the amount of the outstanding fee

reimbursement. Any remaining SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component payment will be paid upon

issuance of a building permit. If fees are due at final small lot map, fees for all units in the final

small lot map will be payable at one time. For nonresidential and multifamily property, the

SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component will be payable at the issuance of a building permit.

The amount of the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component payable for a given project may vary

based on whether the project has fee reimbursements available for conversion to fee credits and

whether any shortfall payment is required in connection therewith. Once a SPIF payment has

been received or fee credits have been applied in lieu of SPIF payment for any parcel, that parcel

will be determined to have satisfied its SPIF obligation'

SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Set-Aside Com ponent

As described in Chapter 3, the ability of a constructing owner or developer to apply credits

against the SPIF Set-Aside component will be limited to the first approximately 2,500 dwelling

units. The only way a property owner or developer would be able to use fee credits against the

SpIF Set-Aside Component was if that property owner or developer constructed eligible Phase 1

Water or Phase 1 Sewer infrastructure for which the SPIF Set-Aside component was included in

the Financing Plan. SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Set-Aside Reimbursements and Fee Credits will be

governed by the same agreement as created for non-set-aside SPIF-Infrastructure Fee

Reimbursement and Fee Credits, as described in more detail below.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc' 86 ztsdhF.g4r.ro00\It ontu eFI6@n86Wte'20 flF Wt WA\t.2dheIF m2ow07 t6'2ade'

Page 618

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

SPIF - Infrastructure Fee Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Component

The SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee is a non-reimbursable fee component that is charged to

all FPASP residential and nonresidential land uses before the issuance of a building permit. The

City will continue to charge the SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee until the City has accrued

approximately g1.124 million (2020$). Once this obligation has been met, the City will no longer

require the SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee.

SPIF - Infrastructure Fee Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Component

The SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee is a non-reimbursable fee component that is
charged to all FPASP residential and nonresidential land uses, excluding Folsom Heights and land

uses which have met the SPIF Fee Program obligation by July L5,2020. The City will charge this
new set-aside fee to the estimated FPASP land uses indicated in Table 5 before the issuance of a

building permit.

Parkland Equalization Fee Component

The Parkland Equalization Fee applies only to residential land uses in the Specific Plan area and

shall not apply to nonresidential uses. In cases of a vertical mixed-use project, the Parkland

Equalization Fee will apply only to the portion of the project the City determines to be residential.

For single family development, the Parkland Equalization Fee shall be due before recordation of

each final small lot map, subject to available Parkland Equalization Fee credits. Any property

owner who has dedicated FPASP parkland to the City may use Parkland Equalization Fee credits,

on a final small lot map by final small lot map basis, until such Parkland Equalization Fee credits

are exhausted. Payment of the Parkland Equalization Fee will begin with the first final small lot

map for which Parkland Equalization Fee credits are not available or will not provide credits for
all lots in the final small lot map. The Parkland Equalization Fee shall be owed only for those

units included in each final small lot map and shall not be paid in advance for any units included

in a future final small lot map. For multifamily development the Parkland Equalization Fee shall

be payable at issuance of the first building permit for a building on a multifamily parcel. Please

see Chapter 4 for more detail on the Parkland Equalization Fee timing.

SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component

For single family development, the SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee shall be due

before recordation of each final small lot map, subject to available SPIF-Public Facilities Land

Equalization Fee credits. Any property owner who has dedicated eligible public facilities lands to

the City may use SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee credits, on a final small lot map by

final small lot map basis, until such SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee credits are

exhausted. Payment of the SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee will begin with the first
final small lot map for which SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee credits are not available

or will not provide credits for all lots in the final small lot map. The SPIF-Public Facilities Land

Equalization Fee shall be owed only for those units included in each final small lot map and shall

not be paid in advance for any units included in a future final small lot map'

For multifamily or nonresidential development the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee shall be

payable at issuance of the first building permit for a building on a multifamily or nonresidential
parcel respectively. As an example, a lO-acre nonresidential parcel may have a first building

permit for a building that will occupy only 4 acres of the entire 10-acre parcel. In this

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. a7 zltudFF.\sqtrrooour2on tu sF In&^abnwlc-20 sIF w.t a.8\11Nte stF hn m orae2ox de

Page 619

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

circumstance, at issuance of that first building permit, the Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee

for the entire lQ-acre nonresidential parcel shall be payable. Please see Chapter 5 for more

detail on the SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee timing'

SPIF-Administration Fee Component

The SpIF-Administration Fee Component is due at the same time as the SPlF-Infrastructure

Fee Component and would not be eligible to be offset by fee credits. The only exception to this

rule is for any party who advance-funded the cost of the initial appraisal to establish the land

value for the SPIF-Park Equalization Fee and SPIF-Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee or

who advance-funded any other advanced administration costs if requested by the City to fund

administrative costs before adequate revenues had been collected in the program. Such

advanced costs would be eligible to be reimbursed, in cash or if converted to fee credits, from

the SPIF-Administration Fee component'

SPIF Reimbursements and Credits
As is typical with development impact fee programs, many of the public infrastructure facilities

are needed up front, before adequate revenue from the fee collection would be available to fund

such improvements. Consequently, private funding will be necessary to pay for Backbone

Infrastructure when needed. This private funding may be in the form of land-secured bonds,

developer equity, or another form of private funding. As was documented in the ARDAS, there

shall be no adjustment to the SPIF based on the method by which a constructing party funds or

constructs eligible project costs.

Reimbursement for Eligible Backbone Infrastructure or Public Facilities Land

Dedication

In cases where a private party (e.g., developer) has advance-funded an eligible SPIF component

(constructed Backbone Infrastructure or dedicated eligible park or public facilities land)' that

party would be defined as a "Constructing Owner" and will be due a reimbursement from the

SpIF program. As will be more specifically detailed in an Infrastructure Fee Program

Reimbursement Agreement (Fee Reimbursement Agreement), a form of which shall be approved

by the City Council, reimbursements will be provided under the following conditions:

o A Constructing Owner shall have executed a Fee Reimbursement Agreement with the City.

r Constructing Owner-installed improvements or dedicated parkland or public facility land

where such land is in excess of a Constructing Owner's obligation to such parkland or public

facility land respectively (see Chapters 4 and 5), which shall be illustrated and identified in

a Fee Reimbursement Agreement, would be eligible for reimbursement. Only funds collected

from the SPIF shall be used to reimburse a developer who installed eligible infrastructure

improvements identified in this report. Reimbursements are an obligation of the SPIF

program and not an obligation of the City General Fund or other operating funds'

r Reimbursements for SPlF-eligible improvements will be considered by SPIF component, and

the City will not mix reimbursements between the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component and

the parkland Equalization Fee Component (e.g., a Constructing Owner shall not be able to

use parkland Equalization Fee credits to offset his or her SPlF-Infrastructure Fee obligation)

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc' 88 zl*dltuFdsqr.reovrfin tu sF 16tu^dbnwte'20 sF w.\tu4va2on ilF tum N 07't6'2ane

Page 620

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



a

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Notwithstanding this provision, a Constructing Owner may convert a reimbursement owed for
public facility land over-dedication to credits against the SPIF-Infrastructure Fee.

For Backbone Infrastructure projects, all bidding and contracting for construction work shall

be done according to the applicable City standards and municipal code. Failure to comply

with these requirements may result in the applicable improvements becoming ineligible for

reimbursement through the SPIF.

The total amount of reimbursement for completed infrastructure will be based on actual costs

incurred for eligible hard costs based on a properly bid construction contract. Soft costs will be

calculated as a fixed percentage (20 percent) of hard costs. Descriptions of hard costs and soft

costs will be more specifically detailed in the Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

All hard costs will be subject to verification by the City and actual costs expended will go through

a true-up process upon completion of the infrastructure component. The true-up process, which

will be more specifically detailed in the Fee Reimbursement Agreement, will be the way the City,

the Administrator and the Constructing Entity finalize the amount of hard construction cost and

related soft costs that will be subject to reimbursement'

Figure 3 illustrates how a property owner would be able to achieve reimbursement or fee credits

against the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component for construction of eligible Backbone

Infrastructure or through dedication of eligible public facility land. Again, only those constructing

entities who construct eligible Phase 1 water or sewer improvements would be eligible for

rei m bu rsement/fee credit a ga i nst the SPI F-I nfrastructu re Fee Set-Aside Com ponent.

Any Constructing Owner who has a Public Facility Land Equalization Fee reimbursement resulting

from over-dedication of public facility land may convert such reimbursement into credits that
may be used to offset the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee. The opposite also is true in that any

property owner who is required to pay the Public Facility Land Equalization Fee also may use

SPIF-Infrastructure reimbursements converted to credits to offset such obligation.

SPIF reimbursements will be personal to the party granted SPIF reimbursements, and such fee

reimbursements do not run with the land and are not designated to any particular "phase" of
FPASP development. However, SPIF reimbursements converted to credits may only be used

within the designated Owner Subarea to which they belong. Subject to the conditions set forth

in the SPIF Ordinance and in the Fee Reimbursement Agreement (once executed between the

City and a Constructing Owner), SPIF reimbursements may be repaid in the form of fee credits or

cash reimbursements as described in more detail below.

Cash reimbursement for eligible facilities will be payable when the City deems the infrastructure

for which reimbursement is being made is substantially complete. Fee reimbursements

converted to fee credits may be used once a Fee Reimbursement Agreement has been executed.

SPIF Reimbursements - Competitively Bid Versus Negotiated Contracts

In the early phases of project implementation, the City has permitted FPASP Constructing

Entities to construct a portion of SPIF infrastructure through the use of negotiated contracts

rather than having all SPIF infrastructure projects being competitively bid. This approach is

consistent with existing City policies and the City's municipal code. However, because some

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 89 2:Wd]lr,@.\s4ta2oooVa2on M sIF l6@MbPote'm eF Wt W\t44A stF &2o m o2-16'2M &

Page 621

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



@o

Figure 3
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) Update
Reimburcement and Fee Credit lllust€tion

Source: EPS.

Dedicate Public
Facility Land in

Excess of PF Land
Obligation

Construct SPIF
Eligible

lnfrastructure

Construct SPIF -
Set Aside

lnfrastructure

SPIF Reimbursements by Owner
Subarea

Can be converted
to fee credits
against SPIF-

lnfrastructure Set
Aside

Can be converted
to fee credits
against SPIF-

lnfrastructure Fee

Reimbursements may be
converted to fee credits and may
be used within an Owner Subarea
as defined in SPIF Nexus Study.

All OthersSet Aside

Page 622

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

FPASP property owners may fund all or a portion of their SPIF Infrastructure Obligation through

Mello-Roos CFD bond proceeds, the City has implemented a priority for the conversion of SPIF

infrastructure costs from reimbursements to fee credits. For any Constructing Entity that
completed a portion of his or her SPIF infrastructure improvements through a negotiated

contract, that Constructing Entity is required to convert the reimbursement dollar amount

connected with the negotiated contract to fee credits, until exhausted, before any reimbursement

dollar amount connected with competitively bid projects are converted to fee credits. The

examples in Table 37 illustrate this prioritization concept.

These examples all assume the Constructing Entity has an assumed SPIF - Infrastructure Fee

obligation of $10 million. The first two scenarios (Scenarios 1 and 2) both assume the

Constructing Entity constructed improvements worth $7.5 million. In Scenario 2, the

Constructing Entity would be required to convert the $3.75 million that was negotiated to fee

credits before the $3.75 million of costs competitively bid were converted to fee credits. In both

cases, the Constructing Entity would eventually owe $2.5 million of SPIF - Infrastructure Fee

once fee credits were exhausted. In Scenario 3, 100 percent of the $12.5 million of eligible

improvements were competitively bid, so in this example there are no issues with conversion of
g10 million of costs to fee credits orforthe future repayment of the $2.5 million in oversizing.

In Scenario 4, the Constructing Entity splitthe entire $12.5 million of eligible cost between

negotiated and competitive. The costs from negotiated contracts must be converted to fee

credits until exhausted before the remaining $6.25 million of competitively bid costs would be

converted. The combination of $6.25 million of fee credits (from the negotiated contracts) plus

g3.75 million of fee credits (from the competitively bid projects would satisfy the Constructing

Entity's g10 million SPIF - Infrastructure Fee obligation. In this example, the remaining $2'5
million of oversizing was from costs that were competitively bid so there are no problems with

the Constructing Entity receiving SPIF reimbursement for the oversizing. This example does not

hold true in Scenario 5. In this example, the Constructing Entity elected to construct all $12.5
million in eligible costs through negotiated contracts. In this case, the Constructing Entity would

be able to convert $10 million in cost to fee credit to satisfy his or her SPIF - Infrastructure Fee

obligation. However, the remaining $2.5 million in oversizing is not eligible to be reimbursed by

SPIF - Infrastructure Fee payments collected by the City because the costs were not

competitively bid and because a portion of the SPIF - Infrastructure Fees in the City's account

may have been funded through Mello-Roos CFD bond proceeds or revenues. The template

Reimbursement and Fee Credit Agreement will explain these provisions in additional detail.

Reimbursements Converted to Fee Credits

Subject to the provisions of the SPIF Ordinance and Fee Reimbursement Agreement a

Constructing Owner (developer or property owner) may convert fee reimbursements to fee

credits for use in the Constructing Owner's Owner Subarea. The Owner Subareas are based on

Exhibit 4.3 of each respective ARDA. Map 1 (in Chapter 1) shows the Owner Subareas, which

are defined as each area wherein a property owner and the City entered into a Tier 2

Development Agreement and such area was designated on Exhibit 4.3 of that respective ARDA.

Although there are 3 properties for which a Tier 2 Development Agreement was not executed,

these areas are still designated as an Owner Subarea for purposes of this Nexus Study.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 91 z:wdtuF.gq1.ilo0\unn tu silF ta@^dhwte'x sF welr'@\t.roA eIF

Page 623

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Teblo 37
Foleom Plan Arca Specific Plan
Spocific Plan lnftastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Developer Constructed SPIF lnfrastructure Reimburrement Examplee

Scenarlo
Completsd SPIF costs Convorted to Romainlng SPIF

Assumption Percentage lnftastructuro SPIF Fee Credits Obligatlon
Remaining Cash
Reimburrement

Unrrimbursed
Co3tr

lF lnfrastructure Fee $10

Scenario 1: SPIF Construction Cost! 3 SPIF Obliqatlon
Costs Negotiated [1] Negotiated
Costs Competitively Bid Competitive
Total

Oo/o $0
$o

$o

$2,500,000
,500,000
,500,000

$0
($7,5oo,ooo)
($7,500,000)

$0
$o
$0

$o
$o
$o

1O|Vo $7
$7

Scenarlo 2: SPIF Conrtruction Costs s SPIF Oblioation
Costs N€gotiated [1] Negotiated
Costs Competitively Bid Competitive
Total

5Oo/o

5Oo/o

$3,750,000
$3,750,000
97,500,000

($3,750,000)
($3,750,000)
($7,5oo,oool

$0
$0

$0
$o
$0

$0
$0
$oi2,500,000

@
N

Scenario 3: SPIF Conatruction Coste > SPIF Obliqation
Costs Negotiated [1] Negotiated
Costs Competitively Bid Competitive
Total

0o/o

100o/o

$0
$12,500,000
sr2,500,000

$o
($1 0,000,000)
($10,000,000)

$o
$0
$o

$0
$0
$o

$0
$2,500,000
$2,500,000

Scenario 4: SPIF Constructlon Costs > SPIF Oblioation
Costs Negotiated [1] Negotiated
Costs Competitively Bid Competitive
Totel

50o/o

50Vo
$6,250,000
$6,250,000

$r2,500,000

($6,250,000)
($3,7s0,000)

($10,000,0001

$o
$0
$o

$0
$o
$o

$o
$2,500,000
$2,500,000

Scenario 5: SPIF Conatructlon Cortr > SPIF Oblioatlon
Costs Negotiated [1] Negotiated
Costs Competitively Bid Competitive
Total

10lo/o
00h

$12,500,000
$0

$r2,500,000

($1 0,000,000)
$0

($r0,000,000)

$0
$0
$o

$o
$o
$o

$2,500,000

$2,500,000
$0

Bimb examp

Source: 2015 SPIF Nexus Study; EPS.

[1] A constructing entity shall be required to crnvert any negotiated costs for SPIF improvemenF to SPIF credits until exhausted before any competitively bid costs

for SPIF improvemenb may ba converted to SPIF credits.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2020

Page 624

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Repoft July 16, 2020

Fee credits will be expressed as a dollar amount to be used to offset the SPIF-Infrastructure Fee

Component. Again, subject to the provisions of the SPIF Ordinance and Fee Reimbursement

Agreement, fee reimbursement may be converted to fee credits as needed when a

developer/property owner is proceeding with development of his or her development project. In

July of each calendar year, all fee reimbursements, including those converted to fee credits, shall

be adjusted annually by the Construction Cost Index factor that will be used to annually adjust

the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component as defined in this chapter. If the SPlF-Infrastructure

Fee Component is updated with updated quantities and unit prices, rather than through the

automatic annual Construction Cost Index factor, then outstanding fee reimbursements,

including those converted to fee credits, shall be adjusted annually by the Construction Cost

Index factor.

As with fee reimbursements, fee credits will not run with the land and will be transferrable in an

Owner Subarea as depicted on Map 1 (in Chapter 1). In such an area, a developer or property

owner may allocate SPIF fee credits in any manner to a given parcel or project. It is the

Constructing Owner's responsibility to inform the City how fee credits will be applied to

development projects. Exhibits could be included within each Fee Reimbursement Agreement

that could serve as forms for fee credit usage or transfers.

Cash Reimbursements

Fee reimbursements that are not converted to fee credits will be subject to reimbursement from

SpIF cash flows, when available, on a first in-first out basis. Cash reimbursements may be

affected by the prioritization of converting costs from negotiated contracts to fee credits before

converting costs from competitively bid projects'

Cash reimbursements will be paid on a first in-first out basis based on the effective date of the

credit/reimbursement agreement in any calendar year (Calendar-Year Priority). Calendar-Year
priority will be determined by (a) effective date of execution of a Fee Reimbursement Agreement

and (b) expenditure of at least 30 percent of the hard construction costs for eligible SPIF

infrastructure included in such Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

If two agreements have an effective date in the same calendar year and each party has met the

minimum 30 percent hard construction cost expenditure threshold described above,

reimbursements will be paid out pro rata to each Constructing Owner based on the relative

amount of fee reimbursements owed to each party'

The Financing Plan anticipates all SPIF infrastructure will be constructed by FPASP developers;

thus, the City is anticipated to collect SPIF revenues only from these FPASP developer-property

owners who are not Constructing Owners (i.e., do not construct eligible SPIF backbone

i nfrastructu re).

SPIF Land Uses, Target Revenues' and Shortfall
Payments
The SPIF Program estimates in the Financing Plan are based on the land use capacity from the

approved Specific Plan (e.g., units or nonresidential building square footage) planned for each

FpASp parcel. Accordingly, because the initial SPIF is based on these land use designations, if

such designations change in the future, the SPIF should be updated to reflect such changes. As

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc' 93

Page 625

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16' 2020

set forth in the ARDA, the SPIF Program will be updated to reflect all SPAs approved by the City

through June 30, 2016. Any FPASP owner may request such an update, and the City will use its

best efforts to complete the update to assure that any shortfall payments are captured within

SPIF payments. Appendix A of this 2020 Nexus Study Update provides a large lot exhibit and

table summarizing the land uses allocated to each FPASP large parcel, as of June 30, 2016.

These large parcel land uses are the basis of the SPIF target revenues described below.

To avoid potential shortfalls in SPIF Program funding caused by underutilization of a

development parcel, the SPIF Program will include target revenues and shortfall payments.

In this case, a developer/property owner may build at less-than-maximum allocated density' pay

what is known as the "shortfall fee," and the SPIF Program would be held harmless. Below is an

overview of how target revenues and shortfall payments would be treated in the SPIF Program,

which shall become effective following the first major SPIF Program adjustment after June 30,

20L6.

Based on the nexus-based cost allocations and planned land uses that form the basis for the

SPIF Program Nexus Study (and any amendments thereto), a development parcel will have a

targeted amount of SPIF payable for that parcel. If the actual density of a parcel is developed at

a density lower than the allocated density, unless offset by a transfer of density from another

parcel within the same Owner Subarea, the owner of the parcel will pay the amount required so

the parcel yields the same revenue as the target revenue identified in the SPIF Program Nexus

Study. The difference between the targeted revenue and the SPIF, multiplied by the reduced

land uses, would be identified as the shortfall payment.

Although exactly the same, the ARDA may use the term shortfall payment for the difference

between the target revenue and the "adjusted" revenue, based on the fees multiplied by the

reduced development yield. For example, if the total fee obligation for a parcel was equal to
gI,OOO,OOO for 100 units ($10,000 per unit) and the parcel actually yielded only 90 units, the

shortfall payment would have equaled $100,000. In the event of a "shortfall payment," the

ARDA and this Nexus Study stipulate that if outstanding fee reimbursements are owed, the entire

"shortfall" amount shall be calculated and paid at recordation of small lot final map for single-

family development or paid at building permit for multifamily residential or nonresidential

development, as may be allowed to be phased by the City based on phased development of the

applicable parcel. If outstanding fee reimbursements are not owed, the entire shoftfall amount

will be calculated before recordation of a final map but will be collected with each building permit

in the final small lot map in which the shortfall was incurred'

Surplus fee credits (i.e., the amount, if any, by which fee credits previously allocated to an

owner associated with development of the parcel exceeds the fee revenue anticipated to be

derived from the parcel based on actual density) or fee reimbursements can be used to apply

towards payment of the target revenue for a given parcel. Provided, however, only surplus fee

credits or fee reimbursements generated by a Fee Reimbursement Agreement associated with

development within an Owner Subarea that includes such parcel may be applied to supplement

the target revenue for such parcel; fee credits or reimbursements generated by a Fee

Reimbursement Agreement related to development of an Owner Subarea property may not be

applied against the target revenue for a parcel in another Owner Subarea.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 94

Page 626

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

Any property owner for which the target revenue provisions applied shall continue to own the

development rights to the units that were not developed but for which fees were paid

(e.g., 10 units in the prior example) regardless of whether payment of the shortfall amount was

met through reimbursements converted to fee credits. That owner may transfer that unused

development capacity (e.g., units) to another parcel or may be reimbursed from SPIF resulting

from an overutilization of development on a different parcel as long as such transfer stays within

an Owner Subarea. As delineated in the ARDA, the City will provide an accounting of any unused

development capacity or "extra" fee revenue to any developer on request'

Any development (units or building square feet) that exceed the allocated land uses for a given

parcel shall pay the applicable SPIF per unit. Such circumstances may yield more SPIF Program

revenue than originally anticipated. Unless that extra fee revenue is used to offset an

underutilization of development in another parcel, that extra fee revenue shall be used to

reimburse a developer, where that developer paid the target revenue for a parcel that exceeded

the original unadjusted SPIF amount (e.9., original fee rate per unit multiplied by the actual

number of units on a parcel). In the above example, the developer who yielded only 90 units

but paid SPIF based on the original 100-unit total would be eligible for reimbursement. Such

reimbursements will be handled on a first in-first out basis.

For purposes of this SPIF Nexus Study, in cases where density transfers between properties are

approved by the City, the SPIF obligation for the transferred units may remain as it was before

the transfer or may be recalculated for the transferred units and all other units in the parcel

subject to the density transfer (i.e., recipient parcel) so long as such transfers are within the

same Owner Subarea. Any SPIF related to a transfer shall not be payable on transfer but rather

would be payable when otherwise applicable by development of the property receiving the

density transfer.

SPIF-Administration Fee Component
The SPIF-Administration Fee Component will be collected to fund the administration, oversight,

implementation, and updates of the SPIF Program. The SPlF-Administration Fee Component

will include adequate funding to cover all City costs, including those of outside consultants, to

administer the SPIF Program.

While the SPIF-Administration Fee Component is required to cover actual costs of administering

the program on an annual basis, this fee component also must collect adequate funding to cover
periodic updates to the program that are above and beyond the annual fee program monitoring

and maintenance. To account for these circumstances, it is recommended the SPIF-
Administration Fee Component be established as a percentage of the SPIF-Infrastructure Fee

Component. When considering the percentage established, the City also considered the

administrative efforts that will be related to the Parkland Equalization Fee and the SPIF-Public
Facilities Land Equalization Fee.

The SPIF-Administration Fee Component shall be paid at the same time as either the SPIF-
Infrastructure Fee Component or the Parkland and Public Facilities Lands Fee Components are

due, whether fee credits applicable thereto reduce the amount of such other SPIF Fee

components to zero.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 95 zitud&F.\sqrd0ouron tu etF lil@n@tuv'te.a sF l&l,@\t4bn sF 2om RD 0t'16&n &

Page 627

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom PIan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

The only circumstance where a property owner or Constructing Owner shall be entitled to a
reimbursement from or credit against the SPIF-Administration Fee Component is if that
Constructing Owner advance-funded the appraisal costs for the SPIF land fees or otherwise

advance-funded early SPIF Administration costs before adequate SPIF-Administration Fee

revenue has been collected by the City. In such cases, the amount of cost eligible for
reimbursement shall be identified in an executed Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

Finally, adjustments to the SPIF-Administration Fee Component shall be made as determined by

the Administrator, subject to the approval of the Finance Director, in order to provide continued

and ongoing administration of the Fee Program.

SPIF Phase l Water Reservation
As documented in several FPASP entitlement documents, the FPASP Phase 1 water facility

improvements can serve a maximum number of EDUs based on a maximum peak day demand

constraint that can be accommodated by the Phase 1 water improvements. That number was

originally estimated to be approximately 2,500 EDUs. The City and FPASP property owners have

recently been engaged in ongoing discussions regarding this threshold and solutions for financing

the Phase 2 water infrastructure costs.

SPIF Program Adjustments and Update

The SPIF is subject to automatic annual inflation adjustments, periodic updates, and a S-year

review requirement. The purpose of each update is described in this section.

Automatic Inflation Adj ustments

As more specifically described in the SPIF Ordinance, the costs on which the SPIF is based shall

be updated annually based on changes in actual cost experiences (using unit price and other cost

data from completed projects) or using a construction cost index such as the Engineering News

Record Construction Cost Index (CCI). In the event an index is used, in July of each calendar

year, the City will adjust the SPlF-Infrastructure Fee Component by the average of the change

in the San Francisco CCI and the change in the 2O-city CCI as reported in the Engineering News

Record for the 12-month period ending in May.

Periodic SPIF Updates

As discussed throughout this Nexus Study, the City will conduct its first major periodic update of

the SPIF in 2016 to account for all potential land use changes approved by the City through June

30,2016. During such update, the City may also update infrastructure cost estimates based

upon recent bid information or other information that may better inform the quantities or unit
prices used in the cost estimates.

After the first major SPIF update, the SPIF would also subject to periodic updates based on

changes in developable land, cost estimates, or other changes in the data on which the fee is

based. For the first 5 years after approval of the first SPIF Program Nexus Study, the periodic

update will be conducted either (1) after the approval by the City of a SPA and on the request of

any landowner or (2) every 2 years. Thereafter, the City will continue to conduct periodic

updates either (1) after the approval by the City of a SPA and on the request of any landowner

or (2) as otherwise determined by the City.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. 96 2l*d&F.Fqf rfto\f rron M fitF lh&M@t,il stF w.\w\ten sE tuo RD o7'te202ne

Page 628

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Update
Public Review Draft Report July 16, 2020

During periodic updates, the City will analyze these items:

. Changes in facility costs different from the CCI inflation factor.

. Use of actual costs for completed facility improvements to "true up" the Fee Program

. Changes in land use from SPAs (for tracking of fee and land use purposes)

. Changes in other funding sources.

. Changes in the cost to update or administer the fee.

In addition, a new infrastructure project may be included in the SPIF Program to the extent the

project has unanimous approval of the then-owners of vacant developable FPASP property and

the City concurs, all subject to the provisions of the ARDA. Any changes to the fee based on the

periodic update will be presented to the City Council for approval before an increase or decrease

in the fee.

After an amendment to the SPIF Program Nexus Study is adopted by the City Council, the SPIF

designated in such nexus study shall form the basis for the "targeted revenue" to be derived

from parcels included in the nexus study. The SPIF rates shall be set so that, when applied to

the projected development, the targeted revenue required to cover the infrastructure costs is

achieved.

Five-Year Review

Fees will be collected from new development in the City immediately; use of these funds,

however, may need to wait until a sufficient fund balance can be accrued. According to

Government Code Section 66006, the City is required to deposit, invest, account for, and expend

the fees in a prescribed manner. The fifth fiscal year following the first deposit into the fee

account or fund, and every 5 years thereafter, the City is required to make all of the following

findings with respect to that portion of the account or fund remaining unexpended:

. Identify the purpose for which the fee is to be put.

r Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and the purpose for which it is
charged.

r Identify all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to complete financing in incomplete

plan area improvements.

. Designate the approximate dates on which the funding referred to in the above paragraph is

expected to be deposited in the appropriate account or fund.

The City must refund the unexpended or uncommitted revenue portion of the fee for which a

need could not be demonstrated in the above findings, unless the administrative costs exceed

the amount of the refund.

Economic & Planning Systems, Inc, 97 zrsdllt|^i6\s6r.rfiouen tu sF In&ddbnwte-N sF wt \@\unte trF

Page 629

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Appendix A:

Appendix B:

Appendix C:

Appendix D:

Appendix E:

Appendix F:

Appendix G

Appendix H:

Appendix I:

Appendix J:

Appendix K:

Appendix L:

Appendix M:

Appendix N:

Appendix O:

ApprruorcES:

FPASP Allocated Land Uses

Phase 1 Cost Adjustments

Constructing Owner Reimbursement
Balances

Roadway Construction Cost Estimates

Dry Utility Construction Cost Estimates

On-Site Potable Water Construction Cost

Estimates

Off-Site Potable Water Construction Cost

Estimates

Recycled Water Construction Cost Estimates

Sanitary Sewer Construction Cost Estimates

Storm Drainage Construction Cost Estimates

SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee

Analysis

Habitat Mitigation

FPASP Parkland Requirements

FPASP Public Facility Land Requirements

Constructlon Cost Index Annual Escalation

Factor

Page 630

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuox A:

FPASP Allocated Land Uses

Table A-1 Parcel Summary-FPASP Land Uses as of

Figure A-1

Table A-2

June 30, 2016 (5 pages)

Dwelling Unit Allocation .

Final Map Approvals by Fiscal Year....

A-1

A-6

A-7

Page 631

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Allocated Building Area SF

IND'OP cc GC MU RC
Acreage

AllocatedRes.
DU

POected
PopulationParcel No. Land Use

0 4r0,33sL rND/OP 3L.37
137,2L42 rND/OP 10.52 0

o.50 L 33 SF

4 os-Lc 7.23 0

0.97 05 os-Lc
6 os 16.81 0

2.68 07 os
8 os 1,.O2 0

2r.74 79 2319 SF

10 P (CP) 48.05 0

MMD 8.55 155 301TI
412L2 SFHD 24.61 74r

os 5.41 013

L4 os 2.27 0

t42,65915 cc 13.72 0
246 47716 MHD 9.80

L7 SFHD 72.99 420 1226

59 17219A SFHD 10.28

58198 SF 5.82 20

78 22820 SF 2t.62
2T P (LP) 2.30 0

10.03 022 PQP (School)

3s923 SFHD 2t.40 t23
L6.25 t47 28524 MLD

41225 SFHD 24.46 t4t
23.tO 83 24226 SF

13427 SF 12.77 46

67.26 029 OS

030 os 19.53

os-Lc 0.86 031
032 os-Lc 0.96

33 OS-LC 0.69 0
1.35 034 os-Lc

35 os 22.70 0

26.57 035A os
368 os 2.22 0

1.50 037 os-Lc

38 P (Non-Quimbv) 2.83 0

0.80 040 os-Lc
047 os-Lc t.46

r..06 043 os-Lc
044 os-Lc 2.80

os-Lc 0.40 046
048 ROW s.40

os 14.79 051A
2.75 0518 os

os 1.01 051C

2.95 052 os-Lc
os 2.28 053

216,92816.58 055 rND/OP
743,74856 rND/OP 11.o2 0

0.24 057 PQP

338 98758 SF 106.96

120,226rND/OP 9.23 059
7.70 192 37260 MHD

270,O72 302,48ttoz.96 549 1065 185,55661 RC

7.44 70 13663 MLD

Table A-1

FPASP Document Table 4.3

Parcel Summary - FPASP Land Uses as ofJune 30,2016

1of 5
A-1

6/30l2O2O
Page 632

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Allocated Building Area SFProJected
Population IND'OP cc GC I$U RC

Parcel No. Land Use Acreage
AllocatedRes.

DU

209@ MHD 4.37 r.08

66 P (LP) 1.13 0

87 16968 MLD 9.72

69 PQP 1.01 0

38 tr270 SF 72.79

7T SFHD 35.4L 794 567

63 18373 SFHD 11.55
38,33374 MU 11.00 t32 256

075 P (LP) 2.r0
76 MLD L3.22 119 230

34,9L361 r.19 23,228 30,84077 GC tt.82
20,993 27,704 3t,40L78 GC 10.56 54 105

7.68 69 L3479A MLD

798 MLD 16.89 153 297

5.73 080 P (NP)

81 PQP (School) 10.01 0

10.90 59 L73824 SFHD

L82828 MLD 10.43 94

11.51 58 19983 SFHD

40884 SFHD 2s.74 t40
133,119 148,35050.87 273 530 9s,6078sA GC

858 PQP o.46 0

89A SF 11.90 4t t20
40 Lt7898 SF 13.76

90A os 7.70 0

0908 os 0.90

90D os 1.03 0

o.29 o90E OS-OTHER

90F PQP o.32 0

0.85 090G OS-OTHER

92 os s.06 0

0.13 093 os
94 os 1.75 0

OS 3.52 095

96A os 79.L2 0

os 30.74 0968

97A' os 26.06 0

978 os 28.04 0
098 os 28.35

99 os 35.76 0

0L00 os 7.72

101 os o.79 0

45.70 0toz os
L03 os 48.63 0

0.8s 0LO4 os
105 os-Lc 1.95 0

os 1.19 0tr7
28 82t29 SFHD 5.57

os 8.89 0L31
t2L 235t32 MLD 13.39

134 SFHD L55.84 884 2579

0L35 PQP (School) 10.01

136 P (NP) 11.88 0

9.46 77 138L37 MLD

9.26 243 47L138 MHD

11.35 0 92,s6sL4t cc
L67143 MLD 7.79 86

Table A-1
FPASP Document Table 4.3

Parcel Summary - FPASP Land Uses as ofJune 30,2016

2ofS
A-2

6/30/2020
Page 633

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Allocated Building Aroa SF

IND/OP cc GC MU RC
Acreage

AllocatodRes.
DU

Projected
PopulationParcel No. Land Use

5.16 109 2tlt44 MMD
302r47 MLD 17.04 156

t8,469s.02 61 r.18t48 MU

L49 P (CP) 26.t2 0

15.81 85 252150 SFHD

145 281151 MHD s.83
8.69 78 L52153 MLD

66 193t54 SFHD 11.98

196SFHD t2.32 67155
57 110156 MLD 6.33

28tMHD 5.79 745157
43,560150 29L158 MU 12.48

181SFHD 1.L.44 62159
L45 28r160A MHD s.82

189MLD L0.75 971608
11.55 53 183161 SFHD

3s6SF 37.93 r221,62

17.44 0163 PQP (School)

164 P (NP) 10.60 0

29.19 161 469165A SFHD

2781658 SFHD 77.42 95

6.00 54 L04166 MLD
138767 MLD 7.9t 7I

7.21 722 237168 MMD
369169 MMD 11.00 190

186MLD 10.68 96t70
0L7t PQP (School) 79.63

727SFHD 44.78 249t72
224 434173 MLD 24.65

os-Lc 0.63 0174

0.16 0t76 os-Lc
os 118.48 0777A.

L.75 01778 os
L78 os L3.2L 0

1.85 0L79 OS-LC

0180 os-Lc 1.61
27.O2 0181 os

0L82 os-Lc o.42
0.0s 0183 os-Lc

0L84 os L8.74

3.99 0185 os
0186 os-Lc 0.95

os-Lc 0.69 0L87
0188 os-Lc o.22

OS 2.92 0189

0.53 0190 os-Lc
os-Lc o.s2 0191

2.41 01924 os
0L928 os 2.32

4.!5 0194A os
01948 os Lt4

8.83 0196A OS

t3.78 01968 os
0198 os-Lc 2.73

0199 os-Lc 0.80

os-Lc 1.36 0200A
1.00 02008 OS-LC

Table A-1

FPASP Document Table 4.3

Parcel Summary - FPASP Land Uses as ofJune 30,2016

3of5
A-3

6/3012020
Page 634

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Allocated Building Area SF

MU RC

Projectod
Population IND/OP cc GC

Parcel No. Land Use Acreage
AIlocatedRes,

DU

20L os 9.72 0

1.13 0204 os
0205 OS.LC o.23

8.97 0205A os
02068 os 2.37

2.39 0207 os-Lc
0208 os 6.00

os 3.89 0209
02LO os-Lc 0.28

MLD 7.27 63 7222L7
02L2 os-Lc 0.55

OS 1.07 02t3
259 7562L4 SFHD s6.55

85215A SF 8.90 29

21 6L2158 SF 8.00

215C SF 1.80 0

o.25 02t6A PQP (School)

2L6B P (NP) 5.46 0

2s.09 85 2512r7 SF

2L9 os 0.61 0

4.78 0220 os
0223 os 2.t9

5.20 0224 os
0227 os 17.39

L.51 0232 PQP

12s,2350233 GC LL.54

MLD 8.4t 69 732234
54 104235 MLD 6.50

797236 SFHD 55.05 273

27.91 85 248237 SF

t43238 SF L4.49 49

2.72 0239 os
241 os L3.42 0

1.89 0242 os
243 os 3.43 0

25.49 0244 os
188 549246A SFHD 32.72

L5.73 9L 2662468 SFHD

0245C P (NP) 10.00

os t0.29 0247

0248 os-Lc 2.24

os-Lc 2.t6 02so
0252 os-Lc 0.18

253 os 3.53 0

4.32 13 38254 SF

4425s SF 4.94 15

13.03 119 23L2s6 MLD

257 OS 6.49 0

1.11 0258 os
0260 os 0.76

os 3.09 026t
0263 OS 2.87

2.28 0264 os
o266 os 0.35

0.86 0269 os
0270p' PQP (School) 9.77

270A. PQP (UtiliW) 3.89 0

Table A-1

FPASP Document Table 4.3

Parcel Summary - FPASP Land Uses as of June 30, 2016

4 of 5
A-4

6130/2020
Page 635

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Allocated Building Arca SF

GC MU RC
Projected

Population IND'OP ccAcreage
AllocatedRes.

DUParcel No, Land Use

P (Non-Quimbv) 6.91 0270A
12.48 tt4 333270A MLD

4412704 SFHD 30.99 151

36.68 13r. 3822704 SF

2704 OS-OTHER 27.57 0

s2.37 0270A os
180 5262708 SF 65.27

22.9r 02708 OS.OTHER

02708 os 46.85

0.05 02708 PQP

276 8062708 SFH D s5.60
5.25 02705 P (NP)

0270C os t3.70
1.35 0270C OS-OTHER

46 L34270C SFHD 1o.24
157.32 5270C SF

27L PQP 0.M
Total Commercial Building Area = 2,788,844 SF3,341.73 11,337 27,910fotal

Table A-1

FPASP Document Table 4.3

Parcel Summary - FPASP Land Uses as ofJune 30,2016

Notes:

L. Measure W Open Space is designated OS and OS-LC in this table. OS-OTHER is excluded from Measure W Open Space'

Allocotlon_Table

5 of 5
A-5

6130/2O2o
Page 636

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



- i.::1

, ..1 :i:

'*F"

Dwejling Unit Allocation
Folsom PIan Area Specilic Plan

Figure A.1
CtydnFokfr, qrufortr

mo|(ff&8oilll MJdril,20r6
G-'RF

Illr

A-6

Page 637

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Tablo A-2
Fol.om Plan AEa Spoalfla Plan
Spsilic Plan lnfartruc-tu6 Fs (SPlFl 2020 Updata
Final Map Appmvrlr by Flrcal Y€ar [U

Q4 Tot8lItsm
Jan-Mar Aor-Jun Jul-SeD Oct-Dec Aor-Jun Jul-Seo Oct-Dec Jan-Mar .lul-SeD

Fi!ol Y€8r

ilangini Ranch Ph. lA (Vlllager l, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9)
SFHD

Ru$€ll Ranch Phlto 'l [2]
SF
SFHD
MLD
Subtotal RulEll Ranch Ph. I

whit6 Rock Sprlng! Ranchrcar Trutt
SF
SFHD
Subtotal WRSR/C!r Tru3t

Mangini Rlnch Phrs 2 (Villaget 7, 4, 8)

SFHD
MLD
Subtotal Mangini Rench Ph. 2

0 416

0

0 416

0

0

0

131
'151

114
395

0 000 299

0

121 679

0 '123

715

'131

151

1't4
396

58
114
173

123

1,830

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
'121

121

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

136
't66
302

0
7A
7a

0
0
0

0
0
0

'136

247
423

59
36
95

Enchvo
MLD 0 0

0 3s6Total 1230 95

SF
SFHD
MLD
Totrl

0
0
0
0

0
416

0
416

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0

0
416

416

'!31

15'l
114
396

0
0
0
0

0
12'l

0
121

'136

465
7A

679

0
0
0
0

0
59
36
95

0
0

123
123

59
36
95

267
1,212

351
1,830

2A7
1,212

35'l
1,830

Total By Fiscal Year
SF
SFHD
MLD
Total

15'l
114
396

586
20'l
s23

final tup

Source: City of Folsom.

rl ThE number of units shM refrect the land uses sllo€ted to the FPASP Parcels as of June 30, 2016.

[2] lncludes 2 SF Shortfall Units.

PwdbyEPS dMN

Page 638

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apprruox B:

Phase 1 Cost Adjustments

Table B-1 Summary of Phase 1 Remaining SPIF

Infrastructure Costs

Table B-2 MIC/TNHC Shared Phase 1 Backbone Facilities

Reimbursement Analysis

Table B-3 MIC Only Phase 1 Backbone Facilities

Rei mbursement An alYsis

Table B-4 TNHC Only Phase 1 Backbone Facilities

Reimbursement AnalYsis

......... 8- 1

B-2

B-3

B- 11

B-L2

B-20

B-27

B-22

B-23

B-24

B-25

......8-27

...... B-28

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

B-5

B-6

B-7

B-8

B-9

B-10

B- 11

B-t2

B- 13

B-L4

B- 15

B-16

.... B-4

Mangini Improvement Company, LLC (MIC) Mangini North

Phase 18 Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis ..'...'. B-5

Mangini Improvement Company, LLC (MIC) Mangini North

Phase 1B Backbone Facilities Constructed ..'.."" 8-6

Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC Backbone Facilities

Reimbursement Analysis ..........'."'B-7

Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC White Rock Springs Ranch

(WRSR) Backbone Facilities Constructed (3 pages) B-8

East Carpenter Improvement Company, LLC (ECIC)/

Enclave at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Backbone

Faci lities Reimbu rsement Analysis

East Carpenter Improvement Company, LLC (ECIC)/

Enclave at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Backbone

Facilities Constructed (8 pages)...

MICfiNHC Shared Phase 1 Backbone Facilities

Reimbursement Analysis (CFD 18/Set-Aside)

White Rock Springs Ranch & Carr Trust SPIF Payments.....

Allocation of SPIF Infrastructure Fee Payments

SPIF True-Up Adjustments-MlC Phase 1...............

SPIF True-U p Adjustments-ECIC/Enclave

SPIF True-Up Verification-MlC Phase 1 (2 pages)

Table B-17 SPIFTTue-Up Verification-ECIC/Enclave....

Phase 1 Backbone Infrastructure Exhibits

Page 639

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
T.ble B-'l

specnc Plan lnfndrucluE Fe (sPlF) 2020 updste
Summrry of Phrre I Remalnlng SPIF lntnrtruciuE CoEt. rl

Aqrcemcnr Ner corrs nl True{p!999!g!lg!9!l3l----------------t
MIC/TNHC

shared

MIC/TNHC
Shared I3l

Mlc
Pha$ 1

Enclave
Shared

Mtc
only

Phare I sPlF lnfErtrucluE RclmbuEcmlnl

TNHC Mlc l\iangini Gragg Eclc/Enclave
Only North Ph. 18 Only Shared Total TotalItem

SPIF Facillty Coit Estlmate

Phss I Roadmyi
Rough Grading
Backbone Roedways
Railroad Cros3lngs
City Fiber Oplic & Tratrc Control System
Signalized lntercectlons & lmprovements
opon Space VehicularAcc*s Barier
Clff-Site Roadway lmprovements
subtoirl Phrte I Rordmy3

OryUrilftySyttem

Pot ble W.ter Sy*em

Oft-Slle W.t€r SlElem (Set.A8ldel

Recycled Water SlElem

sanhary s€Fr sldem
Swer Pipelines
Alder creek Lii station (set-Aside)
Subiolal Sanltary Sercr StEtem

Stom DEln SFtem

Habltat lrllllg.llon

Toi.l Ph.$ I cort!

$0 $5,734,886
$0 $6,2,f7,779
$0 s372,308
$0 $426,709
30 $1,9EE,483
$0 $1 13,730

$0 $0
$0 11,t.883,895

$9,456,57S

9412,146

s1,581,252 $52,9E0,507

$723,778
$1,583,700

$o
$11,973

$2'13.15E
$7,851

$0

s296,138 t6,754,802
$6'r'r,700 s6,,{43,'r79

$0 $372,308
$25t,211 $695,893
$465,645 $2,667,286

$s,s49 $125,130
$0 $0

91,63,1,2,13 919,05E,59E

s209,563
$124,054

$137,,166

$34,770

$52,14S

$576,93'l

s4s8,3s0
$r,743,371

$o
$32,139

8572,167
$21,075

$o
t2,827,1O2

s1,433,743

$1,665,163

$o

$181,241

i4,9E2,771
$3,944,292

$372,s08
i247 JAA
$727,355

$s0,621
$0

$10,36d51s

s3,665.882

$14,155.69s

$o

$1,043,126

14,914,112

$353,752

$36,086,175

t122,110

$o

$o

$o

$o

to
$o
So

$903,273

$o

$t,325,3t3

$0 $169,71 1

$0 0350,553
$0 $0
00 $147,402
$0 9266.E5'l
$0 $2,034
50 $0

90 S936,5s1

s0 $666,822

$0 $57s,847

$0 $0

$0 $216.934

$0 $0
$0 $0
90 30

$0 $1pu,220

$0 $0

$0 93,i13,1,374

$2,5,o,i160

$553,S40

$694,855

$o

$179,284

$o
0o
$o
$o

s422,',|1D
$o
$o

$o
$o
$o
$o
$o

1333,617

$20,929

$o

$o

$o

$0 $5,787,376

$0 $'16,600,703

$1,082,748 t1,062,748

$0 sl,741.303

$1,163,5E0 $7,504,896

$r,011,812 $18,307,371

$137,466
$o

$810,6S4
$0

s1.569.003
s0

91,569,093

$0 $1,082,748
$o

$378,512 $2,29S,129

62,517,253
$,198.50,1

$3,015,757

$91,1,834
$0

$91,t,83,1

$o
$o
$o

$3,432,087
$498,504

$El 0,6s4

s2,540,204

$6,245

$9,96,4,392

$0
$4S8,504
$49E,Soil

$o

So

$1,'101,343

$o

$5,98,1,717

$3,9s0,591

$12,362,597

$412i4A

$6i1,9s8,076

$r,804,675

$o

$5,992,8s2

Source; SPIF Nerus Sludy FisEl Year 2017-2018 Update; iracKay & Somps: Westland; TNHCi EPS.

See Table $2 through Table 813 tor details.

[2] sec Table &1,1 through Table &17 for deiails.

[3] ReflectsthecostsassocjatedwilhtacilitlestundedbylheSP|FSet-AsideFee.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2020
B-1

Page 640

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-2
Folsom Plan Arca Specific Plan
Speciflc Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
MICTTNHC Shared Phase 'l Backbone Facilltles Reimburcement Analysis

MIC/TNHC
Reimbueement Analysis

Phase I Construction Plan

Item

Folsom
Ranch
Sewer

Alder Creek
Parkway

Sewer Lift Russell Ranch
Station and Alder Creek
Force Main Parkway

Habitat
Mitigation Total

Alocation
of Remalning

Percentage Reimburce.
of Total Amount

SPIF lnfBstructurc Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [2]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Paynents [3]
Net Remainlng Reimbursement Anount

- $15,075,818

- $698,903
- ($1 19,972)
- $578,93'l

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [4]

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Banier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer SYstem

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation [51

Total Phase I Costs

$2,946,691 $283,764
$4,050,670 $1,406,522

$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0

$6,997,361 $1,690,286

$52,000 $63,700

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$429,300

$0

$0

$0

$0 $3,230,455
$0 $5,457,192
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0

$8,687,647

$0 $545,000

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$o $3,579,732
$0 $0
$0 $3,579,732

$20,929

$0

$0

$0

$137,466
$o

$137,'f66

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$o

2'l .40/o

36.20/o

0.0%
O.0o/o

0.0%
0.0%
0.0o/o

57.60/"

3.6%

O.Oo/"

0.0%

0.0o/o

23.7o/o

0.0%
23.7o/o

$124,054
$209,563

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$333,617

$3,579,732
$0

$3,579,732

$781 ,560

$0

$0
$0
$0

$123,890

$o

$0 $0

$0 $1 ,357,989

$0
$o
$o

$905,450 6.0% $34,770

$1,357,989 9.0o/o $52,149

$1'1,410,653 $'1,877,8?6 $.[29,300 $1,357,989 $15,075,818 100.0% $578,931

mic tnhc

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS.

[,1] Based on a cost-sharing agreement between Mangini lmprovement Company, lnc. (MlC) and TNHC Russell Ranch (TNHC)' lnitial

reimbursement amounts for each entity shown below.

Mlc - $10,050,544
TNHC - $5,025,274

[2] Based on the reimbursement balances for MIC and TNHC as of July 15, 2020. Remaining reimbursement amounts for each entity is shown

below and detailed in APPendix C.
Mrc - $0
TNHC - $698,903

[3] Reflects the allocation of SPIF lnfrastructure Fee payments made as of July 15, 2020. See Table B-13 for details.

in! Unt".. otherwise noted, based on the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure cost estimates from the SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update'

as detailed below.
Folsom Ranch Sewer: See Table A-3.
Alder Creek Parkwav Sewer Lifi Station and Force Main: See Table A-4. Costs exclude the Backbone Sanitary Sewer System Costs

as they are funded by CFD No. 1 8.

Russell Ranch Alder Creek Parkwav: See Table A-1

1s1 nenects ttre nanitat mitiga-tion amount reflected in tables supporting the Exhibit D of the MIC/TNHC Shared Phase 1 Backbone Facilities SPIF

Reimbursement Agreement.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2020 2ltii','',.',,,|t,|,,l/.fficu.ert.tt!tu whffistHs!4,t&d11btt w u*b n, ot4tffi

B-2Page 641

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-3
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
MIC Only Phase I Backbone Facilities Reimbursement Analysis

Mangini lmprovement Company, lnc.
Reimbursement Analysis

Phase { Construction Plan

Item

Mangini Ranch Mangini Ranch
East Bidwell Mangini

Sheet - Parkway -
Phase 1 Phase 1

Habitat
Mitigation Total

Percentage
of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse,

Amount

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reim burcement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [ 1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [2]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments [3]
Net Remaining Reimburcement Amount

$21,683,492

$1 0,1 90,034
($225,642)

$9,964,392

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [4]

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off.Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtota! Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation [51

Total Phase 1 Costs

$167,544
$1,177,293

$0
$69,940

$924,482
$45,864

$0
$2,385,1 23

$868,320

$45,149

$0

$373,880

$756,925
$0

$7s6,925

$3,766,507

$0

$8,195,904

$829,920
$2,616,640

$0
$0

$320,671
$0
$0

$3,767,231

$2,251,800

$4,013,828

$0

$673,400

$1,007,312
$0

$l,007,312

$1,761,500

$0

$13,475,071

$0

$1 3,590

$13,590

$997,464
$3,793,933

$0
$69,940

$1 ,245,1 53

$45,864
$0

$6,152,354

$3,120,120

$4,058,977

$0

$1,047,280

$1,764,237
$0

$1,764,237

$5,528,007

$13,590

$2r,684,s65

4.6a/o

17.5o/o

0.0o/o

0.3o/o

5.7o/o

02%
0.0%

28.4%

14.4Vo

18.7o/o

0.0%

8.1e/
0.0o/o

8.1%

25.5o/o

0.10/o

$458,350
$1,743,371

$0
$32,1 39

$572,167
$21,075

$0
$2,827,102

$1,433,743

$1,865,1 63

$0

$810,694
$0

$810,694

$2,540,204

$6,245

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0
$0
$o

4.8% $481,241

r00.0% $9,964,392

mic rcimb

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS.

[1] Based on Exhibit D of the Mangini lmprovement Company, lnc. (MlC) SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Program Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

[2] Based on the reimbursement balances for MIC as of July 15, 2020. Remaining reimbursement amounts for each entity is detailed in Appendix C.

[3] ReflectstheallocationofSP|FlnfrastructureFeepaymentsmadeasofJulylS,2020.SeeTableB-l3fordetails.
[4] Unless otheruise noted, based on the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure cost estimates from the SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Updale,

as detailed below.
Manqini Ranch East Bidwell Street - Phase 1: See Table A-6.
Manoini Ranch Manoini Parkwav - Phase 1: See Table A-7.

[5] Reflects the habitat mitigation amount reflected in tables supporting the Exhibit D of the MIC Phase 1 Backbone Facilities SPIF

Reimbursement Agreement.

Prcpared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-3Page 642

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table B-{
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specilic Plan lnfEstructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 uPdate
TNHC Only Phase I Backbone Facilities Relmbursement Analllsis

DRAFT
TNHC Russell Ranch LLC
Rcimbu13ement Analysis

Zone 5

Russell Ranch Russell Ranch

Alder Creek Grand Prairie

Paftway Road

Tank and

Zone 6
Booster

Enclave
Backbone

Allocation
of Remaining

Percentage Reimbulse.
ofTotal Amount

Zone4 and
Zone 5 Water

Booster

Item

Habitat
Pump Slation Pump Station lnfrastrudure Mitigation Total

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee ReimbuEement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [21

Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments [3]
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$41,986,506

s36,744,475
($648,300)

$36,096,175

SPIF Facility Gost Estimate [41

Phase 1 Roadwa)6
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable water System

off€ite Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lifl Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer S)6tem

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation [51

Total Phase 1 Costs

$4,667,845
$4,482,660

$234,000
$260,520
$740,649

s91,260
$o

$10,/176,934

M,041,540

$2,358,460

$0

s91 7,280

$1,835,4'18
$0

91,835,4'lE

$3,862,742

$0

$23,192,374

$7,644
$50,700

$201,500
$28,600

90
$14,742

s0
$303,r86

$0

$1 ,015,300

$o

s302,900

$1,035,637
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$1,035,637

$14e,058

$8,941,400

$0

$0

$59,202

$71,564

$97,500

84,243,200

$0

s0

$58,1 76

$68,040
90
$0

s1 10,160

$0
$0

$236,376

$0

$0

$5,828,504
$4,613,762

$435,500
$289,120
$850,809
$106,002

$0
$12,'t23,697

$4,288,098

s1 6,558,360

$0

$1,220,180

$1,835,418
$o

$1,835,/t18

$5,783,284

$413,795

13.gok
10.9%

't.00h
0.7o/o

2.O%

0.3%
0.0%

2A.7./,

1O.2o/o

39.2o/o

0.0%

2.9%

4.30/o

0.00/6

1.30/.

u,982,771
s3,944,292

$372,308
$247j68
$727,355

s90,621
$0

$10,364,5rs

$3,665,882

$1 4,1 55,693

$o

$1,043,128

$1,569,093
$o

$1,569,093

94,944,112

$353,752

s1 2,362
$0
$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
lo
$o

90

$o

$0

$0
$o
$o

$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
s0

$0
$0
$o

$0 $0
$0 $0

00 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$10,126,095 i1,112,264

$o

$0

$0
$0
So

$0$1,920,542

$0

i3,541,e28

$0 $413,795

$236'376 $/113'795

13.70/"

'l.ook

$12,222,832 100.0% $36,096,175

thhc reimb

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS'

[1] Based on E)hibit D of the TNHC Russell Ranch LLC (TNHC) SPIF lnfrastruclure Fee Program Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

iZi Based on tne reimbursement balanes for TNHC as of July 15, 2020. TNHC's remaining SPIF Fee reimbursement amounts are detailed in Appendix C.

iai Refleaslheallocationof SPlFlnfrastructureFeepaymentsmadeasofJulylS,2020.SeeTableB-l3fordetails.
ilj Unless ottremise noted, based on lhe Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastructure cost estimales trom the SPIF Nerus Study FY 2017-2018 Update,

as detailed below
Russell Ranch Alder Creek Parkwav: See Table A-1.
Russell Ranch Grand Prairie Road: See Table A-2.

Zone 5 Water Tank and Zone 6 Boosler PumD Station: See Table A-8.
Zone 4 and Zone 5 Water Booster Pump Station: See Table 49.
Enclave Backbone lnfrastructure: See Table A-10.

tSl neneas tn" tibitat mitigation amounl reflected in tables supporting the E)hibit D ot the MIC Phase 1 Backbone Facilities SPIF Reimbursement Agreement.

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-4Page 643

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-5
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Mangini lmprovement Company, LLC (MlC) Mangini North Phase lB Backbone rsement Analysis

MIC Mangini North Phase lB
Reimbursement Analysis

SPIF Facility Gonstruction Plan

Percentage
of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse.

AmountItem

Mangini Pkwy./
E. Bidwell Detention

lntersection Basin No. 22 Total

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbursement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [2]
Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$1,296,218

$1,325,383

$r,325,383

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [3]

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I Roadmys

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off€ite Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

$0
$o
$0
$0

$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o
$0
$o

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0
$0
$o

$883,397

$0

$883,397

o.ooa
0.0%
O.Oo/o

0.0%
31.8%

0.0%
0.oa/o

31,8o/o

O.Oo/o

O.Oo/o

o.o%

O.Oo/o

O.0o/o

O.0o/o

0.0o/o

68.2o/o

0.0%

t00.0%

$o
$o
$0
$0

$422,110
$0
$o

$422,110

$0
$0
$o
$o

821

$o
$0

2,$4$41 2,821
$0
$o

$412,821

$o

$o

$0

$0

$o
$o
$o

$o

$o

$412,821

$412,821

$o

$o

$o

$o

$0
$0
$0

$883,397

$0

$1,296,218

$o

$o

$0

$o

$o
$o
$o

$903,273

$o

${,325,383Total SPIF Facility Costs [4]

mic 1b reimb

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS.

[1] Based on Exhibit D of the Mangini lmprovement Company, lnc. (MlC) North Phase 1B SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Program

Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

[2] Based on the reimbursement balances for MIC as of July 1 5, 2020. Remaining reimbursement amounts for each entity is detailed in Appendix C.

[3] See Table 8-6 for details.

[4] The Total SPIF Facility Costs may not equal the reimbursement amount due to rounding.

PEpaEdbyEPS 7/1d2020 ZtskdrcirolllsAClt42^Nll4mTs Fokon SPIF lnd.n nt.Ibnl201g20 SPIF UpdtllMoh ll2079 SPIF Updda n01 0741-zUO

B-5Page 644

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
P6N1ol1

Table &6
Folsom Plan Area Speclflc Pl.n
Speclflc Plan lntnstructur€ Fee (SPlFl 2020 uPdde
Mingtnt tmprcvement Company, LLC (MlC) Manglnl North Phase lB Backbone Facllltl* Constructed

Percentege
Nexus Study SPIF Construction
Construction Es€lation Cost

Costr

Plan Check/
lnsp€clion Contingsncy TotalSPIF lmprovement

of F.clllty
Conalructed

Contract
cost [1]

A$um!/,on

Fomula

Brckbone lnfra3tructurc Roadwryt - Slgnallzed lnteRctlon3 & lmpmwments

ln'a|tr,ection No,13 - E. Bidwatt Sl/nanglni PtMy'
Item 11 Traffic Signals

Storm Dmln

Hydto-Iilodificatlon Bsin No. 22

5.ds%

s

50x

D = c'so16

2&

E= C20%

1ott

F=C.10% c=C+D+E+FA C=A+B

1000/o $300.000 s17,555 $317,5s5

't00% $641,970 $37,566 $679,536

$0 $63,511 $31,756 5412,921

s0 $135,9r)7 $67,954 $883,397

Total Fscllltles $941,970 $55,121 i997,OSl $o 1199,418 199,709 $1,296,218

Source: SPIF N€rus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; EPS.

Roflecls the estimated cost sMUD will charge for the installation of backbons electrical conductoF.

Estimate doos not include costs for the lratfic signals.
t1l
l2t

Prapered by EPs 7h6no20 ZSll,lffiSA6'4@\UN|iFtu

B-6

Page 645

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-7
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Gragg Ranch Recovery LLG Backbone Facilities Relmbursement Analysir

Gragg Ranch Recovery LLG
Reimbursement Analysis

SPIF Facllity Conctruction Plan
Hydromod.

Percentage
Total of Total

Allocatlon
of Remaining
Reimburse.

AmountItem
Mangini
Parkway

Savannah
Parkway

Detention
Basin No. I

Basin
No. 24

SPIF lnfiastrueture Fee Reimburcement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [21

Less SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

- $10,999,824

$o

-$0

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [31

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Conhol System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I Roadways

Dry Utillty System

Potable Water System

Off€ite Water Syslem

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

$930,760
$1,200,191

$206,408
$0

$196,412
$82,976

$0
$2,616,717

$'l,080,305

$207,371

$0

$286,219

$189,895
$0

$189,895

$950,987

$0

$5,331,524

$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0
$0
$o

$702,61'l

$0

$702,611

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o
$o
$o

$0

$o

$o

$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0
$0
$0

$0 $930,760
$0 $1,200,191
$0 $206,408
$0 $0
$0 $1 96,412
$0 $82,976
$0 $0
$o $2,616,717

't1.6%
15.0%

2.60/o

O.Oo/o

2.404
1.0o/o

0.0%
32.6%

$0 $1,080,305 13.50/o

$1,058,458

$0

$1,058,458

$o

$0

$o

$o
$0
$o

$933,223

$0

$933,223

$207,371

$0

$286,219

$189,895
$o

$r89,895

$3,645,279

$0

$8,025,816

2.6%

O.Oo/o

3.6%

2.4%
0.0%
2.1o/"

45.4o/o

0.0%

100.0%Total SPIF Facllity Gosts [41

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; Gragg Ranch Recovery LLC; EPS.

[1] Based on Exhibit D of the Gragg Ranch Recovery, LLC (Gragg) White Rock Springs Ranch (WRSR) SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Program

Fee Reimbursement Agreement.

[2] Based on the reimbursement balances for MIC as of July 15, 2020. Remaining reimbursement amounts for each entity is detailed in Appendix C

[3] See Table B-8 for details.

[4] The Total SPIF Facility Costs may not equal the reimbursement amount due to rounding.

wrsr reimb

Preparcd by EPS 7/16/2020
B-7Page 646

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Page 1 ol 3

Table &8
Folsom Plan Area Speclflc Plan
Speclflc Plan lnfnstructurc Fee (SPlFl 2020 Update
Gngg Ranch Recovery LLc Whlte Rock Spdngs Ranch {wRSRl Backbone Faclllties Con3trusted

SPIF N€xus Study FY 2017-2018 U

SPIF lmpmvement

Percentage
of Feclllty

Construcled
Nexus Study SPIF Construction Contract
Construction Es€lation Cost Cost [1]

Plan Checu
lnspection Contingency Total

A$umNion

Fmuh

Backbone Roadmy Rough Gndlng

Mangini Partway
MP 8-GD Clearing
MP 8-GD Rough Grade
MP 8-GD Erosion Control
Sublotal Aldet Creek Pedway

Backbone Roadmys

Mangini Parhray
MP8

Rallioad cro$ln93

5.85X

B
^ea

D = c'50%

20%

E= C20t4

1M

F = c'1o%A c=A+B

$16,830
$614,989

$84,151
,t7t5,969

G = C+D+E+F

1Og.Oo/o

100.0%
100.0%

$1 5,900
$581,000

$79,500
$676,4N

$930
$33,989

$4,651
$39,569

$0 $3,366
$0 $122,998
$0 $16,830
$0 $l/E,lu

$1,683
$61,4S9

$8,415
$71,59f

$21,879
$799,485
$109,396
993O,760

Mangini Parkway

Mangini Partway
At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Mangini Parl$ay; MP 7-8)

7g.',tVo $872,200 $51,024 5923,224 $0 $184,645 $92,322 $1,200,191

25.Oo/o $'150,000 $8,775 $158,775 $0 s31,755 $15,878 $206,408

Open Sprce vehlcular Banler

Mangtni Padway
MP 8 Mangini Parkway 100.0% $60,300 $3,528 $63,828 $0 $12,766 $6,383 $82,976

Slgnallzed lnteEectlons & lmprcyements

Itangini Padway
lntersection No. 14 [2] Mangini Parkwayrsavannah Parkway 13.80/o s142,736 $8,350 $151,086 $0 $30,217 sl5,109 $ 196,412

P re pated by EP S 7/1 612020 zstud*bsAdt@1112079 FM sw l/ll@Etuwtlt sF/F l&d*w112079 sHF Uytb frl0741-XX

B-8

Page 647

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Pag6 2 of 3

Table B-8
Follom PlNn Arca Speclflc Plan
Speclflc Pl.n lnfraslructuE Fee (SPlFl 2020 Update
Gngg Ranch Recoyery LLc Whlte Rock SPrlngs Ranch (WRSR) Brckbone Facllltls Constructed

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Updtte Co8t3
Percentage

SPIF lmprcYement
of Frclllty

Constructed
Nexus Study
Construction

SPIF Construction Conlract
Es€lation Cost Cost [1]

Plan Ch*U
lnspection Contingency Total

A$umdiot

Fwula

DryUtllltls

nanglnl Padway
MP 8.DU Mangini Parlsay

A

5.85?t

B

tux

D. c'50%

2&

E = C2014

1016

F = c'10%C=A+B G = C+D+E{F

100.0% $567,000 $33,170 $600,170 S300,085 $120,034 $60,017 $1'080'305

Potablc Water

Itanginl tudawey
MP 8-W Mangini Parl$ay 100.0% $150,700 $8,816 $'159,516 $0 $3't,903 $15,e52 9207,37'l

Non-Poteble Wat€r

Mangini Pailway
MP8-NP Zones
MP 8-NP Zone 6
Sublo'€, ManginiPatkray

Subtotal Non-Pot$le WNter

Sanltary Sser Syltem

Sewer PlpetlnB - 
''anginl 

Padway
MP 8-SS Mangini Parl(way - 8'

100.0%
100.00/o

$92,000
$ 1 16,000
$it08,a00

$5,382
$6,786

$12,16E

$97,382
$122,786
$220,16E

$19,476
$24,557
$11,81

$9,738
$12,279
$22,Otf

$126,597
$159,622
$286,219

$0
$0
to

lo3206,000 lta166 $220,168 $44,0s4 122,017 1286,219

100.0% $138,000 $8,073 S146,073 $0 s2s,2'15 $14,607 $189,895

PrcperedbyEPS 7n6no20

B-9

Page 648

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Page 3 ol 3

Table B-8
Folsom Plan Arca Speclflc Plan
Speciflc Plan lnfn3tructuie Fee (SPlF, 2020 update
Gngg Ranch Recovery LLc whlte Rock SPrlngs Ranch (WRSRI Backbone Facllltl$ Constructed

SPIF Nexus Study FY 20'7-20'18 Updete CGts

SPIF lmprcvement

Percentage SPIF Escalated Sl\rUD
of Faclllty Nexus Study SPIF Construction Contract

Construc{ed Construclion Es€lation Cost Cost [1]

Engineering/
Plan Checu
lnspection Contingency Total

A$umilion

Stom Dnln

Plpetines - Mangini Pattway
MP 8-SD Mangini Parkway - 60"
MP 8-SD Mangini Parkway - 48"
MP 8-SD l\rangini Parkway - 24"
MP 8-SD Mangini Parkway - 15"

MP 8-SD Mangini Parkway - 12"

Subtotet Mangini Paduay

Prpernes - Savtnnah Padway
SP 1-SD Savannah Parkway - 60"
SP 1-SD 60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HIVB #24
SP 1-SD 60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB#244
Subtotal Sfl ennah Padtwey

Detenlion Basrns
DB I Detention Basin No. 8
HMB 24 HydromodifiEtion Basin No.24
SuDtola, Delention Easins

Subtotal Stom Dnln

5.85r(

s

5&

D= c'so%

2ffi

E = C2O%

10*

F = c'10c4

$126,000
$198,400
$287,500

$46,800
$32,400

$691,1N

C=A+8

$133,371
$210,006
$304,319

$49,538
$34,295

s731,529

$'173,382
$31,755

$609,061
t811,198

c = C+D+E+F

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
'100.0%

29.3%
100.00/o

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%

$163,800
$30,000

$575,400
$769,2N

$9,582
s1,755

$33,661
t11,998

$510,600
$678,190

$1,188,790

$29,870 $540,470
$39,674 5717,864
$69,s4 $1,258,3?1

$0 $34,676
$0 $6,351
$0 $121,812
$0 s162,UO

$0 $108,094
$0 $143,573
s0 s2s1,667

$7,371
$11,606
$16,81 I

$2,738
s1,895

$10,129

$0 $26,674
$0 $42,001
$0 $60,864
$0 $e,908
$0 $6,859
t0 8116,306

$13,337
$21,001
$30,432

$4,954
$3,430

$73,1Xt

$17,338
$3,176

$60,906
$81,120

$54,047
$71,76

,125,833

$1 73,382
$273,008
$395,614

$64,399
$44,584

$9s0,987

$225,397
$41,2A2

$791,779
$1,O58,4s8

$702,61 1

$933,223
$1dt5,831

$2,649,090 $154,972 32,804062 S0 $660,812 3280,405 13,6,15,279

Toial Faclllties $5,614,426 $328,,144 i5,942,870 $s00,085 $1,188'57,f $59/t,287 i8,025,815

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Updstei iracKay & Somps; WRSRI EPS.

[1] Reflectsth€estimatedcostSMUDwillchargefortheinstallationofbackboneelectri€lconductors.
[2] Eslimate does not include costs for the tralfic signals.

PrcpercdbyEPS 7/16nO20 zsM#ks cttr2Mll2o7o Ftu sffi t@bww|,u sPF WbW1A0f9 SHF Wb dl 0141-NN

B-10

Page 649

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-9

Speclfic Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
East Garpenter lmprovement Company, LLC (ECIC)rEnclaYe at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Backbone Reimburrement

EClCrEnclave
Reimbulrement Analysls

Creek
Parkway

Westwood
Drive

Percentage
ofTotal

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse,

Amount

SPIF

Item
East

Bidwell
Basin
No. 19 Total

SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Reimbucement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [11

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [2]
Less SPIF lnfrashucture Fee Payments

$10,4s6,880

$3,434,374

$3,434,374

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [31

Phase I Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traflic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry UtilitySystem

Potable Water System

Off€ite Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total SPIF Facility Costs [41

$295,168
$647,855

$0
$232,350
$634,400

$0
$0

$1,809,773

$1,052,886

$464,700

$0

$21 I,365

$o
$21 8,039

$0
$164,234
$1 78,1 01

$6,1 92

$0
$566,566

$740,793

$1 ,082,419

$0

$297,232

$22'l,561
$201,457

$0
$52,222

$o
$o
$0

$t175,2,f0

$236,642

$218,383

$0

$151,918

$140,772

$o

$1,222,955

4.9%
10.2%
0.0%
4.3o/o

7.8o/o

0.1o/o

0.0%
27.3%

19.4%

't6.9%

o.00/o

63%

0.0o/o

0.00/o

0.0%

30.1%

0.0o/o

100.0%

$169,7'l 1

$350,553
$0

$147,402
$266,851

$2,034
$o

$0
$0
$o

$o
$o
$o

$o
$o
$o

$o
$o
$o

$o
$0
$o

$o
$o
$o

$0 $516,729
$0 $1,067,351
$0 $0
$0 $448,806
$0 $812,501
$0 $6,1e2
$0 $0
$0 $2,851,579

$0 $2,030,321

$0 $1,765,502

$0 $0

$0 $660,515

$795,054 $3,148,964

$0 $0

$795,05,1 $10,456,881

$936,551

$666,822

$579,847

$o

$216,934

$1,034,220

$0

$3,434,374

$1 ,203,5'13

$0

s1,712,237

$1,009,625

$0

$3,696,635

6cic enclave reimb

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 20'17-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS.

[1] Based on a cost-sharing agreement between ECIC and Enclave. lnitial reimbursement amounts for each entity shown below'

EC|C - $5,799,132
Enclave - $4,657,748

[2] Based on the reimbursement balances for ECIC and Enclave as of July '15,2020. Remaining reimbursement amounts for each enti$ is shown

below and detailed in Appendix C.

ECIC - $1,180,700
Enclave - $2,253,674

[3] See Table B-10 for details.

[4] The Total sPlF Facility costs may not equal the reimbursement amount due to rounding.

Preparcd by EPS 7/16/2020 zll!;,',',.'',ll/.|&srd,.@rrrrrrtuwh/hrewps# u@l.btt sPF u& 6ot okle

B-11Page 650

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-10

Speclfic Plan lnfnstrueturc Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
East Caipenter lmprcvement Company, LLC (EclclrEnclave at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclavel Backbone Fscllltl6 Constructed

Page I ol I

Percentage
SPlF Nexug

of Faciltty Nexus Study
Constructed Conslruction

SPIF Construction
Es€lation Cost TotalSPIF lmprevement

Contract
Cost [11

Plan Checld
lnspection Contingency

A$umptibn

Fonula

Backbone Roadmy Rough Gradlng

AtdarCrekPar*way
ACP 7-GD Clearing
ACP 7-GD Rough Grade
ACP 7-GD Erosion Control
ACP 8-GD Clearing
ACP 8-GD Rough Grade
AcP &GD Erosion Control
Adjtishents for Rounding
Subtotat Atdet Crcek Parhflay

Weslw@d Drtve
WWD 1-GD Clealing
WWD 1-GD Rough Grade
WWD 1-GD Erosion Control
Adjuslments for Rounding
Subtoh Wslwoo.tDdve

Subtotal Backbone Roadmy Rough Gmdlng

5.859'

B

il%

D = c'5o16

20*

E = C'20%

10%

F=C*10r6 G=C+D+E+F

100.0%
'100.0%

100.0%
'100.0%
'100.0%

100.0%

$4,320
$156,000

$2 1,600

$2,430
$18,000
$1 2,1 50

s0
t211,5@

$2,835
$ 1,14,000

$'14,175
$0

$161,010

t375,510

s253
$9,126
$1,264

$142
$1,053

$71 1

$0
s|2,51,/'

c=A+B

$4,573
$165,126
$22,64

$2,572
s19,053
$12,861

$3
$227,$1

$3,001
$'152,424

$15,004
$3

$70,$2

1397,483

$9'15
$33,025

$4,573
$514

$3,81 1

$2,572
$0

$15,110

$600
$30,485

$3,001
$o

$3a,086

$79,/196

$457
$1 6,513

82,286
$257

$1,905
$1,286

$1

$22,706

$300
$15,242
$'l,500

$0
$7,A3

$s9,748

$5,945
$214,64

$29,723
$3,344

$24,769
$ 16,71 9

$4
9295,t68

$3,901
$1 98,151

$19,506
$3

t22l,561

$516,729

50.0%
50.0%
50.oo/o

$166
$8,424

$829
$0

Sg,/tt9

$21,967

$0
$0
s0
s0
$0
$0
$0
$o

$0
$o
$0
$0
$o

$o

Preparcd by EPS 7/16/2020
B-L2

Page 651

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-10 Page 2 of I

Speclflc Plan lnfnstructurc F* (SPIF) 2020 Update
East Carpenter lmprcvement Companyt LLC (EclclrEnclaye at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Brckbone Facllltles Construc{ed

SPIF lmprcvement

Percentage SPIF
of Faclllty Nexus Study

Constructed Construction

SPIF N€xus Study FY 2017-2018 Update Costs
Escalated SMUD Engineering/

SPIF Construction Contract Plan Check/
Escalation Cost Cost [1] lnspection Contingency Total

A$umption

Fdnule

5.85%

a

g*

D = c'sdb

2A(

E = c'20%

1M

F=C'10rt G = C+D+E+F

Backbone RoadwrtE

AtderCreRPaflMay
ACP 7 Aldercreek Parkway
ACP I Aldercreek Parkway
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtotal Atdet Crck Pedwey

100.0%
50.0%

14.2o/o

24.Oo/o

43-Ao/o

50.0%

A

$253,600
$21'1,200

$0
$170,EN

$31,350
$40,700
$86,400

$0
$158,1sO

$'146,400
$0

$116,1U)

$7?5,650

$15,187
$1 2,355

$0
927,512

$1,834
$2,381
$5,054

$o
$9,269

$8,564
$0

s456,t

$45,s76

A+B

$274,787
$223,555

$8
1198,3sO

$33,184
$43,081
$91,454

$4
8167,723

s154,964
$3

$151,967

$82l,Ml

$54,957
$44,711

$2
$99,570

$6,637
$8,616

$18,291
$0

s3?,54

$30,993
$o

.f34993

$164,207

s27,479
$22,356

$0
$19,831

$3,318
$4,308
$9,145

$0
$6,n2

$15,496
$0

tt5,496

$82,103

$357,223
$25O,622

$10
$64285s

$43,139
ss6,005

$1 18,891

$4
t218,039

$201,454
$3

$201,157

f1,067,351

$0
$0
$0
$o

$o
$0
$o
$0
t0

$0
$0
So

$o

EBS 28
EBS 34
EBS 38

E Bidwell-WFrontage
E Bidwell Lot B Frontage
E Bidwell - Shops Frontage

Adjustments for

w$tuDod Drlve
WWD 1-N Westwood Dr - N of Old Ranch Way
Adjustments tor Rounding

PrepaEd by EPS 7/16/2020
B-13

Page 652

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table &10

Speclfic Plan lnfnstruclure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Updile
East Garpenter lmprcvement Company, LLC (EClCyEncl8ve 8t Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Backbone Faciliti$ ConstruG{ed

Page 3 of I

SPIF

SPIF lmprevement

Percentage
of Faclllty Nexus Study

Constructed Construction
SPIF Construction

Escalation Cost
Plan Checld
lnsp€ction Contingency Total

Contract
Cost [1]

A$umplion 5.859t

a

ilt(

D = C'509C

20*

E= C20%

1M

F=C.10% G=C+D+E+F

clly Flber Opllc Tntric Contrcl SFtem

At tor Crck Pedway
ACP 7 Aldercreek Parkway
ACP 8 Alder Creek Padsay
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtolal Alder Creek PadNaY

EslBidwo/Slreet
EBS28 EBidwell-WFrontage
EBS 3A E Bidwell Lot B Frontage
EBS 38 E Bidwell - Shops Frontage
Ad.iustments for Rounding

Wslwood Ddve
WWD l-N Westuood Dr - N of Old Ranch Way
Adjustments for Rounding
Sublotat Wglwood Drive

Subtotal Clty Fiber Optlc Taffic Contrcl System

'100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0olo

50.0%

$73,700
$95,150

$0
$t66,E50

$42,S00
$36,850
$39,600

$0
$119,350

$37,950
$0

83f,550

$325,150

$4,31 I
$5,566

$0
$9,87E

$2,510
$2,'156
$2,317

$0
s6,982

$2,220
$0

$2,220

3l9,o8o

c=A+B

$78,01 1

$1 00,716
$4

8178,732

$45,410

$40,170
$1

$10,171

S3,15,237

$15,602
s20, r43

s0
$35,716

$9,082
s7,801
$8,383

$0
$25,266

$8,034
$0

$8,0i1

369,045

$7,80'l
$10,072

$0
$17,873

$4,541
$3,901
$4,192

$0
s12,633

$4,0'17
$0

t1,017

334,523

$101,415
$130,931

$4
$232,350

$59,033
$50,707
$54,492

$2
s1u,2u

$52,221
$1

s52,222

i448,806

$39,006
$41,91 7

$2

$0
$0
$0
90

$0
$o
$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
t0

io

tl26,331

PEpared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-74

Page 653

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-'10
Folsom Plan Area Speclfic Plan
Specllic Pl.n lnfnstructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
E;st Carp€nter lmprcvement Company, LLC (ECIC),Enclave at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Bsckbone Fscllltls Con3truct€d

Page 4 of I

Perc€ntage
SPIF Nexus StudY FY 2017-2018

SPIF lmprcvement
of Faclllty

Construcled
Nexus Study SPIF Construction
Consiruction Esslation Cost

Plan Check/
lnspection Contingency

Contract
Cost [1] Total

Asumpllon

Fomula

Open Space Vehlcular Banler

EBS 2 East Bidwell

Subtotal Open Space Vehiculir Bartler

5.8596

a

so16

D = c'50%

2M

E = C'209(

10x

F=C'10r6 6=C+D+E+F

100.0%

A

$4,500

$4,500

c=A+B

$263 s4,763

$4,763

$953

$953

$476

i476

$6,192

i6,r92

$0

$oi263

Slgnallzed lnteEectlons & lmpreYementi

Alder CEk Perketay
lntersection No. S t2l AlderCreek/East Bidwell
lntersectionNo.6[2] AlderCreek/WestwoodDdve
Adjustments tor Rounding
Subtoh AtdetCEkPadMaY

EslEidwerrSlrul
lntersection No. 11 [2] East Bidwell/Savannah Parkway
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtote, Esl Bidwel Srreet

Subtotel Slgnallzed lnteFec-tlons t lmprevements

11.3%
28.4o/o

't4.'l%

$170,994
$290,028

$0
$161,O22

$125,426
$0

$129,126

$590,r!18

$10,003
$16,967

$0
$26,970

$7,571
$0

$7,571

$3,r,54r

$180,997
$306,995

$11
$188,N3

$136,998
$4

$37,N2

1625,005

$36,199
$61,399

$0
$97,598

$27,400
$0

$27,4n

$124,998

$1 8,1 00
$30,699

$0
,18,799

$13,700
$0

$3,7@

$62,499

s235,296
$399,093

$11
siu,1N

$178,097
s4

$178,101

$812,601

$0
$0
$0
lo

$0
$0
t0

lo

Preparcd by EPS 7/16/2020
B-15

Page 654

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table &10 Page 5 of I

Speclflc Plan lnfmltruc'ture Fee (SPlFl 2020 Updste
E;3t Carpenter lmprevement Comp|ny, LLC (EclclrEncl8ye at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave! Beckbone Facilltl$ Constructed

SPIF lmprcvement

Percentage
of Faclllty Nexus Study SPIF Construction Contract Plan Check/

Constructed Construction Escalation Cost Cost [1] lnspection Contingency Total

A$umption

Fomula

585*

a C=A+B

$255,310
$329,617

$18
.ts81,945

$148,61 3
$262,931

$12
t111,567

$'131,466
$4

$l3l,170

tl,127,972

tu%

D = C'50ti

20x

E = c'20r6

10%

F=C,|At G=C+D+E+F

Dry Utllltles

AtderCrcek Paduay
ACP 7 AlderCreek Parkway
ACP I Alder Creek Parlsay
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtotel Aldet C@k Pafivey

EBS 28 East Bidwell
EBS 3 East Bidwell
Adjustments for Rounding
SuDtota, Est 8id/e,, Slreet

Wslwood Drive
wWD 1-N Westwood Dr - N of Old Ranch Way
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtolat Wslwood Drive

Subtotal Dry Utlllties

100.0%
't00.0%

100.0%
'!00.0%

$24't,200
$31 1,400

$0
s55a600

$14,1 1 0
s18,217

$0
t32,327

$8,213
$'14,531

$0
$22,71s

$7,266
$o

$7,266

162,338

$127,655
$164,808

$0
s292,161

$74,307
$131,466

$0
8205,7f2

$65,733
$0

865,733

1563,969

$51,062
$65,923

s0
$tt6,9rs

$25,723
$52,586

$0
$E2,309

$26,293
$0

$26,293

$225,588

$25,531
$32,962

$0
$54493

$459,558
$593,310

$18
31,052,885

$140,400
$248,400

s0
$388,8N

50.0% $'t24,200
$0

$121,2(n

$1,065,600

$'r4,861
$26,293

$0
s1l,151

$13,'147
$0

$13,117

i112,754

$267,504
$473,277

$12
sla,7c3

$236,638
$4

$236,612

i2,030,321

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-16

Page 655

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-10
Folsom Plan Arca Speclflc Plan
Speclflc Plan lnfrartruc{ure Fee (SPIF) 2020 update
Eist Carpenter lmprevement ComparDr, LLC (EClclrEncleve at Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclevel Bsckbon€ Facllhl6 ConstruG{€d

Page 6 of I

SPIF Nexu3

SPIF lmprcvement

Percentage
of Feclllty N€xus Study

Constructed Construction
SPIF Construction

Escalation Cost
Plan ChecU
lnspection Contingency Total

Contract
Cost [1]

A$umprion

Fomul.

Poiable Water

Atdet Creek Patksay
ACP 7 Alder Creek Parkway
ACP 8 Alder Creek Parkway
Adjustments for Rounding
Sublo'f Atder Creek Parhtay

EBS 2A East Bidwell
EBS 2B East Bidwell
EBS 3 East Bidwell
Adiustments for Rounding
Subtola, Est Bidr,vefi Srrcel

$147,400
$190,300

$0
s337,7N

$289,800
$179,400
$317,400

$0
$786,6N

$75,900
s82,800

$0
tl58,7N

$1,283,000

5.85'd

B

$8,623
$1 1,133

$o
s19,7sS

$16,953
$10,495
$ 1 8,568

$0
s16,016

$4,,140
$4,844

$0
gt,2u

$75,056

C=A+B

$156,023
$201,433

$8
t357,163

$306,753
$189,895
$335,968

$19
$832,63s

$80,340
$87,644

$4
$167,988

$1,358,087

$0 $61,351
$0 $37,979
$0 $67,194
$0 $0
$0 $t66,523

$31,205
$40,287

$0
$71,191

$16,068
$17,529

$0
$33,597

t271,611

$'15,602
$20,143

$0
s35,Zt6

$30,675
$18,989
$33,597

$0
$83,262

$202,830
$261,862

$8
$u,7@

$398,779
$246,863
$436,758

$19
$1,082,119

fi*

D = c'5094

2or,

E = c20%

IM

F=C'10% G=C+D+E+F

100.0%
1 00.00/o

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

Westwood Dr - '12" Zon€ 3
Westwood Dr - 16'Zone 4

50.0%
50.0%

$0
$0
$0
t0

Weslwood Ddre
VVWD 1A
WWD,lA

$0
$0
$o
t0

fo

$8,034
$8,764

$0
$16,798

3135,806

$1U,442
$1 13,937

$4
n18,383

i1,766,502

Adjustments for Rounding
Sublotat Wstwoott Ddve

Subtotel Potable Water

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-17

Page 656

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-10
Folsom Plan Atea Sp€cltlc Plan
Speclflc Plen lnfnstructurc F* (SPIF) 2020 update
East Carp€nter lmprovement Company, LLC (EclcllEnclave al Folsom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Backbone Facllltl6 Constructed

Page 7 of I

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update costs

SPIF lmprcvement

Percentage SPIF
of Faclllty Nexus Study SPIF

Constructed Construction Es€lation

SIUUD Engineering/
Contract Plan Ch€cU
Cost rl lnspection Contingency Total

Es€lated
Construction

Cost

A$umptlon

Fomula

5.85X

B

fix
D=C'sffi

2&
E = c2U,4

10%

F=C'10r6 G=C+D+E+F

Non-Potable Water

Aktet Crr'ek Pa*way
ACP 8 Aldercreek Parkway- 8" zone 3
Adjustments for Rounding
Sublotel Atder c,€€* Paftway

Esl Eidwel Slreel
EBS 28 East Bidwell - Mllage 7 Frontage
EBS 3 East Bidwell - Shops Frontage
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtola, Etrl Bidle,, Street

Weslwood Dfive
WWD 1 Westwood Drive - 8" Zone 4
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtotat Wslwood Ddve

Subtot.l Non-Potable Wttei

100.0% $153,600
$0

$153,6N

$78,000
$138,000

s0
$216,Un

$1 10,400
$0

t110,4n

$480,000

$8,986
$0

$8,986

$4,563
$8,073

$0
$12,636

$6,458
$0

$6,a58

$28,080

c=A+B

$162,586
$4

s182,s90

$82,563
$146,073

$5
$228,611

$1 16,858
$2

$116,860

i508,091

$32,517
$0

gt2,s17

$16,513
$29,215

$0
t15,727

$23,372
$0

$23,372

$.tol,6t6

$16,259
$0

$16,2s9

$8,256
$14,607

$0

$22,861

$1 1,686

$0
911,686

$50,8m

$21 1,361

$4
$211,36s

$107,332
$189,895

$5
t297,232

$151,916
$2

$1s1,918

3660,515

100.0%
100.0%

$0
$o
$o

$o
$0
$0
t0

$0
$o
$0

$o

100.0%

Prcpared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-18

Page 657

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table &10
Follom Plan Area Speciflc Plan
Speclflc Plan lnfnstructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
East Carpenter lmprovement Company, LLC (EClClrEnclave at Fobom Ranch, LLC (Enclave) Backbone Fscilltles Construc{€d

Page I ol I

SPIF lmprcvement

Percentsge SPIF
of Faclllty Nexus Study

Constructed Construction

SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update qo49_
Escalated Sl\rUD Engineering/

SPIF Construction Contract Plan ChecU
Es€lation Cost Cost [1] lnspection Contingency Total

A#umption

Fanula

Stom Dnin

Pipelines - Al.tercrek PailNay
ACP 7 Alder Creek ParkwaY - 60' SD
ACP 7 Alder Creek Parkway - 66' SD
ACP I Alder Creek Parkway - 18' SD
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtohl Aldet Crcek Pedway

Pipelins - E*lBitlwetl StNt
EBS 2 East Bidwell - 72" SD
EBS 2 Outfall Structure to HMB 19

EBS 3 East Bidwell - 36" SD
Adjustments for Rounding
Subtotat EBI Bidwett SlMt

Pipellns - wslwood Ddve
\ A,VD 1 Westwood Drive - 42" SD
Adjustm€nts for Rounding
Subtotat Wslwood DdYe

Hyd mmdiftcalion BBin 1 9
HMB 19 Hydromod Basin No. 19

Adjustments for Rounding
Subtotat Hdrcmodifica,ion Bsin 19

Subtotal Stom Dnln

5.85%

B

50*

D = c'50%

20*

E= C20%

10x

F=C'1Or6 G=C+D+E+F

$268,800
$322,000
$283,800

$0
$871,6N

$471,700
$40,000

$222,OOO
$0

$733,7N

$ 102,300

$0
$102300

$s77,770
$0

$s77,770

$2,288,370

$15,725
$18,837
$16,602

$0
$51,1il

$27,594
$2,340

$12,987
$0

s12,921

$5,e85
$0

ste85

$33,800
$0

$3,8N

$133,870

C=A+8

$284,525
$340,837
$300,402

$20
892s,781

$499,294
$42,340

$234,987
$17

t776,638

$108,285
$2

81aN,287

$61 1,570
$14

s611,5U

,2,422,293

$56,905
$68,167
$60,080

$0
$t85,t53

$99,859
$8,468

M6,997
$0

s155,t21

$21,6s7
$0

t21,6s7

$0 $'t22,314
$0 $0
t0 $122,311

S0 i484,4,18

$28,452
$34,084
$30,040

$0
$92,576

$369,882
$443,088
$390,523

$20
$l,203,513

A

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

$o
$0
$0
$0
t0

$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

$0
$0
to

50.0%

100.0%

$49,929
$4,234

$23,499
$0

t77,662

$10,828
$0

$10,828

$61,157
$0

s61,157

t212,224

$649,083
$55,M2

$305,483
$17

$1,0N,62s

$'140,770
$2

tlt@,772

$795,M0
$14

$7C6,O51

N3,,l48,964

Total Facllltles $?,1s9,22S $420,570 i7,609,970 $553,969 $1,521,952 s760,981 310,455,881

Source: SPIF Nerus Study FY 2017-2018 Update: MacKay & Somps; ECIC; Enclave; EPS.

[1] R€flectstheestimatedcostSlrUDwillchargefortheinstallationofbackboneelectri€lconductors.
[2] Estimate does not include costs for the traffic signals.

Pepared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-19

Page 658

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-11
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
MIC/TNHC Shared Phase 1 Backbone Facilities Reimburcement Analysis (CFD '18/Set-Aside)

Item

Phase I Construction Plan

Parkway Crossing
Sewer Lift Pipeline:

Station and Off-Site Percentage

Force Main Water Total of Total

Allocation
of Remaining
Reimburse.

Amount

CFD 18 and SPIF Acquisition & Shortfall Agreement
lnitial Reimbursement Amount [1]

Remaining Reimbursement Amount [2]
Less SPIF Set-Aside Payments [3]
Net Remaining Reimbursement Amount

$5,075,191

$2,628,206
($1,046,9s4)

$1,581,252

SPIF Facility Cost Estimate [3]

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off€ite Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System [4]
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer SYstem

Storm Drain System

Habitat Mitigation

Total Phase 1 Gosts

$o
$o
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o
$o

$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o

$o

$o

$0

$o

$o
$0
$o
$o
$o
$0
$o
$o

$0
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o
$o

0.0%
0.0%
0.Oo/o

0.0%
o.o%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

$o
$1,600,000
$l,600,ooo

$o

$o

$1,600,000

$o

$0

$3,475,191

$o

$o

$o

$3,475,191

$o

$o

$3,475,191

$0

$o
$1,600,000
$1,600,000

$o

$o

0.0%

O.Oo/o

68.5o/o

0.0%

o.oo/o

31.5%
31.5%

O.0o/o

o.o%

$o

$0

$1,082,748

$o

$0
$498,504
$498,504

$o

$o

$0
$o
$o

$5,075,'l9t lOO.Olo $1,58'1,252

set-asrde reimb

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; MacKay & Somps; MIC; TNHC; EPS.

['1] Based on a cost-sharing agreement between Mangini lmprovement Company, lnc. (MlC) and TNHC Russell Ranch (TNHC).

lnitial reimbursement amounts for each entity shown below.

Mlc - $3,383,460
TNHC - $1,691,731

[2] Based on the reimbursement balances for MIC and TNHC as of July 15,2020. Remaining reimbursement amounts for each

entity is shown below and detailed in Appendix C.

Mlc - $1,712,260
TNHC - $915,946

[3] Reflects the SPIF Set-Aside Fee payments made through July 1 5, 2020. See Table B-12 for details.

[4] The SplF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update assumed $1,600,000 of the Alder Creek Lift Station costs would be funded by

the SPIF Fee Program whereas the remaining $4,827,005 would be funded by CFD '18'

See Table 17 of the SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update for details.

Prcpared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-20Page 659

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-12
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
White Rock Springs Ranch & Carr Trust SPIF Payments

Item

SPIF
Transaction lnfrastructure

Date Fee

SPIF
Set-Aside

Fee

White Rock Springs Ranch
Carr Trust
Village 1

Villages 8 & 9
Villages 4 - 7
Villages 2 & 3
Total

07t10t19
07r10119
1 0/03/1 I
12t06t19
12t19119

$0
$o
$o

$993,914
$o

$993,914

$58,184
$193,254
$284,918
$306,465
$204,133

$1,046,954

Source: Cityof Folsom; EPS.

wrsr pmt

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2020 2r'i|''.^'.ryscv.Mt.pttus#k@!bwRwo@t.ett sPF uN dot ot.te

B-2LPage 660

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-13
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Allocation of SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payments [lt

Item Amount
Percentage

of Total

Allocation
of SPIF

Payment

White Rock Springs Ranch SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Payment $993,914

SPI F I nfrastructu re Fee Reimbu rcement Balances

Man g i n i lmprovement Company
MIC/TNHC Shared Ph. 'l Backbone lmprovements
MIC Only Ph. 1 Backbone lmprovements
Subtotal Mangini lmprovement Company

TNHC Russell Ranch
MIC/TNHC Shared Ph. 1 Backbone lmprovements
TNHC Only Ph. 1 Backbone lmprovements
Subtotal TNHC Russell Ranch

Total $55,093,706 100.0%

$5,966,672
$12,507,593
$18,474,265

$683,524
$35,935,917
$36,619,441

10.8o/o

22.7o/o

33.s%

1.2o/o

65.2o/o

66.5%

$107,641
$225,642
$333,283

$12,331
$648,300
$660,631

$993,914

wrsr split

Source: City of Folsom; EPS.

[1] Per the SPIF Fee Reimbursement Agreement, Fee Reimbursements paid to Equal-Priority Reimbursement

Agreements shall be paid out pro rata, based on the relative amount of then outstanding Fee Reimbursements

due thereunder at the time of such payment.

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-22Page 661

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
SPIF True-Up Adjustments - MIC Phase I

MIC Phase I

Phase 1 SPIF Facilities

Item

Outfall
Sewer

t11

East Bidwell
& Detention

Basins

l2l

Mangini
Parkway &
Placerville

Road Water
t31 Total

Distribution of
MIC Phase I

Percentage True-Up
of Total Amount

MIC Phase'l True-Up [4] $5,98/.,717

Estimated Facility Costs by SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Component

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase I Roadways

Dry Utility System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Total Phase 1 Costs

$1,761,500 $6,433,457',18.4Yo

$13,288,529 $8,195,904 $13,475,071 $34,959,503 100.0% $5,984,717

$3,230,455
$5,457,192

$o
$o
$o
$o
$o

$8,687,647

$167,544
$1,177,293

$o
$69,940

$924,482
$45,864

$o
$2,385,123

$868,320

$45,149

$o

$373,880

$756,925
$o

$756,925

$3,766,507

$829,920
$2,616,640

$o
$o

$320,671
$o
$o

$3,767,231

$2,251,800

$4,013,828

$o

$673,400

$4,227,919
$9,251 ,1 25

$0
$69,940

$1,245,153
$45,864

$o
$14,840,001

$3,235,820

$4,058,977

$0

$1,047,280

12.1o/o

265%
o.o%
0.2o/o

3.6%
0.1Yo

O.Oo/o

42.4%

93%

11.6%

0.0olo

3.0o/o

15.3o/o

0.0%
15.3%

$723,778
$1,583,700

$o
$11,973

$21 3,1 58

$7,851
$o

$2,540,460

$553,940

$694,856

$o

$179,284

$914,834
$o

$914,834

$1,101,343

$1 15,700

$o

$o

$o

$3,s79,732
$o

$3,579,732

$905,450

$1 ,007,312
$o

$1,007,3'r 2

$5,343,969
$o

$5,343,969

true up alloc mic

Source: WestLand; SPIF Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2O17'2018 Update; EPS'

[1] Phase 1 costs based on the Information provided in Table A-3 and Table A.4 of the SPIF Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Update, excluding the Alder Creek Parkway Sewer Lift Station and Forcemain and lron Point Gravity Sewer Connection,

which are funded by CFD No. 18.

[2] Phase 1 costs based on the information provided in Table A-6 of the SPIF Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Update.

[3] Phase 1 costs based on the information provided in Table A-7 of the SPIF Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Update.

[4] See Table B-16 for details.

Prepared by EPS 7/16/2020
B-23Page 662

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table B-15
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
SPIF True-Up Adlustments - ECIC/Enclave

EClCrEnclave

Item
Alder Creek

Parkway
Westwood

Drive
Percentage

of Total

Distribution of
ECIC/Enclave

True-Up
Amount

East
Bidwell

Basin
No. 19 Total

MIC Phase 1 True-Up [21 $5,992,852

Estimated Facility Costs by SPIF lnfrastructure Fee Component

Phase 1 Roadways
Rough Grading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad Crossings
City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control System
Signalized lntersections & lmprovements
Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier
Off-Site Roadway lmprovements
Subtotal Phase 1 Roadways

Dry Utillty System

Potable Water System

Off-Site Water System

Recycled Water System

Sanitary Sewer System
Sewer Pipelines
Alder Creek Lift Station
Subtotal Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Drain System

Total Phase 1 Costs

$295,1 68

$647,855
$0

$232,350
$634,400

$0
$0

$1,809,773

$1 ,052,886

$464,700

$0

$211,365

$0
$218,039

$0
$164,234
$178,101

$6,192
$o

$566,566

$740,793

$1 ,082,419

$o

$297,232

$221 ,56',1

$201,457
$0

$52,222
$0
$0
$o

$.175,240

$236,642

$218,383

$0

$151 ,918

$140,772

$1,222,9Es

4.9%
'10.2o/o

0.Oo/o

43%
7.8%
0.1%
o.00/o

27.3o/o

19.4%

16.9o/o

O.Ia/o

6.3%

0.0%
Q.0o/o

0.0%

3O.1o/"

100.0%

$296,1 38
$61 1,700

$0
$257,211
$465,645

$3,549
$o

$1,6311,243

$1 ,163,580

$1 ,01 1 ,812

$o

$378,542

$1 ,804,675

$5,992,852

$o
$0
$o

$0
$o
$o

$0
$0
$o

$0
$0
$o

$0
$o
$0

$0
$0
$o

$0 $516,729
$o $1,067,351
$0 $0
$0 $448,806
$0 $812,501
$0 $6,1s2
$0 $0
$0 $2,851,579

$0 $2,030,321

$0 $1,765,502

$0 $0

$0 $660,515

$795,054 $3,148,964

$795,054 ${0,456,881

$1,203,513

$1,742,237

$1,009,625

$3,696,635

true up alloc ecic

Source: WestLand; SPIF Nexus Study FiscalYear 20'17-201 8 Update; EPS.

[1] See Table B-1 0 for SPIF Facility costs details.

[2] See Table B-17 for details.

Preparcd by EPS 7/16/2020 zsliryscu.er.prtu#hffilbw,H wowl.frtt *E uN ilot ot4t@

B-24Page 663

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table 8-16
Folsom Plan Arca Speclflc Plan
Speclfic Plao lnfE3tructurc Fee (SPlFl 2020 Update
SPIF True-Up Vedncailon - MIC Pha* I

DRAFT
Pag€ I of 2

MIC Phase I

Item

SPIF Comtruction Co8tt
lmprovement lndireclCost

Costs Allo€tion Costs Contingency
SMUD
Costs

Total
Costs

Soft

MIC Phase I Conrtruction Co3t3 Ill
Outfall Sewer
E Bidwell & Detention Basins
Mangini Parkway & Pla@rville Rd Water
Total MIC Phase I Constructlon Co!t!

$9,873,57S
$8,201,654

$10,350,292
$2E,425,525

$2,112,585
$1,815,556
$2,363,90S
$6,292,050

$0
$283,702
$697,895
s981,598

$2,397,233
$2,060,182
$2,682,41 9

$7,139,834

$14,383,397
$12,36'1,094
$16,094,516
342,839,007$0

FY 2OI7.2OI6 SPIF NEXUS STUDY COST ASSUMPTIONS

Outfall Sew. [21

Backbone Rough GEding
Backbone Roadways
Dry Utilities
Backbone Sanitary Sewer System
Backbone Stom Drain System
Subtotal Fohom Ranch SeFr Ph. I Backbone lnfastrusture

Alder Creek Parkmy SeEr Lifi Sietlon and Force Meln Phase I Co3l3
Backbone Rough Gmding
Backbone Roadweys
Beckbone Dry Utility
Backbone Sanitary Sewer System [3]
Backbone Stom Drain System
Subtotal Alder Crcek Parkmy Serer Lift Statlon and Force Maln Phase I Colts

Total Outfall Serer

E Bldwll & Detentlon Basinr l4l
Backbone Rough GEding
Backbone Roadways
City Fiber Oplic & Traffic Control System
Backbone Signalized lntereection lmprcvements
Backbone Open Space Vehiolar AGess Barier
Backbone Dry utility System
Backbone Potable Water System
Backbone Recycled Water System
Backbone Sanitary Sewer System
Backbone Stom Drain System

Prepqd by EPS 7n6/2020

$2,266,685
$3,1'15,900

$40,000
$2,753,640

s601,200
48,177,125

$218,280
$1,081,940

$49,000

$9s,300
$1,,144,520

s10,221,945

$0 $453,337
$0 $623,180
$0 $8,000
$0 $550,728
$0 $'120,240
l0 $r,755,465

$43,656
$21 6,388

$9,800

$0 $19,060
$0 3288,90/t

s0 92,M4,3E9

$25,776
s181,122

$1 0,760
$142,228

$7,056
$96,480

$6,946
$57,520

s 1 16,450

$579,463
31,223,E01

$226,66s
$31 1,590

$4,000
$275,364

$60,'120
,877,713

$2,946,691
$4,050,670

$52,000
$3,579,732

$781,560
st 1,410,653so

s0
$0
$0

$21,828
$1 08,1 94

$4,900

$9,530
111,!,,152

8r,022,1e5

$283,764
$1,406,522

s63,700
$0

$1 23,890
$1,877,876

$t3,288,529

80

$0

$128,880
$905,610

$53,800
$711,140

$35,280
s482,400

$34,730
$287,600
$582,250

$2,897,313
s6,ll9,oo3

-$o
$0
$0
$0

'!u
- $241,200

$0
$0

-$0
-$0

$o t211,2O0

$1 2,888
$90,561

$5,380
$71,114

$3,528
$48,240

$3,473
$28,750
$58,225

$289,731
s6ll,9oo

$1 67,544
$1.177,293

$69,940
$924,482

$45,864
$868,320

$45,14e
$373,880
$756,925

$3,766,507
38,195,904

B-25

Page 664

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



T.ble B.l6
Foleom Phn Arca Speclnc Phn
Specmc Plrn lnfEstructurc Fee
sPlF True-lJp vedncaton - Mlc

(sPrFl
Phase

2020 lJpdate
I

DRAFT
Pag€ 2 of 2

Mlc Phase I

Item

SPIF Con3lructlon Costs

Costs Allo@tion Costs Costs Contingency Costs

Manglnl Parlffiy e Placerullle Rd Water l5l
Backbone Rough GEding
Backbone Roadways
Backbone Signalized lntersection lmprovements
Backbone Dry Utility System
Backbone Potable Water System
Backbone Rocycled Weter System
Backbone Ssnitary Sewer System
Backbone Stom Drain System

Total Minglnl Parkmy & Placewille Rd Water

TOTAL FY 20I7.2OI8 SPIF NEXTJS STUDY COST ASSUMPTIONS

$638,400
$2,01 2,800

$246,670
$ 1,251,000
$3,087,560

$518,000
$774,855

$ t,355,000
s9,884,285

s26,225,233

$0
$0
$0

$625,500
$0
$0
$o
$0

$625,500

$127,680
$402,560

$49,334
$250,200
$617,51 2

9103,600
$1 54,971

$271,000
sr,976,857

$63,840
$201,280

s24,667
$1 25,1 00
s308,756

$51,800
$77,486

$135,500
$9EE,429

$829,920
$2,61 6,640

$320,671
$2,251,800
$4,013,828

$673,400
$1,007,312
$1,761,500

$t3,475,071t0

$0 3866,700 $5,245,047 12,622,523 934,959,503

Mlc sPlF True-t p Adlultment
irlc Phase 1 Construction
FY 2017-2018 SPIF Nerus Study Costs
Adl$ted SPIF Tre-Up [61

$28,425,525
$26,225,233

12,200,2s2

$6,292,050
$0

$6,292,050

$981,598
$866,700
31 14,898

$7,139,8s4
$5,24s,047

$0 $42,839,007
$2,622,523 $34,959,503

(r2,622,s231TJJ-.9-lT;564-i17'1

Soure: FY 2017-2018 SPIF Nexus Study Update; WestLand; EPS.

[1] Based on infomation pmvided in the Mangini lmprcvement Company, lnc. Phase I SPIF True-Ljp Analysis, dated Augusl 6, 2019.

izi Based on infomation in Table A-3 (Folsom Ranch Sewer Phase 1 Costs) and Trble A-4 (Alder Creek Parkway Sewer Lift Station and Force lllain Phase 1 Costs).

Costs exclude the Alder Creek Parkway Sewer Lift Station and Forcemain and lrcn Point GEvity Sewet Connection.

[3] Costs not included beGuse they are funded by CFD No. 1 8.

[4] Based on infomation in Table A-6 (Mangini Ranch East Bidwell Street Phase I Construction Costs)'

[5] Based on infomation in Table A-? (Mangini Ranch Parkway Phase '1 Construction Costs).

iOi ttreadjusteOSP|FTrue-UpassumesthesoftCostsdonotexceedtheamountincludedintheFY20lT-20'lSSPlFNerusStudy.

P6ped by EPS 7h62020 zs@.FlcltlMllnTs tu sPF trr,ddddwl'm sgF l&wtlnh sPF u& nol 074nm

B-26

Page 665

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table B-17
Follom Pl.n AEa specific Pl.n

SPIF True-Up V.rification
2020 update

DRAFT

EClCrEnclave

Item

sPlF condruclion Cott!

Costs Allo@tion Costs Costs Contingenca Costs

EclclEnclave Construciion Coltr rl
Alder Cr€ek ParkHy
East Bidrell
Westwod Drive
Hydromodifidtion Basin No. 19
Tot.l ECIC/Enclaw contilruction coltr

$4,842,168
$5,224,3s5
$1,240,134

$776,665
112,083,302

$951,944
$1,027,076

$243,804
$'152,688

$2,s75,512

$243,367
$140,1S9

$E5,3S2
$0

i168,958

$823,362
$888,346
$210,872
$1s2,064

12,054,ell'

- $6,860,841
- $7,279,957
- $1,780,202
- $1,061,417

90 $18,982,417

FY 20l7-2018 SP|F NEXUS STUDY COST ASSUMPnONS [21

Roadwaya
Rough crading
Backbone Roadways
Railroad crossings
City Fiber Optic & TEfllc Control syslem
Signalized lnteBeclions & lmprovemenls
Open spsce V€hicular Access Barier
off-Site Roadwy lmprovements
Subtotrl Roadwt!tr

Dry Utility stEtem

Potable Water syltem

off€lte Water slEtem

Recycled Watcr Syttem

Srnitary scwer syrtem
Serer Pipelines
Alder creek Lift Station
Subtotal s.nit.ry sewer SlEtem

Stom DEin SFtem

Habltat Mitigation

TOTAL FY 2017.2018 SPIF NEXUS STUOY COST ASSUMP'I]ONS

$2,422,293

$7,60t,970

$0
$o
lo

s242,224

s76o,9El

$397,483
$821,041

$0
$345,237
$625,005

$4,763
$0

$2,193,529

$1,'127,972

9'1,358,067

So

$50E,09'1

$0
$o
$0
$o
$0
90
$o
so

$563,969

9o

9o

$0

$7S,495
$'164,207

$o
$59,046

$124,9SE
$s53

$0
$38,699

$225,588

$271,61 1

$0

$1 01,616

$39,749
$82,103

$0
$3,1,523

$62,499
$476

$o
3219,350

$112,794

$135,806

$o

$50,808

$516,728
s1,067,350

$0
$448,806
$812,502

$6,192
$0

12,851,577

$2,030,322

$1,765,503

$o

$660,515

$o
$0
lo

$3,148,965

$o

l't0,456,881

$0

$o
$0
lo

$o
$0
lo

$o

$o
$o
$0s0

90 $563,969 $1,521,962

$484,448

MIC sPlF True-up Adiuttment
ECIC/Enclave construclion
FY 2017-201E SPIF Nexus Sludy Costs
Adju.ted sPlF TrueUp [31

$12,08s,s02
$7,609,970
$,173,332

$2,375,512
$o

12,375,512

$468,956
$563,959
(195,01 1)

$2,054,645
s1,521,962

$o
$760,981

(1760,981

$16,982,417
$10.456.6E2

)T$53s2F l
adiwt d ttuo up.cic

sourcer FY 2017-2018 SPIF Nexus Study Update; WestLand; EPs.

[1] Based on information prcvided by the East Carpenter lmprcvement Company, dated July 1 5, 2020.

[2] See Table B-10 for details.

[3] TheadjustedSPlFTrue-UpassumesthosofrCoslsdonotexceedlheamountincludedintheFY20'17-20lESPlFNexusStudy.

PreFnd by EPS 7/1ffiO20 zsna@rstc\t au tr\i{d7g F& sPF l@shlrbwt&zo sAt 4&Wta20/! saF lpeb n01 o|4LNa

B-27

Page 666

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



',...:t
'.. .i.

ffi9. o
ii el

E
Folsam Plan Area

i Backbone I nfra str u ctu re
Phase I Roadway Segments

IrcItY&$r3
w,d,

e

*
u\
so

E
u
E

h6 2O ol2f1
B-28

Page 667

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



--

-l

t
Eg$s

cB fibr opdc & rnmc gsnd Coirol tylr.F
o

=
Folsom Plan Area

gackbone lnfrastructure
Phas€ I City Fiber optic & Traffic Control

System

IltGIlY&3ura

E

I
E

$

R

E

il
t
v29

Page 668

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



.:.:,ra r.
1 .; :'r

I

!rl
; a..., i

'. ;i

I

).- '
,l: i

:r
g&fip o

Folsom Plan Area

rl

Ptk FGnfr* Ftuil. lbn
Backbone lnf rastru ctu re

Phase I Open Spacevehicular Access
Barrier

Il$&tr&3t3
w,*7

"l
I

I
E
u
d

F
u
I

Page 669

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



sl,"^

tgegls

- - 
u&tgtNdJolntft.n h

ll w^na,*,*u,

) eww,*ra"wnn

a suosubbtw

o
Folsom Plan Area

Ptblk Fa.ilitkt FiMN. Pbn

Backbo ne I nf r ast r uctu re
Phase I Dry Utility Systen

FtMnclng reswnilblllry fot th. 69kv NW llne kat.d in Eatton volLy Patkvay |rcil naitE Clry RMd to the .xlsing
69kv powr lln. luated in the lo&f@t vitk NW line coti.lot i5 inclu.kd in lh. Folsofr Plan Arca PublE facilitier
Ftwnclng Plan. Atl othet n c.ssary 69kv ww llet and th. SMUD Ele.vkal sub statlont wlll b4 paLl lor by SMUD.

I$ftrY&3D!

+

"q

&

FI
Ut\E
T
5
I

F
u
St
a-31

Page 670

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



'u*
,. zoNE 4
' F|FV a%.m

ZONE 5
€LEV 56S

ZONE 8
ELEV ffi.tm

al ZONE 3
ELEV S,@

ZONE 2
ELEV M,S

ZONE 5
EL€V 5M

ZONE 4
ELEV lX.S

LlglM

ZONE 3
ELEV M.& llEl s@*.. Pure striloi

llEl hs3u.o nod@ho $ilion
...@- zoi. 3 ht.r ?iF d sizo

@ 2oi. 4 kt.. rioc a sh.

-{ET- zdr 5 r.te. Pipr r sL.

-{i-TF zond 6 slter crpc r srzc

-EEl . ort-si$ et.. Ptp. I srr.

@ zon.3r.rrili6.ro'rrtn

@ ?oi. 5 l.rmrtton rrh-l *"-, **, **.

ZONE 2
EL€V M,S

o
Folsom Plan Area

tuhli. fa.ililrt Fi^aft. Pbn

Backbone lnfrustructurc
Phase I Potable Water System

IlrcItY&surs
:F,-5,,"Trt

\
\
\

\

I
I
I

EI
(D

E
S
l{
d
Foq.

il
I
B-32

Page 671

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



J &, zoHe's,'
' ELEv.m-m.

zoltEro .:' '
rw). qirJr-or'. ' '

ZONE2
aw,2Uiqt

zbNEd . zqNEs
EL€tr S660- ELry. 55S

T

ZONE 5

ZONE6
ELEV mlzo

ZONE4
E|EV. ffi

EIEV.525ffi

LECEND

| , I p.-1. Ir.grr- trrn h-potrDl, rrr..

ilots:

-iW. 

P!4 3t.tton, ht.r 8tode. T.it I
Pr.l.urt f,duci.! strttort 4.. ht lioludd
In lna toblic facllitlaa Fl.ri$ tlan. ab
ro. llhf.ttvr r!ryil. SLY,ZONE 3

ftEV ffi.m - - 
r..r.!.. &n! bdr.y

-li?_frFb 
zon! 2 ion.Por.br. kro. Prts I 8ir.

-{i*-l- 
zoie 3 ilon.Pot.br. h$ Ptp. a sl2o

-{i?EF 
roi, . ion.Por.br. hro. ptN I 61t.

-lEs-F zor. 5 Mn.Fotlbl. htlr Ptfl I stz.

-{2Tl- 
20tr. 6 hn'Potrbtr hr.. PIF a 3tr.

o
zbNE 2

EEV.2mS

Folsom Plan Area

@I PtW F*llhkt Fln N. Pbn

Backbo ne I nfr a str uctu re
Phase I Non-Potable water system

nrcKt&trrlH.-F.-W

 

,:' 'l -

L

A

T

td
EI
rI
d
s
R

t
ilst
a-33

Page 672

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



---si';\ -,::1: i:.::.. .

'''.-.:,';

l. .

', r tr;.r" i

I

LEGEND

-----Erlrtlnehf
--{IFForca&tn

-{E> 
r.oFrd hr o

I Pq stdrd

O siiob

- 

E.I.D. $.y!.e [0. eou&ry
-T- @n e{k q.r.r
!

Folsom Plan Area

Backbo ne I nfra str uctu re
Phase I Sanltary Sewer Exhibit

Ilffilfi&mr:F::l:-F..G

L

I

E
6
ut

E
u
ttII
5

il
St
B-34

Page 673

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



E$AS uVAO lw)tg t :r8VtH @

i-
!x

E

=i@d9o Fli

FtE tr!
iEts gll
lH = -lilEeb lf i
iE3 Ell
gg

:
3:

ig
Es; ii5i F

i5!B

-g

E
i4

4c

F5

C

rt

E=
:-6izE!;ii::- E

: g E- g.9l :-
i1EEE69:Eoti a E6 i!. E-

EI: : g; EEE E]
- I :n -5
E r Es E-iS !e
F5:3:aeC3
??
Hiqo o o
IE

erlSt
t

I

LJt-

I

I

I

J

l

I

I
EI

,a

I

t

t\

I'
t

I

I

,r

I

.]F
J,

Page 674

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



s

rt

&!l

I

+

6.

cf

B

&"
il

63

Folsom PIan Area
dudFd@. lllllllllll| ontu
*rb'r=4 

--..€ 
-.+ Wb4Ut6

s.,

"%'

Basin #25
& Detentlon Basin #9

Stom Dralnage Master Plm

B-35

Page 675

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom PIan Area
6EdM. l|lrfftlltl Ntu
hE t'=4 

-::€ 
-- |{.]1d4at6

os

Hydro-Modification Basin #26
& Detention Basln #10

Stom Dralnage Master Plm

B-37

Page 676

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



".k, 
*-'

E

e MLD

-
SFHD

os I
i1

A
6
a
FF
:o
or

SFHD

os Ij
=l

I

e,

il Hydro-Modification Basin # l9
& Detention Basin #6

p Stom Dralnage Master Plm

Folsom PIan Area
ot&r'tu. l|!rf&Il dturin
S&'r=4 :-. g -+ N'F,&^uto

s-34

Page 677

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



6E-E

u

tz
It ,a f,

ea

9e

te

il 9a

\'\
d;J' I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

lil

I

w

I
t B

o,
&

n
& a

ta

E

6d

I

rli

ii
i

lq

I

I

E

I

j
iI

,,t\Vwld JaFeI aBEut€rC uots
/# ulseg uonuelao I

0z# ulssg uo;1urg1poy1-o:p,(g

otfrreu*N &'& 
- 

,b .l-q.$
i,itpL tG|lFll @totro ip
eerv ueld raoslo[

Page 678

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuox C:

Constructing Owner Reimbursement Balances

Table C-1

Table C-2

Table C-3

Table C-4

Table C-5

Mangini Improvement Company ....

Russell Ranch Phase 1.............

East Carpenter Improvement Company

Eagle Entities.,............

Gragg Ranch Recovery Acquisition......,

c-1

c-2

c-3

c-4

c-5

Page 679

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



sFc.dmdtuffilld4

Tdffir
-'..-.'r r fR &#R. FR bFR.
com*il hF Td.l ()l,@ ftryd Tdl emful l:l]il@ Tdd R#tubdd

Hilryffitc@t

il4d lhpdmnl tuFry
g4N hpdmnt hFry
Til fuNI! HO,€, ft 1, V 5
Tti Pdn! HoE, ft 1, V 5

il4illryffid(@ry
Tri Pdd. Horo, h 1. v 4
Tri Pdd. HotE, ft 1. V 4

@frtn@wqt

bCirlryffi@Y

wdl@4ililamFry
u4d rq@Ehlaryry
Tri Pd. HoM, ft 1, V 5

ECIC \@ 7, kd S.2
ilffid lffid.md tuFry
ECIC W{.3, @ h.2
EC|Cfu4,Mft2
Tn P& HomF, ft. 1, V 4

Hhrlryffi@y

!!ddl@*.dleryry
dldd l@d.Mt htsry

a13,?3,7S aag€d s,3p2
t13,73,7S a249r2 $Ag.tu
ilqru,7s a1qs2 nqr,&
$8.ru,ru I $qE,E
iro,s,s $ aiq*s
s10,M,m $ arqdgr
i19,$1,N S aiqs$
319,276,N I $qft.s
r15,S,S & $l-S
t15,77OS & nqftS
112614ru & at1ai4.G
sr2,&7,s & sl@s
a12,?q0t4 & dlil&a
310,212il S 5qft.4
;l*iiffi.-HlH#|
&.s,& $ ssp
$,1?i,& $ *rff#
&.a1tw $ gn@
&,34S $ gqs
a2,64m $ qst.
a,7q5z s qEf,
t2,1n,316 $ qU,$a
Q,S,S $ q#
{,s,& I gs,e
Q,131,N $ Clal,*
9,0q{2 & qH,r2
9,@,171 4 eo,17a
s,0!a62 $ gq1a2
ffi

$,s,572 q0a,372 arqe,g
66672 31,@1,ffi tq?,fl2

Q,*,7qs1,6tr& S & $
12,*,7ss1,8.e sl*,72q162162,124e1

924,012 31A,S,?6 $ liTqm) 67qm)
31q912 l1A,W,?6 $ {a1qs12) (115{0i2)

$ i1a,?q7s $12,s s $lxs
$ i9,g3.s w,&0 $ @d
$ l1e,e,s (s,21o) $ (@,210)
I l1s,s1.B {$s,2m) I {s,ru)
I t10,274S I$,m,6) $ {$,!qM}
$ l1s,ss,s (ti15,04 s (aliqoil)
s !5,?70,N t$,l$,m) I {$,15qMl
$ t12,6r4,s {tr6,5o) S (4106,S1
$ a12,S7,9 a2A1,171 $ ax1.a21
s 312,?e,014 {,2,5i3,?e) $ {!2,s13,7e}
$ t10,r5,s s,2m) $ s,m)
9 tlq1qM gs,tt7 @ &w,71f

9$,S,&&$$
$ $,s,& o2r2,oq) $ (5212,@)
$ $,r71,S 610,374) $ (a192,3?4)

s s,979,@ F1$,114) $ (t1$,114)
$ a2,325,m Fr2,1S) $ (tr2,1ru)
$ i2.a23.UO S.7S $ $,?S
s 32,7m.S?7 $7.73 I S17r
$ Ln7,316 Fle,7q $ 61s,?s)
$ r2,*,s F241,04) $ (1241,04)
$ r2,$5,e Fn1,121) g 6n41?11
$ t ,131,6 t$?,8$J I {$7,S1
$ t,m,r2 *.s12 s s,972
$ t2,N,174 t$,5r2) S ff,512)
$ &d2,& 6r51,s) $ (ars1,s)
$ l1,s,s Fr73,7s s (tr73,76)

&,M,A72310,6q* S $ $
3,S,372 310,60* $ ($,@,S2) {$,tr2,e)
t1,s1,oft a7,s7,712 $ 670,m) Fro,m)
51,o11,m $,977,712 I (41,011,ffi) (11,fi1,m)

o s,s fl2 61 m2 7&l $ lt1 m2 70
s q$3,012 ta4m) $ {370,@)
I qeqrl2 ltx6,312t $ (4r,m,312)
I i2,fiq1m ta?o@t $ {4to,m)
I al.m,1m ${M $ $4S
$ t2,0241S $qffi $ s,tr

11e,t6,6$
lr5,s,9$

412,S7,S

110,t5,29

$,171,&
Q,97S,@

q*,5s
s,s,&
q131,0S

Q,M2,@

9s,672
€s,372

FASlFFaRdtutu4r.ffil
h M. 1 lo GT Fd Rdh'&fud. c Cffi
a[ M. r loeT FeR.frh'!ftt6 cdb

rcdyFi.l qFB&n.F-l[b
MffiR ftdld tutuB. 6d. To ldr&dtr Fs cd.
MFR oddd RamB.6il, To tu& Lrd F..cr#
M#R &Nil RlrtuE. sd- To lf&du. F4 crd6

ryxr&m104s.dl2l
ry mlcr2o4ffi.d 121

et M.3 b eT Fe RM'Emd. s cdr
atr M.3lo dT F6 RMMM a CrS
a[ M. { lo 4T Fd Rfr'rt@d. * c's
e{ M.4beT FcRturila cd.
ed M. 5 lo eT Fo Rshmmil. a. c&
tr No. 5 lo eT F6 RsM* .. cd.
ry sam21 4s.d l2l
tr M, 6 lo aT F€ Rfrlemd 6 cd
Gtr M,6baT Fd R.htolmil6cd

CFO h ta .nd Fl^ *lF Euhlh I &ffi 4,16l
Gd M. 1 ro sT S*{* F- Rd'.4& !r sd.
Gd M. 2bqTs-MFdRddeh*dOdd
GN M.3IOGTs*&FdR.lffidffi'

.tut.mdi*ffi

FR 6d[d Rdm&. @, To lddw. Fe C.dr
FR Sdhd Rdh&. @, To tulE r.d FB Crd.

FR Cdhd Rdfi&. @, To lildw. Fa os
fR 6dhd R.hhe, &e. To Mb tad Fe qd.
Ff tuNlSHFtugdU@

ImflclldFh.l *ohita.fuFd-fl
RMM&Mdlo&tMFedF
R&Mdftedb$t& FaCtdi
RdhMftllv#b$tMFBffi
RdhMd.di eMnd ro &r.& F4 crdb

tuhl',ldicoMdb$.& F6CdA
RddlrJldraMdb$t& FBAdE

FR (:@d Rdhffi. &N. To lddw. F- crdb
FR ftd€d Rdhhe, @, To tula Ld* F!. ffi6
FR ftdtsd Rdmm. &ft. To li.d@. Fe sdb
FR Adtsd RmM. k, To dt L.d F.. ffi6

ryml&r1ogs.dl2l
ry ml&xm&s.d I2lh M.5beTs.& Fa

h No.7 ro cT s.M F*
6. M.3lo gI Ad-& Fa
il !2cs2l 4ffi.d l2l
d M e bflrM.ldFd

R.M-Od3
Rtunld.ilC.tr

6ilM.10toeTs-&FdRdmMd.&crd. R*Mr
HM.lltoeTg-&FdRdmMnhd6ccr& R.rfrM

coMdd b s.& Fa crdtr
mdb&!AdFacrdb
e'ldbetAft F*crdn

MflckdFh.l ffarkFdk!l
wR &mtsld RdhbE, h, To ldtus. Fd cd.
wR 6mdd RdhilE, h. To Mh bd F4 O€dr
MFR Cohd.d RdhNs. h. To ldtuur. Fd Cffi
FR Codd Rdhlre h. To ldddnFd qd.
FR ed6n Rm@. cN. To tudb L.d Fd CrS
FR ft ryril Raml'e. tu To ldrdduB F* Od.
fR &milrd Rdmh. eN. To tude bd Fe. cd.

s,M,1m

3a0i1s

FA*F6tutu''mr&rd

$,t,oa
9,3d2g,ad2

31,011,M
Gd M. I b al Fa R.tulmd. .r Cd
h M. 1 lo GT Fr Rsffid. .. Cd
Gtr M, 2 b ql Fa RM&tm* a cd $

$
$

$ryrl&rre&ffi.dl2l
ry Tlsrr &s.d lrl

h$ll4rNHlclryy

TlMHonq ft.I,Vs

Tti l'e Hm6, ft. 1, V 4

12,{ Om 12$
11,A Om il.d
9.70 d0
€.10 0.6 alo
6.70 0.m r?ogr

na

reEre

0.m - o.m
(1.101 . f.10)(1.$) f.s)(1.mt f.q
fl.{t f-4)
t1.2t t1-2,
t.ff) tr.@)
t.$) tr.$)(1.r) tr.6)

s$s0
s s,16 i41S

1230
1230
11.20

hlnl&hh,t ldrP-tA.
Idd P.&d Mhn ro crd.
Trdd Pa&d Milon ro crd.

Thdd P.&# Mtl6h ro od.
Tndd P.&d ktloh lo crd.
TEil, P.dbd l)&lid (d ctds
TEdd P.&d Men lo crds

hlnlXdPklAa.&n.

FA#Frbdhddcdhtmi
a( M,l loTEdctPrtu Mm 

^d4tutsc.r M. 1 loTddl*dl)dim As4tuE
k M.2roTddfttu IMb As.4Odr6
ffi M.2toT6ddhlMMmb4sdl.
&d. M. 3 to lEdd p.&d Mim b4 Ml.
h. M- {toTrddh&dl)dh &40d1.
ffi. M. 5toTrddhtu l).elh b*cdb
Gr M, 6 torEdd hlM lhlb ad+ gdb

FA*F-iddffi&rd
ry r2cr21 &s.d I2l

$ a1,2$,213 5,a,aa Hdhffilc@Y 1wls
s 31,3fi,S al,S,S M!ruidl@*Mr&iM 07o14

&u@: cry ol F&hi EE.

&M.FldlikdMdcd,
R.inhM ryarud. th.nMl F.d+ d@ in EdEN Rdd @doncd ld

c-l

Page 680

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



*crdffir-tdttnd4

DRAFT

_____________E!s!Laffi TI.,r.&N ENdsfu hdil U!tu. iGlFMdMhh frndshi.

FPAPFTmFU* bd. FiiffilEftntAtEMl
Qd b 1 beT Fd R.tueM. a F4cr*

97,&0 a0 w,uo
s7,90 {93,tr0) s,&

FPA*FF-iffir.idlAtffit
&d b 1 to c&T F* Rtur-fud. a Fe odl.
ed h 2 to CIT F.. RfiNr.@tr 4 Fd Odi.
a( M. 2 ro 4T Fa Rdb..4d. .. Fa Od!
&d M- 2 ro c&l F4 R.furBmd. .. Fe odl.
Qd. h 2 b ceT F- Rffiemtu a Fa d.
&tr &. 3 lo c&T FG Rffir4fiil a. Fd qd.
at h 3 b crl Fd Rturlmd. .. Fd C.di!
G4 S. 4 lo CIT F.. RffirFtud. .. F4 odi.
ed e 4bcrTF..Rffi'me..Fdc.d.
&4 M 5 b CrT Fd Rffi.&mil I Fd Od.

ftfrrc&.dFh.i !*rh.FBtul2l
R.imbEmil tu N lo h-t*ton Fd crd6

3q6,274 ao G6Fa
$,025,2?a @,N) {,*,S
s,sa,s {41.?o5,d4t Eo,rd
9,@101 l$2,3201 ,4c.tl
a2,s,?fi i@,s4 ta$7.t
a2,517,&7 $ l4al?,i
s,517,S? €sr,17s) ar,9I2
41,q712 la*,r6) ar,o,5t
il,s,ss2 (ts,622) &,s
i?34,S0 (ar,1m) fr,uo
t7s,770 sm,24) &.@
4fi2,521 $ 92,fr
s2.627 a1€{3S B'S
s,ffi ttc5?t {!.8

Rfrbeltd@.n dbwdd..F4cr&
Rffimrud.@.edbMcU*Fco(M.
R.ihbrts4dr tu&d b H.{t6t. Fd Ctdr iM.U
R.hbetd 6rud lo Mc ud. F.. cl$ (6hd4

flftr&r1otuBtudl4jH
ry 11sMo &FEd lal
frr0261d1@mdl4l

cFD ro. ild mAgFEuKh a $.d&riffd
6t b.l loclT 5M Fa R.tuMt. { &!M Fd crdt.
e{ M.2 bcAT S.& Fd R.tuBM... S&. FE C.dl.

ffiHc$.dPh.t l.&.F.dnb14
Rdhhls.* &n6nd b &lM Fa cE&.

&t &. 2lo C&T S.& Fa
A[ h.3 b caT SAk F-

R.idt![.ff &il.nd
RdhE@deN#

s[&.F6crdir R.itukmdh&to$]M.td
*-&FeCrdil. RdtueldaN.ndbgFM.Fe
k.MFaCrd. Rtuel1Mtu.dro&!&.F4d & 5 b C&T &.& F4 R.tuEffi ..

Q(&,3t CATS#F-R.tu@|..r

RdhbEtd h.tud to ldddr. Fs crd
R.ifumililrhrdloMcbdF..C&
R.imbrEmd. @tu lo lntdEtor. Fd crd
Rdh&ld@rdloffiUd.F6cE&

R.Mltftd. @.d.d ro Hdd.. F4 crdr px..n

eLA&FBC.dl. R.fuemtrtu.dlo
&r&F6crdh R.@eh.dmdb

Trdd tuibhd otunlo ctdt.

@
t1,e1.731 S $,n.Bl
4r,m1,731 l$?,161 al,u.ro
31,&4,570 t3r4,S0) at,g.$l
i1,64,$r (S,S4lli,{.fi7
t1,ffi,117 t$0,3O 4!d,!r7
i1.6?,t1? (9,0u) ai,a,*
a1,2S,N (&3,i07l at,dtr[
!1,200,170 Flqrul $,9,9
31,0$,& (trosp4) $i,rg
$1,1s (tr32,5!2J Sr,Q
$13.322 5,320 Ea.g2

ffi
51 0,m ca

&a &. 6 t. c&T s.M F- RtueM. * S-A& F6 C.d.
ry r1e2010 etftd (41 {51
ryslF2mA/@dtal
ryID202l l/,iftdl4l

a( M. 3 ro Tailld P.&nd MM &4 cdF
Qt M, 4 lo TrrBld tutud Mde &4r c.db
&{ M. 5 ro Tr.nld p.tud hhrtu kq. cdtr

BNC ild &n.n t4hMd r4 l.r$ Ld 2
Trd{d P.rSd O.Mhn b C.dl.
TrddP.rbdMtBloO#
Trd., P.redMbOS ltud.D
Trd., turbnd Mbnlo ctdb

5,23

0,&Trd.r P.r&nd o#hb adl.

a.g

u

4
&o

(0.s)
(0.?6)
(0.61
(0.31
(0.$)
(0.s)
fl.q
(0.7!)

F A*FP-lfuB.Etltlffit
ed M l loCATFsndhSlt4e..Fd ddt.

an M.2loC&TF6Rtut4md. *Fd qdil.
e( M, 2loCATF6Rdderutu..Fe Odt.

an M. ! ro caT F€ Rghbed. .. Fd crd.
Gil k,4toc&lF4RM&rxtud. sFe Crdtu

nHc Ru.d bch h, I l-b@ F-k la:
RffiBrud. od.ddro Hr&M. Fe cr.e
R.furrmd. fttu.ddlodo bffi Fdc.&
R.ltu@mil. ft dd.dlo ffi dGM. F* e.&

Rddr.md. od.dd ro ffrdetuE F6 d.
R.tubmd. &d.ddloMc hd F4cls
R.inbri@d. htund to drdw. F.. a&
R.tulldd. ftd.ddtoM! bd. F.. C.db

a4r.*,s3 (t214U) gi,a,a
341.72,2fi {90,m) $dda
9qs1,215 (N,2401 S.?d,tr
l{.761,S76 l*d1,421 S.rqsra
$qrs0,5r4 041a) E,4s
aq6,s4 {41,s,0761 g.slrr
$5,S,31A 62.3D) g.alq-
a$,510,s (a1,412,327) $,il,Oi
s,H,071 {S,24ot $,fr.8rtrffi

turc.: q d Ftui TMC Rudl R.nchi Hd@r, 9!* A {ad, LLP; il*&y a $ryi EE

l1l EdddErrohor 1.37 d.wlb.ldir.ds.mo tsr.cE,
I2l Retr 16 tur..r IMNHCShrdPh l Mn.Fe&odndbhd,
isi ncr-na*r*mn rqod toF6dor$.doind ddd F.. R.ihb@mnd.sid.rsuryaor!ry.dw!dstr4wdk.ndbldud.tor@lw&nloF- c.#frilddondb.wMdvFi.d

and Mdffi olrysh..qd wM.Vvdk
14 rrtilirarnm *r*;nc. udhc6# Rdtumd&.Endlto.dhMaldu!m..ilb 

'@d.M€ry8donb.!rulF4tuFdr@ 
in E$*dffi FsdcomldncdM &T.&srord.&.

16l Rdd.deto.#mdbturdNrBmild.n4Hdb?/116,Tb@lftd.tebd6lh.tdMEulE.munl.
ilbtrNHc &... h1 Mm F.drk. laHF htrdodu.) 5us,274,
tbtrNHc$.6h1 Ma FldlB (cFONt l8&M.):t1,@1.?ll.

U TNrc ah!c.btsrEd&li6ryshlE F4lillpld MFg.5, ThEld., TNrc.EI Fylo.h &hnon do$dtsrbndlcrd

c-2

Page 681

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



r&bc{

sPlF cdlmdmbuffi dl Tncf ln!
Esic.@rd lnprev.hnrcompdy (Eclc)

DRAFT

lmFEvdstcomFy

Tbdlon.
*hnho tubne TEddon Anoul Ed &hn4

PFR iloFPFR- PFR NodFR- PFR NoFPFR_

bmphd &hphd fd5l hFlhnl tumplitd Told ftbplhnl Andhil Tohl

12M1a
12M1e
01M0
ol/@O
0t@0
W
M
o7F1nO
Jut20a
Jut 2@0
Jut2020
Jdy 20m
t$ e20

12EC1e
01&0
Jdy et
Jut2020

1523?.9 S1,B t5.E,1U $ S $ $,237,9 S1,79 15,78,1a2 ECIC

$,237,s Sl,& $.8132 (t1.7s.7@) I (11,7s,710) t3,47,* agal,Tg 9,0s,$2 &n!ld Fh 2.

S,€7,9 lsl,d la.@.@ t0 (tS1,B) {l$1,8) t!,47,9 $ 43,{7,68 hngHPh 2.

l3,s7,W I $.€7.9 (t1,g.go I (C1.8,96) S,4@,7e I 42.{2,752 hn!HP[2,
A,62,752 ao l2.at.?u ($2,@) $ (142,@) 12,420,1fl I ll,an,l52 tr.nlhl Ph 2.

32,4frjs2 g 52,1e,t52 trg,|t, g t@,870 $,2e4022 fi 
",2N,On 

ECIC
g2n,o22 9 g,poo22 tw.870 g t @,a70 t4,tg.@2 g t4rqM Ecrc
t4,19a2 $ g,1S,s2 aeqs $ $03,s 9,2$,9 t0 aa,2$,40 Eclc
t4,Sls S 9.2S,@ (95.20) lo (S,&) t3,@,210 S 45,0,210 &qldPh,2.
$,{08,210 $ $.1d,210 {a21.s) S (321S) $,s,s10 lo a!,3*,110 hngld Ph 2.

t3,&9lo $ $.S.010 (U,1$.7e) $o (U,1$,7S) ll,2s,l20 $ ti.2$,120 &ncldFh 2,

tt,A.12O S ll,2S,12o (az.at) S (172,120) ll,l&,7o $ 1i.1s,700 &n!ld Ph 2.

tlin:t@ g trJ&,7@ i2pe4rt $ t2,307,141 @ Ectc

NodFR hd[d Rdmbm. tueTolnhdrudu6 F cdib
FPA sHF F6 R.lnbultmal 

^{lMdt 
lll

*Pded Rddlbn ror tonctsljw.dnv
h. No. 1 to sT Fd Rdmbffidl. I hn3
ed. No. I b qT F.. Rllhbffid... c.dn.
h. No, 1 1o dT F.. Rdmbffi€n|... crdh.

F6.b MhbrPmn otRdtu cd
ry dG2021 &jdmd [21
H. No, 2lo *T Fs R.lmbtllm.il... Crdn.
&d, No, 2 ro 4T Fo tulBbEhld. .. odn.

PFR &mtn.nl Rfrb0m, tuil. To
PFR compll.d Rdhbue. coN. To

lntuduE Fd cEdto
F& bhd Fd Cd&
lntulMtu6 Fd CEdi.
Pdlh bnd Fo cdn.ed. No. 3 lo qT Fd R.lmbffid .i crdtu

WNry sHF r6up M

FPAsllF P.tud Hldild cdlt A{tffdt
&n, No. I lo T'uLr Prilrd Hldllon Aq. cd.
en. No. 2lo Tlmt r P.frad H'illbn Aqq. cdir
c.n. No. 3lo Tlutu P.rord Hldbn Acq. cdtr

hglnlRanch PhrE2, btla
TnEGr P.trd Hbllon lo Crdto (0.s)

(0.$)
6.04

q@
o@
o@

44 hnlrd Ph.2.v.7
49 hnqHPh,2.V.8
!.d hnltd Ph,2. v.4

ru o,m%
a,s
a.g
3,5?

(0.s)
(q$)
(1.07)

5.S
4,S
1,4

5S

lll R.&eEcld.tu oliol.lcdr(t1q6,m).PllhlFdEclc.dEdv€.
i2i to dpud tn th sptF dtFe id th 6PtF ndnbMhd Ag|M6nb tu dmbuBn.d bhrc6 *.ll b died .nnuXy bd on th $iul plMdq. chB6 ln EEIhEd4-Nff R.cod cdddld hl ld.r.
I3l bms.prdMryDnor$.Edv./Eclch.upor@obMnlhffi tsd6.

cd - cdh .nd TErhr

c-3

Page 682

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



AEI Crdlffimhrsdl lr-h!
E4h En0&r l€.t|. 6nntcli, Etl. OilB.l

DRAFT

tr.n*dfl.

ffi Non#R. FR effiR- FR MffiR.
emthd Gmdird Tohl

lr.n.dd
tuFlat*tdn.don hr

FPAIEF Fd Rdhbuffidl Agr.aat
ry 2019e20 AdjBtuil lq

Ttrc tu..d bch Fh. i hbEFldlld- fl
2.S

t2r4,s$32i4s$sst21a,s s t2i4m s,s s l5,s
uta,s
121S,6 07Ett0

s
&

ln4,30o
t2tt,B

07xd!8

FPA lqF F6 RdhbuE!runl &rsal
36Efrr tudbn ror tuBh{kfl.mry
a( No, I lo Gl F- tuhhlffid... Cdto
ed M. I b dT F6 ffibt.dd. 6 Ctdto
k. M.l b qTF6 tuhh&mb 6crdb

EdcEds 8bd fr'b Flg.&dllT6UpPr@!
&ffR cohFlil Rdhbm. ftN. To l.f.{lffib Fd Odt.
FR 6mC!il R.hbe, &nv, lo ldmhdr. Fo o&
PFR &hd.d tuhbF, &nv, To P* lrd FB ()16
A@ilAtdStMtu"MQM
2.2*

o1,&7,324)
6r,s,66)
(tr,@r,017)

lt72,12Ct
$,af.a21

$?3,&2
s1,s2

t3,2&,ra3 3r,s.ru 9,67,74 l0 s
,3,2@,1d t1.S.6 9,67,74 cr,$7.u4 S
31,s,ars l!,6s lr,2o,a2a s 01,s,ottr,s,6r0 s lr.s,ar8 (tr,02r.or4 $
$r,& s $7xe c?2.40 sw1,il2 g w1,92 t1,97,121 tO

t2,r6,76 s t2,1S,76 tg.S Sffi sffi $sn7fi to

tl6ds3rEs$$

lt,g,a1g ti,s,s
tt,g,dg &

$s
G htu Gehv. NkD
KB km Grchv. &r&t
G trm GhLv! fuKD

ADdl2020
AFdl 2020
AFd r20
Apfl dzo
AFil 420

o7k1th
Jdy NN

ry 2@t2t Adlled 14wYsHFrwbllt
FP siF Prqr.h FoUcUnd. F6 Mmhr.dqr Alrffidl

g,s
$,s57r,

Eh*vdE{|. A6.br Plnp adls 8fi. AFdl 2020

l1l RfrdEicLv.'.frr.olil20lFr0l0bdcd! (l4t,s.s).ctb&dlMRsdtuEh [c!dEndv..
i4 AdF&r"dhtusHFdh.h6.hdrh6EFR.lnbBm.d&rsfrrh.dhtuillMrc.frllbdl6bd.hholyldonlhlMdFd.!.
lsl ll.@ EncLs't fr 6 or ry &r&020 bht @{. 6l0iqB0).dr b.M Eoc.d Edv..
l4l Affi rF.hlilrydldlhEtuLvdEdch. upd@{tunth hts&.

6ouM:qyorF*oh: E6,

4t . ft4 .hd Tnil.r

c-4

Page 683

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



NFO.l&ffir*mdlr-kng
eq hchRryAcquldd

DRAFT

lr.hdd.

fi MffR M NdR. trR l*#R.
6n$r.n edd.n Tdd 6trs&d etdnl Td 6n$r.n 6dil tdC

F ffi.aFccffi
F- Rft. -F-cffi

FA atFPubk Fdn9hd Nldln iddb^llEftil zd. lw&t *lt (tutudllwlcdl
d,tu,1beildl AF! FoRft. *F-cdb Pu*bn* Fabb tu6d/&FlHblddrdun Fdcdh

$ I tlo.s,82a I il0,6,g or4e knd ksry^qlldd
& ct,2e,s) s.?2s,& s !,4,8 ms rs.l
$ (SS) S.@,3r. I t.so,a?a m$vta.l
I6da.@ g,r2l,g $ s,rfltg kswla
$ g6@ g,?s,3ta $ X,ilita wvta.la
& 6,olt,S) $,771,6 I $,ftS wv-a.!as
$ eS.zS) S,s,6 $ S,6!,s Wba.6re
& 62,$7512) $,1$,9 & $.13d WVah$243S*$*,tliW ffimTi''

04!tudkryAcwldd[c ffia
07l1111S
07111t10
2otsd
2019q
20lsd

s $ lt,A.d $ 3s/@ q4lkdk.4^c{ldonuc Mila

---

F-ffi.6Fo(ffi
ltqm,u4
$o,s.t2a
9.7t.3il
s.M,3t4
sgr.rg
9.8,3?a
s.?il,s
s.d,s
$.1$,9
s!75,i9

t!,4i@
!1,&,ad

lqB
ffi3.s o@ fi

5,$ - 6S (1lO - {1.i6) l.la 0,m 114
1.11 - 1,11 oto . Otl l,?3 o@ a?t
3,?3 - 3,?3 O.zq - (lO 2al o@ 47

?.tI . i:il lll8 :11:lB-li*-3#-1*

$10,s32a o
!r0,s,!24 c1.m.9s)
9.7r,s {as,aq
$.&,3r4 {sir.1lo)
9p1,s (t25.W)
9.?6,374 (F.017.6)
s.?fi,M {{s,2d)
$.4,6 01$1612)
$.1S.q {S,eao)
s.07q1g N,073,r9)

ar,4/@ $
t1,4,e cr33,a6)

$
$
$
$s
$s
Is
I

ss

uc ffit
01t11lL

01l11ne
20tcq
201Sq
2014q
201Cq
201Sq

F^IHFF Bnddlqddcdrlg!.M
&n,M. I lothn&P.*bd I'ffin&@dl.
6il.&.lEloTffiMMMnA..wcdl.
tu. &.21o TEtu P!ilhd o&lb &q! cdl.
k. M.3lo TEndr P.ilbd I'db &il& dl.

wldlllffi&rs)
thddF.ilHhh locdh
Trdr F.&d D&b lo cdtr
Tndf,PdLdo&tubcdk
tr*hhdtulocdlr
T6*P.&do&ldlocffi

tub: cty d Ffu Em.

L6FF trdMobFndtutr.Mt* th.Fdhtt rfuaroz lMoE, wRd id roBys,el4 hstr ItdMuE F6.il tlt,@h sHFPU*F.dtbd Equ&lo F6
SBF *dld pdd lo.*{- 4 to 7ld dd*
r r*a atiu .@itrb tuMetduhs-alo t,fttu.wRdldlo plorlhdddlbndosF*k&d

c-5

Page 684

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuox D:

Roadway Construction Cost Estimates

Backbone Infrastructure Roadway Segments Exhibit

Backbone Infrastructure City Fiber Optic & Traffic Control Exhibit

Backbone Infrastructure Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier....

Backbone Infrastructure Construction Cost Estimate

D-1

D-2

D-3

D-4

Page 685

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



r-o

3s

=
n
il

tl6tlrnilr
su?w6as iotttPooA

unzn^so4ul ?uoqpoS

I
H

&rrErc lrstnC }#

a !.& lsor gJrf

I

ll

w)v uold woslo!

o mr ru.6€ tlProt I rFqr 9d?
ru.*liF4 | dqd --

a'iF,fii

\

\:..

.)1.,

_ I. i' r''!1

' il.r '

' .. r'-i:
:.i:'.,r r'. .

1 ii-ir'.-:.,:.

\_.:,...) a:)"

lr
,

| '.

ii;$'t.,

g&v

T

Page 686

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



I

R lEqtlo
av$ rqrkttffijwtb^tdBtd

ht.ebntF @ryabrtu@

Ptu I ChyIlhthkafffiwc$tDl$t r

,o;
a
I

Folsom Plan Area

Sackbone lnfrastr u ctu re
City Fibet Optic & Ttaffic Control

nftfiYttorr

'3t2

r;

F
6
6

dtr
3s

E
E

D-2

Page 687

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



, .'.r-i!+:!1ft ..!:::lt tr -:-. .
'.\.i:,.,iti.

I

.l

I

l'

-'rr_-t

'i.

]

,.'

i\

\
\)

LSITM

Pi.r. r tfP @n ud F.ictn!

o
Folsom Plan Aru

lf ow*...*....
Backbone

Open Space
lnfrastructure
vehlcular Access

Earrier

mlnv&3D3

Ll

o-3

Page 688

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone Infrastructure

Gonstruction Cost Estimate

Item
Excavation

Quantity (CYS)
Construction

Gost
Soft Gost

(15o/ol

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total

Backbone Rough Grading Summary

Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East BidwellStreet
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie City Road
Placerville Road Utility Corridor

563,000
283,000

38,700
60,000

783,000
58,000

743,500
219,000
500,000

4,000

$3,998,760
$2,150,800

$362,472
$291,240

$6,197,940
$425,920

$4,667,360
$1,646,640
$3,715,760

$47,680

$599,814
$322,620

$54,371
$43,686

$929,691
$63,888

$700,104
$246,996
$557,364

$7j52

$799,752
$430,160
$72,494
$58,248

$1,239,588
$85,'184

$933,472
$329,328
$743,1s2

$9,536

$5,398,326
$2,903,580

$489,337
$393,1 74

$9,367,219
$574,992

$6,300,936
$2,222,964
$5,016,276

$64.368

Total Backbone Rough
Grading

3,252,200 $23,504,572 $3,525,686 $4,700,914 $31,731,172

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmpl€mentation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Deta\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-4Page 689

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a ckbo n e I nf rastr uctu re

Construction Cost Est mate

791 9.000

Sect. Description
Rough Grade
Excavation

KOaOway
Section

Unit Pct.
Cost Romaining

Conet.
Costs

soft
Costs
116%l

Contingency
(20o/ol

Total

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading

Alder Creek Parkwey

ACP 1-GD

ACP 1-GD

ACP 1-GD

ACP 2-GD

ACP 2-GD

ACP 2-GD
ACP 3-GD

ACP 3-GD

ACP 3-GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP 4-GD
ACP s-GD
ACP 5-GD

ACP s-GD
ACP 6-GD
ACP 6.GD

ACP 6-GD

ACP 7-GD
ACP 7-GD
ACP 7.GD
ACP &GD
ACP 8.GD

ACP 8-GD
ACP 11-GD

ACP 11-GD

ACP 11-GD

183,000 sF
37,000 cY

183,000 sF
232,000 sF
67,000 cY

232,000 sF
367,000 sF
104,000 cY
367,000 sF
553,000 sF
214,OO0 cY
553,000 sF
463,000 sF

26,000 cY
463,000 sF
470,000 sF

56,000 cY
470,000 sF
144,000 sF
26,000 cY

144,000 sF
81,000 SF
3,000 cY

81,000 sF
16,000 sF
30,000 cY
16,000 sF

1000 LF

1000 LF

1000 LF

1130 LF

1130 LF

1130 LF

1810 LF

1810 LF
'1810 LF

2360 LF

2360 LF

2360 LF

2480 LF

2480 LF

2480 LF

2690 LF

2690 LF

2690 LF

1340 LF

1340 LF

1340 LF

1730 LF

1730 LF

1730 LF

140 LF

140 LF

140 LF

$7,320
$236,800

$36,600
$9,280

$428,800
$46,400
$14,680

$66s,600
$73,400
$22,120

$1,369,600
$1 10,600

$1 8,520

$1 66,400

$92,600
$1 8,800

$358,400
$94,000

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$640
$225,000

$3,200

$'t,098
$35,520

$5,490
$1,392

$64,320
$6,960
$2,202

$99,840
$1 1 ,010

$3,318
$205,440

$16,590
$2,778

$24,960
$13,890
$2,820

$53,760
$14,1 00

$ 1,464

$47,360
$7,320
$1,856

$85,760
s9,280
$2,936

$1 33,1 20

$14,680
$4,424

$273,920
922,120
$3,704

$33,280
$1 8,520

$3,760
$71,680
$1 8,800

$9,882
$31 9,680

$49,410
$12,525

$578,880
$62,640
$19,818

$898,560
$99,090
$29,862

$1,848,960
$149,31 0

$25,002
$224,640
$125,010
$25,380

$483,840

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 379+00 to Sla 389+00)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)

Erosion Control (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Erosion Control (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Erosion Conlrol (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 41 8+40 to Sta 442+00)

Erosion Control (Sta 41 8+40 to Sta 442+00)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Erosion Control (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Erosion Control (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)

Erosion Control (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)

Rough Grade Excavatjon (Sta 505+90 to Sta 524+1 0)

Erosion Controt (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

Erosion Control (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04

$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
s0.20
00.04
$6.40

$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$7.50
$0.20

1O0o/o

100o/o

100%
100o/o

100%
100%
100o/o

100%
10Oo/o

1O0o/o

10Oo/o

100o/o

100%
100o/o

100o/o

100%
100%
100o/o

Oo/o

Oo/o

Oo/o

Oo/o

o%

Oo/o

100%
100o/o

100o/o

$o

$0

$0
$o
$o

$o

$96

$33,750

$o

$0

$o

0o

$o

$o
$1 28

26,900

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0
$o

$864

$1

$480
$45,000 $303,750

$640 $4,320

Aldor creek Parkway - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 553,000 cY

zlsbrd\PbFdr\sAc\1420m\142079 Fobh SPIF lhphmonlalionwls4 SPIF Upd.l.\htauPA420 SPIF Updalo F2&2020

D-5

Page 690

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nf rastructu re

Co n structi on Cost Esti mate

791 9.000

Sect. Doscription
Rough Grade
Excavation

KOaqway
Section

Unit Pct.
Cost Remaining

Const,
Colts

soft
Costs

Contingoncy
(20o/ol

Total

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1-GD

OAP 1-GD

OAP 1-GD

OAP 2-GD
OAP 2.GD
OAP 2-GD
OAP 3-GD
OAP 3-GD

OAP 3-GD
OAP 4-GD
OAP 4.GD

OAP 4.GD
OAP s-GD
OAP s.GD

OAP s-GD

Unit

304,000 sF
60,000 cY

304,000 sF
't49,000 sF
84,000 cY

149,000 sF
371,000 sF

56,000 CY
371,000 SF

393,000 sF
48,000 cY

393,000 sF
198,000 sF
35,000 cY

198,000 sF

1,880 LF

1,880 LF

1,880 LF

1,050 LF

1,050 LF

1,050 LF

2,400 LF

2,400 LF

2,400 LF

2,340 LF

2,340 LF

2,340 LF

940 LF

940 LF

940 LF

$12,160
$384,000

$60,800
$5,960

$537,600
$29,800
$14,840

$358,400
$74,200
$15,720

$307,200
$78,600
$7,920

$224,OOO

$39,600

$1,824
$57,600

$9,1 20

$894
$80,640

$4,470
$2,226

$53,760

$1 1,130

$2,358
$46,080
$1 1,790

$1,188
$33,600

$5,940

$2,432
$76,800

$12,160
$1,192

$1 07,520

$5,960

$2,968
$71,680
$14,840

$3,144

$61,440
$ 15,720

$1,584

s44,800
$7,920

$16,416
$51 8,400

$82,080
$8,046

$725,760
$40,230
$20,034

$483,840
$1 00,1 70

$21,222
$4'14,720

$106,1 10

$10,692
$302,400
$53,460

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 100+30 to Sta 119+00)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 1 00+30 to Sta 1 1 9+00)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 00+30 to Sta 1 19+00)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 1 19+00 to 51s 129+50)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 1 1 9+00 to Sta 1 29+50)

Erosion Control (Stia 1 1 9+00 to Sta 129+50)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)

Erosion Control (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)

Erosion Control (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 176+90 to Sta 186+20)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 176+90 to Sta 186+20)

Erosion Control (Sta 176+90 to Sta 186+20)

$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20

1O0o/o

100%

100%
lOOo/o

100%
100o/o

100o/o

10oo/o

100o/o

lOOo/o

10lo/o

100o/o

100o/o

100o/o

'lOOo/o

Oak Avenue Parkway - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 283,000 CY

Zi\Shrd\Projed.EAo\t4m@\142079 Fobm SPIF lmphmehlalionuol920 SPIF Upd5l.\OalaUPA &r SPIF UpdaleG&20rc

D-6

Page 691

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kbon e I nf rastructu re

Con stru cfio n Cost Estitnate

7919.000

Sect. Description
Rough Grade
Excavation

Roadway
Section
Lenolh

Unit Pct.
Cost Remaining

Const.
Coete

Soft
Costs
t't Fol^t

Contingency
120%l

Total

Qry. Unit Clty. Unit
Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

East Bidwell Street

EBS 1A-GD

EBS 1A-GD
EBS 1A-GD

EBS 2B-GD
EBS 2B-GD
EBS 2B-GD
EBS 3A-GD
EBS 3A-GD
EBS 3A-GD
EBS 3B.GD
EBS 3B-GD
EBS 3B-GO

EBS 4.GD

EBS 4-GD
EBS 4.GD

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 100+60 to 109+50)

Rough Grade Excavatjon (Sta 100+60 to 109+50)

Erosion Control (Sta 100+60 to 109+50)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 136+30 to 144+10)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 136+30 to 144+10)

Erosion Control (Stra 136+30 to 144+10)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 144+10 to 150+70)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 144+10 to 150+70)

Erosion Control (Sta 144+10 to 150+70)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta '150+70 to 157+90)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 150+70 to 157+90)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 50+70 to 1 57+90)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 157+90 to 168+00)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 157+90 to 168+00)

Erosion Control (Sta 157+90 to 168+00)

101,000 sF
4,000 cY

'101,000 sF
70,200 SF

2,200 cY
70,200 sF
60,300 sF

5,000 cY
60,300 sF
64,800 SF

25,500 CY
64,800 SF

182,000 sF
2,000 cY

182,000 sF

890 LF

EgO LF

890 LF

780 LF

780 LF

780 LF

670 LF

670 LF

670 LF

720 LF

720 LF

720 tF
1,010 LF

1,010 LF

1,010 LF

$0.04

$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20

'l0Oo/o

100o/o

10Oo/o

IOQVo

10|o/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

10oo/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

100o/o

1O0o/o

100%
1O0o/o

lOOo/o

$4,040

$25,600
$20,200

$2,808
$14,080
$14,040
$2,412

$32,000
$'12,060

$2,592
$163,200

$12,960
$7,280

$12,800
$36,400

s606

$3,840
$3,030

$421

$2,112
$2,1 06

$362
$4,800
$1,809

$389

$24,480
$1,944
$1,092
$1,920
$5,460

$808

$s,120
$4,040

$s62
$2,E16

$2,808
s482

$6,400
$2,412

$51 I
$32,640
$2,5e2
$1,456
$2,560
$7,280

$5,4s4
$34,560
$27,270

$3,791

$1 9,00E

$1 8,954

$3,256
$43,200
$16,281

$3,499
8220,320
$17,496
$9,828

$1 7,280

$49,140

East Bidwell Streot - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 38,700 CY

zlahrd\P,oj.drEAc\144mY42079 Fohm SPIF lmphm.nlalionwl92O SPIF Updalc\DalafPA20I SPIF Upd.t! 62&2020

D-7

Page 692

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackbon e I nfrastu ctu re

Co n stru cA on Cosf Estimafe

791 9.000

Sect. Description
Rough Grade
Excavation

ROadway
Section
Lendth

Unit Pct.
Gost Remainlng

Con3t.
Costs

Soft
Costs
tl nol^l

Contingency
(20%l

Total

atv. Unit Glty. Unit

W$twood Drive

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

\AM/D 1-GD

\AM/D 1.GD
W\ruD 1.GD
\AM/D z.GD
\ /vvD 2-GD
\r1/VVD 2-GD
\AM/D &GD
\AM/D 3-GD

\A^/vD 3-GD

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 100+00 to Sta 1 13+70)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 10o*oo 
" 

t," 1tS+70)

Erosion Control (Sta 100+00 to Sta 1 13+70)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 113+70 to Sta 121+50)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 113+70 to Sta 121+50)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 '13+70 to Sta 121+50)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 121+50 to Sta 128+40)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 121+50 to Sta'128+40)

Erosion Control (Sta 121+50 to Sta 128+40)

189,000 sF
48,000 CY

189,000 sF
85,000 sF
11,000 cY
85,000 sF
74,000 SF

1,000 CY
74,000 sF

1,380 LF
1,380 LF
1,380 LF

780 LF

780 LF

780 LF

7OO LF

7OO LF

7OO LF

$3,780
$153,600

$18,900
$3,400

$70,400
$17,000

$2,960
$6,400

$14,800

$567

$23,040
$2,83s

$51 0

$1 0,560

$2,s50
$444
$960

$2,220

$756

$30,720
$3,780

$680

$14,080
$3,400

$592

$1,280
$2,960

$5,103
$207,360
$25,515

$4,590

$95,040
$22,950
$3,996
$8,640

$'19,980

$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20

500h

50%
5004

100%
100o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

We.twood Drive - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 60'000 CY

Zlshard\PbjdlEAo\14Im142079 Fd6n SPIF lmpbnonlalbnwlSASP|F Upd.la\ht.UPA&m SPIF Updats F2&2020

D-8

Page 693

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

Con stru ctio n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Description
Rough Grade
Excavation

Roadway
Section

Unit Pct.
Cost Remaining

Const.
Costs

son
Costs

Contingency
l2o%l

TotalSect.

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

Empire Ranch Road

ERR 1-GD

ERR 1-GD
ERR 1-GD

ERR 1-GD

ERR 2.GD
ERR 2.GD
ERR 2-GD
ERR 2-GD

ERR 3-GD
ERR 3.GD
ERR 3-GD
ERR 4.GD
ERR 4-GD

ERR 4-GD
ERR s-GD
ERR s-GD

ERR s.GD

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

Rough Grade lmport (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

Erosion Control (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Rough Grade lmport (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Erosion Control (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Erosion Control (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 155+70 to Sta 165+00)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Erosion Control (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Erosion Control (Stra 165+00 to Stra ,l70+60)

399,000 sF
1,000 cY

114,000 cY
399,000 sF
280,000 sF

2,000 cY
80,000 cY

280,000 sF
253,000 sF
'I 10,000 cY
253,000 sF
302,000 sF
476,000 cY
302,000 sF
122,000 sF

0cY
122,000 sF

2,370 LF

2,370 LF

1,650 LF

2,370 LF

1,650 LF

1,650 LF

1,100 LF

1,650 LF

1,100 LF

1,100 LF

1,100 LF

840 LF

840 LF

840 LF

560 LF

560 LF

560 LF

$0.04
$7.50

$7.50
$0.20
$0.04

$7.s0
$7.50
$0.20
$0.04
$7.50
$0.20

$0.04
$7.50
$0.20
$0.04
$7.50

$0.20

100%
'100o/o

1O0o/o

100%
100%
100%
10\o/o

1Qlo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

1gtVo
100%

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

lQQo/o

'lOOo/o

$1 5,960

$7,500
$Es5,000

$79,800
$11,200
$15,000

$600,000
$56,000
$1 0,1 20

$825,000
$50,600
$12,080

$3,570,000
$60,400

$4,880
$o

$24,400

$2,394
$1,125

$1 28,2s0

$11,970
$1,680
$2,250

$90,000
$8,400

$1 ,518

$1 23,750

$7,590
$1,812

$535,500
$9,060

$732
$o

$3,660

$3,192
$1,500

$171 ,000

$15,960
$2,24o
$3,ooo

$120,000
$1 1,200

$2,024
$165,000

$1 0,120

$2,416
$714,000
$12,080

$976

$o

$4,880

$21,546
$1 0,125

$1,1s4,250
$1 07,730

$1 5,1 20

$20,250
$81 0,000

$75,600

$13,662
$'1,113,750

$68,31 0

$16,308
$4,819,500

$81,540
$6,588

$o

$32,940

Empire Ranch Road - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 783,000 CY

z:\shrd\Prci.d.EAc\144m142079 Fobh sPlF lmphm6nt.lionuol92o sFlF UPdate\o.lafPAT20 sPlF Updato F2&2020

D-9

Page 694

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Ba ckbon e I nf ra stru ctu re

Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

791 9.000

Sect. Description

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 100+60 to Sta 107+50)
Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 07+50)
Erosion Control (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 07+50)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 107+50 to Sta 1 13+90)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 107+50 to Sta 1 1 3+90)

Erosion control (sta 1 07+50 to sta 1 1 3+90)

Rowberry Drive - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 58'000 CY

Mangini Parkway

_::"*ff::" lffilll l#,* :!::: j#,
Qty. unit city. unit

Contingency
l20o/ol

Total

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-GD
ROW 1.GD
ROW 1.GD
ROW 2.GD
ROW 2.GD
ROW2-GD

MP 1-GD
MP 1-GD
MP 1-GD

MP 2-GD
MP 2-GD
MP 2.GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3.GD
MP 3-GD
MP 3-GD
MP 4.GD
MP 4-GD
MP 4-GD
MP 4-GD
MP &GD
MP &GD
MP 8-GD

1 15,000 SF
50,000 cY

1 15,000 sF
113,000 sF

8,000 cY
113,000 sF

7OO LF
7OO LF
7OO LF
640 LF
640 LF
640 LF

$690
$48,000
$3,4s0

$678
$7,680
$3,390

$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20

$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$6.40
$0.20
s0.04
$6.40
$6.40
$0.20
$0.M
$7.50
$0.20

1Qlo/o

1O0o/o

100%
10lo/o

100o/o

100o/o

$4,600
$320,000

$23,000
$4,520

$51,200
$22,600

$30,840
$1,542,400

$1 54,200
$11,200

$396,800
$56,000
$16,200

$3,200
$1,587,200

$81,000
$1 5,120
$96,000

$601,600
$75,600

$o
$0
$0

$6,210
M32,000
$31,050

$6,1 02

$69,1 20

$30,51 0

$920
$64,000

$4,600
$904

$10,240
$4,520

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)
Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)
Erosion Control (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 50+20)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sla 150+20 to Sta 169+50)
Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)
Erosion Control (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 1 69+50 to Sta 1 91 +80)

Rough Grade lmport (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Erosion Control (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)
Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)
Rough Grade lmport (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)
Erosion Control (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)
Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301 +30)

Erosion Control (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

771,000 sF
241,000 cY
771,000 sF
280,000 sF

62,000 cY
280,000 sF
405,000 sF

500 cY
248,000 cY
405,000 SF
378,000 sF

15,000 CY
94,000 cY

378,000 sF
530,000 sF
83,000 cY

530,000 sF

2,920 LF
2,920 lF
2,920 LF

1,930 LF
1,930 LF
'1,930 LF

2,240 LF
2,240 LF
2,440 lF
2,240 LF
2,440 LF
2,440 LF
1,310 LF

2,440 LF

3,150 LF
3,150 LF
3,150 LF

$4,526
$231,360

$23,1 30

$1,680
$s9,520

$8,400
$2,430

$480
$238,080

$12,1 50

$2,268
$14,400
$90,240
$11,340

$0
$o
$0

$6,1 68

$308,480
$30,840
$2,240

$79,360
$11,200
$3,240

$640
$31 7,440
$16,200

$3,024
$19,200

$1 20,320
$15,120

$o
$o
$o

$41,634
$2,082,240

$208,1 70

$1 5,120
$s3s,680
$75,600
$21,870

$4,320
$2,142,720

$1 0e,350
$20,412

$1 29,600
$812,1 60

$1 02,060
$0
$o
$o

100%
10oo/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

100%
1O0o/o

100%
100%
100o/o

100o/o

100o/o

10oo/o

100o/o

lOOo/o

Oo/o

Oo/o

Oo/o

Mangini Parkway - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 743,500 CY

zlshrod\PrcFdrsAc\l4m\14479 Fobh sPlF hpbnentationwl92o sPlF updtle\fttasPA2020sPlF updalo F2&2020

D-10

Page 695

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a ckbon e I nfrastru cture

Co n stru cti o n Cost Estimate

79 t 9.000

Sect. Doscription
Rough Grade
Excavation

KOaOWay

Section
Lonoth

Unit Pct.
Cost Remaining

Const.
Gosts

soft
Costs
I'lBo/^l

TotalContingency
l20v,l

Atv. Unit Clty. Unit
Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

Savannah Parkway

SP 1-GD

SP 1-GD

SP 1-GD

SP 2-GD
SP 2-GD
SP z-GD
SP 3-GD

SP 3.GD

SP 3-GD
SP 4.GD
SP 4.GD

SP 4-GD

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 170+20 to Sta 183+90)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 170+20 to Sta 183+90)

Erosion Control (Sta 170+20 to Sta 183+90)
Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 154+60 to Sta 170+20)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 154+60 to Sta 170+20)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 54+60 to Sta 1 70+20)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 1 25+00 to Sta 1 54+60)

Erosion Control (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 1 1 1+50 to Sta 125+00)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 1 1 1 +50 to Sta 125+00)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 1 1 +50 to Sta 1 25+00)

183,000 sF
1,000 cY

183,000 sF
209,000 sF
23,000 cY

209,000 sF
408,000 sF

76,000 cY
408,000 sF
221,000 sF
119,000 CY

221,000 sF

1,380 LF

1,380 LF

1,380 LF

1,560 LF

1,560 LF

1,560 LF

2,960 LF

2,960 LF

2,960 LF

1,350 LF

1,350 LF

1,350 LF

$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20

100%
1O0o/o

100o/o

10oo/o

100o/o

100o/o

10oo/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

100%
100%
10oo/o

$7,320
$6,400

$36,600
$8,360

$147,200
$41,800
$16,320

$486,400
$81,600
$8,840

$761,600
$44,200

$1,098
$960

$s,490
$1,254

$22,080
$6,270
$2,448

$72,960
812,240
$1,326

$114,240
$6,630

$1,464
$1,280
$7,320
$1,672

$29,440
$8,360
$3,264

$97,280
$1 6,320

$1,768
$152,320

$8,840

$9,882
$8,640

$49,410
$'l'1,286

91s8,720
$56,430
$22,032

$656,640
s 1 10,160

$1 I,934
$1,028,160

$59,670

Savannah Parkway - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 219,000 CY

zlshr.d\Projed.sAc\144mr42079 Folsm sPlF lmpbmenlalionuol92o sPlF updatB\hlasPA20PsPlF updal. G2&2020

D-11

Page 696

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo ne t nfrastructure

Con stru ctio n Cost Esti m ate

791 9.000

Sect. Description
Rough Grade
Excavation

ROadway
Section
Lenolh

Unit Pct.
Cost Remaining

Const.
Costs

Soft
Costs
I't f,ol^t

Contingency
(20olol

Total

PCR 1-GD

PCR 1.GD

PCR 1.GD
PCR 2.GD
PCR 2.GD

PCR 2-GD
PCR 3.GD
PCR 3.GD
PCR 3-GD
PCR 4-GD
PCR 4-GD
PCR 4-GD

2240 LF

2240 LF

2240 LF

2170 tF
2170 LF

2170 LF

3300 LF

3300 LF

3300 LF

1820 LF

1820 LF

1820 LF

$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
$6.40
$0.20
$0.04
s6.40
$0.20

Backbone Roadway Rough Grading (Continued)

Prairie City Road

Qty. Unit Clty. Unit

531,000 sF
19,000 cY

531,000 sF
510,000 sF
23,000 cY

510,000 sF
779,000 sF
427,000 cY
779,000 sF
329,000 sF

31,000 cY
329,000 sF

92,000 sF
4,000 CY

92,000 sF

1530 LF

1530 LF

1530 LF

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)

Erosion Control (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Erosion Control (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Erosion Control (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Erosion Control (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Clearing & Grubbing (Sta 1 13+50 to Sta 128+80)

Rough Grade Excavation (Sta 113+50 to Sta 128+80)

Erosion Control (Sta 1 1 3+50 to Sta 1 28+80)

lOOo/o

100%
10oo/o

1000/o

1QlVo

109o/o

100o/o

10oo/o

100o/o

lOOo/o

10oo/o

100o/o

100%
100%
lOOo/o

$21,240
$121,600

$1 06,200

$20,400
$147,200
$1 02,000

$31,160
$2,732,800

$1 s5,800

$1 3,160

$198,400
$65,E00

$3,1 86

$1 8,240

$15,930
$3,060

$22,080
$15,300
$4,674

$409,920
$23,370
$1,s74

$29,760
$9,870

$4,248
924,320
$21,240
$4,080

$29,440

$20,400
$6,232

$546,560
$31,160
$2,632

$39,680
$13,160

$3,680
s25,600
$18,400

$552
$3,840
s2,760

$736
$5,1 20

$3,680

$28,674
$16,4,160

$143,370
$27,540

$198,720
$1 37,700

$42,066
$3,689,280

$21 0,330

$17,766
$267,840
$88,830

$4,968
$34,560
$24,840

It1,7tl,172

Prairie Clty Road - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 500'000 CY

Placerville Road Utility Corridor

PRC 1-GD

PRC 1-GD

PRC 1-GD

$0.04
$6.40
$0.20

Placerville Road - Rough Grade Excavation Totals: 4,000 CY

Total Beckbone Roadways - Rough Grade Excavation Volume: 3,252,200 CY

Total Backbone Roadways Rough Grading:

Z:\ShaEd\PbiddsAc\14Tm\142079 FdEm sPlF lhphm.nlationuol94 sPlF Updtl.\tuiawPA420sPlF Updat6F&2020

D-72

Page 697

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo ne I nfrastructu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

Item
Construction

Gost
Soft Gost

(1iVol
Contingency Total

Backbone Roadways Summary

Alder Creek Parkway

Oak Avenue Parkway

East BidwellStreet
Westwood Drive

Empire Ranch Road

Rowberry Drive

ManginiParkway
Savannah Parkway

Russell Ranch Road

Scenic Vista Court

$20,256,300
$12,555,050

$3,756,090

$758,300

$3,399,300

$631,900

$11,344,200
$3,764,200

$105,600

$85,100

$3,038,445

$1,883,258

$563,413

$1 '13,745

$509,895

$94,785

$1,70,1,630

$564,630

$15,840

$12,765

$4,051,260

$2,5'1 1,010

$751,218

$151,660

$679,860

$'126,380

$2,268,840

$752,840

$21,120
$17,020

$27,346,005

$16,949,318

$5,070,721

$1,023,705

$4,589,055

$853,06s
$15,314,670

$5,081,670

$142,560

$ 114,885

Subtotal Backbone Roadways $56,656,040 $8,498,406 $1'1,331,208 $76,485,654

Railroad Crossings $1,440,000 $216,000 $288,000 $1,944,000

Gity Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal
ControlSystem

$3,625,020 $543,753 $725,004 $4,893,777

Signalized lntercections & lmprovements $17,501,466 $2,625,220 $3,500,293 $23,626,979

Open Space Vehicular Access Barrier $638,800 $95,820 $127,760 $862,380

Off-Site Roadway lmprovements within the
City of Folsom (Fair Share Gost - 50%) $832,387 $124,858 $166,477 $1,123,722

Ztshared\Prcjects\SAcY42OO0\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-13
Page 698

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo n e I nf rastr uctu te

Con s|/:u cti on Cost Esti mate

791 9.000

Pct. Soft Coets Contingency
l2|o/ol

Const. CostsSection Description Aty. Unit Unit Cost Total
Remaining (1 5%l

ACP 1

ACP 2
ACP 3

ACP 3

ACP 4
ACP 4

1,000 LF
1,130 LF
1,360 LF
8,000 sF
1,460 LF
2,360 LF

$920
$880
$880

$85
$880

$80

$1 84,000

$1 98,880

$239,360
$1 36,000

$256,960
$37,760

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways

Alder Creek Parkway

BR2

BR2

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 41 8+40)
Retaining Wall (Wetland Preservation)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway Sewer Access Road
(Str 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkrvay Bridge - Westbound Travel Lanes
(295' Long x 42'wide)
Alder Creek Parl$ay Bridge - Eastbound Travel Lanes
(295' Long x 52'wide)
Alder Creek Prky Sewer Pipeline Bridge (295' L x 12' W)
Relaining Wall (We{and Preservation)
Rock Slope Protection
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)
Alder Creek Parkway Sewer Access Road
(Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)
60" Drainage Culvert
60" Drainage Culvert lnlevoutlet Structures
Alder Creek Parl$ay (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)
Alder Creek Parkuray Sewer Access Road
(Sta 466+70 1o 312 493+50)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)

12,390 DSF

15,340 DSF

3,540 DSF
1,400 sF
9,500 sF
1,970 LF
2,480 LF

250
2

2,020
2,690

440
1,280

$320

$320

$320

$4s0
$37,1 00

$950
$80

$660
$360

$680
$680
$680
$680

$85
$680
$320

$920,000
$994,400

$1 ,1 96,800
$680,000

$1,284,800
$1 88,800

$1 ,1 32,800
$1 19,000

$304,000
$1 ,812,400

$198,400

$1 38,000
$1 49,1 60

$179,520
$1 02,000
$192,720
$28,320

$1 69,920
$17,850
$45,600

$271,860
$29,760

$16,875
$1 1 ,130

$287,850
$32,280

$226,560
$23,800
$60,800

$362,480
$39,680

$22,500
$14,840

$383,800
$43,040

$46,080

$10,880
$81,600

$326,400
$257,040

$21,250
$66,640

$1,747 ,200

$1,242,000
$1,342,440
$1,615,680

$9 1 8,000
$1,734,480

$254,880

$1,529,280
$1 60,650
$41 0,400

$2,446,740
$267,840

$151,875
$1 00,1 70

$2,590,650
$290,520

$0
$31 1,040

$73,440
$550,800

$2,203,200
$1,735,020

$143,438
$449,820

$11,793,600

D-74

1O0o/o

100%
1Q|o/o

100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

10Qo/o $3,964,800 $594,720 $792,960 $5,352,480

1Oo% $4,908,800 $736,320 s981,760 $6,626,880

BR2
BR2
BR2
ACP 5
ACP 5

CUL 4
CUL 4
ACP 6
ACP 6

$85
$32

$920
s80

$o$0$0Oo/o

LF
EA
LF
LF

LF
LF

100o/o

'l OOo/o

100%
lOOo/o

$1 12,500
$74,200

$1 ,919,000
$21 5,200

ACP 7
ACP 8

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1 Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 00+30 to Sta 1 1 9+00)
OAP 2-Phl OakAvenue Parkway (Sta 119+00 to Sta 129+50)
OAP 3-Ph1 OakAvenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to 153+50)
OAP 4-Ph1 OakAvenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)
OAP 4-Ph1 Retaining Wall (Power Line Tower Preservation)
OAP s-Phl OakAvenue Parkway (Sta 176+90 to Sta 186+20)
BR 1-Ph1 Alder Creek Bridge (210' Long x 130' Vvide)

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways (Continued)

5oo/o $230,400 $34,560

80 LF
600 LF

2,400 LF
1,890 LF
1,250 SF

490 LF
27,300 DSF

lOOo/o

100%
1O0o/o

100%
100%
100%
lOOo/o

$54,400
$408,000

$1,632,000
$1,285,200

$1 06,250
$333,200

$8,736,000

$8,160
$61,200

$244,800
$192,780

$1 s,938
$49,980

$1 ,310,400

Zlshs€dPrcieds\$C\14m0\14Iru Fobm SPIF lmplemonl5limuo1920 SPIF UPdalo\Dat.\FPA20F SPIF UPdalo 62&204

Page 699

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a c kbon e I nf rastructu re

Con str ucti on Cosf Est:rtate

791 9.000

Section
Pct. SoftCosts ContingencyAty. Unit Unit cost Const. Costs TotalDescription

Bidwell Street

EBS 1A
EBS 1B

EBS 1

EBS 1

EBS 2A
EBS 28
EBS 3A
EBS 38
EBS 4

ERR 1-Ph1
ERR 2-Ph1
ERR 3-Ph1
ERR 4-Ph1
ERR s-Ph1

East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 00+60 to 1 09+50)
East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 09+50 to 1 23+80)
Traffic Signal and Appurtenances (4-Way)
Retaining Wall (Wetland Preservation)
East Bidwell Street (Sta 123+80 to 136+30)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 136+30 to 144+10)
East Bidwell Sfeet (Sta 144+10 to 150+70)
East Bidwell Sreet (Sta 150+70 to 157+90)
East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 57+90 to 1 68+00)

Westwood Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 113+70)
Westwood Drive (Sta 1 13+70 to Sta 121+50)

Westwood Drive Sewer Access Road
Westwood Drive (Sta 121+50 to Sta 128+40)
Westwood Drive Sewer Access Road

890 LF
980 LF

1EA
6,300 sF

810 LF
330 LF
22O LF

270 LF
560 LF

$920
$590

$320,000
$85

$590
$740
$840
$800
$990

100o/o

100%
100o/o

1g0o/o

100o/o

860/o

760/0

560/o

100%

5oo/o

100%
10Oo/o

100%
10oo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

100%
1O0o/o

'lOOo/o

$81 8,800
$578,200
$320,000
$53s,s00
$477,900
$209,575
$140,400
$121,315
$5s4,400

$177,600
$168,300

$62,400
$294,000

$56,000

$1,324,800
$828,000
$448,500
$327,600
$470,400

$122,A20
$86,730
$48,000
$80,325
$71,685
$31,436
$21,060
$1 8,197
$83,1 60

$26,640
$25,245
$9,360

$44,1 00

$8,400

$1 98,720
$124,200

$67,27s
$49,140
s70,560

$26,625
s68,1 60

$1 63,760
$1 15,640

$64,000
$1 07,1 00

$95,580
$41.915
$28,080
$24,263

$1 1 0,880

$264,960
$1 65,600

$89,700
$65,520
$94,080

$35,500
$90,880

$1,105,380
$780,570
$432,000
$722,925
$645,1 65

$282,926
$189,540
$163,775
$748,440

s239,760
s227,205

$84,240
$396,900
$75,600

$1,788,480
$1,1 17,800

$605,475
$442,260
$635,040

$239,625
$61 3,440

D-15

Westwood Drive

WWD 1

VWVD 2

vvltD 2
\A/WD 3
\AM/D 3

Empire Ranch Road

480 LF
330 LF
780 LF
7OO LF
7OO LF

LF
LF
LF
LF
LF

1,920
1,200

650
390
560

$740
$51 0

$80
$420

$80

$35,520
$33,660
$12,480
$58,800
$1 1,200

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

$690
$690
$690
$840
$840

Rowberry Drive

ROWl
ROW2

$71
$71

250 LF
640 LF

0 10oo/o

lOOo/o

$177,500
$4s4,400

Rowberry Drive (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 07+50)
Rowberry Drive (Sta 1 07+50 to Sta 1 1 3+90)

Zi\ShrdP.oj6d.\sAc\142ml420ru Fobn sPlF lmpl€m.ntalionuol920 sPlF Upd€ldDlta\FPA44 sPlF Updalo 62&20rc

0

Page 700

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo n e I nf rastructu rc

Con slruction Cost Estimate

791 9.000

Section
Pct. Soft costs Contingency

(20ohlAty. Unit Unit Cost Const. Costs Total

Backbone I

Mangini Parkway

MP 1A
MP 18
MP2
MP3
BR3
MP4
CUL 8
CUL 8
MP7
MP8

Savannah Parl$ay

Description

(Continued)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 129+70)
Mangini Parleay (Sta 129+70 to Sta 150+20)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)
Alder Creek Bridge (250'X 70')
Mangini Parkway (Sta 1 91 +80 to Sta 21 6+1 0)

12'Wde x 6'High Box Culvert
12'VMde x 6' High Box Culvert lnleuouflet Structures
Mangini Parkway (Sia 258+50 to Sta 269+80)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

2,470 LF
710 LF

1,480 LF
2,240 LF

17,500 DSF
1,990 LF

$530
$71 0
$s30
$s30
$320
$530
$490

$1 36,000
$420
$530

$680
$340

$26,500
$680
$680
$340

$37,1 00
$640

220 lF

230 LF $370

Total Backbone Roadwsys

2OO LF
2EA

680 LF
2,250 LF

10lo/o
100o/o

1O0o/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

10oo/o

100Vo
1lOVo
100o/o

2'.lo/o

$1,309,1 00
$504,1 00
$784,400

$1,187,200
$5,600,000
$1,054,700

$98,000
$272,000
$285,600
$249,100

$1 96,365
$75,61 5

$1 
,l7,660

$1 78,080
$840,000
$1 s8,205

$14,700
$40,800
$42,840
$37,365

$261,820
$'100,820
$1 56,880
$237,440

$1,120,000
$210,940
$19,600
$54,400
$57,1 20
$49,820

$1,767,285
$680,535

$1,058,940
$1,602,720
$7,s60,000
$1,423,845

$1 32,300
$367,200
$385,560
$336,285

$853,740
$114,750

$71,550
$1 ,018,980
$2,304,1 80

$229,500
$100,170
$388,800

SP1
CUL 9
CUL 9
SP2
sP3
cul l0
CUL 10
sP4

Savannah Parlway (Sta 170+20to Sta 183+90)
48" Drainage Culvert
48" Drainage Culvert lnleUOutlet Structures
Savannah Parkway (Sta 154+60 to Sta 170+20)
Savannah ParlNay (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)
Twin 60lnch Culverts
Twin 60-inch Culvert lnleVOutlet Headwalls
Savannah Parkway (Sta 1 1 1 +50 to Sta 1 25+00)

930 LF
250 LF

2EA
1,110 LF
2,510 LF

5OO LF
2EA

450 LF

100o/o

1lOVo
10oo/o

10oo/o

100%
lOOo/o

'lOOo/o

100%

$632,400
$85,000
$53,000

$7s4,800
$1,706,800

$1 70,000
$74,200

$288,000

$94,860
$12,750

$7,950
$113,220
$256,020
$25,500
$11,130
$43,200

$1 26,480
$1 7,000
$10,600

$1 50,960
$341,360

$34,000
$14,840
$57,600

Russell Ranch Road

RRR 1B Russell Ranch Road (Sta 15+80 to Sta 18+00)

Scenic Vista Court

SVC 1 ScenicVista Court (Sta 34+00 to 37+00)

z:\sMredP,ojddsAc\1 4m\1 42079 Fdem sPlF lmplsmodrtiduol 920 sPlF uPdala\oatr\FPA 20D SPIF UPdale G2&20I

$480 100% $105,600 $15,840 $21,120 $142,560

100% $85,100 $12,765 $17,020 $1 14,885

$76,485,654

D-16

Page 701

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackbo n e I nf rastructu rc

Con stru cti on Co st Esti m ate

791 9.000

Section Description Aty. Unit Unit Cost
Pct.

Remaining
Soft Costs Contingency

12oo/ol
Const. Cogts Total

(1 5o/ol

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadwaye - Railroad Crossings

Remove and Replacement of Railroad Track for Underground Utilities / Surface lmprovements

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Westwood Drive; \A/WD 3)

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Alder Creek Pkwy; ACP 9)

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Grand Prairie Dr; GP 1)

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Mangini Parkway; MP 7-8)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+1 0 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 41 8+40)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)

Alder Creek Parhray (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Alder Creek Parl$ay (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 524+10 to Sta 542+20)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 542+20 lo Sta 563+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 566+70)

Alder Creek Parh,vay (Sta 566+70 to Sta 568+20)

EA
EA
EA
EA

$640,000
$1 60,000
$1 60,000
$640,000

10Oo/o

1O0o/o

10Oo/o

75o/o

100Vo

100%
1O0o/o

100o/o

100%
100%

0o/o

Oo/o

100%
100%
100o/o

100%

100o/o

100o/o

1Q0o/o

100%
'100o/o

$640,000
$ 160,000

$1 60,000
$480,000

$60,000
$67,800

$1 08,600

$141,600
$148,800
$161 ,400

$o

$0

$69,1 60

$81,700
$1 1,400

$9,600

$1 34,400

$1 30,200

$1 98,000

$1 09,200

$246,600

$96,000
$24,000
$24,000
$72,000

$9,000
$1 0,1 70

$1 6,290

$21,240
$22,320
$24,210

$0

$o
$1 0,374

$12,255
$1 ,710

$1,440

$20,1 60

$19,530
$29,700
$16,380
$36,990

$1 28,000
$32,000
$32,000
$96,000

$864,000
$2 1 6,000
$21 6,000
$648,000

Total Railroad Crossings

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Cig Fiber Optic & Traffic Signal Cont.ol System

Alder Creek Parkway

1,000 LF

1,130 LF

1,810 LF

2,360 LF

2,480 LF

2,690 LF

1,340 LF

1,730 LF

1,820 LF

2,150 LF

3OO LF
'160 LF

$12,000
$13,560
$21,720
$28,320
$29,760
$32,280

$0

$0

$13,832
$1 6,340

$2,280

$1,920

$1,9/14,000

$81,000
s91,530

$146,610
$1s1,160
$200,880
$217,890

$0
$0

$93,366

$1 10,29s

$1 5,390

$1 2,960

$181 ,440

$175,770
$267,300
$147,420
$332,91 0

D-t7

ACP 1

ACP 2

ACP 3

ACP 4

ACP 5

ACP 6

ACP 7

ACP 8

ACP 9

ACP 1O

ACP 114
ACP 11B

Prairie City Road

$60
$60

$60
$60

$60
$60
$60
$60
$38
$38
$38
$60

$60

$60

$60

$60

$60

PCR 1

PCR 2
PCR 3
PCR 4
PCR 5

2,240 LF

2,170 LF

3,300 LF

1,820 LF

4,110 LF

$26,880
$26,040
$39,600
$21,840
$49,320

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to 121+80)

Prairie City Road (Sta '121+80 to 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to 176+30)

Prairie City Road (Sta 176+30 to 194+50)

Prairie City Road (Sta 1 94+50 to 235+50)

Z:sb€dP.oFd.\sc\14m\14479 Fobm sPlF lnpl.m.nlslionuol920sPlF UPdat.\oal6\FPA20m SPIF UPdaleG2&?0S

Page 702

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nf rastructu rc

Con stru ctio n Cost Esti mate

791 9.000

Pct.
Remaining

Const, Costa
SoftCoets Contingency

TotalSection Description

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - City Fiber
Oak Avenue Parl0ay

OAP 1 OakAvenue Parkway (Sta 100+30 to Sta 119+00)

East Bidwell Street

Aty. Unit Unit cost

Signal Control System (Continued)

1,880 LF $60 10lo/o $112,800 $16,920

EBS 1A

EBS 1B

EBS 2A
EBS 28
EBS 3A
EBS 38

Placerville Road Corridor

Empire Ranch Road

ERR 1

ERR 2
ERR 3

East Bidwell Street (Sta I 00+60 to 1 09+50)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 09+50 to 1 23+80)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 23+80 to 1 36+30)
East Eidwell Steet (Ste 136+30 to 144+10)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 144+10 to 150+70)

East Bidwell Steet (Sta 150+70 to 157+90)

890 LF

1,430 LF

1,260 LF

780 LF

670 LF

720 LF

$60
$38
$38
$60
$60
$60

$60
$60
$60
$38
$38

$60
$60
$60

$60

100o/o

10Oo/o

100o/o

00h

Oo/o

OVo

100o/o

10lo/o

100Vo

100o/o

'lOOo/o

1|Qo/o

100%

10oo/o

$s3,400
$54,340
$47,880

$0

$0

$0

$55,800
$39,000

$1 17,600

$98,420
$98,040

$142,200
$99,000
$66,000

$8,010
$8,1 51

$7,1 82

$0
So

$0

$8,370
$5,850

$17,640
$14,763
$'14,706

$21,330
$1 4,850

$9,900

$10,680
$10,868
$9,576

$0
$o
$0

$22,560 $1 52,280

$72,090
$73,359
$64,638

$0
$o

$0

$75,330
$52,650

$1 s8,760

$1 32,867

$1 32,354

$1 91 ,970

$1 33,650

$89,1 00

$55,890

D-18

PRC 2A
PRC 28

PRC 3
PRC 4
PRC 5

930 LF

650 LF

1,960 LF

2,590 LF

2,580 LF

Placerville Road Corridor (Sta 1 04+30 to 1 1 3+60)

Placerville Road Conidor (Sta 97+80 to 104+30)

Placerville Road Corridor (Sta 78+30 to 97+80)

Placerville Road Corridor (Sta 52+40 to 78+30)

Placerville Road Corridor (Sta 26+70 to 52+40)

$11,160
$7,800

$23,520
$19,684
$19,608

$28,440
$1 9,800

$1 3,200

$8,280

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 05+70 to Sta 1 29+30)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 45+80 to Sta 'l 56+70)

2,370 LF

1,650 LF

1,100 LF

Westwood Drive

W\lD 1 Westwood Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 113+70) 1,380 LF

z:sMrdP.oi!d!sc\142m1420ru Foh sPlF lhplemenlaliduol9s sPlF updale\olla\FPA 20m sPlF updats 62+lr

50o/o $41,400 $6,210

Page 703

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ac kbon e I nfrastructu re

C on stru ction Co st Esti mate

791 9.000

Pct. Soft costs Contingencyaty. Unit Unit Cost Const. Costt Tot lSection Description

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - City Fiber Optic
Mangini Parkway

Mangini Parkway (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 50+20)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)

Signal Control System (continued)

MP1
MP2
MP3
MP4

2,920 LF

1,930 LF

2,240 LF

2,440 LF

Savannah Parkway

SP 2 Savannah Parloay (Sta 154+60 to Sta 170+20)

Russell Ranch Road

RRR 1A Russell Ranch Road (Sta 10+00 to Sta 15+80)

RRR 1 B Russell Ranch Road (Sta 15+80 to Sta 18+00)

Scenic Vista Court

SVC 1 ScenicVista Court(Sta 34+10 to 36+40)

Grand Prairie Road (Zone 3 Tanks)

GPR 1 Grand Prairie Road (Sta 1 1+00 to 21+00)

Zone 4 Tank Site

z4TS Zone 4 Tank Site

Alder Creek Sewer Litt Station & Force Main

1,560 LF

$60
$60
$60
$60

$60

$38

$60

$60

$38

$60

230 LF

580 LF

2,600 LF

470 LF $60

Total City Fiber Optic & Trafiic Control System

1o0o/o $93,600 $14,040

580 LF

22O LF

1O0o/o

100%
100%
100Vo

10oo/o

1O0o/o

$175,200
$1 1 5,800
$1 34,400
$146,400

$22,040
$1 3,200

$26,280
$17,370
$20,1 60

$21,960

$3,306
s 1,980

$3s,040
$23,160
$26,880
$29,280

$18,720

$4,408
$2,640

$2,760

$4,408

$3 1,200

$5,640

$236,520
$1 s6,330

$181 ,440
$1 97,640

$126,360

$29,754
$17,820

$18,630

$29,754

$21 0,600

$38,070

10Oo/o $13,800 $2,070

l}Oo/o $22,O4o $3,306

100% $156,000 $23,400

100% $28,200 $4,230SSLS Alder Creek Parl$ay SSLS

z:\Shdprui€d\sAc\142m\1420ru Foh SPIF lnPbm!ilstionpol920SPlF UPdab\Dala\FPA20m SPIF updal€ F2e2w

$4,893,777

D-19

Page 704

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nf rastructu rc

Con stru ction Co st Esti m ate

791 9.000

Section
Pct. Softcosts ContingoncyOty. Unit Unit Cost Const. Cocte TotalDescription

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Signalized lnter3ections &
INTX NO.

Alder Creek Parlevay / Oak Avenue Parkway (4-Way)

Alder Creek Parl$/ay / Rowberry Drive (3-Way)

Alder Creek Parkway / Residential Street
(4-Way: to Curb Retums)

Alder Creek Parlway / Collector Rd.
(W. of East Bidwell Street) (4-Way: to Curb Returns)

Alder Creek Parlway / EaBt Bidwell Sfeet (4-Way)

Alder Creek Parlaray / Westwood Drive (,t-Way)

Alder Creek Parkway / Empire Ranch Road
(3-Way & 1 to Curb Retum)

Prairie City Road / Collector Rd. (N. of Mangini Pkwy)
(3-Way to Curb Retums)

Prairie City Road / Mangini Parkway (3-Way to Curb Retu

Oak Avenue Parkway / Mangini Parkway (4-Way)

East Bidwell St / Savannah Parkway (,|-Way)

Westwood Drive / Savannah Parkway (3-Way)

East Bidwdl Street / Mangini Parl$ay (/+-Way)

Mangini Park\ilay / Savannah Parkway (4-Way)
Empire Ranch Road / Mangini Parhrt/ay
(4-Way: One Side of St'A'to Curb Return)
Mangini Parkway / High School Access (4-Way)
Oak Avenue Parlway / High School Access (4-Way)

1

2
3

1 EA $1,621,000
1 EA $1,280,000

1 EA $399,000

'lo00k

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

$1,62'1,000

$1,280,000
$399,000

$243,1 50

$1 92,000

$s9,850

s62,1 00

$261,358
$154,290

$80,550
$78,1 s0

$255,600
$171,903
$149,250
$109,200
$146,61 9

$214,800

$132,900
$140,1 00

$324,200
$2s6,000

$79,800

$82,800
$3r'.8,477

$205,720

$'107,400
$'104,200

$340,800
$229,204
$1 99,000

$145,600
$195,492
$286,400

$177,200
$1 86,800

$2,1 88,350

$1,728,000

$538,650

$s58,900
$2,352,218
$1,388,612

$724,950
$703,350

$2,300,400
$1,547,125
$1,343,250

$982,800
$1,319,571

$1,933,200
$1,196,100

4 lOoo/o $414,000

5

6
7

EA

EA
EA

89o/o

72%
'lOOo/o

$414,000
$l,965,000
$1,437,000

$537,000
$521,000

$1,704,000
$1,334,000

$995,000
$728,000

$1,134,000

$1,432,000
$886,000
$934,000

$1,742,384
$l,028,602
$1,1 56,000

1 EA $1,1s6,000 $1 73,400 $231,200 $1,560,600

I 10oo/o $537,000

9

10
't1

12

13

14
15

EA

EA

EA

EA
EA

EA
EA

10lo/o

100o/o

860/0

lOOo/o

100%
860/0

'lOOo/o

100Vo

100o/o

$521,000
$1,704,000

$1,146,021
$995,000
$728,000
$977,460

$1,432,000

$886,000
$934,000

16

17

EA
EA
EA $1 .260.900

Total Signalized lntersoctions

'See lnterec'on Eslimales for Detailed Bpakdown of Costs

zishrldproilddsAc\l42mY 420ru Fobm sPlF Impl6menlalidwl9a sPlF Updat.\DrlssPA 20s sPlF uPdale 62&20I

$23,626,979

D-20

Page 705

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a c kb o n e I nf ra str u ctu te

Con stru ction Cost Esti m ate

791 9.000

cltv. Unit Unit cost - 
Pct'. const. costs

Remarnlng
SoftCosts Contingency TotalSection Description

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadwaye - Open Space

Alder Creek Parkway

Barier (Open Space Adjacent to Major

ACP 1

ACP 2
ACP 3
ACP 4
ACP 5

Prairie City Road

PCR 1

PCR 2
PCR 4

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 3
OAP 4
OAP 5

Alder Creek Parl$ay (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 41 8+40)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to 121+E0)

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 176+30 to 194+50)

3OO LF

1,300 LF

3,350 LF

3,950 LF

550 LF

250 LF

1,050 LF

350 LF

$0$0o%

$20
$20
$20
$20
$20

$20
$20
$20

$20
$20
$20

$20

$20

$20
$20
$20

IOOVI

10oo/o

lOOo/o

10go/o

100o/o

109o/o

100%
10oo/o

100%
1O0o/o

10006

$6,000
$26,000
$67,000
$79,000
$11 ,000

$5,000
$21,000

$7,000

$2,000
$90,000

$37,000

$9oo
$3,900

$1 0,050

$11,850
$1,650

$750
$3,150
$1,050

$300
$1 3,500

$s,s50

$1,200
$o

$6,600

$4,650
$3oo

$1,200
$5,200

$13,400
$1 5,800

$2,2o0

$1,000
$4,200
$1,400

$400
$1 8,000

$7,400

$1,600
$o

$8,800
$6,200

$400

$8,1 00

$35,1 00

$90,450
$1 06,650

$14,850

$6,7s0
$28,350

$9,450

$2,700
$121 ,500

$49,950

$1 0,800

$59,400
$41,850

$2,700

D-27

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 29+50 to 1 53+50)

OakAvenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to 176+90)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 76+90 to Sta 1 86+20)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)

1OO LF

4,500 LF

1,850 LF

East Bidwell Street

EBS 1 East Bidwell Street (Sta 100+60 to 123+80)
EBS 2 East Bidwell Street (Sta 123+80 to 144+10)

Empire Ranch Road

4OO LF

250 LF

10Oo/o $8,000

ERR 1

ERR 2

ERR 3

2,200 LF

1,550 LF

1OO LF

'l OOo/o

lOOo/o

1O0o/o

$44,000
$31,000
$2,000

Z:\ShrdPmjd.Sc\142m1 420ru Ftu sPlF lmplsm.dallonuol92o SPIF UPdal6\Dat6\FPA 20, SPIF Updale G2&2m

Page 706

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a c k b o n e I nf ra str u ctu te

Con stucti on Cost Estimafe

791 9.000

Pct. SoftCosts ContingencyAty. Unit Unit Cost Const. Costs Total

Backbone

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1 Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+60 to Sta 107+50)

ROW 2 Rowberry Drive (Sta 107+50 to Sta 1 13+90)

Mangini Parkway

Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Mangini Pa*way (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 229+20 to Sta 258+50)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 258+50 to Sta 269+80)

Mangini Pad$ay (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

Savannah Parl$ay

Description

- Open Space VehicularAccess Banier (Open to Major & Secondary Roadwaysxcontinued)

Section

650 LF

650 LF

$20

$20

$20
$20
$20

$20
$20
$20
s20

$20

$20
$20

$20
$20
$20

1O0o/o

100o/o

100%
100%

100%
100%
1000

100o/o

Oo/o

100%
101o/o

10lo/o

'lOOo/o

lOOo/o

1Q|o/o

$13,000
$13,000

$42,000
$1 3,000

$69,000
$8,000
$2,000
$7,000

$o

$5,ooo
$6,000
$7,000

$5,000
$4,000
$8,800

$6,300
$1,950

$1 0,350

$1,200
$300

$1,050
$0

$750
$900

$1,050

$750
$6oo

$1,320

$2,600
$2,600

$8,400
$2,600

$13,800
$1,600

$400

$1,400
$0

$1,000
$1,200
$1,400

$1,000
$800

$1,760

$ 17,5s0

$17,550

$56,700
$17,550
$93,1 50

$1 0,800

$2,700
$9,450

$o

$6,750

$8,1 00

$9,450

$6,750
$5,400

$1 1,880

s.|,950
$1,950

MP1
MP2
MP3
MP4
MP6
MP7
MP8

2,100 LF

650 LF

3,450 LF

4OO LF

1OO LF

350 LF

3,350 LF

SP1
SP2
SP3

Savannah Parkway (Sta 170+20 to Sta 183+90)
Savannah Parkway'(Sta 154+60 to Sta 170+20)

Savannah Parkway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 1 54+60)

Placerville Road Utility Conidor

Placerville Road (Sta 1 13+60 to Sta 1 28+80)

Placerville Road (Sta 78+30 to Sta 97+90)

Placerville Road (Sta 52+40 to Sta 78+30)

Total Open Space Vehicular Access Banier

2:EkrdP6j!il\sAc\l42mt42ore Fdbn sPlF lhplem€dslionwl9T sPlF UPdal.\DEla\FPA 20D SPIF Updalo 62&II

250 LF

3OO LF

350 LF

250 LF

2OO LF

440 LF

PRC 1

PRC 3
PRC 4

$852,380

D-22

Page 707

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a ckbo n e I nf ra structu rc

C on stru cti on Cosf Estirnate

791 9.000

Oty. Unit Unit Cost
Pct.

Remaini
Con3t, Corts Softcosts Contingency TotalSection Description

Backbone - Off€ite Roadway lmprovements

Empire Ranch Road - lron Point Road lntersection lmprovements (OFF 1)

1 Clearing & Grubbing 100,000

2 Sawcut Asphalt Concrete 4,700
3 Asphalt Concrete Removal 1 1,000

4 Concrete Removal (Sidewalk) 12,300

5 Median Curb Removal 2,520

6 Remove Gallery Drop lnlet 4

7 Place Gallery Drop lnlet & Reconnect to Drainage System 4

8 Relocate Fire Hydrant 1

9 Roadway Excavation 2,890

10 Subgrade Preparation 39,000

11 SpecialAsphaltConcreteCrosswalkPaving 400

12 6"AsphaltconcretePaving 1,260

13 lS" Aggregate Base 3,600

14 Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical) 2,220

15 Median Curb, Type4 2,520

16 Rock Retaining Wall 1,500

17 Concrete Sidewalk 12,300

18 Median Landscaping Planting & lrrigation 10,200

19 RegradelandscapeCorridor 27,000

20 Landscape Conidor Planting & lrrigation 33,000

SF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LS

LS

LS

CY
SF
SF

TON

TON

LF

LF

SF
SF
SF

SF
SF

$0.04
$1.60
$2.20

$2.20
$2.20

$530.00
$3,176.00
$1,0s9.00

$11.00
$0.60
$5.30

$87.40
$26.00
$27.00
$14.00
$64.00
$7.50
$7.00
$5.00
$7.00

1O0Vo

100o/o

100o/o

lOOo/o

10lo/o

100%

100o/o

10oo/o

10oo/o

'1'000/o

100o/o

10oo/o

10lo/o

10oo/o

1O0o/o

109o/o

lOOo/o

10Oo/o

10Oo/o

100%

$4,000
$7,s20

$24,200
$27,060
$5,s44
$2,120

$12,704
$1,059

$31,790
$23,400

$2,120
$110,124
$93,600
$59,940
$35,280
$96,000
$92,250
$71,400

$1 35,000

$23'1,000

$600

$1,128
$3,630
$4,059

$832
$31 I

$1,906
$1 59

$4,769
$3,510

$31 I
$16,519
$14,040

$8,991

$5,292
$14,400
$1 3,838

$10,710
$20,250
$34,650

$800

$1,504
$4,840
$5,412
$1 ,1 09

$424
$2,541

$212

$6,358
$4,680

$424
$22,025
$18,720
$11,988

$7,0s6
$19,200
$18,450
$14,280

$27,000
$46,200

$5,400
$1 0,1 s2

$32,670
$36,531

$7,484
$2,862

$1 7,1 50

$1,430
$42,517
$31,590
$2,862

$148,667
$1 26,360

$80,91 9

s47,628
$129,600
$124,538

$96,390
$182,250
$31 1,850

D-23ZFhrdPbid.\SC\14m\t420ru Fobn SPIF lhPlgmldalionUol920SP|F UPdata\Dala\FPA20D SPIF Updal662&204

Page 708

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone lnfnstructurc

Con stru ction Cost Esti mate

791 9.000

Section
Pct. Softco.ts ContlngencyCty. Unit Unit Coit Const. Cort! TotalDoscription

Backbone lnfraatructure Roadway. - Off€lte Roedwey lmptovementr

22 Reconstruction Entry Monument
23 Signing & Striping
24 Erosion Control
25 Relocate Street Light
26 Trafiic Signal Modification (Reset 3 Signals)

3 EA $21,170.00
5,000 LF $6.40

50,000 sF $0.20
7 eA $3,176.00
1 LS $105,850.00

1O0o/o

10004

1O0o/o

lOOo/o

100%

$63,510
$32,000
$10,000
822,232

$105,850

$9,s27
$4,800
$1,500
$3,335

$15,878

$12,702
$6,400
$2,000
$4,446

$21,170

$85,739
$43,200
$1 3,500

$30,01 3

$142,898

Total Empiro Rench Road - lron Point lmprovements $1,754,599

EB Approach does not provide for a d€dicat€d Right Tum-Lane.

Tum Lane) (Reconfigure NB Approach to Consist of 2 Left-Turn Lane, 3 Thru Lanes & 1 Right Tum-Lane)

zEhmdPEjd.\$c\14M1420D Fdon sPlF lhplsm.dalionu09r sPlF Upd.lelDal.uPA 20I sPlF Updd! G2&aa
D-24

Page 709

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a ckbon e I nf rastructu re

Con structi on Cost Estimate

791 9.000

Pct. SoftCosts contingency
Soction Description Aty. Unit Unit Gost Const. Costs Total

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways

Sibley Street - Blue Ravine Road lntersection lmprovements (OFF 2)

1 Sawcut Asphalt Concrete
2 Concrete Removal (Median lsland)
3 Roadway Excavation
4 Subgrade Preparation
5 2" Asphalt Concrete Oveday Paving

6 6" Asphalt Concrete Paving
7 lS" Aggregate Base
I Median Curb, Type 4
9 Grouted Cobble Median
2 Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

3 Erosion Control

4 Traffic Signal Modification (Reset 2 Signals)

1,000

1,100

120

1,600

99

62

178
900

3,500
2,000

1 5,000
1

LF

SF

CY
SF

TON

TON

TON

LF

SF

LF

SF
LS

$1.60
$2.20

$1 1.00

$0.60
$87.40
$87.40
$26.00
$14.00
$20.00
$6.40
$0.20

$1 05,850

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

100%
1O0o/o

100o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

100%
10004

10oo/o

1O|Vo

$1,600
$2,420
$1,320

$960
$8,670
$5,436
$4,623

$12,600
$70,000
$1 2,800

$3,000
$1 05,8s0

$240
$363
$1 98

$144
$1,301

$81 5

$693

$1,890
$ 1 0,500

$1,920
$450

$1 5,878

$320

$484

$264

$1 92

$1,734
$1,087

$925

$2,520
$14,000
$2,560

$6oo

$21,170

$2,1 60

$3,267
91,782
$1,296

$1 1,705

$7,339
$6,241

$1 7,01 0

$94,500
$'17,280

$4,050
$142,898

Total Sibley Str€et - Blue Ravine Road lnteBection lmprovements

EB Approach does not provide for a dedicated Right Tum-Lane.

(Reconfigure NB Approach to Consist of 2 Left-Turn Lane, 2 Thru Lenes & 'l Right Turn-Lane)

zlsMr€dpmFddsAc\142m1420ru Fobn sPlF lmplemBdalionuol9ssPlF upd6l.\oala\FPAPESPIF Upd*s 62&20r

$309,527

D-25

Page 710

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nf rastructu rc

Con sttu ctio n Co st Esti mate

791 9.000

Ssction Description AtV. Unit Unit Cost
Pct.

Romainins
Const. Costs

Soft Costs
n5%t

Contingency
(20"/ol Total

Backbone lnfrastructure Roadways - Off€ite Roadway lmprovementr (Continued)

East Bidwell Street - Nesmith Court lntersection lmprovements (OFF 3)

1 Clearand Grub
2 Sawcut Asphalt Concrete
3 Roadway Excavation
4 Subgrade Preparation
5 3" Asphalt Concrete Paving
6 6" Asphalt Concrete Paving
7 l5" Aggregate Base
I 18" Aggregate Base
9 Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

10 Concrete Sidewalk
11 Signing & Striping (4Janes)

12 Erosion Control
13 Roadside Ditch

14 Traffic Signal Modification (Reset 1 Signal)

16,000
800
590

9,000
88

175
417
500

50

300

800
'16,000

740
'l

SF

LF

CY
SF

TON

TON

TON

TON
LF

SF

LF

SF

LF

LS

1O0o/o

100%
1O0o/o

100%
100%
100%
100%
10|o/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

10oo/o

10oo/o

1O0o/o

10lo/o

$640
$1,280
$6,490
$5,400
$7,648

$15,295
$1 0,834

$1 3,000

$1,350
$2,250
$s,'120

$3,200
$3,922

$s2,925

$96
$192
$974
$81 0

$1,147
82,294
$1,625
$1,9s0

$203

$338

$768

$480

$588
$7,939

$128

$256

$1,298
$1,080
$1,s30
$3,059
$2,167
$2,600

$270
$450

$1,024
$640

$784

$1 0,585

$864
$1,728
$8,762

$7,290
$1 0,324

$20,648
$14,626
$1 7,550

$1,823
$3,038
$6,912
$4,320
$5,295

$71,449

$0.04
$1.60

$1 1.00

$0.60
$87.40
$87.40
$26.00
$26.00
$27.00

$7.50
$6.40
$0.20
$5.30

$52,925.00

Total East Bidwell Strset - Nesmith court lnterrection lmprovements

(Reconfigure \ /ts Approach to Consist of 'l Left-Turn Lane, 1 Shared Thru Left-Turn Lane & 1 Right Tum-Lane)

Z:FhdPbi6il\SAC\1 4m[ 420ru Fobm SPIF lnpl€msd.tionwl $20 SPIF UpdatdDala\FPA 20m SPIF Updd€ G2&20m

$174,627

D-26

Page 711

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone Infradructurc

Con stuction Cost Estimate

79 t 9.000

Pct. Softcosts Contlngoncy TotelSaction Dsscrlptlon Aty. Unit Unlt Cort Con3t. Costs

Eackbone lnfrastructuro Roadways -

Serpa Way - lron Point Road lntersection lmprovements (OFF 4)

1 Remove Pavement Marking
2 Place Pavement Marking (2 total)

3 Replace Traffic Signal Signage
4 Trafiic Signal Modificetion (Reset Signal Phasing)

(Continued)

$6

$86

$80
$794

19 SF

54 SF

1EA
1LS

$2.20
$10.60

$530.00

$s,293.00

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

lOOo/o

1O0o/o

$42
s572
$530

$5,293

$8

$1 14

$106

$1,059

$so
$773
$716

$7,146

Total Serpa way - lron Point Road lnteEection lmpFvemonts

(Reconfigure NB Approach to Consist of 1 Left-Turn Lane, 'l Shared Thru Left-Turn Lane & 1 Right Turn-Lane)

Total Offsite Roadway lmprovements

Total Ofrslte Roadway lmprovemenb Fair Shalr Cost (50150 Split with City)

z:shaEdPEi.dsAcY 4m14Dre Fohn sPlF lnllm€dali6u01$I SPIF Updal.\Dala\FPA m sPlF Updd. G2&aa

08,690

$2,247,444

sl,12t,722

D-27

Page 712

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Gost Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Alder Creek Parkway

ACPl &ACP5(Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

62

56

2

2

15

22

12

4

1

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$37.20

$420.00

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$1 10.00

$90.00

$6.40

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$915.60

$920.00

30'

Alder Creek Parkrvay

6 Lane Mtjr>r Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)
(xr 30'

Zlshsred\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmpl€montationUol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-28
Page 713

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nf rastr u ctu re

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 2 thru AGP 4 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lnigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PGC SidewalkM6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

62

56

2

2

15

22

6

4

1

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7,50

$1.60

$53.00

$37.20

$420.00

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$110.00

$45.00

$6.40

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$870.60

$880.00

Alder Creek Parkway
6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lrne Road & 2 Fulure Lanes)

II'
l6'aI l, ll't1 t2

q:

19' I rq

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Updat€\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-29
Page 714

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 6 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over '13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gufter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

62

56

2

2

15

22

16

4

I

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53,00

$37.20

$420.00

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$110.00

$120.00

$6.40

$s3.00

Subtotal

Use

$945.60

$950.00

Alder Creek Parkway

6 Lanc Major Artcrial (4 Lanc Road & 2 Futurc Lancs)

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\'142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmpl€mentation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-30
Page 715

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 7 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

2" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4Janes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

SF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

20

38

18

2

15

22

16

4

1

$0.60

$1.60

$7.50

$27.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$12.00

$60.80

$'135.00

$54.00

$105.00

$1 10.00

$120.00

$6.40

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$656.20

$660.00

Aldcr Crcck Parkway

6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)
:]0'

\ ulstir8 inuGurorLs (A(:P? - PL I)

lty 8, l?'t.: to' t'. lt' il'l2' t2'

q
19' I rs'

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-2&2020

D-31
Page 716

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 8 (Tl=7)

2 Lane Collector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

I
2

3

4

5

6

2" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB
Signing & Striping (2Janes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

34

2

15

12

2

1

SF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$1.60

$27.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$54.40

$54.00

$105.00

$e0.00

$3.20

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$359.60

$360.00

Alder Creek Parkway
2-lane Collector

56 I8'

\ exsrio! inlno?cnEtrls (Acl s - l!. I )

ZlShared\Projects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-32
Page 717

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

ManginiParkway

MP 1A (Tl=7)

2 Lane Collector

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF
LF

LF

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40

34

2

2

15

12

2

1

$0.60

$4.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$24.00

$159.80

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00

$3.20

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$529.00

$530.00

30'3(il

Mangini Parl,iway

Z-lanc Collcctclr

l$!b

c(q CNL

rlP:

x t) R' 8' l7l

(L

5' ,3'

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-33
Page 718

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Gost Per Linear Foot

ManginiParkway

MP 1B (Tl=9)

4-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

5,5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 1" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCG Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

62

56

2

2

15

12

4

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.60

$5.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$37.20

$3'1e.20

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00
$6.40

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$704.80

$710.00

3lr

Mangini Parkway
4 Lanc Major Artcrial

/T
tolhdrvti

c
:{J'

I l'

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAC\'|42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Date\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-34
Page 719

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nfra stru ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

ManginiParkway

MP 2 Thru MP 4 and MP 8 (Tl=7)

2 Lane Gollector

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalkw/6" AB
Signing & Striping (2Janes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40

34

2

2

15

12

2

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.60

$4.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$24.00

$159.80

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00

$3.20

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$529.00

$530.00

:10'3d

Mangini Parhray
?-lane Collcctor

like

rrr 5 tvw2

k' 5 t2' lt' 3 l2'

(L

5' ,3'

ZlShared\Pojects\SAc\'l42000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Updtt€ 06-28-2020

D-35
Page 720

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

ManginiParkway

MP 7 (Tl=7)

2 Lane Collector

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCG Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

20

17

1

2

15

12

2

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.60

$4.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$12.00

$79.90

$27.00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00

$3.20

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$410.10

$420.00

3tr

Mangini Parkway
2-1ane Collector

5o' 3{)

!i

8'1)' .9 ;t

c

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SACV42000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplem€ntationUol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-36
Page 721

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Preliminary Cost Per Linear Foot

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP I (Tl=9)

4 Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 1" Aggregate Base

Gurb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6'AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

62

56

2

2

15

12

4

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.60

$5.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$37.20

$319.20

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00

$6.40

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$704.80

$710.00

Oak Avenue Parkway
4Lane Major Arterial

2'

il I t'1?' t! t
c

sl8

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAo\'142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-2&2020

D-37
Page 722

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 2 thru OAP 5 - Phase 1 (Tl=9)

4-Lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

o

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 11" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40

34

2

2

15

22

12

2

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF
LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.60

$5.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$24.00

$193.80

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$110.00

$e0.00

$3,20

$53.00

$673.00

$680.00

Oak Avenue Parkway
4 Lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

l-5'

(al

ZlShared\Proiects\SAo\'142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Updale\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-38
Page 723

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbo n e I nfrastru cture

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919,000

Gost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet
EBS 1A (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)
Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lnigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

62

56

2

2

15

22

12

4

1

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$37.20

$420.00

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$1 10.00

$90.00

$6.40

$53.00

Subtotal $915.60

$920.00Use

East Bidwell Street
6 Lane Maior Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

100' 20'20'

bft. {&c
I t' 1l'tr' l) t' a'

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAov42000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Updste 06-28-2020

D-39
Page 724

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet

EBS 1B,2A (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over l3" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalkw/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

31

28

1

2

14

23

6

4

0.5

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$18.60

$210.00

$27.00

$40.00

$98.00

$'1 '15.00

$45.00

$6.40

$26.50

Subtotal

Use

$586.50

$590.00

East Bidwell Street
6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

100'\t

J\i{nrsinrp(FlrrJxh{LSS,"-,n-",,,, /

ZlShared\Projects\SAc\142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2019-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-40
Page 725

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

Construction Gost Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

East Bidwell Street

EBS 28 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete Overlay

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

36

26

30

2

2

"t4

23

12

4

0.5

$0.60

$2.40

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$21.60

$62.40

$225.00

$54.00

$40.00

$98.00

$1 15.00

$e0.00

$6.40

$26.50

Subtotal $738.90

$740.00Use

East Bidrvell Street
6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Futtrre Lanes)

100' 2Jt'2tf

il'l1' i'
C:

I I

$r{rr! rstrrv(:ncdb (EF5 2n. Il. ll

Z:\Shsred\Projects\SACV42000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2019-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-4L
Page 726

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Co nstru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Gost Per Linear Foot

East Bidwell Street

EBS 3A (Tl={0)

6-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete Overlay

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PGC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

58

26

52

2

2

15

12

6
1

$0.60

$2.40

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$34.80

$62.40

$390.00

$54,00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00

$9.60

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$838.80

$840.00

East Bidwcll Strcct
6 Lanc Major Artcrial

2n, r 0t)' ?0'

riFrin*rnttrorrncnrs. EFs 3I - Ph. r)

r ll l.' !l' ll'1' tl' 1'

rl
n'l

ZlShared\Projects\SAcv42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Date\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-42
Page 727

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet
EBS 38 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete Overlay

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk M6" AB

Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

50

34

44

2

2

15

12

6

I

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

$0.60

$2.40

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$30.00

$81.60

$330.00

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00

$9.60

$53.00

Use

$793.20

$800.00

East Bidwell Street
6 Lzrne Major Arterial

2U

-2t

drd!nnF(nco(nb lEtsS 3H - h. t)

a'6 ti *' 1t il II' t1'

s.

-t 5 t: 12'rlI8' 5' .3'

ZiShared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-43
Page 728

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Co n structi o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Gost Per Linear Foot

East BidwellStreet
EBS 4 (Tl=10)

6-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalkd6" AB

Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

84

78

2

2

15

12

6

I

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$50.40

$585.00

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00

$9.60

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$987.00

$990.00

East Bidwell Street
6 Lanc Major Artcrial

htc
1l tl 11' [' n' l

(
sl

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAov42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-44
Page 729

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo n e I nf rastr u ctu re

Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Gost Per Linear Foot

Savannah Parkway

SP 1, SP 2, SP 3 (Tl=9)

4-Lane Minor Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 11" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)
Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalkw/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

40

34

2

2

15

22

12

2

I

$0.60

$5.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$24.00

$193.80

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$1 10.00

$90.00

$3.20

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$673.00

$680.00

t5'

Savannah Parkway
4 Lane Minor Arterial (2 Lane R<lad ct 2 Future Lanes)

t'8' tt'

l1 t1

Z:LSh€red\Prolects\SACV42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Oata\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-45
Page 730

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Savannah Parkway

SP 4 (Tl=7)

2-Lane Gollector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 11" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gufter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PGC Sidewalk W6" AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

50

44

2

2

16

12

2

I

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF
LF

LF

Subtotal

$0.60

$5.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$30.00

$250.80

$54.00

$40.00

$1 12.00

$90.00

$3.20

$53.00

Use

$633.00

$640.00

Savannah Parkway
2Lane Collector

a*'

Itlc

r\tr

ZiShared\Projects\SACV42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplem€ntation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-46
Page 731

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastru ctu re

Co nstru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Empire Ranch Road - Phase 1

ERR 1 thru ERR 3 (Tl=10)

4 Lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

40

34

2

2

15

22

6

2

1

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$24.00

$255.00

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$110.00

$45.00

$3.20

$s3.00

Subtotal

Use

$689.20

$690.00

Empire Ranch Road
4 Lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Roacl & 2 Future Lanes)

ll' lud-
1't' ?' ta t2'

c
19, I 19' 5 .3

Ztshar€d\Prcjects\SACV42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-47
Page 732

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nfrastr u ctu re

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Gost Per Linear Foot

Empire Ranch Road - Phase I
ERR 4, ERR 5 (Tl=10)

6 Lane Major Arterial (4 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk M6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

LF

62

56

2

2

15

22

12

4

1

SF

SF
LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$1.60

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$37.20

$420.00

$54.00

$40.00

$24.00

$1 10.00

$90.00

$6.40

$53.00

$834.60

$840.00

2: I1 l'R' t1 1! r2' lf1! I to'

Empire Ranch Road
4 Lane Major Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

rlF l

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-48
Page 733

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Rowberry Drive

ROW l- 2 (Tl=9)

4-Lane Major Arterial

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 1" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC SidewalkW6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

62

56

2

2

15

12

4

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

$0.60

$5.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$37.20

$319.20

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$90.00

$6.40

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$704.80

$710.00

Rowberry Road
4Lane Major Arterial

Zlshared\Prcjects\SACV42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationu0l9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-49
Page 734

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

Construction Cosl Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Westwood Drive

WWD I (Tl=9)

4-Lane Minor Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 11" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

40

34

2

2

15

22

12

2

1

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00
$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$24.00

$255.00

$54.00

$40.00

$105.00

$1 10.00

$e0.00

$3.20

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$734.20

$740.00

Westr,"ood Drive
4 Lane Minor Arterial (2 Lane Road & 2 Future Lanes)

1J' I5'

't

q,F 2

5' t2' t1' f19' I rq'

ZlShared\Projects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-50
Page 735

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone Infrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Gost Per Linear Foot

Westwood Drive

WWD 2 (Tl=7)

2-Lane Collector

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3
4
5

6
7

I

Subgrade Preparation
4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base
Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)
Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)
PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)
Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40
34
2
2

11

12

2

I

SF
SF
LF
LF
SF
SF
LF
LF

$0.60
$4.70

$27.00
$20.00
$7.00
$7.s0
$1.60

$53.00

$24.00
$159.80
$54.00
$40.00
$77.00
$90.00
$3.20

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$501.00

$510.00

Iil

Westwooct Drive
2Lane Collector

Iit

hih

2..

ryts1

1)', 12 3',

.i
r;' I ri

ZiShared\Prcjects\SACV42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-51
Page 736

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Westwood Drive

WWD 3 (Tl=7)

2 Lane Collector

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

40

34

2

2

10

3

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

LF

LF

Subtotal

Use

$0.60

$4.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$24.00

$159.80

$54.00

$40.00

$75.00

$4.80

$53.00

$410.60

$420.00

l5

Westwood Drive
ZLane Collector

4|',

o
t1' t! 3

wrlk

1-{'

qrlL

ZlShared\Projects\SAcv42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-52
Page 737

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nf rastr u ctu re

Construction Cosl Estimate

79'19.000

Gost Per Linear Foot

Russell Ranch Road

RRR 1 (Tl=7)

2 Lane Collector

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Cost

1

2
3
4
5

6
7
8

Subgrade Preparation
4" Asphalt Concrete over 12" Aggregate Base (1)

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)
Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)
PCC Sidewalkw/6" AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)
Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

LF

40
34
2
2

16

6
2

1

SF
SF

LF
SF

SF
LF
LF

Subtotal

$0.60
$5.60

$27.00
$20.00
$7.00
$7.50
$1.60

$53.00

$24.00
$190.40
$54.00
$40.00

$1 12.00

$45.00
$3.20

$53.00

Use

$521.60

$530.00

Russcll Ranch Road
2 Lanc Collcctor

Note: (1) Pavement section is based on Geotechnical Engineering Study for Russell Ranch South Folsom California

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\'142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2ol$20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-53
Page 738

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Scenic Vista Court

SVG I (Tl=6)

2 Lane ResidentialRoad

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete over 10.5" Aggregate Base (1)

Curb & Gutter, fype2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" A8
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

LF

LF

39

35

2

2

10

2

'l

$0.60

$4.1 0

$27.00

$20.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$23.40

$143.50

$54.00

$40.00

$75.00

$3.20

$53.00

Subtotal

Use

$392.10

$400.00

Scenic Vista Court
2Lane Residential

39'

!
t' t?' t5, t]'

wclk Frking

19.5'te.t

:it.

lanrl- wa lk

Note: (1) Pavement section is based on Geotechnical Engineering Study for Russell Ranch South Folsom California

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\'142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-54
Page 739

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nfra stru ctu re

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Gost Per Linear Foot

Sewer Pipe Line Access Road

ACP lthru 6, OAP 2thru4, MP 2-3, SS l-2
1-Lane Access Road

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Per Foot Gost

SF

SF

1

2

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete over 7.5" Aggregate Base

16

16

$0.60

$3.90

$9.60

$62.40

Subtotal

Use

$72.00

$80.00

Sewer Line Access Roacl

I l6' 4'

Z:tshared\Prcjects\SAC\'|42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-55
Page 740

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Cost Per Linear Foot

Placerville Road Utility Gorridor

PRC 14
l-Lane 69kV Access Road

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Per Foot Gost

SF

SF
1

2

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete over 8" Aggregate Base

15

12

$0.60

$3.e0

$9.00

$46.80

Subtotal $55.80

$60.00Use

69 kV Access Road
P.p FP

ztshsred\Pojects\sAc\142000v42079 Fotsom sPlF lmplem€nrationuol9-20 sPlF update\Deta\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-56
Page 741

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

Con stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.00

lntercection No. I
Alder Greek Parkway & Oak Avenue Parkway Intercection

ACP / OAP

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future) / 4 Lane Road

Item Description Aty. Unit Unit Cost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type 2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 (Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PGC Sidewalk w/6" A8
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

103,000

93,000

3,200

3,200

14,000

18,000

14,400

6,400

1,600

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

LF

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000

$61,800.00

$697,500.00

$86,400.00

$64,000.00

$98,000.00

$90,000.00

$108,000.00

$10,240.00

$84,800.00

$320,000.00

Subtotal

Use

$1,620,740.00

$1,621,000.00

Zlshared\Projects\SAcv42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-57
Page 742

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.00

lntersection No.2

Alder Creek Parkway & Rowberry Drive Intersection

ACP / ROW

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future) / 4 Lane Road

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

o

7

I
I
10

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over l3" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6'AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

77,000
70,000

2,500

2,400
1 1,000

18,000

12,000

4,800

1,200

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

LF

$0,60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$265,000

$46,200.00

$525,000.00

$67,500.00

$48,000.00

$77,000.00

$90,000.00

$90,000.00

$7,680.00

$63,600.00

$265,000.00

$1,279,980.00

$1,280,000.00

=o
OE

Subtotal

Use

5

AaJ 
j

Z:\Shsr€d\Projects\SAov42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationu0l$20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-2&2020

D-58
Page 743

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

Constru ction Cosf Esti m ate

lntersection No.3

Alder Greek Parkway / Residential Street

ACP at Residential Street

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

b

7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

ACP 5

11,000

10,000

300

350

1 ,100
2,100
1,550

500
120

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

LF

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00
$265,000

$6,600.00

$75,000.00

$8,100.00

$7,000.00

$7,700.00

$10,500.00

$11,625.00

$800.00

$6,360.00
$265,000.00

Subtotal

Use

AeP 6

$398,685.00

$399,000.00

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAc\'142000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-59
Page 744

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estim ate

lntersection No.4
Alder Creek Parkway

AGP / Collector Road (W. of East Bidwell St.)

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Gost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

6" Asphalt Concrete over '13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalkw/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)
Traffic Signals

12,000

11,000

300

350

1,600

2,400
1,630

600

130

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

LF

$0.60

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00
$265,000

$7,200.00

$82,500.00

$8,100.00

$7,000.00

$11,200.00

$12,000.00

$12,225.00

$960.00

$6,890.00
$265,000.00

Subtotal

Use

$413,075.00

$414,000.00

t -A?- o
, -------::-l
I .- 4=-:r-- i
-_t

fl',.-'-- i

i ,ti -'

Zlshared\Projecls\SAcv42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationUol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Updat€ 06-28-2020

D-60
Page 745

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

Cost Estimate

lntersection No.5
Alder Greek Parkway & East Bidwell Street lntersection

ACP / EBS

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future) / 6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Atv. Unit Unit Gost Total Cost

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8

I
10

11

12

137,700
18,350
15,300

127,700
3,200
2,300
8,820

1 6,1 70
21,600

6,800
1,700

1

$82,620.00
$29,360.00
$36,720.00

$957,750.00
$86,400.00
$46,000.00
$61,740.00
$80,850.00

$162,000.00
$'10,880.00
$90,100.00

$320,000.00

Subgrade Preparation
2" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay
3" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay
6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base
Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)
Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)
Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)
Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)
PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)
Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)
Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

Le_E_C_-__

SF
SF
SF
SF
LF
LF
SF
SF
SF
LF
LF
EA

$0.60
$1.60
$2.40
$7.50

$27.00
$20.00

$7.00
$5.00
$7.50
$1.60

$53.00
$320,000.00

Subtotal

Use

$1,964,420.00

$1,965,000.00

t
6hl[

7

O
3tslrl

-
ll
1l ,Ft\

D-61
Page 746

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.00

lntersection No.6

Alder Greek Parkway & Westwood Drive lntercection

ACP / WWD

6-Lane Ultimate (4 Lane Road & 2 Future) to 2 Lane Road / 4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

11

12

86,000

35,000

48,000

28,000

3,300

2,300

21,200
7,700

20,900

6,400

1,600

1

$51,600.00

$56,000.00

$225,600.00

$210,000.00

$89,100.00

$46,000.00

$148,400.00

$38,500.00

$156,750.00

$10,240.00

$84,800.00

$320,000.00

Subgrade Preparation

2" Asphalt Concrete Paving Overlay

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalkw/6" AB

Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220'spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

_^w_l

SF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.60

$1.60

$4.70

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000

Subtotal

Use

$1,436,990.00

$1,437,000.00

ori

siIt
i

Zlshared\Projects\SAC\142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o'19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-62
Page 747

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.00

lntercection No.7

Alder Creek Parkway & Empire Ranch Road lntersection

ACP / ERR

2-Lane Collector I 2 Lane Major Arterial (Future 4 and 6-lane)

Item Description Aty. Unit Unit Gost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

I
9

10

11

86,000

5,000

75,000

1,920

1,880

1,920

3,970

4,300

1 ,100
1

$51,600.00

$23,500.00

$562,500.00

$51,840.00

$37,600.00

$13,440.00

$29,775.00

$6,880.00

$58,300.00

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.60

$4.70

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000 $s20,000.00

Subtotal

Use

$1,155,435.00

$1,156,000.00

11

)

Zlshared\Projects\SACV42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Dat8\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-63
Page 748

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Intersection No. 8

Collector Road North of Mangini Parkway

PGR lntersection

2 Lane Road

Item Description OtV. Unit Unit Gost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCG Sidewalk w/6" A8
Signing & Striping (2Janes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

21,000

21,000

800

800

4,500

9,000
1,600

400

1

$12,600.00

$98,700.00

$2'1,600.00

$16,000.00

$3'1,500.00

$67,500.00

$2,560.00

$21,200.00

$265,000.00

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.60

$4.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$265,000

Subtotal

Use

North ot Manginl Parkway

$536,660.00

$537,000.00

i 'ilt I ll,
rl
aoq

o\s
a-

\i
oi

'll I'

Zlshared\Projects\SAc\142000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-64
Page 749

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

lntersection No. 9

Prairie Gity Road & Mangini Parkway

MP 1A

2 Lane Road

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost TotalGost

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

I
I

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

16,000

14,000

800

800

9,000

4,800

800

800

1

$0.60

$4.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$265,000

$9,600.00

$65,800.00

$21,600.00

$16,000.00

$63,000.00

$36,000.00

$1,280.00

$42,400.00

$265,000.00

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

Subtotal $520,680.00

$521,000.00Use

C\l

to
a-

MPI
I il 

r

1,.

q
o\

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplem€ntationuol 9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-65
Page 750

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nf ra stru ctu re

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.00

lntercection No. 10

Mangini Parkway & Oak Avenue Parkway lntercection

MP 
'OAP2 Lane Road / 4 Lane Road

Item Description

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalk W6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

AtV. Unit Unit Cost TotalGost

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

125,400

17,000

98,200

3,400

3,200

14,200

19,200

4,800

1,600

1

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0.60

$4.70

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000.00

$75,240.00

$79,900.00

$736,500.00

$91,800.00

$64,000.00

$99,400.00

$'144,000.00

$7,680.00

$84,800.00

$320,000.00

$1,703,320.00

$1,704,000.00

Subtotal

Use

et
a.

6
I
L- ,F2

I I

l

Z:\Shared\Proiects\SAcv42OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuolg-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-2&2020

D-66
Page 751

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti m ate

7919.00

lntersection No. 11

East Bidwell Street & Savannah Parkway lntercection

EB/SP
6-Lane Road / 4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

11

12

$0.60

$2.40

$4.70

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000.00

$40,560.00

$56,160.00

$79,900.00

$334,500.00

$64,800.00

$48,000.00

$1 18,300.00

$92,000.00

$108,000.00

$7,680.00

$63,600.00

Subgrade Preparation

3" Asphalt Concrete Overlay

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Banier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

sP1

67,600

23,400
17,000

44,600

2,400
2,400

16,900

18,400

14,400

4,800

1,200
1

SF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

Subtotal

Use

$320 000.00

$1,333,500.00

$1,334,000.00

a
a
E

li-l -.

qt

6
fr

;l

Zlshared\Projects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2019-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-67
Page 752

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B a c kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

lntersection No. 12

Savannah Parkway & Westwood Drive lntercection

sP /wwD
4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future) / 4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost Total Gost

I
2

3

4

5

o

7

I
I
10

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalGurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

sP4

54,000
47,000
2,400
2,400

14,000

18,000

14,400

2,400
1,200

1

$0.60

$4.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$265,000.00

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$32,400.00

$220,900.00

$64,800.00

$48,000.00

$98,000.00

$90,000.00

$108,000.00

$3,840.00

$63,600.00

$265,000.00

Subtotal

gP3

$994,540.00

$995,000.00Use

o
=
=

Zlshared\Projects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplem€ntationl2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-68
Page 753

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
B ac kb o n e I nf rastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

lntercection No. 13

East Bidwell Street & Mangini Parkway lntersection

EBS / MP

4-Lane Road / 2 Lane Road

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

'|'1

58,000

18,000

34,000

1,700

1,700

6,900
18,900

9,800

2,400
1,000

1

$0.60

$4.70

$7.50

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$5.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000.00

$34,800.00

$84,600.00

$255,000.00

$45,900.00

$34,000.00

$48,300.00

$94,500,00

$73,500.00

$3,840.00

$53,000.00

$0.00

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB

Signing & Striping (6-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

Traffic Signal constructed by Mangini lmprovement Company.

__ .._-ffi-t

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

Subtotal

Use

$727,4/i0.00

$728,000.00

---1

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAcv42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Updat€\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-69
Page 754

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Bac kb o n e I nf rastr u ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

lntercection No. 14

Savannah Parkway & Mangini Parkway lntesection
SP/MP

4-Lane Ultimate (2 Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

I
10

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalkw/6" A8
Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

Note: Grey Hatch Area Represents Exisitng lmprovements

75,000

66,000

3,000

3,300

15,900

17,600

3,000

3,200

1,600

1

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$0,60

$4.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$s.oo

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000.00

$45,000.00

$310,200.00

$81,000.00

$66,000.00

$111,300.00

$88,000.00

$22,500.00

$5,120.00

$84,800.00

$320 000.00

$1,133,920.00

$1,134,000.00

Subtotal

Use

t

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAc\142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-70
Page 755

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Bac kb o n e I nf rastr u ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

lntercection No. 15

Empire Ranch Road & Mangini Parkway lntersection

MP / ERR

4-Lane Ultimate (2-Lane Road & 2 Future)

Item Description Oty. Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

1'l

Subgrade Preparation

4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Aggregate Base Paving

6" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Banier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (Future Travel Lanes)

PCC Sidewalkw/6. AB

Signing & Striping (2-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A,220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

$0.60 $39,000.00

$4.70 $75,200.00

$7.50 $315,000.00

$27.00 $207,900.00

$20.00 $154,000.00

$7.00 $92,400.00

$5.00 $89,000.00

$7.50 $72,000.00

$1.60 $3,840.00

$53.00 $63,600.00

$320,000.00 $320,000.00

65,000

16,000

42,000

7,700
7,700

13,200

17,900

9,600

2,400
1,200

I

SF

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

SF
LF

LF

EA

Subtotal

Use

$1,431,940.00

$1,432,000.00

?

/

Z:\Shared\Projects\SACV42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationUol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Updete 06-28-2020

D-7I
Page 756

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

lntercection No. 16

Mangini Parkway & High SchoolAccess lntersection

MP 1B / High SchoolAccess
4-Lane Road

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Cost TotalCost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over l l" Aggregate Base Paving

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (VerticalCurb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCC Sidewalkw/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

54,400

49,000

1,800

1,600

6,300

10,800

3,200
800

1

$0.60

$5.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000.00

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$32,640.00

$279,300.00

$48,600.00

$32,000.00

$44,100.00

$81,000.00

$5,120.00

$42,400.00

$320,000.00

Subtotal

Use

$885,160.00

$886,000.00

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF update\Dats\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-72
Page 757

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

lntercection No. 17

Oak Avenue Parkway & High School Access lntesection
OAP I / High School Access

4 Lane Major Arterial

Item Description aty. Unit Unit Gost Total Cost

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

Subgrade Preparation

5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 1 '1" Aggregate Base Paving

Curb & Gutter, Type2 (Vertical Curb)

Median Curb, Type 5 ( Barrier Curb)

Median Landscaping & lrrigation (CNL & Street Trees)

PCG Sidewalk w/6" AB
Signing & Striping (4-lanes)

Street Lights (Type A, 220' spacing, both sides)

Traffic Signals

62,000

56,600

1,800

1,600

6,300

10,800

3,200
800

I

$0.60

$5.70

$27.00

$20.00

$7.00

$7.50

$1.60

$53.00

$320,000.00

SF

SF

LF

LF

SF

SF

LF

LF

EA

$37,200.00

$322,620.00

$48,600.00

$32,000.00

$44,100.00

$81,000.00

$5,120.00

$42,400.00

$320,000.00

Subtotal

Use

$933,040.00

$934,000.00

q.

6

Z:\Shared\Projects\SACv42OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

D-73
Page 758

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuotx E:

Dry Utility Construction Cost Estimates

Backbone Infrastructure Dry Utility System Exhibit ................. E-1

Backbone Infrastructure Construction Cost Estimate ............... E-2

Page 759

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



al $

-t
xlcl

I

I
.l
3l
"l

L&EEP

_T- sr.t *** u*..

- - 
Phr3. r 0.Y htlrty Ir!.ovwnts

! ae rv mr rot mm*rn qrrl

O ;g',r,";gr" +r*'".
lP rmr r rr nctc*io r *o

Folsom Plan Area

ilnanclng rcswnslbllhy fot rh.69kV pow lirc lNoted in tutton valhy Patkwy ftun Pftlile Clty RMd to th. exBilng
69kV Nwr liP lwted in the 300.foot wi& Ww llne coftlht b lftluded ln the Folsn Phn Au Publk Facililias
FlMnciru Plan. All other nec.ssaty 69kV ww llh.! at d tha sHuD Ehcokal sub-stutuili wlil b2 Nld lot by silUD.

R ackbone I nfr a s tru ctu re
Dry Utility System

Ifftfi&Enrs

Eo
(D\EI5\
E
E-1

Page 760

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac khone I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Roadway
Gonstruction

Cost

SMUD
Contract Gost

(50%)

Soft Cost
115%l

Gontingency
(2OTol

Total

Backbone Dry Utility System Summary

Alder Creek Parkway
Prairie City Road
Oak Avenue Parkway
East BidwellStreet
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Savannah Parkway

$2,217,300
$2,591,600
$1,635,900

$361,000
$412,300

$1,239,800
$254,600

$2,200,200
$1,081,100

$1,109,650
$1,295,800

$817,950
$180,500
$206,150
$619,400
$127,300

$1 ,1 oo,1 oo

$540,550

$332,595
$388,740
$245,385

$54,150
$61,845

$185,820
$38,190

$330,030
$162,165

$443,460
$518,320
$327,180
$72,200
$82,460

$247,760
$50,920

$440,040
$216,220

$4,102,005
$4,794,460
$3,026,415

$667,850
$762,755

$2,291,780
$471,010

$4,070,370
$2,000,035

Subtotal Backbone Roadways Dry Utility
System Summary $1 1,992,800 $5,996,400 $1 ,798,920 $2,398,560 $22,186,680

Electrical Transmission System - 69KV Pole Relocation

Alder Creek Parkway $680,000 $340.000 ,| 02.000 $136.000 $1,258,000

Total Backbone Dry Utility System $12,672,800 $6,336,400 $1,900,920 $2,534,560 E23,444,680

E-2
Page 761

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a ckbo n e I nf ra structu re

C on stucti on Co st Esti m ate

791 9.000

Section Description

Backbone Dry Utility System (Natural Gas,

Alder Creek Parkway

Aty. Unit
Pct.

Romaining
Const.
Cost

SMUD
Contract

Costs (50%)

Unit
Co8t

Softcost3 Contingency
llEo/ol (20o/ol

Total

ACP 1.DU
ACP 2.DU
ACP 3-DU
ACP 4-DU
ACP 5-DU
ACP 6-DU
ACP 7-DU
ACP 8.DU
ACP 11-DU

Alder Creek Parl$ay (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parloay (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 41 8+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 456+70 to Sta 493+50)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

1,000 LF
1,130 LF
1,810 LF
2,360 LF
2,480 LF
2,690 LF
1,340 LF
1,730 LF
2OO LF

1,880
1,050
2,400
2,340
940

$1 90,000
$214,700
$343,900
$448,400
$471,200
$51 1 ,100

$o
$0

$38,000

s425,600
s412,300
$627,000
$345,800
$780,900

$357,200
$1 99,500
$4s6,000
$444,600
$1 78,600

$95,000
$1 07,3s0
$1 71,9s0
$224,200
$235,600
$255,5s0

$0
$0

$1 9,000

$212,800
$206,1 50

$31 3,500
$1 72,900
$390,450

$178,600
$99,750

$228,000
$222,300

$89,300

$28,500
$32,205
$51 ,585
$57,260
$70,680
$76,665

$0
$0

$5,700

$63,840
$61 ,845
$94,0s0
$51,870

$117,13s

$s3,580
$29,925
$68,400
$66,690
$26,790

$38,000
$42,s40
$68,780
$89,680
$94,24O

$102,22O
$o
$o

$7,600

$71,440
$39,900
$91,200
$88,920
$35,720

$351,500
$397,1 95

$636,21 5

$829,s40
$871,72O
$945,535

$o
$0

$70,300

$787,360
$762,75s

$1,1 59,950
$639,730

$1,444,605

$660,820
$369,075
$843,600
$822,51 0

$330,410

$1 90

$1 90
$1 90

$1 90
$190
$1 90

$1 90

$1 90

$1 90

$1 90

$1 so
$1 90

$1 90

$1 90

1O0o/o

100%
100%
100%
100%
100o/o

Oo/o

0o/o

lOOo/o

1O0o/o

'lOOo/o

1O0o/o

100%
100%

1O0o/o

100o/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

100Vo

Prairie City Road

PCR 1-DU
PCR 2.DU
PCR 3.DU
PCR 4-DU
PCR s-DU

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)
Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to Sta'143+40)
Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)
Prairie City Road (Sta 176+30 to Sta 194+50)
Prairie City Road (Sta 194+50 to Sta 235+50)

2,240
2,170
3,300
1,820
4,110

$1 90
$1 90

$'leo
$1 90

$1 90

$85,1 20

$82,460
$12s,400

$69,1 60

$1 56,1 80

LF
LF
LF
LF
LF

LF
LF
LF
LF
LF

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1-DU
OAP 2-DU
OAP 3-DU
OAP 4-DU
OAP s-DU

Oak Avenue Pado,vay (Sta 1 00+30 to Sta 1 1 9+00)
Oak Avenue Parhray (Sta 1 1 9+00 to Sta 1 29+50)
oak Avenue Parlway (sta 129+50 to Sta 1 53+50)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to Sta 176+90)
Oak Avenue Parlorvay (Sta 176+90 to Sta 1 86+20)

Z:Eh.dPrdeddSAC\142m14ry9 Fol$m SPIF lmPl.mdlslionwlg2O SplF UPdate\tula\FPA20m SPIF UpdsleG2&2U0 E-3

Page 762

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kbo ne I nf rastr u ctu re

Con s'/]u cti o n Cost Est'mafe

791 9.000

Section Dsscription Aty. Unit
Unit
Cost

Const.
Coat

SMUD
Contract

Costs (50%l

Soft Costs
116%l

Contingency
(2|o/ol

Total

Backbone Dry Utility System (Natural Gas, Electrical, Telecommunications & Broadbandl(Continued)

East Bidwsll Stroet

EBS 1A-DU East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 00+60 to 1 09+50)
EBS 2B-DU East Bidwell Street (Sta 135+30 to 144+1 0)
EBS 3-DU East Bidwell Sreet (Sta 144+10 to 157+90)
EBS 4-DU East Bidwell Street (Sta 157+90 to 195+20)

Westwood Drive

\fvvlD 1-DU Westwood Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 113+70)
Wl /D 2-DU Westwood Drive (Sta 113+70 to Sta 121+50)
W\ /D 3-DU Westwood Drive (Sta 121+50 to Sta 128+40)

Empire Ranch Road

$190
$1 90

$1 90

$1 31,100
$148,200
$1 33,000

890
780
1,380
1.010

2,370
1,650
1,100
840
560

4,970
1,930
2,240
2,440
3,150

$1 90
$190
$190
$1 so

10OVo

Oo/o

Oo/o

100%

5Oo/o

10Oo/o

100o/o

100%
100%
1O0o/o

100o/o

100%

100o/o

lOQo/o

lOOo/o

lQOo/o

1lOVo
100o/o

0o/o

$0
$o

$191,900

$450,300
$31 3,500

$209,000
$1 59,500
$106,400

$1 33,000
$121,600

$944,300
$366,700
$425,600
$463,600

$0

$2s,365
$0
$o

$28,785

$19,665
$22,230
$1 9,950

$67,545
$47,025
$31,350
$23,940
s1s,960

LF
LF
LF
LF

LF
LF
LF

LF
LF
LF
LF
LF

LF
LF

LF
LF
LF
LF
LF

$3$33,820$84,550$1 69,1 00

$355,015$38,380$95,e50

$o
$0

$o
$0

2,835
$o
$o

1,380
780
700

$65,550
$74,1 00

$66,500

$225,1 50

$1 s6,750
$1 04,500
$79,800
$53,200

$472,1 50
$1 83,350
$212,800
$231,800

$0

$19,950
$18,240

$141,645
$55,005
$63,840
$69,540

$o

$26,220
$29,640
$26,600

$26,600
$24,320

$1 88,860
$73,340
$85,120
$92,720

$0

$242,535
$274,170
$246,050

$833,055
$579,975
$386,650
$295,260
$1 96,840

$246,050
$224,960

$1,746,955
$678,395
$787,360
$857,660

$o

ERR 1-DU
ERR z.DU
ERR 3.DU
ERR 4-DU
ERR s-DU

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta 156+70)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 56+70 to Sta 1 55+00)
Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 1 69+50 to Sta 1 91 +80)
Mangini Parlway (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)
Mangini Parlaray (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301 +30)

$1 90

$1 90

$1 90

$1 90

$1 eo

$90,060
$62,700
$41,800
$31,920
$21,280

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-DU Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+60 to Sta'107+50)
ROW2-DU Rowberry Drive (Sta 107+50 to Sta 113+90)

Mangini Parkway

700
640

$ 190
$1 90

500
800

$66,
$60,

MP 1-DU
MP 2-DU
MP 3-DU
MP 4-DU
MP &DU

$1 90
$190
$1 90

$1 90

$1 90

z:EhardProj€d.\SAc\142m14M9 Ftum sPlF lmplMentalionwl920 sPlF UpdotdDalE\FPA 4rc sPlF Upftl.62&D20
E-4

Page 763

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kbone I nfrastructu rc

Con stu ction Cost Esti mate

791 9.000

Savannah Parkway

SP 1-DU
SP 3-DU
SP 4-DU

Backbone - Electrical Transmlssion Systom

69 kV Pole Relocation

Savannah Parkway (Sta 170+20 to Sta 183+90)
Savannah Parkway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)
Savannah Parkway (Sta 1 1 1 +50 to Sta 125+00)

$1 90
$1 90

$ 190

1,380 LF
2,960 LF
1,350 LF

lOOo/o

100%
lOOo/o

100%
10Oo/o

$262,200
$562,400
$256,500

$594,000
$86,000

$1 31,1 00

$281,200
$1 28,250

$297,000
$43,000

$39,330
$84,360
$38,47s

$89,1 00

$12,900

$52,440 $485,070
$1',12,480 $1,040,440
$51,300 $474,525

$22,r86,680

$118,800 $1,098,900
$17,200 $159,100

91,258,000

E-5

1 Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to 316 495+00)* 2,200
2 AlderCreek Parkway (Sta442+00) 2

Total Dry Utility System

LF 5270
EA $43,000

Total Eloctrical Transmission System

t Actual relocation length exceeds Alder Creek Parkway stationing.

z:tshrdProj.d!\sAc\142m14m79 Fdsm SPIF lnplem.nlalbnwl9T SPIF Updalo\Data\FPA20I SPIF UP#|. F2&ro

Page 764

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuorx F:

On-Site Potable Water
Construction Cost Estimates

Backbone Infrastructure Potable Water System Exhibit....

Backbone Infrastructure Construction Cost Estimate ..,....

F-1

F-2

Page 765

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



ZONE 5
ELEV ffi-ffi

ZONE 6
ELEV S T;{

ZONE 3
ELEV S,ffi

ZONE 4
EL€V 16.S

ZONE 2
ELEV M.S

\
J-

ZONE 5
ELEV Sj60

: ZONE 4
ELEV 16.S

$l !E!!2
r 

- 
P..rM. loi.6ouid.ry

llEl eo.tor Pdp si.tloiZONE 3
ELEV S,€

lEl

iltl
I

f.:i mrs t soolr.r Purp st.tion

:=a I

..@ ?oio 2 *.r.. PiF r she

....'l@F zoio 3 htor Prpo I sit o
ZONE 2

t'lffil

FLEY MS -.@- zoru5i.to.PrFrs'.
...@- zon. 6 r*6r tiF t sr.

@ orr.sit. trt.. Plp. t 5i,.

- @ - Futur. Pip! r sizo 16, other!)

-'@- zon! r r..a.il3br riln

-[']- Phi!. r tt.. PtF I 6iz.

lf *o.nt r-r u*.

Folsom Plan Area

Pttlx fo.ltat FIMN. Phn

Eackbo n e I nf ra str u ctu re
Potable Water System

lltclfi&m3

3lH{"?:

t
\
\

I
I
I

E
6\
6

F
T
ltr
d
s
R

F-1

Page 766

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nfrastru cture

Construction Cosf Estimate

Item
Gonstruction

Cost
sott cost

115o/ol (20o/ol Total

Potable Water Pipelines System Summary

Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East BidwellStreet
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Savannah Parkway
Rustic Ridge Drive
Prairie City Road
Subtotal Potable Water Pipelines System

Storage Reseruoirc
Zone3 Phase 1

Zone 3 Phase 2
Zone 4

Subtotal Storage Reseruoirc

Pressure Reducing Stations
Zone 3to Zone2
Zone 4 to Zone 3
Subtotal Pressure Reducing Stations

Booster Pump Stations
Zone 3to Zone 4
Subtotal Booster Pump Stations

$2,574,800 $386,220 $514,960 $3,475,980
$920,400 $138,060 $184,080 $1,242,540
$399,600 $59,940 $79,920 $539,460
$494,500 $74,175 $98,900 $667,575
$640,400 $96,060 $128,080 $864,540
$84,ooo $12,600 $16,800 $1'13,400

$2,248,900 $337,335 $449,780 $3,036,015
$1,746,300 $261,945 $349,260 $2,357,505

$57,600 $8,640 $11,520 $77,760
$925,200 $138,780 $185,040 $1 ,249,020

$10,091,700 $1,513,755 $2,018,340 $13,623,795

$4,629,372 $694,406 $925,874 $6,249,652
$3,885,800 $582,870 $777,160 $5,245,830
$5,954,360 $893,154 $1,'190,872 $8,038,386

$14,469,532 $2,170,430 $2,893,906 $19,533,868

$318,000
$212,000

$47,700
$31,800

$63,600
$42,400

$429,300
$286,200

TOTAL

$530,000 $79,500 $106,000 $715,500

$323,000 $48,450 $64.600 $436,050
$437,000

$34.309.213$25,414,232 $3,812,135 s5.082.846

Zlshared\Prciects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

F-2
Page 767

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo n e I nf rastr uctu re

Co n structi o n Cost Estimafe

791 9.000

Section Description
Pipe
Size Aty. Unit Zone Unit Cost
,in I

Pct.
Remaining

Const.
Costg

SoftCosb Contingency
(r5%) 120%l

Total

Potable Wator Systom - Pipelines

Alder Creek Parl$ay

ACP 1-W
ACP 2-W
ACP 3.W
ACP 4.W
ACP 5.W
ACP 5.W
ACP 6-W
ACP 7-W
ACP &W
ACP 11.W
ACP 11.W

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 41 8+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Alder Creok Parkway (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

Alder Creek Pa*way (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

12

12

12

18

18

18

18

't2
12

16

16

LF2
LF2
LF2
LF2
LF2
LF3
LF3
LF3
LF4
LF5
LF6

$1 20

$1 20

$1 20

$250
$250
$250
$250
$120
$120
$1 30

$1 30

1,000

1,130

1 ,810
2,360

630
1,850

3,360
1,340

1,730
200
200

890 LF

1,430 LF

1,260 LF

780 LF

1,380 LF

1 ,010 LF

1O0o/o

100o/o

100o/o

100o/o

1O0o/o

100%

100o/o

Oo/o

0o/o

10\o/o

lOOo/o

'lOOo/o

100%
100%
100o/o

1O0o/o

100%
0o/o

Ao/o

iVo

lOOo/o

$1 20,000

$1 35,600

$217,200
$590,000
$1 57,500

$462,s00
$840,000

$0
$0

$26,000
$26,000

$1 8,000

$20,340
$32,580
$88,s00
$23,625
$69,375

$126,000
$o
$0

$3,900
$3,900

$24,000
$27,120

$43,440
$1 1 8,000

$31,500
$92,500

$168,000
$o
$0

$s,200
$5,200

$162,000
$1 83,060

$253,220
$796,500
$212,625
$624,375

$1,1 34,000

$0
$0

$35,1 00

$35,1 00

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1-W
OAP 2-W

OAP 3-W
OAP 4-W

12
12

12

12

1,880
1,050

2,400
2,340

LF2
LF2
LF2
LF2

$120
$120
$1 20

$120

12

12

18
'18

18

12

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 00+30 to Sta 1 1 9+00)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 19+00 to Sta 129+50)
Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 29+50 to Sta 1 53+50)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 153+50 to Sta 176+90)

$225,600
$1 26,000

$288,000
$280,800

$1 06,800

$171,600

$o
$0
$o

$1 21,200

$33,840
$1 8,900

$43,200
$42,120

$16,020
$25,740

$0

$o

$o

$1 8,1 80

$45,1 20
$25,200
$57,600
$56,1 60

$304,560
$1 70, I 00

$388,800
$379,080

East Bidwell Street

EBS 1A-W
EBS 1B-W

EBS 2A.W
EBS 2B.W
EBS 3-W
EBS 4.W

East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 09+50)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 109+50 to Sta 123+80)
East Bidwell Street (Sta 123+80 to Sta 1 36+30)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 136+30 to Sta 1tl4+10)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 144+10 to Sta 157+90)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 157+90 to Sta 168+00)

3

3

3

3

3

3

$120
$120

$250
$250
$250
$120

$21,360
$34,320

$o
$0
$0

$24,240

$1 44,1 80

$231,660
$0

$o

$0

$163,620

Potable Water System - Pipelines (Continued)

Z:ShrrdF.oid.EAc\142m\1420ru FoM 6PlF lmpl6mgilalionuUgrcsPlF Urdat.\D!1.\FPA2oasPlF Updalo G2&20n F-3

Page 768

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ac kbo ne I nf rastru ctu rc

Con stru ction Cost Estimate

791 9.000

Section Description
Plpo
Size
ain-l

Aty. Unit Zone Unit Cost
Pct.

Remaining
Gonat.
Coets

Soft Costs Contingency
(15%l l2o%l

Total

Westwood Drive

\A/D1-W
wwDl-w
\ A/t/D 2-W
\AA'I/D 2,W
\A^/t/D 3-W
\M/VD 3-W

Westwood Ddve (Sta 1 00+00 to Sta 1 1 3+70)

Westwood Drive (Sta t00+00 to Sta 113+70)

Westwood Drive (Sta 113+70 to Sta 121+50)

Westwood Drive (Sta 113+70 to Sta 121+50)

Westwood Drive (Sta 121+50 to Sta 128+40)

Westwood Drive (Sta 121+50 to Sta 128+40)

12

16
'12

16

12

16

$120
$130
$1 20

$1 30

$1 20

$ 130

12

12

16

16

16

16

$1 20

$1 20

$1 30

$1 30

$1 30

$1 30

$27,720
$1 e,980

$1 6,380

$16,380
$7,800
$7,800

1,380

1,380
780
780
300
700

3

4
3

4
3

4

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

50%

50o/o

100%
100%
100o/o

lOOo/o

100%
100%
1O0o/o

100%
lOOo/o

lOOo/o

lOQo/o

1O0o/o

10oo/o

lOOo/o

1O0o/o

0o/o

$82,800
$89,700
$93,600

$101 ,400

$36,000
$91,000

$1 84,800

$1 33,200

$1 09,200

$1 09,200

$52,000
$52,000

$s96,400
$482,s00
$200,000
$360,000
$61 0,000

$0

$12,420
$13,455
$14,040
$15,210

$5,400
$13,650

$89,460

$72,375
$30,000
$54,000
$91,s00

$o

$16,560
$17,940
$18,720
$20,280
$7,200

$'18,200

$1 11,780

$'121,095

$1 26,360

$1 36,890

$48,600
$122,850

Empire Ranch Road

ERR 1.W
ERR 2-W
ERR 4-W
ERR 4-W
ERR 5-W
ERR 5-W

MP 1.W
MP 2-W
MP 3.W
MP 3.W
MP 4.W
MP 8-W

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

1,540 LF

1,1 10 LF

840 LF

840 LF

4OO LF

4OO LF

5

5

5

6

6

5

$36,960
$26,640
$21,840
$21,840
$10,400
$10,400

$249,480
$179,820
$147,420
$147,420

$70,200
$70,200

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-W Rowberry Drive (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 07+50)

Mangini Parkway

't2 700 LF 2 $120 10oo/o $84,000 $12,600 $16,800 $113,400

'12

18

18

18

18

12

4,570 LF

1,930 LF

8OO LF

1,440 LF

2,440 LF

1,370 LF

$120

$250
$250
$250
$250
$120

2

2

2

3

3

4

$1 19,280

$96,500
$40,000
$72,000

$1 22,000

$o

$805,140
$651,375
$270,000
$486,000
$823,500

$0

ZlsharedP.ojd6\Sc\142m\1 420re Fobh SPIF lmpbmont.tionUol g20 SPIF Updalo\Dll!\FPA AI SPIF UPdal€ G2&20n F-4

Page 769

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackbon e I nfrastructu te

Con stru cti on Co st Esti m ate

791 9.000

l,rpe
Size aty Unit Zone Unit cost

Remaining
Const.
Costs

Pct. Soft costs Contingency
(16%' (20ololSection Deecription Totel

Rustic Ridge Drive

RR 1-W Rustic Ridge Drive (Sta 10+00 to Sta 14+80)

Prairie City Road

Savannah Parhrvay

SP 1-W
SP 3-W
SP 3-W
SP 4.W

PCR 1-W
PCR 2-W
PCR 3-W

12

16

24
18

1,380
2,960
2,960
1,350

LF4
LF4
LF3
LF3

$1 20

$1 30

$290
$250

$33,120 $223,560
$76,960 $519,480

$171,680 $1,158,840
$67,500 $4s5,625

$53,760 $362,880
$52,080 $351,540
$79,200 $534,600

$13,623,795

F-5

Savannah Parhray (Sta 17O+2O to Sta 1 83+90)
Savannah Parleay (Sta 125+00 to Sta 1 54+60)

Savannah Parkway (Sta 1 25+00 to Sta 1 54+60)
Savannah Parlevay (Sta 1 1 1 +50 to Sta 1 25+00)

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121+80)
Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)
Prairie City Road (Sta '143+40 to Sta 176+30)

12 480 LF 5 $120 101o/o $57,600 $8,640 $11,520 $77,760

10lo/o

100o/o

'lOOo/o

10Oo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

10lo/o

$165,600
$384,800
$858,400
$337,500

$24,840
$57,720

$1 28,760
$s0,62s

20

20

20

$1

$1

$1

2

2

2

12

12

12

2240 LF

2170 LF

3300 LF

$268,800
$260,400
$396,000

$40,320
$39,060
$59,400

Subtotal Potable Water Syatem - Pipolinos

z:EMrdFbjd.SAc\14ro\144re Fohm sPlFlmpl€hEdtlionuolgI sPlF Updal.\D.1.\FPAeasPlF Updal€62&204

Page 770

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nf rastructu re

Con structi o n Cost Estimafe

791 9.000

Pipe
Size Aty. Unit Zone Unit Cost
lin I

Pct. Conet.
Costs

Soft Costs Contingency
(15o/ol l20o/ol

Section Description Total
Remaining

Potable Water System - Storage Tanks

Storage Tanks

Zone 3 Storage Tank - Phase 1

Tank Site lmprovements
Site Mobilization/Demobilization
Rough Grade Excavation -Stockpile

Rock Excavation
Structural BacKill (Vvithin 1o-ft of Tank)

Site Grading (Slope Reconstruction)

Concrete Lined V-Ditch

Type'F'Field lnlet
12-inch RCP CL lll Drain Pipe

z4-inch DIP CL 350 Tank Overflow Pipe

Tank Overflow Structure

2-inch Water Service
24-inch DIP CL 350 Transmission Main

3o-inch DIP CL 350 Distribution Main
2S-ft. Wde Double Swing Entrance Gate & Appurtenances
Site Paving (3'AC / 10.5'AB)
Site Ground Cover (4-inch Layer Crushed Gravel)
Site Landscaping
Tube Steel Perimeter Fencing
Site Lighting & Security
Dry Utility Service
Reseeding (HydroSeeding)
Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP)

Tank lmprovements

3.0 MG Prestressed Concrete Tank
Tank Appurtenances (mixing, sampling, hatches & instrumentation)
30-inch Check Valve (Tank lnlet)
24-inch Flow Meter w/Bypass, Valving and Appurtenances

$90,000.00
$6.40

$1 1.00

$1 '1.00

$4.30
$1s

$3,800.00
$1 20.00

$1 60.00

$50,000
$1 0,000

$290
$500

$35,000
$4.1 0
$1.30
$5.00

$40.00
$60,000

$15,000.00
$0.06
$0.30

$2,900,000
$1 50,000
$35,000
$70,000

Total Zone 3 Storage Tank- Phase 1

1LS
51,000 cY
2,000 cY
4,900 CY

42,000 cY
540 LF

1EA
15 LF

24O LF

1EA
1LS

5OO LF

4OO LF
1EA

13,300 SF
30,000 sF
5,000 SF
1,260 LF

1LS
1LS

'170,700 sF
184,000 sF

1O0o/o

100o/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

100o/o

lOgo/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

100o/o

10lo/o

1Q0o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

100o/o

100o/o

10oo/o

100o/o

$90,000
$326,400

$22,000
$53,900

$1 80,600

$8,1 00

$3,800
$1,800

$38,400
$50,000
$1 0,000

$14s,000
$200,000
$35,000
$54,530
$39,000
$25,000
$50,400
$60,000
$1 5,000
$10,242
$55,200

$1 3,500

$48,960
$3,300
$8,085

$27,090
$1 ,215

$570
$270

$5,760
$7,500
$1,500

$21,750
$30,000
$5,250
$8,1 80

$5,850
$3,7s0
$7,560
$9,000
$2,250
$1,536
$8,280

$1 8,000

$6s,280
$4,400

$10,780
$36,1 20

$1,620
$760
$360

$7,680
$1 0,000

$2,000

$29,000
$40,000

$7,ooo
$1 0,906
$7,800
s5,000

$1 0,080
$1 2,000

$3,ooo
$2,048

$1 1,040

$ 12'l ,500

$440,640
$29,700
$72,765

$243,810
$10,935

s5,1 30

$2,430

$s1,840
$67,500
$13,500

$1 95,7s0

$270,000
$47,250
$73,616
$52,650
$33,750
$68,040
$81,000
$20,250
$1 3,827
$74,520

LS
LS
LS
LS

100% $2,900,000
100% $150,000
10oo/o $35,000
110o/o $70,000

$580,000 $3,915,000
$30,000 $202,500
$7,000 $47,250

$14,000 $94,500

$6,249,700

$435,000
$22,500
$s,2s0

$1 0,500

z:shrdProjds\sAc\1 4ro\144re Fohoil sPlF lhpllm€nl.tinw1 sa sPlF Updal.\Dab\FPA 204 sPlF Upd at' w&zom F-6

Page 771

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

Con stru ction Cost Estimafe

791 9.000

Prpe
section Description size aty. unit zone unitcost -^j-1,-- 

Gonst' softcosts continoencv
or4, roo,

Zone 3 Storage Tank - Phase 2

Tank Site lmorovements
Site Mobilization/Demobilization
Rough Grade Excavation -Stockpile
Rock Excavation
Structural BacKill (Wthin 1O-ftof Tank)
Site Grading (Slope Reconstruction)
Concrete Lined V-Ditch
Type'F' Field lnlet
'1z-inch RCP CL lll Drain Pipe
24-inch DIP CL 350 Tank Overflow Pipe
24-inch DIP CL 350 Transmission Main
3O-inch DIP CL 350 Distribution Main
Site Pavins (3" AC / 10.5' AB)
Site Ground Cover (4-inch Layer Crushed Gravel)
Site Lighting & Security
Tube Steel Perimeter Fencing
Reseeding (HydrGSeeding)
Erosion Control (Construction S\ /PPP)

Tank lmprovements

3.0 MG Prestressed Concrete Tank
Tank Appurtenances (mixing, sampling, hatches & instrumentation)
30-inch Check Valve (Tank lnlet)

$2,900,000
$1 50,000
$35,000

Total Zone 3 Storage Tank - Phase 2

500
1

'15

60
180

80
1 1,000
27,O00

1

620
85,000

120,000

LS
CY
CY
CY
CY
LF
EA
LF
LF
LF
LF
SF
SF
LS
LF
SF
SF

LS
LS
LS

1

30,000
2,000
4,900

33,000

$80,000.00
$6.40

$1 1.00

$1 1.00

$4.30
$15

$3,800.00
$1 20.00
$1 60.00

$290
$500

$4.1 0

$1.30
$50,000
$40.00
$0.06
$0.30

$80,000
$1 92,000
$22,000
$53,900

$141,900
$7,500
$3,800
$1,800
$9,600

$52,200
$40,000
$45,1 00

$35,1 00

$50,000
$24,800

$5,1 00

$36,000

$1 2,000
$28,800

$3,300
$8,085

$21,285
$1,125

$s70
$270

$1,440
$7,830
$6,000
$6,765
$5,26s
$7,500
$3,720

$76s
$5,400

$16,000
$38,400

$4,400
$10,780
$28,380

$1,500
$760
$360

$1,920
$10,440

$E,000
$9,020
$7,020

$1 0,000
$4,960
$1,020
$7,200

$1 08,000

$259,200
$29,700
$72,765

$191 ,565
$10,125

$s,1 30

$2,430
$1 2,960
s70,470
$54,000
$60,885
$47,385
$67,500
$33,480
$6,88s

$48,600

1Q0o/o

lOOo/o

10lo/o

lOOo/o

100%
100o/o

1000/o

'l0Oo/o

100o/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

100o/o

100o/o

100% $2,900,000
'l0lo/o $150,000
10Oo/o $35,000

$s80,000 $3,915,000
$30,000 $202,500
$7,000 $47,250

$5,245,e00

F-7

$435,000
$22,500

$5,250

Z:EhrdproFd.\$CU 4ro\1 42079 Fol$m sPlF lmpleh.dalidwl 9?0 SplF UPd.ldD.l.\FPA 20I SPIF UPdal. G2&204

Page 772

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a c kbo n e I nf r a str u ctu te

Con stru ction Cosf Est'rnate

791 9.000

Pipo
Size Aty. Unit Zone Unitcost

Pct. Const.
Coete

Soft Costs Contingency
(15%) 120%l

Section Description Total
Remaining

Zone 4 Storage Tank

Tank Site Access and Utilitv Extensions
Mobilization/Demobilization
Clearing and Grubbing
Excavation
Subgrade Preparation
16-ft Wde Access Road (3"AC/10.5"48)

Remove & Reinstall Railroad Tracks at Water Pipeline
Crossing
Masonry Retaining Wall
20-ft Wde Pipe Gate
Rock Lined Drainage Ditch
City Fiber Optic Conduit & Pull Boxes
Dry Utility Service
1S-inch RCP CL lll Strom Drain Pipe
18-inch RCP CL lll Strom Drain Pipe
18-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure
48-inch Storm Drain Manhole
Type'F'Field lnlet
1-inch Metered Water Service
12-inch DIP CL 350 Water Pipeline WCathodic Proteclion
18-inch DIP CL 350 Water Pipeline w/Cathodic Protection
12-inch Gate Valve
1 8-inch Butterfly Valve
Z-inch Combination Air ReleaseA/acuum Relief Valve
Reseeding (Hydro.Seeding)
Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP)

lLS
400,000 sF
27,000 cY
46,000 sF
46,000 sF

1EA

2,000
,|

2,300
1,100

1

440
105

,|

3
2
1

2,710
2,500

3

3
o

340,000
400,000

FSF
EA
LF
LF
EA
LF
LF
EA
EA
EA
EA
LF
LF
EA
EA
EA
SF
SF

SF
SF
LF
EA

FSF

$120,000
$0.04
$7.50
$0.60
$4.1 0

$5,300.00

$85
$7,500
$13.00
$22.00

$1 5,000
$1 30

$140
$4,300
$5,800
$3,800
$2,120

$200
$250

$3,400
$6,800
$6,900

$0.06
$0.30

$0.60
$4.1 0

$27
$35,000

$85

100o/o

lOOo/o

1QIVo

100o/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

lQgo/o

1Qlo/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

1Qlo/o

1O0o/o

1Q0Vo

100o/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

10oo/o

10oo/o

lOOo/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

'looo/o

100o/o

100o/o

1O0o/o

1Qlo/o
lOOo/o

$1 20,000
$16,000

$202,500
$27,600

$188,600

$5,300
$1 70,000

$7,500
$29,900
$24,200
$1 s,000
s57,200
$14,700
$4,300

$17,400
$7,600
$2,120

$542,000
$625,000

$1 0,200
$20,400
$41,400
$20,400

$1 20,000

$1 8,000
$2,400

$30,375
$4,140

$28,290

$795
$25,500
$1,125
$4,48s
$3,630
$2,250
$8,580
$2,205

$645
$2,610
$1,140

$31 I
$81,300
$93,750
$1,s30
$3,060
$6,210
$3,060

$1 8,000

$1,296
$8,856
$2,34e
$5,250

$2s,24s

$24,000
$3,200

$40,500
$s,520

$37,720

$'l,06o
$34,000
$1,500
$s,980
$4,840
$3,000

$1 1,440

$2,940
$860

$3,480
$1,520

$424
$1 08,400
$1 25,000

$2,040
$4,080
$8,280
$4,080

$24,000

$1,728
$11,808

$3,1 32
$7,000

$33,660

$162,000
$21,600

$273,375
$37,250

$254,61 0

$7,1 55

$229,500
$1 0,125

$40,365
$32,670
$20,2s0
$77,220
$1 9,845
$5,805

$23,490
$1 0,260

$2,862
$731,700
$843,750

$13,770
$27,540
$55,890
$27,540

$162,000

$1 1,664
$79,704
$21,141
$47,250

$227,205

Tank Site lmorovements
Subgrade Preparation
Site paving (3'AC/1 0.5'AB)
Type2Curb&Gutter
3o-Ft Wde Rolling Entrance Gate & Appurtenances
Masonry Retaining Wall

z:Ehrdproid6\sAc\14m\1420ru Fohh sPlF lmplsmeilationuol94 sPlF Udat.\D!16\FPA 20m sPlF UPdalg G2&20r

14,400
14,400

580
1

1,980

$8,640
$59,040
$1 s,660
$35,000

$1 68,300

F-8

Page 773

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackbo n e I nfrasttu ctu te

Con stucti on Cost Esti m ate

791 9.000

pipe

soction Description size atv. unit Zone unitcost - 
Pct'. const' Softcosts 

"t":lt;""' Total

Potablewatersystem-storage-i-nks(continued) 
t'n'' 

'--"- -"''---' Remaining costs l15o/ol (-

Zone 4 Storage Tank (Continued)

Tank Site lmprovements (Continued)

Masonry Perimeter Wall (8-ft Tall)
12-inch RCP CL lll Strom Drain Pipe
1S-inch RCP CL lll Strom Drain Pipe
Type'B'Drainage lnlet
12-inch DIP CL 350 Water Pipeline WCathodic Protection
18-inch DIP CL 350 Water Pipeline Wcathodic Protection
12-inch Gate Valve
1 f-inch Butterfly Valve
z-inch Combination Air ReleaseA/acuum Relief Valve

Tank and Appurtenances
2.0 MG Prestressed Concrete Tank (slab on grade with flat roo0
Tank Appurtenances (mixing, sampling, hatches & instrumentation)
12-inch CheckValve (Tank lnlet)
12-inch Flow Meterw/Bypass, Valving and Appurtenances
12-inch Tank Drain Piping DIP CL 350
12-inch Tank Drain Gate Valve

Site Electrical - Lighting & Security

z:€brsdprcjd\sAc\14ro\144re Fobh sPlF lnplsmldslionuol92o sPlF updale\oala\FPA20a sPlF updd€ G2&20rc

600 LF
30 LF

'120 LF
2EA

50 LF
1OO LF

1EA
1EA
2EA

1LS
1LS
1EA
1LS

20 LF
1EA
1LS

$1 06

$1 20

$1 30

$4,1 00
$200
$250

$3,400
$6,800
$6,900

$2,900,000
$1 50,000

$1 1,000

$60,000
$200

$3,400
$1 00,000

Total Zone 4 Storage Tank

100o/o

100o/o

100o/o

lOOo/a

1O0o/o

10oo/o

1O0o/o

10oo/o

10oo/o

$63,600
$3,600

$1 5,600
$8,200

$10,000
$25,000

$3,400
$6,800

$1 3,800

1000/o $2,900,000
10lo/o $150,000
10oo/o $11,000
10oo/o $60,000
looo/o $4,000
100% $3,400
100% $100,000

$s80,000 $3,915,000
$30,000 $202,s00
$2,200 $14,850

$12,000 $81,000
$800 $5,400
$680 $4,590

$20,000 $135,000

$8,038,400

F-9

$9,s40
$s40

$2,340
$ 1 ,230
$1,500
$3,7s0

$51 0

$1,020
$2,070

$12,720
$720

$3,1 20

$1,640
$2,000
s5,000

$680
s1,360
$2,760

$8s,860
$4,860

$21,060
$1 1,070
$1 3,500
$33,750
$4,590
$9, 1 80

$18,630

$435,000
$22,500

$1,6s0
$9,000

$600
$51 0

$1 5,000

Page 774

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackbo n e I nfrastru ctu rc

Con struction Cost Estimate

791 9.000

Plpe
soction Doscription stze aty. unit zone unitcost - 

Pct'. const' softGosts 
"*|lt:i"' Total

Poteble Water Sy3teln - Stora

Pot blo Wator Sy.tem - Pres3ure Reducing Station

Pressure Reducing Station

Zone 3 to Zone 2 3 EA 3 $1 06,000 100o/o $31 8,000 $47,700 $63,600 $429,300
Zone4lo|one3 2 EA 4 $106,000 100o/o $212,000 $31,800 $42,400 $286,200

Poteble Wator System - Booster Pump Stationt

Zone 3 to Zone 4 Booster Pump Station - Phase 2

Piping, Valves, Fittings & Appurtenances
Major Equipment
Major Electrical

$53,000
$160,000
$1 1 0,000

Total PotNblo Water Syltem

LS
LS
LS

1O0o/o

1O0o/o

10lo/o

$53,000
$1 60,000
$1 10,000

$7,950
$24,000
$16,500

$10,600 $71,550
$32,000 $216,000
$22,000 $148,500

$436,1 00

$34,309,395

F-10

Subtotal Zone 3 to Zone 4 Booster Pump Station - Phase 2

z:ShdPrej.dd8Ao\142m14pru Fobm €PlF lmplah€dationw 9T sPlF Upd!t.\D!b\FPA 204 sPlF Updal. 62&mA

Page 775

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuox G:

Off-Site Potable Water
Construction Cost Estimates

Figure 1

Figure 2

Scenario 1: Interim Folsom Plan Area through
Zone 3 East-New Facilities

Scenario 2: Interim Folsom Plan Area Ultimate through

.. G-1

Zone 3 East-New Facilities

Table G-1 Estimated Off-Site Potable Water System Costs...,.....

Table G-2 Estimated Off-Site Potable Water and Sewer System

Costs and Sources of Funding

Backbone Infrastructure Construction Cost Estimate

.. G-3

.. G-4

G-2

G-5

Page 776

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



lv*r $J@\F!uB

Nerv Booster Pump at Zone

3

l,llq B@ster Pt np3

Nfl PiDellno

YJ-lP

Slo€goTont

B@lar Pudp Sb{on

PnV/ Fhv Control

Dist.ibution Pl9o

7bM 7

Zoe 1A

ZNa2

Zo^e 3

7e^e 4

zone 5

Zo@ 6

o
o
@

o

Zone 2

Tsne'l Zone 5
PS

cna,3,000

Zone 2 Hiil

tt EIl{n7
7frA5F1

Fo!fim Lake . -' -

.. ' .,: \,..i 14^r
Zone

Zones
,,:.

Folsom, Callfotnla143346 Flgure
t

Scenarlo t lnterlm Fotsom Plan Atea (2 tngd) thmugh Zone 3 Eaot - New Ficill{€sLO/25/12

ii

G-1

Page 777

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



laFdb on FM

Neyv 24'

Ntr Bm$er Pumps at Zone 3
each

Folfim Lake

3
d

A

€

-t

p

Zone

J

"t. .. :( z' i
3

Nil Soodd Pumpo

Ntw Ptpq[nc

wTP

Sto€8c To^t

8@der Pump slltJon

PRVI ndCmd Vdw

Dkirlbulon tdp. (Cl.me4

@
t^
al

o

Zon. 1

ZoN'j'
z6c 2
ZDfi 3

7s- 4

Zm5
Zos 6

Zode 2

Zo^e 5
PS

sr

Zone 2 Hil

24.Nw

P

Zons

?rlAs€
rrt

1,01,0 2,fio

r* Folsom, Callfornla
ioF

149346 FlgFre
2

ro/25/12 r Scenarlo 2: Folsom Plan fuea Ultlmate (9.2 mgd) thltugh Zone 3 East' New Facllld€3LE
Brown n*o

G-2

Page 778

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table G-l
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Off€ite Potable Water System Costs (2020$)

Otr-Site Potable Water

Item
Folsom Plan Arca Cost

Percentage Existing [1] Phasel Phase 2 Total

Existing Facilities Shared Capacity
WTP Phase lll
WTP Phase IVA
WTP Phase IVB
Zone 3 East BPS
Natoma Raw Water Pipeline
Foothills Reservoirs
Zone 3 East Distribution System
Engineering, Admin, Construction Man., and Contingency
Subtotal Existing Facilities
Plus Escalation [2]
Subtotal Escalated Existing Facilities

New Facilities
Off-Site Water Pipeline Phase 1 (See Subtotal)
Transmission Pipelines - 24" l2l
Zone 3 East Booster Pump Station (additional capacity)
Subtotal New Construction
Planning, Design, and Construction Management
Contingency
Subtotal New Facilities [31

Systems Optimization Review (SOR)
SOR lncurred
Willow HillSOR
SubtotalSOR

Total

$2,450,000
$1,110,000
$6,887,000

$250,000
$1,543,000

$360,000
$500,000
$265,000

$13,365,000
$782,000

$14,147,000

$1,082,748

$o
$12,883,000

$6,420,000
$19,303,000

$2,895,450
$3,860,600

$26,059,050

$2,450,000
$1 ,1 10,000

$6,887,000
$2s0,000

$1,543,000
$360,000
$s00,000
$26s,000

$0 $13,365,000
$782,000

$0 $14,147,000

$o
$12,883,000

$6,420,000
$19,303,000

$2,895,4s0
$3,860,600

s27,141,798

$o

$o

15To

2oo/o

$o
$0
$0
$o

$2,300,000
$o

$2,300,000

$16,447,000

$s,700,000
$5,700,000

$2,300,000
$5,700,000
$8,ooo,ooo

$o
$o

$6,782,748 $26,059,050 $49,288,798

off water

Source: Brown & Caldwell; MacKay & Somps.

[1] Phase 1 off-site water system costs based on actual construction costs for Phase 1 water systems.

[2] Existing off-site water system facility hard costs based on the costs included in the SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018
Update, adjusted by 2 years of SPIF lnfrastructure Fee escalations, equal to 5.85%, rounded to the nearest $1 ,000.

[3] Reflects the Phase 1 SPIF Off-Site Potable Water Facility costs included in a SPIF Fee Reimbursement that have not been

converted to SPIF credit. See Table B-1 1 for details.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16f2020
G-3

Page 779

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table G-2
Folsom Plan A13a Sp€cific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructuro Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Estimated Off€ito Potablo Water and Sewer System Costs and Sources of Funding (2020$)

Off-Site Potablo Wator &
Sswer Systom

Co3b and Sources of Funding

Itsm

Funding Sources

Total
Estimated

Costg

Remaining Water
SPIF Trealment

lnfraslructure PlantSet-
Fee [1] Aside Fee ['l] cFD 2013-1

CFD 17

wllow Hill

cFo 18
Water & Sewer
Bond Proceeds
& PAYGO t2I Total

Off€its Potablo W.tor Facilitiss
Existing Facilities
Systems Optimization Review (SOR)
Off-Site Water Pipeline - Phase 1 [31

Off-Site Water Pipeline - Phase 2 [4] [51

Subtotal Otf€ite Potable Wator Facilities

Sewer Facilities
Sewer Pipelines [41

Alder Creek Lifi Station - Phase 1 [3] [6]
Alder Creek Liff Station - Phase 2
Russell Ranch Lift Station
Sewer Odor Control System
Subtotal Sewor Facilities

Total

$14,147,000
$8,000,000
El.082,748

$26.059.050
$49,2EE,79E

$1,493,493
So

$1,082,748
$'16,759,050
$19,335,291

$6,871,374
$0
$0
$o

$6,871,374
$9,300,000

$15,082,133

$14,147,000
$8,000,000
$'t,082,748

826,059,050
$49,2EE,798$5,700,000$2,300,000

s5.782,1 33

$0
So

$0

0o
So

700,000s5,$2,300,000
$o

$0
$0

$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
so

$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
So

s1 0,877,405
$5,1 82,509

$148,500
$2.065,500

$405,000
$r8,67E,914

s10,877,405
$498,504
$148,500

s2,065,500
$405,000

$13,9911,909

$o
$4,684,005

$0
$0
$0

$4,684,005

s10,877,405
$5,182,509

$148,500
$2,065,500

$405,0o0
$18,67E,914

$o
$0
$0
$o
$o
$o

sl67,967,712 133,330,200 a6,E71,374 S2,300,000 $5,700,000 $'19,706,138 ]A7,967,712

Source: MacKay & Somps; CFD No. 201 3-1 Hearing Report; CFD No. 1 7 Hearing Report; CFD No. 1 I Hearing Reporl; EPS.

nl Off-sitePotabteWaterExistingFacilities:ThesPlFFeeProgramoriginallyincluded$T,655,000ofexistingwatersystemcostslheCityinvestsdinrecentyears.
The City requested that the City's past investments in the existing water system be allocated to lhe remaining FPASP land uses and charged as a SelAside Fee

so the City can more efficiently recover its pasl water system investments. The amounl shown in the SPIF reflects the proporlion of SPIF credits that have been

executed through July 15, 2O2O through which lhe City will submit a SPIF Fee Program Reimbursement Agreement to be reimbursed by FPASP developers

and builders through the SPIF Fee Program. The amount shown for the \ /ater Trealment Plant Set-Aside Fee reflects the balance orved by ihe remaining

undeveloped FPASP land uses. The amounts shodn in these funding sources reflect FY 2020-2021 dollats.

See Appendix K for details.

[2] Funding consisls of a combination of bond proceeds and PAYGO during the tirst 20 years of the CFD.

[3] The Phase 1 costs shown reflect the Phase 1 SPIF lnfrastruclure Backbone Facility costs included in SPIF lnfraslructure Fee Reimbursements lhal have not

been converted to SPIF credit, plus SPIF True.Up amounts. See Table B-1 through Table B-14 for details.

[4] Sewer Pipelines: lncludes remaining Phase 1 cosls and Phase 2 costs. See Table 14 for details.

[5] The amount shown to be covered by CFD No. 18 is based on a conservalive Phase 2 \ /aler Facilities funding approach.

[6] Alder Creek Lift Station - Phase 'l : Total estimated costs includes a portion ($4,684,005) that has been funded by CFD No. '18. These costs are not reflec-ted

inTable14orTableB-1 I butareincludedinthistableforpurposesof showingCFDNo. 18useof funds.

Prcparcd by EPS 7/16/2020
G-4

Page 780

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Octobor 7, 2013

Table G-3

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
SEWER & WATER INFMSTRUCTURE CFD

FPA Ultimate Folsom WTP Supply Scenarios

Otcontracis\Sacrementovg19V9l9 Folsom Server and Wabr lnfteslruc{urd CFD 20131007.x|s

lmorovement

Unlt cosl
(for new
{edlitlesl units

Phase I Phaae 2

FPA n6€ds
in nen,

caDedtv Unlts Cosi

FPA n€sds
from

existing
capacity

o/o FPA
share of
existing
capadty

FPA
ne€ds in

n€w
cepsclty Unllg

Total Cost
Share

Naw Facllltas
Transmlssion pioelinss - 18 in diamoter 20 $/in-dia/LF 3000 LF s 1.080.000

franemission - 24 in diamet€r ?0 5600 LF s 2.688.000 24000 LF $ 11.520.000

Zona 3 Fast BPS (addltlonal ceDacitv) 360 $/oom 900 dbm s 320.ooo 5900 oom $ 2.065.000

Total new facllitles constnrctlon 3 4.088.000
>lannino (new Facililiee 6016 s 245.2EO $ 815.100

Desion {new {adlities) 1glo t ,f08.800 $ 1.36E.600

Conslrudlon Manadement (new 8o/o s 327.040 $ 1.086.800

Coolinqenca {now fadlities) 30% s 1.2 .1oj4 3 4.075.500

ubtotal nelf, feciliti€s cost 3 2.207.520 3 7.335.900

Prlect total 3 20.920.900

G-5

Page 781

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



OLD BUSINESS
Agenda ltem No.: 8a
CC Mtg.: 1211112012

DATE: December 7,2012

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: City Manager's Office

SUBJECT FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN PROJECT - AN ADDENDUM
TO THtr ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFTC PLAN PROJECT FOR PURPOSES OF'

ANALYZING AN ALTERNATIVE WATER SUPPLY FOR THE
PROJECT; AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF FOLSOM AND
FOLSOM PLAN AREA LANDOWI{ERS FOR A WATER SUPPLY AND
ITS FINANCING AND AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN ACTION
TO VALIDATE THE AGREEMENT

a) Resolution No. 9096 - A Resolution Approving and Certifying an Addendum

to the Environmental Impact Report for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Project for Purposes of Analyzing an Altemative Water Supply for the

Project; and

b) Resolution No. 9097 - A Resolution Approving a Water Supply and Facilities

Financing Plan and Agreement Between the City of Folsom and Folsom Plan

Area Landowners for a Water Supply for the Folsom Plan Area, Authorizing

the City Manager to Execute the Agreement, and Authorizing the Filing of an

Action to Validate the Agreement.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Water Conservation Act of 2009, or Senate BillxT-7 (SBx7-7, Steinberg), amended the

Water Code, under Sections 10608.20 and 10608.24, to require the City to increase water use

efficiency, and to identify a method for the State to achieve a20o/o statewide reduction in urban

per capita water use by December 31,2020. The local water agencies and agricultural suppliers

are required to make incremental progtess towards this goal by reducing per capita water use by

at least 10% on or before December 31,2015. A major objective by the State, through SBxT-7,

is for local water suppliers to increase water supply reliability and reduce dependence on the

Delta. Other provisions of California law impose unfunded.mandates that require the City to

reduce water usage and undertake various water conservation measures. For example, Water

Code Section 526 requires the City to implement metered rates for all retail water deliveries.

Staff Report Page No. 1 of 331 
c_6Page 782

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



(/)
rr
0,
Hr
Fh

Fo
rr5
o
r-l
(.t

lo
p,
(a
o
zo
N
'sA
o
Ht

U)(,
H

PROJECT COSTS - ltemization of Hard and Soft Gosts to lm ement SOWP

" Cost gathered io date - Costs for Director of EWR and BKS noed to be added. Therefore, included a 200lo markup as a placeholder
* Costs does not yet inc,ude the costs for the EWR Director and BKS.

Hiil

G-7

50K for soft costlncludes
cosls Director

to-date. See Below

Eo

&o

Engr., Admin., Constr. Mngmnt., etc.'* Consultant and costs to d€velop new water supply and

31 This includes work

etc.
rs

Willow Hill

Leak

;
oz

o

Page 783

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FPA Ultimate Folsom WTP Scenarios

n
ci
g,
hl
r-h

n
ofo
o
n
ct

trp
'Ao
z
o

N
A{
o
Hl

(,
t
H

Existing Facilltles shared Capacity

50 3t 9.2( 79oA a,,i:,:!t::.i. mgd s2,460,00cs13,286,280WTP-Phase lll (lmprovements to Entire WTP)

50 3t 9.2( 199r msd s1.120,00cs6,012,724WTP-Phase lV A (lmprovements to Entire WTP)

s20,6s9,s4€ 6 2.0( 339( trains s6,890,00cWTP-Phase lV B {30 mgd (6-train) expansion)

s3,852,171 8,000 7,5O0 50( 6% 8pm 5250,00cZone 3 East BPS

50 9.2( 78% msd s1,548,00CS8,386,68iNatoma raw water pipeline

5 3.! 1.0( 20% MG 5360,00c$r,792,!2CFoothills Reservoirs (existing 5 MG capacitv)

S2,8o8,oo( 72.7 10.7 18% ,..r;l': .,.
i;:r. i ::.r .

mgd ss00,00cZone 3 East distribution system (24-in dla pipeline

from Zone 3 East BPS to Blue Ravine) j

s13,128,00CSubtotal existlng facilities share cost

s264,993Engineeringi Admin.; Constrcution Mngmnt; etc.,

and Contineencv

s13,392,993Prolect total

G-8

Page 784

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Brown.
Catdwetl Techn ical Memoranclun1

10540 Whhe Rock Roed, Sulte 180

Rancho Cordo!6, CA 95670
Tel:91&rt4zl-O123
Far 916635€805

Prepared for: Todd Elslng

ProJect Title: FPA lnterlm Water Supply Planning Level Costs

Project No: 143386

Technlcal Memorandum [No. 1l

Subject FPA lntgrim Water Supply Plannlng Level Costs

Date: November 2,2OL2

To: Todd Eislng

From: Melanie Holton

,.61""p;thkl',.--
Prepared bp

Revlewed by: 9// /,*
Melanie Holton, Project Manager

Jeff Lawrence, QA/QC

G-9Page 785

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



1,. lntrod uctiorr
This white paper discusses the improvements required within the City of Folsom's (City) existing water
system to wheel water through the existing system to the future Folsom Plan Area (FPA). The FPA ls bor-

dered by Highway 50 to the north, White Rock Road to the south, Prairie City Road to the west, and the

Sacramento and El Dorado County boundary to the east. This white paper presents the planning level cost

estimates for the existing system improvements to supply this area with potable water service through the

City's existing water system.

The costs estimates in this white paper have been developed based on assumptions for future demands in

both the City and FPA. The costs were developed uslng estimated unit costs for new facilities and estimated

costs for construction/upgrades to the City's existing infrastructure. Therefore, these estimates are for
planning purposes only and do not contain the level of detail recommended to establish firm agreements or

cost share commitments for future water supply.

1.1 Description of Scenarios
Two FPA supply scenarios were evaluated to determine the improvements and planning levels costs to
provide supply to rneet interim and ultimate FPA water demands. Each scenario wss evaluated indepen-

denily and no phasing from the interim to ultimate scenarios was considered. Both supply scenarios are

based on providing supply from the City's existing water treatment plan (WTP) to the FPA, at a location just

south of HWY 50 near Placerville Rd. The water supply in both scenarios is based on wheeling the supply

from the City's WTP through the City's existing Zone 3 East system. Table 1 summarizes the demand
conditions for each scenarlo. Zone 3 East 2018 maximum day demand is 5.7 mgd.

Exlstlngsystem demand FPA demand Total

Average day

demand,

mgd
Peak hour

demand,
gpm

Scenario

Maxlmum day

demand

Maximum day

demand Peak hour

demand,
gPm

Maximum day

demand Peak hour

demand,
gPm

ac-ft/yt mgd mgd gpm mgd gpm mgd gpm

1. tnterim FpA 20,610 18.1 34.4 23,889 43,3:14 2 1,389 2,514 36.4 25,278 45,848

2. Ultlnate FPA 20,610 18,J 34:1 23,889 43,334 9! 6'389 _ r 
. S:6 30'278 't

. Llumaae FpA peaft how demands arc nat lnc,uded ln tfirs 8n806ls beca use ston4e lacililies lo meet peaking demands are assumed lo tte ,ocaled

within the FPA.

1.2 Recommended lmprovements
The Chy's lnnovyze lnfowater hydraulic model was used to analyze the improvements necessary to wheel

FPA interim and ultirnate demands through Zone 3, The recommended improvements for each scenario are

summarized below. For each scenario a mix of sharing capacity in existing facilities and constructing new

facilities is required. Figures L and 2 illustrate the new infrastructure improvements required to meet
interim FPA and FPA ultimate water demands, respectively.

glgyyn,rr: CStdwell

G-10Page 786

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Scerrario 1. lnterim FPA (2 mgd) - For the lnterim FPA scenario, demand in excess of 1 mgd will require one

new booster pump added to the Zone 3 East BPS. The other improvement required is new pipeline from lron

Point Road to under HWY 50 at the FPA. The shared oapacity in the City's existing system includes the

existing WTP, Zone 3 East BPS, Natoma raw water pipeline, Foothills Reservoirs, and Zone 3 East distribu'
tion system. The new and shared capacity is quantified as follows;

. 2 mgd shared in existing WTP capacity

. 1,400 gpm boostor pump capacity - 500 gpm shared in existing capacity at the Zone 3 East BPS and

900 gpm from a new booster pump atthe Zone 3 East BPS

. 2 mgd shared in existing Natoma raw r watepipeline

. 1,000,000 gallons Foothills Reservoirs capacity (it is assumed that no new fire flow capacity is reguired)

. Zone 3 East distribution system

. 3,000 LF of 12-in diameter transmission pipeline (new pipeline) from lron Point Road to Placerville Road,

under HWY 50

Scenario 2. Ultlmate FPA (9.2 mgd) - For the Ultimate FPA scenario new booster pumps at the Zone 3 East

BPS and new transmission main pipelines within Zone 3 are required. The shared capacity for this scenario

includes the existing WTP, Zone 3 East BPS, Foothills Storage Reservoirs, and the distribution system. The

additional storage required to meet peak hour demands within the FPA Ultimate wefe not included in this
evaluation because they will be located within the FPA and not within the City's existing water system;

therefore, lt has been assumed that the City wlll only supply maximum day demand to the FPA. Existing

capacity for the foothills reservoir has been included in this scenario because with the increased Zone 3 East

demand this additional storage will be needed to balance the water system. The new and shared capacity is

quantified as follows:

. 9 mgd shared in existing WTP capacity

. 6,400 gpm booster pump capacity - 500 gpm shared in existing capacity at the Zone 3 East BPS, and

5,900 gpm from two new booster pumps at the Zone 3 East BPS

. 29,600 LF of 24-in diameter transmission pipeline (new pipeline)

. 1,000,000 gallons Foothills Reservoirs capacity

. Zone 3 East distribution system

3

G-11Page 787

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



sot on Fobom

1 New Booster Pump at Zone
East

Folsnt Lake

I
ZoneQr,;.

I

p.D't .*
I
t

t{il B@str. Pumps

i,laN Plp€lln8

wtP

Sto€ge Tonk

BGler Pump Stalon

PRV/ Flfl Conaol

OiEtrib!tion Plps

zone 1

Zone lA

Zone 2

ZonE 3

zo^e 4

zone 5

Zone 6

A
I

o
o

o

Zone 2

Zone 5
PS

12'dia,3,000llew
Re$floir

Zone 2 Hil

Zones

wt

.i
ct

J

Nimbus

!
&

4.dX, F6t

II
4,000 2.0d)

Sun6c1 Avc

Folsom, calltornla143386 Flgure
1

Scena?lo 1: tntorlm Foloom Plan Atea (2 mgd) throu8lh Zons 3 East - New Facllldeero/25/t2
Brown n"n

Catdwell
G-12

Page 788

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Pipeline 24'dla, 24,000 LF

Nev, Booster Pumps at Zone
East each

J

Nfl Booster Pumps

Nil PlDcllne

h'TP

Storage Tank

Bsier Pump Statlon

PRv / Flw cod,ol vdE

o
@

o

o

Dlrtdburlon Pipe

Zon! 1

Zons 1A

Zqc 2

Zonc a

Zona 4

Zm5
Zoru 6

Zone 2

Zone 5
PS

Reserydr
Zone 2 Hill

Plpelhe 24- 5.€00

Folsont Laka

Sunacf Ave

Zore

c-

Zones

n
a

c
E
3

! 1,(.-/. rtti-. - r-q.i

a

').'r. >

"o-
€'

4,000 Fet

Z\II
04.000!u

143386 Folsom, Callfornla FlgUre
2

Ecsnatlo 2: Foleom Ptan Area Uldmate (92 mgd) through zone 3 East - New Facllltles70/25/12

Brown n"n

Catdwett
G-13

Page 789

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



2. Planning Level Costs
Table 2 provides a summary of the total costs for each scenario. Attachment A provides the City's existing

system costs for the existing WTP, Zone 3 East booster pump statlon, Natoma pipeline, and Foothills Reser-

voir. These costs are used as the basis for the FPA cost share of the shared capacity project components.

The existing system cost share is based on the actual cost of exlstlng City facilities at the time they were

designed and constructed. The existing system cost share costs have not been increased to present worth
values. The cost share percentage was calculated based on the perc€nt utllization of each facllity as a ratio

of the demand for the City and FPA.

The new facility costs are based on planning level unlt costs for constructlon and lnclude line ltems for
planning design, construction management, and contlngency. The new facility costs in this white paper are

based on estimated unlt costs from similar historical projects.

g;gyypr: CatdWett

I "'

6

G-14Page 790

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



ht6n

t dnddl
Edillns hdb

Offit
Rm

20rl
.du
tydam
4dly

<.ilel thrdnp ltdrhlM26dlh

tPA n .4

qbdra

TPA
rbe od

rditlrt
Unk d

Ls.ffif
xf?a se
ot.drlh!

FA n.d

sl3.&-8 7t ax

s 601r_7!4 1l al

I 20 630 ga I fr a 6s-t16
3 3t5lr71 8.m

s
7,S P9_ g

,t
6t @- I 2$r0 s s ls,m

l-! SG c 3m-m 1.0 i !ao.m

bmlErfiffinNlz..
n d. plp.ie ftm l@ t Ed lrg

to.l 2-0 (fim d
htffila&tn&ffi 3 tJtod a tt.a€.ffi

IlNMt)ltilos-lz{
2t l.d

tcd s r4.20_m

16^. r.xr rx r#ni.*Nl !q s 110m
rdln-lieffi 3 ,-M a r6.2t!-m
,laill{ (w f.dfrrL.}
)6ln (nd t-n&.)
htMhltB.ffit(w

6I
lota

5

s
5l0

1g,m
5
s

s,ru
t"630,m

bhdllwl.&6l
l0lddffid

.htdmt? trqhh3tb.rcddr6dtzrrl'dth@lhbnrsEe6tnt.dmfpadb€lo@rn.enx.*Rd,dnolHgs. tuffibdt&dmiltctP ,.drc!i$txB

'unkdkrpAttuolizo.r!r$bb.t d6syt||g.2midti@l{ftbm3blh€PA Tllr*@bBeirtrothtfrFAdmpbn[bhlldd
'An codrr n B.d d s ot thc l0r8 hsd fo. lh. dlT ,!tr ,r.a ad uilmt. Ed@ ddnn&
t €*n: truv mt m .ta tsad m hhlort l &@l d, Foddad h Alt.chmnt a
' bc a H sP5 l@l cr*nv h tlDo tF Wlh tfr . Lqd punp ou? o1 5.*a lhc nm oprdtY B 8,@ @
I Tor.l fP  bodr6 FmgtN n!.& Is tntdn rPA b 2 qd tt.4o pml .nd td fPA Uhtc b 9'2 ntd {5,to0 8Fn}'
. hr6r rh oHtr4d eunirf ,PA wil dihc na[.bla oFfry ln th. CitY'3 tyn.m haf@ bljldlrg d fdulb.
rMp.fr& ryA kbdcr @{ ior lryoffi$ b tha atu. WP,9 fldaElty.
'frp-tu.ryttfthd6cortto.rb@btllr@bldth..dmdadrfiwTpfrm20qdbsrlli. tu.csr.ulddlhaadlhotS6Mtdntatrldnbsqd'
,2d.3 trr a6 $ddbrdhrtb 20ra oodty n..*.8 b$.d on rh. zd. j t.rt 20is nFfru;oivE*"a oiir wo tc,ootml lts 6a!nn drydhr.d td 26 a. s, od 6wl*h &r.mdthruh zme 3 t.{ &ns 4,5, rdd6

2otg mdlM dry dcnnd b 5 4d t3,S r).

t:Uldatna - 9l r,!ts q,6 w.hr $bd\o3-t{h..4l!-3-H.\dbil Mddtubt-Uol!2is
rvrnor2

tukom WIP

ilffi

i,

G-15

Page 791

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Brown.,..
Catdwett Teclin ica I Mrrrnorit ilLltI llI

Attachment A: Existing System Costs

G-16Page 792

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



P.olect ComBanv Cost SuBoordnr Documentetlon

WIP Phese 3 Expansion

o€sign (Original Contract and Amendment No. X) cDM (xe97) $1,531,000.00

Orlginal Ff le: L7 4-21 9GOSZ

barcode 12822 Box - ccl-x33.
Amendment No. l flle 174-21

97-040 barcode 13034 - CCt-

t37

Desirn Amendment No.2 CDM $95,000.00 Res. No.5631

Design Amendment No. 3 c0M s126,000.00 Res. No.5887

Construction Management & lnspectlon coM s1,131,780.00

S920,000 (Original Contract)

5211,780 {Amendmenr No. 1}

Res, No. 5733 {1998) & Res No.

6223 (2000)

construction {Oriainal Contract) C.W. Roen g10.224.soo.@ Res. No.5752

Construction (Chanee Order) C.W. Roan s178,000.00 Res. No. 5884

WIP Phrte 3 Etoanslon Total Ptoiect Cott S13.286,280

WTPPh.3e IVA

Oesign & Construction Admlnlstratlon (Phase lV A,

lV I and 335 day delay) Orlginal Contact,

Amendment No. x and Amendment No. 2 I spllt it
5096-50% between lV A and lv I

Malcolm Plrnle s1,829,948

(51,543.0001 orlglnal

{s1,801,895} Amsndment No, 1

(S315,000) Amendment No. 2

Resolutlon No. 69a1 (2002),

7126 (2003) & 752s (200s)

Construction Management ECO:LOGIC 5433,276 Res. No. 7104

Construction Frontler s3,487,000

Sc,cgz,ooo less 995o,ooo work
removed from Phase 4A and

added to Phare 48Res. No.

7102 (2003) & Res. No, 7817
(20061

wTP SCADA lmprovements Phase lV A spllt 5016 -

%5096 between lV A and lV B
Tesco s262,500 Res No.7514 (2005)

wTP Phare lV A Total Proiect Cort 36.otL7za

WTP Phase lV B

Design & Construction Administration = Malcolm

Pirnie (Phase lV A, lV B and 335 day delav) Orlglnal

contact, Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No.

2. I spllt lt 50tr-50% between lv A and lv B

Malcolm Plrnle s1.829,948

(S1,s43,ooo, orisinal
(S1,801,896) Amendment No. 1

(S315,000) Amendment No. 2

Resolution No. 5941 (2002),

7126 (2003) & 762s (2005)

cM {addltional 335 days wTP lv A and transfer to
phase lV 8)

BCB S670,c0o R€s No.7603 (2005)

construction Manacement for Phase lV I BC8 s2.200,000 R€s No.7314 (2003)

PMC sr4.747.LO0 Res No.7341 {20041

Constructlon Addltlonal Work {5950,0001 PMC 595o,ooo Res No.7817 (20061

WTP SCADA lmprovements Phase lV A spllt 50% -

%5096 between lV A and lV B
Tesco S262,500 Res No. 7514 (2005)

WTP Phase ]V B Total Projest Cost s20.659.548

zone 3 Foothllls Pump Statlon amprovement Project (Phasc ll
Desisn/CM/CA (3596 Constr) Psomas ss2s,000 Developer

constructlon ? 51,500,000 Developer

2one 3 Foothlllg Phase 1 Total Proled Cost s2,025.000

G-t7Page 793

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



i.:i 
._:i : .:: i-:; -1:::-:.t:.. .:,I .a

PS. il
Deslen lFoothllls 9a=3596) cerollo Enslneers s135.500 Rec No.7181

Constructlon Admlnistratlon csrollo Enelnee13 S61,250.00 Res No. 7553 120051

constructlon Manar€ment (oriclnal contnct) 8CB 31G9.7s0.m Res. No.7554 12005)

Consructlon Mana:cmcnt (Amcndmcnt No, 1) BCB s129.500 Rcs. No. 7976 120071

constructlon {Actual Amount with Addltlonal

Work)
PMC s1,330,171

{1,298,968 + 31,202 CCO)

Resolutlon No. 7532 (2005)

App.ove Administratively (<

1016l

tl.C3rrL,

oolnion of Probble Constructon Cost Psomas s896,060 Yean 2002

3896.060

G-18Page 794

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Natomr Phase A Plpellne

Design & Constructlon Administration Robert W. Mlles s600,000.00 No.5084

Construction (Orighal Amount) Mountain cascade s4,260,682.00
54,280,682 Archives - Natoma

Pipellne Phase A - Bid Sheet

Construction (With Change Orders) Mountain Cascade s179,646,37
Archlves - Natoma Pipeline

Phase A chance order No. 7

Construction Management (Natoma Pipeline

Phase A - lncluding Operational Engineering and

Control System Modifications) - Task 2 (Operatlon

Manual, Start-up assistance, SCADA Engineering

Services) - lncludes O &M manuals for Phase A

Raw Water plpellne, Phase 3 WTP Expansion

project, east Area Pump Statlons and East Area

Res€rvolr, also includes start up assiltance for
Phase A of the Natom. Raw Waterllne and SCADA

Engineerlng servlces for the Natoma Raw Water

Pip€line lmprovements

CDM s198,270.00

Agreement from Archives flle -

Natoma Plpellne Phase B - Task

No. 2 (1999) o. fask 1 of Res.

No.6001

Natoma Phase B

s206,70s

Resolutlon No.6001 {1999) -

Task 2, ln the Contract it is
listed as Task 3

CDMDeslSn

Resolution No. 6001 (1999) -

Task 3, llsted as Task 4 in the

Contract
$81,17sCDMConstruction ManaSement & lnspection Services

s91,604

Resolution No.6001 (1999) -

Task 1, ll$ed as Task L ln the
Scope of Work

c0M

operatlons Procedures & suppon'CDM - a95ess

ExistinB Natoma Raw Water Pipcline, Coordinate,

repairs, rehabiltation and modifications to the

€xlstitn Raw Water Systems, Coordination of Raw

Water control System Modiflcation criteria, and

lnterim Operations fact Sheets until Phase 3 Water

Treatme Plant, Natoma Raw Water pipellne, East

Area/Zone 3 Pump Station and East Area Reservoir

Proiects are comPlete

Resolution No.6298s2,748,500Vadnals Constructionconstruction

Natoma Raw Wster Une Phase A & Phase B

Natoma Raw Watar Plpllne Phase A Phare B

$8,386,682

Zone 3,4 and 5 - 24" Plpellno

s2,808,000 New cost dlscounted by 50%

Zon! 3,4 rnd 5 - 24" Pipellne sr,808,000

Pipeline from WTP Zone 3 BPS to Foothill Res'

Discounted New

Pipeline Cost @ S10/in-

G-19Page 795

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



0z-9

rlMir
rytrrorr-l.gmcJ@a_i&ls1@qnn6s$rl&6. fr $rwH

1d6€)Frsq@&Ptl@rtd
9F.s.'.F2 Ae 4qtb4NruS9U5'rrqq.,@^OWs*l@@ilptu!tF@f &e @ficFlts! {DFquFap6ddl@Filet@,

rou!qFAg.tglrctPqFq6m.rt@.4 tlr6aFbaE uh*.p.aqqwdtlFre{4@l@ldryt,

!#ls lir4 q{ qqi t rD q c,|4 q@ 4 Fvd l@ p@.4!4 
1

1de9lp& !ti..wYd !rFldd)*r anv€try49slsa!qvdpl,
d@lq@q4wpr@ rdq{s d@itqaFS@sqtq,

v EwY q #'rc F€ tt6$ sE u@p&E lalE,
r|lqryr.wpd.1st|F4qg,qmsps6m.!l.|ffi[,

'PlFnqlflgaoFBWF.wqqJ.64 y& 4qr q*!4''l!a6la6cqqqt qsb{Yarql
'?wqirqdo tstdr.qpa@q@s qrpF4sra M6Eqt rycto4varllryl

n@
qlq94Falvdw.Tqq

e<ldffire
@&

HEtqwde!
w

nlt'e'qlrry
Fnqd4s.rsdg td6Jl s

Page 796

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Nw Boctgr Pump at Zons 3

l,hi nDdh

w
3br{r rbnk

kbMpgrtl6

otlt tdh Pb.

Zfit
ZoB t
zw2
Zd.3
&.F 4

ZqF 5

MA

@
o
(D

@

{.m0

143386 Foleom, Callfomla

LO/2V12
ru gconado t ldadm Fobom Plan AEa (2 mgdl thtough Zona 3 E st - Now Faollltlss

FlgUre
L

G-2L

Page 797

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



-g

Ntr Eoctor PumF at Zm

stot Tmk

bwbpsh
Pfd/kConhtho

@1
7t$ a
M2
ba3
lN4
h5
ZOB E

o
o
(}

o

oalrturlbn Pl9.

v-- _

5

4,06

Folsom, Calltornla143386 r'
lo/25/72 l'- Sccnatlo 2: Fobom Phn Ar.t Ultlmat (92 mgdl througt Zona 3 East - New Faollltbs

Flguto
2

G-22

Page 798

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



sbb frrol

Erergency lnieilie

Bditonal System
toSsve Uftimate

N* Hpelines

W boster Pumps

Pip€s

bne PA2

Zone fPA3

bne FPAs

bne fPAo

Sbr4e TaDk

h6ter Pumpsbton

bre L

ZDne 7A

bie 2

Zone 3

hne 4

bne 5

bne 6

EID seNieA€a wi&in
9dmstocdnly

E6bn kelsmeft

(?

o

o
avf

Fm{a.a mgdj

@
o
i6

o

I

A
0 5,000

-Ft
Feet

3bbne

24n

Clty of Folsom, Callfomla145958 Flgure
3-2b(lstlng Clty lmprovements to Sewe the Folsom Plan9/r8/L4

Emwn.t
CaldrFll

I

G-23

Page 799

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

Item
Construction

Gost

Soft Cost
(15%)

contingency
120%l Total

Phase 2 Offisite Potable Water System Summary

Phase 2 Offsite Potable Water Pipeline

Phase 2 Offsite Potable Water Booster Pump Station

TOTAL

$12,883,000

$6,420,000

s19.303.000

$1,932,450

$963,000

s2.895.450

$2,576,600

$1,284,000

$3.860.600

$17,392,050

$8,667,000

$26.059.050

zt\shsred\Pmjects\sAc\'142000v42079 Folsom sPlF lmplementetionuol9-20 sPlF update\Data\FPA 2020 sPlF updato 06-28-2020

G-24
Page 800

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbon e I nfnstructu re

Con stru ctio n C ost Esti mate

791 9.000

Section Description Oty. Unit Zone Unit Cost
Softcosts contingency

(15%l l2o%l

Gonst.
Costs

Total

Phase 2 Offsite Potable Water System

Phase 2 Offsite Potable Water Pipeline (City of Folsom Water Treatment Plant to lron Point Road)

OFF \M-P
OFF I^/2-P

OFF \M.P
OFF \M-P
OFF \M-P
OFF \M.P
OFF I/\z-P
OFF IM-P
OFF \M-P
OFF \M-P
OFF \M-P
OFF \M-P
OFF \AE.P
OFF IM.P
oFF \ f2-P
OFF\^2-P
OFF \M.P

950

14

1

6,970

8,220
3,640

2

16

15

29
3

1

$1 17,000

$1 50,000

$1 s0,000

$1 50,000

$1 00,000

$1 80

$2,000

$1 00,000

$600

$500

$550

$200,000

$10,000

$10,000

$22,000
$25,000

$200,000

$1 17,000

$1 50,000

$1 50,000

$1 50,000

$1 00,000

$171 ,000
$28,000

$1 00,000

$4,1 82,000

$4,1 1 0,000

$2,002,000

$400,000

$1 60,000

$1 s0,000

$638,000
$75,000

$200,000

$17,550

$22,500
$22,500

$22,500

$15,000

$25,650

$4,200

$1 5,000

$627,300

$61 6,500

$300,300

$60,000

$24,000

$22,s00
$95,700
$11,250

$30,000

$'126,300

$60,900

$84,900

$271,350

$41 9,550

Mobilization/Demobilization

Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP)
Traffic Control

Sheering, Shoring & Bracing
Tree Protection/Tree Removal

Rock Removal

Signal Detector Loop - Type A
Pavement Striping and Markings

Open Cut lnstall 24-inch DIP CL 350 - Paved Street (Restrained)

Open Cut lnstall 24-inch DIP CL 350 - Unpaved Street (Restrained)

Open Cut lnstall 24-inch DIP CL 350 - Paved Trail (Restrained)

Aerial Pipe lnstallation at Creek Crossings

2-inch Combination Air Releaseruacuum Relief Valve
6-inch Blow-Off Assemblies

24-inch Butterfly Valves
Pipeline Connections
Cathodic Protection

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CY
EA

LS

LF

LF

LF

EA

EA

EA

EA
EA

LS

$23,400 $157,950

$30,000 $202,500

$30,000 $202,500

$30,000 $202,500

$20,000 $13s,000

$34,200 $230,850

$5,600 $37,800

$20,000 $'135,000

$836,400 $5,645,700

$822,000 $5,548,500

$400,400 $2,702,700
$80,000.00 $540,000

$32,000 $216,000

$30,000.00 $202,500

$127,500 $861,300
$15,000 $101,250

$40,000 $270,000

Subtotal Phase 2 Ofisite Potable Water Pipeline

3 $842,000 $842,000
3 $406,000 $406,000
3 $566,000 $566,000
3 $1,809,000 $1,809,000
3 $2,797,000 $2,7s7,000

$1 7,392,050

$168,400 $1,136,700

$81,200 $548,'100

$113,200 $764,100

$361,800 $2,442,150
$559,400 $3,775,950

$8,667,000

026,059,0s0

G-25

Phase 2 Offsite Potable Water Booster Pump Station (City of Folsom Water Treatment Plant)

OFF \M-BPS
OFF \M-BPS
OFF \M.BPS
OFF \42-BPS
OFF \42-BPS

Site Work
Yard Piping & Structures

Building Structure

Mechanical

Elechical

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

Subtotal Phase 2 Otfsite Potable Water Booster Pump Station

Total Phase 2 Offsite Potable Water System

Zlshercd\Prcj€d\SAc\142m0\142079 Fdsm sPlF lhphhonbtonPol&20 SPIF UPdatdD.b\FPA 2020 SPIF Up&t€ 0&2&2020

Page 801

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuorx H:

Recycled Water
Construction Cost Estimates

Backbone Infrastructure Non-Potable Water System Exhibit

Backbone Infrastructure Construction Cost Estimates.........

H-1

H-2

Page 802

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



fr..\, lil .)

i,

J
'r..ri ;,],

-.a_+ - - |

'i.

\\+

ZONE6
Rw.flqm

l

I

zoNd5..
ELEV. ffiSz0Nq4

ELw alCs

LEGEND

trMl! trrlertd frrn tun.Potrbl. ht..

l{ote:
turta. P6o &rtlo., ht.r Storroa lrik I
P[r3u.. i@or4 Strtrot Ar. ht Incld.d
ri ri3 rubl& Frclllrl.r fldic. Pl.^. 6M
for tUurt.rur. PurF!. slY.

81n.360.{50
ZONE

-{FIFF Z0r. 2 hr.bt.lrr ht.r PrF t $r.

-{EiFl- 
zoE s &..tot.b!. ht.. Plts r 3lr.

-{itlil- 2or. r en.Potsr. irs. PtF r $1.

iiirlil- tom 6 &n.totrbl. frt.r PtF a 3rr.

r.liziiFl- h r h..totrbl. fi.r rtF l 3i..
.@F PM!! 1 &i.Fotor. it.r Prc. I $r.

@ hn-tot$b nt.. p..rru.. R.dcl.g gt.tlon

lEl &i-hutl. hr6r &dt.r purp atrtloi

a h-rot.tl! ht.. sto..!. rDr

lf *e*n. *..*.*..
A rn.. r pot.hlrrxo.p.t.br. ht.r ht.rdnret

tuUk Ftu ll@e. Phn

Bac kbo ne lnf ru str uctu re
Non-Potable Water Sys|x,m Exhlblt

ilcfitrtt3

o
i[, Folsom Plan Arca

EE!.AS
E
S
ttr
d
S
R

t
H-l

Page 803

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo n e I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

Item
Construction

Gost

Soft Cost
(r5%)

contingency
(2oYol Total

Non-Potable Water System Summary

Non-Potable Water Pipelines

Alder Creek Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
ManginiParkway
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
Savannah Parkway
Rustic Ridge Drive
Prairie City Road
Placerville Road Utility Corridor

Subtotal Non-Potable Water Pipelines

Non-Potable Water Pressure Reducing Stations

Pressure Reducing Stations

Non-Potable Water Storage Tank

Zone 5 Non-Potable Water Storage Tank

$5,823,100 $873,465 $1,164,620 $7,861,185

$636,000 $95,400 $127,200 $858,600

$3,564,600 $534,6e0 $71 2.920 $4.812.210

$10,023,700 $1,503,555 $2,004,740 ${3,531,995

$2,417,000
$o

$127,800
$1,399,200

$589,1 00

$192,500
$227,400

$52,800
$601,700
$215,600

$362,550
$0

$19,170
$209,880

$88,365
$28,875
$34,1 1 0

$7,920
$90,255
$32,340

$483,400
$o

$25,560
$279,840
$117,820

$38,500
$45,480
$10,560

$120,340
$43.120

$3,262,950
$o

$172,530
$1,888,920

$795,285
$259,875
$306,990
$71,280

$812,295
$291,060

Total Non-Potable Water System

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAC\'142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Updatec6-28-2020

H-2
Page 804

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo n e I nf rastructu rc

Con structi on Co st Esti m ate

791 9.000

Section Description Size Qty. Unitzone Unitcost
Pipe

(in)

Pct.
Remaining

Const.
Costs

Softcosts contingency
(15%) l20o/o)

Total

Non-Potable Water System

Non-Potable Water Pipelines

Alder Creek Parkway

ACP 1-NP

ACP 2-NP
ACP 3-NP
ACP 4-NP
ACP 

'NPACP s-NP

ACP 6-NP
ACP &NP
ACP 7-NP

ACP 7-NP
ACP ANP
ACP 11-NP
ACP ,I1-NP

16 1,000

16 1,130
16 1,810
16 2,360
12 2,480
16 2,480
12 2,690
16 2,690
8 1,340

16 1,340

16 't,280

16 260
12 260

LF2
LF2
LF2
LF2
LF3
LF5
LF3
LF5
LF4
LF5
LF5
LF5
LF6

$1 30,000

$146,900
$23s,300
$306,800
$272,800
$322,400
$295,900
$349,700
$1 20,600

$174,200
$0

$33,800

$28,600

$ 19,500

$22,035
$35,295
$46,020
$40,920
$48,360
$44,385
$52,455
$18,0e0
$26,1 30

$0

$5,070
$4,290

$26,000
$29,380
$47,060

$61,360
$54,560
$64,480
$59,1 80

$69,940
$24,120
$34,840

$o
s6,760
$5,720

$0

$14,040
$11,520

$17s,500
$198,315
$317,655
$414,180
$368,280
$435,240

$399,465
$472,09s
$162,81 0

$235,170
$0

$45,630
$38,61 0

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 418+40)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 563+70 to Sta 568+20)

$130
$1 30

$1 30

$1 30

$1 10

$1 30

$1 10

$1 30

$90

$1 30

$130
$1 30

$1 10

100o/o

1O0o/o

100%

100%
1O0o/o

10Oo/o

10oo/o

100%

10oo/o

1O0o/o

ooh

100%
100o/o

East Bidwell Street

EBS 2&NP East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 36+30 to 144+10)

EBS 3-NP East Bidwell Street (Sta 144+10 to 157+90)

Westwood Drive

VI/WD 1-NP Westwood Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 113+70)

\ 
^r't/D 

2-NP Westwood Drive (Sta 113+70 to Sta 121+50)

\ A/VD 3-NP Westwood Drive (Sta 121+50to Sla 128+40)

z:EhedProied.\sc\14m\142079 Fdffi sPlF lhpl.h€nrarionUo1920 sPlF Updalr\o.t.\FPA 2oa sPlF Updale Ga20a

12 780 LF
12 1,380 LF

1,380

780
640

3

3

$so
$90

$90

4
4

4

LF
LF

LF

$110
$110

$0
$0

$o

$0

$0
$0

Oo/o

o%
$0

$o

I
I
8

Oo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

$o

$70,200
$57,600

$o
$1 0,530

$8,640

$0

$94,770
877,760

H-3

Page 805

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackbone I nf ra structu rc

Con structi on Cost Estimate

791 9.000

Pipe
section Descriprion size Qty. unirzone unitcost *",ljl,"n :::* t"fir:;i" t''ixlt;""t rorar

Non-Potable Water Pipelines (Continued)

Mangini Parkway

MP 1.NP
MP 2-NP
MP 3.NP
MP 3.NP
MP 4.NP
MP 7-NP
MP &NP
MP &NP

Empire Ranch Road

LF2
LF2
LF2
LF3
LF3
tF4
LF5
LF6

$1 10

$1 10

$1 10

$1 10

$1 10

$1 10

$110
$110

$1 10

$1 10

$1 10

$1 30

$1 10

$1 30

Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)
Mangini Parl$ray (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)

Mangini Parkway (Sta '169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 258+50 to Sta 269+80)

Mangini Parlort ay (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

Mangini Parhilay (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

12 4,970
12 1,930
12 690
12 1,560
12 2,440
12 1,130

12 920
12 1,160

10oo/o

10oo/o

10oo/o

lOOo/o

100o/o

10$o/o

OVo

Oo/o

$546,700
$212,300
$75,900

$171 ,600

$268,400
$1 24,300

$0

$o

$82,005
$31,84s
$1 1,385

$25,740
$40,260
$1 8,645

$o
$0

$25,410
$18,31s
$1 3,860

$16,380
$6,600
$7,800

$10,725
$7,425

$10,725

$109,340
$42,460
$1 5,1 80

$34,320
$53,680
$24,860

$0

$o

$33,880
$24,420
$18,480
$21,840

$8,800
$10,400

$14,300
$9,900

$14,300

$738,045
$286,605
$102,455
$231,660
$362,340
$167,805

$0
$0

$228,690
$164,835
$124,740
$147,420

$59,400
$70,200

$96,525
$66,825
$96,525

ERR 1-NP

ERR 2-NP
ERR 4-NP

ERR 4-NP
ERR 5-NP
ERR 5.NP

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Rowberry Drive (Sta '100+00 to Sta 107+50)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 1 00+00 to Sta 1 07+50)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 1 00+00 to Sta 1 07+50)

12 1,540 LF

12 1,110 LF

12 840 LF

16 840 LF

12 400 LF

16 400 LF

6

6

6

5

6

5

10lo/o

10Oo/o

10lo/o

lOOo/o

1O0o/o

lOOo/o

$169,400
$122,'100
$92,400

$1 09,200

$44,000
$52,000

Rowberry Drive

ROWl-NP
ROW.l.NP
ROWl-NP

16

I
16

550 LF

550 LF

550 LF

2

3

3

$130
$90

$1 30

lOOo/o

1O0o/o

100o/o

$71,500
$49,500
$71,500

ZEbfdPbjed.EAC\l42m1420ru Fobm SPIF lhplam6d.lidwl920SP|F UpdaldDala\FPA20ASPIF Updal6 G?&20I

H-4

Page 806

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo n e I nfrastructu re

Co n stucti on Cost EsU m ate

791 9.000

Section Description
Pipe
Size
(inJ

Qty. UnitZone Unit Cost
Pct.

Remaining
SoftCosts Contingency

(15o/ol l2tolol

Const.
Costs

Totsl

Non-Potable Water System (Continued)

Non-Potable Water Pipelines (Continued)

Savannah Parkuray

SP 2-NP Savannah Parkway (Sta 154+60 to Sta 170+20)

SP 3-NP Savannah Parlway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)

Rustic Ridge Drive

RR 1-NP Rustic Ridge Drive (Sta 10+00 to Sta 14+75)

Prairie City Road

PCR 2-NP Placerville Road (Sta 97+90 to Sta 1 13+60)

PCR 3-NP Placerville Road (Sta 77+90 to Sta 97+90)

Placerville Road Utility Corridor

PRC 3-NP Placerville Road (Sta 77+90 to Sta 97+90)

12 1,110 LF 5

8 1,170 LF 4

12 480 LF 6 $110 looo/o $52,800 $7,920 $10,560 $71,280

$1 10

$90

1O0o/o

100o/o

$1 22,1 00

$105,300
$18,315
$15,795

$35,805
$s4,450

$31,800
$31,800
$31,800

$24,420
$21,060

$47,740
$72,600

$164,835
$142,1 55

s322,245
$490,050

LF

LF

12

12

EA
EA
EA

2,170
3,300

2

2

3
5
5

$1 10

$1 10

100o/o

10Oo/o

$238,700
$363,000

12

Pressure Reducing Stations

Zone3 loZonez
Zone 5 to Zone 3
Zone 5 lozone 4

z:sh.EdP oFd.\sAcv 4m144ru Fohm sPlF lmpl6m.drrldw 920 sPlF updrr6\hb\FPA rua sPlF Updalo 62&4r

$110 100% $21s,600 $32,340

Subtotal Non-Potable Water Pipelines

'1,960 LF 5

Subtotal Pressure Reducing Stations

$43,120 $291,060

$7,861,1 8s

$42,400 $286,200
$42,400 $286,200
$42,400 $286,200

$858,600

2
2
2

$1 06,000
$1 06,000
$106,000

10oo/o

10oo/o

'tooo/c

$21 2,000
$21 2,000
$21 2,000

H-5

Page 807

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kbon e I nfrastructu re

Con str ucti on Cosf Estimate

791 9.000

Section Descriptlon
Pipe
Size
(in.)

Qty. Unitzone Unit Cost
Pct.

Remaining
Const.
Coets

SoftCosts Gontingency
(r5%l Qo%l

Total

Non-Potable Water System (Continued)

Non-Potable Water Storage Tank

Zone 5 Storage Tank

Tank lmprovements
Site Mobilization/Demobilization
Site Paving (3'AC / 10.5'AB)
18-inch RCP CL lll Tank Overf,ow Drain Pipe
48-inch Strom Dain Manhole
12-inch PVC C-900 PR 200 Water Pipe
16-inch PVC C-905 PR 200 Water Pipe
16-inch Check Valve
12-inch MeterWBypass, Valving and Appurtenances
4.0 MG Prestressed Concrete Tank
Tank Appurtenances (mixing, sampling, hatches &
instrumentation)
Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 1 LS $10,000.00

100o/o $150,000
100o/o $10,000

Subtotal Zone 5 Non-Potable Water Storage Tank

Total Non-Potable l,Vater Systsm

1LS
8,000 sF

20 LF
1EA

1OO LF
240 LF

1EA
1LS
1LS
1LS

$40,000
$4.10
$140

$5,800
$1 20

$1 30

$20,000
$60,000

$3,200,000
$1 50,000

10lo/o $40,000
100o/o $32,800
10Oo/o $2,800
100% $s,800
100% $12,000
10Oo/o $31,200
1o0o/o $20,000
100ok $60,000
100% $3,200,000

$6,000
$4,920

$420
$870

$1,800
$4,680
$3,000
$9,000

$480,000
$22,500

$8,000
$6,560

$560
$1,150
92,400
$6,240
$4,000

$1 2,000
$640,000
$30,000

$54,000
$44,280
$3,780
$7,830

$16,200
$42,120
$27,000
$81,000

$4,320,000
$202,500

$1,500 $2,000 $13,500

$4,812,210

i22,2s8,280

Z:tshardpbj.ft\Sc\14roI420ru Fobm sPlF lmpllm.dationPfi $m sPlF upd!t.\Dl.\FPA 204 sPlF Updal6 Ga20m

H-6

Page 808

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apprruorx I:

Sanitary Sewer
Construction Cost Estimates

Backbone Infrastructure Sanitary Sewer Exhibit ........

Backbone Infrastructure Construction Cost Estimates.

I-1

r-2

Page 809

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



,..i :,: .1 a.

::ili.:!:
,::'r

-i
I

wg9.

€f Pbr. I Fo.4 qr.

-1.F>-PMr.th.
{Frorilurn
{EF rmpu mr

I Pq n.rton

(D *nmrr

- 

t.Lo, ta.vto &.r &udrry
-T- s*.n. *... r*."

Folsom Plan Arca

.t.\ ,. '.t..

.l

o
Backbo ne I nf rastructu re
Sanltary Sewer Exhlblt

IrcKYt$rr

=#
I

ri
ii

I

$
I
I

E
E
TD

E
u\
G
SI
6

Page 810

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo n e I nfrastructu re

Construction Cost Esti mate

Item
Gonstruction

Cost
Soft Cost

(15o/ol
Gontingency

(20o/ol
Total

Sanitary Sewer Pipelines Summary

Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Savannah parkway
Prairie City Road

Subtotal Sanitary Sewer Pipelines

Sanitary Sewer Pump Stations & Force Mains

Alder Creek Sewer Lift Station - Phase 2

Russell Ranch Sewer Lift Station
Sewer Odor Control System

Subtotal Pump Stations & Force Mains

$5,515,050 $827,258 $1,103,010 $7,445,318

$1,673,650
$142,400
$251,600
$947,600
$1 15,500
$589,700
$531,200

$'1.263,400

$251,048
$21,360
$37,740

$142,140
$17,325
$88,455
$79,680

$189,510

$334,730
$28,480
$50,320

$189,520
$23,1 00

$117,940
$106,240
s252.680

$2,259,428
$192,240
$339,660

$1,279,260
$155,925
$796,095
$717,120

$1.705.590

$1 10,000
$1,530,000

$300,000

$16,500
$229,500

$45,000

$22,000
$306,000

$60.000

$148,500
$2,065,500

$405,000

$1,940,000 $291,000 $388,000 $2,6'19,000

$7,455,050 $1,118,258 $1,49{,010 $10,064,318Total Sanitary Sewer System

Z:\Shar€d\Projects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\zo19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

r-2
Page 811

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ac kbo n e I nfnstructu re

Con stru ction Cost Estmate

791 9.000

Section Description
Pipe
Size Qty. Unit Unit Cost
(in.)

Pct.
Remaining

Const.
Costs

Soft
Costr
(15%)

Contingency
(2Oo/"1

Total

Sanitary Sewer System

Alder Creek Parloivay

ACP 1-SS

ACP 2-SS

ACP 4-SS

ACP 5-SS

ACP &SS

ERR 1-SS

ERR 1-SS

ERR 2-SS

ERR 2-SS

15

15

15

12

10

1,000 LF

1,130 LF

2,360 LF

2,480 LF

2,690 LF

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1-SS Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta '100+30 to Sta 1 19+00)

Westwood Drive

W\rVD 2-SS Westwood Drive (Sta 1 1 3+70 to Sta 121 +50)

WrVD 3-SS Westwood Drive (Sta 1 21+50 to Sta 128+40)

Empire Ranch Road

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 418+40 to Sta 442+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 05+70 to Sta 1 29+30)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 05+70 to Sta 1 29+30)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 29+30 to Sta 145+80)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 1 29+30 to Sta 145+80)

8 890 LF $160 100% $142,400 $21,360 $28,480 $192,240

70

70
$1

$1

12 780 LF

12 700 LF

80

80

80

70

65

50

60

50

60

$1

$1

$1

$1

$1

$1

$1

$1

$1

100%

lOOo/o

100%

100%
100%

$1 80,000

$203,400

$424,800

$421,600

$443,850

$27,000

$30,51 0

$63,720

$63,240

$66,578

$36,000

$40,680

$84,960

$84,320

$88,770

$26,520

$23,800

$71,100

$49,600

$33,300

$35,520

$243,000

$274,s90
$573,480

$569,1 60

$599,'198

$179,010

$1 60,650

$479,925

$334,800

$224,775

$239,760

1000k

lOOo/o

$1 32,600

$1 19,000
$19,890

$17,850

6

I
6

8

2,370 lF
1,550 LF

1,110 LF

1,110 LF

100%

100%

lOOo/o

100%

$355,500

$248,000

$166,500

$177,600

$53,325

$37,200

$24,975
$26,640

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-SS Rowberry Drive (Sta 100+60 to Sta 107+50)

ZlSh.6dPrejd\SAC\142@0\142079 Fobm SPIF lmpl.rctrIonpol&TSPIF Updatc\Dab\FPA 2020 SPIF Upd.to @2&2020

10 700 LF $165 100% $115,500 $17,325 $23,100 $155,925

I-3

Page 812

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone lnfnstucture

C on slru ction Cosf Esfimate

791 9.000

Total
Contingency

(2o%l
Const.
Costs

Soft
Costs
(15%l

Pct.
Pipe
Size Qty. Unit Unit cost
(in.)

DescriptionSection Remaining

Sanltary Sewer System (Continued)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 50+20)
Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 1 91+80 to Sta 216+10)

Mangini Parlrway (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

Mangini Parkway

MP 1-SS

MP 3.SS

MP 4-SS

MP'&SS

PCR 1-SS

PCR 2-SS

PCR 3-SS

Savannah Parkway

SP 3-SS Savannah Parkway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)
SP 4-SS Savannah Parkway (Sta 1 1 1 +50 to Sta 1 25+00)

Prairie City Road

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF
LF

8
8

1 ,010
500

2,160
920

1,970
1,350

8

10

8

8

$160

$1 6s

$160

$160

$160
$160

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

Oolo

'lQoo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

100%

$161,600

$82,500

$345,600

$o

$24,240
$12,375

$51,840

$o

$32,320

$1 6,500

$69,1 20

$0

$63,040
$43,200

$21 8,1 60

$11 1 ,375

$466,560

$0

$425,520
$291,600

$31 5,200
$21 6,000

$47,280
$32,400

Prairie City Road (Sta 99+40 to Sta 121 +80)

Prairie City Road (Sta 121 +80 to Sta 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

12

15

15

$1 70

$1 80

$1 80

$55,760 $376,380

$78j20 $527,310

$1 18,800 $801,900

$7,445,318

'1640 LF

2170 LF

3300 LF

$278,800

$390,600

$594,000

$41,820

$58,590

$89,1 00

Total Sanitary Sewer Pipelines

ZlSh.r6dProi6\SAC\1 42mO\1 42078 Folsm SPIF lmden€nhtohuol&20 SPIF UpdstdDab\FPA 2020 SPIF Utd.l. @2&2020

1-4

Page 813

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone lnfnstructurc

Constuction Cost Est mafe

791 9.000

Section Description
Pipe
Size Qty. Unit Unit Cost
(in.)

Pct.
Remaining

Const.
Costs

Soft
Costs
115o/.1

Contingency
(20%l

Total

Sanitary Sewer System (Continued)

Alder Creek Sanitary Sewer Lift Station - Phase 2

Piping Valves, Fittings & Appurtenances

Major Equipment

Major Electrical

LS

LS

LS

$'10,000

$85,000

$15,000

IOOVo

100%

100%

$10,000

$85,000

$'15,000

$1,500

$12,750
$2,250

100% $1,200,000 $180,000
l00o/o $330,000 $49,500

1000/o $300,000 $45,000

$2,000 $13,500

$17,000 $1 14,7s0

$3,000 $20,250

${€,500

$240,000 $1,620,000

$66,000 $445,500

$2,065,500

$60,000 $405,000

$405,000

$'10,064,318

Russell Ranch Sewer Lift Station

ERR 1 Lift Station (0.3 MGD)

Force Main

Sewer Odor Control System

MP 2 Deep Sewer Odor Control System

Total Easton Valley Sanitary Sewer Lift Station - Phase 2

1 EA $1,200,000
3,300 LF $100

Total Russell - Promontory Sanitary Sewer Lift Station

- 1 EA $300,000

Total Mangini Ranch Sewer Lift Station

Total Sanitary Sewer System

Zlshrcd\PrcjdEAc\l4md14UA Fobm sPlF lmd6m6hbdonu0l&20 SPIF updet \oat\FPA20m sPlF UPdrb 12&2020

I-5

Page 814

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuorx J:

Storm Drainage
Construction Cost Estimates

Backbone Infrastructure Storm Drainage System Exhibit ........

Backbone Infrastructure Construction Cost Estimates...

Storm Drainage Master Plan Exhibits.............

..... J-1

..... J-2

....J- 10

Page 815

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



tdnry

t
I

L&!!2
t {j,t>! pMs r fFp stom o.!tn prr.lrn!

a{@{ PFFP Stori Drri. Pip.Iii.

o-@{ s..pFFP Stor. o.aii Pipclr.o

A Mt.rto!lrty,{ydr@dillcrttonB.!in
v tto varr, 2{ Hour stor..l oo ofr.6t..u cdiiltioi 3!6in

(torlft t/Hydr@dlllcirtoi/&t.nrio.)
(r00 YEA, 2. kur sto.GlIilFFEISSTUSE

MBREVIATIONS
Folsom Plan Area

Hydrc.mdllicstion esrn

(&0v0 10 Y.!r, 2{ Hou. sto..!)
Bac kb o ne I nf r a str uctu re
Stotm Drainage System

:l- lllCKY&$I!

I r AcP Tlso ETrI " |"'!il-
- ."";" E&

q

3

E

*
i
E

*

Page 816

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Bac kb o n e I nf ra stru ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

Item
Construction

Cost
Soft Gost

n5%l
Contingency

I2OYol
Total

Storm Drain Pipeline Summary

Alder Creek Parkway
Oak Avenue Parkway
East Bidwell Street
Westwood Drive
Empire Ranch Road
Rowberry Drive
ManginiParkway
Savannah Parkway
Prairie City Road
Subtotal Storm Drain Pipelines

831 710 280 822

$20,475,200 071,280 $4,095,040 $27,641,520

$6,060,000
$2,826,600

$461,900
$774,900

$2,202,200
$245,000

$2,953,700
$2,1 19,500

$909,000
$423,990

$69,285
$116,235
$330,330

$36,750
$443,055
$317,925

$1,212,000
$565,320

$92,380
$154,980
$440,440

$49,000
$590,740
$423,900

$121,208
$282,184
$186,156

$86,218
$'189,937

$99,620
$115,276
$106,436

$202,900
$0

$269,332
$98,882
$96,326

$124,592
$92,546
$93,018

$183,264

$367,860
$96,408

$136,734
$100,098

$8,181 ,000
$3,815,910

$623,565
$1,046,115
$2,972,970

$330,750
$3,987,495
$2,861,325

$818,154
$1,904,742
$1,256,550

$581,972
$1,282,073

$672,435
$778,113
$718,443

$1,369,575
$o

$1 ,817,991
$667,454
$650,201
$840,996
$624,686
$627,872

$1,237,032

$2,483,055
$650,754
$e22,955
$675,662

Detention Basins Summary
Combo #1 $606,040
Combo #2 $1,410,920
Combo #3 $930,778
Combo #4 $43'1,090
Combo #5 $949,684
DB #1 $498,100
DB#z $576,380
DB #3 $532,180
DB #4 (Basin Eliminated. Shed Area is being served in HMB No.15)
DB #5 $1,014,500
DB#8 $o
DB #11 $1,346,660
HMB #1 $494,410
HMB #2 $481,630
HMB #3 $622,960
HMB #4 $462,730
HMB #5 $465,090
HMB #6 $916,320
HMB #7 (Basin Eliminated. Shed Area is being served in HMB No. 6)

HMB #8 $1,839,300
HMB #9 $482,040
HMB #10 $683,670
HMB #11 $500,490

$90,906
$211,638
$139,617

$64,664
$142,453
$74,715
$86,457
$7s,827

$152,175
$0

$201,999
$74,162
$72,245
$93,444
$69,410
$69,764

$137,448

$275,895
$72,306

$102,551
$75,074

Z:\Shar€d\Pmjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationgol9-20 SPIF Updat€\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-2
Page 817

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone lnfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

Detention Basins Summary (Gontinued)

HMB #12 $709,080 $106,362
HMB #13 $712,410 $106,862
HMB #14 $668,050 $100,208
HMB #15 $1,162,310 $174,347
HMB #1 6 $1 ,1 04,1 30 $1 65,620
HMB #17 (Basin Eliminated. Shed Area is being served in HMB No. 18)

HMB #18 $1,190,712 $178,607
HMB #19 $O $O

HMB #21 $388,680 $58,302
HMB#22 $0 $0
HMB #23 $698,420 $104,763
HMB#24 $0 $0
HMB#27 $962,610 $144,392

$141,816
$142,482
$133,610
$232,462
$220,826

$238,142
$o

$77,736
$o

$139,684
$o

$'t92,522

$957,258
$961,754
$901,868

$1 ,569,1 1e

$1,490,576

$1,607,461
$0

$524,718
$o

$942,867
$0

$1,299,524
Subtotal Detention Basins $22,841,374 $3,426,206 $4,568,275 $30,835,855

Total Storm Drain Svstem $43,316,574 $6,497,486 $8.663.315 $58,477,375

Z;\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-3
Page 818

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Ba ckb o ne I nf rastru ctu re

Co n stru cti on Cost Estimate

791 9.000

Pipe
Pct.

Remaining
Const.
Costs

Soft
Costs
(15%t

Section Description Size Qty. Unit Unit Cost
Contingency

120%l
Total

(in.)

Storm Drain Pipelines

Alder Creek Park\ ray

ACP 1-SD

ACP 2.SD
ACP 2-SD

ACP 2.SD

ACP 3.SD

ACP 4.SD

ACP 4-SD

ACP 4-SD
ACP 4-SD

ACP 4-SD

ACP s-SD

ACP 
'SDACP 6.SD

ACP 6.SD

ACP S.SD

ACP 6.SD
ACP 7-SD

ACP 7-SD

ACP &SD

$1 13,400

$265,600

$27,000

$1 32,600

$370,000

$81,900

$92,000

$580,500

$41,000

$1 02,900

$1 63,200

$544,000

$86,000

$1,504,800

$837,900

$1,1 17,200

$o

$0

$o

$17,0'10

$39,840

$4,050

$1 9,890

$55,500

$12,285

$1 3,800

$87,075

$6,1 50

$15,435

$24,480

$81,600

$12,900

$225,720
$125,685

$'167,580
$0

$0

$0

Alder Creek Parlway (Sta 379+00 to Sta 389+00)
Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 389+00 to Sta 400+30)

48" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #3

48" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #3

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 400+30 to Sta 41 8+40)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 41 8+40 to Sta 442+00)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 41 8+40 to Sta 442+00)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 41 8+40 to Sta 442+00)
66" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #6

66" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #6

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 442+00 to Sta 466+70)

72" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #8

72" Storm Drain Pipe Extending to HMB #81

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 466+70 to Sta 493+50)1

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 493+50 to Sta 506+90)

Alder Creek Parkway (Sta 506+90 to Sta 524+10)

15

36

4a

48

24

15

'18

60
66

66

36

4A

2-72

66

2-72
60

66

18

540 LF

630 LF

1EA
390 LF

'1,480 LF

390 LF

4OO LF

1,290 LF

1EA
210 LF

510 LF

1,600 LF
2EA

2,640 LF

1,710 LF

1,960 LF

640 LF

7OO LF

1,320 LF

$21 0

$320
$27,000

$340

$250

$21 0

$230
s450

$41,000

$490

$320

$340
$43,000

$s70

$490

$570

$450

$490

$230

lOOo/o

1 00%

1 00%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1 00%

100%

10Oo/o

10004

100%

100%

10Oo/o

1O0o/o

100%

Oo/o

Oo/o

Oo/o

$22,680

$53,1 20

$5,400

$26,520

$74,000

$1 6,380

$18,400

$1 1 6,1 00

$8,200

$20,580
$32,640

$1 08,800

$17,200

$300,960

$1 67,580

s223,440
$o

$o

$0

$1 53,090

$358,560

$36,450

$179,010

$499,500

$'1 10,565

9124,200

$783,675

$55,350

$1 38,915

$220,320
$734,400

$1 1 6,1 00

$2,031,480

$1 ,1 31 ,1 65

$1,508,220

$o

$0

$o

(1.) Pipe lengths doubled to account for twin 72'' storm drain pipe.

Zl5h.EilPrej66\sAc\142m0\142079 Fdsh sPlF lmplsm6nbtonuois20 sPlF Updab\oeb\FPA2020 sPlF UPdato 62&2020

J-4

Page 819

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backb one I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

791 9.000

Section Description
Pipe
Size Qty. Unit Unit Cost
(in.)

Pct.
Remaining

Conet.
Coste

Soft
Costs
115%l

Contingency
(20%l

Total

Storm Drain Pipelines (Continued)

Oak Avenue Parkway

OAP 1-SD

OAP 1-SD

OAP 1-SD

OAP z-SD

OAP 3-SD

OAP 3.SD
OAP 4-SD

OAP 4-SD

OAP 4-SD

OAP s-SD
OAP s-SD
OAP s-SD

East Bidwell Sheet

EBS 1A-SD

EBS 2-SD

EBS 2.SD
EBS 3-SD
EBS 4-SD

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 00+30 to Sta 1 1 9+00)
48" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to COMBO #5

48" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to COMBO #5

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 1 9+00 to Sta 1 29+50)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to Sta 1 53+50)

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 129+50 to Sta 1 53+50)

Oak Avenue Parloay (Sta 153+50 to Sta 176+90)

60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #12

60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #'12

Oak Avenue Parkway (Sta 1 76+90 to Sta 1 86+20)

36" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #5

36" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #5

East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 00+60 to Sta 1 09+50)
East Bidwell Street (Sta 123+80 to Sta 144+10)

72" Storm Drain Outfall Struclure to HMB #19
East Bidwell Street (Sta 144+10 to Sta 157+90)

East Bidwell Street (Sta 1 57+90 to Sta 1 68+00)

4A

48

48

36

4A

60
24

60

60

36
36

36

48

,:
36
24

1EA
950 LF

74O LF

1,060 LF
'1,350 LF

1,860 LF

1EA
150 LF

410 LF
1EA

21O LF

1,450 LF $340

$27,000

$340

$320

$340

$450
$250

$32,000

$4s0

$320
$1 6,000

$320

$340

$570
$43,000

$320
$250

1000k

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

10oo/o

10lo/o

lOQo/o

1O0o/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

100%

100%

100%

100%

Oo/o

ooh

Oo/o

100%

$98,600

$s,400

$64,600

$47,360

$72,080

$121 ,500
$93,000

$6,400

$1 3,500

$26,240

$3,200

$13,440

$665,550

$36,450

$436,050

$31 9,680

$486,540

$820,1 25

$627,750

$43,200

$91,125

$177,120

$21,600

$90,720

$302,940
$0

$o

$0
$320,625

$493,000

$27,000

$323,000

$236,800

$360,400

$607,500

$465,000

$32,000

$67,500

$131,200

$16,000

$67,200

$73,950

$4,050

$48,450

$35,520

$54,060

$91 ,'125

$69,750

$4,800

$1 0,1 2s

$19,680

$2,400

$1 0,080

660 LF

8SO LF

1EA
740 LF
950 LF

$224,400
$0

$o

$o
$237,500

$33,660

$o

$0

$0
$35,625

$44,880

$0

$o

$o
$47,500

Zlshard\Projs6\6Ac\14ru0\142079 Fobh SPIF lhdam.nbdonuol&20 SPIF Upd.b\D5b\FPA2020 SPIF Upddo 12&2020

t-5

Page 820

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackb one I nfrastru ctu re

Con slru cti on Co st Esti m ate

791 9.000

Pipe Soft
CostsSection Description Size Qty. Unit Unit Cost

Pct. Const.
Remaining Costs

Contingency
(200/.1

Total
(in.)

Westwood Drive

u /vD l-sD
\AM/D 2-SD
\A/WD 3-SD

Empire Ranch Road

ERR ,I-SD

ERR 1-SD

ERR 1-SD

ERR 2-SD

ERR 3.SD
ERR 3.SD
ERR 4-SD
ERR s-SD

Rowberry Drive

ROW 1-SD

ROW2-SD

Westwood Drive (Sta 100+00 to Sta 113+70)

Westwood Drive (Sta 113+70 to Sta 121+50)

Westwood Drive (Sta 121+50 to Sta 128+40)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 105+70 to Sta 129+30)

72" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #24

72" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #24

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 129+30 to Sta 145+80)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta t45+80 to Sta 156+70)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 145+80 to Sta '156+70)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 156+70 to Sta 165+00)

Empire Ranch Road (Sta 165+00 to Sta 170+60)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 1 00+50 to Sta 1 07+50)

Rowberry Drive (Sta 107+50 to Sta 1 13+90)

660 LF
780 LF

7OO LF

42
60

60

$330
$450

$4s0

5oo/o

lOOo/o

100%

$10E,900 $'16,335

$351,000 $52,650

$315,000 $47,250

$147,015
$473,850

$425,250

$1,069,470

$58,050

$477,090

$71 2,800

$112,320

$283,500

$238,1 40

$21,600

s21,780

$70,200

$63,000

$158,440

$8,600

$70,680

$1 05,600

$1 6,640

$42,000

$35,280

s3,200

48

72

72

36

36

24

15

12

2,330

1

620

1,650
260
840

840

80

LF

EA

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

$340

$43,000
$s70

$320
$320

$2s0

$21 0

$200

$250

$200

100%

1O0o/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

1000h

100%

100%

lOOo/o

$792,200 $118,830

$43,000 $6,450

$353,400 $53,010

$528,000 $79,200

$83,200 $12,480
$210,000 $31,500

$176,400 $26,460

$16,000 $2,400

24

12

7OO LF

350 LF

100%

lOOo/o

$175,000

$70,000

$26,250

s1 0,500
$35,000

$14,000

$236,250

$94,500

Zlshar.dPrcjd\SAc\142m142079 Folem SPIF lmC.monbtohUolSm SPIF UPdab\DahSPA2020 SPIF Updlt F2&rc20

J-6

Page 821

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ackbone I nf nstructu re

C on stru ction Cost Estimate

791 9.000

Pipe
secrion Description size Qry. unit unitcosr *",|"'li,"n ::::: i{"fi """,llt;"* rotar

Mangini Parkway

MP 1-SD

MP 1-SD

MP 1-SD

MP 1.SD

MP 2-SD

MP 2-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD
MP 3-SD

MP 3-SD

MP 3.SD
MP }SD
MP 3-SD

MP 3.SD

MP }SD
MP 4-SD

MP 4-SD

MP &SD
MP &SD
MP &SD
MP &SD
MP &SD

$330

$21 0

$340

$320

$230

$340
$4s0
$230
$340

$32,000

$4s0

$32,000
$450

$32,000

$4s0

$340

$270
$450

$340

$2s0
$21 0

$200

lOOo/o

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
lOOo/o

10Oo/o

100%

1 00%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1000h

Oolo

oo

oo

Oo/o

Oo/o

$333,300

$1 38,600

$278,800

$323,200

$241,500

$21 7,600

$328,500
$66,700
$13,600

$32,000

$63,000
$32,000

$58,500

$32,000

$207,000

$479,400

$49,995

$20,790

$41,820

$48,480

$36,225

$32,640
$49,275
$10,005

$2,040

$4,800

$9,450
$4,800

$8,77s

$4,800

$31,050

$71 ,910
$16,200

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$66,660

$27,720

$55,760

$64,640

$48,300

$43,520
$65,700
$ 1 3,340

92,720

$6,400

$1 2,600

$6,400

$1 1,700

$6,400

$4'1,400

$95,880

$21,600

$o

$o

$o

$0

$0

$449,955

$'187,110

$376,380

$436,320

$326,025

$293,760
$443,475

$90,045
$1 8,360

$43,200

$85,050
$43,200

$78,975

$43,200

$279,450

$647,1 90

$145,800

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

Mangini parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Mangini Parloay (Sta 100+60 to Sta 1 50+20)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 100+60 to Sta 150+20)

Mangini Parkuray (Sta 1 00+60 to Sla 1 50+20)
Mangini Parlsay (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)

Mangini Parlway (Sta 150+20 to Sta 169+50)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta '191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

Mangini Parkway (Sta 169+50 to Sta 191+80)

60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #16

60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #16

60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #17

60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #17

60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #18

60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #18

Mangini Parlsay (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)

Mangini Parlway (Sta 191+80 to Sta 216+10)

Mangini Parlcray (Sta 269+80 to Sta 30 1 +30)

Mangini Parkuray (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301 +30)

Mangini Parh/vay (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301 +30)

Mangini Parlovay (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

Mangini Parkrrvay (Sta 269+80 to Sta 301+30)

42

15

48

36

18

48
60
18

48
60

60

60
60

60

60

48

30

60

48

24

15

12

1 ,010
660

820
1 ,010
1,050

640
730
290

40
1

140

1

130

1

460

1,410
400

300

620

1,250
240
180

$1 08,000

$o

$o

$o

$0

$0

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

EA

LF

EA

LF

EA

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

Z:\Shar.dPro)6dEAC\14ro00\142079 Fobm SPIF lmdsmonbtonwl&20 SPIF Upd.dDrb\FPA 2020 SPIF Updat F2&2020

J-7

Page 822

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a c kb o n e I nf ra stru ctu re

Con struction Gost Estimafe

79'19.000

Section Description
Pipe
Size Aty.
(inJ

Unit Unit Cost Pct. Const.
Remaining Costs

Contingency
(20%l

Soft
Costs
(15%l

Total

Storm Drain Pipelines (Continued)

Savannah Parkway

sP 1-SD

SP 1€D
sP 1-SD

SP 2-SD

sP 2-SD
sP 3-SD

SP 3-SD

sP 3-SD

SP 3-SD

SP 3.SD
SP 4-SD

Savannah Parlalay (Sta 170+20 to Sta 183+90)
60" Siorm Drain Outfall Struc.ture to HMB #24
6O'Siorm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #24

Savannah Parlorvay (Sta 1 54+60 to Sta 1 70+20)

Savannah Parkway (Sta 1 54+60 to Sta 1 70+20)

Savannah Parlway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)

Savannah Parkway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)
48" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #23

48" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #23

Savannah Parlrway (Sta 125+00 to Sta 154+60)

Savannah Parkway (Sta 1'1 1 +50 to Sta 1 25+00)

60

60

60
15

24

24

36

42

4A

42
60

1,330 LF

1EA
1,370 LF

9OO LF

80 LF

1,560 LF

290 LF

1EA
390 LF

72O LF

1.350 LF

$450

$32,000

$450

$21 0

$2s0

$250

$320

$27,000

$340

$330

$450

0o/o

ooh

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

lOQo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

100%

100%

$423,000

$o

$o

$ 1 89,000

$20,000

$390,000

$92,800

$27,000

$1 32,600

$237,600

$607,500

$63,450

$o
$o

$28,350

$3,000

$58,500

$1 3,920

$4,050

$19,890

$35,640

$91 ,1 25

$84,600

$o

$o

$37,800

$4,ooo

$78,000

$18,560

$s,400

$26,520

$47,520
$121 ,500

$571,050

$0

$o

$255,1 50

$27,000

$526,500

$1 25,280

$36,450

$179,01 0

$320,760

$820,125

71Vo

Z:\6har.dPrcjdEAC\142@0\142074FobmSPIFlmplom.nbtonwl&20SPIFUF&b\D.b\FPA&ASPIFUpdlt G2&m20

J-8

Page 823

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbo n e t nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

79'19.000

Pipe Soft
Section Description Size Qty. Unit Unit Cost

Pct.
Remaining

Const.
Costs

Contingency
(20oLl

Costs Total
(in.)

Drain

Prairie City Road

PCR 1-SD

PCR 1-SD

PCR 1-SD

PCR 1-SD

PCR 2-SD

PCR 2-SD

PCR 3.SD

PCR 3-SD

PCR 3-SD

PCR 3-SD

PCR 4-SD

PCR 4.SD
PCR 4-SD

Prairie City Road (Sta 1 1 3+60 to Sla 121+80)

Prairie City Road (Sta 1 1 3+60 to Sta 121+80)
72" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to Combo #2

72" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to Combo #2

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 121+80 to Sta 143+40)

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta 176+30)
48" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to Combo #1

48" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to Combo #1

Prairie City Road (Sta 143+40 to Sta '176+30)

60" Storm Drain Outfall Structure to HMB #1

60" Storm Drain Pipe Extended to HMB #1

$50,820 $343,035

$82,960 $sse,980

$8,600 $s8,0s0

$26,220 $176,985

$39,040 $263,520

$87,720 $592,110

$97,740 $659,745

$23,920 $161,460

$5,400 $36,450

$17,680 $1 1 9,340

$102,680 $693,090

$6,400 $43,200

$17,100 $115,425

770 lF
220 LF

1EA
230 LF

610 LF

290 LF

810 LF

520 LF

1EA
260 LF

510 LF

1EA
190 LF

42

48

72

72

36

48

30

18

48

48

48

60

60

$330

$340

$43,000

$s70
$320

$340

$270
$230

$27,000

$340

$340

$32,000
$450

100%

1 00%

100%

100%

IOOVo

1 00%

1 00%

100%

100%

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

10Oo/o

IOOVI

$254, 1 00

$41 4,800

$43,000

$1 31,1 00

$1 95,200

$438,600

$488,700

$1 19,600

$27,000

$88,400

$sl 3,400

$32,000

$85,500

$38,1 1 5

$62,220

$6,450

$19,665

$29,280

$65,790

$73,305

$17,940

s4,050

$13,260

$77,0'10

$4,800

$12,825

Total Storm Drain Pipelines i27,641,s20

ZlSh.r6dPmid\SAC\l42SO\14479 Fobm SPIF lmdsmnbtonwl&20 SPIF Up&b\Dab\FPA 20mSP|F UPdab G2&2020

J-9

Page 824

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



I

I

I

I

I

I

*l

I

I

t

i!
l

I

!

I

It

Combinatlon Basin #l
Stom Drainage Master Plm

OS

SF

Folsom PIan Area
audtu llltff&tft dfudh
kJb't-=4 

-:-€.-.- 
Mntu,nt6

A\/
-, "r"$|,,....

lt0

Page 825

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Combination Basin No. 1

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearing and Grubbing 101,000 SF $0.04 $4,040

2 Import 5,000 CY $4.30 $21,500
a
J Basin Finish Grading 101,000 SF $0.60 $60,600

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 360 LF $260.00 $93,600

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25,500.00 $25,500

6 60-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Std. Dwg. SD-28 1 EA $6,900.00 $6,900

7 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $250,000.00 $250,000

8 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $60.00 $6,000

Detention Basin Improvements
9 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,700 SF $11.00 $18,700

10 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,800 SF $11.00 $19,800

l1 20-ft. Wide ,4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

t2 Post & Cable Barrier, Std. Dwg. LS-47 100 LF $20.00 $2,000

l3 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

t4 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 11,400 SF $4.30 $49,020

Landscape Improvements
15 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 55,000 SF $0.06 $3,300

t6 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 33,000 SF $0.06 $1,980

l7 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 101,000 SF $0.30 $30,300

Subtotal Construction Cost $606,040

Percentage Remaining 100"h

Total Construction Cost $606,040

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\shared\Prcjects\SAC\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06'28-2020

J-1 1
Page 826

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



I

I

\

I

I

l:
I

]

Comblnatlon Basin #2
Stom Drainage Master Plil

Folsom PIan Area
o-rd'fu lgtr&tlll tu

' w.r=u R-8,:= Mb,at6

J-72

Page 827

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Combination Basin No.2
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 356,000 SF $0.04 914,240

2 Import 45,000 CY $4.30 $193,500

J Basin Finish Grading 356,000 SF $0.60 $213,600

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL IV Storm Drain Pipe 265 LF $260.00 $68,900

5 48-inch Storm Drain Erosion Control Outlet Structure I EA $25,500.00 $25,500

6 7-ftx7-ft Concrete Junction Box 1 EA $43,400.00 $43,400

7 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Large I EA $475,000.00 $475,000

8 Rock Rip Rap 300 CY $60.00 $18,000

Detention Basin Improvements
9 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 7,200 SF $l 1.00 s79,200

10 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,800 SF $l 1.00 $19,800

1l 20-ft. Wide ,4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 J EA $6,400.00 $19,200

t2 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwe. LS-43 (Single Gate) -t EA $6,400.00 $19,200

t3 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 22,000 SF $4.30 $94,600

Landscape Improvements
14 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 151,000 SF $0.06 $9,060

15 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 182,000 SF $0.06 $10,920
l6 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 356,000 SF $0.30 $106,800

Subtotal Construction Cost $1,410,920

Percentage Remaining 100,/"

Total Construction Cost $1,410,920

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Zishared\Projects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Updat€\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J- 13
Page 828

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Combinatlon Basln #3
Stom Drainage Master Plm

Folsom Plan Area
dtottu ltltr&t|llt Mtu
kJb'r=4 F;8.:= Wtu,at6

J-14

Page 829

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Combination Basin No.3
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 160,000 SF $0.04 $6,400

2 Excavation 15,000 CY $7.50 $112,500

3 Basin Finish Grading 160,000 SF $0.60 $96,000

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 120 LF $320.00 $38,400

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $27,600.00 $27,600

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $380,000.00 $380,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 2,300 SF $11.00 $25,300

8 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 5,000 SF $11.00 $55,000

9 20-ft. Wide 4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

l0 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

11 Rock Rip Rap 670 CY $60.00 $40,200

t2 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 19,260 SF $4.30 $82,818

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 94,000 SF $0.06 $5,640

t4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 42,000 SF $0.06 $2,520

l5 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 160,000 SF $0.30 $48,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $930,778

Percentage Remaining 100"/"

Total Construction Cost $930.778

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationUol9-20 SPIF Updat€\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-15
Page 830

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



\ i',-.tnr

^4.v_/* "*"sf,,.-,".

Combination Basin #4
Stom Dralnage Master Plil

Folsom PIan Area
drdtu, lgitr&lllf uktugah'f=4' *,-,8.-E W4Pt6

!16

Page 831

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Combination Basin No.4
Earthwork & Site Preparation

1 Clearing and Grubbing 50,000 SF $0.04 $2,000

2 Import 5,000 CY $4.30 $21,500
aJ Basin Finish Grading 50,000 SF $0.60 $30,000

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 150 LF $260.00 $39,000

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25,500.00 $25,500

6 Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $250,000.00 $250,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

8 Post & Cable Barrier, Std. Dwg. LS-47 430 EA $20.00 $8,600

9 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) I LF $6,400.00 $6,400

l0 Rock Rip Rap 20 CY $60.00 $1,200

1l 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 5,300 SF $4.30 922,790

Landscape Improvements
12 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 33,000 SF $0.06 $1,980

l3 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 12,000 SF $0.06 $720

t4 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 50,000 SF $0.30 $15,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $431,090

Percentage Remaining 1000/n,

Total Construction Cost $431.090

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationUol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-17
Page 832

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



P=366.1P=365.3
P4At.8

P.361.3

H63.0

-.--- "' P=fi6.8P-362.5

P=361.9

P=366.7 i

i

i
I

i
I

I

I

;)-

wEE noct( noAD.

A\t-l
*,,I.ffr ,-...

Combinatlon Basin #5
Stom Drainage Master Plm

Folsom PIan Area
dldtu4 ll!trtr&Iff aMtu
&!k'l'=a 

-.-.+.-E 
Mtu4nt6

Pa$Uol271 
)-$

Page 833

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Combination Basin No.5
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 249,600 SF $0.04 $9,984

2 lmport 11,000 CY $4.30 $47,300

J Basin Finish Grading 249,600 SF $0.60 9149,760

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 188 LF $260.00 $48,880

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25,500.00 $25,500

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $380,000.00 $380,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $60.00 $6,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 2,040 SF s11.00 $22,440

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,400 SF $11.00 $15,400

10 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 2 EA $6,400.00 $12,800

lt Post & Cable Barrier, Std. Dwg. LS-47 520 LF $20.00 $10,400

l2 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 2 EA $6,400.00 $12,800

l3 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 28,000 SF $4.30 $120,400

Landscape Improvements
14 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 188,000 SF $0.06 $11,280

15 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 31,000 SF $0.06 $1,860

I6 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 249,600 SF $0.30 $74,880

Subtotal Construction Cost $949,684

Percentage Remaining 100"/"

Total Construction Cost $949,684

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Zlshared\Projects\SAo\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationu0l9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF update 06-28-2020

J-19
Page 834

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



.I

I

I

)

t.
t..

AIP:NYC.I

c'i EF.

sJ d{

<{
s$
El$o
*li
r&:i'cd

*

@

E
6
Eo

d
la
o

o
o
o

/"'"1

I

Page 835

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Detention Basin No. I
Drainage Improvements

1 48-inch RCP CL-ry Storm Drainage Pipeline 310 LF $260.00 $80,600

2 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25 500.00

$380,000.00

$25,500

J Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium
Rock Rip Rap

I EA $380,000

4 200 CY $60.00 $12,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $498,100

Percentage Remaining 100"h

Total Construction Cost $498,100

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone lnfrastructure

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Zlshared\Projects\SAcv42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-21
Page 836

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



I

)

I
\

f

^\

I

I

\
a

\4...

Hydro-Modlflcation Basin # l2
& Detentlon Basin #2

Stom Drainage Master Plan

Folsom PIan Area
dtdM. llfl&llt @ttnL
tuh,t.=4' 

-*8.:: 
MtuLD'6

ibo, , ,?,
'rt'rrrr- | 

,

l-2)

Page 837

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Detention Basin No.2

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 90,000 SF $0.04 $3,600
2 Import 10,000 CY $4.30 $43,000
J Basin Finish Grading 90,000 SF $0.60 $54,000
4 Dewater Existing Pond I LS $5,300.00 $5,300

Drainage Improvements
4 Concrete Spillway & Energy Dissipater 1 LS $106,000.00 $106,000
5 Rock Rip Rap 50 CY $60.00 $3,ooo

Detention Basin Improvements
6 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 5,000 SF $4.30 $21,500
7 12'Wide x 15'Long Spillway Bridge I LS $58,000.00 $58,000
8 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $250,000.00 $250,000

Landscape Improvements
9 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 23,000 SF $0.06 $1,380

10 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 60,000 SF $0.06 $3,600

lt Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 90,000 SF $0.30 $27,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $576,380

Percentaqe Remaining l00Yo

Total Construction Cost $s76380

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

ZlShared\Prcjacts\SAc\'l42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationUol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-23Page 838

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hvdro-Modification Basin No. 12

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 110,000 SF $0.04 $4,400

2 Excavation 8,000 CY $6.40 $51,200

J Basin Finish Grading I10,000 SF $0.60 $66,000

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline r00 LF $320.00 $32,000

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $27,600.00 $27,600

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $380,000.00 $380,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,650 SF $r 1.00 $18,150

8 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl# Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,850 SF $11.00 $20,350

9 20-ft. Wide 4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

10 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

1l Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $60.00 $12,000

T2 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB I1,200 SF $4.30 $48,160

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 50,000 SF $0.06 $3,000

14 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 47,000 SF $0.06 $2,820

l5 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 110,000 SF $0.30 $33,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $709,080

Percentage Remaining 100V"

Total Construction Cost $709,080

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAC\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-24
Page 839

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



'., sF

Hydro-Modlflcation Basin # 13

& Detentlon Basin #3
Stom Dralnage Master Plm

Folsom PIan Area
dlttM. llilly&lll| Mni
tub't'=o' :.:*-- tutu,uti

li
lir
lt

'I

Pq.sor274 
J-25

Page 840

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Detention Basin No.3
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 60,000 SF s0.04 $2,400

2 Import 10,000 CY $4.30 $43,000

3 Basin Finish Grading 60,000 SF $0.60 $36,000

4 Dewater Existing Pond I LS $5,300.00 $5,300

Drainaqe Improvements
5 Concrete Spillway & Energy Dissipater I LS $106,000.00 $106,000

6 Rock Rip Rap 50 CY $60.00 $3,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 1,600 SF $4.30 $6,880

8 12'Wide x l5'Long Spillway Bridge I LS $58,000.00 $58,000

9 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small 1 EA $250,000.00 $250,000

Landscape Improvements
10 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 25,000 SF $0.06 $1,500

1l Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 35,000 SF $0.06 $2,100

1,2 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 60,000 SF $0.30 $18,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $532,180

Percentage Remaining 100V"

Total Construction Cost $532,180

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAo\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmpl€mentation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF I'Jpdate 06-28-2020

J-26
Page 841

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 13

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearing and Grubbing 60,000 SF $0.04 $2,400

2 Excavation 9,000 CY $6.40 $57,600

3 Basin Finish Grading 60,000 SF $0.60 $36,000

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-ry Storm Drainage Pipeline 80 LF $210.00 $16,800

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $21,200.00 $21,200

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $380,000.00 $380,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $60.00 $12,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,250 SF $r 1.00 $13,750

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,300 SF $l1.00 $14,300

l0 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

ll 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

t2 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 9,200 SF $4.30 $39,560

t3 Masonry Retaining Wall 1,000 SF $85.00 $85,000

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 20,000 SF $0.06 $1,200

l4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 30,000 SF $0.06 $1,800

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 60,000 SF $0.30 $18,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $712,410

Percentage Remaining 100.,

Total Construction Cost $712,410

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kb o n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Updat€ 06-28-2020

t-27
Page 842

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



I

d

ir
9!

!
II
Ni

t'

i;t

d
ca

o
2
o

+E
dd
cq>
Eg"

of
oH
HE
dd9

c\s Ei
9dt

s!1,\ gr'

Fllt
€so
t\:*

Page 843

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 15

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 350,000 SF $0.04 $14,000

2 Excavation 20,000 CY $6.40 $128,000

3 Basin Finish Grading 304,000 SF $0.60 $182,400

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 2tl LF $210.00 $44,310

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $21,200.00 $21,200

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Large I EA $475,000.00 $475,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 2,100 SF $11.00 $23,100

8 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,400 SF $11.00 $15,400

9 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

l0 Rock Rip Rap ls0 CY $60.00 $9,000

ll l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 28,400 SF $4.30 9122,120

Landscape Improvements
t2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 80,000 SF $0.06 $4,800

13 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 193,000 SF $0.06 $11,580

t4 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 350,000 SF $0.30 $105,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $1,162,31.0

Percentage Remaining 100"

Total Construction Cost $1.162.310

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Ppjects\SAov42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-29
Page 844

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



;

I

MLD

\j

Detention Basin #5
Stom Dralnage Master Plm

P.QP Folsom PIan Area
. auolwn tltlfl&llf tub
' bk'l'=4 

-.:E.l- 
Wn&4ilt6

130

Page 845

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description QuantiE Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Detention Basin No.5
Drainage Improvements
I Twin 6'High x l0'Wide Concrete Box Culverts 650 LF $350.00 9227,500

2 Detention Basin Outlet Structure - Large I EA $475,000.00 $475,000

J Twin 6'High x 10'Wide Box Culvert Inlet and Outlet 2 EA $138,000.00 $276,000

4 Rock Rip Rap 600 CY $60.00 $36,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $1,014,500

Percentage Remaining 100V"

Total Construction Cost $1,014,500

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAcv42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Updal€\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 0G28-2020

J-31
Page 846

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



^O.\-/
*,. .*".Trr ,..."

MLD

-

SFHD

os I
SFHD

t7

;l

xi

i
I

A
sc
itso

i

!l

os

J
=l

I

!t

a Hydro-Modification Basin # 19

& Detention Basin #6
Stom Dralnage Master Plil

Folsom PIan Area
d!&M. ltfitr&lllf aMtu
tub"r=4' :. €.-: N'tu416

l,' I --t\roJ*

6

p

)-32

Page 847

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 19

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 100,000 SF $0.04 $4,000

2 Excavation 6,000 CY $6.40 $38,400

3 Basin Finish Grading 100,000 SF $0.60 $60,000

Drainage Improvements
4 72-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 170 LF $350.00 $59,500

5 8'x 8' Storm Drain Junction Box I EA $44,500.00 $44,500

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium 1 EA $380,000.00 $380,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 2,600 SF $ I 1.00 $28,600

8 Spillway,6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 4,400 SF $1 r.00 $48,400

9 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

10 l2-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 1 EA $4,800.00 $4,800

1t 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

12 Rock Rip Rap 3s0 CY $60.00 $21,000

13 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 15,000 SF $4.30 $64,500

t4 5-ft. Wide Concrete V-Gutter 170 LF $39.00 $6,630

Landscape Improvements
l5 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 57,000 SF $0.06 93,420

t6 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 24,000 SF $0.06 $1,440

17 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 100,000 SF $0.30 $30,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $807,990

Percentage Remaining 0o/o

Total Construction Cost $0

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo n e I nf rastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAo\142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Updete\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-33
Page 848

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



tt{

got -

zq "e__4

te
0t

Q

nte

*,,w

gt

Oc

4-
tt

9a

- - - - f,i ---
- -'-''tu 

rat

wld rolsew aSeuIPJC uots
8# ulseg uonualacl ?8

'z# 
utsug uollerulpol^-orp{H

qIEr4uW *-A A &=.1.44quorno Sfrll|Ilvl @!q!or,p

eorv aeld wosloi

--. - -.- -_fru 
--' - -- ft

Page 849

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Detention Basin No.8

Drainage Improvements
1 72-inchRCP CL IV Storm Drain Pipeline 320 LF $350.00 $l12,000
2 Detention Basin Outlet Structure- Medium I EA $380,000 $380,000
3 72-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure I EA $37, I 00 $37,100
4 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $60.00 $6,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $535,100

Percentage Remaining 00/n

Total Construction Cost s0

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Gosf Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SACV42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 0+28-2020

J-35
Page 850

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 24

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearing and Grubbing I10,000 SF $0.04 $4,400

2 Excavation 20,000 CY $6.40 $128,000

3 Basin Finish Grading 110,000 SF $0.60 $66,000

Drainage Improvements
4 72-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 180 LF $350.00 $63,000

5 72-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $37,100.00 $37,100

6 8'x 8' Storm Drain Junction Box 1 EA $44,500.00 $44,500

7 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $380,000.00 $380,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 7,920 SF $ l r.00 $21,120

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 3,970 SF $ l 1.00 $43,670

10 20-ft. Wide 4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

ll Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

t2 Rock Rip Rap 310 CY $60.00 $18,600

l3 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 13,210 SF $4.30 $56,803

Landscape Improvements
14 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 61,000 SF $0.06 $3,660

15 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 32,000 SF $0.06 $1,920

t6 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) I10,000 SF $0.30 $33,000

Subtotal Construction Cost s912,173

Percentage Remaining 0"/"

Total Construction Cost $0

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nf rastr u ctu re

Con stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Zlshared\Pruiects\SAc\142000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

j-36
Page 851

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



.ss
', 

n8* ,
s ,,",

Hydro-Modiflcatlon Basin #27
& Detention Basin # I 1

Stom Dminage Master Plil

Folsom Plan Area
audrM ]lld&tff dn^ttu
krk't'-4 

-.4 
-- Mnbrbt6

J-37

Page 852

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Detention Basin No. lL
Earthwork
I Clearing and Grubbing 75,000 SF $0.04 $3,000

2 Import 40,000 CY $4.30 $172,000

J Basin Finish Grading 75,000 SF $0.60 $45,000

Drainage Improvements
4 l2-inch RCP C III Storm Drain Pipeline 50 LF $120.00 $6,000

5 48-inch RCP CL V Storm Drain Pipeline 260 LF $260.00 $67,600

6 54-inch RCP CL [I Storm Drain Pipeline 7t0 LF $290.00 $205,900

7 Type'A'Drop Inlet 1 EA $5,000.00 $5,000

8 96-inch Storm Drain Manhole 1 EA $19,600.00 $19,600

9 Twin 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure 1 EA $36,000.00 $36,000

10 54-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure 1 EA $26,500.00 $26,500

ll 8'x8' Storm Drain Junction Box 2 EA $44,500.00 $89,000

t2 9'x9' Storm Drain Junction Box I EA $46,600.00 $46,600

l3 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Large I EA $475,000.00 $475,000

l4 Rock Rip Rap 150 CY $60.00 $9,000

Detention Basin Improvements

8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 3,700 SF $r 1.00 $40,700

9 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

10 30-ft. Wide A-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA s8,500.00 $8,500

l1 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 14,000 SF $4.30 $60,200

Landscape Improvements
t2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 51,000 SF $0.06 $3,060

l3 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 25,000 SF $0.06 $1,500

l4 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 75,000 SF $0.30 $22,500

Subtotal Construction Cost $1,346,660

Percentage Remaining 1000h

Total Construction Cost $1..346.660

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Z:\.Shar€d\Prcjects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-38
Page 853

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 27

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 70,000 SF $0.04 $2,800

2 Excavation 7,000 CY $7.s0 $52,500

J Import 16,000 CY $4.30 $68,800

4 Basin Finish Grading 70,000 SF $0.60 $42,000

Drainage Improvements
5 42-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 277 LF $250.00 $69,250

6 48-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 93 LF $260.00 $24,180

7 72-inch Storm Dain Manhole, Std Dwg SD-28 1 EA $9,600.00 $9,600

8 42-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $23,300.00 $23,300

9 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25,500.00 $25,500

10 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure -Large I EA $475,000.00 $475,000

Detention Basin Improvements
11 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 2,000 SF $r 1.00 $22,000

t2 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#ABars 72" O.C. Each Way 2,760 SF $11.00 $30,360

l3 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

14 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 J EA $2,000.00 $6,000

l5 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $60.00 $12,000

t6 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 16,000 SF $4.30 $68,800

Landscape Improvements
t7 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 47,000 SF $0.06 $2,820

18 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 5,000 SF $0.06 $300

t9 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 70,000 SF $0.30 $21,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $962,610

Percentage Remaining l00o/o

Total Construction Cost $962,610

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAC\142000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-39
Page 854

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



q ?

.la
a

I
--a

Folsom Plan Area
drdtu. llflfi&t|L ahotu
hb"r=4 :-8,:- Nwib4tuld

Hydro-Modification Basln #1
Stom Drainagc Master Plm

7

A\-,/
*,*".$!, ,,.*

)-40

Page 855

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. I
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 64,000 SF $0.04 $2,560

2 Import 3,000 CY $4.30 $12,900

-t Basin Finish Grading 64,000 SF $0.60 $38,400

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 150 LF $260.00 $39,000

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $25,500.00 $25,500

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $250,000.00 $250,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $60.00 $12,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,300 SF $11.00 $14,300

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 2,900 SF s11.00 $31,900

t0 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 1 EA s6,400.00 $6,400

ll 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 9,100 SF $4.30 $39,130

Landscape Improvements
t2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 25,000 SF $0.06 $1,500

l3 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 27,000 SF $0.06 $1,620

t4 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 64,000 SF $0.30 $19,200

Subtotal Construction Cost $494,410

Percentage Remaining 100"h

Total Construction Cost $494,410

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Gost Estimate

7919.000

Zlshared\Proj€cts\SAcv42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplemeniationUol9-20 SPIF l,.Jpdate\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-4L
Page 856

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



IND/OP

a

a

^(L\l-l
*, 

"l[.,s!,, 
-."

Hydro-Modification Basin #2
Stom Drainage Mast€r Plm

Folsom PIan Area
at&M. llfttr&tllf dm'db
tuh'l'=A *;F,l: Wd*Ltuti

)-42

Page 857

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 2

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I and 48,000 SF $0.04 $1,920

2 Import 10,000 CY $4.30 $43,000

J Basin Finish Grading 48,000 SF $0.60 $28,800

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 100 LF $210.00 $21,000

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $21,200.00 $21,200

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small 1 EA $250,000.00 $250,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $60.00 $12,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,300 SF $1r.00 $14,300

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl# Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,600 SF $1 1.00 $17,600

l0 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

n Post & Cable std. .LS-47 600 LF $20.00 $12,000

12 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 9,100 SF $4.30 $39,130

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin 24,000 SF $0.06 $1,440

14 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 14,000 SF $0.06 $840

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 48,000 SF $0.30 $14,400

Subtotal Construction Cost $481,630

Percentage Remaining 100"/"

Total Construction Cost $481,630

Folsom Plan Area
Backbon e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Zlshar€d\Prcjects\SAo\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-43Page 858

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



I /k

os

-.- - -*.r;_a,l_a;Z# 
ifunfy

.:a-+

Hydro-Modification Basin #3
Stom Drainage Master Plm

Folsom PIan Area
-.," qDdM. lllttr&lllf uhtu

tub"r-Q' =,8,-|4 Mdtu,4t6

v44

Page 859

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 3

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearing and Grubbing 46,000 SF $0.04 $1,840

2 Excavation 16,000 CY $6.40 $102,400

J Basin Finish Grading 31,000 SF $0.60 $18,600

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 240 LF $260.00 962,400

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $25,500.00 $25,500

6 6'x 6' Storm Drain Junction Box 2 EA $37,100.00 974,200

7 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $250,000.00 $250,000

8 Rock Rip Rap l0 CY $60.00 $600

Detention Basin Improvements
9 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,300 SF $11.00 $14,300

10 20-ft. Wide .4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

1l Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 6 EA $2,000.00 $12,000

t2 Post & Cable Barrier, Std. Dwg. LS-47 230 LF s20.00 $4,600

13 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

t4 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 6,400 SF $4.30 $27,520

Landscape Improvements
15 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 27,000 SF $0.06 $1,620

t6 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 13,000 SF $0.06 $780

17 Erosion Control (Conshuction SWPPP) 46,000 SF $0.30 $13,800

Subtotal Construction Cost $622,960

Percentage Remaining l00o/o

Total Construction Cost s622,960

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Zishared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Updete\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-45
Page 860

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



7

I

i
\

IND/OP

t

)

F
I
os

o Hydro-Modificatlon Basin #4
Stom Drainage Master Plm

Folsom PIan Area
dt&M. lllxtr&5ll aM'tu
hk't'=4 

-::E-.- 
Mtu\Et6

l-46

Page 861

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 4
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 70,000 SF $0.04 $2,800

2 Import 4,000 CY $4.30 $17,200
aJ Basin Finish Grading 70,000 SF $0.60 $42,000

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 80 LF $210.00 $16,800

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $21,200.00 s21,200

6 Detention Basin Outlet Conhol Structure - Small 1 EA $250,000.00 $250,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 150 CY $60.00 $9,ooo

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,500 SF $r 1.00 $16,500

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,800 SF $l 1.00 $19,800

l0 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

11 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

l2 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 7,500 SF $4.30 $32,250

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 28,000 SF $0.06 $1,680

T4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 35,000 SF $0.06 $2,100

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 70,000 SF $0.30 $21,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $462,730

Percentage Remaining 100Y"

Total Construction Cost $462,730

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo ne I nfrastru cture

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-47Page 862

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



l

iu'-
E

It\
6

(r

\
\
\

Hydro-Modlflcation Basin #5
Stom Drainage Master Plil

Folsom PIan Area
ciltoruff. lllttr&tfll @nd
9rb',-=4 

- 
€.-+ MEntu4Ut6

t,'

I

,i
il

;1i

I

^4.v
*. "*..ui,,...,

j-48

Page 863

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 5
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 57,000 SF $0.04 $2,280

2 Import 6,000 CY $4.30 $25,800

J Basin Finish Grading 23,000 SF $0.60 $13,800

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 230 LF $2r0.00 $48,300

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $21,200.00 $21,200

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $250,000.00 $250,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $60.00 $6,ooo

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,500 SF $11.00 $16,500

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete il#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,600 SF $ 1 1.00 $17,600

10 20-ft. Wide ,4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

1l Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

12 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 7,700 SF $4.30 $33,1 10

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 24,000 SF $0.06 $1,440

l4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 26,000 SF $0.06 $1,560

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 57,000 SF $0.30 $1 7,1 00

Subtotal Construction Cost $465,090

Percentage Remaining l00Vo

Total Construction Cost $465,090

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAC\142OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o'l9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-49
Page 864

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



SF

"L

Hydro-Modiflcation Basin #6
Stom Drainage Master Plil

Folsom PIan Area
auotwd. lltfitr&llff Nbna
&!b"l'=4 : .+..-- N,ftntuAl6

os

,qr!-'

.agXllAlte''-'"'

A\/
*,*.trI .-.,

J-50

Page 865

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hvdro-Modification Basin No. 6
Earthwork & Site Preparation
I and Grub t74,000 SF $0.04 $6,960.00

2 Excavation 46,000 CY $6.40 $294,400.00

J Basin Finish Grading 174,000 SF $0.60 $104,400.00

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 100 LF $320.00 $32,000.00

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $27,600.00 $27,600.00

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small 1 EA $250,000.00 $250,000.00

7 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $60.00 $12,000.00

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,800 SF $11.00 $19,800.00

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,800 SF $11.00 $19,800.00

10 20-ft. Wide ,4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400.00

ll Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000.00

l2 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 18,000 SF $4.30 $77,400.00

Landscape Improvements
l3 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 60,000 SF $0.06 $3,600.00

t4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 96,000 SF $0.06 $5,760.00

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 174,000 SF $0.30 $52,200.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $916,320

Percentage Remaining 1000h

Total Construction Cost $916.320

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\'142OOO\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuolg-20 SPIF Update\Deta\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-51
Page 866

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



I
l

l

t.

lil

l

l

{

L

I

:

rt

I

MHD

MLD

SF

\
Hydro-Modlflcation Basin #8

Stom Drainage Master Plil

Folsom PIan Area
d,t&^ l|!trtr&t|'l urnnh
&rb't'.& 

--'€.-* 
N'Etu4At6

274
t52

Page 867

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 8

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 400,000 SF $0.04 $16,000.00

2 Import 49,000 CY $4.30 $206,400.00
aJ Basin Finish Grading 400,000 SF $0.60 $240,000.00

Drainage Improvements
4 6-ft. High x 1O-ft. Wide Concrete Box Culvert t4s LF $350.00 $50,750

5 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Extra Extra Large I EA $750,000.00 $750,000

6 Box Culvert Outfall Structure 1 EA $96,000.00 $96,000

7 Concrete Spillway Spilling Basin 1 LS $106,000.00 $106,000

8 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $60.00 $12,000

Detention Basin Improvements
9 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 3,120 SF $ 1 1.00 $34,320

t0 20-ft. Wide 4'-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

ll Post & Cable Barrier, Std. Dwg. LS-47 1,400 LF $20.00 $28,000

l2 20-ft. wide Gate Std. LS-43 (Single Gate 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

l3 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 13,300 SF $4.30 $57,190

14 5-ft. Wide Concrete V-Gutter s80 LF $39.00 $22,620

15 12'Wide x 15'Long Spillway Bridge 1 LS $58,000.00 $58,000

Landscape Improvements
16 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 212,000 SF $0.06 $t2,720

17 Side Jute Mesh, Std. LS-57 20,000 SF $0.30 $6,000

18 Construction Area 175,000 SF $0.06 $10,500

19 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 400,000 SF $0.30 $120,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $1,839J00

Percentage Re44tn,ng 1000/n

Total Construction Cost $1,839300

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kbon e I nfrastructu re

Co n str u cti on Cosf Esti m ate

7919.000

Zishared\Prcjects\SAc\'142000V42079 Fotsom SPIF lmplementationuol$20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 0&28-2020

J-53
Page 868

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



SF

SF

'.i5.

Hydro-Modlflcatlon Basin #9
Stom Dralnage Master Plm

_# Folsom PIan Area
dldtu l|lltr&rlf dM
tub'r.4 R;EJ= WL4t6

l-54

Page 869

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 9
Earthwork & Site Preparation

1 Clearing and Grubbing 50,000 SF $0.04 $2,000

2 Import 10,000 CY $6.40 $64,000

3 Basin Finish Grading 50,000 SF $0.60 $30,000

Drainaqe Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 70 LF $210.00 $14,700

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $21,200.00 $21,200

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small 1 EA $250,000.00 $250,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $60.00 $6,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,450 SF $1 1.00 $15,950

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl# Barc 12" O.C. Each Way 1,700 SF $11.00 $18,700

10 20-ft. Wide 4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

11 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 8,300 SF $4.30 $35,690

Landscape Improvements
t2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 24,000 SF $0.06 $1,440

l3 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 16,000 SF $0.06 $960

t4 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 50,000 SF $0.30 $15,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $482,040

Percentage Remaining 100Y"

Total Construction Cost $482.040

Folsom Plan Area
Backbon e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

ZlShared\Prcjects\SAC\142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Dsta\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-55Page 870

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



SF

Hydro-Modiflcation Basin # l0
Stom Drainage Master Plm

Folsom PIan Area
drdtu. lllrl&rll dil.tu
hk't'=4' 

-:-=,:+ 
Mtu4&t6

156

Page 871

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hvdro-Modification Basin No. L0

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 100,000 SF $0.04 $4,000

2 Import 10,000 CY $4.30 $43,000

J Basin Finish Grading 100,000 SF $0.60 $60,000

Drainage Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 100 LF $2r0.00 $21,000

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $21,200.00 $21,200

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium 1 EA $380,000.00 $380,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 2s0 CY $60.00 $15,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,650 SF $11.00 $l 8,1 50

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,800 SF $1 1.00 $19,800

9 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

10 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

l1 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 13,000 SF $4.30 $55,900

Landscape Improvements
t2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 64,000 SF $0.06 $3,840

l3 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 23,000 SF $0.06 $1,380

l4 Erosion Control (Conshuction SWPPP) 100,000 SF $0.30 $30,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $683,670

Percentage Remaining 1000

Total Construction Cost $683,670

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nf rastr u ctu re

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Zishared\Prcj€cts\SAc\142000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update cl6-28-2020

J-57
Page 872

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



,l

i

1

$,i
\, 1

o=l I

t;
j

il'

{

/

\.

)
l Hydro-Modification Basin # I I

Stom Drainage Master Plm

Folsom PIan Area
aqrtu. ]iltr&Llll Nfttu
grh'l"=A 

- 
F.l* Mtu4ut6

P{€ 1@o1274 
}5g

Page 873

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 11

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 54,000 SF $0.04 $2,160

2 Excavation 9,000 CY $6.40 $57,600

5 Basin Finish Grading 54,000 SF $0.60 s32,400

Drainaqe Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline t20 LF $210.00 $25,200

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $21,200.00 $21,200

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $250,000.00 $250,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 50 CY $60.00 $3,ooo

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,250 SF $l 1.00 $13,750

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,700 SF $l 1.00 $18,700

l0 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

11 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

l2 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB I1,000 SF $4.30 $47,300

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 23,000 SF $0.06 $1,380

l4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 20,000 SF $0.06 $1,200

l5 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 54,000 SF $0.30 $16,200

Subtotal Construction Cost $500,490

Percentage Remaining 1000/0

Total Construction Cost $500,490

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kbo n e I nfrastr u ctu re

Co nstru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Projects\SAo\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

j-59
Page 874

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



09-r

I

\

i
...<.i.i

\r\

I

\
uq; retse;41 aEzuprq uolg

tI# urseg uoueclJrpow-orp{H

glErry4 r*_ #-* ,h=J.qq
w!@ lGt8llltll @rno
eaJV aeld raosp{

Page 875

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 14

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 90,000 SF $0.04 $3,600

2 Import 5,000 CY $4.30 $21,500

3 Basin Finish Grading 90,000 SF $0.60 $54,000

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline 90 LF $320.00 $28,800

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $27,600.00 $27,600

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $380,000.00 $380,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,750 SF $11.00 $19,250

8 Spillway, 6" Concrete il#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 2,100 SF $11.00 $23,100

9 20-ft. Wide 4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

10 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

11 Rock Rip Rap 200 CY $60.00 $12,000

1,2 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB I1,600 SF $4.30 $49,880

13 5-ft. Wide Concrete V-Gutter 100 LF $39.00 $3,900

Landscape Improvements
t4 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 42,000 SF $0.06 s2,520

l5 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 35,000 SF $0.06 $2,100

t6 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 90,000 SF $0.30 $27,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $668,050

Percentage Remaining l00o/"

Total Construction Cost $668,050

Folsom Plan Area
B ac kb o n e I nf rastru ctu re

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Zlshared\Proiects\SAC\142000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\zo19-20 SPIF Update\Deta\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 0G28-2020

J-61
Page 876

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



z9-l

t

J
a Fo

I

-/

I{

w14 ralsu;41 ateup:q uo15
9I# ulseg uollPrg;poyq-orp{g

ort!ryry E-&_e b=J.14
ryw lGllFI .ryFiP

eerv ue[d woslog

Page 877

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Ouantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 16

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 210,000 SF $0.04 $8,400

2 Excavation 27,000 CY $6.40 $172,800

3 Basin Finish Grading 210,000 SF $0.60 $126,000

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-N Storm Drainage Pipeline t40 LF $320.00 $44,800

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $27,600.00 $27,600

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Large I EA $475,000.00 $475,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 2,100 SF $1 1.00 $23,100

I Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 6,620 SF $1 1.00 972,820

9 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000

l0 Rock Rip Rap 430 CY $60.00 $25,800

ll l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB 8,700 SF $4.30 $37,410

12 5-ft. Wide Concrete V-Gutter 300 LF $39.00 $11,700

Landscape Improvements
13 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 131,000 SF $0.06 $7,860

14 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 64,000 SF $0.06 $3,840

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 210,000 SF $0.30 $63,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $1,104,130

Percentage Remaining 1000/"

Total Construction Cost $1.104"130

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Z:\Sher€d\Projocts\SAc\142000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationUol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-63
Page 878

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



ra

P.QP

(HS-MS)

I

a
a

Hydro'Modification Basin # l7
Stom Drainage Master Plm

Folsom Plan Area
d,&M. llAtr&$ll| Mtu
krh't'=4 

- 
E,:+ Mtu4bt6

\

)-64

Page 879

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



)

h.
\

# t

MLD

Hydro-Modification Basin #18
Stom Drainage Master Plan

Folsom PIan Area
ottdM. l|!r[&llll QtilnL
tub"r=4 

-:-lE.:- 
MtuLat6\

J-65

Page 880

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 18

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 205,000 SF $0.04 $8,200

2 Excavation 20,700 CY $6.40 $132,480

J Import 51,200 CY $4.30 9220,160

4 Basin Finish Grading 205,000 SF $0.60 $123,000

Drainage Improvements
5 60-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 30 LF $320.00 $9,600

6 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. SD-20 1 EA $27,600.00 927,600

7 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $380,000.00 $380,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,220 SF $1 1.00 813,420

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl# Barc 12" O.C. Each Way 1,440 SF $11.00 $15,840

10 20-ft. Wide ,4.-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

11 Removable Bollards, Std. LS-42 J EA $2,000.00 $6,ooo

12 Rock Rip Rap 1,500 CY $60.00 $90,000

t3 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 19,880 SF $4.30 $85,484

Landscape Improvements
l4 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 32,800 SF $0.06 $1,968

l5 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 151,000 SF $0.06 $9,060

t6 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 205,000 SF $0.30 $61,500

Subtotal Construction Cost $1,190,712

Percentage Remaining l00o/o

Total Construction Cost $1.190,712

Folsom Plan Area
Backbon e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Ztshar€d\Prcjects\SAcv42OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmpl€mentationuolg-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update OG28-2020

J-66Page 881

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



MLD

Hydro-Modiflcation Basln #21
Stom Drainage Master Plm

Folsom PIan Area
otdtu lgtr&tllt Mn
hh','=4 

-JF.-: 
Mtu4at6

J-67

Page 882

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 2L

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 30,000 SF $0.04 $1,200

2 Import 1,000 CY $4.30 $4,300

-t Basin Finish Grading 30,000 SF $0.60 $18,000

Drainaqe Improvements
4 36-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 60 LF $210.00 $12,600

5 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $21,200.00 s2r,200
6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small I EA $250,000.00 $250,000

7 Rock Rip Rap 100 CY $60.00 $6,000

Detention Basin Improvements
8 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,000 SF $11.00 $11,000

9 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,400 SF $1r.00 $15,400

l0 20-ft. Wide A-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

1l 20-ft. Wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400

l2 l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 6,000 SF $4.30 $25,800

Landscape Improvements
l3 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 12,000 SF $0.06 s720

14 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 11,000 SF $0.06 $660

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 30,000 SF $0.30 $9,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $388,680

Percentage Remaining 1000

Total Construction Cost $388,680

Folsom Plan Area
Bac kb o n e I nf rastru ctu re

Con stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Zlshared\Proiects\SACV42OOO\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF UPdate 06-28-2020

J-68
Page 883

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



69{

F

&

-l---*-A-

6

_==t
fl

9'
fi

la
ffi

il

d

4

4

I

\i
\r

rl\r

I

I

li
I'
:r

I

ir
t'

I).F

I

I

I

I

r
I

i

I

I

It

i

ue14 :alseyq a8euJnq uo15
ZZ# ugeg uopecglpolTq-orpi(11 '

qrEtwAN k'& * ,@="t"q4
4@otto tGleFfI wFqa
eerv ue[d wospc

Page 884

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantitv Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 22

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 150,000 SF s0.04 $6,000

2 Import 10,000 CY $4.30 $43,000

J Basin Finish Grading 150,000 SF $0.60 $90,000

Drainage Improvements
4 60-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 340 LF $320.00 $108,800

5 60-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 I EA $27,600.00 $27,600

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium 1 EA $380,000.00 $380,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 1,680 SF $1 1.00 $18,480

8 Spillway, 6" Concrete w/#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 5,080 SF $1 1.00 $55,880

9 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) 2 EA $6,400.00 $12,800

10 Rock Rip Rap 460 CY $60.00 $27,600

lt l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC /7.5" AB I1,840 SF $4.30 $50,912

l2 5-ft. Wide Concrete V-Gutter 2t0 LF $39.00 $8,190

Landscape Improvements
l3 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 93,000 SF $0.06 $4,980

t4 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 56,000 SF $0.06 $3,360

15 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 150,000 SF $0.30 $4s,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $882,602

Percentage Remaining 0"

Total Construction Cost $0

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-70Page 885

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



\

{,

i

t-,-,-'""'

t' ,.i

t.

e*oo3'
Ud
3:'
q!p
<oo3
Hwro
Er
"+N

[€ trir*
hH

ii$
*L
ie ni'sl so

Page 886

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost

Hydro-Modification Basin No. 23

Earthwork & Site Preparation
I Clearing and Grubbing 100,000 SF $0.04 $4,000

2 Excavation 8,000 CY $6.40 $51,200

3 Basin Finish Grading 100,000 SF $0.60 $60,000

Drainage Improvements
4 48-inch RCP CL-IV Storm Drainage Pipeline 100 LF $260.00 $26,000

5 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 1 EA $25,500.00 $25,500

6 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium I EA $380,000.00 $380,000

Detention Basin Improvements
7 l2-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 3,000 SF $11.00 $33,000

8 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4Bars 12" O.C. Each Way 1,500 SF $11.00 $16,500

9 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) I EA $6,400.00 $6,400

10 Rock Rip Rap 150 CY $60.00 $9,000

ll l2-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 3" AC 17.5" AB 12,000 SF $4.30 $51,600

Landscape Improvements
t2 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) 48,000 SF $0.06 $2,880

t3 Construction Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) 39,000 SF $0.06 $2,340

t4 Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) 100,000 SF $0.30 $30,000

Subtotal Construction Cost $698,420

Percentage Remaining 100"/r

Total Construction Cost $698,420

Folsom Plan Area
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

ZiShar€d\Projects\SAc\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o1s-20 SPIF Updat€\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 06-28-2020

J-72
Page 887

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuorx K:

SPIF Water Treatment Plant
Set-Aside Fee Analysis

Table K-1

Table K-2

Table K-3

Table K-4

Table K-5

Table K-6

Table K-7

Table K-8

Table K-9

Table K-10

Table K-11

Summary of WTP Analysis ............. K-1

Estimated Off-Site Potable Water System Costs......... ......... K-2

Estimated Off-Site Potable Water System Costs and

Sources of Funding .......K-3

Proposed Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee .................. K-4

Infrastructure Cost Allocation: FPASP Portion of
City Water Treatment Plan Expansion................................ K-5

Final Map Approvals by FiscalYear.......... .........K-6

Estimated Credits Against the Water
Treatment Expansion .................... K-7

Remaining Costs Allocated to Non-Mapped Projects ............ K-B

Summary of SPIF Annual Increases .................K-9

Infrastructure Cost Allocation: FPASP Portion of
City Water Treatment Plan Expansion-Remaining ............ K-10

Escalation of SPIF Infrastructure Fee Reimbursements...... K-11

Page 888

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table K-1

Gity of Folsom
SPIF lmplementation
Summary of WTP Analysis

Item Amount

City Water Treatment Plant Reimburcement

Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee Allocated Costs

$1,493,493

$6,871,374

summ

Prepared by EPS 6n02020

K-1
Page 889

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table K-2
City of Folsom
SPIF lmplementation
Estimated Off-Site Potable Water System Costs (2017$)

Off-Site Potable Water

Folsom Plan Area Cost
Item Percentage Existing Fnaser Phase 2 Total

Existing Facilities Shared Capacity
WTP Phase lll
WTP Phase IVA
WTP Phase IVB
Zone 3 East BPS
Natoma Raw Water Pipeline
Foothills Reservoirs
Zone 3 East Distribution System
Engineering, Admin, Construction Man., and Contingency
Subtotal Existing Facilities

New Facilities
Off-Site Water Pipeline Phase 1 [1]
Transmission Pipelines - 30"
Zone 3 East BPS (additional capacity)
Subtotal New Construction
Planning, Design, and Construction Management
Contingency
Subtotal New Facilities

Systems Optimization Review (SOR)

SOR lncurred
Willow Hill SOR
Subtotal SOR

Total $15,665,000 $9,175,191 $16,815,500 $41,655,691

$2,450,000
$1 ,1 1 0,000
$6,887,000

$250,000
$1,543,000

$360,000
$500,000
$265,000

$13,365,000

$2,300,000
$o

$2,300,000

$2,450,000
$1,110,000
$6,887,000

$250,000
$1,543,000

$360,000
$500,000
$265,000

$o $13,365,000

20o/o

'l0o/o

$o
$o
$o
$o

$o

$2,673,224
$o
$o

$2,673,224
$534,645
$267,322

$3,475,191

$o
$10,800,000

$2,135,000
$12,935,000

$2,587,000
$1,293,500

$16,815,500

$2,673,224
$10,800,000

$2,1 35,000

$15,608,224
$3,1 21 ,645
$1,560,822

$20,290,691

$5,700,000
$5,700,000

$2,300,000
$5,700,000
$8,000,000

$o
$o

ofr water

Source: Brown & Caldwell; MacKay & Somps.

[1] Phase 1 off-site water system costs based on ac'tual construction costs for Phase 1 water systems.

Prcpared by EPS 680n020 ZlsheredlPo./6cfs\SAC\'42000\142079 Folson sPlF lnplementation\2o|9-20 aPIF Update\llbde\142079 WP SPIF 06-22-240

K-2
Page 890

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Tebls K-3
Clty ot Folsom
SPIF lmplementetlon
Estlmated Off-Slto Potable Water System Colts and Sources of Fundlng (2017$)

Off-Slte Potable Water

Item
Folsom Plan
Aroa Cost

Sources

CFD No. 201$1 CFD No. 17 CFD No. 18
SPIF Water Supply Wllow Hill [1] Water & Sewer [2]

PAYGO
Revenue Total

Off-Slt Water

Existing Facilities

Off-Site Water Pipeline - Phase 1

Off-Site Water Pipeline - Phase 2

Systems Optimization Review (SOR)

Total Off-Slte Potable Water Sy3tem

$13,36s,oool-JJ-J-65,0i-o--l

$3,475,191 $3,475,191

$16,815,500 $10,442,505

$8,000,000 $0

$41,855,691 $21,582,896

$o

$o

$o

$2,300,000

$2,300,000

$0

$o

$o

$5,700,000

05,700,000

$o

$o

$6,372,995

$0

$6,372,995

$5,700,000

$o

$o

$o

$5,700,000

I't3,365,000

$3,475,191

$10,815,500

$8,ooo,ooo

s41,855,691

Source: Brown & Caldwell; MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] CFDNo.lTwasreplacedandencompassedbyCFDNo.lE,andisnowacomponentofCFDNo.lS.
[2] FundlngconsistsofacombinationofbondproceedsandPAYGOduringthefirst20yearsoftheCFD.

Prepa@d by EPS 6rJ0f2020

ow su

ZSM@|0i6SAC\11N111N79 FdM SHF Indnnt tuwl*N ffiF UNabwil1ln7e WP SPIF &22-2020

K-3

Page 891

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table K4
City of Folsom
SPIF lmplementation
Proposed Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee (2020$)

Land Use

Fee Per UniU
Bldg. Sq. Ft.

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
Office Park (OP)
General Commercial (GG)

Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)

per unit

$1,306
$81 9

$509
$421
$399
$354

per bldg. sq. ft.

$0.41
$0.33
$0.31
$0.36
$0.27

vttp fee

Prepared by EPS 6n0n020 z:lsta/edlp/o./ectsts,4c\1420001142079 Folsom SPIF lnplenentation\2|19-20 SPIF Updateulodet142o7g WP SPIF 0622-2020

K-4
Page 892

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table K-5
City of Folsom
SPIF lmplementation
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: FPASP Portion of City Water Treatment Plant Expansion (2017$)

FPASP Portion
City Water Treatment

Plant Expansion
Base Land

Land Uses
Excluding Folsom Heightg

Land Use
Dev.

Acres
Units/
Sq. Ft.

Cost Allocation Basis Water Cost Allocatlon
ffi

Demand [1] Demand of Demand Cost [2] Acre Sq. Ft.

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
Office Park (OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

Total Project

425.2
766.9
2U.O
47.8
64.3
17.1

I,585.3

1't.4
103.4
42.5
24.5
42.3

224.1

1,809.4

unils

1,401
4,1 80
2,386

896
1,601

343
10,807

sg. ff.

1 00,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
512,443

2,663,171

pet acre

1.64
1.97
1.54
1.54
1.46

827
1,547

549
170
2A8

55
3,435

21.6%
40.5o/o

14.4%
4.5%
7.5o/o

1.4%
89.9%

o.5%
5.3%
1.70k
1.Oo/o

1.6%
10.10/

$1,657,466
$3,101 ,21 I
$1,100,405

$341,363
$s77,8s4
$1 1 0,045

$6,888,351

$37,489
$408,492
$131,177

$75,656
$1 23,836
$776,649

$3,898
$4,044
$4,1 68

$3,289
$3,950
$3,088
$3,088
$2,928

H=F/8

pet unit

$1,183
$742
$461
$381
$361
$321

pet sq. ft.

$0.37
$0.30
$0.28
$0.32
$0.24

B D=C'A or B E=Dllrolal Demand F=Total Cost'E G=F/A

$7,141
$8,987
$6,435

pet unil

0.59
0.37
o.23
0.'1 I
0.18
0.16

19
204

65
38
62

387

3,823 100.0% $7,665,000

ail@ wtp 17

Source: Folsom Specific Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 2010), MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Residential: acre feeVdwelling univyear; nonresidential: acre feevacre/year

PrepaBct by EPS 6rc0n020 ZtsharedlPrc./trtslsAC\142OOO\142079 Folson SPIF lmplerentation\z'19-20 SPIF Update\Mocte\142079 WP SPIF 06-22-2020

K-5

Page 893

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Trblo K-6
Cltyot Folmm
SPIF lmplsmentltlon
Flnrl M.p AppFvalt by Flrcsl Ydr nl

Itom Totrl
Jan-Mer Aor-Jun Jul.s6o Oct Dec .luLSeD

Fl.crl Ydr

M.nglnl R.nch Ph. lA(vllhg8t l, 2,5, 6, 7, 8, 9l
SFHD O 416

Ru$oll Rrnch Phrs I [21

259 0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

5S
36
95

0

95

0

136
2a7
123

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

'123

123

715

13'l
1s1
111
396

59
111
173

SF
SFHD
auilot l WRSR CTT Trutt

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

SF
SFHD
MLD

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0

0

131

151

114
396

0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

Whlto Rock Sprlng! Rrnchrcrr Tru{

Msnglnl Rrnch Phrs 2 (Vlllrgo! 7, 
'1, 

8)

SFHD
MLD

136
166
302

0
78
78

0

879

0

0

0
121
121

121

Enclavo
MLD

Totll

0

'118
308

123

1,830

Toi.l Flnrl M.ppod Prolst!
SF
SFHD
MLD
Totrl

Total By FlrcrlYqr
SF
SFHD
MLD
Toi.l

0
0
0
0

151
111
396

416
0

'll8

0
11A

0

'll8

131

151
111
396

0
0
0
0

0
'121

0
121

0
59
36
95

0
0

123
123

136
,165

7A
679

59
36
95

5E6
201
tt23

267
1,212

35'l
I,t30

267
1,212

351
I,030

source: City of Fobom.

[1] Thenumberofunitsshwnrell€ctthelandusessllocatodtotheFPASPParcelEasofJune30,2016.
[2] lncludes 2 SF Shortfall LJnits.

PBpd by EPS fiMU0 Zls@gdtarultarDM

K-6

Page 894

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Tabl€ K-7
City of Fol$m
SPIF lmpl6mentation
Estimatsd CFdlts Againlt the Water TFrtment Expanslon

f@ited
No. of Cost

Units[1] PerUnit[21

FY 2018-2019----------7[6Gieil- Ft 2019-2020- loctqf
No. of Cost Total

Units[1] PerUnit[2] Costs

Ff 2020-2021
------TlE6ieil--

Ff 2017-2018 Total

Itsm
Total
Costs

No. of Cost
Units[1] PerLJnit[21

Total
Costs

No. of Cost
Units ['ll Per Unlt [2]

Totsl
Costs

No. of
Units

Total
Costs

Cumul.tiv€ Ercalation Factor [3J 0.00%

$1,183
9742
$461
$381
$361
$321

3.27%

$160,082
$115,666

$54,264
$0
$0
$o

$330,012

5.85%

s1,252
$785
$488
$403
$382
$340

$170,272
9460,010

s98,088
$0
$0
$0

3728,370

a.2364

$'1,280
$803
$49e
$412
$39'1

$347

$0
$47,377
$17,064

$0
$0
$o

t65,341

Roridsntial Land U.6
SF
SFHD
MLD
MMD
MHD
MU-R
Total

'131

151

't14
0
0
0

396

136
586
201

0
0
0

923

0
416

0
0
0
0

416

$o
$308,672

$308,672

$o
$0
$0
$o

$1,222
$766
$476
$3S3
$373
$331

0
59
36

0
0
0

95

267 $330,354
'1,153 $931,72s
315 $170,316

0s0
0$0
0$0

r,735 31,432,39s

Sourca: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Updat6; City ot Folsom; EPS

[1] SeeTableK-6.
[2] See Table K-5 for Base Year FY 20'17-2018 allo€ted @st per unit.

[3] Refiectsthecumulative@stes€lationfactorfromBaseFY20lT-20l8.SeeTsbleK-9fordetails.

PrepaBd by EPs 6/3tfr20 Z:B,@dl,Munn,&

K-7

Page 895

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table K-8
City of Folsom
SPIF lmplementation
Remaining CostB to Allocated to Non-Mapped Projects

Item FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21

Beginning Cost

Escalation Factor [1]

Adjusted Cost

Lees Credited Projects [2]

Remaining Costs

$7,66s,000

0.00%

$7,665,000

($308,672)

$7,3s6,328

$7,356,328

3.27%

$7,596,880

($330,012)

$7,266,868

$7,266,868

2.50%

$7,448,540

($728,370)

$6,720,170

$6,720,170

2.25o/o

$6,871,374

$0

remain @st

Prcparcd by EPS 6/30f2020

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 20'17-2018 Update; City of Folsom; EPS.

[1] Reflects the annual automatic SPIF Fee adiustment factor. See Table K-9 for details.

[2] See Table K-7.

z$hmd\ftcFdslsAclt4m611m79 Folen SPIF lnplqrEildievolgm SPE Upddevtd.Al42079 wfP sPlF 0&22-20m

K-8

$6,871,374

Page 896

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table K.9
Clty of Folsom
SPIF lmplementatlon
Summary of SPIF Annual lncreasos [{l

San
It6m 20-City Fmnclsco Average

July 1,2020 lncre.se
2019 Average Annual CCI
2018 Average Annual CCI
Percent Change

July 1,20'19 lncrease lll
201 8 Average Annual CCI
2017 Average Annual CCI
Percent Chango

July '1, 2018 lncrease [11

2017 Average Annual CCI
2016 Average Annual CCI
Percent Change

2017 lo 2019 lncrease
201 I Average Annual CCI
2016 Average Annual CCI
Percent Change

2017 lo 2020 lncrease
2019 Average Annuel CCI
201 6 Average Annual CCI
Percent Change

11,281.40
1 1,061.91

1 1,061.91
10,736.70

10,736.70
10,338.79

1 1,061.91
10,338.79

11,281.40
'10,338.79

12,354.10
12,O54.21

12,O54.21

1 1,815.18

11,815.18
11,499.77

12,O54.21

11,499.77

12,354.10
1'l,499.77

11,417 .75
11 06

1 't,558.06

11 94

11,275.94

11,558.06

11 ,817.75

&r ncreafi

Prepared by EPS 6n0f2020

Source: Engineering-News Record.

[1] PerFolsomMunicipalCode3.l30.030,theSP|FlnfrastructureFeeshallindudeannualpercentage
changes based upon averaging the Conslruclion Cost lndex (CCl) for 2Gcities and for San Francisco,

as published in lhe Engineering-Neu,s Record for the preceding twelve months ending in December of
the prior calendar year.

z:shsffinj6sAc\11M0\11n7e Fd*n glq lncaffintabnvol$2o sHF u4tt.w112079 wP $lF &22-2020

K-9

Page 897

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Tablo K-10
City of Folsom
SPIF lmplementation
lnfrastructure Cost Allocation: FPASP Portion of City Water Treatment Plant Expansion - Remaining (2020$)

FPASP Portion of
City Water Treatment

Plant Expansion

Land lJsea
Excluding Folsom Heightt CostAllocation Basis

--Der-. ffi
Acres [1] Sq. Ft. Demand [2] Demand of Demand

Water cost Allocation

Land Use

ASStgneq
Cost [3]

per
Acre

per unv
Sq. Ft.

Forula

Residential
Single.Family (SF)
Single.Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
Otfice Park (OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal

Total Project

B D=C*AotB E=D/Total Demnd F=Total cost'E G=F/A H=F/B

344.7
522.4
225.5
47.8
64.3
17.1

1,221.8

11.4
103.4

42.5
24.5
42.3

224.1

1,t145.9

unils

1,134
2,881
2,035

896
1,601

343
8,890

sg. ,?.

1 00,362
1,353,845

461,297
235,224
512,443

2,663,171

perunil

0.59
0.37
0.23
0.19
0.18
0.16

pet acQ

1.64
1.97
'1.54

1.54
1.46

669
1,056

468
170
288

55
2,716

2'1.6%
34.3o/o

15.1o/o

5.5%
9.3%
1.8o/o

87.5%

0.6%
6.6%
2.1o/o

1.2%
2.O%

12.50/"

$1,481,252
$2,359,982
$1,036,230

$376,899
$638,010
$121 ,500

$6,013,874

$41,392
$451,017
$144,833
$83,532

s1 36,728
$857,500

$4,297
$4,s18
$4,s96
$7,885
$9,922
$7,1 05

$3,631
$4,361
$3,409
$3,409
$3,232

Ft unit

$1,306
$81 9
$509
$421
$399
$354

19
204

65
38
62

387

3,{04

pt sq. ft
$0.41
$0.33
$0.31
$0.36
$0.27

100.0% $6,871,374

wtp remining alloc

Source: Folsom Specific Plan Area Water Supply Assessment (June 2010), MacKay & Somps, EPS

[1] Residentialacreageinthistabledoesnotreflectthereductionoftheestimatedacreageofresidentialsubdivisionswhichhaveprocessedfinalmaps.
[2] Residential: acre feeudwelling uniuyear; nonresidential: acre feevacre/year

[3] See Table K-E.

Prepared by EPS 61302020 ZtstaEdlPro./'ectslsA C\1 42000\1 42079 Folsom SPIF lnplerentation\20l 9-20 SPIF Updatevrode\142079 WfP sPlF 06-22-2020

K-10

Page 898

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table K-11
City of Fol3om
SPIF lmplementation
Escalation of SPIF lnfrastructure Fee ReimbuEements

Item FY't7-18 FY 18.19 FY 19-20 FY 20-2'l Total

Escalation Factor fll

Reimbursement Amount [21

Escalated Reim bursement Amount

8.23o/o

$308,672

$334,076

5.85%

$330,012

$349,318

2.25o/o

$728,370

$744,758

0.00%

$65,34'l

$65,341 $1,493,493

Source: SPIF Nexus Study FY 2017-2018 Update; City of Folsom; Engineering News Record; EPS.

[1] See Table K-9.

[2] See Table K-7.

rcimb esc

Zstftdl*cbdllsAClt4nMl4n79 Folw sPlF lnpbnenletlonwlg2, sPlF U4dewlodetl4mTg WP sHF oe22'20m

K-l 1

Prcparcd by EPS 6/30/12020

Page 899

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuox L:

Habitat Mitigation

Estimated Mitigation for Phase 1 Backbone.

Estimated Mitigation for Future Backbone...

Cultural Mitigation

L-1

L-2

L-3

Page 900

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



W.tlands/wat.rr

Mltitataon Ratlo bY

HUC 8 Watershed
Backbone lntrastructure

Uppet Lower

Cosumnes Amerlcan

lmpact
IN OUT TOTAL

Mltlgatlon
OUTIN TOTAL

Ve.nalP@l
S€a50nal Wetland
seasonal Wetland Sml€
Seep

Manh
creek/channel
lntermittent Drainage

Ditch

Pond
Wllow Scrub

1

1

L

3

1

7

1

1

1

1

1

1.3

1,3

4
1

2

I
1

1

0.000

0.000

0.086
0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.162

0.151

1.169

o.252
0.000

0.329
0.724
0.(M0

0.000

0.000

o.r6t
0.151

7.25!
0.26i
0.00(

0.32!
0.72t
0.04(

0.00(

0.00(

Totol 0.086 2.837 2.923

lsolated/ Non-iurisdlctlonal
lsolated Vernal Pool

lsolated Seasonal Wetland
Ditch/anal(NJ)
Pond lNll

1

I
I
1

1

1

L

1

0.000

0.000

0.000
o.000

0.000

0.001

0.057
o.000

0.00(

0.001

0.051

o.o0t

Totol 0.000 0.058 0.0s2

Cost/ac

0.086 2.89s 2.975

( 6.63G

227.081
113.57 s 753,550.52

S s.063

47.4

47.4 s 240,000,00
iOffsite oak woodland

s
s

3,500

5,000

1

11 $

os
38,500

s 38,s00

Folsom Specific Plan Area
Estlmated Mltigation for Phase 1 Eackbone

7rl28l2Or7

Mitigation
Toad Hill vP

CRB Fl@dplain Mosaic

CRB Riparlan

Estimates Reflect 2OL8 Nexus Study Update

Needs (ac)

0.162

0.195

1.606

1.048

0.000

0.658

7.448

0.040

0.000

0.000

0.052

Purchase

Cost

s40,s00.00
s382,498.3s
s179,010.00

0.000

0.086

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.L62
0.196

1.520

1.048

0.000

0.658

1.448
0.040

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.001

0.051

0.000

0.000

0.001

0.051

0.000

o.052

lmpacts

0.162
1.760

1.053

0.762
2.942
2.105

Credits

Purchased

0.162

2.942
2.106

Fairy shrimp PreeNation (BO requir€ment)

Swalnsn Hawk
lmpact Acreage

0.50:1 Bank
SPRR (5.3); Scott Rd. (1.5), Placeruille Rd.(1,5)

lmpact Acreage

Elderberry Lonthorn Beetle

lmpacts{number of shrubs)

Mitigation Credits

Transplant cost

Needlegrass

lmpact Acreage

Transplant cost

. Acreages a.e based on Folsom Plan Area specific Plan - Wetland/WatersAvoidance and lmpacts (ECORP, 11/7/2017). Eackbone alignment

as currently permitted.

. Assumes fairy sh.imp mitigation per BO.

. Assumes all mitigation is accomplished at mitigation banks and bank credits a.e available at credit costs as shown above.

. Assumes hawk mitigation ratio is 0.5:1 and final impacts are consistent with proposed impacts (ie City concurs with open space areas considered unimpacted)

. Assumes Swainsons hawk mitigation credits for foraging habitat is available at a bank at 56,636/ac.

. Assumes VELB credit cost of S3,5OO at bank and transplant cost of SsOOO/shrub. Number of shrubs based on available suruey data; future surueys will be

conducted to confi.m number of shrubs.

. Oak mitigation assumes preseryation credits purchased offsite.

. Does not include any endowment costs for onsite open space

. Does not include potential riparian mitigation that may be required per CDFW 1602 sub-notification process.

o.792
0.192 S 9,86s

. VELB costs and Oak costs are based on a per acre cost (no economy of scale) as predicting phases and extant of impacts and mitigation not possible.

L-1
Page 901

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



w€tl.nds/waters

ultl8atlon Railo by HU(
8 W.t€rihed

Uppct bwct
Coumnes Amdcon

lmpad
OUTIN TOTAL

Mitlgatlon
IN oliT TOTAI

vemal Pool

s€asonal Wetland
seasonalWetland sMle
S€ep

MaBh
Geek/Channel
lntemittent DGinage

Dltch

Pond
wllow scrub

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

I
1

I
1.3

1.3

4
I
2

2

1

1

t

0.180

0.035

0'481

0.036

0.000

0.039

0.133

0.000

0.000
o-000

0.554

1.116

3.257

o,323
1.459

1.262

0.627

0.332

0.8s2
o-ooo

0.734

l.tst
3.732

0.35!
1.45!

1.301

0.76t
o.332

0.852

0-00c

0.905 9.782 10.687

lsolaled/ Nonlurlsdldlonal
lsolated Vemal Pool

lsolated Seasnal Wetland

Dltch/Gnal(NJ)
P6nd lNll

0.000
0.000

0.000
0.000

0.000

0.001

o.o29

0.000

0.00(

0.001

0.029

0.00c

Totol 0.000 0.030 0.030

Cost

o 9n5 I 912 10 717

s 6.636

414.444

209.242 s 1388.529.91

s 5.&7
72.6

72.6 s 410,000.00

s
s

3,500
5,000

5

os
s5 25,000

25,000s

Folsom Specific Plan Area

Mltlgatlon
Toad HlllVP

cRB tloodplaln Moslc
CRB Riparian

Fairy Shrimp Preseryation (BO requirement)

lmpact Acreage

tu28l2O17

Elderberry LonShorn Beetle

0.(x)0

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.001

0.051

0.000

0.000

0.001

0.051

0.000

Estimates Reflect 2OL8 Nexus Study Update

lmpacts Needs (ac.)

o.734

tAaT
4.77s
1.400

1.459

2.563

1.387

0.332
0.852

s183,s00.00

S1,338,635.3s

s335,7s0.00

0.180

0.035

0.481

0.108

0.fi)o
0.039

0.133

0.000

0.000

0.554

1'45l
429
7.292

1t59
2.524

7.254

0.332

0.852

o.977

0.000

o.7u
7.922
2.O61

o.7u
L0,297
3.950

Oat woodland
lmpact AcreaSe

0.295 0.590 S191,750.00

ilncludes SPRR (5.3); Scott Rd. (1.5), Placeruille Rd.(1.5)

'Transplant cost will vary widely, depending on site

transplant site, and number of transplant locations. This estimate is based on

the price per acre for Phase 1 transplanting.

lmpacts(number of shrubs)

Mitigation Credits
Transplant cost

for VELB

lmpact Acreage

Transplant cost/ac

NOTES/ASSUMPTTONS:

. AcreaSes are based on Folsom Plan Area specific Plan - Wetland/watersAvoidance and lmpacts (EcoRP, 11/7/2017). Backbone

as currently permitted.

. Assumes fairy shrimp mitigation per BO.

. Assumes all mitigation is accomplished at mitigation banks and bank credits are available at credit costs as shown above.

. Assumes hawk mitigation ratio is 0.5:1 and final impacts are consistent with proposed impacts (ie City concurs with open space areas considered

unimpacted)

. Assumes swainsons hawk mitigation credits for foraging habitat is available at a bank at 56,636/ac.

. A5sumes VELB credh cost of S3,5oo at bank and transplant cost ot S5000/shrub. Number of shrubs ba*d on available suryey data; future 5uNeys will b€

conducted to confirm number ofshrubs.

. Oak mitigatlon assumes preservation credits purchasd offsite.

. Does not include any endowment costs for onsite open space

. Does not include potential riparian mitigatlon that may be required per CDFW 1602 sub-notification process

0.567

0.567 s 29,132.46

. VELB costs and Oak costs are based on a per acre cost (no economy of scale) as predicting phases and extant of impacts and mitigation not posslble.

L-2
Page 902

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Estimates Reflect2OlS Nexus Study Update

26-Jan-1 5
Cultural Mitigation (Backbone HPTP ONLY)

Task Description

1 HAER Rhoades'Branch Ditch

2 HAER Keefe McDerby Ditch

3 Data Recovery: EC-12-029

4 Data Recovery: P-34-1746

5 Data Recovery: P-34-1788

6 Data Recovery: P-34-1910

7 Data Recovery: P-34-1911

8 Data Recovery: EC-12-076

9 Data Recovery: P-34-2'166

10 White Rock Road

11 LIDAR/Landscape Mapping
estimate only

12 Update HPMP Context

13 4 lnterpretive Panels

14 54 Contributing Elements

15 14 days of Geoarch Monitoring

16 Digital Data Storage

17 Contractor Awareness Training

SUBTOTAL

CONTINGENCY

TOTAL COST

Estimate

$40,560

$36,147

$51,048

$28,833

$28,243

$51 ,318

$28,833

$33,1 23

$40,798

$9,914

$20,000

$9,340

$46,850

$55,740

$23,520

$5,600

$2,144

$512,01 1

$88,000

$600,011

Source: ECORP Consulting, lnc Q:\Contracts\Sacramento\791 9\791 9 Mitigation (Backbone HPTP Only) 201 501 26.xlsx

L-3
Page 903

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apprruorx M:

FPASP Parkland Requirements
Parkland Obligation and Dedication

Park Dedication Obligation by Land Owner Summary (2 pages)

Table M-l Summary by Owner Subarea

Table M-2 Summary

Table M-3 Aerojet Rocketdyne

Table M-4 Arcadian Heights

TableM-5 CarpenterEast..........

. M-1

M-3

M-4

M-5

M-6

... M-7

Table M-6

Table M-7

Table M-8

Table M-9

Eagle

Easton Valley Holdings .......

Elliott Homes ....................

Folsom Heights

.M-10

.M-11

M-8

M-9

M-12

M-13

M-14

M-15

M-16

Table M-10 Folsom Real Estate South

Table M-11 Gragg Ranch

Table M-12 North Hillsborough

Table M-13 J&2...........

Table M-14 Mangini Ranch

Table M-15 Oak Avenue Holding ......

Table M-16 Prairie City Commercial..

Table M-17 Russell Ranch................

Table M-18 West Hillsborough..........

Table M-19 West Prairie Estates.......

Table M-20 West Scott Road............

TableM-21 Unallocated Units..........

...M-t7

M-18

M-19

M-20

M-21

M-22

M-23

Page 904

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



bhoh Phn Arr SFd. Pl.n
Pr* Mbdon eiltrh blUd h.r&mmrry

MHO*HD -948!!l! ug:!3

---6i
---@1

---Fl

o$I

l,gt

-iE
o$l

on

---E
--E=

P:U5r@U620 /6 drcn sPrl N.r$ ttudv Updtre\D.r.\bndBs@na . p.rk Popuhlion 201 /1214

r-1
1212012Ot7

Page 905

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



2. Tobl untrAldatlonrhown &6 notin.lud.35 Sa dwdlrnaunib ltul rte noi.ll4.l.d ro.nvrtRific p..c.l
3, popuhton..t.ut.r.d.r unnr ! 2,92 (tor 5a.nd sFsD), unhr.1,94 (td MtD, MMD, MHO,.nd MUI oily.rdp&.kT[!Cn$t€ll tun.h, ltcr MLo untu*6ecdlcdtt€d.t2 92

P.fi HbM 6llsh btUnd h.rtuBmry

M-2

P:U52m\rs2OT6folromsPlF N.xut Study Upd.l.\0.t.\bndurs@ner _ t..k popuhlion 20171214

ePd.dor

*m _s493 !j5gg.

-Eil

---@l

tr3

---E
ts-
---F

2J4ljj!

Page 906

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-l
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
SPIF Parkland Obligation and Dedication Summary by Owner Subarea

Acres

Item
Parkland
Required

ActualParkland
Proposed

(Zoned Park)
Surplus/
Deficit

Property Owner Requirements
Aeroject Rocketdyne
Arcadian Heights
Carpenter East
Eagle Commercial & Office
Easton Valley Holdings
Elliott Homes
Folsom Heights
Folsom Real Estate South
Gragg Ranch
Hillsborough North
J&Z
Mangini Ranch
Oak Avenue Holding
Prairie City Commercial
Russell Ranch [1]
West Hillsborough
West Prairie Estates
West Scoft Road
Subtotal Property Owner Requirements

Unallocated SF Dwelling Units [21

Total

4.03
0.61
7.66
9.78

16.56
1.19
7.15

30.38
6.19
5.87
1.57

14.84
9.01
0.01

13.22
3.09
4.95
3.61

139.74

0.51

140.25

50.62
0.00
5.73
8.80
3.22
0.00
0.00

36.72
5.46
2.26
0.00

1 1.88
10.29
0.00
5.25
0.00
0.00
0.00

140.25

0.00

140.25

46.60
(0.61)
(1.e3)
(0.e8)

(13.34)
(1.1e)
(7.15)
6.34

(0.73)
(3.61)
(1.57)
(2.e6)
1.27

(0.01)
(7.e7)
(3.0e)
(4,es)
(3.61)
0.51

(0.51)

(0.00)

park dedication

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

l1l 114 MLD units in Russell Ranch are treated as single-family residential, per City of Folsom.

[2] SF dwelling units by property owner totals 1,500 units. There are SF 35 dwelling units that are not
allocated to any specific parcel, which equals to approximately 0.5 acres of parkland

required for the SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee.

Prepared by EPS 6n02020 z:ll5l|||@reftrJqesF@rbw,M*u@t1et * u& dt 6 *M

M-3Page 907

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-2
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication Summary

Summary

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Total
Required

Acres

Proposed
Parkland Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

1,535
4,453
2,509

896
1,601

343
11,337

C=A"B

22.47
65.19
24.96

8.71
15.57
3.34

140.25

D

't40.25

D-C

(0.00)

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.
summ pafu

Ztsh*edPtdedt8Acv4m^d1l2,79 Folsm SPIF lnpMentetiMwlg2o SPIF U$alevtodeM4m7g SPIF UN*E n01 0&26-m20.xl*Pepated by EPS Ar29f2020

N-4

Page 908

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-3
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Aerojet Rocketdyne

Aerojet Rocketdyne

Item

Development Required Dedication
Dwelling Parkland Number of

Units Multiplier Acres

Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Difference

(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential

A B C=A'B D

50.62

ac

46.60

Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

79
o:

235

35;

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

1.16
0.59

2.29

4.03

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcpaod by EPS 6f29/2O20

ar patu

ZLshtredlPtqFdstsAclt.{baal1{2a79 Folsm SPIF hplffienleldwlC2o SPIF Updaletilo& 11m79 SPIF UNde nU 62e2n0.xbx

M-5

Page 909

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M.4
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Arcadian Heights

Arcadian Heights

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

B

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

C=A'B

0.61

0.61

D &c

(0.61)

u_,

6;

Source: MacKay &Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 629/2020

ah patu

ZlshdffidddslsAo\112M\142079 FoltM sPlF Inphniltdi@Wl*2o SPIF Uptule\ilodcM4n7g sHF UNde n01 06-26-2m.xlsx

M-6

Page 910

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-5
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Carpenter East

Carpenter East

Item

Development
Dwelling

[Jnits

Roquired Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

A

247
263

145

655

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

C-A'B

3.85
2.40

1.41

7.6;

D

5.73

D-C

(1.e3)

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 62.9/2020

@ park

2\ShdedlptuledssA0\11nN\11m79 Fols@ SPIF Inpkfrenletdwlg29 SPIF Up&la\ilo& 14n79 SPIF UNde n1l &2&20m.xbx

M-7

Page 911

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-6
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Eagle

Eagle

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

BA C.A'B D

8.80

DC

(0.e8)

309
320
377

1,006

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

3.01
3.11
3.67

9.78

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcpared by EPS 6r29f2020

eagle pa,k

ZlShdlPqp*lSACtt12N0\112079 FokM SPIF hpM.nIetM\2O1C2o SPIF Updatewto& 11m79 SPIF UNe n01 0&2&20m.xh,

M-8

Page 912

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-7
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Feo (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Easton Valley Holdings

Easton Valley Holdings

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

IA C=A'B

1.05
2.84
4.18

5.74
2.74

16.56

D

3.22

D-C

(13.34)

72
194
430

590
282

1,568

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcpared by EPS 6/'29f2020

ev patk

ZlskdlAqdslsAClt42000ll42079 FoLM sPlF lndffielaliq\2o1,X) SPIF thddewoffi14m7g sPlF UNde nol 0&26202o.xlsx

M-9

Page 913

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M{
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Elliott Homes

Ellioft Homes

Development Required Dedication
Dwelling Parkland

Multiplier
Number of

Acres

Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Difference

(Total Only)Units

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

A C=A'B

1.19

t.t9

D ac

(1.19)

,]

s;

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6/29n020

elliott park

Z\Sh*ffi.*rds\SAC\1420@\142079 HsM sPlF lnptenslaliewlC2o SPIF Updaleu'lode\14m7g sHF UNde n01 0626202ox13x

M-10

Page 914

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-9
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Folsom Heights

Folsom Heights

Item

Development _
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential

DA B C=A'B

7.15

ac

(7.rs)

Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Tolal

134
273
123

1.96
4.00
1.20

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

530

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Preparcd by EPS 629/F2020

fh pa*

z:lsffiids\sAcv4n001142070 FotM sPtF hpbnilbMvolc2o sPtF u4d.vtodet1lm7q sPtF uNde n01 0&2&2020.x1d

M-11

Page 915

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-i0
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Folsom Real Eetate South

Folsom Real Estate South

Development Required Dedication
Parkkdnd Number of
Multiplier Acres

Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Difference

(Total Only)Item
Dwelling

Units

Fomula

Residential

DCA

88
1,146

650
312
243
6t

2,500

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

C=A'B

1.29
't 6.78
6.32
3.03
2.36
0.59

30.38

D

36.72

B

Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total 6.34

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6n9/2020

fres paft

Zlslwedlftqpd3tsAclt4moo\|42o7g Fol&nt SPIF lnplffiqlaliul2olg2o SPIF Updalev'lodeM4m7g 9PIF UN* n01 0&2&2ntrld

M- 12

Page 916

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-l l
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Gragg Ranch

Gragg Ranch

Item

Development Required Dedication
Dwelling Parkland Number of
Units Multiplier Acres

Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Difference

(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

A B C=A'B D

5.46

DC

(0.73)

136
287

423

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

1.99
4.20

6.19

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcpated by EPS 6n9/"2020

gr patu

Z\Shdedlptq.ds\SA?\14?10o0v12079 FdtM SPIF tnplffiiltdi@1201$20 SPIF UpMMo&A11m79 SPIF UNde n01 0|26mo.xbx

M-13

Page 917

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-12
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: North Hillsborough

North Hillsborough

Item

Development Required Dedication
Dwelling Parkland Number of

Units Multiplier Acres

Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Difference

(Total Only)

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

't26
214

92

1.84
3.1 3

0.89

A B

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

C=A'B

5.87

D

2.26

D-C

(3.61)432

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Pteparcd by EPS V29/2020

nh paft

ZFMdt&qbdllsAclt42f@\'42079 FdM SPIF hnplen6nlaliqt20lg20 SPIF U4deUiode\1lm79 SPIF UNde nol &2e2m0.xl.x

M-14

Page 918

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-13
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: J&Z

J&Z

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

A

28

119

147

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

o.41

'1.16

1.57

D-C

(1.57)

C=A'B D

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6n9/2o2o

jz park

zEMMids\SACV4m@\142079 Folsfu SPIF hplqrlqletiMwlcm sPE Up&MA14m79 sPlF UNda n01 0&2&2m0.xl.x

M-15

Page 919

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Mangini Ranch

Mangini Ranch

Item

Development
Dwelling

lJnits

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

A

884
86

109

1,079

0.0'146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

12.94
0.84
1.06

UC

(2.96)

B C=A'B D

,t4.84 11.88

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prepared by EPS 6/29/2020

mr pafu

ZEhtedW.lSACV4mV4mTg Folsm SPIF lnpbnelalbnl2ol*m SPE UpfuUlo&Al4m7g SPIF UNd. n01 &2&m2o.xl3x

M-15

Page 920

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-15
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure FEe (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Oak Avenue Holding

Oak Avenue Holding

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

101

478
55

A

634

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

C=A'B

't.48
7.00
0.53

9.01

D

10.29

D-C

'1.27

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6/29f2020

oah patu

Zlsh*.dlPqbdslsAolt4n00\11m79 Folwn SPIF lnplonenlaIqwlgn SPIF Updde\Modet14n7g SPIF UNda n01 0&2am20.iltx

M-t7

Page 921

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-i6
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Prairie City Commercial

Prairie City Commercial

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

B C=A'B

0.01

0.01

D DC

(0.0r)

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

I

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

PrepaEd by EPS 6/29/2020

pcc park

Z\Shae#Oedt\sAo\14mffiv42o79 Fd.M sPlF lnpMentdiel2il*m SP/f Updalewodatl4nm SPIF UNde n01 &2&202oxlsx

M-18

Page 922

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-17
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Russell Ranch

Russell Ranch

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD) t1l
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

A B C=A'B D

5.25

D-C

(7.e71

316
473
114

903

0.0146
0.0'146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

4.63
6.92
1.67

13.22

n park

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] MLD product within Russell Ranch is required to provide parkland based upon a 2.92 persons per household.

Prcpared by EPS 6t29/2020 Z:WedtP.iedslsAolt 1fr@\142079 Fol&t t SPIF lnplqnenlail@W1*m SP/f Upht VMAl4m79 SHF UNtu n01 0&262020.xbx

M-19

Page 923

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: West Hillsborough

West Hillsborough

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential

A B

0.0'146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

C=A'B D D-C

(3.0e)

Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)

Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

101

155
11

267

'1.48

't.51

0.11

3.09

wh patu

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6n9/2020 zlshsodtptdedrlsActt.r2o@\112079 Fd.e sPtF tnpffientati@12019-20 sPlF updetewob l4NT9 sPlF u4de nd &2emo.xhx

M-20

Page 924

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-i9
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: West Prairie Estates

West Prairie Estates

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Formula

Residential

A B C=A'B

4.95

4.95

D D-C

(4.95)

Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Densig (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Densig (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

*-'

33;

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

PreparcdbyEPS 629n020

wpe park

.etsrdedBqFdslsAclt{trool1,,2o79 Fdw SPIF lnplenanlaliql2jl*m SP/f Updale\rlo*M4m7g SHF UNda n01 062&m20.xld

M-21

Page 925

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-20
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: West Scott Road

West Scott Road

Item

Development
Dwelling

Units

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential

100
221

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

1.46
2.15

D-C

(3.6r)

A

321

B C=A'B D

Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total 3.61

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcpa€d by EPS 629/2020

ws park

Zlsf*6dlPrqod6ls Clt4mV12O79 Fol.M SP1F lnplqnqleti@Vo1g21 SPIF Updet6\!lode\14n79 SPIF UNd. nO1 &26202txlsx

M-22

Page 926

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table M-21
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Parkland Obligation and Dedication: Unallocated Units [1]

Unallocated Land Uses

Item

Development
Dwelling

lJnits

Required Dedication Proposed
Parkland

(Total Only)
Parkland
Multiplier

Number of
Acres

Difference
(Total Only)

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SFLD)
Single-Family High Densig (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Total

A C=A'B D D-C

(0.51)

0.51

0.5;

35

35

0.0146
0.0146
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097
0.0097

unalloc pail
Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Reffects 35 SFLD dwelling units that are not allocated to any specific parcel

Prcpa/ed by EPS V29n020 z\Shdedlhqe&8A0v4n00\14m79 Ftutn SHF hpMntenMVOlC2O SPIF Upddd\!'lodet11N79 SPIF UNde n01 0&262020.x1.x

M-23

Page 927

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apprruorx N:

FPASP Public Facility Land Requirements
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication

Public Lands Constructing Owner's Property Overlaid on Current Parcels.....N-1

Table N-1 Public Facility Land Required Acres ..................N-2

Table N-2 Summary by Owner Subarea ..... N-3

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

Table

N-3

N-4

N-5

N-6

N-7

N-8

N-9

Summary

Aerojet Rocketdyne

Arcadian Heights

Carpenter East ..........

Eagle Commercial.........

Eagle Office

Easton Valley Holdings

........N-4

........N-5

........N-6

.,......N-7

........N-8

........ N-9

...... N- 10

... N-12

Table N-10 Elliott Homes ..

Table N-11 Folsom Heights

Table N-12

Table N-13

Table N-14

Folsom Real Estate South ....

Gragg Ranch

Hillsborough North..............

................ N-13

................ N-14

,............... N-15

............,... N- 16

.......N-21

N-22

..... N-23

Table N-16 Mangini Ranch........ ... N-17

Table N-17 Oak Avenue Holdings ..................N-18

Table N-18 Prairie City Commercial...,...... .....N-19

Table N-19 Russell Ranch........ ....N-20

Table N-20 West Hillsborough,............

Table N-21 West Prairie Estates

Table N-22 West Scott Road...............

Table N-23 Unallocated Land Uses

Page 928

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



US Hlshmy

mT bd tuub

BRth &rbFffiurrylI ffi |

.,,.S,.?p:...\s.

|ffifrtffiiiA
ld6ffil

q
ffirm@u(

6-;fr@l
L_ 

g4gla-,

PlanArea Boundary

fr tn" a"r'on

f Rott*sul"tutton

E Municipalservicoscentor

@ uilaterPublicFacility

O Sewer Public Facility

Legend

Public Lands
Constructing Ownels Property

overlaid on current parcels

Job llo.: 7910.YR4 N-tD€to:

c

.5

E
G

0 750 1,500

N'#
s

Page 929

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-1

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facility Land Required Acres

Item
Number
of Acres

Facilities

Dedications Required by All Except Folsom Heights
Potable and Recycled Water
Sewer
Subtotal Dedication Req. All Except Folsom Heights

Dedications Required by All Property Owners
Transit
Library & Municipal Services
Police
Fire
Subtotal Dedication Req. All Property Ownerc

Total

7.3
0.2
7.5

24.0

10.0
2.0
1.5
3.0

16.5

pub land req

Source: MacKay & Somps.

Prepared by EPS 6/29f2020

N-2Page 930

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-2
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication Summary by Owner Subarea

Item
Required

Dedication

Proposed
Public Facility

Land Acres Difference

Property Owner Group
Aerojet Rocketdyne
Arcadian Heights
Carpenter East
Eagle Commercial
Eagle Office
Easton Valley Holdings
Elliott Homes
Folsom Heights
Folsom Real Estate South
Gragg Ranch
Hillsborough North
J&Z
ManginiRanch
Oak Avenue Holding
Prairie City Commercial
RussellRanch
West Hillsborough
West Prairie Estates
West Scott Road
Subtotal Property Owner Requirements

Unallocated SF Dwelling Units fll

Total

0.76
0.10
1.26
2.80
0.66
2.81
0.20
0.82
5.10
1.02
0.97
0.26
2.44
1.48
0.76
2.08
0.51
0.81
0.59

25.42

0.08

25.50

0.00
0.60
4.20
2.50
0.40
4.40
0.30
1.50
1.70
3.40
1.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.50
1.60
0.00
1.40
0.00

24.00

0.00

24.00

0.76
(0.50)
(2.s4)
0.30
0.26

(1.5e)
(0.10)
(0.68)
3.40

(2.38)
(0.53)
0.26
2.44
1.48
0.26
0.48
0.51

(0.5s)
0.59
1.42

0.08

1.50

owners public

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] SF dwelling units by property owner totals 1,500 units. There are 35 SF dwelling units that
are not allocated to any specific parcel. This amount reflects the Public Facilities Land
dedication required for those 35 SF units.

Prepared by EPS 629/2020

N-3Page 931

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-3
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Summary

Summary

Item Acres [1]

Dwelling
Units

Total
Required

Acres

Proposed
Facilities Land

(Total Only)
Difference

(Total Only)

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Offi ce Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

467.6
822.0
278.9
47.8
64.4
17.1

1,697.7

1,535
4,453
2,509

896
1,601

343
11,337

3.58
10.48
3.94
1.43
2.56
0.55

22.54

0.10
1.86
0.49
0. 18

0.32
2.96

11.4
103.4
53.8
24.5
42.3

235.4

1,933.1 11,337 25.50 24.00

(22.541

(2.e6)

(1.50)

summ pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1] Amount shown may not equal acres provided in Table 3 due to rounding.

Prcparccl by EPS 6Q92.020

N-4

Page 932

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-4
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Aerojet Rocketdyne

DRAFT

Aeoet Rocketdyne

Development Required Dedication Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Su btotal Non residential

Total

21.74
7.03

9.37

38.,t4

A

13.12

't3.12

51.26

per unil

0.0024
o.0024
0.00'16
0.0016
0.0016
0.00 1 6

per adE)

0.0091
0.0180
0.0'100
0.oo72
0.0077

0.1 I
0.10

DC

(0.66)

(0.0e)

(0.76)

A B C=A'B D

79
o:

235

35;

D-CDB

0.38

0.66

C=A'B

0.09

0.09

0.76354

ar pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 629f2020

N-5

Page 933

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-5
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Arcadian Heights

DRAFT

Arcadian Heights

Development Required Dedication
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Propo3ed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Acres
Dwelling

Units

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonrcsidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

7.27

7.27

7.27

per unit

0.0024
0.0024
0.0016
0.00 16

0.001 6
0.0016

C.A'B

0.10

0.10

C -- A'B

0.r0

D

0.60

ac

(0.10)

0.50

BA

u-.

6;

DBA DC

Nr aae
0.0091
0.0'180
0.0100
o.0072
0.0077

63

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6129/2020

ah pub

N-6

Page 934

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-6
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Garpenter East

DRAFT

Carpenter East

Item

Development
Dwelling

Acres Units

Required Dedication
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)

Fomula

Residential

47.61
27.26

5.83

so.7;

A

80.70

A

263
247

145

65;

655

C=A'B

0.63
0.40

o.23

ie
C=A'B

1.26

D

D

4.20

D-C

(1.26)

2.94

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)

Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Formula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RG)

Subtotal Nonrcsidential

Total

per unil

0.0024
o.oo24
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

B D-C

per aoe
0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
0.oo72
0.0077

@ pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6129/2020

N-7

Page 935

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-7
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Lantl Obligation and Dedication: Eagle Commercial

DRAFT

Eagle Commercial

Development Required Dedication
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units

Fomula

Residential

34.12
15.86
15.86

65.84

24.67
42.29

42.29
109.25

175.09

per unit

0.0024
0.oo24
0.0016
0.0016
0.00 1 6
0.00 1 6

pet ace
0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
0.oo72
0.0077

1.61

C=A'B

0.49
0.51
0.60

0.44
0.42

D-C

(1.61)

D-C

(r.1e)

(0.30)

A C=A'B D

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Formula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

3o;
320
377

1,006

DA

1,006

0.32
t.l9

2.80 2.50

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6/29D02o

ec pub

N-8

Page 936

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-8
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Eagle Office

DRAFT

Eagle Office

Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniV

Nonres. Acre

Required Dedication Proposed
Facilities Land

(Total Only)Total
Difference

(Total Only)

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonrcsidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

36.82

36.82

36.82

per acre

0.0091
0.01 80

0.0100
0.0072
o.oo77

C=A'B

C=A'B

0.66

0.66

0.66

D

D

0.40

D-C

D-C

(0.66)

(0.26)

A B

B

per unit

0.0024
0.oo24
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

A

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS

Prcparcd by EPS 629n020

eo pub

N-9

Page 937

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-9
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Easton Valley Holdings

DRAFT

Easton Valley Holdings

ent Required Dedication Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniV

Nonres. Acre Total

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Offi ce Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

o.17
0.47
0.69

590
282

1,568

0.94
0.45
2.72

23.27
35.41
47.86

23.52
14.08

144.14

A

9.39

9.39

{53.53

A

72
194
430

1,568

per unil

0.0024
0.0024
0.00'16
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

C=A'B

C=A'B

0.09

0.09

2.81

D

4.40

D-C

(2.72')

(0.0e)

,t.59

B

B D-CD

per acft)

0.0091
0.01 80
0.01 00
0.0072
o.oo77

evh pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6292020

N-10

Page 938

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-i0
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Elliott Homes

Elliott Homes

Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre

Required Dedication Proposed
Facilities Land

(Total Only)Total
Difference

(Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Formula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndushial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

25.66

25.66

A

25.66

per unil

0.0024
o.oo24
0.001 6
0.001 6
0.0016
0.0016

C=A'B

o.20

0.20

C=A'B

0.20

A

81

B

B

D D-C

(0.20)

0.30 0.10

81

D-CD

per acrc

0.0091
0.0180
0.0't00
0.0072
o.oo77

81

eilioft pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6/292020

N-11

Page 939

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-11
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Folsom Heights

DRAFT

Folsom Heights

Development Required Dedication Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwdling

Units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Formula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RG)

Subtotal Nonr€sidential

Total

134
273
123

0.20
0.42
0.12

D D-C

(0.75)

(0.07)

1.50 0.68

42.40
55.06
14.92

112.38

11.54

11.54

123.92

per unit

0.0015
0.00 1 5
0.00 1 0
0.0010
0.0010
0.0010

wr acftt

0.0058
0.0114
0.0063
0.0046
0.0049

C=A'B

0.75

C=A'B

0.07

0.07

0.82

530

DA D-C

530

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prepared by EPS 6D9/2020

fh pub

N-12

Page 940

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-12
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfnstructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Folsom Real Estate South

Folsom Real Estate South

Development Required Dedication Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Fomula

Residential

B

B

C=A'B D

1.70

(5.00)

(0.10)

(s.40)

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

27.46
205.1 I

73.21
16.74
9.26
3.01

334.87

2.O1

11.35

,t3.36

348.23

88
1,146

650
312
243

61

2,500

2,500

per unit

o.0024
o.0024
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

0.21
2.76
1.04
0.50
0.39
0.10
5.00

DA C=A'B

o.02

0.08

0.10

s.10

D-C

per aae
0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
o.0072
o.0077

fres pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

PrcpaBdbyEPS V29n020

N- 13

Page 941

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-13
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Gragg Ranch

DRAFT

Gragg Ranch

Item

Development
Dwelling

Acres Units

Required Dedication
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Proposed
Facilities Land

(Total Only)
Difference

(Total Only)

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Formula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonr€sidential

Total

43.80
62.22

{06.02

A

106.02

A

136
287

423

C=A'B

0.33
0.69

't.o2

C=A'B

1.O2

D

3.40

D-C

(1.02)

2.38

per unit

0.0024
0.0024
0.00't6
0.001 6
0.0016
0.0016

423

B acD

per aae
0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
o.0072
o.0077

gt pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prepared by EPS 62.92.020

N- 14

Page 942

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-14
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Hillsborough North

DRAFT

Hillsborough North

Development Required Dedication Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Formula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Ofiice Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonrcsidential

Total

126
214

92

0.30
o.52
0.15

35.01
37.12
10.22

82.35

A

82.35

per unit

0.0024
o.0024
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

per acft)

0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
o.0072
0.0077

C=A'B

0.97

C=A'B

0.97

D

1.50

DC

(0.e7)

0.53

A B

432

D-CD

432

hn pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

PrepaEd by EPS 629no20

N-15

Page 943

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-15
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: J&Z

DRAFT

J&Z

Development Required Dedication Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Formula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fotmula

Nonrcsidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

9.27

13.03

22.30

22.30

per unit

0.0024
o.oo24
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

per acrc

0.009'1
0.0180
0.0100
o.0072
0.0077

C=A'B

0.07

0.19

0.26

C=A'B

0.26

D-C

(0.26)

(0.26)

A D

DA

28

119

147

147

D-C

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 6/29/2020

jz pub

N-16

Page 944

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-16
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Mangini Ranch

DRAFT

Mangini Ranch

Development Required Dedication
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units

Fomula

Residential

155.81
7.79
5.16

per unit

0.oo24
0.0024
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

2.13
0.14
0.17

D-C

(2.441

(2.441

BA C=A'B D

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Formula

Nonrcsidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Offi ce Park (lN D/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

884
86

, o-'

1,079168.76

168.76

per acft)

0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
o.0072
0.0077

2.44

C=A'B

2.44

B D-CD

1,079

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prepared by EPS 6/29/'2020

mr pub

N-17

Page 945

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-17
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Oak Avenue Holdings

Oak Avenue Holdings

Item

Development
Dwelling

Acres Units

Required Dedication
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre

Proposed
Facilities Land

(Total Only)
Difference

(Total Only)Total

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

28.24
83.17
6.02

per unit

0.oo24
0.oo24
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

per acrc

0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
o.oo72
0.0077

0.24
1.15
0.09

D-C

(1.48)

(1.48)

BA C=A'B D

D

101

478

T

634117.43

A

't17.43 634

1.48

C=A'B

1.48

D-C

oah pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

PrcparcdbyEPS 6n92020

N-18

Page 946

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-18
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Prairie City commercial

DRAFT

Prairie City Commercial

Development Required Dedication Proposed

Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Densi$ (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Formula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Communig Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

0.50

0.50

B

per unil

0.0024
o.0024
0.00'16
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

B

C=A'B

0.00

0.00

C=A'B

0.75

0.75

0.76

D

D

0.s0

D-C

(0.00)

D-C

(0.75)

(0.26)

A

A

41.90

41.90

42.40

pet acrc

0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
0.0072
o.0077

pcc pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

PEpaEd by EPS 629/2020

N-19

Page 947

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-19
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Russell Ranch

Russell Ranch

Development Required Dedication
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre

Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units Total

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Offi ce Park (l ND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

316
473
114

0.76
1.14
0.18

103.28
96.83
12.48

212.59

A

212.59 903

C=A'B

2.08

C=A-B

2.08

D

1.60

D-C

(2.08)

(0.48)

903

per unit

o.0024
0.0024
0.001 6
0.001 6
0.001 6
0.00't6

B

per aae
0.0091
0.0180
0.01 00
0.o072
0.o077

DCD

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

PrcparcdbyEPS 6292020

n pub

N-20

Page 948

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Table N-20
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: West Hillsborough

DRAFT

West Hillsborough

Item

Development Required Dedication
Dwelling Per UniU

Acres Units Nonres. Acre Total

Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)

Fomula

Residential
Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonr€sidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

'17.58

8.56
0.43

26.57

A

26.57

A

'101

155
11

267

267

C=A'B

o.24

o.25
0.02

0.51

C=A'B

0.51

per unit

o.oo24
0.0024
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

B

per acftt

0.009'1
0.0180
0.0100
0.o072
o.oo77

D

D

D-C

(0.51)

(0.51)

D-C

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS {29f2020

wh pub

N-21

Page 949

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-21
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: West Prairie Estates

West Prairie Estates

Development Required Dedication Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Fomula

Residential per unit

0.0024
o.0024
0.0016
0.0016
0.0016
0.00'16

wr acre

0.0091
0.0180
0.0100
o.0072
o.0077

C=A'B

0.81

C=A"B

0.81

B D D-C

(0.81)

1.40 0.59

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High DensiV (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Reeidential

Fomula

Nonrcsidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Offi ce Park (l N D/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

106.96

106.96

106.96 338

0.81338

33;

DA D-C

wpe pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcparcd by EPS 429/'2020

N-22

Page 950

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-22
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: West Scott Road

West Scott Road

Development Required Dedication Proposed
FacilitiesLand Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniU

Nonres. Acre Total

Formula

Residential

A B

B

per unit

o.0024
0.0024
0.0016
0.00 1 6
0.00 1 6
0.0015

C=A'B

o.24
0.35

0.59

C=A'B

0.59

D D-C

(0.59)

(0.5e)

Single-Family (SF)
Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)
Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

18.10
23.07

41.'t7

A

41.17

100
221

321

D-CD

per acrc

0.0091
0.01 80
0.0100
o.0072
o.oo77

321

wsr pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

Prcpared by EPS 629/2020

N-23

Page 951

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table N-23
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Public Facilities Land Obligation and Dedication: Unallocated Land Uses Fl

Unallocated Land Uses

Devolopment Required Dedication Proposed
Faciliti6Land Difference

(Total Only) (Total Only)Item Acres
Dwelling

Units
Per UniV

Nonres. Acre Total

Fomula

Residential

A

per unit

o.oo24
o.oo24
0.00 16

0.0016
0.0016
0.0016

B

B

per aae
0.0091
0.01 80
0.01 00
o.oo72
o.oo77

C=A"B

0.08

0.08

C=A'B

0.08

D oc

(0.08)

(0.08)

Single-Family (SF)

Single-Family High Density (SFHD)
Multifamily Low Density (MLD)
Multifamily Medium Density (MMD)
Multifamily High Density (MHD)
Mixed Use (MU) - Residential
Subtotal Residential

Fomula

Nonresidential
Mixed Use (MU) - Commercial
lndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP)
General Commercial (GC)

Community Commercial (CC)
Regional Commercial (RC)
Subtotal Nonresidential

Total

0.85
1.60
1.47
0.10

35

354.02

A D-CD

4.O2 35

unalloc pub

Source: MacKay & Somps; EPS.

[1 ] Reflects units or acreage that has not been allocated to a specific parcel, or is allocated to public roads that will be conferred to
adjacent property owners

Prcpared by EPS 6/292.020

N-24

Page 952

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Apperuox O:

Construction Cost Index
Annual Escalation Factor

Table O-1 ENR CCI Escalation

Table O-2 Annual Average CCI...........

Backbone Infrastructure Construction Cost Estimates

o-1

o-2

o-3

Page 953

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table O-l
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
ENR CCI Escalation [11

Item 2018 2019
Percentage

Ghange

20-City Average CCI [21
San Francisco CCI [2]

11,061.91
12,054.21

11,281.40
12,354.10

1.98o/o

2.49o/o

Average '11,558.06 11,817.75

enr

Source: Engineering News-Record.

[1] Per Chapter 3.130.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City's Finance
Director's determination of general changes in annual construction costs may
be based upon averaging the Construction Cost lndex (CCl) for twenty cities
and for San Francisco, as published in the Engineering News-Record publication

for the preceding 12 months ending in December of the prior calendar year.

[2] See Table O-2 for average annual CCI backup data.

2.25%

Prcpared by EPS 6/29f2020 Z\Sto6lfrhcNAC\11M tl2ofeFobnSHFlnph.d.tuNol*20SHFUpd.h&d.i112o?eSPIFUCd.l.tul6.2ttu20.td

o-1Page 954

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
Table O-2
Fol3om Plan Araa Spoclflc Plan
Spoclflc Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF) 2020 Update
Annual Average CCI

Annual
Item January February March Aprll May June July Augurt September October November Decembsr Averege

20€lty Average lndex
2018 10,878.01 10,889.17 10,958.79 10,971.87 11,012.77 11,068.57 11,116.42 11,124.49
2019 11,205.74 11,213.07 11,227.88 11,228.07 11,230.01 11,265.48 11,292.80 11,311.06

San Franclsco lndex
2018 12,014.72 12,014.72 12,014.72 12,014.72 12,014.72 12,014.72 12,0s0.97 12,074.72
2019 12,114.87 12,131.37 12,048.19 12,322.23 12,333.48 12,354.46 12,354.46 12,368,21

11j70.28 11,183.28
11,311.24 11,326.10

11,185.51 11,061.91
11,38'1.48 11,281.40

1 1,183.78
11,380.88

12,103.88 12,107.38
1236a.X 12,365.71

12,115.37 12,054.2',1

12,7U.52 12,964.10
12,109.A7
12,723.43

Source: Engineering NeweRecord.

Pretr,redbyEPS &912020

cd avg

Z\Sht@tol&\SAC\11M\11N78 FMn SHF lnCwnEiuvlle-N SPF Up6bffid\112079 SHF Updab ill 0&2620il.k 
O_2

Page 955

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



No.
Item Description

Note: (Average Pipeline Diameter Component Cost for Storm Drainage, Sanitary
Sewer, Potable Water & Non-Potable Water Pipeline Segments)

Unit
2017

Unit Cost
2020

Unit Cost

Cell
'E'

Desig.

Roadway ltems
1 Clearinq & Grubbinq SF $0.03 $0.04 3

2 Sawcut Asphalt Concrete LF $1.50 $1.60 4

3 Demo Existinq Roadway SF $1.00 $1.10 5

4 Demo Existinq Concrete SF $2.00 $2.20 6

5 Suborade Preparation SF $0.50 $0.60 7

o Rouqh Grade Excavation (West of Placerville Rd) CY $6.00 $6.40 8

7 Rouqh Grade Excavation (East of Placerville Rd) CY $7.00 $7.50 I
8 Rock Excavation CY $10.00 $11.00 10

9 Roadway Excavation CY $10.00 $11.00 ''1

10 lmport CY $4.00 $4.30 12

11 6" Agqregate Base SF $1.80 $2.00 13

12 13" Aooreoate Base SF $3.40 $3.60 14

13 1.5" Asphalt Concrete Pavinq Overlav SF $1.40 $1.50 15

14 2" Asphalt Concrete Pavinq Overlay SF $1.50 $1.60 16

15 3" Asphalt Concrete Pavinq Overlay SF $2.20 $2.40 17

16 2" fisphalt Concrete over 6" Aggregate Base SF $3.20 $3.40 18

17 2" Asphalt Concrete over 8" Aggregate Base SF $3.50 $3.80 19

18 3" Asphalt Concrete over 7.5" Aggregate Base (Tl=6) SF $3.60 $3.90 20

19 3" Asphalt Concrete over S" Aqqreqate Base SF $3.70 $4.00 21

19 3.5" Asphalt Concrete over 6.5" Aqqreqate Base (Tl=6) SF $4.00 $4.30 22

20 3" Asphalt Concrete over 10.5" Aqqreqate Base (T|=7)(RR) SF $3.80 $4.10 23

21 4" Asphalt Concrete over 8.5" Agqreqate Base (Tl=7) SF $4.40 $4.70 24

22 2.5" fisphalt Concrete over l0" Aggregate Base (Tl=8)(First Lift) SF $3.60 $3.90 25

23 4.5" Asphalt Concrete over l0" Aggregate Base (Tl=8) SF $4.90 $5.20 26

24 3.5" Asohalt Concrete over 11" Aqqreqate Base fil=9XFirst Lift) SF $4.70 $5.00 27

25 4" Asphalt Concrete over 12" Aqqreqate Base (T|=7XRR) SF $5.20 $5.60 28

26 5.5" Asphalt Concrete over 11" Aqqreqate Base (Tl=9) SF $5.30 $s.70 29

27 3" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Agqreqate Base(Tl=10)(First Lift) SF $5.50 $5.90 30

28 4" Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aqqreqate Base (Tl=1OXFirst Lift) SF $5.70 $6.10 31

29 6'Asphalt Concrete over 13" Aggregate Base (Tl=10) SF $7.00 $7.50 32

30 Special Asphalt Concrete Crosswalk Paving SF $5.00 $5.30 33

31 Asohalt Concrete TON $82.50 $87.40 34

32 Aooreoate Base TON $24.50 $26.00 35

33 Curb & Gutter. Tvpe 2 (VerticalCurb) LF $25.00 $27.00 36

34 Median Curb, Tvpe 4 ( Barrier Curb) LF $13.00 $14.00 37

35 Median Curb, Tvpe 5 ( Barrier Curb) LF $18.00 $20.00 38

36 Median Landscaping & lrrigation (California Native Landscp. & Street Trees) SF $6.00 $7.00 39

37 Median Landscaping - Future travel lanes (Drought Tolerant Ground Gover) SF $4.00 $5.00 40

38 PCC Sidewalk w/6" AB SF $7.00 $7.50 41

39 Pavement Markinq SF $10.00 $10.60 42

40 Siqninq & Stripinq ($ per lane) LF $1.50 $1.60 43

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAC\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 03-06-20

o-3Page 956

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



No.
Item Description

Note: (Average Pipeline Diameter Component Cost for Storm Drainage, Sanitary
Sewer, Potable Water & Non-Potable Water Pipeline Segments)

Unit
2017

Unit Gost
2020

Unit Cost

Cell
tEr
L

Desig

4',l Erosion Control SF $0.15 $0.20 44

42 Roadside Ditch (No Rock) LF $5.00 $5.30 45

43 Street Lights (Type A, 220'spacing, both sides) LF $s0.00 $53.00 46

Storm Drainaqe Svstem ltems
44 12" Storm Drain LF $180.00 $200.00 48

45 15" Storm Drain LF $195.00 $210.00 49

46 18" Storm Drain LF $215.00 $230.00 50

47 21" Storm Drain LF $225.00 $240.00 .51

48 24" Storm Drain LF $230.00 $250.00 52

49 30" Storm Drain LF $250.00 $270.00 53

50 36" Storm Drain LF $300.00 $320.00 54

51 42" Storm Drain LF $310.00 $330.00 55

52 48" Storm Drain LF $320.00 $340.00 56

53 60" Storm Drain LF $420.00 $450.00 57

54 66" Storm Drain LF $460.00 $490.00 58

55 72" Storm Drain LF $530.00 $570.00 59

56 24" Storm Drain CSLM Backfill LF $110.00 $120.00 60

57 30" Storm Drain CSLM Backfill LF $150.00 $160.00 61

58 36" Storm Drain CSLM Backfill LF $180.00 $200.00 62

59 42" Storm Drain CSLM Backfill LF $180.00 $200.00 63

60 48" Storm Drain CSLM Backfill LF $190.00 $210.00 64

61 60" Storm Drain CSLM Backfill LF $210.00 $230.00 65

62 66" Storm Drain CSLM Backfill LF $240.00 $260.00 66

63 72" Storm Drain CSLM Backfill LF $300.00 $320.00 67

64 36" Drainaqe Culvert lnlet Structure EA $15,000.00 $15,900.00 68

65 36" Drainaqe Culvert Outlet Structure EA $15,000.00 $15,900.00 69

66 42" Drainaqe Culvert lnlet Structure EA $20.000.00 $21.200.00 70

67 42" Drainaqe Culvert Outlet Structure EA $20.000.00 $21.200.00 71

68 Dual42" Drainaqe Culvert lnlet Structure EA $20.000.00 $21.200.00 72

69 Dual42" Drainaoe Culvert Outlet Structure EA $20,000.00 $21,200.00 73

70 48" Drainaqe Culvert Inlet Structure EA $25.000.00 $26.500.00 74

71 48" Drainaqe Culvert Outlet Structure EA $25,000.00 $26,500.00 75

72 Dual48" Drainaqe Culvert lnlet Structure EA $30,000.00 $31,800.00 76

73 Dual48" Drainaqe Culvert Outlet Structure EA $30.000.00 $31.800.00 77

74 60" Drainaqe Culvert lnlet Structure EA $30.000.00 $31.800.00 78

75 60" Drainaqe Culvert Outlet Structure EA $30.000.00 s31.800.00 79

76 Dual 60" Drainage Culvert lnlet Structure EA $35,000.00 $37.100.00 80

77 Dual60" Drainaqe Culvert Outlet Structure EA $35.000.00 $37.100.00 81

78 6' Hiqh x 10' \Mde Box Culvert LF $330.00 $350.00 82

79 6' Hiqh x 12'Wide Box Culvert LF $460.00 $490.00 83

80 6' Hiqh x 10' \A/ide Box Culvert lnlet & Outlet Headwalls EA $115.000.00 $122.000.00 84

81 6'Hiqh x 12'\A/ide Box Culvert lnlet & Outlet Headwalls EA $128.000.00 $136,000.00 85

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

Co n stru cti o n Cost Esti m ate

7919.000

Zlshared\Prcjects\SAcv42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 03-06-20

o-4Page 957

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



No.
Item Description

Note: (Average Pipeline Diameter Component Cost for Storm Drainage, Sanitary
Sewer, Potable Water & Non-Potable Water Pipeline Segments)

Unit
2017

Unit Gost
2020

Unit Gost

Cell
rE'

Desig.

82 30" Storm Drain Pipe lnleUOutlet Structure EA $15,000.00 $16,000.00 86

83 36" Storm Drain Pipe lnleUOutlet Structure EA $15.000.00 $16.000.00 87

84 48" Storm Drain Pipe InleUOutlet Structure EA $25.000.00 $27.000.00 88

85 60" Storm Drain Pipe lnleUOutlet Structure EA $30.000.00 $32,000.00 89

86 66" Storm Drain Pipe lnleUOutlet Structure EA $38.000.00 $41,000.00 90

87 72" Storm Drain Pipe lnleUOutlet Structure EA $40.000.00 $43,000.00 91

Storm Drainaqe Svstem ltems (Gontinued)

88 12" Erosion Control Outfall Structure EA $3,000.00 $3,200.00 93

89 15" Erosion Control Outfall Structure EA $3,500.00 $3,800.00 94

90 18" Erosion Control Outfall Structure EA $4.000.00 $4.300.00 95

91 Grouted Cobble Erosion Control Ditch Discharqe EA $2.000.00 $2.200.00 96

92 Basin Flow Meterinq Outlet Control Structure EA $200.000.00 $212,000.00 97

93 Water Quality Basin Planting (Hydro-Seed) SF $0.08 $0.10 98

94 Hvdro-modiflcation Basin Plantinq (Hydro-Seed) SF $0.08 $0.10 99

95 Existinq Lake/Pond Dewaterinq JOB $5,000.00 $5,300.00 100

96 Drain lnlet - Type 'F' EA $3,800.00 $4,100.00 101

Sanitary Sewer System Components
97 6" Sanitary Sewer LF $140.00 $150.00 103

98 8" Sanitary Sewer LF $150.00 $160.00 104

99 10" Sanitary Sewer LF $155.00 $165.00 105

100 12" Sanitarv Sewer LF $160.00 $170.00 106

101 15" Sanitary Sewer LF $170.00 $180.00 107

102 18" Sanitary Sewer LF $175.00 $190.00 108

103 21" Sanitary Sewer LF $180.00 $200.00 109

104 24" Sanitary Sewer LF $190.00 $210.00 110

105 30" Sanitary Sewer LF $270.00 $290.00 111

106 4" Sanitary Sewer Force main LF $100.00 $1 10.00 112

107 6" Sanitary Sewer Force main LF $110.00 $120.00
,1,13

108 Sanitarv Sewer Pump Station (0.59 mqd and below) irlat- $800,000.00 $847,000.00 114

109 Sanitarv Sewer Pump Station (0.6 mqd and above) MGC $500,000.00 $530,000.00 115

110 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole EA $7.100.00 $7.600.00 116

111 60" Sanitary Sewer Manhole EA $10.600.00 $11.300.00 117

'112 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole dEpoxy Lined EA $11.200.00 $11.900.00 118

113 60" Sanitary Sewer Manhole WEpoxy Lined EA $13.200.00 $14,000.00 119

Potable Water System ltems
114 6" Water Pipe LF $80.00 $90.00 '121

11s 8" Water Pipe LF $90.00 $100.00 122

116 12" Water Pipe LF $1 10.00 $120.00 123

117 16" Water Pipe LF $120.00 $130.00 124

118 18" Water Pipe w/Gathodic Protection LF $230.00 $250.00 125

119 20" Water Pipe dCathodic Protection LF $240.00 $260.00 126

120 24" Water Pipe w/Cathodic Protection LF $270.00 $290.00 127

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cosf Estimate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Proiects\SAcv42000\'142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 03-06-20

o-5Page 958

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



No.
Item Description

Note: (Average Pipeline Diameter Component Cost for Storm Drainage, Sanitary
Sewer, Potable Water & Non-Potable Water Pipeline Segments)

Unit
2017

Unit Gost
2020

Unit Gost

Cell
,E'

Desig.

121 30" Water Pipe dCathodic Protection 0A/ithin Plan Area) LF $470.00 $500.00 't28
122 30" Water Pipe w/Cathodic Protection (Offsite Phase 2) LF $600.00 $636.00 129

123 Booster Pump Station (Wthin Plan area) GPM $1,300.00 $1,400.00 130

124 Booster Pump Station (Offsite Phase 2) GPM $350.00 $400.00 131

125 1 2" Potable/Non-Potable Water lnterconnect EA $25.000.00 $26.500.00 '|32

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Estimate

7919.000

Zlshar€d\Projscts\SAc\'l42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationUol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 03-06-20

o-6Page 959

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



No.
Item Description

Note: (Average Pipeline Diameter Component Cost for Storm Drainage, Sanitary
Sewer, Potable Water & Non-Potable Water Pipeline Segments)

Unit
2017

Unit Cost
2020

Unit Gost

Cell
'E'

Desig.

Non-Potable Water System ltems
126 Pressure Reducinq Station (Zone 5 to Zone 4) EA $100,000.00 $106,000.00 134

127 Pressure Reducinq Station (Zone 4 to Zone 3) EA $100,000.00 $106,000.00 135

128 Pressure Reducinq Station (Zone 3 to Zone 2) EA $100,000.00 $106,000.00 136

129 Storaqe Reservoir (Above 2.5 MG Steel Tank) MG $1,500,000.00 $1,600,000.00 137

130 Storaoe Reservoir (Below 2.5 MG Steel Tank) MG $850,000.00 $900,000.00 138

131 Storaqe Reservoir (3 MG Concrete Tank) MG $1,200,000.00 s1.300.000.00 139

131 6" Water Pipe LF $70.00 $80.00 140

'132 S" Water Pipe LF $80.00 $90.00 141

133 12" Water Pipe LF $100.00 $1 10.00 142

134 16" Water Pipe LF $120.00 $130.00 143

Miscellaneous ltems
135 Bore & Jack 30-in Steel Casinq LF $1,100.00 $1,200.00 145

136 Bore & Jack 36-in Steel Casinq LF $1,100.00 $1,200.00 146

137 Bore & Jack, Receivinq Pit EA $20.000.00 $21.200.00 147

138 Bore & Jack. Jackinq Pit EA $50.000.00 $53,000.00 148

139 '10' \Mde x 6' Hiqh Box Culvert LF $550.00 $590.00 149

'140 12'\Mde x 6' Hiqh Box Culvert LF $600.00 $640.00 150

141 Box Culvert Headwalls LF $300.00 $320.00 151

142 Alder Creek Sewer Pipeline Bridqe LS $861,000.00 $911,400.00 152

143 Box Girder Bridqe DSF $300.00 $320.00 153

144 Sewer Force main Maint. Road Bridqe (ACP SSFM) LS s940.000.00 $995.000.00 '154

145 Traffic Siqnal and Appurtenances (3-Wav) EA $250.000.00 $265.000.00 155

146 Traffic Siqnal and Appurtenances (4-Way) EA $300.000.00 $320,000.00 156

147

At-Grade Railroad Crossing (Concrete Track Panels & Fully Operational
Grossing Arms & Signals)

EA $600,000.00 $640,000.00

157

148 At-Grade Railroad Crossinq (Fullv Operational Crossing Arms & Signals) EA $450.000.00 $480,000.00 158

149 At-Grade Railroad Crossinq (Concrete Track Panels) EA $150.000.00 $160,000.00 159

150 Traffic Siqnal Control/City Fiber Optic System - Ph. 1 (Conduit & Pullboxs Onl) LF $20.00 $22.00 160

151 Traffic Siqnal Control/City Fiber Optic System- Ph. 1 (Fiber Optic Cable Only) LF $3s.00 $38.00 161

151 Traffic Sisnal Control/City Fiber Optic System LF $55.00 $60.00 162

152 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Scenic Vista Court LF $180.00 $1e0.00 163

153 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Russell Ranch Road LF $180.00 $190.00 164

't54 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Alder Creek Parkway LF $180.00 $190.00 165

155 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Prairie Citv Road LF $180.00 $190.00 166

156 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Oak Avenue Parkway LF $180.00 $190.00 167

157 Drv Utility Svstem - East BidwellStreet LF $180.00 $190.00 168

158 Dry Utility System - Empire Ranch Road LF $180.00 $190.00 169

159 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Westwood Drive LF $180.00 $190.00 170

160 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Rowberry Drive LF $180.00 $190.00 171

161 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Manqini Parkwav LF $180.00 $190.00 172

162 Dry Utility System - Savannah Parkway (Segment 1) LF $180.00 $190.00 173

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Backbone I nfrastructure

Construction Cost Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAov42000V42079 Folsom SPIF lmplementationuol9-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 03-06-20

o-7Page 960

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



No.
Item Description

Note: (Average Pipeline Diameter Component Cost for Storm Drainage, Sanitary
Sewer, Potable Water & Non-Potable Water Pipeline Segments)

Unit
2017

Unit Gost
2020

Unit Cost

Cell
rE'

Desig.

Miscellaneous ltems (Gontinued)

163 Dry Utility Svstem - Savannah Parkway (Seqment 3 & 4) LF $180.00 $190,00 175

163 Drv Utility Svstem - Placerville Road Corridor (Segment 1) LF $180.00 $1e0.00 176

164 Dry Utility System - Placerville Road Corridor (Segment 2) LF $180.00 $190.00 177

165 Dry Utility System - Placerville Road Corridor (Segment 3) LF $215.00 $230.00 178

166 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Placerville Road Coridor (Seqment 4) LF $215.00 $230.00 179

167 Drv Utilitv Svstem - Placerville Road Corridor (Seqment 5) LF $265.00 $280.00 180

168 69Kv Pole Relocation (EVP Sta 389+00 to 405+00) LF $250.00 $270.00 181

169 69Kv Pole Relocation EA $40,000.00 $43.000.00 182

170 CellTower Sites Elect. & Comm. Service LS $110,000.00 $116.500.00 183

'171 Concrete Access Ramp (6" Conc. w/#4 bars at 12"o.c. ea. Way) SF $10.00 $11.00 184

172 20-ft wide Tvpe A Driveway EA $4,000.00 $4.300.00 185

173 Removable Pioe Bollard EA $300.00 $320,00 186

174 Side Slope Jute Mesh SF $0.25 $0.30 187

175 Construction Area Reseedinq (Hvdro-Seed) SF $0.10 $0.20 188

176 Landscape Corridor/Construction Area Finish Grading SF $0.50 $0.60 189

177 Embankment Excavation and Stock Pilinq CY $5.00 $5.30 190

178 Embankment Construction CY $4.00 $4.30 191

179 Structural Concrete CY $500.00 $530.00 192

180 Basin Finish Gradino SF $0.50 $0.60 193

181 Embankment lmport Material CY $8.00 $8.50 194

182 Rock Rip-Rap CY $30.00 $32.00 195

183 Spillway Bridqe SF $50.00 $53.00 196

'184 Open Space Fencing (Post & Cable Barrier) LF $18.00 $20.00 '197

185 Structural Backflll CY $10.00 $11.00 198

186 Construction Fencinq LF $3.50 $3.80 199

187 Tvoe BW Fencinq LF $20.00 $22.00 200

188 Rock Lined Drainaqe Swale LF $12.00 $13.00 201

189 20-ft. \A/ide Pipe Gate EA $7,000.00 $7,500.00 242

190 Timber Banicade LF $50.00 $53.00 203

191 Remove & Re-install Railroad Tracks at Utility Crossinq LS $5.000.00 $5.300.00 204

192 Landscape Plantinq & lrriqation SF $4.00 $5.00 205
'193 8-Ft. Masonry Wall SF $100.00 $106.00 206

194 Remove Gallery Drop lnlet LS $500.00 $530.00 207

195 Place Gallerv Droo Inlet & Reconnect to Drainaqe Svstem LS $3,000.00 $3,176.00 208

196 Relocate Fire Hvdrant LS $1,000.00 $1,059.00 209

197 Masonry Retaininq Wall (Face Square Footaqe) FSF s80.00 $85.00 210

198 Rock Retaininq Wall (Face Square Footaqe) FSF $60.00 $64.00 211

199 Reconstruct Enrtv Monument EA $20,000.00 $21,170.00 212

200 Relocate Street Lioht EA $3,000.00 $3,176.00 213

201 Traffic Siqnal Modification (Reset 1 Siqnal) LS $50,000.00 $52,925.00 214

202 Traffic Siqnal Modification (Reset 2 Sionals) LS $100.000.00 $105.850.00 215

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B a c kbo n e I nfrastru ctu re

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

Z:\Shared\Prcjects\SAov42000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Updat€\Deta\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 03-06-20

o-8Page 961

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



No.
Item Description

Note: (Average Pipeline Diameter Component Cost for Storm Drainage, Sanitary
Sewer, Potable Water & Non-Potable Water Pipeline Segments)

Unit
2017

Unit Gost
2020

Unit Cost

Gell
rEt

Desig.

203 Traffic Siqnal Modification (Reset Siqnal Phasinq) LS $5,000.00 $5.293.00 216

204 Grouted Cobble Median SF $6.00 $7.00 217

205 Replace Traffic Siqnal Signaqe EA $500.00 $530.00 218
Booster Pump Station
195 Pioino. Valves. Fillinos & Appurtenances LS $50.000.00 $53,000.00 220
196 Maior Eouioment LS $150,000.00 $160,000.00 221

'197 Maior Electrical LS $100,000.00 $1 10.000.00 222

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
B ac kbo n e I nf rastr u ctu re

Construction Cosf Esti mate

7919.000

ZlShared\Prcjects\SAo\142000\142079 Folsom SPIF lmplementation\2o19-20 SPIF Update\Data\FPA 2020 SPIF Update 0$06-20

o-9Page 962

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description
Unit

2017 Untt
Price

2020 Unit
Price

Gell'E'
Desig.

Earthwork & Site Preparation
1 Clearing and Grubbing SF $0.03 $0.04 4
2 Excavation (West of Placerville Rd) CY $6.00 $6.40 5

2 Excavation (East of Placerville Rd) CY $7.00 $7.50 6

2 lmport CY $4.00 $4.30 7

2 Embankment Construction CY $3.00 $3.20 8

3 Basin Finish Grading SF $0.50 $0.60 I
4 Dewater Existing Pond LS $5,000.00 $5,300.00 10

Drainage lmprovements
5 12-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $110.00 $120.00 13

6 1S-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $120.00 $130.00 14

7 18-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $130.00 $140.00 15

I 24-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $150.00 $160.00 16

I 3O-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $160.00 $170.00 17

10 36-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $190.00 $210.00 18

'l'l 42-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $230.00 $250.00 19

12 48-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $240.00 $260.00 20
13 S4-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $270.00 $290.00 21

14 60-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $300.00 $320.00 22

15 66-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $310.00 $330.00 23
16 72-inch RCP CL-lll Storm Drainage Pipeline LF $330.00 $350.00 24
17 48-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Std. Dwg. SD-28 EA $5,400.00 $5,800.00 25

18 60-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Std. Dwg. SD-28 EA $6,500.00 $6,900.00 26

19 72-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Std. Dwg. SD-28 EA $9,000.00 $9,600.00 27

20 84-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Std. Dwg. EA $15,200.00 $16,100.00 28
21 96-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Std. Dwg EA $18,500.00 $19,600.00 29
22 1O8-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Std. Dwg EA $30,300.00 $32,100.00 30

23 12O-inch Storm Drain Manhole, Jenson or equal EA $33,000.00 $35,000.00 31

24 48-inch Saddle Manhole, Std. Dwg. SD-29 EA $6,400.00 $6,800.00 32

25 36-inch Storm Drain Junction Box EA $4,200.00 $4,500.00 33

26 48-inch Storm Drain Junction Box EA $10,000.00 $10,600.00 34
27 6'x 6' Storm Drain Junction Box EA $35,000.00 $37,100.00 35

28 7'x7'Storm Drain Junction Box EA $41,000.00 $43,400.00 36
29 8'x 8'Storm Drain Junction Box EA $42,000.00 $44,500.00 37

30 9'x 9'Storm Drain Junction Box EA $44,000.00 $46,600.00 38

31 6'x 9'Storm Drain Junction Box EA $42,000.00 $44,500.00 39

32 9'x 12'Storm Drain Junction Box EA $45,000.00 $47,700.00 40
33 7'x 16'Storm Drain Junction Box EA $55,800.00 $59,100.00 41

34 12-inch Storm Drain OutfallStructure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $8,000.00 $8,500.00 42

o-10Page 963

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description
Unit

2017 Unit
Price

2020 Unit
Price

Cell'E'
Desig.

35 18-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $10,000.00 $10,600.00 43

36 24-inch Storm Drain OutfallStructure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $16,000.00 $17,000.00 44
Drainage lmprovements (Gontinued)

37 30-inch Storm Drain OutfallStructure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $18,000.00 $19,100.00 46
38 36-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $20,000.00 $21,200.00 47

39 42-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $22,000.00 $23,300.00 48

40 48-inch Storm Drain OutfallStructure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $24,000.00 $25,500.00 49

41 54-inch Storm Drain OutfallStructure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $25,000.00 $26,500.00 50
42 60-inch Storm Drain OutfallStructure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $26,000.00 $27,600.00 51

43i66-inch Storm Drain OutfallStructure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $31,100.00 $33,000.00 52

44 72-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-20 EA $35,000.00 $37,100.00 53

45 Twin 48-inch Storm Drain Outfall Structure EA $34,000.00 $36,000.00 54

46 Twin 60-inch Storm Drain OutfallStructure EA $35,000.00 $37,100.00 55

47 18-inch Storm Drain lnlet Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-16 EA $8,000.00 $8,500.00 56

48 3O-inch Storm Drain lnlet Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-17 EA $15,000.00 $15,900.00 57
49 36-inch Storm Drain lnlet Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-17 EA $15,000.00 $15,900.00 58
50 48-inch Storm Drain lnlet Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-17 EA $25,000.00 $26,500.00 59

51]72-inch Storm Drain lnlet Structure, Std. Dwg. SD-17 EA $40,000.00 $42,400.00 60

6152 5' High x I'Wide Concrete Box Culvert LF $300.00 $320.00
53 6' High x 8'\Mde Concrete Box Culvert LF $310.00 $330.00 62

54 6' High x 10' Wide Concrete Box Culvert LF $330.00 $350.00 63
55 6' High x 12'Wide Concrete Box Culvert LF $460.00 $490.00 64

56 Rock Rip Rap CY $50.00 $60.00 65
57 Concrete Spillway & Energy Dissipater LS $100,000.00 $106,000.00 66

58 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure (Downstream LS $100,000.00 $106,000.00 67

59 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Small LS $200,000.00 $250,000.00 68
60 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Medium LS N\A $380,000.00 69

61 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Large LS N\A $475,000.00 70

62 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Extra Large LS N\A $525,000.00 71

63 Detention Basin Outlet Control Structure - Extra Extra Large LS N\A $750,000.00 72

64 Detention Basin No. 6 Outlet Control Structure LS $200,000.00 $525,000.00 73

65 Detention Basin No. 7 Outlet Control Structure LS $200,000.00 $525,000.00 74

66 Detention Basin No. 8 Outlet ControlStructure LS $200,000.00 $380,000.00 75
67 Detention Basin No. 9 Outlet ControlStructure LS $200,000.00 $342,500.00 76

68 Detention Basin No. 10 Outlet Control Structure LS $200,000.00 $200,000.00 77

69 Hydro-Modifcation Basin No. 19 Outlet Control Structure LS $200,000.00 $394,400.00 78
70 Hydro-Modifcation Basin No. 20 Outlet Control Structure LS $200,000.00 $200,000.00 79
71 Hydro-Modifcation Basin No. 24 Outlet Control Structure LS $200,000.00 $323,000.00 80
72 Hydro-Modifcation Basin No. 25 Outlet Control Structure LS $200,000.00 $262,600.00 81

73 Hydro-Modifcation Basin No. 26 Outlet Control Structure LS $200,000.00 $227,400.OO 82

o-11Page 964

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description
Unit

2017 Unit
Price

2020 Unit
Price

Cell'E'
Desig.

74 Type'F'Drainage lnlet, Std. Dwg. SD-12 EA $3,400.00 $3,600.00 83
75 5' High x 8' Wide Box Culvert lnlet /Outlet Structure EA $90,000.00 $96,000.00 84

76 6' High x 8'\Mde Box Culvert lnlet /Outlet Structure EA $100,000.00 $106,000.00 85
77 6' High x 10'Wide Box Culvert lnlet /Outlet Structure EA $1 15,000.00 $122,000.00 86
78 6' High x 12'Wide Box Culvert lnlet /Outlet Structure EA $128,000.00 $136,000.00 87
79 Twin 6' High x 10'Wide Box Culvert lnlet /Outlet Structure EA $130,000.00 $138,000.00 88

o-L2Page 965

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Description
Unit

2017 Unit
Price

2020 Unit
Price

Cell 'E'
Desig.

Detention Basi n lm provements
80 12-ft. Wide Concrete Access Ramp, Std. Dwg. SD-23 SF $10.00 $1 1.00 90

81 Spillway, 6" Concrete wl#4 Bars 12" O.C. Each Way SF $10.00 $11.00 91

82 Overland Release Channel Crossing, 6" Conc. / 6" AB SF $10.00 $1 1.00 92

83 3-inch AC/ 7.S-inch AB Pavement SF $4.00 $4.30 93

84 12-ft. Wide Basin Perimeter Road - 2" AC / 8" AB SF $3.60 $3.e0 94

85 3-ft. Wide Rock Lined Drainage Swale, Std. Dwg. SD-14 LF $10.00 $1 1.00 95

86 S-ft. \Mde Concrete V-Gutter LF $36.00 $39.00 96

87 20-ft. Wide 4-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 EA $6,000.00 $6,400.00 97
88 30-ft. \Mde 4-6 Driveway, Std. Dwg. RD-02 EA $8,000.00 $8,500.00 98

89 Removable Bollards, Std. Dwg. LS-42 EA $1,800.00 $2,000.00 99

90 Post & Cable Barrier, Std. Dwg. LS-47 LF $18.00 $20.00 100

91 12-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) EA $4,500.00 $4,800.00 101

92 20-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-43 (Single Gate) EA $6,000.00 $6,400.00 102
93 30-ft. wide Pipe Gate Std. Dwg. LS-44 (Double Gate) EA $8,000.00 $8,500.00 103

94 Masonry Retaining Wall SF $80.00 $85.00 104
95 12'Wide x 15' Long Spillway Bridge LS $54,000.00 $58,000.00 105

96 Type'A'Drop lnlet EA $3,800.00 $5,000.00 106

Landscape lmprovements
97 Detention Basin Planting (Hydro-Seeding) SF $0.05 $0.06 109

98 Side Slope Jute Mesh SF $0.25 $0.30 110

99 Constructiton Area Seeding (Hydro-Seeding) SF $0.05 $0.06 111

# Erosion Control (Construction SWPPP) SF $0.20 $0.30 112

o-13Page 966

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 967

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



DRAFT
l$lr tt
ctlyotFol'om
aPlf hl9hmrnt Uo.r
lntrrliructurt co.t Altoc.Uonr 

'PA!F 
Mon ol clty ffirr Tll'rttr.nt Phnt lrptnllol' - Rrmahlnt (loaol,

QllyWdorYr.ltn nt
Plrnl ErFrn.lon

ll.hdhlh. Ltnd llEt

ltnd Urr

lrnd Urca
Ercludlng Fotrdn

ll3leht Corl Alloor0on B.dr Wrtar co.t Allocatlonffi
Co.t [3] Acro Sq. FL

[)6lr.
Act€r [11

t nlb/
SC. Ft

W.lcr
Dcmrrd tzl

Tobl
Dmmd

txlttb{tbn
olDrmnd

M

R.rldrn$al
SlngL-Farnfly (SF)
sln!illFrmly Hhh D.llllty (AFHD)
Muldfamfiy Low D.nCV (MLD)
MultFrmny MGdlum Dcn.lly (MUD)
Multtf.m[y Hbh Drnrlty (MHo)
Mlr(€d U!. (MUl - R..ldcnlld
Subtolll

l{oonrld.ntrl
Ir,lhGd Ur. (MUr - Commcr€id
Oltl€Pail{OP)
Glnrrrl Cor'Imn{rl (OC)
Communlly Commrdrl (Gc)
Reglorul Coffncdll (RC)
gu!'l'!ttl

T&l Fror.at

A B c o'C'AqA &{rfidM F-fobrcorr'E g.FtA itt+tg

?//4.7
622.1
ul1.t

47.0
84.3
1f .1

t,2,il't,E

aarft

1.l3rt
a,8al
2,0t6

8S
r.60t

343
8,100

prtu{
0.09
0.37
0.23
0.le
0.r8
o.la

'.tmr.84
1.97
r.64
1.64
1..18

21.8$
3'1.3%
t!.rx
6.5%
9.316

t,0tg
82t96

o-916

e.0%
2.t%
121A
2.09[

lZ.tt*

$.45r.2r2
12,360,SO2
lr,0$€.230

137€,899
8838,O10
t12r.!00

13,0rt,at{

|llr.392
3a01.017
3't44.E33
103.632

lr3€.728
It!7,!o0

11,2p7
$4,o18
34,09€
37,88rt
te,922
tT,raxt

13,831
t4,AAr
13.,{tg
33.400
19.292

P.Jt d
31;308

3819
3009
]121
3rs
1364

p.. ar.lt
to,4t
10.33
lo.3t
to.36
to27

889
t,000

488
170
288

56
4,7t3

ll.4
103.4
42.i
24.5
42.3

zta.l

.?. t-
100,38:l

1,3ilt,84!
4At3'e7
23i,224
512,.143

a.t!.1?r

18
2U

6C
3E

a2
sE7

trtoai,{il!.a too.o16 $rtttrtta

gourc.: Fohom gpccltb Pbn Artr WlLr Supply A,rrcrcmont (Jun.20t0l, MsoKay A aomPr, EPg

[1] R6ldcollC rcreroe h lhl! irbb docr rlot tri€c-t lh. ]Educ$on ot lha c!ilmd.d lcresga ot rrlldcnusl lubdMrlon! whlch hrvc pfoc.lEcd ltr.l mtp3,
[Zl R.sld.n0d: aol! llalrdr'vcllblg unf"ryc.c nontldddrurl: !d! ftcurcldt.6rr
[3] 8.€TrbloK-7.

PtryidWEPS TfiUXtim

tEm*rir*r

Page 968

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



POWERPOINT PRESENTATION

Page 969

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 970

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 
Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study and 

Fee UpdatePage 971

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 
Infrastructure Fees

Background:

•Equalizes the allocation of costs for SPIF facilities among 
benefitting properties

•Adopted in 2015

•Updated in 2018

•2020-21 update documents the required nexus findings 
to implement the updated SPIF program

Page 972

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 
Infrastructure Fees

2020-21 Nexus Study:

•Development agreements allow for adjustments

•Study was done at request of the landowners

• If approved, fees will become effective August 1, 2020

Page 973

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 
Infrastructure Fees - Residential

19/20 20/21 $ Change % Change

SFLD 39,780$      46,188$      6,408$         16%

SFHD 32,453         37,146        4,693           14%

MFLD 25,701         29,390        3,689           14%

MFMD 21,025         23,807        2,782           13%

MFHD 19,730         22,281        2,551           13%

Mixed Use 19,658         22,204        2,546           13%

(excludes Folsom Heights area of the FPASP) 

Page 974

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 
Infrastructure Fees - Nonresidential

(excludes Folsom Heights area of the FPASP) 

19/20 20/21 $ Change % Change

Mixed Use 31.22$         36.38$        5.16$           17%

Industrial/Office 24.56           28.46          3.90             16%

Gen Commercial 31.03           35.95          4.92             16%

Comm Commercial 32.61           37.84          5.23             16%

Reg Commercial 24.56           28.48          3.92             16%

Page 975

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 
Infrastructure Fees

SPIF Program Fee Updates:

• Reflect remaining land uses

• Incorporate actual costs

•Update remaining SPIF – Infrastructure Fee facility costs

• Create new SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee

• Incorporate annual SPIF – Parkland Equalization Fee and 
SPIF – Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Updates

Page 976

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Set-Aside Fee Component

Set-Aside Fees:

• SPIF Set-Aside Fee: funds portion of Ph 1 and Ph 2 sewer 
and water improvements

• SPIF Off-Site Roads Set-Aside Fee: funds portion of off-site 
roadway improvements located north of U.S. Route 50

• Proposed SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee: funds 
portion of off-site water improvements completed to 
accommodate future citywide growth, including FPASP 
development 

Page 977

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Set-Aside Fee Component

Proposed SPIF Water Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fee:

•Costs were included in the SPIF to reimburse City 

•Mechanism is needed for City to receive 
reimbursement

•Implementing new set-aside fee requires 
amendments to the FMC

Page 978

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Conclusion

Staff Recommendation:

•Approval of Resolution No. 10491 

• Introduction and first reading of Ordinance No. 1307

Page 979

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 980

07/28/2020; Item No.16.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council consider progress toward the housing element update
process and provide preliminary direction on key policy issues involving multifamily density,
inclusionary requirements, and potential zoning solutions in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

At the March 10,2020 City Council meeting, the City's Housing Element consultant, Ascent,
provided the Council with an overview of the City's 2021 Housing Element update process
and summarizedthe challenges and opportunities pertaining to the required accommodation
of Folsom's share of the lower-income Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA)
determined by the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG).

One of the key challenges the City faces with this upcoming Housing Element update is
meeting the City's RHNA requirement. As shown in the table below the City's RHNA
obligation for this cycle is 6,363 housing units, of which 3,567 units are to be affordable to
very low-income and low-income households (collectively referred to as the "lower-income"
RHNA).

1

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Housing Element Update and Direction to Staff; Report on
Stakeholder Outreach and Rezone Strategy to Meet Folsom
Affordable Housing Needs

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 981

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Above
Moderate

Total
*Average Yearly

Need
RHNA Very Low Low Moderate

2,226 1,341 829 r,967 6,363 795Housing
Units

Percent of
Total 35% 2r% t3% 3r% r00%

Folsom's 2021-2029 llegional Housing Needs Unit Allocation b1' lncome

Note: * Based on 8-year planning period
Source: SACOG Regional Housing Needs Plan Cycle 6 (2021-2029),February 2020

A core assumption of the Housing Element is that the higher the allowed density in the
zoning, the more feasible it is to accommodate affordable housing. Based on state law
requirements, 30 units per acre is the minimum density that is deemed appropriate for
accommodating the lower income RHNA in Folsom, therefore only sites with zoning that
allows 30 units per acre can be counted toward meeting the lower-income RHNA. If a
jurisdiction does not have enough capacity on appropriately zoned land to accommodate all
income categories of its RHNA, it must identiff additional sites and rezone sites within three
years of the Housing Element adoption deadline.

Based on the most recent assessment, the City does not currently have enough land zoned
for higher-density housing at 30 units per acre, and thus will have an obligation to rezone a

number of sites for higher density housing in order to meet the lower-income RHNA.

In addition to identifring adequate lower income sites, the other significant challenge the
City faces pertains to the new "no-net-loss" zoning requirement. Pursuant to Govemment
Code Section 65863, the City must maintain adequate sites for lower-income housing
throughout the entire 8-year planning period. As such, if a development is approved on a
housing element site with fewer units or a different income category (such as market rate
housing on a potential lower-income site zoned for 30 units per acre), the City must either
make written "no net loss" findings that the other housing element sites are adequate to meet
the RHNA for lower-income housing, or the City must identify and rezone a replacement
lower income housing site within i80 days. Thus, in addition to identifring adequate sites to
meet the RHNA obligation, the City also needs to build in a surplus of extra capacity to
address the no-net-loss assuming that the City will likely receive and potentially approve
market rate apartment projects on multifamily high density land during the eight year period.

Based on stafls preliminary analysis of land currently zoned for high-density housing, the
City's estimated RHNA shortfall to meet the minimum requirements of zoned land is 7 4I
low-income units This shortfall in units translates into an estimated rezone obligation of
approximately 37 acres of multifamily zoned land. To address this shortfall staff and the
consultant team have been exploring several potential strategies to meet or exceed (establish
a buffer) the RHNA including:

Identifuing new sites within the East Bidwell Mixed-Use Overlay consistent with the
2035 General Plan

2

o

Page 982

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



o Identifuing new sites around transit stations in transit priority areas consistent with
the General Plan

o Jdentiffing property owners with vacant or underutilized land interested in
rezoning/up zoning their property for multifamily high-density development

e Working with landowners in the Folsom Plan Area (south of Highway 50) to identifu
additional zoning solutions as required by the Development Agreements

. Developing strategies to increase production of accessory dwelling units (ADUs)
o Exploring changes to the Inclusionary Housing Ordinance

Specifically, over the last several months, we have been quantiffing existing
sites/opportunities for higher density housing, as well as identi$ing potential new sites for
consideration of zoning for higher density housing to meet the state requirements. We have
also met with dozens of property owners and other stakeholders in the community through
focus groups and interviews to better understand affordable housing issues and to discuss
potential strategies to meet the City's RHNA for the 6th Cycle Housing Element.

Through these efforts, we have identified several sites with potential for rezoning as viable
multifamily development opportunities over the next 8 -year period (East Bidwell Mixed Use
Conidor and Transit Priority Areas). We also asked the landowners in the Folsom Plan Area
to consider how they might help meet approximately half of the RHNA shortfall. Finally, we
have a few property owners potentially interested in rezoning their property for multifamily
development conditioned on Council policy direction. As such, before we finalize and
quanti$ the rezone strategy, we are asking the City Council to provide preliminary direction
on a few key policies that will inform those calculations andlor impact property owner
decisions about voluntary rezoning.

ANALYSIS / CITY COUNCIL DIRECTION
Staff seeks guidance/preliminary direction from City Council on three specific housing
policies to inform our rezone strategy/RHNA solutions as follows:

First, does the City Council support increasing allowable densities within key areas of
the City including the transit priority areas, East Bidwell Mixed Use Corridor, and the
Regional Town Center site in the Folsom Plan Area?

Secondly, does the City Council support increasing the current dwelling unit count in
the Folsom Plan Area in order to meet the RHNA?

Thirdly, does the City Council want to entertain an expansion to the existing
inclusionary requirement to expand applicability beyond for sale housing to include
rental housing?

1. Does the Cify Council support increasing allowable densities within key areas of
the City, including the transit priority areas, East Bidwell Mixed Use Corridoro
and the Regional Town Center site in the Folsom Plan Area?

-l
Page 983

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



A potential strategy to increase lower-income capacity for the City's RHNA is to
consider increasing the allowable multi-family and mixed-use densities in key areas of
the City, including the transit priority areas, East Bidwell Mixed Use Corridor, and the
Regional Town Center site in the Folsom Plan Area.

Analysis:
Currently, the City's General Plan and corresponding multifamily zoning designations
allow for a maximum of 30 dwelling units to acre. Thirty units per acre is the minimum
density the State will consider as likely to accommodate housing affordable to lower
income categories. State law also requires local jurisdictions to grant density bonuses
(increases) for qualifying projects and the City's Zoning Code includes a Density Bonus
Ordinance consistent with State law.

Over the last several years, the City has approved several multifamily apartment projects
in the 25 to 35 units per acre range as summarrzed in the table below.

*Projects with more than 30 units to the acre qualified for a density bonus under the City's ordinance.

For regional comparison, other jurisdictions in our region allow for higher density
multifamily development citywide and/or in key areas of their communities where
deemed appropriate (See comparison table below).

Typically, multifamily development with 30 units to the acre include surface parking
(rather than structured parking) and can be accommodated in 3 story structures.
Multifamily development with 40 or more units per acre typically include structured
parking and/or parking reductions associated with transit proximity with structures that
are 4 stories or more (See Attachment 1: Examples of High-Density Multi-Family and
Mixed-Use Projects).

Given the General Plan policy direction about transit priority areas around the City's 3

light rail stations, the potential for higher density housing in some areas of the East
Bidwell Mixed Use Corridor, and planned compact urban development in the Folsom
Plan Area Town Center, staff is recommending the Council consider increasing the

4

Proiect Number of Units Densiw (Jnits per Acre)*
Bidwell Place Mixed-Use 75 3s.9
Bidwell Pointe Mixed-Use 140 -)-).-1

Talavera Ridee Apartments 72 25.5

Project Location Number
of Units

Density
(Units per

Acre)

El Dorado Town Center Apartments El Dorado Hills 214 44

Main Stree t Plaza Apartments Roseville 65 56

The Lohse Apartments Roseville 58 67.44

Junction Crossin g Apartments Roseville 80 61.5

Page 984

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



maximum allowable density in those key areas to 40,50, or even 60 units per acre,
depending upon location and other factors. Not only would increasing allowable
densities in key urban areas within the City promote efficient land use consistent with the
SACOG's Blueprint Principles, the inueased densities would also lessen the City's
burden of having to rezone additional sites for housing and provide a buffer when
identified sites in the RHNA inventory are developed as market rate.

Before completing more detailed analysis and recommendations, staff is requesting
preliminary direction from the City Council about this potential policy change.
This includes guidance and direction from City Council on whether increase density is
supported, where the priority areas should be located and what level of density increase
the City Council would be comfortable with.

2. Does the City Council support increasing the current dwelling unit count in the
X'olsom Plan Area in order to meet the RHNA?

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) currently allows for ll,46l residential
units at various densities on approximately 1,630 acres. Since FPASP adoption in2}Il,
the City Council has approved eight amendments to the Specific Plan with land use and
density refinements. In addition to the specific plan amendments, several Minor
Administrative Modifications (MAMs) have been approved which have moved allocated
dwelling units to new sites in the FPASP area but did not affect the overall number of
approved units.

Analysis:
The Development Agreements for the Folsom Plan Area include language about
modifications to help the City meet the RHNA. In the staff and consultant meetings with
the landowners, staff requested the landowners to assume the City would be asking them
to help meet approximately half of the City's RHNA shortfall. We discussed a range of
options and potential solutions. The preferred landowner solution includes a robust effort
to incorporate ADUs and Junior ADUs into new single-family home construction. They
also propose increasing the density of key multifamily and mixed-use sites in and around
the Regional Town Center from a maximum of 30 units lacre to a range of 30 to 55

units/acre along the FPASP transit corridor and a range of 30 to 40 units/acre in the Town
Center mixed-use sites.

In the past City Council has expressed concerns over increasing the residential unit count
in the FPASP. Staff is sensitive to these concerns; nevertheless, to meet the lower-income
RHNA requirements and provide a buffer, the City needs to rezone andlor upzone
properties for higher density housing.

The issue is that in order to rezone or upzone sites in the FPASP and keep the current
maximum unit count to ll,46l, the increased density requires the transfer of residential
units from other sites. That being said, it is important to point out that with the approval

5Page 985

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



of the last three tentative maps for Toll Brothers, Creekstone and Rockcress, MAMs were
approved to move a combined total of 283 allocated dwelling units from these sites to
other sites.

Alternatively, rather than transfer density/units from one parcel/site to another, the
residential allocation of lI,46l units could be increased. If City Council were to support
an increase to the number of residential units, CEQA analysis would be required to assess

potential impacts such as traffic circulation and water supply and demand. It should be

noted that the Water Supply Agreement (which has been validated by the courts)
provides a total of 5,600-acre feet per year of water to the Folsom Plan Area consistent
with Measure W. Based on estimates from the20l8 FPASP amendment associated with
increasing the residential unit cap to II,46I, total water demand for the plan area was at
5,499-acre feet per year. If the Council were inclined to increase the residential unit
count in the Folsom Plan Area for purpose of meeting RHNA, a more detailed and
precise water supply and CEQA analysis would be prepared.

Staff seeks feedback and direction from the City Council on whether there is support for
increasing the current dwelling unit count in the Folsom Plan area in order to meet the
RHNA

3. Does the City Council want to entertain an expansion to the existing
inclusionary requirement to expand applicability beyond for sale housing to
include rental housing?

The City of Folsom has an inclusionary housing program that requires developers of all
new for-sale residential projects greater than 10 units (both single-family and multi-
family projects) to include at least 10% of their units as affordable to lower-income
households. Since its inceptionin2}}2, the City's inclusionary program has undergone
several revisions, including the 2013 revisions which reduced the inclusionary
requirement from l5Yo to l}Vo, added an in-lieu fee alternative, and removed the
inclusionary requirements pertaining to rental units in accordance with the 2009
Palmer/Sixth Street Properties, L.P. v. City of Los Angeles court decision. The Palmer
decision held that inclusionary housing requirements for residential rental units are pre-
empted by the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act. Costa-Hawkins is the state's primary
rent control law, which generally gives residential landlords the right to establish the
initial rents payable by new tenants.

In20I7, Assembly Bill (AB) 1505 superseded the Court's ruling in Palmer. This
legislation provides jurisdictions with the ability to adopt ordinances that require rental
residential projects to include a defined percentage of affordable housing units. Cities and
counties that elect to adopt inclusionary rental ordinances pursuant to AB 1505 must
provide developers with an alternative means of compliance, such as the payment of in-
lieu fees, dedication of land, the construction of affordable units off-site, or the
acquisition and rehabilitation of existing units.

6
Page 986

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Analvsis:
With the dissolution of redevelopment in20l2, California eliminated the most significant
financial resource available to the City to assist in the production of affordable housing.
In addition, over the past several years the amount of Federal funding for affordable
housing has steadily decreased. As these affordable housing resources continue to
decline, and as rents and sales prices continue to rise, the City's existing Inclusionary
Housing Ordinance plays a significant role in assisting in increasing the supply of
affordable housing in Folsom. The passage of AB 1505 provides the opportunity for the
City to consider requiring residential rental projects to include a defined percentage of
affordable housing units.

As part of this housing element update, the City has commissioned the consulting firm
EPS to prepare an inclusionary housing in-lieu fee analysis to gather information related
to the appropriateness of the current in-lieu fee associated with for-sale residential
projects. As part of this effort, EPS is conducting a survey of other jurisdictions in the
region that impose affordable housing requirements and/or fees on residential
development. The purpose of this survey is to provide an understanding of how the City's
program requirements compare to those of other jurisdictions in the region in order to
inform potential consideration of future adjustments to the program. Based on EPS's
preliminary research, only the cities of West Sacramento and Davis currently
have inclusionary policies for rental projects. Elk Grove, Sacramento, and Sacramento
County have nexus-based fee programs for rental projects and Roseville, Rocklin, and El
Dorado County do not have inclusionary or fees requirements for rental projects.

It is important to note that during stakeholder interviews, several property owners have
expressed concern about rezoning to multi-family residential or mixed-use if the
inclusionary ordinance is going to be modified to require inclusionary on rental projects.

Staff seeks City Council direction on the possibility of applying the City's inclusionary
requirement to rental housing projects.

Upon receipt of Council direction, staff will move forward with refining the RHNA strategies
prior to returning to the City Council for final consideration of the proposed RHNA
solutions. Both Planning Commission and City Council meetings will be public hearings.

ATTACHMENTS

1' Examples of High-Density Multi-Family and Mixed-Use Projects
2. Power Point Presentation

7
Page 987

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

8Page 988

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Attachment 1

Examples of High-Density Multi-Family and

Mixed-Use Projects

Page 989

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



ADDITIONAL I NFORMATION

HOW CAN RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS BUILT AT
THE SAME DENSITY LOOK SO DIFFERENT?

+

VISUALIZING DENSITY (OR REALLY FORM)
Below are examples of different residential projects designed at approximately 40 dwelling units per

acre (typically considered high density in the Sacramento region). While each o{these projects has the

same approximate "density," their form, style and feeling of bulk are quite different, This is due to several

factors, including the unit format (size and number of bedrooms), amount of visible/invisible density (what

is visible from the street), building setbacks, heights, parking requirements, on-site open space, and other

site features. As shown in these examples, the actual form and format of a project is typically a greater

indicator of how well it fits into a local neighborhood than just its density.

40 Dwelling Units per Acre 40 Dwelling Units per Acre 40 Dwelling Unlts per,Acre

40 Dwelling Units per Acre 40 Dwelling Units per Acre

/'^ y,r,11,..r i", " rJr :r,',tlr/" t', tltr: i6i,tl tttrtttl;" t c,I

ql,,rr'llr;, J trr rrt,. 1.r':r,,r.rt, Wltrl,, tl rr,, r:, lrr;l;>lrrl

lt rrrr,], r't,,rr.]lrfl lirl t,:rlal ntttlrlrr,,l,ri for-

r(rr)t a)r [r)r',,rlc: ilrrrl., rrr;; lr,tltii:ul,,r r(]:,r(]i I
It,) Str:y:r-1, r{,-l'-rr': ir(rl 1.rl<t ilrt(),i(.( ()|Jrt

UIrll ,,t,,(r (rr frJllrl)..r oi ltr t]lOrtrrr,,

Density Form and Format

fj{i,-r r tlrt, fc,' r't o{ ;; re:-rc-lr:nlral 1.,r'o1r.,c.[,.,v,ll

hl'',r,, ,,r clri-;,ii'r JIt'c.i otr hotr., it 1 l:, rnlo it',

:u ttor-rr.r :lir r g r r':i rqltl r(Jr I ro(),.1 tl r.,n tl : rlrrrr.rr y

l't :11r;r-l:, tir<, i i:) r:: t,rrrlt ;,t'Llri, rrrll rt'.t .,ll,rrrr,J
',1yk: c;,rr l,lr:trI trrlr, ;, trr:tr;l,li,trl',.rc,rl, ti,riu.
rr1.llir,i ft,'.ll ,,J "lr,,rll. "

, -.x,u.s''

I;l

Illt

I ltllrrr
rl ri ',1:l

\l
a .|

J

D.'r
I

Source: SACOG RegionalTransit-Oriented Development Action Plan ilune 2020

40 Dwelling Units per Acre

Page 990

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Sacramento Area

FS

f,

I
I

t l1

I
b:I tt ,l
:t I li

West Gatewdy Pldce Apartments - West Sauamento (47 du/acre)

f,
n
r
t

l
l
I

tt
ll
lt

BDX at Capital Villoge - Rancho Cordovd (42 du/acre)

:'

El Dorado Hills Town Center Apartments - El Dorodo Uills UU du/ocre)

Page 991

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



- RosevilleMain Street Ploza
-l-l

Page 992

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Los Anssles Area

Sonata at Riverpork- Oxnard (tI4 du/aue)

*,r!ii+;r '
*-ic','
'.:'

It

Terrena Aqartment Homes - NorthridEe H5 du/acre)

Empire at Bellosio- Los Angeles (50 du/ocre)

Page 993

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Attachment 2

Power Point Presentation

Page 994

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



City Council Meeting 
July 28, 2020

Page 995

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Discussion 
Agenda

Project Schedule

Community Outreach

RHNA Overview

Lower-Income Capacity

Strategies to Meet the RHNA

Questions for the Council

2
Page 996

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

Page 997

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Focus Group Discussions

Missing Middle and 
Multi-Generational 
Housing 
 Barriers include costs, lower 

demand, and limited 
homebuilder experience 

Key Recommendations 

 Create loan programs for 
ADU construction 

 Allow housing on 
commercial land 

 Allow fourplexes on all 
residential land 

 Ease development standards 
(lot coverage, FAR, setbacks, 
parking)

4

Homelessness and 
Special Needs 
Housing

 Homeless population = 
approx. 70 individuals 

Key Recommendations

 Increase services in Folsom

 Secure affordable housing 
for City’s homeless residents 

 Reduce barriers for tiny 
homes 

 Conduct public outreach 
campaign

Affordable Housing

 Lower-income sites included 
in the inventory are often not 
developable 

Key Recommendations 

 Site Size should allow for 
approx. 100 units (no less 
than 60 units) 

 Site location should meet tax 
credit funding criteria 

 Rezone to allow housing on 
commercial land 

 Community education on 
affordable housing needed

Page 998

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Online Community Survey

Key Themes 

 Housing affordability is a top 
concern (46%)

 Too much housing/too many 
apartments (30%)

 High need for large lot single family 
homes (43%) and housing for 
seniors and Persons with 
Disabilities (32%)

 Little consensus on affordable 
housing and supportive housing for 
homeless 

5

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

Increase housing near employment centers

Production of Accessory Dwelling Units 

Multifamily development near transit 
stations 

Replace commercial zoning with residential 
zoning 

Mixed use development along the East 
Bidwell Corridor 

Increasing housing densities in the Folsom 
Plan Area

Community Input on Housing Strategies

High

Low

Page 999

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA)

Income Category

2013-2021 
RHNA

(Housing 
Units)

2021-2029 
RHNA 

(Housing 
Units)

Very Low Income
(<50% of Median Income)

1,218 2,226

Low Income
(51-80% of Median Income)

854 1,341

Moderate Income
(81-120% of Median Income)

862 829

Above Moderate Income
(>120% of Median Income)

1,699 1,967

TOTAL 4,633 6,363

3,567
“Lower-
Income”
(72% increase)

Folsom RHNA, 2013 vs. 2021

6
Page 1000

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Housing Types and Affordability

Housing Element basic assumption: Density = Affordability

Above Moderate Income

Single Family (2-4 
du/ac)

Single Family High 
Density (4-7 du/ac) 

Lower Income

Mixed Use (20-
30 du/ac)

Multifamily High 
Density (20-30 du/ac)

Moderate Income

Multifamily Medium 
Density (12-20 du/ac)

Multifamily Low 
Density (7-12 du/ac)

Page 1001

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



No Net Loss 
Zoning

Govt. Code Sect. 65863

Maintain the sites inventory at all times

 City must maintain adequate sites for lower-income housing 

throughout the 8-year planning period 

 If a development is approved on a housing element site with 

either fewer units or a different income category (i.e., market 

rate), the City must either:

 Make written “no net loss” finding that other housing 
element sites are adequate to meet the RHNA for lower-
income housing; or

 Identify and make available within 180 days other sites zoned at 
a density suitable for lower- or moderate-income housing

Page 1002

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



No Net Loss 
Zoning

Govt. Code Sect. 65863

Burden is on the Local Jurisdiction, not the Developer

 Developer has no responsibility for developing a site at the 
inventoried income level

 Jurisdiction may not deny a housing development because it 
would require identifying additional sites.

 It is the jurisdiction’s responsibility to identify and rezone a 
replacement site within 180 days (including any required CEQA)

• Rezoning sites in 180 days is a major challenge
• Be prepared in advance….Build in a buffer!

Page 1003

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Lower-Income RHNA Sites Inventory, July 2020

10

2,860 

265

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

Current Sites Inventory

Available Lower-
income Sites

Planned and 
Approved Projects

Lower-Income 
RHNA 
3,567 units Shortfall: 442 units

Recommended 
30% Buffer 

(~1,000 units)

Page 1004

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Lower-Income RHNA Sites Inventory, May 2021

11

2,352 

265

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

Current Sites Inventory

Available Lower-
income Sites

(accounting for loss 
of pending market-

rate projects)

Planned and 
Approved Projects

Lower-Income 
RHNA 
3,567 units

Shortfall: 950 units

Recommended 
30% Buffer 

(~1,000 units)

Page 1005

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



How can we 
make up the 
shortfall and 
provide a 
buffer?

12

Strategies for Meeting the RHNA
Aggressively promote accessory dwelling units

Rezone/upzone sites throughout the city 

 Increase densities in key areas

Explore changes to inclusionary housing 
ordinance

Page 1006

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs)

13

Average ADU 
construction 2016-2020 = 

8 ADUs/year

Projected Five-fold increase 
in ADU construction = 

40 ADUs/year

Approximately 50% of ADUs are assumed 
affordable to lower-income households

Note: Housing Element will need to include 

programs to incentivize and aggressively 

promote ADUs 

Page 1007

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Potential Rezone for Multifamily

14

 Voluntary rezones

 Property owner outreach 

 Received interest to rezone from 
commercial and business park to mixed 
use or high density residential

Note: Some property owners stated their 

desire to rezone for multifamily would be 

contingent upon inclusionary ordinance decision

Page 1008

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Consider Increasing Density 

Current maximum density is 
30 units per acre

Consider increasing density in 
key locations 

 East Bidwell Mixed Use 

 Transit Priority Areas 

 Folsom Plan Area Town Center

 Folsom Plan Area Transit 
Corridor 

15
Page 1009

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



High Density Residential Developments 

Livermore – 55 units per acre

Mountain View – 90 units per acre

El Dorado Hills Town Center - 47 units per acre

Mountain View – 82 units per acre Page 1010

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay

17

 General Plan allows 20-30 
du/ac 

 Recent affordable 
developments have 
exceeded 30 du/ac

 Bidwell Place (36 du/ac)

 Bidwell Pointe (33 du/ac)

 Consider density increase 
to allow up to 50 units per 
acre

Question for City Council
Would the City Council support increasing densities 
within the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay to allow 
up to 50 units per acre?  Page 1011

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Transit Priority Areas

18

 SACOG Analysis found housing 
development at Glenn Station 
is not feasible under current 
zoning (30 du/ac)

 Historic Folsom Station –
Granite House approved 
project at 62.5 du/ac

Question for City Council
Would the City Council support increasing densities 
within Transit Priority Areas?  

Site is not included in the 
inventory but is under 

consideration for future 
opportunities.

Page 1012

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Folsom Plan Area

19

Question for City Council
Would the City Council support increasing density 
and rezoning sites in the Folsom Plan Area to 
increase multifamily units? 

• Increase density in Town 
Center to 30-40 du/ac

• Increase density in Transit 
Corridor to 30-55 du/ac

• Rezone Commercial sites to 
Mixed Use or Multifamily 
High Density

Page 1013

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Maximum Unit Count

 Specific Plan currently allows for 11,461 units

 Development Agreements anticipated 
amendments to address RHNA shortfall

 Landowners proposed rezones and density 
increases would increase unit count by 509 
units (excluding the 300 units proposed as 
Accessory Dwelling Units)

 Alternative to increasing unit count is to 
downzone other areas

Question for City Council
Would the City Council support increasing the Folsom 
Plan Area maximum unit count to accommodate an 
increase in multifamily units  needed to meet the RHNA? 

Page 1014

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Folsom Inclusionary Housing Ordinance Background

21

Folsom Ordinance Adopted
• 10% very low + 5% low-income
• Applied to for-sale and rental

2002 2009

Palmer vs. City of LA
• Invalidated inclusionary 

requirements on rental units

Folsom Ordinance Amended
• Removed requirement for 

rental housing
• 3% very low + 7% low-income
• In lieu fee option added

2013 2018

State Enacts AB 1505
• Authorizes rental inclusionary
• If more than 15% low-income 

units required, State may 
request economic feasibility 
study

2020

Conducting nexus study
• Establish nexus
• Determine 

appropriate fee

Page 1015

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Inclusionary Housing Ordinance

22

Jurisdiction

F
o

ls
o

m

D
a

vi
s

E
l D

o
ra

d
o

 
C

o
u

n
ty

E
lk

 G
ro

ve

R
o

ck
li

n

R
o

se
vi

ll
e

S
a

cr
a

m
e

n
to

S
a

cr
a

m
e

n
to

 
C

o
u

n
ty

W
e

st
 

S
a

cr
a

m
e

n
to

Inclusionary Housing 
Ordinance

 

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e



In-Lieu Fee Accepted  
2 

Affordable Housing Fee   

Applies to Rental Units 
1     

Question for City Council
Would the City Council like to consider adding an 
inclusionary requirement to rental housing? 

1 Inclusionary housing requirements for rental housing in 
Folsom are limited to projects receiving financial assistance 

2 In-Lieu Fees in Davis are only allowed in certain cases and 
only for a portion of the proposed project

Page 1016

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Questions for City Council

1. Would the City Council support increasing densities in key 
locations?

 East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay (up to 50 du/ac)

 Transit Priority Areas (up to 60 or 80 du/ac – more analysis required)

 Folsom Plan Area Transit Corridor (30 – 55 du/ac) 

 Folsom Plan Area Town Center (30 – 40 du/ac) 

2. Would the City Council support increasing the Folsom Plan Area 
maximum unit count to accommodate an increase in 
multifamily units? 

3. Would the City Council support adding an inclusionary 
requirement to rental housing? 

Page 1017

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Thank You!

www.folsomhousingelement.com

housingelement@folsom.ca.us

Page 1018

07/28/2020; Item No.17.



Folsom City Council
Staff R ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council discuss City Manager compensation and
make appropriate salary adjustment following a strong and positive performance evaluation.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City Manager was appointed to her position effective July 16, 2018. The City
Manager's contract provides for an annual evaluation of the City Manager's perfofinance.

The City Council met in Closed Sessions on June 23,2020 and July 14,2020 to evaluate the
City Manager's perforrnance over the past year, and this item is agendized in open session

for the Council to discuss appropriate compensation adjustment of the City Manager
following favorable evaluation.

POLICY / RULE

The City Manager is appointed by the City Council pursuant to Section 3.01 of the City
Charter. The salary of the City Manager is determined by the City Council commensurate
with the responsibility of the position. Section 3.01(D) of the City Charter.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Costs and expenses associated with compensation of non-enterprise City employees are

budgeted in the City's General Fund.

1

MEETING DATE: 712812020

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: City Manager Compensation Following Favorable Evaluation

FROM: City Attomey's Office

Page 1019

07/28/2020; Item No.18.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(b)(3) of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, from environmental review.

Respectfu lly submitted,

City

2
Page 1020

07/28/2020; Item No.18.


	Top
	1.	Overview of the Police Department’s Policy and Approach to the #8cantwait Movement, Social Media, and Community Policing
	Police Department scheduled presentation

	2.	Approval of July 14, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	CC MINS 07-14-20 SPECIAL AND REGULAR

	3.	Resolution No. 10492 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Williams Scotsman Inc. for the Purchase of Two Modular Office Buildings and Appropriation of Funds.
	CC RES 10492 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN MODULAR OFFICE BUILDINGS

	4.	Resolution No. 10493 – A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a State of California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control Alcohol Policing Partnership Grant in the Amount of $56,580 and Appropriation of Funds
	CC RES 10493 POLICE ABC GRANT

	5.	Resolution No. 10494– A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10464 to Include the City’s Funding Commitment for a United States Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Drought Response Program.
	CC RES 10494 AMENDING RES 10464 WATERSMART GRANT

	6.	Resolution No. 10495 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 1
	CC RES 10495 HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERS PROJECT 1

	7.	Resolution No. 10496 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2.
	CC RES 10496 HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERS PROJECT 2

	8.	Resolution No. 10497 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Licensing Agreement for the Sacramento Regional Radio Communication System
	CC RES 10497 LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SAC REG RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM

	9.	Resolution No. 10499 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract Amendment with R.E.Y. Engineers, Inc. for the Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study and Appropriation of Funds
	CC RES 10499 R.E.Y. ENGINEERS SIDEWALK FEASIBILITY STUDY AMENDMENT

	10.	Resolution No. 10500 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Village No. 4 Subdivision
	CC RES 10500 SUBDIVISION IMP AGREEMENT MANGINI PHASE 1 VILLAGE 4

	11.	Resolution No. 10501 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 4 Subdivision
	CC RES 10501 SUBDIVISION IMP AGREEMENT MANGINI PHASE 2 VILLAGE 4

	12.	Resolution No. 10502 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 8 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 8 Subdivision
	CC RES 10502 SUBDIVISION IMP AGREEMENT MANGINI PHASE 2 VILLAGE 8

	13.	Resolution No. 10503 - A Resolution Authorizing Adoption of an Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Police Officers Association.
	CC RES 10503 MOU ADDENDUM RE LEAVE FOR CHILDCARE

	14.	Resolution No. 10484- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving and Confirming the Report of Delinquent Utilities Charges and Requesting Sacramento County to Collect such charges on the Tax Roll
	CC RES 10484 DELINQUENT UTILITIES CHARGES

	15.	Resolution No. 10498 - A Resolution Approving the Final Engineers Report, Declaring the Intention to Continue to Levy and Collect Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Assessments in the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and Setting Public Hearing for American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Broadstone No. 4, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect Ridge, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No.2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs
	CC RES 10498 L&L FINAL ENGINEERS REPORT

	16.	Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Nexus Study and Fee Update
	CC RES 10491 FPA NEXUS STUDY SPIF FEES - Part 1 of 2
	CC RES 10491 FPA NEXUS STUDY SPIF FEES - Part 2 of 2
	CC RES 10491 FPA NEXUS STUDY SPIF FEES - PowerPoint

	17.	Housing Element Update and Direction to Staff. Report on Stakeholder Outreach and Rezone Strategy to Meet Folsom Affordable Housing Needs.
	CC HOUSING ELEMENT AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	CC HOUSING ELEMENT AFFORDABLE HOUSING - PowerPoint

	18.	City Manager Compensation Following Favorable Evaluation
	CC CITY MANAGER COMPENSATION EVALUATION

	Bottom

